ANNAMALAI UNIVERSITY

ANNUAL REPORT

2005

CONTENTS

| | | | Page No. |
|------|------------|---|-------------|
| | Intro | duction | 1 |
| | Gene | eral Survey | 3 |
| | Chap | oter I – A. General Administration B. Important contact numbers in the University | 13 18 |
| | Chap | oter II – New Programmes | 19 |
| | Chap | oter III - Research Projects and Development Schemes | 21 |
| | | PART – I | |
| | | GENERAL | |
| Fact | ulty of A | rts | |
| | 1. | Department of English | 41 |
| | 2. | Department of History | 42 |
| | 3. | Department of Political Science | 44 |
| | 4. | Department of Economics (Including the activities of Centre for Rural Development) | 45 |
| | 5. | Department of Sociology | 63 |
| | 6. | Department of Commerce | 65 |
| | 7. | Centre for Population Studies | 67 |
| | 8. | Department of Business Administration | 68 |
| | 9. | Department of Library and Information Science | 96 |
| | 10. | Department of Philosophy | 97 |
| Fact | ulty of So | cience | |
| | 1. | Department of Mathematics | 100 |
| | 2. | Department of Statistics | 102 |
| | 3. | Department of Physics | 102 |
| | 4. | Department of Chemistry | 104 |
| | 5. | Department of Botany | 106 |
| | 6. | Department of Zoology | 111 |
| | | | |

| | 7. | Centre of Advanced Study in Marine Biology | 113 |
|-------------|----------------|--|------------|
| | 8. | Department of Earth Sciences | 129 |
| | 9. | Department of Biochemistry & Biotechnology | 134 |
| Facult | y of Inc | dian Languages | |
| | 1. | Department of Tamil Studies & Research | 138 |
| | 2. | Department of Sanskrit | 147 |
| | 3. | Department of Hindi | 148 |
| | 4. | Centre of Advanced Study in Linguistics | 148 |
| Facult | y of En | gineering and Technology | |
| | 1. | General Report | 159 |
| | 2. | Department of Civil Engineering | 159 |
| | 3. | Department of Civil & Structural Engineering | 163 |
| | 4. | Department of Mechanical Engineering | 168 |
| | 5. | Department of Manufacturing Engineering | 172 |
| | 6. | Department of Electrical & Electronics Engineering | 178 |
| | 7. | Department of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering | 182 |
| | 8. | Department of Chemical Engineering | 186 |
| | 9. | Department of Computer Science & Engineering | 192 |
| | 10. | Department of Pharmacy | 196 |
| | 11. | Science & Humanities Sections | |
| | | (a) Mathematics | 202 |
| | | (b) Physics | 203 |
| | | (c) English | 204 |
| | | (d) Chemistry | 204 |
| | 12. | Engineering Library | 205 |
| Facult | • | ucation | 200 |
| | 1. | Department of Education | 208 |
| | 2. 3. | Department of Physical Education & Sports Sciences | 215 216 |
| Fooult | o. y of Fir | Department of Physical Education & Sports Sciences | 210 |
| racuit | | | 000 |
| 5 14 | 1. | Department of Music | 229 |
| Facult | | riculture | |
| | 1. | General Report | 233 |
| | 2. | Department of Agronomy | 235 |
| | 3. | Department of Entomology | 243 |

| | 4. | Department of Plant Pathology | 248 |
|---------|--|--|-----|
| | 5. | Department of Microbiology | 251 |
| | 6. | Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry | 255 |
| | 7. | Department of Agricultural Botany/Genetics & Plant Breeding | 259 |
| | 8. | Department of Horticulture | 261 |
| | 9. | Department of Agricultural Economics | 267 |
| | 10. | Department of Agricultural Extension | 272 |
| | 11. | Division of Animal Husbandry | 277 |
| Faculty | of Med | licine | |
| | 1. | Department of Medical Education | 280 |
| | 2. | Department of Nursing | 329 |
| Faculty | of Den | atistry | |
| | 1. | Department of Dentistry | 335 |
| Chapte | r – IV : | General Library | 345 |
| Chapte | 6. Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry 7. Department of Agricultural Botany/Genetics & Plant Breeding 8. Department of Horticulture 9. Department of Agricultural Economics 10. Department of Agricultural Extension 272 11. Division of Animal Husbandry 277 280 290 2 Department of Medical Education 2 Department of Nursing 201 202 203 204 205 206 207 207 208 208 209 209 200 200 200 201 201 202 203 204 205 206 207 208 208 209 209 200 200 201 201 202 203 203 204 205 206 207 208 208 209 209 200 200 200 200 | | |
| | 1. | National Cadet Corps | 349 |
| | 2. | National Service Scheme | 360 |
| | 3. | International Student's Association | 373 |
| | 4. | Social Service League | 373 |
| | 5. | Students Welfare Cell | 374 |
| | 6. | Students Cultural Club | 375 |
| | 7. | | 375 |
| | 8. | | 375 |
| | 9. | Centre for Yoga Studies | 382 |
| | 10. | Director of Research | 385 |
| | 11. | Youth Red Cross | 385 |
| | 12. | Rajah Muthiah Heart Foundation | 387 |
| | 13. | Rajah Muthiah Blood Donors Club | 388 |
| Chapte | r – VI : | Finance | 390 |
| Chapte | r – VII : | General | |
| | 1. | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | 392 |

| 2. | Hostels | 408 |
|-----|---|-----|
| 3. | Directorate of Distance Education | 419 |
| | PART – II | |
| | APPENDICES | |
| 1. | Statement showing the number of Students on Rolls | 458 |
| 2. | Statement showing the number of students in various programmes for the year 2005 | 461 |
| 3. | Statement showing the number of students on rolls in DDE | 476 |
| 4. | Enrolment of students in various Faculties | 488 |
| 5. | Strength of Students in various Hostels | 489 |
| 6. | List of Teaching and Research Departments | 490 |
| 7. | Strength of Teaching Staff in various Departments | 492 |
| 8. | Enrolment of Scholars for M.Phil. Degrees | 496 |
| 9. | Enrolment of Scholars for Ph.D. Degrees | 497 |
| 10. | 73 rd Annual Convocation – List of candidates taking Degrees | 499 |
| 11. | List of Prize Winners – 73 rd Annual Convocation | 501 |
| 12. | List of Prize Winners – 101st Birthday Celebrations | 518 |
| 13. | List of Prize Winners – 71st Founder's Day Celebrations | 526 |
| 14. | University Examination Results – December 2004 (Off-campus) | 533 |
| 15. | University Examination Results – May 2005 (Off-campus) | 538 |
| 16. | University Examination Results – May 2005 (On-campus) | 546 |
| 17. | List of Retired Teaching & Non-Teaching Staff – 2005 | 549 |
| | LIST OF TABLES | |
| 1. | List of Candidates registered for M.Phil. Degree in 2005-2006 | 551 |
| 2. | List of Candidates registered for Ph.D. Degree in 2005-2006 | 554 |
| 3. | List of Candidates who were awarded M.Phil. Degree during the year 2005 | 558 |
| 4. | List of Candidates who were awarded Ph.D. Degree during the year 2005 | 565 |
| 5. | List of Research Associate, Senior and Junior Research Fellowship holders during the year 2005 | 574 |
| 6. | Statement of Research papers published | 579 |

| 7. | List of Teachers attended Seminars/ Symposia/ Conference/ Workshops/Colloquim | 659 |
|----|--|-----|
| 8. | Endowments made during the year 2005 | 748 |
| | PART III | |
| | ANNEXURES | |
| 1. | List of Members of the Senate | 750 |
| 2. | List of Members of the Academic Council | 756 |
| 3. | List of Members of the Syndicate | 789 |
| 4. | List of Members of the Board of Selection | 791 |
| 5. | List of Members of the Faculties | 792 |
| 6. | List of Members of the Board of Studies | 805 |

INTRODUCTION

The Vice-Chancellor on behalf of the Syndicate has great pleasure in presenting to the Senate the Annual Report of the Annamalai University for the Calendar year 2005 as required by the Laws of the University.

The salient features of the functioning of the University and the important aspects of the academic activities during the year 2005 are set forth in this report.

The report provides an account of the activities and the events that the year has witnessed, the teaching and research activities of the various Departments of Study, the efforts made during the period by the University in generating and spreading new knowledge and reaching greater heights in all spheres of academic life.

The University, as in previous years, continued to consolidate and expand the academic and other activities enabling the students to get rich exposure in the field of education. Academic diversifications were made keeping in view the changing and expanding need for trained manpower for the knowledgeable society. The progress made during the year in this direction is detailed in this report.

The Vice-Chancellor sincerely thanks the Government of Tamilnadu, Government of India, the University Grants Commission and other agencies for their generous financial assistance and all the authorities of the University as well as teaching and non-teaching staff who had extended their co-operation and support for the successful and smooth functioning of the University during the year.

ANNAMALAI UNIVERSITY

SEVENTY SEVENTH ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2005 GENERAL SURVEY

The Syndicate has great pleasure in presenting to the Senate, under Statute 22.4(5) of Chapter XIV of the Laws of the University, the 77th Annual Report on the working and progress of the University during the Calendar Year 2005. The report covers the period from 1st January 2005 to 31st December 2005. The report provides an account of academic activities of the Departments of the Study, the efforts made during this period by the University in generating and spreading new knowledge and reaching greater heights in all spheres of activities. The Intramural activities of the students through various Associations, the NCC, NSS, the Social Service League, Students Welfare Cell, Students Cultural Club, Youth Red Cross, Centre for Yoga Studies, Rajah Muthiah Heart Foundation and Rajah Muthiah Blood Donors Club have been highlighted. The salient features of the University's functions and its contributions to the society at large are given in the following pages.

WELFARE MEASURES TO STAFF

1. The consolidated Pay for the Faculty members working on Contract basis in the Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital has been enhanced as detailed below with effect from 01.01.2005

Professor from 28,000/- p.m. to Rs.30,000/- p.m. Reader from 23,000/- p.m. to Rs.25,000/- p.m. Lecturer from 19,000/- p.m. to Rs.20,000/- p.m.

- 2. The benefit for allowing the First Class Express Train Fare instead of First Class Passenger Train Fare for journeys performed in connection with the University Official duties has been implemented.
- 3. Enhancement of remuneration being paid to the Teaching and Non-teaching staff of various categories for the examination work relating to On-Campus and Distance Education programmes.
- 4. Enhancement of Dearness Allowance as detailed below:

| G.O. No. | % of increase | With effect from |
|--|---------------|------------------|
| To the University Employees | | |
| G.O.Ms.No.21 Finance (Allowance) dated 19.01.2005 | 59% to 61% | 01.01.2005 |
| G.O.Ms.No.129 Finance (Allowance) dated 01.04.2005 | 61% to 64% | 01.04.2005 |
| G.O.Ms.No.272 Finance (Allowance) dated 18.07.2005 | 64% to 67% | 01.07.2005 |
| To the Pensioners / Family Pensioners | | |
| G.O.Ms.No.23 Finance (Pension) dated | 59% to 61% | 01.01.2005 |

| G.O. No. | % of increase | With effect from |
|--|---------------|------------------|
| 19.01.2005 | | |
| G.O.Ms.No.131 Finance (Pension) dated 01.04.2005 | 61% to 64% | 01.04.2005 |
| G.O.Ms.No.274 Finance (Pension) dated 19.07.2005 | 64% to 67% | 01.07.2005 |

- 5. Certain posts of Readers and Lecturers were upgraded into that of Professors and Readers respectively to give promotion under "Adhoc Personal Promotion Scheme" in view of Diamond Jubilee Celebrations of Faculty of Engineering & Technology.
- 6. Implementation of the G.O.Ms.No.465 Finance (Education-I) Department dated 31.08.2004 regarding payment of 60% of arrears for the period from 01.01.1996 to 31.03.1998 consequent on the fixation of pay in the revised UGC Scale of Pay to the Retired Teaching Staff.
- 7. Enhancement of salary to the Tutors working in the Rajah Muthiah Medical College and Hospital & Rajah Muthiah Dental College and Hospital and Causality Medical Officer, Assistant Resident Medical Officer in the Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital.
- 8. Enhancement of salary to the teaching staff members working in the Rajah Muthiah Medical College and Hospital & Rajah Muthiah Dental College and Hospital.

Rajah Muthiah Medical College

Professor: An increase of Rs.15,000/- p.m. subject to maximum of

Rs.45,000/- p.m. as gross salary.

Reader: An increase of Rs.10,000/- p.m. subject to maximum of

Rs.35,000/- p.m. as gross salary.

Lecturer: An increase of Rs.10,000/- p.m. subject to maximum of

Rs.30,000/- p.m. as gross salary.

Rajah Muthiah Dental College

Professor: An increase of Rs.10,000/- p.m. subject to maximum of

Rs.40,000/- p.m. as gross salary.

Reader: An increase of Rs.7,000/- p.m. subject to maximum of

Rs.30,000/- p.m. as gross salary.

Lecturer: An increase of Rs.5,000/- p.m. subject to maximum of

Rs.20,000/- p.m. as gross salary.

9. Two numbers of buses were purchased for the use by the Students of Nursing to take up Community Health Services and the other for the mobility of the University Staff.

10. Disbursement of balance 50% of Pay Commission Arrears to the Non-teaching staff of the University.

11. Granting Tuition fees concession to their Sons / Daughters studying in the University without insisting the condition that the students should have passed all the examination upto the previous year of study.

WELFARE MEASURES TO STUDENTS

- 1. Implementation of G.O. (Ms.) No.1 of the Higher Education (H1) Department, dated 01.01.2005, the Duplicate Degree/Diploma Certificates to be issued to those students (who might have lost their original certificates) living in the Coastal Areas affected by the TSUNAMI disaster without fees.
- 2. Exemption of paying examination fees as per G.O.Ms.No.33 dated 02.02.2005 and for this the University would bear the loss of revenue on humanitarian grounds to those students (who might have lost their original certificates) living in the Coastal Areas affected by the TSUNAMI disaster.
- 3. The payment of Tuition Fees and Special Fees by Tsunami affected students have been exempted and reimbursed from the Government of Tamil Nadu as per G.O.Ms.No.33 dated 02.02.2005.

WELFARE MEASURES TO OTHERS

4. Implementation of Tamil Nadu Government Order for the recovery of 0.3% on the total estimated cost of the Building to be constructed, from the contractors and being remitted towards contribution to the benefit fund of the "Manual workers".

VICE-CHANCELLOR'S PROGRAMME ABROAD

Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan, Vice-Chancellor

- i) participated in the International Association of University Presidents (IAUP) XIV Triennial Conference at Bangkok, Thailand from 10th to 15th July 2005.
- ii) visited Build Bright University, Phonm, Penh, Cambodia and signed an MoU.

DONATIONS

Dr. M.A.M. Ramaswamy, M.P. (Rajya Sabha), Founder Pro-Chancellor donated

- a sum of Rs.10.00 lakhs for the development of Rajah Muthiah Dental College of the University on the occasion of its Silver Jubilee Celebrations held on 15.11.2005.
- ii) a sum of Rs.10.00 lakhs for the development of Faculty of Engineering & Technology of the University on the occasion of its Diamond Jubilee Celebrations held on 14.11.2005.
- iii) a sum of Rs.3.00 lakhs for the development of Department of Physical Education & Sports Sciences.

AWARDS

1. Dr. K.V. Pugalendi, Professor of Biochemistry, was awarded "Mukherjee Prize" by Indian Pharmacological Society at the 37th Annual

- Pharmacological Conference held at Kolkatta from 14th to 16th January 2005 for the paper entitled "Modulation of oxidative stress parameters by treatment with Piper betle leaf in streptozotocin-induced diabetic rats".
- 2. Dr. Santha Govind, Professor of Agricultural Extension was awarded "Young Scientist Award 2005" by the Indian Society of Extension Education, New Delhi on 23rd January 2005.
- 3. Dr. D. Janakiraman, Reader in Rural Development & Mr. S. Chandrasekaran, Project Officer were awarded "Best Farmers Club Award" for 2003-2004 at NABARD Regional Office, Chennai, for Sivapuri Farmers Club, on 10th February 2005.
- 4. Dr.C.Samudhrarajakumar, Reader in Management, got the best paper award at the International Conference conducted by Indian Institute of Management, Calicut.
- 5. Mrs.M.Sugirtha, Lecturer in Political Science Wing, DDE, was awarded ICSSR Doctoral Fellowship.
- 6. Dr. V. Lakshmanan, Professor of English was awarded the "Vijay Shree Award" by the India International Friendship Society "as a worthy example to inspire others towards certain remarkable achievements".
- 7. Dr.S.Padmini was awarded "Best Citizen of India Award" 2005 in New Delhi.
- 8. Dr. A. Subbian, Prof. & H.D. of History was awarded the Order of International Ambassadors (OIA) by the American Biographical Institute, United States of America announced for the year 2005 and also awarded "Best Citizen of India" by the International Publishing House, New Delhi. He was also awarded "Bharat Jothi Award" during the Conference in Hyderabad in December 2005 at India International Friendship Society, New Delhi.
- 9. Mr. S.K. Nagarajan, Lecturer in Business Administration was awarded as "Accredited Management Teacher" by All India Management Association, Centre for Management Services in the area of Management of Technology and Innovation.
- 10. Dr. Y. Hariprasad, Reader in Entomology was awarded "Vijaya Shree" award from India International Friendship Society, New Delhi for outstanding services at Bangalore on 24.06.2005 from Ministry of Sericulture, Government of Karnataka.
- 11. Dr. M. Prakash, Reader in Agricultural Botany was awarded "CROP Research Award 2004" by Agricultural Research Information Centre, Haryana, for his contributions in the field of Crop Physiology.
- 12. Dr. S.M. Rajendran, Professor of Medicine was awarded as International Adviser to Textbook of Medicine, International Edition by Kumar & Clark.
- 13. Dr.K.Suguna, Reader in Civil Engineering has been offered the AICTE Career Award for Young Teachers (CAYT) for the year 2005-06.

- 14. Dr. N. Ananatharaman, Prof. & H.D. of Manufacturing Engineering received silver medal award for the best case study paper "Application of a Heuristic Forecasting Model using Elliott Wave theory (FOMEWAT) in a garage equipment industry A case study" from Indian Institution of Industrial Engineering on 12th Nov-05 at the 47th annual convocation held in Pune.
- 15. Mrs.D.Kumari Manimuthu Veeral, Lecturer in Agronomy received the Best paper award from the Agricultural Research Information Centre, Hissar. (Gaurav Society)
- 16. Mr. P. Shanmugaraja, Lecturer in Agricultural Extension was conferred with "Jambavan Award" by the Tamilnadu Press and Media Reporters Union, Tamilnadu, Chennai on 30.6.2005 for excellence in Social work.
- 17. Mr.S. Chandrasekaran, Project Officer, Centre for Rural Development received the best Farmers Club Award for Village Club at Sivapuri on 10th February 2005 at NABARD, Regional Office, Chennai and also awarded Best Farmers Club Award for the Sivapuri Farmers Club.
- 18. Dr. S.K. Nagarajan, Lecturer in Business Administration awarded "Accredited Management Teacher" by All India Management Association Centre for Management Services, in the area of Management of Technology and Innovation.
- 19. Dr. N. Chidambaram, Professor of Medicine was awarded Fellowship of the International Medical Sciences Academy.
- 20. Dr. Balaji Swaminathan, Lecturer in ENT was awarded Gold Medal "The Prestigeous Dr.Mahadiviah Gold Medal" for the Beat Practising ENT Surgeon.
- 21. Dr. V. Raveenthiran, Reader in Paediatric Surgery was awarded the prestigious "Appollo Award of Merit for Promising Young Doctor" for the year 2005.
- 22. "ஞூரO.S."னூகரா ன், இனுச் னுழு "னு ர் ர்கநூக் ஹை"ராபா" காசாகரம் சார்பனூ26.11.2005-் சங்கீ" காசாகரா ன்ழு ஞூர் ங்கப்ப " , மலும் மீ னூ மூ ச" ரு சங்கீ" சமா ம் சார்பன்ர ன ரணி 005-் மீ ரகாப்ர " ா ன்ழு ஞூர் ங்கப்ப " .
- 23. Dr. P.M. Ramakrishna Reddy, Reader in Physical Education & Sports Sciences was awarded "Rashtriya Gaurav Award" along with a "Certificate of Excellence" for his achievements and contributions to the field of Physical Education and Sports in India and Abroad on 12th March 2005 at Hyderabad.

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCES / WORKSHOP / SYMPOSIUM

1. Dr. S. Selvakumar, Lecturer (Senior Scale) in Zoology, DDE attended International CTURFA Pre application Workshop at Bangkok, Thailand on 20.04.2005 & 21.04.2005.

- 2. Mr. B. Sivaraman and Mr. A. Raghupathy, Lecturers (Selection Grade) in Mechanical Engineering attended International Conference on Recent Advances in Mechanical and Material Engineering (ICRAMME 2005) at Kuala Kumpur on 30.05.2005 & 31.05.2005.
- 3. Mr. A. Ragupathy, Lecturer (Senior Grade) in Mechanical Engineering attended International Conference on Recent Advances in Mechanical and Material Engineering" (ICRAMME 2005) at CNPAM University of Malaya, Kuala Lumber, Malaysia on 30.05.2005 & 31.05.2005.
- 4. Dr.S.Raja, Lecturer (Senior Scale), CAS in Linguistics attended Asialex Conference 2005 at National University of Singapore, Singapore from 01.06.2005 to 03.06.2005
- Mr. B. Raja, Lecturer in Biochemistry attended training Programme on Research Techniques in Cardiovascular Pharmacology held at School of Biomedical Sciences, University of Queensland, Brisbane, Australia from 6th June to 26th August 2005.
- Dr.S.Bragadeeswaran, Lecturer in Marine Biology attended Fifth World Congress of Herpetology held at Western Cape Province, South Africa from 19th to 24th June 2005.
- 7. Dr. M. Suriya, Prof. & H.D. of Library & Information Science attended 9th International Interdisciplinary Congress on Women at Seoul, Korea from 19.06.2005 to 24.06.2005.
- 8. Dr. R. Sivasamy, Prof. & H.D of Statistics attended International Conference on Statistics in Honour of Professor Kai-Tai Fank's 65th Birthday at Hong Kong Baptist University, Hong Kong from 20.6.2005 to 24.6.2005.
- 9. Dr.D.Kalyanasundaram, Reader in Agronomy attended European Weeds Research Society Symposium at Bari, Italy from 20.06.2005 to 23.06.2005.
- 10. Dr. S. Selvakumar, Lecturer (Senior Scale) in Zoology, DDE attended International Congress on AIDS and the PACIFIC (ICAAP-7) at Japan from 29.06.2005 to 16.07.2005.
- 11. Dr. R.T. Sabapathy Mohan, Professor of Chemistry attended International Thirukkural Conference at Washington DC, USA on 09.07.2005 & 10.07.2005.
- 12. Dr. S. Subramanian, Reader in Electrical & Electronics Engineering attended International Conference on Robotics, Vision, Information and Signal Processing (ROVISP-2005) at Penang, Malaysia from 20.07.2005 to 22.07.2005.
- 13. Dr. R. Krishnamoorthy, Professor of Computer Science & Engineering attended International Conference on Robotics, Vision, Information and Signal Processing (ROVISP-2005) at Penang, Malaysia from 20.07.2005 to 22.07.2005.

- 14. Dr. AR. Meenakshi, AICTE Emeritus Professor of Mathematics attended 10th International Conference on Fuzzy Theory and Technology (FT&T) at Salt Lake City, Utah, USA from 21.07.2005 to 26.07.2005.
- 15. Dr. R. Raman, Reader in Agronomy attended 3rd International Conference on Sustainable Agriculture for Food, Energy and Industry held at Canada from 22nd to 27th August 2005.
- 16. Dr. L. Kannan, Professor of Marine Biology attended International Conference & Exhibition of Soilless Culture held at Singapore from 5th to 8th September 2005.
- 17. Dr. S. Selvakumar, Lecturer (Senior Scale) in Zoology, DDE attended EDCT conference at Durban, South Africa from 03.10.2005 to 05.10.2005.
- 18. Dr. L. Kannan, Professor of Marine Biology attended "Marine Ecological Experts" Workshop organized by the Ministry of Fisheries and Oceans, Canada from 02.11.2005 to 04.11.2005.
- 19. Dr. RM. Kathiresan, Professor of Agronomy attended 20th Asian Pacific Weed Science Conference at Vietnam from 07.11.2005 to 11.11.2005.
- 20. Mr.G.Thirugnanam, Lecturer in Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering attended International Conference on Computers, Communications and Signal Processing (CCSP'05) held at Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia from 14th to 16th November 2005.
- 21. Dr.A.Subbiah, Professor & Head and Dr.S.Ramachandran, Reader, Department of Population Studies attended the following Conferences
 - i. 3^{rd} APCRSH-2005 at Kualalumpur, Malaysia from 17.11.2005 to 21.11.2005.
 - ii. 6th Annual Population Research Conference on "Linkages between Population and Millennium Development Goals: The Asian Perspective" at Islamabad, Pakistan from 29.11.2005 to 01.12.2005
- 22. Dr. A. Eswaran, Reader in Plant Pathology attended First International Symposium on Papaya held at Malaysia from 22nd to 24th November 2005.
- 23. Dr. K. Manivannan, Professor and Mr. M. Rajkumar, Lecturer, Department of Horticulture attended First International Symposium on Papaya held at Malaysia from 22nd to 24th November 2005.
- 24. Dr. R. Singaravel, Reader in Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry attended First International Symposium on the Management of Tropical Sandy Soils for sustainable Agriculture "a holistic Approach for sustainable development of problem soils in the tropics" held at Khon Kaen, Thailand from 27th November to 2nd December 2005.
- 25. Dr. S.P. Natarajan, Professor of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering attended the IEEE International Conference on Power Electronic Drives & Systems PEDS 2005 at Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia from 29.11.2005 to 01.12.2005

- 26. Dr. D. Sivakumar, Professor of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering attended International Conference on Intelligent Systems held at Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia from 1st to 3rd December 2005.
- 27. Dr. R. Kannan, Reader in Statistics attended International Conference on Quantitative Sciences and its applications 2005 held at Malaysia from 6th to 8th December 2005.
- 28. Mr. P. Kantha Bhabha, Reader in Chemical Engineering attended 19th Symposium of Malaysian Chemical Engineers in conjunction with the 2nd International Conference on Chemical and Bio-process Engineering held at Malaysia from 8th to 19th December 2005.

FUNCTIONS

Bi Decennial Celebrations of Rajah Muthiah Medical College

The inaugural function of the Bi-Decennial Celebrations of Rajah Muthiah Medical College was held on 13.09.2005. Our Founder Pro-Chancellor and Member of Parliament (Rajya Sabha) Dr. M.A.M. Ramaswamy was the Chief Guest. He inaugurated the Bi-Decennial Celebrations of RMMC at Sastri Hall and the Vice-Chancellor Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan presided over the function. Former Vice-Chancellor Dr. S.V. Chittibabu, Madurai Consultant Neurologist Dr. K. Srinivasan and Thiru R.K. Ganapathy, Member-Syndicate felicitated. The Former and Present Vice-Chancellors, Deans, Faculty of Medicine and Medical Superintendents were honoured by our Founder Pro-Chancellor.

The Division of Obstetrics & Gynaecology of Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital organized 25 CME Programmes as a part of its Bi-Decennial Celebrations which concluded on 9th September 2005.

Silver Jubilee Celebrations of Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital

Faculty of Dentistry of our University has celebrated its Silver Jubilee-2005 on 15th November 2005. Our Revered Pro-Chancellor Dr. M.A.M. Ramaswamy, has inaugurated the Silver Jubilee, delivered the Inaugural Address & Released Silver Jubilee Souvenir & Magazine of the Academy of Dental Sciences under the presidentship of our Vice-Chancellor Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan. On this occasion Dr. S.M. Balaji was awarded the "Best Alumnus Award".

Diamond Jubilee Celebrations of Faculty of Engineering & Technology

Faculty of Engineering & Technology celebrated its Diamond Jubilee FEAT-60 on 14th November 2005. To mark the occasion, many art, cultural, academic and sports programmes were organized between 5th & 14th November 2005. A festive procession by students, teaching and non-teaching staff and a fire cracker show also symbolized the celebration.

Our Revered Pro-Chancellor Dr.M.A.M.Ramaswamy laid the foundation stone for "FEAT Diamond Jubilee Building" and delivered the Inaugural Address on 14th November 2005. Prof. Damodar Acharya, Chairman, AICTE delivered the Diamond Jubilee Address. Prof.A.C.Kamaraj, Expert Committee Member, Inter Linking of Rivers, Govt. of India and Dr. D. Viswanathan, Vice-Chancellor, Anna University offered felicitations. Alumni Meet was organised by the Faculty on that day itself. The erstwhile Deans of the faculty responsible for the growth and development were also honoured. In spite of inclement weather prevailed, Alumni from various parts of the country participated.

OTHER FUNCTIONS

- 1. The National Science Day was celebrated on 28.02.2005. Dr.T.J.Pandian, National Professor, School of Biological Sciences, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai, was the chief guest and delivered the National Science Day Address.
- 2. The Faculty of Agriculture celebrated Farmer's Day on 01.03.2005
- 3. The Engineers' day was celebrated on 15.09.2005.
- 4. The Rajah Muthiah Medical College celebrated its Annual Day Function and released the Rajah Muthiah Medical College Magazine (REVERB 2004) on 04.03.2005.
- 5. The 101st Birthday Celebrations of our Second Founder Pro-Chancellor Dr.Rajah Sir M.A. Muthiah Chettiar was conducted on 5th August 2005. Dr.T.Balakrishnan, Vice-Chancellor, Periyar University, Salem was the Chief Guest and delivered the Commemoration Address.
- 6. The Teachers' Day was celebrated on 5th September 2005. Dr. D. Viswanathan, Vice-Chancellor, Anna University, Chennai was the Chief Guest and delivered Teachers' Day address.
- 7. The 71st Founder's Day was celebrated on 30th September 2005. Hon'ble Justice Thiru S. Ratnavel Pandian, Judge, Supreme Court (Retd.) & Former Chairman, Fifth Central Pay Commission was the Chief Guest and delivered the Founder's Day Commemoration address. He was gracious enough to Award two Gold Coins one each to meritorious Male and Female student of Tamil Department. He also came forward to assists two student of Computer Science and Engineering Department for advanced training Abroad. The Vice-Chancellor thanked him for his kind gesture.
- 8. The 73rd Annual Convocation was held on 25.10.2005 under the Presidentship of His Excellency Thiru Surjit Singh Barnala, Governor of Tamil Nadu and Chancellor of the University. Prof. V.S. Ramamurthy, Secretary, Department of Science & Technology, Government of India, New Delhi was the Chief Guest. Honorary Degrees (D.Litt.) were awarded to Dr. Anil Kohli, President, Dental Council of India, New Delhi and

- Dr.S.V.Balasubramaniam, Chairman & Managing Director, Bannari Amman Sugars Ltd., Coimbatore.
- 9. On behalf of the Association of Anatomists, the 28th Annual Conference was organized by Rajah Muthiah Institute of Health Sciences during 17th–18th September 2005 as a part of Silver Jubilee Celebrations of Faculty of Dentistry. Many Senior Anatomists from different parts of our country participated. At the time of inauguration, Pioneer Anatomists were honoured for their contribution. Certificates of merit were also awarded to the Authors who presented best papers. The 25th Journal "Anatomical Adjuncts" and a souvenir were also released.
- 10. The Department of Philosophy organized ICPR sponsored International Philosophy Day on 16.11.2005.
- 11. The Department of Botany conducted the Botany Day on 13.04.2005.

MoU SIGNED

A Memorandum of Understanding was signed between the Annamalai University and Atlanta Property Management Inc, Oantario, Canada to conduct the DDE Programmes offered by Annamalai University in Canada for the benefit of the students of Canada and NRI Students at Canada. Provision has also been made to have the exchange of the faculty members for teaching and research.

A Memorandum of Understanding was signed between the Annamalai University and M/s. 7th Channel Communications, Chennai for offering Film and Television Technology Degree / certificate Programmes through the Directorate of Distance Education of the University.

The Department of Business Administration had signed MoU with M/s. Casino Bakery Foods for 500 hours @ Rs.100/- per hour. The agreement is worth about Rs.50,000/- with an incentive of Rs.10,000/- for Market promotion, training, database development, research and report preparation.

GRANTS

Grants of Rs.4,93,03,780/- have been received by this University from State Government during the year 2005.

BUILDING PROGRAMMES

The details of Building Programmes undertaken by the University are given in Chapter VIII.

ENDOWMENTS

Several Endowments were instituted during the year to a total amount of Rs.8,92,600/-lakhs.

(Please see the details of the Endowment in Table-8)

CHAPTER - I

A. GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

The following are the Officers and Authorities of the University.

OFFICERS OF THE UNIVERSITY

i. Chancellor : His Excellency Thiru Surjit Singh Barnala

ii. Pro-Chancellor : Dr.M.A.M.Ramaswamy, B.A., D.Litt., D.Sc., M.P. (Rajya Sabha)

iii. Vice-Chancellor : Dr.L.B. Venkatrangan, M.Sc., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.

iv. Registrar : Dr. M. Rathinasabapathi, B.E. M.Sc. (Engg.), Ph.D., MISTE

v. Deans of Faculties

Arts : Dr.A.Subbian, M.A., M.A., Ph.D., D.Litt.,

Science : Dr. L.S. Ranganathan, M.Sc., Ph.D., B.Ed.,

Indian Languages : Dr.S. Natanasabapathy, M.A., Ph.D.

Engineering & Tech. : Prof. B. Palaniappan, B.E.(Hons.), M.Sc. (Engg)

Education : Dr. K. Vaithianathan, B.Sc., M.P.Ed., Ph.D.

Fine Arts : Prof. O.S. Thiagarajan, B.Com.,

Agriculture : Dr. G. Kuppuswamy, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

Medicine : Dr. M. Ramanathan, M.S.,

Dentistry : Dr. C.R. Ramachandran, B.Sc., M.D.S.

vi. Controller of Examinations : Dr.R.Meenakshisundaram, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

vii. Finance Officer : Thiru T. Natarajan, B.Sc., B.Ed., ICWA, BL (till 22.06.2005)

Finance Officer i/c : Thiru P. Selvaraj, B.A., (from 24.06.2005)

viii. Secretary to Vice-Chancellor: Thiru S.Balashanmugam, M.A.,

ix. Joint Controller of : Thiru ST. Thavamani, M.Sc.,

Examinations

x. Deputy Controller of : Thiru S. Manickam, M.E., (from 18.04.2005)

Examinations

xi. Development Officer : Thiru S.Manivasakan, B.Sc.,

xii. Deputy Registrars : Thiru E. Ponnurengam, B.Com., (till 31.03.2005)

Thiru R. Ramadoss, M.A.,

Thiru N. Arivukkannu, M.A., (till 30.06.2005)

xiii. Special Officers : Thiru G. Balachandran, M.A., (till 03.05.2005)

Thiru E. Ponnurengam, B.Com., (from 01.04.2005)

xiv. Assistant Registrars : Thiru R. Ragunathan, M.A.,

Thiru N. Rajendran, M.A., (till 31.10.2005)

Thiru K. Manivannan, B.A, BLIS,

Thiru G. Venkatachalapathy, B.Sc., M.A., (till 31.10.2005)

Thiru S. Venugopalan, (till 30.11.2005)
Thiru P. Panneerselvam, (till 30.06.2005)

Tmt K. Dharmambal, B.A.,
Thiru D. Jegannathan, M.Com.,
Thiru S. Rathinasabapathy, B.A.,

Thiru R. Narayanan, Thiru N. Jagannathan,

Tmt S.F. Padmini, B.A., CLIS, Thiru V. Jeyachandran, M.A., Tmt A. Saraswathy, M.A., Tmt. R. Chandra, M.A., MLIS, Thiru SP. Alagappan, M.A., Thiru R. Kanagasabai, B.Com.,

xv. Public Relations Officer : Thiru S. Selvam, M.A., B.Ed.,

xvi. Director (Development) : Dr. P. Baskaran, M.Sc. (Ag), Ph.D,

xvii. Co-ordinator, : Dr. A.V. Rangachari, M.A., M.Litt., Ph.D.,

Jubilee Secretariat

xviii. Co-ordinator, SC/ST Cell: Thiru A. Anbugandhi, M.A.,

The names of the members of the various bodies are given in Annexure 1 to 6.

i. Senate

The Annual Meeting of the Senate was held on 24.03.2005 and an ordinary meeting was held on 29.10.2005.

ii. Academic Council

Two meetings of the Academic Council were held during the year on 23.03.2005 and on 28.10.2005 respectively.

iii. Faculties

The following faculties were reconstituted for a period of three years from the dates noted against each

| 1. | Faculty of Engineering & Technology | - | 08.05.2005 |
|----|-------------------------------------|---|------------|
| 2. | Faculty of Education | - | 06.10.2005 |
| 3. | Faculty of Fine Arts | - | 29.03.2005 |
| 4. | Faculty of Agriculture | - | 19.10.2005 |
| 5. | Faculty of Dentistry | - | 01.04.2005 |
| 6. | Faculty of Law | - | 08.05.2005 |

iv. Boards of Studies

The following Boards of Studies were reconstituted for a period of three years from the dates noted against each:

| 1. | Sociology | - | 11.11.2005 |
|-----|--------------------------------------|---|------------|
| 2. | Population Studies | - | 28.03.2005 |
| 3. | Business Administration | - | 08.05.2005 |
| 4. | Marine Biology | - | 28.03.2005 |
| 5. | Earth Sciences | - | 25.01.2005 |
| 6. | Sanskrit | - | 10.01.2005 |
| 7. | Civil Engineering | - | 13.09.2005 |
| 8. | Civil & Structural Engineering | - | 13.09.2005 |
| 9. | Mechanical Engineering | - | 13.09.2005 |
| 10. | Manufacturing Engineering | - | 13.01.2005 |
| 11. | Electrical & Electronics Engineering | - | 13.09.2005 |
| 12. | Chemical Engineering | - | 13.09.2005 |
| 13. | Computer Science & Engineering | - | 10.01.2005 |
| 14. | Psychology | - | 24.06.2005 |
| 15. | Legal Studies | - | 08.05.2005 |
| | | | |

v. Syndicate

The Syndicate had eight sittings during the year.

vi. Board of Selection

The Board of Selection had two sittings during the year.

CHANGES IN THE REGULATIONS

- Revision of eligibility conditions for admission to M.Sc. Chemistry, Physics, Botany and Zoology degree programme with effect from the academic year 2005-2006.
- 2. The upper age limit and maximum number of attempts to pass in the qualifying examinations has been removed for admission to B.E. degree programme from the academic year 2004-2005 based on the G.O. (Ms.) No. 206 Higher Education (K2) Department dated 14.05.2004 issued by the Government of Tamil Nadu.
- 3. Revision of eligibility condition for admission to M.Phil. Applied Geology offered through DDE Regular Stream Programme with effect from the academic year 2004-2005.
- 4. Revision of eligibility condition for admission to M.A. Tamil Programme offered under the DDE with effect from the academic year 2004-2005.

- 5. Modification in the compulsory Personal Contact Programme for M.Phil. Degree offered through DDE.
- Draft amendment to regulation under Chapter XXXII relating to revision of tuition fees and other fees for the various On-Campus Programmes / various DDE Regular Stream Programmes etc. with effect from the academic year 2005-2006.
- 7. Change of nomenclature for the B.B.S. and B.M.M. programmes offered through DDE Regular Stream with effect from the academic year 2006-2007 as per the guidelines given by the UGC.
- 8. Change of nomenclature for the M.H.R.M., M.F.M. and B.M.M. programmes offered through DDE Regular Stream with effect from the academic year 2005-2006 as per the guidelines given by the UGC.
- 9. Revision of eligibility condition for admission to M.Sc. Chemistry (2 year programme) (CBCS) / (DDE Regular Stream Programme) with effect from the academic year 2006-2007.
- 10. Modification in the Personal Contact Programme of M.Phil. Degree pertaining to Science Faculty offered through DDE with effect from the academic year 2006-2007.
- 11. Change of nomenclature as Diploma in Language Technology instead of P.G. Diploma in Natural Language Processing as a part-time programme with effect from the academic year 2006-2007.
- 12. Revision of eligibility condition for Ph.D. Programme (both internal & external) in addition to the existing condition with effect from the academic year 2005-2006.
- 13. Revision of eligibility condition for admission to M.Tech. (Industrial Biotechnology) Degree Programme offered through On-campus programme with effect from the academic year 2006-2007.
- 14. Inclusion of Diploma in Leather Technology / Polymer Technology as the additional eligibility condition for joining the B.E. Chemical Engineering (part-time) Programme with effect from the academic year 2006-2007.
- 15. Revision of regulation for admission to B.Ed. degree programme offered through On-Campus with effect from the academic year 2005-2006.
- 16. Revision of eligibility condition for admission to Isaikalaimani (Mridangam) Programme with effect from the academic year 2006-2007.
- 17. Revision of regulations for all the M.Sc. (Ag.) both full-time and part-time programmes offered through On-Campus Programme with effect from the academic year 2006-2007.

- 18. Revision of eligibility condition for admission to M.Phil. Marine Biology Programme offered through DDE Regular Stream with effect from the academic year 2005-2006.
- 19. Revision of eligibility condition for admission to B.Ed. Degree Programme from the academic year 2005-2006 based on the guidelines and procedures laid down in the G.O. Ms. No. 185 Higher Education Department dated 13.06.2005.
- 20. Draft amendment to regulation under Chapter XXXII relating to revision of tuition fees, special fees and other fees for the various On-Campus Programmes / various DDE Regular Stream Programmes / various DDE OUS Programmes etc. with effect from the academic year 2005-2006.
- 21. Revision of eligibility condition for admission to M.C.A. (Lateral Entry) (II year) programme offered by the DDE with effect from the academic year 2005-2006.
- 22. Revision of eligibility condition for admission to M.Sc. (2 year) & M.Sc. (5 year) Integrated programmes offered through On-campus Programme with effect from the academic year 2005-2006.
- 23. Modification of nomenclature for P.G. Degree in Nursing (M.Sc. Nursing Elective) Programme with effect from the academic year 2005-2006 as suggested by the Indian Nursing Council, New Delhi.
- 24. Change of nomenclature of M.L. Degree Programme as L.L.M. (Legis Legum Magister) offered through DDE Regular Stream Programme with effect from the academic year 2005-2006.

ADMISSION

The total number of students on the rolls of the University Departments as on 31st December, 2005 was 13,556. The total number of students enrolled in the Directorate of Distance Education and Open University System as on 31st December 2005 was 1,02,880. A statement showing the number of students admitted to various courses in different Faculties during the year are given in Part – II Appendices.

The total numbers of candidates registered for M.Phil Degree were 209 and 260 for Ph.D. degree (Appendices 8 & 9) (Tables -1 & 2).

EXAMINATIONS

Statements showing the number of candidates appeared and passed in the University Examinations during the year are given in Appendices 14, 15 & 16.

B. IMPORTANT CONTACT NUMBERS IN THE UNIVERSITY (STD CODE: 04144)

Office Website - www.annamalaiuniversity.ac.in

Office Phone No. EPABX - 238282 / 238263 / 238248 / 238796 /

238266

Voice Net (DDE Enquiry) - 237356 to 237359

Vice-Chancellor Phone - 238283 Fax - 238925

14% 200020

Email - vc_lbv@hotmail.com

Registrar Phone - 238259

Fax - 238080

Email - au regr@yahoo.co.in,

au_regr@hotmail.com

Director (DDE) Phone - 238548 / 238610

Fax - 238987

Email - audde diroff@yahoo.co.in

Controller of Examinations Phone - 238027

Fax - 238145

Email - drrmsundaram@rediffmail.com

Secretary to the Vice-Chancellor Phone - 238283

Email - bala_secretary@yahoo.co.in

Dy. Controller of Examinations Phone - 238027

Email - sigappimanickam@yahoo.com

Jt. Controller of Examinations Phone - 237368

Email - THAVAMANIC@YAHOO.CO.IN

Public Relations Officer Phone - 238011

Email - pvrselvam@yahoo.co.in

Dean, Faculty of Arts - 239097

Dean, Faculty of Indian Languages - 237331

Dean, Faculty of Engg. & Technology - 238275

Dean, Faculty of Fine Arts - 239098

Dean, Faculty of Agriculture - 238451

Dean, Faculty of Medicine - 238063

Dean, Faculty of Dentistry - 238530

Medical Superintendent, RMMCH - 238010

General Library - 238155

CHAPTER - II

NEW PROGRAMMES

The following new On-Campus Programmes were introduced during the year 2005-2006

- 1. M.Sc. Marine Food Technology
- 2. M.Sc. Marine Microbiology
- 3. M.Sc. Physical Oceanography
- 4. M.Pharm (Pharmaceutical Chemistry)
- 5. M.A. Ancient History and Archaeology
- 6. Certificate Course in Music Vocal (Evening)
- 7. Certificate Course in Music Veena (Evening)
- 8. Certificate Course in Music Dance (Evening)
- 9. Certificate Course in Music Violin (Evening)

DISTANCE EDUCATION

The following programmes were started in the DDE during the academic year 2005-2006.

- 1. B.A. Police Administration
- 2. B.A. Police Administration OUS
- 3. B.A. Social and Civic Studies
- 4. B.A. Social and Civic Studies OUS
- 5. B.Com. Account and Finance (Lateral-II)
- 6. B. Dance
- 7. B.F.T.T. in Cinematography
- 8. B.F.T.T. in Direction
- 9. B.F.T.T. in Editing
- 10. B.Music Flute
- 11. B.Music Mridangam
- 12. B.Music Veena
- 13. B.Music Violin
- 14. B.Music Vocal

- 15. B.Sc. Fashion Design (Double Major)
- 16. B.Sc. Textile Design (Double Major)
- 17. Certificate in Photography & Videography
- 18. Certificate in Special Effects & Animation
- 19. Certificate Programme in Dance
- 20. Certificate Programme in Veena
- 21. Certificate Programme in Violin
- 22. Certificate Programme in Vocal
- 23. CYP-HRD Diploma in Youth in Development Work
- 24. Diploma in Accounting and Finance
- 25. Diploma in Computer Applications
- 26. Diploma in Hotel Management & Catering Technology
- 27. LL.M.
- 28. M.B.A. (Tamil medium)
- 29. M.Sc. in Hotel Management
- 30. M.Sc. in Tourism
- 31. P.G. Diploma in Actuarial Statistics
- 32. P.G. Diploma in Entrepreneurship
- 33. P.G. Diploma in Health Science in Acupunture
- 34. P.G. Diploma in Health Science in Maternity and Neonatel Care
- 35. P.G. Diploma in Health Science in Adolescent Health Care
- 36. P.G. Diploma in Health Science in Tobacco Control
- 37. P.G. Diploma in Software Based Statistical Analysis
- 38. Title of Isaikalaimani Mridangam
- 39. Title of Isaikalaimani Veena
- 40. Title of Isaikalaimani Violin
- 41. Title of Isaikalaimani Vocal
- 42. Title of Nattiya Kalaimani

CHAPTER - III

RESEARCH PROJECTS AND DEVELOPMENT SCHEMES SANCTIONED IN 2005 During 2005, University Grants Commission and other agencies have approved the following projects and developmental schemes for the Teachers in the various Departments

| Principal Investigator and Department | Title of the Project | Sanctioning agency | Duration | Amount Rs. |
|---|---|--|----------|---------------|
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 |
| Dr. R. Elango, Professor & Head, Dept. of Economics & Rural Development | Swarna Jayanthi Scheme | Additional Director, Cuddalore | 1 year | 6,16,963 |
| Dr. R. Elango, Prof. & Head, Dept. of Economics | Preparation of district human development for cuddalore Dist. | State Planning Commission, Chennai | 1 year | 50,000 |
| Dr. J. Krishnamoorthy, Professor of Sociology | A study on the rate of NGO's in Educational Development | S.S.A., Chenni | 1 year | 10,000 |
| Dr. A. Subbiah, Professor & Head, Dept. of Population Studies | The study of covergence of Angawadi centers with womens groups | WB ICDs III, Tharamani, Chennai | 4 months | 1,92,000 |
| | Population Development Education | UGC | 1 year | 50,000 |
| Dr. N. Panchanatham, Prof. & Head, Dept. of Business Administration | Business Consultancy work | Casino Bakery Foods, Chidambaram | 50 weeks | 50,000 |
| Dr. (Mrs.) AR. Meenakshi, Retd. Head, Dept. of Mathematics | Emeritus Fellowship - Dr. AR. Meenakshi, Dept. of Mathematics | AICTE | 2 years | 1,50,000 |
| Dr. C. Subramanian, Lecturer in Statistics | Parents attitude towards private schooling in cuddalore district – a statistical study | TNSCST | 1 year | 3,500 |
| Dr. N. Rajendiran, Lecturer (SS) in Chemistry | Solvatochromism, Prototropism and complexion of selected bichromo- phoric molecules | DST | 3 years | 10,32,000 |
| Dr. V. Venkatesalu, Reader in Botany | Identification, Distribution, Propagation and Seasonal variation of vitex peduncularis Wall. Cat. in the southern region of India | DRDE, Gwalior | 1 year | 4,50,800 |

| Principal Investigator and Department | Title of the Project | Sanctioning agency | Duration | Amount Rs. |
|---|--|---|-------------|---------------|
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 |
| Dr. L.S. Ranganathan, Prof. & Head, Dept. of Zoology | Residual toxicity study on earthworm | SPIC Pharmaceuticals Division | 40 days | 10,000 |
| Dr. T. Balasubramanian, Director, CAS in Marine Biology | Marine environment survey | Chemplast sanmar Ltd. Chennai | Consultancy | 1,10,200 |
| | Environmental Monitoring of Sethu Samudram Ship Canal | Dredging Corporation of India, Visakhapatnam | 21 months | 1,31,25,000 |
| | Updating the Directory of Wetlands of India | MOEN | 12 months | 5,90,000 |
| | Harmful algal bloom in Indian Eez during 10 th plan period | DOD | 3 years | 7,60,000 |
| | Residual toxicity study of penicillui G on soil microbes | SPIC Pharmaceuticals, Cuddalore | Consultancy | 28,432 |
| | Quantitative study of phylo zooplankton & benthic faunal assemblages in the marine environment of eyos-2 eia project | Onshore & Onshore Environmental | Consultancy | 3,50,000 |
| | Sustainable development network partners of envis indo Canada environmental facility project | Ministry of Environment, SDNP-ENVIS | | 1,00,000 |
| Dr. L. Kannan, Professor of Marine Biology | Assessment of Marine Microbial floral and faunal Diversity of the coral reef environs of the little Andaman Islands | MOEN | 3 years | 30,59,600 |
| Dr.K.Kathiresan, Professor of Marine Biology | Studies on rare mangrove species in India for their effective conservation | MOEN | 3 years | 28,64,500 |
| Dr. S. Rajagopal, Professor of Marine Biology | Assessment of Marine ornamental fish resource along gulf of manner | TNSCST | 1 year | 5,500 |
| | Vacation Training programme on Bioresources for School Children | DBT | 4 weeks | 5,22,000 |

| Principal Investigator and Department | Title of the Project | Sanctioning agency | Duration | Amount Rs. |
|--|---|--------------------------------|----------|---------------|
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 |
| | Investigations on Benthos in the inshore waters (up to 30m) off Parangipettai Coast | DOD | 3 years | 20,12,334 |
| Dr. Olivia J. Fernando, Professor of Marine Biology | Peptide Toxins of Therapeutic Value from Indian Cone Snail Species | DBT | 3 years | 6,44,000 |
| Dr. N. Veerappan, Reader in Marine Biology | Sonar Studies of Sound Producing Marine Fishes for their possible utility in Navigation and Defence Operations | DRDO | 3 years | 31,66,000 |
| Dr. P. Perumal, Reader in Marine Biology | PCR Studies in Cultured marine copepods – coastal waters | TNSCST | 1 year | 5,500 |
| Dr. A.Shanmugam, Reader in Marine Biology | Biodiversity of Malacofauna in Mangroves of East Coast of India – Status IUCN Categorization and Conservation | MOEN | 3 years | 16,85,900 |
| Dr.S. Jayalakshmi, Lecturer in Marine Biology | Bioluminescence from Luminous bacteria in Marine Environment Modeling as non acoustic markers | DRDO | 3 years | 35,16,700 |
| Dr.K.Ramamoorthy, Lecturer in Marine Biology | Effect of Post of Tsunami on the Breeding Grounds of the Endangered Turtle Population along the Tamil Nadu Coast (East Coast of India) | PADI Foundation, California | 1 year | 1,24,874 |
| Dr.B.Gurugnanam, Reader in Earth Sciences | RAINGIS – Integrated Rain Water Harvesting Plans for Augmenting Groundwater recharge using geophysics, remote sensing and GPS in GIS Environment | DST | 2 years | 12,85,800 |

| Principal Investigator and Department | Title of the Project | Sanctioning agency | Duration | Amount Rs. |
|--|--|---|-----------|------------|
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 |
| Dr. S. Chidambaram, Reader in Earth Sciences | Water Quality Assessment in the Tsunami affected coastal areas of Tamil Nadu – Pumpuhar | DST | 6 months | 2,76,000 |
| Dr.S.R.Singarasubramanian, Lecturer (SS) in Earth Sciences | Post Tsunami Sediment Characterization of Tamil Nadu Coast – Kanyakumari | DST | 6 months | 3,34,000 |
| Dr. S. Rajendran, Lecturer in Earth Sciences | Mapping & Exploration of Low Grade Iron Ore Deposits in the Northern Districts of Tamil Nadu State, India (Elgiord) | ISRO | 1 year | 6,70,000 |
| Dr. S. Nagini, Reader in Biochemistry & Biotechnology | Combination chemoprevention of hams fer buccal pouch carcinogenesis by black tea polyphenols & lactoferrin | Mitsui Norin, Co, Tokyo, Japan | 2 years | 8,66,000 |
| Dr. L. Pari, Reader in Biochemistry & Biotechnology | Evaluation of the antidiabetic & beneficial effect of cassia auriculata.L (tanners cassia) in experimental diabetes | ICMR, New Delhi | 1 year | 2,42,655 |
| | Antioxidant activity of phenolics extracts from plant material | Indo polish collaboration project | 2 years | 1,41,506 |
| Dr. A.G. Natarajan, Professor of Linguistics | A dialect survey of occupational and Folk technical terms in Tamil Nadu | UGC | 3 years | 4,16,000 |
| Dr. M. Ganesan, Professor of Linguistics | Development of Electronic Dictionary (Tamil-English) | TVU | 24 months | 4,95,000 |
| Mr. R. Baskar, Lecturer (SS) in Civil & Structural Engineering | Measurement and analysis of temperature behaviour on various structural elements | TNCST | 1 year | 3,500 |
| Dr. P.N. Ragunath, Reader Civil & in Structural Engineering | Performance of reinforced concrete columns with fibre polymer (FRP) wraps | UGC | 3 years | 5,65,000 |

| Principal Investigator and Department | Title of the Project | Sanctioning agency | Duration | Amount Rs. |
|--|---|--|-----------|------------|
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 |
| Dr.G.Kumaran, Reader in Civil & Structural Engineering | Alternative reinforcements for concrete applications | UGC | 3 years | 7,87,500 |
| Dr. K. Suguna, Reader in Civil & Structural Engineering | Structural Behaviour of High Performance Concrete Beams with Hybrid Micro- Reinforcements | TNSCST | 2 years | 2,00,000 |
| Dr.K.Raghukandan, Prof. of Manufacturing Engineering | Fatigue characteristics of low pressure cast AZ 91 Alloys | DRDO | 3 years | 14,97,875 |
| Dr.V.Balasubramanian, Professor of Manufacturing Engineering | Some investigations on Friction Stir Welding (FSW) of AZ91D Magnesium Alloy | DST | 3 years | 17,30,400 |
| Dr.R.Manavalan, Professor & Head, Dept. of Pharmacy | WHO-DSPRUD assisted training programme | WHO-DSPRUD | 2 days | 35,000 |
| Dr. V. Natarajan, Professor & Head, Dept. of Education | Evaluation of effectiveness of CNES on the Nagapattinam and Perambalur Districts | S.S.A., Chenni | 1 year | 30,000 |
| Dr. G. Viswanathan, Professor of Education | S.S.A. Research Project | S.S.A., Chenni | 1 year | 30,000 |
| Dr. S. Umayaparvathi, Professor, Centre for Adult Education | Tsunami rehabilitation on initiative for children | Shanti Ashram, Coimbatore | 1 year | 50,000 |
| Dr. Rm.Kathiresan, Professor of Agronomy | Habit Management and Rehabilitation for the Control of alien invasive weed Prosopis Julifora | PWD, WRO, Chennai | 1 season | 43,395 |
| | Evaluation of Bioeffcacy and phytotoxicity of Whip Super PEC in direct seeded rice | M/s. Bayer Crop Science Ltd., Mumbai | 1 year | 45,000 |
| Dr. RM. Nachiappan, Prof. & H.D. of Entomology | Evaluation of Bioefficacy of Lambda Cyhalothrin Zeon 5 CS against shoot and fruit borer of Brinjal, Leucinodes orbanalis | M/s. Syngenta Crop Protectionm Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai | 20 months | 50,000 |

| Principal Investigator and Department | Title of the Project | Sanctioning agency | Duration | Amount Rs. |
|--|---|---|-----------|------------|
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 |
| | Bifenthrin 10% EC against Rice leaf folder and Green leaf hopper | FMC Agricultural Products, Bangalore | 2 seasons | 50,000 |
| Dr.P.Narayanasamy, Professor of Entomology | Characterisation of certain suspected Biotype Populations of Rice Brown Planthopper and Bioefficacy studies of certain recent insecticides | M/s. Syngenta Crop Protection Pvt. Ltd. | 2 months | 30,000 |
| Dr. Y. Hariprasad, Reader in Entomology | Evaluation of Bioefficacy of Bio- magic against brown plant hopper in rice | M/s. T. Stanes & Co., Ltd., Coimbatore | 10 months | 25,000 |
| | Evaluation of Bioefficacy of Bio- nematos against root knot nemaode in brinjal | M/s. T. Stanes & Co., Ltd., Coimbatore | 10 months | 25,000 |
| Dr. V. Selvanarayanan, Reader in Entomology | Preliminary Evaluation of Commercial Bio Pesticides against selected pests | Rom Vijay Bio Tech Pvt. Ltd., Pondicherry | 2 seasons | 50,000 |
| | Enhancing the efficacy of Rom Vijay Liquid Biopesticides | Rom Vijay Bio Tech Pvt. Ltd. Pondicherry | 3 years | 1,72,500 |
| Dr.S.Manickavasagam Reader in Entomology | Bioefficacy & Residue Studies of Metribuzin for Tomato and Potato weeds and Bioefficacy of Greenstism | Mahamaya Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd. | 1 year | 3,50,000 |
| | Bioefficacy of Biorin @ (Beaveria bassisna) against cotton insects | M/s. Bio Tech International Ltd. | 6 months | 30,000 |
| | Bioefficacy of Diafenthinus against pests of caedamom | Krishi Rasayan Exports Pvt. Ltd. | 1 season | 70,000 |
| | Evaluation of Gibberellic acid 10% SL for bio-efficacy and Phytotoxicity on grapes | Krishi Rasayan Exports Pvt. Ltd., | 2 seasons | 80,000 |

| Principal Investigator and Department | Title of the Project | Sanctioning agency | Duration | Amount Rs. |
|---|---|---|-----------|------------|
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 |
| | Evaluation of Forchlofenuron 0.1% for bio-efficacy and Phytotoxicity on grapes | Krishi Rasayan Exports Pvt. Ltd., | 2 seasons | 80,000 |
| | Study of trichogramma strains from sugarcane ecosystem in Cuddalore Dist. TN | Sun Agro Biotech Research Centre | 10 months | 30,000 |
| Dr.A.Eswaran, Reader in Plant Pathology | Evaluation of Trifloxystrobin 25% + Tubuconazole 50% 75WDG against rice sheath blight, blast and glume discoloration diseases | Bayer Crop Science Ltd., Hyderabad | 6 months | 35,000 |
| Mr. J. Raja, Lecturer in Plant Pathology | Bacillus mediated induced systemic resistance against bacterial cotton | TNSCST | 1 year | 6,000 |
| Mr.P. Balabhaskar, Lecturer in Plant Pathology | Evaluation of Efficacy of the bio inoculants viz., Biosubtilin, Bioderma, Bioderma-H and Biomonas | M/s. Bio Tech International Ltd., Bangalore | 12 months | 30,000 |
| Dr.M.D.Sundaram, Professor & Head, Dept. of Agricultural Microbiology | Bioflocs of inoculants as delivery system for Azospirillum | DBT | 2 years | 12,25,000 |
| Dr. P. Tholkappian, Reader in Agri. Microbiology | Studies on the Efficacy of Biofertilizers (Liquid Formulations) in selected crops grown in Coastal Tamil Nadu | M/s. Bio Tech International Ltd., Bangalore | 2 years | 25,000 |
| Dr.A.Angayarkkanni, Reader in Soil Science & Agrl. Chemistry | Recycling of Agricultural and Agro- Industry wastes for enhanced nutrient uptake and yield of rice | TNSCST | 2 years | 2,26,000 |
| Dr. K. Manivannan, Professor of Horticulture | Survey collection standardization of propagation techniques & extraction of aloe & awareness to farmers | NMPB, Dept. of Ayush | 3 years | 1,00,000 |

| Principal Investigator and Department | Title of the Project | Sanctioning agency | Duration | Amount Rs. |
|---|--|--|----------|---------------|
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 |
| | Establishment of Ethnomedicinal garden of vertinary importance conducting case studies & training women SHG | NMPB, Dept. of Ayush | 3 years | 7,75,000 |
| Dr.K.R.Sundaravaradarajan, Reader & Head i/c, Dept. of Agricultural Economics | Entrepreneurship development prog- ramme for unem- ployed graduates | TNSCST | 10 days | 50,000 |
| | Agricultural Economics - EDP in Food Processing | Ministry of Food Processing Industries, GOI | I term | 95,000 |
| | Training on production & marketing of steiva under contract farming system in Tamilnadu | NMPB, Dept. of Ayush | 1 year | 2,00,000 |
| Dr. N. Chidambaram, Professor & Medical Superintendent | International Clinical Trials - Oasis 5 & 6 | OASIS | | 40,000 |
| Dr. R. Mythili, Professor of Dentistry | Effect of topical application of co- enzyme Q 10 on adult periodontics – TS patients | TNSCST | 1 year | 5,000 |
| Dr. I. Sundar, Lecturer in Economics, DDE | S.S.A. Research Project | S.S.A., Chenni | 1 year | 10,000 |
| | An Evaluation Study of Women Empower- ment through Self Help Groups: A Study on Impact of Women Development Programme with reference to Cuddalore Dist., Tamil Nadu | Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment, Government of India, New Delhi | 1 year | 2,18,000 |
| Ms. M. Sugirtha, Lecturer in Political Science, DDE | A content analysis of the debatch of women members in Indian parliament 1952-2004 | ICSSR, New Delhi | 2 years | 1,82,496 |
| The Registrar | Payment towards training programme related to tsunami affected village | Swayam Shiksham Prayog, Mumbai | 7 days | 7,750 |

RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

| Course | No. of candidates registered during the year | No. of candidates awarded during the year | |
|---------|--|---|------------------|
| M.Phil. | 209 | 249 | (for details |
| Ph.D. | 260 | 134 | Table 1,2,3 & 4) |

REFRESHER COURSES / WORKSHOPS / SYMPOSIA / CONFERENCES / TOURNAMENTS/ SEMINARS / SHORT TERM COURSES CONDUCTED BY THE UNIVERSITY DURING 2005

- 1. The Department of Pharmacy conducted a three day National Level Workshop on "Impact of Stereochemistry on Drug Development and Use" sponsored by AICTE from 07.01.2005 to 09.01.2005.
- 2. The DDE, Annamalai University and Distance Education Council, New Delhi conducted a Workshop on "Evaluating the Distance Education System: The need for Developing New Indicators" on 17.01.2005 & 18.01.2005
- 3. The Department of Zoology conducted the UGC sponsored National Seminar on "BIOVISION 2005" on 21.01.2005 & 22.01.2005
- 4. The Faculty of Medicine under Rajah Muthiah Heart Foundation conducted a Seminar on "Initiative for Creating Tobacco free Educational Institution" on 22.01.2005.
- 5. The CAS in Linguistics conducted the UGC-SAP National Workshop on "Lexical Disambiguation in Indian Languages for Machine Translation" from 08.02.2005 to 17.02.2005
- 6. The Political Science Wing, DDE conducted the National level Seminar on "Evaluation of the function of Panchayat Raj Institutions in India" on 16.02.2005 & 17.02.2005.
- 7. The Department of Pharmacy conducted a National Workshop on "Herbal Drug Standardization" on 19.02.2005 & 20.02.2005.
- 8. The Industry Institute Partnership Cell (IIPC) of Department of Pharmacy organised a two day workshop on 'Modern Analytical Techniques: A practical Training' for persons working in Pharma industries'.
- 9. The Department of Botany conducted the UGC National Seminar on "Present Scenario in Plant Science Research" on 19.02.2005 & 20.02.2005.
- 10. The CAS in Linguistics conducted the UGC-ASIHSS National Seminar on "Current trends in Indian Linguistics from 21.02.2005 to 23.02.2005.
- 11. The Department of Political Science conducted the UGC National Seminar on "Integrating Human Rights and Values in Law, Politics and Social Practice" on 23.02.2005 & 24.02.2005.
- 12. The Department of Earth Sciences conducted the National Seminar on Earth Resources and Sustainable Development" on 23.02.2005 & 24.02.2005.

- 13. The Centre for Adult Education and Extension Service conducted the Leadership Training Programme for Panchayat Presidents on 23.02.2005 & 24.02.2005
- 14. The Department of History conducted the UGC National Seminar on "Need of Human Rights Education" on 25.02.2005 & 26.02.2005
- 15. The Department of Chemistry conducted the National Seminar on "Applied Research on Solid State Chemistry and Nanotechnology on 25.02.2005 & 26.02.2005.
- 16. The Department of Biochemistry conducted the National Seminar on "Natural Products in Health-2005" on 26.02.2005 & 27.02.2005
- 17. The Department of Tamil Studies & Research conducted the UGC National Seminar on "Temples & Worship" on 02.03.2005 & 03.03.2005.
- 18. The Department of Agricultural Economics conducted the National Seminar on "Present Status and Future Trend in Medicinal Plants Production, Marketing and Trade" on 02.03.2005 & 03.03.2005.
- 19. The Department of Philosophy conducted the National Seminar on "Ethics for the New Millennium" on 03.03.2005 & 04.03.2005
- 20. The Department of Mechanical Engineering conducted the National Seminar on "Waste-Disposal, Management and Utilization" (NSWDMU-2005) on 04.03.2005 & 05.03.2005.
- 21. The Department of Education conducted the National Seminar on "Humanities Education" on 05.03.2005 & 06.03.2005.
- 22. The Department of Chemical Engineering conducted the National seminar on "Protein Engineering" on 07.03.2005 & 08.03.2005.
- 23. The Department of Music conducted the National Seminar on "Music (Karnatak Classical)" on 07.03.2005 & 08.03.2005.
- 24. The Department of Plant Pathology conducted the National Seminar on "Emerging Trends in Plant Pathology and their Social Relevance" (ETPPSR) on 07.03.2005 & 08.03.2005.
- 25. The Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry conducted the National Seminar on "New Frontiers of Soil Science Research Towards Sustainable Agriculture" (NEFROSSA-2005) on 11.03.2005 & 12.03.2005.
- 26. The Division of Obstetrics and Gynaecology, RMMCH conducted Workshop on "Optimising Labour and Delivery" on 11.03.2005 & 12.03.2005.
- 27. The Department of English conducted the UGC sponsored National Seminar on "Developing a Model Syllabus for Improving the Skills of Researchers across Disciplines" on 15.03.2005 & 16.03.2005.
- 28. The Department of Agronomy conducted the National Seminar on "Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture" (RMSA-2005) on 17.03.2005.

- 29. The Department of Business Administration conducted the UGC sponsored 19th Case Writing Workshop from 19.03.2005 to 10.04.2005.
- 30. The Department of Electrical & Electronics Engineering conducted the UGC sponsored National Seminar on "Soft Computing techniques applied to power system Engineering" on 19.03.2005 & 20.03.2005.
- 31. The Department of Computer Science & Engineering conducted the UGC sponsored National Conference on "Analysis of Computer Algorithms" on 19.03.2005 & 20.03.2005.
- 32. The CAS in Marine Biology conducted the Workshop on "Advances in Marine Biodiversity Research, Conservation and Management" from 21.03.2005 to 24.03.2005.
- 33. The Structural Engineering and Electrical Engineering Association conducted National level Students' Technical Symposium "STRESS 2005" and "RENAISSANCE 2005" on 22.03.2005.
- 34. The Department of Agricultural Economics conducted the Workshop on "Employment Opportunities for farm graduates through agro-industries" on 22.03.2005.
- 35. The Department of Civil Engineering conducted the National Seminar on "Innovative Techniques for Sustainable Development of Water Resources" on 24.03.2005 & 25.03.2005.
- 36. The Electronics and Instrumentation Engineering Association conducted National level Students' Technical Symposium "STROBE'05" on 30.03.2005 & 31.03.2005.
- 37. The Mechanical Engineering Association conducted Inter Collegiate Students' Technical Seminar "MECHSEM 2005" on 31.03.2005.
- 38. The Civil Engineering Association conducted National level Students' Technical Symposium "FENESTRA 2005" on 01.04.2005.
- 39. The Computer Science & Engineering Association conducted National level Students' Technical Symposium "COMPSEM 2005" on 04.04.2005 & 05.04.2005.
- 40. The Technology Association conducted National level Technical Symposium in Biotechnology "SYMBIO-2K5" and Technical extravaganza "Inches-2K5" on 07.04.2005.
- 41. The CAS in Marine Biology conducted the National Seminar on "Effect of Tsunami on Coastal Ecosystem" on 09.04.2005.
- 42. The Pharmacy Association conducted Students' Scientific Seminar "Trends in Pharmaceutical Sciences" & Cultural Programme "Valarpirai 2005" on 19.04.2005
- 43. The Department of Pharmacy conducted the National Seminar on "Concept of Quality Assurance 2005" on 19.04.2005 & 20.04.2005.

- 44. The CAS in Marine Biology conducted the Interactive Workshop on "Conservation and sustainable utilization of Marine Bioresources" on 14.06.2005.
- 45. The Department of Chemical Engineering conducted the Workshop on "Solid Waste Management for Sustainable Development" on 25.06.2005
- 46. The CAS in Linguistics conducted the 16th UGC sponsored Refresher Course in Linguistics from 17.08.2005 to 06.09.2005.
- 47. The Evaluation Workshop of Environmental Information System (ENVIS) Centre for Southern Region took place on 18.08.2005 on behalf ENVIS Centre at CAS in Marine Biology.
- 48. The Centre for Yoga Studies conducted the symposium on "Application of Spirituality in Education" on 16.09.2005.
- 49. The CAS in Marine Biology conducted the Workshop on "Disaster Mitigation Technology" on 21.09.2005.
- 50. The Department of Pharmacy conducted the 7th UGC Sponsored Refresher Course "Current Developments in Pharmaceutical Sciences with Emphasis on Medicinal Chemistry" from 03.10.2005 to 23.10.2005.
- 51. The Physics Wing of the DDE conducted the National Seminar on "Psychology in Global Context" on 04.10.2005 & 05.10.2005.
- 52. The Department of Mechanical Engineering conducted the National Workshop on "Advances in Computational Fluid Flow and Heat Transfer" on 17.10.2005 & 18.10.2005.
- 53. The CAS in Linguistics conducted the UGC-SAP National Workshop on "Corpus Analysis in Indian Languages" from 18.10.2005 to 27.10.2005.
- 54. The Department of Botany conducted the Workshop on "ELISA technique" on 22.10.2005.
- 55. The Department of Civil Engineering conducted the National Seminar on "Solid & Hazardous Waste Management Strategies" on 22.10.2005.
- 56. The Economics Wing of the DDE conducted a National Seminar on "Micro Credit Women Empowerment" on 26.10.2005 & 27.10.2005.
- 57. The 23rd Tamil Nadu State Dental Conference, Student Convention hosted by the South Arcot Branch of Indian Dental Association & Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University was conducted on 03.11.2005 & 05.11.2005.
- 58. The English Wing of the DDE conducted a National Seminar on "Themes & Trends in Indian English Literature" on 08.11.2005 & 09.11.2005.
- 59. The History Wing of the DDE conducted a National Seminar on "Role of Temples in Promoting Spiritualism and Materialism in Tamil Nadu" on 11.11.2005 & 12.11.2005.

- 60. The CAS in Marine Biology conducted a Workshop on "Modern Tools in Marine Biotechnology" from 17.11.2005 to 19.11.2005, sponsored by TNSCS&T, Chennai and NCSTC, New Delhi.
- 61. The Commerce Wing of the DDE conducted a National Symposium on "Emerging Trends in Commerce Education through Distance Mode" on 19.11.2005.
- 62. The Department of Mechanical Engineering conducted the UGC –RCC Refresher Course on "Recent Trends in Air-conditioning and Refrigeration Systems" from 22.11.2005 to 10.12.2005.
- 63. The Sociology Wing of the DDE conducted a National Seminar on "Environment and Society" on 23.11.2005 & 24.11.2005.
- 64. The Annamalai University Women's Training Centre in ICT, Computing Research Association, USA, UHD-Department of Computer Science & Mathematics, University of Houstan, USA jointly conducted the WIT-2005 Conference International Conference on "Gender Issues in E-Society" on 19.12.2005 & 20.12.2005.
- 65. The Department of Chemical Engineering conducted UGC Refresher Course on "Industrial Biotechnology" from 19.12.2005 to 08.01.2006.
- 66. The Department of Mechanical Engineering conducted 19th National Conference on "IC Engines & Combustion" (sponsored by Combustion Institute (Indian Section)) from 21.12.2005 to 23.12.2005.
- 67. The Department of Plant Pathology conducted the National Symposium on "Modern concepts in Plant Disease Management and their Global trust" on 29.12.2005 & 30.12.2005.
- 68. The Library Wing, DDE conducted the Seminar on "Quality Assurance and Accreditation of Library and Information Science Education (QAALISE) through Distance Learning on 29.12.2005 & 30.12.2005.

ADDITIONAL ACADEMIC POSTS CREATED - 2005

ON-CAMPUS

| 1. | Lecturer in English | - | 1 post |
|----|-------------------------------------|---|---------|
| 2. | Lecturer in Political Science | - | 1 post |
| 3. | Lecturer in Business Administration | - | 6 posts |
| 4. | Lecturer in Mathematics | - | 2 posts |
| 5. | Lecturer in Chemistry | - | 2 posts |
| 6. | Lecturer in Marine Biology | - | 1 post |
| 7. | Lecturer in Tamil | - | 1 post |
| 8. | Lecturer in Physical Education | - | 2 posts |
| 9. | Professor of Linguistics | - | 1 post |

| 10. Lecturer in Music | - | 5 posts |
|---|---|----------|
| 11. Lecturer in Chemistry (Engineering) | - | 1 post |
| 12. Lecturer in Civil Engineering | - | 2 posts |
| 13. Lecturer in Mechanical Engineering | - | 7 posts |
| 14. Lecturer in Computer Science & Engineering | - | 6 posts |
| 15. Lecturer in Chemical Engineering | - | 2 posts |
| 16. Lecturer in Mathematics (Engineering) | - | 1 post |
| 17. Lecturer in Manufacturing Engineering | - | 2 posts |
| 18. Lecturer in Electrical & Electronics Engineering | - | 14 posts |
| 19. Professor of Manufacturing Engineering | - | 4 posts |
| 20. Lecturer in Pharmacy | - | 1 post |
| 21. Lecturer in Agricultural Botany | - | 1 post |
| 22. Lecturer in Agricultural Extension | - | 1 post |
| 23. Lecturer in Agronomy | - | 1 post |
| 24. Reader in Microbiology | - | 2 posts |
| 25. Reader in Agricultural Botany | - | 1 post |
| 26. Lecturer in Plant Pathology | - | 3 posts |
| 27. Lecturer in Horticulture | - | 1 post |
| OFF-CAMPUS | | |
| 1. Lecturer in Computer Science & Engineering | - | 2 posts |
| 2. Lecturer in Mechanical Engineering | - | 2 posts |
| 3. Lecturer in Psychology | - | 1 post |
| 4. Lecturer in Business Administration | - | 5 posts |
| 5. Lecturer in Physics | - | 1 post |
| 6. Lecturer in Zoology | - | 1 post |
| 7. Lecturer in Law | - | 1 post |
| 8. Professor of Library & Information Science | - | 1 post |
| 9. Professor of Political Science | - | 1 post |
| 10. Lecturer-cum-Liaison Officer, Kottayam Study Centre | - | 1 post |
| 11. Lecturer-cum-Liaison Officer, Ambattur Study Centre | - | 1 post |
| 12. Lecturer-cum-Liaison Officer, Hyderabad Study Centre | - | 1 post |
| 13. Lecturer-cum-Liaison Officer, Thiruvarur Study Centre | - | 1 post |
| 14. Lecturer-cum-Liaison Officer, Dindigul Study Centre | - | 1 post |
| 15. Lecturer-cum-Liaison Officer, Annamalainagar Study Centre | | 1 post |

PUBLICATIONS DIVISION

NEW PUBLICATIONS BROUGHT OUT DURING THIS YEAR

- 1. Journal of Annamalai University Part-A Humanities, Volume XLII
- 2. Journal of Annamalai University Part-B Science, Volume XLI
- 3. Journal of Annamalai University Part-D Agriculture (AUARA) Volume-21.
- 4. Tholkappiyam: Sanga Tamil: Oru Puthiya Paarvai Vol.I
- 5. Tholkappiyam: Sanga Tamil: Oru Puthiya Paarvai Vol.II

BOOKS UNDER PRINT

- 1. Journal of Annamalai University Part-A Humanities, Vol. XLIIII
- 2. Journal of Annamalai University Part-B Science, Vol. XLII
- 3. Journal of Annamalai University Indian Languages Vol.XI
- 4. பஞ்ஞையா சார் ரா
- 5. The feudatories of the Pallavas
- 6. The role of feudatories in later Chola History

OTHER ACTIVITIES

The Publications Division took part in the Fourth State level book festival jointly organized by the Central Electro Chemical Research Institute, Karaikudi and the Forum for Advancement of Science of Human development, CECRI, Karaikudi from 29.01.2005 to 06.02.2005.

Division displayed the books at Rajah Muthiah Mandram, Madurai in view of 29th Tamil Isai Festival organized by Tamil Isai Sangam, Madurai from 08.03.2005 to 17.03.2005.

Our division displayed Linguistics publications at the premises of CAS in Linguistics on 05.09.2005 and 06.09.2005 in view of UGC refresher course conducted under UGC-SAP Programme.

In lien of Jubilee celebrations of Faculty of Engineering & Technology, our division put up a stall in the Exhibition conducted from 07.11.2005 to 15.11.2005.

The Research and Publications Committee met on 16.12.2005 and recommended to print the books entitled

- i) Thirugnanasambandar Muthal Thirumural
- ii) Tamil Panpattu Varalaru Volume-5
- iii) Tamil Panpattu Varalaru Volume-6
- iv) Siddhar Ilakiyam Volume-4
- v) Siddhar Ilakiyam Volume-5
- vi) Siddhar Ilakiyam Volume-6

The Research and Publications Committee further decided to print music books on priority basis given by the Dean, Faculty of Fine Arts, Annamalai University.

The Research and Publications Committee fixed the sale price of two books (i) Tense and time notions in Indian Languages (2) Urdu – Tamil Dictionary published under the UGC-SAP fund.

ENDOWMENT LECTURES / SPECIAL LECTURES THE FOLLOWING ENDOWMENT LECTURES /SPECIAL LECTURES WERE DELIVERED DURING THE YEAR 2005

| Name of the Endowment | Department | Date & Amount | Name of the Speaker |
|--|------------|------------------------|---|
| Endowment Lectures : | | | |
| Sri Arulnandi Sivacharya Swamigal Sivagnana Siddhar Endowment Lecture | Tamil | 11.01.2005(Rs.500/-) | Thiru S. Vaithialingam, Reader in Tamil (Retd.) Vageesa Nagar, Chidambaram. |
| Ananda Tandavapuram Sri Durgamani Sundaresa Endowment Lecture | Tamil | 12.01.2005(Rs.500/-) | Dr. T.G. Anantha Subramanian, Professor of Sanskrit, No.5, 'Nithya Kalyani' Devadoss Nagar, Ammapettai, Chidambaram |
| Prof. K. Subramania Pillai Endowment Lecture | Tamil | 20.01.2005(Rs.800/-) | Prof. Dr. Selvaganapathy, Principal, Arasar Tamil College, Thiruvaiyaru, Thanjavur Dist. |
| Dr. S. Singaravelan Endowment Lecture | Tamil | 03.02.2005 (Rs.1000/-) | Dr. M. Sivachandiran, Professor of Tamil, Dharmapuram Arts College, Dharmapuram, Mayiladuthurai. |
| South Africa Rengasamy Pakkiri Pillai Dhanalakshmi Ammal & Subramania Pakkiri Pillai Endowment Lecture | Tamil | 10.02.2005 (Rs.450/-) | Dr. Pon. Padmanaban, Professor, Department of Tamil, Aringar Anna Government Arts College, Karaikal. |
| Dr. A. Chidambaranathan Chettiar Endowment Lecture | Tamil | 14.02.2005 (Rs.1500/-) | Prof. Dr. S.V. Shanmugam, (former Director, CAS in Linguistics,A.U.) 194, Park Road, Mariappanagar, Annamalainagar |
| Shanmugam Meyyappan Endowment Lecture | Tamil | 18.02.2005(Rs.1000/-) | Dr. K.V. Balasubramanian, Professor of Tamil, 65, Saraboji Nagar, Medical College Road, Thanjavur. |

| Name of the Endowment | Department | Date & Amount | Name of the Speaker |
|--|------------------------------|--|--|
| Dr. S. Bhaskaran Endowment Lecture | Political Science | 22.02.2005 (Rs.3500/-) | Dr. G. Palanithurai, Professor & Head, Dept. of Political Science & Development Admn. & Dean, Faculty of Social Science, Gandhigram Rural Institute, Gandhigram, Dindigul. |
| Prof. M. Ramalingam Endowment Lecture | Manufacturing Engineering | 22.02.2005 (Rs.1500/-) | Dr. P. Iyamperumal, Director, Periyar Science & Technology Centre, Chennai |
| Dr.K Rangaswamy, Dr. Bala V. Balachandran Endowment | Mathematics / Statistics | 25.02.2005 & 28.03.2005 (Rs.1500/- each) | Dr. K.G. Subramanian, Head, Dept. of Mathematics, Madras Dr. M. Bagavandoss, Prof. & Head, Dept. of Statistics, Madras Christian College |
| Gurumurthy Mangalam Endowment Lecture | Chemistry | 02.03.2005 (Rs.3000/-) | Prof. P. Natarajan, Director, Centre for Ultra Fast Processes, University of Madras, Taramani Campus, Chennai. |
| AUETAA Endowment Lecture | Computer / Structural | 04.03.2005 & 28.03.2005 (Rs.1000/- each) | Dr. M. Ponvaico, Director, Research, SRM Engineering College, Kattankulathur, Chengalpattu Dt. Dr. K. Muthumani, Deputy Director, SERC, CSIR Campus, Taramani, Chennai. |
| Dr. S.V. Chittibabu Endowment Lecture | History | 10.03.2005 (Rs.3000/-) | Dr. Natana Kasinathan, Former Director, Dept. of Archaeology, 136, Vth Street, Malleswari Nagar, Selaiyur, Chennai |
| Dr. K. Anbazhagan Endowment Lecture | Tamil | 15.03.2005 (Rs.1000/-) | Dr. K. Rajarathinam, Professor, Dept. of Tamil, National College, Tiruchirappalli. |
| Kayilai Mamunivar Srilasri Kasivasi Muthukumarasamy Tambiran Manivizha Endowment Lecture | Music | 17.03.2005 (Rs.2000/-) | Dr. Rukmani Ramani, 2,3,4 Sardar Vallaibai Patel Road, 101 1 st Floor, Residency Appartments, Adayar, Chennai. |

| Name of the Endowment | Department | Date & Amount | Name of the Speaker |
|---|------------------------------|------------------------|---|
| Paventhar Bharathidasan Endowment Lecture | Tamil | 18.03.2005 (Rs.1910/-) | Dr. A. Arivunambi, Professor & Head, Dean, Faculty of Languages, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry. |
| Freedom Fighter Thiru Sathiyamurthi Endowment Lecture | Political Science | 24.03.2005 (Rs.3000/-) | Dr. Anantha Kumar Giri, Professor, Madras Institute of Development Studies, Adayar, Chennai. |
| Prof. Rm. Sethunarayanan Endowment Lecture | Manufacturing Engineering | 28.03.2005 (Rs.800/-) | Dr. S. Thiyagarajan, Vice- Principal, Krishnasamy College of Engineering & Technology, S. Kumarapuram, Cuddalore. |
| Dr. K.P. Chellappan Endowment Lecture | Botany | 05.04.2005(Rs.2200/-) | Dr. T.G. Prasad, Prof. in Crop Physiology, University of Agricultural Sciences, Bangalore. |
| Dr. V. Shanmuga Sundaram Endowment Lecture | Physics | 11.04.2005 (Rs.1500/-) | Dr. M. Lakshmanan, Prof. & H.D. of Physics, Bharathidasan University, Trichy. |
| Dr.A. Ramaswamy Endowment Lecture | Economics | 20.04.2005 (Rs.1200/-) | Dr. Nagaraj, Professor, Madras Institute of Development Studies, IInd Street, Gandhi Nagar, Adyar, Chennai |
| Dr. V.R. Muthukaruppan Endowment Lecture | Zoology | 29.04.2005 (Rs.1830/-) | Dr. TR. Padma, Reader in Biochemistry & Biotechnology, Avinashilingam Deemed University for Women, Coimbatore. |

PART - I GENERAL

FACULTY OF ARTS

- 1. Department of English
- 2. Department of History
- 3. Department of Political Science
- 4. Department of Economics
- 5. Department of Sociology
- 6. Department of Commerce
- 7. Centre for Population Studies
- 8. Department of Business Administration
- 9. Department of Library and Information Science
- 10. Department of Philosophy

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

Staff

Professor & Head

Dr. F. Abdul Rahim, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.

Professors

- Dr.V.Thanuvalingam, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Dip-in-French, B.Ed.
- Dr. V. Lakshmanan, M.A., M.Phil., P.G.D.T.E., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Balachandran, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Padmini, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. M. Anbanandam, M.A., M.Phil. M.Ed., Ph.D., PGCTE
- Dr. K. Palaniyappan, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Mr. K. Lawrence, M.A., M.Phil, B.Ed.
- Mr. V. Kulothungan, M.A., M.Phil, B.Ed.,
- Mr. S. Sethuraman, M.A., M.Phil.

Readers

- Dr. K. Muthuraman, M.A., M.A., (Tamil), M.Phil, Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Rajaraman, M.A., Ph.D.,

Lecturer (Senior Scale)

Mr. A. Selvaraj, M.A., M.Phil.,

Lecturers

- Mr. S. Karthikumar, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. S. Ayyapparaja, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. K. Ravichandran, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Dr. S. Florence, M.A., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Bharathi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. V. Vinodkumar, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Mr. V. Gnanaprasakam, M.A., M.Phil.,

Reader in French

Dr. H.D. Mansard, M.A. (French), D.S.A., Ph.D., (till 04.05.2005)

Research

- 1) A Study of Social Institutions as Artistic Fictional Materials in the Indo-Anglian Fiction
- 2) Dreams and Destinations in the Novels of Kamala Markandeya.
- 3) Familial Relationships in the Novels of Anne Tyler

Other Activities

- a) The Department organized a UGC sponsored National Seminar on "Developing a Model Syllabus for Improving the Skills of Researchers across Disciplines" during March 15-16, 2005. Dr.F.Abdul Rahim, Professor & Head was the Director and Dr.K.Rajaraman, Reader in English was the Co-ordinator for the seminar.
- b) Dr. V. Lakshmanan was appointed as Member, Board of Studies in English, Gandhigram Rural Institute, Gandhigram, for a period of three years from May 2005.
- c) Dr.K.Balachandran gave a special lecture to the students of the Department on 'Healthy Practices' and conducted an Orientation Course on Healthy Practices for them on 7-8, March, 2005
- d) Dr.V.Lakshmanan was offered the VIJAY SHREE AWARD by the India International Friendship Society "as a worthy example to inspire others towards certain remarkable achievements."
- e) Dr.S.Padmini was awarded "Best Citizens of India Award 2005" in New Delhi
- f) Dr. M. Anbanandam was awarded "Best Citizens of India Award 2005" by International Publishing House, Delhi for his appreciable academic and social activities.
- g) Dr.M.Anbanandam gave a speech at AIR-Pondicherry on "J.S.Mill" on 11, 18, 25 of March, 2005.

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Staff

Professor & Head

Dr. A. Subbian, M.A. (His), M.A, (Pol.Sci.) Ph.D., D.Litt.,

Professor

- Dr. N. Alagappan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P.E. Mohan, M.A., Ph.D.,

Lecturer (Senior Scale)

- Dr. (Mrs.) K. Sankari, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. C. Nadarajan M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Lecturers

- Mr. V. Thirumurugan, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil.,
- Dr. B. Sheela, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. A. Sakthivel, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. S. Sridhar, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Dr. P. Ramar, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Kannan, M.A., Ph.D.,
- Mr. V. Mani, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Dr. P. Raja, M.A., M.T.M., M.Phil., Ph.D., (from 07.03.2005)

M.Phil. - On going Research Topics

- 1) Non Governmental Organizations in Usilampatti Taluk
- 2) L. Elaya Perumal Avarhalin Vazhvum Paniyum Oor Aivu.
- 3) Thamizh Elakkiyangalil Manitha Urimai Kotpadugal Oor Aivu
- 4) Thamizh Thirai Padangalil Manitha Urimai Prachinigal Oor Aivu
- 5) Pandiyar Kala Nilavudamaiyum Koilkalin Porulathara Kotpadum Oor Aivu
- 6) Tindivanam Vatta Thirukkoilkalin Kalvettu Oor Aivu
- 7) Thamizhagathil Suriya Vazhipadu Oor Aivu
- 8) Olakkur Agatheeswarar Koil Oor Aivu
- 9) Thamaraipakkam Agneeswarar Koil Oor Aivu
- 10) Perambalur Nagara Siru Theiva Vazhipadu Oor Aivu
- 11) Perumukkal Mukthiyajala Easwaran Koil Oor Aivu
- 12) Eamapur Vedapureeswara Koil Oor Aivu
- 13) Panayapuram Nethrodharasamy Koil Oor Aivu
- 14) Kumbakonam Mahamaham Oor Aivu
- 15) Indhiya Desiya Ranuvathil Thamizhaga Pengal Oor Varalatru Aivu
- 16) Krishnagiri Mavatta Sundhandhira Poratta Thiagigal Oor Aivu
- 17) Thirukoillur Vattathu Pirkalacholar Kalvettukkal Oor Aivu
- 18) Social Cultural History of Narikuravas A Study
- 19) Thiruvakkarai Through the Ages
- 20) Contribution of Saraboji II, A Study

- 21) Tourist Centres of Pudhukottai District A Study
- 22) Cuddalore Mavattathil Ulla Vur Peyargal Oor Aivu
- 23) Vedhandhri Maharishi Vazhvum Paniyum Oor Aivu

Other Activities

The Department of History organized the UGC National Seminar on "Need of Human Rights Education" on 25th and 26th, February 2005.

Dr. A. Subbian

Awarded "The Order of International Ambassadors (OIA)" by The American Biographical Institute, United States of America announced for the year 2005.

India International Friendship Society, New Delhi has selected him for the "Bharat Jothi Award" during the Conference in Hyderabad in December, 2005.

International Publishing House, New Delhi selected him for the "Best Citizens of India Award", 2005

Nominated as Expert Member of the Selection Board of Nagpur University, Nagpur.

Nominated as Member, Board of Studies in History, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry from 2005 to 2008.

Selection Board Member of the Department of History, Bharathidasan University, Trichy, 2005.

Member Expert Committee for the Curriculum Development for M.A. Democracy, Democratic Institution in MADURAI KAMARAJ UNIVERSITY, Madurai, 2005.

Nominated as Deputy Governor – "500 Greatest Geniuses of the $21^{\rm st}$ Century" Published by American Biographical Institute, Inc., at Oxford University, USA.

Dr. N. Alagappan

Translated the following English articles of Sri Pitchu Swami and Published them in the Monthly "Iyargai Maruthuvam" (Gandhi Museum, Madurai) i) Sleeplessness ii) Health is Wealth, April 2005 iii) Loss of Appetite, May, 2005 and iv) Control of Diseases, August, 2005.

Collected Chettinattu Talattu Padalgal and Published them with notes. Editors of the book one Dr. N. Alagappan and Dr. PL. Muthuveerappan, October, 2005.

Dr. P.E. Mohan

Delivered a Special Lecture on 'Secularism through the Ages – In Indian Context' in the UGC Sponsored regional seminar on 'Communal Harmony – The Essence of National Integration' Organized by Department of History, V.V.Vanniaperumal College for Women, Virudhunagar 626001 from 6th July to 8th July, 2005.

Dr. K. Sankari & Mr. V. Thirumaran

Attended 16th UGC Refresher Course in Linguistics (Theme : Multidisciplinary Approaches in Linguistics) Conducted by the Centre for Advanced

Study in Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalai Nagar during 17th August to 6th September, 2005.

Dr. C. Nadarajan

Participated in the Orientation Cum Model Village Visit 'Programme' organized by the Centre for Social Action Trust, Palamanar, Chittoor District, Andhra Pradesh from 03.09.2005 to 06.09.2005.

Dr. S. Kannan

Reviewed the book entitled "Tamizhaga Nikazhalkalai Varalaru (Tamil)" by G.Sethuraman, Avanam, Vol.16, July 2005, P.176.

DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE

Staff

Professor & Head

Dr. N.Swaminathan, M.A.(Hist.), M.A. (Pub.Admn.), Ph.D.

Reader

Dr. B. Krishnamurthy, M.A., Ph.D.

Lecturers (Senior Scale)

- Dr. P. Sakthivel, M.A., Ph.D.,
- Dr. D. Devanathan, M.A., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Chinnathurai, M.A., M.A. (Eco.), B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. (Mrs.) Neelam Pandey, M.A., B.Ed., Ph.D.
- Dr. J. Subramaniyan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.

Lecturers

- Dr. K.Senthilkumar, M.A., Ph.D.,
- Dr. N.K. Kumarasan Raja, M.A., Ph.D. (transferred from DDE study centre from 05.10.2005)
- Mr. S. Sivarajan, M.A., M.Phil., (transferred from DDE from 06.01.2005)
- Dr. (Mrs.) Smarita Mishra, M.A., Ph.D.,
- Dr. T. Natarajan, M.A., Ph.D.,
- Dr. N. Swaminathan, M.A., Ph.D., (from 20.01.2005)

Special Lecture

Dr. V.K. Padmanaban, Director, Centre for South and South East Asian Studies delivered a lecture on "Research Methodology" on 24.01.2005.

Endowment Lecture

Dr. Ananta Kumar Giri, Professor, Madras Institute of Development Studies, Chennai, delivered Sathiamurthy Endowment Lecture on "The Modern Prince and the Modern Sage: Transforming Power and Freedom" and "The Calling of a Post-Colonial Cosmopolis: Self-Development, Inclusion of the Other and Planetary Realizations" in the Department of Political Science on 24.03.2005.

Other Activities

The Department of Political Science is conducting weekly meetings for Students, Personality Development for Students, Classes Counselling and English Coaching besides and Civil Service coaching for Students.

The Department of Political Science organized a UGC National Seminar on "Integrating Human Rights and Values in Law, Politics and Social Practice" on $23^{\rm rd}$ & $24^{\rm th}$ February, 2005.

- Dr. N. Swaminathan presented an orientation Lecture on "Politics and Healthy Practices" on 8.3.2005 at the Orientation course on "Healthy Practices" held on $7^{\rm th}$ and $8^{\rm th}$ March 2005 organized by Department of English, Annamalai University.
- Dr. N. Swaminathan served as Academic Coordinator for the Plenary session III of the International Conference on "Gender Issues in E-Society (WIT-2005)" on 19-20 December, 2005 organized by the Department Library and Information Science at the Annamalai University.
- Dr. B. Krishnamurthy has been elected as Executive member, Indian Association for American Studies for the years 2005 to 2007.

Equipments purchased

Ahuja (Public Address System)

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

Professor & Head

Dr. R. Elango, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.

Professors

- Dr. N. Malathi, M.A., M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. T.S. Kalyani, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.

Readers

- Dr. N. Ramagopal, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. G. Ravi, M.A., M.Phil., P.G.D.P.M., D.L.L. Ph.D.,
- Dr. E. Selvarajan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. B. Mathavan, M.Sc., M.A., M.Com., PGDCA, M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. V. Ramamurthy, M.A., Ph.D.
- Dr. R. Sivakumaresan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)

Lecturers (Selection Grade)

Mr. I. Ravi, M.A., PGDE, M.Phil.

Lecturers

- Ms. T. Sudha, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Mr. K. Ramu, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. G. Natarajan, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. P. Veerachamy, M.A., M.Com., M.Phil.,
- Mr. G. Senthilkumar, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. A. Pradhip Babu, M.A., M.Phil.,

- Mr. A. Antony Joseph, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Dr. M. Rajeswari, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. N. Rajagopal, M.A.(Eco), M.A.(His), M.Phil., M.Ed., PGDPA, GTC,

Development Studies

Reader

Dr. T.R. Jeyaraaj, M.A.(D.S), M.A. (Soc.), M.A., (Eco.), M.Phil., D.L.L., Ph.D.,

Rural Development

Professor

Dr. R. Murugesan, M.Sc., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., DCP, MISTE

Reader

Dr. D. Janakiraman, M.A.(Rural Devt.), M.A.(Soc.), M.Phil., Ph.D., DCPA, MISTE

Lecturer

Mr. P. Balamurugan, M.A.,

Project Officer

Mr. S. Chandrasekaran, M.Sc., M.A., (Eng.) M.A., (Pop.) B.Ed.,

Extension Assistant

Mr. J. Kamalanathan, M.Com.,

Research

M.Phil.

- a) Household Environment and Health Status A Study in Cuddalore District
- b) Hospital Waste Management: A Micro-Level Study in Tamil Nadu
- c) A Study On Irrigation Water Marketing And Pricing Practices In Cuddalore District, Tamil Nadu
- d) Status of Pre-natal and Post-natal Care Programmes of Rural Women Population A Micro Level Study in Paythambadi, Panruti (T.K.) Cuddalore District.
- e) Economic Independence through Self-Employment: A Study of Women Micro Enterprises in Cuddalore District, Tamilnadu.
- f) A Study of Foreign Direct Investment in India
- g) Pattern of Growth of Major Agricultural Crops: A Study in Tamilnadu.
- h) A Study on Urban Housing Problem in Andimadam Town.
- i) The Discourse on Feminist Economics
- j) Economics of Direct Sowing of Paddy Cultivation: A Comparative Analysis of Selected Villages in Cuddalore District
- k) Economic Analysis of Power Sector in India.
- l) A Study of the Inequality of Income Among the Farmers in Akkur, Nagapattinam District
- m) Willingness to Pay (WTP) of User Fees for Primary Health Care A Micro Level Study in Komaratchi, Cuddalore district.
- n) A Study on Cost of Sugarcane Cultivation in Mundiyampakkam Villupuram District.
- o) Consumption Pattern of Urban Labourers in Thiyagadurgam Town.
- p) Economics of Engineering Education.
- q) Resource use Efficiency of Paddy Cultivation in Katttumannarkoil Taluk, Cuddalore District.
- r) A Study on Exports of Manufactured Goods in the Liberalisation Era.
- s) Local Level Public Goods and Collective Action: A Study in the Rural Areas of Cuddalore District, Tamilnadu.
- t) Economic Analysis of Treatments for non-communicable diseases with special reference to diabetes and hypertension A Study in Cuddalore Town.
- u) A Socio-Economic Study on Urban Middle Classes with Special Reference to Villupuram Town.
- v) Educational Attainment and Health Care A Comparative Study of Two Villages in Cuddalore district.
- w) A Micro-level Rural Employment Plan for Keerapalayam Panjayat Union, Cuddalore District.

- x) Educational Status of Women A Comparative Study of Rural And Urban Areas.
- y) The Discourse on Sustainable Business Strategy.
- z) Mother's Educational Level and Health Status A Study in Rajendrapattinam, Virudhachalam (T.K), Cuddalore District

Other Activities

- ndowment (2004-05) under the title "Union Budget 2005-06 and the Economy" on 21.03.05. It was attended by students of MBA, Commerce, besides our PG Students, Research Scholars and Staff members. Fifteen staff members presented their papers in the symposium.
- 2) Under the auspices of Economics Association and Planning Forum, a debate was organized under the title "இ'"னூ ன்று ஞர்இன்று ரு"் "னு : முன் புழிசனூ! மூப்புரீசனூ! on the valedictory function of the above forum on 11.04.2005. About 12 staff members took part in the programme. It was presided over by Dr. R. Elango, Professor and Head, Department of Economics. All the Staff and Students participated in the programme.
- 3) Economic Association & Planning Forum inaugurated on 1.9.2005, by Dr.V.Namasivayam, Professor & Head, Department of Commerce, Annamalai University, and the presidential address was given by Dr.R.Elango, Professor & Head, Department of Economics.
- 4) Under the Economics Association and Planning Forum, Department of Economics, conducted a meeting, on the ideas of Thomas Schelling, Noble Price Winner for 2005, on 14 October 2005.
- 5) Under the auspices of Dr. A. Ramasmay Endowment Lecture, Dr. Nagaraj, Professor, Madras Institute of Development Studies, Chennai, given lectures on "Contributions of Amartya Sen" in the Department of Economics, on 20.04.2005.
- 6) Under the auspices of Forum of Free Enterprise, Mumbai, Department of Economics conducted the 41st A. D. Shroff Memorial Inter-collegiate Elocution Contest on 21.10.2005. Thirty three students from various Departments participated in the contest. The topics given are:
 - * Power crisis in India Issues and Challenges.
 - * Public Accountability.
 - * Importance of Human Resource Development.
 - * Challenges of Urbanization.
 - * The Changing role of World Bank.
- 8) Prof. R. Elango, Head of the Department, commenced the field survey work for the State Planning Commission sponsored UNDP project on preparing District Human Development Report (DHDR). The 7 member research team comprising faculty and field officers visited 9 Blocks and two Municipalities and collected information from all stake holders in development.

9) The following 4 students spared their services during 20.10.05 to 17.11.05 to carry the field study of "Impact Assessment study of SIDBI's Micro Finance" programme under Agricultural Finance Corporation Ltd., Chennai:

M. Phil Research Scholars

| C. Sivasakthipriya | (03-04 batch) |
|--------------------|---------------|
| S. Chandraleka | (04-05 batch) |
| T. Sumathi | (04-05 batch) |
| R. Pazhanisamy | (04-05 batch) |

- 10) 27 M. Phil Research Scholars of 2003-04, 2004-05 and 2005-06 batches attended the "District Industrial Seminar", at Cuddalore on 27-28 December 2005, organized by the District Industries Centre, Cuddalore.
- 11) All the books with Departmental Library have been classified and have been fully computerized. M. Phil. and Ph.D. theses were classified according to area and were computerized.

Dr. R. Elango

- 1) Acting as Chairman of Economic Association & Planning Forum.
- 2) Acting as Convenor and Treasurer of Social Service League, Annamalai University.
- 3) Acting as Coordinator in preparing the DHDR (District Human development Report) as commissioned by the State Planning Commission, as a project of UNDP (New Delhi).
- 4) Acting as the coordinator for NAAC Reaccredidation process and Nodal Officer of Internal Quality Assurance Cell of Annamalai University.
- 5) Acting as Nodal Officer of Education for Human Values Cell of Annamalai University.
- 6) Served on the Selection Committee at Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirapalli, on 28th January 2005.
- 7) Acting as a member of the Tamil Nadu Economy Policy Research Group (TNEPRG), constituted by the Bharathidasan University, and attended their meeting on 1st February 2005.
- 8) Acting as a Member in the Board of Studies in Economics, Gandhigram Rural Institute, Gandhigram, from 14.3.2005.
- 9) Delivered a special address at the Inaugural function of the National Seminar on "India 2020 A vision for India's development, Progress and Prosperity" organized by the Centre for Dr.Zakir Hussain Studies, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai, on 31st March 2005.
- 10) Attended the Board of Studies meeting in Economics at ADM College, Nagapattinam. on 13 April 2005.

- 11) Served the Selection Board as expert member at the University of Madras, Chennai, Gandhigram Rural Institute Deemed University, Gandhigram and Bharathidasan University, Tiruchi.
- 12) Participated in the State Planning Commission sponsored training programme in Human Development at the Anna Institute of Management, Chennai during 22nd 24th August 2005.
- 13) Written and presented a programme on the topic of "Mani Mozhi" at All India Radio, Pondicherry, on 07.10.2005.
- 14) Acted as Resource Person for Refresher Course in Economics, at UGC Academic Staff College, Tiruchirappalli.
- 15) Consultant, FORD, Foundation Project, Gandhigram Rural Institute (Deemed University), Gandhigram.
- 16) Member, Academic Council, AVVM Sri Puspham College, Poondi.
- 17) Delivered keynote address at the National Seminar on Micro Credit and Women Empowerment, organized by the Economics Wing of DDE, Annamalai University, during 18-19th November 2005
- 18) Delivered keynote address at the National Seminar on Human Rights and Duties, organized by Zahir Hussain Centre for Economic Studies, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai on 16.12.2005.
- 19) Delivered concluding observations at the Valedictory function of the International Seminar on Gender Issues in E-Society, organized in Annamalai University, on 19.12.2005.
- 20) Represented the University at the meet of the Vice Chancellors and Reaccredidation Coordinators, organized by NAAC on 18.6.05 at Bangalore.
- 21) Served as an expert in a UGC Committee and attended their meeting in at New Delhi.

Dr. N. Malathi

- 1) Member in PG Board of studies in Economics and Applied Economics of Bharathidasan University.
- 2) Expert Committee Member in the Board of Selection in Economics of Bangalore University.
- 3) Convener Member in Indian Federation of University Women's Association (IFUWA), Annamalai University.
- 4) Acted as an External Examiner for Central Valuation at A.V.C. College, Mayiladuthurai, on 14.11.2005.
- 5) Member in Board of Studies in Economics of Bharathidasan Government Women's College (Autonomous) at Pondicherry.
- 6) Member in UG and PG Board of Studies in Economics of Government Arts College at Erode of Bharathidasan University.

- 7) Delivered a lecture on "Health Education for Rural Youth and Women" for the Chidambaram Taluk organized by Centre for Adult and Continuing Education and Extension Services on 3rd March 2005.
- 8) Delivered a lecture on "Women participation in Environmental Care" organized by the Centre for Rural Development at Sivapuri on 24th March 2005.
- 9) Delivered a special lecture on "Role of Women in Environmental Protection" organized by the NSS (Unit I) at Maruthur on 9th March 2005.
- 10) Acted as a Chair person on National Seminar on "Micro Credit and Women Empowerment" on 18th & 19th November 2005 organised by the Economics Wing, Annamalai University.
- 11) Acted as Resource Person and delivered lecturers on Women and IED for UGC Refresher Course in Economics at Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirappalli, on 17.10.2005.
- 12) Guest lectures delivered on Econometric Techniques at Bharathidasan Women's College, Pondicherry, on 18.10.2005.

Dr. T.S. Kalyani

Project Co-ordinator in Indian Federation of University Women's Association (IFUWA), Annamalai University.

Member in Board of Studies in Economics of A.V.C. College, Mayiladuthurai.

Participated in the International Philosophy Day, organized by the Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University, on 16.04.2005.

Delivered a lecture at the UGC Refresher Course at Bharathidasan University, Tiruchy, on 20th and 21st October 2005.

Dr. N. Ramagopal

Acting as Vice-Chairman of Economics Association.

Attended NCERT Meeting at New Delhi from 08.08.2005 to 12.08.2005.

Attended a Conference at NCERT (text book development team), New Delhi, from 26.09.2005 to 30.09.2005.

Participated in the two day Workshop on "Economics of Education in the 21st Century", organized by the Tamil Nadu State Council for Higher Education, at Lady Willington College Campus, Chennai, on 2nd and 3rd December 2005, on behalf of the Head of the Department of Economics.

Dr G Ravi

Acting as Students Coordinator in the Department of Economics.

Delivered invited talk on Dr. A.P.J. Abdul Kalam's 10 point programme at Arumuga Navalar Higher Secondary School Students, Chidambaram, on 26.01.2005.

Delivered invited talk on "VAT (Value Added Tax)", for Chidambaram Mid-Town Rotary Club members on 01.02.2005.

Attended Training and Placement Cell meeting on 14.02.2005, organized by Dr. N. Panchanatham Placement Cell In-charge, Faculty of Arts and Science.

Attended a seminar on 'Panchayat Raj Institutions' organized by Department of Political Science, Annamalai University, on 16.02.2005.

Handled Coaching Classes for "Civil Service Preliminary Examination" aspirants of 2005 Batch. Organized by Annamalai University, co-ordinated by Prof.L.S. Renganathan, Department of Zoology during January – February 2005.

- Acted as Resource Person for CRD Training Programme for 3 days on 14.03.2005, 30.03.2005 & 11.07.2005.
- Delivered an invited talk on "Value Added Tax (VAT): Merits and Demerits" on 20.03.2005, organized by Thagaval Neram, Chidambaram Mid-Town Rotary Club, Chidambaram.
- Organized Dr. A.V.R. Endowment Symposium on Budget 2005-2006 and the Indian Economy on 21.03.2005, conducted by the Department of Economics.
- Acted as Judge for the Debate organized by CRD on 24.03.2005 at Sivapuri Village.
- Participated in the seminar on VAT organized by (Tally) Infosis on 27.03.2005, at Hotel Saradha Ram, Chidambaram.
- Participated and presented a paper on "Union Budget 2005" in the discussion conducted by "Thinkers Club" organized by Thiru C.R. Lakshmikanthan, Secretaty, Kamaraj Matriculation Higher Secondary School, Chidambaram, on 02.04.2005.
- Organized Population Day Special Lecture on 11.07.2005 jointly with Chidambaram Mid-Town Rotary Club, Chidambaram.
- Attended Ph. D. Doctoral Committee meeting of Mr.A. Nagarajan in the Department of Post-Graduate Studies and Research in Economics, Government Arts College (Autonomous), Kumbakonam, on 27.07.2005.
- Delivered an invited talk on Indian Economy 2005 for middle school students on 15.08.2005 at Poonthottam Village.
- Acted as co-ordinator for "English Orientation Programme" from 16.08.2005 to 19.08.2005.
- Delivered an invited talk on "Employment Opportunity for Urban Youth" in the Seminar organized by Indian Youth Club" on 04.09.2005, at Chidambaram town.
- Acted as 'Discussant' in the seminar on Entrepreneurship development programme for youth, organized by School of Management and Chidambaram Mid Town Rotary Club, Chidambaram, on 10.09.2005 at Annamalai University.
- Participated in one day seminar on 'Planning and Orientation of Pulse Polio Programme' organized by Rotary Club of Kumbakonam Central, on 11.09.2005, at Sterling heritage, Swamimalai, Kumbakonam.
- Attended Thagavel Neram Seminar on "Non Conventional Energy Sources" organized by Thagavel Neram, on 18.09.2005, at Chidambaram Town.
- Participated in the Seminar on "Diabetics Awareness" Training Programme on 01.10.2005, organized jointly by Dr. A.P.J. Abdul Kalaam Kalvi Sangam, Chidambaram: East Coast Diabetic Centre, Pondicherry; Sri Vidya Hospital Mayiladuthurai and Chidambaram Mid-Town Rotary Club, at A.R. Mahal, Chidambaram.
- Attended the Seminar on "New Generation Month: Entrepreneurship Training Programme" organized by the Chidambaram Mid-Town Rotary Club at Chidambaram town on 04.10.2005.
- Participated in the capacity of Cuddalore District Human Development Report (DHDR) Committee member for preparation of Cuddalore District Human Development Report (DHDR), organized by Dr. R. Elango, Co-ordinating Officer, Professor and Head, Department of Economics, and Director, Centre for Rural Development, Annamalai University (Associating Institution) on 20.01.2006 at Cuddalore.
- Attended the meeting of the Board of Examiners at Madras Christian College, Chennai, on 17.10.2005.

Attended Ph.D. Doctoral Committee meeting in the Department of Economics, Madras Christian College, Tambaram, Chennai, on 17.10.2005.

Attended and presented a paper on 'Moral Education for College Students' on the Philosophy day organized by the Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University, on 16.11.2005.

Participated in the seminar organized by Commerce Wing, DDE, Annamalai University, on 19.11.2005.

Under the auspices of Training & Placement Cell of Economics, as Coordinator of the Cell, organized the following programmes, in the Department of Economics:

Organized a programme about 'Tally accounting software' on 28.03.2005 Ms. K. Nirmala, Business Development Manager, Insys Infoschool, Chennai, gave a talk on the various features of "Tally 7.2 version software". All the staff and students attended the programme. Mr.Manivannan, Industrialist, gave a talk on "Practical Problems". Dr.S.Pragadeeswaran, Reader in Business Administration, Annamalai University, gave a talk on "Guideliness to prepare Bio-data" Mr. S. Hajamohiden, Tally Teacher Portonovo, gave talk on "Tally Accounting Software".

Organized a programme about 'Entrepreneurship Development Programme' on 4th - 5th October 2005.

Organized a programme about 'Employability' on 26.09.2005.

Organized a programme about 'Know Yourself and Goal Setting' on 26.09.2005.

Participated in the Campus Interview Programme on 05.04.2005 with 30 Students, conducted by Shriram SKI Insurance Marketing Private Limited, organized by "Training and Placement Cell" – Faculty of Arts, Annamalai University.

| Date | Speakers / Trainers | Topic | Venue |
|------------|--|----------------------|-----------------------|
| 26.09.2005 | Dr. N. Panchanatham (In-charge Placement and Training Cell) | Motivation | Dept. of Economics |
| 30.09.2005 | Dr. S. Pragedesswaran, Co-ordinator, Placement Cell | Attitude and Risk | Dept. of Economics |

Dr. E. Selvarajan

- 1) Attended Doctoral Committee Meeting at Government Arts College, Kumbakonam on 27.07.2005.
- 2) Acting as a member in the Research Team of the field survey work for the State Planning Commission sponsored UNDP Project on preparing District Human Development Report (DHDR).

Dr. B. Mathavan

- 1) As Programme Officer of NSS Unit I, organized the following programmes: A special camp organized at Maruthur Village from 03.03.05 to 12.03.05. 55 students volunteers participated in the programme.
- 2) The pulse polio programme was held on 15.5.05, assisted by the volunteers of NSS Unit-I at Pudhuchatram PHC and Bus Stand and the Periyapattu Village.
- 3) Three volunteers from Annamalai University along with 7 others have attended a one week summer special camp at National Engineering College, Coimbatore, during May 21-27, 2005.
- 4) Acting as Coordinator for M. Phil Course in Economics (2005-06 Batch).
- 5) Attended the General Orientation Course for NSS Programme Officers conducted by the TORC, Madras School of Social Work from 14.09.2005 to 23.09.2005.
- 6) Participated in the "Orientation Cum Model Village Visit" organized by Centre for Social Action Trust at the field office cum Training Centre located at Palamaner, Chittor District, Andhra Pradesh from 03.09.2005 to 06.09.2005.
- 7) Participated one day workshop on Management of Red Ribbon Clubs organized by RRC and Annamalai University on 30.12.2005.
- 8) Delivered a Special Lecture on "Sampling Techniques" at the UGC sponsored State Level Workshop on "Research Methodology in Social Sciences" organized by PG & Research Department of Economics, Kunthavai Naachiyar Government Arts College for Women (Autonomous) Thanjavur on 06.08.2005.

Dr. V. Ramamurthy

1) Acting as Coordinator for M. Phil Course in Economics (2005-06 Batch).

Dr. R. Sivkumaresan

1) Acting as Internal Assessment Tests Coordinator

Mrs. T. Sudha

- 1) Honorary Secretary in Indian Federation of University's Women Association (IFUWA), Annamalai University.
- 2) Acting as Students' Coordinator in the Department of Economics.
- 3) Participated in the Pattimandram organized by NSS Unit I, Department of Economics, Annamalai University at Maruthur on 08.03.2005 entitled 'Which is a tool for development Culture or Education?'
- 4) Participated in the International Philosophy Day, organized by the Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University, on 16.11.2005.
- 5) Delivered a lecture on 'Empowerment of Rural Women Entrepreneurs' at the UGC National Seminar, organized by the Department of Adult and Continuing Education, Annamalai University and presented a paper on "Rural Woman Empowerment".

Mr. K. Ramu

- 1) Acting as Vice Chairman of Economics Association
- 2) Acting as a member in the Research Team of the field survey work for the State Planning Commission sponsored UNDP Project on preparing District Human Development Report (DHDR).

Mr. G. Senthilkumar

Acting as Programme Officer in Youth Red – Cross, Faculty of Arts, Annamalai University, from 2002.

Mr. A. Pradhip Babu

- 1) Acting as Vice-Chairman of Planning Forum, Department of Economics.
- 2) Acted as Coordinator in conducting the 41st A. D. Shroff Memorial Intercollegiate Elocution Contest on 21.10.2005, in the Department of Economics.

Dr. M. Rajeswari

- 1) Participated in the debate organized by NSS Unit-I, Department of Economics, Annamalai University at Maruthur on 08.03.2005 entitled "Which is a tool for Development Culture of Education?"
- 2) Participated in the International Philosophy Day organized by the Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University on 16.04.2005.

Dr. T.R. Jeyaraaj

1) Elected as Secretary for Indian Academy of Social Sciences, 2005-2006.

CENTRE FOR RURAL DEVELOPMENT

(A Division in the Department of Economics)

Research

The Centre has conducted complete enumeration of Sivapuri village in May 2005, which has been adopted by our University for development. This study leading to a malady-remedy analysis, would be a pace setter in suggesting local plans to be pursed at the grass roots in future.

Other Activities

- 1) Cotton cultivation: The Centre organized an Evening Programme on innovations in cotton cultivation for the farmers of Sivapuri farmers club at Sivapuri on 8th February 2005. The programme facilitated the farmers of Sivapuri village in various advancements in cotton cultivation.
- 2) Guidance and Counseling: The Centre Conducted a Guidance and Counseling programme for the Fishermen of Mudasalodai and Muzhukuthurai Villages with the help of Department of Psychology, Annamalai University on 23rd Feb.2005.
- 3) Black gram cultivation: The Centre organized a village level exposure programme on Black gram cultivation on 5th March 2005 for the benefit of farmers of Ponnankoil. The programme is very useful to the farmers (nearly 60 members) to know the technical advancements in black gram and green gram cultivation, along with appropriate method of Pest disease and rat control.
- 4) Women Development: The Centre organized an awareness programme on women development (physical and mental development) for Manikollai village women at Manikollai village on 29th March 2005. Nearly 120 women from 10 women SHGs of Manikollai village have been benefited
- 5) Two Wheeler Service Camp: The Centre Conducted a one day camp for Two wheeler service, with the help of Muthiah Polytechnic, at Sivapuri village on 1st July 2005
- 6) Veterinary Camp: With the collaboration of Tamil Nadu Animal Husbandry Department the Centre conducted a Veterinary camp at Mullangudi Village on 08.06.2005.
- 7) Formation of Men SHG: The Centre Formed a men SHG at Sivapuri Village, under under VVV scheme sponsored by NABARD on 20th July 2005.

- 8) Exposure visit to Aduthurai Rice Research Institute: The Centre organized one day exposure visit to Aduthurai Rice Research Institute, for the farmers of Vadakkumangudi and Manikollai farmers clubs on 22nd July 2005. During the visit, the farmers learnt alone new varieties of Paddy seeds and advancements in Paddy cultivation besides knowing the prevention measures for plant diseases'. Also, the farmers actively participated in the Yoga and Pranayama exercise, conducted by Mayiladuthurai Natural cure centre.
- 9) Programme for Tsunami villages: The Centre Organized a visit programme to Pompuhar, which is a Tsunami affected village, for the members of Mudasalodai and Muzhukkuthurai fishermen clubs on 5th August 2005. The programme was very much useful for the fishermen of these Tsunami threatened villages, to share mutually their experiences, to think in the direction of Tsunami management in future.
- 10) Tree Plantation: The Centre Organized an awareness programme on Tree plantation at Keelachavadi village on 10th August 2005. During the programme saplings of various trees has been planted, Prof. Dr. R. Elango, Director presided and Prof. Dr.Panneerselvam, Head of the Department of Botany, Annamalai University was the Chief guest and he lectured on the importance of Tree plantation. Nearly 100 villagers, including women participated.
- 11) Gramasabha meeting & special monthly meeting of Mullangudi Farmers Club: The Centre Organized a special monthly meeting for Mullangudi Farmers club, along with the Grama Sabha meeting on 15th August 2005. During the meeting, Prof. Dr. R. Elango, Director, Centre for Rural Development highlighted the need for the social awareness of people. The MLA of Kattumannarkoil constituency Mr.Vallalperuman was the Chief Guest.
- 12) Dental Camps: The Centre Organized two Dental camps at T.Nedunchery and Ayeepettai on 26th August and 8th September 2005 respectively with the help of Rajah Muthiah Dental College, Annamalai University. Through these camps, nearly 300 villagers benefited.
- 13) Intensive Cultivation Practices for Paddy and sugarcane crops: The Centre organized a one day exposure programme on Intensive cultivation practices for Paddy and Sugarcane crops, for the farmers of Ponnankoil farmers club, on 20th September 2005. The programme was jointly organized by Centre for Rural Development and KVK, Virudhachalam.
- 14) Floriculture Training: The Centre Conducted an exposure programme on Floriculture, for the benefit of floriculture farmers of J.K. Pattinam village under the auspices of J.K. Pattinam farmers club on 29.09.2005. The resource persons from the Horticulture Department, Faculty of Agriculture addressed the public.
- 15) Common wealth Countries Representatives visit: The Centre Organized a special exposure visit to Sivapuri village to the representatives of common Wealth countries on youth development programme during 23-24 November 2005.
- 16) Farmers Exposure visit: The members of Farmers clubs have visited various Agricultural Institutions of Tamil Nadu and other States from 08.12.2005 to 10.12.2005. The programme was sponsored by NABARD.
- 17) Incense sticks and candle making: The Centre for Rural Development conducted a 3 day skill development training programme on Incense sticks and candle making at Sivapuri village from 24.12.2005 to 26.12.2005. 43 SHG members benefited from this programme.

18) Community Service Programme: The following Community Service Programmes have been completed through VVV Clubs :

| SI.No. | Name of the vvv clubs | Programmes |
|--------|-----------------------|---|
| 1. | Ayyepettai | Arranged for an educational Tour for the members of the Farmers Clubs to visit Panruti, Chenji & Sathanoor & A plastic chair provided to Panchayat union |
| 2. | Erumbur | Arranged for Electricity connection to the Government Hr.Sce.School by remitting the initial deposit |
| 3. | J.K. Pattinam | Two sprayers were purchased for the use of farmers |
| 4. | K.Thenpathi | One bench provided to the government Middle School, for the use of students |
| 5. | Keelachavadi | Stainless Vessels were provided to the people, affected by Tsunami |
| 6. | Keelamanagudi | Bench and Chairs were provided to Agricultural Co- operative Bank and for the School |
| 7. | Manikolli | Arranged for an educational Tour for the members of the Farmers Clubs to visit Rice Research station, Aduthurai |
| 8. | Melvalayamadevi | Arranged for an educational Tour for the members of the Farmers Clubs to visit Palur Vegetable Research Station Veedoor Dam, Tindivanam Oil seeds Research Station and Pondicherry |
| 9. | Mudasalodai | Exposure visit arranged to Tsunami affected village Pompuhar |
| 10. | Mullangudi | Benches were presented for the use of Farmers club |
| 11. | Muzhukkuthurai | Exposure visit to Tsunami affected village Pompuhar |
| 12. | Paripooranantham | Pillars were provided for a bridge in the Velliyangudi irrigation canal |
| 13. | Ponnankoil | Arranged for an educational Tour for the members of the Farmers Clubs to visit Palur Vegetable Research Station, Veedoor Dam, Tindivanam Oil seeds Research Station and Pondicherry |
| 14. | Sivapuri | 5 Plastic chairs were presented for the use of Farmers' club |
| 15. | T. Neduncherry | Various competitions in sports, Elocution Essay were conducted and prizes were distributed to the Govt.Hr.Sec.School students |
| 16. | Thirunaraiyur | A name board was provided for advertisement |
| 17. | Vadakkumangudi | Educational tour to Rice Research station, Aduthurai |
| 18. | Vadapakkam | On behalf of Farmers Club, financial assistance was provided for Amman temple work |
| 19. | Vazhakollai | One bench provided to the government Middle School, for the use of students |
| 20. | Veyyalore | Threshing floor (நெல்களம்) was renovated for farmers use |
| 21. | Villianallur | Two electric fans were provided to the village public library. |

19) The Centre for Rural Development conducted 17 Vocational skill Training Programmes under Swarnajayanthi & Mahalir Thittam as detailed below.

| # | Name of the Training Programme | Date | Total No. of participants | Village | Funding Agency |
|-----|--------------------------------------|------------------|---------------------------|---|---------------------|
| 1 | Incense Sticks and | 07.03.2005 | 19 | Vaddalore, Thorapadi, and | Swarna |
| | Candle Making | to | | Parangipettai | Jayanthi |
| | (Batch - I) | 12.03.2005 | | | Thittam |
| 2 | Applam, Masala | 7.03.2005 to | 37 | Lalpettai, Mel Pattambakkam, | Swarna |
| | Powder & Pickles | 12.03.2005 | | Thorapadi, Kangaikondan, | Jayanthi |
| | making | | | Kottakuppam, Vikkiravandi, | Thittam |
| | | | | Bhuvanagiri,Killai | |
| | | | | &Thiruvennainallur | |
| 3 | Incense Sticks and | | 32 | Kattumannarkoil, Pennadam | Swarna |
| | Candle Making | 12.03.2005 | | and Mel Pattambakkam | Jayanthi |
| | (Batch – II) | | | | Thittam |
| 4 | Jam Preparation | 14.03.2005 | 48 | Kottakuppam, | Swarna |
| | | to | | Melpattambakkam, Vaddalore, | Jayanthi |
| | | 19.03.2005 | | Bhuvanagiri, Killai, | Thittam |
| | | | | Arakandanallure, & Srimushnam | |
| 5 | Vegetable | 14.03.2005 | 15 | Killai, Kangaikondan, | Swarna |
| | Cultivation | to | | Mangalampettai and | Jayanthi |
| | Florioultura | 19.03.2005 | 20 | Kurnchipadi | Thittam |
| 6 | Floriculture | 14.03.2005 | 28 | Gingee, Ananthapuram, | Swarna |
| | | to 19.03.2005 | | Thiruvennainallure, Manalurepetai and Vikkiravandi | Jayanthi Thittam |
| _ | Vermi Compost | 14.03.2005 | 30 | Valavanur, Sethiathope, | Swarna |
| 7 | vernii Compost | to | 30 | Kottakuppam, Mel | Jayanthi |
| | | 19.03.2005 | | pattampakkam | Thittam |
| 8 | Bakery | 30.03.2005 | 62 | Kammapuram & Parangipettai | Mahilir Thittam |
| 0 | Zano. , | to | ~ | namaparam a raiang.pottar | |
| | | 06.04.2005 | | | |
| 9 | Floriculture | 30.03.2005 | 29 | Annagramam, Cuddalore and | Mahilir Thittam |
| Ū | | to | | Parangipettai. | |
| | | 05.04.2005 | | | |
| 10 | Rexine | 18.04.2005 | 43 | Sethiathope and Bhuwanagiri | Swarna |
| | | to | | | Jayanthi |
| | | 23.04.2005 | | | Thittam |
| 11 | Applam, Masala | 18.04.2005 | 38 | Parangipettai, Bhuvanagiri, Mel | Swarna |
| | Powder & Pickles | to | | pattambakkam and Pennadam | Jayanthi |
| | making | 23.04.2005 | 40 | B | Thittam |
| 12 | Incense Sticks and | 18.04.2005 | 48 | Bhuvanagiri, Parangipettai, | Swarna |
| | Candle Making | to | | Annamalainagar, & Mel | Jayanthi |
| | Deal Diadian | 23.04.2005 | 25 | pattambakkam | Thittam |
| 13 | Book Binding | 18.04.2005 | 35 | Sethiathope, Bhuvanagiri, and | Swarna |
| | | to 23.04.2005 | | Mel pattampakkam | Jayanthi Thittam |
| 4.4 | Book Binding | 11.07.2005 | 28 | Killai and Kurunjipadi | Swarna |
| 14 | י ביסטע בוווטוווע | to | 20 | kılıdı alıdı kululijipadi | Jayanthi |
| | | 16.07.2005 | | | Thittam |
| 1 🗔 | Rexine Bag making | 11.07.2005 | 30 | Kurinjipadi & Bhuvanagiri | Swarna |
| 10 | ,9 | to | | | Jayanthi |
| | | 16.07.2005 | | | Thittam |
| 16 | Applam & Pickles | 11.07.2005 | 60 | Bhuvanagiri, Kurinjipadi and | Swarna |
| , 0 | making | to | | lalpettai | Jayanthi |
| | | 16.07.2005 | | | Thittam |

17 Incense sticks and 11.07.2005 55 Kurinjipadi , Bhuvanagiri, Swarna
Candle making to Thiyagadurugam & Lalpettai Jayanthi
Thittam

Dr. D. Janakiraman

- 1) Guided a M.Phil project titled as "An Evaluation of Rural Development A case study of Farmers Club" March 2005
- 2) Delivered two special lectures on "How to win Rural Markets" for the PMRY Trainees in the EDP organized by School of Management, Annamalai University sponsored by District Industrial Centre, Cuddalore, Jan. 2005
- 3) Delivered an invited talk on "Problems and Prospects of Farmers clubs in Tamil Nadu" in the State Level Review and Development meet of Farmers Club Programme organized by NABARD, Regional Office, Chennai on 10th Feb 2005
- 4) Delivered a special lecture on "Abolition of Cruelty to Domestic Animals" in the special orientation programme for Faculty of Engineering students on 15th Feb 2005 organized by NSS Regional Officer, Chennai.
- 5) Delivered in Valedictory address on "Steps to Development" for NSS Volunteers in a special camp at Royanallur, Kattumannarkoil Block on 6th March 2005
- 6) Delivered a special address on Marketing of Self help Group products" in three days Training Programme in Marketing of Self Employment Products on 5th April 2005 at K. Thenpathi
- 7) Represented Sivapuri farmers club along with Mr.S. Chandrasekaran and received the best Farmers Club Award for the village on 10th Feb 2005 at NABARD, Regional Office, Chennai.
- 8) Participated in the VIII District watershed Development Advisory Committee Meeting at Cuddalore Collectorate on 5th April 2005 organized by District Rural Development Agency.
- 9) Associated in organizing 15 Self Employment Training Programmes on different trades for the selected unemployed BPL Group belonged SHGs and others from Villupuram and Cuddalore District during Feb to June 2005 under Swarnajayanthi Scheme.
- 10) Attended the District Level Employment & Training Programme Advisory Committee meeting on 26th September 2005 under the leadership of Project Officer, DRDA at Cuddalore
- 11) Delivered a special address on successful case studies of farmers clubs in Cuddalore District in the "Farmers club District Evaluation Meet" on 27th September 2005, organized by NABARD at KVK, Virudhachalam.
- 12) Delivered an invited talk on "Identification of Micro-Enterprises for the Development of SHGs' in the District Level SHG's federation meet on 7th October 2005 at Bhuvanagiri block organized by M.S. Swaminathan Research Foundation, Cuddalore.
- 13) Acted as a panel of M.Phil Examiner for Madras University during November 2005
- 14) Associated in organizing a Exposure visit to know our extension programmes to Common Wealth Country representatives on 24th November 2005
- 15) Delivered a Radio Talk through All India Radio on "Impact of Rural Migration and Alternative Measures" on 1st December 2005.

16) Acting as a member in the Research team of the field survey work for the SPC sponsored UNDP project on preparing District Human Development Report (DHDR)

Mr. P. Balamurugan

- 1) Coordinated an Awareness programme on counseling and Guidance for Tsunami affected villages of Mudasalodai and Muzhukkuthurai (Centre for Rural Development service villages) on 23rd February 2005
- 2) Organized an awareness programme on personal and mental health for rural women at Manikollai village on 29th March 2005.
- 3) Coordinated the following vocational training programmes Agarbathi and Candle production for rural women, organized by Centre for Rural Development, Vegetable cultivation Bakery production, Rexene Bags production during March to July 2005.
- 4) Participated in Dental camp at Ayeepettai, on 8th September 2005, Tree Plantation Camp at Keelachavadi on 10th August 2005 and Floriculture programme at J.K. Pattinam on 29th September 2005.
- 5) Organized an exposure visit to Aduthurai Rice Research Institute for the members of Manikollai and Vadakkumangudi Farmers clubs on 22nd July 2005.
- 6) Organized a trip to Poompuhar Tsunami affected village, for Mudasalodai, Muzhukkuthurai village Fishermen club members on 5th August 2005.

Mr. S. Chandrasekaran

- 1) Organized a special lecture programme on cotton cultivation at Sivapuri on 11.01.2005
- 2) Attended a State Level Review Meeting of Farmers Clubs at NABARD, Regional Office Chennai on 10.02.2005 and received the Best Farmers Club Award for the Sivapuri Farmers Club.
- 3) Acted as a coordinator to conduct Free Eye Camp at Jeyankonda Pattinam village on 14.02.2005.
- 4) Organized a special lecture programme on Black gram cultivation at Ponnankoil village on 05.03.2005
- 5) Acted as a coordinator for the following self employment training programmes:

| Name of the Training Programme | Date |
|-----------------------------------|--------------------------|
| Applam, Masala and Pickles making | 07.03.2005 to 12.03.2005 |
| Jam Preparation | 14.03.2005 to 19.03.2005 |
| Floriculture | 30.03.2005 to 05.04.2005 |
| Agarbathi and Candle making | 18.04.2005 to 23.04.2005 |
| Applam, Masala & Pickles making | 11.07.2005 to 16.07.2005 |
| Agarbathi and Candle making | 24.12.2005 to 26.12.2005 |

- 6) Organized a women's day celebration at Sivapuri village on 24.03.2005
- 7) Acted as a coordinator to organizing a Agricultural Exposure visit to Sathanur and Thiruvannamalai visit for the Farmers club members of Ayeepettai on 27.03.2005.
- 8) Organized a Veterinary camp at Mullangudi on 08.06.2005 with the help of Asst. Director Veterinary Department, Chidambaram.
- 9) Acted as a Coordinator to organize a two wheeler free service camp at Sivapuri village on 01.07.2005
- 10) Acted as a coordinator to organize a Men Self Help group at Sivapuri village on 20.07.2005

- 11) Acted as a coordinator to organize a tree plantation camp at Keelachavadi village on 10.08.2005
- 12) Organized a Independence day Grama Sabai meeting at Mullangudi village on 15.08.2005
- 13) Acted as coordinator to conduct free Dental camp at Ayeepettai village on 08.09.2005
- 14) Acted as a coordinator to organize a training programme on Cultivation and Pest Management in Paddy and Sugarcane crops at Ponnankoil village on 20.09.2005
- 15) Acted as coordinator to organize a Farm Sector Training Programme on Floriculture on 29.09.2005 at J.K. Pattinam village.
- 16) Attended UGC sponsored orientation course at UGC Academic Staff College, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry from 03.11.2005 to 30.11.2005.
- 17) Acting as a member in the Research team of the field survey work for the SPC sponsored UNDP project on preparing District Human Development Report (DHDR).

Mr. J. Kamalanathan

- 1) Acted as coordinator to conduct the free Eye camp at J.K. Pattinam on 14.02.2005.
- 2) Coordinated to organize three days Incense sticks and Candle making training programme at K.Thenpathi from 03.03.2005 to 05.03.2005.
- 3) Acted as a coordinator for the following self employment training programme.

| Name of the Training Programme | Date |
|----------------------------------|--------------------------|
| Incense sticks and Candle making | 07.03.2005 to 12.03.2005 |
| Vermi compost | 14.03.2005 to 19.03.2005 |
| Applam, Masal and Pickles making | 18.04.2005 to 23.04.2005 |
| Incense sticks and Candle making | 11.07.2005 to 16.07.2005 |

- 4) Attended Women's day celebration at Sivapuri Village on 24.03.2005
- 5) Acted as a coordinator to organize an Agricultural Exposure visit to Palur, Dindivanam, Agriculture Research Centre for the Farmer's club members of Ponnankoil and Melvalayamadevi on 28.06.2005.
- 6) Acted as coordinator to a two wheeler Free service camp at Sivapuri village on 01.07.2005
- 7) Acted as a coordinator to the Men self help group at Sivapuri village on 20.07.2005
- 8) Acted as a coordinator to the Tree Plantation camp at Keelachavadi village on 10.08.2005
- 9) Acted as a coordinator to conduct free Dental camp at T. Neduncherry village on 26.08.2005
- 10) Attended the NABARD District level farmers club review meeting at KVK Viruddhachalam on 28.09.2005
- 11) Acted as a coordinator to the Farm sector training programme on Floriculture on 29.09.2005 at J.K. Pattinam village.

12) Acting as a member in the Research team of the field survey work for the SPC sponsored UNDP project on preparing District Human Development Report (DHDR)

Important visitors to Centre for Rural Development

Mr.K. Balasubramanian, Mr.K. Murugesan Asst.General Manager Asst. Director

NABARD, District Development Office Directorate Special Panchayats,

Cuddalore Cuddalore

Dr.V. Rangarajan Mrs. Nirmala Ramanathan

Consultant Project Officer
Agricultural Finance Corporation Ltd., Mahalir Thittam

Chennai Tamilnadu Corporation for Development

of Women Ltd. Cuddalore

Mr.D. Jagannathan Dr.Sheela

Project Officer Agricultural Officer
District Rural Development Agency State Bank of India

Cuddalore Pondicherry

Mr.A. Muthukkumar, Chief Manager, State Bank of India, Chidambaram.

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY

Staff

Professor & Head

- Dr. D. Selvaraju, M.A., M.Phil., D.L.L., Ph.D. (till 17.10.2005)
- Dr. R. Rajendran, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (from 18.10.2005)

Professors

- Dr. D. Selvaraju, M.A., M.Phil., D.L.L., Ph.D.
- Dr. J. Krishnamurthy, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.

Readers

- Dr. S. Ansiya Begum, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)
- Dr. R. Lakshmi, M.A., (Pol.Sc.), M.A. (Soc.), M.Phil., Ph.D. (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)
- Dr. C. Lingaganesan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)

Lecturers

- Dr. S. Somasundaran, M.A, M.Phil., Ph.D.(transferred to Study Centre from 13.10.2005)
- Dr. B. Manickavasagam, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. K. Suriyan, M.A., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.

Research

M.Phil - On going Research Titles

- a) Attitude of Students Towards Mass Media Mr.S.Karthikevan
- b) The Impact of Modernization among Women Students Ms.A.Muthulakshmi
- c) A Study on Squatter Settlers in Chidambaram Town Mr.M.Murugesan
- d) Sustainable Agriculture and Rural Development Mr.A.Jayakumar
- e) A Study on the Problems of Agricultural Women Labourers Ms.G.Sangeetha.

Ph.D. on going Research Titles

- a) A Study on the Impact of Provision of Water Sanitation and Hygiene Education in Trichy District, Tamilndu Mr. S. Paramasivan.
- b) Environmental Hygiene : A Sociological Analysis Mr. R. Murugeson.
- c) Inorganic Pollutants and Environmental Degradation : A Study in Usage of Plastic Materials Mr. P. Rajkumar
- d) Problems of Aged in Rural Society Mr.R.Gurumoorthy
- e) Women Empowerment through Self Help Groups Mr.P.Christuraj
- f) Water Pollution in Tamirabarani River in Tirunelveli District Mr.K.Maharajan
- g) Gender Equality in Pondicherry City Mr.V.Mangaiyarkarasi
- h) A Study on Women's Awareness and Attitude towards their rights in Cuddalore District Mr. D. Lenin
- i) Impact of Dying Industries on Environemnt Agriculture and Society : A Sociological Study Mr.S.Subramanian
- j) Industrial Sociology O.S. Gnana Sekaran

Special Lectures

- Dr. D. Selvaraju delivered a Lecture on "Social Problems and Approach to Solve It" on 23.02.2005 for the Presidents of Panchayats' Organized by the Centre for Adult Continuing Education and Extension Services, Annamalai University.
- Dr. D. Selvaraju delivered a Lecture on "Drug Addition" at the Seminar on "Anti Drug Drive among the Police Personal and Their Family Members Organized by the Cuddalore District Superintendent of Police on 27.06.2005.
- Dr. D. Selvaraju delivered a Talk on "Population Growth and Its Impact on Society" on 11.07.2005 in Thavarathampattu Village, Organized by the Centre for Adult and Continuing Education and Extension Services, Annamalai University, in Connection with the Observance of World Population Day.
- Dr. J. Krishnamurthy delivered a Guest Lecture on "Motivation" to the Trainees (GDS Branch Post-masters of Vridhachalam Poastal Division) at Kallakurichi Head Post Office, Organsied by Kallakurichi Head Post Officer, Kallakurchi on 22.07.2005.
- Dr. S. Ansiya Begum given a Talk on "Women's Development and Education and Sociological Perspective" in the All India Radio, Pondicherry on 11.07.2005.

Other Activities

- Dr. R. Rajendran has been nominated as Member of the District Vigilance Advisory Committee, Cuddalore District from October 2005.
- Dr. D. Selvaraju has been appointed as Subject Expert and as Member of the Board of Studies in Sociology of PSG College of Arts & Science (An Autonomous College Affiliated to Bharathiar University) Coimbatore, for a Period of Two Years (2005-2007).
- Dr. J. Krishnamurthy has been nominated as Member of the District Vigilance Advisory Committee, Villupuram District from September 2005.
- Dr. J. Krishnamurthy Completed the Research Project Entitled "A Study on Role of NGO's in Capacity Building and Educational Development in Cuddalore District Tamil Nadu" sponsored by the Sarva Siksha Abhiman (SSA), State Project Directorate, Government of Tamil Nadu, Chennai (December 2004 to June 2005).
- Dr. C. Lingaganesan has been appointed as Programme Officer, NSS, Annamalai University for a period of three years with effect from 01.07.2005.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Staff

Professor & Head

Dr. V. Namasivayam, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.

Professors

- Dr. R. Chandramohan, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. H. Shankar, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Selvaraju, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Readers

- Dr. D. Ilangovan, M.Com., Ph.D.,
- Dr. G. Vasanthi, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Govindarajan, M.Com., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Padhmanaban, M.Com, B.Ed, PGDBA, Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Suresh, M.Com., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.,

Lecturers

- Mr. M.P. Mahesh, M.Com., M.Phil.,
- Mr. N. Periyasamy, M.Com., M.Phil., PG DPM.
- Dr. V. Sundar, M.Com., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Mr. S. Subramaniam, M.Com., MBA, M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Dr. M. Somasundaram, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. N. Ramu, M.Com., M.Phil., PGDBA, M.F.M.,
- Mr. D. Vijayarangam, M.Com., M.Phil.,
- Dr. P.Vijayalakshmi, M.Com., B.Ed., PG DCA., Ph.D.,
- Mr. K.Muthalagu, M.Com., M.Phil.,
- Mr. N.V.R. Rajagopalan, M.Com., M.F.C., M.B.A., A.I.C.W.A.,
- Mr. M Rajendran, M.Com., M.Phil., M.Ed.,
- Dr. B. Karthikeyan, M.Com., Ph.D.,
- Dr. Sulgna Dey, M.Com., Ph.D.,
- Mr. P. Veerakumar, M.Com., M.Phil.,

Lecturer (Part-time)

Mr. J. Ramachandran, B.Com., F.C.A.

Research Work

M.Phil - On going research

- a. A Study on Production and Marketing of Cocoons in Dharmapuri District.
- b. Financial Performance of Pallipalayam Seshashayi Paper & Boards Ltd., Erode.
- c. Marketing Practices of Banks & Customer preference of ATM Services. A Study with reference to Kumbakonam Town.
- d. A Study on Arasu Rubber Corporation Ltd., Nagercoil
- e. A Study on Marketing of Housing Loan by select institutions in Chidambaram Town
- f. Marketing and Production of Cashewnut allied product with special reference to Panruti Taluk.

Ph.D. - On going research

- a) Export Marketing of Garments in Tirupur
- b) Performance Evaluation of Urban Cooperative Banks in Tamil Nadu
- c) Influence of Corporate fundamentals on Stock Prices in Indian Stock Market
- d) A study on Financial assistance to Entrepreneurs by Cuddalore District Central Cooperative Bank Ltd.

Special Lecture

A Special Lecture was delivered on the topic "Sustainable Development" by Dr. Frank Rathnakumar, Reader in Cooperation, TBML College, Poraiyar in the Department of Commerce on September 1, 2005.

Other Activities

Industrial Visit: The Department organised Industrial visits to Kanam Latex Industries Pvt. Ltd., Nagercoil, Priyadharshni Plantiotium, Trivandrum and Hydro Electric Power Station, Papanasam from 24-26, September 2005. 70 students participated. Mr.M.P. Mahesh, Dr. M. Somasundaram and Mr. K.Muthalagu, Lecturers in Commerce accompanied them.

The Department organised Industrial visits during October 9-11, 2005. 64 students participated and visited L.S. Mills Ltd., Theni and Kannan Devan Hills Plantation Company Pvt. Ltd., Munnar. Mr.M.P. Mahesh, and Dr. M. Somasundaram, Lecturers in Commerce accompanied them.

Invited talks: Dr. V. Namasivayam gave a talk on "UNIVERSAL HARMONY – Message of St. Ramalingar" in the Annamalai University N.S.S. Volunteers Padayatra Programme at Marudur on August 15, 2005.

Dr. V. Namasivayam gave a talk on "Application of Vallalar's Philosophy in Education" in the National Symposium on Application of Spirituality in Education conducted by CAS in Marine Biology & Centre for Yoga Studies, Annamalai University on 16th September 2005.

CENTRE FOR POPULATION STUDIES

Staff

Professor & Director

Dr. A. Subbiah, M.A., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Readers

Dr. S. Ramachandran, M.A., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Dr. P. Chandran, M.A., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Dr. J. Vijayalakshmi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Lecturers (Senior Scale)

Mr. A.G. Arivukkarasu, M.A., M.Phil.,

Dr. K. Jothy, M.A., Ph.D.

Research

M.Phil.

Understanding changes During Adolescence: Sex, Sexuality and Sexual Behaviours among adolescent in Dindigul District

Tsunami: the natural disaster and its demographic implications [a micro level study of alappuzha district in kerala state.

The Status of Reproductive and Child Health among Scheduled Caste Women in Rural Chidambaram.

Ph.D.

Problems of Aged Population.

Men involvement in Maternal and Child Health Promotion.

Reproductive health problem of adolescent girls

Information Communication (ICT) Technology and Women Empowerment.

Role of NGO in Women Empowerment - case control

Communication and Child Survival

Youth in India Project

Other Activities

- Dr. A. Subbiah serving as Member in the Advisory Committee Centre for Adult and Continuing Education Extension Service, Annamalai University.
- Dr. P. Chandran, Dr. J. Vijayalakshmi & Mr. A.G. Arivukkarasu given lectures for the villagers on the eve of World Population Day celebrations held under the auspices of the Adult and continuing Education Dept.of Annamalai University on 19th July 2005.
- Dr. K. Jothy delivered a special lecture on, 'Population Growth Causes and Consequences' at Mullipallam village, Chidambaram Taluk, in the meeting conducted by the Centre for Adult and Continuing Education, Annamalai University to mark the World Population Day on 21.7.05

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. N. Panchanatham, M.Sc., M.B.A., M.Com., M.A. (Psy)., M.Ed., Ph.D.,

Readers

- Dr. C. Madhavi, M.B.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. A. Rajamohan, B.Sc., M.B.A., B.L., Ph.D.
- Dr. G. Udayasuriyan, M.Com, M.B.A, M.L.S, M.Phil, DLL, DPM, PGDHRM. Ph.D.,
- Dr. M. Arul, M.B.A., Ph.D.
- Dr. S. Pragadeeswaran, B.E., M.B.A., Ph.D.
- Dr. M. Ramesh, M.Com., M.B.A., D.L.L., D.S.A.D.P., Ph.D.,
- Dr. B. Natarajan, M.Com., M.B.A., Ph.D.,
- Dr. A. Selvarasu, B.Sc. (Ag.), M.B.A., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 31.03.2005)

Lecturers (Senior Scale)

- Mr. J. Jayakrishnan, M.B.A.,
- Ms. K. Sujatha, M.B.A., M.Phil.,

Lecturers

- Mr. A.A. Ananth, M.Sc., (Mar.Bio.), M.B.A.
- Mr. R. Arunmozhi, B.E. (Mech.), M.B.A.,
- Mr. B. Venkatesan, B.E. (Mech.), M.B.A., PGDPM&IR
- Mr.S.K.Nagarajan, B.Sc(Comp), MBA, M.Phil., BLIS, DSADP, PGDPA, PGDPM&IR, PGDSM
- Mr. V. Balaji, DME., B.E. (Mech.), M.B.A.,
- Ms. G. Sudha, M.B.A., PGDHRM
- Mr. K. Sivakumar, M.B.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. S. Pandian, M.A. (Eco), M.B.A., PGDPM&IR.,
- Ms. S. Sowmiya, M.B.A.,
- Mr. M. Jayakumaran, B.Com., M.B.A.,
- Mr. P. Rajmohan, B.E. (EEE), M.B.A., PGDMM
- Ms. J. Tamilselvi, B.Sc. (Zoo)., M.B.A.
- Mr. T. Frank Sunil Justus, B.E., M.B.A.
- Ms. G. Latha, B.E.(EEE), M.B.A., PGDBM
- Mr. S. Mohan Kumar, M.B.A.,
- Ms. K. Rukmani, B.B.M., M.B.A.
- Mr. S. Saravanan, M.B.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. B. Karthikeyan, M.B.A.
- Ms. B. Vimala, B.Sc. (Ag.), M.B.A.
- Mr. V. Thamodharan, M.B.A. B.Ed.,
- Mr. K.K. Sabarirajan, M.B.A.
- Ms. N. Malliga, M.B.A.
- Mr. J. John Adaikalam, M.B.A.
- Mr. C. Kathiravan, M.B.A.

- Ms. Rincy V. Mathew, M.B.A.
- Mr. A. Muthukrishnan, M.B.A. (from 06.01.2005)
- Mr. R. Rajendran, M.B.A., M.Phil., (from 10.01.2005)
- Mr. A. Gopinath, B.E., M.B.A., P.G.D.M.M., (from 08.02.2005)
- Mr. K. Gomathi Sankar, M.B.A., (from 04.07.2005)
- Mr. M. Anbumani, M.B.A., (from 11.11.2005)
- Mr. K. Manikandan, M.B.A., (from 14.11.2005)

RESEARCH

Mr. K.K. Sabarirajan

| Name | Area of Research on going - Ph.D. |
|-----------------------|---|
| Dr. N. Panchanatham | Guiding Research Scholars, Doing his Post Doctroal Reader |
| Dr. N. Fanchanatham | Research on "Organisational Problem Solving Behaviour" |
| Dr. C. Madhavi | Guiding Research Scholars |
| Dr. A. Rajamohan | Guiding Research Scholars |
| Dr. G. Udayasuriyan | Guiding Research Scholars |
| Dr. M. Arul | Guiding Research Scholars |
| Dr. S. Pragadesswaran | Guiding Research Scholars |
| Dr. M. Ramesh | Guiding Research Scholars |
| Dr. B. Natarajan | Guiding Research Scholars |
| Dr. A. Selvarasu | Guiding Research Scholars |
| Mr. J. Jayakrishnan | Marketing |
| Ms. K. Sujatha | Human Resource Management |
| Mr. A.A. Ananth | Finance |
| Mr. R. Arunmozhi | Production (Total Quality Management) |
| Mr. B. Venkatesan | Production (Production Management) |
| Mr. S.K. Nagarajan | Systems |
| Mr. V. Balaji | Marketing (Marketing Management) |
| Ms. G. Sudha | Human Resource Management |
| Mr. K. Sivakumar | Marketing (Marketing) |
| Ms. S. Sowmiya | Human Resource Management |
| Mr. M. Jeyakumaran | Human Resource Management |
| Mr. P. Rajmohan | Systems (Management Information System) |
| Ms. J. Tamilselvi | Marketing |
| Ms. G. Latha | Human Resource Management |
| Mr. S. Mohan Kumar | Human Resource Management |
| Ms. K. Rukmani | Human Resource Management |
| Mr. S. Saravanan | Marketing |
| Mr. B. Karthikeyan | Marketing |
| Ms. B. Vimala | Human Resource Management |
| Mr. V. Thamodaran | Finance |
| Mr. J. John Adaikalam | Marketing |
| | |

Marketing

Ms. N. Malliga Human Resource Management Mr. C. Kathiravan Marketing

SPECIAL LECTURES

| SPECIAL LECTURES | | | | |
|------------------|----------------------|---|--|--|
| S.No | . Date | Name of the Guest Lectures | Topic | |
| 1. | 20.01.05 | G. Jayabal, Reader, Alagappa Institute of Management, Karaikudi. | Student Orientation | |
| 2. | 20.01.05 | Mr. Magesh, Asst. Professor, Department of Management Studies, Chennai | Student Orientation | |
| 3. | 20.01.05 | Dr. Dominic, Asst. Professor, National Institute of Tech., Trichy | Student Orientation | |
| 4. | 11.02.05 12.02.05 | Prof. Balaraman, Management Consultant, Chennai | Communication | |
| 5. | 12.02.05 | Mr. R. Kulthugan, GM - TAC, Tuticorin | Industry Practices | |
| 6. | 15.02.05 | Mr.S.V. Venkatesan, Trainer – Jacees, Neyveli | Impressive resume and successful interview | |
| 7. | 16.02.05 | Dr. Rathinasabapathy, Faculty of Engineering, Annamalai University | Interview technique | |
| 8. | 16.02.05 | Dr. Lashmana Rao, Director, Time Academy, Chennai | Personality Development | |
| 9. | 19.02.05 | Prof. Balaraman, Management Consultant, Chennai | Communication | |
| 10. | 21.02.05 | Mr. Senthilkumar, HR – Suguna Poultry Farm, Coimbatore | Model Placement Interview | |
| 11. | 22.02.05 | Mr. P.N. Shankar, Cost Accountant, Chennai | Financial Implementations | |
| 12. | 23.02.05 | Mr. K.P. Krishnamoorthy, Placement Consultant, Chennai | Pre-placement Lecture | |
| 13. | 24.02.05 | Mr. Vethasubbiah, Auditor, Chennai | Accounts for Busy Managers | |
| 14. | 16.07.05 | Mr. A.R. Shantilal Nahar, Director- Nahar Creative and Excellency, Chennai | Personality Skills | |
| 15. | 06.08.05 | Dr. K.S. Chandrasekar, University of Kerala | Duties of Management Students | |
| 16. | 08.08.05 | Dr. S. Sandhya Menan, Director of CMS College, Coimbatore | Women Empowerment | |
| 17. | 08.08.05 | Dr. A.P. Muthulaksmi, Dept. of Mgt studies, CMS College, Coimbatore | Student Orientation | |
| 18. | 09.08.05 | Dr. S. Annamalai, Prof of Bank Mgt, Alagappa University, Karaikudi. | Functions of Banking Sectors | |
| 19. | 11.08.05 | Dr. R. Seerangarajan, Dept. of Rural Studies, Ghandhi Gram Rural University. | Rural Management | |
| 20. | 12.08.05 | Dr. G. Jayapal, Reader in Mgt Studies, Alagappa University. | Student Orientation | |
| 21. | 12.08.05 | Mr. V. Raman, Director in Base institute of Mgt, Mayiladurai. | Team Building | |
| 22. | 12.08.05 | Mr. Malcoln Richard, Angola – USA | Growth of Automobile Industry | |
| 23. | 12.08.05 | Mr. Dinesh, Software Consultant, | Opportunities of IT industry | |

| S.No. | . Date | Name of the Guest Lectures | Topic |
|-------|----------|---|---|
| | | Bangalore | |
| 24. | 20.08.05 | Mr. Balaraman, Management Consultant, Chennai. | Communication Skills |
| 25. | 22.08.05 | Mr. T.Velnampy, University of Jaffna, Srilanga. | Management Studies in Srilanka |
| 26. | 22.08.05 | Dr. M.S. Vembu, Faculty of Commerce, Govt. Arts College, Chennai | Management Vs Thirukural |
| 27. | 02.09.05 | Mr. Jaganathan, District Project Officer, Cuddalore | Government Project Management |
| 28. | 02.09.05 | Col. S. Chandrasekar, 3TN. Girls Bn. NCC Tirunelvelli | Defence Management |
| 29. | 02.09.05 | Mr. K. Ramachandran, Lufthansa Air Lines, New Delhi | Development of Airfield |
| 30. | 28.09.05 | Mr. B. K. Pandiamani, Global Retreat Centre, Tuticorin – 3 | How to achieve once goal |
| 31. | 29.09.05 | Prof. A.S. Mohan Ram, St. Joseph College of Engineering, Chennai | Student Orientation |
| 32. | 30.09.05 | Mr. P. Dhanvanthan, Prof. Dept. of Statistics, Madras University | Basic statistics for mgt. Students |
| 33. | 04.10.05 | Prof. S. Narayanan, Dean – Faculty of Social Science, Bharathiar University, Coimbatore | Impact of social factors in education |
| 34. | 05.10.05 | Dr. Annalakshmi, Faculty, Dept. of Psychology, Bharathiar University, Coimbatore | Psychological factors Affecting Buying Behaviour |
| 35. | 05.10.05 | Dr. Shanmuga Ganesh, Reader in Psychology, SRK College of Education, Coimbatore | Perception difference |
| 36. | 08.10.05 | Mr. Harject Dutt, Management Consultant, New Delhi | Prospects of HR Trends |

PROJECT

AICTE Project on MODROBS during 2004-05. Rs.2.75 lakhs – Dr.N.Panchanatham

ICSSR Research Project on "Social Responsibility of Business Establishments across the Country: Problems and Prospects" during 2004-05. Rs.3.978 lakhs - Dr.N.Panchanatham

OTHER ACTIVITIES

NSS Activities

Mr. B. Ventesan as a Co-ordinator for NSS camp at Rayanallur from 25.2.2005 to 5.3.2005.

MBA students participated in one-day seminar on Career Guidance programme on 30^{th} July 2005.

NSS students Campus Cleaning Programme on Rani Seethai Aachi Higher Secondary School, Annamalainagar on 17th August 2005.

Organised one day seminar on personality development on 26th August 2005. NSS Unit 23, More than 400 Volunteers, participated.

Independence Day Celebrations, 2005 Padhyatra for Clean Environment on 15th July 2005. Annamalainagar to Marudhur Vallalar Dharmasala (20 km).

Cleaning Programme at Chidambaram Judicial Court with first year MBA Students on 26.09.2005.

NSS Inaugural function inaugurated by Dr. A. Subbiah, Director Population Studies Unit activities Inaugurated by Dr. N. Panchanatham, Professor and Head. Dr. D. Ilangavan Programme, Coordinator spoke on concept and purpose of NSS.

Industrial Visit made by the 1st year MBA 'A' Batch students, to 'Anglo French Textiles', Pondicherry on 25.01.2005

Industrial Visit made by the 1st year MBA 'B' Batch students, to 'Goodlas Nerolac Paints Ltd., Perungudi, Chennai and PEPSI, Chennai on 25.01.2005.

Industrial Visit made by the 2^{nd} year MBA 'A' Batch students, to 'Ankit Granite Ltd., Hosur on 28.01.2005.

Industrial Visit made by the 1st year MBA students, to 'SPIC Company', 'St. John (P) Ltd.', Tuticorin, 'Modern Breads', 'Kottakkal Arya Vaidya Sala', Cochin on 04.02.2005 to 07.2.2005

Industrial Visit made by the 2nd year MBA 'B' Batch students, to T.T.K. Health Care Ltd., and Ancillary Automobtive (P) Ltd., Chennai on 7th February 2005.

Industrial Visit made by the 2^{nd} year MBA students to New Delhi on 19.09.2005 to 29.09.2005. He visited many companies.

Industrial Visit made by the 2^{nd} year MBA students to Bangalore, Mangalore and Goa on 24.09.2005 to 30.09.2005. Also visited Vasco, Shipyard, Karthik alloyas Limited.

Industrial Visit made by the 2nd year MBA students to Chennai on 24.09.2005 to 28.09.2005. Job fair – Southern Auto Castings – Ashok Leyland – Shipyard – Patni – Title Park.

Management ketchup – creating creativity creators, the management concept based skit compettion.

Picture – footmarks – vision of victory, the picture based communication contes.

The way to an eye – the sign of success, the sales contest.

Four batches of Government sponsored PMRY Entreprenemial Training Programme for 180 unemployed youth selected by the department of Industries and commerce from $20^{\rm th}$ April 2005.

Organised the "A Mega National Level Management Meet" by Department of Business Administration on March 16, 2005 at Annamalai University.

Sriram Groups of Companies conducted Campus interview for MBA, Commerce and Economics Students on 5.4.2005. 14 Students were screened and selected from 120 students.

ICICI Home loan division of Chidambaram conducted Campus interview for MBA students on 6.4.2005. 5 students were selected.

A case study workshop in the Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University, during March 19 and April 9 & 10, 2005.

A training program on selling techniques and organizational commitments for the employees of Agarwal sweets and Bakery of Cuddalore, on May 5, 2005.

Consultancy Services have been undertaken for Casino Bakery, Chidambaram

Consultancy Services have been undertaken for Self Help Group, Cuddalore.

One day training programme was conducted by Jc.Dr. S.Pragadeeswaran, to the Final Year MBA Students in the topic of Leadership 21st Century on 30.7.05.

Conducted training programme on Marketing Skills to the Employees of Casino Bakery and sweets of Chidambaram on July 18, 2005.

Organised Alumni Meeting of the Department of Business Administration at League Club, Chennai on July 24, 2005.

Mr. Alex Pandiyan, Final MBA student participated and presented paper entitled "Leather Marketing" in the National level Best summer project contest Pro_Ponale_05 on 6.9.05 organized by the department of management studies, Sai Ram Engineering College, Chennai.

Conducted training programme on Interpersonal Relationship and commitment to the Employees of Manibarathi Printers of Chidambaram on September 18, 2005.

Faculty Development programme on Management Games for the Teachers of Business Administration in the Annamalai University, during October 8 and 9, 2005.

A CD advertisement for TV has been prepared for a Bakery Product during October 2005. Dr. Selvaraj and team.

A CD advertisement for TV has been prepared for a Beauty Parlour and Bakery Products during October 2005 Ms.G.Sudha and team.

An alumni meet organised on the eve of convocation in the Department of Business Administration on October 25, 2005.

Organised a one day seminar on Yoga practices for Inner power of executives along with the center for Yoga Studies on October 27, 2005.

Organised an EDP programme for Madras based executives on Stress Management during November 5-6, 2005

Dr. N. Panchanatham

Made an academic visit to Cambodia and Vietnam during December 20, 2004 to January 10, 2005. During the visit classes were handled for doctoral programs,

examinations were conducted for M.C.A., M.Sc., IT students and meetings were held with the authorities of Build Bright University of Cambodia.

Participated in the doctoral committee meeting of the Department of Rural Industries and Management, Gandhigram Rural University, Gandhigram on January 13, 2005.

Delivered a valedictory Address on "Green Productivity through Small and Medium Scale Industries" in the twoday national seminar on Green Productivity organized by the Department of Rural Industries and Management, Gandhigram Rural University, Gandhigram on January 13, 2005.

Delivered an invited Lecture on "Behavioural Components in Distance Education Evaluation System", organized by DDE- Annamalai University on January 17, 2005.

Delivered an invited Lecture on "Creativity to Solve Managerial Problems" in the Tolani Institute of Management on Jan. 30, 2005.

Delivered an invited Lecture on "Creativity and Problem Solving Behaviour" in the Department of Business Administration, Sourashtra University at Rajkot on January 31, 2005.

Delivered an invited Lecture on "Creativity and Problem Solving Behaviour" in the Department of Business Administration, TN Rao College at Rajkot on January 31, 2005.

Visited various Educational Institutions in Ahamedabad, Baroda, Udhaipur, Rajkot and Jam nagar of Gujarath as a member of Expert Committee of All India Council for Technical Education during January 24 to February 3, 2005.

Delivered an invited Lecture on "Interpersonal Relationship Skills" for the employees of BSNL on February 8, 2005.

Participated in a two-day Conference of Rotary District 2980 in Chennai during February 12 & 13, 2005.

Deliberated as a member of Advisory committee of the board of Business Administration in Vellore Institute of Technology (VIT) on February. 13, 2005.

Delivered an invited Lecture on "Managerial Skill Development" for Civil Engineering students in the Department of Civil Engineering, Annamalai University on February. 17, 2005.

Delivered an invited Lecture on "Communication Skill" for Instrumentation students in the Department of Instrumentation Engineering, Annamalai University on February. 18, 2005.

Delivered an invited Lecture on "Interpersonal Relationship Skills" for the employees of BSNL on February. 19, 2005.

Delivered an invited Lecture on "Selling Techniques to Solve Sales Problems in Bakery and Sweet Sales" for the Employees of Casino Bakery of Chidambaram on February. 21, 2005.

Visited various Educational Institutions in Bhopal as a member of Expert Committee of All India Council for Technical Education during Feb. 25-27 2005.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Creativity among School Children" in the Srinivasa Higher Secondary School, Meyaur, Poombuhar on February 28, 2005.

Chaired the board meeting in the Bharathidasan University, Trichy on April 2, 2005.

Delivered an invited Lecture on "Creativity and Problem Solving" in the Adaikalamatha Institute of Management, Vallam, on April 2, 2005.

Participated, presented a case and Co-authored for eight cases in the case study workshop organized by Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University, during March 19, and April 9 &10, 2005.

Inaugural Address-Inaugurated Placement activities in the Department of Linguistics, Annamalai University on April 11, 2005.

Participated in the Board of Studies Meeting, in the Department of Business Administration, ADM College, Nagappatinam on April 13, 2005.

Participated in the Doctoral Committee Meeting held for the candidate Mr. D. Malmarugan in the Department of Business Administration, Vellore Institute of Technology, Vellore on April 18, 2005.

Participated in the Doctoral Committee Meeting held for the candidate Mr. C.P. Krishna Prasad. In the Department of Business Administration, Vellore Institute of Technology, Vellore on April 18, 2005.

Delivered an invited address on the annual Day celebrations of Bharat College of Hotel and Catering Technology, Thanjavur on April 20, 2005.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Food Retailing Strategies" in the National Seminar on Service Industrires organised by Business School, Jamal Mohammad collge, Trichy on April 20, 2005.

Visited various Educational Institutions in Mumbai as a member of Expert Committee of All India Council for Technical Education on April 21, 2005.

Provided training for the Officers of Co-Operative Societies on "Supply Chain Management" organized by Department of Rural Industries and Management, Gandhigram Rural Institute, Gandhigram on April 22, 2005.

Participated in the Board of studies meeting of the Department of Rural Industries and Management, Gandhigram Rural Institute, Gandhigram on April 30, 2005.

Provided training on Selling techniques and organizational commitment for the employees of Agarwal sweets and Bakery, Cuddalore, organized by the Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University on May 5, 2005.

Conducted MBA entrance examination for the year 2005-2006 on May 18, 2005.

Participated in the Rotary District assembly (Seminar) held in Tanjavore on May 22, 2005.

Delivered an Invited Lecture on Teaching Methods for the teachers (Orientation Course) of Universities and Colleges held at the academic staff college, University of Pondicherry on May 25, 2005.

Delivered an Invited Lecture on Educational Management for the teachers (Refresher Course) of Universities and Colleges held at the academic staff college, University of Pondicherry on June 15, 2005.

Conducted an one-day training program on Communication and Interview Skills for the Engineering graduates of Bharathiyar College of Engineering, Karaikal on June 16, 2005.

Conducted training programme to the Entreprenerus of Agriculture Business on Manpower Planning for Agri.Business in the EDP on Agri.Business organised by the Department of Agricultural Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar on July 12, 2005.

Conducted training programme to the Engineering Students on Motivation and Learning Skills organised by the Mailam Engineering College, Mailam, Thinidivanam on July 16, 2005.

Conducted training programme on Interpersonal skills and Selling skills to the Employees of Casino Bakery and sweets of Chidambaram organised by the Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar on July 18, 2005.

Convened the meeting of coordinators of Placement, in the Faculty of Arts, Science, Indian Language, Fine Arts and Education and deliberated on various issues of Training and placement of activities for the year 2005-06 on July 21, 2005.

Participated in the Board of Studies of Business Administration Meeting of S.V.Univeristy, Tirupathy, deliberated and passed resolution for improving the curriculum of Business Studies of S.V.Univeristy, in Thirupathy on July 22, 2005.

Delivered an Invited Lecture on Creativity for Managers for the Business School Students of S.V.University, Tirupathi on July 22, 2005.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Private sector as a partner in National Development through youth participation" to the Youth Leaders of Commonwealth Countries in the Regional Seminar organised by the Commonwealth Youth Programme, Asia Center in Chennai on July 23, 2005.

Organised, Participated and deliberated in the Alumni Meeting of the department of Business Administration at League Club, Chennai on July 24, 2005.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Crisis Management" to the Youth Leaders of Commonwealth Countries in the Regional Workshop on Management Competencies for youth Leaders organised by the Commonwealth Youth Programme, Asia Center in Chennai on July 30, 2005.

Conducted training programme on skills for Fieldwork to the trainees of field work of Casino Bakery and sweets of Chidambaram organised by the Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar on July 31, 2005.

Conducted training programme on Salesman Characteristics to the Employees of Casino Bakery and sweets of Chidambaram organised by the Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar on August 4, 2005.

Delivered an Invited Lecture on Creativity for Managers for the Business School Students of Kerala University Thiruvanandapuram on August 6, 2005.

Conducted a training programme and acted as resource person for a day in the executive development programme-Organisational Development, Neyveli Lignite Corporation, Neyveli on August 10, 2005.

Delivered an invited lecture on Patriotism in the Musthafa School of Chidambaram, on the Occasion of Independence Day, August 15, 2005.

Conducted training programme on Integrated Marketing Communication to the Employees of Casino Bakery and sweets of Chidambaram organised by the Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar on August 20, 2005.

Participated and deliberated in the meeting organised to establish a center for Disaster Management in Annamalai University and subsequently submitted part proposal of the Department of Business Administration to the full proposal to be submitted to the DST, on August 22, 2005.

Delivered an Invited Lecture on Educational Management for the teachers (Orientation Course) of Universities and Colleges held at the academic staff college, University of Pondicherry on August 29, 2005.

Delivered an invited lecture on Personality Development through NSS for the students of Physical Education, Annamalai University during the inauguration of NSS unit activities on August 30, 2005.

Conducted a workshop on Personality Development for the students of Business Administration of Thanthai Rover College, Perambalur on September 3, 2005.

Provided training on Selling techniques and organizational commitment for the employees of Agarwal sweets and Bakery, Cuddalore, organized by the Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University on September 8, 2005.

Chaired the Scrutinizing board meeting in the Bharathidhasan University, Tiruchirapalli on September 12, 2005.

Delivered an invited lecture on Creativity for Managers NSS for the students of Management courses of Urumu Dhanalakshmi College, Thiruchirappalli on September 12, 2005.

Participated in the symposium on Spritualism for Educational Application organised by the Department of Marine Biology and Yoga Center Annamalai University on September 16, 2005.

Delivered an invited lecture on Life Management Skills in the special meeting organised by Brahmakumaris in Chidambaram on September 16, 2005.

Conducted a workshop on Learning skills and Motivation for the students of Mechanical Engineering of Navalar Neduchellian College of Engineering, Thozhudhur on September 17, 2005.

Provided training on Interpersonal Relationship and organizational commitment for the employees of Manibharathi Printers, Chidambaram, organized by the Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University on September 18, 2005.

Participated in the workshop on Disaster Management organised by the Department of Marine Biology, Annamalai University, on September 2005.

Delivered an invited lecture on Project identification and preparation on HRM in the Seminar on Project Preparation organised by Sengunthar Institute of Management, Thiruchengodu on September 23, 2005.

Delivered an invited Lecture on Motivation and Creativity for Management Students in the Department of Business Administration of Adhiparashakthi Engineering College, Melmaruvathur on September 24, 2005.

Inaugurated and delivered a lecture on Placement opportunities and preparation for the Students of Economics of Annamalai University on September 26, 2005.

Inaugurated and delivered motivation address for NSS to the students of Business Administration, on September 28, 2005.

Delivered an invited lecture on Creativity Management for Engineers in the Faculty Development Programme organised by the Diamond Jubilee Secretariat of Faculty of Engineering and Technology on September 29, 2005.

Provided training on Thinking skills to the NSS coordinators of various Educational Institutions in the Training programme on Life BuildingSkills sponsored by Government of India and organised by Sri Rajiv Gandhi Institute of Youth Development, Sri Perumpudur on September 30, 2005.

Delivered an invited lecture on Motivation and orientation for Business Studies for the Students of Business Administration, Valliammai College of Engineering, Chennai on September 30, 2005.

Chaired the Scrutinizing board meeting in the Bharathiar University, Coimbatore on October 3, 2005.

Served as Judge in the GD programme as organised in the Placement cell of Faculty of Engineering and Technology and provided guidelines for participants on October 7, 2005.

Participated in the Faculty Developed Programme on Management Games for the Teachers of Business Administration in the Annamalai University, during October 8 and 9, 2005.

Member, Students selection board for M.B.A. Programme of Annamalai University, DDE on October 12, 2005.

Delivered an invited lecture on Personality development through creativity to solve Managerial Problems in the Training programme organised by the Sri Sankarachariya college of Arts and Science, Kanchipuram on October 15, 2005.

Delivered an invited lecture on Creativity to solve the problems of youth leadership crisis in the Rotary Youth Leadership Award training programme organised by the Rotary district 2980 in Kumbakonam on October 16, 2005.

Delivered an invited lecture on Placement activities and strategies in the placement training programme organised by the Department of Zoology on 17, 2005.

Reviewed article as a reviewer of the Journal of Indian Association of Applied Psychology.

Conducted a one day training programme on Creativity to solve managerial problems organised by the Adaikala Matha Institute of Management, Thanjavur on October 22, 2005.

Delivered an invited lecture on Happy Career Life in the one day Seminar organised by the Department of Business Administration and the centre for Yoga Studies, Annamalai University on October 27, 2005.

Delivered an invited lecture on Family and Work Life balance in the one day EDP programme organised by the Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University on November 6, 2005.

Selection Committee Member, Faculty Recruitment, Madurai Kamaraj University, November 11, 2005.

Conducted as a trainer one day training programme on Organisational Development for the Executives of Neyveli Lignite Corporation, Neyveli on November 15, 2005.

Delivered an invited lecture on Management Consultancy services in the National Seminar organised by Seethalakshmi Ramaswamy College, Trichy on November 15, 2005.

Delivered a series of lectures to the international students of University of Cyprus on the concepts of organisational behaviour to solve problems of corporate world during November 20-December 3, 2005.

Presented a research paper on Problem solving Behaviour of Executives in the Faculty Forum of the Faculty of Public and Busines Administration of the University of Cyprus on November 30, 2005.

An academic visit to Cyprus and UAE from 19-11-2005 to 14-12-2005 under cultural exchange programme.

As a chairman of a technical session, delivered an invited lecture on "Management Consultancy Services" in the seminar organized by S.R. College, Trichy on 15-12-2005.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Psychologies of Entrepreneurs in the Seminar organized by DIC, Cuddalore on 27.12.2005.

Made an academic visit to Cyprus (Europe) under cultural exchange programme and UAE (Middle East) under invited lectures programme from November 19, 2005 to December 14, 2005.

Delivered a series of lectures on Problem solving behaviour and HRM in the International Training Programme organised by Shaheed Xulfikar Ali Bhutto Institute of Science and Technology, Dubai Campus, Knowledge Village, Dubai from December 6-8, 2005.

Delivered an invited lecture on "How CFOs can become CEOs" for the large gathering of Chartered Accountants organised by Institutes of Chartered accounts of India, Dubai Chapter on December 11, 2005.

Conducted a training programme on Personality Development to solve academic and career planning problems for the students of Business school of M.G. University, Dubai campus on December 12, 2005.

Delivered an invited lecture on Entrepreneurial Psychology for Entrepreneurial skills for a very large gathering of entrepreneurs of Cuddalore District on December 27, 2005.

Dr. C. Madhavi

Delivered Guest Lecture for BSNL Training Programme on "Attitude and Behavioural Change" on 5.2.2005 on Team building.

Delivered Guest lecture on Stress Management for BSNL Training Programme on "Attitude and Behavioural change" on 19.2.2005.

Conducted Business Games for BSNL employees, training on "Attitude and Behavioural changes" on 26.2.2005.

Delivered Guest lecturer for the students of Deivanai Ammal college, Villupuram on 1.3.2005 on Research Design.

Participated in a training programme organised by Johnson's School of Business on "Know yourself and others" between 24.2.2005 and 23.3.2005.

Organised the "A Mega National Level Management Meet" on March 16, 2005 at Annamalai University.

Imparted training on salesmanship on 29.04.05, Agarwal sweets sales personnel on 29.04.05. Inaugurated salesman training for Agarwal Sweets, Cuddalore on 05.05.05.

Conducted Management competition for state level Management students, organized by Theivanai Ammal College on 19.08.05. Conducted event management competition for II MBA's on 29.08.05. Training for Agarwal sweets salesman on

08.09.05. Acted as counselor for Casino bakery stall managers on 19.09.05. Conducted panel discussion for II MBA on "Globalization & India" on 19.09.05.

Coordinator, Refresher course sponsored by UGC on Business Education for Global Competition from 8.12.05 – 28.12.05.

Member, Board of Studies AVC College, Bharathidasan University, for the year 2005-06. Member Board of Studies for the year 2005-06. ADM College, Nagapattinam.

Dr. A. Rajamohan

Research consultant for casino Bakery Foods for the year 2005-2006.

Delivered a Lecture on 'Services Marketing' in the training programme organised by Management Wing of Directorate of Distance Education, Annamalai University on the theme Behavioural and Attitudinal Training for BSNL Grade 'c' employees on 08.02.2005.

Delivered a Lecture on 'Customer Relationship Management' in the training programme organised by Management Wing of Directorate of Distance Education, Annamalai University on the theme Behavioural and Attitudinal Training for BSNL Grade 'c' employees on 14.02.2005.

Delivered a Lecture on 'Customer Relationship Management' in the training programme organised by Management Wing of Directorate of Distance Education, Annamalai University on the theme Behavioural and Attitudinal Training for BSNL Grade 'c' employees on 24.02.2005.

Delivered a Lecture on 'Management of Change' in the training programme organised by Management Wing of Directorate of Distance Education, Annamalai University on the theme Behavioural and Attitudinal Training for BSNL Grade 'c' employees on 2.03.2005.

Delivered a Lecture on 'Customer Relationship Management' in the training programme organised by Management Wing of Directorate of Distance Education, Annamalai University on the theme Behavioural and Attitudinal Training for BSNL Grade 'c' employees on 03.03.2005.

Delivered a Lecture on 'Services Marketing' in the training programme organised by Management Wing of Directorate of Distance Education, Annamalai University on the theme Behavioural and Attitudinal Training for BSNL Grade 'c' employees on 04.03.2005.

Delivered a Lecture on 'Services Marketing' in the training programme organised by Management Wing of Directorate of Distance Education, Annamalai University on the theme Behavioural and Attitudinal Training for BSNL Grade 'c' employees on 16.04.2005.

Delivered a Lecture on 'Exploitation of Impulsive Buying Behaviour of Consumers to Increase Sales' in the Salesmanship training programme organised by Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University for M.s. Casino Bakery Foods, Chidambaram on 19.07.2005.

Delivered a Lecture on 'The Role of Vicinity in Sales' in the Salesmanship training programme organised by Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University for M/s. Casino Bakery Foods, Chidambaram on 28.07.2005.

Delivered a Lecture on 'Recent Trends on Retailing Management' in the Salesmanship training programme organised by Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University for M/s. Casino Bakery Foods, Chidambaram on 21.08.2005.

Chairman for the Question Paper Setting Board of BBA of Bharathidasan University, Trichy for November 2005 Examination. Chairman for the Question Paper Setting Board of University Rank Examination of BBA of Bharathidasan University, Trichy for November 2005. Chairman for the Question Paper Setting Board of BBA of Bharathiar University, Coimbatore, for November 2005 Examination. Chairman for the Question Paper Setting Board of MBA - DDE of Periyar University, Salem, for November 2005 Examination. Chairman for the Question Paper Setting Board of MBA - CBCS of Periyar University, Salem, for November 2005 Examination.

Reviewed the book titled 'Comprehensive Human Resource Management' by P.L.Rao for Review Projector (India), Coimbatore – August 2005. Reviewed the book titled 'Human Resource Management' by L.M.Prasad for Review Projector (India), Coimbatore – August 2005.

Dr. G. Udayasuriyan

Acted as a resource person in the vocational Guidance for collegiate Education seminar on $19^{\rm th}$ January 2005 organised by ARC Viswanathan college Mayiladuthurai.

Acting as Editor of Department of Business Administration's New Letter for the Academic Year 2004-2005.

Delivered Guest Lecture on Motivation and Interpersonal relationship to the BSNL Employees Attitude and Behavioural Training Programme from February 2005 conducted by Department of Management Studies – Wing Directorate of Distance Education, Annamalai University.

Acted as coordinator for four batches of Government sponsored PMRY Entreprenemial Training Programme for 180 unemployed youth selected by the Department of Industries and commerce from 20th April 2005.

Participated in the special meeting conducted by DRO on 5th September 2005 at Collector's camp office, Cuddalore for organizing Industrial Seminar as per the instructions of Industries Commissioner of Government of Tamil Nadu.

Co-authored a paper on 'OD skills and developing competency in the International Conference (ICBD FOS) on Business Economics and Finance on September 29-30 at Adikalamatha Institute of Management, Vallam, Thanjavur.

Acted as member in the experts committee to interview the candidates for admission to MBA regular and distance education of our University.

Coordinated the specialization in minor projects of the II MBA students in various organizations from 9th October to 16th October 2005.

Acting as member in the editorial board of "Annamalai Business Review" Journals of Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University.

Delivered Special Lectures on "Attitudanal Change", "Inter Personal Relations" to BSNL Employees during the month of April 2005. Delivered Special Lectures on "Selling Process", to Employees of Casino bakery during the month of August / September 2005.

Dr. M. Arul

Delivered Special Lectures on "CRM", "Services Marketing" to BSNL Employees during the month of April 2005. Delivered Special Lectures on "Selling Techniques", "Selling Process" to Employees of Agarwal Sweets and Casino bakery during the month of August / September 2005.

Participated in the Faculty Developed programme on "Management Games" for the Teachers organised during October 8 and 9, 2005 by Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University.

Organised Industrial Visit / Educational Tour to Bangalore, Goa and Visited various Industries during September 2005.

Dr. S. Pragadeeswaran

Organiser for 10 days Yoga Training Programme to final year MBA students from 08.02.05 to 19.02.05. Organiser for Guest Lecture on "Impressive Resume and successful Interviews" by National Trainer JC. S.V. Venkatesan, Deputy Chief Engineer, NLC on 15.02.05.

Organiser for Special Job Placement Counselling Programme for Final Year MBA Students by Mr. Rathinasabapathi, Lecturer in Chemical Engineering and Mr. Karunakaran, Lecturer in Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University on 16.02.05.

Organiser for Special Lecture on "Value Based Management" by Indian Jaycees National Vice-President, Mr. Sanjeev Poddar on 19.02.05. Co-organiser in "ChidaMBAram Alumni Meet" on 20.02.05 at Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University. Organiser for Job Placement cum Special Lecture by Mr.Senthil, Senior HR, Suguna Poultry Pvt. Limited, Coimbatore on 21.02.05. Organiser for Job Placement cum Special Lecture by K.P. Krishnamurthy, Call Centre Consultant, Chennai on 23.02.05. Organiser for Job Placement cum Special Lecture by Mr. Yuvaraj, Senior Excutive, NITTAY Outsourcing, Chennai on 25.02.05.

On behalf of the students, participated in Job fair at Coimbatore on 26.02.05 to 27.02.05.

Member in Brain Trust (Scientist Forum) of Vethanthri Maharishis' World Community Service Centre, Aliyar, Tamil Nadu. Member in India Academy of Applied Psychology. Assistant Officer-in-charge of Training and Placement Cell, Faculty of Arts, Science, Education, Indian Languages and Fine Arts, Annamalai University

Delivered an invited special lecture on "Organisational Politics Management" on 18.01.05 at DR.M.G.R. Co-operative Institute of Management, Cuddalore.

Delivered an invited special lecture on "Organisational Politics Management and Yoga" on 27.01.05 at First Year MBA Students of Alagappa Institute of Management. Delivered and invited special lecture of "Politics Management and Yoga" on 19.02.05 at Members of Chidambaram Golden Roof Jaycees.

Delivered an invited special lecture on "Sanitary Rules and Regulations between India and foreign Countries" on 07.04.05 at World Health day celebrations by Consumer Guild of Service, Chidambaram.

Delivered an invited special lecture on "Supply Chain Management" on 05.05.05 at Tamilnadu Handloom 'weavers Co-operative Society Managers, Organised by Gndhigram Rural Institute of Management, Gandhigram, Dindigul.

Delivered an invited special lecture on "Teachers' Stress Management" on 30.05.05 at Teachers of Krishnaswamy Matriculation Higher Secondary School, Cuddalore.

Delivered an invited special lecture on "Positive Thinking" on 31.05.05 at Non-teaching Staff of Department of Business Administration, Annamlai University. Delivered and invited special lecture of "Career Anchor" on 10.07.05 at Students of Oxford Institute of English and Management.

Delivered an invited special lecture of "Motivation and Learning Skills" on 16.07.05 at ISTE Students Chapter, Second Year B.E. Students, Mailam Engineering College, Mailam.

Delivered an invited special lecture of "Stress Management" on 29.07.05 at One Day Training programme to BSNL Mayiladuthurai employees.

Delivered an invited special lecture of "Stress Management" on 05.08.05 at One Day Training programme to BSNL Mayiladuthurai employees.

Delivered an invited special lecture of "Leadership 21st Century" on 30.07.05 at Final Year MBA B batch Students of Annamalai University.

Delivered an invited special lecture on "Career Anchor" on 05.08.05 at Half day training programme to members of Chidambaram Golden Roof Jaycees. Delivered an invited special lecture on "TQM" on 12.08.05 at CO-FACULTY for half day training programme to the teaching & non-teaching faculties of Muthaiah Polytechnique, Chidambaram.

Delivered an invited special lecture on "Career Anchor" on 18.08.05 at Training programme for members of Tirvarur Jaycess, Tiruvarur. Delivered an invited special lecture on "Career Anchor" on 19.08.05 at Half day training programmes to the final year BBA students of Jawager Arts Science College, Neyveli Lignite Corporation, Neyveli.

Delivered an invited special lecture of "Career Development" on 26.08.05 at Members of Thittakudi Jaycees and teachers of Gurukzhana Sambantham Matriculation School, Thittakudi.

Delivered an invited special lecture of "Career Development and Yoga" on 31.08.05 at 3 hours training programme for Final Year MBA students of Sai Ram Engineering College, Chennai. Delivered and invited special lecture of "Role of Jaycees in Youth development" on 06.09.05 at Members of Chidambaram Mid town Rotary Club, Chidambaram.

Delivered an invited special lecture on "Career Development" on 10.09.05 at Half day training programme to the members of Sirkali Jaycees, Sirkali. Delivered an invited special lecture of "Time Management" on 15.09.05 at 3 hours training programme to the members of Navalar Jaycees, Navalar Neducheziyan Arts and Science College, Tholudur.

Delivered an invited special lecture on "Career Development" on 30.09.05 at One hour training programme in Placement and Training Cell, Department of Economics, Annamalai University.

Delivered an invited special lecture on "Different methods of Teaching" on 01.10.05 at Primary School Teachers, organized by Thittakudi Jaycees, Thittakudi. Delivered an invited special lecture on 'Application of Quantitative Techniques in Managerial Decision Making Process.

Delivered an invited special lecture on "Vethathiri Maharishis' Simplified Kundalini Yoga" on 06.10.05 for Non-teaching Staffs, Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University.

Participation in the Trainers Review and Evaluation Programme on 02.07.05, 03.07.05 at Indian Jaycees XXIII. Dalmiapuram Training Centre, Dalmiapuram.

Participation at Zone Trainers Workshop from 22.07.05 to 24.07.05 at Thanjavur Jaycees, Indian Jaycees Zone XXIII & XXVIII. Participation Ilaya Bharatham Junior Jaycees Conference on 14.07.05 at Pennadam Jaycees Pennadam.

Annual Convention Management 2025: New Paradigms for Indias' competiveness from 28.08.05 to 30.08.05. "Executives' Quality of Life" A paper was selected in All India Management Schools 17th Annual Convention 2005, held at Hyderabad.

Project contest National Level Best Summer Project Contest 2005 on 06.09.05 at "Leather Marketing" Co-authored with Mr. Alex Pandiyan paper presented, organized by Sai Ram Engineering College, Chennai.

Organiser in half day MDP training programme of 'Organisational Commitment' to the employees of Mani Bharathi Printers, Chidambaram, on 18.09.05.

Co-organiser and facilitator for ten days National Tour Delhi-Parliament visit-Dehradon-Missouri-Agra from 19.09.05 to 29.09.05. About 90 students of final MBA students participated.

Organised a one-day seminar on Yoga practices for Inner power of executives along with the center for Yoga Studies on October 27, 2005. Organised an EDP

programme for Madras based executives on Stress Management during November 5-6, 2005

Participated as Chief delegate in National Convention on "Swarnavutsav" from 27-12-2005 to 30-12-2005 organized by Indian Jaycees at Hyderabad.

Participated in the 3 days Officers Training Seminar of Indian Jaycees at Nagpur from 02.12.2005 to 04.12.2005.

Paticipated and delivered a lecture in "HRD and Yoga" for the refresher course participants of Cooperative Secretaries and Managers from Virudhachalam Circle on 22.12.2005

Paticipated and delivered the lecture in "HRD and Yoga" for the refresher course participants of Cooperative Secretaries and Managers from Cuddalore Circle On 22-12-2005.

Paticipated and delivered the lecture in "Application of operations research" for the final year MBA students of RDB college, Papanasam, Thanjavur District On 11-12-2005.

Organized two days executive development programme on stress management for executives from Eswari Electicals Ltd, Chennai and Saradharam Hotels, Chidambaram from 05th to 06th November, 2005.

Dr. M. Ramesh

Conducted event management competition for II MBA's on 29.08.05. Conducted panel discussion for II MBA on "Globalization & India" on 19.09.05.

Dr. B. Nataraian

Delivered a lecture on 'Motivation' for B.E. Students at Dr. Navalar Neduchazian college, Thozhudur on 15.8.05.

Participated and presented case on Case Study Workshop conducted by department of Business Administration on 9th and 10th April 2005.

Acted as resource person in training programme conducted by BSNL at DDE, Annamalai University on 16.07.05. Acted as resource person for training the employers under Casino bakery consultancy programme on 05.05.05. Addressed the Alumni at Alumni Meeting of the department at League club, Chennai on 24.07.05.

Addressed the self help group members at Cuddalore on 20.09.05 organised by self line, Cuddalore.

Delivered lecture for the participants of PMRY training programme conducted by department of business administration.

Participated as a member in scrutinising board meeting of Bharathiar and Periyar Universities on 3rd and 6th and 7th October, 2005.

Dr. A. Selvarasu

Published A MONOGRAPH titled "INNOVATIVE TEACHING AND RESEARCH". During the course of teaching advertising from 1998 till date, there are selective topics in which author has attempted with innovative teaching and research methods. They are,

1. Brand development

- 2. Design and Production of Television commercial
- 3. Experimenting-Advertising involvement and information processing
- 4. Panel discussion for product market analysis
- 5. Preparation of Print Advertising
- 6. Tracking advertising for creativity strategy mix
- 7. Debate on women in Advertising
- 8. How Advertising works?
- 9. Media scheduling in Cable TV advertisement spots

Each one of the various methods has been designed in such way that it carries the introduction to the concept and instructions to the scholars. The results and the remarks have also been presented for the benefit of understanding the effect of innovative teaching methods in advertising. In addition to the subject, product market analysis has also been incorporated from the perspectives of research.

TEACHING INNOVATION

Conducted practical session in organizing a focused group discussion about the brand preference of Toothpaste" for session on survey methods of data collection.

Arranged a guest lecture programme on Total Quality Management by CS Naths Academy, Chennai in connection with preparation of proposal to be submitted for Kavery Mini Super Market, Trichy and Casino Bakery Foods, Chidambaram.

On September 10th, a case study method of teaching is imparted with a case titled 'Free Market Online'.

RESEARCH

Mall intercept interview method of data collection is done for Retail Image audit for super markets and departmental stores in Chidambaram. Mrs. G.Sudha and Mr.Gomathi Shankar have assisted in the role of investigator as well as technical experts.

Research Forum

24th Organized a research forum on 24.03.05 to discuss about 'TQM in Customer Service' with Mr. B.Venkatesan and Dr.N.Panchanatham as the topic is registered for Ph.D.

Organized a research forum on 31.03.05 to discuss about 'Stress influencing factors among IT professional' with Mrs. G. Latha and Dr.N.Panchanatham as the topic is registered for Ph.D.

Organized research forum on 07.04.05 to discuss about 'Challenges, opportunities and strategies of Self Help group and empowerment' with Mr. M.Jayakumaran and Dr.G.Udayasuriayan as the topic is registered for Ph.D.

TRAINING

Designed and Organized one day EDP training programme with 25 participants in the Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University and also acted as Chairman for the programme.

Prepared Radio advertising with SAAMSAN Advertiser in Trichy and Mr.Jawahar, Agent RS Communications Chennai.

Release of Advertising for the event 'Jangry Vizha for Oct 2^{nd} and 3^{rd} ' in Karaikal FM and designed the Colour poster, Hoarding, etc. for the event.

Acted as a consultant for the event organized by Casino Bakery Foods, Chidambaram The Jangry Vizha comprises Ten different flavours for the first time in Indian sweets

- 1. Data Mining cum salesmanship Training for Casino Employees
- 2. Counseling session for Casino Employees
- 3. Expert meet with Casino Shop in-charge persons
- 4. EDP training for Rural youth in the coastal villages
- 5. Field survey cum Field investigation training to Commerce, Economics and management students on Breakfast Bread Food in Chidambaram as a Test marketing Exercise

Training programme to handle the sales during rush hours and festival occasion was organized from 17th and 18th of Dec. 2005. The Topic for the session include impulsive buying, compulsive buying, consumer behaviour-attitude, personality, values and lifestyles.

Recommended using Radio Advertisement. Nila Creations, Chennai has developed an ad with a message 'Innikka innikka pesuradhu na enna theriyuma? Casino sweeta oru kadi kadichikitae pesaradhuthan. Athae madhiri, Casinovoda ella branchilleyum Deebavalikku casino sweets kidaikum. Indha metrum innippa irrukkulae. Chidambaram virumbum Rahasiyam Casino Sweets, Customera vanga! Frienda ponga!!

Prepared the schedule of broadcast in Karaikal All India Radio FM station for One week before Diwali

Prepared two Video copies of advertising with the use of audio message for Casino sweets for 20 sec. One using the graphics and the other using the 12 years old Female Model from Chidambaram Thillai Matriculation School. Model appeard in Red colour pant and shirt having fun moments with whistle toy. To capture the attention, toy is used and recall better, the salutation style of Super Star Rajinikanth has been imitated.

AWARDS AND RECOGNITION

Acted as chairman for technical session in Marketing; A National Seminar on Global Competitors: Trends and Traits organized by PRIM, Tanjore on 25th February 2005.

Acted as an expert in the panel of interview for the selection of candidates for Master of Business Administration in the Directorate of Distance Education, Annamalai University

Organized a quiz programme 'EDQUIZ'05' for the students of Education in the Faculty of Education, Annamalai University

Delivered a lecture on the prospects of ensuing MBA degree in the Vetri Nichayam' programme organised by Thinathanthi' newspaper at Viruthachalam on 17^{th} May 2005.

Delivered a lecture on the Knowledge era of Intellectual Properties at Sri Vidya Mandir Arts & Science College affliated to Periyar University, Katteri, Uthangarai 635 207, Krishnagiri, Tamilnadu in a State level Seminar / workshop on IPR/WTO on 20, 21, 22 June 2005

WORKSHOP CAMPUS

19th Case writing workshop UGC sponsored between 19-03-2005 & 10-04-2005. The workshop has given exposure to the case writing exercise and a case on the title 'BuySellSoft™ Blog For Hire®.

Attended and involved in the Workshop on 'management games' by Dr. Jawahar, Lecturer in Management, Thiruvalluvar University, Chennai. The resource person has inducted in a game on 'Goal setting' with making of ships with paper.

IIPC PROJECT

Attended for Business Consultation with Subhiksha (Chennai), Casino Bakery Foods (Chidambaram) and DRDA (Cuddalore) during the month of May and June 2005.

Signed MoU with M/s. Casino Bakery Foods, as a team member with Dr.M.Ramesh, Dr.A.Rajamohan, Mr.A.Ananth and Mr.C.Kathiravan for 500 hours @ Rs.100 per hour. The agreement is worth Rs.50,000 with an incentive of Rs.10,000 for Market promotion, training, database development, Research and Report preparation . Started a training prog. On 'Data Mining –cum- Salesmanship' for Employees of CBF&S

Appointed candidates on 'Earn while You Learn' programme for final year students in Commerce, Economics and Business Administration.

Obtained an advertising contract in Indian Postal Service, Advertising Agency service, etc.

Submitted a proposal for Self Help Group Members to assimilate in delivery of 'BreakFast Bread Food' in Chidambaram

Introduced two pulling factors for Casino Sweets, Honey Geongry and Chat items. The customer flow has increased

Developing a special category of sweets for customers with diabetic compliance

Starting an image building program in the name of recognising the Scientist in Physics, especially Einstein and his contributions

Recommended to create a Foundation to promote students at the schools and colleges to become scientists

Submitted a retail image audit study for Subhiksha in addition to other super markets, July 2005

Conducted mall intercept interview with supermarkets and departmental stores in Chidambaram

Recorded the interview both in audio and video form and presented to the client for better understanding of their image

As they are in the process of expanding their market in India to the tune of 500 outlets we are holding our project for a long

The review of the survey as well as report on the mall intercept interview is presented below for further reading

Arranged placement for four students in different branches of Subhiksha Outlets

Presented few sample audio and video advertising for review to Nila Creative junction, Chennai, August, 2005

A proposition for casino bread as 'A for Apple, B for Bread', Local bread is always fresh, Oven fresh, without any preservative', 'CheeChee in tha bread Pulikkum', and a song attraction from a movie Anniyan...Casnioku vanga, vanga, Rendaka, rendaka, Oven fresh Vangi ponga,... oven fresh Appadiye Sapidunga'.

The potentials of the Students and the staff in the department is projected and the availability of local models for advertising are all introduced to Mr.Nila Ganesh of Chennai for further review

The agency is also indented to form a co-operative in promoting advertisement for the business ventures in Cuddalore district.

Made presentation to Mr.Sadiq of KOYAH Masala, Muthupettai, Pattukottai, August, 2005

The business venture is on for the last 50 years and they have problem of non-moving mixture masala but popular hit of Plain masala.

Presented the scope for developing a unique mixture masala like 'Chat Masala' for better identity

Driven them to launch a campaign to make the customer try the masala and carry on the premtive strategies of offering the masala in an unusual quantity so as to keep it for little longer period

The partners of the firm are expected to meet and decide on particular promotion or a combination of any two strategies.

Appointed as a consultant for Life Help Centre for Handicapped and Life Help Centre for Rural Rehabilitation for a period of three years to assist in the training, selection, implementation and review of entrepreneurship development programme in Cuddalore District. The programme is aimed at improving the economic status of people living in the coastal villages.

SOCIAL ACTIVITIES

Donated 400 books (Text books and Journals) in the area of Agriculture and Management to Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University.

Collected Rs.10,000 from Mr. Murugavel Ravishankar, (Managing Director - Kavery Mini Supermarket) towards infrastructure development of department of Business Administration

Attended the inaugural session of Executive Development Programmed organized by the Department of Business Administration on Stress Management and Yoga. The Chief Guest of Dr.S.B.Nageswara Rao, Director, D.D.E., Annamalai University.

Dr. A.A. Ananth

Organised an Industrial visit to Ankit Marbles Pvt Ltd., Hosur for the II year MBA students on 6.2.2005 and 7.2.2005.

Co-ordinated on nine days Salesmanship and data mining training programme for the employees of Casino Bakery Foods, Chidambaram in the month of August.

Co-ordinated one day field training programme to the Tsunami affected persons of cuddalore district on the month of September, 2005.

Acted as a expert member in the selection of office manager on 12.09.2005. Acted as a consultant for Casino Bakery Foods, Chidambraram. Acted as a consultant Expert member in placement training for II. M.B.A. students on April, 10th 2005 at Department of Business Administration.

Co-ordinated a training Programme on skills for field work to the trainees of work of casino bakery and sweets of chidambaram organized by the Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University. Annamalai Nagar July 31st 2005.

Co-organizer and facilitator for ten days national tour, Delhi – Parliament Visit – Dehradon – Missouri – Agra from 19.09.2005 to 29.09.2005. 90 students of final M.B.A students we participated.

A visit to the Adhavan Apparals on 06.10.2005 at Tirupur and discussed about the expansion of capacity of unit. A visit to the sales weld mesit, Namakal on 07.10.2005 and discussed about the promotion of Business. Visit to SSV apparals, Tirupur and discussed about the development of Exports in the unit. Visit to cavery mini super market on 26.09.2005, Trichy and discussed about TQM implementation. Visit to win fin directed marketing and consultancy services on 26.09.2005. Visit to Mangai Nitting, Tirupur on 06.10.2005.

Delivered a special lecture on "Accounting and office administration to the Casino employees on 18.09.2005 in the Department of Business Administration. Annamalai University.

Delivered a special lecture on 'Retail accounting and its procedures to the small scale industries revival for life held group members, cuddalore on 27.09.2005.

Delivered a special lecture on 'customer reception in retail business' to the casino employees on 16.09.2005 in the Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University.

Mr. R. Arunmozhi

Delivered lecture on Stress Management for BSNL Employees, Mayiladuthurai in the month of September 2005. Delivered lecture on Small Scale Industries Revival for Life help group members, Cuddalore in the month of September 2005.

Mr. B. Venkatesan

Co-ordinator for NSS camp at Rayanallur from 25.2.2005 to 5.3.2005.

Organised NSS students Campus Cleaning Programme on Rani Seethai Aachi Higher Secondary School, Annamalainagar on 17th August 2005. Organised one day seminar on personality development on 26th August 2005. NSS Unit 23, More than 400 Volunteer's participated. Organised Independence Day Celebrations, 2005 Padhyatra for Clean Environment on 15th July 2005. Annamalainagar to Marudhur Vallalar Dharmasala (20 km).

Organised Cleaning Programme at Chidambaram Judicial Court with first year MBA students on 26.09.2005. Organised NSS Inaugural function. Inaugurated by Dr. A. Subbian, Director Population Studies Unit activities Inaugurated by Dr. N. Panchanatham, Professor and Head. Dr. D. Ilangavan Programme, Coordinator concept and purpose of NSS.

Mr. S.K. Nagarajan

Life Member in Project Management Associates (PMA), India (Member of International Project Management Association IPMA, Switzerland) – LM 326.

Attended the Innovators Award Distribution by President A.P.J. Kalam at IIM-A on 5th January 2005.

"Accredited Management Teacher" award, *All India Management Association – Centre for Management Services*, in the area of Management of Technology and Innovation.

Chidambaram Mid-town Rotary Association, at Chidambaram on 17th April 2005, delivered a lecture on topic "Stress Management".

Delivered a lecture on topic "Documentation and its importance with relevance to knowledge industry in India" in the State Level Seminar on IPR / WTO at Dept. of Management Studies, Sri Vidya Mandir Arts & Science College, Uthangarai, Krishnagiri Dt., on 21st June 2005.

Delivered a lecture on "Personality Development" at ISTE Students Chapter, Mayilam Engineering College, Mailam, on $16^{\rm th}$ July 2005.

Delivered a lecture on "Stress Management" for BSNL Employee Training Programme, Mayiladuthurai, on $12^{\rm th}$ August 2005.

Delivered a lecture on "Problem Solving Methods and Techniques" at Dept. of Business Administration, Annamalai University, on 6th November 2005.

Visit to Enterpreneurship Development Institute (EDI) – Ahmedabad on 7th January 2005. Visit to Mudhra Institute of Communication – Ahmedabad (MICA) on 20th January 2005. Co-ordinated the Alumni meet at Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University on 20th February 2005.

Participated in the Ahmedabad Management Association talk on India's Time has come!, addressed by Mr.Arun Shourie, Member of Parliament, Raja Sabha, Former Union Minister of Communication, IT and disinvestment on 29th September, 2005.

Participated in the Teacher's Day Contest – 2005, creative writing contest on "An Idea That Made a Difference to My Classroom", organized by Scholastic India Pvt. Ltd., Gurgaon, India.

Participated in the NASSCOM Summit 2005, Capability Building and Talent Management, organized by NASSCOM, at Le Royal Meridien, Chennai during 19th and 20th July 2005.

Co-ordinated the Executive Development Programme on "Stress Management" in the Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University during 5^{th} and 6^{th} November 2005.

Organized Convocation Alumni meet for the Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University at the Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University on 25th October 2005.

Organized Alumni meet for Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University at The League Club, Chennai on 24th July 2005.

Delivered lectures in the following Executive Development Programme, "Stress Management", Dept. of Business Administration, Annamalai University, on 6th November 2005 topic "*Problem Solving Methods and Techniques*".

Delivered a lecture on "Customer Relationship Management" at Dr.M.G.R. Co-operative Society, Cuddalore, on 6th Dec. 2005.

Milk Society employees Training programme, at Dr.M.G.R. Co-operative Society, Cuddalore, on 14th Dec. 2005 topic "Customer Relationship Managemen for business developmentt".

Co-operative employees Deputy Registrar Refresher course, at Cuddalore on 20th Dec. 2005 topic "Public Relation issues and opportunities".

Co-operative women employees training programme, at Cuddalore on 22nd December 2005 topic "Women Empowerment and Public Relations".

Selp Help Group members AIDS awareness programme, at Vazhapadi on 28th December 2005 organized by Department of Police, Vazhapadi, topic "Importance of prevention of AIDS".

Co-operative employees Training programme, at Dr.M.G.R. Co-operative Society, Cuddalore, on 31st Dec. 2005 topic "*Personality Development*". PMRY and District Industrial Corporation (DIC) Cuddalore, sponsored training programmes topic "*Use of Computers in Business*".

Participated in the 10th Directors' Conclave Emerging Contours of Business: Issues & Challenges for B-Schools Organized by All India Management Association and Coimbatore Management Association in Collaboration with Jansons School of Business at Jansons School of Business, Coimbatore, on 29th December, 2005.

Participated in the Madras Management Association talk on *Golden Successes* of *Chennai*, addressed by Mr.A V M Saravanan, Managing partner, AVM Studios, Chennai on 27th December, 2005.

Mr. V. Balaji

Organised the Industrial Visit for I MBA Students to Pondicherry, Nilkamal Chairs on 25.01.2005.Organised and accompanying the Students (I MBA) to Industrial visit to Tuticorin and Cochin during 4-7th February 2005.

Delivered a Special Lecture on "Team Work" to BSNL Employee at Mayiladuthurai on 12.08.2005. Delivered lecturers for the participants of Casino Bakery Employees, conducted by department of Business Administration, Annamalai University.

Participated in the Faculty Development programme on "Management Games" for the Teachers organised during October 8 and 9, 2005 by Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University.

Organised Industrial Visit / Educational Tour to Bangalore, Goa and Visited various Industries during September 2005.

Delivered a lecture on "Women development and public relations" at MGR co-operative society on 21-12-2005.

Ms. G. Sudha

Co-ordinated one day training program for the employees, Agarwal Sweets, cuddalore on 05.05.2005. Co-ordinated one day training program for the employes, Agarwal Sweets, Cuddalore on 08.09.2005.

Delivered a lecture on "Interpersonal Relationship" Agarwal Sweets, Cuddalore 05.05.2005. Delivered a lecture on Sales Resistance – Casino Bakery Chidambaram during the month August. Delivered a lecture on Importance of customers – Agarwal Sweets – 08.09.2005. Delivered a lecture on Customer Relationship Management – BSNL, Mayiladuthurai, 19.08.2005. Delivered a lecture on Managing Stress – BSNL Mayiladuthurai – 26.08.2005. Delivered a lecture on Dealing with Customers – BSNL Mayiladuthurai – 02.09.2005. Delivered a lecture on Customer Relationship Management – Hotel Anandam, Chidambaram on 10.09.2005.

Ms. S. Sowmiya

Delivered lecture to BSNL employees. Delivered lecture to Casino Bakery employees.

Mr. P. Rajmohan

Given a special lecture at Dr.M.G.R Cooperative Management Institute, Cuddalore on 19.01.2005.in the topic "Electronic Commerce and Opportunities for banking sectors".

Ms. G. Latha

Organised and accompanied the production specialization students in the Industrial Visit to National Sewing Thread Company Ltd., Chidambaram on 18.08.2005.

Mr. S. Mohan Kumar

Acted as Asst. Co-ordinator for Government sponsored PMRY entrepreneurial Training Programme for 180 unemployed Youth selected by the department industries and commerce from 20th April 2005.

Delivered special lectures on 'Sales & Salesmanship' to employees of Casino sweets & Bakery during the month of August / September - 2005.

Organised Industrial Visit / Educational Tour to Bangalore, Goa and Visited various Industries during September 2005.

Mr. B. Karthikeyan

A Guest lecture delivered to BSNL Employees on the topic of "Image Building" at Mayiladuthurai on 29th Aug, 2005. A Guest lecture delivered to BSNL Employees on the topic of "Effective Team Building" at Mayiladuthurai on 5th Sep, 2005. A Guest lecture delivered in "RDP college of Arts and Science, Pabanasam" on the topic of "Sales and Distribution" on 13th Sep, 2005. A Guest lecture delivered in "Life Help Centre – Relief and Rehabilitation Programme, Cuddalore", on the topic of "Scope of Distribution" on 3rd Oct, 2005.

Mr. V. Thamodaran

Organised the Industrial Visit made by the 2nd year MBA students to New Delhi on 19.09.2005 to 29.09.2005. He visited many companies.

Mr. J. John Adaikalam

Delivered special lecture on 'Myths of Salesmanship' to employees of Casino Sweets & Bakery during the month of August – 2005.

Executive Development Programme, "Stress Management", Dept. of Business Administration, Annamalai University, on 6th November 2005 topic "Problem Solving Methods and Techniques".

Co-ordinated the Executive Development Programme on "Stress Management" in the Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University during 5^{th} and 6^{th} November 2005.

Mr. C. Kathiravan

Arranged and Guided the students to Industrial Visit to Pondicherry (ANGLO FRENCH Textiles Ltd., on January) Arranged and Guided the students to Industrial Visit to Tuticorin (SPIC,TAC., St Johns Container Freight Station, on January) Arranged and Guided the students for the Job fair and the Industrial visit to Chennai (Kumudipundi Industrial Estate).

Delivered lecture on Stress Management for BSNL Employees, Mayiladuthurai in the month of September 2005. Delivered lecture on Small Scale Industries Revival for Life help group members, Cuddalore in the month of September 2005. Delivered lecturers for the participants of Casino Bakery Employees, conducted by department of Business Administration, Annamalai University.

Created an advertisement for the Bhuvan's herbal Beauty clinic and successfully telecasted at the JVC channel. Attended calls for Business consultation with Sushiksha, Casino Bakery foods.

Mr. K. Gomathi Sankar

Arranged and Guided the students for the Job fair and the Industrial visit to Chennai (Kumudipuddi Industrial Estate). Delivered lecturers for the participants of Casino Bakery Employees, conducted by department of Business Administration, Annamalai University. Created an advertisement for the Bhuvan's herbal Beauty clinic and successfully telecasted at the JVC channel. Attended calls for Business consultation with Sushiksha, Casino Bakery foods.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

- 1. Department of Mathematics
- 2. Department of Statistics
- 3. Department of Physics
- 4. Department of Chemistry
- 5. Department of Botany
- 6. Department of Zoology
- 7. Centre of Advanced Study in Marine Biology
- 8. Department of Earth Sciences
- 9. Department of Biochemistry and Biotechnology

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. P. Paulraja, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

Professor

Dr. P. Dheena, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Readers

Dr. AL. Narayanan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Dr. R. Sampathkumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Dr. R. Kalyanaraman, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)

Lecturers (Senior Scale)

Mr. V. Chinnadurai, M.Sc., M.Phil.,

Mrs. S. Vijaya, M.Sc., M.Phil.,

Lecturers

Mr. M. Seenivasan, M.Sc., M.Phil.,

Mr. G. Mohanraj, M.Sc., M.Phil.,

Mr. S. Manivasan, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 18.04.2005)

Mr. R. Venugopal, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 18.04.2005)

Mrs. S. Anita Shanthi, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 18.04.2005)

Dr. S. Manikandan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. (from 17.10.2005)

RESEARCH

Research work was carried out by the staff and research students of the Department in the following areas of specialisations:

Fuzzy Theory

Discrete Mathematics

Theory of Probability & Stochastic Processes

Rings and Near Rings

University of Madras, Chennai - 5

SPECIAL LECTURES

The Ramanujan Memorial Seminar for the year 2004-2005 was held on 15th April, 2005. Dr.L.S.Ranganathan, Dean, Faculty of Science inaugurated the Seminar and distributed the cash awards to the meritorious students of I and II M.Sc. classes. The following speakers delivered lectures in the Seminar on the topics noted against each:

Speaker

Prof.M. Thamizhmani, Dept. of Mathematics Pondicherry University, Pondicherry - 605 014. Prof. S. Arumugam, Senior Professor (Research), Arulmigu Kalasalingam College of Engineering, Krishnankoil. Prof.V. Thangaraj, Ramanujan Institute,

Topic

Integrability

Cayley Graphs and their Applications.

Evolution of Integration

Speaker Topic

Prof.A. Krishnamoorthy, Head, Dept. of Mathematics, Cryptosystems National College, Trichy – 1

Endowment Lecture

Dr. K.G.Subramaniam, Head, Department of Mathematics & Dean of Science, Madras Christian College, Chennai - 600059, delivered a course of lectures on "Formal languages, Lindenmayer Systems and DNA Computing", on 25th Feb. 2005, at the Department of Mathematics under the Dr. K. Rangasamy - Dr. Bala V. Balachandran, Lectureship for the year 2004-2005.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

The Mathematics Association valediction of the activities for the year 2004-2005 was held on 18th April 2005. Dr.S.Arumugam, Senior Professor (Research), Arulmigu Kalasalingam College of Engineering, Krishnankoil, delivered the Valedictory address.

The Mathematics Association for the year 2005-2006 was inaugurated by Dr.L.S.Ranganathan, Dean, Faculty of Science, on 16th September, 2005.

The National Board for Higher Mathematics has sanctioned Library grant of Rs.5.30 lakhs to the Department of Mathematics for the financial year 2005-2006.

- Dr. P. Paulraja was member of the Organizing committee of the "Brainstorming Session on Product Graphs and Their Applications (BSPGA 2005)" organized by the Department of Mathematics, Bishop Heber College, Tiruchirappalli during February 21st 22nd 2005. He also delivered an invited talk on "Hamilton cycle decompositions of Product Graphs" in BSPGA 2005.
- Dr. P. Paulraja delivered an invited lecture at the research level Group Discussion on Graph Theory held at Vivekananda College, Agasteeswaram, K.K District on May 25th, 2005.
- Dr. P. Dheena delivered lectures at the UGC Refresher Course conducted by the Department of Mathematics, Kerala University, Trivandrum, on $14^{\rm th}$ and $15^{\rm th}$ February, 2005.
- Dr. AL. Narayanan delivered a special lecture on "Spectral Theory" at Vysya College, Salem, on 12th February, 2005.
- Dr. R. Sampathkumar delivered an invited talk at the "Brainstorming Session on Product Graphs and their Applications" organized by the Department of Mathematics, Bishop Heber College, Tiruchirappalli, during February 21 22, 2005.
- Dr. R. Sampathkumar delivered two lectures on "Orthogonal double covers of graph" in the DST sponsored Research oriented lecture series in Mathematics and Application to Engineering, at Fatima College, Madurai on 22.11.2005.
- Dr. R. Kalaynaraman delivered a talk on "Stochastic processes and its applications" at the Refresher Course conducted by Pondicherry University on 2nd December 2005. He also participated in the "National Conference on Applied Stochastic Processes" from December 15-17, 2005 at Presidency College, Chennai.

DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. R. Sivasamy, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

Readers

- Dr. M.K. Ravichandran, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. V. Rajagopalan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Kannan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Elangovan, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. D. Venkatesan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. R. Elangovan, M.Sc.,
- Dr. R. Jaishankar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)

Lecturers (Selection Grade)

Mrs. G. Meenakshi, M.Sc., M.Phil., PGDCA

Lecturers (Senior Scale)

- Dr. S. Parthasarathy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (on lien)
- Dr. P. Pandiyan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Lecturers

- Mr. N. Pukazhenthi, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Dr. C. Subramanian, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

RESEARCH

Inventory Control, Reliability models, Stochastic Processes and its applications, Queueing theory, Bayesian inference, Bio-statistics, Regression analysis, Time series and SQC.

ENDOWMENT LECTURES

Dr. M. Bagavandoss, Professor & Head, Department of Statistics, Madras Christian College, Tambaram, Chennai delivered the Dr. K. Rangaswamy, Dr. Bala V. Balachandran Endowment Special Lecture in "Multivariate Methods and their applications" on 28th March 2005.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Dr. L.S.Ranganathan, Dean, Faculty of Science delivered the Valedictory address on 15.04.2005. Dr.R.Sivasamy, Professor & Head of the Department presided over the function.

Dr. L.S.Ranganathan, Dean, Faculty of Science, Annamalai University inaugurated the Statistics Association on 26.09.2005. Dr.R.Sivasamy, Prof. & Head of the Department presided over the function.

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. AN. Kannappan, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,

Professors

- Dr. S. Krishnan, M.Sc., Ph.D., (till 30.06.2005)
- Dr. M. Dheenathayalu, M.Sc., Ph.D., (till 30.06.2005)
- Dr. PL. RM. Palaniappan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Palanivel, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. T. Sridharan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. N. Ramamurthy, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. V. Arumugam, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Readers

- Dr. S. Barathan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. V. Ramasamy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Vasantharani, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. B. Rajamannan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Sivagurunathan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Lecturers (Senior Scale)

- Dr. C. Manoharan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Kumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Bakkialakshmi, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Mr. S. Sivakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil.,

Lecturers

- Dr. D. Govindarajan, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Dhanapandian, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. D. Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. N. Krishnakumar, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Raghu, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

CISL

Lecturer (Senior Scale)

Mrs. B. Shanthi, B.E., M.Tech.,

Lecturer

Dr. G. Sivakumar, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

RESEARCH

- a) Spectroscopy
- b) Chemical Physics
- c) Ultrasonics
- d) Material Science
- e) Environmental Science

ENDOWMENT LECTURE

Dr.M.Lakshmanan, Professor and Head, Department of Physics, Bharathidasan University, Trichy delivered a series of lectures on "Non-Linear Dynamics" under the Dr.V.Shanmugasundaram Endowment Lecture programme on 11-4-2005.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

The valedictory function of Physics Society was conducted on 13-4-2005. Dr.C.R.Ramachandran, Dean, Faculty of Dentistry gave Valedictory address and distributed the Prizes.

The activities of the Physics Society for the academic year 2005-2006 were inaugurated on 19-10-2005 by Dr.L.B.Venkatrangan, Vice-Chancellor, Annamalai University.

'Prof. K.Ramasamy Endowment' worth of Rs 1.10 Lacs has been instituted on 19-10-2005.

Dr.C.Manoharan, Dr.S.Kumar & Dr.S.Bakkialkshmi, Lecturers (SS) attended the Refresher Course on Recent Developments in Physics held from 15-12-2004 to 4-1-2005 conducted by the Department of Physics, Annamalai University.

Dr.K.Raghu, Lecturer attended a Orientation Course conducted by the Academic Staff College, University of Kerala, Trivanandhapurum from 12-5-2005 to 8-6-2005 (during vacation period).

Dr. AN. Kannappan participated an Orientation programme of the 8th National Youth Parliament Competition at Madurai Kamaraj University on 12th & 13th Sep' 2005 organized by the Ministry of Parliamentary affairs, New Delhi.

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

Spectrum RX1-FTIR for our CISL.

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. K. Pandiarajan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

Professors

- Dr. M. Swaminathan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R.T. Sabapathy Mohan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. C. Karunakaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. A. Manimekalai, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. SP. Meekakshisundaram, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Ramalingam, M.Sc., Ph.D., (promoted as Professor from 01.04.2005)
- Dr. S. Kabilan, M.Sc., Ph.D., (promoted as Professor from 01.04.2005)
- Dr. K.R. Sankaran, M.Sc., Ph.D., (promoted as Professor from 01.04.2005)

Readers

- Dr. M. Gopalakrishnan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. V.R. Parameswaran, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Nagarajan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. J. Jayabharathi, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. M. Shanthi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)

Dr. K. Krishnasamy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)

Lecturers (Senior Scale)

- Dr. N. Rajendiran, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Mr. R. Baskaran, M.Sc., M.Phil,
- Dr. S. Thirumaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Lecturers

- Dr. B. Karthikeyan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. G. Thirunarayanan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Ms. R. Rajalakshmi, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 06.01.2005)
- Dr. G. Rajarajan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (Transferred from Engineering on 19.04.2005)
- Dr. V. Sughanya, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (from 31.01.2005)

RESEARCH

Synthesis of heterocyclic compounds and a study of their stereochemistry using NMR spectroscopy.

Correlation analysis of rate data involving S, O, SO2 containing organic compounds.

Synthesis and characterization of complexes of macro cyclic ligands.

Synthesis and structural studies on transition metal complex of dithiocarbamates.

Reaction kinetics involving N, halocompounds – LFER study – I strain effect.

Organic Photochemistry

Biodegradation of toxic chemicals

Project

The DST-FTP-Young Scientist Scheme has sanctioned financial assistance to carry out a research project entitled "Solvatochromism, prototropism and complexation of bichromophoric molecules". This project was sanctioned with Rs.10.32 lakhs for implementation in the year 2005 – 2006 with the Investigatorship of Dr. N. Rajendiran.

ENDOWMENT LECTURE

Prof. P. Natarajan, Director, Centre for ultra fast processes, University of Madras, Tharamani Campus, Chennai – 600 113 delivered Prof.Dr. R. Gurumurthy Mangalam Endowment lectures on 02.03.2005.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

- Dr. M. Swaminathan organised a National Seminar on "Applied Research on Solid State Chemistry and Nanotechnology" on 25th & 26th February 2005.
- Dr. M. Swaminathan was awarded Silver medal for his research contribution in solid state chemistry in the National Conference organsied by Indian Association of solid state chemistry and Allied Scientists and Department of Chemistry, Goa University, Goa on 1st December 2005. He delivered a lecture in the Conference. Professor Zacharias, Vice-Chancellor, Goa University gave the award.

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. R. Panneerselvam, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,

Professors

- Dr. R. Selvaraj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. B. Vembu, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Readers

- Dr. V. Venkatesalu, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Sundaramoorthy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K.C. Ravindran, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Thamizhiniyan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Lecturers (Senior Scale)

- Dr. R. Ranganathan, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. AL.A. Chidambaram, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Vijayarengan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. L. Mullainathan, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Somasundaram, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Natarajan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. A. Venkatesan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. D. Dhanavel, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. T. Ravimycin, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Saravanan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Lecturers

- Dr. R. Gopi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. M. Gomathinayagam, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Dr. M. Selvaraju, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Sridharan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Palanisamy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (transferred to DDE from 27.04.2005)
- Mr. G.M. Alagu Lakshmanan, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Dr. C. Anbazhagan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Desingh, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. M. Anbazhagan, M.Sc., Ph.D., PGDCA., [from 11.08.2005]

RESEARCH

M.Phil. and Ph.D. Research programme are being pursued in the following areas:

Triazole induced growth and metabolism in plants

Physiology of salt tolerance in Mangroves

Stress physiology in crop plants

Cytotaxonomy and biosystematics

Biological studies in marine algae

Ecophysiological studies on effluent toxicity

Bioactive compounds from Halophytes and Mangroves

Cytogenetics of crop plants

Research projects that is actively being carried out during this academic year

Principal Investigator : Dr. V. Venkatesalu

Co-Investigator : Dr. P. Sundaramoorthy

Title : Identification, Distribution, Propagation and

Seasonal variation of Vitex peduncularis. Wall.

Cat. in the Southern region of India

Agency : Ministry of Defence - DRDE

Period : July 2005 to July 2006

Amount : Rs. 4, 50,800/-

Ph.D.

- 1. Growth and yield modification in Tapioca using Triazoles by M. Gomathinayagam under the guidance of Dr. R. Panneerselvam.
- 2. Triazoles induced growth and biochemical changes in *Coleus forskholii* (Briq) by Mr. G.M. Alagu lakshmanan under the guidance of Dr. R. Panneerselvam.
- 3. Alteration of growth and Antioxidant potential by Triazole on *Raphanus* sativus L. by S. Sankari under the guidance of Dr. R. Panneerselvam.
- 4. Screening of some Halophytes and Mangroves for antimicrobial activity by M. Chandrasekaran under the guidance of Dr. V. Venkatesalu.
- 5. Studies on the effect of application of composts from certain halophytes on the Biochemical and Physiological characteristics of *Arachis hypogaea* Linn., by V. Balakrishnan under the guidance of Dr. K.C. Ravindran.
- 6. Effect of Aluminium and lead toxicity on the growth, yield and biochemical changes of (*Vigna mungo* L.) Hepper and *Vigna unguiculata* Linn by S. Ravikumar under the guidance of Dr. P. Thamizhiniyan.
- 7. Studies on Induced Mutagenesis in Soy bean (*Glycine max* (L.) Merr.) by P. Pavadai under the guidance of Dr. D. Dhanavel.
- 8. Physical and Chemical Mutagenesis in black gram (*Vigna mungo* (L.) Hepper) var VBNr. by Arul Balachandran under the guidance of Dr. L. Mullainathan.
- 9. Effect of Seaweed extracts on *Vigna sinensis* var.(Co.6) and *Vigna radiata* var. (Pusabold) by S. Sivasankari under the guidance of Dr. V. Venkatesalu.
- 10. Effect of Physical and Chemical mutagenesis in cluster bean (Cyamopsis tetragonoloba. L.) by S. Velu under the guidance of Dr. L. Mullainathan.

- 11. Physiological and Biochemical changes in Sunflower varieties exposed to different levels of early season drought stress by P. Manivannan under the guidance of Dr. R. Somasundaram.
- 12. Study on the growth and biochemical changes induced by triazole in tuber crops by A. Kishore Kumar under the guidance of Dr. R. Sridharan.
- 13. Cytotaxonomical and Tissue culture studies on some commercial Orchids by T. Ramesh under the guidance of Dr. P. Ranganathan.
- 14. Studies on the bioactive compounds from *Stoechospermum marginatum* and *Dictyota dichotoma* by M. Ayyappan under the guidance of Dr. R. Selvaraj.
- 15. Response of paddy varieties for chromium pollution by K. Sankar Ganesh under the guidance of Dr. P. Sundaramoorthy.

SPECIAL LECTURES

- Dr. A. Gnanam former chairman, NAAC delivered a special lecture on "Photosynthetic flexibility in *Pedilanthus*" on 19th February 2005.
- Dr. N. Kaliyaperumal, Deputy Director, CMFRI Mandapam, Rameswaram, delivered a special lecture on "Seaweed research and Utilisation in India past, present & future on 19th February 2005.
- Dr. RamRajasekaran, Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore delivered a special lecture on "Lipids and their Importance" at the Senate hall on 19th February 2005.
- Dr. M. Gunasekar, Senior Scientist, Natural Products, International Flavour and Fragrances Ltd., Chennai delivered a special lecture on "Opportunities in Natural products Research" on 18th March 2005.
- Dr. Mrs. G. Parimala, Consultant, Cholayil group of companies, Chennai, delivered a special lecture on "Scope for Herbalists in Industrial Sectors" on 18th March 2005.

UGC-SAP sponsored special lectures were delivered by (i) Prof. K.M. Marimuthu, Former Vice-Chancellor, Bharathiar University on "Tradescantia (Commelinaceae) to space for experiments" on 16th August, 2005 (ii) Prof. A.T. Natarajan, University of Tuscia, Italy on "Relevance of Chromosome Aberrations (CA) to human health and Fluorescence insitu hybridization [FISH]" on 16th August, 2005. (iii) Prof. Radha Saraswathi, Faculty of Bio-Science, Vellore Institute of Technology, Vellore on "Chromosomal radio sensitivity in Monozygotic and Heterozygotic twins" on 16th August, 2005.

Special lecture was delivered by Dr. S. Seeni, Deputy Director Tropical Botanical Garden and research institute (TBGRI) Trivandrum, Kerala on "Biotechnology for Medicinal plant Conservation and sustainable development" on 25th August 2005 at the Watson hall of the department.

Endowment Lectures

Prof. Dr.K.P. Chellappan Endowment lecture was delivered by Dr. T.G. Prasad, Professor & Head, Division of Crop Physiology, University of Agricultural Sciences,

Bangalore on 5th April, 2005 on "Transgenic approaches for drought stress tolerance options & Evidences".

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Library: The department is being provided with 6000 books and journals. The books are issued to the students (M.Phil.,) on alternative days and (M.Sc., M.Sc., Herbal Science) weekly once. There are about 124 Ph.D theses and 358 M.Phil theses for reference. The library is kept open from 9.30 AM to 1.30 PM on all working days.

Botanical Society: Dr. N. Panchanathan, Professor in-charge of the Training and Placement cell inaugurated the Botanical society on 18th March 2005 in the Watson hall of the Department. Dr. J. Vasanthakumar, Professor, presided over the function. Dr. R. Panneerselvam, Professor & Head, Department of Botany and Dr. V. Venkatesalu, Staff co-ordinator, Training and placement cell had arranged for the function on behalf of the Botanical Society. The Society joined hands with the Training and Placement cell of our University in giving information to the students regarding job opportunities available in the field of Herbal Science.

UGC-National Seminar: The Two day UGC National Seminar on "Present Scenario in plant Science Research" was conducted during 19-20 February, 2005. Prof. Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan, Vice-Chancellor inaugurated the seminar on 19th February 2005. Prof. Dr. A. Gnanam delivered the key-note address, Prof.Dr.L.S.Ranganathan, Dean, Faculty of Science felicitated the function and Prof.Dr.R. Panneerselvam presided over the function.

The valedictory function of the seminar was held on 20th February 2005 in the Watson hall of the department. Prof. Dr. G. Kuppuswamy, Dean, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University delivered the valedictory function and Dr.R.Panneerselvam, HOD presided over the function. Dr. R. Selvaraj, Professor of Botany organized the Seminar.

Workshop on ELISA techniques: The Department of Botany has conducted the first one day workshop under UGC – SAP Programme on 2nd September 2005. The workshop was inaugurated by Dr. L.S. Ranganathan, Dean, Faculty of Science and Dr. R. Panneerselvam, Prof. & Head, Department of Botany welcomed the participants. The technical experts from Qualigens, the supplier of the ELISA instrument gave the demonstration and training to the participants. About twenty participants of various departments of the science faculty of our university attended the workshop.

The second workshop on ELISA technique was conducted by the Department of Botany on 22.10.2005. Seventeen participants of various departments of the science faculty of our university attended this workshop.

N.S.S. Camp: The II M.Sc. students of the Unit-15 under the guidance of the N.S.S. Programme Officer Dr.L.Mullainathan took part in rehabilitation of the village Sathiyavadi and Nandhapadi, Vridhachalam taluk during 20th to 29th Jan. 2005. The students worked actively in the development of water resources of the village, teaching them of rainwater harvest and making the best use of the same in a hygienic way. They also planted tree saplings and reconstructed the village roads.

N.S.S. Seminar: The NSS unit 15 of the Department of Botany along with units 16, 18 and 19 conducted an one day seminar on "Career and Guidance & counseling on 30th July 2005 at the Libra hall of our University Library Dr. L.S. Ranganathan, Dean, Faculty of Science presided over the function. Dr. L. Mullainathan, the unit programme officer, joined in the conduction of the seminar.

Tour Programmes: The II M.Sc Students were taken to Kolli Hills on a two day educational tour for the study on Herbal plants. The tour was conducted during 25-26 February 2005 under the leadership of Dr. B. Vembu and Assisted by Dr. V. Venkatesalu, Dr. L. Mullainathan, Dr.R.Somasundaram, Dr. A. Venkatesan, Dr. S. Saravanan, and Dr. R. Sridharan.

The I M Sc Students, were taken to Rameswaram, on a two day educational tour for study and collection of Algae in and around Rameswaram and Mandapam. The tour was conducted during 13-14th March, 2005 under the leadership of Dr.R.Selvaraj, Professor of Botany and Assisted by Dr. AL.A. Chidambaram, Dr.S.Natarajan, Dr.M.Selvaraju, Mr.G.M.Alagu Lakshmanan and Dr. C. Anbalagan, Lecturers in Botany.

Invited Lectures: Dr. R. Panneerselvam delivered an invited lecture on "Antoxidant stress aluviation" in Kongu Nadar Arts & Science, Coimbatore on 16th September 2005.

He also delivered another invited lecture on "Role of Micro Nutrients in hydroponics" on 4th October, 2005 at Tamil Nadu Science & Technology Centre, Chennai.

- Dr. R. Panneerselvam delivered invited lecture on "Antoxidant metabolism" and "Triazole induced metabolism" for Refressher course in Barathidasan University during November 2005.
- Dr. V. Venkatesalu, Reader in Botany, gave an invited lecture on "Water borne diseases" during one day NSS seminar on 17th May, 2005.

Distinctions Gained : Dr. R. Panneerselvam has been selected Member, Board of Studies, University of Madras, Chennai.

Training Attended: Dr. R. Somasundaram, Dr. R. Sridharan, Mr. G.M. Alagulakshmanan attended the training programme on ELISA and PCR techniques from 1st to 6th August 2005 conducted by the University of Agricultural Sciences, GKVK campus, Bangalore.

Dr. S. Natarajan & Dr. S. Saravanan attended the UGC-Refresher course in Botany conducted by the Department of Botany, Annamalai University at Annamalainagar from 20th December 2004 to 9th January 2005.

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

LCD Projector, Ten Computer Systems, NIKON – Florescence Microscope - Trinocular with phase contrast and image analyzer, ELISA reader and washer, PCR – Thermal cycler.

DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. L.S. Ranganathan, M.Sc., Ph.D., B.Ed.,.

Professors

- Dr. K. Ramasamy, M.Sc., Ph.D., D.E.M.Z.,
- Dr. R. Ramalingam, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. Selvisabhanayakam, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. N. Indra, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,

Readers

- Dr. V. Mathivanan, M.Sc. M.A. M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. G. Jagadeesan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. A. Jebanesan, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D., PGDHE
- Dr. S. Hemalatha, M.A., M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. G. Gunasekaran, M.Sc. B.Ed., Ph.D.,

Lecturers (Senior Scale)

- Dr. T. Rameshkumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., D.I.P.C., Ph.D.,
- Dr. V.I. Paul, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. C. Elanchezhiyan, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,

Lecturers

- Dr. S. Milton Prabu, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Pugazhendhi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., D.I.P.C.,
- Dr. M. Muniyan, M.Sc., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. C. Prabhakar, M.Sc., Ph.D., D.I.P.C.,
- Dr. K. Parthasarathi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Gopal, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Ealumalai, M.Sc., M.Phil., D.C.A., P.G.D.E.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Dhanasekaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., [from 11.07.2005]

RESEARCH

Ph.D.

- 1. Studies on the influence of *Tribulus terrestris* seed extract on selected tissues of mercuric chloride intoxicated mice, *Mus musculus*. T. Sugunavarman under the guidance of Dr.G.Jagadeesan
- 2. The Potential use of secondary metabolites of soil, fungi and actinomycetes against vector mosquitoes M.Govindarajan under the guidance of Dr.A.Jabanesan
- 3. Effects of copper on different life stages of the freshwater fish *Mystus vittatus* (Block) S.Subathra under the Guidance of Dr. R.Karuppasamy.

- 4. Impact of selected heavy metals flow in an aquatic ecosystem River cauvery of Thanjavur District, Tamil Nadu O.Jeyachitra under the guidance of Dr.V.Mathivanan
- 5. Bioefficacy of certain cucurbitaceous plant extracts against mosquito vectors K.Mullai under the guidance of Dr.A.Jebanesan.
- 6. Neuroprotective effect of curcumin and its derivatives in the experimental model of parkinsons disease A.Rajeswari under the guidance of Dr.M.Sabesan.

SPECIAL LECTURES

- Dr. L.S. Ranganathan delivered a special lecture on UGC Refresher Course on "Industrial Biotechnology" on 29.12.2005 conducted by the Department of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University.
- Dr. R. Ramalingam delivered a special lecture on "Vermicompositing-an emerging technology to recycle organic solid wastes" in UGC Refresher Course on "Industrial Biotechnology" on 21.12.2005 conducted by the Department of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University.

Endowment Lectures

On 29.04.05 Dr.P.R.Padma, Reader, Department of Biochemistry and Biotechnology, Avinashilingam Deemed University, Coimbature delivered two Special lectures on "Genomics" and "Immunogenomics" for Dr.V.R.Muthukaruppan Endowment.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Library

The Department is being provided with 4935 books and Journals. The books are issued to the II M.Sc Students on Tuesday, I M.Sc Students on Wednesday, M.Sc Environmental Biotechnology Students on Thursday, M.Sc Integrated Bioinformatics and Zoology Students on Monday and M.Phil, Ph.D Scholars on alternative days. There are about 104 Ph.D theses and 264 M.Phil theses for reference. The library is kept opened from 9.30 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. on working days.

Valedictory function

On 12.04.05 Zoological society conducted the valedictory function. Dr.K.Vaithyanathan Dean, Faculty of Education, Annamalai University, delivered the valedictory address. Dr.L.S.Ranganathan Professor and Head Department of Zoology, Dean Faculty of Science, presided.

Freshers Welcome

On 27.09.05 the Zoological Society conducted the 'Freshers Welcome'. Dr.L.S.Ranganathan Professor and Head, Department of Zoology, Presided.

Inauguration of the Zoological Society

Dr.A.Subbian, Dean Faculty of Arts, Annamalai University, inaugurated the activity of Zoological Society on 27.09.05. Dr.L.S.Ranganathan, Professor and Head, Department of Zoology delivered welcome address.

UGC Sponsored National Seminar

Dr.L.B.Venkatrangan Vice – Chancellor inaugurated the U.G.C Sponsored National Seminar "Biovison – 2005" on 21.01.05 and delivered inaugural address. Dr.L.S.Ranganathan Professor and Head, Department of Zoology, Dean Facilty of Science welcomed the delegates. Dr.C.R.Ramachandran, Dean faculty of Dentistry felicitated the function. Dr.R.Ramalingam Professor of Zoology has given vote of thanks.

On 22.01.05 Dr.G.Kuppusamy, Dean Faculty of Agriculture, delivered the Valedictory address. in the Valedictory function of U.G.C National Seminar on "Biovison – 2005"

National Science Day

On 25.02.05 the National Science Day Elocution Competition was conducted by the Department of Zoology.

"INFO MERGE -05" Students level One day Seminar

Prof. B.Palaniappan, Dean, Faculty of Engineering, Annamalai University inaugurated on 11th April 2005. Dr.L.S.Ranganathan, Dean, Faculty of Science presided over the function. Special lecture delivered by Dr. V.P.Menon Prof. and Head, Department of Biochemistry and Dr.T.Balasubramanian felicitated the function.

Training and placement cell Employment motivation programme

On 17.10.2005 Dr.N.Panchanathan Professor and Head, Department of Business Administration Annamalai University delivered a special lecture on "Employment motivation" Dr. R.Ramalingam, Professor of Zoology, Placement Cell Co-ordinator welcomed the gathering Dr.L.S.Ranganathan, Professor and Head, Department of Zoology, Dean Faculty of Science presided over the function. Mr.S.Jonesh II M.Sc Environmental Biotechnology gave vote of thanks.

Dr. Selvisabhanayakam received the Best Citizens of India Award from "International Publishing House", New Delhi during the month of November 2005.

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

Colony Counter, Trinocular Microscope, Incubator, Centrifuge

CENTRE OF ADVANCE STUDY IN MARINE BIOLOGY

STAFF

Professor & Director

Dr. T. Balasubramanian, M.Sc., Ph.D., D.M.P.C. (U.K.)

Professors

- Dr. L. Kannan, M.Sc., Ph.D., D.Sc.,
- Dr. S. Ajmal Khan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Kathiresan, M.Sc., Ph.D., D.Sc.,
- Dr. S. Rajagopal, M.Sc., Ph.D., (promoted as Professor from 01.04.2005)
- Dr. (Mrs.) Olivia J. Fernando, M.Sc., Ph.D., (promoted as Professor from 01.04.2005)

Readers

- Dr. M. Natarajan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. N. Veerappan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. M. Srinivasan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Perumal, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. A. Shanmugam, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. (Mrs.) P.S. Lyla, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

Lecturers (Senior Scale)

- Dr. P.Sampathkumar, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Anantharaman, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. M. Kalaiselvam, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. (Mrs.) S. Jayalakshmi, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Soundarapandian, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

Lecturers

- Dr. S.T. Somasundaram, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Ravichandran, M.Sc., Ph.D., (transferred from Dept. of Zoology from 11.04.2005)
- Dr. G. Ananthan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Sivakumar, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. T. Ramanathan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Bragadeeswaran, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. V. Ravi, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Mayavu, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. G. Sankar, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Ramamoorthy, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S.M. Raffi, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. V. Ashok Prabu, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Murugesan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. A. Chezhian, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. T.T. Ajithkumar, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. A. Saravanakumar, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. Deivasigamani, M.Sc., Ph.D., (from 10.02.2005)

Senior Scientific Officers

- Mr. K. Mohan, B.E.,
- Dr. M. Arumugam, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. K. Raja, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. T. Ramesh, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 18.04.2005)
- Dr. R. Rajasekaran, M.Sc., Ph.D., (from 20.04.2005)
- Mr. P. Vijayanand, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 22.09.2005)
- Mr. S. Sudhakar, M.Sc., (from 20.10.2005)
- Dr. A. Sundaramanickam, M.Sc., Ph.D., (from 28.12.2005)

RESEARCH

- 1. Resource assessment using remote sensing and GIS tools
- 2. Biodiversity assessment
- 3. Biotoxins and their biomedical applications
- 4. Ballast water microbiology and bioinvasions
- 5. Damselfishes of Gulf of Mannar and the biology of *Pomacentrus caeruleus* (Quoy and Gaimard,1825).
- 6. Studies on Helminth parasites of marine fishes from Great Nicobar Biosphere Reserve
- 7. Studies on some aspects on biology and parasites of Engraulids of Parangipettai coast
- 8. Studies on sound producing organs and parasites from some marine fishes
- 9. Studies on the whale sharks of the south east coast of India
- 10. MicroZooplankton ecology.
- 11. Fish larviculture vis- a -vis copepod live-food.
- 12. Fish parasites
- 13. Algal blooms
- 14. Biotechnological investigations in copepods.
- 15. Diagnosis of vibriosis in shrimp, Heparin from molluscus, Anticancer biotoxins.
- 16. Biosurfactants from marine hydrocarbonoclastic bacteria.
- 17. Molecular and biochemical characterization of *Aeromonas hydrophila* in marine environment.
- 18. Mycoflora of Vellar and Uppanar estuaries and their industrially important enzymes
- 19. Tapping of biotechnological potential of extremophiles (halophiles).
- 20. Plankton and heavy metal studies
- 21. Mass seeds production of commercially important Decapod crustaceans.
- 22. Fish immunology
- 23. Marine Ornamental fish Breeding and Coastal Aquaculture
- 24. Monitoring oil and heavy metal pollution in the marine environment
- 25. Marine Aquarium Keeping
- 26. Physical Oceanography
- 27. Studies on sand dune formatting coastal plants at silver Beach, Cuddalore
- 28. Impacts of Tsunami on fisheries
- 29. Studies on benthos, biology and biodiversity, biochemistry and taxonomy.
- 30. Coastal floral Biotechnology and Pharmacology in coastal medicinal plants.

SPECIAL LECTURES

Dr. L. Kannan

Delivered a lecture on "Coral reef diseases" to the participants of the UGC-Refresher Course, conducted by the Department of Pathology, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University on 31st January 2005.

Delivered lectures on "Coral reef diseases" and "Invasive alien species" to the participants of the UGC-Refresher Course on Coastal and Marine Ecology, conducted by the Department of Zoology, University of Madras on 15.2.2005.

Attended the meeting on "Tsunami Awareness Creation" and delivered a lecture on "Tsunami effects in the marine environment" organized by the Cuddalore Lions clubs and Muthirai Foundation at Cuddalore on 27th February 2005.

Delivered a lecture on "Tsunami and the marine environment of east coast of India" on the occasion of Science Day Celebration in Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirapalli on 2nd March 2005.

Delivered a lecture on "Tsunami's effect on the mangroves and coral reefs of India" at Vivekananda College, Chennai on 11th March 2005.

Gave a presentation on the "Rapid assessment of impact of tsunami on marine life in Nicobar island and Palk Bay" at the Ministry of Environment and Forests, Government of India, New Delhi on $15^{\rm th}$ March 2005.

Delivered a guest lecture on "Tsunami and its effect on the Nicobar islands" at North Eastern Hill University, Shillong on 17th March 2005.

Delivered a lecture on "Alien species" to the participants of "Workshop on advances in marine biodiversity research, conservation and management" at CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University on 21st March 2005.

Delivered a special lecture on "Impact of tsunami on the coastal and marine resources of India" at the National Seminar on "Effect of tsunami on the coastal ecology" organised at CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai on 10th April 2005.

Delivered a lecture on "Understanding Biodiversity" to the participants of the UNU-INWEH-UNESCO International Training course on "Coastal and marine biodiversity in mangrove ecosystems" at CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai on 16th June 2005.

Delivered a lecture on "Research proposal preparation" to the faculty members of AVVM Sri Pushpam College, Poondi, Thanjavur, on 21st June 2005.

Delivered a lecture on "Impact of tsunami on coastal and marine biodiversity of India" to the PG students of Botany and Microbiology at AVVM Sri Pushpam College, Poondi, Thanjavur, on 21st June 2005.

Delivered an invited talk on "Seagrasses of India: Ecobiology and conservation" during the National Symposium on Marine Plants, their Chemistry and Utilization at SDMRI, Tuticorin on 25th June 2005.

Key note address on Biodiversity conservation in National Symposium on conservation and valuation of Marine Biodiversity, Organised by Zoological Survey of India, Chennai on 28.12.2005

Dr. K. Kathiresan

Visited Saitama University in Japan and delivered a talk to faculty, scholars and students on 'Marine cyanobacteria from mangrove environment' on 5th October 2005.

Delivered an invited lecture on 'Mangroves and Global Environment: Flourishing or Perishing?" on 7.10.2005 at Centre for Marine Environmental Studies, Ehime University, Japan and also discussed to draw plans for future research under MOU signed between out university and Ehime University.

Visited mangroves of Singapore, Raffle Biodiversity Museum and National University of Singapore during October 13 and 14, 2005.

Delivered special lectures on Ecology of Coastal Environment organized by Madras University and affiliated colleges.

Participated in an International Symposium on Green House Gas and Carbon Balances in Mangrove Coastal Ecosystems (GREENMANG 2005) held at Tsukuba International Congress Center, Japan, during 3rd – 4th, October, 2005. Delivered a talk on 'Mangrove Forests in India: Possibility of rehabilitation of destroyed forests as carbon sink'. Published as abstract in the Proceedings page no. 131.

Workshop on Modern Tools in Marine Biotechnology, Parangipettai, 17-19, November, 2005. Presented a paper on 'Cell and Tissue Culture'. Pp.18-32.

Key note speech on "Bioprospecting potentials: coastal mangrove ecosystems of India" in the National Seminar on Bioprospecting of bioresource, 8-10 December 2005, St. Xavier's autonomous college, Palayamkottai.

Invited speech on "Coastal vegetation mitigated tsunami" in National Commemorative conference on Tsunami, held during December 26-29, 2005 at School of Energy, Environment and Natural Resources & Deptt. Of Sociology, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai.

Invited speech on "Marine Microbiology: recent trends" in National Symposium on recent trends in microbial biotechnology, held during December 29 & 30, 2005 at Sri Sankara Arts and Science College, Kanchipuram.

Dr. M. Natarajan

Delivered a special Lecture on "Discoveries of Einstein" in the National Science day – 2005 conducted at CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University on 28th February 2005.

Delivered a special Lecture on "Marine aquarium keeping and Maintenance" during the "National vocation training program on marine bioresources for school children" conducted at CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University during 6th May to 7th June, 2005

Delivered a special lecture on "Sampling technique in the Mangrove Ecosystem" on UNU-UNWEH-UNESCO sponsored International Training course on "Biodiversity

in Mangrove Ecosystem" conducted by CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University from June 14 – 28, 2005

Dr. N. Veerappan

Delivered a special lecture on 'Marine Fish Parasites' in the UNU-UNESCO International Training Workshop on coastal Mangrove Biodiversity at CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University during 14th and 28th June .2005.

Dr. M. Srinivasan

Delivered a guest lecture in Lions club of Cuddalore on "TSUNAMI" During February 2005

Invited for guest lecture on "Mind" at Aliyar, in Vision for Wisdom during March 2005.

Invited for Guest lecture at ARLM Higher Secondary School, Cuddalore during June 2005

Delivered a guest lecture on "Marine Reptiles" at DIET, A teachers training Institute at Vadalur August 2005.

All India radio, Pondicherry, has invited to deliver a dialogue on mangroves during August 2005.

Invited as a guest for Independence Day August 15, 2005 in a school near Nellikuppam and delivered a general lecture on "moral values" for young students.

NGO, Muthamil trust has invited for guest lecture on Natural Disaster and management at rural school near Panruti September 2005.

Invited for guest lecture on "Personality Development" at AVC College of Engineering in September 2005

Invited to inaugurate Nature club at KNC College of Arts and Science at Cuddalore and delivered a special lecture on "Environmental Protection" 19.10.05.

Dr. P. Perumal

Delivered a special lecture titled, "Plankton & Environmental Management" for the refresher course (Coastal Marine Ecology), Dept. of Marine Sciences, Berhampur University, Berhampur (Orissa) on 17th February, 2005.

Delivered a special lecture to participants of UNU-INWEH-UNESCO International Training course titled, "Coastal Biodiversity in Managrove Ecosystems" at CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangipettai (India) on $16^{\rm th}$ June, 2005.

Dr. A. Shanmugam

Delivered lectures on "Coastal molluscan diversity and its role in pollution" in the Refresher course on Coastal Marine pollution" in the Department of Marine Sciences, Berhampur University, Berhampur, Orissa on 17.02.2005.

"Tsunami and Coastal environment" in the Workshop on "Post tsunami rehabilitation of fisheries in Nagapattineam district, organized by the Department of Fisheries and the NGO Coordination Centre in the District Collectorate, Nagapattinam on 13.03.2005

"Domestic sanitation and waste treatment" in the Seminar on Pollution Control" sponsored and organized by NSS, Annamalai University, in CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai on 19.03.2005.

"Biodiversity of Molluscs" in the Workshop on Advance in the marine biodiversity research, management and conservation" sponsored by Tamil Nadu State Council for Science & Technology, Chennai and University Grants Commission, New Delhi organized by CAS in Marie Biology, Annamalai University in CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai on 22.03.2005

Dr. P. Sampathkumar

Delivered lecture on "Clean Water" in the NSS organized seminar on Pollution Control, NSS Programme held at CAS in Marine Biology on 19.03.2005.

Delivered lecture on "Bottom Topography of the Oceans" in the Training Programme for Elementary Teachers working in coastal area on 23rd June, 2005 at Vadalur organized by District Institute of Education and Training.

Dr. P. Anantharaman

Guest lecture delivered on "Coastal Zone Management and Environment" at DIET, Vadalur on 21st June, 2005.

Guest lecture delivered on "Conservation and Utilization of Seaweeds" Workshop organized by National Biodiversity Authority and CAS in Marine Biology, at Annamalai University on $4^{\rm th}$ June, 2005.

UNU-UNESCO training course guest lecture delivered on "Identification of Seaweeds from the Mangrove Environment" on 18th June, 2005.

Delivered special Lecture on "Seaweeds and their Uses" for Department of Biotechnology, Govt. of India sponsored summer training programme on Marine bio-resources for school children, held from 7th May to 6th June, 2005, CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University

Dr. M. Kalaiselvam

Invited lecture on "DNA markers in Fisheries Science", a DBT sponsored summer training programme, organized by Sengunther Arts and Science College, Thiruchengodu.

Dr. S. Jayalakshmi

Lecture on "Pollution control" in Role of Youth in Recharging of Water Resources, one day seminar on *Pollution* Control, NSS programme, held at CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangipettai – 608 502, on 19th March, 2005.

Lecture cum practical class on "isolation and identification of bacteria and fungi" for UNU-UNESCO international training course participants. Held at CAS in Marine Biology, on 14th to 29 June 2005.

Dr. P. Soundarapandian

"Shrimp and prawn resources" in National Vacation Training Programme on Marine Bioresources for School Children. Sponsored by Department of Biotechnology Government of India, New Delhi and organized by Centre of Advanced Study in Marine Biology, Annamalai university, Parangipettai, 7th May to 6th June, 2005.

"Prawn and Shrimp Diversity of Mangroves" in Training and capacity building to field staff of Villupuram, Forest division, Centre of advanced study in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangipettai, June 9th to 11th, 2005.

"Palaemonid prawns" UNU-INWEH-UNESCO International Training Course: Coastal Biodiversity in Mangrove Ecosystems.. Centre of advanced study in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangipettai, 14-28th June, 2005.

Dr. T. Somasundaram

Delivered special lecture on "Recent Trends in Marine Biotechnology" for Department of Biotechnology, Govt. of India sponsored summer training programme on Marine bio-resources for school children, held from 7th May to 6th June 2005, CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University

Dr. S. Ravichandran

"Crab biodiversity in mangroves" in Training and Capacity Building to Field Staff of Villupuram, Forest Division. 9th-11th June, 2005.

Dr. G. Ananthan

Delivered a special lecture on "Marine Pollution" organized by DIET (District Institute of Educational Training) on June 21st 2005 at Vadalur.

Dr. T. Ramanathan

Delivered on 27.01.2005 Topic entitled "Present status of coastal floral vegetation after Tsunami" organized by; Institute for Ocean Management, Anna University, Chennai.

Delivered on 19.02.2005 "Recent trends in Biotechnology" organized by Dept. of Microbiology, A.V.C College, Affiliated to Bharathidasan University, Mannampandal

Delivered on 23.07.2005 Topic entitled "In vitro micropropagation of the medicinal and Aromatic Plants" organized by Regional Research Laboratory (CSIR), Bhuvaneswar, Orissa.

Dr. S. Bragadeeswaran

Lecture delivered in One day Seminar on Pollution control- "Environmental Pollution" on $19^{\rm th}$ March, 2005.

Dr. V. Ravi

Delivered a lecture on "Marine Fishery Resources of India" for second Grade Teachers of coastal villages, on June 20,2005, organized by District Institute for Education & Training (DIET), Vadalur.

Dr. S.M. Raffi

Delivered a special Lecture on "Interesting marine organisms" for Department of Biotechnology, Govt. of India sponsored summer training programme on Marine bio-resources for school children, held from 7th May to 6th June, 2005, CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University

Delivered a special Lecture on "Dangerous marine organisms" for forest officials, Forest Department, Govt. of Tamilnadu held on 12th June, 2005, CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University

Assisted practical classes for UNU – INWEH UNESCO sponsored training programme on "Coastal biodiversity in Mangrove ecosystems" held from 14th to 28th June, 2005, CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University

Dr. P. Murugasen

Delivered special Lecture on "Diversity of Benthos" for Department of Biotechnology, Govt. of India sponsored summer training programme on Marine bio-resources for school children, held from 7th May to 6th June, 2005, CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University

Delivered a special Lecture on "Importance of benthos in Mangrove ecosystems" for forest officials, Forest Department, Govt. of Tamilnadu held on 12th June, 2005, CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University

Delivered a special Lecture on "Polychaete diversity in Mangrove ecosystems" for UNU – INWEH UNESCO sponsored training programme on "Coastal biodiversity in Mangrove ecosystems" held from 14th to 28th June, 2005, CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University.

RESEARCH PROJECTS COMPLETED

1. DOD-OSTC Project, New Delhi – Investigation on the biology of potentially exploitable stomatopods resources – Rs.8.67 lakhs – 2002-2005.

Principal Investigator : Dr. S. Ajmalkhan Co-investigator : Dr. P.S. Lyla

2. DOD-OSTC Project, New Delhi – Cephalopod resource assessment and biology of selected spices along Parantipettai coast – Rs.6.31 lakhs – 2002-2005.

Principal Investigators : Dr. A. Purushothaman

Dr. A. Shanmugam

Co-investigator : Dr. T. Balasubramanian

3. DOD Project, New Delhi - Biology and Conservation of Exploited commercially important crabs of Parangipettai coast - Rs.5.56 lakhs - 2002-2005.

Principal Investigator : Dr. T. Kannupandi Co-investigators : Dr. A. Shanmugam

Dr. P. Soundarapandian

4. ICAR Project, New Delhi – Water quality and coastal pollution waste water treatment and management leading to secondary aquaculture practices – Rs.18.83 lakhs – 2002-2005.

Principal Investigators : Dr. T. Balasubramanian

Dr. S. Rajagopal

5. ICAR, Government of India – Marine copepods culture and evaluation of their suitability as live feed for fish & crustacean larvae – Rs.10.00 lakhs – 2002-2005.

Principal Investigator : Dr. P. Perumal

6. National Remote Sensing Agency, DOS – Biodiversity characterization at landscape level using satellite remote sensing and GIS Phase-II – Rs.1.15 lakhs – 2004-2005.

Principal Investigator : Dr. L. Kannan

7. Spic Pharmaceuticals, Cuddalore – Effect of Penicillin-G on Soil microbes (bacteria) – Rs.0.30 lakhs – 2005.

Principal Investigator : Dr. (Mrs.) S. Jayalakhsmi

ON-GOING

8. DOD Project, Government of India – Coastal Ocean Monitoring and Prediction System – Rs.100.1 lakhs – 2000-2007.

Principal Investigator : Dr. T. Balasubramanian

9. CSIR Project, New Delhi – Screening of marine microbes for bioactive from estuaries and mangroves adjacent to Pichavaram and Coral reef area of Gulf of Mannar – Rs.7.01 lakhs – 2004-2007.

Principal Investigator : Dr. A. Purushothaman

10. DOD-OSTC Project, New Delhi – Studies on the biology of Marine mammals and shore birds using chemical studies and DNA methods – Rs.5.73 lakhs – 2004-2007.

Principal Investigator : Dr. AN. Subramanian
Co-investigators : Dr. T. Balasubramanian
Dr. A. Purushothaman

11. DOD, Government of India – Benthic fauna of continental slope from 200-1000m depths of Arabian Sea and Bay of Bengal – Rs.18.013 lakhs – 2003-2007.

Principal Investigator : Dr. S. Ajmal Khan Co-investigators : Dr. S. Rajagopal Dr. P.S. Lyla

12. DOD, Government of India – Benthic producitivity studies of the Indian EEZ – Rs.9.5 lakhs – 2003-2008.

Principal Investigator : Dr. S. Ajmal Khan

13. MOEF – Biodiversity of malcofanua in Mangroves of east coast of India IUCN Categorization – Rs.16.85 lakhs.

Principal Investigator : Dr. A. Shanmugam

14. MOEF – Upgrading the directory of wetlands of India – Rs.5.9 lakhs.

Principal Investigator : Dr. T. Balasubramanian

15. DOD, Government of India – Harmful algal bloom (HAB) in the Indian EEZ – Rs.17.84 lakhs – 2004-2007.

Principal Investigator : Dr. T. Balasubramanian

Co-Investigators : Dr. P. Perumal

Dr. P. Sampathkumar Dr. P. Anantharaman 16. DOD-OSTC – Investigations on Benthos in the inshore waters (up to 30m) off Parangipettai – Rs.20.00 lakhs – 2005-2008.

Principal Investigators : Dr. S. Rajagopal

Dr. S. Ajmal Khan

17. MoEn&F, Government of India – Assessment of Marine Microbial floral and faunal Diversity of the coral reef environs of the little Andaman Islands–Rs.30.59 lakhs – 2005-2008.

Principal Investigator : Dr. L. Kannan

18. MoEn&F, Government of India – Studies on rare mangrove species in India for their effective conservation – Rs.28.64 lakhs – 2005-2008.

Principal Investigator : Dr. K. Kathiresan

19. Ministry of Defence, Government of India – Sonar Studies of Sound Producing Marine Fishes for their possible utility in Navigation and Defence Operations – Rs.31.66 lakhs – 2005-2008.

Co-ordiantor : Dr. T. Balasubramanian

Principal Investigator : Dr. N. Veerappan Co-Investigators : Dr. M. Natarajan Dr. M. Kalaiselvam

20. Ministry of Defence, Government of India – Bioluminescence from Luminous bacteria in Marine Environment Modeling as non acoustic markers – Rs.35.617 lakhs – 2005-2008.

Co-ordinator : Dr. T. Balasubramanian Principal Investigator : Dr. S. Jayalakshmi Co-Investigator : Dr. S.T. Somasundaram

21. PADI Foundation, USA – Effect of Post Tsunami on the breeding grounds of the endangered turtle population along the Tamil Nadu coast - Rs.1.38 lakhs – 2005-2006.

Principal Investigator : Dr. K. Ramamoorthy

22. DBT, Government of India – Marine Ornamental Fish (Clown Fish) breeding and technology transfer to SC & ST Fisher Folk Livelihood as their Livelihood option – Rs.21.23 lakhs – 2005-2008.

Co-ordinator : Dr. T. Balasubramanian
Principal Investigator : Dr. T. Ajith Kumar
Co-Investigators : Dr. K. Ramoorthy
Dr. A. Saravanakumar

OTHER ACTIVITIES

CAS in Marine Biology

Conducted training programmes "Suvarna Jeyanthi thittathin Keezh Suya Uthavikuzhu Payirchipalarkalin Viparappatiyal" from 28.04.05 to 01.05.05.(Seafood Preparation)

Conducted training programme on seaweed culture to self help group in and around Parangipettai organized with Govt. of Tamil Nadu from 23rd to 25th July, 2005 at CAS in Marine Biology

DOD-OSTC Centre of Excellence

UGC-SAP in CAS in Marine Biology

Co-ordinator for CAS in Marine Biology Training and Placement Cell

CAS in Marine Biology has more than 12 numbers of costly imported analytical instruments in our Instrumentation laboratory worth more than 1.5 crore. These instruments are periodically maintained and put in to constant use by the way of analysing research samples from our own students, scholars and staff members, from other department of our University, national laboratories and from various industries, on chargeable basis as per our Syndicate resolution No. 51 dated 06.05.1998. By way of sample analysis, a sum of Rs. 4.00 lakhs has been collected so far and this amount is being used for the procurement of spares & accessories, chemicals & consumable and other incidental expenses.

Sub Centre for Yoga studies and N.S.S.

Organised National Science Day on 28th February 2005 Sponsored by Dept. of Biotechnolgy, New Delhi

National Seminar on "Effect of Tsunami on coastal ecosystem" on April 9th 2005, Programme coordinator Prof. T. Balasubramanian, Organising Secretaries Dr. S.T. Somasundaram and Dr. P. Anantharaman.

Interactive workshop on "Conservation and sustainable utilization of marine resource", 14.06.2005, Organised by National Biodiversity Authority, Govt. of India, New Delhi and CAS in Marine Biology at Annamalai University.

UNU-INWEH-UNESCO International training course on "Coastal biodiversity in mangrove ecosystems", 14.06.2005 to 29.06.2005 at CAS in Marine Biology, Programme Coordinator Prof. T. Balasubramanian, Organising Secretaries Dr.K.Kathiresan and Dr. S. Ajmal Khan.

National vacation training programme on Marine Bioresources for School Children, 7th May to 6th June, 2005 at CAS in Marine Biology, Sponsored by DBT, New Delhi. Programme Coordinator Prof.T. Balasubramanian, Course Coordinator Dr. S. Ajmal Khan and Course Director Dr. S. Rajagopal

Workshop on Advances in marine biodiversity research, conservation and management, 21-24th March, 2005. Sponsored by TNSCS&T, Chennai and UGC, New Delhi. Programme Coordinator Prof.T. Balasubramanian, Conveners Dr.S.Rajagopal, Dr. S. Ajmal Khan and Dr.P.S. Lyla.

Evaluation workshop of ENVIS Centres in Southern Region 18th August, 2005 at Annamalai University. Programme Coordinator Prof.T. Balasubramanian.

Symposium on "Application of Spirituality in Education" on 16.09.2005 at Annamalai University, Organised by CAS in Marine Biology and Centre for Yoga

Studies. Programme Coordinator Prof.T. Balasubramanian Organising Secretaries Dr. M.Srinivasan and Dr. K. Sivakumar.

Workshop on Disaster Mitigation Technology, Demonstration and Training on 21st September 2005 at Annamalai University. Programme Coordinator Prof. T. Balasubramanian.

Training workshop on Polycheate taxonomy on September 19th to 21st, 2005 at CAS in Marine Biology, Sponsored by UGC. Programme Coordinator Prof. T. Balasubramanian.

Workshop on modern tools in Marine Biotechnology, 17th to 19th November, 2005, Sponsored TNSCS&T, Chennai and NCSTC, New Delhi. Programme Coordinator Prof. T. Balasubramanian, Organising Secretaries Dr. S.T. Somasundaram and Dr. P. Anantharaman.

A meeting was conducted on 12th December 2005 at NIOT, Chennai for establishing multinational collaborative research programme on Air Pollution involving Ehime University, Japan, Chinese academy of Sciences, China and University of Lancastier, U.K.

Library Activities

Total No. of Books 6, 800. Current Year 61 Books Purchased (Amount Rs.2 Lakhs) Working Hours 10.00 AM to 8.00 PM Journals Available: Ind. J. Mar. Sciences, Ind. J. Biotechnology, J. of Mar. Biol. Ass. of India, Current Science, J. of Ecology, Asian J. Mar. Microbiol.Env. Science and Biotechnology.

Dr. T. Balasubramanian

Attended DBT-UGC Task force meeting, 19th January, 2005, New Delhi.

Attended COMAPS steering committee meeting , 27^{th} January, 2005, CPCB, New Delhi.

Attended UGC National committee on connectively programme, 16th Feb., 2005, New Delhi.

Attended Eastern & Western ghats meeting, 17^{th} & 18^{th} February, 2005, New Delhi.

Attended UGC-Innovative programme, 9th to 11th March, 2005, New Delhi Attended UGC Expert Committee meeting 29th & 30th March 2005, New Delhi Attended DOD Comaps review meeting, 19th April 2005, New Delhi

Attended UGC National committee on connectively programme, $11^{\rm th}$ May 2005, Pune.

UGC expert member – College of potential for excellence, $25\text{-}27^{\text{th}}$ May, 2005, Patna

Expert member ICAR ASRB Fisheries Scientists, Recruitment Board meeting on 7^{th} & 8^{th} June, 2005, New Delhi

MOEn & F Expert committee member on Eastern & Western ghats Review Meeting, 20^{th} June 2005, New Delhi

Sethu samudram ship canal project monitoring workshop, 15th July 2005, Madurai

Attended Collaborating meeting at NIOT on 12th December 2005. Chennai Attended Task Force Meeting at Bangalore 13th December 2005.

Attended Meeting to finalise thrust areas in marine living resources for the $11^{\rm th}$ plan period, Centre for Marine Living Resources, and Ecology, DOD, Kochi on 08.10.05

Dr. L. Kannan

Government of India nominee in the official Indian delegation to participate in the meetings of the Group of Like-minded Megadiverse Countries (LMMCS), at New Delhi during 17-21 January 2005.

Member, UGC Advisory Committee to monitor SAP in CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, 2005.

Government of India nominee and selected by the CBD Secretariat, Montreal, Canada to participate in the meeting of AHTEG for implementation of IMCAM conducted at Montreal during 11th to 15th July, 2005.

United Nations University, International Network for Water, Environment & Health, Canada and UNESCO, Paris signed MOU with our university to conduct a training programme on Biodiversity in mangroves ecosystems

Participated in the meeting of the Ad Hoc Technical Expert Group for implementation of Integrated Marine and Coastal Area Management at the CBD Secretariat, Montreal, Canada from 11th to 15th July 2005.

Attended the Environmental Research Committee review meeting, at the Ministry of Environment and Forests, New Delhi on 27th and 28th January 2005.

Attended the Coastal and Marine Biodiversity Steering Committee Meeting and presented the progress report of the project on "All India Coordinated project on Coastal and Marine Biodiversity (East coast)" at the Ministry of Environment and Forests, Government of India, New Delhi on 1st February 2005.

Attended the Brain Storming Session on "Tsunami Mitigation Strategies" and presented the paper on "Effects on tsunami on coatal and marine biodiversity of India". Also acted as an expert in the panel of the wrap-up session, in Bharadhidasan University at Tiruchirapalli during 25 and 26th February 2005.

Attended the Environmental Research Committee meeting to consider and sanction new project proposals at the Ministry of Environment and Forests, New Delhi on 23^{th} and 24^{th} May 2005.

Attended the Environmental Research Committee meeting to consider and sanction new project proposals at the Ministry of Environment and Forests, New Delhi on 30^{th} and 31^{st} May 2005.

Attended the expert committee meeting to discuss the importance of tsunami on coastal and marine resources of India at the Ministry of Environment and Forests, New Delhi on 7^{th} June 2005.

Presented a talk on "Seagrasses-Their importance and the need for conservation" at the Interactive workshop on conservation and sustainable utilization of marine bioresources, organized by the NBA & CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University on 14th June 2005.

MOU signed between Annamalai University and National Remote Sensing Agency, Hyderabad in relation to "Biodiversity characterization at landscape level using satellite remote sensing and GIS phase - II" project.

Attended the 4^{th} meeting of the Ministry of Environment and Forests to discuss the issues relating to the ecological damages caused due to the tsunami at New Delhi on 28^{th} July 2005.

Dr. S. Ajmal Khan

Attended UGC Refresher Course in Botany, Department of Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar, 1.1.2005 and delivered an Invited talk on "Need for Coastal Aquaculture", "Biological Resources of the Sea" and "Biodiversity assessment"

Attended National Seminar on Rejuvenation and Reclamation of Coral Reefs in Gulf of Mannar, held in Kamaraj College, Tuticorin during 20-22, January, 2005 and delivered Invited talk on "Biodiversity of Gulf of Mannar and threats"

Attended Zoology Association Inauguration, Kongunadu Arts and Science College, Coimbatore and delivered a Invited talk on "Biodiversity and impact of Tsunami".

Attended Refresher Course on Coastal Environment in Department of Zoology, Madras University, Chennai, January, 2005 delivered Invited talk on "Introduction to Marine Biodiversity", "Pattern of Marine Biodiversity", "Biodiversity Assessment" and "Case Studies in Marine Biodiversity Assessment"

Special lecture in the department of Environmental Sciences, Bharathiar University, Coimbatore, March, 2005. Invited talk on "Marine Biodiversity" and "Biodiversity Assessment"

Attended Refresher Course in Microbial Technology, Academic Staff College, Coimbatore, March, 2005 and delivered Invited talk on "Role of microbes in Aquaculture" and "Use of probiotics in aquaculture"

Special lecture in the Department of Biochemistry and Bioinformatics, University of Madras, Chennai, April, 2005. Invited talk on "Marine Biodiversity", "Biodiversity values", "Biodiversity assessment" and "Case studies in biodiversity"

Attended Workshop on Advances in Marine Biodiversity Research, Conservation and Management, CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai 21-24, March, 2005 and delivered Invited talk on "Importance of studying marine biodiversity", "Application of biodiversity indices" and "Case study in biodiversity studies"

Attended National training programme on Importance of Natural Resources sponsored by DBT, and held in CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai. 7.5.2005-6.6.2005 and delivered Invited talk on "Importance of marine bio-resources",

"Exploitation of bio-resources in the ocean", "Crab resources of India", "Lobster resources of India", "Pelagic fishery resources of India", "Demersal fishery resources of India" and "Whaling in the sea".

Attended UNU-INWEH-UNESCO International Training Course on Coastal Biodiversity In The Mangrove Environment, 14-28, June, 2005 and delivered Invited talk on "Assessing biodiversity in the mangrove habitat", "Crab diversity", "Polychaete diversity" and "Amphipod and isopod diversity"

Key note address on valuation of Biodiversity in National Symposium on conservation and valuation of Marine Biodiversity, Organised by Zoological Survey of India, Chennai on 28.12.2005.

Participated in Cruise 236 of FORV Sagar sampada as Chief Scientist dedicated for benthic sampling from the continental slope of Bay of Bengal during 11.07.05-30.07.05

Deputy Co-ordinator, UGC-SAP Programme (2004-2009)

Frontiers in Environmental Science and Engineering on India, Dept. of Environmental Science, Bharathiar Unviersity, Coimbatore, 15-17, September, 2005.

Attended Meeting to finalise thrust areas in marine living resources for the 11th plan period, Centre for Marine Living Resources, and Ecology, DOD, Kochi on 08.10.05

Attended Meeting on Air Pollution, National Institute of Ocean Technology, Chennai on 12.12.05

Dr. K. Kathiresan

Served as an Expert in the Selection Committee constituted by Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli, for promotion of staff under Career Advancement Scheme and attended its meeting on 28.9.2005.

Serving as a Bharathidasan University representative to the Board of Studies in Botany of Holy Cross College (Autonomous), Tiruchirapalli for two years 2004 to 2006.

Serving as a Member in the Board of Studies in Marine Biology, Annamalai University from 2005 to 2008.

Co-organized an interactive workshop on air sampling of POPs in India for the scientists from Ehime University, Japan and Chinese Academy of Sciences, China, at National Institute of Ocean Technology, Chennai, on 12 December 2005.

Dr. Olivia Fernando

Member of expert committee of the environment Encyclopedia of the centre with potential excellence in Environmental Sciences, Anna University.

Dr. P. Perumal

Chaired a Scientific session in the National Seminar on Biovision 2005, in the Dept. of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar, January 21& 22, 2005

Chaired a Scientific session in the National Symposium on "Marine Plants, Their Chemistry & Utilization" in the Suganthi Devadason Marine Research Institute & Seaweed Research & Utilization Association, Thoothukudi, June 23–25, 2005.

Dr. P. Sampathkumar

Training Programme on "Shoreline Management" conducted by DOD - ICMAM Project Directorate, NIOT Campus, Chennai from 27.06.2005 to 01. 07. 2005.

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

Microbial Identification system

ICP Spectrometer

HPLC system

Microplate reader

Directional wave recorder

Freeze dryer

DEPARTMENT OF EARTH SCIENCES

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. M. Arumugam, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

Readers

- Dr. T. Ramkumar, M.Sc., Post M.Sc., Dip. M.Phil., M.Sc., (UK) Ph.D.,
- Dr. B. Gurugnanam, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Tech., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Chidambaram, M.Sc., Ph.D.

Lecturers (Senior Scale)

- Dr. S.R. Singarasubramanian, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Mr. G.R. Senthilkumar, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. K. Srinivasamoorthy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. R.S. Kumar, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. M.V. Mukesh, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

Lecturer

- Dr. S. Aravindan, M.Sc., M.Tech., Ph.D.,
- Mr. S. Vasudevan, M.Sc.,
- Dr. S. Rajendran, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Mr. T. Jeyavel Rajakumar, M.Sc.,
- Dr. R. Prabhakaran, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Mr. B. Selvaraj, M.Sc., M.Phil.,

RESEARCH

On going M.Phil Research Programme

- 1. Studies on Sedimentological aspects in and around Van Coral Island in Thoothukudi region. (Guide Dr. S.R.Singarasubramanian)
- 2. Sedimentological Studies in the Coastal tract of SIPCOT area, Cuddalore district, Tamilnadu. (Guide Dr. S.R.Singarasubramanian)

3. Groundwater Studies Around Neyveli Lignite Mining Tamil nadu, India. (Guide – Dr. B.Gurugnanam)

On going Ph.D. Research Programme

- 1. Hydrogeological investigation of Tittagudi Taluk Cuddalore District, Tamilnadu, S.India (Guide –Dr.M.Arumugam)
- 2. A Study on Heavy Mineral Distribution in the off-shore Region between Portonovo and Pondicherry, Tamilnadu, East Cost of India. (Guide Dr. M. Arumugam)
- 3. Hydrogeochemical Study of Groundwater part of Erode Dist, Tamilnadu, South India (Guide-Dr.M.Arumugam)
- 4. A Study of the Sources of Salinity in ground waters from Puduchattram to Nagapattinam, East Coast of India. (Guide Dr. S. Chidambaram)
- 5. Hydrogeochemical Studies in and around Neyveli Mining Region, Tamilnadu, India (Guide Dr. S. Chidambaram).
- 6. Hydrogeochemical Studies of Gadilam River Basin, Tamilnadu (Guide Dr. Chidambaram)
- 7. Status of ground water chemistry in Pondicherry region (Guide Dr. Chidambaram).
- 8. Hydrogeochemical studies of south Arcot District, Tamilnadu. (Guide Dr.Chidambaram).
- 9. Hydrogeological Modeling of Uppodai Water shed, Tambaraparani River Basin, Tamil nadu. (Gudie- Dr.R.S.Kumar)
- 10. Petrology and geochemistry of younger basic intrusive of Villupuram District, Tamilnadu. (Gudie- Dr.R.S.Kumar)
- 11. Exploration and mapping of low grade Iron ore deposits part of Northern District of Tamil Nadu. (Gudie- Dr.S. Rajendran)
- 12. Geo Hydrological studies of Mani and Muktha Nadi, Manimuktha Sub Basin, Vellar, Tamil Nadu,India. (Guide-Dr. B. Gurugananm)

SPECIAL LECTURES

Thiru. Dr. B.D. Naidu General Manger (Geology), ONGC, Forward Base, Karaikal, on 20th April 2005 delivered a special lecture on "Geophysical application in Petroleum exploration" Under the auspicious of the Earth Sciences Association, Dr.Dilip Baruktya, Supererdending Geologist, Oil & Natural gas corporation (ONGC) delivered a special Lecture on "Application of Sedimentological techniques in exploration of oil and natural gas and Dr. P. N. Ananthanarayanan, Deputy General manager, oil & natural gas corporation (ONGC), Govt. of India inaugurated and delivered a special lecturer on" Exploration oil & Natural gas by various techniques in Indian perspective, on 21st September 2005. Dr.M.Arumugam, Professor and Head presided over the Invited lecturers Programme.

The staff and students of the Department of Earth Sciences participated and enlightened on the Exploration of Oil and natural in India Context.

Dr.G.Shanmugam, Adjunct Professor, University of Texas, USA, delivered special lecture on 10.11.2005, entitled "The Tsunamite Problem". The Dean Dr.L.S.Ranganathan, Faculty of Science, inaugurated and Dr. M. Arumugam, Professor and Head, Department of Earth Sciences presided over the session.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

The IV -M.Sc (Integrated) Applied Geology students were given Geological Mapping Training for a Period of 10 days from 27.06.05 to 07.07.05 at Rasipuram area. Dr.S.Aravindan & Mr.B.Selvaraj Lectures conducted the Training camp.

Four final M.Sc, students (CBCS) underwent training at the centre for Earth Science Studies (CESS) in Thiruvanathapuram for the period from 1.06.2005 to 31.06.2005.

Two final M.Sc, (CBCS) students underwent Training at the Tamil Nadu water supply and drainage Board (TWAD) Board in Chennai for the period from 01.06.2005 to 30.6.2005.

Three final M.Sc students (CBCS) underwent Training at Tamil Nadu Minerals Limited (TAMIN) in Chennai for the period from 4.06.2005 to 14.06.2005 and underwent Training at the Geological survey of India (GSI) in Chennai for the period from 16.06.2005 to 26.06.2005.

Two final M.Sc students (CBCS) underwent Training at the oil and natural gas corporation (ONGC)-for a period from 6.6.05 to 15.6.05.

Seven final M.Sc.student (CBCS) underwent Training at the Neyveli Lignite Corporation (NLC) in Neyveli for the Period from 20.6.2005 to 02.07.2005.

Training Course Attended

Mr.K.Srinivasamoorthy conducted the Training Programme the Hydrogeological investigation in and around Karaikudi region from 5.2.2005 to 8.2.2005.

- Mr. S. Vasudevan (Lecturer) and K.Sakthivel (Research scholar) attended the DST Sponsored training course on "Deltas and off shore sedimentary Basin Hydrocarbon potential" from 11,07,2005 to 31.07.2005, at the delta studies institute, Andhra University, Visakhapatnam.
- Dr. S. Chidambaram, presented a project proposal entitled "Sustainability and groundwater management studies for Veeranam scheme, Tamilnadu" on 6.9.2005, at PWD, Chennai.
- Dr. R.S. Kumar, attended and presented a paper in the international seminar on "Natural Hazards Disaster Mitigation" held on 21.09.2005 and 26.09.05 at national geophysical Research institute Hyderabad.
- Dr.S.Chidambaram, attended the training course on "Mathematical models in Hydrogeochemistry and assessment of groundwater quality and management, held from 19.9.2005 to 5.10.2005 at Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi.

Dr.K.Srinivasamoorthy, acted as a resource person for handling classes in the DST training course on mathematical models in hydrochemistry held from 19.9.2005 to 29.9.2005 at Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi.

Mr. B. Chandrasekaran, Lab-Technician, Department of Earth Sciences underwent the Training on water and waste water Analysis from 12.9.2005 to 20.9.2005 conducted at Chennai, in the state Level water Testing Laboratory, Tamil Nadu Water supply and Drainage Board, Chennai-600 005.

Invited lecturers were delivered by Dr. S.Chidambaram is attend the training course on "Mathematical modeling in Hydrogeochemistry and Assessment of groundwater quality and management" from 19.09.2005 to 05.10.2005 at Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi. He delivered an invited lecture on "Basic principles of weathering in relation to geochemistry, Geochemical modeling of groundwater' using phreeqc, WATCLAST- a computer program for Hydrogeochemical studies".

Dr.K.Srinivasamoorthy acted as a resource person for handling classes in the DST funded training course on "Mathematical models Hydrogeochemistry: Assessment of groundwater quality and management" from 19.09.2005 to 05.10.2005 at Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi. He delivered an invited lecture on "Geochemical modeling of groundwater using WATERQ4F, 2. Application of Statistical software's likes SPSS and STATISTICA for interpretation of Hydrogeochemical data".

Dr.S.Chidambaram presented the progress report of project and attended a training Programme on "Isotope and management "in the same institute from 17.11.05 to 25.11.05 at CWRDN, Kozhikode, Kerala.

Dr.S.Aravindan attended AICTE-QIP short-term orientation course on Application of Satellite Remote Sensing In Earth Sciences from 5.12.05 to 17.12.05.at IIT, Kharagpur, West Bengal.

Department function

The Valedictory Function of the Earth Sciences Association was held on 20.04.2005. Our beloved Dr. B.D. Naidu, General Manger (Geology), ONGC, Forward Base, Karaikal was the Chief guest and delivered Valedictory address.

Earth Sciences Association activities for the academic year 2005-2006 was inaugurated by Dr. P.N. Anantharaman, General Manager, ONGC on 21.09.2005.

Book published

Dr. B.Gurugnanam has published a book on "Essential of Hydrogeology and Hydrogeology visual-A random walk." on December 29th, 2005. The Book was released by our Vice-Chancellor, Annamalai University, and the first copy of the book was received by Dr. Sivakumar, Head NRDMS, Department of Science and Technology, Government of India, New Delhi.

NSS Activities (Unit-XXIV)

National service scheme, Department of Earth Sciences – Unit. XXIV, Inaugural function and general & special orientation lectures were celebrated on 29.06.2005. Dr. M. Arumugam, Professor and Head, Department of Earth Sciences presided over the inaugural function. Dr. L. S. Ranganathan, Dean, Faculty of Science, inaugurated the NSS Activities of 24th Unit of NSS. Dr. D. Ilangovan, Reader in

Commerce & Programme Coordinator, NSS, delivered General Orientation lecture on the Concept and Purpose of NSS. Mr.C.D.Appavu, Secretary, Consumer Guild of Tamil Nadu, Chidambaram, delivered Special Orientation lecture on "Consumer Awareness".

- Mr. G. R. Senthil kumar Lecturer (S.S) attended a orientation course and Training at palmanar, chittur dt, A.P., during 3rd September 2005 to 6th September 2005.
 - 1. 10, Students Valentries attended one-day seminar on personality Development, on 30.7.2005. Organised by NSS Unit, Annamalai University.
 - 2. 15 NSS Valentries attended the Gandhi Jayanthi pathai Yathra on 15.8.05, from Annamalainagar to Maruthur.
 - 3. On 71st Founder's day (30.9.05) 3 students of IV M.Sc (Inte) applied geology donated Blood.

Seminar Organised

The Department of Earth Sciences organized a National Seminar on "Earth Resources and Sustainable Development" during 23rd and 24th February 2005.

The inaugural function of the 7th convention of Mineralogical society of India & National seminar on "Earth Resources and sustainable development" was held on 23rd February 2005. Dr.Harsh K.Gupta, Secretary, Department of envelopment, Govt. of India, New Delhi inaugurated and delivered the Naganna Endowment lecture on "Tsunami" in the presence of our Vice Chancellor Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan, Dr. M. Arumugam, convener / professor and Head welcomed the gathering the Dean Dr. L. S. Ranganthan felicitated and Dr.R.S. Kumar proposed vote of thanks.

The valedictory function of the 7th convention of M.S.I and the National Seminar was held on 24th February. Shri K.S. Agarwal, Director / Geology, NLC, gave valedictory address & a special lecture on coal resources in the 21st millennium, Dr.C.Naganna president MSI presided Dr. L.S. Ranganathan, Dean faculty of science felicitated. Dr. M. Arumugam convener / Head of the Department proposed vote of thanks.

The National Seminar on "Earth Resources and Sustainable Development" is proposed to bring together the geoscientists, industrialist, technocrats and environmental Scientist in a platform to discuss and deliberate about the causes and remedies to protect the earth system with sustainable eco-balanced development in all frontiers of recent advancement in Science and Technology and Earth resources Exploration and Exploitation.

About eighty research papers from all over India have been received for presentation and are included in the abstract volume. About 80 delegates from Universities, Research Institutions, Industries and Government/other organizations attended this seminar.

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

One number of Server, Eight numbers of UPS, Rock work Software

DEPARTMENT OF BIOCHEMISTRY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. Venugopal P. Menon, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

Professor

Dr. K.V. Pugalendi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Readers

- Dr. S. Nagini, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. C.V. Anuradha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. N. Nalini, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. L. Pari, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Subramanian, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

Senior Lecturers

- Dr. S. Manoharan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. Stanely Mainzen Prince, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Lecturers

- Mr. E. Balamuguran, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. B. Raja, M.Sc.,
- Mr. K. Suresh, M.Sc.,
- Mr. N. Rajendra Prasad, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. S. Sivabalan, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. P. Pugalendhi, M.Sc., (from 14.10.2005)

RESEARCH

On going Research Programmes

- 1. Effect of ferulic acid on nicotine and CCl4 toxicity
- 2. Antihyperlipidemic effect of Spermacoce hispida Linn. seed extract
- 3. Influence of spices mixture on erythrocyte changes in high fructose-fed rats
- 4. A study on the antihypertensive effect of Balsamodendron mukul
- 5. Effect of tetrahydrocurcumin on chloroquine and oxytetracycline induced toxicity in rats
- 6. Lipid peroxidation and antioxidant status in patients with periodontitis and in carrageenin induced acute inflammation in rats
- 7. Evaluation of anti hyperglycemic effect of *Pongamia pinnata* Linn. flower extracts in alloxan-induced diabetic rats
- 8. Effect of *Daucus carota* (carrot) and vitamin C in normal and isoproternol induced myocardial infarction in Wistar rats
- 9. Protective role of ellagic acid on alcohol toxicity
- 10. Antidiabetic effect of alcoholic extract of sesame seed cake (Sesamun indicum L.) on streptozotocin induced diabetic rats

- 11. The combined effect of sesame oil and sunflower oil in hypertensive patients who are on antihypertensive medications
- 12. Evaluation of oxidative stress in cancer
- 13. Cellular Redox status in cancer
- 14. Biochemical studies in experimental ethanol toxicity
- 15. Effect of cinnamon extract on glycemia in rats fed high fructose diet
- 16. Effect of *Nigella sativa* (black cumin seeds) in high fat diet induced experimental atherosclerosis
- 17. Effect of caraway (*Carum carvi*) on lipid metabolism lipid peroxidation and antioxidant status in experimental colon cancer
- 18. Effect of silbinol, a herbal drug in experimental diabetes
- 19. Circadian patterns of period *gene* expression in wild type and four *joined* mutants of Drosophila melonogaster
- 20. Influences of aspartate and monosodium glutamate (MSG) on the circadian rhythms of lipid peroxidation and antioxidants in Wistar rats
- 21. Evaluation of antihyperglycemic and antilipid peroxidative effects of *Piper longum* Linn. and ficusracemosa Linn. in alloxan induced diabetic rats
- 22. Effect of Ilegen-Excel an ayurvedic herbal formulation in streptozotocin induced diabetic Wistar rats
- 23. Preventive effect of Rutin in normal and isoproterenol induced myocardial infarcted rats
- 24. Effect of "Marudham" a siddha herbal formulation in normal and isoproterenol induced myocardial infarcted rats

SPECIAL LECTURES

- Dr. T. Ramasami, Director, CLRI, Adyar, Chennai delivered Guest Lecture on "Application of Biotechnology A panacea for Eco-constrained industrial manufacture; A case of leather" on 21st February 2005.
- Dr. Suman Khowala, Scientist E, Indian Institute of Chemical Biology, 4, Raja SC Mullick Road, Kolkata delivered Guest Lecture on 1. Proteomics linking genes and proteins, 2. Enzymes from fungal factory understanding a highly productive black box on 14th March 2005.
- Dr. S.K. Abraham, UGC Professor, School of Life Sciences, Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi delivered Guest Lectures on "1.Population genetics 2. Sex determination and gene dosage 3.Mutations in chromosomes", 21st March 2005.
- Dr. Manjula Sritharan, Reader, Animal Sciences Division, School of Life Sciences, Central University, Hyderabad delivered Guest Lectures on "DNA Micro Arrays Microbial Pathogenesis" 21st March 2005.
- Dr. Niranjali Devaraj Professor and Head, Dept. of Biochemistry, A.C.Tech Campus, University of Madras, Chennai delivered Guest Lectures on "1. Host and Pathogenesis 2. Molecular cross talk between host and pathogenesis", 22.10.2005.

Dr. H. Devaraj Professor Biochemistry, Dept. of Zoology, A.C.Tech Campus, University of Madras, Chennai delivered Guest Lectures on "1.Stem Cells 2. Tissue Engineering", 22nd October 2005.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Advisory Committee Meeting

The third meeting of the UGC-SAP / DRS was held under the Chairmanship of the Vice-Chancellor on 7th November 2005. Dr. H.S. Savithri, Professor, Department of Biochemistry, Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore attended the meeting as a UGC nominee.

Dr. K.V. Pugalendi

Mukhejee Prize Award, XXXVII Annual Pharmacological Conference held at Kolkata on January 2005 for outstanding research paper published in Indian Journal of Pharmacology.

Dr. L. Pari

Indo – Polish Programme of cooperation in Science & Technology (2005 –2007), (Visiting Scientist, Division of Food Science, Institute of Animal Reproduction and Food Research of Polish Academy of Sciences, Poland) sponsored by International Division, Department of Science & Technology, New Delhi.

Dr. P. Subramanian

Post Doctoral Training Programme from 01.05.2005 to 15.07.2005 at 'Chronotherapeutique des Cancers' Hospital Paul Brousse, Paris, France.

Mr. B. Raja

Undertaken a research training programme on "Research Techniques in cardiovascular Pharmacology" from June 30th to Aug. 24th, 2005 at Dept. of Physiology and Pharmacology School of Biomedical Sciences, The University of Queensland , Brisbane, Qld, Australia.

FACULTY OF INDIAN LANGUAGES

- 1. Department of Tamil Studies & Research
- 2. Department of Sanskrit
- 3. Department of Hindi
- 4. Centre of Advanced Study in Linguistics

Ф.

ஆசர ர்க

«ðó£ê¤ó¤òó¢ & î¬ôõó¢

Dr. ப." ங்கராசு, M.A., B.Ed., Ph.D., Cert. in Journalism (till 30.06.2005)

Dr. ் னுழு ப் "ாபனுமன், Vidwan B.O.L.. M.A., B.Ed., Ph.D., (from 01.07.2005)

பராசர ர்

Dr. ீ. ''' ாமனு , M.A, M.Phil., Ph.D. Praveen in Hindi, Cert. in Sanskrit

Dr. ". இராச ன்னனுர், M.A, M.Phil., Ph.D., M.Ed., Dip. in Journalism & Folklore (transferred from DDE on 27.07.2005)

Dr. யு . ச ் " ஹுசகரன், M.A., B.O.L., M.Phil., Ph.D., Cert. in Malayalam, Dip. in Sanskrit & Folklore

Dr. பா. மா அரத்தி.A., M.Phil., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.(Tamil), M.Phil, Ph.D.(Psy.) Dip. in Sanskrit

Dr. ப. ' ானம், M.A., Ph.D., Dip. in Sanskrit & Saiva Siddhantha

Dr. ரு. ல்லுறைற்றும், M.A., Ph.D., Dip. in Saiva Siddhantha

Dr. கா. ச்சனூர்க்கனுறன், M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., Cert. in Linguistics, Dip. in Sanskrit

இ ப் பராசர ர்

Dr. ரங்க.பாரனூபாரி, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., H.P.Ed., D.F.L.,

(promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)

Dr. . சனுபுபருமான், M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 1.04.2005)

விரிவுரையாளர்கள்

Dr. ச.யுச்"னூ மார், M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,

Dr. கனுகாலர் சனூM.A., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.,

Mr. ச.பா சுப்ப**ஹா**' னூர், M.A., M.Phil., D.G.T., C.L.I.S.,

Mr. щө. штол, М.А., В.Еd.,

Dr. " . சாகன், M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.,Ph.D.,

Dr. யுப. இன்றா ரப்பன்றையர் M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.,

Dr. பனூனூரா' ஹॣM.A., M.Phil.,

Dr. க. வலனா' ன், M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Dr. க. இர னூM.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Mr. " னூ மார், M.A., M.Phil., (from 23.01.2005)

Mr. பனூ ். ரு ்"ன், M.A., M.Phil., (from 21.03.2005)

Dr. னீரங்னுக ன், M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,(from 04.07.2005)

ருக் ் இருக் க

Dr. . ஆன்" "ராசன், M.A., B.O.L., Ph.D., Dip. in Sanskrit Dip. in Pulavar,

ருரு ரப்ப ஆரா**்**ச்ச இர்

Dr. னு . னூ கம், M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Dip. in Sanskrit

"னூ .யுசா.சுப்னுபா, M.A., Saiva Siiddhantha Kalanithi

ஆ் ர்ப்ம்

- ஆ் னூர் னூழ் ர்ப""ம் யுபழ்ழு ர்கலூ- 17
- ஆ ்னூர் **ணூ**ழிர்ப" "ப் ப**ம்வுண்**தாக ஆ ் பே' ஹீர் ர்க**ல்**ந20

ருனர்ப் ம் ப் ர்க்

- 1. ்.பா ்கரன் 22.02.2005 சச க னூ் ாக்கன்றா ' ' ' ன் பனு'ப்புக்ஹூ
- 2. ். ாம்ப**னு**க 22.02.2005- ாா ஹீர் "ன்ர ப**னூர்** """ ்ன்ர புரா' இ" **குரு**ச பாக "க்கரு" க்கல்ர
- 3. ். பா'் ரான்- 24.03.2005- கனு'ர் ரு.கரு'ான்ஹைன் பு"னோங்கலுஞ்ர பா""ன்ன்னு"ப்பு
- 4. ். னூ "சுமணு 4.04.2005-" குர ரு பான்ரா்னர் யு முறை
- 5. க.ரா" கூரு- 04.04.2005- சங்க இக்கனும் கா"மே கனுமன்னர்கல்ர
- 6. ."மன்ச்யுச ்ன் 04.04.2005- ா 'சன்ரா ்மா"ன் கான்ர ஹாடேவர் ஆ்வு
- 7. ஆர்.மா " 04.04.2005- .யு .பா சுப்பனூர்' னூராரனூர்" மன்பாப் னூ
- 8. பனூச^{*}" மார்-17.08.2005- ருப்புக் கா^{*}னு' """" ஞூர் கனூமக் கா ஓ்சுலுஞூர் யுச னூ ஞூசுனு' கநூம் " ஞூர னூக்கநூம்- வுர் ஆ்வு
- 9. பனுனூரா' ஹி4.09.2005-"மனுக ரசண்ரு"மன் லூர்ச்சன்யு' கூறை
- 10. ம்."ஹனூசு்"ரஹிβ.10.2005-"ஹூயு ல்லுறையுக்கான். நாழ் ஆ்வு
- 11. பனுகை ்" ஹி. 8.11.2005-க''' "ாசன் க குறு" கலுஞ்ப ்" மன்இ க்கனுச்யுச ்ாக்
- 12. ்.பனூ ்"னூா-30.12.2005- ா னூன்ரபனு'ப்புகல்ர

ருனர்ப் ஆட்பே ் ர்க்

- 1. .யு பார" ஹி7.01.2005-இலுங் கா கலுண்றுபு ப்பா" யே முணுக்கனுச்யுச ்ாக்
- 2. க.கருப்புசாமனிரி .04.2005- ம்யுபருங்காப்பனுங்கலுன்ர லூ'்னும
- 3. ". "சன்-01.04.2005- முறு க்கனூபு முறுற்ர" குருக் முறுகுர் படு
- 4. ம்.பாக்கனூ "சுமனூ1.04.2005-பக்" ஹா முன்னு கானூக்கா ் ம்னுமாரும்-ஆ ' ''ாநூம்
- 5. க.பா னு" சங்கர்-09.06.2005-" குழக் ழுற்று" னனுன்னூ ழுரும்,சரு" ா ழுரும்
- 6. ஆதுர மஷ் மார்-23-06.2005-கனு 'ர் ரு.கரு' ா ஹீஹூர்பனு'ப்புகலுணூ" மஹ்சு" மஹ்ணூர்-" மஹ்ரா
- 7. .கீ"ாரம்' ஹி 0.06.2005- க ஹ்யி"ானுக ஹ்ர கமா ்"ர்
- 8. ீ. ' ஹி2.07.2005-ஆர்' ஹா ாசர் பனு'ப்புகல்ர
- 9. னூமஹ்ர் ஹ்கும்- 05.09.2005-சனுக சன்ராம்' னுச்சனூர்க்களுனர் னூ"" னூர்
- 10. பனுன்ரா-07.10.2005- "ாரங்கலுன்ப'்சண்"" ங்கல்ர
- 11. ன்.சர 'ன்-28.10.2005- ""னூ ்கலுற்நா 'ப்பமே ளுக்கயு முறைந்
- 12. ன்.சும" ஹி8.10.2005-சங்க கஇக்கனூர்" ன்ரபு '்யுசாகேணூர்"

```
.க ' சன்-28.10.2005- சஹ்ஹ்க்கனுங்கலுஞ்ர சா"னும்
    14. ஆர்.ப னனும்பால்ஈ03.11.2005-பார" னூசன் பனு' ப்புகலுன்றனன்ற சன்று குண்டி
          ." னராசு- 03.11.2005-க னூ்"ர் கா. "ரண்பனு"ப்புகல்ஈவர் ஆ்வு
    15.
    16.
          ்.சா்" ஹிβ.11.2005-சங்க கஇக்கனூ் னூர் பஞூர்பு ம்( "ே"யு" ானுக)
         . சக்"ஹி9.12.2005- ்"ரங்கங்கநூம் ஆ ்ார்ப் பாசுரங்கநூம்
    17.
    18.
         ம். ா" ்் வூ் 4.12.2005-" மனுர் ்'
                                        ஹ்ர்" மன்ப்ப் இர
    19. யு .ருருக ா"ன்-29.12.2005-கனு ' ரண்க 🥌 மனு
    20.
          ன்.ரா் மார்-30.12.2005-இ க்கனுங்கலுன்ற னூயு
                 " ஹி .12.2005- ன்ப"ாம் " ஆரு ஒழு இக்கனுர்" ஆனர்
    21.
           ்.சர 'க் மாரணூ0.12.2005-சங்கஇ க்கனூ்"னூ கூர்வுகலூ
    22.
ருனர்ப் ஆ்ார்கநூம்
                               ர்க உஆ்வு
                                                  ப்புகநூம்
                           - "மனூ் '
 ம். ர"னூ
                                       ஹூர்" மன்ப்பே இர
 . க. ஒரா"ா
                           - பராசஹ்ர் ச.யும் ப்பனாரஞ்ர்" ம்ற்ர்ப' னூ
 .யுச்"னூ
                           - சனூர்
                                   ாகம்
                           - ஸ்ரு ஸ்ருகப்பார்னு ("ஹ்கலுனோ -1994-2004 னூ)
 .க ' சன்
சணுநை ருகம்
                           - கூர"ா ஹாகை ஹீர்ஹார்
 க.சர் "னூ
                           - ன்ப"ாம் "ணூருனுழுஇக்கனூர்" ஆகுர்
  ்.சர 'க் மாரனூ
                           - சங்கஇ க்கனூ்"னூ தூர்வுகலூ
  ். ர மஷ்
                           - சங்க இக்கனூ்" ன்மனனூ மம்பா" ேச் சன்றனைகலூ
                           - க ஹூ" னூர் ாக்கன்ர புணுமை" தூறு ஹூ" கல்ர
 ணு ரஷ்
 ன்.ரா ் மார்
                           - இக்கனுங்கலுஞ் நூயு
 .க ' சன்
                           - சற்றுந்கனுங்கலுற்ற சா" குற்
  ். ்ருருகன்
                           - இக்கனூங்கலுண்பா ஹைர்
 ம்.ஆர். " கனூ
                           - ருனுனர் ஆ ருகனாரன்பனு ப்புகல் கூர் ஆவு
 ்.யு ங்க "சன்
                                    ்னு" ஹன்" இதைக் ஸுஹ்ர் னர"" இதைக்
 கயு ப்பூறோ ்
                               கலூசணுறோண்டு க்க'ப்ப'னூ
ஆர். "ா
                           - "ஹூ ாவுக்கரசர் " ார" ்ன்ருப்யுபாருஷ் ' ்னுமகல்ர
                           - யு"ா<sup>•</sup> காப்பனூபுழு" " னூ
ஆர்."மனூசனூ
                                                   ணும் புழுார
                           - மரபு     னூ லூ ்
                                              க்கா கல்நார் மேன்னார்
பணுரை ருருகன்
 . ்.இராமச்ச<sup>்</sup>" ஹார்
                           - கனு 'ரண்றா" குறுக் பூல்ர னூ
 ஹூராமசர்"" னூ
                           -ப"ஹனை"்கீ்க'க் க கல்நு ம் ான்ற ழங்கல்ர
                           - பராசஹாறைர் க.ப. ழு ா' ன்பனூ'ப்புகல்ஈவர் ஆ ்வு
சதை தைப்பால்ர
                           - ப"ஹான் 'கீ'க்க'க்கனுர் கப்யுபாரு கள்பாகேலூ
 ம். ருல்ரா
                              கச்சான் கல்ரயுபழ்ழு "ாரப் ப"குநைக்கநூம்
                                                                      ார் மா'் பும்
சணுநூருகம்
                                     ்னு" ஹூாயு"ா்காப்பனூா்யுபாருலூ" ஹூார் னூரு"" ஹூா்ர்
 ன்.ஆ ருகம்
                           -ц ј
சனூ் ாசாமனூ
                           - ஹூ ார்கா"மே் ா
பனூருல்புச் ன்
                                                   னர்
 ."ாமனூக்க' ்' ன்
                           - ப"ஹானு" ்கீ்க்க'க் க கற்று ம் ா ்னூர் முங்கல்ற
```

```
யுச.பாலு (ப "னூ ரம்)
                           - வைர முத்து படைப்புகளில் மண்ணும் மக்களும்
 . ன்பு ரசன்
                           - சஹ்றுஹன ாலூன் கோ மே சச க ""ஹா
                           - ங் கழ்பூற்று"்-கரு- ரனூ
ஆர். மர் ஹூரை "னூரம்)
 ." ்னூ ாவுக்கரசு(ப " னூரம்)
                           - மாஒ " ருன் னட்டிழ்" ஜ்னூ
                                                     "ா" " ஹுகரலுறைர்சன்றினாகல்ற
щ .ரா п
  ்.க் பனா
ஆர்.சு"ா
 க.க" னூன்
ஆர்.ம"ன் மார்
ரு. ாபர்சா" ஹ்று னூ
    ப்பன்
 க. ீரரு"
 ம். ாகா கனூ
 க.சஹ்ோோ
 ம்.சம்ப" மார்
 ஊற்றா
 .கரு' ாகரன்
  . , п
 ன்.இர (ப "னூரம்)
 . மார்(ப "னூரம்)
```

ருனர் பாபராமன்

யு"ா்காப்பனூரம் சங்க இக்கனூரம் ன்ஒம் "னுப்பன்ர" **கு**ச்சனூனூப் பூபர் க**்** ரஹைர் 02.09.2005 ன் யுக்க""ஹைச்யுசாழ்யுபானூ தூர்"" ஹல்லூனர்.

புழு" '' ஹூர் ஆர்ச்சனூரீ ருனை ர்ப்ப '' ஆ ' ' னூனப் ப' கூறா ம் குறை ஞ்ரம ம' ஹூரே ஆ ் ாலூரா ்யுச ்ப்யுப கூறூர் .

சன்்ுர் இக்கனுக் கா"பாகேல்ா இ்"னூயுமான்னு ஆ்னூர்-11, ''' ாமனுப் பக்னுக்க கம்.

ருனர் ". ் ம

்ப்பானனூ "மனூனு ழுடிக்கலூ - வர் ப்பீேன்ஒம் "னுப்பனூ ஆ ் சேமர்ப்பனூ ரீ ருனுனர் ப " "ம் யுபழ் லூல் லூன்.

யுமலூனம் சுமக் ம் ானம் ன்ஒம்க ப்ர ் "ன்றைறைற்று லுறைற்றைப்புபழ்ழீ .

ரு கனு இர'்"ாம் ஆ'்மோ' ர்கலூர் சூரனுக் க"ஞ்சூல்ர ன்ஒம் க ் ("ால்ர 19 - பனு'ப்பனுக்கனும் - பா"ப்ப "னூன்ருயு"ா"ர்பாக) யு லூனுற்றுப்புபட்டுமே .

ருனர் .சீரசகரன்

Workshop on Evaluating the Distance Education systme -The need for developing new indicators conducted by Annamalai University Distance Education & Distance Education Council, New Delhi fromn 17th to 18th January 2005

06, 07 மழ் ம் 08 ம, 2005 ஆகனூ ரீகலுஞ்ர "குழைப்பன்" "ல்ர காசன்ற குழைய "ரும் ரணுணுகசம் காமன்ற என்" சர ் "ணுவுசனூர்" ஞ்ர "மஞ்ர ' ர்" ம் பக் "ணுவூ ்வு மா ரீ ் க " யுகா' ் கோ் நகா "மே ன்யுனழுறை ஒம்" னுப்பஞ்ரக "னேர ங்கனுறைம்.

ரு னர்பா.மான

சம ம் 'ர்" ம்பக்"ணூர்வு மா ாரேணுஹு சம் 05,07, ம 2005

மூ னுபர ர் இ "னூர் ப ்கனு க்க க" "மனூசணூர் மன்மும் ருப்ப" "ாழுாம் கரு" "ரங்கம், "னூச்சனூர ாப்பன்ர ாக்கன்சும்ப்" ரும் ாவுக்கரசரும்- "ாக்"ர் ம். ணூர்

ழு ாரா '" " ம்-ாா ஹா"ஞ்ராப் பஹார்" க்கரு""ரங் 2005, ழும" ஆ''" ர்கனு ழுஹைர்க ் ரஹ்"ஞூரானு'க்கா ்,"ஞூச்சனூ

ல்நூர்க'்" மரு"் ம்- னுன"் கமரு"்" ""மன்ு ஆ•்வு மாாலே ஹனுக்கா""ம், "னுறை ா, ின் 2005

சக்கனூர் கா^{*} மே் இனுழு ஹூ6 - பன்ன**னூ**" **நூ**ருனுழு ஆட்வு னும ம் - கழ்யகம் கனு முறைர் க**்** ரனூச்சா ாரனூகானு 23 யுசப்"ம்பர் 2005.

ருனர்ப. எனம்

" மன்ர 'ர்" ம் பக்"னூரு்வு மாாசே "**ளு**ர்பன்"ால்ரகாசன்ர் **ளு**றை "ரும் - ர**னு**றுகஷ் சு ாமனூ "ான்" சர ் "ணூர்ரமம்-"ா மான ர்பா"்கலுன்பக்"னும் 2005

ரு னர்ரு. ்ம் ம

"**ளு**ச்சனுயூ'்" ர் கனுக்க ரனு"சனுக்கரு""ரங்கம் ஆ ார் பாசுரங்கலூ் ாகம் ன்ஒம்"னுப்பன்ுக"னேர ங்கப்ப" ...

05-07 ம 2005 னூ ரணுணுகச""ன் னு"யுபழுழு "மன் ' ர்" ம் பக்"னுமா ா ் க க்யுகா ் ஆே ்ார் பாசுரங்கலுஞ் ம ர் ஹூ ேன்ஒம் "னுப்பன் நாக்கப்ப " "

கானு ,ுச்சாரணூட்டிகம் கனு ஸ்றூனூர் க ரனூ "லூ னூகரு" "ரங்கம் க கூறூக்கனு , ஆகனுகலூ் ப" ான் ன்ஒம் "னுப்பனூர் க"னேர ங்கப்ப" " .

ார்க் ்ார் னூ குறைற்ப" கூறைக் காப்பனுக் க""னுமப்பும் காப்பனூயுபாரு' ்னும ம் -ம்பர் 5-6 - ம். ணூர் ானகனூம்மாலூகனு முறைறர் க ரனூ

"ஞூரு '' ாமனு ாருக் கர""ார் பூப்ப' னூரயு"ானு " ரக்க ் ணுறிக்கக ராழ் ப் பணைஞூர '' ாமனுப்பக்னுக்க கம்.

க **ஞ்யு** "ானுக ஞ்ர **ணூ** ானுமக் கா"பாசே-மார்ச்சு 5, 6 " " ஞார்" னுழு ' ' ' ாமனுப் ப கனுக்க கம்.

ரு னர் கா. ச்சனார்க்கன ன்

07-08 ம 2005, "**ஞு**ப்பன[•] "ால்ர காசஞ்ர் **ஞு**ம், ா**ணுஞக**ஷ் சு ாமனூ" ான[•] " சர [•] "னூ ஆ ்ரமம் இனு' **""** """னுபன்னா"கேரு""ரங்கம், "மனுக""ஞ்பக்"ணுக்கம்

பார" ஹோசன் கனு"ப்பா"்கல்ா - ம்பர் 5-6 - ம். ஹூர் ானகனூம்மால்ாகனு முறைற் க ரனூ

ரு னர் ரங்க.பார

ஆ்வுக்க ேர

1. **ல்லா** ார் 'ர்" ம் பக்"னூ"மனூ 'ர்" ம் பக்"னூஆ ்வு மா ா ேழு " ான '" சரசு "ஹூச**ஹை**ர் ர**ணு**கைசம்

- 2. "மனூகல் மழ்" "மன் மழ் ர் இ ் "னூர் ப ்கனுக்க க " "மனூச நூரை மன் ழும்
- 3. ல்நூரன் ஹனச்சன்றோகல் அர்" மன் ஆட்வு மன் மும்
- 4. க னூர் இலுங் கா னன்றை ஹைபூ க அறை கலுற்று சரு"ாம் ருல்றை ஹாப னனூரு '" ர் மகலுற்றை க்க ் ரனூ னனூ
- 5. பயுமா **கூழைஞ்**ர மரு^{**} ம் னூன^{**} க மரு^{**} "மன்ர ஆட்வு மாா"கே் கரு^{*}"ரங்கம், பனனூ
- 6. ாஃப்புழு ம்பண்றைகைல்ர- மூறூர் ''' ா ரசுகனுக்க ் ரனூரமக்க ்
- 7. ம்யுபருங்காப்பனுங்கலுஞ்ர ழும் சுப்ரம'னும் ரசு கனுக்க ரனூமகர ர், ாமக்க
- 8. மனனூன்யு"் மாக ாம்-"மனுறூர்" னுழு ''' ாமனு ப்பக்னுக்க கம்
- 9. சனுற்பன்ர ழுக் காஃபாகேல்ரு-" ் னூடி ''' ாமனு ப் ப கனு க்க கம்
- 10. ல்நூர் "" ா் ாங் ாளும் னூர பன்னா" ே" **ளு**க் முல்ர ஆட்வு மாாரே, யுமர**ஞ்**கா

ரு னர் . சபருமான்

ஆ்வுக்க ேர

யுப'்கல்ாசா"கப் ப **"கூ**ழ்ர- இ**்**"னூர் ப**்**கனுக்க க**"** "மனூச**ஹை**ர் மன்ழும், 36-ம் கரு""ரங் ப**ண்**ர்ப் ழேர்க ் ரன்று**குச்**சனுமை,2005.

"**ளு**சர் பூ ம'ணசனுனகல்ற பன்ன**னு**ர" **னு**ருனுழு ஆ்வு மன்ழும், கழ்யகம் கனு முன்னுர் க' ரனூகானு ம 2005

ஆ கனு கல்ர ப^{"*} ான் ல்ரச னக்கனு - பன்ன**ஞ**ர் **ஞா**ருனுழு ஆட்வு மன்ழும், கழ்யகம் கனு ஞூனூர் க**்** ரனூகானு ம 2005

ஹ" ாகப் பஹ்ர்பனுக ன்ரவூசனங்கல் ரும"ஹ்டே

ருனர்ச. ச்் மார்

னூ னூ' - இ்"னூபுமா ஹ்ர ஆ் னூர்-11, ''' ாமனு ப்பக்னுக்க கம்.

ஆ்வுக்க ேர

ா ார் கா"மே் பு""ா ஹூர் ஆ'் ழ்கான ழும் - ப்ர 3,4 2005 - "" னூர் னுழு ''' ாமனுப் ப ்கனுக்க கம்.

ரு. ச.பா சுப்பரம ன்

ஆ்வுக்க ேர

னும்பனூர் ாக்கன்ர்" ' "ர் " ' " " " " " "ர் ா" கம்- க" " மன்னூரா 'ச்சனூனூ எம், யுசன்னூன ' வு ழுற்றூ ம்பஞ்ஞைககலூன் முவுகல்ர - இ " னூ யுமா ஞ்சூ ஆ ் ஃர்.11, ' ' " ாமனு ப்ப கனுக்க கம்

்ரு ச.பாலு

ஆ்வுக்க ்ேர

" **னு**மு 'ப் பா"்கலுஞ்ர லூ னூர் ாக்கம், க"" மன்ு ஆரா**்**ச்சனுஞூ னம்

ரு னர் . சாகன்

ஆ்வுக்க ்ேர

ரு"ம் ாரஇ" ஹாசைரு"ாப்ப' ஹா, , க ் ரஹான்னம்ப்" ்

பரனுரை கர் கா"மே் ஆயுபர்கல் ாஇ்"னூயுமான்று ஆ ் ஃர்-11, ''' ாமனுப் பக்னுக்க கம்

ருனர் ப. இாப்ப்

ஆ்வுக்க ்ேர

" **குழை**ங்னுகா ்ார் பா"்கலு**ற்**ரா கன் ா கனூா ங்கல்ர மூம" ஆ'்" ன் கனு **முறை**ர் க ் ரனு**ர்ளுச்**சனூ

ா"பே்புழுப் பா"்கலுண்றாயு"ா ஆ்றா"்கலுண்றன் தைகல்ர க""மன்ற ஆரா்ச்சனூனு னம், யுசன்னுன

ருனர்க. என்

ஆ்வுக்க ேர

இக்கனுங்கல்ர கா"மே் இறை - இ'"னூயுமான்ற ஆ ் ஃர்-11, ''' ாமனுப் பக்னுக்க கம்.

ா"பே புழுப்பா"்கலுஞ்ர ப்பாரனூ ம்பர் 5-6 - ம். ணூர் ானகனூம்மால்ரகனு முறைஞர் க[்] ரனூ

பன்னா" ே" "ளுக் ழுற்ர கரு" "ரங்கம் - "ளுக் ழுற்ர கா" மே் ா ் னூர் யு முதைற்ர - '' ாமனுப்ப ்கனுக்க கம் - 11, ம்பர் 2005.

கா **ஹ்ந**ல்ர **ஹா**் ேருனுழுதநூம் ண**ை**சப் யுபாருல் **ந**நூம் - "**ளு**க் கா ஹ் நநூம் **ஹா**கேநூம் - "சனு நரு"" ரங்கம், "மணுற்" னுழு ''' ாமனுப்பக்னுக்க கம் மார்ச்சு 2, 3 - 2005.

ருனர்க.ர

ஆ்வுக்க ேர

"ாக்"ர் ம். ணூர். ானகனுகலுற்றுக ் ரனூ க" "மனூரா ்ச்சனூன்னா கே கரு" "ரங்கம் 05,06 ம்பர் 2005 - "புழு ஈஒ ழ் யுப ்பாழ்பு ர்கலுன்றாபா " கலுஞ்ர ரேம்

பன்னா"ே" "**ளு**க் ழுற்ர கரு" "ரங்கம் - "**ளு**க் ழுறுள் ஹமகல்ர - '' ாமனுப் ப[்]கனுக்க கம் - 11, ம்பர் 2005.

"**ளுக்** கா **ஞ்க**லூ்" **ஞா** ஹாக்கலூ்" **ஞுச்**யுச ்கலூ- " **ஞுக்** கா **ஞ்க**நூம் **ஹா**கேநூம் - " சனூ கரு" "ரங்கம், " மணுர்" னுழு ''' ாமனு ப்ப கனு க்க கம் மார்ச்சு 2, 3 - 2005.

ா"பேழு னூன்றா மன்னோ முவுகல்றா - "சனூகரு""ரங்கம் - ப யுமா கூறைஞ்ர முவுருனுழுகல்ற யுபரனூர்கனுக்க ் ரணுக" ர்.

ருனர். மார்

ஆ்வுக்க ேர

காவூர்க்கனூர் பா"்கல்ர கா"மே் ா னூர் க""மன்றூரா்ச்சனூனு னம், யுசன்னுன பரனூ" ஞ்ர யு"ான்ம னூர் பூ கல்ர இ்"னூ யுமா ஞ்ரு ஆ் ஃர் 11, ''' ாமனுப் பக்னுக்க கம்.

பன்னா"ே" "**ளு**க் ழுறாகரு" "ரங்கம் - ல்நூ ர**ஹா**க ் ஹோசன்றோனை - ''' ாமனுப் ப கனுக்க கம் - 11, ம்பர் 2005.

னுச சன்றா் " க ்கல்றகா் மே் ன்பு ஹூச் கா ன்கநூம் ஹூக்கநூம் - "சனூக்கு" "ரங்கம், "மணுறைர்" னுழு '்' ாமனுப்ப்கனுக்க கம்மார்ச்சு 2, 3 - 2005.

காவூர்க்கனூர் பா"்கல்றகா"மே் ா் னூ் - ம்பர் 5-6 - ம். ணூர் ானகனூம்மால்றகனு ஞூனூர் க ் ரனூ ா"பேழு னூன்றா மன்னூ முவுகல்றா - "சனூகரு" "ரங்கம் - பயுமா கூறைஞ்ரயுப் மனக் க" "னுமவு, யுபரனூர் கனுக்க ் ரணுக" ர்.

ரு.ப.சு.ச ்ன்

ஆ்வுக்க ரே

" ஆர்பானு ஞ்ருக்" ஆர் ஓஞ்ரா ' ே " "ஆஞ்ர மூம்" ஆ' ' " ன் கனு முறைர் க ் ரஹீ ஆச்சனா சா" ஓச் சஞ்ருற்ர் கழஞ்ரா சர்" பப் ' ஐர் மஞ்ர்" ஆர் - . ஆதைர் ரஓரா ஓரு இழு ரு்னுப்பா" ' இ முறுக யு ஓஞ்ராரே, க" " மஞ்ருயூரா 'ச்சனுனா னம், யுசன்னுன சு '" ரர் பா" ' கழஞ்ர்" ஆக் மு ' கரு'" க்கல்ர சு '" ரர் இ க்கனூஆ ' வு மா ாரே," ' தைச கா ஞ்சுல்ரப் ' பா" " சே சஞ்ரைனங்கல்ரா ராழ் '" இழு ' ' ' ாமனுப்ப கனுக்க கம் பார" இண்றை பா" ' கழஞ்ரு " ர ' "யு" ் இரு ே " மஞ்ர்பனுறையுயு" என் சிக்க ் இழிக்ககம், ' ' ' ாப்ப கேனுக்க கம்

ம"ச்சார்ப**ன்**னும் இன்னுழ் சர^{*} "னு , ரசனூ் முனைூர் ப**ணை**யூ"ானு ^{*} ரக்க ் னூ இக்ககம், ' ்' ாப்ப ்கனுக்க கம்

ருக் ஆரா்ச்ச

ரு னர் . ஆன் ராசன்

மர ருபரர் பஹைர்""" ன்றீ குறுக் புலூர் ன்ஒம் "னுப்பன்றுக் எரீ எனூடம் " ரான்ற ல்லிறி.

ருரு இருக்க

ருனர் . ாகம்

" ஆனாவுக்கரசர் "ாம் "ாம்" ஆனருனுழு ன்று (500-900) பா"்கலுஞ்ரஆ்வு ஆணைஞர ஞ"னூரு முற்று மூர்.

்"ாம்" **கு**ருனுழு னூ ஞு"னுர் இரு லூன். யு"ா"ர்" " **கு**ருனுழு 'ானசம்ப'"ர் " ாரம் னூ ஞீ' னூருக**ுழு**ள்.

ருனர். சா.சுப்பா

" **கு**ரானசம்ப் " ர் " ார்" ்னூ 150- பா"்கநூக் ப் யுபா **ன்ற**ை, கரு" ்னூ, ஆட்வு **ஹை**றூகல்ர் ஞீப்யுபழ் ல்லுரை.

ரசர் ரு ஆ ரங்கம்

ா் சா்பாார் ப்ப/க க்ச்ச 08.09.2005 பர"ா் இன்ன**னுச ஞ**ர்ச்சனூ 09.09.2005 ா் சஞ்ரசம்ப் " மனு**ஞ்**ரபம் 16.09.2005 பரா. ப் கா"ர் பு"னூரானம் பு"ணுமைனூ 20.09.2005 யுபரனூர்"ாசன் ஆகல்ரீ **கு**ற்பு "ஞ்**ன**

சப்புக் ம்

т. சா் பா ார் பாரு் 15.07.2005 ருனுன ர்.சனும்பா ார் இன்ன**னு** மானு 29.07.2005 ருஹார் . ரச்"ஹார் "ம**ளு**ம் "இ[•]"னூபுமா கூநூம் 29.07.2005 ருனுனர் சா.ச""னூசீன் ாகன்"ன் ார்"னு" 04.08.2005 ீ னுழு "ாம் "மனூ ருனுனர் .ரு. ச.ஆ' " ர் 11.08.2005 ருஹான ரீ. சீ பா'் ன் இன்னுழு இக்க' ஆ்வுகல் குகு இரா"் 12.08.2005 ருனுனர் க.இலும்" னூனகணுமன் சன்ரீர் இக்கனுங்கலுன்பும**்**ப்யுபாருல் புய லூன் முக்கனுர்க்கல் ந

г. சா் பா ார் பாரு் 17.08.2005 ருனுன ர் இரா. மாகன் இக்கனூர்பார்னு னூப னும ம், பு னும ம் " ஞூர் ''' ாசஞ்நார ல்லனு" யுசான்னா ் ் க்கஒ ம் 18.08.2005 19.08.2005 கன ் னுப்" ன் பு க்க ஹூ" ன் ம்இன் ம் 19.09.2005 யுசா.மகா " ன் யுச்"னூ"கங்கநூம் னு п. ц. ா பருமங்க ம் п. சா்பா ார் ůц 18.07.2005 ருணுனர் காமா" சனூ" ன் கலுறைகை முற் இற்றை" என்றுமன்ற மனுடிமனு 28.07.2005 " குறு" குழுபான்னம்பம் 05.08.2005 ல்ரபனுர்" ால்ர தூச்ச்னூ ர்கலூ ரசர் ரு"்னு" " ம**ஹா**ர் னழு ஆச**ணூர்**கல் /மா' 25.08.2005 இரா. ன்ப கன் "**ளூ** தூ தூர்"்"மன்இக்கனும் னூ ரும**் ரக் கரு**் ரங்கம் மீ பக்கனுக்க க"ுக்கை" மூற்றி ஒழும் ாகானும் இனு " ""ம் "குறும்" ஹன் கரு""ரங்கம் ன ரனு(19-ம் ால்ர (பு"ன்கணுமை) னும க க ரங்ககன்ற னு"யுபழ்ழே . கீ்க'்" <u>டினூர் யுபாருமக்கல்</u>ரயுசாட்டியா **னூட்டிகுளா**ர்கல்ர சா ்பா ார் பராசணூர் ரங்க இராம ஞ்நம், யுசன்னுனப்ப கனுக்க கம் "ஞும்" ஓர்" ஓர் " ஓர் சஞ்ரீனுனகல்ர " ആருக**ஞா**ஷ்' ச**்"** சார் ா, யுபரீ ச்யுச ர், னு னம" இனுலூர் ர்கநூக் ""**ஞு**ரை " **னூ**ர் கா"மே் ஆ்வுனும் ம், யுசன்னுன " **னூ** கர் இராமாஒ ம், **னூ** , கானு **" குழும் " ஹி**" ன்மன வர மம்பாே ருனுனர் க. ஹா சுப்பஹா' ஹான்,"'சாவூர் "ஞைசர்" யுழுஹா " **னூ**இரா.இரா சகரன், ண**ம்**புகார் இன்னுழு சசக""ஞ்னு"" குறும்" ஹ்ர்"ன்ற இன் முறை நானும் பு ர்" ஞூஇராமக**ஞா**ஷ்' ன், கா னூம்ண்் "**ஞேச**ர்காஃமே ாகயு மு**றை**போ ச க்கரு் ரங்கம் (ருக் கா ்கநூம் பா6ேம்) ''' ாமனுப்பக்னுக்க க""மணுஹரீ னுழு ஹூர் சார்பனூபக்னுக்க கமானனுக் ளு ஹூர் னுன் பரன்ர2005 மார்ச் 02 மழ் ம் 03 ஆகனூ ா கலுன்ர '' குதுக் கா ன் கநூம் என் ஒம் " சனுசுரு"" ரங்கம் னு'யுபப்பூழே . ⊔. ப கனுக்க கங்கலுறுறூர் ம் ரதை நாகு நாக்கிய நாக்க ு**ளு**க் கான்கல் நடி க்கனுங்கலுஞ்ரயு"்ங்கல் ரஇனு மு**ன்**றாரே, ர"பேபுழ்" யு"ா் ங்கல்ரான்ஒம் ான் "னுப்புகலுஞ்ருக ாக்கம்யுச்ப்ப"" ஆ்வுக கல்ருயு லுணுஞ்ருப்" . பன்னா ் ே ருக் கரு ரங்கம் ்' ாமனுப் பக்கனுக்க க"்"னூர் "மனுறை இழு குறை சார்பன்ற பன்னா "ே" குழக் முல்ர கரு""ரங்க"" ஞாயு" ா"க்க னூர 10.11.2005 ன் ஆலுனு மன்ழு"" னூர னு'யுபழு . 100க் ம் யு**னூர்** யுபருமக்கல்ர ஆரா**்**ச்ச**னூலர்**கல்ர ப ப[்]கனுக்கங்கலு**னுற**்ர்"ம், ம சனூர னூரு 1 23 பரும் க '"க்யுகா' '"னர். "மனூறைந்ரீ னுழு ""னு ர் "ாக்"ர் " னூர. ்கஞூமா'்பனும ீனு' ர்கலூ ர பூனூ ர்கல் நூற்றாற்றோ" "னுனும ழ் 43 கரு""ரங்கக் க"னேரகநூம் "ங்கனூ ழுல்நூரசு கனுயு லூறை்றூர். க ஹூனை" ""்ஹோச "மன்ன்பட்கனுக்கக""ஞன் ருன்னாட் " னு'

"ாக்"ர் ச. க"்"னூன்கம் ர்கல்ரபுபழ் க்யுகா் "ரே"ன்னும் னூன்றூர்"்னூர்.

```
க்க ்
                                  ப் பாவுக
           п.
                                                                                                                                                                                  சா் பா ார்.
                                                                                      க்க
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                ŮЦ
11.01.2005 ருல்ர ் "அனைர்ச்சாரன்ர சனூர் என சன்று இரை பூக்க " இலர " இரை ்.னு " " னுர ஹ்கம்
                                                                                                                                                               1.சன்ுா்" சா்" ஹாக்லஹா்
                                                                                                                                                               ச்ற்ற இரை சூர்பு
                                                                                                                                                               2." குருனுடி தல் நூற்ற நூற்ற கூறிற்ற கேறிற்ற கூறிற்ற கேறிற்ற கூறிற்ற கேறிற்ற கேறிற்ற கேறிற்ற கேறிற்ற கேறிற்ற குறிற்ற கேறிற்ற கேற்ற கேற்ற கேறிற்ற கேற்ற கேறிற்ற கேற்ற க
                                                                                                                                                               ப" ஹோக்ஹ்ர
20.01.2005 பராசணூர் கா.சு.பன்னூறு புக்க""னூர
                                                                                                                                                               ருஹன ர்யுச் க' ப"னூ
                                                                                                                                                               1.கா.சு.பன்றலூ ன்ரஇ க்கனூ்ப' னூ
                                                                                                                                                               2.கா.சு.பல்றலர ஞா ராழ்ப்ப' னூ
18.02.2005 ச'்ருகம் யும்் ப்பன் புக்க""னூறு
                                                                                                                                                               ருனூனர் க. ஹார சுப்பஹா? னூன்
                                                                                                                                                               1.மகா ஹீ்ர ான் மீனா" சனூ
                                                                                                                                                               சு<sup>•</sup>"ரலூர் சஹ்ஹைக்கனுங்கலூ
                                                                                                                                                               2.மகா இ்றான் மீனா" சகுர்" ரலூர்
                                                                                                                                                               சஹ்ஹாக்கனுங்கலூ
03.02.2005 "ாக்"ர் ்.சஹ்தார
                                                                                                                                                               ருனுனர் ரு.சனுச்ச்" ஹூர்
                                                                                                                                                               1.இரக்கவு' ர்வும் இனுழு னர்வும்
                                                                                                                                                               2. "பன்ர ரு ா'
12.02.2005 ஆன்""ா'" புரம் & லூர்க்காம்' ஹூர்"ர ச
                                                                                                                                                               " 🥦 . னூன ்" சுப்ரம ' னூன்
                                   ழுக்க" "னுலூ
                                                                                                                                                               1.பக "கீனு" ம் "ளுக் ஸ்ரூம்
                                                                                                                                                               2.பக "கீனு" ம் கீ"ரும்
10.02.2005 யு" ன்னாப்பஹ்க
                                                                      ரங்கசாமளுக்களூறான்றலூ"ன " சுமனூ
                                                                                                                                                              ருனுன ர் யுபான்.ப" மாபன்
                                   ம்மால்ர சுப்பனூ' ஹக்க ஹ்றூஹ்றூலூ டிக்க"" ஹைர
                                                                                                                                                               1.க னூ" கலுன் ாக் ம் பாக் ம்
                                                                                                                                                               2.க அற்கனுலா 'ர் "ப்ப ?
                                                                                                                                                               ருனுனர் ். ஹூர்ருகம்
14.02.2005 "ாக்"ர் .சனுற்பரா"ன் யுச
                                                                                                  ார் முக்க""னுலூ
                                                                                                                                                               1.щ" г • г іц
                                                                                                                                                               2. ாக் ம் ாசன்னுக் காஃபாமே்
15.03.2005 பராசஹைர்க. ன்ப கன் புத்க""ஹூர
                                                                                                                                                               ருனுனர்ரார" கூரும்
                                                                                                                                                               1."ஹனானு இடக்க ரா
                                                                                                                                                               2." மனுக ராய்யூன்றா
                                                                                                                                                               மார்க்சனூ்,யுபரனூரனுர்
18.03.2005 பா ்"ர் பார்" னூசன் புத்க" "னூர
                                                                                                                                                               ருனுனர் . பூறையுர்ப்பனூ
                                                                                                                                                               1.பா '"ரன்ரக னூ"
                                                                                                                                                                                                                 ானம்
                                                                                                                                                               2. னூர ் ார் பா '"ர்
                                                                                                                                                               3.பா ்"ர்-ப்கனுக்யுகால்க ம்
```

DEPARTMENT OF SANSKRIT

STAFF

Professor & Head

Mr. C.V. Seshadri, M.A, M.Phil., (Eng.) M.A.(Sanskrit), Dip in French, Dip. in Linguistics (till 30.06.2005)

Lecturer (Part-time)

Mr. T. Duraiswamiratna Dikshitar, Vaykarana Siromani, Vedanta Siromani, Dip. in
Teaching Sanskrit, Hindi, Praveen

SPECIAL LECTURES

- Dr. D. Pattabiraman, Professor and Head, Department of Tamil Studies & Research inaugurated the activities of the Sanskrit Language and Literature Society and Thiru T. Duraisamy Ratna Dikshidar delivered a lecture on "Dramas on Kalidasa" in the Department of Sanskrit on 05.10.2005.
- Dr. J. Chandrasekaran, Professor, Department of Tamil gave a lecture on "Vali in Vanmiki Ramayanam" in connection with the celebration of Sanskrit Day on 02.11.2005.

DEPARTMENT OF HINDI

STAFF

Lecturer & Head i/c

Dr. V. Jagannadha Reddy, M.A., Ph.D., PGDFHT, PGDJ, PGDCA

Lecturers

Dr. L. Thillaiselvi, M.A., Ph.D.,

Smt. B. Kamakoti, M.A., M.Phil.,

RESEARCH

- Smt. B. Kamakoti is pursuing her Ph.D work under the guidance of Dr. V. Jagannadha Reddy with the title "Women in the 8th Decade Hindi Stories"
- Kum. D. Jayabharathy is working for M.Phil., degree under the guidance of Dr. V Jagannadha Reddy with the title "Aap Ka Banti Me Vyanjitha Daampathya Jeevan."
- Smt. T. Usha Rani is pursuing her Ph.D. under the guidance of Dr. V. Jagannadha Reddy on the title "Usha Priyamnada Ke Upanyasom Ka Manovishleshanathmak Aadyayan".

OTHER ACTIVITIES

- Dr. L. Thillaiselvi & Smt. B. Kamakoti attended Orientation Course at UGC Academic Staff College, Pondicherry University from 2nd to 29th June 2005.
- Dr. V. Jagannadya Reddy attended the Board of Studies meeting in Hindi at Bharathidasan Government Women's College on November 19th 2005 at Pondicherry.

CENTRE OF ADVANCED STUDY IN LINGUISTICS

STAFF

Professor & Director

Dr. S. Natanasabapathy, M.A. (Ling.), Ph.D. (Ling.), Dip. in Hindi,

Cert. French and Basic Languages

Professors

Dr. Ramakrishna T. Shetty, M.A. (Ling.), M.A. (Eng.), M.A. (Kan.), M.A. (Soc.),
Ph.D. (Ling), Dip. in Tamil & Hindi.

Dr. N. Rajasekharan Nair, M.A.(Ling.), Ph.D. (Ling), Dip. in Tamil, Kannada & French

- Dr.V. Thiruvalluvan, M.A.(Ling.), M.A.(Tamil), M.Phil.(Ling.), Ph.D.(Ling.), Cert. in Hindi & Basic Programming Computer (promoted as Professor from 1.4.05)
- Dr. A.G. Natarajan, M.A.(Ling.), B.O.L., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Ling.), Cert. in Skt.

(promoted as Professor from 1.4.05)

Dr. M. Ganesan, M.A.(Ling.), M.A.(Tamil), M.Phil.(Ling.), Ph.D.(Ling.),
Dip in System Analysis & Data Processing (promoted as Professor from 01.04.2005)

Readers

Dr. S. Raja, M.A.(Ling.), Ph.D.(Ling.), Dip. in Lexicography

(promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)

Dr. S. Meenakshisundaram, M.A. (Ling.), Ph.D. (Ling.),

(promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)

Dr. V. Geetha, M.A. (Ling.), Ph.D. (Ling.), (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)

Lecturers (Senior Scale)

- Dr. M. Sivashanmugam, M.A.(Ling.), Ph.D.(Ling.) Cert in Malayalam.
- Dr. A. Mubarak Ali, M.A.(Ling.), M.Phil.(Ling.), Ph.D.(Ling.),
- Dr. R. Saranya, M.A. (Translation Studies), Ph.D. (Ling.).,
- Dr. D. Neduncheliyan, M.A.(Ling.), Ph.D.(Ling.),

Lecturers

- Dr. P. Manimaran, M.A(Translation Studies.), M.A.(Eng.), M.A.(Tamil), Ph.D.(Ling.)
- Dr. A. Kamatchi, M.A.(Ling.), M.Phil..(Ling.), Ph.D.(Ling.), Dip. in Comp. C & C++
- Dr. P. Chandramohan, M.A.(Ling.), Ph.D.(Ling.), P.G.Dip. in Lexicography
- Dr. M. Sivakumar, M.A.(Ling.) M.A. (Anth.), B.A.L., Ph.D., Cert. in French
- Dr. R. Durai, M.A.(Ling.), Ph.D.(Ling.),

1. Dr. Ramakrishna T. Shetty

Dr. P. Kumaresan, M.A.(Ling.), M.A. (Tamil), M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,

SAP Research Work

Indo-Aryan and Dravidian Languages and Linguistics

| | Dr. M. Sivashanmugam Dr. M. Sivakumar Dr. P. Kumaresan | (In Progress) |
|----|--|---|
| 2. | Dr. N. Rajasekharan Nair | Tamil-Malayalam Translator's Dictionary |
| | Dr. S Raja | (In Progress) |
| 3. | Dr. A. Mubarak Ali | A Linguistic Study of kanikke:r gotti (In Progress) |
| 4. | Dr. A. Kamatchi | Proto Dravidian Vowels in Brahni |

Survey of Indo-Aryan Languages in Tamilnadu

Applied Linguistics and Language Technology

| Dr. S. Natanasabapathy, | Co-articulation in Tamil - An acoustic investigation |
|---|--|
| Dr. V. Thiruvalluvan, | (In Progress). |
| Dr. R. Durai | |
| 2. Dr. V. Thiruvalluvan, | Assessment of Language Disorders in Tamil speaking |
| Dr. S.Meenakshisundaram, | adults (In Progress). |
| Dr. D. Neduncheliyan | |
| 3. Dr. M. Ganesan, | Lexical Resources for Tamil (In Progress). |
| Dr. V. Geetha, | |

Dr. R. Saranya, Dr. A. Kamatchi

4. Dr. M. Ganesan Preparation of Machine Readable Dictionary (MRD) for

Tamil Verbs (In Progress).

5. Dr. P. Manimaran Quality Assessment of Translation with special

reference to the translation of Thirukkural in English

(In Progress).

6. Dr. P. Chandramohan An Electronic Dictionary of Cilappatika:ram

(In Progress).

UGC Major Research Projects (progress)

Dr. Ramakrishna T. Shetty
 Dr. N. Rajasekharan Nair
 Dr. S. Raja
 A survey of Koraga Dialects in Karnataka
 A Study of Dialect variation in Tamil Agricutural vocabulary

3. Dr. M. Ganesan, Development of Syntactic Parsers for Tamil

Dr. V. Geetha, Dr. A. Kamatchi

4. Dr. A.G. Natarajan, A dialect survey of occupational and folk technical

Dr. P. Chandramohan terms in Tamil Nadu

SPECIAL LECTURES

Dr. S. Natanasabapathy

Delivered seven lectures on "Phonetics" to the participants of the $16^{\rm th}$ UGC Refresher Course held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University during $17^{\rm th}$ August to $6^{\rm th}$ September 2005.

Delivered lectures on "Speech Technology" in the UGC Refresher Course in Language Technology at Department of Tamil, University of Madras, Chennai on 17.12.2005.

Dr. Ramakrishna T Shetty

Delivered four lectures on "Morphology" to the participants of the 16th UGC Refresher Course held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University during 17th August to 6th September 2005.

Delivered two lectures on "Tulu Literature: An Introduction" to the participants of UGC Refresher Course held at Tamil University, Thanjavur on 30.09.2005

Dr. N. Rajasekaran Nair

Delivered six lectures on "Ambiguities and Lexical disambiguation" to the participants of the UGC-SAP National Workshop on "Lexical disambiguation for Machine Translation" held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University during $8^{th}-17^{th}$ February 2005.

Delivered two lectures on the topic "Malayalam Literature: An Introduction" to the participants of the UGC Refresher Course held at Tamil University, Thanjavur on 29.08.2005.

Delivered lectures on the topic "Syntax" to the participants of the 16th UGC Refresher Course held at CAS in Linguistics Annamalai University during 17th August to 6th September 2005.

Delivered a lecture on "Language and Linguistics" in the meeting of the English Literary Association held at Kandasamy Naidu College, Cuddalore on 31.08.05.

Dr. V. Thiruvalluavan

Delivered three lectures on to the participants of the UGC Refresher Course in Linguistics held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University during 17.08.05. to 06.09.05.

Dr. M. Ganesan

Delivered six lecturers on Lexical Disambiguation and Lexical resources for Indian Languages in the UGC-SAP National Workshop on "Lexical Disambiguation in Indian Language for Machine Translation at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University, 8-17, February 2005.

Delivered two lecturers in the Refreshers Course organized by the Department of Computer Science and Engineering, Sri Chandrasekharendra Saraswathi Viswa Mahavidyalaya, (Deemed University) Kanchipuram, 1st March, 2005.

Delivered four lectures, in the 16th Refresher Course, CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar on 24&27. 08. 2005.

Delivered two lectures in the Refresher Course Organized by School of Indian Languages, Tamil University, Thanjavur on 21.09. 2005.

Delivered six lectures in the Refresher Course on Language Technology, organsied by the Department of Tamil, University of Madras, Chennai from 12th to 14th December 2005.

Dr. S. Raja

Delivered a lecture on "Tamil Lexicography" in the department of Tamil, University of Malaya, Kaulampur, Malaysia on 14.06.2005.

Delivered a lecture on "Tamil Semantics" in the department of Linguistics, University of Malaya, Kaulampur, Malaysia on 14.06.2005.

Delivered a lecture on "Lexicography and lexical semantics" to the participants of UGC Refresher Course in Literature in Indian Languages: A Comparative Approach, held at Tamil University, Thanjavur on 01.11.05

Delivered a lecture on the topic "Lexicography and Structural Semantics" to the participants of the UGC Refresher Course in Literatures in Indian Language – Comparative approach, held at Tamil University, Tanjavur on 01.10.2005.

Dr. V. Geetha

Delivered two lecturers in the Refreshers Course organized by the Department of Folklore Tamil University, Thanjavur 10th March, 2005.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

The CAS in Linguistics conducted UGC – SAP National Workshop on "Lexical Disambiguation in Indian Languages for Machine Translation" from 8th -17th February, 2005.

The CAS in Linguistics conducted UGC – SAP National Workshop on "Corpus Analysis for Indian Languages" from 18th – 27th October, 2005

The CAS in Linguistics conducted the 16th UGC Refresher Course in Linguistics was organized from 17.08.05 to 06.09.05.

The CAS in Linguistics conducted the UGC-ASIHSS National Seminar on "Current Trends in Indian Linguistics" during 21-23 Feb, 2005.

Published a book on "Tense and Time Notion in Indian Languages", CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University Publication, 2005 under UGC – SAP, Fund.

A book on 'Urdu-Tamil Dictionary by Dr. A. Mubarak Ali was published on 17.08.05 by Hon'ble Vice Chancellor, under UGC-SAP, Fund.

Prof. Jayaraman Suresh, Sikkim delivered a lecture on "Linguistic studies on Sikkimise Language" in the meeting of the Linguistic Association held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University, on 08.07.05.

- Prof. L. Kannan, Director (Research) delivered a lecture on "Research & Research projects" in the meeting of the Linguistic Association held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University, on 05.08.05.
- Prof. P. Thirumalechetty, Mauritius, delivered a lecture on "Language Situation in Mauritius: A Survival Strategy" in the meeting of the Linguistic Association held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University, on 12 .08.05.

Prof. Vasu Ranganathan, University of Pennsylvania, USA, delivered a lecture on "Tamil Computation scope for Application" in the meeting of the Linguistic Association held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University, on 18.08.05.

Dr. A. Murugaiyan, University of Paris, France, delivered a lecture on "Word order and Dramatization in Inscriptional Tamil" in the meeting of the Linguistic Association held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University, on 06.09.05.

Dr. S. Natanasabapathy

Acted as Convener for the Ph. D. Committee for a candidate in Madurai Kamaraj University on 5.2.05.

Functioned as a Coordinator of the UGC-ASIHSS National Seminar on "Current Trends in Indian Linguistics" on $21^{\rm st}$ – $23^{\rm rd}$ Feb. 2005, at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University.

Appointed as Director Centre for Comparative Studies of Languages and Literatures, Annamalai University from 04.03.05.

Elected as Vice President of Linguistic Society of India from 23.03.05

Functioned as a member of the evaluation committee for promotion of the staff in the International Institute of Tamil Studies at Chennai (04.05.05).

Appointed as an external examiner Ph.D viva -voice examination on 12.09.2005 in the Dept .of Linguistics, Bharathiar University, Coimbatore.

Attended the second Joint advisory committee meeting of UGC-SAP and ASIHSS as the Coordinator of ASIHSS which was held on 09.09.05

Appointed as an external examiner Ph.D viva -voice examination on 12.09.2005 in the Dept .of Linguistics, Bharathiar University, Coimbatore.

Functioned as Coordinator of the 16th UGC Refresher course held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University, during 17th Aug to Sep. 6th 2005.

Attended the meeting of the Faculty of Indian Languages as Chairman on 09.09.05.

Attended the Tamil Classical Language Project Discussion, University of Madras, Chennai on 18th & 19th November 2005. Appointed as Member of Board of Studies in Linguistics period upto 28.01.2007.

Dr. Ramakrishna T Shetty

Nominated as the Member of Executive Committee of "Linguistics Society of India", Pune for the term 2003-2005.

Appointed as a Member of Board of Studies in Linguistics of Karnatak University, Dharwad for a period of 2 years from 2004-2006.

Appointed by the Registrar (Evaluation), Bangalore University as the Member of the Board of Examinations of 2004 – 2005.

Organized ten days UGC-SAP National Workshop on "Lexical Disambiguation in Indian Languages for Machine Translation" held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University during 8-17, Feb. 2005.

Awarded the "Certificate of Merit" by the Annamalai University on 18.2.2005 in appreciation for the long and dedicated service at the University.

Attended the Joint Advisory Committee meeting of UGC – SAP and ASIHSS Which was held at Annamalai University on 09.09.05.

Attended the selection committee as an external expert for selecting two project fellows for the Dept. of Linguistics under UGC SAP –DRS on 2nd Sep.-2005,at Bharathiar University, Coimbatore.

Functioned as a Co-ordinator in the UGC-SAP workshop on "Corpus Analysis for Indian Languages held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University, from $18^{th} - 27^{th}$ Oct. 2005.

Appointed as an Examiner & conducted the Public viva-voce Examination for Thiru M. Manamohana for the Ph.D. degree on 05.12.2005 in the Department of Kannada, University of Madras, Chennai.

Dr. N. Rajasekaran Nair

Functioning as the Member of the Board of Studies in Linguistics, Bharathiar University, Coimbatore for the period up to 31-12-2006.

Nominated as the Member in the Internal Quality Assurance Cell of NAAC, Annamalai University.

Attended the meeting of the Board of studies in Linguistics as a Member at Bharathiar University, Coimbatore on 24.01.2005.

Attended the meeting Board of Examiners as Member on 18.01.2005 at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University to the pass the results of M.A. Linguistics course.

Attended the "International Quality Assurance Cell" as a Member, which was held at the conference room of the Golden Jubilee Building, Annamalai University on 2.2.2005.

Awarded the "Certificate of Merit" by the Annamalai University on 18. 2.2005 in appreciation of his long and dedicated service at the University.

Functioned as the Convener of the Academic Committee of the "UGC-ASIHSS National Seminar on Current Trends in Indian Linguistics" held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University during 21-23, Feb. 2005.

Functioned as a Volume Editor for the "Telugu – Malayalam Dictionary," a dictionary project undertaken by the Centre for Applied Linguistics and Translation Studies, University of Hyderabad, Hyderabad.

Finalizing the manuscript "Proficiency Test Material in Malayalam" (264 pages) for publication, prepared at the Central Institute of Indian Languages, Mysore February. 2005.

Attended the meeting of the Faculty of Indian Languages as Member held at Annamalai University on 22.08.05.

Attended the meeting of the selection committee as member to promote a Reader to Professor as per the UGC scheme, held at the Bharathiar University Campus on 29.08.05.

Ph.D., viva for a candidate at the University of Calicut on 31.08.05.

Organised ten days UGC-SAP National Workshop on "Lexical Disambiguation in Indian Languages for Machine Translation" as the Deputy Coordinator held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University.

Attended the second joint Advisory Committee meeting of UGC-SAP and ASIHSS as Deputy co-ordinator of UGC SAP which was held at Annamalai University on 09.09.05.

Visited the Centre for Linguistics and English, Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi from 23.11.2005 to 30.11.2005 under the UGC-SAP scheme Attachment of Teachers and presented two papers entitled (i) "Must" Verbs in Malayalam and Hindi (ii) Translation of cultural words: An investigation. A collaborative research project was accepted between him and Prof. Pramodkumar Pondey on the topic "Stable and variant patterns in disordered speech".

Attended the meeting of the Board of Selection as Member at Dravidian University, Kuppam, Andhra Pradesh on 10.12.2005.

Dr. V. Thiruvalluvan

Expert in Tamilnadu Text book evaluation committee workshop conducted by DIET Cuddalore District on 11.02.2005.

Functioned as a Deputy coordinator of the UGC-ASIHSS National Seminar on "Current Trends in Indian Linguistics" on $21^{\rm st}$ – $23^{\rm rd}$ Feb. 2005, at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University.

Dr. A.G. Natarajan

UGC Sanctioned Rs. 4,16,600/- to Major Research Project entitled, "A Dialect Survey of occupational and Folk Technical Terms in Tamilnadu" for a period of 3 years from 01.01.2005 to 31.12. 2007.

Dr. M. Ganesan

Received a grant of Rs 4.95 LAKHS FOR THE PROJECT "development of Electronic Dictionary (Tamil – English)" from Tamil Virtual University, ELNET, Chennai on 7.2.2005.

Functioned as an Organizing Secretary in organizing the UGC-SAP National Workshop on Lexical Disambiguation in Indian Languages for Machine Translation, at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University, 8 -17 Feb. 2005.

Attended as a member of the second joint advisory committee meeting of UGC - SAP and ASIHSS which was held at Annamalai University on 09.09.05.

Dr. S. Raja

Functioned as Co-ordinator of the UGC Refresher Course in Linguistics held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University, during 17th August to 6th Sep. 2005.

Under UGC-SAP "Attachment of Teachers Programme" visited Deccan College (Deemed University) Pune, Maharashtra during 21-28 November 2005.

Functioning as a Joint Secretary in the Lexicographical Society of India (LxSI) during 2005-2006.

Appointed as a Executive member of the Lexicographical Society of India, Chennai from the year 2005.

Dr. V. Geetha

Functioned as Organizing Secretary in the UGC-ASIHSSS National Seminar on "Current Trends in Indian Linguistics" from 21st to 23rd February 2005 CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar.

Appointed as an external examiner to conduct Ph.D., viva on 29.08.05 in the Dept of Folklore, Tamil University, Thanjavur.

Dr. S. Meenakshisundaram

Functioned as Organizing Secretary in the UGC-ASIHSSS National Seminar on "Current Trends in Indian Linguistics" from 21st to 23rd February 2005 CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar.

Dr. D. Neduncheliyan

Functioned as Linguistics Association Vice – President from July 2004 to June 2005 in CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University.

Dr. P. Manimaran

Functioned as an organizing secretary the UGC-SAP National Workshop on Lexical Disambiguation in Indian Languages for Machine Translation, at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University, during 8 – 17 February, 2005.

Dr. A. Kamatchi

Prepared a Software CD for Tamil Tutor (for Native and Non-native Learners of Basic Tamil) under my Consultancy from the Multimedia Firm of Allenpark Infotech, Ernankulam, November.

Participated as a Resource Person in the Workshop for Finalization of Graded Test Resources, held at Central Institute of Indian Languages, Mysore during from 16th to 18th March 2005.

Participated as a Resource Person in the Workshop for "Preparation of Item Resources for Concept Based Continuum of Graded Syllabi in Tamil: Language I Phase (Graduate to Research)" held at Central Institute of Indian Languages, Mysore during from 29th June to 3rd July 2005.

Functioned as Secretary in the Workshop on Corpus Analysis for Indian Languages, held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar during 18th-27th October 2005.

Participated in the "First National Consultative Meeting for Classic Tamil" held at the Department of Tamil, University of Madras, Chennai in collaboration with the Centre of Excellence for Classic Tamil, Central Institute of Indian Languages, Mysore on 18th & 19th November 2005.

Participated as a Resource Person in the Workshop for "Preparation and Finalization of Item Resources for Concept Based Continuum of Graded Syllabi in Tamil: Language II-Phase (Primary to Higher Secondary)" held at Central Institute of Indian Languages, Mysore from 19th to 23rd December 2005.

Dr. P. Chadramohan

Functioned as an Organizing Secretary in the Research Circle / Journal club meeting for the academic year 2004-2005.

Working as a department Co-ordinator in the Training and placement Cell, Annamalai University from Jan. 2005.

Functioned as Secretary in the Workshop on Corpus Analysis for Indian Languages, held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar during 18th - 27th October 2005.

Dr. M. Siva Kumar

Functioned as an organizing secretary of the 16th UGC Refresher Course in Linguistics held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University, during 17th August to 6th September 2005.

Functioning as on organizing secretary in the Research Circle/ Journal club meeting for the academic year 2005 – 2006.

Dr. R. Durai

Functioned as an organizing secretary of the 16th UGC Refresher Course in Linguistics, Annamalai University during 17th August to 6th September 2005.

CENTRE FOR COMPARATIVE STUDIES OF LANGUAGES AND LITERATURES

Dr.K. Karunakaran, Visiting Professor, Michigan University, Michigan, USA delivered 3 lectures on "Comparative Studies in Languages, Literatures and Society" in the CCSLL, held at Annamalai University, on 25 & 27.07.05.

Dr. P. Marudhanayagam, Director, Pondicherry Institute of Linguistics and Culture, Pondicherry, delivered 2 lectures on "What is Comparative Literature?" and Influence Studies and Intertextuality in the CCSLL, held at Annamalai University, on 08.07.05.

Governing Council Meeting was organizing on 14.10.2005 in the Vice – Chancellor's Chamber.

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY

- 1. General Report
- 2. Department of Civil Engineering
- 3. Department of Civil & Structural Engineering
- 4. Department of Mechanical Engineering
- 5. Department of Manufacturing Engineering
- 6. Department of Electrical & Electronics Engineering
- 7. Department of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering
- 8. Department of Chemical Engineering
- 9. Department of Computer Science & Engineering
- 10. Department of Pharmacy
- 11. Science & Humanities Sections
 - 1. Mathematics
 - 2. Physics
 - 3. English
 - 4. Chemistry
- 12. Engineering Library

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY

GENERAL REPORT

HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR Conferment of Ph.D.

Thirteen teachers of this faculty have acquired Ph.D. during this year.

Meeting on "Exposure to grants funding"

Dr. B.R. Gandhe, Director, Armament Research Board, DRDO, New Delhi, visited the Faculty of Engineering & Technology on 20.12.2005 and has an interaction with faculty members. The faculty members attended the meeting and obtained information for preparation of project proposal for funding.

Diamond Jubilee of the Faculty

Diamond jubilee celebrations of the Faculty of Engineering & Technology was celeberated on 14th November 2005. Dr. M.A.M. Ramaswamy, Founder Pro-Chancellor, Annamalai University and Member of Parliament laid the foundation stone for the FEAT Diamond Jubilee Building and delivered the inaugural address and donated a sum of Rupees Ten lakhs for the development programmes of the Faculty of Engineering & Technology. Prof. Damodar Acharya, Chairman, All India Council for Technical Education, New Delhi delivered the Diamond Jubilee address. Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan, Vice-Chancellor, Annamalai University presided over the function. Prof. A.C. Kamaraj, Expert Committee Member, Inter Linking of Rivers, Government of India and Dr. D. Viswanathan, Vice-Chancellor, Anna University offered felicitations.

Seven book materials, namely Diamond Jubilee Souvenir, Diamond Jubilee Magazine, AUJET (Annamalai University Journal of Engineering & Technology), Books & Computer Based Tutorial CDs, Skill Set Training Report, Inter Disciplinary Lectures Report and Technical Dictionary were relased during the function. Also Diamond jubilee exhibition of the Faculty of Engineering & Technology was conducted from 5th November to 15th November 2005. About 15,000 people visited the exhibition.

A new Diamond Jubilee Auditorium of size 80 feet \times 120 feet has been constructed on this occasion.

Placement and Training Cell

Placement and Training Cell conducted various Campus Recruitment Programmes for the year 2005-2006 for the Faculty of Engineering & Technology. This year 79 students have been offered appointments on-campus and off-campus recruitment programs.

DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. V. Kanakasabai, M.E., Ph.D.,

Professor

- Dr. A. Murugappan, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Dr. V. Gopalasamy, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Mr. K. Kannappan, M.E., (promoted as Professor from 01.12.2005)

Readers

- Mr. V. Arutchelvan, M.E.,
- Dr. N. NehruKumar, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Dr. V. Poongothai, M.E., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)
- Dr. S. Palanivelraja, M.E., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)
- Mr. T. Ramesh, M.E., (promoted as Reader from 01.12.2005)

Selection Grade Lecturers

Mrs. N. Manikumari, M.E.,

Senior Lecturers

- Mr. M. Rajendran, M.E.,
- Mr. S. Balakumar, B.E.,
- Mr. S. Gnanakumar, M.E.,

Lecturers

- Mr. S. Rajarathinam, M.E.,
- Mr. G. Senthil Kumar, M.E.,
- Mr. C. Jodhi, M.E.,
- Mrs. B. Asha, M.E.,
- Mr. N. Nagarajan, M.E.,
- Mr. S. Mohan, M.E.,
- Mr. B. Kumaravel, M.E.,
- Mr. K. Karthikeyan, M.E.,
- Mr. S. Sivaprakasam, M.E.,
- Mr. A. Manoharan, M.E.,
- Ms. K. Ezhisaivallabi, M.E.,
- Mr. T. Velayutham, M.E.,
- Mr. G. Kannan, M.E.,
- Mr. V. Dhamodharan, M.E.,
- Mr. N. Ashokkumar, M.E.,
- Mr. P. Sivarajan, M.E.,
- Mr. R. Mathiyazhagan, M.E.,
- Ms. R. Sheela, M.E.,
- Mrs. M. Latha, M.E.,
- Mr. N. Ravishankar, M.E.,

- Mr. P. Saravana Nataraj, B.E.,
- Mr. P. Ravichandran, B.E.,
- Mr. R. Balamurugan, B.E.,
- Mr. S. Syed Enayathali, M.E.,
- Mrs. T. Inbanila, M.E.,
- Mr. K.R. Venkatesh, M.E.,
- Mr. K. Balaji, M.E.,
- Mr. P. Sivaguru, B.E.,
- Mr. S. Sankaran, B.E.,
- Mr. T. Venkatraman, B.E.,
- Mr. T. Kavimani, B.E.,
- Mr. P.L. Senthilkumar, B.E.,
- Mr. S. Sivaprakasam, B.E.,
- Mr. M. Velayudha das, B.E.,
- Mr. J. Mohamedashik Ali, B.E.,
- Mr. T. Poonkundran, M.E., (from 04.07.2005)

RESEARCH

Ph.D.

- 1. Regional Mapping of Evapotranspiration and crop coefficients Mr. K. Kannappan (Guide : Dr.A.Murugappan)
- 2. Biodegradation of high strength Phenolic wastewater using Bioreactors Mr.V.Arutchelvan (Guide : Dr.V.Kanakasabai)
- 3. Optimal operation of a tank irrigation system Mrs.N.Manikumari (Guide : Dr.A.Murugappan)
- 4. Biokinetics and system study of hybrid anaerobic digestor for Industrial wastewater treatment Mr.T.Ramesh (Guide : Dr.V.Nehrukumar)
- 5. Coastal Modelling for Airpollutant Dispersion Mr.M.Rajendran (Guide : Dr.V.Kanakasabai)
- 6. Biosorption and its application for heavy metal removal from wastewater Mr.S.Rajarathinam (Guide: Dr.V.Gopalasamy)
- 7. A Study on Variation in Biological Treatment Kinetics under Different Methods of Aeration in Industrial Effluent Treatment Mr.C.Jodhi (Guide: Dr.V.Nehrukumar)
- 8. Diphasic Digestor for the treatment of Distillery Waste water Mrs.B.Asha (Guide: Dr.V.Nehrukumar)
- 9. Biokinetics and system study on upflow Anaerobic sludge blanket reactor (UASBR) for treating Industrial wastewater Mr.S.Mohan (Guide : Dr.V.Nehrukumar)

- 10. Resource Analysis and Plan for Efficient Management of an Irrigation System Mr.A.Manoharan (Guide : Dr.A.Murugappan)
- 11. Design and Testing of Appropriate Treatment Technology for Greywater for the purpose of Reuse and Recharge - Mr.S.Syed Enayathali (Guide : Dr.V.Gopalasamy)
- 12. Solid waste Management Mr.V.Damodharan (Guide: Dr.V.Kanakasabai)
- 13. Quality Characteristics of Groundwater in Coastal areas of Nagapattinam District, Tamilnadu State Mr.N.Ravisankar (Guide : Dr.S.Poongothai)
- 14. Solid waste Management Mr.C.C.Monson (Guide: Dr.V.Kanakasabai)
- 15. Performance and Kinetic Study on Modified RBC for Treating Biodegradable Industrial waste streams Mr.D.Selvakumar (Guide : Dr.V.Nehrukumar)
- 16. Hazardous waste Management Er.R.Ramachandran (Guide: Dr.V.Kanakasabai)
- 17. Integrated Environmental Management System for Textile Dyeing Industries Mr.S.Selvam (Guide : Dr.V.Nehrukumar)

SPECIAL LECTURES

Dr.V.Kanakasabai delivered a Special Lecture on 'World Environment Day' in Institution of Engineers (Neyveli Chapter) at Neyveli.

Dr.V.Kanakasabai chaired a session on the topic 'Air Quality and Noise Level' in the workshop conducted in connection with the Sethu Samudram Ship Canal Project on 15.07.2005.

Dr.V.Kanakasabai delivered a Special Lecture on the topic 'Solid Waste Management' in J.J.College of Arts and Science on 21.09.2005.

Dr.V.Kanakasabai delivered a Special Lecture on 'Rain water Harvesting: Case Studies' in the workshop organized in Neyveli Lignite Corporation Limited, Neyveli on 24.09.2005.

Dr.S.Poongothai delivered a Special Lecture on 'Application of Remote Sensing & GIS in Watershed Management' in the AICTE-ISTE sponsored STTP on 04th January 2005 in Department of Civil Engineering, Periyar Maniammai College of Engineering & Technology for Women, Vallam, Thanjavur.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Annual Survey Camp was conducted from 27.02.2005 to 04.03.2005 at Tiruvannamalai for the Second year B.E Civil & Structural Engineering Students.

National Level Students Technical Symposium FENESTRA 2005 was held on 01.04.2005.

B.E Part Time Students donated Rs.95,000 for Diamond Jubilee Celebrations during the valedictory function on 01.06.2005.

B.E Part Time Students donated Two Numbers of Aqua Guard Water Purifying System worth Rs.15,000 during the valedictory function on 01.06.2005.

Annual Survey Camp was conducted from 12.10.2005 to 22.10.2005 at Tiruvannamalai for the Third year B.E Civil Engineering Students.

Civil Engineering Association was inaugurated on 24.08.2005, Prof.S.Anandhabadmanaban, Dean, School of Civil Engineering, SASTRA Deemed University, Thanjavur was the Chief Guest of the function.

National Seminar on "Solid & Hazardous Waste Management Strategies" was organized on 22nd October 2005 by Department of Civil Engineering, Annamalai University. Dr.V.Kanakasabai, Prof&Head and Mr.G.Senthilkumar, Lecturer were the Directors of this seminar. Dr.Rajasekar, District Environmental Engineer, Hosur and Dr.R.Swaminathan, Ex.Addl.Director, NEERI, Chennai were the Chief Guests of the function.

Mr.S.Syed Enayath Ali attended the course on "Wastewater Management Recycle and Reuse" held at IIT, Chennai from 24.10.2005 to 27.10.2005.

Mr.S.Sivaprakasam and Mr.N.Ashok Kumar attended a short term course on "Advances in Ground Water Research at IIT, New Delhi from 17.01.2005 to 21.01.2005.

Mr.N.Ravisankar attended the training course on "Application of GIS and RS in Water Resources Management" held at NRSA, Dehradun from 29-04-2005 to 24-06-2005.

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

High Volume Sampler (1 no)

Laminar Flow Chamber (Vertical Type) (1 no)

Hi-Anaerobic System Hymedia (1 no)

Top Loading Balance(1 no)

Computer, Computer Table and UPS 0.6 KV (10 nos)

Scanning Visible Spectrophotometer(1 no)

Planix-Tamaya Electronic Digital Planimeter (2 nos)

Sokkia Electronic Total Station (1 set)

Multi-parameter Soil Sensor Wet Sensor System (1 no)

DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL & STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING

STAFF

Professor and Head

Dr. C. Antony Jeyasehar, B.E. (Hon.), M.E., Ph.D.,

Professors

Dr. R. Subramanian, M.Sc. (Engg.), Ph.D.,

Mr. P. Babulal, M.Sc. (Engg.),

Dr. P.N. Raghunath, M.E., Ph.D.,

Mr. G. Mohankumar, M.E.,

Mr. A.K. Ramakrishnan, M.E.,

Dr. Rm. Senthamarai, M.E., Ph.D., (promoted as Professor from 01.12.2005)

Readers

- Mr. A. Rajasekharan, M.E.,
- Dr. G. Kumaran, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Suguna, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Dr. B. Vidivelli, M.E., Ph.D.,

Lecturer (Selection Grade)

Mr. B. Palani, M.E.,

Lecturers (Senior Scale)

- Mr. R. Baskar, A.M.I.E., M.E.,
- Mr. S. Thirugnanasambandam, M.E.,
- Mr. G. Srinivasan, M.E.,
- Mr. K. Natarajan, M.E.,

Lecturers

- Mr. P. Palson, M.E.,
- Mr. R. Balamuralikrishnan, M.E.,
- Mrs. R. Sivagamasundari, M.E.,
- Mr. K. Ravichandran, M.E.,
- Mr. R. Murugan, M.E.,
- Mr. J. Saravanan, M.E.,
- Mr. D. Gopinath, M.E.,
- Mr. R.S. Ravichandran, M.E.,
- Mr. J. Saravanan, M.E.,
- Mr. M. Purushothaman, M.E.,
- Mr. V. Madhavan, M.E.,
- Mr. B. Kanagasabai,
- Mr. A. Deiveegan, M.E., M.B.A.,
- Mr. M.P. Venkatesh, B.E.,
- Mr. S. Kamal, B.E.,
- Mr. D. Rajkumar, M.E.,
- Mr. G. Balasivashankar, M.E.,

RESEARCH

"Alternative reinforcements for Concrete Applications" sponsored by UGC-Major Research Project Scheme for Rs. 7,87,500/- under the Principal Invesigatorship of Dr.G.Kumaran, duration – 3 years.

"Structural behaviour of high performance concrete beams with hybrid micro – reinforcements" sponsored by Tamilnadu State Council for Science & Technology (TNSCST) for Rs. 2,00,000/- under the Principal Invesigatorship of Dr.K.Suguna, duration – 2 years.

Ph.D.

FRP Jacketed Concrete Columns under Axial Compression

Effects of FRP wrapping on the performance of Concentrically Loaded Concrete Columns

Structural behaviour of Concrete Beams with Externally Bonded Fibre reinforced Polymer (FRP) Reinforcement

Investigation on RC T – Beam with surface mounted FRP Reinforcement

Performance of Hybrid Fibre Reinforced Concrete Beams

Performance of High Strength Concrete Beams with Micro - Reinforcement

Flexural and Cyclic Behavior of R.C Beam Retrofitted with SIMCON and Ferrocement Laminates - R. Balamurali Krishnan (Guide : Dr. C. Antony Jeyasehar)

Seismic Retrofit of Beam – Column joint with SIMCON and Ferrocement Laminates - K.Ravichandran (Guide : Dr. C. Antony Jeyasehar)

Effect of corrosion on rebars embedded in high performance concrete – V. Madhavan (Guide : Dr. C. Antony Jeyasehar)

Studies on the effect of Bottom ash on ceramic waste aggregate concrete - D.Gopinath (Guide : Dr.R.M.Senthamarai)

Studies on conductive concrete - M.Purushothaman (Guide: Dr.R.M.Senthamarai)

Torsional Effects on concrete beam reinforced with non metallic reinforcements- A. Prabahar (Guide : Dr. G.Kumaran)

Response of Hybrid composite rail track sleepers in rail track structure system - J. Anbu (Guide : Dr. G.Kumaran)

Flexural Behavior of composites High Strength Concrete -Fiber reinforced Polymer Beams - R.S..Ravichandran (Guide : Dr. K. Suguna)

Confinement of High strength Concrete (HSC) Columns with Fiber Reinforced Polymer Wraps - J. Saravanan (Guide : Dr. K. Suguna)

Shear strenghtning of R.C.Beam using high strength ferrocement laminates - K.Natarajan (Guide : Dr.B.Vidivelli)

Structural Behavior of R.C. Beam rehabilitation with polymer modfoed ferrocment laminates - D.Rajkumar (Guide : Dr.B.Vidivelli)

Rehabilitation of corrosion Damaged RC Beams by fiber Composites - M.N.Balakrishna (Guide : Dr.B.Vidivelli)

SPECIAL LECTURES

Prof.S.Boominathan, Former Professor and Head of the Division of Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Anna University and Geo Technical Consultant, Chennai delivered lectures on "Dynamic behavior of Cricket Pitch", "Amelioration measures for distressed lightly loaded structures built on expansive clays - An over view" and "(Under the auspices of the Industry institute Partnership Cell, AICTE)" on 4th February 2005.

Er.C.Ravuthan, Deputy Manager (Civil) Foster Wheeler- India, Chennai delivered a lecture on "Guide Lines for Analysis & Design of Industrial Structures (Under the auspices of the Industry institute Partnership Cell, AICTE)" on 11th February 2005.

Er.B.Rathinavel, Chief Engineer (Rtd.,), P.W.D, Erode delivered lecture "Ancient Edifice science of India for Modern Construction Engineers" and "Managers (Under the auspices of the Industry institute Partnership Cell, AICTE)" on 18th February 2005.

Dr.P.Paramasivam Professor of Civil Engineering, National University of Singapore, Singapore delivered a lecture on "Ferrocement: Structural Applications – Research to Practice(Faculty of Engineering and Technology Diamond Jubilee Lecture)" on 22nd March 2005.

Dr.K.Ramamurthy, Professor, Building Technology & Construction Management Division, Department of Civil Engineering, IIT Madras, Chennai delivered a lecture on "Accelerating Masonry Construction with Interlocking Blocks: Concepts, Manufacture and performance (Department Foundation Day Lecture)" on 27.07.2005.

Dr.K.Subramanian, Professor & Head, Department of Civil Engineering, Coimbatore Institute of Technology, Coimbatore delivered a lecture on "Frontier Technologies in Civil Engineering" (Engineers' day Lecture) on 15.09.2005.

Mr. R. Baskar delivered a lecture on "Pre Engineered Building – An over view A training programme" on Advanced Civil Engineering, Neyveli Lignite Corporation, Neyveli on 29.03.2005.

Mr.S.Thirugnanasambandam delivered a lecture on "Design Strength of Concrete & Steel" on A training programme on Advanced Civil Engineering, Neyveli Lignite Corporation, Neyveli, on 29.03.2005.

Mr.J.Saravanan delivered a lecture on "Non Metallic reinforcements" A training programme on Advanced Civil Engineering, Neyveli Lignite Corporation, Neyveli on 29.03.2005

Mr.R.Murugan delivered a lecture on "Non Metallic reinforcements" on A training programme on Advanced Civil Engineering, Neyveli Lignite Corporation, Neyveli on 29.03.2005.

Dr.C.Antony Jeyasehar delivered a lecture on "NDT & Health Monitoring of Structures" A training programme on Advanced Civil Engineering, Neyveli Lignite Corporation, Neyveli on 29.03.2005

Prof.G.Mohankumar delivered a lecture on "New generation Concretes" A training programme on Advanced Civil Engineering, Neyveli Lignite Corporation, Neyveli on 29.03.2005.

Dr.P.N.Raghunath delivered a lecture on "Externally Bonded FRP Reinforcement - An Innovative Technique for Structural Strengthening on 20th August, 2005 at Adiparasakthi Engineering College, Melmaruvathur.

Endowment Lecture

Dr.K.Muthumani, Deputy Director, Structural Engineering Research Centre, CSIR Campus Chennai delivered lectures on Health Monitoring of Structures on 28th March 2005 under the auspices of AUETAA Endowment.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

A National Level Students Technical Symposium (STRESS –2005) was organized on 22nd March 2005. Participants from various Technical Institutions participated in the Symposium and presented papers on topics of current interest.

Consultancy: (a) The department has high potential for consultancy in the areas of design and detailing of structures, stability and strengthening of structures, and providing recommendations for the adoption of new materials of construction based on locally available and/or waste products from agriculture and industries. (b) Structural design for various types of buildings & foundations are being done for different Government and private organizations. (c) Comprehensive Soil investigation is being undertaken for various Government & private organizations. (d) Testing of various construction materials is being undertaken.

A sum of Rs.4,56,050/-. (No. of consultancy projects: 112) has been earned through consultancy services (from Government and Private Agencies) for the year 2004-2005.

In order to facilitate the easy availability of study materials, we have a separate library cell in our Department with wide spread collection of thesis books, IS code and reference books collected in past twenty years. These books are being used by our students as well as staff members as reference materials in their research activities covering divergent research fields. Further, the department acquired a soft copy of all the Indian Standard Specifications published in the field of Civil Engineering. Recently, the National Programmme on Earthquake Engineering Education (NPEEE), a Ministry of Human Resources Development initiative has sanctioned Rs.1, 00,000/- towards the purchase of textbooks related to the field of Earthquake Engineering. No. of Titles of the books & No. of Volumes of the books – 35,000. No. of Journals – 17 (National-9, International-9).

The Department Foundation Day was celebrated on 27.7.2005.On that occasion a special Lecture was delivered by Dr.K.Ramamurthy, Professor of Civil Engineering, IIT Madras, Chennai on Accelerating Masonry Construction with Interlocking Blocks: Concepts, Manufacture and performance.

Dr.C.Antony Jeyasehar chaired one of the technical sessions at International conference on Advances in Concrete Composite and Structures (ICACS – 2005), 6th - 8th January, 2005, SERC, Chennai.

The Engineers' day was celebrated on 15th September 2005. Dr. K. Subramanaian, Professor and Head, Department of Civil Engineering, Coimbatore Institute of Technology, Coimbatore, delivered a lecture on *Frontier Technologies in Civil Engineering* on the occasion.

The activities of the Structural Engineering Association were inaugurated on 27th July, 2005 by Professor B.Palaniappan, Dean, Faculty of Engineering and Technology. Dr.K.Ramamurthy, Professor of Civil Engineering, IIT Madras, Chennai delivered the special address on the occasion.

Dr.C.Antony Jeyasehar chaired one of the technical sessions at International Conference on Recent Advances in Concrete and Construction Technology, 7th - 9th December, 2005, SRM College of Engineering, Kattankulathur, Chennai.

Dr.K.Suguna has been offered the AICTE Career Award for Young Teachers (CAYT) for the year 2005 - 06. An Amount of Rs.10.50 Lakhs has been sanctioned to carry out Research on Rehabilitation of Corrosion Damaged Concrete Columns using FRP Wraps under the scheme.

The international conference on Advances in concrete composites and structures held at Chennai during 6 – 8, January,2005 has been supported by Annamalai University, Annamalainagar.

A orientation programme on laboratory teaching for in-service faculty members was organized on 15.03.05.

Portraits of renowned scientists (36 nos.) have been installed at Structural Engineering Laboratory. The installation has been done on 15.03.05 by Prof. B. Palaniappan, Dean, FEAT.

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

Concrete Core Drilling Machine

Canin Corrosion Analysing Instrument

Cyclic Loader

Profometer

DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. G. Kamaraj, M.Sc. (Engg.,), Ph.D.

Professors

Prof. AR. Ramanathan, M.Sc.(Engg.).

Prof. K. Rathnam, M.Tech.,

Dr. N. Krishnamohan, M.E., Ph.D.,

Dr. R. Rathnasamy, B.E. (Hons.), M.Tech., Ph.D.,

Mr. M.N. Swaminathan, M.E.,

Dr. C.G. Saravanan, M.E., Ph.D.,

Dr. M. Ramajayam, M.E., Ph.D., (promoted as Professor from 01.12.2005)

Mr. N. Viruthagiri, M.E. (promoted as Professor from 01.12.2005)

Mr. T. Shanmugavadivel, M.E. (promoted as Professor from 01.12.2005)

Readers

- Mr. T. Anathanatesan, M.E. (till 30.06.2005)
- Mr. A. Pannirselvam, B.Tech., M.E.
- Mr. P. Balaguru, M.E., (promoted as Reader from 01.12.2005)
- Mr. B. Sivaraman, M.E., (promoted as Reader from 01.12.2005)
- Mr. B. Karthikeyan, M.E., (promoted as Reader from 01.12.2005)
- Mr. S. Saravanan, M.E., (promoted as Reader from 01.12.2005)

Lecturers (Selection Grade)

- Mr. A. Raghupathy, M.E.
- Dr. S. Vaidyanathan, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Mr. C. Sivarajan, M.E.
- Mr. R. Karthikeyan, M.E.

Lecturers (Senior Scale)

- Mr. E. James Gunasekaran, M.E. (on study leave QIP)
- Mr. M. Loganathan, M.E.
- Mr. S. Vivekanandan, M.E.,
- Mr. S. Sivaparakasam, M.E.
- Mr. R. Kalaivanan, M.E.
- Mr. S. Manikandan, M.E.,
- Mr. G. Murugan, M.E.,
- Mr. N. Karunakaran, M.B.A., M.E.,
- Mr. A. Murugaganesan, M.E.,
- Mr. M.P. Ashok, M.E.,

Lecturers

- Mr. S. Saravanan, M.E.,
- Mr. P. Velmurugan, M.E.,
- Mr. V. Vinoth Kumar, M.E.,
- Mr. P. Ramesh, M.E.,
- Mr. A. Raja, M.E.,
- Mr. C. M. Raguraman, M.E.,
- Mr. K. Sivakumar, M.B.A., M.E.,
- Mr. M. Rajamanickam, M.E.,
- Mr. B. Prem Anand, M.E.,
- Mr. D. Karthikeyan, M.E.,
- Mr. L.A. Chidambaram, M.E.,
- Mr. B. Chandramohan, M.E.,
- Mr. A.P. Sathiyagnanam, M.E.,
- Mr. R. Premkumar, M.E.,
- Mr. E. Elango, M.E.,

- Mr. P. Raveendiran, M.E.,
- Mr. A. Kajavali, M.E.,
- Mr. C. Ananda Srinivasan, B.E.,
- Mr. K. Kumaravelu, B.E.,
- Mr. K. Sivakumar, M.E.,
- Mr. J. Prabakaran, M.E.,
- Mr. P. Balashanmugam, B.E.,
- Mr. R. Suresh, B.E.,
- Mr. G. Karthikeyan, B.E.,
- Mr. M. Karthikeyan, M.E.,
- Mr. R. Senthilkumar, M.E.,
- Mr. B. Jothithirumal, B.E.,
- Mr. P. Premkumar, B.E.,
- Mr. SR. Senthilkumar, B.E.,
- Mr. R. Ramkumar, B.E.,
- Mr. J. Manikandan, B.E.,
- Mr. R. Manikandan, M.E.,
- Mr. I. George, B.E.,
- Mr. V. Venkatesan, B.E.,
- Mr. G. Manikandan, M.E.,
- Mr. S. Gunabal, B.E., M.B.A
- Mr. B. Guruprasad, B.E.,
- Mr. N. Pari, B.E.,
- Mr. P. Tamilarasan, B.E.,
- Mr. K. Syed Jafar, B.E.,
- Mr. K. Murugan, B.E.,
- Mr. R. Venkatesaperumal, M.E.,
- Mr. S. Senthilnathan,
- Mr. R. Ezhil Nilavan, M.Tech., (from 07.01.2005)
- Mr. C. Thiyagarajan, B.E., (from 07.02.2005)
- Mr. M. Saravanan, B.E., (from 15.04.2005)
- Mr. S. Nagendraperumal, M.E., (from 04.07.2005)
- Mr. A. Velmurugan, B.E., (from 08.07.2005)
- Mr. K. Senthilkumar, M.E., (from 26.09.2005)
- Mr. N. Muthukumaran, B.E., (from 14.11.2005)

RESEARCH

Performance and Emission studies on SI engine using alternate Fuel – Mr.T.Shanmugavadivel

Heat transfer st udies in Non-Newtonian fluids and slurries – Mr.A.Ragupathy

Optimization of working parameters of heat pipe solar collector – Mr. B. Sivaraman

Neural Network based analysis of pneumatic tiers - Mr.P.Balaguru

Performance and emission characteristics of DI diesel engine using biodiesel – Mr.S.Sivaprakasam

Investigation on emission characteristics of a compression ignition engine with oxygenated fuels and exhaust gas recirculation – Mr.A.P.Sathyagnanam

Investigation on fluid flow and heat transfer characteristics of PIN-FIN arrays – Mr.R.Karthikeyan

Fluid flow and heat transfer studies in micro channels - Mr.R.Kalaivanan

Heat transfer studies on vapour absorption refrigeration system – Mr.LA.Chidambaram

Project

Pasteurization of milk using solar energy - Dr.G.Kamaraj & Mr.B.Sivaraman

Effect of electrically heated catalytic converter on SI Engines to study the performance and emission - Dr.C.G.Saravanan, Mr.T.Shanmugavadivel & Mr.S.Sivaprakasam

SPECIAL LECTURES

- Dr. R. Vasudevan, Director, School of Engineering & Technology, Bharathidasan University, Trichirapalli delivered a lecture on "Energy Conservation" on 11.01.2005.
- Mr. V. Sethuraman, Chief General Manager (Thermal), NLC Limited, Neyveli delivered a lecture on "Recent Trends in Boiler Technology" on 11.01.2005.
- Mr. K. S. Subramanaian, Managing Director, Fluid Control Equipment, Chennai delivered a lecture on "Entrepreneurship Development" on 15.07.2005.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

- Dr. G. Kamaraj, delivered a lecture on "Solar Thermal devices and their uses" at Krishnasamy memorial Polytechnic College on 18.08.2005 and another Lecture on "Renewable energy The Future source of energy" at Bharathiar College of engineering Technology, Karaikal on 20.08.2005.
- Dr. G. Kamaraj inaugurated the village development motivation camp organized by youth Red Cross during 09.06.2005 to 23.06.2005.
- Dr. G. Kamaraj and Mr L.A.Chidambaram conducted a UGC Sponsored refresher course on "Recent Trends in Air Conditioning and Refrigeration" between 21.11.2005 and 10.12.2005.
- Dr. G. Kamaraj acted as a member in the advisory committee for the second National conference on "Recent Trends in Renewable Energy Technology" held in the Dept. of Mech, Engg., National engineering College Kovilpatti during 9th and 10th December 2005.
- Dr. G. Kamaraj attended and chaired a session on wind Energy at second national conference on "Recent Trends in Renewable Energy Technology" held in the Dept. of Mech, Engg., National Engineering College, Kovilpatti during 9th and 10th December 2005.

- Prof. AR. Ramanathan and Dr. R.Rathnasamy organized a National Seminar on waste disposal management and utilization during 04-05 March 2005.
- Dr. N. Krishnamohan, Mr. B. Sivaraman and Dr. S. Vathiyanathan organized a National Workshop on Computational Fluid Dynamics and Heat Transfer during 17-18 Oct 2005.
- Mr. T. Shanmugavadivel delivered a Lecture on Wind Energy for Power at Krishnasamy memorial Polytechnic College.
- Mr. S. Vivekanandan delivered a lecture on uses of Bio-Energy at Krishnasamy memorial Polytechnic College on 18.08.2005.

MECHSEM-2005, A National level students technical symposium was inaugurated by Dr. L.B. Venakatrangan, Vice Chancellor Annamalai University on 31 March 2005. Prof. B. Palaniappan, Dean Faculty of Engineering & Technology Presided over the function.

The 19th National conference on "IC engines and Combustion" under the auspices of Combustion Institute (Indian Section) during 21-23.12.2005 was organised by Dr.C.G.Saravanan

Mr. A. Raghupathy, Mr. S. Vivekanandan, Mr. S. Manikandan, Mr.D.Karthjikeyan, Mr. P. Raveendiran, Mr. A. Kajavalli, Mr. J.Prabakaran, Mr.G.Karthikeyan, Mr. R. Senthikumar, Mr. R. Ramkumar, Mr. J.Manikandan, Mr.V. Venketaesan, Mr. G.Manikandan, Mr. S. Gunapal, Mr. B. Guruprasad & Mr. P.Tamilarasan attended UGC Sponsored refresher course on "Recent Trends in Air Conditioning and Refrigeration" Between 21.11.2005 and 10.12.2005.

DEPARTMENT OF MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. N. Anantharaman, M.E., Ph.D.

Professors

- Dr. S. Pugazhendhi, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Raghukandan, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Sundaram, M.Sc. (Engg)., Ph.D.,
- Mr. A. Jebaraj, M.E.
- Dr. C. Muralidharan, M.E., Ph.D., (promoted as Professor from 01.04.2005)
- Dr. G. Ganesan, M.E. Ph.D., (promoted as Professor from 01.04.2005)
- Dr. R. Karthikeyan, M.E., Ph.D., (promoted as Professor from 01.04.2005)
- Dr. V. Balasubramanian, M.E, Ph.D., (promoted as Professor from 01.04.2005)

Readers

- Mr. T.R. Manoharan, AMIE., M.E.,
- Dr. PR. Lakshminarayanan, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Dr. V. Ravishankar, M.E., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)

- Dr. R. Padmanaban, M.E., Ph.D., (till 30.04.2005)
- Mr. S. Manickam, M.E., (O.D. as Deputy Controller from 02.05.2005)
- Dr. S. Ravi, M.E. Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)
- Mr. P. Narender singh, M.E., (promoted as Reader from 01.12.2005)

Lecturers (Senior Scale)

- Mrs. S. Malarvizhi, M.E.,
- Dr. R. Varahamurthy, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Mr. S. Raju, M.E.,
- Mr. K. Balasubramanian, M.E.,
- Mr. K. Shanmugam, M.E.
- Mr. S. Chidambaranathan, M.E.
- Mr. V. Srinivasan, M.E.,

Lecturers

- Mr. S. Anbuselvan, M.E.,
- Mr. B.K. Raghunath, M.E.,
- Mrs. V. Sugandhi, M.E.,
- Mr. M. Mahalingam, M.Tech.,
- Mr. D. Kanagarajan, M.E.,
- Mrs. S. Sundari, B.E.,
- Mr. K. Niranjan, B.E.,
- Mr. P. Sivaraj, B.E.,
- Mr. C. Senthilkumar, M.E.,
- Mr. M. Seeman, M.E.,
- Mr. R. Seetharaman, B.E.,
- Mr. C.R. Senthilkumar, M.E.,
- Mr. P. Rajasekar, B.E.,
- Mr. N. Mohammed Raffi, B.E.,
- Mr. M. Jayakumar, B.E.,
- Mr. RM. Nachiappan, M.E., M.B.A.
- Mr. B. Asai Thambi, B.E.,
- Mr. V. Vembu, M.E.,
- Mr. S. Rajkumar, M.E.,
- Mr. G. Padmanabhan, M.E.,
- Mr. M. Rajamuthamilselvan, M.E.,
- Mr. V. Muthiah, M.E.,
- Mr. K. Appoothiadigal, B.E., (from 30.03.2005)
- Mr. V. Satheeshkumar, M.E., (from 18.07.2005)

RESEARCH

Ph.D.

Research work in the following fields are in progress

| SI.No. | Research Scholar | Field of Research | Guide |
|--------|--|--|-------------------------|
| 1. | P. Narendersingh | Some studies on Electric Discharge Machining of Aluminium MMC | Dr.K. Raghukandan |
| 2. | S. Manickam | Design of Supply Chain Metrics for the Indian Automobile Industry | Dr.N. Anantharaman |
| 3. | A. Jebaraj | Solid State Bonding of Metal Matrix Composites | Dr.P.R.Lakshminarayanan |
| 4. | S. Malarvizhi | Electron Beam Welding | Dr.K. Raghukandan |
| 5. | R. Varahamoorthi | Some Studies on Plasma Transferred Arc Hard Facing | Dr.V. Balasubramanian |
| 6. | K. Shanmugam | Welding of Ferritic Stainless Steel | Dr.V. Balasubramanian |
| 7. | T. R. Manoharan | Performance Analysis of Personnel in Hi-Tech Environment. | Dr.C. Muralidharan |
| 8. | S. Chidambaranathan | An empirical analysis of product-technology life cycle for strategic management | Dr.C. Muralidharan |
| 9. | B.K.Ragunath | Design of Tooling for Bulk Forming of Metal Matrix Composites | Dr.R. Karthikeyan |
| 10. | D.Kanagarajan | Analysis of Electro discharge Machining Characteristics for Al and Mg based Composites | Dr.R. Karthikeyan |
| 11. | M.Sivaprakasam (Jeyamatha Engg. College) | Fracture Mechanics Analysis | Dr.P.R.Lakshminarayanan |
| 12. | K.Elangovan (AVC Engg. College) | Some Investigations on Friction Stir Welding of Heat Treatable Al.Alloys | Dr.V. Balasubramanian |
| 13. | T. Parameshwaran Pillai (External) | Composite Materials | Dr.P.R.Lakshminarayanan |

| SI.No. | Research Scholar | Field of Research | Guide |
|--------|--|--|-------------------------|
| 14. | G. Mahendran (External) | Development of diffusion bonding window for dissimilar materials | Dr.P.R.Lakshminarayanan |
| 15. | K. Balasubramanian | Fatigue and fracture behavior of 2124 AI/SIC _P composites | Dr.R. Karthikeyan |
| 16. | V. Srinivasan | Wear mechanisms of nuclear steels | Dr.R. Karthikeyan |
| 17. | M. Vetrivel Sezhian (IFET – Engg.College) | Maintenance management | Dr.C. Muralidharan |
| 18. | J. Krishnaraj Krishnasamy Engg.College | Metal Heuristics for solving flow shop scheduling problems | Dr.S. Pugazhendhi |
| 19. | A.M. Shanawaz (External) | Grinding of composite materials | Dr.S. Sundaram |
| 20. | R. Nagalingam (External) | Multiscale modeling for understanding the effect of nano particules | Dr.S. Sundaram |
| 21. | P. Babu Authersan (External) | Optimization of machining parameters using neural network | Dr.S. Sundaram |
| 22. | RM. Nachiappan | World Class Manufacturing | Dr.N. Anantharaman |
| 23. | G. Magudeeswaran | Fatigue and fracture toughness behavior of armour grade, quenched and tempered, high strength steel welds | Dr.V. Balasubramanian |
| 24. | P. Tamilchelvan (External) | Explosive working of materials | Dr.K. Raghukandan |
| 25. | M. Mahalingam | Metal Forming | Dr.K. Raghukandan |
| 26. | S. Raju | Finite Element Emulation of Sheet Metal Forming | Dr.R.Karthikeyan |
| 27. | S. Anbuselvan | Composite Materials | Dr.S. Ramanathan |
| 28. | V. Suganthi | Some Investigation on Friction surfacer | Dr.V.Ravisankar |
| 29. | C. Senthilkumar | Electro chemical machining of metal matrix composites | Dr.G.Ganesan |

| SI.No. | Research Scholar | Field of Research | Guide |
|--------|----------------------|---|-----------------------|
| 30. | M. Seeman | Tool Wear Control | Dr.R.Karthikeyan |
| 31. | R. Seetharaman | Investigations on Corrosion Behaviour of welded High Strength Aluminium Alloy | Dr.V.Ravisankar |
| 32. | C. R. Senthilkumar | Investigation of fatigue and fracture behaviour of 7075 aluminium alloys | Dr.S. Ravi |
| 33. | G. Padmanaban | Joining of Magnesium Alloys | Dr.V.Balasubramanian |
| 34. | M.Rajamuthamilselvan | Composite Materials | Dr.S.Ramanathan |
| 35. | V. Muthiah | Modelling of friction Stir Welding | Dr.S. Ravi |
| 36. | K.Srinivasan | Joining of Metal Matrix Composites | Dr.V. Balasubramanian |
| 37. | M.Arulselvan | Some investigation of Hot deformation in Titanium alloys | Dr.G.Ganesan |

Research Project

Prof. Dr. K. Raghukandan, received grant from Defense Research and Development organization (DRDO), Amount of Rs. 14.97 lakhs with duration of 2005 – 2008 under the project titled "Fatigue Characteristics of Low Pressure Cast AZ 291 Alloy".

Dr.V.Balasubramanian received grant from Department of Science and Technology (DST), Government of India, Amount of Rs. 16.00 lacs with duration of 2005 – 2007 (under the scheme of SERC) under the project titled "Some Investigations on Friction Stir Welded and Friction Welded AZ91D Magnesium Alloys".

Dr.V.Balasubramanian received a grant of Rs. 16.00 lakhs from Naval Research Board, New Delhi, with duration of 2005 – 2007 under the project titled "Investigations on Corrosion Behaviour of Friction Stir Welded RDE-40 Aluminium Alloys".

SPECIAL LECTURES

Dr.T. Sekine, Advanced Materials Laboratory, Tokyo, Japan delivered Industry Institute Interaction lecture on the topic of "Shock Waves" on 1.03.05.

Prof. Dr.K.Raghukandan, delivered special lecture on "Materials SCI-TECH: some interesting facets" at Adhiparasakthi Engineering College, Melmaruvathur, India, Sep-09, 2005.

Prof. R.Karthikeyan, delivered special lecture on "Introduction to metal matrix composites" at A.V.C College of Engineering, Mayiladuthurai, India, Sep-09, 2005.

Prof.N.Anantharaman and Prof.C.Muralidharan, delivered special lecture on "Design and Analysis of Engineering Research Experimentation" at Arunai Engineering College, Thirvannamalai, India, Sep-16, 2005.

Prof. Dr. R.Karthikeyan, delivered special lecture on "Hot working of metal matrix composites" at A.V.C College of Engineering, Mayiladuthurai, India, Oct-03, 2005.

Endowment Lectures

Prof. Ramalingam endowment lecture was delivered by Dr. P. Iyyamperumal, Director, Periyar Institute of Science and Technology, Chennai on the topic of :Science and Technology for future" on 22.02.05.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Prof. N. Anantharaman and Prof.C.Muralidharan have conducted, as a part of the Diamond Jubilee Celebrations of the Faculty of Engineering and Technology, one day workshop on 'Design and Analysis of Engineering Research Experimentation' on 30.07.05. The Dean, Faculty of Engineering and Technology inaugurated the workshop.

Dr. N. Ananatharaman received silver medal award for the best case study paper "Application of A Heuristic Forecasting Model using Elliott Wave theory (FOMEWAT) in a garage equipment industry – A case study" from Indian Institution of Industrial Engineering on 12th Nov. 05 at the 47th annual convocation held in Pune.

Mr. RM.Nachiappan attended a training programme on "T.P.M. – Industrial Approach" on 24 Aug. 05 at Adhiparasakthi Engg. College, Melmaruvathur

Mr. M. Seeman & Mr. C. Senthilkumar attended a training programme on "Application of Pneumatics" from 19 to 23 Sep 05 at PSG College of Tech, Coimbatore.

Prof. B. Palaniappan, Dean, Faculty of Engineering & Technology has released the CD on "Basic Mechanical Engineering" prepared by Department of Manufacturing Engineering for the benefit of first year B.E students on 15.2.05 at Department of Manufacturing Engineering.

On the spot assessment of the Progress of FIST Project by Dr.Apparao, Emeritus Scientist, SERC, Chennai was done on 19.12.2005.

Dr.B.R. Gandhe, Director, DRDO, Delhi had a interactive meeting with the faculty member regarding the project proposals for funding on 20.12.2005 at the computer Laboratory.

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

50T FIE Compression Testing Machine is commissioned at Material Testing Laboratory of thes Department under TAPTEC / AICTE grant.

Electro pneumatic kit with PLC and Basic pneumatic kits (Rs. 4.88 lakhs) have been purchased for the Mechatronics Laboratory of this department under UGC 10th plan grant.

Acoustic Emission Recorder (Rs. 4.00 lakhs) has been purchased for the Material Testing Laboratory of this department under DST-FIST scheme.

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr.S. Velusami, B.E. (Hons.), M.E., Ph.D.

Professors

- Mr. S. Baladhandayutham, M.Sc. (Engg.). (till 30.06.2005)
- Lt. Cdr. V.C. Pazhani, BE., M.Sc., (Engg).
- Mr. D. Sathiah, M.Tech
- Dr. N. Kumarappan, M.E., Ph.D., (promoted ad Professor from 28.04.2005)
- Mr. MR. Thenappan, M.E., (promoted as Professor from 06.11.2005)
- Mr. R. Selvam, M.E., (promoted as Professor from 06.11.2005)

Readers

- Mr. P. Kailasapathy, M.E.
- Mr. M. Ramaswamy, M.E.
- Mrs. R.K. Santhi, M.E.
- Mr. B. Baskaran, M.E.
- Mr. I.A. Chidambaram, M.E.
- Dr. S. Subramanian, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Mr. G. Mohan, B.Tech., M.E. (promoted as Reader from 06.11.2005)
- Mr. T. Ravichandran, M.E. (promoted as Reader from 06.11.2005)
- Mr. S. Singaravelu, M.E. (promoted as Reader from 06.11.2005)

Lecturers (Selection Grade)

- Mrs. G. Yamuna, M.E.
- Mr. S. Ganapathy, M.E.
- Dr. P. Aravindhababu, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Mr. M. Mohamed Thameem Ansari, M.E.,
- Mr. R. Arivoli, M.E.
- Mrs. R. Neela, M.E.
- Mr. L. Lakshmi Narasimman, M.E.,
- Mr. R. Ashokkumar, M.E.,

Lecturers (Senior Scale)

- Mrs. R. Bhuvaneswari, M.E.,
- Mrs. M. Anitha, M.E.
- Mr. D. Sridhar, M.E.
- Mr. V. Arun Kumar, M.E.
- Mr. G. Balamurugan, M.E.

Lecturers

- Mrs. A. Ezhilarasi, B.E
- Mr. A.S. Kannan, B.E
- Mrs. K. Gayathri, B.E
- Mrs. V. Padmathilagam, B.E
- Mrs. S. Padma, B.E
- Mr. R. Kannan, B.E
- Mr. R. Bensraj, B.E
- Mr. B. Rajagopal, B.E
- Mr. S. Sasikumar, M.E.,
- Mr. R. Ashokbakkiyaraj, B.E.,
- Mr. M. Arun, B.E.,
- Mrs. C. Mahalakshmi, B.E.,
- Mr. B. Santhana Krishnan, B.E.,
- Mr. G. Balasubramanian, B.E.,
- Mr. R. Francis, M.E.,
- Mr. N. Radhakrishnan, B.E.,
- Mr. N. Mohandoss, B.E.,
- Mr. G. Balaji, B.E.,
- Mr. J. Vinaikumar, B.E.,
- Mr. M. Siva, B.E.,
- Mr. S. Ganesan, B.E.,
- Mr. M. Sundararajan, B.E.,
- Mr. R. Balamurugan, M.E.
- Mr. V. Adimoorthy, B.E.,
- Mr. B. Paramasivam, B.E.,
- Mr. S. Venkatraj, B.E.,
- Mr. S.G. Rameshkumar, M.E.
- Ms. G. Rajalakshmi, B.E.,
- Mr. K. Asokan, B.E.,
- Mr. C. Sasi, B.E.,
- Ms. N. Vijayalakshmi, B.E.,
- Mr. K. Chandrasekar, B.E.,
- Mr. G. Ramprabu, B.E.,
- Mr. K. Jothinathan, B.E.,
- Mr. T.A. Rameshkumar, B.E.,
- Mr. P.S. Prakash, B.E.,
- Ms. M. Vanithasri, B.E.,
- Mr. S. Rameshkumar, B.E.,

- Mr. R. Anandakumar, B.E.,
- Mrs. R. Brinda, B.E.,
- Mr. E. Gnanamanoharan, B.E.,
- Mr. R. Thamizhselvan, B.E.,
- Mr. S. Muruganantham, B.E.,
- Mrs. K. Kavitha, B.E.,
- Mr. S. Sivagnanam, B.E.,
- Mrs. R. Geetha, B.E., (from 17.02.2005)
- Mr. R. Ramachandran, B.E., (from 07.03.2005)
- Mr. V.P. Sakthivel, B.E., (from 02.04.2005)
- Mrs. R. Kanimozhi, B.E., (from 27.07.2005)
- Mr. S. Karthikeyan, B.E., (from 01.08.2005)
- Mr. M. Saravanan, B.E., (from 05.09.2005)
- Mr. R. Gayathri, B.E., (from 10.10.2005)

RESEARCH

- I.A. Chidambaram Decentralised biased controllers for load frequency control of interconnected power systems (Guide : Dr. S. Velusami)
- S. Singaravelu Generalised model and analysis for self excited induction generators (Guide : Dr. S. Velusami)
- S. Ganapathy Application of fuzzy logif to load frequency control of power systems (Guide : Dr. S. Velusami)
- M. Mohamed Tameem Ansari Application of neural networks for load frequency control of power systems (Guide : Dr. S. Velusami)

Ambalika Sharma – Neuro fuzzy applications to biomedical engineering (Guide: Dr. S. Velusami)

- J. Asha Economic dispatch in power systems (Guide: Dr. N. Kumarappan)
- K. Gayathri Fault diagnosis in power systems (Guide : Dr. N. Kumarappan)
- R.K. Shanthi Economic dispatch problems in power system (Guide: Dr. S. Subramanian)
- R. Bhuvaneswari Optimization techniques in electrical machines (Guide: Dr. S. Subramanian)
- L. Lakshminarasimman Application of evolutionary computation to hydrothermal scheduling in power systems (Guide Dr. S. Subramanian)
- R. Balamurugan Application of computational intelligence techniques for economic dispatch problems in power systems (Guide: Dr. S. Subramanian)
- M. Anitha Bilateral network economic dispatch problems (Guide: Dr. S. Subramanian)
- M. Ramasamy Application of fuzzy models to online monitoring of power systems (Guide : Dr. P. Aravindhababu)

- G. Mohan New optimization algorithms for distribution systems (Guide: Dr. P. Aravindhababu)
- R. Neela New state estimation techniques for power systems (Guide: Dr. P. Aravindhababu)
- R. Ashokkumar New power flow solution techniques for power systems (Guide: Dr. P. Aravindhababu)
- G. Balamurugan New optimal dispatch techniques for power systems (Guide: Dr. P. Aravindhababu)
 - B. Baskaran Electrical drives (Guide: Dr. S.P. Natarajan)
 - V. Padmathilagam Facts devices in power systems (Guide: Dr. S.P. Natarajan)
 - P. Kailasapathy Wavelet techniques in power system (Guide: Dr. D. Sivakumar)
 - G. Yamuna Data hiding (Guide : Dr. D. Sivakumar)

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Department of Electrical Engineering organized an UGC sponsored National Conference on "Soft Computing Techniques Applied to Power System Engineering" on 19-20 March 2005. Dr.R.S.Sivakumar (Joint Director, Power System Division, CPRI, Bangalore) inaugurated the programme. Dr.P.V.Balasubramaniyan(CPRI) released the conference proceedings. Conference Coordinators were Dr.S.Velusami, Prof. D.Sathaiah, Dept. of Electrical Engg., Annamalai University.

A one day workshop on the following topics under Industry Institute partnership cell was organized for the benefit of students on 29-03-2005.

- i) Embedded Systems and Industrial applications. (Expert Lecture by Er.A.Mohamed Ibrahim, ACT International, A global software Consortium of USA)
- ii) Optical communication Technologies and practices (Expert Lecture by Dr.V.Nagarajan, Chairman and Managing Director , Andro Media Communications Pvt.Ltd, PUNE)
- iii) Opportunities for Electrical, Electronics & Communication Engineers in Industries (Expert Lecture by Er.N.S.Sathyanarayanan, Managing Consultant, IQMaC, Chennai.)

Engineer's day was celebrated on 19th October 2005. Prof. B.Palaniappan, Dean, Faculty of Engineering and technology preside over the function. Er.J.Hariharakumar, Deputy General Manager (Electrical), Thermal Station –II, NLC, Neyveli. Delivered the Engineer's day address.

Dr.S.Velusami attended as chief guest for inauguration of Electrical Engineering Association activities of the Department of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annai Terasa College of Engineering, Ulundurpet, Villupuram, Tamilnadu on 26.09.2005.

Dr.S.Velusami delivered special lecture on 'World Trade Organisation (WTO) and Engineering Profession', during the Engineering day celebration, organized by the Institution of Engineers (India) Division, Neyveli chapter, Neyveli, Tamilnadu, on 15.09.2005.

Dr.S.Velusami delivered special lecture on 'Recent trends in reactive power control in power systems' organized by the Department of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Arunai Engineering College, Tiruvannamalai ,on 16.09.2005.

Dr.S.Subramanian has acted as chairman for a session in the conference on Intelligent and efficient electrical system' held at PSG college of Technology, Coimbatore, on June 24-25, 2005.

Prof. D. Sathiah and Mrs. M. Anitha published a book on "Electromagnetic fields" on the eve of the Diamond Jubilee celebrations of the Faculty of Engineering & Technology.

Mr. I.A. Chidambaram, Mr. D. Sridhar and Mr. B. Paramasivam published a book on "Quantitative Management Techniques" on the eve of the Diamond Jubilee celebrations of the Faculty of Engineering & Technology.

The Department of Electrical Engineering conducted a practical training programme in Electrical house wiring and estimation to Tsunami affected village youths in the Cuddalore Dist. during 3-9 October 2005.

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

MIPOWER, PSIM, MULTISIM Software Packages, LCD projector

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONICS & INSTRUMENTATION ENGINEERING

STAFF

Professor and Head

Prof. M. Natarajan, M.E.

Professors

Dr. S.P. Natarajan, M.E., Ph.D.

Dr. D. Sivakumar, M.E., Ph.D.

Mr. K. Sakthidoss, M.Sc. (Engg.)

Readers

Mrs. R. Kayalvizhi, M.E.

Mr. S. Abraham Lincon, M.E.

Mrs. S. Santhi, M.E.(Hons). [on study leave under QIP]

Lecturers (Selection Grade)

Mr. S. Thenappan, B.E.

Mr. J. Krishnan, M.Tech. (on study leave under QIP)

Mrs. N. Nachammai, M.Tech.

Mrs. V. Alamelumangai, M.E.,

Mrs. V. Kalaichelvi, M.E.,

- Mrs. D. Rathikarani, M.E.
- Mrs. S. Arulselvi, M.E. [on study leave under QIP]
- Mrs. R. Malathi, M.E. (on study leave under QIP)
- Mrs. S. Sivagamasundari, M.E.,
- Mrs. N. Vanamadevi, M.E.
- Mr. S. Srinivasan, M.E.,
- Mr. M. Narayanaswamy, M.E.,

Lecturers (Senior Scale)

- Mr. R. Joseph Daniel, M.E. (on study leave under LLP)
- Mr. P.S. Raja, M.E.
- Mrs. T.S. Ananthi, M.E.
- Mrs. N. Jaya, M.E.

Lecturers

- Mrs. R. Vinodha, M.E.,
- Mr. G. Sakthivel, M.E.,
- Mr. S. Palanivel, M.E.,
- Mr. M. Manivannan, B.E.
- Mrs. T. Anitha, M.E.,
- Mr. R. Thiyagarajan, M.E.,
- Mr. S. Anbu, M.E.,
- Mr. M. Rajavelu, M.E.,
- Mr. M. Arivamudhan, M.E.,
- Mr. T.S. Murugesh, M.E.,
- Mr. M. Senthilkumar, M.E.
- Mr. S. Somasundaram, M.E.,
- Mrs. P. Mangaiyarkarasi, M.E.
- Mr. R. Manikumar, M.E.,
- Mr. G. Thirugananam, M.E.
- Mrs. R. Dhanalakshmi, B.E.
- Mr. S. Sathish Babu, M.E. M.B.A.
- Mr. E. Sivaraman, M.E.
- Mr. A. Asokan, M.E.
- Mr. M. Vijay Karthik, B.E.
- Mr. N. Vinoth, B.E.
- Mr. S. Meyyappan, B.E.
- Mr. A. Ganesh Ram, B.E.
- Mr. M. Dhinakaran, M.E.

- Mr. R. Raghuraman, B.E.
- Mrs. B. Achiammal, B.E.
- Mr. N.N. Praboo, B.E.
- Mr. E. Sampath, B.E.

RESEARCH

Research Areas

- 1. Power Electronics Drives & Control
- 2. Fuzzy Logic Control
- 3. Neural Networks and Control
- 4. Fault Tolerant Control
- 5. Process Control
- 6. VLSI based Control
- 7. Embedded Control

Research

- Mrs. V. Alamelumangai Control Strategies for a Multivariable Process. (Guide: Prof. M. Natarajan)
- Mrs. S. Sivagamasundari Design, Analysis and Implementation of control strategies for a conical tank system (Guide : Prof. M. Natarajan)
- Mr. G. Sakthivel Design of Digital Controllers using Programmable logic devices (Guide: Prof. M. Natarajan)
 - Mrs. R. Vinodha Control System for Marine Studies (Guide: Prof. M.Natarajan)
- Mr. M. Senthil kumar Control of Large Dimensional System (Guide: Prof.M.Natarajan)
- Mr. G. Thirugnanam Image processing and its applications (Guide: Prof.M.Natarajan)
- Mrs. R. Kayalvizhi Soft Computing Techniques for Power Electronic Converters (Guide : Dr. S.P. Natarajan)
- Mrs. B. Shanthi Embedded Control for single phase inverters (Guide: Dr.S.P.Natarajan)
- Mrs. T.S. Ananthi Control Techniques for multiple connected Power Electronic Converters (Guide : Dr. S.P. Natarajan)
- Mr. R. Vijayarajeswaran Control of Permanent Magnet Brushless DC Motor Drives (Guide : Dr. S.P. Natarajan)
- Mr. T.S. Sivakumaran- Control Techniques for Load Resonant Converters (Guide: Dr. S.P. Natarajan)
- Mrs. N. Nachammai Embedded control for active power filters (Guide: Dr.S.P.Natarajan)
- Mrs. V. Padmathilagam Role of multilevel inverters as compensators for transmission lines (Guide : Dr. S.P. Natarajan)

- Mr. B. Baskaran Control of Matrix converters (Guide : Dr. S.P. Natarajan)
- Mr. S. Abraham lincon Certain investigations on Model based Fault Diagnosis for a Linear multivariable system. (Guide : Dr. D. Sivakumar)
- Mr. A. Asokan Integration of Fault Diagnosis with control (Guide: Dr. D. Sivakumar)
- Mrs. N. Jaya Certain investigations on Control of an Interacting Dynamic System (Guide : Dr. D. Sivakumar)
- Mrs. V. Kalaichelvi Application of Intelligent Control Strategies for material Processing (Guide : Dr. D. Sivakumar)
- Mrs. N. Lakshmi Process Diagnosis using model based method. (Guide: Dr. D. Sivakumar)
- Mrs. D. Rathikarani Adaptive control strategies for non-linear processes (Guide: Dr. D. Sivakumar)

SPECIAL LECTURES

Delivered

- Mr.P.S.Raja delivered a special lecture on "Recent trends in Industrial Data Communications" at Arasu Engineering College, Kumbakonam on 11th March 2005.
- Mr. S. Abraham Lincon delivered a special lecture on "Computer Process Control" at Tirumalai Engineering College, Kanchipuram on 25th March 2005.
- Dr. S.P. Natarajan, delivered a guest lecture on "Network Analysis & Power Electronics" at Sri Chandrasekara Saraswathi Viswa Mahavidyalaya, Deemed University, Kanchipuram during April 2005.
- Mrs.R. Kayalvizhi delivered a special lecture on "Embedded Controllers", during the National Conference on Embedded Control at Alagar Andal College of Engg. and Technology, Mamandur on 13^{th} April 2005.

Organised

A guest lecture on "Development of communication skills" was delivered by Dr. N. Panchanathan, Head of Business Administration on 18th February 2005.

A special lecture on "Boiler Instrumentation", was delivered by Mr.T.G.Manoharan, Deputy Manager, ST-CMS, Uthangal on 25th February 2005

A guest lecture on "Virtual Instrumentation" was delivered by Mr. S. Jayaraman, Academic Program Manager, National Instruments, Bangalore on 9th March 2005.

A guest lecture on "Business Process Outsourcing," was delivered by Mr. S. Arul, USA on 14th March 2005.

A guest lecture on "Engineering Application in Marine Sciences" was delivered by Dr. T. Balasubramanian, Director/CAS in Marine Biology, 21st March 2005.

A special lecture on "PLC's and DCS" was delivered by Mr.G.Laxmirajaa, Deputy Manager, ST-CMS, Uthangal on 2nd April 2005.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Intradepartmental sports competition "INSTRUMEET-2005"was held on 25th March 2005.

Fifteenth National Level Technical Symposium for students (STROBE-2005) was conducted by Department of Instrumentation Engineering, 30th-31st March 2005.

Final year B.E (E&I) students had an Industrial visit to Bangalore on 13th & 14th April 2005.

The inaugural function of Instrumentation Engineering Association was held on 06-09-2005.

Mrs. P. Mangaiyarkarasi attended the QIP sponsored STTP on "Semi conductor manufacturing Process", at IIT Madras, 23rd -27th May 2005.

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

Eurotherm make T940 process supervisor

Eurotherm make Esuite operator process station

Eurotherm make T103 unit supervisor with T921 CPU

Matlab, Simulink, Real Time workshop

CASPOC03 Power electronic Software

Process Control Simulator- 2Nos

FPGA Trainers Various makes and Interface cards

Xilinx Software-1 Licence

Low voltage high current Power Supply

UPS 2 KVA - 4 Nos

TMS 320F240 DSP Trainers with code composer studio

DC - DC Converters

Power Supplies of different ratings

MODBUS Trainer

TMS320 F812 Trainers

Function Generators

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

STAFF

Professor and Head

Dr. T. Viruthagiri, M.E., Ph.D.,

Professors

Dr. T. Karunanithi, M.E., Ph.D.,

Dr. C. Karthikeyan, M.Tech.(FTBE), Ph.D.

Mr. N. Manickam, M.E.

- Dr. V. Vijayagopal, M.E., Ph.D., (promoted as Professor from 01.04.2005)
- Dr. Rm. Meyyappan, M.Tech., Ph.D., (promoted as Professor from 01.04.2005)

Readers

- Mr. P. Kanthabhabha, M.E.
- Mr. K. Vaithiyanathan, M.E.,
- Dr. C. Maria Francis Anand, M.Tech., Ph.D.
- Dr. R. Dhanasekar, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Mullai, M.E., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)

Lecturer (Senior Scale)

- Mrs. M. Thenmozhi, M.E.,
- Dr. B. Preetha, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Dr. L. Govindarajan, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Mr. R. Muthuvelayudham, M.E.,
- Mr. P. Nagarajan, M.E.,
- Mr. N. Rajamohan, M.E.,
- Mr. N. Rajasimman, M.E.,
- Mr. R. Ravi, M.E.,
- Mr. B. Chirsabesan, M.E.
- Mr. V. Baskaran, M.Tech.,

Lecturers

- Ms. S. Anuradha, M.E.,
- Mr. M. Vijay, B.E, MBA,
- Mr. C.S. Rathanasabapathy, M.E.,
- Mr. V. Saravanan, B.E,
- Mr. S. Dhanasekaran, M.E.,
- Mr. K. Thirumavalavan, M.E.,
- Mr. N. Prakash, M.E.,
- Mr. R. Aravindan, M.E.,
- Mr. K. Manikandan, M.E.,
- Mr. B. Sivaprakash, M.E.
- Mr. T.R. Manikandan, M.E.
- Mr. MG. Devanesan, M.E.
- Mr. P. Elavarasan, M.E.
- Mr. M. Karuppaiyah, M.E.
- Mr. T. Balamurali, M.E.
- Mr. S. Rengadurai, M.E.,
- Mr. S. Shanmuganathan, M.E.

Mrs. R. Sangeetha, B.E.,

Mr. P. Balamurugan, M.E.

Mr. N. Pradeepraj, B.E.,

Mr. K. Subanandan, M.E.,

Mr. S. Subhagar, M.E.,

Mr. S.B. Riswan Ali, B.E.,

Mr. A. Magesh, B.E.,

Mr. S. Ramesh, B.E.,

Mr. P. Rathakrishnan, B.E.,

Mr. K. Muralikandan, M.E., (from 11.11.2005)

RESEARCH

Ph.D.

| Research Scholar | Торіс | Guide |
|---------------------|--|--------------------|
| P.Nagarajan | Ethanol Fermentation from Cellulose and Starchy Materials | Dr.T.Karunanithi |
| R.Saravanan | Effect of Toxic Chemical Release on Environment | Dr.T.Karunanithi |
| N.Sekar | Studies on Absorption with Chemical Reaction for the system Chlorinedioxide and calcium hydroxide – Kinetics & Modelling | Dr.T.Viruthagiri |
| M.Thenmozhi | Solubility Studies for Mixed Solvents | Dr. T. Karunanithi |
| R.Muthuvelayudham | Fermentative Production of Protein-Kinetics and Modeling | Dr.T.Viruthagiri |
| N.Rajamohan | Treatment of dye house effluent in a perforated tube rotating disc biological contactor | Dr. C. Karthikeyan |
| M. Rajasimman | Treatment of industrial effluent in a bio reactor with low density biomass support | Dr. C. Karthikeyan |
| V.Baskaran | Microbial decolorization of textile industrial effluent. | Dr. R. Dhanasekar |
| C.S.Rathnasabapathy | Bioreactor Control and Modeling | Dr. R. Dhanasekar |
| R.Aravindan | Production of enzymes. | Dr.T.Viruthagiri |
| S.Anuradha | Kinetics and thermodynamics in biological systems | Dr.V.Vijayagopal |

| Research Scholar | Topic | Guide | |
|-------------------|---|-------------------|--|
| N.Prakash | Fuel oil from plastic wastes | Dr.V.Vijayagopal | |
| K.Thirumavalavan | Microbial Synthesis of Pullulan using Aureobasidium Pullulan | Dr.R.Dhanasekar | |
| M.Karuppaiya | Continuous production of ethanol by using free and immobilized cells | Dr.V.Vijayagopal | |
| S. Sathian | Industrial Effluent treatment using Novel Biological Reactor | Dr. C.Karthikeyan | |
| S. Raja | Succinic acid Fermentation | Dr. R. Dhanasekar | |
| K.Subanandam | Development of activation parameters for non- conventional precursors to remove Dye molecules and reclamation of metal ions | Dr. C.Karthikeyan | |
| S.Dhanasekar | Fluid Dynamics and Mass Transfer Studies in novel perforated plate bubble column | Dr.V.Vijayagopal | |
| J.Senthil | Electrochemical destruction of industrial dye waste effluent | RM.Meyyappan | |
| TR.Manikandan | Microbial synthesis of hydrogen | Dr.R.Dhanasakar | |
| B.Chirsabasan | Biodegradation of organic dye effluent | Dr.P.Mullai | |
| S.Shanmugananthan | Microbial treatment of pesticide industrial waste water | Dr.P.Mullai | |
| M.G.Devanesan | Bio Diesel Production from vegetable oils using Bio-catalyst- Kinetics and modeling. | Dr.T.Viruthagiri | |
| K.Manikandan | Bioconversion studies on starch to ethanol | Dr.T.Viruthagiri | |
| B.Suresh | Biosynthesis of pectinase – modeling and kinetics | Dr.T.Viruthagiri | |
| B.Sivaprakash | Analysis of multiple Interactive Microbial population. | Dr.T.Karunanithi | |
| M.Vijay | Bio fuel cells kinetics and mechanism | Dr.Rm.Meyyappan | |
| R.Ramsenthil | Electrochemical removal of dye in waste stream | Dr.Rm.Meyyappan | |
| E.Sasikumar | Ethanol Production from Waste Paper | Dr.T.Viruthagiri | |

SPECIAL LECTURE

| Name | Conference / Refresher Course | Title | Date/ Venue |
|--------------------|--|--|--|
| Dr. T. Viruthagiri | CAS training programme on Microbial processes for value addition | Enzyme Engineering | 05-02-2005 TNAU, Coimbatore |
| Dr. T. Viruthagiri | CAS training programme on Microbial processes for value addition | Bio Reactor Design | 05-02-2005 TNAU, Coimbatore |
| Dr. T. Viruthagiri | CAS training programme on Microbial processes for value addition | Fermentation Technology | 05-02-2005 TNAU, Coimbatore |
| Dr.T. Viruthagiri | GENESIS2K5 | Enzyme Kinetics and Enzyme Reactors | School of Engineering and Technology Bharathidasan University, Trichy-24. Tamil Nadu |
| Dr.T. Viruthagiri | Chemical Engineering Association inaugural Address | Application of Chemical Engineering Biotechnology | GS Pillai Engineering college, Nagapattinam, Tamil Nadu. |
| Dr.T. Viruthagiri | Faculty of Engineering & Technology Diamond Jubilee – Inter disciplinary lecture | Enzyme Engineering | Annamalai University Tamil Nadu |
| Dr.T.Viruthagiri | UGC Refresher course on Industrial Biotechnology | Fermentation technology and Bioreactors | 19.12.05 Annamalai University Tamil Nadu |
| Dr.T.Viruthagiri | UGC Refresher course on Industrial Biotechnology | Enzyme Engineering | 26.12.05 Annamalai University Tamil Nadu |
| Dr.T.Karunanithi | UGC Refresher course on Industrial Biotechnology | Enzyme Separation & Purification | 26.12.05 Annamalai University Tamil Nadu |
| Dr.C.Karthikeyan | UGC Refresher course on Industrial Biotechnology | Anaerobic bioreactors and its applications | 21.12.05 Annamalai University Tamil Nadu |
| Dr.V.Vijayagopal | UGC Refresher course on Industrial Biotechnology | Biodegradation of phenol | 22.12.05 Annamalai University Tamil Nadu |

| Name | Conference / Refresher Course | Title | Date/ Venue |
|-------------------|--|--|--|
| Dr.Rm.Meyyappan | UGC Refresher course on Industrial Biotechnology | Biofuel cells | 22.12.05 Annamalai University Tamil Nadu |
| Dr.R.Dhanasekar | UGC Refresher course on Industrial Biotechnology | Process control applications in Fed Batch fermentation | 20.12.05 Annamalai University Tamil Nadu |
| Dr.L.Govindarajan | UGC Refresher course on Industrial Biotechnology | Neural Network genetic algorithm applied to Bioreactors | 30.12.05 Annamalai University Tamil Nadu |
| Mr.R.Aravindan | UGC Refresher course on Industrial Biotechnology | Fermentation Kinetics | 26.12.05 Annamalai University Tamil Nadu |

Endowment Lecture

| Name | Торіс | Date/ Venue |
|--|--|---|
| Mr.R.Ramesh Babu, Chief Executive, SBM Enterprises Chennai | Making Graduates industry ready | 10.03.2005 3.00 pm AUMTEC'71, A.U. |
| Mr. S. Veerasamy, Industrial consultant, Bangalore | Chemical Engineering approach to phyto pharmaceuticals | 09.03.2005 10 a.m AUMTEC'71, A.U. |

OTHER ACTIVITIES

NSS Unit VI of chemical Engineering, FEAT, Annamalai University organized a general orientation and special orientation on "Women empowerment" on 04-02-05.

A National seminar on Protein Engineering was organized by the Department of Technology on 7th & 8th April 2005. About 40 participants from all over India participated in the programme.

Ministry of Environment and Forest funded C.P Ramaswamy Aiyar Foundation, Chennai sponsored work shop on "Solid waste Management for Sustainable Development has been organized by the Department of Technology on 25th July 2005.

For UG and PG students coaching classes have been arranged. Two final year Chemical Engineering students have been appointed in Sterlite Industries Tuticorin, Tamilnadu.

The Inauguration of Technology association and freshers welcome for the year 2005-2006 was held in 30th September 2005. The Chief guests were Mr. P. Rajasekaran, Factory Manager, ASIAN Paints (India Ltd.) and Mr.M.Kuppuraman, General Manager, Cuddalore Sipcot Industries Common Utilities Ltd., Cuddalore.

An UGC Refresher course on Industrial Bio technology was organized during 19th Dec.- 8th Jan. 2005-06. There were 25 participants from all over India. Two Industrial visits were arranged: one to Asian paints, (Cuddalore) and another to Meier's Pharma Pvt. Ltd. and Spic Henkel (Karikal)

Dr.R.Dhanasekar, Reader in Chemical Engineering received National Level Best M.Tech Thesis(First Prize) Guidance award for the year 2005 Instituted by ISTE – IPCL

Mr.Easter Prince, M.Tech (Industrial Biotechnology)IIYear student received National Level Best M.Tech Thesis(First Prize) award for the year 2005 Instituted by ISTE – IPCL

Ministry of Food Processing Industries has sanctioned an sum of Rs.50 Lakhs for establishing infrastructure facilities including Food Processing Technology lab and Microbiology & Biochemistry Lab.

Mr.A.V.Venkatesh, Trustee of Chemical Engineering alumini trust, Chennai and Mr.R.Narasimman President AUETAA have visited the department during Diamond Jubilee function of the FEAT ON 14.11.05.

Chemical Engineer Alumini Trust, Chennai had donated a Packed Bed Reactor worth Rs. 54,337/- for the Department.

Mr.N.Prakash, Mr.M.G.Devanesan, Mr.P.Elavarasan, Mr.S.Dhanasekaran, Mr.K.Subanandam & Mr.S.Subakar attended AICTE sponsored short-term course on "Advance chemical process design" from 5 – 9th December 2005 IIT Guwhati

Dr.B.Preetha, Mr.P.Rathakrishnan, Mr.S.Ramesh and Mr.K.Muralikandan attended UGC sponsored refresher course on "Industrial Biotechnology" from 19.12.2005 to 8.1.2006 at Annamalai University.

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

Digital spectrometer FGSL 171C model

2 Filament Thermal conductivity Detector with control module

Computer and Accessories

PCR Thermal cycler Make: Peqlab, Germany Model: Advanced 96

Orbital shaking Incubator

Refrigerator Incubated shaker Make: Pooja lab Model: OSI 200

Refrigerated Micro centrifuge Make: Plastro craft Model: Super spein RVFA

Double distillation unit and water softner

Analytical weighing Balance

Mineral Water Plant

Packed bed reactor

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

STAFF

Professor and Head

Prof. B. Palaniappan, B.E. (Hons.), M.Sc. (Engg.).

Professors

- Prof. A.M. Sameeullah, M.Sc.(Engg.).
- Dr. R. Krishnamoorthy, M.Sc., PGDCP, M.Tech., Ph.D.

Readers

- Mr. V. Ramalingam, M.Sc., M.Tech.
- Mr. Rm. Chandrasekaran, M.B.A., M.E.,
- Mr. V. Srinivasan, M.E., M.Tech.,
- Mr.R.Chandrasekaran, M.Sc,PGDCA,M.S.(Engg.) (promoted as Reader from 1.12.05)
- Mr. D. Venkatasekhar, B.Tech., M.S. (Engg.), (promoted as Reader from 01.12.2005)
- Mr. N. Puviarasan, M.Sc., M.S., M.S. (Soft. Sys) (promoted as Reader from 01.12.2005)

Lecturers (Selection Grade)

- Mrs. P. Aruna, M. Tech.,
- Mr. K. Venkatachalapathy, M.C.A.
- Dr. S. Palanivel, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Mrs. R. Bhavani, M.E.,
- Mrs. M. Kalaiselvi Geetha, M.Tech.,

Lecturers (Senior Scale)

- Mrs. A. Suhasini, M.E.,
- Mrs. AN. Sigappi, M.E.,
- Mrs. T.S. Subashini, M.E.,
- Mrs. P. Dhanalakshmi, M.B.A., M.Tech.,
- Mrs.R. Priya, M.E.
- Mrs. A. Geetha, M.E.,
- Mr. K. Selvakumar, M.E.,
- Mr. M. Balasubramanian, M.Tech.,
- Mr. R. Raghupathy, M.E.,

Lecturers

- Mr. R. Madhan Mohan, M.E.,
- Mrs. S.G. Shanthi, M.E.,
- Mrs. S. Jothilakshmi, M.E.,
- Mrs. B. Kirubagari, B.E
- Mrs. J. Sasikala, M.E.,
- Mr. G. Ramachandran, M.E.,
- Mr. R. Saminathan, M.E.,
- Mr. P. Sudhakar, M.E.,
- Ms. L.R. Sudha, B.E
- Ms. V. Ramya, M.E.,

- Mrs. G. Indirani, B.E
- Mr. A. Kanthimathinathan, M.E.,
- Mr. S. Pasupathy, M.E.,
- Mr. M. Govindarajan, M.E.,
- Mr. G. Prabakaran, M.E.,
- Mr. R. Arunkumar, M.E.,
- Mr. S. Nagarajan, M.E.,
- Mr. K. Jangan Mohan, M.E.,
- Ms. M. Arulselvi, B.E.,
- Ms. S. Abirami, B.E.,
- Ms. N. Hemaranjini, M.E.,
- Ms. N. Suguna, M.E.,
- Mr. R. Manikandan, B.E.,
- Mrs. K. Kavitha, B.E.,
- Mr. S. Karithk, B.E.,
- Mr. C. Anbunath, B.E.,
- Mr. T. Suresh, B.E.,
- Mr. R. Suban, B.E.,
- Ms. G. Arulselvi, M.E.,
- Ms. B. Gnanapriya, B.E.,
- Mrs. M. Thillaikarasi, M.E.,
- Mrs. A. Punitha, B.E.,
- Mr. V. Thamizhazhagan, B.E.,
- Mrs. S. Anu H Nair, B.E., (from 09.03.2005)
- Mr. R. Padmaraj, B.E., (transferred to Agriculture from July 2005)
- Mr. D. Suresh, B.E., (from 28.09.2005)
- Mr. S. Arivalagan, B.E., (from 30.09.2005)
- Mr. S. Mohan, B.E., (from 11.11.2005)

SPECIAL LECTURES

Mr.Arul Murugan, President, Enrich IT, Atlanta, USA delivered a special lecture on "BPO" (Business Processing Outsourcing) (ERP) on 14.03.2005 at AUMTEC' 71 Hall. <u>Panel Discussion:</u> a) "BPO" (Business Processing Outsourcing) b) Small Cities

Department of Computer Science and Engineering organized a guest lecture on 16.09.05 in AUMTEC' 71 Hall. Mr.K.Sridharan, SAP Corporate Trainer, Magnus Infotech, Chennai delivered a lecture on "ERP & SAP".

Department of Computer Science and Engineering organized a guest lecture on 26.09.05 in AUMTEC' 71 Hall. (i) Mr.R.Vijayakumar, Manager (HR), M/s HCL

Technologies Ltd., Chennai delivered a lecture on "Competency for Survival in IT Industries". (ii) Mr.K.Anand, General Manager, M/s Azimuth Software India Pvt. Ltd., Pondicherry delivered a lecture on "Medical Transcription & BPO Services".

Mr.Sujith Nair, M/s Indicom Software & Services Ltd., Chennai delivered a special lecture on "Mobile Computing with Microoft.net and its Industrial Application" on 24.10.2005 in AUMTEC' 71 Hall.

Endowment Lecture

Dr.M.Ponvaiko, Director, Research Virtual Education, SRM Engineering College, Kattankulathur delivered a Guest lecture on "Genetic Algorithm and Grid Computing" on 04.03.05.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

The Department of Computer Science & Engineering organized UGC sponsored National Conference on "Analysis of Computer Algorithms" was conducted for 2 days from 19.03.2005 to 20.03.2005 and was inaugurated on 19.03.2005 at AUMTEC' 71 Hall. Dr.C.R.Muthukrishnan (Former Deputy Director, IIT, Chennai) Consultant Tata Consultancy Services, Chennai delivered the inaugural address. Prof.B.Palaniappan, Dean, FEAT, Annamalai University presided over the function.

The valedictory function of the Conference was held on 20-03-2005 at AUMTEC' 71 Hall and was presided by Prof.B.Palaniappan, Dean, FEAT, Annamalai University. Dr.T.R.Natesan (Former Vice-Chancellor, Gandhigram Rural Institute) Emeritus Professor, Anna University, Chennai. delivered the valedictory address. Prof.A.M.Sameeullah & Mr.Rm.Chandrasekaran Co-ordinators Co-ordinated the Conference.

COMPSEM 2005, a national level student's technical symposium was inaugurated by Dr.L.B.Venkatrangan, Vice-Chancellor, Annamalai University on 04-04-2005. Dr.V.Sankaranarayanan, Director, Tamil Virtual University, Chennai delivered a special address. Prof.B.Palaniappan, Dean Faculty of Engineering and Technology, Presided over the function.

The Valedictory function of COMPSEM-2005 was held on 05-04-2005. Prof.B.Palaniappan, Dean, Faculty of Engineering and Technology presided over the function. Mr.G.Venugopal, Managing Director, Streams Informatics Private Limited, Chennai delivered the valedictory address and distributed the prizes. Mr.P.Viswanathan, Member, Executive Committee, CSEA has presented a report on COMPSEM 2005.

The inauguration of the activities of Computer Science and Engineering Association was conducted on 01.09.2005.

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

Xeon Server (IBM)
LIBA Soft Software
WeP – Printronix Line Matrix Printer
PRAMATI Edupack
CISCO CNAP Package

LIBRARY

- 1. The Department Library is functioning from 9.45 AM to 5.45 PM on all working days.
- 2. The total number of books enrolled in the Department Library is 4373 including book bank books, 94 books donated by students and 79 books purchased under AICTE project by Mr.V.Ramalingam (Neuro-Fuzzy Systems Lab). The CD's which are coming along with the text books are kept for user's reference.

3. No. of books bounded - 380
4. No. of books added during 2005 - 173
5. No. of Journals / Magazines subscribed - 11

DEPARTMENT OF PHARMACY

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. R. Manavalan, M.Pharm., Ph.D., AIC., MISTE

Professors

Dr. K. Kannan, M.Pharm., Ph.D., AIC., MISTE

Dr. P.K. Manna, M.Pharm., Ph.D., AIC., MISTE

Dr. S. Babuji, M.Pharm., Ph.D., MISTE

Dr. A.K. Dey, M.Pharm., Ph.D., AIC., MISTE

Dr. G.P. Mohanta, M.Pharm., Ph.D., MISTE

Dr. V.P. Pandey, M.Pharm., Ph.D., MISTE

Readers

Mr. N.S. Jeganathan, M.Pharm., MISTE

Mr. G.S. Prasad, M.Pharm., MISTE

Mr. M.K.M. Surulivel, M.Pharm., MISTE

Mr. D. Raghupratap, M.Pharm., MISTE

Mr. V. Srinath, M.Pharm., MISTE

Dr. P.K. Karar, M.Pharm., Ph.D., MISTE

Dr. K. Valliappan, M..Pharm., Ph.D., MISTE

Lecturers (Selection Grade)

Mr. S.C. Basak, M.Pharm., MISTE

Mr. D. Sathyanarayana, M.Pharm., MISTE

Lecturers (Senior Scale)

Mr. V. Parthasarathy, M.Pharm., MISTE

Mr. V.V. Venkatachalam, M.Pharm.,

Mr. K.Janakiraman, M.Pharm.,

Lecturers

- Mr. C.K. Dhanapal, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. N. Kannappan, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. S. Madhusudhan, M.Pharm,
- Mr. K. Balamurugan, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. T. Sivakumar, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. S. Thirumurugu, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. A. Kottaimuthu, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. S. Selvamuthukumar, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. A. Anton Smith, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. K. Kathiresan, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. K. Kannan, M.Pharm.,
- Mrs. D. Kilimozhi, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. R. Murali, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. P. Pandiyan, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. P. Venkatesan, M.Pharm.,
- Mrs. S. Rani, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. M. Swamivel Manickam, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. S. Parimala Krishnan, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. V.K. Kalaichelvan, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. R. Suresh, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. D. Ashokkumar, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. R.T. Saravana Kumar, M.Pharm.,

RESEARCH

Ongoing research projects

- a. Herbal adjuvants for Bioavailability enhancement of Ampicillin, Erythromycin and Norfloxacin
- b. Studies on chiral drugs
- c. Formulation and evaluation of sustained release dosage form of acetazolamide
- d. Alternative routes of specific immuno therapy for house dust mite allergy
- e. Studies on new erythromycin derivatives
- f. Marine Pharmacology
- g. Investigations of some herbal medicines for immuno modulatory effects
- h. Use of anti microbial agents in the management of acute respiratory tract infection in pediatric patient
- i. Development of analytical methods for selected pharmaceutical formulations
- j. Studies on Niosomal drug delivery systems of some anticancer drugs

- k. Studies on Nanoparticular drug delivery system for some anticancer drug
- 1. Development of methods for standardization of selected herbal formulations and their stability studies
- m. Taxonomic, fermentation and detoxification studies on streptomycetes
- n. Evaluation of ampicillin as transdermal patch
- o. Pharmacognostical phytochemical investigation and pharmacological activity of some medicinal plant

SPECIAL LECTURES

| SI.No | Date | Topic | Resource Person |
|-------|----------|-------------------------------------|--|
| 1. | 21.08.05 | The Human Genome Project and Beyond | Dr.S.Nagini, Reader, Dept. of BioChemistry, Annamalai University |
| 2. | 21.08.05 | Validation | Mr.R.Vijaysarathy, Sr.Manager, Quality Assurance, Grandix Pharmaceuticals Ltd., Chennai |
| 3. | 10.09.05 | Detergents | Dr.P.P.Mitra, Manager,Product Development, Henkel_Spic India Ltd., Chennai |
| 4. | 10.09.05 | Nanoscience and Nanotechnology | Dr.P.Gautam, Professor, Centre for Biotechnology, Anna University, Chennai |
| 5. | 30.09.05 | Cancer- The outlaw cells | Dr.S.Nagini, Reader, Dept. of BioChemistry, Annamalai University |
| 6. | 30.09.05 | Tablet Machines | Mr.Natarajan, Vice-President(Technical), Grandix Pharmaceuticals Ltd., Chennai |

OTHER ACTIVITIES

A survey was conducted by Dept. of Pharmacy, on medicine use in tsunami affected areas of Nagapattinam and Cuddalore districts of Tamil Nadu. The survey was conducted under the technical guidance Delhi Society for Promotion of Rational Use of Drugs.(DSPRUD),New Delhi. The aims of the survey were: To support the on going healthcare relief teams to optimize the use of medicines, whereever necessary and to document the medicine management and use problems, if any and recommending ways to overcome such problems.

The University authorities have permitted to conduct a survey under the leadership of Dr.R.Manavalan,Prof & Head, with the following staff members as the members of the team: Dr.P.K.Manna, Dr.G.P.Mohanta both are Professors(as trainers

of the Survey), Mr. C.K. Dhanapal, Mr. S. Madhusudhan, Mr. K. Balamurugan, Lt. S. Thirumurugu, and Mr. S. Parimalakrishnan, all lecturers(as leaders for students volunteers). Students of M.Pharm(Pharamcy Practice) were involved in the survey. The survey team had concluded that medicines supply was found to be appropriate and adequate.

A three day National level workshop on 'Impact of Stereochemistry on Drug Development and Use' sponsored by AICTE was conducted on 7th, 8th & 9th January 2005. About thirty teachers from Karnataka, Maharashtra, U.P. and Tamil Nadu participated in the workshop. Dr.R. Manavalan, Prof & Head was the Convener, Prof. Dr.K. Kannan and Dr.K. Valliapan Reader were the coordinators of the above workshop.

Entrepreneurship Development Cell was inaugurated in the Faculty of Engg. & Technology by our Vice Chancellor on 14th February 2005. The Cell was sponsored by AICTE. The inaugural function was organised by the Department of Pharmacy. The Dean, FEAT is the Chairman and Dr.K.Kannan Prof. of Pharmacy is the Coordinator of the cell.

A two day National level workshop on 'Herbal Drug Standardization', sponsored by UGC, was conducted on 19th&20th February 2005. About 45 participants from various pharmacy colleges and Herbal Drug Industries participated in the workshop. Dr.R.Manavalan Prof & Head, was the Convener, Mr.N.S Jeganathan, Reader and Mr.D.Sathyanarayana, Selection Grade Lecturers were the Coordinators.

The Industry Institute Partnership Cell (IIPC) of the Department of Pharmacy organised a two day workshop on 'Modern Analytical Techniques: A practical Training' for persons working in Pharma industries'. Ten participants from various pharmaceutical industries in Tamil Nadu and Pondicherry participated in the above workshop. The participants were given Hands on training on Modern Analytical Techniques like DSC, HPLC and HPTLC. Dr.R.Manavalan Prof & Head, was the Chief Co-ordinator, Prof.Dr.K.Kannan and Dr.K.Valliapan Reader were the coordinators.

A two day Training Programme on 'Managing Drug Supply' sponsored by WHO Delhi Society for Rational Use of Drugs (DSPRUD) for working Pharmacists was organised on 28th February 2005 and 1st March 2005. Thirty pharmacists who were from Hospital Pharmacies and Community pharmacies participated in the above training programme. Dr.R.Manavalan Prof & Head, was the Chief Co-ordinator, Prof.DrP.K.Manna and Prof. Dr.G.P.Mohanta were the coordinators.

A "Skill Set Programme on guidelines to start and Manage Medical Shops" was Conducted from 27th June 2005 to 1st July 2005 for Unemployed Registered Pharmacists in connection with Diamond Jubilee celebrations of Faculty of Engg.& Technology.

7th UGC Refresher in Current developments in Pharmaceutical Sciences with emphasis on Medicinal Chemistry was conducted between 03-10-2005 and 23.10.2005 Prof.Dr.K.Kannan was the Chief Co-ordinator and Mr.D.Raghu Pratap, and Dr.K.Valliappan, Readers were the Co-ordinators of the above course.

30 pharmacy teachers from all over India participated in the course. The following staff members delivered lectures in the course. The details are as follows:

| SI.No | Date | Name & Designation | Topic |
|-------|--------------------------|---|--|
| 1. | 22.10.2005 | Dr.R.Manavalan, Prof. & Head, Department of Pharmacy | ISO 9000 |
| 2. | 05.10.2005 06.10.2005 | Dr.K.Kannan, Professor | Enantioselective HPLC Analysis Sample Preparation for HPLC Analysis |
| 3. | 03.10.2005 | Dr.P.K.Manna, Professor | Pharmacokinetic Modelling |
| 4. | 10.10.2005 | Dr.S.Babuji, Profesor | Designing and Application of Prodrugs |
| 5. | 15.10.2005 | Dr.A.K.Dey, Professor | Drug Design |
| 6. | 16.10.2005 | Dr.G.P.Mohanta, Professor | Pharmacoeconomics |
| 7. | 19.10.2005 | Dr.V.P.Pandey, Professor | Drug Delivery System |
| 8 | 08.10.2005 | Mr.N.S.Jeganathan, Reader, | Standardization of Herbal drugs. Standardization of Herbal Formulations |
| 9 | 06.10.2005 | Mr.G.S.Prasad, Reader | Industrial Applications of Enzymes |
| 10 | 04.10.2005 15.10.2005 | Mr.M.K.M.Surulivel, Reader | Structure of Receptors, Structure based drug Design |
| 11 | 07.10.2005 | Mr.D.Raghu Pratap, Reader | Thermal Analysis |
| 12 | 13.10.2005 | Mr.V.Srinath, Reader | Quality Assurance in Chemical Analysis Laboratory |
| 13 | 07.10.2005 | Dr.P.K.Karar, Reader | Enzyme Inhibitors as a Tool for Drug Design |
| 14 | 06.10.2005 | Dr.K.Valliappan, Reader | Chirality: A Source of Problem in |
| | 08.10.2005 | | Medicinal Chemistry HPLC Column care |
| 15 | 08.10.2005 | Mr.S.C.Basak, Sl.Gr.Lecturer | Safety Issues of Drug Use: Past Lessons and Present Dilemmas Floatable Gastro retentive Drug |
| | 13.10.2005 | | Delivery systems. |
| 16. | 18.10.2005 | Mr.D.Sathyanarayana, SI.Gr.Lecturer | Neural Network Applications. |

Dept. of Pharmacy, Annamalai University has been identified as Peripheral Centre under World Bank funded National Pharmacovigilance Programme with Dr.G.P.Mohanta Professor in Pharmacy as the coordinator, effective from July 2005.

Dept.of Pharmacy has organized training programme on "Good Pharmacy Practice" for Retail Pharmacists in the line of the recommendation of WHO-Central Drugs Standard Control Organisation on 16th Oct.2005.The programme was supported by IPA-Community Pharmacy division. .Dr.R.Manavalan Prof.& Head, was the Director of the programme, Dr.P.K.Manna, Dr.G.P.Mohanta, Mr.C.K.Dhanapal, Mr.S.Madhusudhan and Mr.S.Parimalakrishnan were the coordinators . 25 community pharmacists participtated in the programme.

The following staff members delivered lectures in 38th Annual Conference of Indian Pharmacological Society organized by Madras Medical College, Chennai from 28th to 30th December 2005. The theme of the conference was "Opportunities and Challenges for pharmacologists". Dr. R. Manavalan acted as Chairman of the Session.

Dr. S. Babuji - "Prodrug Concept in CNS Targeting"

Dr. P.K. Manna - "Non-Invasive Drug delivery systems"

Dr. G.P. Mohanta - "Pharmacoeconomics – Emering area"

Dr. K. Valliappan - "Chiral Pharmacology"

Dr. R. Manavalan

Appointed as the Chairman of The Publicity Committee on the eve of Diamond Jubilee Celebrations of FEAT. He made immense contributions in publishing the events of Diamond Jubilee Celebrations in Print and electronic Media

Approved as a Provisional Auditor by International Register of Certified Auditors (IRCA), London, U.K.

Dr. K. Valliappan

Invited speaker during the 10th APTI National Convention, organized by the Department of Pharmaceutical Sciences, Nagpur University, India. Made a presentation on "Chirality: Opens New Avenues in Pharmaceutical Research", 17th, 18th October, 2005.

Expert member, Board of Studies, SRM Institute of Science & Technology (Deemed University) for SRM College of Pharmacy.

Presented an invited lecture on "Stereochemical Aspects of Drug Action and Disposition" in the AICTE sponsored Staff Development Program on "Recent Advances in Pharmaceutical Chemistry and Analytical Technology" held from $11^{\rm th}-25^{\rm th}$ July 2005 at Periyar College of Pharmaceutical Sciences for Girls, Trichy, on 21.07-2005.

Presented a guest lecture on "Strategy for Developing Successful LC Separation" to Faculty and Post-graduate students of Al-Ameen College of Pharmacy, Bangalore, on 29.06.2005.

Delivered a guest lecture on "The Science of Developing Successful LC Separation" and "Chiral Aspects of Drug Action and Disposition" to Faculty and Post-graduate students of KLE'S College of Pharmacy, Bangalore, on 30.06.2005.

Delivered a guest lecture on "LC Method Development" to Faculty and Post graduate students of S.R.M. College of Pharmacy, Kattankulathur, Tamil Nadu, on 10.04.2005.

Presented a lecture on "A Strategy for HPLC Method Development" to Faculty and Post-graduate students of Adhiparasakthi College of Pharmacy, Melmaruvathur, Tamil Nadu, on 26.03.2005.

Delivered a invited lecture on "Chirality at Work in Drug Disposition" during a two days National Seminar conducted by C.L. Baid Metha College of Pharmacy, Chennai, on 14, 15-03-2005.

Presented an invited lecture on "HPLC: A Vital Tool in Herbal Research" in the AICTE sponsored Staff Development Program on "Recent Trends in Herbal Technology" held from 16-30 November, 2005 at Periyar College of Pharmaceutical Sciences for Girls, Trichy, on 20.11.2005.

Delivered an invited lecture to faculty and PG students on "Chemistry in Three Dimension" at Babuji Pharmacy College, Davangere, Karnataka, on 19.02.2005.

Selected as a member of the editorial board of "Indian Drugs", a Scientific and Research Publication by Indian Drugs Manufacturers Association.

Mr. V.V. Venkatachalam, Mr. K. Janakiraman, Mr. S. Parimala Krishnan, Mr. V.K. Kalaichelvan, Mr. R.T. Saravanakumar

Attended 7th UGC sponsored Refresher Course in "Current developments in Pharmaceutical Sciences with emphasis on medicinal chemistry" from 03.10.2005 to 23.10.2005 at Department of Pharmacy, Annamalai University.

SCIENCE & HUMANITIES SECTIONS

MATHEMATICS SECTION

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. K. Vairamanickam, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

Professors

Dr. RM. Somasundaram, M.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D.

Mr. A. Chockalingam, M.Sc., M.Phil.

Readers

Dr. (Mrs.) P. Nirmala Ratchagar, M.Sc., Ph.D.

Dr. N. Thillai Govindan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Dr. S. Sriram, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Mr. AL. Muthu, M.Sc. (till 30.06.2005)

Mr. M. Manickam, M.Sc., M.Phil.

Mr.SP. Subramanian, M.Sc., M.Phil. (promoted as Reader from 01.12.2005)

Lecturers (Selection Grade)

Mr. S. Tamilselvan, M.Sc., M.Phil., PGDCA

Lecturers (Senior Scale)

Mrs. M. Chitra, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed.,

Lecturers

- Mr. P. Manoharan, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. M. Rajasekar, M.Sc, M.Phil.,
- Mr. G. Kannadasan, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. K. Elangovan, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., M.Ed.,
- Mr. K. Ravikumar, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. P. Valsamy, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. V. Karunakaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., PGDCA (from 21.02.2005)

RESEARCH

Research work is carried out in the following areas:

- 1. Functional Analysis
- 2. Automata and computing
- 3. Wavelets
- 4. Mathematical modeling to study the flow of biofluids
- 5. Stochastic process
- 6. Fuzzy matrix theory

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Mr. C. Karunakaran participated in the Orientation Course from 30.05.2005 to 26.06.2005 conducted by Bharathidasan University, Trichy.

Engineering Mathematics Vol.I writtenby Dr. K. Vairamanickam, Dr. Nirmala P. Ratchagar, Dr. N. Thillai Govindan has been published by Printice Hall of India, Pvt. Ltd.

Engineering Mathematics Vol.II writtenby Dr. K. Vairamanickam, Dr. Nirmala P. Ratchagar & Mr. S. Tamilselvan is under printing and to be published by Printice Hall of India, Pvt. Ltd.

Dr. K. Vairamanickam, Dr. RM. Somasundaram, Dr. Nirmala P. Ratchagar, Dr. S. Srivam, Mr. S. Tamilselvan, Mr. P. Manharan and Mr. P. Valsamy participated in the various committees of the Diamond Jubilee Celebrations of Faculty of Engineering & Technology in November 2005.

The Mathematics Section organized a Mathematical Exhibition during the Diamond Jubilee Celebrations of Faculty of Engineering & Technology in November 2005.

PHYSICS SECTION

STAFF

Professors

Dr. R. Narayanaswamy, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D.,

Dr.V.Arumugam, M.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D., (transferred from Physics Dept. from 13.04.2005)

Readers

Dr. R. Udayakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. DCPA,

Dr. N. Sundaraganesan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.

Lecturers (Senior scale)

Mr. H. Saleem, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., PGDCA,

Lecturers

- Mr. A. Loganathan, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil.,
- Mr. P. Veluswamy, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil.,
- Dr. R. Selvaraju, M.A., MSc., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. V. Ponnusamy, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. G. Suresh, M.Sc., Ph.D., PGDCA,
- Dr. S. Ravi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

RESEARCH

Applied Spectroscopy

Petrophysics

Ultrasonics

Pollution Studies

Molecular biophysics

ENGLISH SECTION

STAFF

Reader

Mr. M. Sathappan, M.A.

Lecturer (Senior Scale)

Mr.A. Selvaraj, M.A., M.Phil.

RESEARCH

Mr. M. Sathappan - American Literature

CHEMISTRY SECTION

STAFF

Professors

- Dr. V. Sundari, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr.V. Gurumani, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. S. Annamalai, M.Sc., M.Phil., (till 30.06.2005)
- Dr.V. Chidambaranathan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (promoted as Professor from 01.04.2005)
- Dr. S. Deivarajan, M.Sc., Ph.D., (promoted as Professor from 01.12.2005)

Readers

- Dr. M. Amutha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Kothainayaki, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. Sasmita Dash, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Subramani, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Lecturers

- Dr. T. Jeyakumar, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. A. Ganapathy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. S. Parthiban, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed.,
- Dr. T. Balashankar, M.Sc., M.Phil ., Ph.D.,
- Dr. Rajarajan,
- Dr. H. Anandha Lakshmi, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

RESEARCH

Research topics

- 1. Water Analysis
- 2. Emission control in IC Engines using fuel Additives
- 3. Microwave assisted Organic synthesis
- 4. Pharmaceutical application of some commercial insecticides
- 5. Environmental chemical analysis
- 6. Spectrophotometric determination of some metals

ENGINEERING LIBRARY

STAFF

Professor In-charge

Dr. S. Pugazhendhi, M.E., Ph.D.,

Assistant Librarian

Mrs. A. Manimekalai, B.Sc., M.A., M.L.I.S., M.Phil., B.Ed., DCPA, DSAD, DISM

TIMING AND BOOK DETAILS

The Engineering Faculty Library is functioning from 8.00 a.m. to 8.00 p.m on all working days and from 10.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. during the holidays. The total number of books enrolled in the library is 38,463 including Patents, Book Bank books and Journal Back volumes with open access system.

Number of Books added during 2005 - 295

Number of Books donated - 103

Number of Books bounded - 300

Number of Jounrals bounded - 115

Reference Books: The collection includes Encyclopedia, Directories, Dictionaries and data books in the field of Engineering some of the rare books & other important books are kept on all branches of Engineering.

Book Bank Books: A separate section for the book bank books have been maintained for the SC/ST/ weaker section students. The students have the privilege of keeping the borrowed books up to their semester exams. Other students & staff members can refer the books in this section.

Journals

Totally 55 journals have been subscribed for this year (National-30 & International-25).

Library Automation

The circulation section is fully automated. Issue, return, reservation and other house keeping functions are being done. Some of the subject CD's which are coming along with the text books are kept for the user's reference. A new barcode machine has been purchased and all the books in the library are bar-coded.

A new Library software "LIBASOFT" has been purchased and is functioning well with one server & 3 nodes. The software is menu driven & user friendly. The book database & journal database are also maintained.

| Total no. of records in book data base | - | 37,500 |
|--|---|--------|
| Total no of Journal articles | - | 550 |
| No. of Books Issued | - | 17,852 |
| No. of Books Returned | - | 11,471 |
| Total no. of records entered | - | 31,052 |

DELNET

The Library is a member institute of the DELNET (Developing Library Network). Inter Library Loan facility and Document Delivery Services (National and International Journal articles) are made available for the users.

Number of journal articles requested - 545 (document delivery)

Number of books borrowed on Inter Library Loan - 15 (ILL)

Proficiency Cell

This cell is having a collection of Books on GRE, TOEFL, GMAT, TNPSC, Civil Service exam, quiz UPSC & all other competitive exam oriented books. Question Bank of other universities are also included in this collection.

Textbook reference

A new cell for textbooks (only for reference) alone have been initiated and launched with 320 books.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

The Library is shifted to new location with 7550.00 SQ.FT (or) 701.69 SQ.M area with 300 seating capacity. The centralized AC & other infrastructure attracted the students to work comfortably.

Mrs.A.Manimekalai, Asst. Librarian has cleared the NET & SLET exam conducted.

Mrs.A.Manimekalai, Published a paper on Digital Library : An Overview in the FEAT Diamond Jubilee Souvenir.

Two Guest Lectures were delivered by Mrs.A.Manimekalai for school Librarians in the topics "Digital libraries & its use for school environment" and "Library Automation in the school libraries during Feb. 2005 at State Teacher Training Institute – Pondicherry".

FACULTY OF EDUCATION

- 1. Department of Education
- 2. Department of Psychology
- 3. Department of Physical Education and Sports Sciences

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. V. Natarajan, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D.,

Professors

- Dr. (Mrs.) Mamota Das, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D. (till 31.08.2005)
- Dr. A. Selvarajgnanaguru, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. T. Padmanaban, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. N.O. Nellaiyappan, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. B. Ellakakumar, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. PL. Ponnalagappan, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. AR. Annamalai, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Balakrishnan, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., (till 30.06.2005)
- Dr. S. Krishnamoorthy, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. (Mrs.) Sarah S. Williams, M.A., M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Krishnakumar, M.A., M.H.Ed., M.Ed., Ph.D(Phil.), Ph.D. (Edn.)
- Dr. R. Babu, M.Com., M.Ed., Ph.D.
- Dr. G. Visvanathan, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil, Ph.D.
- Dr. A.M. Ashrafullah, M.A., M.Ed.P.hd, (promoted as professor from 01.12.2005)

Readers

- Dr. M. Harikrishnan, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. (Mrs.) S. Lilly Epsi Bai, M.A., M.Ed., M.phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Muthumanikam, M.Com., M.Ed., M.Phil, Ph.D.,
- Dr. (Mrs.) B. Minnalkodi, M.Sc., M.Ed. M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr.S. Rajasekar, M.Sc., M.Ed. M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. G. Raju, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D.
- Dr. R. Gnanadevan, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.

Lecturers (Senior Scale)

- Dr. M. Soundararajan, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. V. Ambedkar, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D,.
- Dr. (Mrs.) T. Thilagavathy, M.A., M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. S. Kulasekara Perumal Pillai, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil,Ph.D
- Dr. P.N. Nataraj, M.A., M.Com., M.Ed., Ph.D.
- Dr. (Mrs.) D. Mohana, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. (Mrs.) N.L.N. Jayanthi, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.

Lecturers

Dr. (Mrs.) P. Sugirtham, M.A., M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.

Mr. R. Ramachandran, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil,

Mr. P. Ponraj, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil.,

Dr. (Mrs.) C. Jayanthi, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Dr. T. Tamilselvan, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D,

Mr. V. Balakrishnan, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil.,

Dr. M. Govindan, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Mr. P. Ganesan, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil.,

Mr. S. Palani Bala Murugan, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil.,

Mr. T. Manickavasagam, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil.,

Dr. S.K. Sivasubramanian, M.A., M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D.,

Dr. G. Arumugam, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D., (from 06.07.2005)

RESEARCH

| Research Guide | Programme | Торіс |
|----------------------------|-----------|---|
| Dr.V.Natarajan | M.Ed. | A study into the family environment related to emotional maturity of college students A study on the fitness for Teaching of Graduate Teacher Trainees at Thrissur District. A study into the secular attitude of Hr.Sec.Students at Malapuram District. |
| | M.Phil., | A study into the relationship of study habits, family environment & achievement |
| Dr.A.Selvaraj Gnanaguru | M.Ed. | A study of Anxiety of higher secondary students in relation to their Achievement of Mathematics in Malapuram District. A study of Reading Comprehension in Tamil of IX standared students in relation to their study habits in Karaikkal Districts. A study of Religious Tolleremo of higher secondary school students in Kollam District. A study of Achievement in Tamil Grammer of standard IX students in relation to their reasoning ability. |
| Dr.T.Padmanaban | M.Ed. | A Study of Leadership styles of Higher Secondary Students A Study of Thinking styles of Higher Secondary Students A Study of Occupational stress of Higher Secondary teachers |
| | M.Phil. | A Study of Environmental awareness of Higher Secondary Students A Study of Mental Health of Higher Secondary |

| Research Guide | Programme | Topic |
|---------------------|-----------|--|
| | | Students Leadership preferences |
| Dr.N.O.Nellaiyappan | M.Ed. | A study of Higher Secondary Teachers in relation to Frustration in school situation. A study of adjustment in relation to attitude towards Teaching of higher secondary school Teachers. A study of attitude towards science and interest in science of high school students. A study on vocational interest in relation to educational interest among higher secondary students in Chidambaram Town. |
| | M.Phil., | A study on the stress management of the Higher secondary Girls students of Cuddalore District. A study on Environmental Awareness and attitude towards Environmental education of B.Ed., Trainees of Chittoor District. An Evaluative study of Micro Teaching classes in private B.Ed., colleges of Chittoor District of Andrapradesh. |
| Dr.B.Ellakkakumar | M.Ed., | A study of the relationship between moral values and social maturity of higher secondary students. An investigation in to work values of students of Nursing college in Kerala state. A study on Emotional Competence of primary school teachers. A study of self – Disclosure among Higher secondary students. |
| Dr.PL.Ponnalagappan | M.Ed., | A study of Language creativity in Tamil of IX std. Students. A Study of Errors committed in writing Tamil by the Secondary level students. A study of relationship between General achievement and achievement in Tamil of the Higher Secondary students. |
| Dr.AR.Annamalai | M.Ed., | A study on the adjustment of Higher Secondary students of Malappuram District. A study of High School Teachers Attitude towards Educational Administration Attitude of College students towards Population Education. |
| Dr.S.Krishnamurthy | M.Ed., | A study of Higher Secondary Teachers' Moral. |

| Research Guide | Programme | Торіс |
|------------------------------|-----------|--|
| | | A study of Self Image of I – P students of Annamalai University. A study of occupational Aspirations of Higher Secondary School students. A study of Leadership Behaviour of High School Teachers of Malapuram District. |
| Dr.(Mrs).Sarah S.Williams | M.Ed., | A Study of Self Acceptance and Family environment of Higher secondary students. A Study of Emotional intelligence and mental health of teachers. A Study of Guidance needs of Higher Secondary students. A Study of Emotional maturity and Adjustment of Higher Secondary students. |
| Dr. R.Krishnakumar | M.Ed., | A Study of Awareness of Educational Technology among College Teachers in Palakkad District. A study of Akshaya Education Programme in Malappuram District. A study of the opinion of the Hr. Sec. School Teachers towards the Revised Economics Curriculum. A Study of Need pattern of College Teachers. |
| | M.Phil., | Existentialism and Educational thoughts of J.Krishnamurthi |
| | Ph.D., | Effectiveness of CAELL Computer Assisted English Language Learning at High School Level. |
| Dr.R.Babu | M.Ed., | A study of study habits and Achievement in Accountancy of higher secondary students in Kottayam Dt. A Study of College students attitude towards co-curricular activities in Trissur District. A Study of Attitude of students towards co-education. A study of higher secondary school Teachers stress and adjustment. |
| Dr.G.Visvanathan | M.Ed., | A Study of Emotional Maturity of SC/ST students in Higher Secondary level in Hosdug taluk in Kerala State A Study on the Attitude towards homework among the High School students and their Achievements in Social Science. A Study on Attitude towards the study of |

| Research Guide | Programme | Торіс |
|---------------------------|-----------|---|
| | | Computer Education of Higher Secondary students in Malappuram District. A Study on self Actualization of Higher Secondary History students in relation to their Achievement in History. |
| | M.Phil., | Job satisfaction of Secondary Grade Teachers in Relation to Certain selected Variables in Panruti Taluk. A study of Achievement Motivation and Study |
| | | Habits in relation to Academic Achievement in Physics of Higher Secondary School students in Cuddalore Dist. |
| | | A study of General Teaching Competency of Secondary School Teachers in relation to Attitude Towards Teaching in Thiruvannamalai District. A study of Adjustment Problem of the Higher Secondary School Pupils in relation to Certain selected Variables in Villupuram Dist. A Study of Environmental Knowledge Among the Engineering Students in Coimbatore District. |
| Mr.A.M.Ashrafullah | M.Ed. | A Study of Job satisfaction of College Teachers in Calicut District. |
| Dr.M.Harikrishnan | M.Ed., | A Study of Student Cost of Education at Higher Secondary Level. A study of Economic habits of Higher Secondary students. |
| | | A study of Environmental Awareness of B.Ed., Trainees. A study of use of Mass-media in the Teaching of Economics. |
| Dr.(Mrs).S.Lilly Epsi Bai | M.Ed., | A study of Mental ability and achievement of High school students of Kadappa District in Andhra Pradesh. A study of Teacher Trainees' interest in Teaching in Kozhikode District. |
| | | A study on Neurotic Tendencies of plus one students of Kottayam District. |
| | M.Phil., | A study of Computer Anxiety in relation to their Computer Achievement of plus one Higher secondary school students. |
| Dr.R.Muthumanickam | M.Ed. | A study of Utilisation of Internet by the Professional and Non-professional students of Higher Education. |

| Research Guide | Programme | Торіс |
|-----------------------|-----------|--|
| | | An investigation into the Total Quality Improvement in Schools in Ernakulam District. A study of Environmental Ethics of students studying in College. A Study of the perception of stress among Higher Secondary School students with reference to their father. |
| | M.Phil., | A Study of Preparation and Effectiveness of Computer Assisted Instruction in the Lesson Learning in Educational Psychology for students of Diploma in Teacher Education. Alagappa University. A Study of Achievement Motivation of students studying Chemistry at Higher secondary Level in relation to their Achievement. |
| Dr.(Mrs).B.Minnalkodi | M.Ed., | A Study of Feeling of security and Insecurity among college students of Kadappa District. A Study of Stress and anxiety of High School. A Study of Attendance, study habit and achievement of Higher Secondary school students. |
| | M.Phil., | A Study of Environmental Awareness of Higher Secondary School students of Villupuram District. A Study of Religious tolerance of High School students. A Study of Scientific Attitude and achievement of High School students. |
| Dr.S.Rajasekar | M.Ed., | A Study of Cognitive and Affective Attitudes of Higher Secondary Physics students towards computer A Study of Kerala University Physics Teachers' Attitude towards doing Research. A Study of Internet Knowledge of Kerala University Research Scholars A Study of Basic Knowledge in Computer |
| | M.Phil., | A Study of computer knowledge of Higher Secondary students as related to their attitude towards computer and their computer anxiety. A study of Instructional technophobia of teachers working in Anglo-Indian higher secondary schools in Chennai and their interest in instructional technology. A Study on the impact of Power Point presentation in teaching of Physics in the higher secondary level. |

| Research Guide | Programme | Торіс |
|-------------------------|-----------|---|
| Dr.R.Gnanadevan | M.Ed., | A study of problem solving Ability of Higher Secondary students". A Study of the Attitude of Teachers towards "Innovations in Education". |
| Dr.G.Raju | M.Ed., | A study of Reasoning ability in – Science of Higher Secondary students in Quilon District. A Study on the Personality type and adjustment of Higher secondary school – teachers in Wayanad District. |
| Dr.M.Soundararajan | M.Ed., | A study of the Administrative Bahaviour at High School trends in Malappuram District in Kerala. A study of work motivation of Higher Secondary School students in Karur District. |
| Dr.V.Ambedkar | M.Ed., | An investigation into the use of Computer software to Teach English Grammer. |
| Dr.(Mrs).T.Thilagavathy | M.Ed., | A study of mental imagery of XI Std. Students of Mallapuram District. |
| Dr.P.N.Nataraj | M.Ed., | A study of the organizational climate of Higher Secondary Schools in the Malappuram District of Kerala. |
| Dr.(Mrs).D.Mohana | M.Ed., | An analysis of Botany textbook prescribed for standard XI. |
| Dr.(Mrs).N.L.N.Jayanthi | M.Ed., | A Study of Reading Comprehension and Achievement of High School students in English in Trivandrum District |

OTHER ACTIVITIES

The Department of Education is offering B.Ed., M.Ed., M.Phil., and Ph.D. Programmes. B.Ed., and M.Ed., Students are given school based training. Weekly meetings are arranged for B.Ed., and M.Ed., students to discuss on social issues, and current developments in Education. Every student is given workshop training in producing soap powder, pheno, covers, files, greeting cards, and other items under socially useful productive work.

Students are given training in developing values. The value inculcation is one of the objectives of the activities of the department. The Department library is fully utilized by the students and staff members. The class assignments are given in such a way as to assess the students in utilizing library resources. To improve the physical and mental health of the students, Yoga and Meditation training and physical education classes are conducted. Competitions are conducted in sports

and games, literary activities, cultural activities and other creative works. Suitable credits are given.

The research students are exposed to research activities and hold discussions in the research forum. The research titles are properly discussed and approved with the involvement of all faculty members.

Dr. N.O. Nellaiyappan

"Self Transformation is the key to Man-making education". SWOT Analysis for Quality Enhancement in Teacher Education institutes. Quality Teacher Education need for the 21st Century.

Acted as a Resource person for 5-day workshop for "Training on quality Institutions for the Heads of secondary schools of Tamil Nadu & Andrapradesh, through Tele conferencing" organized by RIE (NCERT) Mysore 6th – 10th January 2005.

Acted as a Resource person and conducted one group session in the two day National Curriculum frame work Revision Seminar organized by RIE, Mysore (NCERT) on February 3rd and 4th 2005.

Acted as an expert convener in the selection of Research projects from DIETs in Zonal Research Project committee meeting on 01.03.2005 in DIET Vadalur.

Acted as an expert in the state Research project committee for the selection of Research projects at DTERT, Chennai on 07.03.2005.

Acted as an Expert Resource person, for the Teachers in the training of Environmental Education, at St. Xavier's College of Education Palayamkottai on 11.03.2005. (Tirunelveli).

Acted as an expert and conducted In Service Training to P.G. & B.T. Teachers on $17^{\rm th}$ and $24^{\rm th}$ October 2005 in the Department of Education, Annamalai University.

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. K. Rajendran, M.A., Ph.D.

Professor

Dr. P. Venkatammal, M.A., Ph.D.

Reader

Mr. E.C.P. Christopher, M.A. (till 30.06.2005)

Lecturers

Mrs. A. Arunmozhi, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil.,

Mr. J.M. Asgarali Patel, M.A., M.Phil.,

Dr. K. Govind, M.A., Ph.D., (from 18.04.2005)

Mr. S. Suresh, M.A., M.Phil., (from 01.08.2005)

Lecturer (part-time)

Ms. P. Nandhini, M.Sc.,

RESEARCH

Ph.D.

A Psychological Study of Children and Adolescent Diabeties Mellitus by Mrs.Sangeeta Das.

A Psychological Study on e-culture by Mr. J.M. Asgarali Patel.

A Study on Decision making Styles of Adolescent in Relation to their Family Environmental and Dependence Proneness by Mr. V. Chalapathy.

A Psychological Study of Self-regulated Behaviour among Executives by Mr. S. Kadhiravan.

Study Stress of Adolescents by Mrs. K. Nagalakshmi

A Psychological profile of Successful Self Help Groups by Mrs. A. Arunmozhi.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Dr. K. Rajendran acted as Resource person and gave two lectures on (i) Adolescence problem and means of solving them and (ii) Leadership Qualities for School Headmasters to the participants of 3 days workshop on School Administration and Management and Accounts Procedure for H.M Grade-I from 01-12-2005 to 03-12-2005 held at State Training Centre, Directorate of School Education, Anna Nagar, Pondicherry – 605 005.

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS SCIENCES

STAFF

Professor & Director

Dr. K. Vaithianathan, M.P.Ed., Ph.D.

Professors

- Dr. (Mrs.) S. Mangayarkarasi, M.P.Ed., Ph.D.
- Dr. G. Ravindran, M.P.E., NIS. Dip. (Hockey), Ph.D.
- Dr. P. Prince Jayakumar, M.P.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., NIS Dip.(Athletics).
- Dr. P. Periaiya, M.P.Ed., Ph.D.
- Dr. P. Samraj, M.A., M.P.Ed., Ph.D.
- Dr. (Mrs.)V. Jayanthi, M.P.Ed., NIS Cert. (Basketball), Ph.D.

Readers

- Dr. P.M. Ramakrishna Reddy, M.PE., HSPER (USSR), Ph.D. (till 30.06.2005)
- Dr. P. Kanagasabai, M.A., M.P.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., NIS Cert. (Hockey)
- Dr. A. Yobu, M.A., M.P.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., NIS Cert. (Handball)
- Dr. R.L. Sudhan Paul Raj, M.P.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., NIS Cert. (Cricket).
- Dr. V. Selvam, M.P.Ed., M.Phil., NIS Dip. (Basketball), Ph.D., PGDY.,
- Dr. R. Gopinath, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., NIS Cert. (Tennis), Ph.D.,

- Dr. S. Senthilvelan, M.Com., M.P.E.S., NIS Cert. (Volleyball), Ph.D.,
- Dr. V. Gopinath, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., NIS Cert. (Tennis), Ph.D.
- Dr. M. Rajashekaran, M.P.Ed., NIS Dip. (Football)., Ph.D.

Lecturers

- Dr. A. Subramanian, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. K.V. Balamurugan, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. M.A. Hassan, M.P.Ed., M.Phil.
- Mr. K. Sivakumar, M.P.E.S., M.Phil.
- Dr. N. Premkumar, M.P.E.S., M.Phil, NIS., Dip. (Basketball) Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Chidambararaja, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Mr. S. Ponson, M.P.E.S., M.Phil.
- Dr. K. Sreedhar, M.P.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Mr. M. Elayaraja, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., PGDY,
- Mr. R. Venkatachalapathy, M.P.E.S., M.Phil.,
- Dr. P. Karthikeyan, M.P.Ed., M.Phil., C.Y.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Mr. M. Kalimuthu, M.A., M.P.E.S., M.Phil.,
- Mr. R. Muthueleckuvan, M.P.Ed., M.Phil., NIS Cert. (Volleyball)
- Mr. Y. Wise Blessed Singh, M.P.Ed., M.Phil., NIS Cert (Athletics)
- Mr. B. Chittibabu, M.P.E.S., M.Phil.,
- Mr. Bupesh S. Moorthy, M.P.E.S.,
- Mr. M. Elamaran, M.P.E.S., M.Phil.,
- Dr. R. Senthilnathan, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDY
- Dr. K. Sekar Babu, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. R. Chinnaiyan, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. G. Kumaran, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Kulothungan, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. S. Alagesan, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Mr. S. Arul, M.P.E.S.,
- Dr. J. Muthu Subramanian, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Mr. M. Ponnulingam, M.P.Ed., M.Phil.,
- Mr. S. Veeramani, M.P.Ed.,
- Mr. S. Rajendran, M.P.Ed., (from 15.07.2005)

RESEARCH

Ph.D. – Regular

Name of the Candidate Guide

Suresh Kumar Dr. A. Yobu

Name of the Candidate Guide S. Chitra Dr. V. Selvam Dr. V. Selvam K. Balasundari D. Selvam Dr. S. Chidambara Raja I. Devivara Prasad Dr. R. Gopinath Dr. A. Subramanian R. Savari Rajan Durai Arockiaraj Dr. M. Rajashekaran G. Ramesh Dr. N. Premkumar K. Paramasivam Dr. P. Kanagasabai M. Rajavel Dr. P. Kanagasabai A.G. Venkatesan Dr. V. Gopinath Dhilleswara Rao Dr. P. Samraj C. Sasikumar Dr. S. Senthilvelan R. Saravanan Dr. P. Kulothungan S. Agnes Princy Dr. R.L. Sudhan paul Raj G. Kolanji Dr. R.L. Sudhan paul Raj G. Santhosh Kumar Dr. P. Kulothungan N.V. Pradeep Kumar Dr. M. Rajashekaran S. Manikandan Dr. N. PremKumar Aranga Panbilnathan Dr. K.V. Balamurugan J. Rajahenry Dr. R. Senthilnathan Ph.D. - External Name of the Candidate 0....

| Name of the Candidate | Guide |
|-----------------------|------------------------------|
| G. Hari Kumar | Dr. P. Periaiya |
| Jansi Rani | Dr. (Mrs.) S. Mangayarkarasi |
| Mathew P. John | Dr. (Mrs.) V. Jayanthi |
| Mary Celine Rose | Dr. G. Ravindran |
| Sakeer Hussain | Dr. K. Vaithianathan |

Name of the Candidate Guide Baiju P. Jose Dr. K. Sreedhar Dr. S. Senthilvelan C.T. Toy P.M. Sudhir Kumar Dr. K. Sheedhar Dr. K. Sheedhar K. Jackson paul S. Sudhakar Dr. M. Rajashekaran Pasam Muthaiah Dr. S. Senthilvelan A. Joseph Clara Dr. P. SamRaj G. Senthil Kumar Dr. A. Subramanian M. Najee Bullah Dr. P. Kanagasabai Merlin Thanga Dehill Dr. R. L. Sudhan paul Raj S. Selva Lakshmi Dr. S. Mangayarkarasi D. Paul Jeeva Singh Dr. R.L. Sudhan paul Raj Kovvuru Rama Subba Reddy Dr. V. Gopinath V.A. Shafeeq Dr. V. Gopinath Ph.D. - Part-time Name of the Candidate Guide

Mr. K. Sivakumar Dr. V. Gopinath Mr. S. Ponson Dr. K. Vaithianathan Dr. G. Ravindran Mr. M. Elayaraja Mr. R. Venkatachalapathy Dr. K. Vaithianathan Mr. R. Muthueleckuvan Dr. P. Samraj Mr. Y. Wise Blessed Singh Dr. M. Rajashekaran Mr. B. Chitti Babu Dr. G. Ravindran Mr. Bupesh S. Moorthy Dr. K. Sreedhar Mr. M. Elamaran Dr. P. Samraj Mr. S. Arul Dr. V. Gopinath Mr. K. Sanjeevi Dr. P. Kanagasabai

Name of the Candidate

Guide

Mr. M. Kalimuthu

Dr. K. Vaithianathan

Mr. M. Ponnulingam

Dr. P. SamRaj

Mr. S. Veeramani

Dr. K. Sreedhar

M.Phil. (Regular)

| Name of the Candidate | Guide | Area of Specialization |
|-----------------------|--------------------------|------------------------|
| U. Sridhar | Dr. A. Yobu | Training Methods |
| S. Chandra Sekaran | Dr. M. Rajashekaran | Training Methods |
| S. Magesh | Mr. M. Elayaraja | Training Methods |
| K. Subash | Dr. R. Senthilnathan | Training Methods |
| A. Srinivasan | Dr. A. Subramanian | Training Methods |
| V. Cholavendhan | Dr. P. Kanagasabai | Training Methods |
| N. Dineshkumar | Dr. P. Kanagasabai | Training Methods |
| P. Mahendiran | Mr. M. Elamaran | Training Methods |
| S. Newton | Mr. K.Sivakumar | Training Methods |
| G. Swaminathan | Dr. M. Rajashekaran | Training Methods |
| B. Parthiban | Dr. P. Kulothungan | Training Methods |
| A. Sugumar | Dr. S. Chidambara Raja | Training Methods |
| R. Karthikeyan | Dr. R. Gopinath | Training Methods |
| P. Maheshkumar | Dr. P. Prince Jayakumar | Training Methods |
| P. Karthikeyan | Dr. A. Subramanian | Training Methods |
| A. Rajesh | Dr. S. Ponson | Training Methods |
| M. Jayabharathy | Dr. V. Gopinath | Training Methods |
| V. Amutha | Dr. (Mrs). V. Jayanthi | Training Methods |
| P. Ananda kumar | Dr. R. Gopinath | Training Methods |
| P. Saravanan | Dr. S. Chidambara Raja | Training Methods |
| A.Sathish Kumar | Mr. R. Venkatachalapathy | Training Methods |
| C. Saravanan | Dr. S. Chidambara Raja | Training Methods |
| X. Merlin Joe | Dr. S. Senthilvelan | Training Methods |

| Name of the Candidate | Guide | Area of Specialization |
|------------------------|----------------------------|------------------------|
| D. Subramani | Dr. R.L. Sudhan Paul Raj | Training Methods |
| A. Karthik | Dr. J. Muthusubramanian | Training Methods |
| G. Sivaraman | Dr. V. Selvam | Training Methods |
| P.Karpagam | Mr. Bupesh S. Moorthy | Training Methods |
| R. Ahilan | Dr. S. Alagesan | Training Methods |
| D. SivaKumar | Mr. B. Chitti Babu | Training Methods |
| S. Kalaranjani | Dr. N. Premkumar | Training Methods |
| S. Pradeepkumar | Dr. P. Periaiya | Training Methods |
| R. Nakeeran | Dr. K.V. Balamurugan | Training Methods |
| Kabil Sebastian | Mr. R. Muthueleckuvan | Training Methods |
| C.P. Sajitha Beegum | Dr.(Mrs.)S.Mangaiyarkarasi | Training Methods |
| C. Singaravel | Dr. R. Chinnaiyan | Training Methods |
| N. Sriram Prakash | Dr. V. Selvam | Training Methods |
| D. Sasidaran Chellappa | Dr. G. Ravindran | Training Methods |
| A. Subathra | Dr. P. Samraj | Training Methods |
| R. Barathiraj | Dr. M.A. Hassan | Training Methods |
| R.K. Jagannathan | Dr. P. Karthikeyan | Training Methods |
| S. Sumathi | Dr. V. Gopinath | Training Methods |
| R. Sugumar | Dr. K. SekarBabu | Training Methods |
| P. Mohanavalli | Mr. K. Sreedhar | Training Methods |
| Jacob J,Alappatt | Mr. M. Ponnulingam | Training Methods |
| S.Ravindran | Mr. Y. Wise Blessed Singh | Training Methods |

SPECIAL LECTURES

Dr. K. Vaithianathan delivered a special lecture on 'Modern Sports Training' in the workshop on 29.3.05 organized by Sports Authority of India (South Centre), Bangalore.

Dr. K. Vaithianathan delivered a lecture on Identification of Talents and Application of Scientific Coaching' in a Refresher Course on 24.6.05 organized invited by UGC Academic Staff College, Osmania University Hyderabad.

- Dr. K. Vaithianathan participated in the three days Training Programme organized by the NAAC for the Assessor from 22.5.05 to 24.5.05 at Gwalior.
- Dr. K. Vaithianathan attended Annual General Body meeting of AIU organized by University of Kashmir at Srinagar between 28.5.05 and 30.5.05.
- Dr. K. Vaithianathan delivered a lecture on "Application of Statistics in Physical Education Research" in a Refresher Course on 3.6.05 organized by UGC Academic Staff College, University Kerala.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

- Dr. P. M. Ramakrishna Reddy was honored on 12th March 2005 at Hyderabad with "Rashtriya Gaurav Award" along with a "Certificate of Excellence" for his achievements and contributions to the field of Physical Education and Sports in India and Abroad.
- Dr. A. Yobu published a book entitled "Research Process in Physical Education and Sports".
- Dr. R.L. Sudhan Paul Raj Published a book entitled "Cricket Manuval for specialization students".
- Dr. V. Gopinath, Dr. G. Ravindran, Mr. K. Sivakumar Published a book entitled "Safety Education".
- Dr. V. Gopinath and Dr. G. Ravindran Published a book entitled "Health Education".

Our University Basket ball (Women) Team participated South Zone Inter University Tournament held at Gujarat between 7.1.05 and 13.1.05.

Our University Weight lifting Team (Men and Women) participated in the All India Inter University Tournament held at Andhara University Campus between 7.1.05 and 13.1.05. One Gold Metal was secured in Men section.

Our University Men Hockey Team Qualified for All India Inter University Tournament and participated for the year 2004.2005. It was organized by Nagpur University at Nagpur from 19.1.05 to 26.1.05. They lost at Quarterfinals.

Our University Intramural Tournament was organized in various team games and individual events for the academic year 2004-05. Inter Faculty tournament was organized by Department of Physical Education and Sports Sciences throughout the year. Annual Track and Field Meet was held at our university sports pavilion on 22.4.05. Dr. S. Natanasabapathy Dean Faculty of Indian languages, Annamalai University inaugurated the Meet and Dr. A. Subbian Dean, Faculty of Arts, was the guest of honor. He distributed the prizes, medals and trophies for the winners and other placeholders during the concluding function on 23.4.05.

A Veeraiya Vandaiyar Memorial Tournament was held at Sri Pondi Pushpam College Thanjavur, between 11.8.05 and 13.8.05. Our University Basketball Men Team and Hockey Men Team own the tournament.

Karunya Evaigeline Memorial Tournament was held at Karunya Institute of Technology Coimbatore from 14.9.05 to 17.9.05. Our University Basketball (Men & Women) Volleyball (Men & Women) Kabaddi (Men & Women) and Football Men Teams participated in the tournament.

Our University Women Cricket team won the State level invitation tournament held at Auxilium Women College Vellore between 9.9.05 and 11.9.05.

Our University Kho.Kho Women team participated in the South Indian Inter colligate invitation tournament held at Palacode (Kerala) from 27.9.05 to 29.9.05 and secured the Runners-up position.

Our University Women Basketball team Participated in the state level Basketball tournament held at Dharapuram between 13.10.05 and 16.10.05 and Secured Third Place. Further they won the state level Basketball team at Aranthangi held between 23.9.05 and 25.9.05.

South India Inter colligate Handball tournament was held at Adoor (Kerala) between 6.9.05 and 8.9.05. Our University Men team own the Championship, and Women team secured Runners-up.

State level Athletic meet was held at Tuticorin on 2.10.05. Mr. R. Murugapandian of B.PEd Secured First Place in 5 Mile race and was Awarded with 3 Grams Gold coin.

The State level Inter Colligate Basketball tournament was organized at Viruthunagar from 27.9.05 to 29.9.05. Our University Men team Secured Runners-up.

South India Inter colligates Hockey tournament was held at Alwaye (Kerala) between 25.10.05 and 29.10.05. Our University Men team Trump the Title and Women team Secured Third place.

Our University Men Football team participated in the South Zone Inter University tournament held at Kerala between 21.11.05 and 30.11.05.

Our University Men Kabaddi team participated in the South Zone Inter University tournament held at Pariyar University (Salem) between 2.12.05 and 5.12.05. Our University Men team Secured Third place.

Our University Men Volleyball team participated in the South Zone Inter University tournament held at Warangal between 2.12.05 and 6.12.05.

Our University Kabbadi (Men) team participated in the South Zone Inter University Tournament held at Periyar University from 2.12.05 to 5.12.05.

Our University Men Hockey team participated in the South Zone Inter University tournament held at Madurai between 27.11.05 and 3.12.05. Our University Men team Secured Second place.

Our University Men Cricket team participated in the South Zone Inter University tournament held at M.A.H.E. Manipal between 4.12.05 and 16.12.05.

Our University Men and Women team participated in the South Zone Inter University tournament held at Bangalore between 8.12.05 and 11.12.05.

Our University Women Ball Badminton team participated in the South Zone Inter University tournament held at Tirupati between 11.12.05 and 16.12.05.

Our University Women Kabaddi team participated in the South - West Zone Inter University tournament held at Bangalore between 8.12.05 and 13.12.05.

Department of Physical Education and Sports Sciences conducted Tamilnadu State & Pondicherry Inter Physical Education Tournaments for Men and Women between 25^{th} & 27^{th} February 2005 and the results are given below:

| Men | Winner | Runner | Women | Winner | Runner |
|-----------------------|-----------|-----------|---------------------|-----------|-----------|
| Athletics - | YMCA | Annamalai | Athletics - Overall | YMCA | Annamalai |
| Overall | | | | | |
| Basketball | Annamalai | YMCA | Athletics – Overall | MCPE | YMCA |
| Ball Badminton | Annamalai | MCPE | Basketball | YMCA | SSCPE |
| Cricket | Annamalai | YMCA | Ball Badminton – | Annamalai | SSCPE |
| | | | Fives | | |
| Football | YMCA | Annamalai | Cricket | Annamalai | YMCA |
| Handball | Annamalai | BU | Football | Annamalai | YMCA |
| Kabaddi | Annamalai | YMCA | Handball | Annamalai | SSCPE |
| Volleyball | YMCA | Annamalai | Kabaddi | Annamalai | SSCPE |
| Kho-kho | Annamalai | MCPE | Volleyball | Annamalai | YMCA |
| Badminton | Annamalai | MCPE | Kho-kho | Annamalai | SSCPE |
| Hockey | Annamalai | YMCA | Badminton | AUCPE | Annamalai |
| Table Tennis | MCPE | YMCA | Hockey | YMCA | Annamalai |
| | | | Table Tennis | Annamalai | YMCA |

Athletic Meet (Men)

| Event | I | II | III |
|-------------|---------------------------------|---|---|
| 100 Mts. | Dharmalingam | P. Suresh | A. Ashok Kumar |
| | (Y.M.C.A.)10.97 sec. | (Y.M.C.A) 11.18 sec. | (Annamalai)11.52sec. |
| 400 Mts. | G. Suman (Y.M.C.A.)51.04 sec | M.K. Paramasivam (DR.S.A.C.P.E.)51.35sec. | Puyal Balachandar (Annamalai)52.65sec. |
| 800 Mts. | M. Saravana Kumar | C. Vijay | R. Siva Sankaran |
| | (Y.M.C.A.) 2:04.29 | (Y.M.C.A.) 2:04.87 | (Annamalai) 2:06.09 |
| 1500 Mts. | M. Pachaiappan | M. Saravanakumar | V. Rajkumar |
| | (Annamalai) 4:31.42 | (Y.M.C.A.) 4:31.96 | (Y.M.C.A.) 4:35.97 |
| 5000 Mts. | M. Pachaiappan | C. Vijay | Govindasami |
| | (Annamalai)16:58.60 | (Y.M.C.A.) 17:04.50 | (Annamalai)17:21.88 |
| 10000 Mts. | M. Pachaiappan | Govindasamy | Gnanasekar |
| | (Annamalai)36:25.75 | (Annamalai) 36:27.54 | (Annamalai)36:38.40 |
| 10 Km. Walk | S. Senthil Kumar | S. Senthil Kumar | A. Karthic |
| | (Y.M.C.A.) 57:18.21 | (Y.M.C.A.) 57:40.23 | (Annamalai)1Hr03.57 |

| Event | 1 | II | Ш |
|-----------------------|---------------------------------|--|-------------------------------------|
| 110 Mts. H | K. Ramu | A.S. Ramesh | Ganimuthu |
| | (Annamalai)15.92sec | (Y.M.C.A.) 16.21 sec. | (Annamalai)16.54sec. |
| Long Jump | A. Ashok Kumar | C. Raja Vignesh | K.P. Karthic |
| | (Annamalai)6.83Mts. | (Bharathiar) 6.54 Mts. | (Annamalai)6.50 Mts. |
| High Jump | P.U. Shukkoor | J. Akil | C. Arul Raj |
| | (Pondicherry)1.75Mts. | (Annamalai) 1.70 Mts. | (DR.S.A.C.P.E) 1.70 |
| Triple Jump | A. Ashok Kumar | K.P. Karthic | C. Rajavignesh |
| | (Annamalai)14.11Mts. | (Annamalai) 13.51 Mts. | (Bharathiar)13.15Mts. |
| Pole Vault | D. Baskar | J. Akil | K. Ramakrishnan |
| | (Y.M.C.A) 3.35 Mts. | (Annamalai) 3.20 Mts. | (Maruthi) 2.70 Mts. |
| Discus Throw | Karthic | Jemim Mohammed | Anbu Mani |
| | (Y.M.C.A) 33.27 Mts. | (Annamalai) 33.05 Mts. | (Annamalai)32.87Mts. |
| Shot Put | Karthic (Y.M.C.A) 12.04 Mts. | Sreethar Thangadurai (Y.M.C.A) 11.15 Mts. | Jemim Mohammed (Annamalai)10.92Mts. |
| Hammer | A. Sathish Kumar | Xavier Anand | Amirtharaj |
| Throw | (Y.M.C.A.)45.02 Mts. | (Annamalai) 38.68 Mts. | (Y.M.C.A) 38.03 Mts. |
| Javelin Throw | Bharathidasan | Sathish Kumar | V. Gopinath |
| | (Y.M.C.A) 53.85 Mts. | (Annamalai) 52.30 Mts. | (Annamalai)52.24Mts. |
| 4 x 100 mts Relay | Y.M.C.A. | Annamalai | DR.S.A.C.P.E. |
| 4 X 400 mts. Relay | Y.M.C.A. | Annamalai | DR.S.A.C.P.E. |

Individual Champion: M. Pachaiappan (Annamalai University)

Athletic Meet (Women)

| Event | 1 | II | III |
|----------|------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|---|
| 100 Mts. | Dharmalingam (Y.M.C.A.) 10.97 sec. | P. Suresh (Y.M.C.A) 11.18 sec. | A. Ashok Kumar (Annamalai)11.52 sec. |
| 100 Mts. | P.J. Seena | Geetha | Loganayaki |
| | (Y.M.C.A.) 12.77 sec. | (Annamalai)13.24 sec | (S.S.C.P.E)13.27Ssec. |
| 200 Mts. | P.J. Seena | Geetha | K. Sridevi |
| | (Y.M.C.A.) 26.97 | (Annamalai)27.32 sec | 27.60 sec |
| 800 Mts. | T.M. Sathya | P. Malaialagu | V. Vennila |
| | (Annamalai) 2:36.43 | (Y.M.C.A.) 2:39.30 | (S.S.C.P.E.) 2:39.75 |

| Event | I | II | III |
|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|---------------------------------|---------------------------------------|
| 1500 Mts. | T.M. Sathiya | V. Vennila | R. Sarojini |
| | (Annamalai) 5:23.94 | (S.S.C.P.E) 5:28.84 | (Annamalai) 5:36.54 |
| 3000 Mts. | L. Tamil Selvi | T.M. Sathiya | R. Sarojini |
| | (S.S.C.P.E) 11:21.99 | (Annamalai) 11:43.37 | (Annamalai) 12:07.81 |
| 100 Mts. H | P.J. Seena (Y.M.C.A.) 16.95 sec. | Abirami (Annamalai)18.26 sec | Helena Lourdhu (S.S.C.P.E) 19.36 sec. |
| 400 Mts. H | Abirami | K. Rathi | P.J. Seena |
| | (Annamalai) 1:12.50 | (S.S.C.P.E) 1:14.67 | (Y.M.C.A) 1:15.82 |
| Long Jump | G.K. Sreesha | Malarvizhi | Kalaivani |
| | (Y.M.C.A) 5.04 Mts. | (Bharathiar) 4.77 Mts. | (Annamalai) 4.62 Mts. |
| High Jump | Malarvizhi | N. Umadevi | P. Geetha |
| | (Bharathiar) 1.37 Mts. | (Annamalai)1.35 Mts. | (S.S.C.P.E) 1.33 Mts. |
| Discus Throw | Sreesha | Sangeetha Thomas | Kalpana |
| | (S.S.C.P.E)29.08 Mts. | (Annamalai)27.80Mts | (Annamalai)27.20Mts. |
| Hammer Throw | R. Nithya | Nagajothi | Senthamil |
| | (S.S.C.P.E)37.37 Mts. | (Anamalai)32.68 Mts. | (Annamalai)28.66Mts. |
| Javelin Throw | P.J. Seena | S. Shoba | I. Sangeetha |
| | (Y.M.C.A) 37.78 Mts. | (S.S.C.P.E)34.49Mts. | (Annamalai) 33.82 |
| 4 x 100 mts Relay | S.S.C.P.E. | Y.M.C.A. | Annamalai |
| 4 X 400 mts. Relay | S.S.C.P.E | Y.M.C.A | Annamalai |

The Department is having two NSS units (Unit 4 and Unit 9). Each unit consists of 100 students. It organized a NSS special camp at Keerapalayam between 4.3.05 and 13.3.05 Dr. P. Kanagasabai, Reader, Dept. of Physical Education and Sports Sciences, in charge of Unit 9 and Dr. M. Rajashekaran, Reader, Dept. of Physical Education and Sports Sciences, in charge for unit 4 accompanied the camp. Unit 4 and 9 jointly organized General and Dental Medical Health camp at Lalpet on 1.10.05. Dr. P. Karthikeyan, in charge of Unit 9 attended one day seminar on Botching life skills organized by R.J.N.I.Y.D. at Sriperamputhur on 30.9.05. Dr. M. Rajashekaran, in charge of Unit 4 attended 10 days N.S.S. orientation course at Chennai between 15.6.05 and 24.6.05. Further Dr. M. Rajashekaran, NSS Programme Officer attended work shop cum Modern village Visit at C.S.A. Truest Palmaner (AP) from 31.8.05 to 2.9.05. General Orientation cum inauguration of NSS unit (4&9) was held at Department of Physical Education on 30.08.2005. The

function was inaugurated by Dr. K. Vaithianathan, and Guest of honor was Dr. N. Panchanathan, Head of the Department of Business Administration.

Dr. P. Kanagasabai, Reader, Dept. of Physical Education and Sports Sciences, in charge of Unit 5 and Dr. M. Rajashekaran, Reader, Dept. of Physical Education and Sports Sciences, in charge for unit 4 accompanied the camp.

New NCC company was started in the Department of Physical Education during the academic year 2004-05 with 50 cadets and one ANO. Lt. V. Gopinath and twenty cadets were attended CATC camp organized by 6 TNBN NCC at Annamalai Nagar between 8.6.05 and 19.6.05. The Cadet N. Chandrasekaran of II - BPE was selected as "Best cadet", Eight cadets were attended CATC & Pre & DL Selection camp at Pondicherry from 10.9.05 to 21.9.05 and Two cadets were selected for RDC from 16.8.05 to 27.8.05 held at Pondicherry. Five cadets were attended Army Attachment Camp at Bangalore from 16.6.05 to 30.6.05. Five cadets attended National Integration Camp at Dehradum (UP) from 22.11.05 to 3.12.05. Two cadets attended Remote Area NIC at Nagaland between 28.11.05 and 9.12.05. Five cadets attended CATC at SGPC Puthur between 17.11.05 and 28.11.05.

ANO LT. V. Gopinath, Reader in Physical Education attended Direct Commission Course (Ref / PI – 1 / DC – 6) from 11th July 2005 to 8th October 2005 at NCC OTA KAMPTEE.

Our Department Students Regularly donate blood for various patients at RMMC Hospital Blood Bank. During this academic year, 148 students donated the following blood groups.

| A + | 20 |
|-------|-----|
| A1B+ | 3 |
| A1B- | 4 |
| B+ | 36 |
| B- | 5 |
| AB+ | 15 |
| 1 | 6 |
| O + | 47 |
| 0- | 12 |
| Total | 148 |

FACULTY OF FINE ARTS

Department of Music

DEPARTMENT OF MUSIC

STAFF

Professor and Head

Prof. O.S. Thiagarajan, B.Com.,

Readers

Thiru. S. Gnanaprakasam (Thevaram)

Thiru. B. Govindarajan (Vocal)

Thiru P.S.V. Raja (Nadaswaram)

Tmt. T. Arutselvi (Veena) (from 01.04.2005)

Lecturers (Selection Grade)

Thiru R.C. Nallakumar (Thavil)

Lecturers (Senior Grade)

Thiru R.K. Kumar (Vocal)

Thiru S. R.D.M. Sivaraj (Nadaswaram)

Thiru. T.H. Gurumoorthy (Violin)

Thiru V.L. Sudharsan (Violin) (from 30.05.2005)

Lecturers

Thiru K. Sivabalan (Vocal) (till 03.03.2005)

Thiru P. Meenakshisundaram (Veena)

Thiru M. Mohan (Nadaswaram)

Thiru N. Girish Kumar (Flute)

Tmt. Uma Anand (Bharathanatiyam)

Thiru T. Palanisamy (Vocal)

Thiru K. Krishnaraju (Bharathanatiyam)

Smt. R. Chandra (Vocal)

Thiru G. Pitchai (Violin)

Thiru N. Muthukumaran (Violin)

Thiru N. Thulasiraman (Veena)

Thiru N. Venkatesh (Vocal)

Thiru R. Ezhil Raman (Vocal)

Thiru A. Chandrasekaran (Mirudangam)

Thiru M. Subhashini (Bharathanattiyam)

Thiru R. Jaishankar (Violin)

Thiru G.Kamalakannan (Mirudangam)

Thiru G. Babu (Thavil)

Thiru G. Santhanakrishnan (Mirudangam)

Thuir K. Selvaganapathy (Thavil)

Thiru A. Vijaykarthikeyan (Nagaswaram)

Thiru A. Sattayappan (Vocal)

Thiru N. Muthukrishnan (Vocal)

Thiru A. Chitra (Nattuvangam)

Thiru G. Sengalvarayan (Mirudhangam)

Thiru A. Saravanan (Thavil)

Thiru K. Rajesh (Vocal)

Thiru M. Shanmugam (Thavil)

Thiru V. Sampathkumar (Nagaswaram)

Thiru S. Vijayendiran (Mirudhangam)

Thiru D. Mohan (Mirudhangam)

Thiru G. Natarajakalyana Sundaram (Vocal) (from 31.03.2005)

Thiru Durai. Bharathidasan (Nagaswaram) (from 06.04.2005)

Thiru S. Muthukrishnan (Thavil) (from 13.04.2005)

Tmt. A. Esther Pradeepa (Bharathanattiyam) (from 04.07.2005)

Thiru T. Kirupanithi (Mirudhangam)(from 26.09.2005)

Resource Person

Thiru M. Sadatcharam

RESEARCH

Ph.D. (part-time)

Thiru R. Jaishankar

Thiru K. Rajesh

Thiru R.K. Kumar

SPECIAL LECTURES

ஸ்ரீ கயிலை மாமுனிவர் ஸ்ரீலஸ்ரீ காசி வாசி முத்துக்குமாரசாமி தம்பிரான் மணிவிழா சிறப்பு சொற்பொழிவு: Dr.ருக்மணி ரமணி அடையாறு, சென்னை அவர்கள் 17.03.2005 அன்று இசைத்துறையில் சிறப்பு சொற்பொழிவு ஆற்றினார்கள்.

AWARD

இசைத்துறையின் தலைவர் திரு.O.S.தியாகராஜன் அவர்களுக்கு "ஹைதராபாத் கலாசாகரம்" சார்பில் 26.11.2005-ல் "சங்கீத கலாசாகரா" என்ற விருது வழங்கப்பட்டது,

மேலும் மதுரை "ஸ்ரீ சத்குரு சங்கீத சமாஜம்" சார்பில் ஜனவரி-2005-ல் "மதுரகலா ப்ரவீணா" என்ற விருது வழங்கப்பட்டது.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

12.11.2005-ல் நடைபெற்ற பொறியியல் புல வைரவிழாவில் நமது இசைத்துறையின் சார்பில் அனைத்து ஆசிரியர்கள், மாணவ, மாணவியர்கள் அணிவகுப்பும், கரகாட்டம், மயிலாட்டம், பொய்க்கால் குதிரை ஆட்டங்களும் சிறப்பாக நடைபெற்றன. மாணவ, மாணவிகளின் இசைநிகழ்ச்சியும், பரதநாட்டிய நிகழ்ச்சியும் நடைபெற்றது. மேற்கண்ட விழாவிற்கான கலைப்போட்டியில் இசைத்துறை மாணவ, மாணவியர்கள் பெரும்பான்மையோர் கலந்து கொண்டு பரிசினைப்பெற்றனர்.

இசைத்துறை மாணவ, மாணவியர்களின் மங்கள இசை, பரதநாட்டியம், சேர்ந்திசை நிகழ்ச்சி மதுரை இராஜா முத்தையா மன்றத்தில் 13.03.2005 அன்று நடைபெற்றது.

இசைத்துறை இராஜா முத்தையா முத்தமிழ் மன்றத்தின் சார்பில் கீழ்கண்ட இசை நிகழ்ச்சிகள் இசைத்துறை இராணி சீதை அரங்கத்தில் நடைபெற்றது.

| நாள் | பெயர் | இசைநிகழ்ச்சி |
|------------|---|--------------|
| 09.03.2005 | திருமதி கீதா கிருஷணமூர்த்தி குழுவினர், சென்னை | ഖ്തഞ്ഞ |
| 10.03.2005 | மதுரை முரளீதரன் குழுவினர், சென்னை | பரதநாட்டியம் |
| 11.03.2005 | T.K.S.சுவாமிநாதன் & பிரதர்ஸ் | நாதஸ்வரம் |
| 15.03.2005 | திருத்தணி N.சுவாமிநாதன் குழுவினர், வைத்திஸ்வரன்கோயில் | தேவராம் |
| 21.09.2005 | K.காயத்திரி & குழுவினர், சென்னை | வாய்ப்பாட்டு |
| 22.09.2005 | S.P.ராம் & குழுவினர், சென்னை | வாய்ப்பாட்டு |

இசைத்துறை சார்பாக G.பாபு, G.சந்தானகிருஷணன், A.சித்ரா, K. செல்வகணபதி, A.சரவணன் மற்றும் K. ராஜேஷ் ஆகியோர் சென்னைப் பல்கலைக்கழகத்தில் நடைபெற்ற Orientation Course-ல் 30.09.2005 முதல் 27.10.2005 வரை கலந்துக்கொண்டனர்.

FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE

- 1. General Report
- 2. Department of Agronomy
- 3. Department of Entomology
- 4. Department of Plant Pathology
- 5. Department of Microbiology
- 6. Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry
- 7. Department of Agricultural Botany
- 8. Department of Horticulture
- 9. Department of Agricultural Economics
- 10. Department of Agricultural Extension
- 11. Division of Animal Husbandry

FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE

GENERAL REPORT

AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION ACTIVITIES

As part of the 'College Day' celebrations, the Agricultural Association organized for the first time "TRIAG" functions viz., competitions on literary events, cultural events and sports competitions. Our students actively took part in the various literary competitions like painting, pencil drawing, 'Kaviarangam', English and Tamil essay writing, Vegetable carving, poly quiz, 'Pattimandram', 'Karutharangam', Tamil and English elocution which were held during the 14th to 19th of April 2005. Various cultural competitions viz., light vocal solo, dance solo, 'Pattukkupattu', fancy dress, mime, adds up, group song, dumbcharade, skit, mimicry & group dance were conducted during 5th to 11th of April, 2005. A colourful grand final of the cultural competitions was held on 3rd May 2005 and the function was presided over by the Dean, Faculty of Agriculture. Noted Film Director Mr. S. Seemon was the chief guest of the day. Dr. S. Natanasabapathy, Dean, Faculty of Indian Languages inaugurated the cultural programmes. Various games and competitions for students were conducted. "The Annual Sports Meet" for the various track and field events was also held on 25th of April. Both staff and students of Faculty of Agriculture actively participated in various events.

The following staff and students were nominated as office bearers for Agricultural Association for the academic year 2005-2006. Dr. K. Wahab, Professor of Agronomy (Vice-President, Agrl. Association), Dr. M. Prakash, Reader in Agrl. Botany (Treasurer), Dr. R. Singaravel, Reader in Soil Science & Agrl. Chemistry (Convenor for Literary Committee), Dr. P. Karuppaiah, Reader in Horticulture (Convenor for Cultural Committee), Dr. V. Muralikrishnan, Reader in Microbiology (Convenor for Sports). Students Secretaries are Mr. K. Kalidas, IV. B.Sc.(Ag.), Mr.A.Marimuthu, III. B.Sc.(Ag.), Mr. R. Balasubramaniyam, II. B.Sc.(Ag.) and Mr.R.Srinivasan, II. M.Sc.(Ag.) (Genetics & Plant Breeding).

Commencement Day function for the I B.Sc.(Ag.) / (Hort) students was arranged by the Agrl. Association on 21st September, 2005. Dr. G. Kuppuswamy, Dean, Faculty of Agriculture, presided over the function and gave his presidential address. Mrs. H. Jayalakshmi, B.Sc.(Ag.), Deputy Superintendent of Police, Sethiyathope, and alumnus of Faculty of Agriculture addressed the students and their parents.

Inauguration of Agricultural Association and Freshers' welcome of UG and PG students of the Faculty of Agriculture was organized on 18.10.2005. Dr.G.Kuppuswamy, Dean, Faculty of Agriculture presided over the function and addressed the students. Dr. M. Rathinasabapathi, Registrar, Annamalai University inaugurated the activities of Agrl. Association and addressed the students. Dr.J.Vasanthakumar, Professor & Head, Department of Agrl. Extension and Dr.K.Sekar, Reader in Horticulture welcomed the freshers. Dr. M. Prakash, Treasurer, Agrl. Association proposed vote of thanks.

STUDENTS ACTIVITIES

Farmers Day was celebrated on 1st March 2005. Dr. L. B. Venkatrangan, Vice-Chancellor delivered the inaugural address. Dr.G. Kuppuswamy, Dean, Faculty of Agriculture presided over the function. The Joint Director of Agriculture, Cuddalore, Mr. P. Sivasankaran was the chief guest of the function. On the same day, a Veterinary camp in memory of Dr. Rajah Sir Annamalai Chettiar was organized by the Division of Animal Husbandry with the purpose of giving medication to the animals of the local farming community.

The final B.Sc.(Ag.) students have attended the AEX 426 – Agro Industrial Tie Up Programme from 14th March to 28th March of 2005. The students visited the Agro-Industrial units located in Vadalur and Panruti.

The campus Interview was conducted on 30th March, 8th April and 28th April of 2005 and three companies viz., Godrej Agrovet Ltd., Chennai, Global Green Company, Bangalore and Rasi Seeds, Attur participated and selected a total of 22 students for various positions.

Miss. P. Lakshmi of IV B.Sc.(Ag.) won the best student award for the year 2004 instituted by the Southern India Chamber of Commerce and Industry.

NSS ACTIVITIES

The N.S.S. volunteers of the Faculty attended the annual camp at Keelmanthur and Serugudi villages during 10th to 20th June 2005 and arranged various campaigns like blood donation camp, AIDS awareness programme, training for Self Help Groups (SHGs) in food processing, eye-camp, veterinary camp and soil testing etc.

The N.S.S. students from the Faculty of Agriculture also took active part in the Communal Hormony 'Patha Yatra' to Marudhur in commemoration of Independence Day on 15th August 2005.

The N.S.S. students from the Faculty of Agriculture took active part in the Communal Hormony 'Yatra' to Marudhur commemoration of Gandhi Jayanthi on 2nd October, 2005.

ACTIVITIES OF AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH SOCIETY

The Agricultural Research Society (ARS) for the year 2005-06 was inaugurated on 17th September, 2005. It was presided over by Dr. G.Kuppuswamy, Dean, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University, Dr. S. Chandrasekaran, Former Dean, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University delivered a guest lecture on Utilization of Humic Acid in Agriculture. Dr. A. Eswaran, Reader in Plant Pathology and Secretary, Agricultural Research Society welcomed the gathering. Dr.R. Raman, Reader in Agronomy and Joint Secretary, Agricultural Research society proposed vote of thanks.

The second meeting of ARS was organized on 6^h October, 2005. Dr. G. Kuppuswamy, Dean, Faculty of Agriculture. Annamalai University presided over the function. Prof. Dr. P.I. Peter, Chaiman, Health India Laboratory, Chennai delivered a lecture on "Indian Noni- A Health Drink".

The Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University and Sugarcane Research Station, TNAU jointly organized a National Symposium on "Modern Concepts in

Plant Disease Management and their Global Thrust" cum Indian Phytopathological Society Annual Meet at the Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University, Annamalai Nagar on 29th & 30th December 2005. More than 150 participants (Agriculture Scientists) from all over India participated.

Our Vice-Chancellor Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan inaugurated the symposium. Abstracts of the symposium was also released by our respected Vice-Chancellor. Dr. R.Siva Kumar, Head, NRDMS & NSDI Division, DST, Govt. of India delivered inaugural address. Dr.T.Marimuthu, Director, CPPS, TNAU delivered a special address. Dr. G. Kuppuswamy, Dean, Faculty of Agriculture and Dr. T. Balasubramaniam, Director, CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University felicitated on that occasion.

Two scientists were nominated for the presigious 'Narasimhan Merit Academic award'.

The valedictory address was delivered by our Registrar Dr. M. Rathinasabapathi. He distributed the certificates to the award winners and participants. Dr. T. Kalaimani, Professor, SRS, Cuddalore and Zonal President, IPS delivered a special address.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRONOMY

STAFF

Professor and Head

Dr. G. Kuppuswamy, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

Professors

- Dr. P. Panneer Selvam, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. K. Wahab, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. Rm. Kathiresan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. K. Thanunathan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. V. Vaiyapuri, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. M. Ganapathy, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D. (promoted as Professor from 01.12.2005)

Readers

- Dr. S. Natarajan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. V. Imayavaramban, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. (Mrs). A. Sundari, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. R. Raman, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. D. Kalyanasundaram, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D.

Lecturers

- Mr. S. Kandasamy, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. M. Meyyappan, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. P. Sudhakar, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mrs. T. Geetha Jebarathinam Kuttibai, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. S. Manimaran, M.Sc.(Ag.) (transferred from DDE from 08.05.2005)

- Mrs. D. Kumari Manimuthuveeral, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. K. Suseendran, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. C. Kalaiyarasan, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. M. Thiruppathi, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. S. Ramesh, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. S. Krishna Prabu, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. M. Saravana Perumal, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. G. Baradhan, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. N. Ramesh, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. S.R. Vinod Kumar, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. G. Murugan, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. R. Rex Immanuel, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. P. Stalin, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. P. Anandhan, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Dr. S. Babu, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.,
- Mr. K.P. Senthilkumar, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. S. Karthikeyan, M.Sc.(Ag.) (from 21.03.2005)
- Mr. K. Arivukarasu, M.Sc.(Ag.) (from 31.03.2005)
- Mr. S. Elankavi, M.Sc.(Ag.) (from 04.04.2005)
- Mr. J. Nambi, M.Sc.(Ag.) (from 04.07.2005)

Lecturer-Cum-Farm Superintendent

Mr. R. Krishnamurthy, M.Sc.(Ag.)

Deputy Farm Superintendents

- Mr. R. Mohan Kumar, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. G. Sivakumar, B.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. S. Aravind Babu, B.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. S. Senthil Kumaran, B.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. S. Vinayaga Moorthy, B.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. A. Babu, B.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. R. Gopal Ramalingam, B.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. R. Senthilnathan, B.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. S. Sanjay Gandhi, B.Sc.(Ag.) (from 25.01.2005)
- Mr. M. Santhosh Kumar, B.Sc.(Ag.) (from 18.04.2005)
- Mrs. S. Sujatha, B.Sc.(Ag.) (from 19.04.2005)
- Mr. K. Natarajan, B.Sc.(Ag.) (from 22.04.2005)
- Mr. R. Seeraladeven, B.Sc.(Ag.) (from 11.11.2005)

RESEARCH

Ph .D. research in progress

Coconut based cropping system as influenced by cropping intensity and microclimate.

Studies on legume intercropping and nutrient management in sunflower.

Integrated Weed Management in sugarcane

Evaluation of certain agro techniques on the productivity of sesame

Agronomic evaluation and production potentiality of certain fodder crops.

M.Sc. (Ag.) research programmes completed

Studies on integrated nutrient management in maize based cropping system.

Studies on certain production technologies to maximize sesame yield.

Studies on the effect of foliar spray and bio-fertilizers on rice fallow green gram.

Response of cotton to sulphur nutrition

Integrated weed management in cotton

Evaluation of biological and economic efficiency in castor – legume inter cropping.

Studies on the effect of vermicompost and bio-fertilizers on ragi varieties

Evaluation of Quinclorac 50% WP against weeds in rice

Nutrient management for sunflower in rice based cropping system for sustainable production

Optimization of sunflower production under resource constraints

Effect of integrated plant nutrient supply system on the productivity of rice based cropping system.

Response of sunflower to bio-fertilizers

Evaluation of sorghum based intercropping system

Integrated weed management in irrigated sesamum

Agronomic evaluation of maize hybrid in tail end of Cauvery delta zone of Tamilnadu

Studies on the effect of different sources and levels of sulphur on growth and yield of castor (cv. TMV 5)

Utilization of bone sludge as a manure for field crops

Site specific nutrient management for rice

Integrated weed management in transplanted rice

Response of blackgram to weed management, humic acid and phosphatic fertilizers.

M.Sc.(Ag.) research programmes in progress

Effect of time and method of 'N' application in conjunction with water.

Management practices on grain yield of hybrid rice during Rabi season.

Studies on the efficacy of different types of rice seedlings on the yield potential of ADT 43 rice.

Effect of Integrated Nutrient Management in blackgram (VBN-3).

Integrated weed and pest management on goat-millet farming system.

Nutrient management for castor + cow pea intercropping system.

Response of sulphur nutrient management in hybrid maize.

Agronomic evaluation of certain system of rice cultivation.

Integrated nutrient management on irrigated castor (TMV 5).

Weed management in sorghum based intercropping system.

Studies on the effect of age of seedling and INM on the productivity of rice.

Studies on irrigation management and fertilizer management in sweet sorghum.

Research Projects Completed

A collaborative research project on "Pond Ash Reclamation and possibilities of utilization of industrial waste for revegetation and developing green cover" sanctioned by the ministry of Coal, Government of India with an outlay of Rs. 112.70 lakhs (Co.P.I: Dr. G. Kuppuswamy, Professor and Head, Department of Agronomy).

Research project on "Evaluation of rice herbicide Halosulfuron - methyl on direct seeded and transplanted rice" with an outlay of Rs. 0.50 lakh for a period of one year sanctioned by International Institute of Bio-Technology and Toxicology, Padappai, Tamil Nadu. (P.I: Dr. G. Kuppuswamy, professor & Head, Department of Agronomy).

Project on "Integration of botanical herbicide *Coleus ambonicus / aromatics* with insect bio-control of water hyacinth" with an outlay of Rs.14.34 lakhs sanctioned by ICAR- NATP, New Delhi (P.I: Dr. Rm. Kathiresan, Professor of Agronomy).

Research project on "Field Evaluation of Pyarazosalfuron ethyl for weed control in rice" with an outlay of Rs. 0.60 lakhs for the period of one year sanctioned by Phosphorus Limited, Mumbai. (P.I: Dr. Rm. Kathiresan, Professor of Agronomy)

Short term research project on "Habitat management and rehabilitation for the control of alien invasive weed *Prosopis juliflora*" sponsored by PWD, Chennai with an outlay of Rs. 45,975/- (P.I Dr.Rm.Kathiresan, Professor of Agronomy)

Research Project on "Evaluation of Bio-efficacy and phytotoxicity of Whip Super 9EC in direct seeded rice" funded by Bayer Crop Science with an outlay of Rs.45,000/-(P.I Dr.Rm.Kathiresan, Professor of Agronomy

Research project on "Evaluation of castor cultivars" sanctioned by Directorate of Oil seeds, (ICAR), Hyderabad. (P.I : Dr. K. Thanunathan, Professor of Agronomy).

Project on "Agronomic strategies and use of multipurpose trees for rehabilitation of degraded lands in the coastal agro-ecosystems of Tamil Nadu" with an outlay of Rs. 7.00 lakhs, sanctioned by ICAR- NATP. (P.I : Dr. M.Ganapathy, Reader in Agronomy)

AICRIP trial on "NP & K response on selected rice hybrids under irrigated transplanted conditions" with an outlay of Rs. 0.10 lakhs funded by ICAR (P.I: Dr. M. Ganapathy, Reader in Agronomy).

Project on "Development of hybrids of sunflower under moisture management" with an outlay of Rs. 0.18 lakhs sanctioned by Directorate of Oil seeds, Hyderabad, (P.I: Dr. M. Ganapathy, Reader in Agronomy).

Research project on "Optimization of sunflower production under resource constraints" with an outlay of Rs. 0.25 lakhs for a period of one year sanctioned by Directorate of Oil seeds (ICAR), Hyderabad. (P.I : Dr. M. Ganapathy, Reader in Agronomy).

Project on "Cultural practices for integration as biorationals in cotton weed management and for enhanced input use efficiency" with an outlay of Rs 6.67 lakhs sanctioned by ICAR - NATP. (P.I : Dr.(Mrs.) A. Sundari, Reader in Agronomy).

Project on "Evaluation of Quinclorac 50% WP (Facet 50% WP) against weeds in rice" for the period of one year sanctioned by BASF India limited. (P.I: Dr. R. Raman, Reader in Agronomy).

Research Projects in Progress

Project on "Establishment of Energy Park" with an outlay of Rs. 7.76 lakhs sanctioned by the Ministry of Non-Conventional Energy Sources, Government of India (P.I: Dr. G. Kuppuswamy, Professor and Head, Department of Agronomy).

Research project on "Weed management in integrated rice + fish + poultry farming system" with an outlay of Rs 9.45 lakhs funded by Indian Council of Agricultural Research (P.I: Dr. Rm. Kathiresan, Professor of Agronomy)

Research project on "Integrated Rice+Fish+Poultry Farming for biological suppression of pests, sustainable food production and rural upliftment" with an outlay of Rs. 21.28 lakhs for a period of three years sanctioned by Department of Biotechnology, Ministry of Science & Technology, G.O.I. (P.I: Dr.Rm. Kathiresan, Professor of Agronomy)

Project entitled "Evaluation of Whip Super 9 EC (fenaoxprop-e-ethyl) in Rice Fallow black gram" with an outlay of Rs. 1.00 lakh funded by Aventis Crop Science, Mumbai - 400 093 (P.I: Dr. Rm. Kathiresan, Professor of Agronomy).

Evaluation of "Whip Super in Direct Seeded Upland Rice" funded by Bayer Crop Science with an outlay of Rs. 90,000/- (P.I Dr.Rm.Kathiresan, Professor of Agronomy)

All India Co-ordinated project on Oil seeds (sun flower)-Development of sunflower MM Hybrids for evaluation with an outlay of Rs. 0.25 lakh sectioned by ICAR, (P.I: Dr. M.Ganapathy, Reader in Agronomy).

Project on "*Invitro* screening and multiplication of tree species of the coastal agro ecosystem for abiotic stress tolerance" with an outlay of Rs. 10.895 lakhs for a period of 3 years sanctioned by the Ministry of Environment & Forests, Government of India. (P.I : Dr. (Mrs.) A. Sundari, Reader in Agronomy).

OTHER ACTIVITIES

- Dr.G.Kuppuswamy as the Director and Dr.K.Thanunathan, Professor of Agronomy as Organising Secretary organized UGC sponsored National Seminar on "Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture (RMSA 2005)".
- Dr.G.Kuppuswamy presided over the inaugural and valedictory sessions of the UGC sponsored National Seminar on "Future trends in medicinal plant production, marketing and trade organized by Department of Agricultural Economics on $2^{\rm nd}$ & $3^{\rm rd}$ March 2005.
- Dr.G.Kuppuswamy presided over the inaugural and valedictory sessions of the UGC sponsored National Seminar on "Emerging trends in Plant Pathology and their social relevance" organized by Department of Plant Pathology on 7th & 8th March 2005.
- Dr.G.Kuppuswamy presided over the inaugural and valedictory sessions of the UGC sponsored National Seminar on "New frontiers of Soil Science research towards Sustainable Agriculture" organized by Department of Soil Science and Agricultural Chemistry on $11^{\rm th}$ & $12^{\rm th}$ March 2005.
- Dr. G. Kuppuswamy delivered a special invited lecture on "Precision Farming Problem and Prospects" in Tamil Nadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore during 10.08.2005.
- Dr. G. Kuppuswamy gave a talk on "Multi disciplinary approach in Linguistics" in UGC Refresher Course in Linguistics organized by CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University on 06.09.2005.
- Dr. G. Kuppuswamy delivered a lecture on Youth and Discipline in NSS Unit (VI, XXI, XXIV, XXVI) Inaugural function, Annamalai University on 01.10.2005.
- Dr. G. Kuppuswamy gave a talk in Tamil on "Production Technology for Maximization of Sugarcane yield" in Doordharshan, Chennai (Podigai Channel) on 14.11.2005.
- Dr. G. Kuppuswamy attended Review Committee meeting held at Centre for Mine Planning and Designing Ltd., Ranchi on 07.12.2005 and presented salient findings of the Research Project "Ash Pond Reclamation" funded by Ministry of Coal, Government of India.
- Dr. G. Kuppuswamy presented a paper entitled "Response of Agricultural and Horticultural Crops to Soil Application of Lignite Fly ash in both normal and Problem Soils" at the International Congress on Fly ash Utilization organized by TIFAC, Department of Science and Technology, Government of India at New Delhi on 07.12.2005.
- Dr. G. Kuppuswamy gave a lecture on "Recent Trends in Bio-Energy Production and Utilization" for the participants of UGC Refresher Course on "Industrial Biotechnology" organized by the Department of Technology, FEAT, Annamalai University on 28.12.2005. He also presided over the Valedictory function for the National Symposium on Modern Concepts in Plant Disease Management and their

- global thrusts organized by Department of Plant Pathology, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University and Indian Phytopathological Society on 30.12.2005.
- Dr.P.Panneerselvam continued as Warden of E1 Hostel, Annamalai University and as Vice President, Annamalai University Staff Recreation Club.
- Dr.K.Wahab delivered a lecture in Tamil on "Agronomic practices for Kharif crops" in the farmers meeting at Ayangudi Village (Kharif Training programme) organized by the State Department of Agriculture in June 2005.
- Dr. K. Wahab gave a talk in Tamil on "Irrigation Management for Rice" in Doordarshan, Chennai on 15.11.2005.
- Dr. R.M. Kathiresan delivered a lecture on "Biotechnology approaches for aquatic weed control" in National Biennial Conference, IWS, PAU, Ludhiana during 6th to 9th, April, 2005.
- Dr. R.M. Kathiresan gave a lecture on "Allelopathy for biocontrol of water hyacinth" in the fourth world allelopathy congress, Charles Sturt University Australia during $17^{\rm th}$ to $21^{\rm st}$ August, 2005.
- Dr. R.M. Kathiresan delivered a lecture on "Integrating Fish and Poultry for Sustainable Rice Farming" in World Fish Centre, CSIR, Penany Malaysia on 15th October, 2005.
- Dr. R.M. Kathiresan delivered a invited lecture on "Sedge control in rice in India" at the FAO Workshop of Sedge Control in Rice held at Vietnam on 06.11.2005
- Dr. R.M. Kathiresan delivered a invited plenary lecture on "Global warming on weed invasion world wide" at 20th Asian Pacific Weed Science Society Conference at Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam during 7-11th, November, 2005.
- Dr. R.M. Kathiresan chaired a session on "Herbicides" at 20th Asian Pacific Weed Science Society Conference at Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam, during 7th -11th, November, 2005.
 - Dr.V.Vaiyapuri served as Secretary, Agricultural Research Society.
- Dr. M. Ganapathy gave a lecture on "Rehabilitating Degraded Eco-systems" in workshop on Environmental Rules and Regulations organized by Tamil Nadu Environmental Associations during July 30,31, 2005 held at Madurai.
- Dr.S.Natarajan acted as Co-Chairman for the theme "Improved agrotechniques" in UGC sponsored National Seminar on RMSA-2005.
- Dr. S. Natarajan accompanied the Final year B.Sc.(Ag.)/(Hort.) students on All India Tour covering Hyderabad, New Delhi etc., from 17.09.2005 to 01.10.2005.
- Dr.V.Imayavaramban delivered a guest lecture in Tamil on "Post harvest management for field crops" in the Farmers Training programme conducted by Tamil Nadu Agricultural Department, Cuddalore during February 2005
- Dr. (Mrs.) A.Sundari acted as an External Examiner for evaluating Ph.D. thesis in Agronomy submitted to the Bangladesh Agricultural University, Mymensingh.

- Dr. R. Raman was recipient of "Crop Research Award" by Agriculture Research Information Centre, Haryana.
- Mr. S. Kandasamy and Mr. M. Meyyappan conducted tour for IInd B.Sc.(Ag./Hort.) students covering Agricultural University / Institutions in Tamil Nadu and Kerala from 18.10.2005 to 28.10.2005.
- Mr. P.Sudhakar acted as Rapporteur for the theme on "Genetic Resources and Bio-Technology and Agro-forestry" in UGC sponsored National Seminar on RMSA-2005.
- Mr. P. Sudhakar, Mr. K. Suseendran & Mr. R. Rex Immanuel attended the ICAR sponsored training course on "Farming for the Future: Ecological and Economical Issues and Strategies" conducted by Centre for Advanced Studies in Agronomy, CASA, Tamil Nadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore from 09.11.2005 to 29.11.2005.
- Mr. K. Arivukkarasu, Mr. S. Elankavi and Mr. J. Nambi attended the Orientation course organized by the UGC Academic Staff College, Trichy.

Mrs.Geetha Jebarethnam Kuttibai and Mr.S.Krishnaprabu attended the UGC sponsored Refresher course on "National products to sustain plant, animal and human health" conducted by Department of Plant Pathology, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University from 19.1.2005 to 8.2.2005.

- Mrs.D.Kumari Manimuthu Veeral received the Best paper award from the Agricultural Research Information Centre, Hissar. (Gaurav Society) and participated elocution competition during Platinum Jubilee celebrations of Annamalai University and won cash prize.
- Mr.C.Kalaiyarasan acted as Rapporteur for the theme on "Integrated Plant Nutrient Supply System" in UGC sponsored National Seminar on RMSA-2005.
- Mr.M.Thiruppathi acted as Rapporteur for the theme on "Cropping system and Organic Recycling" in UGC sponsored National Seminar on RMSA-2005.
- Mr. M. Thirupathi & Mr. S. Ramesh have supervised and guided the activities of the second B.Sc.(Ag.) and B.Sc.(Hort.) students in their village stay programme (RAWE).
- Mr. K.P. Senthil Kumar attended the Orientation Course organized by the Academic Staff College, Bharathidasan University, Thiruchirapalli from 08.11.2005 to 05.12.2005.

ICAR publication books worth of Rs. 3000 were purchased for the department library and also Annual subscription for two journals viz., Indian Journal of Agronomy and Madras Agricultural journal was made.

Experimental Farm

Experimental Farm has been providing facilities for field experiments and pot culture trials for post graduate students and research scholars of Faculty of Agriculture. About 50 field trials were laid out in the Experimental Farm catering to the research requirements of post-graduate students in Agriculture.

Total cropped area in the Experimental Farm was 30 hectares. Paddy was cultivated in about 20 hectares in three different seasons viz. Kuruvai, Samba and Navarai.

Many promising and latest paddy cultivars such as ADT 43, BPT, Swarnadon, AU3, AU4, AU5 etc were grown. Many rice hybrids and saline tolerant rice cultures were field tested for their suitability.

Many new varieties of millets, oilseeds, pulses, cotton and sugarcane were cultivated in about 6.5 hectares to cater to teaching and research needs of students and Research Scholars.

Latest techniques in crop cultivation were demonstrated to the farmers who visited the "Farmer's day" celebrations. Good quality paddy seeds were supplied to the State Department of Agriculture, Government of Tamil Nadu and also the farmers in and around Chidambaram.

Mr. S. Manimaran, Mr. R. Rex Immanuel, Mr. P. Anandhan Mr. S. Karthikeyan, Mr. K. Arivukarasu and Mr. S. Elankavi, Lecturers in Agronomy are placed in-charge of different field units of Experimental Farm

Sewage Farm

Mr. S.R. Vinod Kumar and Dr. S. Babu, Lecturers in Agronomy are placed in-charge of sewage farm with effect from 01.07.2005, Total area of Sewage Farm is 6.8 hectares and net area under water grass is 5.9 hectares.

| Grass production | | No. of bundles |
|---|---|----------------|
| Total grass production from January to October 2005 | - | 1,90,125 |
| Public sales @ Rs. 3.00 per bundle | - | 1,21,144 |
| Supplied to Dairy on Free Transfer basis | - | 68,981 |

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

LCD Projector (Plus)

Laptop (Compaq)

Two Computers & One TVSC 132 Col. Dot Matrix Printer

Scanner 3770 & Laser Printer 1010 HP

Handy Cam (Sony HC 42 E)

Multicrop Thresher

Maize and Sunflower Thresher

Mini Dhall Mill

Tractor (42HP) and Tipper trailer

DEPARTMENT OF ENTOMOLOGY

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. RM. Nachiappan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

Professors

Dr. P. Narayanasamy, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

Dr. R. Veeravel, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

Readers

- Dr. Y. Hariprasad, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. V. Selvanarayanan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. S. Manickavasagam, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. S. Arivudainambi, M.Sc.(Ag), Ph.D.,

Lecturers

- Mr. R. Kannan, M.Sc.(Ag),
- Mr. T. Selvamuthukumaran, M.Sc.(Ag),
- Mr. B. Anandha Ganesa Raja, M.Sc.(Ag),
- Mrs. S. Pushpalatha, M.Sc.(Ag),
- Mr. C. Kathirvelu, M.Sc.(Ag),
- Mr. R. Kanagarajan, M.Sc.(Ag),
- Mr. Chand Asaf, M.Sc.(Ag),
- Mr. A.M. Amala Hyacinth, M.Sc.(Ag),
- Dr. R. Ayyasamy, M.Sc.(Ag), Ph.D., (from 04.07.2005)
- Mr. N. Muthukumaran, M.Sc.(Ag), (from 14.11.2005)

RESEARCH

| Name of the Principal Investigator | Title of the Project | Funding Agency | Duration/ Period | Out lay (Rs.) |
|--|---|---|---------------------|------------------|
| Dr.RM.Nachiappan | Evaluation of bioefficacy of Bifenthrin 10 % EC against rice leaf folder and green leaf hopper | M/s FMC Agricultural products Bangalore | 2005 -07 | 0.50 lakhs |
| Dr.P.Narayanaswamy | Studies on ethno-pesticidal folk knowledge of tribals of Tamilnadu | UGC | 2003-06 | 7.07 lakhs |
| | Use of fly ash as a carrier in pesticide formulation | Fly ash Utilization Programme, TIFAC, DST | 2005-08 | 17 lakhs |
| Dr.Y. Hariprasad | Bioefficacy testing of Biovirus – S (<i>Spodoptera litura</i> NPV) in cabbage and cauliflower | M/s.Biotech International Ltd., New Delhi | 2005-06 | 0.20 lakhs |
| Dr.V. Selvanarayanan | Evaluation of Gokulam biopesticide formulations against selected insect pests | Romvijay Bioo Tech. Pvt. Ltd., Pondicherry | 2005-06 | 0.50 lakhs |
| Dr.S.Manickavasagam & Dr. R. Ayyasamy | Bioefficacy of Biorin against cotton insects | M/s.Biotech International Ltd., New Delhi | 2005-06 | 0.30 lakhs |

| Name of the Principal Investigator | Title of the Project | Funding Agency | Duration/ Period | Out lay (Rs.) |
|---------------------------------------|---|--|---------------------|------------------|
| | Bioefficacy of diafenthiuron against Cardamom insects | Krishi Rasayan Exports Pvt., New Delhi | 2005-06 | 0.70 lakhs |
| | Evaluation of Gibberelic acid for bioefficacy & phytotoxicity on grapes | Krishi Rasayan Exports Pvt., Ltd., New Delhi | 2005-06 | 0.80 lakhs |
| | Evaluation Forchlorfenuron for Bioeffacicy and Phytoxicity on Grapes | Krishi Rasayan Exports Pvt., Ltd., New Delhi | 2005- 2006 | 0.80 lakhs |
| | Biodiversity and seasonality of occurrence of egg parasitoids on sugarcane borers in and around Chidambaram | Sun Agro Biotech Research Centre, Chennai | 2005- 2006 | 0.30 lakhs |

Ph.D. - research work

Studies on *Paecilomyces lilacinus* Bairor, an egg parasitoid of root knot nematode, *Meloidogyne incognita* Chitwood - Mr. R. Kannan

Biocontrol of paddy leaf folder *Cnaphalocrocis medinalis* - Mr. B. Ananda Ganesa Raja

Pesticidal studies on certain chemical fractions of *Cleistanthus collinus* Benth leaves - Mr. T. Selvamuthu kumaran

Bio-control potential of *Trichogramma chilonis* against the lepidopteran leaf folder (*Cnaphalocrocis medinalis*) in hot-humid coastal rice eco system - Ms. M. Kalpana

Bioecology and management of red palm weevil, *Rhyncophorus ferrugineus* on coconut - Mr. F. Jose

Biomanagement of cauliflower diamond back moth, *Plutella xylostella* (L.) (Lepidoptera: Yponomeutidae) - Mr. Purusottam Mohapatra

Host plant resistance in sesame against shoot webber and capsule borer, *Antigastra catalaunalis* Dup. and phyllody disease - Mr. K. Balaji

Host plant resistance in sunflower (*Helianthus spp.*) against selected insect pests - Mr. A.M. Amala Hyacinth

Studies on the scope of parasitoids in managing internode borer (*Chilo saccariphagus indicus* (Kapur)) of sugarcane - Mr. M. Thirumalai

Insect parasitoids of rice hoppers - Mr. R. Prabhu

Chalcid fauna of rice eco system in Cauvery delta and their utilization in IPM - Mr. R. Kanagarajan

Ethology, biology and taxonomy of Pimplinae (Ichneumonidae: Hymenoptera) - Mr. C. Kathirvelu

Taxonomy, biology, ethology of selected Braconinae (Braconidae: Hymenoptera) Ms. S. Pushpalatha

Host plant resistance in sorghum (Sorghum bicolor) against stem borer - Mr.Chand Asaf

M.Sc. (Ag.) - research work completed

Bioefficacy of Emamectin benzoate (Proclaim 05 SG) on tomato fruit borer, Helicoverpa armigera Hubn: - P. Murugaraj

Studies on effect of *Calotropis gigantea* against sucking pests of vegetables - T. Rani

Bioecology and behavioural studies of *Apis cerana indica* F. in Annamalainagar-R. Veda Vembu Nayagam

Preliminary studies on evaluation of biopesticides against selected insect pests-K. Anitha Bharath

M.Sc. (Ag.) - research work in Progress

Bioefficacy of Emamectin benzoate (Proclaim 05 SG) on Tomato fruit borer, Helicoverpa armigera Hubn. - K. Loganayagi

"Synthesis and bioefficacy of Flyash based herbal pesticides against pests of rice, certain vegetables and store pests" - S. Arputha Sankari

Evaluation Calotropis plant parts against major pests of brinjal. - S. Arul Selvan

Development *Calotropis* plant parts as a dust formulation against crop pests. – S. Kanimozhi

Evaluation of the bioefficcy of Bio-Magic (*Metarhizium anisopliae*) against Brown plant hopper in Rice - A. Loyola Anbukarasi

Evaluation of the Bioefficacy of Bio-Nematon (*Paecilomyces liliacinus*) against Root knot Nematode in Brinjal - V. Vasudevan

Studies on induced resistance in tomato accessions against selected insect pests. - R. Gopalakrishnan

Evaluation of certain commercial biopesticides against major pests of Bhendi and Tomato. – A. Karthikeyan

Insect parasitoids of hoppers in rice - C. Menakadevi

Validating the insecticidal efficacy of certain herbal preparations against selected insect pests on paddy and vegetables - A. Vijaya Chandar

Biology, host preference and non-insecticidal management of blue butterflies on pulses. - R. Saveetha

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Dr. RM. Nachiappan

Gave a special lecture on "Predators as the natural enemies of crop pests" in the UGC sponsored Refresher course by the Dept. of Plant Pathology on 03.02.05.

Gave special lecture on 'The world of insects and their biodiversity' in the National Vacation Training Programme sponsored by Dept.of Biotechnology and Govt.of India at Centre of Advanced Study in Marine Biology, Parangipettai on 19.05.05.

Dr. P. Narayanasamy

Biodiversity and application of motheidal fungi of rice ecosystem' at National Symposium held at ERI, Loyola College, Chennai, February 3 & 4, 2005.

'Ecological pest management in oilseed crops' held at Farmers Training Centre, Pondicherry, April 26, 2005 (State level IPM farmers conference)

'Flyash: A billion dollar resource material in agriculture' at a workshop held at Dept.of Technology, Annamalai University, 25 June, 2005

Delivered a lecture on Refresher Course conducted by the Department of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University on 30.12.2005.

Organized Exhibition on Flyash products at an International exhibition at Hotel Asoka from 4th to 7th December 2005 at New Delhi.

Dr. V. Selvanarayanan

"Natural products: A need indeed" in the UGC sponsored Refresher course on Natural Products for sustainable plant, animal and human health, Dept.of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University.

"Plant Protection in India: Present trends and future thrusts" Department of Entomology, Purdue University, West Lafeyatte, Indiana, U.S.A. on 13.04.05.

Dr. S. Manickavasagam

Delivered a lecture on "Atrhropod Diversity" in Summer School organized by the Department of Entomology, Tamil Nadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore on 16.12.2005.

Dr. S. Arivudainambi

Delivered a talk on "Beyond bio-assaying botanicals" In the refresher course conducted by Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University

Mr. R. Kannan

Special Lecture delivered on 'BPH management in rice' on 24.03.05 in Agri training in Cuddalore District.

Mr. C. Kathirvelu

Delivered a talk on "Plant Products in Pest Management" on 08.08.2005 in AIR, Karaikal

Delivered a talk on "Important Rice Pests, their damage and management" in AIR, Karaikal

Mr. C. Kathirvelu & Mr. Chand Asaf

Attended summer school on Arthropod diversity from 5th to 25th Dec., 2005 at Tamil Nadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore.

Mr. R. Kanna & Mr. T. Selvamuthukumaran

Attended Training on "Pesticides and Environment" from 7th to 27th Nov., 2005 at CAS in Entomology, Tamil Nadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore.

Mr. R. Kanagarajan

Attended NCC Annual Training Camp from 17th to 28th November 2005 at S.S. Polytechnic College, Puthur.

DEPARTMENT OF PLANT PATHOLOGY

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. V. Kurucheve, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.,

Readers

- Dr. A. Eswaran, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. S. Usha Rani, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

Lecturers (Senior Scale)

Mr. D. John Christopher, M.Sc.(Ag.),

Lecturers

- Mr. L.D.C Henry, M.Sc. (Ag.),
- Mr. J. Raja, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. P. Balabasker, M.Sc.(Ag.).
- Mr. D. Senthil Nambi, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. P. Renganathan, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mrs. G. Sangeetha, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. T. Sivakumar, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. A. Muthukumar, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. K. Sanjeevkumar, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. C. Kannan, M.Sc.(Ag.), (from 24.03.2005)
- Mr. T. Suthinraj, M.Sc.(Ag.), (from 04.10.2005)
- Mr. K. Rajmohan, M.Sc.(Ag.), (from 04.10.2005)
- Ms. M. Thamaraiselvi, M.Sc.(Ag.), (from 11.11.2005)

RESEARCH

Projects completed

Evaluation of Metiram 55% Plus Pyroclostrobin 5% WDG (Cabrio TOP 60% WDG) against early blight diseases in tomato"

Evaluation of Pyraclostrobin 20% WDG against early blight in tomato.

Projects ongoing

M/s. Bayer (I) Ltd., sponsored Project under the Principal Investigatorship of Dr. A. Eswaran with an outlay of Rs.35,000/-.

M.Sc. (Ag.) - research work completed

Certain studies on the management of rice blast caused by Pyricularia oryzae

"Integrated application of *Trichoderma viride* and organic amendments for the management of damping off of tobacco (*Nicotiana tabacum*)

Studies on the management of bacterial leaf blight of paddy caused by *Xanthomonas oryzae pv. oryzae* using natural products.

In vitro evaluation of some natural products against grain discolouring fungus of paddy, Curvularia lunata

Studies on Certain natural products as antiviral principles for the management of Urd bean leaf crinkle virus(ULCV) and Mung bean yellow mosaic virus (MYMY)

Studies on the biodegradation potential of different organic wastes using *Pleurotus* spp. and their antimycotic value against tomato damping off caused by *Pythium aphanidermatum*

Studies on the bio control potential of *Trichoderma viride* and its mutants against *Macrophomina phaseolina* the incitant of dry root rot of seasame.

Studies on the bio control potential of *Penicillium citrinum* and certain novel chemicals on the management of paddy brown spot *Helminthosporium oryzae*

Ph.D. – ongoing research work

Management of rice sheath blight using natural products

Bio control of soil-borne plant pathogens

Integrated management of rice diseases

Certain studies on the cultural & Post-harvest aspects of edible mushroom

Integrated management of root rot of sesamum

Certain studies on edible mushrooms

Integrated management of damping off of solanaceous crops

Studies on animal excreta against blast and brown leaf spot of rice

M.Sc.(Ag.) – ongoing research work

Management of Fusarium wilt of tomato by bio-control agents

Study of Hypo-Cholestamic effect of Calocybe indica in test animals

Induction of systemic resistance by *Pseudomonas fluroscens* in sunflower against *Macrophomina phaseolina* the incitant of the disease

Studies on the bio-control mechanisms of the native isolate of *Trichoderma* against *M.phaseolina* an incitant of dry root rot of sesame

Studies on the effect of *Serratia* and *Pseudomonas fluorescens* on the management of dry root rot caused by *Macrophomina phaseolina* on blackgram

Compatability of bacterial antagonists and fungal antagonists with bio fertilizers

Studies on fungitoxicity of animal excrements against some soil borne (wilt & rot) plant pathogens

Fluorcescent *Pseudomonas* spp. involved in suppression of *Fusarium* oxysporum f.sp vasinfectum the incitant of wilt disease of cotton

Studies on management of seed borne pathogens in crop plants using natural products

Management of foliar diseases (leaf spot & rust) of groundnut using natural products

Use of agricultural inputs, abiotic factors for growth and development of *Trichoderma* sp.

Studies on Hypo-cholestamic effect of Pleurotus sp. in test animals

Efficacy of natural products on the management of leaf curl viral disease

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Department of Plant Pathology organised a National Seminar on "ETPPSR" (Emerging Trends in Plant Pathology and their Social relevance" during 7 and 8th March, 2005.

- Dr. V. Kurucheve acted as an expert for Centre for Indian Knowledge (CIKS) meeting held at Foundation for Revitalation of local health traditions (FRLHT) Bangalore during November 18 & 19, 2005.
- Dr. A. Eswaran conducted a National Symposium on Modern Concepts in Plant Disease Management and their Global Thrust (MCPDMGT) under the aegis of IPS on 29th & 30th December 2005.
- Dr.A.Eswaran is nominated as the Secretary, for Agricultural Research Society, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University for the Academic year 2005-2006.

Dr.A.Eswaran is serving as the Programme Officer, NSS Unit NO.III, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University.

Consultancy service in the technology development for mushroom has been offered to the mushroom growers.

Farmers coming to the Department of Plant Pathology with their crop disease problems have been offered consultancy service free of cost

Dr.A.Eswaran has been nominated for the post of Zonal Councilor (South Zone) for the year 2005 and appointed as Executive Council Member of the Indian Phytopathological Society, IARI, New Delhi.

Mrs.G.Sangeetha attended the Orientation Course conducted by the Academic Staff College at Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirapalli from 30-04-05 to 27-05-05.

Mr.A.Muthukumar and Mr.K.Sanjeevkumar attended the Orientation Course conducted by the Academic Staff College, Pondicherry from 02-06-05 to 29-06-05.

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

Spectrophotometer

DEPARTMENT OF MICROBIOLOGY

STAFF

Professor and Head

Dr. M. Deiveekasundaram, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

Professor

- Dr. SM. Muthukkaruppan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. N. Ramanathan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D. (promoted as Professor from 01.04.2005)

Readers

- Dr. P. Tholkappian, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. V. Muralikrishnan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.,
- Dr. (Mrs.) D. Stella, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.,
- Dr. P.K. Sivakumaar, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D. (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)
- Dr. S. Kalaiarasu, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D. (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)
- Dr. (Mrs). D. Reetha, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)
- Dr. C. Sekar, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)

Lecturers

- Mr. R. Elango, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mrs. D. Kanchana, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mrs. M. Jayanthi, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mrs. G. Usharani, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. B. Karthikeyan, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. J. Sriman Narayanan, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. K. Muthuselvam, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. V. Prabudoss, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. J. Divakaran, M.Sc.(Ag.).,
- Mrs. S. Mahalakshmi, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. R. Parthasarathi, M.Sc.(Ag.), (from 11.11.2005)

RESEARCH

Projects

Science & Technology Research Project on "Pond Ash Reclamation and possibilities of utilization of Industrial waste for regeneration and developing green cover" is in progress.

Department of Biotechnology, Government of India, New Delhi Research project on "Bioflocs of Inoculants as delivery system for *Azospirillum*" at total outlay of Rs.12.25 lakhs (PIDr.M.Deiveekasundaram / Co.PI B.Karthikeyan)

Biotech international Pvt. Ltd., Bangalore Research project on "Studies on the efficacy of biofertlizers" at total outlay of Rs.0.50 lakhs (PI. Dr.P.Tholkappian)

Ph.D. - research work in progress

Microbial transformation of sulphur in Tannery effluent - Mr.A.Sathiavelu

Technology development for safe disposal & effective utilization of sugar factory and distillery wastes - Mr.R.Elango

Studies on spoilage and control of microorganisms and pathogens in egg and egg products - Mrs. D. Kanchana

Studies on phosphate solubilizing and phosphate mobilizing microorganism in the rhizosphere of cotton - Mrs.M.Jayanthi

Studies on the development of Biofertilizer consortium for commercially growing medicinal Plants - Mr.B.Karthikeyan

Studies on the Microbial conversion of lignocellulosic wastes for energy production - Mr.J.Srimannarayanan

Studies on vermicomposting of biomass wastes and its effect on microbiological process and soil nutrient content of problem soils of TamilNadu - Mr.K.Muthuselvam

Studies on the interaction effect of *Glucanoacetobacter* and VAM in the Rhizospher of surgane - Mr.V.Prabudoss

Studies on the development of IAA over producing *Azospirillum* strains - Mr.J.Divakaran

M.Sc. (Ag). - research work completed

Studies on spoilage of dairy products - N.Deepa

Studies on the Hydrolysis of degrained sunflower head waste and process optimization for its bioconversion - S.Geetha

Role of pectin degrading enzymes of Azorhizobium - C.Kavitha

Strain improvement of bacteria involved in waste water treatment of sugar industries - Pratap Vutla

Function of Methylotrophs associated with rice - C.Devi

Function of Azosprillum associated with medicinal plants - C.Kalpana

Studies on the inoculation effect of phosphobacteria on marigold in fly ash amended red soils of Tamil Nadu - R.Velvizhi

Studies on the Microbial Interaction between *Rhizobium* and VAM associated with ground nut - S.R.Subashini

Studies on Azospirillum – rice endosymbiosis under low land rice eco system S.Dinakar

Studies on panchagavya in relation to plant microbe interaction - B.Ramakrishna

Studies on the microbiology of back water and prawn culture pond in the coastal belt of Cuddalore Dist - K.Mohan

Effect of cropping sequence on the mycotrophy and yield of crops in cauvery delta region of Tamil Nadu - S. Bharathiraja

M.Sc. (Ag). - research work in progress

Microbial spoilage of fruit and fruit products - R.Gomadhi

Studies on the occurance of microorganisms in distillary effluent - K.Kalpana

Studies on the Mycotrophy in cruciferous vegetables - M.Leema theresa

Identification of Novel strain of Bacteria to use as probiotic in Agriculture - S.Magendra kumar

Studies on certain Interaction effect of *Azorhizobium* with other *diazotrophs* in rice Rhizosphere - M.Malathi

Studies on the development of Acid tolerent Cyanobacterial mutant for rice soil - K.Menaga

Studies on the interaction effect of plant growth promoting Rhizobacteria and VAM fungi in the Rhizosphere soil of tomato - K.Muthulakshmi

Studies on isolation of Endophytic Bacteria from rice and assesment of their potential in fixing Biological Nitrogen fixation- V.S Narmada

Co-aggregation diazotrophs culture A Novel delivery system of bioinoculant for low land rice - E.Rubiya

Studies on yeast sludge for sustainable agriculture- A.Sivarajan

SPECIAL LECTURES

Dr.M.Deiveekasundaram delivered a special lecture on "Genetically Modified organisms" in the UGC seminar on protein engineering organised by Dept. of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University on 7th March 2005.

Dr.M.Deiveekasundaram delivered a special lecture on "Lactic acid fermentation" to the participants of Microbial fermentation refresher course held at Tamilnadu Agrl.University from $2^{\rm nd}$ Feb.to $21^{\rm st}$ Feb.2005.

Dr.M.Deiveekasundaram delivered a special lecture on "Mycorrhizal effect on root disease" in the National seminar on Emerging Trends in Plant Pathology and their social relevance held at Dept.of Plant Pathology, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University on March $7^{\rm th}$ & $8^{\rm th}$ 2005.

Dr.N.Ramanathaan, Professor in Microbiology delivered a special lecturer on "Role of Bioinoculants in sustaiinable Agriculture" in UGC Refresher course conducted by dept of Plant pathology Annamalai University, in January 2005

Dr.N.Ramanathan delivered a special lecture on "Role of Ti Plasmids in Biotechnology" at PG Department of Microbiology, Hans Rover college Perambalur on $18^{\rm th}$ February.2005

Dr.N.Ramanathan delivered a special lecture on "Solid Waste Management" at Government teachers training institute, Vadalore in June 2005

Dr.N.Ramanathan delivered a special lecture on 'Bioinoculant in sustainable Agriculture' at A.V.V.M Sri.Pushpam College, Poondi, Tanjore on 13th August 2005.

Dr.P.Tholkappian delivered a lecture on "Mycorrhiza" in UGC refresher course in the Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, in February 2005.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Dr.N.Ramanathan inaugurated the intercollegiate competitions MICRO-MIRACLE at J.J College of Arts and Science, Pudukottai and distributed the prizes to the winners on 2^{nd} March 2005.

Dr.N.Ramanathan wrote the lessons for unit II of Research Methodology Paper to M.Phil Microbiology DDE programme

Dr.N.Ramanathan & Dr.S.M.Muthukkaruppan authored the second edition of their book a text book on "Environmental Microbiology" published in January 2005.

The staff members of the department of Microbiology participated in various activities of the Rural Agriculture work Experience of II B.Sc. (Ag) during July October 2005.

The Department conducted two personal contact Programmes for M.Phil Microbiology (DEE) at Chennai and Annamalai Nagar during February and March 2005. M.Phill (DEE) viva voce was conducted in the department during April 2005

The Department of Microbiology conducted PCP for DEE Diploma in Biopesticide and Biofertilizer production and PG Diploma in dairy technology during February 2005

Dr. V.Muralikirishnan is nominated as sports convenor in the Agriculture Association for conducting various games and track events during the year 2005-06

Farewell to senior M.Sc (Ag) Microbiology and Microbial Biotechnology students was arranged on $25^{\rm th}$ July 2005 in the Department.

Dr.N.Ramanathan, Professor in Microbiology served as judge to Rural Agricultural work Experience Programme of B.Sc (Ag) Horticulture Students and evaluated the Workshop presentation and exhibition during Sept. –October 2005

Dr. SM.Muthukkaruppan, Professor in Microbiology and Mr.V Prabudoss, Lecturer accompanied the IV year M.Sc integrated Microbiology students and attended electrophoresis training at Biotech Yarcaud. during October 2005

Dr.N.Ramanaaathan Professor in Microbiology and Mrs. S Mahalakshmi Lecturer accompanied the III year M.Sc.Integrated Microbiology students and attended electrophoresis training at Biotech Yercaud during October 2005

Dr. M.Deiveekasundaram Professor and Head Department of Microbiology, Faculty of Agriculture and Members of the Department and II M.Sc (Ag) Microbiology students attended the national symposium on Microbial technology for productive agriculture at Tamilnadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore during October 7-8, 2005.

Farmers day was celebrated on 1.3.05 and an exhibition was arranged for the benefit of farmers in the Dept of Microbiology

D.Kanchana and M.Jayanthi attended refresher courses on Microbial Fermentation conducted by CAS, Department of Microbiology TNAU Coimbatore from 1.2.05 to 21.2.05.

Dr.SM.Muthukaruppan Professor and Mr.J.Srimannarayan Lecturer are serving as vice President and treasure of Microbiology Association for 2005-06 respectively.

Ms. K. Muthulakshmi I M.Sc (Ag) student was awarded Dr.N.N Prasad prize for first mark in Soil Microbiology subject in 2005. Ms. Geetha II M.Sc(Ag) Microbial Biotechnology was awarded V.S Ramalingam pillai prize for first mark in M.Sc (Ag) Microbial Biotechnology during 2005

Mr.Borelle Ramakrishnan II M.Sc (Ag) Microbiology was awarded Dr. G. Ramasamy prize and Dr. Damodran prize for first mark in M.Sc (Ag) Microbiology during 2005

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

PCR Machine

LCD Projector

DEPARTMENT OF SOIL SCIENCE AND AGRICULTURAL CHEMISTRY

STAFF

Professor and Head

Dr. M.Ravichandran, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

Readers

Dr. (Mrs) A.Angayarkanni, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

Dr. K. Arivazhagan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

Dr. M.V. Sriramachandrasekharan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

Dr. (Mrs). P. Poonkodi, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

Dr. R. Singaravel, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

Dr. K. Dhanasekaran, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

Lecturers

Mr. D. Venkatakrishnan, M.Sc.(Ag.),

Mr. S. Srinivasan, M.Sc.(Ag.),

Mr. M. Rasavel, M.Sc.(Ag.),

Dr. V. Arunkumar, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

Dr. N. Senthilkumar, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

Dr. K. Sivakumar, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

Dr. P.K. Karthikeyan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

Mr. D. Elayaraja, M.Sc.(Ag.),

RESEARCH

Projects completed

Research project on "Restoration of soil fertility and productivity of degraded soils of coastal eco-system through bio- resource technology" sanctioned by UGC with an outlay of Rs.4.71 lakhs (P.I.: Dr. R. Singaravel)

Projects in progress

Research project on "Rationalized fertilizer prescription for rice, based on soil test crop response studies" sanctioned by DST – SERC with an outlay of Rs.5.40 lakhs (P.I.: Dr. (Mrs.) A. Angayarkanni)

Research project on "Characterisation and delineation of sulphur status and its response to crops in soils of Veeranam Ayacut Command Area (Cuddalore District, Tamil Nadu) sanctioned by UGC with an outlay of Rs.6.53 lakhs (PI: Dr. M.V. Sriramachandrasekaran)

Research project on "Studies on potentiality of humic acid in influencing quality and yield of vegetables" sanctioned by UGC with an outlay of Rs.4.52 lakhs (P.I.: Dr. K. Dhanasekaran)

Research project on "Recycling of agricultural and agro industry wastes for enhanced nutrient uptake and yield of rice" sanctioned by Tamil Nadu State Council for Science and Technology, Chennai with an outlay of Rs.2.26 lakhs. (PI: Dr. (Mrs.) A. Angayarkanni)

Projects Sanctioned

A student Research project on "Utilization of organic wastes for improving soil fertility and productivity of groundnut in Tsunami affected soils" sanctioned by Tamil Nadu State Council for Science and Technology, Chennai with an outlay of Rs.0.05 lakhs (P.I. Dr. R.Singaravel)

Ph.D.

Soil test crop response and fertilizer recommendation for rice based cropping system in Veeranam Ayacut Command Area

Soil and nutrient management for increased cane productivity and sugar recovery

Study on the Zinc-Phosphorus interactions as influenced by sulphur in rice

Restoration of soil fertility and productivity of degraded soils of coastal eco-system through bio-resource technology

Recycling of organic wastes for sustainable groundnut production in coastal soil

Evaluation of lignite humic acid for yield maximisation of radish in a Typic Haplustepts

Double toposequence studies of the soils of Cumbam Valley of Theni District, Tamil Nadu.

Phosphorus management in salt affected soils

Characterization of sulphur status and its response to crops (Rice-Blackgram in Veeranam Command Area, Cuddalore District)

M.Sc. (Ag.) Completed

Studies on the nutrient management and growth promoting substances for augmenting the productivity of rice-fallow blackgram

Influence of gypsum and lignite flyash as sources of sulphur on the nutrient uptake and yield of sunflower

Studies on sulphur and potassium interaction in lowland rice soil

Study on the assessment of ground water qualities of coastal area of Chidambaram Taluk using GIS technique

M.Sc. (Ag.) Progress

Response of rice fallow blackgram to zinc and boron nutrition

Evaluation of lignite humic acid for yield maximization of tomato

Studies on the effect of sewage sludge composts and fertilizer on soil properties, nutrient uptake and yield of rice.

Study on the effect of lignite humic acid coated urea on growth and yield of rice Potassium management in aerobic rice soils

Soil resource information system for Lalpuram village (Cuddalore Dist.) using remote sensing and GIS technique

The effect of gypsum LFA and their combination as a source of sulphur on the nutrient content and uptake by radish.

SPECIAL LECTURES

- Dr. M. Ravichandran delivered a special lecture in the Refresher Course conducted by the Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University on 20.01.2005 on the topic "Fungicides Problems and Perspectives".
- Dr. M. Ravichandran & Dr. K. Arivazhagan delivered a lecture on the topic "Remote Sensing and Precision Farming and Integrated Nutrient Management" in the Farmer's meet at Poovalai Village on 17.03.2005.
- Dr. M. Ravichandran delivered a lecture on the topic "Remote Sensing and Precision Farming and Integrated Nutrient Management" in the Farmer's meet at Panruti on 17.03.2005.
- Dr. M.Ravichandran delivered a special lecture in the Referesher Course conducted by the Department of Technology, Faculty of Engineering and Technology, Annamalai University on 28.12.2005 on the topic Efficient utilization of sugar industry waste by bio-conversion.
- Dr. M. Ravichandran & Mr. D. Venkatakrishnan delivered a lecture on the topic "Remote Sensing and Precision Farming and Integrated Nutrient Management" in the Farmer's meet at JDA's Office, Cuddalore on 21.03.2005.
- Dr. A. Angayarkanni delivered a special lecture in the Refresher Course conducted by the Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University on 26.01.2005 on the topic "Potentiality of humic substances in sustaining soil and plant health".

- Dr. A. Angayarkanni delivered a special lecture in the Refresher Course conducted by the Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University on 31.01.2005 on the topic "Potentials of green manures for nutrient supply in lowland rice".
- Dr. A. Angayarkanni delivered a special lecture in the National Service Scheme Youth Leadership Development Camp, Annamalai University on 14.03.2005 on the topic "Pollution Control and steps for eco-protection".
- Dr. K. Arivazhagan delivered a lecture on the topic "Remote Sensing and Precision Farming and Integrated Nutrient Management" in the Farmer's meet at Meethikudi Village on 23.03.2005.
- Dr. K. Arivazhagan & Mr. D. Venkatakrishnan delivered a lecture on the topic "Remote Sensing and Precision Farming and Integrated Nutrient Management" in the Farmer's meet at Reddiyur on 24.03.2005.
- Dr. K. Arivazhagan delivered a lecture on the topic "Remote Sensing and Precision Farming and Integrated Nutrient Management" in the Farmer's meet at Agaram Village on 28.03.2005.
- Dr. K. Dhanasekaran delivered a lecture on the topic "Bioresource conversion for Soil Enrichment" in the Farmer's meet at Meethikudi Village on 23.03.2005.
- Dr. K. Dhanasekaran delivered a lecture on the topic "Bioresource conversion for Soil Enrichment" in the Farmer's meet at Agaram on 28.03.2005.
- Dr. V. Arunkumar delivered a lecture on the topic "Remote Sensing and Precision Farming" in the Farmer's meet at JDA's Office, Cuddalore on 21.03.2005.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry organized a UGC sponsored National Seminar on "New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture (NEFROSSA – 2005) between 11th & 12th March 2005.

- Dr. V. Arunkumar attended the 79th Orientation Course at Academic Staff College, Pondicherry University from 02.06.2005 to 29.06.2005.
- Dr. V. Arunkumar was incharge of the group of students (II B.Sc. (Ag.)) who stayed in Perur village under RAWE Programme.
- Dr. N. Senthilkumar attended the 46th Orientation Course at Academic Staff College, Bharathidasan University, Trichy from 30.05.2005 to 26.06.2005.
- Dr. N. Senthilkumar was incharge of the group of students (II B.Sc. (Ag.)) who stayed in Palliodai village under RAWE Programme.
- Dr. K. Sivakumar & Dr. P.K. Karthikeyan attended the 60th Orientation Course at Academic Staff College, Bharathiar University from 08.09.2005 to 05.10.2005.
- Mr. D. Elayaraja gave a talk in All India Radio (AIR), Karaikal in Tamil entitled "சுனாமனூ" நீர் லூர் நட ஓந்கனுவுசீர்" குர் ம் தூழ்ர் on 01.10.2005.
- The Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry organized an exhibition on the eve of the Farmer's Day on 28.02.2005 on various aspects. There

was lively interaction between the farmers and the Soil Scientists of this Department regarding problems associated with crop production.

An educational tour was arranged for II M.Sc. (Ag.) students of the Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry. They were taken to the Radio isotope laboratory and N¹⁵ Stable isotope laboratories at TNAU, Coimbatore. The students were exposed to practical exercises.

- Dr. K.Arivazhagan, gave s talk in the Doordarshan (Podhigai Channel) in tamil entitled " ் றுப''' ம்
- Dr. R.Singaravel, gave a talk in the Doordarshan (Podhigai Channel) in tamil entitled க" ாரக ர் ந் னங்கலுன் மம்பா
- Dr. K.Dhanasekaran, gave a talk in Doordarshan (Podhigai Channel) in tamil entitled ர்யு"ா ன்ஜ"ப னூரா ""ன்ஹி மஞ்ரபுபாரு"கலுஞ்ரபங் ம், ப ஒம்

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

Nitrogen Auto Analyser

Atomic Absorption Spectrophotometer

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURAL BOTANY

STAFF

Professor and Head

Dr. Capt. J. Ganesan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D.

Readers

- Dr. M. Prakash, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. S. Murugan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. S. Thirugnana Kumar, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. P. Senthilkumar, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. (Mrs.) S. Padmavathi, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D. (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)
- Dr. Y. AnbuSelvam, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D. (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)
- Dr. P. Thangavel, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D. (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)
- Dr. K. Saravanan, M.Sc.(Ag), Ph.D. (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)

Lecturers (Senior Scale)

- Dr. N. Senthil Kumar, M.Sc.(Ag), Ph.D.
- Dr. (Mrs.) Y. Anitha Vasline, M.Sc.(Ag), Ph.D.

Lecturers

- Dr. J. Gokulakrishnan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D.
- Mr. R. Elangaimannan, M.Sc. (Ag.)
- Dr. B. Sunil Kumar, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D.
- Mr. T. Sabesan, M.Sc. (Ag.)
- Mr. A. Anandan, M.Sc. (Ag.)
- Mr. R. Eswaran, M.Sc. (Ag.)

- Mr. S. Ezhil Kumar, M.Sc. (Ag.)
- Dr. Ebenezer Babu Rajan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D. (transferred to Nagercoil Study Centre on 04.10.2005)
- Mr. G. Sathiyanarayanan, M.Sc. (Ag.)
- Dr. P. Jayaprakash, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. V. Anbanandan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D.
- Mr. C. Praveen Sampath Kumar, M.Sc. (Ag.)
- Dr. M. Venkatesan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D. (from 03.01.2005)
- Mr. P. Karthikeyan, M.Sc.(Ag.) (from 31.03.2005)

RESEARCH

Project

UGC Major Research Project on – "Breeding saline tolerant rice (*Oryza sativa* L.) for coastal eco-system and identification through RAPD markers". Principal Investigator - Dr. Y. Anbuselvam, total outlay - Rs. 4,93,000/-, duration 2003 to 2006.

UGC Major Research Project on - "Studies on the effect of 28 -homobrassinolides on assimilate partitioning and yield attributes of sesame". Principal Investigator - Dr.M. Prakash Co-principal Investigators - Dr. J. Gokula Krishnan & Mr. T. Sabesan, total outlay - Rs.6,59,600/-, Duration - 1.1.2005 to 31.12.2007

Ph.D. - research programmes

Elangaimannan, "R. Studies on genetics of certain quantitative traits in blackgram (Vigna mungo (L) Hepper)"

Sabesan, T. "Studies on the genetics of quality traits in rice (*Oryza sativa L*.)"

Anandan, A. "Studies on genetics of yield and yield component traits in rice hybrids (*Oryza sativa (L)*)"

Eswaran, R. "Studies on heterosis breeding in bhendi (*Abelmoschus esculantus L. Moench*)"

Ezhilkumar, S., "Studies on enhanced biomass yield and its component characters in periwinkle. *Cathamanthus Noseus*"

Sathiyanarayanan, G. "Studies on Effect of halogenation treatments on seed yield and seed quality in certain oil seed crops"

Praveen sampath kumar, C. Studies on combining ability, heterosis and gene action in bhendi (*Abelmoschus esculantus L. Moench*)"

Karthikeyan, P. "Studies on genetics of certain economic characters in rice, using molecular markers".

M.Sc. (Ag.) - research programmes

Variability studies in rice.

L X T analysis in early rice.

Stability analysis in green gram.

Generation mean analysis in bhendi.

Diallel analysis in bhendi

Mutation studies in blackgram.

L X T analysis in greengram.

Combining ability studies in sesame.

L X T analysis in sesame

L X T analysis in bhendi.

Biparental analysis in rice.

L X T analysis in medium rice.

Stability analysis in rice

L X T studies for earliness in bhendi.

Mutation studies in Rice.

SPECIAL LECTURE

Dr. R.S. Kulkarni, Professor and Head, Department of Plant Breeding and Genetics, UAS. delivered a special lecture on 'Plant variety protection' on 27.07.2005.

Dr. M. Prakash delivered a lecture on "Natural products on plant growth and development" to the participants of UGC sponsored Refresher Course on Natural products to sustain Plant, Animal and Human Health held from 19.01.2005 to 09.02.2005.

Dr. Y. Anbuselvam delivered a lecture on 'Screening of Rice genotypes for salinity' on 06.10.2005.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

- Dr. (Mrs.) S. Padmavathi attended a Training programme on "Quality Seed production, processing and Marketing of Major Field Crops" held from 22nd to 30th September, 2005 at Beeja Bhavan, PUSA complex, New Delhi.
- Mr. C. Praveen Sampath Kumar attended UGC sponsored $82^{\rm nd}$ Orientation Course from 05.11.2005 to 02.12.2005 at the UGC Academic Staff College, University of Kerala, Thiruvananthapuram.
- Dr. M. Venkatesan attended the UGC sponsored Orientation Course from 09.11.2005 to 06.12.2005 at the Bharathidasan University, Trichy.

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

Portable Leaf Area Meter - AM 300

DEPARTMENT OF HORTICULTURE

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. M. Kader Mohideen, M.Sc.(Ag.) Ph.D.

Professor

Dr. K. Manivannan, M.Sc.(Hort.), Ph.D. (promoted as Professor from 01.04.2005)

Readers

- Dr. K. Sekar, M.Sc.(Hort.), Ph.D.
- Dr. K. Haripriya, M.Sc.(Hort.), Ph.D.
- Dr. Arumugam Shakila, M.Sc.(Hort)., Ph.D.
- Dr. A. Anburani, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Karuppaiah, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.,

Lecturers

- Mr. J. Sam Ruban, M Sc.(Ag.),
- Mrs. S. Anuja, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mrs. S. Kavitha, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. S. Venkatesan, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. R. Suresh Kumar, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. R. Sudhagar, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. C. Muruganandam, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Dr. T.R. Barath Kumar, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.,
- Mr. E. Arivazhagan, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. S. Madhavan, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. R. Senthilnathan, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. M. Rajkumar, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. K. Sha, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mrs. P. Madhana Kumari, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Dr. R. Kandasamy, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Kamalakannan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.,
- Mrs. T. Uma Maheswari, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. J. Padmanabhan, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mrs. S. Suchitra, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. D. Dhanasekaran, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. A.R. Lenin, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. S. Kumar, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. S. Mullaimaran, M.Sc.(Ag.) (from 05.07.2005)
- Mr. M. Gayathri, M.Sc.(Ag.) (from 06.09.2005)

Lecturer cum Garden Supt.

Mr. S. Ramesh Kumar, M.Sc. (Ag.)

Lecturer cum Orchard Manager

Mr. CT. Sathappan, M.Sc.(Ag.)

RESEARCH Projects

| Name of project | Principal investigator / co- investigator | Funding agency | Period |
|---|---|---|------------------------------|
| Conservation and cultivation of medicinal plants in the coromandal coastal eco-system | Dr.K.Manivannan | National Medicinal Plants Board Ministry of Health and Family Welfare Government of India | Jan. 2005 to Jan. 2008 |
| Development of suitable agro techniques for maximizing solasodine content in medicinal solanum (<i>Solanum viarum</i> . Dunal) | Dr. Arumugam Shakila | UGC | Jan. 2005 to Jan. 2008 |
| Studies on nutrient management for efficient cultivation of mullai (Jasminum auriculatum) | Dr. A. Anburani | UGC | Jan. 2005 to Jan. 2008 |
| Standardization of technology suitable for rice fallow cultivation of vegetables under limited irrigation condition for the Cauvery delta region. | Dr. P.Karuppaiah | UGC | Jan. 2005 to Jan. 2008 |

Students Research Work

Ph.D. (Agri.) Research Programme on going

Studies on salt tolerance in Brinjal

Studies on mutation breeding in Bhendi (Abelmoschus esculentus)

Effect of Paclobutrazol and Potassium nitrate on flowering and yield of Mango.

Studies on propagation in Glory Lily (Gloriosa superba L.)

Standardization of agrotechniques for Jeevanthi (Leptadenia reticulata)

Integrated crop management in Cashew (Anacardium occidentale)

Standarization of agrotechniques for Gymnema (G.sylvestre)

Genetic analysis of Bhendi (Abelmoschus esculentus) for quantitative and bio-chemical traits

Studies on the influence of organic inputs in the vegetable cropping system

Standardization of propagation, potting media and production technology of Poinsettia

Alleviation of salinity stress using plant growth regulators in Bhendi

Studies on improvement of dye yield in Indigo ($Indigofera\ tinctoria\ L.$) and Marigold ($Tagetes\ erecta\ L.$)

Medicinal plants as intercrops in Banana based cropping system

Studies on feasibility of growing medicinal plants as intercrops in mango orchards

Crop management in medicinal solanum (Solanum khasianum)

Study on effect of micro irrigation, fertigation and mulching on growth, development and yield of *Coleus forskohlii*

Studies on nutrient management in mullai (Jasminum auriculatum)

Nutrient management in turmeric.

Studies on post harvest shelf life of Jasmine and Tuberose.

Studies on integrated crop management in chilli.

Crop management techniques for sustainable production of bitter gourd (Momordica cochinchinensis (Lour) Spreng.,) in the rice fallow of cauvery delta region.

Standardisation of technology suitable for Rice Fallow cultivation of periwinkle (*Catharanthus roseus* G. Don) for the Cauvery Delta Region.

Studies on heterosis breeding in snake gourd (Trichosanthes anguina L)

M.Sc. (Ag.) Horticulture (completed)

Production of organic tomato (Lycopersicon esculentum Mill)

Effect of pruning height and frequency of leaf plucking on leaf yield of Henna (Lawsonia inermis L.)

Studies on weed and nutrient management in lawn establishment with bermuda grass (*Cynodon dactylon* (L) Pers.) cv. G2

Evaluation of growth and yield of different cultivars of Banana (Musa sp.)

Effect of different levels of phosphorus and potassium on growth, yield and quality of vegetable cowpea (*Vigna unguiculata* L.) Walp) var. TUX 944.

Studies on the effect of floral preservation on vase life of cut rose (*Rosa hybrida*) cv. First Red.

Integrated nutrient management in Snake gourd (Trichosanthes anguina L.) var. CO-2

Line x tester analysis in Brinjal (*Solanum melongena* L.) for yield and shoot and fruit borer (*Leucinodes orbonalis* Gun.) Tolerance

Effect of different levels of nitrogen and phosphorus on growth and yield of Galangal (*Kaempferia galanga*, L.)

Effect of organic nutrient sources on growth and yield of Amaranthus cv. CO-2

Impact of organic manures and biofertilizers on the productivity of garden bean (Dolichos lab lab (Roxb.) (L.) Var. typicus)

Propagation studies in Basil (Ocimum sanctum L.)

Effect of intergrated nutrient management on sacred basil (Ocimum sanctum Linn)

Studies on the effect of foliar application of organic nutrients on the growth, flowering and flower quality of endrobium orchid cv. Sakura Pink.

Studies on influence of organic nutrients on growth and yield of black nightshade (*Solanum nigrum* L.)

Influence of organic nutrients and biofertilizers on the growth and yield of *Hybanthus enneaspermus* L.F. Muell (Orithal Thamarai)

Impact of organic manures and biofertizers on the productivity of vegetable cowpea (*Vigna unguiculata* L.) Walp

Impact of organic manures and biofertilizers on the productivity of Baby corn ($Zea\ mays\ L.$)

M.Sc. (Ag.) Horticulture (on going)

Influence of organic potting media on growth and yield characters of Celosia as potmum.

Influence of organics on growth and yield of paprika (Capsicum annum L.)

Organic amendments for the production of Chrysanthemum sp.

Studies on off-season tomato production under shade net condition

Soil and foliar application of organic nutrients on growth and yield of Ashwagandha (Withania somnifera)

Year round flower production in Chrysanthemum

Studies on organic nutrition in Mint

Influence of organic nutrients on growth and yield of Kacholam

Propagation studies in Stevia (Stevia rebaudiana)

Effect of soil and foliar application of organic nutrients on growth and yield of crossandra.

Evaluating soil solarisation for cultivation of Hibiscus sabdariffa

Effect of organic and inorganic nutrients on growth, yield and quality of cluster bean.

Effect of graded levels of N,P and Zinc on the growth and yield of Tuberose (*Polyanthus tuberose*) cv. Double.

Effect of sucker size and planting density on growth, yield and quality of gel in Aloe vera.

Effect of Brassinosteroids in flowering and development of chillies.

Influence of growth retardants on regulating of flowering in Jasmine (*Jasminum auriculatum*)

Studies on standardization of root stock their influence on mango grafts

GUEST LECTURE

The following guest lectures were given by the teaching staff to the Self Help Women Group organized by Centre for Rural Development during 15 to 18, March 2005.

Dr. K. Manivannan The importance of flowers, Organic farming

Dr. A. Anburani Layout of kitchen garden, Cultivation of Jasmine

Dr. Arumugam Shakila Preparation of nursery bed and sowing of seeds, Cultivation of

Crossandra and Marigold

Mrs. P. Madhanakumari Cultivation of bhendi and annual Moringa

Mr. J. Sam Ruban Importance of vegetables & Loose flowers

Dr. P. Karuppaiah Flower crops suitable for export & Processing of vegetables

Dr. K. Sekar Green house cultivation of flowers, Problems in cultivation of

vegetables

Dr. K. Haripriya Cultivation of Rose, Intercropping in vegetables

Mr. R. Sudhagar Intercropping in flower crops

Mrs. S. Kavitha Cultivation of Tuberose, Celosia and Nerium

Mr. S. Venkatesan Cultivation of tomato and brinjal, Organic flower production

Mr. S. Ramesh Kumar Cultivation of cucurbits, Problems in flower cultivation

Mrs. S. Anuja Cultivation of leafy vegetables, Cultivation of Chrysanthemum

Dr. R. Kandasamy Cultivation of beans

Mr. K. Sha Cultivation of onion and radish

Mr. D. Dhanasekaran Cultivation of climbing vegetables

Mr. E. Arivazhagan Extraction of essential oils from flowers

Dr. T.R. Barath Kumar Medicinally important flower crops

Mr. M. Rajkumar Preparation of dry flowers

Mr. S. Madhavan Value addition in flowers

Mr. J. Padmanaban Cultivation of tapioca

Mr. CT. Sathappan Seed production in vegetables

Dr. Arumugam Shakila gave a special lecture on "Nutraceuticals" in the UGC Refresher course on "Natural products to sustain plant, animal and human health" organized by Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University.

Dr. P. Karuppaiah Reader gave a special lecture on "Enterpreneurship oppurtuniuties in Horticulture" to Tsunami victims of Cuddalore district organized by Life Help (NGO) and Annamalai University on 1.10.2005 at Cuddalore.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

The Department has actively participated in stage and indoor landscaping for various university functions held in connection with Convocation, Founders Day and other Agricultural Association celebrations. The Department library has been strengthened with the addition of recently published books worth of Rs.20,000 (Twenty thousand) on various emerging areas of Horticultural and allied sciences. The Department has participated in exhibitions to create awareness on cultivation and use of medicinal plants, human nutrition and environmental horticulture. Need based counseling was given to students to bring out their talents and plan for future career opportunities. Two short educational tours (Total 15 days) had been arranged for M.Sc (Ag.) students to provide exposure to industrial aspects of Horticulture like Hi-tech and Precision Horticulture.

Mrs. S. Suchitra attended Orientation course held at UGC Academic Staff College Pondicherry University, Pondicherry during 04.01.2005 to 31.01.2005.

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

Pulper

Sox plus Automatic Solvent Extraction System

UV-VIS Spectro photometer

Chlorophyll Content meter

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS

STAFF

Reader & Head i/c

Dr. K. R. Sundaravaradarajan, M.Sc.(Ag), Ph.D., DBA, DMM, DRD, DCSM

Lecturers (Selection Grade)

Dr. K. Sita Devi, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.,

Mrs. V. Banumathy, B.Sc.(Hort.), M.Sc.(Ag).

Mr. G. Ramanathan, M.Sc (Ag.),

Lecturers (Senior Scale)

Dr. R. Venkataraman, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.,

Lecturers

Mr. S. Ravichandran, M.Sc (Ag.),

Mr. M.P. Saravanan, M.Sc (Ag.),

Mrs. T. Ponnarasi, M.Sc (Ag.),

Mr. R. Rengaraju, M.Sc (Ag.),

Mr. G. Srinivasan, M.Sc (Ag.),

Mr. C. Prabakar, M.Sc (Ag.),

Mr. D. Velmurugan, M.Sc (Ag.),

RESEARCH

Projects on going

Production Efficiency, Market Forecasting and Trade of Aloe Vera in India, funded by National Medicinal Plants Board, Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, Government of India, New Delhi.

Principal Investigator : Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan

Co-Principal Investigator : Mr. R. Rengaraju

Duration : Two years

Total Amount : Rs. 4.5 lakhs

Globalization and its Impact on Displacement of Fisherwomen in Major Fishing Harbours of Andhra Pradesh and Tamilnadu-A Socio-Economic Study, funded by Department of Women and Child Development, Ministry of Human Resource Development, Government of India, New Delhi.

Principal Investigator : Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan

Co-Principal Investigator : Mr. R. Rengaraju

Duration : One year (Effect from 18.12.2004)

Total Amount : Rs. 4.22 lakhs

National Seminar on "Agri Business Consortium", funded by Tamil Nadu State Council for Higher Education, Chennai.

Principal Investigator : Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan

Co-Principal Investigator : Mr. R. Rengaraju
Total Amount : Rs. 0.20 lakhs

Entrepreneurship Development Programme on "Food Processing Industries", sponsored by Ministry of Food Processing Industries, New Delhi.

Principal Investigator : Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan

Co-Principal Investigator : Mr. R. Rengaraju Total Amount : Rs. 0.95 lakhs

One day workshop on "Opportunities and Challenges in Medicinal Plants Trade", sponsored by State Bank of India (SBI), Regional Office, Pondicherry.

Principal Investigator : Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan

Co-Principal Investigator : Mr. R. Rengaraju Total Amount : Rs. 0.09 lakhs

Entrepreneurship Development Programme on "Establishment of Agri Business Management Centre (ABM centre) for unemployed Agricultural graduates, funded by Tamil Nadu State Council for Science and Technology, Chennai.

Principal Investigator : Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan

Co-Principal Investigator : Mr. R. Rengaraju Total Amount : Rs. 0.50 lakhs "Training on Production and Marketing of Stevia under Contract Farming System in Tamilnadu" funded by National Medicinal Plants Board , Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, New Delhi.

Principal Investigator : Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan,

Co-Principal Investigator : 1. Mr. C. Prabakar

Mr. R. Rengaraju
 Mr. G. Srinivasan

Total Amount : Rs. 2.00 lakhs

RESEARCH

Ph.D. (full time)

"Migration and remittances of agricultural labour in post-liberalization period in Tamilnadu" by Mr.P.Sivakumar, (Guide: Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan)

Ph.D. (part time)

Production efficiency, processing feasibility and trade economy of cashew in India by Mr. G. Ramanathan (Guide: Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan)

An economic analysis of bio-inputs usage for selected crops in different agro climatic zones of Tamilnadu, by Mr. S. Ravichandran (Guide: Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan)

Efficiency of groundnut production in Tamilnadu – An econometric analysis, by Mr. M.P. Saravanan (Guide: Dr. K. Sitadevi)

Levels of living, poverty and income inequality in rural sector in Tamilnadu by Ms. T. Ponnarasi (Guide: Dr. K. Sitadevi)

Production and marketing efficiency of herbal plants in Tamilnadu, by Mr. R. Rengaraju (Guide: Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan)

Econometric modeling of the groundnut oil industry in Thiruvannamalai district for forecasting and policy simulations by Mr. G. Srinivasan (Guide: Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan)

An Economic analysis of small scale fishery sector in Tamilnadu by Mr. C. Prabakar, (Guide: Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan)

M.Sc. (Ag.) completed

An Economic analysis of marketing of major vegetables in cuddalore District.

M.Sc. (Ag.) Progress

Production scenario and market structure for Aloe sp in Tamil Nadu

Impact of self help groups on the empowerment of rural women in Pudukkottai district

An economic analysis of groundwater pollution from agrochemicals in Cuddalore district of Tamil Nadu

An economic analysis of onion production and marketing in Perambalur district

SPECIAL LECTURES

- Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan delivered keynote address at the Silver jubilee celebrations of Post Graduate Department of Economics, at Bhadrak Autonomous College, Bhadrak, Orissa on March 27, 2005.
- Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan delivered a special lecture at UGC sponsored national level conference on "Strengthening Agricultural marketing system in post (WTO) World Trade Order", at Bhadrak autonomous college, Bhadrak, Orissa, on March 27th and 28th, 2005.
- Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan delivered a guest lecture on "Entrepreneurship Development", to Life Help Centre for Rural Rehabilitation and Development on 04.10.05.
- Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan delivered a guest lecture on "Resource Mapping" at Entrepreneurship development programme, Department of Agricultural Economics, Faculty of Agriculture on 11.08.05.
- Dr.K. Sitadevi delivered a lecture on "Project Planning and Preparation" in Entrepreneurship Development Programme conducted by the Department of Agricultural economics, on 17.08.05.
- Mrs. V. Banumathy delivered a lecture on Entrepreneurship Development Programme conducted by the Department of Agricultural economics, on 16.07.05 Annamalai University
- Mr.G. Ramanathan delivered a guest lecture on "Project Evaluation Technique", in Entrepreneurship Development Programme Department of Agricultural Economics, Faculty of Agriculture on 14.08.05
- Dr. R. Venkataraman delivered a guest lecture on "Farm Planning and Marketing for Precision Farming at Poovalai village, Parangipettai organized by Rashtriya Suyam Vigas Yojana, on 15-03-05.
- Mr. R. Venkataraman delivered a guest lecture on "International Funding Agencies for Entrepreneurs" in Entrepreneurship Development Programme at Department of Agricultural Economics, Faculty of Agriculture on 14.08.05.
- Mr. R. Venkataraman delivered a guest lecture on "Poultry farming management conducted by Life Help Centre for Rural Rehabilitation and Development, Cuddalore 02.10.05.
- Mr. R. Rengaraju delivered a guest lecture on "Farm planning and marketing for precision farming" at Cuddalore organized by Rastriya Suam Vigas Yojana, on 23 March, 2005.
- Mr. R. Rengaraju delivered a guest lecture on "Medicinal plants cultivation and marketing" Department of Pharmacy, Faculty of Engineering and Technology, Annamalai University on 28-06-05.
- Mr. R. Rengaraju delivered a guest lecture on "Agri-Herbal Business", Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University on 04.10.05.

- Mr. R. Rengaraju delivered a guest lecture on "Entrepreneurship Development", to Life Help Centre for Rural Rehabilitation and Development 29.09.05
- Mr. R. Rengaraju delivered a guest lecture on "Agricultural Marketing Methods", at Traditional Seed Centre, Kalasapakkam, Thiruvannamalai District on 14.08.05.
- Mr. R. Rengaraju delivered a guest lecture on "Herbal Medicine" at Entrepreneurship Development Programme at Department of Agricultural Economics, Faculty of Agriculture on 11.08.05.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Department of Agricultural Economics organized National Seminar on "Present Status and Future Trend in Medicinal Plants Production, Marketing and Trade" held on March 2nd & 3rd, 2005 under UGC unassigned grant. Director: Dr.K.R. Sundaravaradarajan, Coordinator: Mr. R. Rengaraju.

Department of Agricultural Economics organized a work shop on "Employment Opportunities for farm graduates through Agro Industries" on 22nd March 2005 at Panruti, Cuddalore District Director: Dr.K.R. Sundaravaradarajan, Coordinator: Mr. G. Srinivasan.

The final B.Sc.(Ag.) students of 2004-05 batch have undergone the course AEC 402. Agro Industrial Tie up Programme (0+1) during their VII semester of study. The students stayed in 21 agro industrial units selected for this purpose in Panruti taluk. They studied the functioning and organizational set up of these units and also prepared project reports indicating their technical and financial feasibilities under the guidance of the staff members of the Department of Agricultural Economics.

The Department conducted a one day work shop on "Employment opportunities for agricultural graduates through establishing agro industries" on 21st March 2005 for final year agricultural graduates at Panruti.

The second year B.Sc. (Ag.) students of 2004-05 were taken to a study tour to Pondicherry (PAPSCO, Regulated Market & PASIC), Cuddalore (Uzhavar Santhai, NABARD district office & Indian Bank Regional Office) & Panruti (Agmark, Seethalakshmi International cashew exporters & CR cashews exporter & importer)

The Department of Agricultural Economics have completed an unique Entrepreneurship Development Programme (EDP) on "Establishment of Agri Business Management (ABM)", to 25 unemployed Agricultural graduates funded by Tamilnadu State Council for Science & Technology, Chennai.

The following staff members of the Department of Agricultural Economics have supervised and guided the activities of the II B.Sc.(Ag.) students in their village stay programme.

| SI. No. | Name of the Staff | Village |
|---------|-------------------|---------------|
| 1. | Mr. C. Prabakar | Vattathur |
| 2. | Mr. D. Velmurugan | Palayamkottai |

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

Two number of computers, One number of Three in one printer (Printer, Fax & Copier) and One number of handy-cam video camera

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION

STAFF

Professor and Head

Dr. J. Vasanthakumar, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

Professor

Dr. Santha Govind, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

Readers

- Dr. K. Kanagasabapathi, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. S. Thyagarajan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. M. Vetriselvan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.,
- Dr. G. Tamilselvi, M.Sc.(Ag.)., Ph.D.,

Lecturer (Senior Scale)

Mr. P. Jeyaseelan, M.Sc.(Ag.), (on study leave)

Lecturers

- Dr. J. Meenambigai, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Mrs. R. Jeya, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. V. Balamurugan, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. M. Natarajan, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. D. Vengatesan, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. T. Kalidasan, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. P. Shanmugaraja, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. T. Balakrishnan, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. P. Ramesh, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Dr. B. Sudhakar, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Mr. R. Muthukumar, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. R. Jeyasankar, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. V. Sakthivel, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. V. Kalirajan, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. M. Kavaskar, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. T. Sujaivelu, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Ms. Darling B. Suji, M.Sc.(Ag.),

RESEARCH

Research Project

Integrated Rice+Fish+Poultry Farming for Biological Suppression of Pest Sustainable Food Production for Rural Development (Co-Principal Investigator: Dr. J. Vasanthakumar)

Ph.D. (on going)

An Analysis of Job Perspective and Scientific Productivity of Scientists in UAS, Dharwad, Karnataka by Mr.L.Manjunath (Guide: Dr.S.Thyagarajan)

Yield Gap and Constraints in Cotton Cultivation of Perambalur District, Tamilnadu by Mrs.R.Jeya (Guide: Dr.S.Thyagarajan)

Gender Analysis in Agricultural Development among Tribals of Kalayan Hills by Mr.M.Natarajan (Guide: Dr.Santha Govind)

Technological Needs of Small Farm Women in Varied Farming Systems of Tamilnadu by Mr.D.Vengatesan (Guide: Dr.Santha Govind)

Perception of Information Management, Learning Experience and Extent of Adoption of Different categories of sugarcane cultivators by Mr.V.Balamurugan (Guide: Dr.M.Vetriselvan)

Information Management Behaviour (IMB) in Agriculture-A system analysis by Mr.T.Kalidasan (Guide: Dr.Santha Govind)

Indigenous Agricultural Practices for Sustainable Environment-An analysis by Mr.Isaac Devanand (Guide: Dr.K.Kanagasabapathi)

An Analysis of Graphics used in Scientific Journals and Farm Magazines by Mr.T.Balakrishnan (Guide: Dr.J.Vasanthakumar)

Communication Behaviour of Extension Personnel of Department of Agriculture, Pondicherry by Mr. V. Kumar (Guide: Dr. J. Vasanthakumar).

Women in Sustainable Agriculture – A critical analysis by Ms.M.Jeyalakshmi, (Guide: Dr.Santha Govind)

Eco-friendly Agriculture Practices-An Analysis by Mr. V. Kalirajan (Guide: Dr.K.Kanagasabapathi)

Tribal Communication Behaviour – An Analysis by Mr. P. Shanmugaraja (Guide: Dr.K.Kanagasabapathi)

Integrated Farming System –An action Research by Ms. N.K. Vijayalakshmi (Guide Dr.J.Vasanthakumar)

Awareness, Knowledge and Adoption of Bio-fertilizers in Thiruvarur District - An analysis by Mr.R.Jeyasankar (Guide: Dr.S.Thyagarajan)

Impact of Training on Medicinal Plants Cultivation by Mr. R. Muthukumar (Guide: Dr.S.Thyagarajan)

A Critical Analysis of Transfer of Technologies in Sugarcane by Government, Quasi-Government and Private Extension services by Mr. P. Ramesh (Guide: Dr. Santha Govind)

Designing of training strategy for the Tapioca growers by Mr.V.Sakthivel (Guide: Dr. K. Kanagasabapathi)

Knowledge and adoption behaviour of trained farm women in agriculture by P.Sujatha (Guide: Dr. J. Vasanthakumar)

Technology Development, Transfer and Innovation Decision Process in Fisheries Development by Mr.J.Charles Jeeva (Guide: Dr.J.Vasanthakumar)

M.Sc. (Ag.) (Completed)

Gender analysis of IPM training programmes organized by KVK, Gandhigram by Mr.K.Gopalsamy (Guide : Dr. Santha Govind)

The adoption behaviour of chrysanthemum growers in Krishnagiri district by Mr.G.Illavarasan (Guide : Dr.S.Thyagarajan)

Knowledge level and extent of adoption of Arecanut growers by Mr.T.Prakasam (Guide: Dr.M.Vetriselvan)

Adoption of Herbicide Technology by Sugarcane and Paddy farmers in Perambalur district by Ms.Punitha (Guide : Dr.J.Vasanthakumar)

M.Sc. (Ag.) (Ongoing)

An Analysis on participation of Agricultural labourers in Agriculture and allied activities by Mr P.Bharathiraja (Guide: Dr.Santha Govind)

Training Needs of Women SHG Members of Cuddalore District by Mr.V.Dillikumar (Guide: Dr.M.Vetriselvan)

Awareness, Knowledge and Adoption Behaviour of Groundnut (Arachis hypogeae) Growers in Thiruvannamalai District by Mr.S.Rajasekar (Guide: Dr.K.Kanagasabapathi)

A Study of System of Rice Intensification (SRI) among Paddy Farmers of Tirunelveli District by Miss.S.Santhi (Dr.J.Vasanthakumar)

A study on knowledge and extent of adoption of recommended cotton technologies by the Farmers in Mayiladuthurai Taluk by Miss.R.Meenakshi (Dr.S.Thyagarajan)

SPECIAL LECTURES

Dr. J. Vasanthakumar delivered a lecture as follows

On Technologies for Better productivity under the auspices of Rashtriya Samvikas Yojana for farmers at Madhuranthaganallur organized by the State Department of Agriculture on 17.02.2005.

On Technologies for Better productivity under the auspices of Rashtriya Samvikas Yojana for farmers at Malavarayanallur organized by the State Department of Agriculture on 25.03.2005.

Delivered a special lecture at the Centre for Adult Education, Annamalai University on 31.03.2005.

A series of UGC - SAP special lectures on Fisheries Extension at the CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangipettai on April 5 & 6, 2005.

A valedictory address for the National Conference on "Sustainable Agriculture Challenges and Opportunities" organized by Agro Economics research Centre, University of Madras, Chennai on 20.4.2005.

A special lecture on Career Opportunities in Agriculture for the Plus Two Students in a Programme called வெற்றி நிச்சயம் organized by தினத்தந்தி and Dr.Navalar Nedunchezhiyan Engineering College, Thozhuthuron 17.5.2005)

Delivered a special lecture on "Goal Setting" for the benefit of School Children in the National Vocational Training Programme on Marine Bio resources, CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai on 18.5.2005.

Delivered a Special Lecture on UGC Refresher Course at Gandhigram Rural Institute, Gandhigram

Delivered Diamond Jubilee Interdisciplinary lecture on 29.9.2005 entitled, "Challenges in Indian Agriculture Vis-à-vis opportunities for Engineers" in the Faculty of Engineering and Technology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar.

Dr.Santha Govind delivered an invited lecture on "Management of Women Self Help Groups" at the Seminar on "Income Generating Programme for the Self Help Women Groups" organized by the Centre for Adult and Continuing Education and Extension services, Annamalai University on 18.2.2005.

Dr.G.Tamilselvi delivered a Special Lecture on "மக்கலூ யு"ானுகப் யுபருக்கரும், இ ஞ்தை லூங்கலூள் சீர னும்" at Mullipallam on 20.7.2005 on the occasion of observance of World Population Day.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

The Department of Agricultural Extension organized village stay programme under Rural Agricultural Work Experience Programme for the II Year B.Sc (Ag.)/ (Hort.) students in the following villages of Cuddalore District from 1.8.2005 to 30.9.2005.

| SI. No. | Name of the Village | Blocks |
|---------|----------------------|--------------|
| 1. | Kumaragudi | Keerapalayam |
| 2. | Vattathur | Keerapalayam |
| 3. | Palayamkottai | Keerapalayam |
| 4. | Sozhatharam | Keerapalayam |
| 5. | Kandakumaran | Keerapalayam |
| 6. | Namtheeswaramangalam | Keerapalayam |
| 7. | Perur | Keerapalayam |
| 8. | Valasakadu | Keerapalayam |
| 9. | Vadaharirajapuram | Keerapalayam |
| 10. | Perumathur | Keerapalayam |
| 11 | Manjakollai | Keerapalayam |

| SI. No. | Name of the Village | Blocks |
|---------|---------------------|------------------|
| 12 | Kullanchavadi | Kumarachi |
| 13 | Pudhuchathiram | Parangipettai |
| 14 | B.Mutlur | Parangipettai |
| 15 | Theethampalayam | Parangipettai |
| 16 | Eyyalur | Kattumannarkovil |
| 17. | Omampuliyur | Kattumannarkovil |

The Department of Agricultural Extension organized visits to the following Research Institutes in connection with the course AEX 211 Rural Agricultural Work Experience for the II B.Sc (Ag.)/(Hort.) students.

| SI.No | Name of the Institute | Visited on |
|-------|--|--|
| 1. | Tamil Nadu Rice Research Institute, Aduthurai | 5.9.2005, 6.9.2005, 8.9.2005 & 9.9.2005 |
| 2. | Vegetable Research Station, TNAU, Palur | 9.9.2005 |
| 3. | Krish Vigyan Kendra, TNAU, Virudhachalam | 12.9.2005, 13.9.2005, 14.9.2005 & 15.9.2005 |
| 4. | Sugarcane Research Station, TNAU, Cuddalore | 19.9.2005, 20.9.2005, 21.9.2005 & 22.9.2005 |
| 5. | Farmers Training Centre, Tindivanam | 26.9.2005, 27.9.2005, 28.9.2005 & 29.9.2005 |

Farmers' Day was celebrated in the premises of Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University on 01.03.2005. The Vice-Chancellor of Annamalai University, Dr.L.B.Venkatrangan inaugurated the function. He also distributed Power Sprayer, Hand Sprayer and Mango Seedlings to the farmers. Coconut Seedlings were also given to farm women under Chief Minister Scheme. Dr.G.Kuppuswamy, Dean, Faculty of Agriculture presided over the function. Mr.P.Sivasankaran, Joint Director of Agriculture, Cuddalore, was the chief guest.

In view of Farmers' Day, various Departments of Faculty of Agriculture organized exhibitions on modern Agricultural technologies. There were stalls for seeds, ornamental plants, fruits, agricultural magazines, pesticides and Bio-fertilizers. More than three hundred and fifty farmers, fifty women Self Help Group members participated in the Farmers' Day celebration. Apart from that, two hundred school children visited the Farmers' Day Exhibition. The Centre for Indian Knowledge System, Sirkazhi Biotech and BSP Fish Farm also participated in the Farmers' Day celebration.

The Department of Agricultural Extension has been publishing லூ'் க"னூ a Quarterly Extension Magazine for the benefit of farmers and extension workers.

Dr.J.Vasanthakumar acted as an Examiner for a Ph.D candidate and conducted comprehensive Examination in the University of Agricultural Sciences, Dharwad on 18.6.2005

Dr.J.Vasanthakumar acted as an Examiner for two Ph.D candidates and conducted comprehensive examinations in the Extension Education Institute, ANGRAU, Hyderabad on 27.6.2005.

Dr.J.Vasanthakumar participated and conducted comprehensive examinations in the School of Postgraduate Studies of Tamil Nadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore on 12.8.2005.

Dr.J.Vasanthakumar acted as Member of Selection Committee for selection of candidates for the post of Associate Professor in Agricultural Extension discipline in TNAU on 20.8.2005.

Dr.J.Vasanthakumar delivered a special lecture in Regional Farmers Meet held at Thalaivasal on $21^{\rm st}$ October 2005 on "Future Marketing Prospects of vegetables including exports" – Vaniga Velanmai Varisail Kaikari Payirgal , organized by SPIC , Salem.

Dr.Santha Govind was conferred with 'Young Scientist Award 2005' by the Indian Society of Extension Education, New Delhi on January 23rd, 2005.

Dr. S. Thyagarajan was recognized as "Fellow of the Indian Society of Extension Education" at the meeting held in Indian Agricultural Research Institute, New Delhi during December 2005.

Mr.R.Jayasankar, Mr.R.Muthukumar and Mr.P.Shanmugaraja attended the 74th UGC sponsored Orientation Course at Academic staff College, Bharathidasan University, Trichy from 30.4.2005 to 27.5.2005.

Mr.P.Ramesh attended the 79th UGC sponsored Orientation Course at Academic staff College, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry from 2.6.2005 to 29.6.2005.

Mr.V.Sakthivel attended the 80th UGC sponsored Orientation Course at Academic staff College, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry, from 4.8.2005 to 31.8.2005.

Mr. P.Shanmugaraja was conferred with "Jambavan Award" by the Tamilnadu Press and Media Reporters Union, Tamilnadu, Chennai on 30.6.2005 for excellence in Social work.

DIVISION OF ANIMAL HUSBANDRY

STAFF

Lecturers

Dr. C. Annapoorani, M. V. Sc., (On LLP)

Dr. R. Vijayalakshmi, M.V. Sc., Ph.D.,

Dr. S. Vigil Anbiah, M.V. Sc.,

Dr. R. John Christy, M.V. Sc.,

- Dr. A. Varadharajan, M.V. Sc.,
- Dr. R. Gnanasekar, M.V. Sc.,
- Dr. S. Kothandaraman, M.V. Sc.,
- Dr. L. Murali Krishnan, M.V. Sc.,

OTHER ACTIVITIES

The Division of Animal Husbandry maintains a model livestock farm with Dairy, Goat, Poultry and Turkey Units. The milk produced from the dairy unit is routinely supplied to the staff members residing in the staff quarters. The auction sale of cattle was conducted on 05.01.2005 and fetched an income of Rs.44,667/-.

The goat unit consists of pure and cross breds of Tellicherry, Jamunapari, Kodi and Kanni in addition to Desi breeds. The goats are extensively reared in the pasture lands and sold for meat and rearing purpose.

Broiler Unit is maintained for students practical class purpose. Once the birds attain market weight they are sold to the staff members of the University.

The Turkey Unit provides both egg and meat to the staff members and other local customers. The meat sale of turkey is usually targeted during the festival season.

The Division of Animal Husbandry is equipped with a Veterinary Hospital for the treatment of farm animals. It also extends its medical facility to the animals of sewage farm. The animals are periodically vaccinated and dewormed.

- Dr. Raja Sir Annamalai Chettiar Memorial Veterinary Camp was organized on 01.03.2005 to commemorate the birth anniversary of our first founder. Organizing veterinary camps, farmer scientist meet and group discussion at the village level are some of the activities of the Division during students Rural Agricultural Work Experience (RAWE) Programme.
- Dr. R. Vijayalakshmi participated in a refresher course from 19.12.2005 to 08.01.2006 on Industrial Biotechnology at the Department of Chemical Engineering, Faculty of Engineering & Technology, Annamalai University.
- Dr. S. Vigil Anbiah and Dr.A.Varadharajan participated in a veterinary camp organized by Annamalai University, NSS Units (III and XI).

An Artificial Insemination centre was started on 11.07.2005 to serve the local farming community to upgrade the local non descriptive cattle with superior germ plasm. Its gaining popularity among the cattle owners and has generated income to the University.

- Dr. A. Varadharajan & Dr. R. Gnanasekar attended a refresher course on Natural Products to sustain plant, animal and human health, Department of Plant Pathology, A.U from 19.01.2005 to 08.02.2005
- Dr. L. Murali Krishnan attended Orientation course at Academic Staff College, Bharathidasan University, Thiruchirrapalli from 30.04.2005 to 27.05.2005.
- Dr. S. Kothandaraman attended refresher course on Current concepts in pet animal practice, Department of Clinical Medicines, Ethics and Jurisprudence, Madras Veterinary College, Chennai from 08.09.2005 to 28.09.2005.
- Dr. R. Gnanasekar attended refresher course on Recent trends in anaesthetic, diagnostic and surgical techniques in food and companion animals, Department of Surgery, Madras Veterinary College, Chennai from 15.09.2005 to 05.10.2005.

FACULTY OF MEDICINE

- 1. Department of Medical Education
- 2. Department of Nursing

RAJAH MUTHIAH MEDICAL COLLEGE

Staff

Principal & Dean

Dr. M. Ramanathan, M.S.,

Adviser to Vice-Chancellor

Dr.S. Vembar, MBBS, M.Sc.,

DIVISION OF ANATOMY

Staff

Professor & Head

Dr. R. Arulmoli, M.S.

Project Co-ordinator & Professor

Dr. A. Krishnamurti, M.B.B.S., Ph.D., FAZ, FZS, MIBiol, FAMS, FABMS.,

Professors

Dr. J.P.Gunasegaran, M.Sc., Ph.D.

Dr. S. Radha, M.Sc., Ph.D.

Dr. V. Muniappan, M.S.

Readers

Mrs. R.N. Jayakumari, M.Sc.,

Mrs. M.J. Alphonsa, M.Sc.,

Lecturers

Mr. S. Rajasankar, M.Sc.,

Mr.T.K. Balaji, M.Sc.

RESEARCH

Ph.D. Programme

| Name of the Project | Investigator | Guide |
|---|--------------------|-------------------|
| "Chromosomal Derangements in certain genetic disorders with special reference to infertility" | Dr. R. Arulmoli | Dr.M.Ramanathan |
| "Observations on special visceral efferent column in primates" | Dr. V. Muniappan | Dr.A.Krishnamurti |
| "Effect of certain indigenous plants on the management of Parkinsonism" | Mr. S. Rajashankar | Dr.M.Ramanathan |
| "Effect of nemulid like drugs on testis in allino mouse" | Mr. T. K. Balaji | Dr.M.Ramanathan |
| "A study of alveolar bone. It is development, features in normal and diseased condition" | Mr. S. Ranjith | Dr. S. Radha |
| "Evaluation of achievement of curriculum of Ist MBBS Anatomy" | Mrs.R.N.Jayakumari | Dr.M.Ramanathan |

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Conference Organised

The 28th Annual Conference of Association of Anatomists, Tamilnadu (ANATCON @ ANNAMALAI) organized by the division of Anatomy, Rajah Muthiah Institute of Health Sciences, Annamalai University on 17th & 18th September 2005. Dr.S.Radha Ramanathan had been the organizing Secretary and Dr.R.Arulmoli as Joint Organising Secretary. Dr.S.Radha Ramanathan had been elected as the President of the Association Antomists Tamilnadu for the year 2005-2006. Dr.S.Radha Ramanathan is the Editor in Chief – 2004-2005, Dr.A.Krishnamurti Editor in Chief – 2005-2006 and Dr.R.Arulmoli Joint Editor – 2004-2006, the Journal 'Anatomical Adjuncts' (Journal of Association of Anatomists, Tamilnadu

SPECIAL LECTURES

Dr. A. Krishnamurti gave a lecture on 'Anatomy of Pain' CME programme, By the department of Anatomy, Sri Ramachandra Medical College on 30.8.05.

Dr. A. Krishnamurti gave a lecture on 'Pain and Perception' Academy of Medical Sciences, RMMC & H on 28.01.05.

Dr.R.Arulmoli gave a lecture on 'Basic genetics' CME programme by the department of O&G. RMMCH on 19.08.2005.

Dr.S.Viswanathan, M.D., Professor and Head, Division of Obstetrics & Gynaecology & Deputy Medical Superintendent, Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital on Essential skills for doctors at Annual Conference of Association of Anatomists ANATCON @ ANNAMALAI-2005 held at Rajah Muthish Institute of Health Sciences on 17th September 2005.

Dr.A.Thangavelu MDS, DNB, Professor and Head, Division of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery, Rajah Muthiah Dental College on Myth and Mysteries of Temporomandibular joint at Annual Conference of Association of Anatomists ANATCON @ ANNAMALAI-2005 held at Rajah Muthiah Institute of Health Sciences on 17th September 2005.

Dr.A. Krishnamurti gave a lecture on 'Voice and perception' C.M.E. Programme, Dept. of Anatomy, Aarupadai Veedu medical College at Pondicherry on 9th December 2005.

Endowment Lecture

Dr.M.M.Cooper Endowment memorial oration by Dr.S.Meenakshisundaram, B.Sc., MBBS, M.Sc., FRSH, FAIMS, AMSA, ON Geriatric and ; Aging – Correleated genetics and Anatomy at Annual Conference of Association of Anatomists ANATCON @ ANNAMALAI-2005 held at Rajah Muthish Institute of Health Sciences on 17th September 2005.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

The following services are being rendered:

 i) Embalming service to the public
 For preservation of the cadavers for the public when funeral function is delayed – Funeral embalming is being done on nominal payment. ii) Karyotyping service to the public:

In addition to the hospital service the Karyotyping service is bring rendered to the public when referred by Nursing homes and Practitioners on nominal payment. Total numbers done jis 210.

Dr.A.Krishnamurti Chairman, All India Curriculum committee meeting at Osmania Medical college, Koti, Hyderabad.

DIVISION OF PHYSIOLOGY

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. D. Rajkumar, M.D.

Professors

Dr. P. C. Tripathy, M.D. (Biophysics).

Dr. M. Somasundaram, M.Sc. Ph.D.

Dr. R. Loganayaki, M.D.

Reader

Dr. T. Balasubramanian, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

Lecturers

Mr. Mathew Jeraud, M.Sc.,

Dr. Manimozhi Malathy M.D.

Dr. M. Sudha M.D.,

Dr. A. Valarmathy M.D.,

Dr. V. Sivagangailakshmmi

RESEARCH

Undertaken

| Candidate | Guide | Торіс |
|------------|----------------------|--|
| Mr.P.Anand | Dr.T.Balasubramanian | Exogenous adinistration of Antioxidant taurine on endogenous Antioxidant status of serum and Body tisues in normal wistar rats |

OTHER ACTIVITIES

M.D. Physiology Programme

| Name of the Project | Investigator | Guide |
|---|-------------------|-----------------|
| Pulmonary function tests in Bronchial asthma treated with Bronchodilators alone and Breathing exercise alone. | Dr.R.Ravichandran | Dr.R.Loganayaki |
| The Effect of facial expression In modulating the physiological Responses to acute stress induced By video games. | Dr.J.SathishKumar | Dr. D. Rajkumar |

Dr.T.Balasubramanian attended workshop on 'Research Methodology' at P.S.G. Institute of Medical Sciences and Research Coimbatore.

Dr.J.Sathishkumar, P.G.IIIyear attended wokrhop pranayam- techniques, physiologic basis, therapeutic potential at Appicon, Jipmer on 11.12.2005. and attended workshop on teaching aids at Appicon, Jipmer on 16.12.2005.

DIVISION OF BIOCHEMISTRY

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. S. Sethupathy, M.D., Ph.D.,

Readers

Dr. K. Santha, M.D.,

Dr. R. Inmozhi Sivakamasundari, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

Dr. G. Radhika, M.D.,

Dr. P. Ashokkumar DLO, M.D.,

RESEARCH

| Candidate | A-Guide/ B- Co-Guide | Topic |
|-----------------------|----------------------|---|
| Dr.Thiruvenkhatamohan | Dr.S.Sethupathy(A) | The role of antioxidant Supplementation on atherosclerosis in diabetes mellitus patients |
| Mrs. P. Pavana | Dr.S.Sethupathy(B) | Evaluation of Antihyperglycemic activity of tephrosia purpurea instreptozotoxcin induced diabetic rats. |

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Journal Club has been held every Friday to discuss on Recent Advances in Biochemistry

Weekly Internal Quality Control Programmes and Monthly External Quality control programmes in collaboration with CMC-Vellore are being run tomaintain the precision and accuracy of the 24 hours Lab Biochemical investigations.

Dr.S.Sethupathy, has been nominated as Co-ordinator for Youth Red Cross, Annamalai University.

Dr.S.Sethupathy, has been nominated as Member in the Advisory Committee for the National Service Scheme, Annamalai University

Dr.S.Sethupathy, has been nominated as Vice-Chairman for Rajah Muthiah Blood Donors Club

On going Project

A study on the effect of herbal products on experimental Parkinsons' disease U.G.C major project by Principal Investigator :Dr.M.Sabesasn, Professor of Zoology Co-investogator: Dr.S.Sethupathy, Professor of Biochemistry.

A study of antioxidant status in myocardial infarction and beneficial effects of Antioxidant supplementation by Dr. P. Ashok kumar, Dr. N. Chidambaram, Dr. S. Sethupathy

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

Automated Clinical Chemistry Analyser Semi Automated Clinical Chemistry Analyser Electrolyte Analyser Fully Automatic

DIVISION OF PHARMACOLOGY

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. P. Muralidhar, B.Sc., M.D.

Professors

Dr. AR. Annamalai, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

Dr. (Mrs.) P. Nirmala, M.D.,

Readers

Dr. M. Sekkizhar, M.D.,

Dr. Vanitha Samuel, M.D.,

Dr. A. Sylvia Santhakumari, M.D.,

Lecturers

Dr. M. Saravanakumar, M.D.,

Dr. A. Mangaiyarkarasi, M.D.,

Dr. S. Ravikumar, B.V.Sc., (Animal Welfare Office, CAH)

RESEARCH

| Name of Staff | Research Activities |
|--|--|
| Dr. P. Muralidhar | AICTE's R & D Project entitled "Bio-Equivalence studies on Chiral drugs employing sterospecific HPLC analysis". (Subject Expert) |
| Dr. AR. Annamalai | To Evaluate an Anti Diabetic Principle |
| Ph.D. External Registration by Four | To Evaluate a Psycho Pharmacological Agent |
| candidates with M.Pharm./ Pharmacology qualification: | To Study the Interaction of Drugs |
| | To Evaluate the Anti Hypertensive effect of Newer drugs by Transdernal application |
| | Study of some medicinal plants for antidiarrhoeal activity and possible mechanisms in experimental animals |
| Dr. M. Sekkizhar – Ph.D. in Research in Progress (Guide – Dr. P. Muralidhar) | "Effect of Taurine in MPTP induced Parkinsonism of Lab. Animals". |

M.D. Pharmacology Programme

| Name of the Project | Candidate | Guide |
|--|----------------|---|
| A comparative study of Therapeutic cure Rates and Adverse Reaction between DOTS and other Regimens of ATT under Field conditions | Dr. R. Sivaraj | Dr. P. Muralidhar Dr.R.Rajanayagam (Co-guide) |
| The inhibitory effect of the Sohco extract on glucose absorption in male wistar rats | D.Subramanian | Dr.(Mrs)P.Nirmala |

SPECIAL LECTURES

Dr. (Mrs) P. Nirmala a Special lecture on 'Bio Pharmaccutical Technology" on 10.03.2005 at Dept. of Technology, Faculty of Enginnering & Technology, A.U.

Dr.AR.Annamalai delivered a Guest lecture on "Drugs in Pregnancy and Lactation"-CME Programme in O.G. on September 2005.

Central Animal House

Animal Welfare Officer

Dr. S. Ravikumar, B.V.Sc., M.D. (Acu)

In Progress: Thirty one research projects using laboratory animals have been approved by Institutional Animal Ethics Committee (IAEC), on 01.07.2005 & 29.08.2005 are utilize Central Animal House for conducting experiments during the academic year, as follows:

| Ph. D. | - | 14 |
|-------------------------|---|----|
| M.Phil | - | 06 |
| Other Research Projects | - | 05 |
| (M.Pharm.) | | |

DIVISION OF PATHOLOGY

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. L. Lakshmana Rao, M.D.,

Professors

Dr. P. Viswanathan, M.D.

Dr. Rehana Tippoo, M.D.,

Dr. B. Krishnaswamy, M.D.,

Dr. S. Subbulakshmi, M.D.,

Readers

Dr. P. Arumugam, M.D.,

Dr. U. Manohar, M.D.,

Dr. A. Samuel, M.D.,

Dr. P.K. Rath, M.D.,

Lecturers

Dr. KR. Gopalakrishnan, M.D.,

Dr. M. Dhanalakshmi, M.D.,

Dr. Venu Anand, M.D.,

Dr. Sharmilathilagavathy, M.D.,

RESEARCH

On going Research Works (M.D.)

| Name | Торіс |
|----------------------|---|
| Dr. B. Rajasekhar | Cytomorphological study of cervical PAP smears |
| Dr. Bindu Kumari | FNAC & Biopsy Correlation of tumours & non tumours lesions of supporting tissue. |
| Dr. P. Aruna | Carcinoma cervix – a clinico pathological study with special reference to viral markers |
| Dr.R.Vidyabharathy | Evaluation of guided FNAC of Neck lesion with Histopathological correlation |
| Dr.N. Rajesh Kumar | Gastrointestinal malignancies |
| Dr.SubanMohamedGouse | Hematological profile of Antenatal women |

SPECIAL LECTURES

Dr.A.J. Veliath, Dr. Gayathri and Dr. Basu delivered a lectures on IAPM, Tamil Nadu, Pondy Chapter meet held on $12^{\rm th}$ February 2005 at RMMC, Annamalai University.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Rajah Muthiah Blood Donors Club 21 student volunteers from NSS Unit and Education Department donated blood in the Month of January 2005.

Blood donation camp 4^{th} battalion NCC Volunteers 28 students donated blood on 25^{th} February 2005.

Dr.P.Viswanathan, Dr.U. Manohar and Dr. B. Krishnaswamy, attended the workshop and Medical Education, Techniques and Methods of evaluation organized by Dr. Ethirajan, Professor and Head, Division of Community Medicine at OT lecture Hall, RMMC & H, Annamalai University dated 16th March 2005.

Dr. M. Dhanalakshmi, presented "FNAC & Biopsy Correlation of Salivary gland" in Academic Medical Science meet on 29.04.2005.

Dermatopathology meet was held on 07.04.2005 and 10 cases were discussed.

CPC held on 26.05.2005 and 5 cases were discussed from surgery & ENT Department.

Rajah Muthiah Blood Donors Club, Blood Donation orientation Talk and blood grouping camp were organized at Sivakkam Village near Chidambaram on 15.06.2005.

Youth Red Cross Society, Annamalai University, co-ordinate the programme, Dr. P. Viswanathan delivered the talk Dr. S. Sethupathy, Mr. Senthil Technical Assistant, Mr.K. Kuppusamy, Social Worker and Dr. Premkumar participated.

Dermatopathology meet was held on 14.07.2005 and 10 cases were discussed.

Blood Grouping Camp was conducted at Scred Heart Church, Nirmala Matriculation School, Chidambaram on 17.07.2005 150 members from public were grouped and ID cards were issued. Youth Red Cross, Annamalai University sponsored the grouping sera.

Dr. Lakshmana Rao, Moderated the P.G. Integral Lecture "Nutritional Anaemia" on 20.07.2005. Dr.R. Vidya Bharathy & Dr. P. Aruna participated.

Blood Donation camp to commemorate second found Pro-Chancellor Birthday was held on 5th August 2005, 20 students donated blood.

Blood Donation camp was held on $15^{\rm th}$ August 2005, to commemorate Independence Day 10 students donated blood.

Dr. P. Aruna participated in the P.G. Integral Lecture "Antiphospholipid syndrome" on 24.08.2005.

A case of "Edema-external genitalia" was discussed in CPE on 31.08.2005. Divisions of OG & Radiology participated. Dr. Vidyabharathy discussed about the surgical Pathology, Dr. P.Viswanathan moderated the session.

Blood Donation camp was held on 05th September 2005, to commemorate first found Pro-Chancellor Birthday 15 members from NSS, Annamalai University donated blood.

Dermoto Pathology meeting was held on 08.09.2005, 10 cases were discussed.

- Dr. P. Viswanathan moderated PG integrated Lecture in Blood donation Transfusion and components on 21.09.2005. Dr. Vidhyabharathy, Dr. Bindukumari, Dr. Rajasekar of Pathology department participated.
- Dr. L. Lakshmana Rao, Dr. B. Krishnaswamy and Dr. U. Manohar Acrodermatitis Enteropathica A Report of 4 cases Journal of Medical Society, Regional Institute of Medical Sciences, IMPHAL.
- Dr. L. Lakshmana Rao organized the IAPM TN-Pondy chapter met on 12.02.2005 at RMMC, Annamalai University.
- Dr. P. Viswanathan organized and conducted a workshop for Medical Professionalism of CRRIs on $28^{\rm th}$ February and $1^{\rm st}$ March at the Medical College Auditorium.
- Dr. P. Viswanathan contributed a chapter in Pathology of Leprosy for the Textbook titled "All about Leprosy" authored by Dr.PVS Prasad Professor & Head, Division of DVL.

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

Haematology Analyzer 2. Multi Headed Microscope

DIVISION OF MICROBIOLOGY

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. Y. Lakshmi Sarayu, M.D.,

Professors

- Dr. K. Prabhakar, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. V. Anandi, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. M. Jeya, M.D.,
- Dr. S. Rajendran, M.Sc., Ph.D., MABMS,
- Dr. D. Joseph P. Innocent, M.Sc. Ph.D.,
- Dr. V. Natarajan, M.D., Ph.D.,

Readers

- Dr. V. Udhya, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. G. Shanthi, M.D.,
- Dr. M.R. Suseela, M.D.,

Lecturers

Dr. S. Sasikala, M.D.,

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Dr. Y. Lakshmi Sarayu

Inspected the infrastructure facilities available at Maharaji College of Pharmacy to do Ph.D. in Microbiology at Chennai on 11.01.05.

Seminar conducted:- Lab. Diagnosis of fungal infections

Lab. Diagnosis of enteric fever

Attended the Bi-decennial Celebrations CME Programme on 19.8.2005 at OT AC lecture hall, RMMCH., Annamalai University

Attended the Guest lecture on LEPTO SPIROSIS by Dr.B.Bapiraju, Professor of Microbiology, Chennai. On 28.9.2005 at A/c lecture hall (Ground floor), RMMC.

Attended a guest lecture on 'CUATANEOUS INFECTIONS' in A/c lecture hall, (Ground floor), RMMC., A.U.(Department of Dermatology) on September, 2005.

Attended a meeting of the Staff & students members of various committee constituted to celebrate the 'CRESCENDO'2005 on 9.8.05, A/C Lecture Hall, RMMC., A.U.)

Attended the International medical Sciences Academy Annamalainagar branch unit programme on Quiz on diabetes and a CME on diabetes on July 31st 2005 Sunday) at RMMC.

Guide for 2nd year P.G. Topics: isolation and identification of Rothicilin resistance stapylococci

Guide for Ist year P.G. topic:- Identification and isolation of bacteria causing pneumonia.

Attended Academy of Medical sciences on 27.5.05

Organising CME and State level Workshop on Mycology

Dr. K. Prabhakar

Guiding a candidate for Ph.D., in the topic "The role of Enterococcus in Human infections."

Guiding a candidate for Ph.D., on the "Isolation, characterization and Molecular typing of salmonella from human infections"

Guiding a candidate for M.D., dessetation on "Isolation of group A.B haemolytic stsreptococcus and newer methods of typin of group AB haemolytic streptococcus".

Guiding a candidate for M.D., dessertation on "isolation and charcterization of E.coli in diarrhoea from children".

Attended a guest lecture on "Mechanical injuries" Dr. Sampathkumar, Prof.&HOD of F.M., SRMC, Chennai.8.10.05 at RMMC

Atteended a guest lecture on "Management of HIV infection with available facilities" on 15.9.05 at RMMC.

Attended a guest lecture on Leptospirosis by Dr. B. Bapiraju, Professor of Microbiology, Chennai on 28.9.05 at RMMC

Organized the International Medical Sciences Academy Annamalainagar branch unit programme on Quiz on Diabetes and a CME on diabetes on July 31st 2005 (Sunday) at RMMC.

Elected and serving as Executive committee member of Academy of Medical Sciences of RMMC&H.

Involved as a organizing committee member for the conduct of the CME "Computers in Medicine and Internet usage organized by the Academy of Medical Sciences on 21.8.05

Attended the general body meeting of International Medical Sciences Academy on 25th Feb. 2005 at RMMC.

Organised a guest lecture "End stage Liver diseases" by Dr. Murugan consultant Hepatologist, KJ Hospital Chennai under the auspices of International Medical Sciences at RMMC.

Organised a guest lecture "Endoscopy" by Dr. Mohankumar consultant Gasteroenterologist at RMMC.

Involved in the organization of a workshop on "Basic life support" to be organized by the Academy of Medical Sciences.

Attended the valedictory function and a Release of a book on "All about leprosy" organized by the department of Dermatology on 16th April, 2005

Attended the Bidecennial Inauguration of our revered pro-Chancellor on 13.9.05 & 14.9.05 at Annamalai university.

Delivered a guest lecture on "Opportunistic infection in HIV Patients" in a UGC refresher course organized by the Dept. of Chemical Engineering, Faculty of Engineering & Technology in 29th December 2005.

Dr. V. Anandi

Attended a Guest lecture by Dr. Krishnamurthi Srinivas on 14.2.05 Topics Mind, Brain, Music

Convener and Reception Committee in the Bi-decennial Celebrations a CME programme on 19.8.2005 at O T AC Lecture hall, RMMCH.

N SS- Youth leadership development camp for women

Organised and Co-author for 'LEPTOSPIROSIS' by Dr. B. Bapiraju, Professor of Microbiology, Chennai on 28.9.05 at RMMC.

Attended Guest lecture on "Mechanical Injuries by Dr. Sampathkumar, FM,. SRMC., Chennai on 8.10.2005 at RMMC

Attended a Guest lecture on "Acute Myocardial Infaction' by Dr. G. Elangovan, Pondicherry on 21.10.05 at RMMC., A.U.

Attended a meeting of the staff and students members of various committee constituted to celebrate the 'CRESCENDO' 2005 on 9.8.05 at RMMC, A.U.

Attended a guest lecture on "End stage Liver diseases" By Dr. Murugan Consultant hepatologist, KJ Hosopital chennai under the auspices of international medical sciences at RMMC.

Attended a meeting-Rajah Muthiah Heart Foundation "Initiative for creating TOBACCO free Educational Institution" (A Goi/WHO collaborative project) at Sastri Hall, Annamalai University.

Attended a guest lecture on 'ENDOSCOPY' by Dr. Mohankumar Consultant Gasteroenterologist at RMMC., A.U.

Medical Microbiology and its concepts for Higher Secondary education-Gurukulam School, Vadalur.

Guiding 2nd year MD on Leptospirosis.

Invited Faculty for forming Microbiology Curriculum in Master of Public Health course at National institute of Cholera and Enteric disease sponsored by WHO at New Delhi on $10,11\ \&\ 12^{th}$ August, 2005

As an invited participant, attended 'AIDS CARE CONTINUM' organized by PANSEC, Chennai, at September, 2005

Dr. M. Jeya

Applied for UGC Major Research Project scheme and received a grant of Rs.4,00,000/- for UGC Major Research project entitled "Microbial Keratitis Early etiologiczal diagnosis using newer technique on invitro, invitro study of efficacy of antimicrobial agents on them"- for a period of three years (April, 2002-April, 2005).

Delivered a guest lecture on "Cross species infections" on 03.02.2005 for the UGC sponsored Refresher course conducted by Plant Pathology. Department of Agriculture, Annamalai University.

Attended a Special lecture on recent trends in Medical Genetics on 15.03.05 at RMMC., A.U.

Attend a valedictory function & Release of book on "all about leprosy written by Dr.P.V.S. Prasad, on 16^{th} April 2005 at RMMCH

Attended a guest lecture in collaboration with IMA- Chidambaram branch on "Current Lipid Lowering Therapy" by Dr. P. Ramachandran, M.D., D.M., (Cardiologist) on 1.5.05 at RMMC., A.U.

Attended the Inauguration of PG Degree for the Year 2005.2006 on 2.5.2005 at RMMC.

Attended the CME & workshop on computers in Medicine & Internet usage on 21.8.2005 at Annamalai University.

Attended the 4th meeting of IMSA, Annamalainagar branch unit & special lecture on creative thinking in medical Education.

Attended the CME & World ANAESTHESIA DAY on 1.10.2005 at RMMCH.

Attended the Bi-decennial Celebrations & CME Programme on 19.8.2005 at RMMCH.

Attended the Guest Lecture on LEPTO SPIROSIS by Dr. B. Bapiraju, Professor of Microbiology, Chennai on 28.9.2005.

Attended the Guest lecture on LEPTO SPIROSIS by Dr. B. Bapiraju, Professor of Microbiology, Chennai on 28.9.2005 at RMMC.

Attended a Guest lecture on "ACUTE MYOCARDIAL INFACTION" by Dr.G.Elangovan, Pondicherry on 21.10.05 at RMMC., A.U.

Attended a guest lecture on CHALLENGES FACING ASTHMA CARE' on 3.10.05 at RMMC., A.U.

Attended a guest lecture on 'CUATANEOUS INFECTIONS' in, RMMC, A.U. (Department of Dermatology) on September, 2005.

Attended a guest lecture on 'ENDOSCOPY' by Dr. Mohankumar Consultant Gasteroenterologist at RMMC., A.U.

Dr. S. Rajendran

Attended a Guest Lecture on LEPTO SPIROSIS by Dr. B. Bapiraju, Professor of Microbiology, Chennai on 28.9.2005 at RMMC.

Microbiology lesson writer for the PG diploma Acupuncture.

Immunology lesson writer fro Diploma in Lab technician course.

Conducted 10 days special camp at Ramanadhakuppam and Samiyarpettai from $24^{\rm th}$ December to $2^{\rm nd}$ January 2005 at the time of Tsunami.

22.01.2005 - TOBACCO free Educational Institution – TOFREDIN NSS RALLY conducted with Medical Faculty and other faculty within University.

26.01.2005 - Release of "NSS Voluntary Blood Donors Hand Book by our Revered Vice-Chancellor, Annamalai University. More than 200 Medical Students names were enrolled during the Republic day.

Isolation Research identification & Bio typing of Vibro parahaemolyticious from Tiger Prawns for M.Phil. D.D. under Microbiology & Antibacteial activities of Herbal Mechines against Drug resistence bacterias for M.Phil, D.D.E

Co-ordination & Resource person for common wealth youth Diploma on 4^{th} and 5^{th} Dcemeber 2005 under D.D.E

Underwent training and workshop orgainsed by common wealth youth programme HRD Ministry on 24th & 25th November 2005.

Conducted Seven days Paediatric Medical camp at various villages and patients were admitted and treated at RMMC&H.

Delivered special lecture on Tsunami and other natural calamities and relief and rehabilitation work at Sendhirakillai for Engineering special camp on 20.01.05. A special camping programme was organized from 24.12.2004 to 02.012005 by NSS units V, XVI, XVII, XVIII, XXIV in Ramanadhankuppam, Samiyarpettai, Manickollai, Chinnandikuzhi, Silambimangalam of Childambaram Taluk on the theme of "Youth for Recharging of Water Resources".

Arrangement for the visit of officials immediate after the TSUNAMI attack

The Organisers and the programme coordinator Dr. D. Ilangovan immediately arranged for the visit of the M.S. (Dr. N. Chidambaram) RMMC., and the entire medial rescue team, the director (Research) (Dr.L. Kannan), Marine Biology, the District Collector (Mr.G.S. Bedi, IAS) Cuddalore district, the Assistant Collector (Mr. Rajendra Ratnoo IAS) Chidambaram TK and the Deputy Supdt., of Police (Mr. Pazhani) Chidambaram taluk for their personal assessment of the damage and advise for redressed operations. Along with the above a lot of government officials and police personnel were brought to the affected areas for immediate relief.

Action taken by NSS Team(on and after)

The following action was taken by the Team of NSS Officers and students for relief from TSUNAMI affected people of the villages. Vacating the residents-women and children-to safety viz., Cyclone relief house. Providing First aid to the affected people of Samiyarpet. Rescuing those hit by TSUNAMI hanging in trees, house tops, bushes and other places. Immediate medical relief to women and children. Collection of vessels and household property lost and handing over them to the pachayat authorities involving SHGs in relief measures. Cooking and serving of food with camp groceries to the TSUNAMI Victims and all the villagers' Collection of Fishing boats, Catamarans, nets strewen by TSUNAMI waves around the villages. Informing the NG)s about the required help, form Childambaram and Coimbatore. Burial of deal animals, birds found in the vicinity. Collection of dead bodies of those who lost their lives in TSUNAMI attack and sending them to nearby hospital for autopsy. Participation in mass burials held in the village conducting survey of missing people. Collection of food materials, medicine and cloth materials from

people of unaffected areas and supply of the same in the affected areas. The supply was worth Rs.6.00 lakhs. Arranged for immediate supply of relief materials through NGOs and other voluntary agencies, inviting panchayats for help in nearby areas. One of the Ministry officials. Mr. Karthikeyan from Chennai visited the camp spot on 1.1.05 and made personal assessment of the relief work done by the NSS A.U. as a special envoy of Mr. M. Rajamony, Youth Officer and Head Ministry of Youth affairs & sports NSS regional center Chennai-6. The programme was held in the presence of Dr. A. Subbian, Dean faculty of Arts, Dr. T. Balasubramanian, Director CAS in Marine biology and Dr. K. Vairamanickam Prof. & Head of Mathematics wing FEAT, A.U. Dr. D. Ilangovan, programme coordinator NSS, A.U. evaluated the economic survey of Tsunami loss and relevant relief given by the camping units.

RESEARCH

Guidance

One M.Phil student studying on the Isolation, Identification and drug resistance of vibrio para hemolyticus Isolated from France of Various Sources.

M.Phil student from zoology carrying out Research on the Antibacterial activities of earth worms against the reference stains and drug resistance strains of laboratory isolates.

M. Phil. student from Zoology carryingot Research on the Antigungal Activities of Earth worms.

Ph.D Candidate working on the Anti-Fungal and Anti-bacteria Activities of isolated compounds of Halophytes against reference stains and clinical isolates of various bacteria and fungus.

Registered Ph.D. Candidate under my guidance on Antimicrobial activities of Medicinal plants.

Dr. D. Joseph Pushpa Innocent

Attended the Guest Lecture on LEPTO SPIROSIS by Dr. B. Bapairaju, Prof. of Microbiology, Chennai on 28.9.2005 at RMMC.

Special lecture delivered of M.Phil Microbiology students on 30.1.05.

Delivered a guest lecture to M.Sc., Microbiology students at Vaishnav college, Madras University on Research Methodology for PG students on 19.3.05.

Submitted a Research project to UGC for a sum of Rs.20,00,000 on Infection and Immunology in Infertility on 28.6.2005.

Attended a PG seminar on Clostridium tetani presented by Dr. A.K. Sajithkhn at OT lecture hall/RMMCH., A.U.

Attended a guest lecture on "Management of HIV infection with available facilities" by Prof. R. Ganesh, Madurai.15.9.05 at A/c lecture hall, ground floor, RMMC., A.U.

Participated and delivered a lecture on ELISA Techniques in the SAP UGC Workship on ELISA dated on 2.9.05 conducted by the department of Botany, Annamalai University.

Attended PG seminar for Antibiotic sensitivity on 19.3.05

Delivered a lecture on the Clinical application of Antibodies at PSG Science College on 7.10.05 at Coimbatore.

Delivered a guest lecture on Immunology and Elisa and conducted the practicals in the IInd one workship on Elisa techniques held in the Botany department, Annamalai University.

Attended the PG seminar at RMMC on Culture media by Dr. Mohan on 26.10.05.

Attended 2 Seminars and one culture seminar conducted in our department by the PG students.

Dr. V. Natarajan

Attended a "Vilidictory Function" & Release of Book on "All bout Leprosy" written by Dr. P.V.S Prasad, on 16th April 2005 at RMMCH.

Attended a Guest lecture in collaboration with IMA-Chidambaram branch on "Current Lipid Lowering Therapy" by P.Ramachandran Cardiologist on 01.05.05 at A/c lecture hall Ground floor RMMC.

Attended a Inaguration of PG course for the year 2005.06 on 02.05.05 RMMC., A.U.

Attended the Guest Lecture on Lepto SPIROSIS by Dr. B. Bapiraju, Prof. of Microbiology, Chennai. On 28.09.2005 at RMMC.

Attended a guest lecture on "Recent advances in joint replacement" by Dr. Marthandam, Chennain 20.08.2005, at RMMC., A.U.

Attended a guest lecture on "Management of HIV infection with available facilities" by Prof. R.Genesh, Madurai-15.09.05 at RMMC., A.U.

Attended a guest lecture on "Challenges facing Asthma care" by Dr. R. Sridharan, Chenai- 03.10.05, at RMMC., A.U.

Attended a guest lecture on "Acute Myocardial infection" by Dr. G.Elangovan, Pondicherry- 21.10.05 at RMMC., A.U.

Attended a guest lecture "End stage Liver diseases" by Dr. Murugan Consultant Hepatologist, KJ Hospital Chennai under the auspices of International Medical Sciences at RMMC.

Attended guest lecture on Cutaneous infections in RMMC on September, 2005 (Department of Dermatology).

Attended a guest lecture on "ENDOSCOPY' by Dr. Mohanjumar, Consultant, Gasteroenterologist, RMMC, A.U.

Dr. V. Udhaya

Ongoing research work

Incidence of pulmonary candidiasis among HIV patients.

Proteoslytic activity of certain fungal contaminants.

Anticandidial activity of different fractions of P. Corylefolia.

Isolation and characterization of the Micro organism isolated from the sago waste and mixer of Vermicast and their effect on the conversion of these products as fertilizer.

Effect of the different Aromatic oils against superficial mycotic skin & nail infections.

A study on the curing effect of certain South Indian Medicinal Plant Crude extracts against the different types of Acne vulgaris among different age groups.

Presence of Streptococcus mutans in the Dental carries among children below 5 years age group and its effect on later stage on the Dental status of the children.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Attended the Guest Lecture on LEPTO SPIROSIS by Dr. B. Bapiraju, Prof. of Microbiology, Chennai. On 28.9.2005 at RMMC.

Attended a Lecture "MANAGEMENT OF CANCER TONGUE' on 27.10.05 at RMMC., A.U.

Attended a guest lecture on "Management of HIV infection with available facilities" by Prof. R. Ganesh, Madurai-15.9.05 at RMMC., A.U.

Attended a guest lecture on "Challenges facing Asthma care" by Dr. R. Sridharan, Chennai-3.10.05, at RMMC., A.U.

Continuing Research Guidance to the Ph.D. Scholar Dr. M. Jeya M.D., Topic: Microbial Keratitis.

Co-Guide for a Dental postgraduate student Dr. Rohit Radhakrishman to carryout dissertation work on "Effect of controlled-Release Device containing Doxycycline hyclate in the treatment of chronic periodontitis-A clinical and Microbilogical study.

Dr. G. Shanthi

Attended the Guest Lecture on LEPTO SPIROSIS by Dr. B. Bapiraju, Professor of Microbiology, Chennai. On 28.9.2005 at RMMC.

Attended a guest lecture on "Mechanical injuries" Dr. Sampathkumar, Prof. & HOD of F.M., SRMC, Chennai-8.10.05 at RMMC.

Attended a guest lecture on "Acute Myocardial infarction" by Dr. G. Elangovan, Pondicherry-21.10.05 at RMMC., A.U.

Attended a guest lecture on "Management of HIV infection with available facilities" on 15.9.05 at RMMC., A.U.

Attended a guest lecture on 'CHALLENGES FACING ASTHMA CARE' on 3.10.05 at RMMC., A.U.

Co-guide for M.Phil Biotechbnology student" Incidence of Tuberculosis in HIV patients" Discussed with HOD & Medical Supdt., & started the research work PH.D. on H. Pylori by collecting Endoscopy Biopsy specimen from ulcer patients.

Co-guide M.Phil-Biotechnology Recument gram negative pathogens in HIV patients.

Co-guide M.Phil Biotechnology Electron Microscopic studies of parasitic infections in HIV patients.

Dr. M.R. Suseela

Attended a guest lecture in collaboration with IMA-Chidambaram Branch on "Current lipid lowering therapy" by Dr. P.. Ramachandran, Cardiologist On 1.5.05 at RMMC., A.U.

Attended the Guest Lecture on LEPTO SPIROSIS by Dr. Bapiraju, Prof. of Microbiology, Chennai. On 28.9.2005 at RMMC.

Attended a guest lecture on "Management of HIV infection with available facilities "on 15.9.05 at RMMC, A.U.

Dr. S. Sasikala

Attended the Guest Lecture on LEPTO SPIROSIS by Dr. B. Bapirau, Prof. of Microbiology, Chennai. On 28.9. 2005 at RMMC.

Attended a guest lecture on "Management of HIV infection with available facilities "on 15.9.05 at RMMC., A.U.

Attended a guest lecture on 'CHALLENGES FACING ASTHMA CARE' on 3.10.05, at RMMC., A.U.

Attended a guest lecture on CTANEOUS INFECTIONS in RMMC. on September 2005, A.U. (Department of Dermatology)

Attended a guest lecture in collaboration with IMA-Chidambaram branch on "Current Lipid Lowering Therapy" by Dr. P.Ramachandran, M.D., D.M., (Cardiologist) on 1.5.05 at RMMC., A.U.

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

Automatic washer for ELISA Reader, 'BIOTECH' make, Trinity "CAPTIA" model.

DIVISION OF FORENSIC MEDICINE

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. B. Siva Reddy, M.D., D.F.M.,

Readers

Dr. Shanmugasundaram, M.D.,

Dr. Daivasigamani, M.D.,

Dr. S. Lakshmi, M.D.,

SPECIAL LECTURE

Guest Lecture on Thanatology by Dr. Bhaskar Reddy on 24.09.2005 from S.V. Medical College, Tirupati.

Guest Lecture on Mechanical injuries by Dr. Sampath Kumar, on 08.10.2005 from Ramachandra Medical College, Porur, Chennai.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

II MBBS students in batches were taken to Kamaraj Govt. General Hospital, Chidamabaram for demonstration of Medico-Legal Autopsies by Dr. V. Ramaswamy.

Arrangements are being made to take batches of students to the Forensic Science, Laboratory, Chennai to see different sections. (Seriology, Toxicology Documents, Finger Prints, Ballisticts, etc.)

Participated in the P.G. Integrated teaching programme: Brain Death.

Dr.B.Siva Reddy attended guest lecture 1.Challenges Facing Asthama Care on 03.10.2005 2. Auditory Neural Prothesis on 13.10.2005 3. Acute Myocardial Infraction on 21.10.2005 and 4. Management of EPILEPSY on 26.10.2005.

DIVISION OF COMMUNITY MEDICINE

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. N. Ethirajan, M.D.,

Professor

Dr. T.Kamal Sherif, M.D.,

Readers

Dr. Roseline Fathima William, M.D., DPH.,

Dr. P.K. Govindarajan, M.D.,

Lecturers

Dr. R.Gowthaman, M.D,

Dr. T.M. Jayasree, M.D.,

Dr. P. Kalyani, M.D.,

Dr. L.Padmavathy, M.B.B.S., D.D.,

Dr. M. Sivamani

Lecturer (S.G.) cum Statistician

Mr. A. John William Felix, M.Sc., DSADP

Mrs. V. Swarnapriya, M.A., M.Sc., (Lecturer cum MSW)

Dr. N. Srinivasan,

RESEARCH

ICMR Projects

Assessment and intervention of knowledge of University students on cancer – Short Term Student Project : Priyankur Roy, III MBBS.

Assessement of Health care – Patients perspectives – $2^{\rm nd}$ Prize winner of Academy of Medical Sciences, RMMC & H - Student Poonkuzhali, III MBBS – Guide: Dr. N. Ethirajan and Dr. N. Srinivasan.

GUEST LECTURE

Mr.John William Felix, S.G. Lecturer cum Statistician – Delivered a lecture on "Statistical Methods in Bio-chemistry" at Deivanai Ammal College of Arts & Sciences, Villupuram on $27^{\rm th}$ January 2005.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Dr. N. Ethirajan organized and conducted a Research Methodology course for Ist year MD/MS students and M.P.T. students from 22nd to August 9th 2005 in two batches. Faculty members are i) Dr. P.V.S. Prasad, Prof. of Skin and STD ii) Dr. V. Raveendran, Reader, Peadiatric Surgery iii) Dr. T.M. Jayasree, Lecturer and iv) Mr. J.W. Felix, SG. Lecturer cum Statistician, Community Medicine.

Medical Camp was conducted by the Department as a part of Bi-Decennial Celebrations o 08.09.2005 at Pitchavaram

A spirometry medical camp for COPD patients was conducted on 14.10.2005 at Urban Health Centre, Chidambaram.

CENTRAL MEDICAL LIBRARY

STAFF

Deputy Librarian

Mr. T. Varadarajan, M.A., B.Ed., M.L.I.S.

TIMING

The Central Medical Library is functioning in a separate Centralized Air Conditioned building. The Library is being kept open from 9.00 a.m. to 10.00 p.m. on all days.

BOOK DETAILS

| Total No. of Books enrolled as on date | : | 12,369 |
|---|---|--------|
| Total No. of Books added during the year 2004 | : | 648 |
| Total No. of Books received as Donation | : | 326 |
| Journals | | |
| Total No. of Journals Subscribed | : | 100 |
| Total No. of International Journal Subscribed | : | 76 |
| Total No. of National Journals Subscribed | : | 24 |
| Total No. of Non Subscribed Journals | : | 10 |
| Binding | | |
| Total No of Books Repaired | : | 103 |
| Total No of Books Binded | : | 94 |

Reprographic and Audio Visual

Library provides Xeroxing Service from 09.00 am to 10.00 pm on all working days to the Staff and Students.

| Total No. of Xeroxing Service Undertaken during the Year | : 45,861 |
|--|----------|
| Total No. of Video Cassettes available in the Library | : 52 |
| Total No. of CDs available in the Library | : 109 |

Computer Section

Total No. of records entered in the database of books : 648

Total No of records entered in database of Journals. : 25,000 Art.

The Library provides Library Automation Services and Internet Services with the help of available Computer systems, apart from that the Library also provide Scanning Services to the users.

Conference

Thiru T. Varadarajan, Deputy Librarian attended the Silver Jubilee Conference of Medical Librarians Association of India from 7th to 9th Nov. 2005 at Bangalore.

RAJAH MUTHIAH MEDICAL COLLEGE & HOSPITAL

STAFF

Medical Superintendent

Dr. N. Chidambaram, M.D.,

Deputy Medical Superintendent

Dr. S. Viswanathan, M.D., D.G.O., Ph.D.,

Assistant Medical Superintendent

Dr. V.U.Shanmugam, M.S., (E.N.T.), D.N.B. (E.N.T.),

Resident Medical Officer

Dr. P.T.Thamilarasu, M.D., D.C.H.,

Asst. Resident Medical Officer

Dr. N. Rangabashyam, M.B.B.S.,

CMO - cum - ARMOs

Dr. R. Ramasubramanian

Dr. D. Mathialagan

Dr. M.B.Chandrasekaran

Dr. P.Muraliswaran

Dr. S. Mohan

Dr. N.Subramanian

Dr. R. Pari

DIVISION OF MEDICINE

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. D. C. Arumainayagam, M.D.,

Professors

Dr. S. Balasubramaniyan, M.D.,

Dr. M. Ramakrishna Rao, M.D.,

Dr. A. Ganapathy, M.D.,

Dr. N. Chidambaram, M.D.,

- Dr. R. Umarani, M.D.,
- Dr. S.M. Rajendran, M.D.,
- Dr. M. Senthilvelan, M.D.,
- Dr. T.Sundarraj, M.D.,

Readers

- Dr. S. Sudharsan, M.D.,
- Dr. P. Vijayakumar, M.D.,
- Dr. P. Muthukumar, M.D.,

Lecturers

- Dr. I. Arun, M.D.,
- Dr. S. Selvamuthukumaran, M.D.,
- Dr. Ben Mathew Andrews, M.D.,
- Dr. A. Arunagiri, M.D.,
- Dr. L. Shankarakumar, M.D.,
- Dr. K. Sudhakar, M.D.,

RESEARCH

- Dr. D.C. Arumainayagam Ph.D. co guide for Mr. Thirumurugu Drug interact of oral diabetics.
- Dr. D.C. Arumainayagam M.Pharm guide for Miss. K. Kousalya Drug study pattern in upper respiratory track infection.
- Dr. S.M. Rajendran ICMR 1) Hematological studies in Hyperglycemi 2) Diabetes and Deafness
- Dr. S.M. Rajendran Guide for ICMR Research (Short term) on Topic: Coagulation profile in hyperglycemia, Student: Miss. Erma Aarthi, Final MBBS.
- Dr. S. Selvamuthukumran Presently registering for Ph.D. in diabetology Guiding a Medical student for ICMR.

Dr. N. Chidambaram, Dr. S. Balasubramaniyan & Dr. R. Umarani

Create Registry (completed)

Principal Investigator for the Create Registry (Clinical trial of eviparin and metabolic modulation in acute myocardial infarction treatment and evaluation) Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalai University.

This is an observational study practice patterns in acute myocardial infarction and unstable angina in India. This is co-ordinated by Dr. Saleem Yusuf Mcmaster University, Canada.

VITATOPS study (Ongoing)

Principal Investigator of an International Clinical Trial in (to be commenced shortly) Stroke / TIA – the VITATOPS study (VITAmine TO Prevent Stroke) for Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, AnnamalaiUniversity.

This is a trial examinating the efficacy and safety of multivitamin therapy in secondary stroke prevention. This trial is ongoing in around 20 countries. This has been designed and co-orindated by Stroke Unit Royal Perth Hospital Perth, Australia.

OASIS-5 (Ongoing)

Principal Investigator of an International, randomized, double- blind study evaluating the efficacy and safty of fondaparinux versus enoxaparin in theacute treatment of unstable angina or non ST-Segment elevation myocardiac infarction acute coronary syndromes

OASIS-6 (Ongoing)

Principal Investigator of an International, randomized study, evaluating the efficacy and safety of fondaparinux sodium versus control therapy and glucose-insulin-potassium infusion versus control in a broad range of patient with ST segment elevation acute myocardial infarction

Dr. N. Chidambaram

Primary Pulmonary (Hypertension Registry)

Regional Co-ordinator for Primary Pulmonary Hypertendion Registry. This Registry has been started to include patients with primary pulmonary hypertendion in the State of Tamilnadu. This study is co-ordinated by Dr.S.Shanmugasundaram and colleagues of Stanley Medical College Hospital, Chennai

Create Study (Completed)

Principal Investigator for the Create Study (Clinical trial of reviparin and metabolic modulation in acute myocardial infarction treatment and evaluation) at Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalai University.

This study is a large simple trial of 7 day treatment with low molecular weight heparin vessus placebo and acute treatment with GIK versus control in patients with suspected acute myocardial infarction. This trial is Co-ordinated by Dr.Prem pais and his team in India and Dr.Salim Yusuf and his team in Canada

Dr.N. Chidambaram & Dr.R. Umarani

The POISE study (Ongoing)

Principal Investigator of an International multicentric trial (Peri Operative Ischemic Evaluation study) conducted at Rajah Muthiah Medical College and Hospital, Annamalai University.

This is a randomized clinical trial of metoprolo versus place to in patient undergoing non-cardiac surgery at moderate to high risk of perioperative cardiac events. This trial is co-ordinated by Dr.Salim Yusuf and team from Canada

PROFESS STUDY (Ongoing)

Principal investigator of an International clinical trial Prevention Regimen for Effectively Avoiding second stoke (PRoFESS)

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Dr.M.Chenniappan, Consultant Cardiologist, Trichy, delivered a guest lecture on "ST Elevation Myocardial Infarction – Recent Guideline" at Rajah Muthiah Medical College on 29.01.2005.

- Dr. Natarajan, Chief Cardiologist, G.K.N.M Hospital, Coimbatore, delivered a guest lecture on "ECG in Two Hours" at Rajah Muthiah Medical College at 02.07.2005.
- Dr. E.S. Krishnamoorthy, Director–T.S Srinivasan Centre for Clinical Neurosciences, Chennai, Delivered a guest lecture on (a) Learning & Neuro behavioural Disorders in Children (b) Unexplained Medical Syndromes" at Rajah Muthiah Medical College and Hospital at 24.09.2005
- Dr. R. Sridharan, Asthma & Allergy Sepcialist, Chennai, delivered a guest lecture on "Challenges Facing Asthma Care" at Rajah Muthiah Medical College at 03.10.2005
- Dr. G. Elangoven, Chairman cum Managing Director, A.G. Padmavathi, S. Hospital Ltd, Pondicherry, delivered a guest lecture on "Acute myocardial Infarction" at Rajah Muthiah Medical College at 21.10.2005
- Dr. Paranjyothi, Consultant Neurologist, Pondicherry, delivered a guest lecture on "Epilepsy" at Rajah Muthiah Medical College and Hospital at 26.10.2005
- Dr. S.M. Rajendran, M.D., Prof. of Medicine, delivered a guest lecture on "Play with Intravenous Fluids" at Rajah Muthiah Medical College at 24.03.2005.

Dr. N. Chidambaram

Coordinator of a project titled "Initiative for creating No Tobacco campaign in Educational Institutions" approved by World Health Organization and Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, New Delhi.

Inaugural function of "Initiative for creating Tobacco Free Educational Institution (A GOI / WHO Collaborative project)" on 22.01.2005 at Sastri Hall, Annamalai University.

"TOFREDIN' – NSS Rally flagged off by Hon'ble Vice-chancellor from Vice-chancellor Bungalow 22.01.2005.

Fellowships awarded: Awarded Fellowship of the International Medical Sciences Academy

Dr. S.M. Rajendran

Certificate awarded as International Adviser to Textbook of Medicine, International Edition by Kumar & Clark.

Co-author "A rare neurological presentation of 12^{th} nerve palsy with vertebral artery hypoplasia".

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

Haemodialysis machine

Harris mat machine

DIVISION OF TB & CHEST

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. R. Rajanayagam, M.D., DTCD

Lecturer

Dr. J.Ram, M.D., DTCD

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Out patient's and In patient's care. Treating referred cases from other specialities Department. Registration of New cases and follow up treatment. Assisting RNTCP from Government side. Attending meetings at Chennai regarding RNTCP.

DIVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. V.D. Krishna Ram, M.D., MNAMS.,

Reader

Dr. R. Gandhibabu, M.D. (Psychiatry)

Lecturer

Dr. M. Asok Kumar, DPM, MD,

Psychiatric Social Worker

Ms. Simon Evageline Patricia

RESEARCH

(1) Phychiatric disorders and its prevalence among Chronic Urticarial Lesions. (2) A study on Epidemiology of Attempted Suicide is being carried out in the Division of Psychiatry.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Total number of out-patients treated: Old cases=6059 (Male=3402, Female=2580, Children=77), New cases =1408 (Male=702, Female=584, Children=122). Total number of in-patients treated =48(Male=40, Female=8). Inter-departmental references attended (Consultation Liaison): 374 cases. Child Guidance Clinic is being conducted on Fridays between 10 and 11 am. No. of Children attended the Clinic total No.64, Adolescent clinic is being conducted on Saturday s between 10 and 11 am. No. of Adolescent boys and girls attended the Clinic total No.39. Psycho social case work and counselling is done daily. No. of case registered and counseled total No.233. Electro Physiology reported, No. of EEG recordings done=338.

Psychotherapy sessions conducted according to patient's requirement on day today basis.

DIVISION OF DERMATOLOGY, VENEREOLOGY & LEPROLOGY

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. P.V.S. Prasad, MD., DVL.,

Professors

Dr. K. Chockalingam, MD., DVL.,

Lecturers

Dr. P.K. Kaviarasan, M.D.,

Dr. Joe Mathew Joseph, M.D.,

RESEARCH

A clinic epidemiological study of Adolescent Dermatology problems - Dr. Nandana.

A comparison between UVA & UVB therapy in cases of contact Dermatitis.

SPECIAL LECTURES

Dr. R. Ganesh, Prof. & Head, Dept. of DVL, Madurai Medical College delivered a lecture on Management of HIV infection with the available facilities on 15.09.2005.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Journal Club and Seminars are conducted periodically once a week. Dermatopathological meetings were held once a month regularly.

- Dr. P.V.S. Prasad delivered a guest lecture on 'Fever & Rash' at Tuticorin on 17.01.2005.
- Dr. P.V.S. Prasad delivered a guest lecture on Dr. Rajendran Memorial Oration at State Branch IADVL Conference at Trichy on 14.05.2005.
- Dr. P.V.S. Prasad delivered a guest lecture on Recent Trends in Dermatology, Kumbakonam, February 2005.
- Dr. P.V.S. Prasad delivered a guest lecture on Acne Management in Chennai, September 2005.
- Dr. P.V.S. Prasad delivered a lecture on Vasculitis at Ful Ford PG Clinics at Hyderabad on 28.08.2005.
- Dr. K. Chockalingam participated as Resource person in the SHAPE (STI-HIV-AIDS PREVENTION EDUCATION) programme held at
 - 1. Pondy from 14.05.2005 to 15.05.2005 for Nurses, ANM's and Midwives
 - 2. Karur from 17.06.2005 to 18.06.2005 for Pharmacists Druggists, Chemists.
 - 3. Karaikal from 30.07.2005 to 31.07.2005 for Allopathic Private Practitioners.
 - 4. Cuddalore from 02.09.2005 to 03.09.2005 for Nurses, ANM's and Midwives.
 - 5. Trichy from 07.10.2005 to 08.10.2005 for Nurses, ANM's and Midwives.

Dr.K. Chockalingam participated the training of trainers on Care Continum and ART of HIV/AIDS on 05.10.2005 at Chennai conducted by Tamil Nadu State AIDS Control Society.

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

Photo Therapy Equipment

DIVISION OF SURGERY

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. C.S. Subramaniam, M.S.

Professors

- Dr. R. Natanasabapathy, M.S.
- Dr. M. Ramanathan, M.S.,
- Dr. (Col.)M.A.S.Warrier, M.S.
- Dr. J. Kabalimurthy, M.S.
- Dr. N. Elangovan, M.S. MNAMS
- Dr. M.S. Perumal Rajan, M.S.
- Dr. R. Ramesh, M.S.
- Dr. S.K.Packiyaraj, M.S.
- Dr. C. Ramassamy, M.S.
- Dr. S. Narrendran, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S.Murugesan, M.S.

Readers

- Dr. R. Baskaran, M.S.
- Dr. T.A. Chandhralathan, M.S., FRCS,
- Dr. M. Rangarajan, M.S.

Lecturers

- Dr. G. Senthilkumar, M.S., DNB
- Dr. S. Aseer, M.S., DNB, MRCS
- Dr. J. Balamurugan, M.S.
- Dr. M. Madavan, M.S.
- Dr. A. Sambandamurthy, M.S.
- Dr. D. Sureshkumar, M.S.
- Dr. M. Senthilvelan, M.S.

RESEARCH

Dr. R Baskaran doing Ph.D., on Liver Abcess

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Conduct theory classes & Clinics for MBBS, MS., BDS., MDS, B.Pharam, M.Pharm, BPT & MPT, B.Sc(Nursing) students, Parogramme in medicine.

Sending Faculty and PGs for out side social welfare and general health camps.

WINMEDICARE conducted a CME Programme on 30.08.2005 attended by all our faculties.

DIVISION OF ENT

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. G.C. Sahoo, M.S,(ENT)

Readers

Dr. V.U. Shanmugam, M.S., (ENT), DNB,(ENT)

Dr. Ruta Shanmugam, M.S., (ENT)

Dr. R. Mariyappan, M.S., (ENT)., DLO

Lecturers

Dr. V. Nirmal Coumarie, M.S,(ENT)

Dr. Balaji Swaminathan, M.S,(ENT)

RESEARCH

| Candidate | Guide | Topic |
|----------------------------|------------------|---|
| Dr.R.Venkataramanan | Dr.G.C. Sahoo | Clinical Evaluation of Tracheostomy and its Commolication |
| Dr.Sholai Selvan | Dr.V.U.Shanmugam | Upper Aerodigestive tract malignancies- A Clinical Pathological Study |
| Dr.Sridhar | Dr.G.C.Sahoo | A Clinical Study of Effects and implication of allergic Rhinosinustics |
| Dr.Ananda Chocka lingam | Dr.V.U.Shanmugam | Role of Eustacian Tube Function in the out come of surgical management of CSOM-Safe Type. |
| Dr.N.M. Arun | Dr.G.C.Sahoo | Endoscopic DCR-Review of 50 cases |
| Mohammed Ryims | Dr.RutaShanmugam | Antihistamine & Intransal Sterioid sprays in the treatment of allergic rhinitis |
| B.J. Libi | Dr.RutaShanmugam | Drug use evaluation in tonsillitis. |

SPECIAL LECTURES

Dr.G.C. Sahoo attended special lecturer in "Vascular Lesions" delivered by Dr.P.C. Reddy from Apollo Hospsital Chennai

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Dr.G.C. Sahoo's project work "Attitudinal Study in Medical Teaching" was presented at NTTC, JIPMER.

Dr.G.C.Sahoo & Dr.V.U.Shanmugam were elected as fellow of the international Acady of Medical Science.

The best P.G. paper presentation, prestigious Gold Medical was awarded to Dr. Venkata Ramanan & Dr. Ananda Chockalingam at South Zone & IX Tamil Nadu & Pondicherry State Coonference.

- U.G. Student Mohan awarded Gold medal for paper presentation in AMS-Competitive session "An assessment of the audiological and risk factor profile of hearing impaired children, Guide: Dr.Rutashanmugam.
- U.G. Student Sangeetha was awarded the Goldmedal for Best Paper Presentation in AMS Competitive session "Endoscopic Management in Lacrimal Sinus. Guide: Dr.Balaji Swaminathan

Inauguaration of Diangnostic Nasal Endoscopy in ENT OPD.

Diabetic Deafness – ICMR Project- Sowmyasri, Guide: Dr.Balaji Swaminathan.

Dr.Rutashanmugam conducted comprehensive health checkup along with other faculties for Physically challenged children from G.V.School, Chidambaram on 15.07.20025.

Faculty from Dept. of ENT conducted Special General Health Camp organised by NSS at Maruthur Village on 05.03.2005.

Dr.G.C. Sahoo, was the Chairman of the Scientific Committee and Moderated panel discussion on U.G. Medical Educat on E.N.T. and also chaired section in the Guest Lecture.

Dr. Balaji Swaminathan awarded Gold Medal "The Prestigeous Dr.Mahadiviah Gold Medal" for the Beat Practining ENT Surgeon.

Dr. G.C. Sahoo, Dr. V.U. Shanmugam, Dr. Ruta Shanmugam, Dr. R. Mariyappan, Dr. V. Nirmal Coumare and Dr.Balaji Swaminathan

Attended a guest lecture by Dr.S. Rajasundram, "Management of Oral Cancer" on 25.01.2005

Attended guest lecture by Dr. M. Chenniappan "ST Elevation Myocardial Infarction"- Recent Guideling" on 29.01.2005.

Dr. G.C. Sahoo, Dr. V.U. Shanmugam and Dr.Balaji Swaminathan

Attended a Tamil Nadu and Pondicherry Pathology & Microbiology Association Meeting RMMC on 12.02.2005.

Dr. G.C. Sahoo and Dr. Balaji Swaminathan

Attended a "Medical Education training programme" arranged by Division of PSM.

Dr. V.U. Shanmugam, Dr. Ruta Shanmugam and Dr. Balaji Swaminathan

Attended Guest lecture by Dr. Sarth Chand from AIMS on "Genetics Update"

Dr. V.U. Shanmugam and Dr. Ruta Shanmugam

Attended Workshop "Optimising Labour Delivery" arranged by Division of Obstetrics and Gynaecology.

Dr. G.C. Sahoo, Dr. V.U. Shanmugam, Dr. V. Nirmal Coumare and Dr. Balaji Swaminathan Attended I.M.A. guest lecture on "Computer in Medicine"

Dr. V. Shanmugam attended CME "Approach to limb ischaemia" delivered by Prof. C.M.K. Reddy, Chennai

P.G. Integrated lecturer and Moderator "Epistaxis" on April 2005.

DIVISION OF OPHTHALMOLOGY

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. R. Vasudevan, M.S., D.O.,

Professors

Dr. P. Mishra, M.S. (Ophthal)

Reader

Dr. S. Manavalan, M.S., D.O

Lecturer

Dr. Kuppusamy Krishnaram, M.S., D.O

Dr. V. Sridevi, M.S., D.O

RESEARCH

Etiology and management of Secondary glaucoma – Dr. Upendra Babu Manchala and Prof. R. Vasudevan.

Post operative complications of cataract surgery- Dr. K. Rathinakumar and Prof. P. Mishra.

Cyclocrotherapy in advanced glaucoma – Dr.R.S. Vinaykumar and Prof. P. Mishra.

Bacteriology and clinicopathology of Lacrimal duct obstruction disease in adults – Dr. K. Arthi and Prof. R. Vasudevan.

Efficency of Gatifloxacin in ocular infection – Dr. Merryn and Prof. P. Mishra.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Conducted CME Programme of the TNOA-ARC in accociation with the Division of Ophthalmology, RMMC at Medical College campus of Annamalai University on 20.02.2005.

- Dr. R. Venkatesh, Consultant in Ophthalmology, Aravind Eye Hospital, Pondicherry delivered a Lecture on "Newer Trends in Management of Glaucoma".
- Dr. Ramesh, Mahatma Eye Hospital, Trichy delivered a Lecture on "Paediatric in Ophthalmology & Squint".

Medical Camp - Tsunami Disaster camp at Pichavaram on 09.01.2005

MBBS Community Orientation Programme – Screening for cataract, A door Village, Keerapalayam in Chidambaram on 20.01.2005.

Surgical Screening camp at J.K. Pattinam Village, Chidambaram on 14.02.2005

Annamalai University – NSS – Surgical Screening Eye Camp at Kanagarapattu Village Chidambaram on 16.03.2005

Annamalai University - Youth Red Cross Free Eye Camp at following places:

| 13.08.2005 - K.Adanaur |
|------------------------------------|
| 20.08.2005 - Lalpettai |
| 27.08.2005 - Ellanangore |
| 03.09.2005 - Kizhamongiladi |
| 10.09.2005 - Cuddalore |
| 17.09.2005 – Krishnapuram |
| 24.09.2005 - Karuppur |
| 01.10.2005 - Bhuvanagiri |
| 08.10.2005 – Kunjamangalthuvaikkai |
| 15.10.2005 - Sathapadi |
| 22.10.2005 - Siluvaipuram |
| 29.10.2005 – Kovilpallam |
| 05.11.2005 - Kurinjipadi |
| 12.11.2005 – Thackakadu |
| 19.11.2005 - Silambimangalam |
| 26.11.2005 - Manaveli |
| 03.12.2005 - Kanagarapattu |
| 10.12.2005 - Neyveli |
| 17.12.2005 - Krishnapuram |
| 24.12.2005 - Sivapuri |
| 31.12.2005 - Kurinjipadi |
| |

As part of Bi decennial events conducted a multispeciality screening camp at a serviceara of Rural Health Centre, Division of Community Medicine on 08.09.2005.

Attended a General Health Camp organized by NSS at Lalpet village on 01.10.2005

Attended the General Medical Camp organized by Mr.V.Singaram, Chairman Chamber of Seeds, Bhuvanagiri on 02.10.2005.

Attended the Health Mela for the year 2005-2006 sponsored by Govt. of India Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, the health camps at Srimushnam DVC Hr.School (Chidambaram M.P. Constituency) on 14.10.2005 and 15.10.2050. Dr.R.Anbumani Hon'ble Minister for Health & Family Welfare, Govt. of India will inaugurate the camp.

Attended the General Health Camp organized by NSS at Vilagam Village on 06.11.2005.

Free eye camp conducted by NSS of Annamalai University at Vilagam village on 06.11.2005 and at Agaranallur village on 27.11.2005.

DIVISION OF ORTHOPAEDICS

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. M. Balakrishnan, M.S., (Gen), M.S.Ortho

Professors

- Dr. J.B. Gnanaraj, M.S.
- Dr. A. Senthilnathan, M.S, DNB,
- Dr. Deivanga Peruma, M.S.Ortho.,
- Dr. S. Rajapandian,

Readers

- Dr. T. Radhakrishnan, M.S.,
- Dr. R. Muralidharan, M.S, Ortho.,
- Dr. S. Pandian, M.S.,
- Dr. R. Neelakrishnan, M.S.
- Dr. M. Vanasekar, D.Ortho., M.Ch.
- Dr. C.S. Krishnamoorthy, M.S,
- Dr. R. Alagappan, M.S,
- Dr. B. Kanthimathi, D.Ortho., DNB

Lecturers

- Dr. M. Anand, M.S. (Ortho)
- Dr. K.V. Jayaprakash, M.S.,
- Dr. S.M. Arvindkumar, M.S. (Ortho)
- Dr. S. Saravanan, M.S. (Ortho)

RESEARCH WORK

Surgical Management of Fracture of ankle - Dr.M. Gopinathasamy

Analysis of Conservative and Surgical Management of IVDP- Dr. A. Thirumurugan.

Fracture Both Bones for earm Comparatives study between DCP & LCDCP – Dr. S. Manikavelayutham

Management of Communicated fracture lower end of radius with Ligamentotoxis – Dr. D. Praveen

Management of AVN with Core decompression - Dr. F. Abdul Khader.

Ender's nail for fracture shaft of femur in Children - Dr. G. Nagaraj.

Comparisum of reamed Vs Unreamed nail for compound fracture of Tibia – Dr. A. Mohan Krishnan.

Management of shaft of femur with interlock nailing - Dr. Jayakrishna Reddy.

Fixation of Unstable spine fracture with Instrumentation - Dr. R. Balasubramanian.

Study of Management of Supracondylar fracture of humerus in children by percutaneous K wire Fixation – Dr. G. Rajasekaran

A Study of the Functional outcome of arthroscopy assisted ACL reconstruction using bone patellar tendon bone graft- Dr. A.K. Tharun.

Study of Fracture Nect of Femur in Children - Dr. K. Mukunth

A comparative analysis of Austin Moore heminarthroplasty visa Bipolar arthroplasty in the management of nect of femur fractures – Dr. K.S. Jaikrishnan.

Management of severely Communited and segmental fracture of long bones bridge plating method – Dr. G. Ramkumar.

Synovial fluid analysis and synovial biopsy in arthiritis – Dr. C. Chinnathurai.

Distal Femur Fracture Treatment with Retrograde Supracondylar nail – Dr. S. Kumaravel

Operative Management of Spondylolisthesis (A Retrospective & Prospective Study) – Dr. K.R. Suman

Management of Olecrananon Fracture using Tension band Wiring – Dr. Thomal Koshy

Management of Trochanter Fractures: PFN (Vs) DHS & DCS – Dr. T. Naveen Chowdary

External Fixator Application for Compound Tibial Fractures – Dr. N. Karthik

Comparative study of Plate osteosynthesis Vs Interlocking Nailing in Fracture Shaft of Humerus – Dr.A.Aravind Kumar.

SPECIAL LECTURE

Prof.Marthandam, Vice-Chancellor of Ramachandra Deemed University, Consultant, Orthopaedic Surgeon, Chennai delivered Lecture on "Recent Advances in Joint Replacement" on 20.08.2005.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Dr. A. Senthilnathan

Attended training programme for Computer Assisted Hip & Knee replacement from 30.05.2005 to 11.06.2005 at Germany. He went to two Centres-St.Vincentz Hospital, Brakel Germany and Hospital Kriskrakan Haus Sisgmaringen, Germany. He also went to Aesculap Akademic for hands on navigated hip & Knee replacement.

He delivered guest lecture on Low Back Ache at IMA, Jayamkondam branch on 31.10.2005.

Conducted free Orthopaedics camp at T. Neduncheri along with Lions Club on September 2005 with team PG students from the Department.

Received vocational award for professional excellent from Rotary Club, Chidambaram on 04.11.2005.

Dr. R. Neelakrishnan

He delivered Lecture in Vinayaka Mession Medical College, "Recent Advances in management of open fracture" in June 2005.

He delivered Lecture at Arupatai Medical College, Pondicherry on "Analysis of management of compount fracture" in Oct.2005.

Dr. Balasubramaniyam, Dr. Ivan Samuvel Devakumar, Dr. Tharun, Dr. Chinnadurai and Dr. Rajasekar, Post graduates from Ortho I Unit participated in Scientific Paper competition conducted by Academy of Medical Sciences on 16.10.2005.

Dr. Tharun, Post graduate who presented paper on "Total Hip Replacement in a 32 year old man" won second prize.

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

Arthoroscop.

DIVISION OF ANAESTHESIOLOSY

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. G.N. Pitchchaiya, M.D., D.A.,

Professors

- Dr. C. S. Praksh, M.D.,
- Dr. M. Dhakshinamurthy, M.D.,
- Dr. Abdul Samath Jawahar, M.D., D.A.,
- Dr. N.K. Sekaran, M.D.,

Readers

- Dr. S. K. Srinivasan, M.D.,
- Dr. R. Gowthaman, M.D.,
- Dr. P. Saminathan, M.D.,
- Dr. K. Ravindran, M.D., D.A.,
- Dr. Sri Palanivel, M.D.,
- Dr. A.R. Abdul Samad, M.D., D.A.,
- Dr. K.R. Vasanthakumar, M.D., D.A.,
- Dr. N. Maharajan, M.D., D.A.,
- Dr. D. Saravanan, M.D., DNB

Lecturers

- Dr. C. Dhanasekaran, M.D., D.A.,
- Dr. C. Shanmugam, M.D.,
- Dr. P. Ramachandran, M.D.,
- Dr. Gnanakumar, M.D.,
- Dr. Dharmesh Agarwal, M.D.,

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Attended Guest lecture by Dr.G.N. Pitchchaiya on Basics in Anaesthesia to Obstetricianas in the CME organized by Dept.of O&G RMMCH on 30.08.2005.

Attended Guest lecture by Dr.G.N. Pitchchaiya on Pain management in the IMA – Myladurai on 20.02.2005.

Conducted CME on scope and safety of Anaesthesia in present day context at RMMC & H, Annamalainagar: World Anaesthesia Day was celebrated. Prof. Dr. Ravishankar from Pondicherry delivered the lecture on 18.10.2005.

Conducted CME on Nasal Intubatiuon Techniques and Blood loss Assessment and management at RMMCH on 12.09.2005.

Conducted CME and Live Workshop on Regional nerve blocks, Prof. Dr. Nayak from Cuttak, workshop at RMMCH on 19.06.2005.

- Dr. G.N. Puitchchaiya & Dr. C.S. Prakash A comparison of lignocaine with esmolol in attenuation the cardio-vascular response during laryngoscopy and tracheal intubation accepted for puplication.
- Dr. C.S. Prakash delivered a gust lecture on drowning a near drowning at the State Anaesthesiologists Conference at Yercard on July 2005
- Dr. C.S. Prakash Conducted a Quiz Programme at the South Zone Conference of Anaesthesiologists at Trivandrum on August 2005
- Dr.C.S. Prakash attented the International Medical specialities Academy conference at Jaiypur on October 2005.
- Dr.N.K. Sekaran, Dr.C.S. Prakash, Dr. P. Swaminathan & Dr. Dhakshinamoorthi as a faculty member for programme on Basic life support at Annamalainagar at 13.11.2005.
- Dr.C.S. Prakash conducted a Quiz Parogramme in the National Conference of ISA on 29.12.2005 at Kolkata.
- Dr.P. Swaminathan attented State conference Hillcon 2005 at yercaud on 16^{th} to 17^{th} July 2005.
- Dr.N.K. Sekaran and Dr.P. Swaminathan attented CME on Modern concepts in Anaesthesia practice at RMMCH on 18 October 2005.
- Dr.C. Dhansekaran delivered lecture on Anaesthesia for general Practioner at IMA on Mayiladuthurai at 20.12.2005. Anaesthesiology for small hospital setup Panelist at IMA on Chidambaram, Spinal Use of non-local anaesthestic agent at ISA on Erode, Cardio pulmonary resuscitation CME Programme at cuddaore.
- Dr.C. Dhanasekaran attented a guest lecture Anaesthesia for fasscio maxillary surgeries International trauma anaesthesi and critical care society India chapter at chennai on October 2005.
- Dr.C. Dhanasekaran as a faculty member BLS workshop Academy of Medical Science RMMCH on 13.12.2005.

DIVISION OF RADIOLOGY

RADIO-DIAGNOSIS

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. M. Sivakkolunthu, M.D.,

Professors

Dr. V.P. Narayanan, M.D. (Radiology) D.M.R.D., (Emeritus Professor)

Dr. Y. Thiruvarul, M.D.,

Dr. V. Vallinayaki, M.D.,

Dr. B.R. Ramadoss, M.D.,

Dr. M.R. Balachandran Nair, M.D.,

Readers

Dr. K. Sethu, M.D.,

Dr. V. Samundeeswari, M.D.,

Dr. G. Balachandran, M.D., DNB

Dr. S. Alagappan, M.D., DNB

Dr. P. Kumar, M.D., DNB

Lecturers

Dr. P. Muthiah, M.D.,

Dr. M. Adaikkappan, D.M.R.D., D.N.B., Ph.D.,

Dr. Rajesh Antony, M.D.,

Dr. Vipin Mathew, M.D.,

Dr. C. Santhosh, M.D.,

SPECIAL LECTURE

Prof. Dr. Danial, PIMS, Pondicherry delivered Lecture on "Interventional Radiology" during 19th February, 04th March, 19th March and 02nd April 2005.

Prof. Dr. Chidambaranathan, Apollo Hospital, Chennai delivered the following Lectures:

| Date | Topic |
|----------|--|
| 29.03.05 | Bone Tumours Case Discussion |
| 10.04.05 | C.T. and MRI in GIT |
| 07.05.05 | DNET, ABPA - Fungal Infection & Annular Pancreas |
| 02.06.05 | Magnetic Resonance Colangio Pancretography |
| 23.06.05 | Lymphoma of the Stomach |
| 30.07.05 | MRI of White Matter Diseases |

| Date | Topic |
|----------|--|
| 11.09.05 | Interesting cases in CT & MRI |
| 16.10.05 | MRI Staging of Gynaec Malig. & Case Discussion |
| 18.12.05 | MRI of Vterine Malignancies |

Dr.Govindan delivered a special lecture on "Plain X-Ray Skull in Neurological Disorders on 25.09.05

OTHER ACTIVITIES

The Staff and Post Graduates attended the Conference:

| Date | Topic |
|----------------|-------------------------------|
| 19- 27.01.2005 | Helical C.T. Conference |
| 10- 21.02.2005 | Fetal Echo |
| 27- 28.08.2005 | Interventional Procedure |
| 29.09.2005 | Acoustic Conference |
| 30.09.2005 | Target |
| 01- 03.10.2005 | C.T. Inverventional Radiology |
| 12- 17.10.2005 | Mumbai Ultrasound course |

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

Philips - Model M X 8000 Dual Slice CT Scanner

RADIOTHERAPY

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. R. Sampath, MD, (Radiotherapy) DMRT

RESEARCH

Chemotherapy Regime for "Coloo Rectal Cancer" consisting of 5 Flurouracil + Levamazole trial is done to evaluate the response – post operatively in Duke B & C patients.

SPECIAL LECTURE

Prof. Rajasambandam delivered Lecture on "Para nasal sinus tumer & Management in February 2005

Dr. Alex delivered lecture on "Chemo Management of "Ovarian Melignancy" in July 2005.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Chemo Management of Malignent cases in the following categories were advised and monitored as "In-Patients", Pre-operative & Post-operatice case requiring RT were referred to nearby centre.

| ICD Code | Classification(Site/System) | No.of cases |
|-----------------------------|--|-------------|
| Malignancy – Parimary sites | , | |
| C00 | Lip, Cheek, Tongu, Alveolu | 05 |
| C10 | Oropharynx, Paranasal Sinus | 03 |
| C13 | Hypopharynx, Maxillary Sinus, Eye ball | 02 |
| C32 | Larynx | 02 |
| Gastronintestional Function | | |
| C15 | Esophagus | |
| C16 | Stomach | |
| C18 | Colon | 68 |
| C22 | Liver | |
| C25 | Pancreas | |
| C20 & C21 | Rectum, rectosigmoid junction & anus | 4 |
| C23 & C24 | Gall bladder and extrahepatic bile ducts | |
| C26 | Other all ill-defined sites within the digestive organs and peritoneum | 1 |
| C38 | Pleura | - |
| C41 | Bone & articular cartilage | 3 |
| C50 | Female breast | 137 |
| C53 | Cervix | 43 |
| C55 | Body of Uterus | 1 |
| C56 | Ovary and other uterine adnexa | 38 |
| C60 | Penis / Testis | 1 |
| C67 | Bladder | 2 |
| C64 | Kidney | 3 |
| C73 | Thyroid gland | 1 |
| C76 | Un Known sites | 13 |
| C81 | Hodgkin's disease | 2 |
| C91 | Lyphoid and hitocytic tissue (NHL) | 2 |
| C90 & C88 | Multiple myeloma & immunoproliferative neoplasms | 1 |
| C92 | Myeloid leukemia | 1 |
| C78 | Respiratory, digestive systems (from other primary areas) | 8 |
| C79 | Other specified sites | 2 |

MALIGNANCY - PRIMARY SITES AND SECONDARIES

| System | No.of cases |
|---|-------------|
| Head & Neck Region | 11 |
| Abdomen Region, Pelvic | 72 |
| Breast and Bone | 140 |
| Cervix, ovary and other uterine adnexa | 83 |
| Lymphoma / Leukemia | 02 |
| For Chemotherapy (%) and Total Nos. | 37% (114) |
| For refer to higher center (%) and Total Nos. | 63% (194) |

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

Teletherapy Machine for Co⁶⁰

T.P.S. for Brachy, Teletherapy

Remote after loading with Ir¹⁹²

Simulator

DIVISION OF PHYSICAL MEDICINE AND REHABILITATION

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. U. Nandakumaran Nair, M.B.B.S., DPMR., MNAMS, (on LLP)

Dr. P.G. Chandrasekharan Nair, MS, DPMR., (from 24.08.2005)

Professor

Dr. V.K. Mohandas Kurup, M.B.B.S., DNB., DPMR, MNAMS

Lecturers in PMR

Dr. Biju Gopinath, M.D., DNB,

Dr. P.H. Ramaswamy, M.B.B.S., DNB(PMR).,

Dr. P.C. Austin, M.B.B.S., D.Ortho., DNB(PMR).,

Lecturers in Physiotherapy

Mr. T. Parthiban, B.Sc., MPT

Ms. A.N. Sivagama Sundari, MPT

Mr. V. Swaminathan, MPT

Mr. P. Balaji, MPT

Ms. M. Malathy, MPT

Mr. P. Ravichandran, MPT

Mr. C. Chandrakumar, MPT

Mr. S. Viswanathan, MPT

Mr. P. Karthikeyan, MPT

Ms. N. Meena, MPT

Senior Physiotherapist

Mr. G. Ramakrishan, DPT

RESEARCH

The Division of PMR is one of the sites for an ongoing International multi-center study sponsored by Ms. Sanofis – Aventis Inc., and conducted by Quintiles (India) Pvt. Ltd., Bangalore. This study is a Phase-II clinical trial to find out the efficacy and dosage of a new molecule in Chronic Spinal Cord injury patients.

A study on three parameters of Lung function amoung students in relation to Body Mass Index,

Low Back pain in Pregnancy

Efficacy of Massage therapy in patients with Low Back Pain

Traditional treatment versus manipulation therapy in the treatment of Lateral Epicondilitis.

Seated postural control measure in saddle versus flat seating amoung children with Cerebal Palsy.

Effect of Static stretching on Sagittal Plane Lumbar mobility in Asymptomatic females.

SPECIAL LECTURE

A Guest lecture cum demonstration on latest developments in Prosthetics and Othotics was conducted by Ms.Endolite Ltd., Chennai on 23.09.2005.

Dr. U. Nandakumar Nair gave a guest lecture on "Rehabilitation of Cerebral Palsy" during the Kerala state conference of Orthopaedic surgeons held at Kozhikode on $3^{\rm rd}$ February 2005.

Dr.U. Nandakumar Nair gave a lecture on "Ethics and Rehabilitation" during the Annual National Conference of Indian Association of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation hosted by NIMHANS, Bangalore from 26th to 30th January 2005and chaired a Scientific session. He was re-elected as the General Secretary of the Association for another term.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Community Programme

Division of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation conducted a Community Based Rehabilitation (CBR) programme for the last two years. Five villages namely, Kavarapattu, Killai, Mudasalodai, Thavarthampattu and Thirunaraiyur are adopted under this scheme. Staffs from the division are visiting each of these villages weekly once and providing rehabilitation services.

Three MPT Students attended the State level conference organized by Vel.R.S.College of Physiotheraphy at Chennai on 25th November 2005. The Scientific paper presented by Mr.K.Deivendran was awarded the Second prize.

Sports Meet

The Annual sports meet of the staff & students of PMR was conducted from 13.08.2005 to 20.08.2005.

Eighteen of our students accompanied by Ms. M. Malathy, Mr. T. Parthiban & Ms.Maya A Nair attended the "Physio Millennium III" organized by Goutham College of Physiotherapy, Bangalore on 11th February 2005. Our team secured first prize in Paper presentation and second prize in Cultural Programme.

This year five thousand two hundred season's greeting cards where made from drawings of children with Disabilities attending Division of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation. The income generated is maintained as a "Welfare Fund for Rehabilitation of Children with Disability" and used for their welfare measures.

LIBRARY ACTIVITIES

We are maintaining a Department library with 150 books for quick reference by staff & students. A computer is also available in the library for the exclusive use by students.

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

Posturograph

DIVISION OF PAEDIATRIC SURGERY

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. P. V. Hayavadana Rao, M.S., M.Ch.,

Reader

Dr. V. Raveenthiran, M.S., M.Ch.,

Lecturer

Dr. S. Cenita

ACHIEVEMENTS OF THE DEPARTMENTS

Three newborn babies with tracheo-esophagel fistula- a complex malformation-survived major surgical correction. This is the first time that such cases survive at RMMCH

A new born with Gastroschisis-a condition in which abdominal wall will be absent at birth exposing intestines-survived silo treatment. This is the second of its kind to survive at RMMCH.

For the first time a 2 year old girl with cloaca-a severe malformation in which the anus, vagina and urinary passage are fused to gether – was successfully operated. The surgery lasted for more than 9 hours.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

- Dr. P.V. Hayavadana Rao was the chairman of Association of Tamilnad and Pondicherry pediatric surgeons.
- Dr. V. Raveenthiran is chosen for the prestigious "Appollo Award of Merit for Promising Youg Doctor" for the year 2005.
- Dr. V. Raveenthiran has been elected as the Honorary Secretary cum treasurer of the Association of Tamil Nadu and Pondicherry pediatric surgeons.

- Dr. V. Raveenthiran has been elected to the post of executive committee member of the Indian Association of Pediatric Surgeons.
- Dr. V. Raveenthiran won the British Medical Association prize for the best paper published in the student British Medical Journal (sBMJ).
- Dr. V. Raveenthiran delivered a CME guest lecture entitled "Are routine investigations necessary before elective surgery?" on 27th October 2005 at the national conference of Indian Association of Pediatric Surgeons held at Bangalore.

DIVISION OF PLASTIC SURGERY

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. S. Mishra, M.S., M.Ch., DNB,

RESEARCH

Liposuction for lymphodema of the limb due to filariasis.

Low negative pressure suction for reducing lymphodema of the limb due to filariasis.

A new test for demonstrating action of FDS (plexor Digitorum superfacials)

A distally based cross finger flap.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Operating routine & emergency cases.

DIVISION OF NEURO SURGERY

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. S.V. Jothi Ramalingam, M.S., M.Ch.,

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Neuro Surgery Done – Total Cases – 42 (Elective Surgeries 26 and Emergency Surgeries - 16)

Outpatient Total Cases - 2308 (Old cases 1133 and New cases 1175)

Inpatient Total Cases - 260

Integrated Lectures on Head Injury given to Post graduate of RMMCH.

DIVISION OF UROLOGY

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. S.M. Jayakar, M.S., M.Ch. (Urology), FRCS

RESEARCH

Renal Stone

SPECIAL LECTURES

Diphalls, Squamns Carcinoma Bladder

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Surgical work in O.T. on Tuesday, Thursday & Saturday Out Patient work on Monday & Friday.

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

Diathermy Unit

DIVISION OF PAEDIATRICS

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. S. Ramesh, M.D., D.C.H.,

Professors

- Dr. C. Kamaraj, M.D., D.C.H.,
- Dr. S. Murugan, M.D., D.C.H.,
- Dr. K. Sanjeevi, M.D., D.C.H.,
- Dr. M. Subramanian, M.D., D.C.H.,
- Dr. P.T. Tamizharasu, M.D., D.C.H.,
- Dr. J. Sundarapandian, M.D., D.C.H.,
- Dr. M. Manivasagam, M.D., D.C.H., M.Sc. (Nutrition)

Readers

- Dr. P. Soundararajan, M.D.,
- Dr. G.Sivaprakasam, M.D., D.CH.,
- Dr. C.S. Balachandran, M.D., D.CH.,
- Dr. K.Pandian, M.D., D.CH., D.M. (Neuro)
- Dr. R. Balu, M.D., D.CH.,
- Dr. N. Vijayasarangan, M.D.,

Lecturers

- Dr. N. Manikandan, M.D.,
- Dr. C. Balaji, M.D.,
- Dr. T. Madhubalan, M.D.,
- Dr. T.R. Gopinath, M.D.,
- Dr. Y.U. Harish Chandra, M.D.,

RESEARCH

Phenotype & Karyotype in down's syndrome - Dr.S.Chidambaranathan

Study of clinical signs and symptoms of acute rheumatic fever in children with Echocardiographic correlation.-Dr.A.Pravin Asir

Outcome of newborn with meconium stained amniotic fluid - Dr.S.Narendiran Etiological factors and clinical profile of respiratory distress in newborns-Dr. Naveen Ravipati Clinical evaluation of haematuria with speical reference of serum C3 level-Dr. V. Parthasarathy

Evaluation of focal convulsion in correlation with CT Scan in children between 1-12 years - Dr.S.Ganesan

Study of acute bacterial meningitis in childhood - Dr.A.Manikandajothi @ Senthil

To evaluate the role of use in high risk new born and to assess the neuro development upto six months- Dr.T. Thiagarajan

Poisioning in children - clinical profile and outcome in RMMCH - Dr. A.S. Kumar

Clinical evaluation and management of first attack of urinary tract infection - Dr. M. Venkatesh

The role of precutaneous liver biopsy in establishing the diagnosis of chronic liver disorder - R. Anil kumar shetty

Psychological problems among adolescents in a rural set up - Dr. D. Vijay Prakash Hematological parameters in pre school children with special reference to pattern of anaemia Dr. B. madhan

Incidence and prevalence of dermatological problems in pediatric age group and in depth stud of rare cases - Dr. N. Bhavanarayana

The incidence of meningitis in neonates with septicemia - Dr. Sunu Cherian braham

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Cuddalore District Branch of Indian Academy of Pediatrics was given the Best District Branch Award in the District Branch with a Medical College Category during the National Conference of Indian Academy of Pediatrics held at Kolkotta between 6th and 9th January 2005.

Attended C.M.E. Programme Lectures given by Dr. Natchiyappan, M.S., Mch.,

Consultant C.T. Surgeon, Pondicherry, Dr. Premsekar, Pediatric Cardiologist, International Centre for Cardio Thoracic and Vascular Disease, Chennai, Dr. Chenniappan, Consultant Cardiologist, Trichy at Pediatric Cardiology, RMMC on 29th January 2005.

Attended Easy Fem Vaccine Trial training Programme at Chennai on 29.06.2005 - Dr.Chidambaranathan – Postgraduate, Mrs.Shanthi – Staff Nurse Mrs.Kichenaveni- Social Worker & Mr.Selvam - Lab Technician

Attended on Neonatology Guest Lecture given by Dr. Lalitha Krishnan, Neonatologist, Chennai on 02.07.2005 at Pediatric Department and Mr. Rajesh, Software Engineer (M/s. Lark Scientific Solutions (P) Ltd.,) Training for doctors in the computer management of Pediatric Case / Records.

ORS Day & Teen's Day celebration on 01.08.2005. Breastfeeding celebration on 02.08.2005 to 08.08.2005. Children's Day Celebration on 14.11.2005.

Regional Conference of IAP TamilNadu State on "Protocols in Pediatrics" on 18.09.2005.

Public Meeting on Child Health and Open House in Health Problem of Children at Chidambaram Town on 18.09.2005.

Dr. Indirabai Endowment Prize Examination conducted by Pediatric department on 21.09.2005 Dr. Srinivasan, Final M.B.B.S. Student was the winner.

Dr. B.R. Nammalwar delivered a the Guest Lecture on Pediatric Nephrology on 08.10.2005.

An interaction with the Pediatric Cardiologist of Frontier Lifeline International centre for Cardiovascular Diseases at Chennai thro telemedicine facility provided by A & T telemedicine solution. Dr.S.Chidambaranathan postgraduate of the Department presented a Congenital Heart Disease to the Cardiologist. All the faculty and postgraduates of the division participated in the discussion. Dr.Premsekar gave a lecture on Recent Advances in Pediatric Cardiology. Dr.M.Ramanathan, Dean, faculty of Medicine participated in the programme on 14.10.2005.

Dr. S. Ramesh attended the triple function "Teacher Training Programme" for detection of Eye disorder in school children on 19.10.2005. He also attended the C.M.E at Vaideeswaran Koil on 17.07.2005. Also attended the one day seminar on Health and Nutrition organize by the NSS of the Annamalai University on 23.10.2005 and gave a guest lecture on "Child Health Nutrition"

Dr.S.Murugan & Dr.C.S.Balachandran attended the C.M.E at Vaideeswaran Koil on 17.07.2005.

The following are the case reports presented in ANATCON – 2005 held at Annamalai University on 17th & 18th September 2005. Total of 30 case reports are presented by undergraduate students, which is guided by faculty members from Division of Pediatrics & Anatomy. Out of 30 presentations made, 3 papers won Dr.Leela Krishnamorthy best best paper award. The best papers are:

Vasanthi V., Chidambaranathan S., Arulmoli R. and Murugan S. Morquio's syndrome

Jaiganesh D., Chidambaranathan S., Arulmoli R. and Ramesh S. Edward syndrome

Sangeetha K., Chidambaranathan S., Muniappan V. and Amelia Radhakrishana A.

The following are the topics of presentations made:

S.No Authors Paper Topic C. Reena Sherene, S. Chidambaranathan, V. Facial nerve paralysis Muniappan & Murugan S. K. Balaganesh, S. Chidambaranathan & Erb`s Palsy P. Soundararajan

| S.No | Authors | Paper Topic |
|------|--|-----------------------------------|
| 3. | Sunayana Srinivasan, S.Chidambaranathan, J.P.Gunasegaran & P. Soundararajan | Colloidion Baby |
| 4. | P.V. Uday Prasad, S. Chidambaranathan, J.P. Gunasegaran & P.T. Thamizharasu | Hirschprung's disease |
| 5. | Archana Sudhakar, S.Chidambaranathan & P.T. Thamizharasu | Sacro-coccygeal teratoma |
| 6. | A. Dhivya, S. Chidambaranathan & A. Radhakrishna | Congenital hydrocephalus |
| 7. | S. Shylaja, S. Chidambaranathan, V.Muniappan & A. Radhakrishana | Anophthalmos with ankyloblepharon |
| 8. | A. Sheela, S. Chidambaranathan, V.Muniappan & M. Subramanian | Eventration of the diaphragm |
| 9. | Priyankur Roy, S. Chidambaranathan, R.Arulmoli & S. Ramesh | Acardiac Parabiotic Twins |
| 10. | M. Vidhya, S. Chidambaranathan, R.Arulmoli & S. Ramesh | Duchenne muscular dystrophy |
| 11. | V. Vasanthi, S. Chidambaranathan, R.Arulmoli & S. Murugan | Morquio's syndrome |
| 12. | V. Ram Kumar, S. Chidambaranathan T.K. Balaji & P.T. Thamizharasu | Rachischisis |
| 13. | D. Jaiganesh, S. Chidambaranathan, R.Arulmoli & S. Ramesh | Edward syndrome |
| 14. | O. Annamalai, S. Chidambaranathan & R. Balu | Hypospadiasis |
| 15. | P. Pandiyan, S. Chidambaranathan, V.Muniappan & C.S. Balachandran | Meckel Gruber syndrome |
| 16. | Joseph Johnson, S. Chidambaranathan, R. Arulmoli & S. Murugan | Encephalocele |
| 17. | V. Arul, M. Pradeep Kumar & S. Ramesh | Fetus Papyraceous |
| 18. | P. Sureshraj, S. Chidambaranathan & M.Subramanian | Crouzons syndrome |
| 19. | P.S. Divya, S. Chidambaranathan & C.S.Balachandran | Tetrology of Fallot |
| 20. | T. Sangeetha, S. Chidambaranathan, R.Arulmoli & S. Murugan | Down's syndrome |
| 21. | S. Zinnia, S. Chidambaranathan & P.Soundararajan | Hypertrophic pyloric stenosis |

| S.No | Authors | Paper Topic |
|------|--|--|
| 22. | M.Natarajan, S. Chidambaranathan, S.Rajasankar & R. Balu | Developmental dysplasia of hip joint |
| 23. | S. Soundarya Varshini, K.M. Sujatha, R.Arulmoli & S. Murugan | Dandy – Walker malformation |
| 24. | A.Suraj Narasimhan, S.Chidambaranathan, S.Rajasankar & R.Balu | Congenital aortic stenosis |
| 25. | C.Balaji, S.Chidambaranathan, V.Muniappan & S.Ramesh | Struge Weber syndrome (Encephalotrigeminal angiomatosis) |
| 26. | B. Rohini, S.Chidambaranathan & M.Subramanian | Arnold Chiari malformation |
| 27. | V. Ramya Maduri, S.Chidambaranathan, R.Arulmoli & A. Radhakrishana | Achondroplasia |
| 28. | V. Kirupa, S.Chidambaranathan, R.Arulmoli & C.S. Balachandran | Osteogenesis Imperfecta |
| 29. | M.Sadhya, S. Chidambaranathan, & M.Subramanian | Meningocele |
| 30. | K.Sangeetha, S.Chidambaranathan, V.Muniappan & A. Radhakrishana | Amelia |

The following are the papers presented in Monthly Academy of Medical sciences held in Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital by Post graduates of Division of Pediatrics:

| Month | Authors | Paper topic |
|-----------|---|---|
| April | J.Saravanan, S.Murugan, A.Radhakrishna | Influence of Socio demographic & biochemical factors on scorpion sting envenomation in children |
| May | S.Chidambaranathan, A.Radhakrishna | Meckal Gruber Syndrome – A Case Report |
| June | M.Pradeep Kumar, J.Saravanan, S.Ramesh | Myasthenia gravis – A Therapeutic trail with Neostigmine |
| July | S.Narendran, M.Pradeep Kumar, S.Ramesh | Fetus Papyraceous – A Case Report |
| August | M.Venkatesh, S.Chidambaranathan, C.SBalachandran, S.Murugan | Familial Shor Stature – A Case Report |
| September | V.Arul (CRRI), S.Chidambaranathan, S.Ramesh | Waardenberg Syndrome – A Case Report |

Academy of Medical Sciences Annual Best Paper Competition - 2005

The following are the papers presented in the competition held on 15.10.2005 & 16.10.2005. Two Prizes have been won in this year. Second prize by Mr. Priyankur Roy in UG case reports & Second Prize by Dr. Pradeep kumar in PG Original articles. Department of Pediatrics also got the award for presenting maximum number of papers presented in this competition:

| S.No | Title | Authors | Prize |
|------|--|---|-----------------|
| 1. | Krabbe disease – a case report | PRIYANKUR ROY, S. Chidambaranathan, S. Ramesh | Second Prize |
| 2. | Assessment of weight in congenital heart disease in children | C. REENA HERENE, S. Chidam- baranathan, P. Soundar Rajan | Second Prize |
| 3. | A Study on Diabetic ketoacidosis in Children | M .VIDHYA, S. Chidambara- nathan, M. Subramaniyan | Second Prize |
| 4. | CSF changes in febrile convulsions | K. BALAGANESH, S. Chidambaranathan, S. Murugan | Second Prize |
| 5. | A Study on Neonatal Convulsion | M.SADHYA, S. Chidambara- nathan, S.Ramesh | Second Prize |
| 6. | Microbiological evaluation of Neonatal Sepsis | V.RAMYA MADURI, S. Chidam- baranathan, P. Soundar rajan | Second Prize |
| 7. | Study on aspiration pneumonia in newborn and children | D. JAIGANESH, S. Chidambara- nathan, A. Radhakrishna | Second Prize |
| 8. | Role of mantoux test and accelerated BCG in the diagnosis of primary complex | O. ANNAMALAI, S. Chidambaranathan, S.Murugan | Second Prize |
| 9. | Microbiological Evaluation of Urinary tract Infection | S. ZINNIA, S. Chidambaranathan C.S.Balachandran | Second Prize |
| 10. | Etiology and outcome of respiratory distress in newborn | A.DHIVYA, S.Chidambaranathan S.Ramesh | Second Prize |
| 11. | Familial Short Stature - Case Report | S.T.PRASAD, S. Chidambara- nathan, C.S. Balachandran S. Murugan | Second Prize |
| 12. | Mercury poisoning in newborn | M. PRADEEP KUMAR S.Chidambaranathan, S.Ramesh | Second Prize |

EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED

Ventilators, Phototherapy & Multichannel Monitors.

DIVISION OF OBSTETRICS & GYNAECOLOGY

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. S. Viswanathan, M.D., D.G.O., Ph.D.,

Professors

- Dr. Meenambal, M.D., D.G.O.,
- Dr. M. Induvadani, M.D., D.G.O.,
- Dr. Biswajit Chakravarthy, M.D., D.G.O.,
- Dr. M.S. Punam, M.D.,
- Dr. K. Lavanyakumari, M.D.,
- Dr. K. Latha, M.D.,
- Dr. Marina Packiaraj, M.D.,

Readers

- Dr. Brindha, M.D., D.G.O.,
- Dr. Rekha Sudhakar, M.D., D.G.O., D.N.B.,
- Dr. Geetha Rajan, M.D., D.G.O., D.N.B.,
- Dr. K. Padmini, M.D., D.G.O.,
- Dr. Subrat Panda, M.D.,
- Dr. A. Malliga, M.D.,

Lecturers

- Dr. T. Tharangini, M.D.,
- Dr. T. Harini, M.D.,
- Dr. Indira Thirumurugan, M.D.,
- Dr. M. Malathy, M.D.,
- Dr. Menmozhi, M.D.,
- Dr. K. Sudha, M.D.,
- Dr. T. Ramya, M.D.,

OTHER ACTIVITIES

February

Internal Audit Meeting held on O.G seminar Hall. P.G's and Staff's Meeting conducted by department of Ob & Gy on Friday.

Prof Dr. S. Viswanathan, attended the training programme on Bio – Medical Waste Management at Hydrabed for the period from 1.2.2005 to 5.2.2005.

Prof. Dr.S. Viswanathan, attended the UGC seminar, conducted by Department of Mec. Eng.Annamalai University and delivered Key note Address on "Hell to Heaven" and "Lecture on Bio Medical Over View".

MAY

Special Lecture - Motivation and Opportunity for +2 science group students - by Dr. S. Viswanathan.

Prof. Dr. S. viswanathan attended the Values Development training programme at Shantivan Mount Abu, Rajasthan.

JUNE

Prof Dr. S. Viswanathan attended the Values Development training programme at Shantivan Mount Abu, Rajasthan. Dr. S. Viswanathan delivered a Special Lecture On Healing Touch at RMMC., Annamalai University.

Post Graduates attended Rapid Revision Trainning Programme at Chennai, Institute of OG from June 14th.

Prof. Dr. S. Viswanathan, delivered a special lecture in CME programme on "Bio Medical Waste Management" at Madurai on June 27th.

Staff's and PG's were attended in progress in Obstetrics and Gynecologyat Mylopore, Chennai. (Dr. Kalyani Memorial Hospital).

Dr. K. Lavanya Kumari attended workshop at Chennai. (Uro _ Gynaec)

JULY

- Dr. S. Viswanathan delivered the Special Lecture On Stage's of Labour "Active Management "conducted by Dept of Nursing.
- Dr. S. Viswanathan delivered the Special Lecture on "Mind Body Medicine" for first year Medicine students.
- Dr.S. Viswanathan delivered the Special Lecture on "Stress Management" conducted by Dept of Nursing.
- Dr. S. Viswanathan delivered the special Lecture on "Hell to Heaven" for nursing staff RMMCH
- Dr. S. Viswanathan, Dr. R. Mahalakshmi Presented a case of "Vulval Cancer" in the Academy of Medical Science at RMMC, Annamalai University.

AUGUST

Post Graduate students attended Infertility Training Programme at Chennai. Conducted 25 CME for Bi-decennial celebration.

SEPTEMBER

Conducted Rakki celebration to all hospital workers in collaboration with Center for Yoga studies Departmental audit meeting on 10.09.2005

Conducted one day symposium on Application of spirituality in education in collaboration with CAS marine biology & center for yoga studies on 16.09.2005

Delivered a guest lecture entitled "Essential skills for doctors" 28^{th} annual conference of association of anatomists on 17.09.2005

Keynote address and guest of honor and attended the "Regional conference on today protocols in pediatrics on 18.09.2005".

Prof. Dr. S. Viswanathan made as a committee member for PG diploma in Yoga therapy, Pondicherry University and attended the meeting on 22.09.2005

NOVEMBER

Visiting faculty at Kasthuri Bai Medical College, Mangalore

Delivered guest lecture & clinical case discussion for PG's on 7th 8th Nov. 2005

Skills contain through yoga guest lecture delivered at national conference conducted by SDM Educational Society Dharmasthala

Attended national conference "Modern Trends in Yoga Naturopathy" at Dharmasthala on $1^{\rm st}\,\&\,12^{\rm th}\,{\rm November}2005$

DECEMBER

Dr. S. Viswanathan acted as a Resource person for one day national Seminar on "Yoga and its Medical Application" organised by Sri Pushpam college, Poondi on 10th December 2005.

Delivered a Guest Lecture on Essential skills for Doctors at Madras Medical College on $8^{\rm th}$ December 2005

Attended as a faculty on "Uro-Gyne" Programme arranged by Johnson & Johnson on 18th December 2005

Faculty members attended as a faculty on "Post-Graduate revision course for case discussion arranged by Obstetrics and Gynecology of India at chennai

P.G's attended Post graduate Rapid Revision Course at Chennai.

DEPARTMENT OF NURSING

STAFF

Professor & Head

Dr. Mrs. E. Vijayalakshmi, M.Sc. (Nursing), Ph.D.,

Professors

Dr. S. Kalavathi, M.Sc. (Nursing), Ph.D.,

Mr. S. Chandrasekharan, M.Sc., (Nursing), Ph.D.,

Mrs. A. Savarimuthammal, M.Sc. (Nursing), Ph.D.,

Mrs. S. Jeyagowri, M.Sc., (Nursing), Ph.D.,

Mrs.D.Karoline Karunagari, M.Sc.(Nursing), Ph.D., (promoted as Professor on 1.7.2005)

Readers

Mrs. K. Sreedevi, M.Sc., (Nursing),

Mrs. M. Gandhimathi, M.Sc., (Nursing),

Mrs. S. Kamala, M.Sc., (Nursing)

Lecturers

Mrs. S. Jeyalakshmi, M.Sc., (Nursing)

Mrs. B. Sara, M.Sc., (Nursing)

Mrs. A. Anbumalar, M.Sc., (N&D)

Mr. D.J. Veeramani, M.Sc. (N&D)

Mrs. K. Latha, M.Sc., (Nursing)

Nursing Tutor

- Mrs. B. Sivagamy, B.Sc., (Nursing) (study leave)
- Ms. S. Kalaivani, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. D. Kalaiyarasi, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. B. Sasirekha, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. Thalath Afroze, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Ms. K. Sheelarani, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Ms. R. Kanmani, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. K. Renuka, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. S. Lakshmi, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. G. Arutselvi, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. P. Gnanapoongothai, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. K. Meenakshi, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Ms. S. Bharathi, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. V. Christeenal, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. R. Premavathi, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. T. Chandra, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. S. Sivapriya, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. V. Gajalakshmi, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. S. Shanthi, B.Sc., (Nursing) (on study leave)
- Mrs. S. Usha, B.Sc., (Nursing) (on study leave)
- Mrs. P. Sivagamasundari, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. V. Tamilselvi, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. V. Senthilkumari, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. A. Saraswathi, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. A. Indira Gandhi, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. T. Sasikala, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. M. Siva, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. R. Kalai, B.Sc., (N&D) (from 07.03.2005)
- Mrs. G. Sumathi, B.Sc., (Nursing) (from 01.04.2005)
- Mrs. R. Praveena, B.Sc., (Nursing) (from 18.04.2005)
- Mrs. P. Chitradevi, B.Sc., (Nursing) (from 25.05.2005)
- Mrs. C. Seethalakshmi, B.Sc., (Nursing) (from 17.10.2005)
- Mrs. A. Bhavani, B.Sc., (Nursing) (from 19.10.2005)

Bio-Chemistry Tutor

Mr. Saravanan, M.Sc., (Bio-Technology) (from 21.10.2005)

RESEARCH

Efficacy of Early initiation of Breast feeding by Mrs. M. Gandhimathi, Guide: Dr. S. Kalavathi, Professor of Nursing & Dr. Biswajith Chakaravarthy, Professor & Chief O.G

Compliance with Self care Management of Diabetes mellitus and evaluation of progress by Mrs. K. Sreedevi, Reader in Nursing, Gudie: Dr. S. Kalavathi, Professor of Nursing, & Dr. N. Ethirajan, Professor & H.O.D of Community Medicine.

Health personnel's perception about the performance of Diploma & Degree Nurses. Realities & Remedies by Mrs. S. Kamala, Reader in Nursing, Guide: Dr. S. Kalavathi, Professor of Nursing

A study to determine the effectiveness of Bio feedback and progressive muscle relaxation on affective state among neunotic depressive patients by Mrs. S. Jeyalakshmi, Lecturer in Nursing, Guide: Dr. Mrs. Vijayalakshmi Ethiraj, Professor of Nursing

A study to assess the impact of smoking cessation programme for cardiac patients by Mrs.B.Sara, Lecturer in Nursing, Gudie: Dr.Mrs. Vijayalakshmi Ethiraj, Professor of Nursing.

SPECIAL LECTURES

Dr. Mrs. A. Savarimuthammal attended the CNE programme held on 23.01.05 to 20.02.05 at Mahe, Government of Pondicherry. Topic was universal precaution for Nursing personnel.

Dr. Mrs. A. Savarimuthammal attended CME programme for staff nurses in Govt. general hospital, Pondicherry to update the recent developments in nursing care.

| Name | Conference / Refresher Course | Venue |
|--|--|---|
| Dr. A. Savarimuthammal | Universal precaution for Nursing personnel | 23.01.2005 to 20.02.2005 MAHE, Govt of Pondicherry |
| | Nursing care of patients with burns | 24.01.2005 RMMCH |
| Dr. N.Ethirajan, Dr. Vijayalakshmi, Dr.A.Savarimuthammal, Mrs. Kamala, Dr. Karoline, Dr. S. Chandrasekharan and Mrs. Sreedevi | National workshop on "Evaluation in Nursing Education" | 11.04.2005 RMMCH |
| Dr. A. Savarimuthammal | Universal work precautions for Nursing personnel | 12.06.2005,General Hospital, Karaikal |

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Lamp lighting ceremony was celebrated for XVII batch of B.Sc. Nursing students on 18.01.2005 and Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan, Vice-Chancellor was the chief guest.

Angels Festival by student nurses association RMCON on 08.04.05at Medical Auditorium

Dr. Mrs. VijayalakshmiEthiraj served as inspector, Tamil Nadu Nurses and Midwives Council, Chennai – 4 to inspect the Nursing colleges at Tamil Nadu during March and April 2005.

Journal club

| Date | Topic | Presented by |
|----------|---|-----------------------|
| 27.01.05 | Disaster management (T SUNAMI) | Mrs.Karaline Rajkumar |
| 27.01.05 | Computer Addiction | Mrs.Jayalakshmi |
| 16.02.05 | Stump Appendicitis | Mr.Siva |
| 16.02.05 | Haemobilia | Miss. Kanmani |
| 22.03.05 | Entenal Feeding What the evidence says? | Mrs. Sasirekha |
| 22.03.05 | Obstructive sleep Apnea syndrome. | Mrs. Renukha |
| 23.11.05 | Brain Death in children | Mrs. Sheelarani |
| 23.11.05 | Infant Massage | Mrs. Sivakamasundari |

Community Health Programmes conducted and camps attended

| | _ | |
|----------|--|------------------|
| Date | Programme | Place |
| 07.01.05 | Mass Education programme | Kangarapattu |
| 17.01.05 | School health programme | Kangarapattu |
| 20.01.05 | Dais Training programme | Kangarapattu |
| 02.02.05 | Mass Education programme | South Pichavaram |
| 10.02.05 | School health programme | South Pichavaram |
| 18.02.05 | Dais training programme | South Pichavaram |
| 26.02.05 | Adult Health education programme | Sethukollai |
| 30.03.05 | Adult Health education programme | South Pichavaram |
| 04.06.05 | Eye camp | Manalur |
| 11.06.05 | Eye camp | Sivakkam |
| 18.06.05 | Eye camp | Nathapattu |
| 02.07.05 | Eye camp | Kadavachery |
| 09.07.05 | Eye camp | Eranangore |
| 18.07.05 | Eye camp | Kanagasabainagar |
| 23.07.05 | Eye camp | Sevakuppam |
| 06.08.05 | School Health Programme – Dental carriers & Eye camp | Omakulam |
| 27.08.05 | School Health Programme – Dental carriers & Eye camp | Omakulam |

| Date | Programme | Place |
|----------|--|--|
| 03.09.05 | School Health Programme – Vitamin 'A' Deficiency & Eye camp | South pichavaram, Keezhamoongillaudi & Kridhnapuram |
| 17.09.05 | School Health Programme – Vitamin 'A' Deficiency & Eye camp | South pichavaram, Keezhamoongillaudi & Kridhnapuram |
| 29.09.05 | Dais training programme | Omakulam |
| 30.09.05 | School health proramme | South pichavaram |
| 1.10.05 | Eye camp | Neyveli |
| 07.10.05 | School health proramme | Omakulam |
| 08.10.05 | Eye camp | Nanchamahathuvazhkai |
| 21.10.05 | Mass Education programme | South pichavaram |

Dr. A. Savarimuthammal has been selected as resource person to take class on universal work precaution for staff nurses on 27.02.05, 13.03.05 and 27.03.05.

"Evidence Based Practice Ethical Dilemmas in Teaching & Nursing students" Guest Lecture on 22.02.05 by Mrs.Jothi Clara Michael.

Attended the UGC sponsored National seminar cum workshop on developing a model syllabus for improving writing skills of researchers across Disciplines organized by Dept. of English, AU. On 15.03.05 & 16.03.05

National workshop on evaluation in Nursing education at Rani Meyyammai college of Nursing, Annamalai University dated on 11.04.05.

Refresher course on clinical skills in nursing was organized by the college of nursing in service staffs between 13 - 16 Dec 2005. All the teaching staff of RMCON attended the refresher course.

Dr. S. Kalavathy, Dr. S. Jeyagowri, Dr. A. Savarimuthammal, Mrs. S. Kamala, Mrs. M. Gandhimathi, Mrs. K. Sreedevi, Mrs. T. Chandra & Mrs. S. Sivapriya attended International conference on gender issues in E-Society(WIT 2005) on 19 – 20 Dec 05 held at Annamalai University.

Inspection by the Nursing council

The college was inspected by the Indian Nursing Council, New Delhi on 11th & 12th September 2005 for B.Sc Nursing programme and M.Sc Nursing programme. The Tamilnadu Nursing Council, Chennai, inspected the college on 18th June 2005 for the B.Sc Nursing and M.Sc Nursing programme and approval was obtained from Indian Nursing Council, New Delhi and Tamilnadu Nurses and midwives Council, Chennai for the B.Sc Nursing and M.Sc Nursing programme.

FACULTY OF DENTISTRY

Department of Dentistry

DEPARTMENT OF DENTISTRY

STAFF

Dean

Dr. C.R. Ramachandran, B.Sc., M.D.S.,

ORAL & MAXILLOFACIAL SURGERY

Professor

- Dr. A. Thangavelu, M.D.S.
- Dr. G. Alavandar, M.D.S.

Readers

- Dr. P. Srinivasan, M.D.S.
- Dr. Satheesh George, M.D.S.
- Dr. C.Ramesh, M.D.S. [Promoted as Reader on 19.01.2005)

Lecturers

- Dr. T. Reuben Vijay, M.D.S.,
- Dr. S. Thiruneelakandan, M.D.S.,
- Dr. A. Baladandayutham
- Dr. K. Srivatsa Srinivasan (from 20.01.2005)
- Dr. Soumi Samuel (from 24.08.2005)
- Dr. K. Janarthanan (from 07.10.2005)

Tutors

- Dr. M. Arivu Selvi, B.D.S.
- Dr. R. Murugan, B.D.S.

O.D.S. (CONSERVATIVE DENTISTRY & ENDODONTIA)

Professors

- Dr. Carounanidi Usha, M.D.S.,
- Dr. R. Sathayanarayanan, M.D.S.,

Readers

- Dr. Shafie Ahamed, M.D.S.
- Dr. Tonikonda Rambabu,
- Dr. Aby Mammen, M.D.S.
- Dr. K. Manikandan, B.D.S.

Lecturers

- Dr. V. Thara, M.D.S.
- Dr. R. Meyyappan, M.D.S.
- Dr. P. Hemalatha
- Dr. G. Senthilkumaran

- Dr. Sai Sathya Narayana
- Dr. K. Madhuram

Tutors

- Dr. E. Bhuvaveswari, B.D.S.,
- Dr. M. Shivasakthy, B.D.S.,
- Dr. R. Saranya
- Dr. R. Savithra
- Dr. G. Babby Santhasoruba Rani
- Dr. J. Anbu Selvi
- Dr. A. Vijayan

ORAL PATHOLOGY, MICROBIOLOGY & PHARMACOLOGY

Professor (Oral Pathology)

Dr. C.R. Ramachandran, B.Sc., M.D.S.,

Lecturer (Senior Scale) (Microbiology)

Mr. R. Thiagarajan, M.Sc., (till 31.05.2005)

Professor (Pharmacology)

Dr. D. Srinivasan, M.D.S.,

Readers

- Dr. P.M. Sunil (Oral.Path.), M.D.S.,
- Dr. Nadeem Jeddy (Oral.Path.), M.D.S.,

Lecturers

- Dr. R. Madhavan Nirmal, M.D.S.
- Dr. R. Murali Naidu, M.D.S.
- Dr. V. Veeravarmal, M.D.S.
- Dr. A. Santha Devi, M.D.S.

Tutors

- Dr. V. Amsaveni, B.D.S.
- Dr. D. Thamaraiselvi, B.D.S.
- Dr. R. Anand, B.D.S.
- Ms. R. Arularasi Abarna (Micro.)M.Sc.
- Dr. A. Sangeetha

PERIODONTICS

Professors

- Dr. R. Mythili, M.D.S.
- Dr. S. Senthilkumar, M.D.S.
- Dr. V. Krishnan, M.D.S.

Readers

Dr. S. Rajasekar, M.D.S.,

- Dr. P. Arunmozhi, M.D.S.,
- Dr. T. Siji Jacob, M.D.S.
- Dr. R.T. Arun, M.D.S. (promoted as Reader on 09.03.2005)

Lecturers

- Dr. B. Riaz Ahamed, M.D.S.
- Dr. S. Lakshmi Sree (from 31.01.2005)

Tutors

- Dr. Uma Kalyani, B.D.S.
- Dr. R.Mekala, B.D.S.
- Dr. K.R. Premlai (from 13.04.2005)

ORTHODONTICS

Professors

- Dr. K. Rajasigamani, M.D.S.
- Dr. R.S. Rajaram, M.D.S.

Readers

- Dr. V. Bhaskar, M.D.S.,
- Dr. S. Gowri Sankar, M.D.S.,
- Dr. R.S. Chenguttuvan, M.D.S.
- Dr. S. Seetharaman, M.D.S.
- Dr. S. Chidambaram, M.D.S (promoted as Reader on 04.08.2005)

Lecturers

- Dr. Pavithranand, M.D.S.,
- Dr. N. Kurinjikumaran, M.D.S.,
- Dr. M. Senthilkumaran, M.D.S.,
- Dr. V. Venkataramanan (from 02.02.2005)
- Dr. R. Ravichandran (from 19.04.2005)
- Dr. M. Mohamed Arafath (from 30.09.2005)

Tutors

- Dr. Murugeswari, B.D.S.
- Dr. S. Bhavani, B.D.S.,
- Dr. Madhana Madhubala, B.D.S.
- Dr. D.Deepa (from 04.08.2005)
- Dr. Sriganesh (from 17.10.2005)

PAEDODONTICS

Professor

Dr. N. Venugopal Reddy, M.D.S.,

Readers

- Dr. Ullal Ananda Nayak, M.D.S.,
- Dr. Arun Prasad Rao, M.D.S.,
- Dr. R. Krishna Kumar, M.D.S.,
- Dr. C. Jeo Louis, M.D.S.,

Lecturers

- Dr. D.K. Sugumaran, M.D.S.,
- Dr. G. Mohan, M.D.S,

Tutors

- Dr. T. Sivasankari, B.D.S.
- Dr. M. ArulSelvi
- Dr. R. Santhipriya

PROSTHODONTICS

Professors

- Dr. Suma Karthikeyan, M.D.S.
- Dr. R. Balasubramanian, M.D.S., (promoted as Professor from 04.08.2005)

Readers

- Dr. Mathew Philip, M.D.S.
- Dr. Ranjith Varghese, M.D.S.
- Dr. S. Syed Asharaf Ali, M.D.S.
- Dr. M. Muthusubaramanian, M.D.S., (promoted as Reader from 08.08.2005)

Lecturers

- Dr. J. Sivakumar, M.D.S.
- Dr. K. Jothikumar (from 10.03.2005)
- Dr. P. Thanga Arun (from 10.03.2005)
- Dr. K. Jesudoss (from 10.03.2005)

Tutors

- Dr. N. Malarkodi, B.D.S.
- Dr. T. Arulkumar, B.D.S.
- Dr. N. Suganthi, B.D.S.
- Dr. A. Velmurugan, B.D.S.
- Dr. J. Venkatesh
- Dr. B. Deepa
- Dr. J. Kavitha (from 04.08.2005)
- Dr. D. Sarasakavitha (from 05.09.2005)
- Dr. S. Rajakumari (from 21.10.2005)

COMMUNITY DENTISTRY

Professor

Dr. P. Sampathkumar, M.D.S.,

Reader

Dr. S. Saravanan, M.D.S., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)

Tutor

- Dr. P. Jayakodi, B.D.S.,
- Dr. C. Kalaynai Venkat
- Dr. Priyadarshini

ORAL MEDICINE & RADIOLOGY

Professor

Dr. Ravi David Austin, M.D.S.,

Reader

Dr. N. Jaishankar, M.D.S.

Lecturer

Dr. S. Ramasamy, M.D.S.

Tutors

- Dr. L. Vijayalakshmi, B.D.S.,
- Dr. G. Geetha, B.D.S.,
- Dr. S. Senthilvalli, B.D.S.,
- Dr. J. Meena (from 28.09.2005)
- Dr. J. Maria Jose (from 04.11.2005)
- Dr. M. Deepasree

DIVISION OF PROSTHODONTICS

Dr. Suma Karthikeyan

Guest Lecture on "Occlusion & Restorative Dentistry" at the $7^{\rm th}$ All India Post Graduate convention at shree Ramachandra Medical College & Research Institute, Porur, Chennai on 28.08.05

Guest Lecture on "Fixed Partial Denture preparation & impression" at the CDE meet Indian Dental Association , Pondicherry on 25.9.05

Dr. J. Venkatesh attended the 4th Interactive Forum conducted by Division of Cons & Endo on 27.09.05.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

A two day Programme started on 05.03.05 convened by Dr. E. Munirathnam Naidu, Vice- Chancellor, Meenakshi Ammal Higher Educational & Research Institute. The Programme comprises of Lectures, Demonstration & Hands on course fixed Dentures.

A Free Denture camp was conducted on 26.03.05 at primary Health center, Puduchathiram, where 20 removable partial Dentures were delivered to patients.

On 5th March 2005 – "Stepping Stone" a hands-on training was conducted by Department of Prosthodontics, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital. Guest Lecture was delivered by Prof. Dr. E. Munithinam Naidu, Vice-Chancellor, Meenakshi Ammal Deemed University.

On 26th March 2005 – a Special Dental Camp was conducted by the Department of Prosthodontics, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital at Puthuchattiram where RPD and CD for individuals was delivered free of cost on the same day.

DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATIVE DENTISTRY AND ENDODONTICS

January 2005

Dr. Caraunanidy Usha and Dr.R.Sathyanarayanan were national speakers in the 19th Federation of Operative Dentistry of India, Bangalore. They Presented a paper on "Cleaning and shaping – a logistic approach."

February 2005

On 12th February 2005 – Hands-on in Endodontics under the banner of IDA South Arcot branch was conducted by the Division of Conservative Dentistry and Endodontics, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital.

On 28th February 2005 – Science Fest-05 was conducted interns and Division of Conservative Dentistry & Endodontics, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital.

June 2005

Dr. Carounanidy Usha and Dr. R.Sathyanarayanan were Guest speakers in the Endodontics PG convention at Sri Ramachandra Medical college, Chennai. They presented a paper on "Electronic data base and evidence based dentistry."

August 2005

Inaugurated by Dr. T. Balasubramanian, Director, Marine Biology, Annamalai University. The forum consisted of lectures by the invited speakers detailing about the various aspects of dental caries.

A Video conference was conducted with Prof. Hienngo, Adelaide University, Australia. About 150 endo postgraduates from various college of South India attended the forum. The Valedictory function was presided by Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan, Vice-Chancellor, Annamalai University.

September 2005

"Problem Oriented Approach and Mind versus Machine" guest lecture delivered by Dr. Carounanidy Usha, Professor and Head and Dr. R. Sathyanarayanan, Professor in Conservative Dentistry and Endodontic society of Kerala.

DIVISION OF PERIODONTICS

RESEARCH

Research Project on "Local administration of antioxidant on Periodontal Patients" Submitted to Tamil Nadu State Council of Science & technology.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Dr. R. Mythili delivered a host lecture on "molecular biology and periodontal disease" in the 'givadent' – pg workshop on 29, 30 January 2005 organized by division of periodontics at RMDCH

Dr. Riaz Ahmed delivered a guest lecture on Periodontal Regeneration Materials and techniques' in continuing Dental Education Programme held on 31.07.2005 organized by Indian Dental Association, Pondicherry.

Dr. Mythili, Dr. S. Rajasekar and Dr. T. Siji Jacob, attended 'Stepping stones' workshop on fixed Prosthodontics organized by Division of Prosthodontics on 5.3.2005

Special Assistance received from funding agencies - Received Rs.5000/- for taking up research Project on 'Antioxidants in Periodontal disease'

Dr. C.D. Dwarakanth Prof & HOD in Periodontics, Oxford Dental College Bangalore, Dr. Sabitha Sudharshan Prof & HOD Raga's Dental College Chennai, Mr. John W. Felix, Senior Lecturer cum Statistician in community medicine RMMCH delivered Guest lectures -Organized by PG Workshop titled on 'GIVADENT' on 29,30 Jan 2005.

On 29th & 30th January 2005 – GIVADENT – PG Workshop was conducted by the Division of Periodontics, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University.

Division of Community Dentistry Camp: Statistics from April 2005 - October 2005

| | P.H.C. Camps | | Public | Camps |
|--------------|--------------|---------|----------|---------|
| Month | Screened | Treated | Screened | Treated |
| April 2005 | 52 | 23 | - | - |
| May 2005 | 74 | 37 | - | - |
| June 2005 | 69 | 32 | - | - |
| July 2005 | 171 | 80 | - | - |
| August 2005 | 170 | 75 | 176 | 66 |
| Sept 2005 | 160 | 60 | 502 | 328 |
| October 2005 | 50 | 27 | 334 | 91 |
| Total | 746 | 334 | 1012 | 485 |

On 14th to 16th October, the Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, Govt. of India had organized a Mega Health Camp at Sri Mushnum, A team of 12 Dentists headed by Dr. Sampath Kumar M.D.S., Dr. Ullal Anand Nayak M.D.S., and Dr. Anand B.D.S., participated in the Mega Health Camp and screened 334 people and provided Dental treatment for 91 patients.

DIVISION OF PEDODONTICS AND PREVENTIVE DENTISTRY

SCHOOL HEALTH PROGRAMME

- 1. Keerapalayam Govt School Attended by Dr. Varsha, Dr. B.N. Rangeeth, Dr.Hemjith Vasudevan, Dr. Senthil Nathan, Dr. Jyothi Sumi Issac
- 2. Thillai Matriculation Preschool & Thillai Matriculation High School Attended by Dr. Varsha, Dr. B.N. Rangeeth, Dr. Hemjith Vasudevan, Dr. Senthil Nathan

Presently conducting School Oral Health Care Programme at

Nandanam Preschool and High School & Rani Sethai Matriculation School - Attended by Dr. Varsha, Dr. B.N. Rangeeth, Dr. Hemjith, Dr. Senthil Nathan, Dr. Jyothi Sumi Issac

OTHER ACTIVITIES

The Department is presently conducting the Scientific Sessions for the Academy of Dental Sciences.

Dr. Ullal Anand Nayak held the post of Cultural Convenor and successfully conducted the cultural events in ANATCON 2005.

DIVISION OF ANATOMY

The 28th annual conference of the association of Anatomists, Tamilnadu "Anatcon @ Annamlai" was held on 17th & 18th September 2005 at the Rajah Muthiah Institute of Health Sciences, Annamalai University, under the guidance of the organizing Chairman, Dr. C.R. Ramachandran, Dean, Faculty of Dentistry. The organizing Secretary, Dr. S. Ramanathan, Professor of Anatomy, with Dr. Ranjith and Dr. Thamarai Selvi and student volunteers, conducted a memorable model conference incorporating the traditional chettinad hospitality with an all time record of 350 registered delegates.

The inaugural function of the conference was held at the Sastri Hall where our Vice-chancellor Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan presided over the function and Mr. Arun Roy, Sub Collector Chidambaram inaugurated the Conference. A beautiful souvenir and the 24th issue of "Anatomical Adjuncts", the Journal of the association of Anatomists, brought out by the Joint Secretary Dr. R. Arunmoli, were released at the function. Appreciating the mission of the Association in premoting research ethos among the staff and students of Anatomy, Our Vice-Chancellor spontaneously donated a sum of Rs. 25000/- fro creating an endowment in the name of "Anatom @ Annamalai" which is an unique honour bestowed upon the association.

The deliberations of the 202 scientific papers, another all - time record, were held in five fully equipped air - conditioned lecture halls for high -tech presentation. The various halls were named after legendary figures such as Agasthiar, Aswins, Dhanvanthri, Susruts and Heary Grey. In addition, 17 poster presentations were held in the Jeevaka hall. To promote quality research, best presentation awards were given to the faculty as well as PG and UG students in each scientific session.

All the delegates unanimously expressed their over whelming appreciation for the excellent arrangements made for transport, accommodation, food and all other services rendered to them. The student's entertainment Programme for the delegates also did not lag behind to maintain the highest ever standard achieved at this University.

The encomiums given at the Valedictory function by the different categories of registered delegates bears testimony to the fact that the conference hosted at the prestigious Annamalai University was of international standard.

DEPARTMENT OF ORAL & MAXILLOFACIAL SURGERY

Jan 2005

Organized and conducted the scientific forum "FACE 2005 - Fraternity for the advancement of craniofacial Esthetics & CYPGS -Nation wide post Graduate convention" actively participated & intended by students and members of the fraternity.

From 19th to 22nd January 2005 – National Workshop on "Esthetic Surgery FACE-2005" by the Division of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital.

April 2005

The Post Graduate students & staff of Div of OMFS, attended the first conference of "Tamil Nadu Oral & Maxillofacial Surgeons Association" conference at yercaud, Tamil Nadu & participated actively in the scientific deliberation & presented papers in the scientific session.

June 2005

Post Graduate students & Staff of the Division of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery, attended the Mid term conference of AOMS at Mysore Karnataka & participate actively in the scientific deliberations.

July 2005

Dr. Srivatsa, Lecturer, Division of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery presented a paper on "Qualities of a surgeon" in the Academy of Dental Sciences.

September 2005

- Dr. B.S. Saravanan, presented paper on "Clomic Dislocation of the TMJ" in the Academy of Dental Sciences.
- Dr. R. Yoganand presented paper on Inaugurance & changing trends in the management of Amelostoma A retrospective study " in the Academy of Dental Sciences.

DIVISION OF ORAL MEDICINE & RADIOLOGY

Dr. Ravi David Austin was the Chief Convenor of the Student Convention (itrogenix) of the 23^{rd} State IDA Conference held at Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital on 3^{rd} & 4^{th} November 2005.

DIVISION OF ORAL & MAXILLOFACIAL PATHOLOGY

Ph.D. Research: Genetic alterations in Squamous cell Carcinoma by Dr. P.M. Sunil. Auto-fluorescence spectroscopy for in vivo characterization of oral mucosa in smokers, premalignant lesions and oral squamous cell carcinoma by Dr. R. Murali Naidu (UGC sponsored).

"Oral Manifestations of AIDS" by Dr. R. Murali Naidu at "CDE Meeting of IDA Pondicherry branch" held on 30th July 2005 at Pondicherry.

Conference Activities: Dr. Madhavan Nirmal, Dr. Veeravarmal & Dhantha Devy were part of the Scientific Committee of 28th Annual Conference, Association of Anatomists, Tamil Nadu. 2 papers were presented by Arun Varghese. Dr. R. Madhavan Nirmal was the Co-convener for the Student's Convention (Iatrogenix). Dr. Veeravarmal, Dr. Shantha Devy, Dr. Thamarai Selvi, Dr. Amsa Veni, Dr. Anand & Dr. Sangeetha were the Scientific Committee Members.

The $23^{\rm rd}$ Tamil Nadu State Dental Conference conducted by the IDA South Arcot from $3^{\rm rd}$ to $6^{\rm th}$ November 2005.

Students exhibited various study models, public motivation posters in the silver jubilee exhibition on 14^{th} & 15^{th} November 2005.

CHAPTER - IV

GENERAL LIBRARY

STAFF

Librarian

Dr. (Mrs.) M. Suriya, M.A., M.Phil., M.L.I.S., M.Phil., PGDS, DCPA, DSAD., DISM., Ph.D.,

Additional Librarian

Dr. R. Kaliyaperumal, M.A., M.L.I.S., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Deputy Librarian

Dr. C. Sambandam, B.Sc., M.A., M.L.I.S., Ph.D.,

Asst.Librarians

Mrs. J. Bhanumathi, B.Sc., M.A., M.L.I.S., B.Ed., DCPA, Cert. in Reprography & Non-book materials

Mrs. G. Rajeswari, M.A., M.L.I.S. B.Ed., DCPA,

Mrs. B. Meenakshi, B.Sc., M.A., M.L.I.S., B.Ed., DCPA., CIOA,

Mr. S. Balakrishnan, M.A., M.L.I.S., M.Phil., B.Ed.,

Mr. K. Natarajan, M.A., M.Ed., M.L.I.S.,

ACQUISITION SECTION

The total numbers of books are 478810. The number of books purchased during the academic year was 5181. The number of books received on gratis during the same period was 405.

TECHNICAL SECTION

The number of books classified was 6128. The total number of books catalogued was 5900. The number of books that have been transferred to the department was 5723. 680 Back volumes have also been transferred to the department of studies.

REFERENCE SECTION

Total number of membership cards issued to the students 19000.

Total number of membership cards issued to research scholars 1450.

Total number of membership cards issued to faculty members 720.

Total number of membership cards issued to non -teaching staff 104.

Inter-library loan services offered 12.

PERIODICAL SECTION

The total numbers of journals subscribed was 249. 224 Journals were transferred to the departments. 63 journals were received on gratis and 218 newspaper clippings were sent to Vice-Chancellor's office.

PROFICIENCY CELL

The proficiency cell in the library is equipped with documentary sources useful for the students who would like to prepare themselves for civil service and other competitive examinations. It maintains books, current magazines, newsletter etc.; Average number of readers per day is 90. Total number of books in the proficiency

cell is 3975. It has the collection of engineering books and books about the Founder of the Annamalai University.

Special collection in the Proficiency cell includes the books about painting, photograph, sculpture, architecture, dance, music and house decoration. Total number of books in the special collection is 1898.

WORLD BANK CELL

Annamalai University Library is designated as a full-fledged depository library of the World Bank and has the privilege of getting each issue published at free of cost. The total numbers of such issues are 6453 in number, which is available only for reference. The research scholars, faculty members and other academicians from various faculties utilize these collections of the fullest extent. Title and subject index have been prepared and kept available for quick access. The world development data/statistics is available on CD. More than 25 persons on an average are benefited through the World Bank depository collection per day.

NBM DIVISION

The Non-book material division of the library offered the following services.

| Creation of book database (LIS) | = | 4,22,000 | | |
|--|---|------------|--|--|
| Xerox Servicing | = | 21,296 | | |
| Video display and recording | = | 20 | | |
| Audio recording | = | 15 | | |
| Education audio Cassettes Listening | = | 22 | | |
| CIRCULATION SECTION | | | | |
| Total number of books issued | = | 9,722 | | |
| Total number of books returned | = | 9,243 | | |
| Amount Collected for missing books | = | Rs. 28,152 | | |
| Amount collected by way as penalty | = | Rs. 24,062 | | |
| COMPUTER SECTION | | | | |
| Creation of book database (LIS) | | | | |
| Creation of book database (LIS) | = | 4,78,000 | | |
| Entering records of books transferred to the | | | | |
| Department in LIS | = | 5,723 | | |
| Internet Service (E-Mail & Browsing) | | | | |
| Number of E-mail Received | = | 54 | | |
| Number of E-mail Forwarded | = | 9 | | |
| Results Search | | | | |
| Number of +2 results | = | 171 | | |
| Number of SSLC results | = | 102 | | |
| Number of University results | = | 18 | | |

UGC InfoNet Programme

UGC has sanctioned a special grant of Rs.23,85,000/- under the UGC-INFONET Programme with SCPC-512 KBPS Bandwidth VSAT connectivity. Under this scheme UGC provides links to access over 7000 scholarly periodicals (full text) covering science, engineering & medical related subjects. This service is implemented from December 2004 onwards.

UGC Infonet service

Number of faculty members = 767 Number of Student = 8643 Number of Research Scholar = 7533

Internet Training Programme

Internet training programme is conducted for the students from 03.01.2005 onwards. The details are given below.

| SI.No | Date | Department Name | No. of Students attended |
|-------|------------|------------------------------|--------------------------|
| 1. | 03/01/2005 | Computer Science (M.E.) | 4 |
| 2. | 04/01/2005 | Computer Science (M.E) | 4 |
| 3. | 15/02/2005 | Agronomy (M.Sc.) | 33 |
| 4. | 07/07/2005 | Commerce (M.Com) | 13 |
| 5. | 07/07/2005 | Commerce (Integrated Course) | 66 |
| 6. | 08/07/2005 | T.V.R. I.T.I | 110 |
| 7. | 21/08/2005 | Medicine | 70 |
| 8. | 14/09/2005 | French college, Pondicheery | 50 |

LIBRARY USERS FROM OTHER INSTITUTIONS:

Total number of students, faculty members from - 447 other universities and colleges

Amount collected as user charge - Rs.8,940

BINDING SECTION

The details of Binding work completed during this period is given below

| 1. Binding of books and periodicals | - | 1,043 |
|---|---|--------|
| 2. Binding of journals back volumes from various Depts. | - | 465 |
| 3. Mending of books and periodicals | - | 441 |
| 4. Printing work | - | 52,000 |
| 5. Library Token Numbering | _ | 22,000 |

STUDY CENTRE

| Total Number of books added during this year | - | 150 |
|---|---|------|
| Total number of books available in the study center | - | 4987 |
| Average number of readers per day | - | 110 |

Working time 8 a.m. to 11 a.m. and 4 p.m. to 8 p.m. on all working days.

PROMINENT VISITORS TO THE LIBRARY

Technical Training Institute – Kanniya Koil

French College - Pondicherry

LIBRARY ORIENTATION

| SI.No | Date | Department Name | | |
|-------|------------|---|--|--|
| 1. | 08-07-2005 | TVR Teachers Training Institute (Pondicherry) Orientation Programme conducted for Teacher training students | | |
| 2. | 15-07-2005 | Orientation Program for Commerce (M.com – 4 th Year) | | |
| 3. | 22-07-2005 | Orientation Program for Commerce 100 Students 2 Staff | | |
| 4. | 21-08-2005 | Internet Medical, Training Programme 75 Staffs | | |

AWARD

Society for the Advancement of Library and Information Science (SALIS) Chennai has conferred a National Level "Best Librarian Award" for the year 2005 to Dr.(Mrs)M. SURIYA for the outstanding contributions and services to the Library Science professionals.

CHAPTER - V

CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES NATIONAL CADET CORPS 4(TN) CTC NCC

OFFICERS

a) Col Commandant NCC - Dr. Col. L.B. Venkatrangan,

Vice Chancellor

b) Offg Officer Commanding - Col. C. Rajan Babu

c) Associate NCC Officer - Lt. V. Srinivasan (till 30.06.2005)

EME Platoon

Faculty of Engg & Tech.

Lt. S. Thirumurugu ENGRS Platoon

Faculty of Engg. & Tech.

Lt. B. Chirsabesan (till 27.6.2005)

SIGNAL Platoon

Faculty of Engg. & Tech.

STRENGTH

The strength of the cadets is as under

(a) EME Platoon
(b) Signal Platoon
(c) EME Platoon
76

CAMPS / COURSES

The details of camps in which Officers / Cadets from Faculty of Engineering and Technology, Annamalai University participated during the year is as under:

| | | No. of Participants | |
|-----|--|---------------------|--------|
| | | ANO | Cadets |
| (a) | Army attachment training with 654 EME Bn at Secundarabad from 16 to 30 June 2005 | - | 15 |
| (b) | National Integration Camp-II Melmaruvathur from 20 June to 01 July 2005 | - | 05 |
| (c) | Army attachment training with 5 ENGR Regt Secunderabad from 01 to 15 July 2005 | - | 21 |
| (d) | CATC Cum-TSC (G) Trg-I and RDC IGC Selection Camp Pondicherry from 16 to 27 August 2005 (Best Cadet) | - | 01 |
| (e) | All India Trekking Expedition-2005 Gujarat from 13 to 26 September 2005 | - | 05 |
| (f) | CATC SD/JD/JW (Boys & Girls) NCC Neyveli from 24 September to 5 October 2005 | 01 | 65 |

REPUBLIC DAY

Republic Day was celebrated on 26th January 2005 at University Sports Pavilion, Annamalai University. Col. (Dr.) L.B. Venkatrangan, Vice-Chancellor, Annamalai University hoisted the National Flag and took the salute of the NCC cadets during the parade. 03 ANOs and 50 SD cadets of Faculty of Engineering & Technology, Annamalai University participated in the celebration.

BLOOD DONATION

Col C. Rajan Babu, OC 2 SD ANOs and and JCO and 25 SD Cadets of Faculty of Engineering & Technology of Annamalai University donated blood in RMMC&H, Annamalainagar on 25 February 2005.

"B" & "C" CERTIFICATE EXAMINATIONS

The written & practical tests of Certificate examination were conducted at Annamalainagar as per the details given below:-

| S.No. | Name of Examination | Date of Examination | No. of cadets passed |
|-------|---------------------|---------------------|----------------------|
| (a) | "B" Certificate | 26.02.2005 | 22 |
| (b) | "C" Certificate | 27.02.2005 | 12 |

INDEPENDENCE DAY CELEBRATION

58th Independence Day was celebrated on 15th August 2005 at Sports Pavilion of Annamalai University. Col. (Dr.) L.B. Venkatrangan, Vice-Chancellor, Annamalai University presided over the function and hoisted the National flag. 01 ANO & 34 NCC Cadets of Faculty of Engineering & Technology, Annamalai University participated in the function.

ANTI PLASTIC AND ANTI TOBACCO RALLY AND LECTURE

On 26th September 2005, during the Annual Training Camp of this Unit held at Neyveli from 24th September to 5th October 2005 the following activities were organized:

- (i) 65 SD Cadets Faculty of Engineering & Technology took a procession around Block –26 of the Neyveli Town carrying Placards to avoid the use of plastics and the ill effects of use to tobacco.
- (ii) A lecture on the ill effects of use of Plastics and Tobacco in our daily life was given by Lt. Thirumurugu to all Officers and cadets of the Camp.

GUARD OF HONOUR TO HIS EXCELLENCY GOVERNOR OF TAMILNADU

Guard of Honour was presented to His Excellency Governor of Tamilnadu on the occasion of 73rd Annual Convocation held on 25th October 2005 at Annamalai University by 01 ANO and 75 SD Cadets of Faculty of Engineering & Technology, Annamalai University.

NCC STALL IN FACULTY OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY DIAMOND JUBILEE EXHIBITION

The Diamond Jubilee Celebrations of the Faculty of Engineering & Technology, Annamalai University was celebrated from 7th to 14th November 2005. In the exhibition which was held as part of celebration, a stall was established by this unit of inform the general public about the activities of NCC. Motivational literature for Boys & Girls to join the NCC and Defence Forces were displayed along with Small Arms. The PI Staff of this unit and 6 (TN) BN NCC were detailed to explain the function of the small arms along with the cadets.

VISIT

CMDE PP Singh, VSM, DDG, NCC Dte., (TN P&AN) Chennai visited this unit on 16th November 2005. The DDG was accompanied by Col. BS Chauhan, SM, Commander, NCC Gp HQ Pondicherry. The DDG called on Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan, Vice-Chancellor, Annamalai University before visiting the unit.

BEST CADET AWARD

No.03/38706 Rank CUO S Murugan (Singal Platoon) of Faculty of Engineering & Technology, were declared as Best Cadets in the Senior Division for this University for the year 2005. He was presented with a Certificate and memento by Honorable Chief Minister of Pondicherry on 20th November 2005 at NCC Day Celebration function held at Pondicherry.

5 (TN) NAVAL UNIT NCC (DIV - 5)

Officers

Col. Commandent NCC Annamalainagar

Col. Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan

Vice-Chancellor

Prof. Dr. M. Rathinasabapathi

Registrar

Prof. B. Palaniappan

Dean, Faculty of Engineering & Technology

Co. of the Unit Head Quarters (Cuddalore)

Cdr S. Murali

Divisional Commander of the Division-5 (Sub-Unit)

Lt Cdr V. C. Pazhani, Prof. of Electrical Engg., Faculty of Engg. & Technology Annamalai University

General

Strength of the cadets

I year Naval NCC Cadets - 19
II year Naval NCC Cadets - 19
III year Naval NCC Cadets - 12
Total - 50

Authorised strength per Sub-Unit is 50 only.

Activities

1. Training

Intensive Foot Drill, Semaphore Training, Boat Works, Knots and Rigging are being given. Personality development is being given to 1st year and 2nd year cadets. To overcome the stage fear, special training is being given to all.

- 2. Blood Donation
- 21 cadets donated blood in RMMCH, Annamalai University
- 3. Social Service

1000 pencils, 100 erasers, 50 notebooks and 10 slates were distributed to the near by 10 schools.

4. Flood Relief

There was heavy flood in Annamalainagar in and around Chidambaram during November 3rd & 4th week of 2005 (more than 500 villages were affected).

15 bags of rice (1500 kg) were distributed in 15 colony villages (each family 1 kg of rice) (Chithalapadi east colony, Vasapputhur athu colony, Natarajapuram colony, Paraampattu colony etc.,) 300 Tea (3 cans) were supplied on the flood day to the near by village people. 10000 nos. of old clothes were distributed to the above 15 village colony people during the above period.

- 5. Pledge
- All the Naval NCC cadets and the Officer took eye donation pledge, blood donation pledge, anti dowry pledge, anti-smoking pledge, communal Harmony oath and anti-plastic eradication pledge.
- Camp/Ocean sailing camp
- 10 cadets and One officer attended Ocean Saling Expendition training camp at Chunnambur river in Pondicherry from 20.07.2005 to 24.07.2005.

6 Cadets got selected and participated in the Ocean Sailing expedition – Sagar Kanya 2005 from 26.07.2005 to 06.08.2005 from Pondicherry to Kodiakkarai and back nearly covering 44okms in the Bay of Bengal sea.

The cadets participated in the Sagar Kanya 2005 were appreciated by the Governor of Pondicherry.

- 1. CC M. Saravanan Final B.E. (Mech.)
- 2. CPO T. Arun Bharat Final B.E. (Mech.)
- 3. PO A. Mahalingam Final B.E. (Mech.)
- 4. PO B. Nagarajan Final B.E. (Mech.)
- 5. PO Sujeeth Final B.E. (Mech.)
- 6. LC T. Mahesh Final B.E. (Mech.)

7. Naval NCC Motivation

To motivate the students to join NCC motivation class was conducted by the Lt. Cdr. V.C. Pazhani regarding Naval NCC importance and Blood Donation.

3000 numbers of time table cards were printed and distributed to the Engineering students

9. Anti-ragging squad

Naval NCC Cadets formed a Anti-ragging squad under the leadership of Lt. Cdr. V.C. Pazhani and the students.

10. Patients Care

Naval NCC cadets and the Officer are doing the patients councelling in Sunday in RMMCH a part from donating blood.

11. Naval
Certificate
Examinations

16 cadets appeared for the Certificate 'B' Exam and all the Cadets passed in the examination – Result 100%.

'B' Certificate

| Reg. No. | Rank | Name | Grading |
|------------------|------|---------------------|---------|
| TNSN/SD/38902/03 | LC | T. Arunbharath | В |
| TNSN/SD/38903/03 | NCI | B. Nagarajan | В |
| TNSN/SD/38904/03 | NCI | M.S. Subramaniam | С |
| TNSN/SD/38907/03 | NCI | P. Mohan | С |
| TNSN/SD/38908/03 | LC | M. Saravanan | В |
| TNSN/SD/38909/03 | NCI | N. Manickam | В |
| TNSN/SD/38910/03 | NCI | A. Mahalingam | С |
| TNSN/SD/38911/03 | LC | N. Harikrishnan | В |
| TNSN/SD/38913/03 | NCI | T. Mahesh | В |
| TNSN/SD/38914/03 | NCI | K. Sampath | В |
| TNSN/SD/38915/03 | LC | A.N. Manikandan | В |
| TNSN/SD/38916/03 | NCI | M. Dineshkumar | Α |
| TNSN/SD/38917/03 | NCI | S.Vinothkameswaran | В |
| TNSN/SD/38918/03 | NCI | R. Sivasubramaniyan | В |
| TNSN/SD/38919/03 | NCI | S. Suresh | В |
| TNSN/SD/38920/03 | NCI | J. Sujeeth | В |

7 cadets appeared for the Certificate 'C' Exam and all the Cadets passed in the exam. Result $100\,\%$

'C' Certificate

| Reg. No. | Rank | Name | Grading |
|------------------|------|-----------------|---------|
| TNSN/SD/38903/02 | CC | CP. Bharath | Α |
| TNSN/SD/38902/02 | СРО | S. Senthilkumar | Α |
| TNSN/SD/38908/02 | РО | S. Govindarajan | В |
| TNSN/SD/38909/02 | РО | S. Prabhu | В |
| TNSN/SD/38906/02 | РО | G. Girishkumar | В |
| TNSN/SD/38904/02 | РО | CG. Raghu | В |
| TNSN/SD/38917/02 | РО | P. Parthiban | В |

12. Cadet Captain/CPO

Cadet captain for the academic year 2005-2006 is CC M. Saravanan Final BE (Mech) He is also one of the Deputy General Secretary of the Voluntary Blood Donor's Association and also he is the General Secretary of the Defense Carrier Awareness Cell, A.U.

CPO's for the year is CPO T. Arun Bharath Final BE (Mech) He is also the Deputy General Secretary of the Defence Career Awareness Cell, A.U.

Bdr. PO M. Mohan Final BE (EEE) is the General Secretary of the Voluntary Blood Donors Association (RMBDC), VBDA-I, Annamalai University.

CPO T. Arun Bharath Final BE (Mech) is the General Secretary of Voluntary Blood Donors Association (RMBDC), VBDA-2, Annamalai University.

Po AN. Manikandan Final BE (Mech) is the Deputy General Secretary of the Voluntary Blood Donors Association (RMBDC), VBDA-3, Annamalai University.

Bdr Po N. Manickam Final BE (EEE) is the Deputy General Secretary of the Voluntary Blood Donors Association (RMBDC), VBDA-1, Annamalai University.

Po A. Mahalingam Final BE (Mech) is the Deputy General Secretary of the Voluntary Blood Donors Association (RMBDC), VBDA-2, Annamalai University.

LC D. Vijayakumar Pre Final BE (Mech) is the Deputy General Secretary of the Voluntary Blood Donors Association (RMBDC), VBDA-3, Annamalai University.

Mr. B. Logasubramanian Final BE (Mech) is the General Secretary of Dr. Rajah Sir Muthiah Tamil Valarachi Peravai (FEAT).

LC K. Mahendran Pre Final BE (ECE) is the Deputy General Secretary of Dr. Rajah Sir Muthiah Tamil Valarchi Peravai (FEAT)

13. Cycle Rally for creating Social Awareness A one day cycle rally was arranged on 16.10.2005 in connection with the creation of social awareness in CDM town and 60 villages (Chidambaram to Vadalur and back). 50 cadets and 1 officer took part and distributed 5000 pamphlets to the public. The rally was flag off by Prof. B. Palaniappan, Dean, Faculty of Engineering & Technology, Annamalai University.

14. AU – FEAT Diamond Jubilee Celebrations 50 Cadets and 1 Officer under the leadership of CC M. Saravanan Final BE (Mech.) took part in the FEAT – Diamong Jubilee Rally (5kms)

15. AU – FEAT Diamond Jubilee Exhibition

Lt. Cdr. V.C. Pazhani was the Convener of the Committee Volunteer Committee (Law and Order) and Convener of the Students Academic Committee for Diamond Jubilee Celebration held in the Faculty of Engineering & Technology from 07.11.2005 to 15.11.2005. 50 Naval Cadets and 50 Army Cadets and 200 Nss students and 50 YRC members were put under the control of Lt. Cdr. V.C. Pazhani. The work was carried out in a grand manner and it was appreciated by all.

16. Award

Best Cadet award by Wing Commender Radhakrishnan endowment for the year 2005 was given to the CP. Bharath BE (EEE) (Cadet Captain for 2004-2005)

Overall Performance award for the year 2005 was given to S. Senthilkumar BE (Mech.) (Cpo for 2004-2005)

17. Motto for the NCC

Unity and Discipline

Four Cardin of NCC

- 18. Four Cardinals 1. Obey with Smile
 - 2. Work hard without fuss
 - 3. Be punctual
 - 4. Make no excuses and tell no lies

6 (TN) BATTALION NCC

OFFICERS

a) Commanding Officer – Lt. Col. D. Raja

b) Administrative Officer – Lt. Col. Raghvendra Kumar (from 14.4.05)

c) Associate NCC officers – Major M. Agoram, Company Commander, Muthiah Polytechnic College,

Annamalaingar-608 002.

Lt. R. Kanagarajan, (from 21.02.2005)

Faulty of Agriculture,

Annamalainagar-608 002.

Lt. V. Gopinath, (from 29.10.2005)

Dept. of Physical Edn. & Sports Science,

Annamalainagar – 608 002.

STRENGTH

The strength of the cadets are as under

(a) Faculty of Agriculture - 100

(b) Muthiah Polytechnic College - 100

(c) Dept.Physical Education & Sports Science - 50

Total - 250

CAMPS / COURSES

| | | Allotted | | Attended | |
|-----|--|----------|------|----------|------|
| | | ANO | Cdts | ANO | Cdts |
| (a) | CATC SD/JD Boys NCC at E3 Hostel,Annamalai University Campus, Annamalainagar from 08.06.2005 to 19.06.2005 (12 days) | | | | |
| | 1. Faculty of Agriculture | - | 11 | - | 11 |
| | 2. Muthiah Polytechnic College | 01 | 20 | 01 | 20 |
| | 3. Dept. of Phy.Edn. & Sports Sciences | - | 20 | - | 20 |
| (b) | Army Attachment Camp with 1 Maratha LI C/O 56 APO from 16.06.2005 to 30.06.2005(15 days) | | | | |
| | 1. Muthiah Polytechnic College | - | 05 | - | 05 |
| | 2. Faculty of Agriculture | - | 05 | - | 05 |
| | 3. Dept. of Phy.Edn. & Sports Sciences | - | 05 | - | 05 |
| (c) | Army Attachment Camp with 7 JAK RIF, Pallavaram, Chennai from 23.06.2005 to 07.07.2005 (15 days) | | | | |
| | Muthiah Polytechnic College | - | 02 | - | 02 |
| (d) | Inter Group Competition – Mavlankar Shooting Selection Competition at National Institute of Technology (NIT), Thuvakkudi, Trichy from 01.07.2005 to 03.07.2005 (3days) | | | | |
| | Faculty of Agriculture | - | 01@ | - | 01@ |
| No | te: @TN/SD/03/16001 L/CPL V Arulprakasam detailed | | | | |
| (e) | CATC – cum-TSC (Girls) IGC & TSC (Boys) Prep Camp at Govt Women's Polytechnic College, Lawspet, Pondicherry from 18.07.2005 to 29.07.2005(12 days) | | | | |
| | Faculty of Agriculture | - | 01 | - | 01 |
| (f) | CATC – cum-TSC (Girls) TRG & RDC Selection & Gp Level Best Cdt Selection Camp at Tagore Arts College, Lawspet, | | | | |

Pondicherry from 16.08.2005 to 27.08.2005(12 days)

| | All | Allotted | | Attended | |
|--|----------------|----------|-----|----------|--|
| | ANO | Cdts | ANO | Cdts | |
| Dept. of Phy.Edn. & Sports Sciences | - | 01 | - | 01 | |
| (g) CATC – cum-TSC (G) Launch & RDC IGC Selection Campat Lawspet, Pondicherry from 10.09.2005 to 21.09.2005(12 days) | p | | | | |
| Dept. of Phy.Edn. & Sports Sciences | - | 08 | - | 80 | |
| (h) All India Trekking Expedition –2005 Sasan Gir Trek-Batch IV- Junagarh (Base Camp at Taleti, Gujarat) from13.09.2005 to 26.09.2005(14 days) | ı - | 25 | - | - | |
| Faculty of Agriculture | - | 05 | - | 05 | |
| (g) CATC CD/JD Boys NCC camp at S.S. Polytechnic College Puthur from 17.11.2005 to 28.11.2005 | e, | | | | |
| 1. Faculty of Agriculture | 01 | 10 | 01 | 10 | |
| 2. Muthiah Polytechnic College | 01 | 10 | 01 | 10 | |
| 3. Dept. of Phy.Edn. & Sports Sciences | 01 | 05 | 01 | 05 | |
| (i) National Integration Camp SD/SW/ JD/JW-III (NIC-III) a Raiwala Cantt, Raiwala (Dehradun) from 22.11.2005 03.12.2005 | | | | | |
| Dept. of Phy.Edn. & Sports Sciences | - | 05 | - | 05 | |
| (j) National Integration Camp (Special NIC) SD/SW/ JD/JW Chakhabama Garrison (Nagaland) from 28.11.2005 09.12.2005 | | | | | |
| Dept. of Phy.Edn. & Sports Sciences | - | 02 | - | 02 | |

NCC 'B' & 'C' CERTIFICATE EXAMINATION

The undermentioned NCC cadets of Faculty of Agriculture and Muthiah Polytechnic College were declared passed in NCC certificate 'B' & 'C' Examination held during FEB & MAR 2004.

'B' Certificate Examination

Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalainagar

| SI.No. | Ncc.No. | Rank | Name of the Cadet | Grading |
|--------|----------------|------|-------------------|---------|
| 1. | TN/SD/02/16002 | CPL | A. Boopathiraja | С |
| 2. | TN/SD/02/16026 | CPL | A. Suresh | С |

| 1. 2. 3. | TN/SD/03/16105 TN/SD/03/16109 TN/SD/03/16159 | CDT CDT | S. Balamurugan | С |
|----------------|--|------------|-------------------------|---|
| | | CDT | | |
| 3. | TN/SD/03/16159 | CDI | G. Gunabalan | С |
| | 111,00,00,10100 | CDT | R. Suresh | В |
| 4. | TN/SD/03/16143 | CDT | V. Manobala | С |
| 5. | TN/SD/03/16132 | CDT | J. Balamurugan | С |
| 6. | TN/SD/03/16125 | CDT | M. Vasanthavel | С |
| 7. | TN/SD/03/16117 | CDT | R. Mageswaran | С |
| 8. | TN/SD/03/16158 | L/CPL | R. Vinoth | В |
| 9. | TN/SD/03/16142 | L/CPL | A. Manivannan | С |
| 10. | TN/SD/03/16148 | CPL | R. Rajendra Prasad | С |
| 11. | TN/SD/03/16156 | CPL | N. Venkatraman | С |
| 'C' Cer | tificate- Faculty of Ag | riculture | , Annamalainagar | |
| 1. | TN/SD/02/16028 | SUO | T. Senthilkumar | В |
| 2. | TN/SD/02/16029 | SGT | SP. Sundaram | В |
| 3. | TN/SD/02/16030 | JUO | S. Thirumalraj | В |
| 4. | TN/SD/02/16025 | JUO | P. Sivasakthivelan | В |
| 5. | TN/SD/01/16021 | JUO | P.A. Velusami | В |
| 6. | TN/SD/01/16018 | SGT | P. Sampath | С |
| 7. | TN/SD/01/16035 | SGT | R. Sivachandran | С |
| 8. | TN/SD/01/16028 | CPL | S. Thanveer Basha | С |
| 9. | TN/SD/02/16004 | SGT | M.E. Elanjeliyan | С |
| 10. | TN/SD/02/16025 | CPL | M. Veeran | С |
| 'C' Cer | tificate – Faculty of A | gricultur | e, Annamalainagar | |
| 1. | TN/SD/02/16021 | L/CPL | K. Sathyan | В |
| 2. | TN/SD/02/16023 | L/CPL | P. Sathiyamurthy | С |
| 3. | TN/SD/02/16047 | L/CPL | S. Rajamohandoss | С |
| 4. | TN/SD/02/16001 | CPL | M. Elancheziyan | С |
| 5. | TN/SD/02/16011 | L/CPL | V. Aravinth | С |
| 'C' Cer | tificate – Muthiah Poly | /technic | College, Annamalainagar | |
| 1. | TN/SD/02/16113 | SGT | K. Rathinasabapathi | С |

REPUBLIC DAY

Republic Day was celebrated on 26th January 2005 at Sports Pavilion, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar. Col (Dr.) L.B. Venkatrangan,

Vice-Chancellor of Annamalai University hoisted the National Flag and took the salute of NCC cadets during the parade. 01 ANO and 30 SD Cdts of Faculty of Agriculture & 01 ANO and 30 Cdts of Muthiah Polytechnic College were participated in the celebration.

INDEPENDENCE DAY

57th Independence Day was celebrated on 15th August 2005 at Sports Pavilion of Annamalai University, Annamalainagar. Col (Dr.) L.B. Venkatrangan, Vice-Chancellor of Annamalai University presided over the function and hoisted the National Flag. 01 ANO & 34 SD Cdts of Muthiah Polytechnic College and 01 ANO & 34 SD Cdts of Faculty of Agriculture were participated in the function.

ADVENTURE TRAINING: CYCLE EXPEDITION

03 JD ANOs, 02 Pl Staff and 05 Senior Division Cadets of Muthiah Polytechnic College, Annamalainagar have undertaken Cycle Expedition from Annamalainagar to Chennai & back (approx 650 Kms) to stree upon the following themes among the public for ten days from 23 January 2005 to 01 February 2005:

- a) Help the 'TSUNAMI' victims very liberally
- b) Donate Blood c) Beware of Aids

Col (Dr) L.B. Venkatrangan, Vice-Chancellor and Colonel Commandant of Annamalai University, Annamalainagar flagged off the Cycle Expedition on 23 January 2005. The expedition team reached Chennai on 27 January 2005. Dr.M.A.M Ramaswamy, B.A.,D.Litt.,D.Sc.,MP., Founder-Pro-Chancellor, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar flagged off the expedition on 27 January 2005 and address the cadets for their successful adventure activities.

GUARD OF HONOUR TO HIS EXCELLENCY GOVERNOR OF TAMILNADU

Guard of Honour was presented to His Excellency Governor of Tamilnadu on the occasion of $73^{\rm rd}$ Annual Convocation held on $25^{\rm th}$ October 2005 at Annamalai University, Annamalainagar by the following SD Cadets:

a) Faculty of Engineering & Technology, Annamalainagar - 75 Cdts

SOCIAL SERVICE

Blood Donation Camp

- 01 SD Cadets of Faculty of Agriculture donated blood at Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalainagar on 10th May 2005.
- Lt R Kanagarajan, ANO of Faculty of Agriculture donated blood at Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalainagar on $7^{\rm th}$ June 2005.
- 01 SD Cadets of Department of Physical Education & Sports Science donated blood at Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalainagar on 16th June 2005.
- 02 SD Cadet of Muthiah Polytechnic College donated blood at Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalainagar on 17th June 2005.
- Lt R Kanagarajan, ANO, 02 Lectures & 01 Reader and 12 Senior Division cadets of Faculty of Agriculture donated blood at Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalainagar on 24th October 2005.

20 Senior Divion cadets of Faculty of Agriculture donated blood at Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalainagar on 24th November 2005.

Tsunami Relief Work: Collection of Relief Fund & Materials

Major M. Agoram, ANO of Muthiah Polytechnic College, Annamalainagar and 100 SD cadets of Muthiah Polytechnic College, Annamalainagar participated in a rally for collection of clothes & relief fund and other materials for tsunami victims from Annamalainagar to Chidambaram town and back. A sum of Rs.11,121/- was collected from the public and remitted the amount to the Chief Minister's Relief Fund. materials like Rice, Medicines, etc., also collected and handed over to Sub Collector, chidambaram for the tsunami victims.

Flood Relief Service

The following ANOs and Senior Division cadets participated in the Flood Relief Services to the marooned villagers (Welfare Services to the victims like regulation and distribution of food, drinking water, maintenance of camp area, health and hygiene services) due to heavy rain and overflow of Kollidam river, who were accommodated in relief camps at Srivasa Subbraya Polytechnic College, Venkateswara Hr. Sec. School and Elementary School, Puthur-609 108 from 20.11.2005 to 28.11.2005.

a) Faculty of Agriculture - 1 ANO & 10 SD Cdts
 b) Muthiah Polytechnic College - 1 ANO & 10 SD Cdts

c) Dept. of Physical Education & Sports Sciences - 1 ANO & 05 SD Cdts

NATIONAL SERVICE SCHEME

PROGRAMME CO- ORDINATOR

Dr. D. Illangovan, Reader in Commerce

PROGRAMME OFFICERS

| Unit No. | Name & Designation | |
|----------|---|--|
| I | Dr. B. Mathavan, Reader in Economics | |
| II | Mr. S. Gnanakumar, Lecturer (SS) in Civil Engineering | |
| Ш | Dr. A. Eswaran, Reader in Plant Pathology | |
| IV | Dr. M. Rajasekaran, Reader in Physical Education | |
| V | Dr. S. Rajendran, Professor of Microbiology, RMMC&H | |
| VI | Mr. M. Purushothaman, Lecturer in Civil & Structural Engg. (from 16.7.2005) | |
| VII | Mr. M.R. Rajamanickam, Lecturer in Mechanical Engineering | |
| VIII | Mr. G. Prabhakaran, Lecturer in Computer Science | |
| IX | Dr. P. Karthikeyan, Lecturer (SG) in Physical Education (from 18.07.2005) | |
| | Mr. M. Swamivelmanickam, Lecturer in Pharmacy (till 25.08.2005) | |

| Unit No. | Name & Designation | |
|----------|--|--|
| X | Mr. D. Ashokkumar, Lecturer in Pharmacy (from 19.09.2005) | |
| ΧI | Dr. R. Singaravel, Reader in Soil Science & Agrl. Chemistry | |
| XII | Dr. K. Krishnasamy, Reader in Chemistry (from 15.07.2005) | |
| XIII | Mr. B. Paramasivam, Lecturer in Electrical Engineering (from 18.07.2005) | |
| XIV | Mr. S. Sivakumar, Lecturer (SS) in Physics | |
| XV | Dr. L. Mullainathan, Lecturer (SS) in Botany | |
| XVI | Dr. K. Padmanabhan, Reader in Commerce | |
| XVII | Dr. P. Anantharaman, Lecturer (SS) in Marine Biology | |
| XVIII | Mr. S. Subramanian, Lecturer (SS) in Commerce | |
| XIX | Mr. G. Mohanraj, Lecturer in Mathematics | |
| XX | Mr. R. Francis, Lecturer in Electrical Engineering | |
| XXI | Dr. P. Elayapillai, Lecturer in Tamil Studies | |
| XXII | Dr. C. Nadarajan, Lecturer (SS) in History | |
| XXIII | Mr. B. Venkatesan, Lecturer in Business Administration | |
| XXIV | Mr. G.R. Senthilkumar, Lecturer (SS) in Earth Sciences (from 14.07.2005) | |
| XV | Dr. P. Arulmozhi, Reader in Dentistry (from 01.07.2005) | |
| XVI | Mr. S. Sivabalan, Lecturer in Biochemistry & Biotechnology (from 05.07.2005) | |
| XVII | Dr. C. Lingaganesan, Reader in Sociology (from 01.07.2005) | |

CLEANING PROGRAMMES

| Place | NSS Unit No. | Date |
|---|-----------------|------------|
| Temple Cleaning programme - Pamban Swamigal Temple at Pinnathur | X | 09.01.2005 |
| Temple Cleaning programme – Sakthi Vinagayar Temple in Siva Shakthi Nagar at Chidambaram | XV | 10.01.2005 |
| Campus Cleaning programme - NSS Office and Department of Mathematics | XIX & XXI | 11.10.2005 |
| Road Cleaning Programme - lyyappan Temple road in Annamalainagar | Χ | 12.01.2005 |
| Cleaning Work in TSUNAMI affected area at Pudhupet | XVII | 12.01.2005 |
| Campus Cleaning programme - Department of History | XXII | 17.01.2005 |

| Place | NSS Unit No. | Date |
|---|-----------------|----------------------------|
| Campus Cleaning work - Marine Biology | XVII | 25.01.2005 |
| Campus Cleaning programme - Department of Commerce | XVI & XVIII | 28.01.2005 |
| Campus Cleaning & Tree Plantation programme - Faculty of Agriculture campus. | III & XI | 28.01.2005 & 29.01.2005 |
| Garden Cleaning programme - Department of Commerce | XVI & XVIII | 02.02.2005 |
| Cleaning and Maintenance of Herbal Garden work - Engineering College Campus. | Χ | 19.02.2005 |
| Campus Cleaning Work - Medical College Campus | XV | 08.04.2005 |
| Campus Cleaning Programme - Rani Seethai Aachi Higher Secondary School/Meenatchi School | XIX & XXII | 11.08.2005 |
| Campus Cleaning Programme - Rani Seethai Aachi Higher Secondary School/ Meenatchi School | XII & XXIV | 12.08.2005 |
| Campus Cleaning Programme - G.V.School for the Handicapped | I | 13.08.2005 |
| Campus Cleaning Programme - Rani Seethai Aachi Higher Secondary School/ Meenatchi School | XXIII | 17.08.2005 |
| Campus Cleaning Programme - Rani Seethai Aachi Higher Secondary School/ Meenatchi School | XXI | 18.08.2005 |
| Campus Cleaning Programme - Rani Seethai Aachi Higher Secondary School/ Meenatchi School | Х | 22.08.2005 |
| Campus Cleaning Programme - Rani Seethai Aachi Higher Secondary School/ Meenatchi School | VI & VIII | 23.08.2005 |
| Campus Cleaning Programme - Rani Seethai Aachi Higher Secondary School/ Meenatchi School | XIII & XX | 24.08.2005 |
| Campus Cleaning Programme - Rani Seethai Aachi Higher Secondary School/ Meenatchi School | VII & II | 25.08.2005 |
| Campus Cleaning Programme - Rani Seethai Aachi Higher Secondary School/ Meenatchi School | XV & XXVII | 30.08.2005 |
| Campus Cleaning Programme - Garden area, Department of Mathematics | XIX | 23.03.2005 |
| Cleaing Programme - Meenatchi Primary School Complex, Annamalainagar | X | 24.03.2005 |

TSUNAMI RELIEF

Tsunami Relief programme (worth Rs.4.00 lakhs) was organized by NSS Units – V, XVI, XVII, XVIII & XXIV in association with Shri Nehru Maha Vidyalaya College of Arts & Science, Coimbatore and a few NGOs at Samiyarpet Village for rehabilitation of Tsunami victims on 11.01.2005 in the presence of Mr. Gagan Deep Singh Bedi, IAS, District Collector Cuddalore.

FLOOD RELIEF

GARDEN DEVELOPMENT WORK

Garden Development Work was conducted by NSS, Units – XVI & XVIII in Department of Commerce on 16.01.05.

Garden Development Work was conducted by NSS, Unit – XV in Department of Botany on the 19.01.05.

REPUBLIC DAY

56th Republic Day celebrations were held on 26.01.2005. The NSS, Annamalai University brought out Voluntary Blood Donor's Hand Book, which was released by Prof. Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan, Vice-Chancellor, Annamalai University.

Republic Day Parade was conducted by Government of India at New Delhi. Mr. A. Pavendhan, II- M.P.Ed (Physical Education) NSS, Volunteer Unit – IV and Mr. A. Elayaraja, II - M.F.S, (Commerce) NSS, Volunteer Unit – XVI participated in the parade who represented Annamalai University out of 20 Volunteers from Tamilnadu and Pondicherry which bagged the best contingent award.

TRAINING PROGRAMME

Disaster Management Training & Demonstration was held on 26.01.2005 at Gokhale Hall, Annamalai University.

One Day Training Programme For Programme Officers was held in Annamalai University in association with Directorate of School Education Tamilnadu. This programme was conducted at Senate Hall, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar on 8th July 2005 on the topic "NSS programme Planning, Implementation and Evaluation". 85 Programme Officers participated in this one day Training Programme from 5 districts viz, Cuddalore, Nagapattinam, Thanjavur, Tiruvarur and Villupuram. Four Sessions were conducted after the Inaugural Function. The First Session on NSS Programme Planning – Regular Activities, the second session on the topic NSS Programme Planning – Special Camping Activities, the third session on NSS Programme Implementation and the fourth session on NSS Programme Evaluation and Documentation.

ORIENTATION PROGRAMME

The following NSS Units conducted the Inaugural function and General and Special Orientation. Dr. D. Ilangovan, Programme Coordinator, NSS, Annamalai University conducted the General Orientation on "Concept and Purpose of NSS".

| NSS Unit No. | Speaker | Topic | Date |
|-------------------|---|---|------------|
| XII | Dr. A. Manimegalai, Prof. of Chemistry | Women Empowerment | 24.01.2005 |
| XXI | Dr. M. Valliyammai, Professor of Tamil | Women Empowerment | 31.01.2005 |
| XIV | Dr. K. Kathiresan, Professor of Marine Biology | Vision 2020 - Roll of NSS". | 02.02.2005 |
| VI | Dr. M. Valliyammai, Professor of Tamil | Women Empowerment | 04.02.2005 |
| XVII | Dr. T. Balasubramanian, Professor & Director, CAS in Marine Biology | Concept & purpose of NSS | 07.02.2005 |
| VII, XIII & XX | Dr. D. Janakiraman, Reader in Rural Development | Abolition of Cruelty to Domestic Animal | 15.02.2005 |
| VI | Thiru. A. Dhanavelu Station Officer, Fire & Rescue Station, Chidambaram | Disaster Management Methods | 26.07.2005 |
| XXVII | Dr. D. Ilangovan, NSS Programme Coordinator | General Orientation about 'NSS' | 27.07.2005 |
| XXIV | Mr. C. D. Appavu, Secretary, Consumer Guild of Tamil Nadu, camp office Chidambaram. | Consumer Awareness | 29.07.2005 |
| XII | Mrs. V. Radhakumari, Advocate, Chidambaram | Free Legal-AID Awareness | 08.08.2005 |
| IV & IX | Dr. N. Panchanathan, Prof. & H.D. of Business Administration | Personality Development | 30.08.2005 |
| ΧI | Dr. D. Ilangovan, NSS Programme Coordinator | General Orientation about 'NSS' | 31.08.2005 |
| VII | Thiru A. Dhanavelu, Station officer, Fire & Rescue Station, Chidambaram | Preparedness for National Disaster Mitigation | 01.09.2005 |
| XXIII | Dr. A. Subbiah, Director, Centre for Population Studies | Role of Youth and Population Stabilization | 28.09.2005 |
| XXV | Thiru. N.Thinagaran, Dean, Motor Vehicles Inspector, Grade – 1, Chidambaram | Road Safety | 14.10.2005 |
| XV & XIX | Dr. D. Ilangovan, NSS Programme Coordinator | General Orientation about 'NSS' | 19.10.2005 |

| NSS Unit No. | Speaker | Topic | Date |
|--------------------|--|---------------------------------|------------|
| VIII, XIII & XX | Dr. D. Ilangovan, NSS Programme Coordinator | General Orientation about 'NSS' | 24.10.2005 |

MEDICAL / DENTAL CAMP

General and Dental Medical Camp was held at Lalpet Middle School on 1st October, 2005. 245 patients from in and around the Local Panchayat were benefited out of this camp.

General Health Camp was conducted in the Paediatrics Division, RMMCH, Annamalai University on 15th July 2005.

Special Health Camp was conducted on 6th November, 2005 in Union primary school in Vilagam village.

TREE PLANTATION PROGRAMME

Tree Plantation Programme was conducted in the University Campus. 3000 volunteers under the guidance of 27 Programmme Officers participated in this programme. Totally 250 seedlings of neem and pungam were planted inside the University Campus.

Tree Plantation Programme was conducted in Rani Seethai Aachi Hr. Sec. School, Annamalainagar. The NSS Student volunteers and Programme Officers participated in this programme. Totally 100 tree saplings of neem and pungam were planted in the playground and the campus of Rani Seethai Aachi Hr. Sec. School, Annamalainagar.

Zero Garbage Week and Tree Plantation Programme was conducted at Computer Science Dept. Campus on 17th October, 2005 in connection with the Diamond Jubilee Celebrations. The NSS Units planted tree saplings along with cleaning work.

Tree Plantation Programme was conducted on 14th October, 2005 at Dr. S.V.C road, Annamalainagar to mark the occasion of Silver Jubilee Celebrations.

EXHIBITION

Diamond Jubilee Exhibition was arranged by Faculty of Engineering and Technology, Annamalai University. The Exhibition was conducted from 7.11.2005 to 15.11.2005. The Exhibition was prepared by all the 27 units. Rain Water Harvesting Method, Handicraft Models, important photos etc were the attractive models kept in the exhibition.

SPECIAL CAMPING PROGRAMME

The following NSS Units conducted the Special Camping Programme was organized at the following places noted against on the theme of "Youth for Recharging of Water Resources"

| NSS Unit No. | Place | Date |
|-------------------|---|-----------------------------|
| VII & VIII | Sendirakillai and Velankipattu villages of Chidambaram Taluk | 17.01.2005 to 26.01.2005 |
| XIII & XX | Arulmozhidevan and Thachakaddu villages of Chidambaram Taluk | 17.01.2005 to 26.01.2005 |
| XV & XIX | Sathiyavadi and Nanthapadi of Vridhachalam Taluk | 20.01.2005 to 29.01.2005 |
| XIV & XXI | Presannaramapuram and Uluthur of Chidambaram Taluk | 11.02.2005 to 20.02.2005 |
| II & XXIII | Rayanallur and Nathamalai | 25.02.2005 to 06.03.2005 |
| I | Maruthur Village, Chidambaram Taluk | 03.03.2005 to 12.03.2005 |
| IV & IX | Keerapalayam and Chettikulam Villages of Chidambaram Taluk | 04.03.2005 to 13.03.2005 |
| VI, XII & XXII | Sithalapadi, Narkanthangudi and Kanagarapattu Villages of Chidambaram Taluk | 11.03.2005 to 20.03.2005 |
| III & XI | Kilmanthur and Serugudi villages of Thiruvidaimaruthur Taluk | 11.06.2005 to 20.06.2005 |

Highlights of the above Camp are Medical & Veterinary Camps, Temple cleaning & white washing, Trees plantation, conduct of Awareness lectures, Computer training for village youth, Water Tank Cleaning, Competitions for Village Youth, Conduct of Cultural Events, Starting a New Library, Pond Desiltation, Tamil Rhymes Training to the School Students in CDs, White Washing Temples, Cleaning of Burial Ground, Roads cleaning, Community Garden Development and Fencing and Watering, Conduct of Family Census, Construction of Toilet for 250 houses, Awareness Rally on Republic Day, Disaster Management Training, School White Washing, Donation of a colour Television to the panchayat with people participation in cash, Cleaning of Graveyard, Conduct of Health Camp, Conduct of Night School for local Students, National Integration and Communal Harmony Human Chain formed, cleaning of Local Temple Complex, Removal of bushes on road side, Desiltation of Canal Village Tank Cleaning, Vallalar Temple Cleaning, Conduct of Eye Camp, Delivery of Special Lectures, conduct of Dental Camp, Road Cleaning Work, Conduct of Population Survey, Training of School Children for Sporting Talents, Conduct of Sport Events to the Student, Desiltation of Village Canal of Villages, Tank Cleaning and Deepening Work, Communal Harmony Rally and Human Chain and Conduct of Special Blood Test Camp,

PROJECT ACTIVITIES

TObacco FRee EDucational INstitution (TOFREDIN) programme was inaugurated on 22.01.05 by the Vice-Chancellor Dr. L. B. Venkatrangan, in the presence of Dr. Reddy of AIIMS, New Delhi.

Night School for the benefit of Tsunami Affected children of the Panchayat School at Samiyarpet Village is conducted from 08.02.05 in two sections.

Youth Leadership Development Camp for Women was Units XIII, XVI, XVII, XVIII, XIX and XX from 11.03.05 to 15.03.05 106 student volunteers (women) from 16 departments of six Faculties participated in the programme on all the five days.

| Торіс | Expert |
|---|--------------------------------|
| I-Day | |
| 1. Aims and Objectives of NSS | Dr. D. Illangovan |
| Youth, Youth work, Role of Youth in Development | Dr. Mrs. S. Umayaparvathi |
| 3. Personality Development | Dr. Mrs.P. Venkattammal |
| 4. Self Analysis and Developing Personality | Dr. Mrs. K. Nagalakshmi |
| II-Day | |
| 1. Leadership Concept and Approaches | Dr. G. Vasanthi |
| Qualities and types of leadership trenads and implications | Dr. Mrs. C. Madhavi |
| 3. Importance and methods of communications | Mrs. G. Tamilselvi |
| 4. Need for and significance of motivation methods of motivation | Dr. Mrs. Lilly Epsibai |
| Youth groups, Group Dynamics and team building | Dr. N.Swarnapriya |
| 6. Art of Living | Mrs. Rajula Jagannatharaja |
| III-Day | |
| Development of voluntary organizations, Youth clubs/Mahila Mandals Vis-à-vis Development Activities | Mrs. K. Sundari |
| 2. Role of youth in Forming Voluntary Organisation/NGO's Concept of Voluntarism | Mrs. G. Srividya |
| 3. Oral Hygene and Dental Care | Dr. Mrs. A. Mythiliswaminathan |
| Field visit to G.V. School for handicapped and aged home "ANBAGAM' Chidambaram | |
| IV-Day | |
| 1. Youth and Eco protection ecological balance | Dr. Mrs. P. Vasantharani |
| 2. Youth and Health, Communicable diseases, | Dr. Mrs.V.Anandhi |

personal hygiene, methods of providing

rural sanitation

| Topic | Expert |
|--|---|
| Youth for sustainable development: Camping themes, concept and programmes | Dr. Mrs. S. Godhavari Kamalanathan, Chennai |
| 4. Pollution control and steps for Eco Protection | Dr. Mrs. A.Angayarkanni |
| HIV/AIDS, facts and fallacies, awareness creation role of NSS Volunteers | Dr. Mrs. Vijayal;akshi Ethiraj |
| V-Day | |
| Organisation and management of special camping programme role of volunteer leaders | Dr. V. Jeyalakshi, Madurai |
| Village/slum adoption, role of youth in community development | Dr. Mrs. Santha Govind |
| 3. Opportunities for youth, various youth programmes of the Union and State Government | Dr. Mrs. S. Rajalakshmi, TOC,Coimbatore |

The Valedictory Function was held with Mr. Rajendra Ratnoo, IAS, Sub-Collector, Chidambaram as the Chief Guest Ms. Anu George, IAS, Sub-. Collector (Training), Cuddalore, delivered Special Address Dr. Karu. Nagarajan, Former SLO & Prof. of Tamil Gurunanak College, Chennai delivered the Valedictory Address A Gas Stove was presented to the Aged Home and Rs. 5000 was donated to G.V. School for Handicapped Children, Chidambaram by Mr. Vellaiyan, Mess Contractor, Thamarai Illam, Annamalai University.

One Day Seminar on "Pollution Control" was conducted by Dr. P. Anantharaman, Programme Officer, Unit XVII in CAS in Marine Biology on Saturday the 19.03.2005.

| TOPIC | EXPERT |
|--|-----------------------|
| 1. Environmental Pollution | Dr. S. Pragadeeswaran |
| 2. Pollution Control Devices | Dr .S. Jayalakshmi |
| 3. Domestic Sanitation and waste water treatment | Dr. A. Shanmugam |

One Day Seminar on "Integrated Water management" and "Recycling of Waste" were conducted by Mr. R. Arivoli and Mr. R. Francis Programme Officers, NSS Unit – XIII & XX on 25.03.2005 in FEAT campus. 300 students participated in the programme. The following topics were discussed in the seminar.

| TOPIC | EXPERT |
|--------------------------------|--------------------|
| 1. Water-Born diseases | Dr.V.Venkatesalu |
| 2. Analaysis pf Drinking Water | Dr.V.Gopalasamy |
| 3.Water Conservation Methods | Dr.P. Anantharaman |

| TOPIC | EXPERT |
|--------------------------------|-------------------|
| 4.Types of recycling Waste | Mr. R. Velmurugan |
| 5.Economics of Waste Recycling | Mr. S. Mohan |

Tsunami Relief Distribution Function was held on 8th June 2005 in association with CSA Trust Bangalore. Three families (Major victims of Tsunami) were given fishnet worth Rs.4000/- each funded by Good Shepherd Educational (through the NSS, Annamalai University) Trust, Coimbatore.

Two Tsunami widows were assisted to the extent of Rs.8000/- each (one with fishnet another with Rice shop). 19 self help Groups with a total of 285 members were assisted in cash of Rs.1,90,000 @ a rate of 10,000/ per group for small business and money will be used as a revolving fund for the development of the village. 11 fishermen groups of 20 members each (Total 220 members) were given fishnet worth Rs.20,000/- each (Total Rs.2,20,000/-) and money will be used as a revolving fund for the development of the village. The total cost of relief is Rs.4,38,000/- and the total no. of beneficiaries is 490 members. The Registrar of Annamalai University Dr. M. Rathinasabapathi presided over the function and distributed the relief materials to the beneficiaries. Dr. George Joseph Managing Trustee, CSA Trust Bangalore and Mr. G. Rajkumar, Head, Village Committee attended the function.

Tsunami Relief Summer Camp for Children was conducted as one day programme on 12th June 2005 in association with CSA Trust, Bangalore. 220 children were drawn from Kottaimedu village of Sirkali Taluk and Samiyarpet village of Chidambaram Taluk.

Sports competitions were held between them and prizes were distributed the same day. Ms. S. Gomathy, X std student in High School Samiyarpet was donated with a bicycle. A sort of harmony and proper mindset for further progress in children was achieved by this summer camp.

SEMINAR ORGANISED

The following One-day Seminar Programme was organized by the NSS. The topics of the three sessions were also given below:

| Seminar on | Date | I Session | II Session | III Session |
|----------------------------------|------------|--|-----------------------------------|---|
| Career Guidance & Counselling | 30.07.2005 | Government and Civil services | Career Opportunities Abroad | Vocational Education and Self – Employment |
| Personality Development | 26.08.2005 | Leadership Qualities | Stress and Anger Management | To know Power Within (Yoga and Mental Health) |
| Youth and Discipline | 01.10.2005 | Impact of Smoke and Drinks on Health | Drugs Abuse | AIDS/ HIV - Causes and Effects |

| Seminar on | Date | I Session | II Session | III Session |
|------------|------------|------------------|---------------|--------------------|
| Health and | 23.10.2005 | Child Health and | Prevention of | Diabetics and Diet |
| Nutrition | | Nutrition | Heart Disease | Control |

Model Village Development Programme was undertaken by NSS, Annamalai University and as part of it. 21 NSS Programme Officers led by the Programme Coordinator Dr. D. Ilangovan visited an NGO, the CSA Trust, Palamaner Andhra Pradesh for four days from 3rd to 6th September 2005.

On day one – the team was given a warm reception followed by special lecture on "zero to Infinity" by Prof. P. Ramachasndran (Rtd) of TATA Institute Social Sciences, Mumbai under the Charmanship of Shri.Dr. George Joseph, the Managing Trustee .

On day two – the team visited three model villages of the trust viz., a) Gangapuram b) Gundugallu and c) Enathi Colony and understood the difficulties in brining up a model village and learnt the concerted and committed efforts in the development process.

On day three – the discussion on "Problems and Prospects of Model Village Development" was undertaken and each of the NSS Programme Officers was given an assignment on their interested field of work if they wanted to develop a model village.

On day four – the team submitted the proposal each to the effect and promised their fullest cooperation for the development of model villages in and around Annamalai University.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Special Orientation Programme on " *Fear and Fear Management*" was held in the FEAT on 18.03.2005 in the AUMTECH Hall.

Thaipoosam Festival was celebrated in Sathiya Gnanasabai in Vadalur on 24th & 25th January 2005.

Blood Donation Camp was held on 26.01.2005 with 20 NSS Volunteers donated blood in Rajah Muthiah Blood Donors' Club of Annamalai University involving all the units.

SCRIBE service was extended by the NSS volunteers of Unit – XIII in the Sri Ramakrishna Vidyalaya, Chidambaram under the leadership of Mr. R. Arivoli, from 21.03.05 to 25.03.05.

Dr. P.V.V Endowment Essay Competition was held on 12.04.2005 in the Department of Commerce, Annamalai University and two students from Unit X and XVI stood first and second who won the prizes.

Annual Day Function of G.V.School For Handicapped was held on 14.04.2005. The programme was conducted by the Unit-VII & XIII.

Red Ribbon Club Questionaire Assessment Programme was held from 18th to 22nd April 2005. The programme was conducted by the Units VII, XIII, IV, IX, V, XV, XVI, XVIII.

Scribers Service was held from 13th to 20th April 2005 in the Ramakrishna Vidyalaya Hr. Sec. School for their blind students who appeared for examinations.

Special Medical Assistance Camp was conducted from 29.04.2005 to 06.05.2005. The villagers were brought to RMMCH for free medical care and health service. The programme was conducted by the Units V, VII, XVI & XIII. This programme was conducted for the villages of Kollidam, Agaranallur, Sethiyathoppu, Kandhakumaran, Poothangudi and Orathur. 1250 people benefited out of this camp.

| SI No. | Name of the Officer & Unit Numbers | Places of pulse polio camp | No. of Children benefited |
|-----------|------------------------------------|---|------------------------------|
| 1. | Dr. B. Mathavan Unit - I | Puduchatram PHC Puduchatram Bus stand Periyapattu Village | 290 |
| 2. | Dr. R. Singaravel Unit - XI | Thidalveli, Annamalainagar Chandramalai, Annamalainagar | 115 |
| 3. | Dr. M. Rajasekaran Unit – IV | Chidamabram, Railway Station Mariyappa Nagar, Chidambaram | 424 |
| 4. | Mr.M.R.Rajamanickam Unit – VII | Govt.Hospital, Chidambaram Chidamabram Bus Stand | 329 |
| 5. | Mr.R.Arivoli Unit – XIII | Maternity Hospital, Chidambaram Chinnakadaitheru, Chidambaram | 411 |
| 6. | Dr.K. Padhmanaban Unit – XVI | RMMCH, AU Therkiruppu, Annamalainagar Mud Road,, Annamalainagar | 609 |
| 7. | Dr.P. Elayapillai Unit – XXI | Orathur, PHC Kiliyanoor, Panchayat Office | 925 |
| 8. | Dr.P. Anantharaman Unit – XVII | Parangipettai PHC Parangipettai Bus Stand | 437 |
| | | Total | 3,540 |

Yatra For Protection Of Old Monuments was arranged by NSS Annamalai University on 02.10.2005.

Life Skill Development Camp was conducted at Sri Ramakrishna Engineering College in Coimbatore by the NSS Cell of Bharathiar University from 19.05.2005 to 25.05.2005 Skill development on Health & Sanitation, Consumer Awareness, AIDS Awareness, Empowerment of Women, Youth Development, Stress Management, Anger management and a host of other topics were taken for discussion in the presence of volunteers for their further understanding and development.

Road Safety Programme was conducted by NSS Units II and XIII led on 30.03.05 as special orientation for the benefit of 225 NSS Volunteers.

State Level Integration Special Camp held at Coonoor from 24.03.05 to 02.04.05, organized by NSS, Bharathiar University, Coimbatore four NSS volunteers of Annamalai University from the NSS Units XIV, XV, XVI & XXI of the Dept. of Physics, Botany, Commerce and Tamil were attended.

Communal Harmony Compaign & Fund Raising Week was observed from 19th to 25th November, 2005. The Communal Harmony sticker flags were sold by the Programme Officers and Programme Coordinator. Totally 831 sticker flags were sold @ Rs.2/- each. Totally Rs.1662/- was collected regarding this campaign.

All India Flag Week was celebrated from 19th to 25th November, 2005. The NSS Programme Officers were sold the stamp @ Re 1 each to the students, staffs and a total amount of Rs.1000/- was collected and sent to "Indian Association for the Blind".

The Flag Day was celebrated on 25th November, 2005. The Communal Harmony Sticker Flags were sold by the NSS Programme Coordinator and Programme Officers. Totally 2015 sticker flags were sold @ Rs.2/- each, totally Rs.4030/- was collected

Eye Camp was conducted on 24th December, 2005 at Government Girls Higher Secondary School in Chidambaram. This programme was conducted by the Lion's Club Chidambaram. This programme was assisted and attended by Dr. D. Ilangovan, Programme Coordinator NSS, Annamalai University and Dr. P. Anandharaman, Programme Officer NSS Unit No .XVII. 10 NSS volunteers from NSS Units IX & XVII participated in this programme.

The workshop on "Management of Red Ribbon Clubs" meant for RRC / NSS Programme Officers of Annamalai University was held on Friday the 30.12.2005 at Rajah Muthiah Medical College Campus, Annamalainagar – 608 002, Cuddalore Dist., Tamilnadu. Ms. Vimal Silvera and Mr. Jayachandran, Regional Managers of TANSACS, facilitated the entire proceedings of the workshop. Five RRC Programme Officers along with 20 NSS Programme Officers under the leadership of RRC Programme Coordinator attended the workshop.

The Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports, Government of India deputed Mr. M. Vijayan, an NSS Volunteer of Annamalai University as part of Indian Youth Delegation to Maurutius from 9th to 18th December, 2005. This is the first time in the history of NSS Annamalai University, a student volunteer being deputed to a foreign country as part of Indian Youth Delegation.

Inaugural Function of NSS UNIT - XXVI was held in Senate Hall, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar on 12th August, 2005.

Dr. D. Ilangovan attended the State level NSS Advisory Committee Meeting and the Quarterly Review Meeting on 18.02.2005 in Chennai.

He participated in the one-day meet on "Review and Planning of NSS Activities" of Bharathiar University, Coimbatore on 23.02.2005 and participated in the "NSS Awards Distribution" function.

He delivered Invited Speech on "Role of Youth in Development of India" at the Auditorium, Shri Nehru Mahavidhyalaya, Coimbatore on 23-02-2005.

He delivered an invited speech at the "Vetri Nichayam" function of Daily Thanthi Newspaper at Salem on 16th May 2005.

He attended the Quarterly State Level NSS Review Meeting at Chennai on 30^{th} May 2005.

He attended a Training Programme at Chennai on 31st May 2005 for the purpose of organizing Red Ribbon Club in Annamalai University in association with TamilNadu AIDS control Society, Egmore, Chennai-8.

He served as a Resource Person for Commonwealth Youth Programme on the topic "Role of Programme Mangers in the Planning and Implementation of Managerial Decisions" on 2nd Aug., 2005 in Hotel President, Chennai. This programme was conducted by CYP Chandigarh in association with Rajiv Gandhi National Institute of Youth Development, Sriperumpudur, Kanjeepuram Dist on the theme "Youth Partnership and Entrepreneurship in the context of Globalization"

He delivered a special address on "Programme Planning and Implementation – Regular and Special Camping NSS Activities" to the participants of 10 day General Orientation to NSS Programme Officers at Avinasilingam Deemed University, Coimbatore on 4th Aug., 2005.

He delivered a special address on "Disaster Management Methods – Role of NSS" to the NSS Volunteers of Nehru Maha Vidhyalaya College of Arts and Science, Coimbatore on 4th Aug., 2005

He delivered a special address on "Role of NGOs in Caring the Orphans" to the inmates Good Shepard Convent for Orphans, Karamadai, Coimbatore on 4.08.2005.

He served as an expert in the planning and implementation of a programme entitled "100 days 100 Colleges 100 NSS volunteers – Field visit programme for NSS Volunteers" on 27th October, 2005 at Rajiv Gandhi National Institute of Youth Development, Sriperumpudur, Kanjeepuram Dist under the chairmanship of Thiru G. Rajasekaran IAS, Director RGNIYD, Sriperumpudur.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS ASSOCIATION

ADVISER

Dr. Venugopal P. Menon

Professor & Head, Department of Biochemistry & Biotechnology

Annamalai University

The International students Association conducted many functions.

SOCIAL SERVICE LEAGUE

PRESIDENT

Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan

Vice-Chancellor

VICE-PRESIDENT

Dr. L.S. Ranganathan

Dean, Faculty of Science

CONVENOR & TREASURER

Dr. R. Elango

Prof. & H.D. of Economics

MEMBERS

Dr. A. Subbiah, Director, Centre for Population Studies

Dr. S. Ramesh, Prof. Paediatrics, RMMCH

Dr. T. Karunanithi, Reader in Chemical Engineering

Dr. D. Namasivayam, Professor of Economics (DDE)

Dr. P. Panneerselvam, Professor of Agronomy

Dr. (Mrs.) S. Umayaparvathi, Prof. & Asst. Director, Centre for Adult Edn. Centre

ACTIVITIES

The Social Service League functions with a view to inculcating the spirit of social and civic consciousness and promoting a good value system among the students, to render their service to the society.

Currently, the SSL is running a Night school at the premises of the Engineering College. The student volunteers give tuition to children (approximately numbering 60) drawn from the slums and other poor inhabitations located near by. The classes are being held from 5.30 p.m. to 8.00 p.m. on every day. At the end of the year, these children are presented with text-books and note-books, for their use in the succeeding year. Besides it is attempted to create awareness among them on Environmental issues and the problems of hygiene and health.

Annual day function of Social Service League has been celebrated on 25.05.2005 in the Gokala Hall of Annamalai University. On the annual day, the Dean, Faculty of Science, Dr. L.S. Ranganathan and Prof. P. Panneerselvam of Agriculture faculty blessed the students. The latter donated Rs.1,000/- on behalf of the Staff Club of the University.

Besides, on the eve of Deepawali, the children were distributed with sweets. The Dean, Faculty of Engineering & Technology helped organizing the programmes of SSL, deputing his faculty.

STUDENTS WELFARE CELL

PROFESSOR IN-CHARGE

Dr. AN. Kannappan

Professor & H.D. of Physics

Annamalai University

Dr. AN. Kannappan participated in the Orientation Course for the 8th National Youth Parliamentary Competition 2005-2006 held on 12th & 13th September 2005 at Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai.

Further it is proposed to organize the 8th National Youth Parliamentary Competition in our University during January 2006.

STUDENTS CULTURAL CLUB

PRESIDENT

Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan

Vice-Chancellor

SECRETARY & CO-ORDINATOR

Dr. C.R. Ramchandran

Dean, Faculty of Dentistry

MEMBERS

Prof. O.S. Thiagarajan Dean, Faculty of Fine Arts

Dr. V. Namasivayam, Head of the Dept. of Commerce

Dr. AN. Kannappan, Head of the Dept. of Physics

Dr. RM. Nachiappan, Professor of Entomology

Dr. D. Ilangovan, Reader in Commerce & Programme Co-ordinator, NSS

Thiru G. Mohankumar, Reader in Structural Engineering

Dr. S. Rajendran, Reader in Microbiology, RMMC

ACTIVITIES

The Students Cultural Club conducted many cultural functions.

REGIONAL CENTRE FOR EXTENSION SERVICE MODERNISATION OF RICE PROCESSING

HONORARY JOINT DIRECTOR

Dr. G. Kamaraj,

Prof. & Head of the Department of Mechanical Engineering,

Faculty of Engineering & Technology

ACTIVITIES

Technical guidance were given to the under-graduate students and also to the research scholars who have conducted us for their projects on Rice Processing and allied fields.

CENTRE FOR ADULT AND CONTINUING EDUCATION AND EXTENSION SERVICES

STAFF

Director

Dr. (Mrs.) Mamota Das, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., (till 31.08.2005)

Dr. V. Natarajan, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., (till 01.09.2005)

Professor

Dr. (Mrs.) S. Umayaparvathi, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D.,

Reader

Dr. T. Rengasamy, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Project Officers

Mr. R. Mayilnarayanan, M.A., B.Ed.,

RESEARCH

M.Phil

School organizational climate and its relation to Job satisfaction of Teachers and the Achievement of pupils by M. Baskaran (Guide: Dr.(Mrs.)S. Umayaparvathi)

Higher Secondary Students attitude towards the study of Mathematics and their Achievement in it by K. Dhanalakshmi (Guide: Dr.(Mrs.)S. Umayaparvathi)

A study of Job Satisfaction of Secondary School Teachers in Karaikal District by M.S. Porpavai (Guide: Dr.(Mrs.)S. Umayaparvathi)

P.G. Diploma in Adult and Continuing Education

An Evaluation Study on Entrepreneur's Training Programme given by the women development corporation in Chidambaram Taluk – Cuddalore District by S. Krishnakumar (Guide: Dr.(Mrs.)S. Umayaparvathi)

An Evaluation Study on the functioning of Continuing Education Centres in Chidambaram Taluk by A. Ganesan Guide : Dr.(Mrs.)S. Umayaparvathi)

A Study on HIV/AIDS Awareness among Neo-Literates of Chidambaram Taluk, Cuddalore District by M. Rajeswari Guide: Dr.(Mrs.)S. Umayaparvathi)

A Study of the Environmental Awareness among Neo Literature in Chidambaram Taluk by K. Kaliamoorthy (Guide : Dr. T. Rengasamy)

A study on reading difficulties among Neo-literates in Parangippettai Block by M. Asokhan (Guide : Dr. T. Rengasamy)

Attitude towards Radio Programmes among-Literates of Keerapalayam Block, Chidambaram Taluk by V. Nimavathi (Guide Mr. R. Mayilnarayanan)

SPECIAL LECTURES

Dr. (Mrs.) S. Umayaparvathi

Delivered a special lecture on "Role of youth in the Development" in the "Youth Leadership Development – Camp" organized by the National Service scheme, Annamalai University 0n 11.03.2005 at Annamalai Nagar.

Delivered a special lecture on "Freedom fighters in India" on 15.8.2005 in the Srinivasa Vandyar Middle School at Mariappa Nagar.

Dr. T. Rengasamy

Gave a special lecture on "Education for all and Role of Voluntary Organizations", Organized by Chidambaram-Mid-Town Rotary Club on 19.07.2005 at Chidambaram.

Acted as a Resource Person and gave a lecture on "Vocational Education and Self Employment," on the one day Seminar on Career Guidance & Counseling, organized by National Service Scheme of Annamalai University on 30.07.2005 at Annamalainagar.

Acted as a Resource Person and delivered Lecture on "Personality Development" and "Organisational Responsibilities" on 8th October 2005 at the UGC Academic Staff College, Pondicherry for the Group – D employees on Soft Skills Training Programme.

Acted as a Judge and gave a lecture on "Freedom fighters of India" on the Elocution competition among the students of from VIth standard to VIIIth Standard Chidambaram on 31.07.2005 and 15.08.2005, organized by Kalvi Sevai Maiyam, C. Kothangudi.

CONTINUING EDUCATION CENTRES

The University Grants Commission has sanctioned 20 Continuing Education Centres to the Centre for Adult and Continuing Education and Extension Service, Annamalai University.

Twenty Continuing Education Centres (Jana Shikshan Nilayams) are functioning in the four Unions of Chidambaram Taluk, namely, Keerapalayam, Mel-Bhuvanagiri, Parangipettai and Kumaratchi to provide facilities to the neo-literates for post-literacy and continuing education. In the twenty Continuing Education Centres, reading materials like newspapers, magazines, periodicals, books and play materials like tennikoit, volley ball, carrom board, skipping rope are provided.

| Union | Name of the Village | | Details of Activities |
|-----------------|------------------------|---|---|
| Parangipettai | Kovilanpandi | 7 | |
| | Kumaramangalam | | |
| | Thillaividangan | | |
| | Kothangudi | | |
| | Kanagarappattu | | |
| Kumaratchi | Varahoorpettai | | |
| | Thavathampattu | | |
| | Elanangoor | | |
| | C. Vakkaramari | | In the 20 Continuing Education Centres, |
| | Poolamedu | | literacy programmes, vocational training courses, health camps, awareness meetings, |
| Keerapalayam | Thunisiramedu | | evening coaching classes for school drop- |
| | Melavanniyur | | outs, sports and games and also cultural programmes were conducted. |
| | Kannangudi | | , , |
| | Edayanpalcherry | | |
| | Puliyangudi | | |
| | Paluthangarai | | |
| Mel-Bhuvanagiri | K. Alampadi | | |
| | Vandurayanpattu | | |
| | Mullippallam | | |
| | Ponnerikarai | | |

TRAINING FOR CONTINUING EDUCATION WORKERS (PRERAKS)

One day orientation training programmes for the twenty continuing education workers were organized on the following dates in order to up-date their knowledge and to review the activities of the Continuing Education Centres.

05.01.2005, 07.02.2005, 07.03.2005, 18.04.2005, 06.05.2005, 06.06.2005, 05.07.2005, 10.08.2005, 08.09.2005, 14.10.2005.

Continuing Education Courses conducted

| S.No. | Name of the Course | I | Date | Village |
|-------|------------------------------|------------|------------|-----------------|
| | | From | То | _ |
| 1. | Screen Printing | 14.02.2005 | 16.02.2005 | Kumaramangalam |
| 2. | Rexine Bag Making | 14.02.2005 | 16.02.2005 | Vandurayanpattu |
| 3. | Strap making | 25.02.2005 | 27.02.2005 | A. Puliayankudi |
| 4. | Fancy Items Making | 22.03.2005 | 24.03.2005 | Ponnerikkarai |
| 5. | Wire Bag Knitting | 22.03.2005 | 24.03.2005 | Kovilampoondi |
| 6. | Wire Bag Knitting | 24.03.2005 | 26.03.2005 | Poolamedu |
| 7. | Fancy Items Making | 28.03.2005 | 30.03.2005 | Paluthankarai |
| 8. | Screen Printing | 29.03.2005 | 31.03.2005 | Thillaivadangan |
| 9. | Screen Printing | 29.03.2005 | 31.03.2005 | Kanagarappattu |
| 10. | Ice Stick Fancy Items Making | 29.03.2005 | 31.03.2005 | K. Alampadi |
| 11. | Ice Stick Fancy Items Making | 06.07.2005 | 08.07.2005 | A. Puliyankudi |
| 12. | Tailoring | 11.07.2005 | 10.10.2005 | Poolamedu |

POPULATION EDUCATION CLUB

Twenty Population Education Clubs are established in twenty villages, of the Continuing Education Centres. Activities like awareness meetings, discussions, exhibitions are periodically conducted on 'Mother and Child Health, Hygiene, Small Family Norms and AIDS. World Population Day was celebrated in ten Continuing Education Centres as detailed below.

| S.No. | Date | Village | Name of the Resource Person | Topic |
|-------|------------|-----------------|---|--|
| 1. | 11.07.2005 | K. Alampadi | R. Mayilanarayanan Project Officer in Adult Education | Literacy and Population Control |
| 2. | 11.07.2005 | Poolamedu | Dr. T. Rengasamy Reader in Adult Education | Population and Development |
| 3. | 15.07.2005 | Edayanpalchery | Dr. A. Subbiah Professor & Head Department of Population Study | Population Problem |
| 4. | 18.07.2005 | Kanakkarappattu | Dr. D. llangovan, NSS Co-ordinator Department of Commerce | The environmental destruction due to population explosion. |

| S.No. | Date | Village | Name of the Resource Person | Topic |
|-------|------------|-----------------|---|--|
| 5 | 20.07.2005 | Mullipallam | Dr. G. Tamilselvi Reader in Agriculture | Consumption of Natural resourses due to population explosion. |
| 6. | 22.07.2005 | C. Kothankudi | R. Praveena Lecturer in Nursing | Changes on the Adolecense period |
| 7. | 27.07.2005 | Paloothankarai | Dr. N. Ethirajan Professor & Head Department of Community Medicine | The Methods of Controlling Population Explosion |
| 8. | 28.07.2005 | Thavarthampattu | Dr. D. Selvaraju Professor & Head Department of Sociology | The Destructive Effects in Economy due to population Explosion |
| 9. | 29.07.2005 | V. Ponnerikarai | Dr. Jothi Lecturer in Population Study | Population Issues |
| 10. | 30.07.2005 | Varahoorpettai | Dr. Illangovan Professor and Head Department of Economics | The Effects of Population Explosion |

The staff of the centre Dr. (Mrs) S. Umayaparavathi, Professor Dr. T. Rengasamy, Reader and Mr. Mayilanarayanan, Project officer also spoke about the issue on population growth in the villages during the celebration.

INTERNATIONAL LITERACY DAY

International Literacy Day was celebrated in the Continuing Education Centres. During the celebrations, essay and elocution competitions were conducted for school children, village youth and women and prizes were distributed to the winners. The details of the meetings conducted on various villages are given below.

| S.No. | Date | Village | Name of the Resource Person | Topic |
|-------|------------|-----------------|---|---------------------------|
| 1. | 14.09.2005 | Elanangoor | Dr. T. Rengasamy Reader in Adult Education | Importance of Literacy |
| 2. | 15.09.2005 | Thavarthampattu | Dr. T. Rengasamy, Reader in Adult Education | " |
| 3. | 16.09.2005 | Vandrayanpattu | Dr. (Mrs). P. Sugirtham, Lecturer in Education | " |
| 4. | 19.09.2005 | Poolamedu | Dr. B. Elakkakumar, Professor in Education | " |
| 5. | 20.09.2005 | Kannagudi | Dr. (Mrs.) B. Minnalkodi, Reader in Education | " |
| 6. | 21.09.2005 | Ennanagaram | Dr. (Mrs.) Sarah. S. Williams, Professor in Education | " |
| 7. | 22.09.2005 | Varahoor pettai | Dr. (Mrs.) T. Thillagavathy, Lecturer (Senior Scale) in Education | " |
| 8. | 23.09.2005 | Melavanniyur | Dr. (Mrs.) D. Mohana, Lecturer (Senior Scale) in Education | " |

| S.No. | Date | Village | Name of the Resource Person | Topic |
|-------|------------|-----------------|---|-------|
| 9. | 26.09.2005 | Paloothangarai | Dr. C. Balu, Lecturer in Philosophy | " |
| 10. | 27.09.2005 | Puliyangudi | Dr. A.R. Annamalai, Professor in Education | " |
| 11. | 28.09.2005 | Edayanpalchery | Dr. PL. Ponnalagappan, Professor in Education | " |
| 12. | 29.09.2005 | Thillaividangan | Dr. R. Babu, Professor in Education | " |
| 13. | 30.09.2005 | C. Kothangudi | Dr. G. Visvanathan, Professor in Education | " |
| 14. | 03.10.2005 | Kanakkarappattu | Dr. T. Padmanaban, Professor in Education | " |
| 15. | 04.10.2005 | Ponnerikarai | Dr. K. Padmanaban, Professor, Department of Commerce | " |
| 16. | 05.10.2005 | Kovilampoondi | Dr. M. Govindan, Lecturer in Education | " |
| 17. | 06.10.2005 | Kumaramangalam | Dr. G. Raju, Reader in Education | " |
| 18. | 07.10.2005 | Vakkaramari | Dr. R. Gnanadevan, Reader in Education. Dr. D. Ilangovan, NSS Co-ordinator, Department of Commerce | " |
| 19. | 10.10.2005 | K. Alampadi | Dr. M. Harikrishnan, Reader in Education | " |

The staff of the centre Dr. (Mrs) S. Umayaparavathi, Professor Dr. T. Rengasamy, Reader and Mr. Mayilanarayanan, Project officer also spoke about the Importance of Continuing Education for Community Development in the villages during the celebration.

AWARENESS MEETINGS

In order to create awareness on the National Important Days, special meetings were arranged in the service villages as detailed below.

| S.No. | Date | Important Days |
|-------|------------|----------------------------------|
| 1. | 26.01.2005 | Republic Day |
| 2. | 08.03.2005 | International Women's Day |
| 3. | 30.04.2005 | Child Labour Day |
| 4. | 30.05.2005 | No Smoking Day |
| 5. | 15.06.2005 | World Environment Protection Day |
| 6. | 15.08.2005 | Independence Day |
| 7. | 05.09.2005 | Teacher's Day |
| 8. | 02.10.2005 | Gandhi Jayanthi |
| 9. | 01.11.2005 | Eradication of Poverty |
| 10. | 14.11.2005 | Diabetics Day, Children's Day |

SEMINAR ORGANIZED

Two-days seminar on "Income Generating Programmes for the Self-help groups" was organized by centre on 18.2.2005 and 19.2.2005 at Annamalai Nagar. Sixty (60) self help group Women from the service villages participated in the seminar.

Two-days leadership Training was organized for Panchayat Presidents (women) of the Chidambaram Taluk on 23.2.2005 and 24.02.2005 at Annamalai Nagar. Forty four (44) women Presidents participated in the training programme.

Two days seminar on "Empowerment of Rural Women" was organized by the centre on 28.03.2005 and 29.03.2005 in the Conference Hall of the University Guest House at Annamalai Nagar. One hundred and Twenty (120) participants attended the seminar.

Two-days seminar on" Health education for Rural youth and women" was organized by the centre on 30.3.2005 and 31.3.2005 in the Conference Hall of University Guest House at Annamalai Nagar. 120 Rural youth and women participated in the Seminar.

GENERAL HEALTH AND FREE-EYE CAMP

General health and Free Eye camp was conducted on 20.01.05 at K. Adoor village, Chidambaram Taluk in collaboration with Department of Ophthalmology and Community Medicine of Rajah Muthiah Medical College. Eye test were done for 1022 people. Operation were done for some people in our Hospital. A number of 179 people got benefited through this camp.

TEACHING

P.G. Diploma in Adult and Continuing Education Part time Course was introduced by the Centre during the year 2004 - 2005. Seven Students were enrolled for the course.

AWARDS

Dr. T. Rengasamy, Reader, Centre for Adult and Continuing Education and Extension Service, Annamalai University has been declared and Awarded first prizes both in Elocution and Kaviyarangam inter faculty level academic competition of the platinum Jubilee celebration of Annamalai University.

RADIO TALK

Dr. T. Rengasamy, Reader in Adult Education participated in a dialogue on 2.3.2005 in AIR, Pondicherry on "Valarkalvi Thittathin Naangu Mukkiya koorugal".

SEMINAR, CONFERENCE AND WORKSHOP ATTENDED

Dr.(Mrs.)S.Umayaparvathi Attended the UGC Workshop on "Development of Regular and computer based short term courses in continuing Education" on 8.4.2005, organized by Department of Adult Continuing Education, University of Madras, Chennai.

> Attended workshop on "Student counseling and career Guidance centre" on 12.5.2005 & 13.5.2005 organized by the Department of Extension and Career Guidance and Students Welfare, Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore.

Attended the Sarodays Fecolare Round Table on 23.07.2005 and gave are lakh Project for "Tsunami affected area of Cuddalore District" - Organized by the Shanthi Ashram, Coimbatore.

Attended International Conference on "Economy of performance" on 25.07.2005 and 26.07.2005, organized by the Centre for "Adult Education Gandhigram Rural Institute and presented a paper on "Adult Education for Community Development an Impact Study."

Attended the symposium on "Application of Spirituality in Education" - on 29.07.2005 organized by the Centrre for Yoga Meditation and Research, Annamlai University at Annamalai Nagar.

Attended the National Conference on Continuing Development Education and paper presented on "Continuing Education Programme for Development", Organized by Centre for Adult Continuing Education & Extension, University of Kerala on 05.08.2005 & 6.08.2005 at Trivandrum.

Dr. T. Rengasamy &

Mr. R Mayilnarayanan

Dr.(Mrs.)S.Umayaparvathi, Attended Regional workshop on career Guidance and Students counselling on 28.06.2005 and 29.06.2005 organized by Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore.

Dr. T. Rengasamy

Attended the National Workshop an "Formulating New Strategies in Extension and Field Outreach Activities in University / College" on 8th August 2005 at University of Madras, Chennai.

Attended the state level workshop on "Preparation of Rapid Literacy Primer" on 22nd August 2005, at Cutralam, organised by State Resource Centre for Non-formal and Adult and Continuing Education, Chennai.

Mr. R Mayilnarayanan

Participated and presented a paper in the National Seminar on present status and future trend in Medicinal plants Production, Marketing and Trade" Organised by the Department of Agricultural Economics, Annamalai Univertsity on 2nd and 3rd March 2005.

CENTRE FOR YOGA STUDIES

DIRECTOR

Dr. S. Viswanathan, M.D., DGO., Ph.D.

Director, Centre for Yoga Studies

Professor of Obstetrics and Gynaecology

R.M.M.C & H, Annamalai University.

AWARDS

Dr. S. Viswanathan received Appreciation Award from Swamy Sivananda Gurukulam for Yoga, Palani on 30th April, 2005

Dr. S. Viswanathan received Yoga Chemmal Award given by Podicherry Yoga Association, Pondicherry on 14th September 2005

Master M. Lalith Kumar received National Award for the Welfare of Persons with Disabilities by His Excellency by Dr. A.P.J. Abdul Kalam, President of India at Vigyan Bhawan, New Delhi.

PAPER PRESENTED

Presented a Paper on Bio Medical Waste an Overview at National Seminar "Waste Disposal Management and utilization" Organized by Dept of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University on 4th March, 2005

Conference/Courses/Seminar/Symposium/Training Programme/ Workshop Organized

Organized a Conference on "Thirumanthiram" with association of Department of Tamil, Annamalai University at Libra Hall of Main Library, Annamalai University on 19th January 2005.

Organized and Conducted a one day Symposium On Application of Spirituality in Education with association of CAS in Marine Biology at A/C Lecture Hall -1, Rajah Muthiah Dental College, Annamalai University on 16th September 2005.

Organized one day Workshop on "Empower your Inner power for Managerial Effectiveness" with association of Department Of Business Administration at Libra Hall of Main library, Annamalai University

Conference/ Courses/ Seminar/ Symposium/ Training Programme/ Workshop Participated

- Mr. S. Natarajan, Yoga Instructor participated the one month Advanced Training Programme in Yoga Course at Vivekananda Kendra, Bangalore from 1st May 2005 to 30th May 2005
- Dr. S. Viswanathan, Director participated in Training Programme on Values Development Organized by Brahma Kumaris Educational Wing, Shantivan, Mount Abu, Rajasthan from 20th May 2005 to 30th May 2005
- Dr. S. Viswanathan, Director participated in National Conference on "Modern Approach and Future Trends in Yoga and Naturopathy organized by Sri D.M. Educational Society, Ujire, Shantivana Trust from 10.11.2005 to 12.12.2005 and delivered a special lecture also.

Guest Lecture Delivered by Dr. S. Viswanathan, Director

Lecture on Stress Management for Police officials at Chidambaram on $5^{\rm th}$ March 2005

Lecture on Essential Skill needed for Students at Department of English, Annamalai University on 7th March 2005

Lecture on Yoga for Health for Centre for Adult and Continuing Education and Extension Services, Annamalai University at Centre for Yoga Studies, Annamalai University on 30th March, 2005

Lecture on "Hell to Heaven' Bio-Medical Waste at Rani Meyyammai College of Nursing Audit Meeting on 20th May, 2005

Lecture on Bio Medical Waste at CME programme organized by Madurai OG society on $27^{\rm th}$ June, 2005

Lecture on Stages of Labour- Active Management at RMCON Audit Meeting on 16^{th} July, 2005

Lecture on 'Mind Body Medicine' for first year medicine students at RMMCH, Annamalai University, 19th July, 2005

Lecture on Stress Management for RMCON Staff at RMCON, Annamalai University on 22^{nd} July, 2005

Lecture on Managing change overview process and outcome organized by Common Wealth Youth programme, Asia Centre association with Rajiv Gandhi national Institute of Youth Development, Govt of India, at Hotel President Chennai on 1st August 2005

Lecture on Art of Essential management organized by Common Wealth Youth programme, Asia Centre association with Rajiv Gandhi national Institute of Youth Development, Govt of India, at Hotel President Chennai on 1st August 2005

Lecture on Ultimate Fashion to CAS in Marine Biology Staff and Students at CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University on 24th September 2005

Lecture on Change management at one day workshop "Empower your inner power for managerial effectiveness" on 27th October 2005

Lecture on Essential Management Skill for doctors and power of youth at Madras Medical College, Chennai on 18.12.2005.

Lecture on Essential Skill for Engineers organised by the Department of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University on 28.12.2005.

Lecture on Essential Skill for Executive Budding to Cuddalore Co-operative Society Staffs at Centre for Yoga Studies on 30.12.2005.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Inaugural function for P.G Diploma and Diploma In yoga courses at Centre For Yoga Studies, Annamalai University on 8th January 2005

Arranged one day Spiritual Tour to Pondicherry via Bhuvanagiri, Vadalur and Portnovo for P.G. Diploma in Yoga in DDE Students on 9th March 2005

Certificate Distribution for MBA Students by Dr. Madan Mohan Trakroo, Director and Head, Department of Physiology, JIPMER, Pondicherry

Arranged one day Spiritual Tour to Pondicherry via Bhuvanagiri, Vadalur and Portnovo for Diploma in Yoga in DDE Students on 25th March 2005

Arranged one day Spiritual Tour to Pondicherry via Bhuvanagiri, Vadalur and Portnovo for P.G. Diploma in Yoga in DDE Students on 27th April 2005

Discussion with JSS Institute of Naturopathy and yogic Science regarding Naturopathy Course by Dr. S. Viswanathan, Director, Centre for Yoga Studies at JSS Institute Ooty on 5th July 2005

Dr. S. Viswanathan, Director, Centre for Yoga Studies delivered Valedictory Address in World Breastfeeding week 2005 at Division of Pediatrics, RMMCH, Annamalai University on 8th August 2005

Raksha Bandhan Function, Rakhi tied by Brahma Kumaris Sister Kavitha for 300 Medical Staff and Students at OP Front Entrance, RMMCH, Annamalai University on 8th September 2005

Hatha Yoga class starts for the first year B.Sc Nursing students at Centre for Yoga Studies, Annamalai University on 12th September 2005

Raksha Bandhan Function, Rakhi tied by Brahma Kumaris Sister Kavitha for 100 CAS Marine Biology students at CAS in Marine Biology, Parengipettai on $24^{\rm th}$ September 2005

Raksha Bandhan Function, Rakhi tied by Brahma Kumaris Sister Kavitha for 650 B.Sc Nursing students at RMCON, Annamalai University on 3rd October 2005

- Dr. S. Viswanathan, Director acted as Resource Person for Common Wealth Program, Asia Centre on 24.11.2005.
- Dr. S. Viswanathan, Director acted as Resource Person at National Semiar on Motivation of Youth and Implementations Skill on 08.12.2005.

DIRECTOR OF RESEARCH

DIRECTOR OF RESEARCH

Dr. L. Kannan

Director of Research

Annamalai University

Director, Research has involved himelf to promote the research activities in the different faculties of the University. He has motivated the faculty members especially youngsters to prepare project proposals for submission to different funding agencies. He has helped them with the proposal proforma and identify the correct thrust areas. Some faculty members were helped to prepare their project proposal presentation materials to captivate the attention of the funding agencies for sanction of projects. He has also helped young teachers to prepare abstracts for conferences and research articles for publications. He himself participated in various national and international meetings and highlighted the research achievements of the University.

YOUTH RED CROSS SOCIETY

COORDINATOR

Dr. S. Sethupathy

Professor of Bio-Chemistry

RMMC, Annamalai University

Free Medical Camp was held at Puthur, Middle School for the Tsunami victims on 01.01.2005.

Youth Red Cross Volunteers donated sopas to the Tsunami victims of Killai area on 07.01.2005.

Dr. S. Nagarajan, Reader in Chemistry (Youth Red Cross Programme Officer) has attended the Third State Level Red Cross Conference held at Kanyakumari on $4^{\rm th}$ & $5^{\rm th}$ February, 2005.

Conducted a free Eye camp under the auspices of Youth Red Cross, Annamalai University and Division of Opthalmoloty, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital at Santhi Nagar, Chidambaram on 12.12.2005.

Conducted a free Eye camp under the auspices of Youth Red Cross, Annamalai University and Division of Ophthalmology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital in collaboration with Sri Sathya Sai Seva Samithi, Chidambaram at Manjakollai (near Chidambaram) on 12.03.2005.

Conducted a School Dental Health camp under the auspices of Youth Red Cross, Annamalai University at Santhi Nagar Church, Chidambaram on 19.03.05.

Conducted free Eye camps under the auspices of Youth Red Cross, Annamalai University and Division of Opthalmology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital in the following places:

| SI.No. | Date | Place |
|--------|------------|-----------------------|
| 1. | 02.04.2005 | Thatchakadu |
| 2. | 09.04.2005 | Poovalai |
| 3. | 16.04.2005 | C.S.I Church, Usuppur |
| 4. | 23.04.2005 | Ellenpuram |
| 5. | 30.04.2005 | Vadagiri Rajapuram |
| 6. | 07.05.2005 | Allur |
| 7. | 14.05.2005 | Mudasel Odai |
| 8. | 21.05.2005 | Cuddalore N.T. |
| 9. | 28.05.2005 | Jayangodappattinam |
| 10. | 04.06.2005 | Manalur |
| 11. | 11.06.2005 | Sivakam |
| 12. | 18.06.2005 | Cuddalore |
| 13. | 25.06.2005 | Mullan Kudi |
| 14. | 02.07.2005 | Baluthankarai |
| 15. | 09.07.2005 | Parangipettai |
| 16. | 16.07.2005 | Elannangore |
| 17. | 23.07.2005 | Vadalur |
| 18. | 30.07.2005 | Alakkudi |
| 19. | 06.08.2005 | Kattumanarkoil |
| 20. | 13.08.2005 | K. Adanur |
| 21. | 20.08.2005 | Lalpettai |
| 22. | 27.08.2005 | Elannangore |
| 23. | 03.09.2005 | Kizhamuzhinkeladi |
| 24. | 10.09.2005 | Cuddalore |
| 25. | 17.09.2005 | Krishnapuram |
| 26. | 24.09.2005 | Karuppur |
| 27. | 01.10.2005 | Bhuvanagiri |
| 28. | 08.10.2005 | Kunjamangalthuvaikkai |
| 29. | 15.10.2005 | Satthapadi |
| 30. | 22.10.2005 | Siluvaipuram |
| 31. | 29.10.2005 | Kovilpallam |
| 32. | 28.11.2005 | Keelamoongiladi |

| SI.No. | Date | Place | |
|--------|------------|---------------------|--|
| 33. | 29.11.2005 | Keerapalayam | |
| 34. | 29.11.2005 | Madhuranthaganallur | |
| 35. | 30.11.2005 | Melakundalapadi | |
| 36. | 02.12.2005 | Usuppur | |
| 37. | 05.12.2005 | llnangoor | |
| 38. | 03.12.2005 | Kanagarapattu | |
| 39. | 10.12.2005 | Neyveli | |
| 40. | 17.12.2005 | Krishnapuram | |

Conducted a fifteen days village development motivation camp at Sivakkam (near Chidambaram) by Youth Red Cross Student Volunteers, Annamalai University was held during 9th – 23rd June 2005. 30 student volunteers and 3 programme officers attended the camp and village people were exposed to various aspects by experts in the concerned field. Objectives of the camp are : i) Awareness of various health problems & improvement of personal hygiene ii) Motivation to improve environmental sanitation, its protection iii) Exposure to various household jobs like candle making, cloth & dish washing power preparation, incense powder preparation and iv) Motivation for effective agricultural cultivation with the help of Annamalai University Experts.

Conducted a blood donation camp at Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital on 05.08.2005. 20 YRC volunteers donated blood in the blood donation camp.

RAJAH MUTHIAH HEART FOUNDATION

PATRON

Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan

Vice-Chancellor

CHAIRMAN

Dr. M. Ramanathan

Dean, Faculty of Medicine

VICE-CHAIRMAN

Dr. N. Chidambaram

Medical Superintendent, R.M.M.C.H.

TREASURER

Dr. S. Viswanathan

Deputy Medical Superintendent

Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital.

MEMBER SECRETARY

Dr. M. Rathinasabapathi,

Registrar

MEMBERS

- 1. Dr. R. Muthukumaran, M.D., "K.R. Nursing Home", No.5, Muruga Pillai Street, Chidambaram.
- 2. Dr. K. Srinivasan, M.D., D.M., Consultant Physician and Neurologist, 11-A, Bye Pass Road, Next to SBI Colony II, Madurai 625 010.
- 3. Dr. K. Subramanian, M.D., D.M., Senior Consultant, Dept. of Cardiology, Appollo Hospital, Chennai 600 006.
- 4. Dr. R. Jayachandran, M.D., Medical Director, Trinity Nursing Home (P) Ltd., A2 Kumara Vijayam, 99 Royapettah High Road, Mylapore, Chennai 04.
- 5. Dr. N. Ethirajan, Professor of Community Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalai Nagar.
- 6. Dr. M. Chenniyappan, M.D., D.M., Senior Consultant Cardiologist, Ramakrishna Nursing Home, Urayur, Trichy 3.

ACTIVITIES

Rajah Muthiah Heart Foundation conducted a Seminar on "TObacco FRee EDucational INstitution (TOFREDIN)" on 22.01.2005 to the teaching and non-teaching staff of the University in the presence of Dr. Reddy of AIIMS, New Delhi.

RAJAH MUTHIAH BLOOD DONORS CLUB

PATRON

Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan

Vice-Chancellor

CHAIRMAN

Dr. M. Ramanthan

Dean, Faculty of Medicine

VICE-CHAIRMAN

Dr. N. Chidambaram, Medical Superintendent

Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital

Dr. S. Sethupathy, Professor of Bio-Chemistry

Rajah Muthiah Medical College

COORDINATORS

Dr. R. Muthukumaran, Former Member - Syndicate

No.5, Murugan Street, Chidambaram

Dr. N. Chidambaram, Professor of Medicine

Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital

MEMBER SECRETARY

Dr. P. Viswanathan

Professor of Pathology

Rajah Muthiah Medical College

MEMBERS

- 1. Dr. R. Elango, Professor & Head, Dept. of Economics
- 2. Lt. Col. V.C. Pazhani, Professor, Department of Electrical Engineering
- 3. Dr. D. Ilangovan, Reader in Commerce, NSS Co-ordinator

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Dr. P. Viswanathan, Member Secretary, Rajah Muthiah Blood Donors Club, Annamalai University delivered Blood Donation Orientation talks on 2 different occasions to NCC & YRC student volunteers. Blood Donation camps were held regularly for voluntary donors of the public of Chidambaram town and students of Annamalai University.

YRC Co-ordinator, Dr.S.Sethupathy, NSS Co-ordinator, Dr.D.Ilangovan and NCC Commanding Officer, Lt. Raja, encouraged the student volunteers. 10 camps in which 205 volunteers donated blood.

Mr. K. Kuppusamy, Social Worker, Rajah Muthiah Blood Donors Club personally motivated the students & public to encourage Blood donation.

Apart from camps, students volunteers from various Faculties of Study, Annamalai University regularly came forward and donated blood at times of need.

One blood grouping camp was conducted to the Youth at Sivakam Village, on 15th June 2005. 100 youths benefited from this programme.

The propoganda material and Donor ID cards were sponsored by the Hindustan Latex LTD company.

No. of Voluntary Donations apart from Blood Donation January 2005 to December 2005.

| O – Positive | 225 units |
|----------------|-----------|
| B - Positive | 215 units |
| A1 - Positive | 160 units |
| A1B - Positive | 75 units |
| O – Negative | 21 units |
| B – Negative | 20 units |
| A1 - Negative | 15 units |
| A1B – Negative | 4 units |
| Total | 735 units |
| Camps | 205 units |
| Total | 940 units |
| | |

CHAPTER VI

FINANCE

Receipts and charges for the year 2004-2005

| SI.No. | Account Number | Receipts Rs. in Lakhs | Charges Rs. in Lakhs |
|--------|------------------------------------|--------------------------|-------------------------|
| 1. | General Fund & Examination Fund | 7741.57 | 8805.63 |
| 2. | Grant Account | 859.77 | 723.63 |
| 3. | Dental Account | 653.23 | 732.34 |
| 4. | Nursing Account | 142.41 | 147.61 |
| 5. | Medical Account | 3390.91 | 3222.36 |

SUBSCRIPTION AND DONATION

April 2005

Association of Indian University, New Delhi, Rs.34,000/-

2005-2006

Association of Commonwealth Universities, New Delhi, Rs. 92,583/-

GENERAL

- 1. Works Section Civil, Electrical, Road Works & Public Health
- 2. Hostels
- 3. Directorate of Distance Education

CHAPTER - VII

WORKS SECTION

University Engineer : Mr. T.N.R. Aravinden (from 04.08.05)

Executive Engineers : Mr. A. Venkatachalapathy

Mr. A. Ravi

Mr. K.C. Sudhakaran

Mr. S.P. Kumar

Assistant Executive Engineers : Mr. S. Mohamed Sadiq

Mr. S. Kunchithapatham Mr. K. Veerasekaran Mr. S. Rajendran Mr. R. Natarajan

Mr. R. Prabhakaran Mr. S. Natarajan Mr. P. Elango

Assistant Engineers : Mr. L. Gurumoorthy

Mr. G. Selvam
Mr. M. Palani
Mr. L. Gopal
Mr. C. Natarajan
Mr. M. Jayaraman
Mr. C. Sundararajan

Deemed Assistant Engineers : Mr. E. Pasupathy

Mr. M. Chidambaram Mr. S. Subramanian Mr. S. Kesavan Tmt. N. Ushagandhi

CONSTRUCTION WORK

WORKS COMPLETED

Arts & Science Block Phase - II

Sekkizhar Hostel kitchen and dining block

Ladies Hostel for Humanities Studies 2nd floor

DDE Annexe Building

Linguistics Department 1st floor over library

Marine Biology building extension

Marine Biology Hostel for Women students

Marine Biology Hostel for Men's Hostel

Construction of Medical women student hostel Phase - I

Improvement to Tamil Department

Ladies Hostel at Thamarai Illam Phase - I

Infrastructure improvements at RSA Hostel

Vehicle shed for Doctor's at RMIHS

Extension of canteen for Faculty of Engineering

Doctor's Quarters at Hospital complex

WORKS UNDER PROGRESS

Waste Water Treatment

Radiotherapy Department building cancer ward

Nursing College Extension

Construction of Medical women hostel phase - II

Men's Student Hostel for 1st year M.B.B.S. Students

Men's Student Hostel for PG Student

Test Lab at Structural Department for FEAT

Ladies Hostel at Thamarai Illam Phase - II & III

Construction of classroom for Physical Education students

Improvements to Children's Park

Construction of extension of Administrative building

Doctor's Quarters at Hospital complex

Quarters for Non-Teaching staff

Pharmacy Building

Construction of Chemistry Building

Extension of Linguistics Building

Construction of DDE classroom Extension

Additional block for Research Scholar

Construction of Hostel for Men's Students (SC)

Proposed link road from Medical college to Chidambaram, Sivapuri road near Computer Building

Cement Concrete road from Entrance Arch to Administrative Junction

NEW PROPOSALS

Construction of Examination Hall

Construction of Swimming Pool

Construction of Museum cum Library at Portonovo

Auditorium at Agriculture College

PG Men's Hostel for Engineering Faculty

University Press Building

Men's Hostel at DDE campus

Guest house building at DDE campus

2nd floor at Men's Hostel for Humanities Study Centre

Re-roofing with RCC to Meenakshi Building

Re-roofing with RCC for Science building Central wing

Additional floor space at DDE Study Centre at Chennai

Construction of Mullai Illam Hostel Extension

Engineering Diamond Jubilee Building

Overhead tank of 10 lakh litre capacity

Specialty ward A,B,C

Construction of Business Administrative Building

Main Library Extension

MAINTENANCE WORKS

Repair and maintenance works to kitchen and dining of RMH and new blocks at Western Hostel

Construction of cycle shed and providing sand mesh shutters to the windows at Golden Jubilee Men's Engineering Hostel

Maintenance works to kitchen and dining of all blocks and providing weathering course and pressed tiles to PG & MPES blocks at Thamarai Illam

Construction of Survey Lab at Engineering College

Construction of compound wall in behind of Sekkizhar Block at E-III Hostel

Construction of new S.M. Lab at Engineering College

Construction of additional canteen at Engineering college

Providing ceramic tiled flooring, false ceiling and fixing grill gate to Electrical Department H.O.D.'s room at Engineering college

Construction of Hostel for girls at Thamarai Illam

Providing iron doors to S.M. Lab at Engineering college

Whitewashing, colour washing and painting works to PG & Agri. blocks at Thamarai Illam

Construction of toilet blocks (GF & FF) in Kamban and Bharathy blocks of E-II Hostel

Providing air control systems, steam boilers and accessories to Western Hostel

Providing ceramic tiled flooring to computer science Department toilets at Engineering college

Additions and alterations to kitchen & dining and toilets of RSA block at Western Hostel

Construction of dining block at E-II Hostel

Providing water supply and drainage lines to east and west toilet blocks of RSA hostel, Western Hostel

Filling the low lying area in front of the Technology block at Engineering college

Construction of 2nd floor in hostel for Sciences at Thamarai Illam

Construction of Engineering college annex building

Construction of vehicle sheds for car and two wheelers parking at Engineering college

Extension to hostel for Humanities & Sciences with dining block at Thamarai Illam

Construction of additional dining hall in front of existing mess building at E-I Hostel

Construction of washing yard in Humanities & Sciences Men's Hostel

Construction of washing platform in Golden Jubilee Men's Engineering Hostel

Providing cable trench with precast cover slabs in Engineering college Kalai-arangam

construction of compound wall with 'Y' angle and chain link fencing near medical block at Thamarai Illam

Construction of new building for Pharmacy Department

Construction of compound wall in front of S.M. Lab and Survey labs in Engineering college

Construction of visitors hall & shops (5 Nos.) at Thamarai Illam

Providing Kitply partition and false ceiling to Electrical Engineering Department

Providing precast compound wall near Vellakulam

Construction of first floor in Men's Hostel for Humanities & Sciences

Providing RC roof to the existing dining hall and front verandah in E-I Hostel

Construction of 30,000 litres capacity sump with pump room at Engineering College

Construction of 15,000 litres capacity sump in Men's Hostel for Humanities & Sciences

Construction of Mini Auditorium and computer centre at old library in Engineering college

Construction of Hostel for SC/ST Boys at E-III Hostel

Providing lawn with Korean grass at Rose Hostel

Extension to Research Scholar Hostel

Construction of compound wall on the south east side of Western Hostel

Construction of panel board room and transformer yard in front of Research Scholar Hostel

Raising the compound wall with 'Y' angle & chain link fencing and construction of vehicle sheds (2 nos.) near medical block at Thamarai Illam

New laboratory and class room block for Chemistry Department under progress Internet control room

Alterations to the existing conference hall in Golden Jubilee Building

Providing false ceiling to HOD room and Organic labs in Chemistry Department

Alterations in Computer lab in Earth Sciences Department

Providing weld mesh enclosure for Botany Department

Registrar Office Annexe Ground floor

Registrar Office Annexe 1st floor and 2nd floor under progress

Construction of Compound wall Dr.Chitti Babu Road under progress

Rajah Muthiah Hall Auditorium Toilet block under progress

Construction of Lift room at Sastri Hall

CAS IN MARINE BIOLOGY

Men's hostel First Floor work completed.

Women's hostel First Floor nearing completion.

Air Conditioning machine room work nearing completion.

Air Conditioning facilities to seminar hall work nearing completion.

False ceiling works to seminar hall in progress.

Entrance gate, in approach road of seminar hall in progress.

Construction of compound wall infront of Auditorium in progress.

Construction of silt traps is in progress.

Construction of First floor in main block nearing completion.

Construction at TSUNAMI damaged compound wall nearing completion.

Construction of pump room at Thonithurai Pump house in progress.

Renovation and refurnishing of placement hall under UGC SAP completed.

Augmentation of Laboratory facilities under UNC UNESCO is in progress.

Improving Laboratory facilities under MO EN & FORESTS completed.

False ceiling arrangements under UGC SAP to placement hall completed.

Class room phase - I started.

Vehicle parking shed work started.

Construction of larval rearing facilities building nearing completion.

AGRICULTURE CIVIL WORKS

Horticulture Orchard office and classroom painting works.

Horticulture Orchard new classroom cub-board work and fencing laying works.

New construction of ladies and Gents toilets at Diary.

Farmer's day function painting at new building and Agriculture main building Veranda and Staircase area.

Partition works at Entomology Department.

Repairing, Maintenance and Partition work at Post Graduate Soil Science Laboratory.

National Seminar Hall at plant pathology painting and colour wash works.

Agriculture Soil Science providing slab flooring works.

Plant Pathology Glasshouse formation of Laterite road works.

Construction of compound wall at Agriculture main building garden around.

Construction of pedestrian footpath at Agriculture main road.

Formation of new playing ground in Agriculture hostel.

Agriculture diary celebration of Pongal painting works.

Construction of Tub at Horticulture Department.

Construction of two Pump rooms at new Deep Bore-Well area.

Construction of Toilet at Agronomy Department, faculty of Agriculture.

Horticulture floriculture garden fencing works.

Metrology Department of Agronomy Department fencing.

Construction of compound wall at Agriculture entrance to near helipad.

Improvement and development of threshing floor.

Construction of canteen at Agriculture new building Cycle shed.

Agriculture new building library area and Agriculture main building veranda cement painting.

Repair maintenance and renovation works carried in various staff Quarters

RAJAH MUTHIAH MEDICAL COLLEGE & HOSPITAL

Five numbers of new operation theatres constructed in major OT complex (work carried out such as, wall constructed, granite flooring & wall cladding fixed, false ceiling provided & ceramic tiles laid)

RCC wall cup board provided in main drug store

Renovation work carried out in Casualty & Emergency ward and labour ward (work such as Aluminium partition work, new flooring tiles laid, wall tiles laid & false ceiling provided)

Additions & alteration wok done in ICU & CCU (Marbonite flooring laid, ceramic tiles fixed in walls, Gyp. Board false ceiling provided, Aluminium partition & Venetian, blinds screen for windows are provided

Compound wall constructed and grill fixed in Hospital premises

Renovation work done & flooring changed in various ward blocks.

In Nursing student Hostel $1^{\rm st}$ phase completed another two phases construction work under progress.

Rani Meyyammai Nursing College extension work under progress

The glass partition with wooden frames are provided for Central Diagnostic cell in Casualty Department

Labour ward patient attender rest room construction work under progress

RCC platform provided for AC Plant cooling tower

Rooms constructed & flooring tiles, wall tiles laid for ward 27 & ward 28 at Administrative block 2nd floor

Aluminium partition, false ceiling & water line with sintex tank are provided for Heamodialysis room

Room construction work under progress for Chiller plant in M.R.I.

Flooring work, Partition work & wall cladding with ceramic tiles work doing in M.R.I. room

Painting applied for OP & ward exterior walls

B.T.Road laid near I.C.U. & Two wheeler park

Granito tiles laying under progress in W.H.P. Hostel

Construction of Compound wall around the Faculty Quarters under progress

Construction of Entrance Arch At Rear side of Medical College and Central Animal House under progress

Interior painting works at Dental College under progress

Providing Aluminium Partition works in Dental College under progress

Construction of materials dump room in Dental college under progress

Construction of compound wall from Casualty Block to Nursing College under progress

Construction of Panel Board Room and yard work at Sewage Treatment Plant under progress

Construction of Toilet works at PG Hostel 1st floor under progress

Construction of Compound wall from OP entrance gate to Nursing Hostel under progress

Exterior Painting work around the RMIHS Building under progress

WATER SUPPLY, ROAD AND FURNITURE SECTION

Providing shallow Bore-Wells at

i) Chemistry Department – 1 No.
 ii) Instrumentation Engineering – 1 No.
 iii) Agriculture Horticulture (Floriculture) – 2 Nos.
 iv) Eastern Hostel – I – 2 Nos.
 v) Hydraulic Laboratory – 1 No.
 vi) Main Library – 1 No.

Providing Deep Bore-Wells.

- i) Natarajapuram OP (Near Women Health Professional hostel)
- ii) Meenakshi Building rear side (for Eastern Hostel I)
- iii) Agriculture experimental farm (North field No.B6)
- iv) Agriculture experimental Farm (North Field No.GL6)

Providing waterline from Deep Bore-Well line to technology Department sump.

Providing waterline from New Deep Bore-well (rear side Meenakshi building) to UWD store OHT (for Eastern Hostel – I).

Providing Waterline from Eastern Hostel - III to main library.

Providing waterline from New Deep Bore-Well (Near Women Health Professional hostel) to Natarajapuram OP OHT and Women Health Professional hostel.

Providing waterline from main pump room to Humanities Science Men's hostel.

Providing 3" GI Waterline from Deep Bore-Well (infront of Rose hostel) to Rose hostel.

Providing 5HP Pumpset and waterline connection to PG Thermal Laboratory at mechanical Engineering.

Providing Water Supply and sinks to newly formed machine Laboratory at pharmacy Department.

Providing Water Supply to newly formed fuel Laboratory at mechanical Engineering.

Providing Water Supply to newly formed garden at Engineering College.

Providing waterline connection to Agriculture Soil Science PG Laboratory.

Providing Piston pumpset to Physics and Chemistry Department Garden.

Providing waterline connection to Zoology Department garden.

Providing waterline connection to Central Air-Conditioning plant at mechanical Engineering Laboratory.

Providing Water Supply to Pot culture garden glass house at Agriculture.

Providing Water Supply from Deep Bore-Well (Children's park) to Vice Chancellor's bungalow garden.

Restoration of Water Supply to sheet metal shop at Manufacturing Engineering.

Providing water connection to water cooler at new Engineering college building (Platinum jubilee Building).

Providing Water Supply connection and sinks to newly formed food processing Laboratory and Bio-chemistry Laboratory at Technology Department.

Raising the Deep Bore-Wells using M.S. casing Pipes.

Providing Shallow Bore-wells at Thamarai Illam.

i) Medical Block – 2 Nos.

iii) Near OHT - 2 Nos.

ii) Old Engineering Block

Providing Shallow Bore-wells at University canteen pumproom.

_

Providing Water Supply to Sub Drainage pumproom.

Deep Bore-well suction pipe depth increasing 20 feet at Western hostel.

Removing and relaying the sea waterline in Platinum Jubilee building (Aquarium).

2 Nos.

Providing water cooler at UWD stores.

Rose hostel rear side Deep Bore-well pumpset replacement work.

Research Scholar hostel motor replacement work.

Eastern Hostel - I Piston pump replaced.

Providing 3HP pumpset to Humanities hostel men's hostel.

Natarajapuram OP deep Bore-well (near OHT) Submersible pumpset replaced.

Natarajapuram OP deep Bore-well (Orchard) Submersible pumpset replaced.

Providing Syntax tank and waterline connection at Engineering Dean's office.

One main delivery line replaced in western hostel OHT.

DDE Botany toilet waterline replaced.

Western hostel Deep Bore-well Submersible pumpset replaced.

Providing Water Supply to car shed at Chandra reddy road.

The installation of Mineral water plant in Directorate of Distance Education, Guesthouse, Men's Hostel for Humanities Science, Women Health Professional Annex hostel, Agriculture Hostel, Eastern Hostel – II, Eastern Hostel – III, Rose hostel, Western hostel, i) New block, ii) Rani Meyyammai hostel, Women Health Professional hostel,

Periodical cleaning of Hostel tanks in Women Health Professional hostel, KRM hostel, Agriculture hostel, Thamarai Illam, Eastern Hostel – I, Eastern Hostel – II, Eastern Hostel – III, Rose hostel, Engineering Golden Jubilee Hostel, Western hostel, Research Scholar hostel,

Running and maintaining all pumprooms of OP Block drinking water, RSA complex & KLFlats.

ROAD WORKS

Forming approach road CAS in Marine Biology new Auditorium building.

Widening the Road from OP main entrance to Causality major OT, labour ward.

Improving the road leading to Radiation and Oncology building area.

Providing WBM with BT work at CAS in Marine Biology Guest house, Ladies hostel area.

Forming approach road MBA Department

WORKS UNDER PROGRESS

Improving the road in eastern side of the Agriculture College.

Improving the Agriculture road area (Orchard and Farm area)

Improving the road around Medical College.

Improving approach road to Boat jetty, strengthening the fishpond.

Improving the road from Library to Community hall to old block and strengthening side berms Auditorium approach road.

Widening the road leading to Lord Iyyappan temple from Sastri hall.

Forming approach road to new Auditorium building to new man's hostel entrance east and north side approach road.

Improving the road to Engineering campus.

Furniture repair works carried in all the Departments.

DRAINAGE BRANCH

Providing drainage pipeline and chambers construction at Thamarai Illam Agri Block, PC & PG Block

Existing drainage pumping line replacement work from Sub-drainage pump room to E2 Hostel Main Chamber under progress

Private connection at Therkkiruppu, Annamalainagar

All drainage pipes replacement at Old OP east side

All drainage pipes replacement at Thamarai Illam Medical Block

drainage line work at Thamarai Illam Old block

Raising the inspection chambers at University Campus

Replacing the damage pipeline at RSA complex

Providing Drainage connection to DDE Main Building (Administrative Building) to Muthiah Polytechnic Main Chamber under progress

Providing E2 Hostel Mess drainage line connection to Main chamber

Replacement of drainage pipeline at KRM block (DDE Physics) North side

ELECTRICAL BRANCH - WORKS COMPLETED

Department of Tamil studies additional building electrical wiring work completed.

Linguistics department seminar hall electrical wiring work completed.

Thamarai Illam integrated course building work completed.

Thamarai Illam integrated course ground floor mess block electrical work completed.

DDE Botany block power point wiring work, additional fan fixing work, additional twin tube fixing work and other maintenance work completed.

DDE Zoology block power point wiring work, additional fan fixing work, twin tube fixing work and other maintenance work all are completed.

DDE Physics M.Phil lab and B.Sc. Physics lab power point wiring work and false ceiling fitting fixing work completed.

Wiring work compeleted in the following departments:

Bio Chemistry, Linguistics, Statistics, English, Economics, Sociology, Psychology, and Botany.

Main Road Street light from entrance arch to garden.

Street light around Sastri hall, main road from garden to Thamarai Illam, commerce road, Library road and University canteen road.

Electrification to the following buildings:

Chemistry annex (Erection of 11KV/433V), Guest house annex II, Arts and Science Block Phase I & II, Physical Education, E1 Hostel (Music College Students), Examination

section, Mineral water plant (at Humanities and Science Hostels), Mess block (at E2 Hostel, newly constructed).

Providing separate panel board for E3 Hostel.

Providing Street light arrangement for E1, E2 and E3 Hostels.

Orchard old shed rewiring.

Ladies waiting hall I floor new construction.

15 HP Submersible pump in L.T over head line work.

L.T pole shifting and new cable (3 $\frac{1}{2}$ C x 120Sq.mm) provided in O.H line II feeding power supply to Agronomy, Diary, Chandramalai qtrs.

Helipad waiting hall wiring work.

Agronomy experimental farm Godown rewiring and providing ceiling fans in Agri Dean Office, Horticulture, Agri- Botany, Hostel, Agronomy.

Agri. Agronomy experimental lab 12 Hp motor rewinding work.

Providing of 15 Hp Submersible motor and new cables at Agri. Hostel back side.

Agri. Entomology Lab shifting work.

Rewinding work of 11 Nos. ceiling fan in Agri. Department.

New Auditorium alteration work at Agriculture College.

Providing of plug points in Soil Science.

Agri. Economics Department rewiring work.

Procurement of 2 Nos. 125 W HPMV lamp fittings, 2 Nos. Metal Halide Garden lamp fitting and UG Cables for illuminating the Statue Garden at RMMCH.

Procurement of UG Cable, PDB's Earthing Pipes etc., and provision of 3 Phase electrical supply to the mineral water plant & Power loads of the KRM hostel mess block.

Procurement of 3 Nos. Ceiling Fans, 2 nos. Exhaust Fan, 10 nos. Light Fittings, Switch, Socket, Wires, Pipes and all other accessories etc and wiring work at KRM Hostel Gymnasium Hall.

Procurement of 2 nos. RCC Post, HT Insulators, Stay Sets for shifting of HT Line due to the construction I year MBBS Hostel.

Shifting 6 nos. of 100 Mtrs. Long MS Tubular Post with 250W MH Street Light Fitting at Main Road (from SS to RMIHS Arch) and 1 no. HT Post.

Procurement of Street light materials for maintenance work at Faculty Quarters Road and Music College to Hospital Arch Road.

Procurement of Post Top Lantern Fittings and wiring Materials for illumination of RMIHS Compound Wall.

Dental College A/C Lecturer Hall Electrification in Medical Administrative Block.

Estimate for A/C wiring at Faculty of Qtrs. 22 and 25.

A/C Wiring at Faculty Qtrs. No.30, 1 and 14.

Rewiring of Metal Jointing SM Lab, Production Lab at Manufacturing Engineering Department.

Providing separate power supply for Electrical Engineering Department UG Computer Lab.

Providing Post top lantern fitting at Western Hostel Entrance.

Providing Electrification of Light, Fan, Power Points, DB's and U.G Cable at Electrical Engineering Department Communication Lab.

Providing U.G Cable for V.C's Bungalow Palm Tree.

Providing U.G cable Connection for Registrar's Residence.

Providing Electrification at Light, Fan and Power Point for A/C, Computers at Electrical Engineering Department HOD Room.

Replacement of PDB's at Computer Science Engg. Department Lab (II Floor).

Providing Power Points for Chemical Engg. Food processing Lab.

Providing New Panel board for RSA Hostel.

Rewiring of Structural Engg. Department new seminar Hall and providing fall ceiling fittings, ceiling fans.

Providing Tube Light fitting to Pharmacy Department.

Providing New Panel Board for Mechanical Engg. Department A/C Lab.

Providing false ceiling fitting at DDE Director Room.

Replacement of U.G Cable for Sub-Drainage Pump Room.

Rewiring of Teachers Hostel (Ground Floor Only).

Chemistry Dept. Window 1.5 ton A/C installation work.

Linguistics Dept. 2 nos. Split A/C unit each 2 ton installation work.

Dental Library 2 nos. Cassette Type A/C units each 2 tons. Installation work.

Mathematics Department 2 nos. Window A/C each 2 tons. Installation work.

Dental College New Lecture Hall (II Floor location) 14 nos. Split A/C each 2 ton installation work.

Examination wing computer room 1 no. window A/C installation work.

Guest House Centre Hall 2 nos. Multi Split A/C unit 3 nos. installation work removed from Syndicate Hall.

Controller of Examination controller office A/C Repair & Gas Charging work.

Joint Controller Room A/C 2 ton window A/C gas charging & Repair Work.

U.E Office a window 1 ton A.C Painting, Service & Maintenance work.

Administrate Wing all A/C painting, service & maintenance work.

Guest House Room 203 & 16 A/C Repair and Gas Charging work.

Guest House Water Cooler compressor repair & gas charging work.

Guest House all A/C & Refrigerator periodic Service & Maintenance work.

Mathematics Department HOD Room A/C repair work.

Main Library Libra Hall A/C Plant Repair Work.

Service of A/C Units in linguistics, physical education, music college and zoology department.

Bio-Chemistry Department 3 nos. refrigerator repair work.

Bio-Chemistry Department Window A/C Repair & Gas Charging work.

Engineering Old Library Block computer room split A/C 1.5 ton capacity 8 nos. installed.

Engineering Old library block, Mini Auditorium Split A/C 2 ton Capacity 4 nos. installed.

Electrical Engineering HOD Room old compressors and new kit Gas Charging work.

Electrical Engineering HOD Room new 1.5.ton capacities window A/C installation work.

DDE Director Room 2 ton capacity 2 nos. Split A/C installation work.

Chemical Engineering Department Food Process Lab 4 nos. split A/C 3 each 2 ton capacity installed.

Chemical Engg. Department Food process Lab 5 nos. Split A/C each 2 ton capacity installed.

AU Press 4 nos. 1.5 ton window A/C installation.

Zoology Department HOD Room window A/C 2 ton capacity compressor Gas Charged and Repair Work.

Mathematics Dept. computer Room A/C unit repair and service work.

Due to convocation, Ground Floor all A/C service and Maintenance work done in Vice-Chancellor's Lodge.

Electrical Engg. U.G Computer Lab 2 nos. A/C unit service and repair work.

Electrical Engg. U.G Computer Lab 3 nos. A/C Stabilizer Repair works.

Manufacturing Engg. Computer Lab, Metrology Lab, Sims Lab window A/C repair and maintenance work.

Engineering Dean Room Window A/C service work.

Engineering Faculty Civil, Manufacturing, Structural Engg. HOD Room A/C service and maintenance work.

Instrumentation Engineering computer lab and around floor lab A/C service and maintenance work.

Engineering Golden Jubilee building and IT block water cooler repair and maintenance work.

A/C repair and Maintenance works carried in the following departments:

Engineering Guest House, Agriculture entomology, Agriculture Botany, and Agriculture Economics

RMMC III Floor Multi Split A/C 3 ton Capacity installation and retarget from Guest House.

I Floor Centre Hall (Originally belongs to V.C's Bungalow) RMMC computer room and Dean's Room A/C Service Work.

RMMCH PMR Lift Gate Lock repair work.

RMMCH Admin. Lift panel board repair and rewiring work.

RMMCH operation through lifts motor rewinding and service.

RMMC South block lift gear unit motor unit and panel replacing.

RMMC Centre blocks lift position indictor replacing and wiring.

Vice-Chancellor's Bungalow new lift Erection work.

2 KVA/ 24V DC Invertors installed in Syndicate Hall for all Tube lights.

Linguistics UPS fault rectified and reinstalled.

Faculty of Education Dean Office UPS fault rectified.

Statistics Department UPS Problem Rectified.

750VA 12 DC inverter installed in Engg. College library.

CIS Lab UPS - Capacitor replaced problem rectified and reinstalled.

12V /88A H Battery 2 nos. replaced in Guest Housed inverter.

New UPS 7.5 KVA 80V DC UPS with half hour back installed for examination block.

New 10 pair intercom cable laid from agriculture dean office to agri economics dept.

New 50 pair intercom cable laid from admini unit to sub-junction point.

New 5 pair intercom cable laid from linguistics dept. to community hall for new connection for B.Ed hostel.

New 5 pair intercom cable laid from engineering workshop junction point to survey lab for new intercom connection.

New 5 pair intercom cable laid from substation to Physical education hostel.

New single pair intercom cable laid from Examination junction point to Computer Section in the Examination for new connection.

100 pair cable jointing work has completed at Medical college front side.

50 pair cable jointing work has completed at engineering college.

20 pair cable jointing work has completed at Dental college back side.

20 pair cable jointing work has completed at Medical college side.

100 pair cable jointing work has completed at Sub-station opposite junction point.

New Intercom Connection to the following areas at Campus:

Mechanical Engineering Refrigeration and A/C lab, Drainage Office, Mechanical Engg. Solar Energy lab., PG Thermal, Fuel Testing Lab, Drivers Room, Deputy Controller of Examination Regular, Asst. Librarian at Main Library, Electrical Works All A.E., Staff Club, Agri Economics Dept, Dept. of Mechanical Engg. Supt., Course Certificate Section, Co-operative Store, DDE new building Health Science E1 Section, New Building NIFG 'T' Sec., DDE New Building twining 'W' Sec., Jubilee Secretary Engg. Unit, Asst. Supt. in Medical, Examination Section (Computer Room), DDE, Thamarai Illam B.Ed. Hostel, Horticulture Department, Mech. Engg. Heat Transfer Lab.

Estimate for Provision of 1 no. 250KVA Generator to CAS in Portnovo.

Estimate for providing of 1 no. 15 KL Diesel Bulk Storage Tank for the 2 nos. of 500 KVA Diesel Generators at RMMCH.

Renewal of AMC for 2 nos. of Cummins Engines powering 2 nos. of $1250~{\rm KVA}$ Generator.

Half yearly servicing of 2 nos. of 1250 KVA Diesel Generator at 33/11KVA Sub-Station.

Service of 1 no. 380 KVA Diesel Generators at 33/11KVA Sub-Station.

Yearly servicing of LT Generator located at Pump Room, Guest House and V.C's Bungalow.

Replacement of 4 nos. of Exide Battery for the 2 nos. of 1250 KVA Diesel Generator at 33/11KVA Sub-Station.

Replacement of 4 nos. Exide batteries 2 nos. of 1250 KVA Diesel Generator at 33/11KVA Sub-Station.

Repair of alternator for the 50KVA DG set meant for guest house.

WORKS UNDER PROGRESS

Thamarai Illam integral course Mess Block I & II floor electrical work.

Thamarai Illam 'W' block mess electrical work.

Dept. of Linguistics rewiring work.

Dept. of Linguistics new Panel board erection work.

Rewiring works have been carriedout in various building

Providing Electrification to Sastri Hall Annex Building

Agri – Economics 8 nos. providing internet power plug point.

Enhancement of the capacity of 315 KVA Transformer to 500 KVA, 800 ACB

1000A, ACB cabling at Medical Point of supply.

Electrical Installation to I year MBBS Students Hostel.

Electrical installation to nursing and PG Students hostel at RMMCH.

Electrical installation to proposed Rani Meyyammai College of Nursing.

Erection of 315KVA, 11KV/440V Sub-station in order to provide electrical power supply to hostel for nursing and Medical Pg students and Doctors qtrs. at RMMCH. And U.G cables for Supply source to nursing hostel.

Providing electrical installation to proposed doctor qtrs. at RMMCH.

Medical Administrative block 1 floor (Dean Room, Committee Hall and Office Room).

Garden Motor 2 nos. Electrification by U.G cable laying.

Street Light pole 2 nos. shifting in RMIHS.

Fountain Lights 2 sets erection opp. To RMIHS.

Speaker Erection in Committee Hall of Medical Administrative Block.

Iyappan Temple General Maintenance.

Electrical Installation of CAS in Marine Biology new auditorium hall.

Providing new panel board and licensing approval work at V.C's Bungalow.

Electrical installation work of Western Hostel RSA block Dining Hall and toilets.

Electrical installation for Marine Biology Ladies Hostel I Floor.

Electrical Installation for Marine Biology Men's Hostel I floor.

Providing Electrical Installation at DDE Annex Building

Electrical Installation for New Survey Lab and Engg. Canteen.

Electrical Installation for Engg. College Annex Building GF and FF.

Electrical Installation at Mech. Engg. Dept. new lab.

Providing Street Light at Engg. Campus.

Providing Installation at Pharmacy Dept. new lab.

Providing 11KV / 433V Sub-Station at CAS Marine Biology.

Providing Street Light at Marine Biology Campus.

Providing UG Cable Connection for Registrar's Residence fountain motor.

Providing Post of Lantern fitting at V.C's Bungalow Garden.

Providing 11KV/433V Sub-Station at Engg. Campus Opp. Research Scholar Hostel.

Additional Electrical Installation of Research Scholar Hostel.

Electrical Installation for Eng. Faculty new Auditorium Hall.

Providing Fall Ceiling fitting, Power points for A/C units, UPS and Computer at Engg. Faculty Computer Lab.

Providing Light, Fan and power points for Electrical Engg. Dept. fiber optics and Micro Wave Lab.

Providing PA system and Wiring work for Golden Jubilee Hostel.

Providing Tube light fittings and ceiling fan for Engg. Faculty Chemistry Block.

Providing UG cable connection for Engg. Faculty Kalaiarrangam near Pump Room.

Providing U.G Cable connection for V.C's Bungalow new submersible pump motor.

Electrical Installation of New Structural Engg. Lab with Test floor.

Examination Computer Room 3 nos. 2 ton Window A/C kit preparation work.

Sastri Hall Building New lifts Erection work.

RMDC & H lift sate roller and rope reducing work.

Internet cabling work, Separation and Measuring work in the entire University Campus.

Internal wiring work of Internet supply and measuring work

Internet cabling work and internal wiring work on CAS in Marine Biology.

New 20 Pair Intercom cable laying from Admini unit to Main Library.

New 20 pair Intercom cable laying from Medical college back side junction point to Medical Library.

New 10 pair Intercom cable laying from Chemistry junction point to Guest House.

New 10 pair Intercom cable laying form Botany Dept. to U.W.D Store.

50 pair Intercom cable jointing work doing at D.D.E.

Proposal of 1 no. 125 KVA Diesel Generator at V.C's Bungalow.

HOSTELS

MALLIGAI ILLAM

Warden : Dr. P. Panneerselvam, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.,

Professor of Agronomy - Agriculture

Deputy Wardens: Dr. S. Natarajan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.,

Reader in Agronomy

Dr. Ullal Anand Nayak, M.D.S.

Reader in Dentistry Faculty of Dentistry

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Purchase

New Vessels, Sports Goods, Electrical Goods

Facilities

Sodium Vapour lamp along the sides of entrance main road. Installation of two shallow bore wells with new piston pump. Installation of one deep bore well exclusively for E1 hostel. Construction of new tiled hand wash basins infront of the mess.

The leakage in the mess chimney has been set right with civil work. The draingage PVC outlet pipes have been fixed on the top of the mess building. The mineral water cabin has been remodeled with re-orientation of the water storage tank etc. Yoga room equipping with accessories is in progress. The Yoga room will be commissioned in February, March 2006.

Repairs

E' block toilet – renovated with tiles finish. Stair case in E' block repaired with civil work near the warden office. Regular repair carried out in students rooms viz., carpentry civil work etc.

The total students strength is 752.

THENDRAL ILLAM

Warden : Dr. A. Selvaraj Gnanaguru, M.A, M.Ed, Ph.D

Professor of Education. (till 30.06.2005)

Dr. S. Rajendran, M.A., B.Ed., Ph.D.

Prof. & Head, Dept. of Philosophy (from 01.07.2005)

Dy. Warden : Dr. G. Ravindran, B.Sc., B.P.Ed., M.P.E., NIS, Dip. (Hockey), Ph.D.

Prof. of Physical Edun. & Sports Sciences (till 30.01.2005)

Dr. V. Gopinath, B.Sc., M.P.E.S., Ph.D. (from 31.01.2005)

Reader in Physical Education & Sports Sciences

OTHER ACTIVITIES

The newly two-tier mess is functioning from 01.08.2005. A separate room has been allotted in the Kamber Block as visitor's room for the benefit of the visitors. Periodical meeting were conducted to the hostel employees and students separately to discuss matters relating to hostel administration for the smooth functioning of the hostel.

In the hostel, Reading room newspapers and weekly magazines are provided for the benefit of the students. Each wing of the hostel is provided with a carom board to develop students' skill in the indoor games. Steps are being taken to improve the garden in the hostel premises.

The first Founders Pro-chancellor Dr.Raja Sir Annaalai Chettiar Birth day was celebrated on 30.09.2005. Saraswathi Booja was celebrated on 11.10.2005.

Total number of students strength is 812.

MULLAI ILLAM

Warden : Prof. PL.RM. Palaniappan, M.Sc., Ph.D.

Professor of Physics.

Dy. Wardens : Dr. M. Gopalakrishnan, M.Sc., Ph.D.

Reader in Chemistry

Dr. C. Natarajan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.

Reader in History

OTHER ACTIVITIES

All the first and second year M.A. M.Sc., M.Com., M.L.I.S. and 5 year integrated students were admitted in Mullai Illam. Lumpsum establishment charge of Rs.3375/- per year was collected from each student. Identity cards were issued to the students and workers from the joining date in the hostel.

Student Representatives were selected for both 9^{th} and 10^{th} messes from all the department representatives. The hostel messes are functioning on contract system. Daily rate is Rs.30/- per day for Vegetarian food. A sum of Rs.5000/- spent for the sports goods for hostel inmates. All the first year students are dining in the 9^{th} mess and Second year students are dining in the 10^{th} mess.

The First Founder Pro-Chancellor Dr. Rajah Sir Annamalai Chettiar's birthday was celebrated on 30.09.2005 and sweets were distributed to inmates and dayscholar students. Saraswathi pooja was celebrated on 11.10.2005 in Mullai Illam. Hostel staffs and inmates participated in large numbers in the pooja. The combined Annual Training Camp for SD & JD boys was conducting from 8.06.2005 to 19.06.2005.

The total number of students strength is 616.

THAMARAI ILLAM

Warden : Dr. (Mrs). Santha Govind, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D.

Prof. Agricultural Extension

Deputy Wardens: Dr. C. Madhavi, M.B.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.

Reader

Department of Business Administration

Mrs. V. Swarnapriya,

Lecturer-cum-Medical Social Worker, R.M.M.C.H.

Dr. D. Tamaraiselvi, B.D.S.

Tutor in Dentistry

OTHER ACTIVITIES

80 Numbers of ceiling fans were repaired and installed in various rooms of the hostel

The following purchases were made during the year 2005 for the convenience of the students.

100 numbers of mirrors for various blocks, 15 pesto flash fixed for various dinning halls. 10 Nos. of Television have been purchased on exchange offer of our 6 nos. old T.V. and installed in all blocks, with newly erect antenas.

The First Founder Pro-Chancellor Dr. Rajah Sir Annamalai Chettiar's birthday was celebrated on 30.09.2005 and the Second Founder Pro-Chancellor Dr. Raja Muthiah Chettiar birthday was celebrated on 05.08.2005 and sweets were distributed to inmates of the Hostel.

Sri Vidhya ganapathy Temple was newly constructed

The Registrar and convener warden council participated in the function. A mess and dinning hall was newly constructed for Integrated black. The compound wall has been raised in the western side of Medical block. Repair and replacement of water pipe line and drainage pipe line in the western side of Medical block.

Additional toilets and bathrooms were built in the old block. New block construction near the Maingate is under progress.

Construction of second floor for I.G.C was completed and allotment were made. Rewiring work in the old block and open air Theatre.

Due to increased B.Ed., student strength, additional buildings were occupied and accamadation were made in the community hall, 5/12 and 6/12 Professor quarters. B.Ed., Mess and dinning hall construction near the P.C.block is under progress. Providing grill gate in B.Ed., Mess.

Providing washing stones and storage tup in MPES block. Providing additional water tank in M.P.ES block. Additional toilet and Bath room in M.P.E.S block under progress.

Painting for furniture was done. Providing flooring at panel Board room. Providing street lights and sodium vapour lamps in various places. New canteen tailoring shop and visitors hall were constructed.

Water tanks were cleaned once in 15 days. Eleven wetgrinders have been repaired and replacement of spare parts for all meses. Alaram bell has been installed in P.G. W.W. and I.G.C. Blocks. New stainless steel, aluminum and iron vesells have been purchased and issued to 7 mess.

Repair and replacement of the spare parts of two pumps. Hostel Main gate has been repaired with fixing roller for easy handling.

The total students strength of the hostel is 2951.

KURINJI ILLAM

Warden : Dr. M. Deiveekasundaram, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D. (till 30.06.2005)

Prof. & H.D. of Agri. Microbiology

Dr. V. Vaiyapuri, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D., (from 01.07.2005)

Professor of Agronomy

Deputy Warden: Dr. V. Vaiyapuri, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D., (till 30.06.2005)

Professor of Agronomy

Dr. K. Arivazhagan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D., (from 01.07.2005)

Reader in Soil Science & Agrl. Chemistry

MAINTENANCE

Construction of foot path and renovation of drainage line were carried out inside the hostel. Six toilets were renovated with the tiled finishing. Inside the hostel quartrangle, two landscape burms were laid and flowering and foliage plants were planted inside and outside the hostel. Two hundred teak sapling were planted outside the hostel along the fence line. Illumination board was displayed in the front side a top of the Hostel building. Meditation hall and office room windows were fixed with neylon mesh.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Every month Hostel Council meeting is organized to discuss matters related to the smooth functioning of Hostel administration.

Republic day was celebrated on 26th January 2005.

Hostel Day was celebrated on 2nd May 2005 with Vice-Chancellor, Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan, as the chief guest and Dr. M. Rathinasabapathi, Registrar distributed the prizes. Dr. G. Kuppusamy, Dean, Faculty of Agriculture presided over Kurinji Malar, the Students magazine was released by our Vice-Chancellor during the Hostel Day Celebration.

Birthday of our Second Founder Pro-Chancellor Rajah Sir M.A. Muthiah Chettiar was celebrated on 05.08.2005.

Independence Day was celebrated on 15th August 2005 with Flag hoisting by the Dean, Faculty of Agriculture.

Anti-ragging squads were constituted with faculty members to curb ragging in the hostel premises. Two faculty members were assigned with this duty on each day and the squad functioned effectively from 21.09.2005 to 13.10.2005.

Birthday of our First Founder Pro-Chancellor Rajah Sir Annamalai Chettiar was celebrated on 30.09.2005. Ayootha Pooja was celebrated on 11.10.2005.

Warden's Council meeting was held on 21.10.2005 in the Agriculture Hostel. Dr. PL. Rm. Palaniappan, Convener, Warden's Council presided over the meeting, Dr. V. Vaiyapuri, Warden, welcomed the gathering and Dr. K. Arivazhagan, Deputy Warden, proposed vote of thanks.

Tamil and English News papers are provided regularly besides weekly and monthly magazines for the benefit of the students.

The total number of students strength is 341.

KAYAL ILLAM

Warden : Dr. T. Balasubramanian, M.Sc., Ph.D, D.M.P.C. (UK)

Professor & Director, CAS in Marine Biology,

Deputy Warden: Dr. A. Shanmugam, M.Sc., Ph.D., Dip. LCS (Belgium)

Reader, CAS in Marine Biology, (till 16.02.05)

Dr. M. Kalaiselvan, M.Sc., Ph.D., (from 17.02.05)

Sr. Lecturer, CAS in Marine Biology,

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Representatives of the students are running the hostel mess.

45 Nos of Steel Cots were purchased for newly constructed buildings for the inmates of Kayal Illam.

1 No of Pest-O-Flast was purchased and fixed in the Dinning hall.

On 30th September 2005, 71st Founders Day was celebrated and sweets were distributed to the inmates of our hostel and days scholars.

Total No. of inmates of our hostel is 108.

KUMARAH RAJAH MUTHIAH HOSTEL

Warden : Dr. P.V.S. Prasad, M.D., D.V.L.

Prof. of D.V.L., R.M.M.C.H.

Deputy Warden: Dr. S. Manavalan, M.S., D.O.

Reader in Opthalmology, R.M.M.C.H.

Dr. P. Arun Mozhi,

Reader in Community Dentistry, R.M.D.C.H.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

The staff and inmates celebrated Ayudha Pooja in the hostel premises on 11.10.2005. Founders day celebrations were held on 30.09.2005 and 05.08.2005 with the cooperation of staff and students.

Necessary steps have been taken to improve the sanitation, cleanliness and water supply facilities in the hostel premises. Separate messes for BDS students and MBBS students are being run in the hostel. Each mess is provided with an ART water purification plant and clean drinking water is made available round the clock. Tiles were paved in the dinning hall and in the space near the grinder in the BDS mess and the MBBS mess. For the comfort of the students, cots, tables and chairs have been purchased. All the hostel walls were white washed and cooler washed. Two exhaust fans were fitted in the BDS mess and another two in the MBBS mess. An aluminum framed plywood door was fixed near the ART plant. Patchwork has been done in the entrance of the BDS and MBBS mess. Rain water harvesting facilities have been provided as per Government orders. Tamil & English news papers have been provided. For the benefit of the inmates, cricket ground, Badminton court, Basket ball, court etc have been laid. A new fiberboard was fitted in the Basket ball court and painted. The hostel also provides laundry and saloon facilities. The water cooler has been repaired and it is in working condition. The hostel day was celebrated on 5th March' 05.

Every month hostel council meeting is organized to discuss matters related to the smooth functioning of the hostel administration. The hostel also provided Gym Facility. The gym was opened on 05.03.05. Dr. Rajah Sir Annamalai Chettiar and Dr. Rajah Sir Muthaiah Chettair Birthday were celebrated on 30th September' 2005 and 5th Aug'05. Sweets were distributed to the inmates and day scholars.

New Garden is laid in front of K.R.M.H. Sports goods - new vessels - Electrical goods - Sodium vapour lights were provided in K.R.M.H. campus - Gas burners were purchased for enchancing the facilities to the students. Soap boxes were fitted in the K.R.M. Hostel at all bath room's & at head wash basins. 'Repair of bath room doors, water pipe lines and water taps facilities were taken up. Pest - O - Flash installed in the messes of B.D.S & M.B.B.S. Medical, Dental, Physiotherapy students and C.R.R.Is are the members of this hostel.

The total number of inmates is 470.

ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY GOLDEN JUBILEE HOSTEL

Warden : Dr. N. Krishna Mohan, M.E., Ph.D.

Professor of Mechanical Engineering

Deputy Wardens: Mr. P. Nagarajan, M.E. (Chem.)

Lecturer (SS) in Chemical Engineering

Dr. V. Balasubramanian, M.E., Ph.D. (till 30.6.2005)

Reader in Manufacturing Engineering

Dr. S. Ravi, M.E. (from 1.7.2005)

Reader in Manufacturing Engineering

OTHER ACTIVITIES

The Hostel day Celebrations "Juggernaut 2005" were celebrated on 9th, 10th and 11th April 2005. Many cultural, sports and literary competitions were conducted ahead of the hostel day function. During the celebrations, a tamil pattimanram was held where the teachers and students of our university participated. A musical programme involving cine singer/actor Venkat Prabu was also organised. Our Vice-Chancellor graced the occasion and distributed prizes to all the prize winners. The Registrar, The Dean, FEAT, and the Convener, Warden's Council and other distinguished guests partipated in the function.

Our First Pro-Chancellor's birth day was celebrated on 30th September 2005.

The following facilities have been sanctioned by the University authorities:

- 1. Provision of washing yard for washing clothes work completed.
- 2. Vehicle parking shed work completed.
- 3. Public address system work to be commenced.
- 4. Gymnasium to be commenced.

Various guests who attended different Seminars/Conferences/Workshops were accommodated in the hostel. Guests who have come during the FEAT Diamond Jubilee Celebrations were accommodated in the hostel. The hostel made the arrangements for the dinner of Family meet of FEAT and also the breakfast for all the

staff on 5th November'2005. There are two contract messes functioning with per day mess charges of Rs. 28/-. All the first year B.E., B.Pharm., D.Pharm., M.Sc.,(Int.), M.E., M.Tech.,M.Pharm., & M.C.A. students were admitted in our hostel.

The present student strength is 883.

WESTERN HOSTEL

Warden : Dr. C. Antony Jeyasehar, B.E. (Hon), M.E., Ph.D., [till 30.06.05]

H.D. of Civil and Structural Engineering

Dr. V. Balasubramanian, M.E., Ph.D., [from 01.07.2005]

Professor of Manufacturing Engineering

Deputy Wardens: Mr. V.P. Ponday, M.Pharm., Ph.D., [till 30.06.2005]

Reader in Pharmacy

Mr. S. Ganapathy, M.E., [till 31.05.2005] Lecturer in Electronics Engineering Mr. P. Kantha Bhabha, M.E. (Chem) Reader in Chemical Engineering

Mr. N. Karunakaran, M.B.A., M.E.

Lecturer in S.S. in Mechanical Engineering

Mr. R. Bensraj, B.E., [from 01.07.2005] Lecturer in Electrical Engineering

Mr. M. Manivannan, B.E., [from 01.07.2005]

Lecturer in Electronics & Instrumentation Engg.

Vinayaga Chaturthi Pooja was celebrated on 07.09-2005 and Ayootha Pooja also was celebrated on 11.10.2005.

The Hostel comprises of five hostel blocks and four messes (1st to 4th)

i. Rani Meyyammi Hostel Block, ii. Rani Seethai Achi Block, iii. Travancore Block, iv. Link Block, v. Yamuna Block (New Block).

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Rain water Harvesting facilities have been provided done as per Government Orders. Mess 2nd & 3rd has been remodeled. R.M.H Block Toilet has been repaired. New Toilet has been constructed R S A Block. Reading room has been converted in to a library. Additionally four reading rooms have been created in the various Bolck. Cricket ground bat minton court, Basket ball court etc., have been laid. Necessary steps were taken to improve environmental sanitaion, cleanliness and water supply in the hostel premises.

To provide wide publicity of the circulars and notices, new notice boards have been fixed at the block entrances and Mess Halls.

Reading tables and benches have been purchased from Department of Manufacturing Engineering to improve the reading room amenities. White wash has been done at the entrance of RSA block, Western Hostel.

The total number of students strength is 974.

POTHIGAI ILLAM

Warden : Dr. A. Subbiah, M.A., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
Professor & Director of Population Studies

OTHER ACTIVITIVIES

Necessary steps were taken to improve environmental sanitation, cleanliness and water supply in the Hostel premises.

Whitewashing, colour washing and painting to kitchen and dining halls were done in the mess.

On August 15th National flag was hoisted and sweets were distributed.

Our First Founder Pro-Chancellor's birth day was celebrated on 30.09.2005.

Saraswathi Pooja was celebrated as usual.

The present students strength is 66.

WOMEN HEALTH PROFESSIONAL HOSTEL

Warden : Dr. (Mrs.) Vijayalakshmi Ethiraj, M.Sc. (Nurs), Ph.D.,

[till 30.06.2005]

Head of the Dept. of Nursing

Dr. (Mrs.) Anandhi Chidambaram, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

[from 01.07.2005]

Prof. Microbiology, RMMCH

Deputy Warden: Dr. (Mrs.) S. Kamala, M.Sc., Ph.D., [from 01.07.2005]

Reader in Nursing

OTHER ACTIVITIES

The Birthday of Dr.Rajah Sir Annamalai Chettiar and Dr. Rajah Sir Muthiah Chettiar were celebrated on 30th September 2005 and 5th August 2005, sweets were distributed to the inmates and days scholars.

Saraswathi pooja was Celebrated on 11th October 2005 involving the students and staff of the hostel.

A students' Advisory Committee was formed for the academic year 2005 with representation from each batch of Nursing, BPT, BOT, All P.G.Doctors, CRRI. 1st MBBS and BDS.

Necessary steps were taken to improve environmental sanitation, cleanliness and water supply in the hostel premises. Two more (Pest-O-Flash) were installed in the mess. Two fire extinguisher were installed in two blocks of Hostel. Remodeling of the entrance and mess both (P.G. Mess, Nursing Mess). Mess committee

meetings were held and necessary suggestions were made regarding improvement of the mess. 16 New Fans were installed in the students Room.

The present students strength of the hostel is 505.

POST GRADUATE DOCTOR'S HOSTEL

Warden : Dr. A. Radhakrishna, M.D., D.C.H., [till 31.08.2005]

Professor of Paediatrics, R.M.M.C.H.

Deputy Warden: Dr. M. Manivasagam, M.D., D.C.H., M.Sc.(Nut)

[from 16.09.2005]

Professor in Paediatrics

Dr. P. Srinivasan, M.D.S., [from 16.09.2005]

Reader in Oral Maxillofacial Surgery Mr. S. Rajasankar, M.Sc.(Anatomy), Lecture in Division of Anatomy

OTHER ACTIVITIES

The Birthday of Dr. Rajah Sir Annamalai chettiar & Dr. Rajah Sir Muthiah Chettiar was celebrated on 30th September 2005 & 5th August 2005. Saraswathi Pooja was celebrated on 11th October 2005. New kitchen was constructed. 3 Toilets & 3 bath room were constructed for common Hall. Accommodation was provided for Guest who participated in the silver Jubilee function of Dental College. A meeting was conducted by Warden and Deputy Warden to know the grievances of the inmates. 20 cots have been purchased for students. Tamil & English News papers have been provided for the inmates.

The total number of students strength is 166.

ROSE HOSTEL

Warden : Mrs. S. Malarvizhi, M.E., [till 30.06.2005]

Lecturer (SS) in Manufacturing Engineering Mrs. P. Aruna, B.E., M.Tech., [from 01.07.2005]

Lecturer (SG) in Computer Science & Engineering

Deputy Wardens: Mrs. M. Thenmozhi, M.E.(Chem).

Lecturer (SS) in Chemical Engineering

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Dr. Rajah Sir Annamalai Chettiar & Dr Rajah Sir Muthiah Chettiar Birthdays were celebrated on 30th September 2005 & 5th August 2005 sweets were distributed to the inmates and days scholars.

Saraswathi pooja was celebrated on 11th October 2005 by involving the students and staff of the hostel.

During Hostel day celebrations, the following events were conducted. Sports events like throw ball, ring ball, chess, carom, javelin throw were conducted from 30.03.2005 to 02.04.2005. Mehandi competition was held on 08.04.2005. Rangoli competition was held on 09.04.2005. Quiz competition was held on 11.04.2005. It was conducted by Dr. RM Nachiappan at AUMTECH'71 Hall. Cultural programs like light music, group singing, solo singing, group dance, variety entertainment and fashion show were conducted on 14th April 2005.

The hostel day QUINTESSENCE 2005 was celebrated on 15th April'05 at 6.00pm. A students advisory committee was formed for the academic year 2005 with representation from each year of Engineering students of the hostel. This year accommodation was given for 30 national /Inter national seminars.

The inmates of the hostel participated in the Independence Day and Republic day celebrations at the sports pavilion. The First year B.Sc., Nursing students were given accommodation for this year apart from Engineering girls students.

Accommodation was given for 250 delegates, those who attended 28th Annual conference of Association of Anatomists, Tamilnadu on 17th & 18th September 2005.

The tiles were laid for the Water tanks. The water Tanks were tightly closed with CI covers. A new Garden was established in front of the hostel and at the rear side of the hostel. Monkey mesh was installed for the hostel.

Special lunch was provided for about 1600 students of Faculty of Engineering & Technology girls.

The total students strength of the hostel is 960.

MENS HOSTEL FOR HUMANITIES & SCIENCE

Warden : Dr. G. Ravindran, B.Sc., M.P.E., Ph.D.,

Professor of Physical Education & Sports Science

Deputy Warden: Dr. V. Gopinath, B.Sc., M.P.E., Ph.D.

Reader in Physical Education & Sports Sciences

OTHER ACTIVITIES

A representative council of the students of the hostel was formed by selecting the students by consensus. General body meetings were conducted and grievances were discussed and remedied.

The Annual day was celebrated on 24.04.2005 at Humanities Hostel.

The 71st Founders Day and Saraswathi Pooja were celebrated.

The Mess is run by contract basis. A water tank, sump and washing yard has been constructed. The mineral water plant has been installed.

A television, vessels for the mess, table & chair for Dy.warden and office, motor and a computer along with printer have been purchased.

The total students strength of the hostel is 408.

WOMEN HEALTH PROFESSIONAL HOSTEL - ANNEXE

Warden : Dr. Karaline Karunagari, M.Sc.(Nurs.)., Ph.D.

Professor of Nursing

Deputy Warden: Mrs. M. Gandhimathi, M.Sc. (Nurs.).

Reader in Nursing

New Hostel opened on 22.08.2005.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Dr. Rajah Sir Annamalai Chettiar Birthday were celebrated on 30th Sep., 2005 sweets were distributed to the inmates and days scholars.

Saraswathi pooja was Celebrated on 10th October 2005.

T.V. was purchased for the convenience of the students, at a cost of Rs.14,200/-.

Mineral water plant was installed on 16.09.2005, at a cost of Rs.1,19,600/-.

All the second year and third year B.Sc., Nursing students were admitted in the Hostel. Student Representatives were selected for both batches of students. The Hostel mess functions on contract system. Daily rate is Rs.28/- per day for vegetarian food.

Pest 'O' Flash was purchased for the convenience of the Kitchen and Dining Hall, at a cost of Rs.15.268/-. Centralised cooking Gas room was constructed. Plastic materials were purchased for the students use.

The present total students strength of the hostel is 275.

DIRECTORATE OF DISTANCE EDUCATION

DIRECTOR

Dr. S.B. Nageswara Rao, M.Com., Ph.D.

SPECIAL OFFICER (Administration)

Mr. M.K. Subramanian, M.A.

SENIOR ACCOUNTS OFFICER

Mr. P. Selvaraj, B.A.,

TAMIL WING

Professors

- Dr. D. Pattabiraman, M.A., B.O.L., M. Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. (trans. to Tamil Dept. from 01.07.05)
- Dr. PL. Muthuveerappan, M.A., Ph.D., Dip. in Sanskrit.
- Dr. C. Nammalwar, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Cert. in Sanskrit.
- Dr. T. Rajavannian, M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.Dip.in Jounalism, Dip. In Folklore. (transferred to Tamil Dept. From 27.07.2005)
- Dr. N. Subramanian, M.O.L., M.Phil, Ph.D.

- Dr. V. Palaniappan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. A. Muthuvelan, M.A., Ph.D.
- Dr. A. Jambulingam, M.A., B.Ed., Ph.D.

Reader

Dr. R. Arunagiri, M.A., Ph.D.,

Lecturers

- Dr. G. Pilaventhiran, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. N. Venkatesan, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Anbalagan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., B.Ed.,
- Dr. A. Anbu, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. D. Meganathan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., B.Ed.,
- Dr. R. Sathasivam, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., B.Ed.,
- Dr. T. Nellaiyappan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Ms. R. Malarvizhi, M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed.,
- Dr. Aranga Anbilnathan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. E. Veerappan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. T. Thirunavukarasu, M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed.,
- Dr. B. Thirugnanasambandam, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. S. Anbarasan, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. S. Selvakumaran, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Dr. V. Arivajagan, M.A., B.Ed., .Ph.D.,

ENGLISH WING

Professors

- Dr. G. Rajasekaran, M.A., M.Phil., P.G.C.T.E.(CIEFL), B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Bharadwaj, M.A., Ph.D., Dip in French,
- Dr. R. Venkataraman, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. L. Thirunavukkarasu, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Mr. L. Thiyagarajan, M.A., M.Phil.,

Readers

- Mr. T. Marimuthu, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Mr. M. Subramanian, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.,

- Mr. D. Shanmugam, M.A., (Eng.), M.A. (Psy.), M.Phil., M.Ed., PGDTE (CIEFL)
- Mr. M.V. Sivakumar, M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed.,
- Mr. C. Santhosh Kumar, M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed.,
- Mr. K. Ravichandran, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mrs. V. Malarkodi, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. J. Arulanand, M.A., M.Phil.,

PSYCHOLOGY WING

Professor

Dr. V. Suresh, M.A., M.Phil, Ph.D.

Lecturers

- Dr. E. Joseph Alexander, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Kadiravan, M.A. (Psy), M.A. (Soc.), M.Sc. (Phy.), M.Ed., MPhil, Ph.D., PGDGC
- Mr. V. Chalapathy, M.A., B.Ed.,
- Mrs. K. Nagalakshmi, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Dr. N. Balakrishnan, M.A., M.Phil, Ph.D. (from 04.07.2005)
- Dr. G. Umadevi, M.A., M.Phil, Ph.D. (from 05.09.2005)

SOCIOLOGY WING

Professor

Dr. S. Saraswathy, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.

Readers

- Dr.Kirubakaran Samuel, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. G. Sundaramurthy, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDEL, (promoted as Reader from 01.04.05)

Lecturers

- Dr. R. Ramachandra Rao, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Mr. R. Gurumoorthy, M.A., M.Phil., B.L.I.S.,
- Mr. P. Christuraj, M.A., M.Phil., DLL,
- Mr. P. Rajkumar, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. K. Maharajan, M.A., M.Phil., P.G. DIR & LW
- Dr. P.K. Muthukumar, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Allah Baksh, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Rajendran, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

COMMERCE WING

Professors

- Dr. SM. Chockalingam, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. T. Aranganathan, M.Com., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.

Readers

- Dr. K. Vijayarani, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Elangovan, M.Com., M.Phil. Ph.D., PGDMFM
- Dr. K. Rajamohan, M.Com., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)

- Dr. K. Sundar, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. T. Srinivasan, M.Com., M.Phil., M.B.A., M.Ed., P.G.D.C.A., Ph.D.,

- Mr. J. Sundararaj, M.Com., M.Phil.,
- Mr. M. Rajarajan, M.Com., B.Ed., M.Phil., D.L.L.,
- Mr. A. Murugarathinam, M.Com., M.Phil., D.L.L.,
- Dr. R. Ramachandran, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. M. Julius Prasad, M.Com., M.Phil.,
- Mr. S.V. Murugesan, M.Com., B.Ed., D.Co.Op.,
- Mr. K. Tamilselvan, M.Com., M.Phil.,
- Mr. M. Thirunarayanasamy, M.Com., B.Ed., M.Phil.,
- Mr. S. Thirumaran, M.Com., M.Phil.,
- Mr. V. Selvarasu, M.Com., M.Phil., PGDPM&IR
- Mr. A. Sivanandam, M.Com., M.Phil.,
- Mr. N. Kesavan, M.Com., M.B.A., PGDCA,
- Dr. C. Natarajan, M.Com., M.Phil., MBA, MA, B.Ed., DLL, Ph.D.,

MATHEMATICS WING

Professor

Dr. T.M. Singaravel, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Reader

Dr. D. Sivakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., D.C.A., B.Ed., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.05)

Lecturers

- Dr. D. Krishnaswamy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. R. Senthilkumar, M.Sc., M.Phil.

HISTORY WING

Professors

- Dr. S. Govindaraju, M.A., M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Mr. S. Radhakrishnan, M.A., M.Phil.,

Reader

Dr. (Mrs.)J. Rubavathi, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,

- Dr. P. Rajan, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Mr. T. Ravichandran, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Dr. M.C. Raja, M.A., M.Phil., PGD in PR & J, PGD in Sociology, Ph.D.,
- Mr. P. Loganathan, M.A.,
- Mrs. P. Selvamani, M.A., M.Phil.
- Mr. R. Udaya Chandran, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Dr. K.S. Jagadeesan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. J. Muthukumar, M.A., M.Phil.,

- Dr. V. Raju, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., B.L.I.S., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Dhanabal, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Mr. E. Manamaran, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Mr. J. Murugan, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Mr. E. Ravi, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. R. Panneerselvam, M.A.,
- Mr. K.M. Subramaniam, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Dr. P. Jeyabalakrishnan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. Palkkannan, M.A., Ph.D.,

ECONOMICS WING

Professor

Dr. D. Namasivayam, M.A., Ph.D.

Readers

- Dr. M.S. Kalavathi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. V. Radha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

- Dr. I. Sundar, M.A(D.S), M.A(Eco)., M.A., (Soc)., Ph.D.,
- Mr. R. Kumar, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Mr. C. Venkatesan, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. T. Sezhiayan, M.A., MBA, M.Com.(Co-op), PGDMM,
- Mr. N. Prasanna, M.A.,
- Mr. R. Asokan, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Dr. R. Renganathan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Vijayan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. R. Arivazhagan, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. B. Ambrose, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. P. Nalaraj, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mrs. R. Latha, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil.,
- Mr. V. Kumar, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Dr. D. Murugan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Kottai Veeran, M.A., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Mr. N. Baskaran, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Mr. R. Balaji, M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed.,
- Dr. R. Kaliyamoorthy, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. V. Ramajayam, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Dr. R. Sankarakumar, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. R. Annadurai, M.A., M.Phil., DNCC
- Mr. V. Ananthapadmanathan, M.A., M.Phil.,

RURAL DEVELOPMENT WING

Lecturer

Dr. G. Vedanthadesikan, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,

POLITICAL SCIENCE WING

Reader

Dr. A. Thanikodi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.

Lecturers

- Dr. C. Subramanian, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Mr. D. Sivakumar, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. S. Prabakaran, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Dr. R. Moorthy, M.A. (Pol), M.A. (His), M.A. (Ind. Cul.), BL, Ph.D.,
- Mr. M. Deivam, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Dr. P. Dinakaran, M.A., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Balamurugam, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. T. Jothi Ramalingam, M.A., Ph.D.,
- Mr. R. Sekar, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. P. Natarajan, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mrs. M. Sugirtha, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Dr. Solabuthisali, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

LAW WING

Professor

Mr. A. Jayapal, M.A., M.L.,

Lecturers

- Mr. J. Thulasiraman, B.Sc., M.L.,
- Mr. V. Sivaramasethu, M.A., M.L.,

POPULATION STUDIES WING

Professor

Dr. P. Elango, M.A., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Lecturers

- Dr. A.K. Ravishankar, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. M. Raviprakash, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K.H. Bimolata Devi, M.A.(Demo.), M.A.(Sociology), Ph.D.,

LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE WING

Reader

Dr.S. Ravi, M.A., M.L.I.S., Ph.D.

Lecturers

- Dr. P. Ravichandran, B.Sc., M.A., M.L.I.S., Ph.D.,
- Dr. M. Sadik Bacha, M.L.I.S., M.Phil., M.Com., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Sivaraman, M.A., B.Ed., M.L.I.S., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. M. Aravinthan, M.A., M.L.I.S., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. B. Suresh, M.A., M.L.I.S., Ph.D.,

MANAGEMENT WING

Professor

Dr. V. Balakrishnan, BSc., BGL, M.Com., M.B.A., M.Phil., FDPM, DLL, Ph.D.,

Readers

- Dr. M. Syed Zafar, B.A., M.B.A., M.Phil., D.L.L., M.A(Psy)., Ph.D.,
- Dr. C. Samudararajakumar, B.E., M.B.A., FDPM (II M.A.) Ph.D.,
- Dr. M. Sivasubramanian, B.Sc., M.B.A., M.Phil., D.L.L., Ph.D.,

- Mr. K. Rajesh Kumar, B.Sc. (Comp. Sci.), M.B.A.,
- Mr. V. Sachithanantham, M.Com, M.B.A., PGDPM. & IR
- Mr. K. Soundararajan, M.Com, M.B.A., D.L.L.,
- Mr. R. Anand, M.B.A., PGDPMR,
- Mr. S. Arulkumar, B.Com., M.B.A.,
- Mr. N. Madavan, B.Sc. (Ag.) M.B.A.,
- Mr. S. Subbiah, B.Sc., M.B.A., DSADP,
- Mr. P. Chinnadurai, B.Sc., M.B.A., PG.DHRM.,
- Mr. D. Senthil, B.Sc., M.B.A.,
- Mr. K. Ananda Natarajan, B.Sc., M.B.A., PGDMM,
- Mr. R. Sritharan, M.B.A., PGDPMIR,
- Mr. R. Manivannan, M.B.A.,
- Mr. C. Rameshkumar, B.E., M.B.A.,
- Mr. T. Karthikeyan. M.B.A.,
- Mr. A.S. Ramesh, M.A., M.B.A., PG.DPR.,
- Mr. G. Natarajan, B.Sc.,. M.B.A.,
- Mr. K. Tamizhjothi, B.E., M.B.A., PGDMM,
- Mr. A. Auroubindo Ganesh, B.Com., M.B.A.,
- Mr. N.S. Murugan, M.Sc., M.B.A., DIH
- Mr. V. Velmurgan, B.Com., M.B.A.,
- Mr. B. Balamurali, M.A., M.B.A.,
- Mr. M.J. Sathishkumar, M.B.A.,

- Mr. N. Sulaiman, M.B.A.,
- Mr. S. Jambulingam, M.B.A.,
- Mr. S. Karthiresan, M.B.A., DLAL,
- Mr. V. Shanmugasundaram, M.Sc., M.B.A.,
- Mr. S. Sivakumar, M.B.A.,
- Mr. S. Gurumoorthy, M.B.A.,
- Mr. P. Baskar, M.B.A.,
- Mr. M.G. Jayaprakash, M.B.A.,
- Mr. S. Pazhanisamy, B.E., M.B.A.,
- Mr. D. Kannan, M.B.A.,
- Mr. M. Kamaraj, M.B.A.,
- Mr. A. Balamurugan, M.B.A.,
- Mr. C. Chinnaraja, M.B.A.,
- Mr. A. Rajesh, M.B.A.,
- Mr. S. Sivarajmurugan, M.B.A., PGDIB
- Mr. A.M. Elanthirayan, M.B.A.,
- Mr. V.S. Pandian, M.B.A.,
- Mr. J. Sivakumar, M.B.A.,
- Mr. V. Siddharthan, M.B.A.,

ENGINEERING WING

Professor

Mr. A. Panchatcharam, B.Sc., B.E., M.Sc., (Engg.),

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING WING

Lecturers

- Mr. K.R. Bharanidharan, B.E., MBA,
- Mr. M. Kannan, B.E.,
- Mr. R. Selvakumar, B.E.,
- Mr. S. Venkatakrishnan, B.E.,
- Mr. M. Thambidurai, B.E.,
- Mr. V. Manieniyan, B.E.,

CHEMICAL ENGINEERING WING

Lecturer (Senior Scale)

Mr. R. Saravanan, M.E.(Chem.)

Lecturers

Mr. B. Suresh, B.E. (Chem.),

- Mr. R. Ramsenthil, B.E. (Chem.),
- Mr. S. Sathian, M.E. (Chem.),
- Mr. S. Raja, M.E. (Chem.),
- Mr. S. Arivukkarasan, B.E. (Chem.),
- Mr. G. Durai, M.E. (Chem.),
- Mr. B. Gopalkrishnan, B.E. (Chem.),
- Mr. P. Sudhakar, B.E. (Chem.)
- Mr. G. Sathyanarayanan, B.Tech.,
- Mr. K. Jayabalan, .B.E., (Chem.)
- Mr. P. Manivannan, .B. Tech. (Chem.)

CIVIL / STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING WING

Reader

Mr. A. Prabhakhar, M.E., (Struct.)

Lecturers

- Mr. K. Srinivasan, B.E., (Civil)
- Mr. C. Venkatachalapathy, B.E., (Civil), ME (Environ. Engg.), AMIE, MIBE,
- Mr. K. Balasubramanian, B.E.,
- Mr. M. Anand, B.E.,

MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING WING

Lecturers

- Mr. K. Srinivasan, B.E.,
- Mr. N. Muthukumar, B.E.,
- Mr. M. Arulselvan, B.E.,
- Mr. S. Natarajan, B.E.,
- Mr. P.R. Ramesh, B.E.,
- Mr. B. Neelakandan, B.E.,
- Mr. L. Arunkumar, B.E.,
- Mr. G. Kumaran, M.E.,

COMPUTER SCIENCE ENGINEERING WING

Lecturers

- Mr. S. Vijay Bhanu, B.E., M.B.A., PGDMM.,
- Mrs. N.J. Nalini, B.E.,
- Mr. S. Saravanan, M.E.,

Programmers

Mr. K. Seetharaman, M.Sc., M.S., PGDCA,

- Mr. K. Anandhan, M.Sc. (Computer Science)
- Mrs. V. Narmatha, M.Sc., (Computer Science)
- Mr. S. Sathiamoorthy, M.C.A.
- Mr. A. Saravanan, M.C.A.
- Mrs. B. Pushpa, M.C.A.,
- Mr. D. Devanathan, M.C.A.,
- Mr. R. Ganapathy Raja M.C., A.,
- Mr. K.S. Ashok Babu, B.E.,
- Mr. T. Kumar, M.Sc. (Computer Science)
- Mr. J. Jayaganesh, M.C.A.,
- Mr. P. Kathirvel, B.E.,
- Mr. G. Suresh, M.C.A.,
- Mr. A. Sayeedur Rahman, M.C.A.,
- Mr. Madhan Mohan, M.C.A.,

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY WING

Lecturer

Mr. L.R. Arvind Babu, B.E., M.Sc. (IT)

PHYSICS WING

Professor

Dr. S.B. Kalyanaraman, M.Sc., B.Ed., MIETE, D.C.P.A., Ph.D., DIPCE,

Readers

- Dr. C. Rakkappan, M.Sc., Ph.D.
- Dr. R. Venkatachalapathy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Balamuralikrishnan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. L. Palaniappan, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed, Ph.D. (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)

Lecturers

- Dr. R. Palani, M.Sc., M.Phil., D.S.A.D.P., Ph.D.,
- Mr. S. Thirumaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Mrs. T. Sumathi, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Dr. P. Venkatachalam, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

CHEMISTRY WING

Professor

Dr. AN. Palaniappan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.

Reader

Dr. L.D. Prabhakar, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

Dr. V. Thanikachalam, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2005)

Lecturers

- Dr. T. Anandabaskaran, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Pazhamalai, M.Sc., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. G. Ramalingam, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R.M. Sockalingam, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Senthilkumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. M. Selvaraju, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Valliappan, M.A., M.Sc., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Mr. H. Manikandan, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Dr. T. Vidhyasagar M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Srinivasan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. T. Jeyakumar, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

ZOOLOGY WING

Professors

- Dr. V. Meenakshi, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. M. Sabesan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Readers

- Dr. R. Karuppusamy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. G. Veeraiyan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

- Dr. K. Vasudevan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. A. Subramaniyan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. S. Selvakumar, M.Sc., Ph.D.
- Mr. J. Ganesan, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed.,
- Mrs. S. Puvaneswari, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Dr. M. Muthulingam, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Thirumavalavan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. A. Elangovan, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mrs. S. Pushpa, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. V. Manoharan, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. A.V. Muralitharan, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. M. Soundararajan, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. T. Vivekanatahan, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Mrs. J. Vaidehi, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Dr. P. Ronald Ross, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. N. Suresh, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

BOTANY WING

Reader

Dr. K. Arumugam, M.Sc., B.Ed., F.B.S., Ph.D.,

Lecturers

- Dr. C. Tamilmani, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. D. Kumarasamy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. N. Seetharaman, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Ranganathan, M.Sc., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Sivasankaramoorthy, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed, Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Sivakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Balamurugan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. G. Thiyagarajan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Sivakumar, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Mr. R. Manivasagaperumal, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Dr. K. Saravanakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. J. Prabhakaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Karthikeyan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Ramakrishnan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Annamalai, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. J. Sekar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Elavazhagan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

STUDY CENTRE

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

Dr. R. Rajagopal, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Egmore, Chennai - 8.

LIAISON OFFICERS

- Dr. P.V. Murali, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. Annamalainagar.
- Dr. S. Ravichandran, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. Annamalainagar.
- Dr. P. Balachandran, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Annamalainagar.
- Dr. N. Ganesh, M.Sc., Ph.D., Annamalainagar
- Mr. S. Singaravelu, M.B.A., Annamalainagar.
- Dr. J. Thirumal, M.A.(Eng.), M.A.(Philo.), M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Annamalainagar.
- Mr. G. Venkatachalapathy, B.E., Annamalainagar.
- Mr. T. Vezhavan, M.B.A., M.Phil., Annamalainagar.
- Mr. M. Ramanan, M.Sc. (Agri.) Annamalainagar.
- Mr. K. Sethuraman, B.Com.(Hon.), M.B.A., Annamalainagar.
- Mr. R. Rajendran, M.B.A., Annamalainagar.
- Mr. C. Muralikumaran, M.Sc. (Ag.) M.B.A., Annamalainagar.

- Mr. J. Jayavel, M.B.A., Annamalainagar.
- Dr. L.K. Velayutham, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D., Ariyalur.
- Mr. T. Kumaresan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Bangalore
- Mr. N. Ragu, M.A., M.Phil., Calicut
- Mr. A. Karthikeyan, M.B.A., Chandigarh
- Mr. G.S. Jayesh, M.B.A., Chennai Ambattur
- Dr. (Mrs.) Vanathi Vembar, M.A. M.B.A. Ph.D., Chennai -Chrompet
- Dr. B. Aiyam Perumal, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. Chennai Chrompet
- Mr. E. Rajamanickam, M.Sc.(Ag.), M.B.A., Chennai -Chrompet
- Mr. G. Ganesh, M.Com., M.B.A., Chennai-Egmore
- Mr. A. Lakshminaraiyanasamy, B.E., M.B.A., Chennai-Egmore
- Ms. M. Vanitha, M.B.A. B.Pharm, (Overseas) Chennai-Egmore
- Mrs. Kalaichelvi Sivaraman, M.A., M.Phil., Chennai-Egmore
- Ms. S. Chitra Devi, B.E., Chennai-Egmore
- Mr. M.D. Senthilkumar, M.B.A., Chennai-Egmore
- Mr. Ajish Muralidharan, M.Sc. (Hort..), Cochin
- Mr. L. Venkatesh, M.B.A., Coimbatore.
- Mr. R. Kannan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Coimbatore.
- Dr. K. Palanisamy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Dharapuram
- Dr. K. Subramani, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Dharmapuri
- Mr. M. Karthikeyan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Dharmapuri
- Mr. D. Senthilkumar, M.B.A., Dharmapuri
- Mr. S. Nagarajan, M.B.A., Dindigul
- Mr. Karthik Saravanan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ernakulam
- Dr. P. Senthilkumar, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D., Erode
- Mr. V. Gurusamy, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Erode
- Dr. S.N. Rajan, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Gingee
- Dr. S. Senthimurugan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Hosur
- Mr. J. Pirabakaran, M.B.A., Hyderabad
- Mr. S. Gnanajothi, B.E., Hyderabad
- Mr. S. Sudhakar, M.E., Jaipur
- Mr. V. Ravichandran, M.Sc., M.Phil., Kancheepuram
- Dr. Valasala Sivakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D., Kannanore
- Dr. S. Radhakrishnan, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Karaikal
- Dr. V. Ganapathyraman, M.A., Ph.D., Karaikudi
- Mr. S. Thirumalai, M.Com., M.B.A., Karur

- Mr. B. Kalidoss, M.B.A., Kasaragod
- Mr. S. Balamurugan, B.E., Kasaragod
- Mr. K. Ayyaparajan, M.B.A., Kolkatta
- Mr. B. Harilal, B.E., Kottayam
- Mr. V. Vasikar, B.A. (Eco.), M.B.A., Kumbakonam
- Mr. V. Rajamannar, M.B.A., Kumbakonam
- Mr. K. Gunasekaran, M.B.A., Lucknow
- Mr. S. Balamuruganandam, M.E., Madurai
- Mr. M. Senthilkumar, M.E., Mettur
- Mr. M.A.B.M. Mohideen Khader Ali, M.A. (Pol. Sci.) Mumbai
- Mr. R.G. Raj, M.B.A., Mumbai
- Dr. R. Ebenezer Babu Rajan, M.Sc., Ph.D., Nagercoil
- Mr. R. Jawahar, M.A., M.Ed., Namakkal
- Mr. S. Soundarapandian, M.B.A., Namakkal
- Mr. K. Avinash, M.B.A, M.A., B.L.I.S., PGDBA, New Delhi
- Dr. K. Somasundaram, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Ooty
- Mr. R. Gnanaguru, M.Com., PGDMM, Pondicherry
- Mr. K. Anbazhagan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Pondicherry
- Mr. V. Alagirisamy, B.E., Pudukottai
- Dr. M. Ayyappan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D., Quilon
- Mr. P. Vijayan, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Salem
- Dr. K. Mani, M.A., B.Ed., Ph.D., Salem
- Dr. G. Vallarasi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Salem Swarnapuri
- Mr. K. Saravanan, M.B.A., PGDHRM, Salem Swarnapuri
- Mr. K. Mohankumar, M.B.A., Sivakasi
- Mrs. R. Gomathi, M.A., M.Phil., Tanjore
- Dr. L. Karikalan, M.Sc., B.Ed., BLIS, M.Phil., Ph.D., Theni
- Mr. K. Mayandi, M.Com., M.Phil., B.Ed., Theni
- Dr. S. Sudha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. Chennai-Thiruvanmiyur
- Mr. S. Elakkuvan, M.Sc. (Hort.), Chennai-Thiruvanmiyur
- Mr. N. Dhamodaran, M.Sc., (Agri.), Thiruvarur
- Mr. K. Srinivasan, B.Com., M.B.A., Tirunelveli
- Mr. S. Durairaj, M.Sc. (Agri.), Tirupathi
- Mr. T. Elayaraja, M.B.A., Thiruppur
- Mr. V. Sitharatha Sankar, M.B.A., Thiruchur
- Mrs. P. Shanmugasundari, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Tirchy

- Mr. I. Isac Devanand, M.Sc. (Ag.), Trivandrum
- Dr. A. Rajesh, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Tuticorin
- Mr. T. Thileepan, M.Sc., M.B.A., M.Phil., Tuticorin
- Mr. T. Elanchezhian, M.B.A., Vellore
- Mr. K. Saravanan, M.B.A., DLLA, PGDPMIR, Vijayawada
- Dr. M. Sellappan, M.Sc., Ph.D., Villupuram
- Ms. K. Seethalakshmy, M.E., Villupuram

SPECIAL OFFICERS

- Mr. K. Sathesh Chandran, M.Com., M.Phil., Annamalainagar
- Mr. S. Suresh Kumar, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Annamalainagar
- Mrs. P. Kalaichelvi, M.Com., M.Phil., B.Ed., Annamalainagar
- Mr. M. Jayapal, M.A., M.Phil., Annamalainagar
- Mr. V. Nambi, M.A., M.Phil., Annamalainagar
- Dr. S. Pandiarajan, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Annamalainagar
- Mr. C.R. Venkatesan, M.Com., Annamalainagar
- Mr. R. Subramanian, M.A., M.Phil., Annamalainagar
- Mr. K. Arumugam, B.E., Annamalainagar
- Mr. N. Akilan, B.Sc., M.P.E.S., Annamalainagar
- Mrs. S. Usharani, M.A., Annamalainagar
- Mr. C. Baskar, M.A., B.Ed., Annamalainagar
- Ms. J. Thilagavathi, M.A., Annamalainagar
- Ms. R. Chitra, M.A., BLIS, Annamalainagar
- Mr. C. Sivaraman, M.Com., M.Ed., M.Phil., PGDPM, PGDCA., Annamalainagar
- Ms. S. Vasuki, M.A., M.Phil., Annamalainagar
- Ms. P. Sangeetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Annamalainagar
- Ms. S. Jasmin Sheeba, M.Sc., M.Phil., Alleppey
- Mr. P. Pradhip Kumar, M.A., Ariyalur
- Mr. A. Tamil Malar Nambi, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ariyalur
- Mr. R. Mahendran, M.A., M.Phil., Chengalpet
- Mr. S. Neethirajan, M.Sc., PGDIT, Chennnai-Ambattur
- Mrs. A. Anbumani, B.Com., M.A., Chennai-Egmore
- Mr. R. Sembiyan, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil., Dharapuram
- Mr. Y. Immanual Rajakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Dharmapuri
- Mr. C. Kasinathan, M.B.A., Dindigul
- Mr. K.M. Venkatesan, M.A., Dindigul

- Mr. J.K. Balaji, M.A., Dindigul
- Mr. D. Thondimuthu, M.Sc., M.Phil., Erode
- Mr. T. Nagarajan, M.Sc., PGDCA, Kallakurichi
- Mr. K. Haresh Kumar, M.A., M.Phil., Kallakurichi
- Mr. R. Sundararajan, M.Sc., Kancheepruam
- Ms. R. Grace Jayavardhana, B.Litt., M.A., M.Phil., Karaikal
- Mr. G. Venkatesan, M.A., M.Ed., Karaikudi
- Mr. V. Shanmugam, M.A., M.Phil., D.E.E.E., DOA, Karaikudi
- Mr. V. Ananth, M.A. (Eco.), Karur
- Mr. K.C. Palanisamy, M.Com., PGDEM, M.Phil., Karur
- Ms. Anuradha Bhattacharyya, M.A., Kolkatta
- Mr. Anand M.D. Manojish, M.A., M.Phil., Kottayam
- Mr. K. Sivaramakrishnan, M.Sc., B.Ed., Krishnagiri
- Dr. L. Sivakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Krishnagiri
- Mr. K. Suresh, M.A., M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Madurai
- Mr. P. Rajarathinam, M.C.A., Madurai
- Mr. N. Sankar, M.P.E.S., Mangalore
- Mr. P. Elamvaluthi, M.Sc., Mettur
- Ms. N. Helen Prema, M.Sc., B.Ed., Nagercoil
- Mr. R. Siva, M.A., Nagercoil
- Mr. Samuel Jaikumar, M.Com., M.Phil., Namakkal
- Mr. J. Krishna, B.A., New Delhi
- Mr. V. Arivazhagan, M.Sc., PGD. Cop., Ooty
- Mr. R. Kamaraj, M.A., M.Phil., Perambalur
- Ms. V. Indira Devi, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., Perambalur
- Mr. M. Shanmugasundaram, M.A., Pondicherry
- Mr. B. Zahir Hussain, M.A., M.Phil., BGC, PGDCA, Pondicherry
- Mr. C. Sasikumar, B.Sc., N.P.Ed., M.P.E.S., M.Phil., PGDY, Pudukottai
- Mr. M. Sivakumar, M.A., Ramanathapuram
- Mr. P. Lakshmanan, M.A., Salem
- Mr. D. Sureshkumar, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Salem
- Ms. K. Vinu, B.B.A., M.C.S., M.Phil., PGDCA, Salem Swarnapuri
- Mr. R. Karthikeyan, M.A., Salem Swarnapuri
- Mr. M. Sundaram, B.Sc., M.A., B.Ed., Sankarankoil
- Mr. S. Jayaprakash, M.A., M.Phil., Singanallur
- Ms. L. Padmapriya, M.A., M.Phil., Singanallur

- Mr. S. Marimuthu, M.Sc., M.Ed., Sivagangai
- Ms. S. Vetriselvi, M.A., Tanjore
- Mr. R. Parthasarathy, M.E., Thiruppathur
- Mr. T. Senthilkumar, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Thiruvallur
- Mr. N. Venkataraman, M.A., Chennai-Thiruvanmiyur
- Ms. T.C. Sharli, M.C.A., Chennai-Thiruvanmiyur
- Mr. D. Annadurai, M.A., B.Ed., Thiruvarur
- Mr. K. Prakasam, M.A., M.Phil., Thiruverambur
- Mr. G. Selvaraj, M.Sc., M.Phil., Thiruverambur
- Mr. R. Rasa, M.E, PGDPM, PGDFM, Tindivanam
- Mr. S. Anandan, M.A., M.Phil., Tindivanam
- Mr. K. Vishakan, M.A., Thiruchendur
- Mr. R. Asokan, M.Sc., Thirunelveli
- Mr. P. Santhakumar Jebadurai, Thirunelveli
- Mr. P. Manikandan, B.E., Tiruppur
- Mr. K. Sadagopan, B. Tech. (Agri.), Thiruvannamalai
- Mr. M. Senthilkumar, M.A. M.Phil., Thiruvannamalai
- Mr. P. Sabarinatham, M.Com., Thittagudi
- Mr. J. Sathiamoorthy, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Thittagudi
- Dr. G. Kalaichelvan, M.A., Ph.D., Trichy
- Mr. P. Rameshkumar, M.Com. (Co-op), Trichy
- Mr. T. Anilkumar, B.P.E.S., M.P.Ed., Trivandrum
- Mr. R. Senthilkumar, B.A., M.P.E.S., Trivandrum
- Mr. K. Ranjit Rajkumar, M.A., M.Phil., Tuticorin
- Mr. M. Ganeshkumar, M.Com., PGDFM, Vedaranyam
- Mr. K. Balakrishnan, M.A., M.Ed., D.L.L., Vellore
- Mr. P. Singaravelan, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Vellore
- Ms. P. Kavitha, B.Sc., M.C.A., Villupuram
- Mr. M. Dhanasekara Pandian, M.Sc., Virudhunagar
- Mr. M. Varadharajan, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Visakapatnam

PERSONAL CONTACT PROGRAMMES

The Faculty members of the DDE and the University Departments and eminent Professors, Readers and Lecturers from other Universities and colleges were engaged by the Directorate as Resource persons to teach students during the PCP organized at Annamalainagar, Coimbatore, Chennai, Madurai, Salem, Tirunelveli, Trichy, Vellore, Karaikudi, Kolkata, New Delhi, Mumbai, Hyderabad, Bangalore,

Erode, Nagercoil, Namakkal, Pondicherry, Dindigul, Thanjavur, Thiruvanthapuram, Tuticorin, Karaikal, Thiruvannamalai, Dharmapuri, Kanchipuram and Calicut.

STUDY CENTRES

The Directorate of Distance Education has Study Centres at Annamalainagar, Ariyalur, Allepy, Bangalore, Calicut, Cannanore, Chengalpattu, Chandigarh, Chennai – Ambattur, Chrompet, Egmore and Thiruvanmiyur, Cochin, Coimbatore, Dharmapuram, Dharmapuri, Dindigul, Ernakulam, Erode, Gingee, Hosur, Hyderabad, Jaipur, Kallakurichi, Kancheepuram, Karaikal, Karaikudi, Karur, Kasaragod, Kolkata, Kottayam, Krishnagiri, Kumbakonam, Lucknow, Madurai, Mangalore, Mettur, Mumbai, Nagercoil, Namakkal, New Delhi, Ooty, Perambalur, Pondicherry, Pudukottai, Quilon, Ramanathapuram, Salem, Salem Swarnapuri, Sankaran Koil, Singanallur, Sivagangai, Sivakasi, Tanjore, Theni, Thirupathur, Thiruvallur, Thiruvarur, Thiruverambur, Thindivanam, Thiruchendur, Thirunelveli, Tirupathi, Thiruvannamalai, Tittagudi, Thiruchur, Trichy, Trivandrum, Tuticorin, Vedaranyam, Vellore, Vijayawada, Villupuram, Virudhunagar, Visakhapattinam for the benefit of students of the Directorate.

The Study Centres are well equipped with library books, Audio and Video Cassettes.

SPOT SELECTION AND ADMISSION

All the Study centres make spot selection for admission to the programmes other than Health Science Programmes. The Directorate provides admission for all the programmes. Study material for these students are issued at the time of spot admission at the study centres themselves.

The following new programmes are offered from the academic year 2005-2006

- B.A. Police Administration
- B.A. Police Administration OUS
- B.A. Social and Civic Studies
- B.A. Social and Civic Studies OUS
- B.Com. Account and Finance (Lateral-II)
- B. Dance
- B.F.T.T. in Cinematography
- B.F.T.T. in Direction
- B.F.T.T. in Editing
- B.Music Flute
- B.Music Mridangam
- B.Music Veena
- B.Music Violin
- B.Music Vocal
- B.Sc. Fashion Design (Double Major)
- B.Sc. Textile Design (Double Major)

Certificate in Photography & Videography

Certificate in Special Effects & Animation

Certificate Programme in - Dance

Certificate Programme in - Veena

Certificate Programme in - Violin

Certificate Programme in – Vocal

CYP-HRD Diploma in Youth in Development Work

Diploma in Accounting and Finance

Diploma in Computer Applications

Diploma in Hotel Management & Catering Technology

LL.M.

M.A. Human Rights

M.A. Journalism

M.B.A. (Tamil medium)

M.Sc. in Hotel Management

M.Sc. in Tourism

P.G. Diploma in Actuarial Statistics

P.G. Diploma in Entrepreneurship

P.G. Diploma in Health Science in Acupunture

P.G. Diploma in Health Science in Maternity and Neonatel Care

P.G. Diploma in Health Science in Adolescent Health Care

P.G. Diploma in Health Science in Tobacco Control

P.G. Diploma in Software Based Statistical Analysis

Title of Isaikalaimani - Mridangam

Title of Isaikalaimani - Veena

Title of Isaikalaimani – Violin

Title of Isaikalaimani - Vocal

Title of Nattiya Kalaimani

STATEMENT OF RESEARCH PAPERS PUBLISHED

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Title (2) | Where Published (3) |
|-------------------------|--|---|
| Dr. S. Kadhiravan | Development of Criterion – Referenced Test | Quest of Bharateeya Shikshan, XV (7), pp.18-23. |
| | Development and Validation of Computer Tutorials | Edutracks , 4(11) pp.17-20. |

| Name of the Scholar | Title | Where Published |
|----------------------------------|---|--|
| (1) | (2) | (3) |
| Mr. P. Rajkumar | Principles of Sustainable Ground Water Development | Proceedings of the International Seminar on Business Economics and Finance Conducted by Adaikalamatha Institute of Management, Thanjavur on 29, 30 September 2005. |
| Dr. Kirubakaran | Biotechnology and the Rural poor | Samyoga National Journal, Bangalore. Vol. No.2, Feb.2005 |
| | Biotechnology Issues for developing countries | Samyoga National Journal, Bangalore. Vol. No.2, Feb.2005. |
| Dr. D. Sivakumar & Dr. P. Dheena | PL and NC regular near- rings | Journal of Indian Mathematics, Vol.72, 2005. |
| Dr. I. Sundar | Conceptualization of Sustainable Development: A critical Overview | Indian Journal of Development Research and Social Action, Vol. 1, No. 2, 2005 pp 191-200. |
| | Methods and Techniques of Environmental Impact Assessment : A broad overview | Nature Environment and Pollution Technology, Vol. 4, No. 4 Dec 2005 pp 605-610 |
| | Human Rights Approach to Environmental Protection | Indian Journal of Human Rights and Justice, Vol. 1, No. 1-2 Jan Dec.2005, pp165-178 |
| | Accessing the Implications of Intellectual Property, Rights on Agriculture, Biological Resource and Indigenous People | The Journal of World Intellectual Property Rights, Vol. 1, No. 1-2 Jun Dec, 2005 pp 85-102 |
| | Sustainable Agriculture Through Integrated Farming system | International Journal of Tropical Agriculture Vol.23, No.114 pp105- 114. |
| | Inter-state Variation in Performance of Regional Rural Banks in Financing Women Development Programmes | Co-operative Perspective, Vol.40, No.1 pp50-67. |
| | Role of Economic Instruments in Pollution Control and Prevention: A Brief Overview | Pollution Research Quarterly International Journal Vol.24, No.2 pp389-393. |

| Name of the Scholar | Title | Where Published |
|--|--|---|
| (1) | (2) | (3) |
| | Ecosystem Valuation, Methods Techniques and Shortcomings | Ecology Environment and Conservation, Quarterly International Journal, Vol. No.11 No.2, pp 173- 182. |
| | Environmental Protection through Bio-diversity with Reference to Developing Countries | Ecology, Environment and Conservation, Quarterly International Journal, Vol. 12. No.1 pp 7-16. |
| | Environmental and Ecological impact of genetically modified organism | Indian Journal of environment and ecoplanning. Vol. No. 10, Issue No. 10 pp251-260. |
| | Waste Land Development through Regional Planning | Gramodaya Kshitiji, February 2005 pp. 36-38. |
| | Globalization and Social Development" Indian Economic Panorama | A Quarterly Journal of Agriculture, Industry, Trade and Commerce Vol. 14 No.4. January pp30-34. |
| | Biotechnology issues for Developing Countries | Samyoga TJC Academic Journal Vol. 1. No.2 pp 15-22. |
| | Trends in Juvenile Delinquency in India | Social Welfare Vol.51 No.10 January pp 26-32. |
| | Economic analysis of land degradation and wild life conservation | Kisan World Vol.32. No.1 January pp 45-46. |
| Dr. I. Sundar & Dr. P.K. Muthukumar | Entrepreneurial Development in India During Post Liberalization Period, Voice of The Hindecon | A Journal of the HRC Vol. No.XIII pp. 143-146. |
| Dr. I. Sundar & Dr.B.Manickavasagam | Gender Issues in HIV/AIDS | Women's Link Vol.11.No.1 January pp 32-34. |
| Mr. R. Saravanan | A model for determining rate of evaporation of hydrocarbons from circular pools | Journal "Offshore world" (Vol. 2 No. 3 April-June 2005) |
| Dr. K. Vasudevan | Simplified method to study gastric secretion in anesthetized rats | Indian Journal of pharmacology. |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Title (2) | Where Published (3) |
|--|---|--|
| Dr. S. Selvakumar | High prevalence of Gram negative pathogens in HIV- infected patients in South India | Proceedings of the Seventh International Congress on AIDS in Asia and Pacific held at Kobe, Japan during 1st to 5th July 2005 |
| Dr. M. Muthulingam, Dr. P. Ronald Ross & Dr. S. Selvakumar | Post – tsunamic changes in the Coastal regions of South Tamil Nadu | Current Science. |
| | Aftermath of tsunami with special reference to Kanya-kumari District | ENVIS Special Publications (in press) |
| Dr. P. Ronald Ross | Impacts of Tsunami – A report | Proceedings of the National Seminar on 'The effect of Tsunami on Coastal ecosystem' held at CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University on 10 th April, 2005 |
| | Utilisation of coir waste as soil less medium | Proceedings of the National Seminar on Waste – Disposal, Management and Utilization' held at the Department of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University on 4 th and 5 th March, 2005 |
| Dr. N. Suresh | Ontogeny of Gut Associated Lymphoid Tissues (GALT) in Catla Catla (Hamilton) | Indian Journal of Fisheries. |
| | Ontogeny of Lymphoid organs – Thymus, spleen and Kidney in Catla Catla (Hamilton) | Indian Journal of Fisheries. |
| | Light microscopic examination of Gut Associated Lymphoid Tissues (GALT) in Catla Catla (Hamilton) | Indian major carp Catla Catla (Hamilton) to Aquaculture. |
| | Enumeration of Intra Epithelial Leycocytes (IEL) in the Gut Associated Lymphoid Tissues (GALT) | Indian major carp Catla Catla (Hamilton) to Geobios. |

LIST OF TEACHERS ATTENDED SEMINARS/CONFERENCES/SYMPOSIA/WORKSHOPS/COLLOQUIM

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquim (2) |
|---|---|
| Mrs. V. Malarkodi | Presented a paper in the National Seminar (History Wing, D.D.E) on "Temples and Art in Tamil Nadu" held at Annamalainagar, besides her three papers contributed to Tamil Conferences at Tamil Department, Annamalai University. |
| Dr. S. Kadhiravan & Mr. V. Chalapathy | Attended the National Seminar on "Ethics for the New Millennium" conducted by the Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University on $3^{\rm rd}$ & $4^{\rm th}$ March 2005. |
| Dr. P.K. Muthukumar | Presented a paper entitled "Globalization and Changing concept of Education" organized by IIMT (Oxford Brookes University) New Delhi on March 11-12, 2005, |
| Dr. S. Saraswathy | Presented a paper on "Impact of modernization on the Attitudes of working women" at the UGC National Seminar on Marginal Groups: Political Participation and Social-Development Organized by the Department of Sociology, Madurai Kamaraj on 6-7 January, 2005. |
| | Chaired the session and presented a paper on "Empowerment of Women and Girl children in India" at the UGC National Seminar on Empowerment of Marginalised Groups: Strategies and Challenges Organized by the Department of Sociology, Gandhigram Rural Institute held o February 23 to 24,2005. |
| | Presented a paper on "Modernity and the Globalization of Environmental Change" at the National Seminar on Environment and Society organized by the Sociology Wing, DDE, Annamalai University on 23 rd - 24 th November 2005. |
| Dr. Kirubakaran Samuel | Presented a paper on "Quality Assurance for Higher Education" at the UGC National Seminar on Issues in Higher Education Organized by the Dept. of Sociology, Bharathidasan University Trichy on 23 rd March 2005. |
| | Presented a paper on "Impact of Education on women political activities" at the UGC National Seminar on Marginal Groups, Political Participation and Social Development Organized by the Dept. of Sociology M.K. University, Madurai held on January 6-7,2005. |
| Dr. Kirubakaran Samuel & Mr. K. Maharajan | Presented a paper on "The Impact of Commercial Energy Consumption on the Problem of Environmental Pollution" at the National Seminar on Environment and Society organized by he Sociology Wing, DDE, Annamalai University on 23 rd - 24 th November 2005. |

Name of the Teacher Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquim (1) (2)Mr. R. Gurumoorthy, Participated in the National workshop on "Evaluating the distance Mr. P. Christuraj & Education System, the Need for Developing New Indicators" Mr. K. Maharajan organized by Political Science Wing, DDE, Annamalai University, held on 17-18, January 2005. Mr. R. Gurumoorthy Presented a paper on "Impact of modernization on the working women" at the UGC National Seminar on Marginal Groups, Political Participation and Social Development. Organized by the Dept. of Sociology, M.K. University, Madurai held on January 6-7; 2005. Presented a paper on "Women and political Empowerment in India" at the UGC National Seminar on Marginal Groups; Political Participation and Social Development. Organized by the Dept. of Sociology, M.K. University, Madurai held on January 6-7, 2005. Presented a paper on "Health status of the Rural elderly; A Sociological analysis" at the UGC National Seminar Empowerment of Marginalized Groups; Strategies and Challenges Organized by the Dept. Sociology, Gandhigram Rural Institute held on February 23-24,2005. Presented a paper on "Higher Education in the Twenty-first century" at the UGC National Seminar on Issues in Higher Education Organized by the Dept. of Sociology, Bharathidasan University Trichy on 23rd March 2005. Presented the papers on "Role of Media in Women Empowerment" and "Entrepreneurship Environment of women through Micro Enterprises" in the international conference on "Gender issues in E-Society (WIT-2005)" organized by Annamalai University women's Training Centre in ICT on 19-20 December, 2005. "Interrelationship the papers on between environment and health status of the inhabitants of Kodayar", "Culture and Environment Towards Sustainability in India" and "Changing Trends in Ecosystem due to increased Socio-Economic Activities" at the National Seminar on Environment and Society organized by the Sociology Wing, DDE, Annamalai University on 23rd - 24th November 2005. Mr. P. Rajkumar Presented a paper on "Present Status of Higher Education" in the UGC sponsored National Seminar on Issues in Higher Education on 23rd March 2005 conducted by the Department of Sociology, Bharathidasan University, Thiruchirappalli. Presented the papers on "Strategies for Sustainable Development" and "Activities in Marine Areas and Environmental Problems" at the National Seminar on Environment and Society organized by the Sociology Wing, DDE, Annamalai University on 23rd - 24th

November 2005.

| Name of the Teacher | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / | |
|----------------------|---|--|
| (1) | Colloquim (2) | |
| Mr. K. Maharajan | Presented the papers on "Impact of Education on women Political Science" and "Impact of Family on women Political Activities" at the National seminar on Marginal Groups, Political Participation and Social Development, Organized by Department of Sociology, Madurai Kamaraj University held on January 6-7,2005. | |
| | Presented a paper on "Health Status of the Rural Elderly" at the National Seminar on Empowerment of Marginalised Groups, Strategies and Challenges, Department of Sociology, Gandhigram Rural Institute held on February 23 to 24,2005. | |
| | Presented a paper on "Quality Assurance for Higher Education" at the National Seminar on Empowerment of Marginalised Groups, Strategies and Challenges, Department of Sociology, Gandhigram Rural Institute held on February 23 to 24,2005. | |
| | Participated in the National seminar on "Evaluation of the functioning of Panchayat Raj Institution in India", organized by Political Science & Public Administration Wing, DDE, Annamalai University held on 16,17 February 2005. | |
| | Attended UGC Sponsored National Seminar on "Issues in Higher Education, Conducted on 23 rd March, 2005, and Presented Papers Titled "Higher Education in the Twenty First Century" and ""Quality Assurance in Higher Education", Department of Sociology, Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirappalli. | |
| | Presented a paper entitled "Entrepreneurship Environment of Women through Micro Enterprises" in the international conference on "Gender issues in E-Society (WIT-2005)" organized by Annamalai University women's Training Centre in ICT on 19-20 December, 2005. | |
| Dr. G. Sundaramurthy | Presented a paper entitled "Promotion of Women's Education for Gender Equality" in the international conference on "Gender issues in E-Society (WIT-2005)" organized by Annamalai University women's Training Centre in ICT on 19-20 December, 2005. | |
| | Presented papers on "A Study of Deforestation among the Malai Aalees of Sitheri Hills" and "A Study on Sanitation and Personal Hygiene in Pondicherry City" at the National Seminar on Environment and Society organized by the Sociology Wing, DDE, Annamalai University on 23 rd - 24 th November 2005. | |
| Dr. P.K. Muthukumar | Presented papers on "Information Technology and Rural Women Development" and "On Line Teaching: A Vision with TEFL" in the international conference on "Gender issues in E-Society (WIT-2005)" organized by Annamalai University women's Training Centre in ICT on 19-20 December, 2005. | |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquim (2) |
|------------------------------------|---|
| | Presented a paper on "The Nexus between Poverty and Environment" at the National Seminar on Environment and Society organized by the Sociology Wing, DDE, Annamalai University on 23 rd - 24 th November 2005. |
| Dr. S. Allah Bask | Presented a paper on "Sustainable Development through Environmental Planning" at the National Seminar on Environment and Society organized by the Sociology Wing, DDE, Annamalai University on 23 rd - 24 th November 2005. |
| Dr. R. Rajendran | Presented a paper entitled "Role of Media in Women Empowerment" in the international conference on "Gender issues in E-Society (WIT-2005)" organized by Annamalai University women's Training Centre in ICT on 19-20 December, 2005. |
| | Presented a paper on "Environmental Crisis and Social Conflict" at the National Seminar on Environment and Society organized by the Sociology Wing, DDE, Annamalai University on $23^{\text{rd}}-24^{\text{th}}$ November 2005. |
| Dr.R.Ramachandra Rao | Presented a paper on "Changing Trends in Ecosystem due to increased Socio-Economic Activities" at the National Seminar on Environment and Society organized by the Sociology Wing, DDE, Annamalai University on 23 rd - 24 th November 2005. |
| Mr. P. Christuraj | Presented papers on "Environmental impact on Health Hazards" and "Culture and Environment Towards Sustainability in India" at the National Seminar on Environment and Society organized by the Sociology Wing, DDE, Annamalai University on 23 rd - 24 th November 2005. |
| Mr. R. Saravanan & Mr. G. Durai | Presented a Paper on "Eco-feminism development using recent trends" in the National Seminar organized by the Sociology Wing, DDE, Annamalai University during 23 rd and 24 th November 2005. |
| Dr. I. Sundar | Presented papers on "Intellectual Property Rights and International Trade" and "Corporate Ethics and International Business" on 20 th and 21 st June 2005 at the International Conference on Management Principles, Policies, Processes & Practices in the XXI Century organized by Jansons School of Business, Coimbatore. |
| | Presented papers on "Globalization and Human Resource Management" and "Globalization and Trade in Health Services" on 29 th and 30 th September 2005 at the International Conference on Business Economics and Finance organized by Adaikalamatha Institute of Management, Thanjavur, Tamil Nadu. |

445 Name of the Teacher Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquim (1) (2)Presented papers on "Rural Women Empowerment Through Distance Education" and "Globalization, Information Technology and Distance Education" during 19 -23 November, 2005 at the ICDE International Conference on Open and Distance Education in Global Environment organized by Indira Gandhi National Open University, New Delhi. Presented a paper on "Application of Information Technology in Distance Education", at National Seminar on Evaluating the Distance Education system: The Need for Developing New Indicators jointly organized by Directorate of Distance Education and Distance Education Council, New Delhi on 17th and 18th January 2005 at Annamalai Nagar. Presented a paper on "Globalization and Human Rights", at UGC Sponsored National Seminar on Need of Human Rights Education, organized by Department of History Annamalai University on 25th and 26th February 2005.

Presented a paper on "Micro level planning and ward development at the Ward Power: Reforms in Urban Governance" on June 10th 2005, jointly organized by Centre for civil society Centre for the study of law & Governance, JNU and Janagraha, Bangalore.

Presented papers on "Women Employment and Empowerment in the context of Globalization", "Content and Measurement of Rural Women Empowerment" and "Women Empowerment in India: Problems and prospects" at the National Seminar on Micro Credit and Women Empowerment on 18th and 19th November 2005, organized by Economics Wing, Directorate of Distance Education, Annamalai University.

Dr. C. Subramanian

Presented a paper on "Impact of Tsunami in Human Society" in National and International conference on Integral yoga psychology and integral Education organized Pondicherry psychology Association, Pondicherry during 8-9 - Jan, 2005

Dr. C. Subramanian,

Mr. D. Sivakumar,

Mr. S. Prabakaran,

Dr. R. Moorthy,

Mr. M. Deivam,

Dr. P. Dinakaran,

Dr. T.Jothiramalingam,

Di. 1.30tilianianingan

Dr. S. Balamurugan,

Mr. R. Sekar,

Mr. A.P. Natarajan &

Mrs. M. Sugirtha

Participated in the National workshop on "Evaluating the distance Education System, the Need for Developing New Indicators" organized by Political Science Wing, DDE, Annamalai University, held on 17-18, January 2005.

Participated in the National seminar on "Evaluation the functioning of Panchayat Raj Institution in India", organized by Political Science Wing, DDE, Annamalai University held on 16,17 February 2005.

| Name of the Teacher | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / | |
|------------------------|---|--|
| (1) | Colloquim | |
| | (2) | |
| Dr. R. Moorthy | Participated in National Level Seminar on Terrorism: Socio, Economic, Psychological, Political, Cultural and Religious Dimensions, 2-3 December, 2005. | |
| | Presented a paper titled, "Ombudsman Institution in India", Hindu College, Nagercoil. | |
| Dr. T. Jothiramalingam | Presented a paper on "Combating Terrorism in India" in XXXVII – Annual conference organized by Indian Association for American Studies and S.N.R. Sons College (Autonomous), Coimbatore, during 18-20, May, 2005. | |
| | Participated and Presented Paper on "Impact of Tsunami in Human Society" in International and National Conference on Integral Yoga Psychology and Integral Education organized by Pondicherry Psychology Association and All India Association for Educational; Research held at Hotel Ram International, Pondicherry during 8-9 January, 2005. | |
| Dr. A.K. Ravishankar | Attended the Annual Conference of IASP at Chandigarh during 23-25 February 2005. | |
| | Attended the XXV International Population Conference, organised by IVSSP and presented a poster on "Participation of males in Decision-making as an Indicator of their perceived Involvement in Reproducture and Child Health in Tamilnadu, India, at Tour, France, during 18-23 July 2005. | |
| Dr. S. Ravi | Presented a Paper entitled "Library and Information Science Education through Distance learning: A Case Study of Annamalai University, India" is accepted for presentation at the Asia: Pacific Conference on Library and Information Science and Practice organised by School of Communication and Information, Nanyang Technical University, Singapore. | |
| | Presented a paper on "E –Learning: A new way of LIS Education through Distance Mode" in the national seminar on Quality Assurance and Accreditation of Library and Information Science Education(QAALISE) through Distance Learning held at Annamalai University during 29 th and 30 th Dec 2005. | |
| Dr. P. Ravichandran | Presented a paper at the XXV all India IASLIC conference held at Indian Institute of Technology ,Chennai on 26 th Dec. 2005 under the topic "Future devolpment and Technical Issues of Electronic Thesis". | |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquim (2) |
|-------------------------|---|
| | Presented papers on "Librarians: The Ultimate Knowledge Managers", "Academic Administration and Management: Impact of Environmental Factors on Library and Information Centre" and "Digital Libraries and its Impact on Distance Learning" in national seminar on Quality Assurance and Accreditation of Library and Information Science Education(QAALISE) through Distance Learning held at Annamalai University during 29 th and 30 th Dec 2005. |
| Dr. M. Sadik Batcha | Presented a paper at the state level seminar on Media and Libraries entitled "Scholarly Publictions" during 7 th & 8 th oct 2005, held at Bishop Appasamy College of Arts and Science, Coimbatore. |
| | Presented a paper at the National Seminar on Environment and Society Conducted by Sociology Wing, DDE held at Annamalai Univresity, Annamalai Nagar, on 24 th and 25 th Nov. 2005 under the topic "Water Pollution: An Alarm to the Society". |
| | Presented a paper at the National Seminar Conducted by Department of Library and Information Science ,Bishop Heber College, Trichy on 25 th and 26 th Nov. 2005 under the topic," IT Enabled Distance Education in LIS: An Overview". |
| | Presented a paper at the National Seminar on Micro Credit & Women Empowerment Conducted by Economics Wing, DDE held at Annamalai Univresity, Annamalai Nagar, on 18 th and 19 th Dec. 2005 under the topic, "Women's Micro Finance Intervention Through CREED of Chidambaram: A Case Study". |
| | Presented a paper at the Inter National Conference on Gender Issues in E-Society conducted by Dept. of Library and Information Science held at Annamalai Univresity, Annamalai Nagar, on 19 th and 20 th Dec. 2005 under the topic, "Impact on E-Governance: Gender Issues". |
| | Presented the papers on "Quality Assurance and Accreditation Agencies in LIS: An Overview" and "Quality Assurance and Accreditation of Library and Information Science Education through Distance Learning: A new Era" in national seminar on Quality Assurance and Accreditation of Library and Information Science Education(QAALISE) through Distance Learning held at Annamalai University during 29 th and 30 th Dec 2005. |
| Dr. P. Sivaraman | Presented papers on "Library Science Education in Developing Countries: Constrains and Challenges" and "Guidelinesfor Distance Learning Library Services" in national seminar on Quality Assurance and Accreditation of Library and Information Science Education(QAALISE) through Distance Learning held at Annamalai University during 29 th and 30 th Dec 2005. |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquim (2) |
|---|--|
| Dr. M. Aravinthan & Ms. A.R. Vahitha | Presented a paper on "Student Support Services in Distance Learning System: A Study of LIS wing, DDE, Annamalai University " in the national seminar on Quality Assurance and Accreditation of Library and Information Science Education (QAALISE) through Distance Learning held at Annamalai University during 29 th and 30 th Dec 2005. |
| Dr. B. Suresh | Presented a paper on "Quality LIS Education through Distance Lerning: Some Observations." in the national seminar on Quality Assurance and Accreditation of Library and Information Science Education(QAALISE) through Distance Learning held at Annamalai University during 29 th and 30 th Dec 2005. |
| Mrs. Latha Manickavasagam | Presented papers on "Student Support Services in Distance Learning System: A Study of LIS wing, DDE, Annamalai University" and "E-Referencing for Research" in the national seminar on Quality Assurance and Accreditation of Library and Information Science Education(QAALISE) through Distance Learning held at Annamalai University during 29 th and 30 th Dec 2005. |
| Ms. R. Revathi | Presented a paper on "Academic Administration and Management: Impact of Environmental Factors on Library and Information Centre" in the national seminar on Quality Assurance and Accreditation of Library and Information Science Education(QAALISE) through Distance Learning held at Annamalai University during 29 th and 30 th Dec 2005. |
| Mr. C. Vengatachalapathy | Attended National Workshop on "Elisa technique" organized by Department of Botany Annamalai University during September 2005. |
| Mr. K. Srinivasan & Mr. M. Arulselvan | Attended National Workshop on "Evaluating distance education systems in need for developing new indicators" in Annamalai University during January 2005. |
| | Attended National workshop on "Design and analysis of engineering research experimentation" in Annamalai University during July 2005. |
| Mr. K. Srinivasan | Attended National Seminar on "Ergonomics in human factor engineering" held in IIT, Khargpur during February 2005. |
| Dr. S. Selvakumar | Presented a paper "Incidence of Tuberculosis in HIV – infected patients in TamiNadu in South India" in EDCT conference at Durban, South Africa on 3 to 5 th October 2005. |
| Mrs. S. Puvaneswari, Dr. M. Muthulingam, Mr. A. Elangovan, Mr. M. Soundararajan, Mr. T. Vivekanandan & Mrs. J. Vaidehi | Participated in the National seminar on "The effect of Tsunami on coastal ecosystem" held at CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University on 10 th April, 2005 |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquim (2) |
|---|--|
| Dr. M. Muthulingam | Participated and presented a paper in the National seminar cum Workshop on 'Aquacultural Bio technology' held at the Post Graduate Department of Zoology and Research Centre, Sree Narayana College, Kannur, Kerala during 5 th to 7 th of January, 2005. |
| | Participated in the Workshop on 'Advances in Marine Bio diversity, Research, Conservation and Management held at CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University during 21st to 24th March, 2005 |
| Dr. M. Muthulingam, Mr. M. Soundararajan, Mr. T. Vivekanandan, Mrs. J. Vaidehi & Dr. P. Ronald Ross | Participated in the Symposium on 'Tsunami, Bio - geo informatics 2005 held at the School of Genomics, Loyola College, Chennai during 28 th February and 1 st March, 2005 |
| Dr. M. Muthulingam, Mr. A. Elangovan, Dr. P. Ronald Ross & Dr. K. Vasudevan | Participated and presented a paper in the National Seminar on "Bio vision – 2005 held at the Department of Zoology, Annamalai University during 21st and 22nd of January, 2005 |
| Dr. P. Ronald Ross | Participated and presented a paper in the UGC sponsored National Seminar cum Workshop on "Aquacultural Biotechnology" held at the Post Graduate Department of Zoology and Research Centre, Sree Nararana College, Kannur, Kerala during 5 th to 7 th January 2005. |
| | Participated and presented a paper in the National Seminar on "Waste – Disposal, Management and Utilization" held at the Department of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University on 4 th & 5 th March 2005. |
| | Participated in the National seminar on "The effect of Tsunami on coastal ecosystem" held at CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University on 10 th April, 2005 and presented a paper on "Impact of Tsunami – A report". |
| Dr. K. Vasudevan | Presented a paper on "Influences of spices on gastrointestinal transit in muscles" at UGC sponsored National Conference on "Natural Products in Health-2005" organsied by the Department of Biochemistry, Annamalai University on 26 th & 27 th February 2005. |
| Dr. S. Selvakumar | Participated in the International CTURFA Preapplication Workshop at Bangkok, Thailand on 20 th & 21 st April 2005 |
| | Participated in the Seventh International Congress on AIDS in Asia and Pacific held at Kobe, Japan during 1 st to 5 th July 2005. |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquim (2) |
|---|--|
| Mr. A. Elangovan, Mr. V. Manoharan, Mr. M. Soundararajan, Mr. T. Vivekananthan, Mrs. J. Vaidehi & Dr. P. Ronald Ross | Participated and presented a paper in the National Commemorative Conference on Tsunami held at at the School of Energy, Madurai Kamaraj University during 26 th to 29 th of December 2005. |
| Dr. K. Sivakumar & Dr. S. Balamurugan | Attended National Seminar on "Effect of Tsunami on Coastal Ecosystem" held at center of advanced study in Marine Biology. Annamalai University, Parangipettai 608 502, April 2005. |
| Dr. C. Tamilmani & Dr. K. Sivakumar | Attended Workshop on ELISA Techniques organized by Department of Botany, Annamalai University, on 2 nd September 2005. |

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Tamil Wing

Dr. PL. Muthuveerappan

ழுக்க " "னூரு யுசாழ்யுபா னூ - மா' த்தைனாரன்ற யு"ா்காப்பனுச் சன்றினுனகல்ற - பீனுப் ப்கனுக்க கம் - 23.12.2005

ஆ ்வுக்க "னேர - "ளுக் ஸுல்ரபூ ம் "ன்ன ம் யுபரீ ம- பன்னா" ே" "ளுக் ஸுல்ரமா ாே " மணுறு இழு ''' ாமனுப்பக்னுக்க கம், ''' ாமனுகர் - 10.11.2005

யுச" ா"ே""ா ா"ேப்பா"்கலூ்(யு"ா ப்பாச**ணூர்**)

"னூ ானக**னூ**மன் பனு"ப்புக்கலு**ஞ்**ர **ழு**ப்பு - இ`"னூர் ப**்**கனுக்க க**"** "மணூச**ணூர்** கரு""ரங் , ம. 2005

ன்பீ கரக் கான்கலுஞ்ரனுபரர் - "மணுஞரீனுழு '்' ாமனுப்பக்கனுக்க கம் "சனுக்கரு""ரங் , மார்ச் 2005.

க ்க்

1. ப னும னூ பு பூ கூறாவு. 2. யுச " ா " " ோ ா " ப் போ " ்கல்ா(யு " ா ப்பு க ்)

்' ாமனுப்பக்னுக்க கப்ப லூனூயு"ா"ர்பாக இக்க'ம் ஸ்றீர் இரு னுலுஞ்ர ஸ்ரூரம் ரு ஞ்ர ஸ்ரூரம் (2 Video 1 Audio Script), பனு"ப்பு இக்கனும் ஸ்ரீர் ரூ ஞ்ர ஸ்ரூரு (1 Audio Script).

Dr. C. Nammazhavar

"ளுக் ஸ்ரூரம் "ளுமை"லும் - பன்னா"ே" "ளுக் ஸ்ரூரமா ாே" மனுஹி னுழு ''' ாமனுப் பக்னுக்க கம், ''' ாமனுகர் - 10.11.2005

கானு -"ன்ர ப்பனூர்" னூ, யுசப்"ம்பர் - 2005

14.08.2005 னு ் மகா ா-ேயுச்" மன்ச் ச" காபன்" ் ருஹ்ர

07.08.2005 கம்பஒ ம் ஆ்ார்கநூம், கம்பன் னூ, "குர்ப்" ர்

15.03.2005 இக்கனூலும் - "மன்இக்கனுமன்ழும், சம்

09.02.2005 பரகான்னுப்"மன்றனா, பனுர்"ப்ப'' குறைச

14.04.2005 கா ச்சனூ சங்கரன் கா னூ

06,02,2005 கா ச்சனூ யுசன்னனுலுற்

11.01.2005 கரு" சனு , சர 'ம்ப" , யுகலூராரம"ம் 09.02.2005 க ஆள் ஹோனு - ரசா கன்" ஆறையங்னுகா் ார் 30.08.2005 கானு -"ஞ்ரப்பனூர்" இனுச ஞா

30.09.2005 ப**னூ**ர்" இனுச கூர்ச்சனூகானு

- ாக்க பாங்க

லூனூா"ா - 4, லூனூா"ா -1, சனூப்பு மீ னூக்கா' "ம், யுபரனூரா" ம் ப்ணீனூகலூர புரா'ம், கட்யு "கே்கலூஞா சஞூப்புக்கலூர ா"பேபுழு"ா ா"பே பா"்கலூ - " "னுச" "மன்ப் பட்கனுக்க கம் - யுசப்"ம்பர் 2005.

" சனுக்கரு" "ரங்கம், னு ' " " ங்கலுஞ்ர ஹூ ் " " ஆகிரு ங்கல்ர மார்ச் 2005 பு"யு" ாலுஞ்ர ஸ்ரூனர ப்பு "" " இறைம் - பா ' ்ச் சரஞ்ரம் கனுக்க கம், க் "ாபர் 2005

Dr. N. Subramaninan

" ல்நா ""ன்றமரு" ம் - பன்னா"ே" இதை மூல்ரமா ா ே" மனுறை இழு ' ' ' ாமனு ப் ப ்கனுக்க கம், ' ' ' ாமனுகர் - 10.11.2005

்" இதை சு ரரும் ந் " இது னூக்கநூம் - " சனுக் கரு" " ரங் , " மனுஹரீ னுழு ' ' ' ாமனு ப் ப கனுக்க கம், ' ' ' ாமனு கர் - மார்ச் 2005.

Dr. V. Palaniappan

ல்நூர் பூம் னுக்கூறூர்னூபன்னா"ே" "குதை முல்ரமாரே" மனுறைரீ னுழு ''' ாமனுப்பக்னுக்க கம், ''' ாமனுகர் - 10.11.2005

கானூக்கா ம்னு ார் காஃமே் இனுழு 'ர்வு, "சனுக் கரு""ரங் , "மணுறூரீ னுழு ' ' ாமனு ப் ப ்கனுக்க கம், ' ' ாமனுகர் - 02,03 மார்ச் 2005.

Dr. A. Muthuvelan

ல்நூர் "" ரசனூர் - பன்னா"ே" "**ளு**க் ழுற்றமா எே" மணுஹூ இழு ''' ாமனுப் பக்னுக்க கம், ''' ாமனுகர் - 10.11.2005

சனு**ந்**பன்ர இ[·]"னூனூ, "சனு**க்** கரு""ரங் , "மனுஹரீ னுழு ''' ாமனுப் ப'கனுக்க கம், ''' ாமனுகர் - 02, 03 மார்ச் 2005.

Dr. A. Jambulingam

"**ளு**க் ழுழுஞ்ர இக்கனூ இன்பம் - பன்னா"ே" "**ளு**க் ழுழ்ர மாாே" மனுஹைரீ னுழு ''' ாமனுப்ப கனுக்க கம், ''' ாமனுகர் - 10.11.2005

ர் யு"்ங்கலூடு ்" னூர் ப ்கனுக்க க " மனூச ஹைர் மன்மும், யுசன்னுன.

கான்றாராம் ஹூ "ேருனுழும், "சனுக்கரு""ரங், "மனுஹூ "னுழு ''' ாமனுப் பக்னுக்க கம், ''' ாமனுகர் - 02,03 மார்ச் 2005.

Dr. N. Venkatesan

ழு''"ான் ரு " இன்பம் - பன்னா"ே" "**ளு**க் ழுற்ர மாாே "மணுஹரீ னுழு ''' ாமனுப்ப கனுக்க கம், ''' ாமனுகர் - 10.11.2005

கபனூஞ் ான்பு - இ்"னூர் பக்னுக்க க"மனூசணூர் மன்ழும் 36- "கரு" ரங்கம் ம 2005 ம் னூகனு காப்பனூர்"ன்ர ழும், "சனுக் கரு" ரங் , "மணூர்" னுழு ''' ாமனுப் பக்னுக்க கம், ''' ாமனுகர் - மார்ச் 2005.

பு" யு" ாலுற்றை ஞ்சூனா ப்பு - பங் கழ்பு - 28.09.2005 - 18.10.2005

Dr. K. Anbalagan

ீரக"" **ன்றபஞ்நை**லூ ரர் கான்றாரு ப'ப்பார்னு " சனுக்கரு"" ரங் , ராழ் ப் ப**னூ**யூ" ரனு ரக் க**்**னூ இக்ககம், ' ' ' ாமனுப் ப கனுக்க கம், ' ' ' ாமனுகர் - 10.11.2005.

கா"ழ்ழு சனூ- "சனுக் கரு""ரங் , "மணுறூ" னுழு ''' ாமனுப்ப கனுக்க கம், ''' ாமனு கர் - 2,3 மார்ச் 2005.

லுனு 'ர்" ம் ழுப் பாக் கல்ா- "சனுக் கரு""ரங் , "மனுனர் னுழு ''' ாமனு ப் ப கனுக்க கம், ''' ாமனு கர் - 3,4 மார்ச் 2005.

னூறு ம்புரனோ யுகால்லா் - "சனுக் கரு""ரங் , மூ ப னனூர் " ர் மகலுறோகனு க் க ் ரனூ னனூரார்ச் 2005.

பக்"ணு"்கல்ா- பக்"ணுர்வு மா ாரே, ரணுணுக்கம், "சனுக்கரு" "ரங் , ம-2005.

ж **°**ж '

1. மனூற் என்று "ங்கலூ 2. ருயுபாரு பயுசா - ''' ாமனுப்பக்னுக்க க பலூறு யூ"ா"ர்பாக சஞ்கு நைக்கனும் ஒம்"னுப்பன்ர தொழுந்து (Audio Script)" ார் யுச்" - "சனும் ப'ன்று "றையு ''' ாமனுப்பக்கனுக்க கம் 17 & 18.01.2005

Dr. A. Anbu

" தூறு க்கனுங்கலுஞ்ர"னனுனைதூர்" "'கல்ா- ரு சரு" ப் பார்னு , "சனுக் கரு""ரங் , ப னனூரர்ச் 2005.

"**ளு**க் கா ஹ்**க**லு**ஹ்**ர லூச்சனூற்ரசரு"ா ச் சன்றுவு கைல்ரு- "சனூக் கரு""ரங் , "மணூறு விழு ''' ாமனு ப்பக்னுக்க கம், ''' ாமனுகர் - 2, 3 மார்ச் 2005.

''' ாமனு ப்பக்னுக்க கப லூனூயு"ா"ர்பாக ரு - லூஞ்ர (1 Video Script -1 Audio Script)

Dr. D. Mahanathan

இ ழ்யுசா் ஆ்வுக்க"னூ, யுச்" மன்ு இர்மீ னூ 2005

Dr. R. Sadasivam

ல்நூ ""ன்ர இ மக்பூ கல்ர பன்னா"ே" "**ளு**க் <u>டி</u>ல்ர மாாரே, "மணுறைரீ னுழு ''' ாமனு ப் ப**்**கனுக்க கம், ''' ாமனுகர் - 10.11.2005

சார் கா ஆங்கல்ர "சனுக் கரு""ரங் , ''' ாமனுப் பக்னுக்க கம், ''' ாமனு கர் - மார்ச் 2005.

Dr. T. Nellayappan

" **கு**றைகல்ூர" " ்ம் " சனுக் கரு"" ரங் , ' ' ' ாமனுப் ப ்கனுக்க கம், ' ' ' ாமனு கர் - 2,3 மார்ச் 2005.

ப்பனுக்கைனும் ஸ்ரீர் னாலு நூறையும் தொ ஸ்ரீர் (" " யு" ானுக க ்கல்ற், ' ' ' ாமனுப் ப க்னுக்க க ப லூனூ யு" ா"ர்பாக, (video & Audio Script)

Mrs. Malarvizhi

ழ்யு"" "னூர்"ா"னூற்ர" குருக் ழுற்ர பன்னா"ே" "குருக் ழுற்ர மா ாரே, "மனூறி னுழு ''' ாமனுப்ப கனுக்க கம், ''' ாமனுகர் - 10.11.2005

இக்கனுங்கலுஞ்நா ாரனூம் "சனுக்கரு""ரங் , ராழ்ப்பணு இரு ப்பர்களு ப்பட்கனுக்க கம், ''' ாமனு க் - 11 & 12.11.2005.

" ஞூசர் ரா சன்றோரனூர் ஆட்வு மாாரே, கானு 19, 20.02.2005

"**ளு**யா கூற்ர "ாரங்கல்ர "சனுக் கரு""ரங் , ''' ாமனுப் பக்னுக்க கம், ''' ாமனு கர் - 2,3 மார்ச் 2005. மேப் ழுவு குறைர "ா" "ங்கல்ர "சனுக் கரு""ரங் , க" ர் -மார்ச் 2005. சச்சுப்ப **ஸ்க**ன்று ஞன" க மரு" ஆட்வு மா ாரே, பனனு**ர்**,5 சூன் 2005.

Mr. A. Veerappan

சஙக இக்கனூர்"ன்ரசனூ ஹூலே "சனுக் கரு""ரங் , ''' ாமனுப் பட்கனுக்க கம், ''' ாமனு கர் - 2,3 மார்ச் 2005.

Mr. T. Thirunavukarasu

லூனூர் "குறையு பே "மே கரு" ரங்கம், சரனூரக ரணுறைலு ங்கா இு '.

இக்கனுங்கலுற்றை ப**ளுர்**ப் இ`"னூப்பக்னுக்க க"மனூசனுனை மன்ழும், யுசன்னுன 2005 ்யு"ானுகக் மேப்பம்-பூ ே"மே் கரு""ரங்கம், பானுலூங் கா⁴னு'.

Dr. P. Thirugnanasambandam

"**ளு**க் முநூம்ப யுமா னூற் பன்னா"ே" "**ளு**க் முற்றுமா ாரே, "மணுஞர் இழு ''' ாமனுப் பக்னுக்க கம், ''' ாமனுகர் - 10.11.2005

இக்கனூர்"னூ ருல்றானூ"னூர "கலும் - "சனுக்கரு""ரங் , 2,3 மார்ச் 2005 ா"பேப்புழுப் பா"்கலுஞ்ரு"ா ா"ேஆ்வுக் கானு - ம 2005

Mr. S. Selvakkumaran

சசக கூர்வுகனூறாயு லூற்றா⁶ ம் கனு"ப்பா"்கநூம் - ா""ார் யு"் ங்கநூம் "சனுக் கரு""ரங் , ராழ் ப் ப**ணூ**ர யு"ானு ரக்க**் ஹி** க்ககம், ''' ாமனு ப் ப**்**கனுக்க கம், ''' ாமனு கர் - 11 & 12.11.2005.

Dr. K. Anbalagan, Dr.A. Anbu, Dr.D. Mahanathan, Dr.R. Sadasivam, Mr.A.Veerappan பு"யு"ாலுற்றுப ஞ்சூனூ ப்பு - பங் கழ்யு - யுமா னூறூர் இழு ''' ாமனு ப் ப கனு க்க கம், ''' ாமனு கர் - 17.08.2005 - 06.09.2005

Dr. T. Nellayappan, Dr. P. Thirugnanasambandam, Dr.A. Anbu, Dr.D.Mahanathan, Dr.R. Sadasivam& Mr. A. Veerappan & Dr. N. Venkatesan

Attended National Workshop on "Evaluating the Distance Education System: The need for Developing New Indicators" on 17.01.2005 & 18.01.2005 conducted by the DDE, Annamalai University and Distance Education Council, New Delhi.

ENGLISH WING

The DDE English Wing organised a National Seminar on "Indian English Literature" for two days, on 8^{th} & 9^{th} November 2005 and all the staff members in the English Wing of DDE presented papers.

Mr. C. Santhosh Kumar attended the Refresher Course in English held at Trivandrum.

PSYCHOLOGY WING

The DDE Psychology Wing organised the National Seminar on "Psychology in Global Context" on 4^{th} & 5^{th} October 2005.

Dr. S. Kadhiravan served as a Resource Person for the Training Programme on "Managerial Psychology" conducted by Neyveli Lignite Corporation for their Executives on 17.02.05 & 11.03.05.

Acted as a Resource Person in the Refresher course on "Instructional Technology& Evaluation" organized by UGC Academic Staff College, Bharathiar University, Coimbatore for University & College Teachers and delivered a lecture on "Self-Regulated Learning" on 22.03.05.

SOCIOLOGY WING

The DDE Sociology Wing organized a National Seminar on "Environment and Society" on 23rd and 24th November, 2005.

- Mr. P. Christuraj participated in the "Orientation Cum Model Village Visit" program organised by Centre for Social Action Trust, Bangalore, held at the Training Centre at Palamaner, Chittoor District Andhra Pradesh from 03.09.2005 to 06.09.2005.
- Mr. P. Christuraj conducted two days of Training for selected Tsunami Affected Village Volunteers on the topic of "Barefoot Counsellor Training Program on basic Skills Organised by (CARE) Centre for Awareness and Rural Education on 18th and 19th September 2005.
- Mr. P. Rajkumar Attended a Refresher Course in Sociology conducted by the U.G.C. Academic Staff College, University of Kerala, Thiruvananthapuram on 08.01.2005 to 29.01.2005.
- Dr. Kirubakaran delivered a lecture on "Role of students in rural development" in the Annamalai University NSS Camp conducted on 10.03.2005 at Keerepalayam village.
- Dr. S. Saraswathy delivered a lecture on 'Self Help Groups and Women Empowerment' in the Refresher Course conducted by Centre for Women studies, Alagappa University on 22.12.2005 at Karaikudi.

ECONOMICS WING

- Dr. I. Sundar has completed a Research Project on Socio-Economic Analysis of School Dropouts and Retention of Enrolments: With Reference to Primary Education in Cuddalore District, Tamilnadu, Sponsored by State Project Directorate, Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan, Government of Tamil Nadu.
- Dr. I. Sundar is doing a Research Project on An Evaluation study of "Women empowerment through Self Help Groups: A Study on impact of women development programme with reference to Cuddalore District, Tamil Nadu", Sponsored by Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment, Government of India.

POLITICAL SCIENCE WING

The DDE Political Science Wing conducted National level workshop on "Evaluating the Distance Education System: The Need for Developing New Indicators", 17-18 Jan, 2005.

The DDE Political Science Wing conducted National Level Seminar on, Evaluating the functioning of Panchayat Raj Institutions in India, 16-17 Feb, 2005

Dr. A. Thanikodi has undertaken the UGC Research Project on "Thematic Mapping of women members parliamentary Debates in India 1952 – 2002, 2003-2006 in progress.

- Dr. A. Thanikodi undertaken the ICSSR Research Project on "A content Analysis of the performance of women Legislatures in parliament and state legislatures Sep, 2004 Aug 2006
- Dr. T. Jothiramalingam participated in "Orientation Programme" organized by U.G.C Academic staff College of Pondicherry University, Pondicherry, from 4.1.2005 to 31.1.2005.
- Dr. S. Balamurugan participated in "Orientation Programme" organized by U.G.C Academic staff college of Himachala Pradesh University, from 11.07.2005 to 06.08.2005.
- Mr. A.P. Natarajan participated in "Orientation Programme" organized by U.G.C Academic staff college of University of Madras, from 15.11.2005 to 13.12.2005.

POPULATION STUDIES WING

Research: Reproductive status of Rural Women –A study in Chidambaram Area, Cuddalore District, Availability and Utilisation of Maternal care services and then quality in Rural areas of Tamilnadu State and Micro Financing and Rural Development in Tamilnadu State.

Dr.P.Elango delivered a special lecture on "Population and Helathy practices" on 8th March 2005, in the orientation programme organised by the Department of English, Annamalai University.

Dr.A.K.Ravishankar delivered a lecture on "AIDS Awareness Among Rural Youths" in March 2005 at Keerapalayam, N.S.S.Camp.

LIBRARY & INFORMATION SCIENE WING

Research: Information and Communication Technology, Scienometrics, Information Use, Application and gathering, Knowledge Management, Total Quality Management, Marketing for Information Products and Digital Libraries

The DDE Library & Information Science Wing organised a National Seminar on "Quality Assurance and Accreditation of Library and Information Science Education(QAALISE)through distance learning" on 29th & 30th December 2005.

Dr.S.Seetharama, formerly Director, Documentation Research and Training Centre, Bangalore, Dr.Ravinder Kumar Chadha, Director, Lok Sabha Secretariate Library, New Delhi, Dr.K.Nithyanandam, Director, Anna University Library, Chennai delivered Special Lectures during the M.Phil and M.L.I.S Personal Contact Programmes.

- Dr. S. Ravi delivered a lecture on the topic, "Impact of E-Learning and E-Journal in Libraries "at the UGC Refresher Course in Pondicherry University on 24.11.2005.
- Dr. S. Ravi delivered a special lecture at the Department of Library and Information Science, University of Mizoram, Aizwal on 28th and 29th Nov 2005.
- Dr. M. Sadik Batcha delivered a lecture on the topic "Networks in Libraries" at the UGC Refresher Course in Pondicherry University on 18.11.2005.

Dr.Pravakar Rath, Professor and Head, Dept. of Library and Information Science, Mizoram University, a full bright scholar was deputed by the United States Education Foundation in India(USFI) Chennai and he delivered a course of two lectures on 29th and 30th Dec. 2005 under the topics "Norms and Standards for Accreditation of LIS Schools in US" and "Web Based Library and Information Science Education in US".

Dr. S. Ravi is appointed as the Member of the Board Studies in Library and Information Science of the Madurai Kamaraj University for a Period of three years from 2004 to 2007.

Dr.P.Ravichandran, Dr.M.Sadik Batcha and Dr.P.Sivaraman have attended multidisciplinary Referesher course in Linguistics organised by the CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University between 17.08.2005 and 06.09.2005.

ENGINEERING WING

Research: Bio-synthesis of Pectinase Production by Mr. B. Suresh, Removal of Heavy Metals by Amberlite IR 120 using Cation exchange Resin by Mr. R. Ramsenthil, Torsional behaviour of Concrete Beams reinforced with non-metallic reinforcement by Mr. A. Prabaghar, Irrigation water management by Mr. K. Srinivasan, Joining Aluminium using MMC by Mr. K. Srinivasan, Hot deformation in titanium alloys by Mr. M. Arulselvan.

PHYSICS WING

Research: Ultrasonics, Spectroscopy, Petrophysics, Chemical Physics, Materials Science, Electronics & Instrumentation, Bio-Physics & Bio-medical.

Equipments purchased: Ultrasonic Interferometer, Spectrophotometer, RF - Pulse Generator, Personal Computers, 10 MHz Oscilloscope, Establishment of M.Phil. Research Laboratory.

CHEMISTRY WING

Research: Physical Chemistry, Chemical Kinetics, Polymer Chemistry, Synthetic Organic Chemistry, Environmental Chemistry.

- Dr. AN. Palaniappan acted as Vice-President, International Group on Correlation Analysis, Indian Chapter.
- Dr. S. Srinivasan attended Refresher Course from 03.11.2005 to 30.11.2005 at Pondicherry.
- Dr. T. Jeyakumar attended Refresher Course at Department of Chemical Engineering, FEAT, Annamalai University from 19.12.2005 to 10.01.2006.

ZOOLOGY WING

Research: Vertebrate Toxicology & Environmental Biology, Neuro Science, Toxicology, Entomology, Environmental Toxicology & Physiology Reproductive, Reproductive Biology & Environmental Biology, Reproductive Biology AIDS & Relegated decease, Genetics, Toxicology, Toxicology & Environmental Biology, Environmental Biology & Aquaculture, Fisheries & Aquaculture, Wildlife Biology, Environmental Biology and Immunology.

BOTANY WING

Research: Ultrasonics, Spectroscopy, Petrophysics, Chemical Physics, Materials Science, Electronics & Instrumentation, Bio-Physics and Bio-medical

Costly equipments purchased: Ultrosonic Interferometer, Spectrophotometer, RF-Pulse Generator, Personal computers, 10 MHz Oscilloscope

PART - II APPENDICES & TABLES

APPENDIX – 1

Statement showing the number of students on the Rolls of the University in the various Faculties as on December 2005 and the total number of students in the years 2002, 2003, 2004 & 2005

| Name of the Programme | | ımber of Stu he Universit | | | _ Arts Science | | Indian | | Education | Fine Arts | Agriculture | Total No. of Students Admitted in | | | |
|------------------------|------|------------------------------|------|------|----------------|-----|-----------|-------|-----------|--------------|-------------|---|----|------------------|-----|
| - | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | | | Languages | Tech. | | Arts | - | | · | Admitted in 2005 | |
| 01 | 02 | 03 | 04 | 05 | 06 | 07 | 08 | 09 | 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 | 15 | |
| M.A. All Branches | 638 | 691 | 781 | 812 | 269 | - | 54 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 323 | |
| M.Sc. All Branches | 1415 | 1897 | 2229 | 2718 | - | 998 | - | - | 27 | - | - | - | - | 1025 | |
| M.Com. (also MBS/ MFS) | 258 | 319 | 398 | 526 | 197 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 197 | |
| M.B.A | 120 | 120 | 120 | 120 | 60 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 60 | 4 |
| M.L.I.S. | 84 | 86 | 61 | 76 | 16 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 16 | 458 |
| B.Ed. | 300 | 300 | 300 | 300 | - | - | - | - | 300 | - | - | - | - | 300 | |
| M.Ed. | 11 | 40 | 40 | 40 | - | - | - | - | 40 | - | - | - | - | 40 | |
| B.P.E | 900 | 900 | 900 | 900 | - | - | - | - | 300 | - | - | - | - | 300 | |
| B.P.Ed. | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | - | - | - | - | 200 | - | - | - | - | 200 | |
| M.P.Ed. | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | - | - | - | - | 50 | - | - | - | - | 50 | |
| B.Sc. (Ag.) | 543 | 539 | 573 | 530 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 131 | - | - | 131 | |
| B.Sc.(Horti.) | 69 | 59 | 41 | 37 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 7 | - | - | 7 | |
| M.Sc.(Ag.) | 169 | 166 | 191 | 187 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 88 | - | - | 88 | |
| B.E. (Regular) | 3240 | 3240 | 3240 | 3210 | - | - | - | 810 | - | - | - | - | - | 810 | |

| B.E. (P.T.) | 269 | 490 | 529 | 154 | - | - | - | 56 | - | - | - | - | - | 56 |
|---------------------------------|-------------------------|-----|-----|-----|---|---|---|-----|---|---|---|-----|---|-----|
| M.E./ M.Tech(R) | 322 | 322 | 322 | 423 | - | - | - | 161 | - | - | - | - | - | 161 |
| M.E. (P.T.) | 94 | 94 | 134 | 115 | - | - | - | 75 | - | - | - | - | - | 75 |
| M.C.A. | 180 | 170 | 145 | 163 | - | - | - | 60 | - | - | - | - | - | 60 |
| M.Sc. (Software Engg.) | 37 | 44 | 85 | 99 | - | - | - | 38 | - | - | - | - | - | 38 |
| M.Sc. (Informn. Tech. Engg.) | 52 | 35 | 60 | 60 | - | - | - | 30 | - | - | - | - | - | 30 |
| M.Sc.(Int) (Electronic & Comm.) | 33 | 56 | 86 | 86 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| M.Sc., (Comp. Tech.) | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| M.S. (Software Engg.) | 2 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| M.S. (Information Technology) | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| M.Sc (Industrial Maths) | 4 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| M.Pharm. (Industrial Pharmacy) | 36 | 36 | 36 | 36 | - | - | - | 18 | - | - | - | - | - | 18 |
| M.Pharm.(PharmacyPractice) | 16 | 16 | 16 | 16 | - | - | - | 08 | - | - | - | - | - | 08 |
| M.Pharm. (Quality Assurance) | 16 | 16 | 16 | 16 | - | - | - | 08 | - | - | - | - | - | 08 |
| M.Pharm.(Pharmacology) | Introduced from 2003-04 | 12 | 12 | 12 | - | - | - | 06 | - | - | - | - | - | 06 |
| M.Pharm [Pharm. Chemistry] | - | - | - | 10 | - | - | - | 10 | - | - | - | - | - | 10 |
| B.Pharm. | 240 | 240 | 240 | 240 | - | - | - | 60 | - | - | - | - | - | 60 |
| D.Pharm. | 120 | 120 | 120 | 120 | - | - | - | 60 | - | - | - | - | - | 60 |
| M.B.B.S. | 600 | 600 | 600 | 600 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 150 | - | 150 |

05 06 07

| 01 | 02 | 03 | 04 | 05 | 06 | 07 | 08 | 09 | 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 | 15 |
|----------------------------------|-------------------------|-------|-------|-------|-----|-----|----|------|-----|----|-----|-----|-----|------|
| M.P.T. | 30 | 22 | 20 | 16 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 7 | - | 7 |
| 3.P.T. | 128 | 175 | 220 | 226 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 30 | - | 30 |
| 3.O.T | 14 | 14 | 14 | 12 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | |
| 3.Sc. (Nur.) | 150 | 287 | 400 | 400 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 100 | - | 100 |
| Л.Sc (Nur.} | Introduced from 2003-04 | 10 | 16 | 22 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 16 | - | 16 |
| Post-Graduate in Medicine MD/MS) | 129 | 174 | 198 | 212 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 78 | - | 78 |
| G Dip. Course in Medicine | 83 | 84 | 84 | 66 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 23 | - | 23 |
| s.D.S. | 324 | 390 | 443 | 456 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 100 | 100 |
| Л.D.S. | 33 | 33 | 33 | 33 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 11 | 11 |
| 3.Music | 27 | 30 | 16 | 26 | - | - | - | - | - | 9 | - | - | - | 9 |
| 3.A Dance | | | 4 | 8 | - | - | - | - | - | 4 | - | - | - | 4 |
| saikalimani II Year | | | 8 | 9 | - | - | - | - | - | 9 | - | - | - | 9 |
| Л.Music | 5 | 11 | 10 | 6 | - | - | - | - | - | 3 | - | - | - | 3 |
| sai/ Natiya kalaimani | 131 | 118 | 134 | 145 | - | - | - | - | - | 29 | - | - | - | 29 |
| sai chelvamanai | | 12 | 11 | 5 | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 1 |
| lattuvanaga kalaimani | | 08 | 7 | 6 | - | - | - | - | - | 6 | - | - | - | 6 |
| T.T.C. | 25 | 07 | 23 | 2 | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | - | - | - | 2 |
| TOTAL | 11147 | 12283 | 13216 | 13556 | 542 | 998 | 54 | 1400 | 917 | 63 | 226 | 404 | 111 | 4715 |

APPENDIX – 2

Total strength of students in various programmes for the year 2005

| Name of the Programme | h of stue Duration | | T | | С | | BC | В | | | C | | tal | Grand |
|--|-----------------------|-----|-----|-----|--------|-----|--------|--------|------|-----|------|------|-------|-------|
| ramo or mo riogrammo | | M | | М | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | Total |
| (1) | (2) | | | (5) | (6) | (7) | (8) | (9) | | | (12) | | (14) | (15) |
| FACULTY OF ARTS | _/ | (0) | (-, | (0) | (0) | (7) | (0) | (0) | (10) | (, | (12) | (10) | (1-7) | (10) |
| M.A. English | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | _ | _ | 20 | 5 | 8 | 4 | 3 | 7 | 4 | 2 | 35 | 18 | 53 |
| 2 nd Year | | _ | _ | 20 | 12 | 10 | 6 | 5 | 9 | - | - | 35 | 27 | 62 |
| M.A. American Studies | 2 | | | 20 | 12 | 10 | O | J | J | | | 00 | 21 | 02 |
| 1 st Year | | _ | _ | 1 | _ | 1 | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | 2 | _ | 2 |
| 2 nd Year | | _ | _ | 1 | 1 | • | _ | _ | 1 | 1 | _ | 2 | 2 | 4 |
| M.A. English & | 5 | | | - | - | | | | - | - | | _ | | _ |
| Communication (Integ) | - | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | _ | _ | 26 | 16 | 3 | 10 | 2 | 1 | _ | 1 | 31 | 28 | 59 |
| 2 nd Year | | _ | _ | 21 | 10 | 1 | 5 | 1 | 7 | _ | _ | 23 | 22 | 45 |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | 4 | 8 | 1 | 4 | 2 | 3 | - | 1 | 7 | 16 | 23 |
| 4 th Year | | - | - | 10 | 6 | 1 | 9 | 1 | 2 | - | _ | 12 | 17 | 29 |
| M.A. History | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| , 1 st Year | | 1 | - | 29 | 6 | 6 | - | 3 | - | - | - | 39 | 6 | 45 |
| 2 nd Year | | 1 | - | 15 | 4 | 4 | - | 4 | 3 | - | - | 24 | 7 | 31 |
| M.A. History & Heri. | 5 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mgt. (Integrated) | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 17 | 14 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 17 | 14 | 31 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 17 | 8 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 17 | 8 | 25 |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | 8 | 3 | 3 | - | - | - | - | - | 11 | 3 | 14 |
| 4 th Year | | - | - | 13 | 9 | 3 | 1 | - | 4 | - | 1 | 16 | 15 | 31 |
| M.A. Pol. Sci. (Integ.) | 5 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 4 | 1 | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | 4 | 2 | 6 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 7 | 1 | - | - | 2 | - | - | - | 9 | 1 | 10 |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | 7 | 3 | 2 | 2 | 2 | - | 1 | - | 12 | 5 | 17 |
| 4 th Year | | - | - | 21 | 14 | 2 | 2 | - | 1 | - | - | 23 | 17 | 40 |
| M.A. Economics | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 11 | 8 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 2 | - | - | 13 | 11 | 24 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 16 | 7 | 1 | 3 | 3 | 2 | 1 | - | 21 | 12 | 33 |
| M.A. Appl. Economics | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | 0 |
| 1 st Year | | 1 | - | 1 | 3 | 5 | 1 | - | - | 1 | - | 8 | 4 | 12 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 1 | 3 | 5 | 3 | 2 | 3 | 1 | - | 9 | 9 | 18 |
| M.A. Appl. Eco. (Inte.) | 5 | | | | _ | _ | | | | | | _ | _ | 4.0 |
| 1 st Year | | 1 | 1 | 4 | 2 | 2 | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | 9 | 3 | 12 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 5 | 4 | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | - | 5 | 6 | 11 |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | - | 1 | 2 | 1 | - | - | - | - | 2 | 2 | 4 |
| M.A. Sociology | 2 | 4 | | • | _ | | | | | _ | | • | _ | ^ |
| 1 st Year | | 1 | - | 2 | 2 | - | - | - | - | 3 | - | 6 | 2 | 8 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 1 | 1 | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | 1 | 3 |
| M.A. Appl. Soc. (Inte) | 5 | | | 4 | 4 | | | | | | | 4 | 4 | 0 |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 1 | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 1 | 2 |
| 2 nd Year 3 rd Year | | - | - | 4 | 3 6 | 1 | - 1 | - 1 | - | - | - | 5 | 3 | 8 |
| 3° Year | | - | - | 4 | О | - | ı | - 1 | - | - | - | 5 | 7 | 12 |

| Name of the Programme | Duration | S | T | S | С | MI | вс | В | С | O | С | To | tal | Grand |
|---|----------|-----|-----|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|--------|------|--------|--------|---------|
| | | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | Total |
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) | (6) | (7) | (8) | (9) | (10) | (11) | (12) | (13) | (14) | (15) |
| M.A. Population Studies | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 1 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | |
| M.A. Pop. & Developt. (In 1st Year | | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | - | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | |
| 2 nd Year | | - | _ | 2 | 1 | - | _ | _ | _ | - | _ | 2 | 1 | 3 |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | 1 | 1 | 2 |
| M.A. Philosophy | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Culture & Tourism | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 2 | 6 | - | - | 1 | 1 | - | - | 3 | 7 | 10 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 9 | - | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | 11 | - | 11 |
| M.A. Philosophy (Int) Religion & Temple Mgt. | 5 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 1 | 1 | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | 1 | 3 |
| M.Com A&F | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 14 | 6 | 5 | 6 | 3 | 3 | 2 | - | 24 | 15 | 39 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 28 | 9 | 15 | 3 | 24 | 4 | 1 | 2 | 68 | 18 | 86 |
| M.Com Internl. Banking | 2 | | | | _ | | | | _ | | | | _ | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 6 | 1 | 3 | 2 | 6 | 1 | 1 | - | 16 | 4 | 20 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| M.B.S 1 st Year | . 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 1 | - 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - 1 | - 1 | 2 |
| M.F.S | 2 | - | - | ı | ' | - | - | - | - | - | - | ı | ' | 2 |
| 1 st Year | | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ |
| 2 nd Year | | _ | _ | 1 | _ | 2 | 3 | 1 | _ | _ | 1 | 4 | 4 | 8 |
| M.Com Financial | 2 | | | | | _ | Ū | • | | | • | • | • | Ū |
| Services | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | • | _ | - | 1 | - | 2 | - | 3 | - | 2 | - | 8 | - | 8 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| M.Com Co-operative Management (E.M) | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | _ | _ | 7 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 1 | 1 | 2 | _ | 13 | 7 | 20 |
| 2 nd Year | | _ | - | 1 | 1 | 3 | 1 | 4 | 2 | _ | _ | 8 | 4 | 12 |
| M.Com Co-op. Mgt.(TM) | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 2 | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 3 | - | 3 |
| M.Com (Integrated) | 5 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 42 | 17 | 14 | 10 | 15 | 10 | 1 | 1 | 72 | 38 | 110 |
| 2 nd Year | • | 2 | | 20 | 10 | 9 | 11 | 17 | 19 | 2 | 1 | 50 | 41 | 91 |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | 24 | 4 | 15 | 9 | 13 | 5 | 1 | - | 53 | 18 | 71 |
| 4 th Year | | - | - | 19 | 7 | 13 | 4 | 6 | 3 | 3 | 1 | 41 | 15 | 56 |
| M.L.IS. | 2 | | | _ | _ | 4 | | | ^ | | 4 | _ | _ | _ |
| 1 st Year 2 nd Year | | - | - | 2 6 | 2 2 | 1 4 | - 1 | - 1 | 2 | - 1 | 1 | 3 | 5 | 8 16 |
| ∠ Year | | - | - | Ö | 2 | 4 | I | ı | - | I | 1 | 12 | 4 | 16 |

| Name of the Programme | Duration | S | T | S | C | M | ВС | В | С | О | C | To | tal | Grand |
|--|----------|-----|-----|---------|--------|--------|---------|--------|------|------|------|---------|----------|----------|
| | | M | F | M | F | M | F | М | F | M | F | M | F | Total |
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) | (6) | (7) | (8) | (9) | (10) | (11) | (12) | (13) | (14) | (15) |
| M.L.I.S (Integrated) | 5 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 3 | 3 | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | - | 3 | 5 | 8 |
| 2 nd Year | • | - | - | 4 | 1 | 1 | - | 1 | 1 | - | - | 6 | 2 | 8 |
| 3 rd Year | | 1 | - | 1 | 5 | 2 | 1 | 1 | 2 | - | - | 5 | 8 | 13 |
| 4 th Year | | - | - | 5 | 10 | 3 | 1 | 2 | 2 | - | - | 10 | 13 | 23 |
| M.B.A. | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 9 | 2 | 8 | 4 | 12 | 6 | 12 | 7 | 41 | 19 | 60 |
| 2 nd Year | • | - | - | 7 | 4 | 6 | 6 | 10 | 8 | 10 | 9 | 33 | 27 | 60 |
| Total in Faculty of Arts | | 8 | 1 | 512 | 259 | 176 | 122 | 156 | 118 | 53 | 29 | 905 | 529 | 1434 |
| FACULTY OF SCIENCE | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| M.Sc Mathematics with | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Computer Applications | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | • | - | - | 18 | 8 | 6 | 9 | 7 | 5 | 2 | 5 | 33 | 27 | 60 |
| 2 nd Year | • | - | - | 15 | 9 | 5 | 14 | 9 | 5 | 4 | 3 | 33 | 31 | 64 |
| M.Sc Math. with | 5 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Computer Appl. (Int.) | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | • | - | - | 12 | 1 | 5 | 7 | 1 | 4 | - | 1 | 18 | 13 | 31 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 4 | 4 | 4 | 10 | 1 | 13 | - | - | 9 | 27 | 36 |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | 4 | 2 | 3 | 3 | 2 | 5 | - | 2 | 9 | 12 | 21 |
| 4 th Year | | - | - | 8 | 4 | 4 | 1 | 2 | 5 | - | 2 | 14 | 12 | 26 |
| M.Sc Statistics with | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Computer Applications | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | 2 | 1 | - | - | - | 3 | 2 | 5 |
| 2 nd Year | • | - | - | 3 | 1 | - | 2 | 2 | 1 | - | - | 5 | 4 | 9 |
| M.Sc Statistics with | 5 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Computer Appl. (Int.) | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 4 | 1 | - | - | 2 | 1 | - | - | 6 | 2 | 8 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 1 | 2 | 5 | 2 | 2 | 1 | - | 1 | 8 | 6 | 14 |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | - | 2 | 2 | 1 | 4 | 5 | 1 | 4 | 7 | 12 | 19 |
| M.Sc Physics | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | 1 | - | 25 | 8 | 13 | 12 | 16 | 17 | 9 | 8 | 64 | 45 | 109 |
| 2 nd Year | | 1 | - | 38 | 9 | 33 | 22 | 25 | 29 | 28 | 18 | 125 | 78 | 203 |
| M.Sc Physics (integra.) | 5 | | | | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 14 | 7 | 1 | 2 | 1 | 2 | - | - | 16 | 11 | 27 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 8 | 11 | 3 | 1 | 5 | 3 | - | 1 | 16 | 16 | 32 |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | 6 | 5 | 4 | 6 | 3 | 3 | - | 2 | 13 | 16 | 29 |
| 4 th Year | | - | - | 15 | 11 | 2 | 2 | 1 | - | - | 1 | 18 | 14 | 32 |
| M.Sc Electronics Sci. (Int.) 1 st Year | | | | F | | | | | | | | _ | | _ |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 5 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 5 | - | 5 |
| 2 rd Year 3 rd Year | | - | - | 6 | - 1 | 2 | 1 | - 1 | - | - | - | 8 | 1 | 9 |
| 4 th Year | | - | - | 6 12 | 1 2 | 1 5 | - | 1 2 | - | - | - | 8 19 | 1 2 | 9 21 |
| M.Sc Chemistry | 2 | - | - | 12 | 2 | 5 | - | 2 | - | - | - | ıσ | _ | ۷ ا |
| 1 st Year | | | | 46 | 10 | 22 | 9 | 30 | 19 | 37 | 4 | 135 | 42 | 177 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | 1 | 28 | 18 | 19 | 9 25 | 15 | 13 | 34 | 10 | 96 | 42 67 | 163 |
| M.Sc Chemistry (Int.) | 5 | - | 1 | 20 | 10 | ıσ | 20 | 10 | 13 | J4 | 10 | 30 | 07 | 103 |
| 1 st Year | | _ | _ | 17 | 9 | 1 | 3 | 1 | 2 | _ | _ | 19 | 14 | 33 |
| 2 nd Year | | _ | _ | 20 | 3 | 5 | 3 | 5 | 2 | 3 | _ | 33 | 8 | 41 |
| 2 1601 | | | | | | | | | | | | - 55 | | <u> </u> |

| Name of the Programme | Duration | S | Т | S | С | M | ВС | В | С | 0 | C | To | tal | Grand |
|--|----------|-----|-----|---------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|----------|------|-------|
| | | M | F | M | F | M | F | М | F | М | F | M | F | Total |
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) | (6) | (7) | (8) | (9) | (10) | (11) | (12) | (13) | (14) | (15) |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | 10 | 3 | 10 | 5 | 2 | 8 | 2 | 1 | 24 | 17 | 41 |
| 4 th Year | | - | - | 11 | 8 | 4 | 3 | 3 | 1 | - | - | 18 | 12 | 30 |
| M.Sc Botany | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | _ | _ | 26 | 8 | 5 | 1 | 4 | 5 | _ | 4 | 35 | 18 | 53 |
| 2 nd Year | | _ | 1 | 22 | 9 | 8 | 5 | 3 | 6 | 3 | 2 | 36 | 23 | 59 |
| M.Sc Herbal Sci. (Int.) | 5 | | | | | | • | _ | _ | - | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 12 | 6 | 5 | 1 | 1 | 1 | - | - | 18 | 8 | 26 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | - | 1 | - | - | 2 | 1 | 3 |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | 2 | 1 | - | 1 | 3 | 4 |
| 4 th Year | | - | - | 2 | 4 | - | 3 | - | - | - | - | 2 | 7 | 9 |
| M.Sc Zoology | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 29 | 7 | 9 | 1 | 8 | 4 | 5 | 7 | 51 | 19 | 70 |
| 2 nd Year | • | - | 1 | 19 | 15 | 8 | 10 | 9 | 9 | 2 | 4 | 38 | 39 | 77 |
| M.Sc Environmental Bio | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Technology | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 2 | 5 | 5 | 9 | 2 | 6 | 1 | 2 | 10 | 22 | 32 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 1 | 7 | 5 | 7 | 8 | 8 | 4 | 3 | 18 | 25 | 43 |
| M.Sc Zoology (Int.) | 5 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 17 | 12 | 1 | 4 | - | 1 | - | 1 | 18 | 18 | 36 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 6 | 11 | 1 | 3 | 1 | 1 | - | - | 8 | 15 | 23 |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | 1 | 4 | 2 | 3 | - | 1 | - | - | 3 | 8 | 11 |
| M.Sc Bio-Informatics(Int) | 5 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 1 | 4 | 3 | 4 | 2 | 3 | - | - | 6 | 11 | 17 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 5 | 1 | 4 | 1 | 8 | 1 | 1 | - | 18 | 3 | 21 |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | 2 | 3 | 1 | 2 | 4 | 6 | 2 | 1 | 9 | 12 | 21 |
| 4 th Year | | - | - | 3 | 3 | 2 | 2 | 5 | 4 | 2 | 4 | 12 | 13 | 25 |
| M.Sc Micro Biology | 5 | | | | | _ | | | _ | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 29 | 14 | 3 | 6 | 2 | 5 | - | 1 | 34 | 26 | 60 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 16 | 19 | 2 | 6 | 4 | 7 | 1 | 3 | 23 | 35 | 58 |
| 3 rd year | | - | - | 3 | 11 | 2 | 6 | 1 | 7 | - | - | 6 | 24 | 30 |
| 4 th Year | | - | - | 10 | 13 | 3 | 5 | 2 | 2 | - | - | 15 | 20 | 35 |
| M.Sc Applied Geology | 2 | | | _ | 4 | | 4 | 4 | 4 | | | • | _ | 40 |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 5 | 1 | - | 1 | 4 | 1 | - | - | 9 | 3 | 12 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 4 | 4 | 6 | 2 | - | 1 | 2 | - | 12 | 7 | 19 |
| M.Sc Appl. Geology (Int) | 5 | | | 22 | 6 | | 1 | 4 | 1 | | | 26 | 0 | 24 |
| 1 st Year 2 nd Year | | - | - | 22 | 6 | - | 1 - | 4 4 | 1 | - 1 | - | 26 | 8 | 34 |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | 9 10 | - 3 | 5 4 | _ | 3 | - 1 | 1 | - | 19 17 | 4 | 19 |
| 4 th Year | | - | - | 18 | 3 7 | 4 | - 1 | - | 1 | 1 | - | 23 | 9 | 21 |
| M.Sc Marine Biology & | 2 | - | - | 10 | , | 4 | - 1 | - | ı | ı | - | 23 | Э | 32 |
| Oceanography | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | • | _ | _ | 4 | _ | 1 | _ | 3 | _ | 1 | 1 | 9 | 1 | 10 |
| 2 nd Year | | 1 | | 8 | | 6 | _ | 2 | 1 | 1 | - | 18 | 1 | 19 |
| M.Sc Costal Aquaculture | | ' | - | J | - | J | - | _ | ' | ' | - | 10 | ' | 19 |
| 1 st Year | | _ | _ | 5 | _ | _ | 1 | 7 | _ | 10 | 4 | 22 | 5 | 27 |
| 2 nd Year | | _ | _ | 2 | _ | 4 | _ | 5 | _ | 8 | 1 | 19 | 1 | 20 |
| 2 10ai | | | | _ | | т | | 3 | | 3 | i | | • | 20 |

| Name of the Programme | Duration | ı S | T | S | C | M | ВС | В | С | О | С | To | tal | Grand |
|---|----------|----------|-----|-----|-----|-----|---------|-----|--------|------|------|------|------|-------|
| | | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | Total |
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) | (6) | (7) | (8) | (9) | (10) | (11) | (12) | (13) | (14) | (15) |
| M.Sc Marine Bio-Tech. | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 3 | - | 1 | - | 1 | 2 | 4 | 1 | 9 | 3 | 12 |
| 2 nd Year | | 1 | - | 5 | 1 | 1 | 3 | 3 | 2 | 1 | - | 11 | 6 | 17 |
| M.Sc Marine Food Tech. | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 2 | 2 | 5 | - | 7 | 3 | 10 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| M.Sc Marine Microbio. | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 2 | 1 | 4 | 1 | 7 | - | 3 | 1 | 16 | 3 | 19 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| M.Sc Physical | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Oceanography | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| M.Sc Ocean Science | 5 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| &Technology (Int) | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 5 | 2 | 4 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 1 | - | 11 | 4 | 15 |
| 2 nd Year | | 1 | - | 5 | 1 | 1 | 3 | 3 | 2 | 1 | _ | 11 | 6 | 17 |
| 3 rd Year | | _ | - | 2 | _ | 3 | 1 | 4 | 1 | 3 | 1 | 12 | 3 | 15 |
| M.Sc Bio Chemistry | 2 | | | | | _ | - | - | - | | - | | | |
| 1 st Year | | _ | - | 5 | 7 | 2 | 6 | 9 | 9 | 5 | _ | 21 | 22 | 43 |
| 2 nd Year | | _ | _ | 7 | 5 | 6 | 9 | 3 | 5 | 2 | 4 | 18 | 23 | 41 |
| M.Sc Bio Tech. (Int.) | 5 | | | • | • | | • | • | | _ | • | . • | | |
| 1 st Year | ŭ | _ | _ | 26 | 8 | 5 | 4 | 6 | 9 | 2 | 7 | 39 | 28 | 67 |
| 2 nd Year | | _ | _ | 12 | 14 | 11 | 7 | 15 | 16 | - | 3 | 38 | 40 | 78 |
| 3 rd Year | | _ | _ | 13 | 11 | 10 | , 11 | 18 | 12 | 3 | 6 | 44 | 40 | 84 |
| 4 th Year | | _ | 1 | 10 | 1 | 3 | 6 | 9 | 10 | 2 | 3 | 24 | 21 | 45 |
| Total in Faculty of Science | ce | 5 | • | | - | | | 320 | | | | | | 2643 |
| , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| FACULTY OF INDIAN LA | | GES | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| M.A. Tamil | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 22 | 16 | 4 | 4 | - | 3 | - | - | 26 | 23 | 49 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 13 | 16 | 2 | 3 | 5 | 2 | - | 1 | 20 | 22 | 42 |
| M.A. Hindi | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 1 | 1 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | 2 | 2 |
| M.A. Linguistics | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 2 | - | 1 | - | 4 | 4 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | 1 | 1 | 1 | 2 |
| Total in Faculty of Indian Languages | | - | - | 35 | 34 | 7 | 7 | 5 | 8 | - | 4 | 47 | 53 | 100 |
| FACULTY OF ENGG. & 1 B.E. Civil | TECHNO |)LO | GΥ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | - | _ | _ | 15 | 1 | 13 | 1 | 7 | 1 | 2 | _ | 37 | 3 | 40 |
| 2 nd Year | | 1 | _ | 13 | 2 | 9 | 5 | 6 | 2 | 1 | 1 | 30 | 10 | 40 |
| 3 rd Year | | <u>'</u> | _ | 10 | 6 | 7 | 7 | 4 | 4 | - | 2 | 21 | 19 | 40 |
| 4 th Year | | 1 | | | 4 | 12 | 2 | 7 | 4 1 | 2 | - | 33 | 7 | 40 |
| 4 1601 | | ı | - | 1 1 | 4 | 1 4 | _ | , | ı | 2 | - | JJ | , | 40 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| Name of the Programme | uratio | | | | <u> </u> | | BC | В | | | C | | tal | |
|---------------------------|--------|-----|-----|-----|----------|-----|-----|-------|------|------|------|------|------|--|
| | | | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | |
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) | (6) | (7) | (8) | (9) | (10) | (11) | (12) | (13) | (14) | |
| B.E. Civil (Part - Time) | 4 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 2 | - | 9 | - | 9 | - | 5 | - | 25 | - | |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | |
| 4 th Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | |
| M.E. (Water Res. Mgt.) | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | |
| M.E.[water Res. Mgt.][PT] | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | - | - | - | 2 | - | |
| 2nd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | |
| M.E. (Environmental) | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 1 | 1 | 3 | 1 | - | 2 | - | - | 4 | 4 | |
| M.E.[Environmental][PT] | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | 5 | - | 3 | - | - | - | 8 | - | |
| B.E. (Structural) | 4 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | _ | _ | 4 | 1 | 6 | 1 | 8 | 1 | 8 | 1 | 26 | 4 | |
| 2 nd Year | | 1 | _ | 4 | _ | 7 | - | 7 | 2 | 9 | _ | 28 | 2 | |
| 3 rd Year | | _ | _ | 5 | _ | 7 | _ | 7 | 2 | 7 | 2 | 26 | 4 | |
| 4 th Year | | _ | 1 | 3 | 1 | 5 | 2 | 6 | 3 | 6 | 3 | 20 | 10 | |
| B.E.(Structural) (P.T.) | 4 | | • | | • | • | _ | | • | • | • | | . • | |
| 1 st Year | • | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | |
| 2 nd Year | | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | |
| 3 rd Year | | _ | _ | 11 | _ | 15 | _ | 23 | 1 | 7 | _ | 56 | 1 | |
| 4 th Year | | _ | _ | - | _ | - | _ | - | | _ | _ | - | | |
| M.E. (Structural) | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | _ | 1 | _ | 3 | 1 | 2 | _ | 9 | 3 | _ | _ | 15 | 4 | |
| 2 nd Year | | | _ | 3 | | 2 | _ | 11 | - | 2 | 1 | 18 | 1 | |
| M.E. (construction Mgt) | 2 | | | Ū | | _ | | • • • | | _ | • | | • | |
| 1 st Year | _ | _ | _ | 7 | _ | 2 | 1 | 5 | _ | _ | _ | 14 | 1 | |
| 2 nd Year | | _ | _ | 2 | _ | 5 | - | - | 1 | _ | _ | 7 | 1 | |
| M.E.(Geo.Tech)[PT] | 2 | | | _ | | 0 | | | • | | | , | • | |
| 1st Year | 2 | _ | _ | 2 | _ | 1 | _ | 2 | 1 | 3 | _ | 8 | 1 | |
| 2nd Year | | _ | _ | _ | _ | - | _ | _ | - | - | _ | - | - | |
| M.E.(Const. Mgt) P.T | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | 2 | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | | |
| 2 nd Year | | | | | | 1 | | 1 | | 2 | | 4 | | |
| | 4 | _ | - | - | - | | - | ı | _ | _ | - | 4 | - | |
| B.E. (Mechanical) | 4 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 19 | - | 20 | - | 30 | - | 31 | - | 100 | - | |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 19 | - | 20 | - | 30 | - | 31 | - | 100 | - | |
| 3 rd Year | | 1 | - | 18 | - | 20 | - | 30 | - | 31 | - | 100 | - | |
| 4 th Year | | - | - | 19 | - | 20 | - | 29 | 1 | 31 | - | 99 | 1 | |
| B.E.[Mechanical] P.T. | 4 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st year | | 2 | - | 3 | - | 8 | - | 15 | - | 3 | - | 31 | - | |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | |
| 4 th Year | | _ | _ | _ | - | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | |

| Name of the Programme | Duration | S | Т | S | С | MI | зс | В | С | C | С | To | tal | Grand |
|---|----------|--------|-----|----------|--------|---------|--------|----------|--------|----------|---------|-----------|----------|----------|
| | | M | F | M | F | М | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | Total |
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) | (6) | (7) | (8) | (9) | (10) | (11) | (12) | (13) | (14) | (15) |
| M.E. (Thermal Power) | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 5 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 5 | - | 5 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 6 | - | - | 1 | 7 | - | - | - | 13 | 1 | 14 |
| (Energy Engg.Mgt) | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 4 | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 5 | - | 5 |
| 2 nd Year | | 1 | - | 1 | - | 2 | - | 2 | - | - | - | 6 | - | 6 |
| B.E. (Manufacturing) | 4 | | | 4 - | 4 | 1.0 | _ | 10 | _ | 0.5 | 4 | 70 | 4.5 | 05 |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 15 | 1 | 12 | 5 | 18 | 8 | 25 | 1 | 70 | 15 | 85 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 13 | 3 | 13 | 4 | 20 | 6 | 23 | 3 | 69 | 16 | 85 |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | 16 | - | 15 | 2 | 21 | 5 | 26 | - | 78 76 | 7 | 85 85 |
| 4 th Year | | - | - | 14 | 2 | 16 | 1 | 20 | 6 | 26 | - | 76 | 9 | 85 |
| B.E.[Manufacturing](PT) 1 st year | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | 4 | - | 13 | - | - 21 | - | 6 | - | - 44 | - | 44 |
| 4 th Year | | - | - | 4 | - | 13 | - | ۷ ۱ | - | 0 | - | 44 | - | 44 |
| M.E.[manufacturing] | 2 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| 1 st Year | | | | 5 | | | | | | | | 5 | | 5 |
| 2 nd year | | _ | - | 4 | - | 3 | _ | 10 | 1 | 2 | 1 | 19 | 2 | 21 |
| M.E. [manufact.] P.T. | 2 | - | - | 4 | _ | 3 | - | 10 | ' | 2 | ' | 13 | 2 | 21 |
| 1 st year | | _ | _ | _ | _ | 7 | _ | 6 | _ | 4 | _ | 17 | _ | 17 |
| 2 nd year | | _ | _ | | | 1 | _ | 2 | | - | 1 | 3 | 1 | 4 |
| B.E. (Electrical) | 4 | | | | | ' | | _ | | | ' | 3 | ' | |
| | | | | 16 | 1 | 1 5 | 2 | 25 | 2 | 27 | 1 | 0.2 | 7 | 00 |
| 1 st Year 2 nd Year | | - | 1 | 16 | 1 | 15 | 3 7 | 25 | 2 7 | 27 | 1 | 83 | 7 | 90 |
| 3 rd Year | | 1 | - 1 | 14 13 | 1 4 | 11 | | 20 15 | 12 | 20 | 8 | 66 E.C | 24 | 90 |
| 4 th Year | | - | - | 17 | 4 | 10 9 | 8 9 | 15 17 | 10 | 18 21 | 10 7 | 56 64 | 34 26 | 90 |
| B.E.[E & C] | 4 | - | - | 1 / | - | 9 | 9 | 1 / | 10 | 21 | , | 04 | 20 | 90 |
| 1 st year | | | | 4 | 1 | 6 | 1 | 8 | 1 | 8 | 1 | 26 | 4 | 30 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 3 | 2 | 7 | - | 6 | 3 | 7 | 2 | 23 | 7 | 30 |
| 3 rd Year | | 1 | - | 4 | - | 4 | 3 | 4 | 5 5 | 5 | 4 | 23 18 | , 12 | 30 |
| 4 th Year | | ' - | _ | - | _ | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 30 |
| M.E.[power system] | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st year | | _ | _ | 5 | 3 | 5 | 1 | 9 | 2 | 2 | 1 | 21 | 7 | 28 |
| 2 nd Year | - | _ | _ | 9 | 6 | 11 | 1 | 15 | 5 | 1 | - | 36 | 12 | 48 |
| M.E. [Power Sys.] P.T. | 2 | | | | | | - | | _ | - | | | . – | |
| 1 st year | | _ | _ | 2 | 1 | 10 | 2 | 9 | 1 | 3 | 1 | 24 | 5 | 29 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | _ | _ | - | _ | - | _ | - | _ | - | - | - |
| M.Sc. (EC) | 5 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | • | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| 2 nd Year | - | - | - | 5 | 1 | 5 | 1 | 11 | 4 | 2 | 1 | 23 | 7 | 30 |
| 3 rd Year | | 1 | - | 3 | - | 7 | - | 5 | 4 | 2 | 1 | 18 | 5 | 23 |
| 4 th Year | | - | - | 4 | 1 | 8 | 2 | 8 | 8 | 1 | 1 | 21 | 12 | 33 |
| B.E.(Instrumentation) | 4 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | <u>-</u> | _ | _ | 15 | 3 | 14 | 5 | 21 | 8 | 24 | 5 | 74 | 21 | 95 |
| 2 nd Year | | 1 | _ | 12 | 5 | 16 | 3 | 22 | 7 | 20 | 9 | 71 | 24 | 95 |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | 10 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 18 | 11 | 23 | 6 | 60 | 35 | 95 |
| 4 th Year | | _ | _ | 11 | 7 | 12 | 7 | 19 | 10 | 20 | 9 | 62 | 33 | 95 |

| Name of the Programme | Duration | S | T | S | С | M | ВС | В | С | C | С | To | tal | Grand |
|--------------------------|----------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|--------|---------|--------|------|---------|----------|------|----------|
| | | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | Total |
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) | (6) | (7) | (8) | (9) | (10) | (11) | (12) | (13) | (14) | (15) |
| M.E. (P.C&I) | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 6 | 1 | 4 | 5 | 4 | 2 | 2 | - | 16 | 8 | 24 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 8 | 6 | 3 | - | 10 | 11 | 3 | 1 | 24 | 18 | 42 |
| M.E. (Pc&I) P.T. | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 2 | - | 1 | - | 3 | 1 | 4 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | 1 | 1 | - | 3 | 1 | 4 |
| B.E.(Computer Science) | 4 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | 1 | 12 | 10 | 14 | 10 | 20 | 16 | 24 | 13 | 70 | 50 | 120 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 20 | 3 | 12 | 12 | 25 | 11 | 22 | 15 | 79 | 41 | 120 |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | 18 | 5 | 15 | 9 | 19 | 17 | 25 | 12 | 77 | 43 | 120 |
| 4 th Year | | - | - | 15 | 8 | 20 | 4 | 20 | 16 | 20 | 17 | 75 | 45 | 120 |
| B.E.(Info.Technology) | 4 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 16 | 6 | 19 | 5 | 29 | 8 | 26 | 11 | 90 | 30 | 120 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 20 | 2 | 20 | 4 | 31 | 6 | 25 | 12 | 96 | 24 | 120 |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | 15 | 7 | 17 | 7 | 20 | 17 | 15 | 22 | 67 | 53 | 120 |
| 4 th Year | | - | - | 18 | 4 | 21 | 3 | 20 | 17 | 20 | 17 | 79 | 41 | 120 |
| M.E. (Comp. Science) | 2 | | | | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | • | _ | 4.0 | 4.0 | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 4 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 8 | 7 | 2 | 2 | 16 | 13 | 29 |
| 2 nd Year | | 1 | - | 6 | 6 | 7 | 6 | 15 | 18 | 4 | - | 33 | 30 | 63 |
| M.E. (Comp. Sci.) [PT] | 2 | | | _ | | _ | _ | _ | _ | | | _ | _ | 4.0 |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 3 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 2 4 | 3 3 | 1 | | 7 | 5 | 12 |
| 2 nd Year | | | - | 1 | | 1 | 1 | 4 | 3 | 1 | - | 7 | 4 | 11 |
| M.C.A. | 3 | | | 6 | 5 | 6 | 6 | 10 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 33 | 27 | 60 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 7 | 4 | 10 | 6 2 | 10 9 | 8 9 | 10 | 8 9 | 36 | 24 | 60 60 |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | 6 | 5 | 8 | 4 | 11 | 9 7 | 13 | 6 | 38 | 22 | 60 |
| M.Sc Software Engg | | - | - | O | 5 | 0 | 4 | 11 | , | 13 | O | 30 | 22 | 00 |
| 1 st Year | | _ | _ | 4 | 3 | 7 | 5 | 10 | 5 | 2 | 2 | 23 | 15 | 38 |
| 2 nd Year | | _ | _ | 6 | 1 | 5 | 5 | 8 | 7 | 1 | 3 | 20 | 16 | 36 |
| 3 rd Year | | _ | _ | 4 | 3 | 4 | 6 | 9 | 6 | 3 | 1 | 20 | 16 | 36 |
| M.Sc Information Tech | 2 | | | · | Ū | | Ū | Ū | Ū | Ū | • | | | |
| 1 st Year | | _ | _ | 3 | 2 | 4 | 1 | 8 | 3 | 7 | 2 | 22 | 8 | 30 |
| 2 nd Year | | _ | _ | 4 | 1 | 3 | 2 | 4 | 7 | 6 | 3 | 17 | 13 | 30 |
| B.E. (Chemical) | 4 | | | | | _ | | | | _ | _ | | | |
| 1 st Year | | _ | _ | 17 | 2 | 14 | 6 | 21 | 9 | 28 | 3 | 80 | 20 | 100 |
| 2 nd Year | | _ | _ | 18 | 1 | 11 | 9 | 23 | 7 | 20 | 11 | 72 | 28 | 100 |
| 3 rd Year | | 1 | _ | 18 | - | 12 | 8 | 19 | 11 | 24 | 7 | 72 74 | 26 | 100 |
| 4 th Year | | 1 | _ | 17 | 1 | 9 | 11 | 20 | 10 | 19 | , 12 | 66 | 34 | 100 |
| M.E. (Chemical) | 2 | • | | ., | • | Ŭ | • • | | | .0 | | 00 | 0. | .00 |
| 1 st Year | | _ | _ | 3 | _ | 1 | 1 | 1 | _ | _ | _ | 5 | 1 | 6 |
| 2 nd Year | | | _ | 3 | 1 | 1 | | 2 | _ | _ | _ | 6 | 1 | 7 |
| M.Tech [Indus.Biotech.] | | | | • | • | • | | _ | | | | • | • | - |
| 1 st Year | | _ | - | 5 | 1 | 6 | _ | 9 | _ | _ | | 20 | 1 | 21 |
| 2 nd Year | | | - | 4 | 1 | 7 | 1 | 8 | 2 | 2 | - | 21 | 4 | 25 |
| M.Tech [Food Processing] | | | | | | | | | | | | | | - |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | - | - | 3 | - | 3 |
| 2 nd Year | | | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 1 | 1 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| Name of the Programme | Duration | S | Т | S | С | M | вС | В | С | O | С | To | tal | Grand |
|--------------------------|----------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|------|-------|------|------|--------|------|--------|
| | | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | Total |
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) | (6) | (7) | (8) | (9) | (10) | (11) | (12) | (13) | (14) | (15) |
| M.E. (Chemical) [PT] | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | - | - | 2 | - | 2 |
| M.Tech [Industrial | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Biotech.][PT] | | | | | | | | | | | | • | | _ |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | - | - | 2 2 | - | 2 3 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | 1 | - | - | 2 | 1 | 3 |
| M.Tech [Food | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Processing][PT] | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | 2 | - | - | - | 4 | - | 4 |
| D.Pharm | 2 | | | 6 | E | 6 | 6 | 10 | C | 10 | 0 | 22 | 20 | 00 |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 6 | 5 | 6 | 6 | 10 | 8 | 10 | 9 | 32 | 28 | 60 |
| 2 nd Year | | 2 | - | 4 | 5 | 7 | 5 | 12 | 6 | 9 | 10 | 34 | 26 | 60 |
| 3.Pharm | 4 | | | _ | | _ | | | | 4 - | | | 4.0 | - |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 7 | 4 | 8 | 4 | 14 | 4 | 15 | 4 | 44 | 16 | 60 |
| 2 nd Year | | 1 | - | 5 | 5 | 10 | 2 | 9 | 9 | 10 | 9 | 35 | 25 | 60 |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | 11 | - | 9 | 3 | 7 | 11 | 12 | 7 | 39 | 21 | 60 |
| 4 th Year | | - | - | 3 | 8 | 1 | 11 | 9 | 9 | 19 | - | 32 | 28 | 60 |
| M.Pharm (Industrial | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Pharmacy) | | | | _ | | _ | _ | _ | | _ | _ | | _ | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 2 | 1 | 3 | 1 | 4 | 1 | 4 | 2 | 13 | 5 | 18 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 3 | - | 3 | 1 | 3 | 2 | 1 | 5 | 10 | 8 | 18 |
| M.Pharm (Pharmacy | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Practice) | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 1 | - | 2 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 5 | 3 | 8 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | 2 | 1 | 1 | 2 | - | 5 | 3 | 8 |
| M.Pharm (Quality | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Assurance) | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | - | 1 | 2 | - | 2 | 1 | 2 | - | 6 | 2 | 8 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | 1 | 3 | - | 1 | 1 | 6 | 2 | 8 |
| M.Pharm[Pharmacology] | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | 1 | 4 | - | 5 | 1 | 6 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | 3 | 1 | 5 | 1 | 6 |
| M.Pharm (PharmChem.) | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | - | - | 2 | 3 | 1 | 1 | 2 | 1 | 5 | 5 | 10 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| Faculty Total | | 23 | 3 | 738 | 185 | 764 | 267 | 1086 | 3 446 | 927 | 321 | 3538 | 1222 | 4760 |
| Engineering & Tech. | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| FACULTY OF EDUCATION | ON | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| M.Sc Appl. Psychology | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 3 | 2 | - | - | 4 | 1 | 1 | 3 | 8 | 6 | 14 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 1 | 2 | 4 | 1 | - | 2 | - | 2 | 5 | 7 | 12 |
| M.Sc Clinical Psychology | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | _ | _ | 2 | 3 | _ | 1 | 2 | 3 | 1 | 1 | 5 | 8 | 13 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 1 | 2 | 1 | 1 | 7 | 5 | 2 | 1 | 11 | 9 | 20 |
| 3 rd Year | | | | 3 | 3 | _ | 2 | 5 | 1 | _ | 2 | 8 | 8 | 16 |

| Name of the Programme | Duration | S | т | S | С | M | ВС | В | С | O | С | То | tal | Grand |
|---|----------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|---------|-----|---------|--------|------|--------|-----------|--------|
| | | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | Total |
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) | (6) | (7) | (8) | (9) | (10) | (11) | (12) | (13) | (14) | (15) |
| B.Ed | 1 | 2 | 1 | 30 | 24 | 40 | 20 | 60 | 30 | 53 | 40 | 185 | 115 | 300 |
| M.Ed | 1 | - | - | 5 | 3 | 5 | 3 | 8 | 4 | 3 | 9 | 21 | 19 | 40 |
| B.P.E | 3 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Yea | | - | - | 40 | 17 | 40 | 20 | 55 | 35 | 70 | 23 | 205 | 95 | 300 |
| 2 nd Yea | | - | - | 50 | 7 | 35 | 25 | 60 | 30 | 75 | 18 | 220 | 80 | 300 |
| 3 rd Yea | | - | - | 48 | 9 | 34 | 26 | 62 | 28 | 72 | 21 | 216 | 84 | 300 |
| B.PEd | 1 | 2 | - | 20 | 16 | 25 | 15 | 43 | 17 | 50 | 12 | 140 | 60 | 200 |
| M.PEd | 2 | | | _ | _ | _ | _ | | _ | | _ | | | |
| 1 st Yea | | - | - | 6 | 3 | 7 | 3 | 10 | 5 | 10 | 6 | 33 | 17 | 50 |
| 2 nd Yea | r | - | - | 5 | 4 | 5 | 5 | 8 | 7 | 9 | 7 | 27 | 23 | 50 |
| Total in Faculty of Edu. | | 4 | 1 | 214 | 95 | 196 | 122 | 324 | 168 | 346 | 145 | 1084 | 531 | 1615 |
| FACULTY OF FINE ARTS | ; | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Isaikalaimani/ | 4 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Natiyakalaimani | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Yea | r | - | - | 15 | 3 | 5 | - | 4 | 1 | 1 | - | 25 | 4 | 29 |
| 2 nd Yea | r | - | - | 18 | 3 | 9 | 5 | - | 2 | - | 1 | 27 | 11 | 38 |
| 3 rd Yea | r | - | - | 19 | 2 | 3 | - | 5 | - | - | - | 27 | 2 | 29 |
| 4 th Yea | r | - | - | 19 | 2 | 7 | 7 | 9 | 2 | 2 | 1 | 37 | 12 | 49 |
| Isaikalaimani | 4 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Yea | | - | - | 4 | - | 5 | - | - | - | - | - | 9 | - | 9 |
| 2 nd Yea | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| 3 rd Yea | r | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| Isaichelvamani | 4 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Yea | | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | 1 |
| 2 nd Yea | | - | - | 1 | - | 2 | 1 | - | - | - | - | 3 | 1 | 4 |
| B.Music | 3 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Yea | | - | - | 2 | 1 | 1 | - | 1 | 1 | 1 | 2 | 5 | 4 | 9 |
| 2 nd Yea | | - | - | 3 | 1 | - | 1 | - | 3 | - | - | 3 | 5 | 8 |
| 3 rd Yea | | - | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | 3 | - | 4 | 2 | 7 | 9 |
| B.A Dance | 2 | | | _ | | | | | | | | _ | | _ |
| 1 st Yea | | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | - | 1 | 1 | - | 3 | 1 | 4 |
| 2 nd Yea | _ | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | - | 2 | - | 4 | 4 |
| M.Music | 2 | | | | | | | | | 4 | _ | 1 | 2 | _ |
| 1 st Yea 2 nd Yea | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - 1 | 1 2 | 2 | 1 2 | 2 1 | 3 3 |
| T.T.C | | - | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | - | _ | - | - | 2 | 2 |
| | 1 1 | - | - | - | 1 | - | 2 | - | 3 | - | - | - | 6 | 6 |
| Nattuvangakalaimani Total in Faculty of Fine | - | - | - | 82 | 14 | 34 | ∠ 17 | 21 | ა 19 | 8 | 12 | 145 | 62 | 207 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| FACULTY OF AGRICUL | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| B.Sc[Ag.]. | 4 | _ | | | _ | | | | _ | _ | | | | |
| 1 st Yea | | 1 | - | 77 | 9 | 18 | - | 17 | 2 | 7 | - | 120 | 11 | 131 |
| 2 nd Yea | | 2 | - | 27 | 16 | 31 | 6 | 27 | 4 | 2 | - | 89 | 26 | 115 |
| 3 rd Year | | 1 | - | . • | 14 | 29 | 4 | 22 | 10 | - | - | 100 | 28 | 128 |
| 4 th Yea | r | - | - | 73 | 21 | 18 | 12 | 22 | 8 | 1 | 1 | 114 | 42 | 156 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| Name of the Programme | Duration | S | Т | S | С | M | ВС | В | С | C | С | To | tal | Grand |
|---------------------------------|----------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|------|------|------|------|------|-------|
| | | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | Total |
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) | (6) | (7) | (8) | (9) | (10) | (11) | (12) | (13) | (14) | (15) |
| B.Sc[Hort.]. | 4 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | _ | _ | 2 | 3 | 1 | _ | 1 | _ | _ | _ | 4 | 3 | 7 |
| 2 nd Year | | _ | _ | 5 | 3 | | _ | - | _ | _ | _ | 5 | 3 | 8 |
| 3 rd Year | | _ | _ | 3 | 4 | 1 | _ | 1 | 1 | _ | _ | 5 | 5 | 10 |
| 4 th Year | | _ | _ | 4 | 3 | 2 | 1 | 2 | - | _ | _ | 8 | 4 | 12 |
| M.Sc[Hort.] | 2 | | | - | | _ | • | _ | | | | | • | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 9 | 3 | 1 | 1 | 2 | 1 | - | _ | 12 | 5 | 17 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 4 | 5 | 1 | 2 | 4 | 2 | - | 2 | 9 | 11 | 20 |
| M.Sc[Entomology] | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 4 | 2 | 2 | - | - | - | - | - | 6 | 2 | 8 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 2 | - | - | 4 | 3 | 2 | - | - | 5 | 6 | 11 |
| M.Sc[Agrl. Ext.] | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 3 | 1 | 1 | - | 1 | 1 | - | - | 5 | 2 | 7 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | 2 | - | - | 1 | 2 | - | - | 1 | 4 | 5 |
| M.Sc[Microbiology] | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 1 | 2 | - | 2 | - | 2 | - | 1 | 1 | 7 | 8 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | 3 | 1 | 1 | - | - | - | - | 1 | 4 | 5 |
| M.Sc[Agronomy] | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 2 | 2 | 3 | 2 | 1 | 1 | - | - | 6 | 5 | 11 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 2 | 2 | 3 | 1 | 4 | - | - | - | 9 | 3 | 12 |
| M.Sc[Gen. & Plant Bre.] | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 4 | - | 4 | - | 2 | 2 | 2 | - | 12 | 2 | 14 |
| 2 nd Year | | 1 | - | 2 | - | 3 | 2 | 3 | 2 | 4 | 2 | 13 | 6 | 19 |
| M.Sc[Plant Pathology] | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 2 | 2 | - | 1 | 1 | 4 | - | - | 3 | 7 | 10 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 2 | 6 | 3 | 1 | - | 2 | - | 1 | 5 | 10 | 15 |
| M.Sc[Soil Sci.] | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 2 | 1 | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | 2 | 2 | 4 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 2 | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 3 | - | 3 |
| M.Sc[Microbial. biotech.] | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 2 | - | 2 | - | - | - | - | - | 4 | - | 4 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 1 | 1 | - | 2 | 1 | - | - | - | 2 | 3 | 5 |
| M.Sc[Agrl. Econo.] | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 2 | 1 | - | - | 2 | - | - | - | 4 | 1 | 5 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | 1 | 1 | - | 2 | - | - | - | 3 | 1 | 4 |
| Total in Faculty of Agriculture | | 5 | - | 285 | 107 | 126 | 43 | 119 | 46 | 16 | 7 | 551 | 203 | 754 |
| FACULTY OF MEDICINE | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MBBS | 4 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st year | | - | - | 16 | 10 | 22 | 5 | 50 | 35 | 10 | 2 | 98 | 52 | 150 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 15 | 10 | 45 | 33 | 20 | 15 | 8 | 4 | 88 | 62 | 150 |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | 18 | 9 | 20 | 6 | 51 | 30 | 13 | 3 | 102 | 48 | 150 |
| 4 th Year | | - | - | 13 | 9 | 13 | 10 | 56 | 41 | 5 | 3 | 87 | 63 | 150 |
| M.D General Medicine | 3 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | 6 | - | 5 | - | 12 | - | 12 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | 7 | - | 3 | - | 2 | - | 12 | - | 12 |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | - | - | 5 | - | 4 | - | 3 | - | 12 | - | 12 |

| Name of the Prog | , | _ 4.4101 | | | | <u></u> | | BC | | <u> </u> | | C | | tal | |
|------------------|----------------------|----------|-----|-----|-----|---------|-----|-----|-----|----------|------|--------|------|------|--|
| | | | M | | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | |
| (1) | | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) | (6) | (7) | (8) | (9) | (10) | (11) | (12) | (13) | (14) | |
| Peadiatrics | | 3 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 1 st Year | | - | - | 2 | - | 1 | 1 | - | - | 1 | 1 | 4 | 2 | |
| | 2 nd Year | | - | - | 1 | - | 2 | - | - | - | 3 | - | 6 | - | |
| | 3 rd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | 5 | - | 1 | - | 6 | - | |
| Anathesia | | 3 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 1 st Year | | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | 1 | 5 | _ | _ | _ | 5 | 1 | |
| | 2 nd Year | | _ | _ | _ | _ | 3 | _ | 3 | _ | _ | _ | 6 | _ | |
| | 3 rd Year | | _ | _ | _ | _ | 1 | _ | 4 | _ | 1 | _ | 6 | _ | |
| Obsterics &Gyno | | 3 | | | | | • | | 7 | | • | | O | | |
| | 1 st Year | | | | | 1 | | 1 | | 2 | | 1 | | 6 | |
| | | | - | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | 3 | - | 1 | - | 6 | |
| • | 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | 1 | - | 4 | - | 1 | - | - | - | 6 | |
| | 3 rd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 5 | - | 1 | - | 6 | |
| M.S General Sur | | 3 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 1 st Year | | - | - | 1 | - | 3 | - | 6 | - | 2 | - | 12 | - | |
| | 2 nd Year | | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | 8 | - | 2 | - | 12 | - | |
| | 3 rd Year | | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | 8 | - | 2 | 1 | 11 | 1 | |
| Opthalmology | | 3 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 1 st Year | | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | 1 | _ | _ | 1 | 1 | 1 | |
| | 2 nd Year | | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | 1 | - | 1 | _ | _ | - | 2 | |
| | 3 rd Year | | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | Ċ | 1 | | 1 | _ | 2 | - | |
| ENT | J i cai | 3 | | | | | | | ' | | ' | | 2 | | |
| | 1 st Year | | | | | | 4 | | | | 4 | | 2 | | |
| | | | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 1 | - | 2 | - | |
| | 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | 2 | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | - | |
| | 3 rd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 1 | - | - | 1 | 1 | |
| Orthopadics | | 3 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 1st Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | 4 | - | 2 | - | 6 | - | |
| : | 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | 4 | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | 6 | - | |
| | 3 rd Year | | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | 2 | - | 3 | - | 6 | - | |
| M.D Anatomy | | 3 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 1 st Year | | _ | _ | _ | 1 | _ | 1 | _ | 3 | _ | 1 | _ | 6 | |
| | 2 nd Year | | _ | _ | _ | Ċ | _ | Ċ | _ | - | _ | | _ | - | |
| | 3 rd Year | | | | | 1 | | | | | | | | 1 | |
| Physiology | S I Cai | 3 | - | - | - | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | ' | |
| | 1 St 1/ | | | | | | | | 2 | | | | 0 | | |
| | 1 st Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | - | - | - | 2 | - | |
| | 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | |
| | 3 rd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 1 | - | |
| Biochemistry | | 3 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 1 st Year | | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | 1 | 1 | |
| | 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | |
| | 3 rd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | |
| Pathology | | 3 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 1 st Year | | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | 1 | _ | 1 | _ | 2 | _ | |
| | 2 nd Year | | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | 2 | - | _ | | _ | _ | 2 | |
| | 3 rd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | _ | - | _ | 1 | - 1 | 1 | 1 | |
| | o rear | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | ı | ı | I | ı | |
| Microbiology | 4 St 3 4 | 3 | | | | | | _ | _ | | | | _ | ^ | |
| | 1 st Year | | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 1 | 1 | - | - | 1 | 2 | |
| : | 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | 2 | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | - | |
| | 3 rd Year | | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | 2 | - | - | - | 3 | - | |

| Name of the Programme | Duration | S | T | S | C | M | ВС | В | С | O | C | To | tal | Grand |
|-----------------------|----------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|--------|------|------|------|------|------|-------|
| | | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | Total |
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) | (6) | (7) | (8) | (9) | (10) | (11) | (12) | (13) | (14) | (15) |
| Pharmacology | 3 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | - | - | 1 | 1 | 1 | - | - | - | 2 | 1 | 3 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | 1 |
| Community Medicine | 3 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | _ | - | _ | _ | 1 | - | _ | 1 | - | 1 | 1 | 2 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | - | 2 |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 1 | - | 2 | - | 2 |
| Radio diagonsis | 3 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 St Year | | - | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | - | 4 | _ | 4 | _ | 4 |
| 2 nd Year | | _ | _ | _ | _ | 3 | _ | _ | _ | 1 | _ | 4 | _ | 4 |
| 3 rd Year | | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | 3 | _ | 1 | _ | 4 | _ | 4 |
| Dermatology, Lebrosy | 3 | | | | | | | | | - | | • | | _ |
| 1 st Year | Ū | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | 1 | _ | _ | _ | 1 | _ | 2 | 2 |
| 2 nd Year | | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | | _ | 1 | _ | 1 | _ | 2 | 2 |
| 3 rd Year | | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | 1 | 1 | | _ | | 1 | 1 | 2 |
| PMR | 3 | | | | | | ' | ' | | | | ' | ' | _ |
| 1 st Year | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | _ | _ | - | 1 | _ | - | - | 1 | _ | 1 |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | - | _ | _ | - | ı | _ | - | - | ı | _ | |
| PG DIPLOMA | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| DCH DIPLOWA | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | 2 | | | | | | | 2 | | 1 | | 2 | | 2 |
| | | - | - | - | - | - | - | 2 2 | 2 | 1 | - | 3 | - | 3 |
| 2 nd Year | 0 | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | 2 | 2 | 1 | - | 4 | 2 | 6 |
| DA | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | • | | • |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | 4 | - | 1 | - | 6 | - | 6 |
| 2 nd Year | _ | - | - | - | - | - | - | 3 | - | 3 | - | 6 | - | 6 |
| DGO | 2 | | | | | | | | _ | | | | _ | _ |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 3 | - | - | - | 3 | 3 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | 4 | - | 7 | - | 1 | - | 12 | 12 |
| D.Ortho | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | - | - | 2 | - | - | - | 1 | - | 3 | - | 3 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | 5 | - | - | - | 1 | - | 6 | - | 6 |
| D.O | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 1 | 1 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | - | 1 | 3 | 1 | 4 |
| DLO | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | 1 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | 4 | - | - | - | 4 | - | 4 |
| DMRD | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | 1 | 1 | - | 3 | 1 | 4 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | 1 | 1 | - | 3 | 1 | 4 |
| DDVL | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 1 | 1 | 2 |
| 2 nd Year | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | | 1 | 1 |

| Name of the Programme | Duration | S | T | S | С | М | ВС | В | С | C | С | To | tal | Grand |
|--------------------------------|----------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|------|------|------|------|------|-------|
| | | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | Total |
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) | (6) | (7) | (8) | (9) | (10) | (11) | (12) | (13) | (14) | (15) |
| ВОТ | 4 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | - | 1 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 1 | - | - | 2 | 3 | 5 |
| 4 th Year | | - | - | - | 1 | 2 | 2 | - | - | 1 | 1 | 3 | 4 | 7 |
| BPT | 4 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st year | r | - | - | 6 | 4 | 5 | 3 | 2 | 7 | 2 | 1 | 15 | 15 | 30 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 10 | 9 | 13 | 7 | 13 | 15 | 1 | 3 | 37 | 34 | 71 |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | 13 | 12 | 6 | 13 | 10 | 13 | 3 | - | 32 | 38 | 70 |
| 4 th Year | | - | - | 5 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 9 | 10 | 2 | 2 | 25 | 30 | 55 |
| MPT Orthopaedic | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Conditions | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st year | | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | - | 2 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | - | - | 2 | - | 2 |
| MPT Neurological | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| conditions | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st year | | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | 2 | - | - | - | 3 | - | 3 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | 1 | 1 | 1 | - | - | - | 2 | 1 | 3 |
| MPT Cardio Respiratory | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 1 | - | - | 1 | 1 | 2 |
| MPT Paedeatric | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Condition | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| 2 nd Year | r | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 2 |
| MPT Sports | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Physiotherapy | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st year | | - | - | 2 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | - | 2 |
| 2 nd Year | r | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| B.Sc[Nursing] | 4 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st year | r | - | - | - | 19 | - | 20 | - | 30 | - | 31 | - | 100 | 100 |
| 2 nd Year | r | - | - | - | 19 | - | 20 | - | 30 | - | 31 | - | 100 | 100 |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | - | 19 | - | 20 | - | 30 | - | 31 | - | 100 | 100 |
| 4 th Year | r | - | - | - | 19 | - | 20 | - | 30 | - | 31 | - | 100 | 100 |
| M.Sc[Nur.] Medical Surgical | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | r | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 6 | - | 6 | 6 |
| 2 nd Year | r | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | 2 |
| M.Sc[Nur.] Child Health | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 4 | - | 4 | 4 |
| 2 nd Year | r | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 1 | 1 |
| M.Sc[Nur.] Martnity Nursing | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | r | - | - | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | - | - | 4 | - | 4 | 4 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | 1 | _ | _ | _ | 1 | 1 |
| | | | | | | | | | • | | | | • | - |

| Name of the Programme | Duration | S | Т | S | С | M | ВС | В | С | С | С | To | tal | Grand |
|--------------------------|----------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|------|------|------|------|------|-------|
| | | M | F | M | F | М | F | M | F | M | F | M | F | Total |
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) | (6) | (7) | (8) | (9) | (10) | (11) | (12) | (13) | (14) | (15) |
| M.Sc[Nur.] Community | 2 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Nursing | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Yea | | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | - | 2 | 2 |
| 2 nd Yea | r | - | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | 2 |
| Total in Faculty of Me | edicine | - | - | 109 | 154 | 192 | 194 | 312 | 323 | 98 | 172 | 711 | 843 | 1554 |
| FACULTY OF DENTISTE | RY | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Yea | r | _ | _ | 8 | 13 | 6 | 16 | 20 | 31 | 3 | 3 | 37 | 63 | 100 |
| 2 nd Year | | _ | _ | 13 | 13 | 22 | 35 | 8 | 24 | 2 | 6 | 45 | 78 | 123 |
| 3 rd Year | | 1 | _ | 8 | 17 | 15 | 17 | 34 | 31 | 4 | 7 | 62 | 72 | 134 |
| 4 th Year | | 1 | _ | 3 | 15 | 13 | 8 | 17 | 35 | 1 | 6 | 35 | 64 | 99 |
| MDS Oral Surgery | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Yea | r | _ | - | 1 | - | _ | _ | _ | _ | 1 | _ | 2 | _ | 2 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | _ | - | 1 | _ | - | - | 1 | _ | 2 | _ | 2 |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 2 | - | 2 |
| MDS Periodontia | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Yea | r | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | 3 | - | 3 |
| 2 nd Yea | r | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 1 | 1 | - | 1 | 2 | 3 |
| 3 rd Year | r | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | 2 | 1 | 3 |
| MDS Pediotontia | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Yea | | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | - | - | 2 | - | 2 |
| 2 nd Yea | | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 2 | - | 2 |
| 3 rd Year | r | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | 2 | - | 2 |
| MDS Orthodontia | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Yea | | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | 2 | - | 2 |
| 2 nd Yea | | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | 1 | 2 |
| 3 rd Year | r | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | - | - | 2 | - | 2 |
| MDS Prothodontia | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 st Year | | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 2 | 2 |
| 2 nd Year | | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | 1 | 1 | 2 |
| 3 rd Year | | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 1 | - | 2 | - | 2 |
| Total in Faculty of Dent | istry | 3 | - | 35 | 61 | 61 | 77 | 87 | 124 | 19 | 22 | 205 | 284 | 489 |

APPENDIX – 3

DIRECTORATE OF DISTANCE EDUCATION

The programme wise strength of students for the year 2005-06

| Course | Name of the Programme | No. of Student Admitted |
|--------|---|-------------------------------|
| 003 | B.A. History | 2738 |
| 004 | B.A. Sociology | 1103 |
| 006 | B.A. Economics | 574 |
| 007 | B.A. English | 3030 |
| 800 | B.Lit., (Tamil) | 7770 |
| 009 | B.Com. | 4279 |
| 010 | B.Sc. Mathematics | 1836 |
| 011 | B.B.A. | 2104 |
| 012 | M.A. Tamil | 3904 |
| 013 | M.A. English | 3417 |
| 014 | M.A. History | 1883 |
| 015 | M.A. Economics | 1168 |
| 017 | M.A. Sociology | 899 |
| 018 | M.Sc. Mathematics | 2149 |
| 019 | M.Sc. Physics | 433 |
| 020 | M.Sc. Chemistry | 560 |
| 021 | M.Sc. Zoology | 490 |
| 022 | M.Sc. Botany | 359 |
| 023 | M.Com. | 2780 |
| 024 | B.A.L. | 129 |
| 025 | B.G.L. | 226 |
| 027 | Dip. in Labour Laws with Adminstrative Law | 280 |
| 028 | Dip. in Law of Taxation | 70 |
| 032 | Dip. in Production Management | 65 |
| 033 | P.G.Dip. in Materials Management | 601 |
| 034 | P.G.Dip. in Business Administration | 344 |
| 035 | P.G.Dip. in Personnel Management & Indust. Relat. | 558 |

| Course code | Name of the Programme | No. of Student Admitted |
|----------------|--|-------------------------------|
| 036 | P.G.Dip. in Marketing Mangement | 173 |
| 037 | P.G.Dip. in Financial Management | 218 |
| 038 | P.G.Dip. in Tourism Management | 55 |
| 039 | P.G.Dip. in Advertising | 42 |
| 040 | P.G.Dip. in Public Relations | 130 |
| 041 | Foundation Programme Year | 87 |
| 042 | Foundation Programme II Year | 65 |
| 043 | Dip. in Concrete Technology & Design | 48 |
| 044 | Dip. in Construction Management | 86 |
| 045 | Dip. in Chemical Process Instrum. & Control | 60 |
| 048 | P.G.Dip. in Co-operative Management | 73 |
| 051 | Dip. in Industrial Safety | 815 |
| 052 | Certificate Programme in Automobile Technology | 164 |
| 053 | Certificate Programme in Offset Machine Printing | 66 |
| 055 | B.L.I.S. | 763 |
| 056 | M.L.I.S. | 675 |
| 062 | Dip. in Industrial Pollution & Control | 70 |
| 063 | Certificate Course in Office Management | 109 |
| 065 | Dip. in Industrial Hygiene | 67 |
| 066 | Master of Business Administration (MBA) | 990 |
| 067 | B.A. Tamil | 2264 |
| 069 | P.G.Dip. in Guidence and Counselling | 267 |
| 070 | M.A. Population Studies | 37 |
| 072 | P.G.Dip. in Design & Construction of Con. Stru. | 52 |
| 077 | P.G. Dip. in Ground Water Exploration | 4 |
| 078 | P.G.Dip. in Petroleum Exploration | 65 |
| 079 | Certificate Programme in Library and Information Science | 628 |
| 085 | B.A. History | 2803 |
| 087 | B.A. Sociology | 1470 |
| 088 | B.A. Economics | 504 |

| Course code | Name of the Programme | No. of Student Admitted |
|----------------|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------|
| 089 | B.Com. | 1276 |
| 090 | B.Sc. Mathematics | 147 |
| 092 | B.Lit. | 956 |
| 093 | B.A. Political Science | 455 |
| 094 | B.A. English | 734 |
| 095 | B.A. Tamil | 523 |
| 096 | B.A. Population Studies | 96 |
| 098 | Dip. in Saiva Siddhantha | 55 |
| 101 | B.B.A | 1246 |
| 102 | B.M.M. | 468 |
| 104 | B.C.A. | 677 |
| 105 | B.Com. C A | 355 |
| 106 | B.B.A. C.A. | 366 |
| 107 | B.Sc. Psychology | 371 |
| 111 | Dip.in Horticultural & Nursery Mgt. | 24 |
| 113 | Dip.in Biopesticides Technology & | 28 |
| 118 | M.A. Public Administration | 440 |
| 119 | M.Com Co-Operative Management | 384 |
| 120 | B.Sc Computer Science | 353 |
| 121 | B.Sc Applied Chemistry | 115 |
| 122 | B.Sc Electronic Science | 238 |
| 125 | B.M.M. | 456 |
| 126 | M.Com. – B & I M | 770 |
| 127 | M.H.R.M. | 1412 |
| 128 | M.F.M. | 511 |
| 129 | M.M.M. | 220 |
| 130 | M.A. Linguistics | 137 |
| 132 | PGD. Sociology of Health | 11 |
| 134 | Dip. in Agricultural Market | 15 |
| 135 | P.G.D. Hospital Management | 360 |

| Course code | Name of the Programme | No. of Student Admitted |
|----------------|--|-------------------------------|
| 136 | P.G. Diploma in Computer Applications | 765 |
| 137 | B.C.A. | 885 |
| 138 | M.C.A. | 341 |
| 139 | M.Sc. (I.T) | 554 |
| 140 | B.A. Population Studies | 50 |
| 141 | B.Com with Computer Applications | 894 |
| 142 | B.Sc. Mathematics with Computer Applications | 261 |
| 143 | B.B.A. with Computer Applications | 526 |
| 144 | P.G.D. Marine Environmental Pollution & Management | 3 |
| 145 | P.G.D. Marine Microbial Technology | 6 |
| 146 | P.G.D. Marine Aquaculture & Management | 4 |
| 148 | B.A. Political Science | 315 |
| 149 | Dip. In Maintenance Engineering & Management | 81 |
| 151 | M.Sc. Soft. Engg. | 89 |
| 152 | M.Com. Computer Applications | 298 |
| 153 | M.Sc. Bio. Info. | 113 |
| 154 | M.Sc. App. Psy. | 943 |
| 155 | M.Sc. Computer Science | 437 |
| 156 | M.C.A. (Lateral) | 461 |
| 157 | M.Sc. Computer Science (Lateral) | 145 |
| 158 | M.Sc. Electronic Science | 94 |
| 159 | M.A. Political Science | 239 |
| 160 | B.Sc. Psychology | 810 |
| 162 | Diploma in Petroleum Refining Eng. | 98 |
| 163 | Diploma in Industrial Bio-Tech | 82 |
| 164 | Certificate Programme in Soil Ecology Earthworm | 14 |
| 165 | Certificate programme in ECG Operations | 11 |
| 166 | Diploma in Accounting & Finance | 40 |
| 170 | B.Sc., Information Technology | 233 |
| 171 | B.Sc., Visual Communication | 99 |

| Course code | Name of the Programme | No. of Student Admitted |
|----------------|---|-------------------------------|
| 172 | B.C.A. (Lateral-II) | 164 |
| 173 | B.Sc. Information Technology (Lateral-II) | 35 |
| 174 | B.Sc. Computer Science (Lateral-II) | 40 |
| 175 | B.Sc. Visual Communication (Lateral-II) | 22 |
| 176 | M.Sc. Information Technology (lateral) | 67 |
| 177 | M.Sc. Software Engineering (lateral) | 20 |
| 178 | M.B.A. E-Business | 625 |
| 179 | M.B.A. International Business | 1013 |
| 180 | B.A. Public Administration | 648 |
| 181 | B.A. Business Economics | 161 |
| 182 | Bachelor of Business Studies | 42 |
| 183 | B.Com., International Business | 92 |
| 184 | B.Com., Accounting and Finance | 1407 |
| 185 | B.B.L. | 109 |
| 186 | M.A. History & Heritage Management | 28 |
| 187 | M.A. History & Tourism Management | 166 |
| 188 | M.A. International Relations | 94 |
| 189 | M.A. Police Administration | 324 |
| 190 | M.A. Business Economics | 155 |
| 191 | M.A. Environmental Economics | 39 |
| 192 | M.A. Translation Studies | 19 |
| 193 | M.Com. Accounting and Finance | 760 |
| 194 | M.Com. Education Management | 121 |
| 195 | M.Sc. Geo-Informatics | 52 |
| 196 | P.G. Diploma in Software Based Statistical Analysis | 44 |
| 197 | P.G. Diploma in Actuarial Statistics | 31 |
| 198 | P.G. Diploma in Entrepreneurship | 13 |
| 199 | Diploma in Energy Engineering | 13 |
| 200 | CYP-HRD Diploma in Youth in Development Work | 96 |
| 258 | LL.M. | 373 |

| Course | Name of the Programme | No. of Student Admitted |
|--------|---|-------------------------------|
| 266 | B.F.T.T. in Cinematography | 1 |
| 268 | Certificate in Special Effects & Animation | 1 |
| 270 | Diploma in Computer Applications | 115 |
| 290 | P.G.Diploma in Library Automation (CADD) & Networking | 113 |
| 291 | P.G.Diploma in Software Market (CADD) & Networking | 21 |
| 292 | P.G.Diploma in Computer Aided | 19 |
| 302 | B.A. Sociology and B.Sc. Computer Science | 1 |
| 303 | B.A. Sociology and B.Sc. Information Technology | 1 |
| 304 | B.A. Sociology and B.Sc. Visual Communication | 1 |
| 305 | B.A. Economics and B.Sc. Computer Science | 1 |
| 306 | B.A. Economics and B.Sc. Information Technology | 1 |
| 308 | B.Com. and B.Sc. Computer Science | 1 |
| 309 | B.Com. and B.Sc. Information Technology | 2 |
| 310 | B.Com. and B.Sc. Visual Communication | 5 |
| 311 | B.B.A. and B.Sc. Computer Science | 6 |
| 312 | B.B.A. and B.Sc. Information Technology | 8 |
| 313 | B.B.A. and B.Sc. Visual Communication | 6 |
| 314 | B.Sc. Psychology and B.Sc. Computer Science | 1 |
| 315 | B.Sc. Psychology and B.Sc. Information Technology | 3 |
| 316 | B.Sc. Psychology and B.Sc. Visual Communication | 3 |
| 317 | B.Sc. Mathematics and B.Sc. Computer Science | 3 |
| 318 | B.Sc. Mathematics and B.Sc. Information Technology | 1 |
| 319 | B.Sc. Mathematics and B.Sc. Visual Communication | 3 |
| 320 | B.Sc. Electronic Science and B.Sc. Computer Science | 2 |
| 321 | B.Sc. Electronic Science and B.Sc. Information Technology | 1 |
| 322 | B.Sc. Electronic Science and B.Sc. Visual Communication | 1 |
| 325 | B.Sc. Applied Chemistry and B.Sc. Visual Communication | 2 |
| 326 | B.Sc. Computer Science and B.Sc. Visual Communication | 8 |
| 327 | B.Sc. Info. Technology and B.Sc. Visual Communication | 7 |
| 329 | B.Sc. Visual Communication and B.Sc. Info. Technology | 3 |

| Course code | Name of the Programme | No. of Student Admitted |
|----------------|---|-------------------------------|
| 350 | M.B.A. (Tamil Medium) | 172 |
| 351 | B.Sc. Fashion Design | 1099 |
| 352 | B.Sc. Textile Design | 114 |
| 353 | B.Sc. Interior Design | 407 |
| 354 | Advanced Diploma in Fashion Design | 785 |
| 355 | Advanced Diploma in Textile Design | 92 |
| 356 | Advance Diploma in Interior Design | 290 |
| 357 | Diploma in Fashion Design | 897 |
| 358 | Diploma in Textile Design | 105 |
| 359 | Diploma in Interior Design | 405 |
| 360 | Diploma in Quality Management | 92 |
| 361 | Diploma in Welding Engineering & Technology | 45 |
| 362 | Diploma in Industrial Automation | 61 |
| 363 | Diploma in Drives and Control | 25 |
| 364 | Diploma in Embedded Systems and Applications | 49 |
| 365 | Diploma in Food Preservation Technology | 45 |
| 366 | Diploma in English Journalism | 22 |
| 367 | Diploma in Mass Communication | 46 |
| 368 | Diploma in Tamil Journalism | 17 |
| 369 | Diploma in Folklore | 4 |
| 370 | Diploma in Mining Engineering | 9 |
| 371 | B.Sc. Hotel Management and Tourism | 631 |
| 372 | P.G.Diploma in Hotel Management | 42 |
| 373 | Diploma in Hotel Management and Catering | 60 |
| 374 | Craft Programme – Front Office Management | 4 |
| 375 | Craft Programme – House Keeping | 5 |
| 376 | Craft Programme – Food and Beverages Production | 24 |
| 377 | Craft Programme – Food and Beverages Service | 4 |
| 378 | Diploma in Food and Nutrition | 40 |
| 379 | Diploma in Design of Foundation System | 6 |

| Course code | Name of the Programme | No. of Student Admitted |
|----------------|--|-------------------------------|
| 380 | Diploma in Damage Assessment, Repair & Re | 10 |
| 381 | P.G.Diploma in Dairy Technology | 39 |
| 382 | P.G.Diploma in Plant Protection | 6 |
| 383 | Diploma in Poultry Management | 9 |
| 384 | P.G.Diploma in English Language Teaching | 174 |
| 385 | P.G.Diploma in Foreign Trade | 119 |
| 386 | P.G.Diploma in NGO Management | 110 |
| 387 | P.G.Diploma in Criminology and Forensic Science | 179 |
| 388 | P.G.Diploma in Electronics & Instrumentation | 27 |
| 389 | P.G.Diploma in Natural Resources | 2 |
| 390 | P.G.Diploma in Natural Languages Processing | 4 |
| 391 | P.G.Diploma in Automobile Maintenance | 13 |
| 392 | P.G.Diploma in Automobile and Pollution Control | 4 |
| 393 | P.G.Diploma in Power Plant Instr. Control & Safety | 66 |
| 394 | P.G.Diploma in Electrical Safety & Safety Management | 60 |
| 395 | P.G.Diploma in Electrical Energy Mgt. & Energy Audit | 76 |
| 396 | P.G.Diploma in VLSI Design | 42 |
| 397 | P.G.Diploma in Quantity Surveying & Valuation | 131 |
| 398 | P.G.Diploma in Environmental Management | 52 |
| 399 | P.G.Diploma in Yoga | 448 |
| 400 | Diploma in Yoga | 194 |
| 401 | M.Phil English | 466 |
| 402 | M.Phil Economics | 161 |
| 403 | M.Phil History | 314 |
| 404 | M.Phil Political Science | 42 |
| 405 | M.Phil Public Administration. | 155 |
| 406 | M.Phil Population Studies | 36 |
| 407 | M.Phil Sociology | 213 |
| 408 | M.Phil Philosophy | 14 |
| 409 | M.Phil Commerce | 454 |

| Course code | Name of the Programme | No. of Student Admitted |
|----------------|--|-------------------------------|
| 410 | M.Phil Bussiness Administration. | 193 |
| 411 | M.Phil Library and Information Science | 241 |
| 421 | M.Phil Mathematics | 177 |
| 422 | M.Phil Statistics | 35 |
| 423 | M.Phil Applied Geology | 11 |
| 424 | M.Phil Physics | 187 |
| 425 | M.Phil Chemistry | 138 |
| 426 | M.Phil Bio-Chemistry | 60 |
| 427 | M.Phil Botany | 114 |
| 428 | M.Phil Zoology | 121 |
| 429 | M.Phil Micro Biology | 125 |
| 430 | M.Phil Marine Biology | 16 |
| 431 | M.Phil Computer science | 165 |
| 441 | M.Phil Tamil | 486 |
| 442 | M.Phil Linguistics | 12 |
| 446 | M.Phil Education | 159 |
| 447 | M.Phil Physical Edn. | 300 |
| 448 | M.Phil Psychology | 116 |
| 449 | M.Phil Police Administration | 1 |
| 461 | M.Sc. in Hotel Management | 185 |
| 462 | M.Sc. in Tourism | 35 |
| 481 | B.A. Police Administration | 173 |
| 482 | B.A. Social & Civic Studies | 6 |
| 501 | B.A.History and Heritage Management | 69 |
| 502 | B.A. Business Economics | 134 |
| 503 | B.Com. Accounting and Finance | 607 |
| 504 | B.A. Public Administration | 760 |
| 505 | B.A. English and Communication | 270 |
| 506 | B.A. Functional Tamil | 43 |
| 507 | B.Sc. Computer Science | 210 |

| Course code | | | | | |
|----------------|---|-----|--|--|--|
| 508 | B.Sc. Information Technology | 225 | | | |
| 509 | B.Sc. Visual Communication | 122 | | | |
| 510 | Diploma in Yoga | 160 | | | |
| 511 | B.Sc. Maths with Computer Applications | 58 | | | |
| 512 | B.A. Police Administration | 76 | | | |
| 513 | B.A. Social & Civic Studies | 3 | | | |
| 547 | P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Tobacco Control | 1 | | | |
| 549 | P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Maternity & Neontel Care | 26 | | | |
| 550 | P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Acupunture | 7 | | | |
| 551 | P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Public | 16 | | | |
| 552 | P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Medical Cosmetology | 27 | | | |
| 553 | P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Ultrasonagraphy | 76 | | | |
| 554 | P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Family Medicine | 7 | | | |
| 555 | P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Diabetology | 424 | | | |
| 556 | P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Medical Law & Ethics | 3 | | | |
| 557 | P.G.Diploma in Health Sci. in Accident & Emergency Care | 8 | | | |
| 558 | P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Ecocardiography | 13 | | | |
| 559 | P.G.Diploma in Promoting Rational Drug Use | 8 | | | |
| 560 | P.G.Diploma in Pharmacy Practice and Drug Store Mgmt. | 27 | | | |
| 561 | B.Sc. Fashion Design Lateral – II | 15 | | | |
| 562 | B.Sc. Textile Design Lateral - II | 1 | | | |
| 563 | B.Sc. Interior Design Lateral-II | 7 | | | |
| 564 | B.Sc. Fashion Design Lateral – III | 101 | | | |
| 565 | B.Sc. Textile Design Lateral – III | 10 | | | |
| 566 | B.Sc. Interior Design Lateral – III | 30 | | | |
| 573 | Advance Diploma in Fashion Design Lateral-II | 19 | | | |
| 574 | Advance Diploma in Textile Design Lateral-II | 9 | | | |
| 575 | Advance Diploma in Interior Design Lateral-II | 36 | | | |
| 601 | B.Sc. Electronic Science Lateral-II | 5 | | | |
| 602 | B.Sc. Applied Chemistry Lateral-II | 1 | | | |

| Course code | Name of the Programme | No. of Student Admitted |
|----------------|---|-------------------------------|
| 603 | B.A. History Lateral- II | 4 |
| 604 | B.A. Sociology Lateral- II | 3 |
| 606 | B.A. Economics Lateral – II | 4 |
| 607 | B.A. English Lateral – II | 11 |
| 609 | Bachelor of Commerce Lateral – II | 12 |
| 610 | B.Sc. Mathematics Lateral – II | 16 |
| 611 | Bachelor of Business Administration Lateral- II | 6 |
| 613 | M.A. English Lateral – II | 8 |
| 615 | M.A. Economics Lateral – II | 3 |
| 618 | M.Sc. Mathematics Lateral – II | 5 |
| 619 | M.Sc. Physics Lateral – II | 9 |
| 620 | M.Sc. Chemistry Lateral – II | 6 |
| 621 | M.Sc. Zoology Lateral - II | 3 |
| 622 | M.Sc. Botany Lateral – II | 6 |
| 623 | Master of Commerce Lateral – II | 3 |
| 630 | B.Sc. Statistics (Double Major) | 7 |
| 631 | B.Sc. Operations Research (Double Major) | 4 |
| 632 | B.Sc. Computer Science (Double Major) | 5 |
| 633 | B.A. History (Double Major) | 164 |
| 634 | B.A. Sociology (Double Major) | 14 |
| 635 | B.A. Political Science (Double Major) | 7 |
| 636 | B.A. Econimics (Double Major) | 27 |
| 637 | B.A. English (Double Major) | 471 |
| 638 | B.Sc. Information Technology (Double Major) | 6 |
| 639 | Bachelor of Commerce (Double Major) | 110 |
| 640 | B.Sc. Visual Communication (Double Major) | 4 |
| 641 | Bachelor of Business Administration (Double Major) | 31 |
| 648 | B.A. Political Science Lateral-II | 1 |
| 661 | B.Sc. Hotel Management & Tourism Lateral-II | 24 |
| 672 | Dip. in Hotel Management & Catering Technology Lateral-II | 64 |

| Course code | Name of the Programme | | No. of Student Admitted |
|----------------|---|-------|-------------------------------|
| 701 | B.Sc. Electronic Science Lateral-III | | 1 |
| 702 | B.Sc. Applied Chemistry Lateral-III | | 5 |
| 703 | B.A. History Lateral-III | | 4 |
| 704 | B.A. Sociology Lateral-III | | 1 |
| 706 | B.A. Economics Lateral – III | | 4 |
| 707 | B.A. English Lateral – III | | 5 |
| 709 | Bachelor of Commerce Lateral – III | | 9 |
| 710 | B.Sc. Mathematics Lateral – III | | 28 |
| 711 | Bachelor of Business Administration Lateral – III | | 4 |
| 712 | B.C.A. Lateral-III | | 2 |
| 714 | B.Sc. Computer Science Lateral-III | | 9 |
| 716 | M.C.A. Lateral-III | | 17 |
| 748 | B.A. Political Science Lateral – III | | 2 |
| 801 | B.Music - Vocal | | 14 |
| 803 | B.Music - Violin | | 2 |
| 804 | B.Music - Flute | | 2 |
| 805 | B.Music - Mridangam | | 3 |
| 806 | B.Dance | | 26 |
| 811 | Title of Isaikalaimani – Vocal | | 1 |
| 813 | Title of Isaikalaimani – Violin | | 1 |
| 814 | Title of Isaikalaimani – Mridangam | | 1 |
| 815 | Title of Nattiya Kalaimani | | 1 |
| 816 | Certificate Programme in Vocal | | 1 |
| 818 | Certificate Programme in Violin | | 6 |
| 819 | Certificate Programme in Dance | | 3 |
| | | Total | 102880 |

APPENDIX – 4
ENROLMENT OF STUDENTS IN VARIOUS FACULTIES – 2005

| Name of the | Sī | Г | s | С | MI | вс | В | С | 0 | С | То | tal | Grand |
|--------------------------------------|----|---|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|-----|------|------|-------|
| Faculty | M | F | M | F | М | F | M | F | M | F | М | F | Total |
| Faculty of Arts | 8 | 1 | 512 | 259 | 176 | 122 | 156 | 118 | 53 | 29 | 905 | 529 | 1434 |
| Faculty of Science | 5 | 4 | 726 | 367 | 311 | 284 | 320 | 301 | 198 | 127 | 1560 | 1083 | 2643 |
| Faculty of Indian Languages | 0 | 0 | 35 | 34 | 7 | 7 | 5 | 8 | 0 | 4 | 47 | 53 | 100 |
| Faculty of Engineering & Tech. | 23 | 3 | 738 | 185 | 764 | 267 | 1086 | 446 | 927 | 321 | 3538 | 1222 | 4760 |
| Faculty of Education | 4 | 1 | 214 | 95 | 196 | 122 | 324 | 168 | 346 | 145 | 1084 | 531 | 1615 |
| Faculty of Fine Arts | 0 | 0 | 82 | 14 | 34 | 17 | 21 | 19 | 8 | 12 | 145 | 62 | 207 |
| Faculty of Agriculture | 5 | 0 | 285 | 107 | 126 | 43 | 119 | 46 | 16 | 7 | 551 | 203 | 754 |
| Faculty of Medicine | 0 | 0 | 109 | 154 | 192 | 194 | 312 | 323 | 98 | 172 | 711 | 843 | 1554 |
| Faculty of Dentistry | 3 | 0 | 35 | 61 | 61 | 77 | 87 | 124 | 19 | 22 | 205 | 284 | 489 |
| Total | 48 | 9 | 2736 | 1276 | 1867 | 1133 | 2430 | 1553 | 1665 | 839 | 8746 | 4810 | 13556 |

APPENDIX – 5
STRENGTH OF STUDENTS IN VARIOUS HOSTELS – 2005

| Name of the Hostels | No. of Students |
|---|-----------------|
| 1 | 2 |
| Malligai Illam (EH-1) | 752 |
| Thendral Illam (EH-2) | 812 |
| Mullai Illam (EH-3) | 616 |
| Thamarai Illam (Ladies Hostel) | 2951 |
| Kurinji Illam (Agriculture Hostel) | 341 |
| Kayal Illam (Marine Biology Hostel) | 108 |
| Kumararajah Muthiah Hostel | 470 |
| Golden Jubilee Hostel (Engg. & Technolgy) | 883 |
| Cauveri Illam (Western Hostel) | 974 |
| Pothigai Illam (Research Scholars Hostel) | 66 |
| Women Health Professional Hostel (B.Sc. Nursing Students) | 505 |
| Post Graduate Doctor's Hostel | 166 |
| Rose Hostel | 960 |
| Men's Hostel for Humanities and Science | 408 |
| Women Health Professional Hostel – Annexe | 275 |
| Total | 10287 |

APPENDIX – 6

TEACHING AND RESEARCH DEPARTMENTS

| SI.No. | Name of the Department |
|----------|--|
| JI.NU. | Faculty of Arts |
| 1. | Department of English |
| 1. 2. | • |
| 2. 3. | Department of History |
| | Department of Political Science |
| 4. | Department of Economics |
| 5. | Department of Sociology |
| 6. | Department of Commerce |
| 7. | Centre for Population Studies |
| 8. | Department of Business Administration |
| 9. | Department of Library & Information Science |
| 10. | Department of Philosophy |
| | Faculty of Science |
| 11. | Department of Mathematics |
| 12. | Department of Statistics |
| 13. | Department of Physics |
| 14. | Department of Chemistry |
| 15. | Department of Botany |
| 16. | Department of Zoology |
| 17. | Centre for Advanced Study in Marine Biology |
| 18. | Department of Earth Sciences |
| 19. | Department of Biochemistry & Biotechnology |
| | Faculty of Indian Languages |
| 20. | Department of Tamil Studies & Research |
| 21. | Department of Sanskrit |
| 22. | Department of Hindi |
| 23. | Centre for Advanced Study in Linguistics |
| | Faculty of Engineering & Technology |
| 24. | Department of Civil Engineering |
| 25. | Department of Civil & Structural Engineering |
| 26. | Department of Mechanical Engineering |
| 27. | Department of Manufacturing Engineering |
| 28. | Department of Electrical & Electronics Engineering |

| SI.No. | Name of the Department |
|--------|---|
| 29. | Department of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering |
| 30. | Department of Chemical Engineering |
| 31. | Department of Computer Science & Engineering |
| 32. | Department of Pharmacy |
| | Faculty of Education |
| 33. | Department of Education |
| 34. | Department of Psychology |
| 35. | Department of Physical Education & Sports Sciences |
| | Faculty of Fine Arts |
| 36. | Department of Music |
| | Faculty of Agriculture |
| 37. | Department of Agronomy |
| 38. | Department of Entomology |
| 39. | Department of Plant Pathology |
| 40. | Department of Microbiology |
| 41. | Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry |
| 42. | Department of Agricultural Botany/Genetics and Plant Breeding |
| 43. | Department of Horticulture |
| 44. | Department of Agricultural Economics |
| 45. | Department of Agricultural Extension |
| | Faculty of Medicine |
| 46. | Department of Medical Education |
| 47. | Department of Nursing |
| | Faculty of Dentistry |
| 48. | Department of Dentistry. |

APPENDIX – 7

TOTAL STRENGTH OF TEACHING STAFF IN VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS

| SI. | Department | Prof. | Read. | Lect. | Lect. | Lect. | Prog. | Total |
|-------|-----------------------------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|---------|--|
| No. | | | | S.G. | Sr. L | | | |
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 |
| I FAC | CULTY OF ARTS | | | | | | | |
| 1 | English | 10 | 2 | - | 1 | 7 | - | 20 |
| 2 | History | 3 | - | - | 2 | 8 | - | 13 |
| 3 | Political Science | 1 | 1 | - | 5 | 6 | - | 13 |
| 4 | Economics | 3 | 7 | 1 | - | 9 | 1 | 21 |
| 5 | Sociology | 3 | 3 | - | - | 2 | - | 8 |
| 6 | Commerce | 5 | 5 | - | 7 | 7 | 1 | 25 |
| 7 | Population Studies | 1 | 3 | - | 2 | - | 1 | 7 |
| 8 | Business Admn. | 1 | 8 | - | 2 | 31 | 1 + 1 * | 44 (*Asst. Librarian) |
| 9 | Library & Inf. Sci. | 2 | 3 | - | 1 | 2 | 15+8* | 31 (*Addl. Librarian,Dy Librarian, Asst. Librarian) |
| 10 | Philosophy | 3 | 2 | - | - | 2 | - | 7 |
| 11 | Centre for Rural Development | 1 | 1 | - | - | 1+1* | - | 4 (*Project Officer) |
| II FA | CULTY OF SCIENCE | | | | | | | |
| 12 | Dean Office | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 1 |
| 13 | Mathematics | 2 | 3 | - | 2 | 6 | 1 | 14 |
| 14 | Statistics | 1 | 7 | 1 | 2 | 2 | - | 13 |
| 15 | Physics | 5 | 5 | - | 3 | 6 | - | 19 |
| 16 | C.I.S.L. Physics | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | 2 |
| 17 | Chemistry | 9 | 6 | - | 3 | 5 | - | 23 |
| 18 | Botany | 3 | 4 | - | 10 | 8 | - | 25 |
| 19 | Zoology | 5 | 5 | - | 3 | 8 | - | 21 |
| 20 | Earth Sciences | 1 | 3 | - | 5 | 6 | - | 15 |
| 21 | CAS-Marine Biology | 6 | 6 | - | 5 | 17 | 9** | 43 (*Asst. Librarian & Senior Scientific Officer) |
| 22 | Bio-Chemistry & Bio Technology | 2 | 5 | - | 2 | 6 | 1 | 16 |

| SI. No. | Department | Prof. | Read. | Lect. S.G. | Lect. Sr. L | Lect. | Prog. | Total |
|------------|-------------------------------------|--------|---------|---------------|----------------|-------|---------|---------------------------|
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 |
| III FA | CULTY OF INDIAN LAN | GUAGES | | | | | | |
| 23 | Tamil Studies & Research | 8 | 2 | - | - | 12 | 1* | 23 (*Asst Librarian) |
| 24 | Hindi | - | - | - | - | 3 | - | 3 |
| 25 | CAS in Linguistics | 6 | 3 | - | 4 | 6 | 1 + 1 * | 21 (*Asst Librarian) |
| IV F | ACULTY OF ENGINEERI | NG AND | TECHNOL | .OGY | | | | |
| 26 | Civil Engineering | 3 | 5 | 3 | 6 | 32 | 2 | 51 |
| 27 | Civil & Structural Engg. | 6 | 5 | 1 | 4 | 17 | 3 | 36 |
| 28 | Mechanical Engg. | 7 | 4 | 7 | 11 | 50 | 1 | 80 |
| 29 | Manufacturing Engg. | 9 | 7 | 1 | 7 | 24 | 1 | 49 |
| 30 | Electrical & Electronics Engg. | 4 | 9 | 11 | 4 | 54 | 3 | 85 |
| 31 | Electronics & Instrumentation Engg. | 4 | 2 | 13 | 6 | 26 | 2 | 53 |
| 32 | Technology | 6 | 4 | - | 10 | 27 | 1 | 48 |
| 33 | Computer Science & Engineering | 3 | 3 | 7 | 9 | 37 | 38 | 97 |
| 34 | Pharmacy | 7 | 7 | 2 | 4 | 21 | 1 | 42 |
| 35 | Engg. Dean Office | | | | | | | |
| | (a) Dean Office | - | - | - | - | - | 4+1* | 5 (*Asst. Librarian) |
| | (b) English Section | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | 1 |
| | (c) Mathematics Section | 3 | 4 | 2 | 1 | 7 | - | 17 |
| | (d) Physics Section | 2 | 2 | - | 1 | 6 | - | 11 |
| | (e) Chemistry Section | 3 | 5 | - | - | 4 | - | 12 |
| V FA | CULTY OF EDUCATION | | | | | | | |
| 36 | Education | 12 | 8 | - | 8 | 11 | - | 39 |
| 37 | Psychology | 2 | - | - | 1 | 4 | - | 7 |
| 38 | Phy. Edn. & Sport Sci. | 7 | 8 | - | 6 | 22 | - | 43 |
| 39 | Adult Education | 1 | 1 | - | - | - | 1* | 3 (* Project Officers) |

| SI. No. | Department | Prof. | Read. | Lect. S.G. | Lect. Sr. L | Lect. | Prog. | Total |
|------------|--------------------------------|----------|---------|---------------|----------------|-------|-------|----------------------------------|
| INO. | | | | 3.G. | Sr. L | | | |
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 |
| VI F | ACULTY OF FINE ARTS | | | | | | | |
| 40 | Music | 1 | 4 | - | 4 | 36 | - | 45 |
| VII F | ACULTY OF AGRICULT | URE | | | | | | |
| 41 | Agri. Dean Office | - | - | - | - | 1 | 3 | 4 |
| 42 | Agri. Agronomy | 6 | 6 | - | - | 26 | - | 38 |
| 43 | Agri. Entomology | 3 | 4 | - | - | 10 | - | 17 |
| 44 | Agri. Plant Pathology | 1 | 2 | - | 1 | 13 | - | 17 |
| 45 | Agri. Microbiology | 3 | 7 | - | - | 11 | - | 21 |
| 46 | Agrl. Chemistry | 1 | 6 | - | - | 8 | - | 15 |
| 47 | Agrl. Botany | 1 | 8 | - | 2 | 13 | - | 24 |
| 48 | Horticulture | 2 | 5 | - | 3 | 23 | - | 33 |
| 49 | Agrl. Economics | - | 1 | 3 | 1 | 7 | - | 12 |
| 50 | Agrl. Extension | 2 | 4 | - | 1 | 17 | - | 24 |
| 51 | Animal Husbandry (Division) | - | - | - | - | 8 | - | 8 |
| VIII | DIRECTORATE OF DISTA | ANCE EDI | JCATION | | | | | |
| 52 | D.D.E. | 29 | 29 | 3 | 57 | 262 | 17+2* | 399 (*Asst. Librarian) |
| IX UI | NIVERSITY OFFICE | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | 1+2* | 3 (*Documentation Officer) |
| Gran | d Total | 209 | 235 | 56 | 206 | 939 | 125 | 1770 |

X Medical Education

| SI. No. | Department | Prof. | Read. | Lect. S.G. | Lect. Sr. L | Lect. | Prog. | Total |
|------------|--------------|-------|-------|---------------|----------------|-------|-------|-------|
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 |
| 53 | Anatomy | 4 | 2 | - | - | 3 | 4 | 13 |
| 54 | Physiology | 4 | 1 | - | - | 5 | 1 | 11 |
| 55 | Biochemistry | 1 | 4 | - | - | - | - | 5 |
| 56 | Pharmacology | 3 | 3 | - | - | 1 | - | 7 |
| 57 | Pathology | 4 | 1 | - | - | 2 | 1 | 8 |

| SI. No. | Department | Prof. | Read. | Lect. S.G. | Lect. Sr. L | Lect. | Prog. | Total |
|------------|--|-------|-------|---------------|----------------|-------|-------|-------|
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 |
| 58 | Microbiology | 7 | 3 | - | - | 1 | - | 11 |
| 59 | Forensic Medicine | 1 | - | - | - | - | 4 | 5 |
| 60 | Community Medicine | 1 | 2 | 1 | - | 6 | 4 | 14 |
| 61 | Medicine | 7 | 1 | - | - | 3 | - | 11 |
| 62 | T.B. & Chest Diseases | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 1 |
| 63 | Psychiatry | - | 1 | - | - | 1 | - | 2 |
| 64 | Dermatology, Venerology & Leprosy. | 2 | - | - | - | 3 | - | 5 |
| 65 | Surgery | 6 | 3 | - | - | 8 | - | 17 |
| 66 | E.N.T | 1 | 3 | - | - | 2 | - | 6 |
| 67 | Ophthalmology | 2 | 1 | - | - | 2 | - | 5 |
| 68 | Orthopaedics | 4 | 2 | - | - | 2 | - | 8 |
| 69 | Anaesthesiology | 4 | 4 | - | - | 1 | - | 9 |
| 70 | Radiology | 4 | 1 | - | - | 2 | - | 7 |
| 71 | Phy. Medicine & Rehab. Physiotheraphy | 3 | - | - | - | 15 | - | 18 |
| 72 | Pediatric Surgery | 1 | 1 | - | - | 1 | - | 3 |
| 73 | Plastic Surgery | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 1 |
| 74 | Neuro Surgery | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 1 |
| 75 | Urology | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 1 |
| 76 | Paediatrics | 5 | 3 | - | - | 1 | - | 9 |
| 77 | Obstetrics & Gynaecology | 6 | 1 | - | - | 7 | - | 14 |
| 78 | RMMCH | - | - | - | - | - | 25 | 25 |
| 79 | Nursing | 6 | 3 | - | - | 5 | 33* | 47 |
| 80 | Dentistry | 16 | 27 | - | - | 34 | 52 | 129 |
| 81 | Advisor to Vice- Chancellor, Faculty of Medicine | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 1 |
| 82 | Project Co-ordinator | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 1 |
| | TOTAL | 98 | 67 | 1 | - | 105 | 124 | 395 |

^{*} Nursing Tutor Grade – II – 32 Nos. & Tutor in Nutrition – 1 No.

APPENDIX – 8
ENROLMENT OF SCHOLARS FOR M.PHIL DEGREE IN 2005 – 2006

| S.No | Department | Male | Female | No. of Scholars |
|--------|--------------------------------------|------|--------|-----------------|
| Facult | y of Arts | | | |
| 1. | English | 04 | 05 | 09 |
| 2. | History | 09 | 14 | 23 |
| 3. | Political Science | - | 02 | 02 |
| 4. | Economics | 05 | 80 | 13 |
| 5. | Commerce | 01 | 02 | 03 |
| 6. | Population Studies | 02 | 01 | 03 |
| 7. | Business Administration | - | 01 | 01 |
| 8. | Library Science | 05 | - | 05 |
| 9. | Philosophy | 04 | 03 | 07 |
| Facult | y of Science | | | |
| 10. | Mathematics | 06 | 04 | 10 |
| 11. | Statistics | 02 | 01 | 03 |
| 12. | Physics | 06 | 07 | 13 |
| 13. | Chemistry | - | 02 | 02 |
| 14. | Botany | 04 | 05 | 09 |
| 15. | Zoology | 02 | 10 | 12 |
| 16. | Marine Biology | 11 | 03 | 14 |
| 17. | Biochemistry & Biotechnology | 07 | 05 | 12 |
| Facult | y of Indian Languages | | | |
| 18. | Tamil | 09 | 13 | 22 |
| Facult | y of Education | | | |
| 19. | Psychology | 01 | - | 01 |
| 20. | Physical Education & Sports Sciences | 37 | 80 | 45 |

497

APPENDIX – 9

ENROLMENT OF SCHOLARS FOR PH.D. DEGREE IN 2005 - 2006

| S.No | Department | Male | Female | No. of Scholars |
|--------|-------------------------------|------|--------|-----------------|
| Facult | y of Arts | | | |
| 1. | English | 05 | 01 | 06 |
| 2. | History | 03 | 02 | 05 |
| 3. | Political Science | 01 | - | 01 |
| 4. | Economics | 04 | 01 | 05 |
| 5. | Sociology | 03 | - | 03 |
| 6. | Commerce | 02 | - | 02 |
| 7. | Population Studies | 01 | - | 01 |
| 8. | Library Science | 06 | 01 | 07 |
| Facult | y of Science | | | |
| 9. | Mathematics | 10 | 02 | 12 |
| 10. | Statistics | 02 | - | 02 |
| 11. | Physics | 07 | 03 | 10 |
| 12. | Chemistry | 16 | 05 | 21 |
| 13. | Botany | 03 | - | 03 |
| 14. | Zoology | 04 | 02 | 06 |
| 15. | Marine Biology | 09 | - | 09 |
| 16. | Earth Science | 02 | - | 02 |
| 17. | Biochemistry & Biotechnology | 08 | 01 | 09 |
| Facult | y of Indian Languages | | | |
| 18. | Tamil | 11 | 07 | 18 |
| 19. | Hindi | - | 01 | 01 |
| 20. | Linguistics | - | 02 | 02 |
| Facult | y of Engineering & Technology | | | |
| 21. | Civil | 09 | - | 09 |
| 22. | Civil & Structural | 13 | - | 13 |
| 23. | Mechanical | 11 | - | 11 |
| 24. | Manufacturing | 11 | 01 | 12 |
| 25. | Electrical & Electronics | 05 | 05 | 10 |
| 26. | Electronics & Instrumentation | 03 | 04 | 07 |
| 27. | Chemical | 07 | - | 07 |

| S.No | Department | Male | Female | No. of Scholars |
|--------|---------------------------------------|------|--------|-----------------|
| 28. | Computer Science | 03 | 04 | 07 |
| 29. | Pharmacy | 01 | - | 01 |
| Facult | y of Education | | | |
| 30. | Education | 06 | 03 | 09 |
| 31. | Physical Education | 09 | 01 | 10 |
| Facult | y of Fine Arts | | | |
| 32. | Music | 03 | - | 03 |
| Facult | y of Agriculture | | | |
| 33. | Agronomy | 06 | - | 06 |
| 34. | Entomology | 01 | - | 01 |
| 35. | Plant Pathology | 02 | - | 02 |
| 36. | Agricultural Microbiology | 02 | - | 02 |
| 37. | Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry | 01 | 01 | 02 |
| 38. | Agricultural Botany | 02 | 01 | 03 |
| 39. | Horticulture | 04 | 03 | 07 |
| 40. | Agricultural Extension | 03 | 01 | 04 |
| Facult | y of Medicine | 03 | 04 | 07 |
| Facult | y of Dentistry | 01 | 01 | 02 |

APPENDIX – 10

LIST OF CANDIDATES TAKING DEGREE AT THE CONVOCATION HELD ON 25TH OCTOBER 2005

| Name of the Degree | In person | In absentia |
|-------------------------------------|-----------|-------------|
| | 01 | 02 |
| Faculty of Arts | | |
| Ph.D. | 19 | - |
| M.Phil. | 12 | 5 |
| M.A. | 71 | 66 |
| M.Com., | 15 | 39 |
| M.F.S | 3 | 4 |
| M.B.A. | 89 | 57 |
| M.L.I.S | 9 | 12 |
| Faculty of Science | | |
| D.Sc. | 1 | - |
| Ph.D. | 40 | 8 |
| M.Phil. | 35 | 20 |
| M.Sc., | 180 | 340 |
| P.G. Diploma | | 13 |
| Faculty of Indian Languages | | |
| D.Litt. | 1 | - |
| Ph.D. | 11 | 2 |
| M.Phil. | 7 | - |
| M.A. | 28 | 21 |
| Faculty of Engineering & Technology | | |
| Ph.D. | 10 | - |
| M.Tech. | 12 | 20 |
| M.E. | 227 | 297 |
| B.E. | 336 | 654 |
| M.C.A. | 38 | 3 |
| M.Sc. | 9 | 4 |
| M.Pharm. | 30 | 189 |
| B.Pharm. | 19 | 17 |
| D.Pharm | - | 119 |
| Faculty of Education | | |
| Ph.D. | 8 | 2 |
| M.Phil. | 2 | 47 |
| M.Sc. | 6 | 3 |
| M.Ed., | 8 | 71 |
| | | |

| Name of the Degree | In person | In absentia | |
|-----------------------------------|-----------|-------------|--|
| | 01 | 02 | |
| M.P.Ed. | 23 | 168 | |
| B.Ed., | 3 | 1642 | |
| B.P.Ed. | - | 751 | |
| B.P.E. | - | 787 | |
| B.P.E.S. | - | 2 | |
| P.G. Diploma in Yoga | - | 263 | |
| UG Diploma in Yoga | - | 83 | |
| Faculty of Fine Arts | | | |
| M.Music | 1 | 4 | |
| B.Music | 2 | 3 | |
| IsaiKalaimani | 2 | 6 | |
| Natiyakalaimani | 1 | 6 | |
| T.T.C. | - | 12 | |
| Faculty of Agriculture | | | |
| Ph.D. | 13 | 2 | |
| M.Sc (Agri) | 41 | 44 | |
| B.Sc., (Agri) | 58 | 55 | |
| B.Sc. (Horti.) | 3 | 9 | |
| Faculty of Medicine | | | |
| Ph.D. | 2 | - | |
| M.D. | 5 | 25 | |
| M.S. | 2 | 11 | |
| P.G. Diploma | 3 | 39 | |
| M.B.B.S. | 17 | 102 | |
| M.P.T. | 1 | 1 | |
| B.P.T. | 6 | 17 | |
| M.Sc. (Nursing) | - | 9 | |
| B.Sc (Nursing) | 1 | 37 | |
| Faculty of Dentistry | | | |
| M.D.S. | 4 | 20 | |
| B.D.S. | 6 | 53 | |
| Directorate of Distance Education | | | |
| D.D.E./O.U.S. | 3 | 57,853 | |
| Total | 1423 | 64017 | |

APPENDIX – 11

73RD ANNUAL CONVOCATION HELD ON 25.10.2005 LIST OF PRIZE WINNERS

| S.No. (01) | Name of the Prize Winner (02) | Endowment's Name (03) |
|-----------------|---|--|
| FACULTY OF ARTS | | |
| 1. | Mr. Gurubaran G M.A English | The Sir T.E Moir Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A. English Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. The Dewan Bahadur S.E. Runganadhan Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A. English Degree Examinations. |
| | | 3. The Sir George Stanley Prize for securing the highest marks in the $$ M.A. English Degree Examinations. |
| | | 4. The A.C.Subramaniam Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.A. English Degree Examinations. |
| | | 5. The Hon'ble Mr.Chief Justice P.Chandra Reddy Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A. English Degree Examinations. |
| | | 6. The His Highness Maharajah Sri Jaya Chamaraja Wadiyar Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A. English Degree Examinations. |
| | | 7. The Thiruvarur Ramaswamy Chettiar Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A. English Degree Examinations. |
| 2. | Ms. Vimaladevi K M.A. English | 1. The Professor Duraiswami Shashtiabtapurthi Commemoration Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject 'The study of Language' of the M.A. English Degree Examinations. |
| 3. | Mr. Thanseemul Islam H S M.A. English | The M.Yusuf Zackaria Sait Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A English Degree Examinations. |
| 4. | Mr. Anandaraj M M.A. History | 1. The C. Ramalinga Reddy Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A. History Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. The T.P. Meenakshisundaranar 61st Birthday Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.A. History Degree Examinations. |
| | | 3. The Dr.S.V.Chittibabu Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.A. History Degree Examinations. |
| | | 4. The Prof. M.Ruthnaswamy Centenary Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.A History Degree Examinations. |
| | | 5. The C. Ramalinga Reddy Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Intellectual History of Tamil Nadu" of the M.A. History Degree Examinations. |
| 5. | Ms. Tharanya T M.A. History | 1. The Principal Nilakanta Sastriar Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subjects "History of India from 1526 |

| | - | | |
|---------------|---|----|---|
| S.No. (01) | Name of the Prize Winner (02) | | Endowment's Name (03) |
| (01) | VIIIIOI (02) | | to 1707 & Constitutional History of India 1858 – 1947" of the M.A. History Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. | The Hon'ble Justice Ganapathia Pillai Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subjects "History of India from 1526 – 1707 & Constitutional History of India 1858 - 1947" of the M.A. History Degree Examinations. |
| 6. | Mr. Saravanan M M.A. History | 1. | The Dr.P.C.Alexander Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subjects: Toynbee I & II - History of Civilization of the M.A. History Degree Examinations. |
| 7. | Mr. Manoharan R M.A. History | 1. | The Prof. M.Ruthnaswamy Centenary Prize for securing the Second Rank in the M.A. History Degree Examinations. |
| 8. | Ms. Bhooma M M.A. Political Sci. | 1. | The T.P. Meenakshisundaranar 61st Birthday Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.A Political Science Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. | The Professor M.S. Thacker Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A Political Science Degree Examinations. |
| | | 3. | The Dr.P.Subbarayan Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A Political Science Degree Examinations. |
| | | 4. | The Hon'ble Mr. Justice P.S.Kailasam Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A Political Science Degree Examinations. |
| | | 5. | The Prof. M.Ruthnaswamy Centenary Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.A Political Science Degree Examinations. |
| | | 6. | The Dr.S.V.Chittibabu Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.A Political Science Degree Examinations. |
| | | 7. | The Dr.P.C.Alexander Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Dynamics of Indian Democracy" of the M.A. Political Science Degree Examinations. |
| | | 8. | The Justice M.Maruthamuthu Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "International Politics" of the M.A. Political Science Degree Examinations. |
| | | 9. | The Justice M.Maruthamuthu Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Contemporary Political Theory" of the M.A. Political Science Degree Examinations. |
| 9. | Mr.ChandrasekaranK M.A. Political Sci. | 1. | The Prof. M.Ruthnaswamy Centenary Prize for securing the Second Rank in the M.A Political Sci. Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. | The Justice M.Maruthamuthu Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Government and Politics in Tamil Nadu since 1990" of the M.A. Political Science Degree |

 ${\sf Examinations.}$

3. The Justice M.Maruthamuthu Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Western Political Thought" of the

| S.No. (01) | Name of the Prize Winner (02) | Endowment's Name (03) |
|---------------|---|--|
| | | M.A. Political Science Degree Examinations. |
| 10. | Mr. Tamilselvan M M.A. Economics | The Sir J. Simpson Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A Economics Degree Examinations |
| | | The Sri Nataraja Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A Economics Degree Examinations. |
| | | The Sir Thomas Austin Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Agricultural Development and Policy" of the M.A. Economics Degree Examinations. |
| | | The 42nd All India Economic Conference Prize for seucirnathe First Rank in the M.A Economics Degree Examinations |
| | | The Thiruvarur Ramasamy Chettiar Prize for the securing the highest marks in M.A Economics Degree Examinations. |
| | | The Thiru S.R.N. Badri Rao Prize for securing the First Ranl in the M.A. Economics Degree Examinations |
| 11. | Ms. Subhadevi Ramya K R M.A. Economics | The 42nd All India Economic Conference Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Monetary Economics" o the M.A. Economics Degree Examinations. |
| 12. | Mr. Rajini T M.A. Economics | The 42nd All India Economic Conference Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Macro Economics" of the M.A. Economics Degree Examinations. |
| | | The 42nd All India Economic Conference Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Micro Economics" of the M.A. Economics Degree Examinations. |
| 13. | Mr. Suresh K M.A. Economics | The 42nd All India Economic Conference Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Macro Economics" of the M.A. Economics Degree Examinations. |
| | | The 42nd All India Economic Conference Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Fiscal Economics" of the M.A. Economics Degree Examinations. |
| 14. | Mr. Japheth Mutua Musyoka M.A. Appl. Eco. | The Sir J. Simpson Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A Applied Economics Degree Examinations |
| | | The Sri Nataraja Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A Applied Economics Degree Examinations. |
| | | The Mayor Radhakrishnan Pillai prize for secring the Firs Rank in the M.A Applied Economics Degree Examinations. |
| | | 4. The 42 nd All India Economic Conference Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Econometrics" of the M.A. Applied Economics Degree Examinations |
| 15. | Mr. Sridharan D M.A Appl. Eco. | The 42nd All India Economic Conference Prize fo securing the highest marks in the Subject "Project" |

| S.No. (01) | Name of the Prize Winner (02) | | Endowment's Name (03) |
|---------------|---|----|---|
| | | | Evaluation" of the M.A Applied Economics Degree Examinations. |
| 16. | Mr. Dineshkumar SD M.A. Sociology | 1. | The Justice M.Fathima Beevi Prize for securing the highest marks in the Project "Dissertation" of the M.A. Sociology Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. | The Justice M.Fathima Beevi Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Modern Sociological Theories" of the M.A. Sociology Degree Examinations. |
| | | 3. | The Hon'ble Sri M.Bakthavatsalam Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.A Sociology Degree Examinations |
| 17. | Ms. Janaki Sankaran Pillai M.A. Sociology | 1. | The Justice M.Fathima Beevi Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Early Sociological Theories" of the M.A. Sociology Degree Examinations |
| | | 2. | The Justice M.Fathima Beevi Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Sociology of Development and Modernisation" of the M.A. Sociology Degree Examinations. |
| 18. | Mr. Moidu K K M.A. Sociology | 1. | The Eugene Link Family Prize for the Best student in the M.A Sociology Degree Programme. |
| 19. | Ms. Nagoorammal A M.Com. (Accounting & Finance) | 1. | The Dr. Rajah Sir Muthiah Chettiar Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Com (Accounting & Finance) Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. | The His Excellency Shri Sri Prakasa Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Com (Accounting & Finance) Degree Examinations. |
| | | 3. | The Shri T.M. Narayanaswami Pillai Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Com (Accounting & Finance) Degree Examinations. |
| | | 4. | The Sri Karumuthu Thiagaraja Chettiar Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Com (Accounting & Finance) Degree Examinations. |
| | | 5. | The Sri N.M.Ponnambalam Pillai Shastiaptapoorthy Memorial Prize for securing the highest marks in the Final M.Com (Accounting & Finance) Degree Examinations. |
| | | 6. | The M.S.Krishnamachari Memorial Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Income Tax Law & Prctice" of the M.Com (Accounting & Finance) Degree Examinations. |
| | | 7. | The Professor B.Bakthavatsalu Naidu Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Incometax Law & Practice" of the M.Com (Accounting & Finance) Degree Examinations. |
| | | 8. | The Professor B.Bakthavatsalu Naidu Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Accounting for Decision making" |

of the M.Com (Accounting & Finance) Degree Examinations.

| S.No. (01) | Name of the Prize Winner (02) | | Endowment's Name (03) |
|---------------|---|----|--|
| | | 9. | The Professor B.Bakthavatsalu Naidu Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Auditing and Control System" of the M.Com (Accounting & Finance) Degree Examinations. |
| 20. | Ms. Valli T M.Com. (Internations Banking) | 1. | The Mayor Radhakrishnan Pillai prize for securing the Highest marks in the Subject 'International Banking " of the M.Com. Degree Examinations. |
| 21. | Ms. Sangeetha N M.Com. (Accounting & Finance) | 1. | The Dr.K.Gopalakrishnan prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Advanced Financial Accounting" of the M.Com EM Degree Examinations. |
| 22. | Ms. Suganthi S M.Com. | 1. | The South Arcot Cooperative Central Bank Golden Jubliee R Kanakasabai Prize for securing the highest marks in M.Com. Degree Examinations |
| 23. | Ms. Remya B M.B.A | 1. | The Mayor Radhakrishnan Pillai prize for securing the First Rank in M.B.A. Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. | The G.L.Tandon Prize for securing the highest marks in the elective Subject "Information Technology Management" of M.B.A. Degree Examinations. |
| 24. | Mr.Gopalakrishnan SS M.B.A | 1. | The G.L.Tandon Prize for securing the highest marks in the elective Subject 'Financial Management' of M.B.A. Degree Examinations. |
| 25. | Mr. Michaelraj S M.B.A | 1. | The G.L.Tandon Prize for securing the highest marks in the elective Subject 'Marketing Management' of M.B.A. Degree Examinations. |
| 26. | Mr. Selvaraj R M.B.A | 1. | The G.L.Tandon Prize for securing the highest marks in the elective Subject 'Marketing Management' of M.B.A. Degree Examinations. |
| 27. | Ms. Yogalakshmi K M.B.A | 1. | The G.L.Tandon Prize for securing the highest marks in the elective Subject 'Human Resource Management' of M.B.A. Degree Examinations. |
| 28. | Mr. Senthil C M.B.A | 1. | The G.L.Tandon Prize for securing the highest marks in the elective Subject 'Production Management' of M.B.A. Degree Examinations. |
| 29. | Mr. Manojkumar V R M.B.A | 1. | The G.L.Tandon Prize for securing the highest marks in the elective Subject 'International Trade Management' of M.B.A. Degree Examinations. |
| 30. | Mr. Ranju Singh M.L.I.S | 1. | The R.K.S.D.J Prize for securing the highest marks among the Boys in the M.L.I.S Degree Examinations. |
| 31. | Ms. Manju P U M.L.I.S | 1. | The R.K.S.D.J Prize for securing the highest marks among the Girls in the M.L.I.S Degree Examinations. |
| 32. | Ms. DurgaLakshmi K M.A. Pop. Studies | 1. | The Thiru. N. Haribaskar Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A. Population Degree Examinations. |

| S.No. (01) | Name of the Prize Winner (02) | | Endowment's Name (03) |
|---------------|---|----|--|
| 33. | Ms. Bharani M M.A. Philosophy | 1. | The Sir R.Venkatratnam Naidu Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A. Philosophy Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. | The Dr.Radha Thiagarajan Chettiar Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A. Philosophy Degree Examinations. |
| 34. | Ms. Santhi K M.A. History – DDE | 1. | The Thiru Narasimhachari Rajalakshmi Prize for securing first rank in the M.A History Degree Examinations under Distance Education. |
| | | | FACULTY OF SCIENCE |
| 1. | Ms. Abirami M M.Sc. Mathematics with Comp. Appls. | 1. | The Prof. N. Renganathan Prize for securing the first mark in "Stochastic Processes" of the M.Sc Mathematics with Computer Applications Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. | The Mrs.Littlehailes Prize for securing the First highest marks in the M.Sc Mathematics with Computer Applications Degree Examinations. |
| | | 3. | The Prof.R.Balakrishnan Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.Sc Mathematics with Computer Applications Degree Examinations. |
| | | 4. | The Dr.K.Rangaswamy, Dr.Bala V.Balachandran - Student Educational Programme prize for securing the highest marks in the paper "Differential Geometry' of the M.Sc. Mathematics with Computer Applications Degree Examinations. |
| | | 5. | The Prof. V.Ganapathy Aiyer Prize for securing the highest marks in the final year M.Sc Mathematics with Computer Applications Degree Examinations. |
| | | 6. | The Prof.N.Ganesan Prize for securing the highest marks in the Paper "Algebra and Advanced Algebra" of the M.Sc. Mathematics with Computer Applications Degree Examinations. |
| | | 7. | The Prof.V.Balaiah Prize for securing the highest marks among overall Science Branches in the M.Sc Degree Examinations. |
| | | 8. | The Dr. C P Ramaswamy Aiyar Prize for securing the highest marks among overall Science Branches in the M.Sc Degree Examinations. |
| 2. | Ms. Ananthi V M.Sc. Mathematics with Comp. Appls. | | The Mrs.Littlehailes prize for securing the Second highest marks in the M.ScMathematics with Computer Applications Degree Examinations. |
| 3. | Mr. Beteena Kurian M.Sc. Statistics with Comp. Appls. | 1. | The Sir Norman Strathie Prize for securing the first mark in the M.Sc Statistics with Computer Applications Degree Examinations. |

| S.No. (01) | Name of the Prize Winner (02) | | Endowment's Name (03) |
|---------------|---------------------------------------|----|--|
| | | 2. | The Dr.K.Rangaswamy, Dr.Bala V.Balachandran - student Educational programme prize for securing the highest marks in the paper 'Design of Experiments' of the M.Sc.Statistics with Computer Applications Degree Examinations. |
| 4. | Mr. Jeyaram S M.Sc. Physics | 1. | The T.P.Navanithakrishna Memorial Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc Physics Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. | The Mrs.Durgabai Deshmukh Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc Physics Degree Examinations. |
| | | 3. | The Prof.V.Shanmugasundaram M.Sc Physics Gold Medal for securing the First Rank in the M.Sc Physics Degree Examinations. |
| | | 4. | The J.F.Bryant Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc Physics Degree Examinations. |
| | | 5. | The Prof.K.Venkateswarlu's Shashiapthapurthi Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc Physics Degree Examinations. |
| | | 6. | The Prof.V.S.Vadivelu Sethu Prize for securing the highest marks in the papers "Quantum Mechanics" I & II of the M.Sc Physics Degree Examinations. |
| | | 7. | The J.F.Bryant Prize for securing the highest marks in the Paper "Spectroscopy" of the M.Sc Physics Degree Examinations. |
| 5. | Mr.PraveenaRajam J M.Sc. Chemistry | 1. | The Prof.VBalaiah Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.Sc Chemistry Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. | The Thiru A.Natarajan Prize for securing the highest marks in all the theory & practical Examinations of the M.Sc Chemistry Degree Programme. |
| | | 3. | The Acharya P.C.Ray Birth Centenary Prize for securing the highest marks in the practical Tests of Part I & II of the M.Sc Chemistry Degree Examinations. |
| | | 4. | The Thiruvarur Ramaswamy Chettiar Prize for the best out going student securing the highest marks in the Physical Chemistry of the M.Sc Chemistry Degree Examinations. |
| | | 5. | The Prof.K.Ganapathy Gold Medal prize for the securing the highest marks in the paper "Physical Chemistry" in the M.Sc Chemistry Degree Examinations. |
| | | 6. | The Viscount Goschen Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc Chemistry Degree Examinations. |
| | | 7. | The Hon'ble Sri R.Venkataraman Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc Chemistry Degree Examinations. |

Examinations.

| S.No. (01) | Name of the Prize Winner (02) | Endowment's Name (03) |
|---------------|-----------------------------------|--|
| 6. | Ms. Anuradha R M.Sc. Chemistry | The Prof.K.Ganapathy Prize for securing the highest marks in the paper "Inorganic Chemistry" in the M.Sc Chemistry Degree Examinations. |
| 7. | Mr. Priyesh K M.Sc. Botany | The T.S.Ragavan Botany Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.Sc Botany Degree Progamme. |
| | | The Dr.T.Govindarajalu prize for securing the First mark in the Paper "Microbiology" and "Plant Pathology" of the M.Sc Botany Degree Examintions. |
| | | The Founder Dr. Rajah Sir Annamalai Chettiar Prize fo securing the highest marks in the M.Sc Botany Degree Examinations. |
| | | The Rm.Chandramouli R.Balasubramaniam Memorial Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc Botany Degree Examinations. |
| | | 5. The Prof.Dr.S.Pannerselvam prize for securing the Firs highest marks in the paper – "Plant Physiology 8 Photobiology" of the M.Sc Botany Degree Examinations. |
| 8. | Ms. Gireeja S M.Sc. Botany | The Dr.K.M.Marimuthu Prize for securing the highest marks in the Paper "Cell Biology & Genetics and Plant Breeding of the M.Sc Botany Degree Examinations. |
| 9. | Ms. Jossy Jose M.Sc. Botany | The Dr.T.Govindarajalu prize for securing the Second mark in the Paper "Microbiology" and "Plant Pathology" of the M.Sc Botany Degree Programme. |
| 10. | Mr. Elango T M.Sc. Botany | The Prof.Dr.S.Pannerselvam Prize for securing second mark in the paper – "Plant Physiology & Photobiology" of the M.Sc Botany Degree Examinations. |
| 11. | Ms. Kavitha V M.Phil Zoology | The Dr. Vijayam Sriramulu Prize for securing the first rank in the M.Phil Zoology Degree Examinations. |
| 12. | Ms. Rashmi C M.Sc. Zoology | The Founder Dr.Rajah Sir Annamalai Chettiar Prize fo securing the highest marks in the M.Sc Zoology Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. The Maniketh K.Krishna Menon Memorial Prize for securing the highest Marks in the M.Sc Zoology Degree Examinations. |
| | | 3. The Prof.R.V.Seshaiya Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc Zoology Degree Examinations. |
| | | The Dr.K.M.Marimuthu Prize for securing the highest marks in the paper "Endocrinology" of the M.Sc Zoology Degree Examinations. |
| | | The Prof.P.Govindan Prize for securing the First mark in the paper "Genetics" of the M.Sc Zoology Degree Examinations. |

| S.No. (01) | Name of the Prize Winner (02) | | Endowment's Name (03) |
|---------------|---|----|--|
| | | 6. | The Dr.K.M.Marimuthu Prize for securing the highest mark in the paper "Fisheries & Aquaculture" of the M.Sc Zoology Degree Examinations. |
| | | 7. | The Dr.K.M.Marimuthu prize for securing the highest marks in the paper "Entomology" of the M.Sc Zoology Degree Programme. |
| 13. | Ms. Vijayalakshmi V M.Sc. Zoology | 1. | The Prof.P.Govindan Prize for the securing the second mark in the paper "Genetics" of the M.Sc Zoology Degree Examinations. |
| 14. | Mr. Dola Bhattacharjee M.Sc. Marine Bio. & Oceanography | 1. | The Mannai Thiru.P.Narayanasamy Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.Sc. Marine Biology & Oceanography Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. | The Dr.C.D.Deshmukh Prize for securing the highest percentage of marks in M.Sc Marine Biology & Oceanography Degree Examinations. |
| 15. | Mr. Vijayaragavan K M.Sc. Appld. Geo. | 1. | The Prof. T.N.Muthuswami prize for securing the first rank in the M.Sc Applied Geology Degree Programme. |
| | | 2. | The Dr.Sir A.Lakshmanaswami Mudaliar Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc Applied Geology Degree Examinations. |
| | | 3. | The Thiru A.Jayabalan Prize for securing the First mark in the paper 'Hydrogeology and Engineering Geology" of the M.Sc Applied Geology Degree Examinations. |
| | | 4. | The Sri G.L.Tandon Prize for securing the highest marks in the Second Year M.Sc Applied Geology Degree Examinations. |
| 16. | Mr.Thirunavukkaras A M.Sc. Applied Geology | 1. | The Thiru A.Jayabalan Prize for securing the Second mark in the paper 'Hydrogeology and Engineering Geology" of the M.Sc Applied Geology Degree Programme. |
| 17. | Mr. Vijayakumar G M.Sc. Applied Geology | 1. | The Thiru A.Jayabalan Prize for securing the Second mark in the paper 'Hydrogeology and Engineering Geology" of the M.Sc Applied Geology Degree Programme. |
| 18. | Ms. Jothi P M.Sc. Biochemistry | 1. | The Prof.VBalaiah Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc Biochemistry Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. | The Prof.K.Ganapathy Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc Biochemistry Degree Examinations. |
| | | 3. | The Thiruvarur Ramaswamy Chettiar Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc Biochemistry Degree Examinations. |
| | | 4. | The Indian Society for Atherosclerosis Research 8 th Annual meeting Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.Sc Biochemistry Degree Programme. |

| S.No. (01) | Name of the Prize Winner (02) | Endowment's Name (03) |
|---------------|--|---|
| 19. | Ms. Sharmila K M.Sc. Mathematics – DDE | The Prof. N.Ganesan Prize for securing the First rank in the M.Sc Mathematics Degree Examinations under Distance Education. |
| 20. | Ms. Priya Mohan M.Sc. Zoology – DDE | The Mrs V. Arialakshmi Veeraraghavan & Dr. K. Veeraraghavan Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.Sc Zoology Degree Examinations under Distance Education. |
| | | FACULTY OF INDIAN LANGUAGES |
| 1. | Mr. Jafar Sadiq Ali M.A. Tamil | The Founder Dr.Rajah Sir Annamalai Chettiar Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A. Tamil Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. The Rajah Sir Annamalai Chettiar Tamil Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A.Tamil Degree Examinations. |
| | | 3. The T.P.Meenakshisundaranar's 61st Birthday Prize for securing the First rank in the M.A.Tamil Degree Examinations. |
| | | The Dr.M.G.Ramachandran Gold Medal for securing the highest marks in the Final year M.A. Tamil Degree Examinations. |
| | | 5. The Mrs.Karumuthu Thiagaraja Chettiar Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A. Tamil Degree Examinations. |
| | | 6. The Rajalakshmi Arumuga Mudaliar Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A.Tamil Degree Examinations. |
| | | 7. The Thiru.Vi.Ka.Tamil Scholar Prize for securing the First rank in the M.A.Tamil Degree Examinations. |
| 2. | Mr. Kumaraguru L M.A. Tamil | The Swami Sahajananda Prizes among the SC students for securing the highest marks in I & II Year of the M.A. Tamil Degree Examinations |
| 3. | Ms. Usharani M M.A. Tamil | The P.Alalasundaram prize for securing the highest marks in the Paper "Saiva Siddhantham" of the M.A.Tamil Degree Examinations. |
| 4. | Ms. Vanitha S M.A. Linguistics | The Dr.R.P. Sethu Pillai Prize for securing the highest of marks in the M.A Linguistics Degree Examinations. |
| | | The T.P. Meenakshisundaranar 61st Birthday Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.A Linguistics Degree Examinations. |
| | | 3. The His excellency Sri Bishnuram Medhi Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A Linguistics Degree Examinations. |
| | | 4. The Thiru Karumuthu Thiagarajan Chettiar Prize for securing the highest Marks in the M.A. Linguistics Degree Examinations. |

| S.No. (01) | Name of the Prize Winner (02) | | Endowment's Name (03) |
|---------------|--|----|---|
| | FACU | LT | Y OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY |
| 1. | Dr. Ravi S Reader in Manufacturing Engg. | 1. | The Registrar Viswanathan Iyer Prize for best Ph.D thesis in Manufacturing Engineering. |
| 2. | Ms. Baby A B.E. Civil Engg. | 1. | The Viswanathan Memorial Prize for securing the highest marks in the B.E. Civil Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. | The Kalyan Prize for securing the highest marks in the B.E. Civil Degree Examinations. |
| 3. | Mr.SaravanakumarM B.E. Civil Engg. | 1. | The Wing Cdr. K.G.Radhakrishnan prize for the Best N.C.C. Cadet $$ – 4 TN |
| 4. | Ms. Vennila S B.E. Civil Engg. | 1. | The Prof.Darba Suryanarayana Smt.Darba Subbulakshmi Prize for the Best Project Thesis in the B.E. Civil Degree Examinations. |
| 5. | Mr. Dineshkumar S M.E. Struc. Engg. | 1. | The Kalyan Prize for securing the highest marks in M.E. Structural Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. | The Thiru.C.Meenakshisundaram Pillai prize for securing the First rank in the M.E. Structural Degree Examinations. |
| 6. | Mr. John Sushil Packiaraj J M.E. Struc. Engg. | 1. | The Darbha Seshaiya Ramadas Prize for the Best thesis in the M.E. Structural Degree Examinations. |
| 7. | Ms. JoiceMaryPhilip M.E. Construction Engg. & Mgt. | 1. | Dr. V. Thiruvenkatachari Prize for best thesis in M.E. Construction Engineering & Management |
| 8. | Mr. Arun K B.E.Structural Engg. | 1. | The Kalyan Prize for securing the the highest marks in the B.E.Structural Degree Examinations. |
| 9. | Ms. Praveena V M.E Thermal Power Engineering | 1. | The Prof. V.R.Muthuveerappan Prize for securing the highest marks in the Paper 'Heat Transfer' I & II of the M.E Thermal Power Degree Examinations. |
| 10. | Mr.Sankar Anandakrishnan V B.E. Mech. Engg. | 1. | The Mrs.Harvey Prize for securing the highest marks in the Final Year B.E. Mechanical Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. | The Prof. V.R.Muthuveerappan Prize for securing Highest Marks in the Final year B.E. Mechanical Degree Examinations. |
| | | 3. | The Tag Corporation Merit Award for securing the First rank in the B.E. Mechanical Degree Examinations. |
| 11. | Mr. Balaji N B.E. Mech. Engg. | 1. | The Wing Cdr. K.G.Radhakrishnan prize for the Best student in the B.E. Mechanical Degree Programme. |
| 12. | Mr. Senthilkumar S B.E. Mech. Engg. | 1. | The AUETAA S.Rajagopal Prize for alround outstanding Performance in Studies and Sports activities in the B.E. Mechanical Degree Programme. |

| S.No. (01) | Name of the Prize Winner (02) | | Endowment's Name (03) |
|---------------|--|----|--|
| 13. | Mr.Vasantharajan N B.E Mechanical | 1. | The CH.Veera Reddy AUETAA prize for the Best outgoing Hostel Student in the Engg & Technology. |
| 14. | Mr. Haja Syeddu Masooth B.E. Mech. & Prod. | 1. | The CH.Veera Reddy AUETAA Prize for securing the First rank in the B.E.Mechanical & Production Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. | The Prof.R.Natarajan Prize for securing the First Rank in the B.E. Mechanical &Production Degree Examinations. |
| 15. | Mr.Gopalakrishnan G B.E. Mech. & Prod. | 1. | The Wing Cdr.K.G.Radhakrishnan Prize for the Best student in B.E. Mechanical & Production Degree Programme. |
| 16. | Ms. Sornavalli K B.E. (E & E) Engg. | 1. | The Prof.T.Balachandaran Memorial Prize for securing the First rank in the B.E.Electrical & Electronics Degree Examiantions. |
| | | 2. | The Prof.R.Natarajan Prize for securing the First Rank in the B.E. Electrical & Electronics Degree Examinations. |
| | | 3. | The Sir Archibald Nye Prize for securing the First Rank among the branches of the B.E. Degree Examinations |
| | | 4. | The Kalyan Prize for securing the highest marks among the branches of the B.E. Degree Examinations. |
| 17. | Mr. Thilagar K V B.E (E & E) Engg. | 1. | The Arun Anantharaman Prize for the Best Project in the Bio Medical Engineering of the B.E. Electrical and Electronics Degree Programme. |
| 18. | Mr. Thiruvalluvan V B.E (E & E) Engg. | 1. | The Arun Anantharaman Prize for the Best Project in the Bio Medical Engineering of the B.E. Electrical and Electronics Degree Programme. |
| 19. | Mr.Veeraraghavan S B.E (E & E) Engg. | 1. | The Arun Anantharaman Prize for the Best Project in the Bio Medical Engineering of the B.E. Electrical and Electronics Degree Programme. |
| 20. | Mr. Vivek A B.E (E & E) Engg. | 1. | The Arun Anantharaman Prize for the Best Project in the Bio Medical Engineering of the B.E. Electrical and Electronics Degree Programme. |
| 21. | Mr.Venkateshkannan R B.E (E & E) Engg. | 1. | The Arun Anantharaman Prize for the Best Project in the Bio Medical Engineering of the B.E. Electrical and Electronics Degree Programme. |
| 22. | Ms. Bharathi C P B.E (E & E) Engg. | 1. | The Wing Cdr. K.G.Radhakrishnan prize for the Best N.C.C Cadet Award – 5 (TN) Naval |
| 23. | Mr. Sakthivel N B.E. (E & I) Engg. | 1. | The Thiru. S.Sekkappan Memorial Prize for the Best student in the B.E. Electronics & Instrumentation Degree Programme. |
| 24. | Ms. Meena K V B.E. (E & I) Engg. | 1. | The CH.Veera Reddy AUETAA Prize for securing the first rank in the B.E.Electronics & Instrumentation Degree Examinations. |
| 25. | Mr. Stalin A B.E. (E & I) Engg. | 1. | The Wing Cdr.K.G.Radhakrishnan Prize for the Best student in the B.E.Electronics & Instrumentation Degree Programme |

| S.No. (01) | Name of the Prize Winner (02) | | Endowment's Name (03) |
|---------------|---|----|--|
| | | | |
| 26. | Ms. Mathumathi I B.E.Com.Sci.&Engg. | 1. | The Thiru.Justice S.Mohan Prize for securing First rank in the B.E. Computer Science Degree Examination. |
| 27. | Mr.Nandakiran Kirubanandan B.E.Com.Sci.&Engg. | 1. | The Wing Cdr. K.G.Radhakrishnan prize for the Best student in the B.E. Computer Science Degree Programme. |
| 28. | | 1. | The Dr.M.G.Ramachandran Prize for securing the highest marks in the Final year B.E. Degree Examinations. |
| 29. | Ms. Abirami R M.C.A | 1. | The Wipro Information Tech. Ltd., Prize for the Best Project work in the M.C.A. Degree Examinations. |
| 30. | Ms. Jothi R M.C.A | 1. | The Wipro Information Tech. Ltd., Prize for securing the first Rank in the M.C.A. Degree Examinations. |
| 31. | Ms. Muthamilselvi P M.E. Chem. Engg. | 1. | The Thiru T.M.Narayanaswami Pillai Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.E.Chemical Degree Examinations. |
| 32. | Ms. Hemamalini D B.E. Chem. Engg. | 1. | The Mr.S.Sundara Rao Naidu Prize for securing the First Rank in the B.E. Chemical Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. | The Prof.N.P.Palaniappan Memorial Prize for securing the highest marks in the B.E.Chemical Degree Examinations. |
| | | 3. | The His Excellency the Maharajah of Bhavanagar Prize for securing the highest marks in the Final year B.E. Chemical egree Examinations. |
| | | 4. | The Dr.M.G.Ramachandran Prize for securing the highest marks in the Final Year B.E. Chemical Degree Examinations. |
| 33. | Ms. Meenakshi R M B. Pharm | 1. | The Lady Rani Meyyammai Achi Memorial Award for securing the First Rank in the B.Pharm Degree Examinations. |
| | | | FACULTY OF EDUCATION |
| 1. | Ms. Divya G M.Ed. | 1. | The Prof. Ramanujachari Shastiapthapurthy Prize for securing the highest marks in Part-I & II of the M.Ed Degree Examinations. |
| 2. | Ms. Arthi T B.Ed. Tamil & Tamil | 1. | The Dr.M.G.Muthukumarasamy Prize for securing the highest marks in the Paper Tamil of the B.Ed Degree Examinations. |
| 3. | Mr. Vijayan S B.Ed. History I & II | 1. | The Prof. Ramanujachari Shastiapthapurthy Prize for securing the highest marks in the Written Examinations of the B.Ed. Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. | The Prof.T.Govindarajan Prize in memory of Dr.A.Narasinga Rao and other teachers for securing the highest marks in the Written Examinations of the B.Ed Degree Examinations. |
| 4. | Ms. Gayathri H B.Ed. Physics I & II | 1. | The Dr.S.V.Chittibabu prize for securing First Rank in the B.Ed Degree Examinations. |

| S.No. (01) | Name of the Prize Winner (02) | | Endowment's Name (03) | |
|---------------|---|------------------------|--|--|
| | | | | |
| 5. | Ms. Kasthuri P M.A. Applied Psychology | 1. | The Sir R.Venkataratnam Naidu Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A.Applied Psychology Degree Examinations. | |
| | | 2. | The Hon'ble Shri C.Subramanian Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A.Applied Psychology Degree Examinations. | |
| | | 3. | The His Excellency John Kenneth Galbraith Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A.Applied Psychology Degree Examinations. | |
| | | 4. | The Hon'ble Sri N.Manikkavelu Logic Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A.Applied Psychology Degree Examinations. | |
| | | 5. | The Hon'ble Mr.Justice K.Veerasami Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A. Applied Psychology Degree Examinations. | |
| | | | FACULTY OF FINE ARTS | |
| 1. | Ms. Sunethra Antonina JohnJesley M. Music | 1. | The Padmashri Dr.Seerkazhi S.Govindarajan Memorial award for the Best out going Final year student of Music college based on the performance in the practical Examinations. | |
| 2. | Ms. Sathya C Nattiyakalaimani | 1. | The Dr.M.G.Ramachandran Gold Medal for securing the highest marks in the Nattiyakalaimani Practical Examinations. | |
| | | 2. | The South Africa Rengaswamy Pakkiri Pillai, Dhanalakshmi Ammal & Subramani Pakkiri Pillai Prize for securing the First Mark in the Nattiyakalaimani (Mridangam) Degree Examinations. | |
| | | 3. | The Prof. K.Sachidanandamurthy Prize for securing the highest marks in the Nattiyakalaimani Examinations. | |
| 3. | Mr. Subakaran N B.Music (Vocal) | 1. | The Dr.C.P.Ramaswami Aiyar Music Prize for securing the highest marks in the B.Music Degree Examinations. | |
| | | 2. | The South Africa Rengaswamy Pakkiri Pillai, Dhanalakshmi Ammal & Subramani Pakkiri Pillai Prize for securing the First Mark in the B.Music Degree Examinations. | |
| 4. | Mr.Sivaloganathan G Isaikalaimani Nagaswaram | 1. | The South Africa Rengaswamy Pakkiri Pillai, Dhanalakshmi Ammal & Subramani Pakkiri Pillai Prize for securing First Mark in the Isaikalaimani Nagaswaram Examinations. | |
| | | FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE | | |
| 1. | Ms. Vennila S M.Sc. Ag. (Genetics and Plant Breeding) | 1. | The Dr.M.S.Swaminathan Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Plant Breeding" of the M.Sc (Ag.) Genetics & Plant Breeding Degree Examinations. | |

Endowment's Name

marks in the Subject "Soil Science & Chemistry of Soils" of

Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject

"Fundamentals of Plant Pathology" of the B.Sc Ag. Degree

the B.Sc (Ag.) Degree Examinations.

Ms. Abiramasundari N 1. The Dr. Rajah Sir Muthiah Chettiar Silver Jubilee Memorial

S.No.

8.

B.Sc. (Ag.)

Name of the Prize

| (01) | Winner (02) | | (03) |
|------|---|----|--|
| | | | |
| | | 2. | The Thiru.V.S.Ramalingam Pillai Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Plant Breeding" of the M.Sc (Ag.) Genetics & Plant Breeding Degree Examinations. |
| | | 3. | The Dr.V.Sivasubramanian Prize for the Best Thesis in the M.Sc (Ag.) Genetics & Plant Breeding Degree Examinations. |
| 2. | Ms. Ezhilarasi T M.Sc. Ag. (Genetics and Plant Breeding) | 1. | The Dr.V.Sivasubramanian Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Quantitative Genetics" of the M.Sc (Ag.) Genetics & Plant Breeding Degree Examinations. |
| 3. | Mr. Sathiyamurthi S M.Sc. Ag. (Soil Sci. & Agrl. Chemistry) | 1. | The Swamins Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.Sc(Ag.) Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry Degree Examinations. |
| 4. | Mr.Boorela Ramakrishna M.Sc.Ag.(Microbio.) | 1. | The Prof.G.Rangaswami Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.Sc (Ag.) Microbiology Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. | The Shri.M.P.Damodaran Agriculture Prize for securing the highest marks in the final M.Sc (Ag.) Microbiology Degree Examinations. |
| 5. | Ms.Anitha Bharath K M.Sc.Ag.(Ento.) | 1. | The Gujarat Agro. Industries Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.Sc (Ag.) Entomology Degree Examiantions. |
| 6. | Mr. Jaiganesh V M.Sc.Ag.(PlantPath.) | 1. | The Prof.G.Rangaswami Prize for securing the First Rank in M.Sc.(Ag.) Plant Pathology Degree Examinations. |
| 7. | Ms. Lakshmi P B.Sc. (Ag.) | 1. | The New Horizon Sugar Mills Agriculture Prize for securing the highest Marks in the B.Sc Ag. Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. | The Conjeevaram Doraiswami Memorial Prize for securing the highest Marks in the B.Sc Ag. Degree Examinations |
| | | 3. | The Dr.Justice B.S.Somasundaram Prize for securing the highest Marks in all the papers of the B.Sc Ag. Deg. Examinations. |
| | | 4. | The SISMA – Silver Jubilee Commemoration Merit Award for the Best student in the B.Sc Ag. Degree Programme. |
| | | 5. | The Shri P.Chandra Reddy Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Horticulture" of the B.Sc Ag. Degree Examinations. |
| | | 6. | The Agricultural Association Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject Agricultural Extension & Farm Management of the B.Sc (Ag.) Degree Examinations. |
| | | 7. | The Agricultural Association Prize for securing the highest |

| S.No. (01) | Name of the Prize Winner (02) | | Endowment's Name (03) |
|---------------|----------------------------------|----|---|
| | | | Examinations. |
| | | 2. | The Agricultural Association Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "soil Science & Chemistry of Soils" of the B.Sc., (Ag.) Degree Examinations. |
| 9. | Ms. Ramya R B.Sc. (Ag.) | 1. | The Dr.Rajah Sir Muthiah Chettiar Silver Jubilee Memorial Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Disease of Field Crops" of the B.Sc Ag. Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. | The Thiru.S.Subramania Pillai Eightieth Birthday Prize for securing e highest marks in the Subject "Soil Fertility Fertilizers and Manures" of the B.Sc.(Ag.) Degree Examiantions. |
| 10. | Ms. Ezhilmathi V B.Sc. (Ag.) | 1. | The Dr.Rajah Sir Muthiah Chettiar Silver Jubilee Memorial Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject " Plant Disease Management' of the B.Sc Ag. Degree Examinations. |
| 11. | Ms. Shobana R B.Sc. (Ag.) | 1. | The Thiru.S.Subramania Pillai Eightieth Birthday Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Soil Fertility Fertilizers & Manures" of the B.Sc. (Ag.) Degree Examinations. |
| 12. | Ms. Sudha M A B.Sc. (Hort.) | 1. | The Dr.M.A.M.Ramaswamy prize for securing the First rank in B.Sc (Horti.) Degree Examinations. |
| | | | FACULTY OF MEDICINE |
| 1. | Mr.Sivaramakrishnan R M.B.B.S | 1. | The Thiru Justice Venkataramiah Prize for Best outgoing student (men) securing the highest Marks in the of M.B.B.S Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. | The Thiru. R.Venkataraman Prize for Best outgoint student securing the highest aggregate Marks in M.B.B.S Degree Examinations. |
| | | 3. | The Chidamabaram Dr.Palaniswaminathan Prize for securing the first mark in the 'Pre-Clinical Examinations of M.B.B.S. Degree Programme. |
| | | 4. | The Dr.Navalar Somasundara Bharathiar prize for securing the highest average marks in the Subjects: Medicine, Surgery & Obstetrics & Gynaeocology of final MBBS Degree Examinations. |
| | | 5. | The Prof.R.Nanjunda Rao Prize for securing the highest marks in the subject 'Surgery' of final M.B.B.S Degree Examinations. |
| | | 6. | The Dr.Lalitha Kamesavaran Prize for Best outgoing student securing the highest mark in the M.B.B.S Degree Examinations. |
| | | 7. | The Dr.B.Ramamurthy Gold Medal Prize for Best academic performace (M.B.B.S) throughout his career at Rajah Muthiah Medical College. |
| | | 8. | The Prof.M.Natarajan Prize for Best out going student securing the highest aggregate Marks in Final M.B.B.S (Both Part I & II) Degree Examinations. |

| S.No. (01) | Name of the Prize Winner (02) | | Endowment's Name (03) |
|---------------|-------------------------------------|----|--|
| | | | |
| 2. | Ms. Lavangi M Sudhakar,MBBS | 1. | The Chidamabaram Dr.Palaniswaminathan Prize for Top Ranker in the Final M.B.B.S Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. | The Dr.K.Srinivasan Prize for securing the highest aggregate marks in the subjects: Medicine I & II of M.B.B.S. Degree Examinations |
| 3. | Ms. Ancy Elizabeth John, M.B.B.S | 1. | The Thiru Justice Venkataramiah Prize for Best outgoing student (Women) securing the highest mark in the M.B.B.S Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. | The Thiru. Muthukumaraswamy Subramanian Prize for Best student securing the highest aggregate marks in the Subjects: Microbiology, Community Medicine & Medicine of M.B.B.S Degree Examinations. |
| 4. | Mr. Nivean M M.B.B.S | 1. | The Padmashri Seerkazhi Govindarajan Prize for Excellence in Fine Arts of M.B.B.S Degree Programme. |
| 5. | Mr. Yegumuthu K M.B.B.S | 1. | The Sri.P.N.Veerasami Naidu Prize for securing the highest marks in the subject "Obsterics & Gynaeocology" in the M.B.B.S Degree Examinations. |
| 6. | Ms. Reena Paulus M.B.B.S | 1. | The Cuddalore District I.A.P Prize for securing the highest mark the subject "Paediatrics" of final M.B.B.S Degree Examinations |
| 7. | Mr. Balaji S B.P.T. | 1. | The Justice Thriu AR.Lakshmanan Prize for Best outgoing students securing the highest mark in B.P.T Degree Examinations. |
| 8. | Ms. Anu I Paul B.Sc. Nursing | 1. | The Thiru. R. Venkataraman Prize for Best outgoing student in B.Sc. (Nursing) securing the highest aggregate marks in the B.Sc. Nursing Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. | The Sornam Pillai Prize for Best outgoing student securing the highest percentage of marks in all Semester Examination of B.Sc. (Nursing) Degree Examinations. |
| | | | FACULTY OF DENTISTRY |
| 1. | Mr. Anand Sankar S M.D.S | 1. | The Sri Vembu Ayyar Srimathi Subbulakshmi Ammal Memorial Prize for the best out going student securing the highest marks in M.D.S (Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery) Degree Examinations. |
| 2. | Ms. Pooja Sood B.D.S | 1. | The Dr.K.Rangaswamy Pillai Manivizha Prize for securing the highest marks in the subject 'Oral Surgery' of Final B.D.S. Degree Examinations. |
| | | 2. | The Colgate Palmolive India prize for securing the highest Marks in all the subjects of the Final Year B.D.S. Degree Examinations. |
| | | 3. | The Hon'ble Thiru.R.Venkatraman Prize for securing the highest marks in the B.D.S. Degree Examinations. |
| | | 4. | The Capt. Dr.J.S.Gangadharan Memorial Prize for the Best outgoing student securing the highest marks in subject 'Orthodontia' of the B.D.S. Degree Examinations. |

APPENDIX – 12

101ST BIRTHDAY CELEBRATIONS ON 05-08-2005 OF Dr. RAJAH SIR MUTHIAH CHETTIAR SECOND FOUNDER - PRO-CHANCELLOR LIST OF PRIZE WINNERS

| # | Name of the Prize Winner | Endowment's name | | |
|----|---|--|--|--|
| | G | OLD MEDALS | | |
| 1. | Mr.Srinivasan.G Final MBBS Part-II | Dr.C.Silvera Prize for securing highest marks in the subject "Community Medicine" of Final M.B.B.S. Part-I Degree Examinations. | | |
| | | Chellamal Saravana Mudaliar Prize for securing highest marks in the subject "Ophthalmology" of MBBS Degree Examinations. | | |
| 2. | Mr.Gopikrishnan.K II MBBS | Plexus 1996 Prize for securing highest marks in the subject "Biochemistry" of I M.B.B.S. Degree Examinations. | | |
| 3. | Ms.Zinnia.S II MBBS | Plexus 1996 Prize for securing highest marks in the subject "Biochemistry" of I M.B.B.S. Degree Examinations. | | |
| 4. | Ms.Sunayana Srinivasan II MBBS | Mr. Rengasamy Anbunathan Prize for securing the highest marks in the subjects of "Anatomy", "Physiology" and "BioChemistry" of I M.B.B.S. Degree Examinations. | | |
| | | Dr.K.Srinivasan Prize for securing Highest marks in the subject "Physiology" of I M.B.B.S. Degree Examinations | | |
| | | Dr.S.S.Sathiamoothy Prize for securing Highest marks in the subject "Physiology" of I M.B.B.S. Degree Examinations | | |
| 5. | Mr.Mohan.A Final MBBS Part -I | Dr.B.Ramamurthy Prize for securing the highest marks in the subject "Pharmacology" of II M.B.B.S. Degree Examinations | | |
| 6. | Mr.Adityachowdary.T Final MBBS Part-I | Dr.K.Ketan Desai Prize for securing highest marks in the subject "Pathology" of II M.B.B.S. Degree Examinations. | | |
| | | Dr.R.Muthukumaran Manivizha Prize for securing First Mark in the subject "Forensic Medicine" of II MBBS Degree Examinations | | |
| 7. | Ms.Rejitha.G M.Pharm (Pharmacy Practice) | Thiru.Ramesh Raminani – Community Pharmacy Prize for securing the first rank in M.Pharm (Pharmacy Practice) Degree Examinations. | | |
| | CASH PRIZE | | | |
| 8. | Ms.Manoranchitha.A II MA English Literature & American Studie | Prof. M.S. Duraisamy Prize for first place in T.S. S Eliot Essay Competition. | | |

| # | Name of the Prize Winner | Endowment's name |
|-----|---|---|
| 9. | Ms.Nithila.K III MA Integrated Political Science | Thiru.K.R.Malkani Prize for first place in an Elocution Competition in the theme "National Integration" |
| 10. | Mr.Vijayakumar.A IV MA Integrated Political Science | Thiru.K.R.Malkani Prize for second place in an Elocution Competition in the theme "National Integration" |
| 11. | Mr.Rajeshkannan.D IV MA Integrated Political Science | Thiru.K.R.Malkani Prize for third place in an Elocution Competition in the theme "National Integration" |
| 12. | Ms.suganyasundari.C II M.A Economics | Shri S.Balachandran Prize for meritorious student in I Year M.A. Economics Degree Programmme. |
| 13. | Mr.Dinda George Obudho II M.A Applied Economics | Shri S. Balachandran Prize for Meritorious student in I Year M.A. Applied Economics Degree Programme. |
| 14. | Ms.Bhavani.V II M.A Economics | Thiru.T.V.Krishna Reddy Prize for best academic performance in I M.A. Economics Degree Programme. |
| 15. | Ms.Vimala.K II M.A Applied Economics | Thiru. T.V.Krishna Reddy Prize for best academic performance in I M.A. Applied Economics Degree Programme. |
| 16. | Mr.Sivasankar.D II MFS | Hon'ble Justice Thiru M.S.Janarathanam Prize for securing first mark in the subject 'Human Resource Management' of I M.F.S. Degree Examinations. |
| 17. | Ms.Bhuvana.C II MFS | Hon'ble Justice Thiru M.S.Janarathanam Prize for securing second mark in the subject 'Human Resource Management' of I M.F.S. Degree Examinations. |
| 18. | Mr.Senguttuvan.T M.Com [Accounting & Finance] | Prof.K.Aludia Pillai Prize for securing highest mark in the subject "Investment and Portfolio Management" of M.Com [Accounting & Finance] Degree Examinations. |
| | | Smt Lakshmi Shanmugam Prize for securing Highest mark in the subject "Incometax Law and Practice I & II" of M.Com (Accounting & Finance) Degree Examinations. |
| 19. | Mr.Sankar.M MFS | Prof.K.Aludia Pillai Prize for securing highest mark in the subject "Financial Markets and Services" of M.F.S. Degree Examinations. |
| | | Prof. Dr. B.Varadharajan Priize for securing highest mark in the subject "Business Finance and Financial Institutions" of M.F.S. Degree Examinations. |
| 20. | Mr.Sundarapandian.R M.Com [International Banking] | Dr. S. Balakrishnan Prize for securing Highest mark in the subject "Law of Banking" of M.Com (International Banking) Degree Examinations. |
| 21. | Ms.Valli T M.Com [International Banking] | Dr. S. Balakrishnan Prize for securing Highest mark in the subject "Banking Management" of M.Com (International Banking) Degree Examinations. |

| # | Name of the Prize Winner | Endowment's name |
|-----|--|---|
| 22. | Mr.Sivakumar.V M.Com [Cooperative Management] | Dr.V.Shanmugam Prize for securing first mark in the subject "Co-Operative Law" of M.Com (Co-operative Management) Degree Examinations |
| 23. | Ms.Kavitha.B M.Com [Cooperative Management] | Dr.V.Shanmugam Prize for securing second mark in the subject "Co-Operative Law" of M.Com (Co-operative Management) Degree Examinations |
| 24. | Ms.Renugadevi.P M.Com [Cooperative Management] | Dr.V.Shanmugam Prize for securing second mark in the subject "Co-Operative Law" of M.Com (Co-operative Management) Degree Examinations |
| 25. | Mr.Mansoorali Mullerikkan Diyil M.Com [Cooperative Management] | Dr.V.Shanmugam Prize for securing Highest mark in the subject "Co-Operative Banking" of M.Com (Co-operative Management) Degree Examinations |
| 26. | Ms.Sugana.S III M.Com Integrated Programme | Dr. B.Rajagopalan Prize for securing Highest mark in the subject "Modern Banking" of II M.Com (5 Year Integrated) Degree Examinations. |
| 27. | Ms.Rehana Thabasum.A.K II M.Com Integrated Programme | Dr. K.N. Ramanujam Prize for securing Highest mark in the subject "Elements of Accountancy" of M.Com (5 Year Integrated) Degree Examinations. |
| 28. | Mr.Senthil.A II M.Com Integrated Programme | Dr. K.N. Ramanujam Prize for securing Highest mark in the subject " Elements of Accountancy" of M.Com (5 Year Integrated) Degree Examinations. |
| 29. | Ms.Vellakannu Gnanavalli II M.Com Integrated Programme | Dr. K.N. Ramanujam Prize for securing Highest mark in the subject " Elements of Accountancy" of M.Com (5 Year Integrated) Degree Examinations. |
| 30. | Ms.Harsheya Thabasum.A.K II M.Com Integrated Programme | Dr. K.N. Ramanujam Prize for securing Highest mark in the subject "Elements of Accountancy" of M.Com (5 Year Integrated) Degree Examinations. |
| 31. | Mr.Tamilvannan.J II M.A Philosophy, Culture & Tourism | Mrs. Rajammani Prize for securing first place in "Saiva Siddhantha Philosophy" contest. |
| 32. | Ms.Bharani.M M.A Philosophy, Culture & Tourism | Prof. N. Jayashanmugam Prize for securing first rank in M.A. Philosophy Culture & Tourism Degree Examinations. |
| 33. | Mr.Beteena Kurian M.Sc (Statistics with Computer Applications) | Prof.M.Rajagopalan Prize for securing first marks in the subject "Statistical Inference" of M.Sc (Statistics with Computer Applications) Degree Examinations. |
| 34. | Ms.Neeraja.S M.Sc (Statistics with Computer Applications) | Prof.M.Rajagopalan Prize for securing second marks in the subject "Statistical Inference" of M.Sc (Statistics with Computer Applications) Degree Examinations |
| 35. | Mr.Goranila Lakshmaiah II M.Sc Chemistry | Thiru N.Ananthavaidyanathan Prize for securing highest marks in the subject "Physical Chemistry – I & II" of M.Sc(Chemistry) Degree Examinations. |
| 36. | Ms.Praveena Rajam.J M.Sc Chemistry | GurumurthyMangalam Prize for securing highest marks in the subject "Physical Chemistry" of M.Sc |

| # | Name of the Prize Winner | Endowment's name |
|-----|---|--|
| | | (Chemistry) Degree Examinations. |
| | | Gurumurthy - Mangalam Prize for securing first rank in M.Sc(Chemistry) Degree Examinations. |
| 37. | Ms.Anjalatchi.T II M.Sc Chemistry | Dr.M.Uma prize for securing highest marks among the girl students in the subject "Organic Chemistry Practical Examinations" of M.Sc. (Chemistry) Degree Examinations. |
| 38. | Mr.Priyesh.K M.Sc Botany | Dr.A.S.Lakshmanachary Prize for securing First mark in the subject "Taxonomy of Angiosperms Economic Botany and Evolutionary Biology" of M.Sc (Botany) Degree Examinations. |
| | | Dr.A.S. Lakshmanachary Prize for securing First mark in the subject "Environmental Biology, Phytogeography & Elements of Forestry" of M.Sc (Botany) Degree Examinations. |
| 39. | Ms.Sheeja.P II M.Sc Zoology | Dr. PR.Karpagaganpathy Prize for securing first mark in the I Year of M.Sc.(Zoology) Degree Exams. |
| 40. | Mr.Prem Kumar Singh II M.Sc Marine Biology & Oceanography | Dr.Rajah Sir M.A.Muthiah Chettiar Silver Jubilee CAS in Marine Biology prize for securing Second marks in I year M.Sc. (Marine Biology & Oceanography) Degree Examinations. |
| 41. | Mr.Sathish.T II M.Sc Coastal Aquaculture | Dr.Rajah Sir M.A. Muthiah Chettiar Silver Jubilee CAS in Marine Biology Prize for securing Second marks in I year M.Sc (Coastal Aquaculture) Degree Examinations. |
| 42. | Ms.Vanitha.A M.A Linguistics | Dr.S.Agesthialingom Prize for securing the highest marks in M.A. (Linguistics) Degree Examinations. |
| 43. | Ms.Devi.S Final B.E Civil | Prof. J.Kannan prize for best sutdent in "Survey Camp" in B.E. (Civil) Degree Programme. |
| 44. | Mr.Venkatesan.V M.E Water Resource Engineering & Management | Prof. J.Kannan prize for best sutdent in "Survey Camp" in B.E. (Civil) Degree Programme. |
| | | Hon'ble Justice Thiru.P.Bhaskaran Prize for the Best thesis in M.E.(Water Resources Engineering & Management) Degree Programme. |
| 45. | Ms.Vanitha.D II M.E Environmental Engineering | Prof. K.Achuthan, T.V. Srinivasan, M.P.Chockalingam & V.Regapathy prize for securing Highest mark in I M.E. Environmental Engineering Degree Examinations. |
| 46. | Ms.Radha.S B.E Civil | Thiru. S.Ganapathy Prize for securing highest marks in the subject "Ground Water Engineering" of B.E. (Civil) Degree Examinations. |
| 47. | Ms.K.Ezhilarasi.K III B.E Civil | Prof. K.Achuthan, T.V. Srinivasan, M.P.Chockalingam & V.Rengapathy prize for securing first mark in II Year of B.E. Civil Degree Examinations |

| # | Name of the Prize Winner | Endowment's name |
|-----|--|--|
| 48. | Ms.Logapriya Final B.E Civil | Prof. K. Achuthan, T.V. Srinivasan, M.P. Chockalingam & V.Rengapathy prize for securing first mark in III Year of B.E. Civil Degree Examinations |
| 49. | Ms.Venilla.S B.E Civil | Prof. K.Achuthan, T.V. Srinivasan, M.P. Chockalingam & V.Rengapathy prize for securing first mark in Final Year of B.E. Civil Degree Examinations |
| 50. | Mr.Ramasamy.S.N M.E Structural | Prof.S.Balakrishnan Prize for Second rank in M.E (Structural) Degree Examinations. |
| 51. | Ms.Joicemary Philip M.E. Construction Engineering & Management | Er. D. Rajaram Prize for securing first mark in M.E. Construction Engineering & Management Degree Examinations. |
| 52. | Ms.Rehka.P M.E. Construction Engineering & Management | Dr.R. Srinivasaraghavan Prize for securing second mark in M.E. Construction Engineering & Management Degree Examinations. |
| 53. | Ms.Akilandakavery.N BE Civil & Structural | Prof.R.Sitaraman Prize for securing second rank in B.E (Civil & Structural) Degree Examinations. |
| 54. | Ms.Praveena.V ME Thermal Power | Dr.S.Sathikh Prize for securing First Rank in M.E (Thermal Power) Degree Examinations. |
| 55. | Ms.Prema.V ME Thermal Power | Dr.S.Sathikh Prize for Best Project in M.E (Thermal Power) Degree Programme. |
| | | Dr.A.Kalanidhi Prize for Best project in M.E. (Thermal Power) Degree Programme. |
| 56. | Mr.Manoharan.S ME Energy Engineering & Management | Prof. G. Ambalavanan Prize for securing Highest mark in M.E. Energy Engineering & Management Degree Examinations |
| | | Prof. G. Ambalavanan Prize for best thesis in M.E. Energy Engineering & Management Degree Exams |
| 57. | Mr.Samikkannu.A ME Energy Engineering & Management | Prof. G. Ambalavanan Prize for securing Highest mark in the subject " Energy Conservation and Management" in M.E. Energy Engineering & Management Degree Examinations |
| 58. | Mr.Vinod Mohan.M III B.E Mechanical | Dr.S.Sathikh Prize for securing highest marks in IV Semester of B.E. (Mechanical) Degree Examinations. |
| 59. | Mr.Balaji.N B.E Mechanical | Dr.S.Sathikh Prize for Best Project in B.E (Mechanical Engineering) Degree Programme |
| 60. | Mr.Sathyamala.K.J Final B.E Electrical & Instrumentation | Dr.B.Elango Prize for securing highest marks in the subject "Electronics" of B.E. (Electronics and Instrumentation) Degree Examinations. |
| 61. | Ms.Vigneswari.B Final B.E Electrical & Electronics | Dr.B.Elango Prize for securing highest marks in the subject "Electronics" of B.E. (Electrical and Electronics) Degree Examinations. |
| 62. | Ms.Swetha.C.S II B.E Electronics & Communication | Prof.R.Balakrishnan Prize for securing highest marks in the subject "Mathematics - I & II" of I B.E Degree Examinations. |

| # | Name of the Prize Winner | Endowment's name |
|-----|---|--|
| 63. | Ms.Meena.K.V B.E Electronics & Instrumentation | Prof.R.M.Vasagam Prize for Excellent academic and Social attainments in B.E. (Electronics & Instrumentation) Degree Programme. |
| 64. | Mr.Nandakiran Kirubanandam B.E Computer Science & Engineering | Dr.Kasi Nagappan Prize for Best Project work in B.E (Computer Science & Engineering) Degree Examinations. |
| 65. | Mr.Anbalagan.P B.E Computer Science & Engineering | Dr.Kasi Nagappan Prize for Best Project work in B.E (Computer Science & Engineering) Degree Examinations. |
| 66. | Mr.Muthualagappan.M B.E Information Technology | Prof.V.Balasundaram Prize for First Rank in B.E (Information Technology) Degree Examinations. |
| 67. | Mr.Vijayakumar.D M.E Power System | Prof.V.Balasundaram Prize for Best Project work in M.E. (Power System) Degree Examinations. |
| 68. | Mr.Dhinakaran.G B.E Electrical & Electronics | Prof.V.Balasundaram Prize for Best Project work in Final B.E (Electrical & Electronics) Degree Examinations. |
| 69. | Mr.Ganesan.M B.E Electrical & Electronics | Prof.V.Balasundaram Prize for Best Project work in Final B.E (Electrical & Electronics) Degree Examinations. |
| 70. | Mr.Keerthirajagopal.M B.E Electrical & Electronics | Prof.V.Balasundaram Prize for Best Project work in Final B.E (Electrical & Electronics) Degree Examinations. |
| 71. | Mr.Lokesh.D B.E Electrical & Electronics | Prof.V.Balasundaram Prize for Best Project work in Final B.E (Electrical & Electronics) Degree Examinations. |
| 72. | Mr.Lakshmi Narayanan.R II B.E Information Technology | Thiruvarul Thiru Deivasigamani Ponnambala Desika Parmachariya Swamigal Prize for First mark in I Year B.E. (Information Technology) Degree Examinations. |
| 73. | Ms.Jayapriya.S II M.Sc Information Technology Integrated | Pulavar P.Gurusamy Prize for securing Highest mark in the I year M.Sc (Information Technology) Integrated Degree Examinations. |
| 74. | Mr.Mohammed Sadhik.A II B.E Chemical | Tmt.Rajammal Vadivel Prize for securing highest mark in I B.E (Chemical) Degree Programme. |
| 75. | Mr.Balamurugan.M III B.E Chemical | RM. Bairavan & PL.Sabarathinam Prize for best academic student of Second year B.E.(Chemical) Engineering Degree Programme. |
| 76. | Ms.Prathiba.S Final B.E Chemical | RM. Bairavan & PL.Sabarathinam Prize for best academic student of Third year B.E.(Chemical) Degree Programme. |
| 77. | Ms.Hemamalini.D B.E Chemical | RM.Bairavan & PL.Sabarathinam Prize for best academic student of Final year B.E.(Chemical) Degree Programme. |
| | | Thiru.S.Ramasamy Iyengar & Padmasini Ammal Prize for First rank in B.E. (Chemical) Degree Examinations. |

| # | Name of the Prize Winner | Endowment's name |
|-----|--|--|
| 78. | Ms.Sarojini.G B.E Chemical | Dean Dr.SM.Lakshmanan Sathabishekam Alumini Prize for Best Project in B.E (Chemical) Degree Examinations. |
| 79. | Ms.Annapoorani.N B.Pharm | Pharmanis 1993 Prize for Second rank in B.Pharm Degree Examinations. |
| 80. | Ms.Gayathri.H B.Ed Physics I & II | Dr.Amarnath Maheswari Prize for securing highest marks in the optional subject "Physics" of B.Ed Degree Examinations. |
| 81. | Mr.Ramesh.K B.Ed Economics I & II | Dr.K.Venkatasubramanian Prize for securing highest mark in optional subject – "Content and Methodology of Teaching Economics" of B.Ed. Degree Examinations. |
| 82. | Ms.Anandhi.A B.Ed Commerce I & Ii | Dr.M.Thambithurai Prize for securing the highest mark in the optional subject "Content and Methodology of teaching Commerce" of B.Ed Degree Examinations. |
| 83. | Mr.Jude Fernado.P B.Ed Commerce I & II | Dr.M.Thambithurai Prize for securing the highest mark in the optional subject "Content and Methodology of teaching Commerce" of B.Ed Degree Examinations. |
| 84. | Ms.Divya.C M.Ed | Hon'ble Justice Thiru. A. Kulasekaran Prize for best thesis in M.Ed Degree Examinations. |
| 85. | Mr.Senthilkumar.B Isaikalaimani (vocal) | Padmashri Dr.K.J.Jesudoss Prize for Meritorious student in final year Isaikalamani – Vocal Programme |
| 86. | Mr.Subaharan.N B.Music (violin) | Haridhasa Sakitya Sagaram Vedagarpam V.Sripathi Achar of hanumanthapuram prize for Best student in Vocal Tamil Songs, |
| 87. | Mr.Sathyaraj.S B.Music (violin) | The Indian Association for the study of Population prize for Best student in the Department of Music. |
| 88. | Ms.Anbarasi Thavabalan II M.Music (vocal) | Dr.(Tmt) Sarojini Varadappan Prize for securing Highest mark in I Year M.Music Degree Examinations. |
| 89. | Ms.Geetha.S M.Sc[Ag.] Microbial Biotechnology | Vilagam S.Ramalingam Prize for securing first rank in M.Sc. (Agri.) Microbial BioTechnology Degree Examinations. |
| 90. | Ms.Muthulakshmi.K M.Sc[Ag.] Microbiology | Dr.NN Prasad prize for securing highest mark in the subject "Soil Microbiology "of M.Sc[Ag.] Microbiology degree examination |
| 91. | Ms.Puvithra.T Final MBBS Part-II | Chellamal Saravana Mudaliar Prize for securing highest marks in the subject "Ophthalmology" of Final MBBS Part-I Degree Examinations. |
| 92. | Dr.Vipin Mathew Varghes M.D Radio Diagnosis | Pulavar P.Gurusamy Prize for First mark in M.D. (Radio Diagnosis) Degree Examinations. |
| 93. | Ms.Harshita Sharma MPT [Cardio-respiratory Condition] | Annapoorani Ammal Prize for securing Highest Aggregate Marks in M.P.T. [Cardio-respiratory |

| # | Name of the Prize Winner | Endowment's name |
|-----|--|--|
| | | Condition] Degree Examinations. |
| 94. | Mr.Sivaprakash.V CRRI | Dr.M.G.Muthukumarasamy prize for securing highest mark in the subject Clinical Surgery of final MBBS Part-II degree examinations |
| 95. | Mr.Subramaniyam.S Lecturer [SS] in Commerce | NLC-NSS Prize in the name of our Pro-Chancellor Dr.M.A.M.Ramaswamy for BEST NSS OFFICER. |
| 96. | Mr.Sivasakthivel.S II M.Com [Accounting & Finance] | NLC-NSS Prize in the name of Dr.M.G.Muthukumarasamy for BEST MALE NSS VOLUNTEER |
| 97. | Ms.Lakshmipriya .C II Mathematics with Computer Applications | N.L.C – N.S.S. Prize in the name of Shri S.P. Varma Ex-Chairman NLC Limited, Neyveli for BEST FEMALE NSS VOLUNTEER. |
| 98. | Mr. Ramesh. L II M.Com. [International Banking] | Dr.P.V.Vaidyanathan N.S.S. Prize for first place in Tamil Essay Competition among the N.S.S. Volunteers. |
| 99. | Ms. Gayathri. N II D. Pharm | Dr.P.V.Vaidyanathan N.S.S. Prize for second place in Tamil Essay Competition among the N.S.S. Volunteers. |

APPENDIX – 13

$71^{\rm ST}$ FOUNDER'S DAY CELEBRATIONS – $30^{\rm TH}$ SEPTEMBER, 2005 LIST OF PRIZE WINNERS

| S.No. | Prize Winner's Name | Name Of The Prize | | | | | |
|-------|---|---|--|--|--|--|--|
| | | GOLD MEDALS | | | | | |
| 1. | Mr. Zameeruddin J Nattuvangakalaimani | The Dr. M.G. Ramachandran Gold Medal Prize for Best Mono Acting | | | | | |
| 2. | Dr. Thomas J Kariathil Ph.D. in Marine Biology | The Prof.R.V.Seshaiya Prize for Best Ph.D Thesis in Marine Biology | | | | | |
| 3. | Mr. Asokkumar A III B.P.E. | The Prof. S.V.Chittibabu Prize for Best in Athletic Sports. | | | | | |
| 4. | Mr. G.Srinivasan Final MBBS | The Dr.K.Indirabai Prize for securing the highest marks in subject "Paediatrics" in a Special Examination. | | | | | |
| 5. | Ms. P L Chitra B.Sc. (Nursing) | The Hon'ble Thiru S. Muthuswamy Prize for securing the highest marks in Final B.Sc. (Nursing) Degree Examinations | | | | | |
| | | CASH PRIZES | | | | | |
| 6. | Mr. G. Gurubaran M.A. English | The R.G. Grieve Prize for securing the highest marks in M.A. English Degree Examination. | | | | | |
| | | His Excellency Dr P C Alexander prize for the best speaker in English | | | | | |
| 7. | Ms. M Anusha M.A. English | The Rt.Hon'ble V.S.Srinivasa Sastri English Elocution Senior Prize for highest proficiency in an English elocution contest | | | | | |
| 8. | Mr. V Rajasekaran II M.A. English | The Mr/Mrs.S.R.Venkatarama Iyer English Elocution Prize for highest proficiency in an English elocution contest | | | | | |
| 9. | Mr. M Ratchagar III M.A. English Integrated | The Sir P.S. Sivasamy Iyer Essay Competiton Prize for best participants in the competition. | | | | | |
| 10. | Ms. A Manoranchitha II M.A.English | The Shri C.R. Myleru Prize for securing the highest marks in First M.A English Examinations. | | | | | |
| 11. | Ms. P. Suganthi II M.A. English | The Sir A.P.Patro (English - Essay Junior) Prize for best Essay in English writing competition. | | | | | |
| 12. | Mr. N Mukeshkumar II M.B.A. | The Mrs. Lamb English Elocution Junior Prize for highest proficiency in an English Elocution contest. | | | | | |
| | | The His Excellency Dr.P.C.Alexander Prize | | | | | |
| 13. | Mr. Raja Alexander M.Phil History | The Her Highness the Maharani of Setu Parvati Bayi Historical Research Prize for the best research thesis in the subject History of India | | | | | |
| 14. | Mr. M. Anandaraj M.A. History | The Rajah Sir Annamalai Chettiar Shastiapthapoorthi Prize for writing Best Essay in the History of South India | | | | | |
| 15. | Mr. N. Kamalakannan Ph.D Biochemistry | The Dr.Narasingha Rao's Prize for General Knowledge. | | | | | |
| 16. | Ms. P. Geetha II M.A. Hindi | The Thiru Vi.Ka Tamil Scholar Prize for best essay in Tamil | | | | | |

| S.No. | Prize Winner's Name | Name Of The Prize |
|-------|---|---|
| 17. | Mr. T. Sargunaraj M.A.Economics | The Dr.T.C.Mohan & Economics Faculty Prize for First Mark in the subject 'Growth and Development' |
| 18. | Mr. Japheth Mutha M.A. Applied Economics | The Lady Strathie Prize for securing the highest marks in the subject "Mathematical Economics" |
| 19. | Ms. S Chandrapraba M.A. Applied Economics | The Dr.T.C.Mohan & Economics Faculty Prize for First Mark in the Project Evaluation in the First Year M.A. (Applied Economics). |
| 20. | Ms. Florence Josephin Punitha M.Phil Commerce | The Prof. M.O.Mathew Endowment of ACAA Prize for securing the Highest Marks in "Research Methodology" paper of M.Phil First Semester examination. |
| 21. | Ms. S Jayanthi M.Phil Commerce | The Prof.M.O.Mathew Endowment of ACAA Prize for securing Second Highest Marks in "Research Methodology" paper of M.Phil First Semester examination. |
| 22. | Ms. B Remya M.B.A | The Thiru A.K.Thagapillai Prize for First Rank in M.B.A. degree examination |
| | | The Prof.S.V.Chittibabu Prize under Thiru S.Muthukumaran Pillai Manivizha prize for Most Meritorious student in M.B.A. Programme |
| 23. | Ms. S Indra Priya Dharshini II M.B.A | Hon'ble Thiru T. Jayarama Chouta Prize for securing highest marks in I Year M.B.A. degree Examination |
| 24. | Mr. P. Alexander II M.A. Philosophy | The Dr.Navalar Nedunchezhyian Golden Jubilee Endowment Arignar Anna's Political Philosophy Prize for writing best essay in Tamil of Arignar Anna's "Political Philosophy" |
| 25. | Ms. A Abirami M.Sc., Mathematics | The S.V.Ramamurthy Mathematics Prize for securing the highest marks in M.Sc (Mathematics) Degree Examinations. |
| 26. | Mr. K. Senthilkumar II M.Sc., Mathematics | The Prof.V.Ganapathy Aiyar Prize for securing the highest marks in I M.Sc Mathematics Examinations |
| | | The Dr.S.V. Chittibabu Prize for securing the First Mark in the first year M.Sc. Examinations of all Branches |
| 27. | Ms. M. Kalpana M.Sc., Botany | The Dr.Navalar Nedunchezhian Golden Jubilee Endowment Science Essay Prize for best critical essay in Tamil |
| 28. | Ms. K. Priyesh M.Sc. Botany | The Lady Simpson (Science) Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc Degree Examinations among the branches of Chemistry/Botany/Zoology. |
| 29. | Dola Bhattacharjee M.Sc., Marine Biology & Oceanography | The Mrs. Littlehailes Science Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc Degree Examinations among the branches of Botany/Marine Biology/Applied Geology. |
| 30. | Mr. M Mukilan M.Sc., Botany | The Prof.R.V.Seshaiya Memorial Elocution competition [Biology] Prize for best speaker in an elocution competition. |
| 31. | Ms. C Rashmi M.Sc., Zoology | The Chidambaram Dr.K.Rangaswami Pillai's Medical Service Silver Jubilee Prize for securing the highest marks in M.Sc Zoology degree examination. |
| 32. | Ms. P Sheeja II M.Sc., Zoology | The Dr.P.S. Venkatesan Pillai Shastiapthapoorthi memorial Prize for securing the highest marks in the First M.Sc (Zoology) examination. |

| S.No. | Prize Winner's Name | Name Of The Prize |
|-------|---|---|
| 33. | Mr. K. Ramesh II M.Sc., Applied Geology | The Sri. G.L.Tandon Endowment Prize for securing the highest marks in First M.Sc (Applied Geology) examination |
| 34. | Ms. D Amardeepa M.Phil Tamil | The Dr.Navalar Nedunchezhiyan Golden Jubilee Endowment Tamil Literary History Prize for writing the best critical essay in Tamil |
| | | The Dr.Navalar Nedunchezhiyan Golden Jubilee Poet Bharathidasan Prize for writing best essay of Bharathidasan's poetical and other literary works |
| 35. | Mr. C Saravana Perumal M.Phil Tamil | The Anandathandavapuram Shri Durga Mani Sundaresa Prize for re Cite the Gita |
| 36. | Ms. M.R. Devaki Ph.D. Tamil | The Dr.C.S.Venkateswaran Srimad Valmiki Ramayana Prize for first mark in an written essay writing competition. |
| | | The Prof. S. Somasundara Bharathiar Tamil & Essay Prize |
| | | Sri K A M A K Dharmaraj Nadar Prize |
| 37. | Ms. T K Anuradha Ph.D. Tamil | The Thiru B.T.Seshadriachariar Prize for writing best essays in Dravidian Lanugages and Sanskrit. |
| | | Swami Vipulanandh Muthamizh Prize |
| 38. | Mr. P Rajasekaran II M.A. Tamil | The Mahamahopadhyaya S.Dandapani Swami Dikshitar Prize for first prize in History, Sanskrit, Literature Competition. |
| 39. | Mr. J Jeyasudan II M.A. Tamil | The Mahamahopadhyaya S.Dandapani Swami Dikshitar Prize for first prize in History, Sanskrit, Literature Competition. |
| | | The Sir R.K.Shanmugam Chettiar [Tamil Research] Prize |
| 40. | Ms. N. Deepa M.E. Process Control & Instrumentation | The Sir K.Srinivasa Ayyangar Tamil Elocution Prize for highest proficiency in a Tamil Elocution Contest |
| | | The Sir C.P.Ramaswami Aiyar (Tamil – Essay) Prize for best essay in Tamil in an essay writing examination. |
| 41. | Ms. N Priya D.Pharm | The Dr. Navalar Nedunchezhian Golden Jubilee Endowment Science Elocution Essay Prize for highest proficiency in Tamil oratory. |
| 42. | Mr. S Karthikeyan M.Phil Tamil | The Thanthai Periyar Centenary Prize for Best Essay on the Ideologies of Thanthai Periyar |
| 43. | Mr. V N Abishek II B.E. Mechanical Engineering | The Lakshmanan Memorial Engg. First year Prize for securing the highest marks in first year Mechanical Engineering. |
| | | The Prof.PL.Ramasamy Pon Alagammai Endowment Prize for securing highest mark in Chemistry in First B.E |
| 44. | Ms. K Sornavalli B.E. (Electrical & Electronics) | The Hon'ble Mr. O.P.Ramasamy Reddiar Prize for securing the highest Marks among overall branches in B.E. Final year examination. |
| 45. | Mr. Vinothmohan III B.E. Mechanical Engineering | The Hon'ble Mr.T.S.Avinashilingam Prize for securing the highest marks in the second year Examinations. |

| S.No. | Prize Winner's Name | Name Of The Prize |
|-------|--|--|
| | | The Ranganathan Memorial prize for securing the highest marks in the second year Examinations. |
| 46. | Ms. P. Muthamizhselvi II M.E. Chemical Engineering | The Prof.N.P.Palaniappan Elocution Prize for best speaker in English on a topic in "Chemical Engineering". |
| 47. | Ms. S. Pradhiba Final B.E. Chemical Engineering | The Hon'ble the Chief Justice Mr.P.V.Rajamannar Chemical Engineering Prize for securing the highest marks in third year examination. |
| 48. | Mr. M Balamurugan III B.E. Chemical Engineering | The Her Highness the Maharani of Bhavanagar Chemical Engineering Prize for securing the highest marks in the second year examination. |
| 49. | Mr. R Vignesh II B.E. Chemical Engineering | The Prof.PL.Ramasamy Pon Alagammai Prize for securing highest mark in Chemistry in I B.E Chemical |
| 50. | Mr. T Selvaganapathy III B.E. Chemical Engineering | The Prof.N.P.Palaniappan Elocution Prize for best speaker in Tamil on a topic "Scientific Interest". |
| 51. | Mr. K S Abishek II M.C.A | The WIPRO Information Technology Limited prize for securing the highest marks in First M.C.A. examinations. |
| 52. | Ms. N Vijayalakshmi II M.C.A | The WIPRO Information Technology Limited prize for securing the highest marks in Second M.C.A. examinations |
| 53. | Ms. R M Meenakshi B.Pharm | The Prof. L.P.KR.Ramanathan Chettiar Prize for First Rank in B.Pharm. final examination |
| 54. | Ms. T Sarala D.Pharm | Smt. Kamakshi Prize for first rank in D.Pharm Examinations among girl students |
| 55. | Ms. S Amutha M.Ed., | The Thiru S.Ramanujam Prize for first place in an essay Competition in the topic "On the aspects of Educational Reform Pertaining to Tamil Teaching" |
| 56. | Ms. Divya C M.Ed., | The His Excellency Bishmanarayan Singh Prize for securing the highest marks in M.Ed. degree examination |
| 57. | Ms. H Gayathiri B.Ed. Physics I & II | The Dr.C.Aranganayagam Prize for highest Aggregate marks in the B.Ed., degree examination |
| 58. | Ms. V Sajeetha Begum B.Ed English | The Dr.C.Aranganayagam Prize for highest marks secured in the Optional Subject English in B.Ed degree examination |
| 59. | Ms. B. Abirami B.Ed | The Dr.C.Aranganayagam Prize for highest marks secured in the Optional Subject Mathematics in B.Ed degree examination |
| 60. | Ms. K Sudha B.Ed. Physical Science | The Dr.C.Aranganayagam Prize for highest marks secured in the Optional Subject Physical Science in B.Ed degree examination |
| 61. | Mr. S Parthasarathy B.Ed Natural Science | The Dr.C.Aranganayagam Prize for highest marks secured in the Optional Subject Natural Science in B.Ed degree examination |
| 62. | Ms. P Deepa B.Ed. Tamil | The His Excellency Bhishmanarayan Singh Prize for highest marks secured in the optional Subject Tamil in B.Ed degree examination. |

| S.No. | Prize Winner's Name | Name Of The Prize |
|-------|---|---|
| 63. | Mr. K Ramesh B.Ed. Economics I & II | The His Excellency Bhishmanarayan Singh Prize for highest marks scored in the Optional subject Economics in B.Ed degree examination |
| 64. | Ms. A Ananthi B.Ed. Commerce | The His Excellency Bhishmanarayan Singh Prize for highest marks scored in the Optional subject Commerce in B.Ed degree examination |
| 65. | P Jude Fernandoo B.Ed. Commerce | The His Excellency Bhishmanarayan Singh Prize for highest marks scored in the Optional subject Commerce in B.Ed degree examination |
| 66. | Mr. R Selvaraju B.Ed. History I & II | The His Excellency Bhishmanarayan Singh Prize for highest marks scored in the Optional subject History in B.Ed degree examination |
| 67. | Ms. T Anbarasi II M.Music | The Rani Seethai Achi (Music Essay) Prize for writing best essay in Tamil & Tamil Music. |
| | | The Her Highness the Maharani Setu Parvati Bayi Music Prize for first place in a singing competition in Music. |
| 68. | Mr. S N Subaharan B.Music | The Madras Governor's Prize for Best singer in Tamil songs. |
| 69. | Mr. A Karthik Final Isaikalaimani | The His Highness the Rajah of Pudukkottai Isai Tamil Prize for first place in Tamil Isai Singing Competition |
| 70. | Ms. Vidya Jeyarajan III B.Music | The Prof.PL.Ramasamy Pon Alagammai Endowment Prize for an outstanding student in the Faculty of Fine Arts |
| 71. | Ms. N Pushpagavalli T T C | The South Africa Rengaswamy Pakkiri Pillai, Dhanalakshmi Ammal & Subramania Pakkiri Pillai endowment prize for music competition. |
| 72. | Ms. M Sujatha B.P.E | The His highness the Rajah of Pudukkottai Cricket Prize for Best Cricketer |
| 73. | Ms. P Lakshmi B.Sc [Ag.] | The Thiru. G.VagheesaM Pillai Agriculture Prize for B.Sc [Ag.] for securing highest marks in "Pest of Field Crops" |
| 74. | Mr. A Marimuthu III B.Sc.(Ag.) | The Science Academy Conference Prize for securing the highest marks in II B.Sc(Ag.) examination |
| 75. | Ms. V Mahalakshmi III B.Sc.(Ag.) | The Thiru. G.Vagheesam Pillai Agriculture Prize for B.Sc [Ag.] for securing the highest percentage of marks in the subject "Horticulture". |
| | | The Dr.G.Rangaswami Prize for Microbiology for securing the highest mark in the subject "Microbiology" of II B.Sc(Ag.) examination |
| 76 | Ms. M Anitha Final B.Sc. (Ag.) | The Dr.Raja Sir Muthiah Chettiar of Chettinad Silver Jubilee Endowment Prize for securing the Highest Marks in the subject "Agricultural Extension" |
| | | The Thiru G.Vagheesam Pillai Agriculture Prize for B.Sc[Ag.] for securing the highest marks in the subject "Plant Breeding". |
| | | The Thiru G.Vagheesam Pillai Agriculture Prize for B.Sc[Ag.] for securing the highest marks in the subject "Agronomy of Field Crops" |
| 77. | Ms. M Selvamaheswari Final B.Sc[Ag.] | The Thiru G.Vagheesam Pillai Agriculture Prize for B.Sc[Ag.] for securing the highest marks in the subject "Plant Breeding". |

| S.No. | Prize Winner's Name | Name Of The Prize |
|-------|---|--|
| 78. | Mr.K. Kalidoss Final B.Sc[Ag.] | The Thiru G.Vagheesam pillai Agriculture Prize for B.Sc[Ag.] for securing the highest marks in the subject "Agronomy of Field Crops". |
| | | The Annamalai University Agricultural Association Farmers Day Prize for securing the highest marks in III B.Sc (Ag.) examination |
| 79. | Ms. Divyakrishnan Final B.Sc[Ag.] | The Dr.Rajah Sir Muthiah Chettiar of Chettinad Silver Jubilee Endowment Prize for securing the highest marks in the subject "Horticulture". |
| 80. | Mr. M Kumaran Final B.Sc[Ag.] | The Dr.Rajah Sir Muthiah Chettiar of Chettinad Silver Jubilee Endowment Prize for securing the highest marks in the subject "Horticulture". |
| 81. | Mr. R Balasubramaniyan II B.Sc(Ag.) | The Dr.C.P.Ramasamy Aiyar Agriculture prize for securing the highest marks in I B.Sc (Ag.) examination |
| 82. | Mr. S Subash Chandrabose III B.Sc[Ag.] | The Thiru S. Subramania Pillai Eightieth Birthday Prize for securing the highest mark in the subjects of Plant Biochemistry and Chemistry of Crops examinations. |
| 83. | Mr. B Ghouse III B.Sc[Ag.] | The Thiru. G.Vagheesam Pillai Agriculture Prize for B.Sc[Ag.] for securing the highest marks in the subject "Farm Management" |
| 84. | Mr. V Shanmugaraj III B.Sc[Ag.] | The Thiru. G.Vagheesam Pillai Agriculture Prize for B.Sc[Ag.] for securing the highest marks in the subject "Farm Management" |
| 85. | Mr. K. Sathyanarayanan M.E. Process Control & Instrumentation | The Annamalai Alumini Association (The Nilgiris) Prize for best Debator in English competition. |
| 86. | Ms. S Charanya I MBBS [Senior] | The Dr.(Prof.).R.Nanjunda Rao Educational Society Prize for securing the highest marks in the subject ANATOMY of First MBBS examination |
| 87. | Dr. Pooja Sood B.D.S | The Prof.L.P.K.R.Ramanathan Chettiar Prize for First Rank in Final B.D.S. examination |
| 88. | Dr. Anu Siva Mohan B.D.S | The Prof.S.V.Chittibabu Prize under Thiru S.Muthukumaran Pillai Manivizha Prize for Most Meritorious student in B.D.S. |
| 89. | Mr. P Nagasundaram IV M.A. Political Science Integrated | Freedom Fighter Thiru Sathiyamurthi Prize for first place in an elocution competition Prize |
| 90. | Mr. D. Senthilkumar IV M.A. Political Science Integrated | Freedom Fighter Thiru Sathiyamurthi Prize for second place h an elocution competition Prize |
| 91. | Dr. R J Vinoth Rajkumar II M.S [General Suregery] | Sagar Gupta Memorial Prize for securing highest mark in Final M.B.B.S Part-II Degree Examination |
| 92. | Dr. M R Madan Karthik Raj I M.S [General Suregery] | Sagar Gupta Memorial Prize for securing highest mark in Final M.B.B.S Part-II Degree Examination |
| 93. | Dr. K C Thomas I M.S [General Suregery] | Sagar Gupta Memorial Prize for securing highest mark in Final M.B.B.S Part-II Degree Examination |
| 94. | Mr. K Arul Final B.E (Civil & Struc.) | Prof.Rm.Sethunarayanan Prize for all round proficiency in Structural Engineering |

| S.No. | Prize Winner's Name | e Name Of The Prize | | | | | | |
|-------|---|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| 95. | Mr. B Aravindh Final B.E. Mechanical Engineering | Prof.Rm.Sethunarayanan Prize for all round proficiency in Mechanical Engineering | | | | | | |
| 96. | Mr. T Selvakumar Final B.E. Manufacturing Engineering | Prof.Rm.Sethunarayanan Prize for all round proficiency in Manufacturing Engineering | | | | | | |
| 97. | Ms. N Shalini B.E. Electrical & Electronics | Prof.Rm.Sethunarayanan Prize for all round proficiency in Electrica Engineering | | | | | | |
| 98. | Ms. N Laluvinodhini Final B.E (Electronics & Instrumentation) | Prof.Rm.Sethunarayanan Prize for all round proficiency in Instrumentation Engineering | | | | | | |
| 99. | Mr. Mohammed Asif Final B.E. Chemical Engineering | Prof.Rm.Sethunarayanan Prize for all round proficiency in Chemica Engineering | | | | | | |
| 100 | Mr. G Kalaiselvan M.A. Tamil | Sri Arumuga Navalar Tamil Elocution Prize | | | | | | |
| 101 | Ms. S Susi II M.Sc., Chemistry | Prof. V V Ramanujam 61 st Birthday Prize for best student of I M.Sc. Chemistry Examinations | | | | | | |
| 102 | Ms.B Sivanandavalli IV M.A History & Heritage Management | The Helen Doak Prize for Best Women Student among the departments in the Faculty of Arts. | | | | | | |

APPENDIX – 14

EXAMINATION RESULTS DECEMBER – 2004

OFF-CAMPUS

| COURSE CODE | PROGRAMME | APP | EARED | PAS | SED | PERCENTAGE |
|----------------|--|-----|-------|-----|-----|------------|
| | | M | W | M | W | |
| 003 | B.A. History | 475 | 322 | 152 | 119 | 34 |
| 004 | B.A. Sociology | 169 | 128 | 77 | 79 | 53 |
| 005 | B.A. Psychology | 16 | 16 | 10 | 5 | 47 |
| 006 | B.A. Economics | 175 | 115 | 57 | 53 | 38 |
| 007 | B.A. English | 158 | 242 | 58 | 129 | 47 |
| 800 | B.Lit | 463 | 657 | 392 | 315 | 63 |
| 009 | B.Com | 984 | 1588 | 465 | 897 | 53 |
| 010 | B.Sc. Mathematics | 408 | 475 | 104 | 189 | 33 |
| 011 | B.B.A | 587 | 203 | 293 | 21 | 40 |
| 012 | M.A. Tamil | 334 | 532 | 226 | 486 | 82 |
| 013 | M.A. English | 371 | 782 | 237 | 410 | 56 |
| 014 | M.A. History | 455 | 286 | 121 | 121 | 33 |
| 015 | M.A. Economics | 199 | 231 | 93 | 135 | 53 |
| 016 | M.A. Psychology | 53 | 36 | 32 | 21 | 60 |
| 017 | M.A. Sociology | 148 | 174 | 111 | 126 | 74 |
| 018 | M.Sc. Mathematics | 823 | 618 | 74 | 202 | 19 |
| 019 | M.Sc. Physics | 313 | 142 | 93 | 70 | 36 |
| 020 | M.Sc. Chemistry | 316 | 177 | 48 | 79 | 26 |
| 021 | M.Sc Zoology | 166 | 138 | 74 | 103 | 58 |
| 022 | M.Sc. Botany | 168 | 119 | 70 | 79 | 52 |
| 023 | M.Com. | 800 | 978 | 238 | 746 | 55 |
| 024 | B.A.L. | 22 | 8 | 4 | 4 | 27 |
| 025 | B.G.L. | 86 | 20 | 31 | 7 | 36 |
| 027 | Dip. in Labour Law with Administrative Law | 53 | 4 | 10 | 1 | 19 |
| 028 | Dip. in Law of Taxation | 16 | 3 | 8 | 3 | 58 |
| 031 | Dip. in Computer Programming & Applications | 2 | - | 2 | - | 100 |
| 032 | Dip. in Production Mgt. | 15 | 2 | 4 | 2 | 35 |
| 033 | PG Dip. in Materials Mgt. | 68 | - | 50 | - | 74 |
| 034 | PG Dip. in Business Administration | 50 | 18 | 31 | 17 | 71 |
| 035 | P.G.Dip. in Personnel Mgt. & Industrial Relations. | 160 | 29 | 86 | 19 | 56 |

| COURSE CODE | PROGRAMME | APPI | EARED | PAS | SED | PERCENTAGE |
|----------------|---|------|-------|-----|-----|------------|
| | | M | W | M | W | |
| 036 | P.G. Dip. in Marketing Mgt. | 27 | 4 | 27 | 3 | 97 |
| 037 | P.G. Dip. in Financial Mgt. | 29 | 8 | 24 | 7 | 84 |
| 038 | P.G.Dip. in Tourism Mgt. | 4 | 3 | 4 | 3 | 100 |
| 039 | P.G. Dip. in Advertising | 5 | 4 | 3 | 3 | 67 |
| 040 | P.G. Dip. in Public Relations | 30 | 29 | 16 | 12 | 47 |
| 041 | Foundation Course – I Year | 5 | 4 | 4 | 3 | 78 |
| 042 | Foundation Course – II Year | 10 | 13 | 9 | 9 | 78 |
| 043 | Dip. in Concrete Technology and Design of Concrete Structures | 9 | - | 6 | - | 67 |
| 044 | Dip. in Construction Mgt. | 5 | - | 5 | - | 100 |
| 045 | Dip. in Chemical Process Instr. & Control | 10 | 1 | 6 | 1 | 64 |
| 046 | Dip. in Maintenance Mgt. | 5 | - | 3 | - | 60 |
| 047 | P.G. Dip. in Banking | 2 | - | 2 | - | 100 |
| 048 | P.G. Dip in Co-operative Mgt. | 17 | 5 | 14 | 5 | 86 |
| 049 | Dip. in Sugar Technology | 1 | - | 1 | - | 100 |
| 051 | Dip. in Industrial Safety | 69 | 1 | 50 | 1 | 73 |
| 052 | Certificate Course in Automobile Tech. | 18 | - | 16 | - | 89 |
| 055 | B.L.I.S. | 58 | 69 | 46 | 39 | 67 |
| 056 | M.L.I.S. | 86 | 68 | 55 | 39 | 61 |
| 062 | Dip. in Industrial Pollution and Control | 5 | - | 4 | - | 80 |
| 063 | Certificate Course in Office Mgt. | 1 | 5 | 2 | 1 | 50 |
| 065 | Dip. in Industrial Hygiene | 9 | - | 8 | - | 89 |
| 066 | M.B.A. | 283 | 75 | 242 | 34 | 77 |
| 067 | B.A. (Tamil) | 155 | 262 | 58 | 132 | 46 |
| 069 | P.G. Dip. in Guidance & Counselling | 36 | 25 | 16 | 18 | 56 |
| 070 | M.A. Population Studies | 16 | 2 | 15 | 2 | 94 |
| 071 | P.G. Dip. in Rural Devpt. | 2 | - | 2 | - | 100 |
| 072 | P.G. Dip. in Design & Construction of Concrete | 6 | - | 3 | - | 50 |
| 074 | P.G. Dip. in Applied Operations Research | 2 | 1 | 1 | - | 33 |
| 078 | P.G. Dip. In Petroleum Exploration | 7 | - | 5 | - | 71 |
| 079 | Certificate Course in Library & Information Science | 20 | 17 | 16 | 14 | 81 |
| 080 | M.A. History (OUS) | 652 | 898 | 63 | 229 | 19 |

| COURSE CODE | PROGRAMME | APPEARED | | PASSED | | PERCENTAGE |
|----------------|---|----------|-----|--------|-----|------------|
| | | M | W | M | W | |
| 081 | M.A. Sociology (OUS) | 657 | 408 | 421 | 281 | 66 |
| 082 | M.A. Economics (OUS) | 258 | 89 | 110 | 42 | 44 |
| 083 | M.A. Public Administration (OUS) | 601 | 203 | 504 | 146 | 81 |
| 084 | M.A. English (OUS) | 195 | 189 | 61 | 105 | 43 |
| 085 | B.A. History (OUS) | 364 | 163 | 99 | 48 | 28 |
| 087 | B.A. Sociology (OUS) | 101 | 56 | 23 | 25 | 31 |
| 088 | B.A. Economics (OUS) | 118 | 49 | 19 | 10 | 17 |
| 089 | B.Com (OUS) | 348 | 274 | 184 | 25 | 34 |
| 090 | B.Sc. Mathematics (OUS) | 42 | 28 | 11 | 7 | 26 |
| 091 | B.A. Psychology (OUS) | 13 | 10 | 6 | 9 | 65 |
| 092 | B.Lit (OUS) | 81 | 120 | 121 | 25 | 73 |
| 093 | B.A. Political Science | 57 | 10 | 30 | 7 | 55 |
| 094 | B.A. English (OUS) | 37 | 71 | 8 | 29 | 34 |
| 095 | B.A. Tamil (OUS) | 21 | 26 | 6 | 10 | 34 |
| 096 | B.A. Population Studies (OUS) | 5 | 11 | 3 | 6 | 56 |
| 097 | M.A. Tamil (OUS) | 114 | 198 | 90 | 169 | 83 |
| 098 | Dip. In Saiva Siddhanta | 1 | 2 | 1 | 2 | 100 |
| 099 | M.A. Population Studies (OUS) | 28 | 44 | 30 | 19 | 68 |
| 100 | M.Com. (Co-op. Mgt.) | 201 | 262 | 40 | 190 | 50 |
| 101 | B.B.A. (OUS) | 198 | 48 | 81 | 6 | 35 |
| 102 | B.M.M. | 62 | 13 | 9 | - | 12 |
| 103 | M.Com. Banking and Insurance | 311 | 118 | 190 | 86 | 64 |
| 110 | Dip. in Refrigeration and Air Conditioning | 2 | - | 2 | - | 1-0 |
| 113 | Dip. in Biopesticides Tech. & Bio- Fertilizer Production | 2 | - | 2 | - | 100 |
| 115 | Dip. in Seed Production Technology | 1 | - | 1 | - | 100 |
| 117 | Dip. in Population and Health Management | 1 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 100 |
| 118 | M.A. Public Administration | 99 | 62 | 75 | 34 | 68 |
| 119 | M.Com. (Co-operative Mgt.) | 93 | 119 | 69 | 86 | 73 |
| 120 | B.Sc. Computer Science | 119 | 48 | 70 | 32 | 61 |
| 121 | B.Sc. Applied Chemistry | 55 | 13 | 19 | 7 | 38 |
| 122 | B.Sc. Electronic Science | 77 | 18 | 33 | 14 | 49 |
| 123 | B.Dit. | 71 | 23 | 36 | 18 | 57 |
| 125 | B.M.M. (OUS) | 36 | 17 | 27 | 8 | 66 |
| 126 | M.Com. Banking and Insurance | 151 | 161 | 126 | 108 | 75 |

| COURSE CODE | PROGRAMME | | EARED | PAS | SED | PERCENTAGE |
|----------------|--|-----|-------|-----|-----|------------|
| | | M | W | M | W | |
| 127 | Master of Human Resource Management | 132 | 134 | 90 | 90 | 68 |
| 128 | Master of Financial Management | 105 | 140 | 155 | 61 | 88 |
| 129 | Master of Marketing Management | 89 | 40 | 50 | 15 | 50 |
| 130 | M.A. Linguistics | 9 | 13 | 4 | 6 | 45 |
| 131 | Dip. in Computer Hardware | 5 | 2 | 4 | 2 | 86 |
| 132 | P.G.Dip. in Sociology of Health | 1 | - | 1 | - | 100 |
| 134 | P.G. Dip. in Agri Marketing Management | 3 | 1 | 2 | 1 | 75 |
| 135 | P.G. Dip in Hospital Mgt. | 39 | 22 | 34 | 18 | 85 |
| 136 | P.G.D.C.A. | 70 | 51 | 50 | 31 | 67 |
| 137 | B.C.A. | 29 | 23 | 13 | 20 | 63 |
| 138 | M.C.A. | 41 | 26 | 22 | 19 | 61 |
| 139 | M.Sc. (I.T.) | 120 | 22 | 80 | 28 | 76 |
| 145 | P.G.D. Marine Microbial Technology | 4 | - | 4 | - | 100 |
| 146 | P.G.D. Marine Aquaculture & Management | 1 | - | 1 | - | 100 |
| 149 | Dip. In Maintenance Engineering & Management | 17 | 1 | 8 | 1 | 50 |
| 150 | M.A. Applied Psychology | 50 | 89 | 30 | 24 | 39 |
| 157 | M.Sc. Computer Science | 8 | 4 | - | 3 | 25 |
| 162 | Dip. in Petroleum Refining | 2 | - | 2 | - | 100 |
| 163 | Diploma in Industrial Bio-Tech | 6 | 2 | 2 | 1 | 38 |
| 401 | M.Phil English | 8 | 28 | 8 | 28 | 100 |
| 402 | M.Phil Economics | 9 | 8 | 9 | 8 | 100 |
| 403 | M.Phil History | 16 | 21 | 16 | 21 | 100 |
| 404 | M.Phil Political Science | 2 | - | 2 | - | 100 |
| 405 | M.Phil Public Administration. | 10 | 6 | 10 | 6 | 100 |
| 406 | M.Phil Population Studies | 3 | - | 3 | - | 100 |
| 407 | M.Phil Sociology | 12 | 7 | 12 | 7 | 100 |
| 408 | M.Phil Philosophy | 2 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 67 |
| 409 | M.Phil Commerce | 27 | 43 | 27 | 43 | 100 |
| 410 | M.Phil Bussiness Administration. | 22 | 2 | 22 | 2 | 100 |
| 411 | M.Phil Library and Information Science | 65 | 34 | 65 | 34 | 100 |
| 421 | M.Phil Mathematics | 4 | 21 | 4 | 21 | 100 |
| 422 | M.Phil Statistics | 4 | 3 | 4 | 3 | 100 |

| COURSE | PROGRAMME | APPE | EARED | PAS | SED | PERCENTAGE |
|--------|-------------------------|------|-------|-----|-----|------------|
| | | M | W | M | W | |
| 423 | M.Phil Earth Sciences | 8 | 1 | 8 | 1 | 100 |
| 424 | M.Phil Physics | 19 | 15 | 19 | 15 | 100 |
| 425 | M.Phil Chemistry | 9 | 23 | 9 | 23 | 100 |
| 426 | M.Phil Bio-Chemistry | 4 | 11 | 4 | 11 | 100 |
| 427 | M.Phil Botany | 24 | 24 | 24 | 24 | 100 |
| 428 | M.Phil Zoology | 5 | 7 | 5 | 7 | 100 |
| 429 | M.Phil Micro Biology | 15 | 40 | 15 | 40 | 100 |
| 430 | M.Phil Marine Biology | 3 | 1 | 3 | 1 | 100 |
| 431 | M.Phil Computer science | 22 | 16 | 22 | 16 | 100 |
| 441 | M.Phil Tamil | 31 | 72 | 31 | 72 | 100 |
| 446 | M.Phil Education | 1 | 4 | 1 | 4 | 100 |
| 447 | M.Phil Physical Edn. | 100 | 62 | 100 | 62 | 100 |
| 448 | M.Phil Psychology | 5 | 6 | 4 | 6 | 91 |

APPENDIX - 15
EXAMINATION RESULTS MAY- 2005
OFF-CAMPUS

| COURSE CODE | PROGRAMME | APPE | ARED | PAS | SED | PERCENTAGE |
|----------------|--|------|------|------|------|------------|
| | | M | W | M | W | |
| 003 | B.A. History | 864 | 1054 | 604 | 857 | 76 |
| 004 | B.A. Sociology | 306 | 287 | 153 | 175 | 55 |
| 005 | B.A. Psychology | 48 | 66 | 16 | 32 | 42 |
| 006 | B.A. Economics | 232 | 263 | 113 | 167 | 57 |
| 007 | B.A. English | 352 | 875 | 168 | 494 | 54 |
| 800 | B.Lit | 2401 | 4128 | 1348 | 4128 | 84 |
| 009 | B.Com | 1823 | 4872 | 747 | 1830 | 38 |
| 010 | B.Sc. Mathematics | 723 | 1054 | 240 | 389 | 35 |
| 011 | B.B.A | 865 | 216 | 394 | 216 | 56 |
| 012 | M.A. Tamil | 1395 | 2068 | 559 | 1637 | 63 |
| 013 | M.A. English | 1443 | 1012 | 311 | 851 | 47 |
| 014 | M.A. History | 1230 | 1109 | 519 | 847 | 58 |
| 015 | M.A. Economics | 508 | 616 | 266 | 338 | 54 |
| 016 | M.A. Psychology | 28 | 35 | 18 | 17 | 56 |
| 017 | M.A. Sociology | 380 | 432 | 286 | 279 | 70 |
| 018 | M.Sc. Mathematics | 1278 | 983 | 173 | 421 | 26 |
| 019 | M.Sc. Physics | 419 | 287 | 109 | 84 | 27 |
| 020 | M.Sc. Chemistry | 575 | 304 | 54 | 84 | 16 |
| 021 | M.Sc Zoology | 294 | 346 | 112 | 207 | 50 |
| 022 | M.Sc. Botany | 350 | 234 | 156 | 185 | 58 |
| 023 | M.Com. | 1995 | 1416 | 618 | 1011 | 48 |
| 024 | B.A.L. | 56 | 30 | 22 | 21 | 50 |
| 025 | B.G.L. | 125 | 14 | 46 | 10 | 40 |
| 027 | Dip. in Labour Law with Administrative Law | 194 | 22 | 84 | 13 | 45 |
| 028 | Dip. in Law of Taxation | 60 | 12 | 28 | 9 | 51 |
| 032 | Dip. in Production Mgt. | 79 | 2 | 39 | 1 | 49 |
| 033 | PG Dip. in Materials Mgt. | 459 | 18 | 141 | 5 | 31 |
| 034 | PG Dip. in Business Administration | 237 | 101 | 116 | 68 | 54 |
| 035 | P.G.Dip. in Personnel Mgt. & Industrial Relations. | 376 | 170 | 156 | 103 | 47 |
| 036 | P.G. Dip. in Marketing Mgt. | 117 | 11 | 79 | 10 | 70 |
| 037 | P.G. Dip. in Financial Mgt. | 118 | 44 | 52 | 28 | 49 |

| COURSE | PROGRAMME | APPEARED | | PAS | SED | PERCENTAGE |
|--------|---|----------|------|------|-----|------------|
| | | M | W | M | W | |
| 038 | P.G.Dip. in Tourism Mgt. | 44 | 23 | 25 | 18 | 64 |
| 039 | P.G. Dip. in Advertising | 34 | 11 | 21 | 10 | 69 |
| 040 | P.G. Dip. in Public Relations | 101 | 66 | 35 | 27 | 37 |
| 043 | O43 Dip. in Concrete Technology and Design of Concrete Structures | | 4 | 12 | 3 | 47 |
| 044 | Dip. in Construction Mgt. | 48 | 3 | 23 | 2 | 49 |
| 045 | Dip. in Chemical Process Instr. & Control | 56 | 3 | 26 | 2 | 47 |
| 048 | P.G. Dip in Co-operative Mgt. | 45 | 46 | 28 | 36 | 70 |
| 051 | Dip. in Industrial Safety | 657 | 16 | 454 | 11 | 69 |
| 052 | Certificate Course in Automobile Tech. | 115 | 1 | 96 | - | 83 |
| 053 | Certificate Course ni Offset Machine Printing | 52 | 2 | 22 | 1 | 43 |
| 055 | B.L.I.S. | 234 | 556 | 324 | 467 | 100 |
| 056 | M.L.I.S. | 351 | 380 | 268 | 312 | 79 |
| 060 | P.G. Dip. in Management Accounting | 6 | 1 | 2 | - | 29 |
| 062 | Dip. in Industrial Pollution and Control | 50 | 2 | 35 | 2 | 71 |
| 063 | Certificate Course in Office Mgt. | 30 | 44 | 17 | 28 | 61 |
| 065 | Dip. in Industrial Hygiene | 49 | 9 | 31 | 9 | 69 |
| 066 | M.B.A. | 813 | 251 | 533 | 251 | 74 |
| 067 | B.A. (Tamil) | 350 | 946 | 200 | 693 | 69 |
| 069 | P.G. Dip. in Guidance & Counselling | 104 | 87 | 32 | 46 | 41 |
| 070 | M.A. Population Studies | 25 | 28 | 21 | 18 | 74 |
| 072 | P.G. Dip. in Design & Construction of Concrete | 28 | 6 | 13 | 3 | 47 |
| 074 | P.G. Dip. in Applied Operations Research | 4 | - | 1 | - | 25 |
| 076 | P.G. Dip. in Mineral Exploration | 2 | - | 2 | - | 100 |
| 078 | P.G. Dip. In Petroleum Exploration | 45 | 1 | 27 | 1 | 61 |
| 079 | Certificate Course in Library & Information Science | 318 | 613 | 267 | 575 | 90 |
| 080 | M.A. History (OUS) | 1923 | 1638 | 1165 | 738 | 53 |
| 081 | M.A. Sociology (OUS) | 1201 | 1142 | 677 | 593 | 54 |
| 082 | M.A. Economics (OUS) | 456 | 102 | 100 | 62 | 29 |
| 083 | M.A. Public Administration (OUS) | 1079 | 543 | 730 | 242 | 60 |
| 084 | M.A. English (OUS) | 212 | 199 | 70 | 144 | 52 |
| 085 | B.A. History (OUS) | 418 | 294 | 174 | 140 | 44 |
| 087 | B.A. Sociology (OUS) | 176 | 158 | 45 | 41 | 26 |
| 088 | B.A. Economics (OUS) | 149 | 92 | 57 | 36 | 39 |

| COURSE | PROGRAMME | APPE | ARED | PAS | SED | PERCENTAGE |
|--------|---|------|------|-----|-----|------------|
| | | M | W | M | W | |
| 089 | B.Com (OUS) | 531 | 533 | 132 | 135 | 25 |
| 090 | B.Sc. Mathematics (OUS) | 51 | 48 | 8 | 11 | 19 |
| 091 | B.A. Psychology (OUS) | 29 | 23 | 9 | 3 | 23 |
| 092 | B.Lit (OUS) | 224 | 200 | 77 | 200 | 65 |
| 093 | B.A. Political Science | 83 | 23 | 16 | 2 | 17 |
| 094 | B.A. English (OUS) | 76 | 166 | 21 | 72 | 38 |
| 095 | B.A. Tamil (OUS) | 41 | 110 | 10 | 41 | 34 |
| 096 | B.A. Population Studies (OUS) | 10 | 21 | 7 | 8 | 48 |
| 097 | M.A. Tamil (OUS) | 457 | 261 | 90 | 198 | 40 |
| 098 | Dip. In Saiva Siddhanta | 20 | 5 | 15 | 4 | 76 |
| 099 | M.A. Population Studies (OUS) | 97 | 144 | 60 | 54 | 47 |
| 100 | M.Com. (Co-op. Mgt.) | 545 | 400 | 87 | 194 | 30 |
| 101 | B.B.A. (OUS) | 382 | 55 | 81 | 55 | 31 |
| 102 | B.M.M. | 104 | 42 | 28 | 13 | 28 |
| 103 | M.Com. Banking and Insurance | 375 | 643 | 244 | 144 | 38 |
| 108 | M.A. Political Science | 205 | 86 | 152 | 23 | 60 |
| 110 | Dip. in Refrigeration and Air Conditioning | 1 | - | 1 | - | 100 |
| 111 | Dip. In Horticultural Nursery | 21 | - | 19 | - | 90 |
| 113 | Dip. in Biopesticides Tech. & Bio-Fertilizer Production | 16 | 3 | 13 | 2 | 79 |
| 118 | M.A. Public Administration | 284 | 160 | 219 | 119 | 76 |
| 119 | M.Com. (Co-operative Mgt.) | 355 | 374 | 212 | 302 | 71 |
| 120 | B.Sc. Computer Science | 175 | 149 | 100 | 90 | 59 |
| 121 | B.Sc. Applied Chemistry | 60 | 34 | 18 | 10 | 30 |
| 122 | B.Sc. Electronic Science | 136 | 49 | 53 | 24 | 42 |
| 123 | B.Dit. | 43 | 24 | 23 | 12 | 52 |
| 125 | B.M.M. (OUS) | 138 | 111 | 50 | 68 | 47 |
| 126 | M.Com. Banking and Insurance | 430 | 396 | 167 | 323 | 59 |
| 127 | Master of Human Resource Management | 332 | 284 | 207 | 187 | 64 |
| 128 | Master of Financial Management | 242 | 94 | 83 | 94 | 53 |
| 129 | Master of Marketing Management | 153 | 73 | 112 | 36 | 65 |
| 130 | M.A. Linguistics | 28 | 23 | 20 | 19 | 76 |
| 131 | Dip. in Computer Hardware | 14 | - | 14 | - | 100 |
| 132 | P.G.Dip. in Sociology of Health | 13 | 3 | 9 | 1 | 63 |
| 133 | Dip. in Dairy Management | 1 | - | 1 | - | 100 |
| 134 | P.G. Dip. in Agri Marketing Management | 12 | 1 | 5 | - | 38 |

| COURSE | PROGRAMME | APPEARED | | PAS | SED | PERCENTAGE |
|--------|--|----------|-----|-----|-----|------------|
| | | M | W | M | W | |
| 135 | P.G. Dip in Hospital Mgt. | 185 | 142 | 120 | 111 | 71 |
| 137 | B.C.A. | 143 | 95 | 73 | 66 | 58 |
| 138 | M.C.A. | 52 | 95 | 62 | 44 | 72 |
| 139 | M.Sc. (I.T.) | 236 | 139 | 158 | 112 | 72 |
| 140 | B.A. Population Studies | 29 | 17 | 6 | 10 | 35 |
| 141 | B.Com Computer Applications | 127 | 244 | 23 | 78 | 27 |
| 142 | B.Sc. Maths with Computer Applications | 42 | 71 | 9 | 17 | 23 |
| 143 | B.B.A. Computer Applications | 110 | 92 | 60 | 68 | 63 |
| 144 | P.G. Dip. in Marine Environmental Pollution & Management | 2 | - | 2 | - | 100 |
| 148 | B.A. Political Science | 94 | 16 | 28 | 11 | 35 |
| 149 | Dip. In Maintenance Engineering & Management | 70 | - | 17 | - | 24 |
| 150 | M.A. Applied Psychology | 42 | 28 | 4 | 5 | 13 |
| 151 | M.Sc. Software Engineering | 31 | 24 | 21 | 20 | 75 |
| 152 | M.Com Computer Applications | 93 | 44 | 5 | 29 | 25 |
| 153 | M.Sc. Bio-Informatics | 68 | 111 | 23 | 65 | 49 |
| 154 | M.Sc. Applied Psychology | 251 | 35 | 21 | 23 | 15 |
| 155 | M.Sc. Computer Science | 167 | 165 | 108 | 140 | 75 |
| 157 | M.Sc. Computer Science (Lateral) | 69 | 45 | 47 | 43 | 79 |
| 158 | M.Sc. Electronic Science | 43 | 40 | 13 | 12 | 30 |
| 159 | M.A. Political Science (OUS) | 81 | 52 | 71 | 31 | 77 |
| 162 | Dip. In Petroleum Refining | 53 | 2 | 26 | - | 47 |
| 163 | Diploma in Industrial Bio-Tech | 45 | 21 | 30 | 12 | 64 |
| 164 | Certificate Programme in Soil Ecology Earthworm | 5 | 1 | 4 | 1 | 83 |
| 165 | Certificate programme in ECG Technology | 22 | 7 | 19 | 6 | 86 |
| 170 | B.Sc., Information Technology | 114 | 30 | - | - | - |
| 171 | B.Sc., Visual Communication | 54 | 10 | - | - | - |
| 174 | B.Sc. Computer Science (Lateral-II) | 1 | - | - | 1 | 100 |
| 177 | M.Sc. Software Engineering (lateral) | 10 | - | 5 | - | 50 |
| 180 | B.A. Public Administration | 422 | - | - | - | - |
| 183 | B.Com., International Business | 56 | - | - | - | - |
| 184 | B.Com., Accounting and Finance | 1998 | - | - | - | - |
| 199 | Diploma in Energy Engineering | 16 | - | 13 | - | 81 |
| 277 | Dip. in CAAD | 2 | - | 2 | - | 100 |

| COURSE | PROGRAMME | APPE | APPEARED | | SED | PERCENTAGE |
|--------|---|------|----------|----|-----|------------|
| | | M | W | M | W | |
| 278 | Advanced Dip. in Mechanical CAAD | 1 | - | 1 | - | 100 |
| 290 | P.G.Diploma in Library Automation (CADD) & Networking | 89 | 78 | 65 | 66 | 78 |
| 291 | P.G.Diploma in Software Market (CADD) & Networking | 18 | 9 | 11 | 9 | 74 |
| 292 | P.G.Diploma in Computer Aided | 18 | 3 | 12 | 3 | 71 |
| 360 | Diploma in Quality Management | 32 | 4 | 17 | 2 | 53 |
| 361 | Diploma in Welding Engineering & Technology | 31 | - | 16 | - | 52 |
| 362 | Diploma in Industrial Automation | 33 | 1 | 18 | - | 53 |
| 363 | Diploma in Drives and Control | 10 | - | 7 | - | 70 |
| 364 | Diploma in Embedded Systems and Applications | 23 | 3 | 14 | 3 | 65 |
| 365 | Diploma in Food Preservation Technology | 12 | 3 | 9 | 2 | 73 |
| 366 | Diploma in English Journalism | 7 | 6 | 6 | 5 | 85 |
| 367 | Diploma in Mass Communication | 15 | 13 | 7 | 7 | 50 |
| 368 | Diploma in Tamil Journalism | 12 | 14 | 10 | 12 | 85 |
| 369 | Diploma in Folklore | 5 | 1 | 5 | 1 | 100 |
| 370 | Diploma in Mining Engineering | 9 | - | 8 | - | 89 |
| 371 | B.Sc. Hotel Management and Tourism | 136 | 8 | - | - | - |
| 372 | P.G.Diploma in Hotel Management | 52 | 5 | 40 | 5 | 79 |
| 373 | Diploma in Hotel Management and Catering | 68 | 6 | 49 | 4 | 72 |
| 374 | Craft Programme – Front Office Management | 1 | - | 1 | - | 100 |
| 375 | Craft Programme – House Keeping | 6 | - | 4 | - | 67 |
| 376 | Craft Programme – Food and Beverages Production | 6 | 1 | 5 | 1 | 86 |
| 377 | Craft Programme – Food and Beverages Service | 1 | - | 1 | - | 100 |
| 378 | Diploma in Food and Nutrition | 7 | 17 | 7 | 17 | 100 |
| 379 | Diploma in Design of Foundation System | 4 | - | 2 | - | 50 |
| 380 | Diploma in Damage Assessment, Repair & Rehabilitation | 9 | - | 6 | - | 67 |
| 381 | P.G.Diploma in Dairy Technology | 35 | 8 | 30 | 8 | 88 |
| 382 | P.G.Diploma in Plant Protection | 2 | 1 | 2 | 1 | 100 |
| 383 | Diploma in Poultry Management | 9 | 1 | 9 | 1 | 100 |
| 384 | P.G.Diploma in English Language Teaching | 38 | 78 | 21 | 55 | 66 |
| 385 | P.G.Diploma in Foreign Trade | 56 | 20 | 36 | 17 | 70 |

| COURSE CODE | PROGRAMME | APPEARED | | PAS | SED | PERCENTAGE |
|----------------|---|----------|-----|-----|-----|------------|
| | | M | W | M | W | |
| 386 | P.G.Diploma in NGO Management | 36 | 11 | 24 | 8 | 68 |
| 387 | P.G.Diploma in Criminology and Forensic 1 Science | | 18 | 21 | 5 | 21 |
| 388 | P.G.Diploma in Electronics & Instrumentation | 6 | 4 | 2 | 3 | 50 |
| 389 | P.G.Diploma in Natural Resources | 2 | - | 2 | - | 100 |
| 390 | P.G.Diploma in Natural Languages Processing | 2 | - | 2 | - | 100 |
| 391 | P.G.Diploma in Automobile Maintenance | 8 | - | 6 | - | 75 |
| 393 | P.G.Diploma in Power Plant Instr. Control & Safety | 47 | 4 | 37 | 4 | 80 |
| 394 | P.G.Diploma in Electrical Safety & Safety Management | 14 | 3 | 5 | 3 | 47 |
| 395 | P.G.Diploma in Electrical Energy Mgt. & Energy Audit | 47 | 5 | 14 | 1 | 29 |
| 396 | P.G.Diploma in VLSI Design | 34 | 19 | 18 | 13 | 58 |
| 397 | P.G.Diploma in Quantity Surveying & Valuation | 82 | 8 | 66 | 7 | 81 |
| 398 | P.G.Diploma in Environmental Management | 43 | 3 | 20 | 2 | 48 |
| 399 | P.G.Diploma in Yoga | 345 | 112 | 273 | 91 | 80 |
| 400 | Dip. in Yoga | 71 | 40 | 69 | 39 | 97 |
| 401 | M.Phil English | 11 | 36 | 11 | 36 | 100 |
| 402 | M.Phil Economics | 7 | 11 | 7 | 11 | 100 |
| 403 | M.Phil History | 13 | 25 | 12 | 25 | 97 |
| 405 | M.Phil Public Administration. | 7 | 2 | 6 | 2 | 89 |
| 406 | M.Phil Population Studies | 6 | 1 | 6 | 1 | 100 |
| 407 | M.Phil Sociology | 14 | 7 | 13 | 7 | 95 |
| 408 | M.Phil Philosophy | 2 | - | 2 | - | 100 |
| 409 | M.Phil Commerce | 11 | 16 | 9 | 16 | 93 |
| 410 | M.Phil Bussiness Administration. | 14 | 3 | 13 | 3 | 94 |
| 411 | M.Phil Library and Information Science | 10 | 7 | 8 | 7 | 88 |
| 421 | M.Phil Mathematics | 5 | 6 | 5 | 6 | 100 |
| 422 | M.Phil Statistics | 1 | 2 | 1 | 2 | 100 |
| 424 | M.Phil Physics | 14 | 15 | 12 | 15 | 93 |
| 425 | M.Phil Chemistry | 21 | 20 | 20 | 19 | 95 |
| 426 | M.Phil Bio-Chemistry | 6 | 17 | 6 | 17 | 100 |
| 427 | M.Phil Botany | 4 | 5 | 4 | 5 | 100 |
| 428 | M.Phil Zoology | 9 | 12 | 7 | 12 | 90 |

| COURSE CODE | PROGRAMME | | APPEARED | | SED | D PERCENTAG | |
|----------------|--|-----|----------|-----|-----|-------------|--|
| | | M | W | M | W | | |
| 429 | M.Phil Micro Biology | 6 | 4 | 4 | 4 | 80 | |
| 430 | M.Phil Marine Biology | 2 | - | 2 | - | 100 | |
| 431 | M.Phil Computer science | 7 | 5 | 5 | 4 | 75 | |
| 441 | M.Phil Tamil | 18 | 39 | 12 | 34 | 81 | |
| 446 | M.Phil Education | 10 | 5 | 10 | 5 | 100 | |
| 447 | M.Phil Physical Edn. | 65 | 33 | 56 | 25 | 83 | |
| 448 | M.Phil Psychology | 5 | 9 | 5 | 9 | 100 | |
| 510 | Dip. in Yoga (OUS) | 24 | 17 | 21 | 16 | 90 | |
| 551 | P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Public | 15 | 6 | 13 | 5 | 86 | |
| 552 | P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Medical Cosmetology | 19 | 15 | 18 | 15 | 97 | |
| 553 | P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Ultrasonagraphy | 54 | 65 | 43 | 56 | 83 | |
| 554 | P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Family Medicine | 2 | 2 | 1 | 1 | 50 | |
| 555 | P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Diabetology | 423 | 102 | 349 | 87 | 83 | |
| 556 | P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Medical Law & Ethics | 8 | 1 | 5 | 1 | 67 | |
| 557 | P.G.Diploma in Health Sci. in Accident & Emergency Care | 8 | 3 | 3 | 3 | 55 | |
| 558 | P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Ecocardiography | 16 | - | 16 | - | 100 | |
| 559 | P.G.Diploma in Promoting Rational Drug Use | 7 | 4 | 5 | 4 | 82 | |
| 560 | P.G.Diploma in Pharmacy Practice and Drug Store Mgmt. | 37 | 17 | 27 | 14 | 76 | |
| 603 | B.A. History Lateral– II | 7 | - | 3 | 4 | 100 | |
| 609 | Bachelor of Commerce Lateral – II | 23 | - | 6 | 9 | 65 | |
| 610 | B.Sc. Mathematics Lateral – II | 4 | 7 | - | - | - | |
| 630 | B.Sc. Statistics (Double Major) | 4 | 2 | - | - | - | |
| 631 | B.Sc. Operations Research (Double Major) | 1 | 1 | 1 | - | 50 | |
| 632 | B.Sc. Computer Science (Double Major) | 1 | 2 | 1 | - | 33 | |
| 633 | B.A. History (Double Major) | 113 | 102 | 103 | 96 | 93 | |
| 634 | B.A. Sociology (Double Major) | 6 | 2 | 5 | 2 | 88 | |
| 635 | B.A. Political Science (Double Major) | 2 | - | 2 | - | 100 | |
| 636 | B.A. Econimics (Double Major) | 31 | 9 | 25 | 5 | 75 | |
| 637 | B.A. English (Double Major) | 181 | 172 | 89 | 114 | 58 | |
| 638 | B.Sc. Information Technology (Double | 4 | - | - | - | - | |

| COURSE CODE | PROGRAMME APP | | APPEARED | | APPEARED PASSED | | SED | PERCENTAGE |
|----------------|--|----|----------|----|-----------------|-----|-----|------------|
| | | M | W | M | W | | | |
| | Major) | | | | | | | |
| 639 | Bachelor of Commerce (Double Major) | 52 | 18 | 18 | 11 | 41 | | |
| 641 | Bachelor of Business Administration (Double Major) | 13 | - | 8 | - | 62 | | |
| 648 | B.A. Political Science Lateral-II | 1 | - | 1 | - | 100 | | |
| 703 | B.A. History Lateral-III | 2 | - | 1 | 1 | 100 | | |
| 706 | B.A. Economics Lateral – III | 2 | - | - | - | - | | |
| 707 | B.A. English Lateral – III | 5 | - | 1 | 2 | 60 | | |
| 709 | Bachelor of Commerce Lateral – III | 2 | 3 | 2 | 3 | 100 | | |
| 710 | B.Sc. Mathematics Lateral – III | 10 | 4 | - | - | - | | |
| 711 | Bachelor of Business Administration Lateral – III | 2 | - | - | - | - | | |
| 713 | B.Sc. (I.T.) | 1 | - | - | - | - | | |
| 748 | B.A. Political Science Lateral – III | 3 | - | 3 | - | 100 | | |

APPENDIX – 16

EXAMINATION RESULTS – ON-CAMPUS (MAY 2005)

| Name of the Course | No.of Students appeared | | of Students Passed |
|---|-------------------------|-----|-----------------------|
| | | Men | Women |
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) |
| Faculty of Arts | | | |
| M.A. History | 35 | 21 | 13 |
| M.A. Economics | 27 | 15 | 12 |
| M.A. Applied Economics | 19 | 5 | 14 |
| M.A. English | 51 | 20 | 12 |
| M.A. English Literature with American Studies | 6 | 4 | 2 |
| M.A. Political Science | 4 | 3 | 1 |
| M.A. Sociology | 6 | 2 | 4 |
| M.A. Population Studies | 1 | - | 1 |
| M.Com. | 51 | 17 | 34 |
| M.Com. (Co-op) | 21 | 12 | 6 |
| M.F.S. | 10 | 4 | 3 |
| M.B.A. | 160 | 125 | 24 |
| M.L.I.S. | 21 | 13 | 8 |
| M.A. Philosophy | 14 | 10 | 4 |
| Faculty of Science | | | |
| M.Sc. Mathematics with Computer Appn. | 106 | 11 | 17 |
| M.Sc. Statistics | 17 | 8 | 6 |
| M.Sc. Physics | 172 | 71 | 32 |
| M.Sc. Chemistry | 179 | 48 | 41 |
| M.Sc. Bio-Chemistry and Bio Technology | 28 | 4 | 8 |
| M.Sc. Botany | 61 | 30 | 25 |
| M.Sc. Zoology | 89 | 24 | 33 |
| M.Sc. Applied Geology | 12 | 10 | 2 |
| M.Sc. Marine Biology | 18 | 16 | 2 |
| M.Sc. Coastal Aquaculture | 17 | 9 | 7 |
| M.Sc. Marine Biotechnology | 10 | 6 | 4 |
| Faculty of Indian Languages | | | |
| M.A. Tamil | 45 | 19 | 26 |
| M.A. Linguistics | 4 | 1 | 3 |
| Faculty of Engineering & Technology | | | |
| B.E. Civil | 94 | 53 | 23 |

| Name of the Course | No.of Students appeared | | of Students Passed | |
|--|-------------------------|-----|-----------------------|--|
| | | Men | Women | |
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | |
| B.E. Civil & Structural | 50 | 32 | 13 | |
| B.E. Mechanical | 190 | 38 | - | |
| B.E. Manufacturing | 23 | 11 | - | |
| B.E. Electrical & Electronics | 221 | 130 | 55 | |
| B.E. Electronics & Instr. | 220 | 98 | 37 | |
| B.E. Chemical | 21 | 11 | 7 | |
| B.E. Computer Science & Engineering | 40 | 23 | 7 | |
| B.E. Information Technology | 52 | 32 | 8 | |
| Faculty of Education | | | | |
| M.A. Applied Psychology | 9 | 6 | 3 | |
| B.Ed | 1645 | 778 | 867 | |
| M.Ed | 82 | 46 | 34 | |
| B.P.Ed. | 756 | 536 | 215 | |
| B.P.E.S | 394 | 298 | 92 | |
| M.P.E.S | 199 | 157 | 38 | |
| Faculty of Fine Arts | | | | |
| Isaikalaimani (Vocal) | 13 | 2 | 1 | |
| Isaikalaimani (Thavil) | 1 | - | 1 | |
| Isaikalaimani [Nadaswaram) | 4 | 4 | - | |
| Natiyakalaimani | 2 | - | 1 | |
| T.T.C | 13 | 4 | 8 | |
| Nattuvanagakalaimani | 6 | 4 | 2 | |
| B.Music | 8 | 1 | 3 | |
| M.Music | 8 | 1 | 2 | |
| Faculty of Agriculture | | | | |
| B.Sc.(Ag.) | 126 | 50 | 31 | |
| B.Sc. (Hort.) | 17 | 6 | 3 | |
| M.Sc. (Ag.) Agronomy | 19 | 13 | 6 | |
| M.Sc. (Ag.) Horticulture | 18 | 16 | 2 | |
| M.Sc. (Ag.) Extension | 4 | 3 | 1 | |
| M.Sc. (Ag.) Microbiology | 7 | 3 | 4 | |
| M.Sc. (Ag.) Plant Pathology | 8 | 6 | 2 | |
| M.Sc. (Ag.) Genetics & Plant Breeding | 17 | 11 | 6 | |
| M.Sc. (Ag.) Soil Science & Agrl. Chemistry | 4 | 3 | 1 | |

| Name of the Course | No.of Students appeared | | f Students Passed |
|--|-------------------------|-----|----------------------|
| | | Men | Women |
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) |
| M.Sc. (Ag.) Entomology | 5 | 3 | 1 |
| M.Sc (Ag.) Microbial Biotechnology | 5 | 2 | 3 |
| M.Sc[Ag.] Agrl. Economics | 1 | 1 | - |
| Faculty of Medicine | | | |
| MBBS (Old Regulation) January 2005 | 114 | 65 | 49 |
| MBBS (New Regulation) July 2005 | 49 | 40 | 9 |
| M.P.T. | 13 | 6 | 1 |
| B.P.T. May 2005 | 17 | 4 | 8 |
| B.O.T. | 3 | 1 | 2 |
| B.Sc. (Nursing) | 28 | - | 28 |
| M.D/M.S. (February 2005) | 5 | 3 | 2 |
| M.D/M.S. [July 2005] | 40 | 28 | 10 |
| P.G. Diploma in Medicine [February 2005] | 1 | 1 | - |
| P.G. Diploma in Medicine [July 2005] | 41 | 29 | 12 |
| M.Sc [Nursing] | 09 | 01 | 08 |
| Faculty of Dentistry | | | |
| B.D.S | 68 | 22 | 35 |
| M.D.S. | 3 | 3 | - |
| D.Pharmacy | 122 | 52 | 67 |
| B.Pharmacy | 66 | 19 | 18 |
| M.Pharmacy | 221 | 184 | 35 |
| M.Sc. (Software Engg.) | 13 | 6 | 7 |
| M.C.A. | 41 | 28 | 13 |

APPENDIX - 17

LIST OF RETIRED TEACHING & NON-TEACHING STAFF FOR THE YEAR 2005

TEACHING

- Dr. S. Krishnan, Professor of Physics
- 2. Dr. M. Dheenathayalyu, Professor of Physics
- Dr. P. Thangaraju,
 Prof. & H.D. of Tamil Studies and Research
- 4. Thiru C.V. Seshadri, Prof. & H.D. of Sanskrit
- 5. Thiru T. Anantha Natesan, Reader in Mechanical Engineering
- 6. Thiru S. Baladhandayutham, Prof. of Electrical Engineering
- 7. Thiru AL. Muthu, Reader in Mathematics (Engg.)
- 8. Thiru S. Annamalai, Prof. of Chemistry (Engg.)
- 9. Thiru E.C.P. Christopher, Reader in Psychology
- Dr. K. Balakrishnan,
 Prof. of English (OD), Dept. of Education
- Dr. P.M. Ramakrishna Reddy, Reader in Physical Education
- 12. Thiru R.C. Nallakumar, Lecturer (SG) in (Thavil) Music
- Dr. R. Sampathkumar, Professor of Botany (DDE)

NON-TEACHING

Thiruvalargal

- E. Ponnurengam,
 Deputy Registrar (Estt.) University Office
- N. Arivukkannu, Deputy Registrar (Acad.), University Office
- P. Panneerselvam, Assistant Registrar, DDE Admn.
- 4. N. Rajendran, Assistant Registrar (Exam), A/DE Exam
- G. Venkatachalapathy,
 Assistant Registrar, DDE Admn.
- 6. S. Venugopalan, Assistant Registrar (Exam), A/DE Exam
- R. Kaliyamoorthy,
 Deemed Senior Superintendent, Mullai Illam
- 8. E. Balakrishnan, Deemed Assistant Engineer, Water Supply
- 9. S. Thirunavukkarasu, Foreman Grade II, CAS in Marine Biology

- P. Sambandam, Foreman Grade-II, Electricity
- K. Kalyanasundaram, Metrological Observer, Agronomy
- V. Gopalakrishnan, Maistry, University Garden
- M. Pakkiri,
 Deemed Maistry, Botany
- K.P. Manickam,
 Lab Attender, University Office
- T. Vaidyanathan,
 Lab Attender, University Library
- V. Jayaraman,
 Helper, Hospital Administration
- M.S. Muthu, Helper, Hospital Administration
- 18. S. Krishnan, Office Assistant, DDE Admn.
- N. Adiyapatham,
 Office Assistant, DDE Admn.
- 20. R. Vaidyanathasamy,
 Office Assistant, Thendral Illam
- 21. D. Balan, Gardener, University Garden
- 22. K.V. Kasi, Gardener, University Garden
- M. Kannaiyan,
 Fisherman (SG), CAS in Marine Biology
- 24. D. Ayyasamy, Farm Worker, Agronomy
- 25. M. Chellabanki, Farm Worker, Agronomy
- 26. M. Parvathy, Farm Worker, Agronomy
- G. Ramanathan,
 Farm Worker, Agronomy
- 28. N. Sivakami, Farm Worker, Horticulture
- 29. G. Sundaram, Farm Worker, Agronomy
- R. Vadivel,
 Farm Worker, Agronomy
- 31. K. Kannan, Watchman, Thamarai Illam (WSH)
- 32. G. Tamilarasan, Watchman, Hospital Administration
- 33. V. Saroja, Sweeper, Thamarai Illam (WSH)

TABLE - 1

LIST OF CANDIDATES REGISTERED FOR M.PHIL DEGREE IN 2005 - 2006 FACULTY OF ARTS

English

- 1. Vimaladevi K
- 2. Muthumanikandan M
- 3. Velmurugan K
- 4. Carolina Mary A
- 5. Prabha K
- 6. Sudha Rani D
- 7. Vijayalakshmi E
- 8. Karthikeyan S
- 9. Mahendran D

History

- 1. Mythili C
- 2. Malarkodi S
- 3. Saravanan M
- 4. Bhakialakshmi G
- 5. Yamuna P
- 6. Priya S
- 7. Ranjitha R
- 8. Jayasri M
- 9. Prakash K
- 10. Uma T
- 11. Saritha M
- 12. Kalaiyarasi K
- 13. Pachaimuthu R
- 14. Bhaskaran C
- 15. Tamilarasi A
- 16. Pushpa K
- 17. Ramesh R
- 18. Senthamarai M
- 19. Arivazhagan J
- 20. Prabhu T
- 21. Sathiya M
- 22. Anandaraj K
- 23. Govindaraj K

Political Science

- 1. Chandra S
- 2. Rajeswari S

Economics

- 1. Rajakumari R
- 2. Banu K
- 3. Balamurugan J
- 4. Elayaraja
- 5. Sridharan D
- 6. Mathavan G
- 7. Kalaivarasi S
- 8. Shakila K
- 9. Sathiyanayagi S
- 10. Manikandan P
- 11. Lakshmi Narayanan S
- 12. Valarmathi K
- 13. Padmini S

Commerce

- 1. Lakshmi S
- 2. Elayaraja R
- 3. Subha G

Population Studies

- 1. Sivashanmugasundari M
- 2. Sujith P
- 3. Mukesh Babu P

Library Science

- 1. Ramesh R
- 2. Manimaran P
- 3. Maheswaran K
- 4. Manivannan T
- 5. Nagaraj K

Business Administration

1. Sangeetha K

Philosophy

- 1. Bharani M
- 2. Tharageswari S
- 3. Poongodi M
- 4. Krishnamoorthy D
- 5. Senthilkumar S
- 6. Thirumalai A
- 7. Selvarani S

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

Mathematics

- 1. Syed Mubarak N
- 2. Banumathy A
- 3. Radhakrishnan M
- 4. Kavaskar T
- 5. Mohana Rao Navuluri
- 6. Vijayakumar R
- 7. Tamilarasi P
- 8. Abirami M
- 9. Suresh U
- 10. Anathi K

Statistics

- 1. Vijayasankar M
- 2. Kalaivani J
- 3. Vinoth R

Physics

- 1. Anitha T
- 2. Macherla Malleswara Rao
- 3. Rajesh R
- 4. Mohamed Raheeem Ahmed
- 5. Sideswari S
- 6. Sabari S
- 7. Sathiyaseelan V
- 8. Dwipti Das P H
- 9. Thilagavathi T
- 10. Rajesh Kumars U
- 11. Resmi Nair P S
- 12. Sabitha R
- 13. Deepa N

Chemistry

- 1. Valarmathi P
- 2. Kanimozhi R

Biochemistry & Biotechnology

- 1. Brindha E
- 2. Pushpavalli G
- 3. Renju G L
- 4. Veeramani C
- 5. Karthikesan K
- 6. Suresh A
- 7. Sivagama Sundari J
- 8. Mohan R
- 9. Thummala Srihari

- 10. Bandugula Venkata Reddy
- 11. Sivakumar A S
- 12. Balasaraswathi K

Botany

- 1. Jayabharathi R
- 2. Thirugnanamoorthy K
- 3. Pushpa K
- 4. Dhasknamoorthy D
- 5. Kanagaraj G
- 6. Jothinayagi N
- 7. Vimala N
- 8. Kalpana M
- 9. Mohanrani A

Zoology

- 1. Lousia M
- 2. Chitra C
- 3. Shanbagavalli T
- 4. Kowsalya R
- 5. Premalatha V J
- 6. Viniba A
- 7. Aishwarya J
- 8. Maruthi V
- 9. Samidurai K
- 10. Venmani M
- 11. Salesh Rani K
- 12. Hemalatha T

Marine Biology

- 1. Vengadesh Perumal N
- 2. Arumugam R
- 3. Lakshmanan R
- 4. Anandharajan S
- 5. Lekameera R
- 6. Ganesan S
- 7. Marichamy G
- 8. Sushmita Chakraborty
- 9. Manoharan J
- 10. Devanathan G
- 11. Vidhya S
- 12. Nityananda Mondal
- 13. Nabeel M A
- 14. Anthonisamy A

FACULTY OF INDIAN LANGUAGES

Tamil

1. Shyamala Gowri P

2. Suguna P

3. Murugan N

4. Kavitha P

5. Senthil Murugan L

6. Premkumari K

7. Sugantha N

8. Vijayakumar K

9. Vennila N

10. Satish Kumar K

11. Christy Vimalavathy S

12. Chandra Sekar V

13. Helan R

14. Ezhilarasi J

15. Manivannan M

16. Bakiyavathi K

17. Nagarajan M

18. Subbulakshmi S

19. Senthil Bama C

20. Kumaraguru L

21. Arivazhagan C

22. Sasikala D

FACULTY OF EDUCATION

Psychology

1. Elayaraja A

Physical Education and Sports Sciences

1. Sridhar U

2. Chandrasekaran S

3. Magesh S

4. Subash K

5. Srinivasan A

6. Cholavendan V

7. Dinesh Kumar N

8. Mahendiran P

9. Newton S

10. Swaminathan G

11. Parthiban B

12. Karthikeyan R

13. Maheshkumar P

14. Karthikeyan P

15. Rajesh A

16. Jaya Bharathi M

17. Amutha V

18. Ananthakumaran P

19. Saravanan P

20. Sathish Kumar A

21. Saravanan C

22. Merlin Joe V 23. Subramani D

24. Karthik A

25. Sivaraman G

26. Karpagam P

27. Ahilan R

28. Sivakumar D

29. Kalaranjini S

30. Pradeep Kumar S

31. Nakkeeran R

32. Kapil Sebastian

33. Sajitha Beegum CP

34. Singaravel C

35. Sri Ram Prakash N

36. Sasidaran Chellappa D

37. Subathra A

38. Barathi Raj R

39. Jaganathan R K

40. Sumathy S

41. Sugumar R

42. Mohana Valli P

43. Jacob J Alappati

44. Ravindran S

TABLE - 2

LIST OF CANDIDATES REGISTERED FOR PH.D. DEGREE IN 2005 - 2006 FACULTY OF ARTS

English

- 1. Srinivasan R
- 2. Padmanaban K
- 3. Saravanan V K
- 4. Gnanaprakasam V
- 5. Ponni K
- 6. Logarajan S

History

- 1. Seethalakshmi A
- 2. Ezhilnilavan P
- 3. Sivakandan T
- 4. Naveena Devi C
- 5. Immanuel Rajakumar Y

Political Science

1. Sivarajan

Economics

- 1. Kumar G
- 2. Kannabiran M
- 3. Yasodha Jagadeeswari B

4. Jawahar R

5. Dhanasekaran M

Commerce

- 1. Subramanian S
- 2. Sivaraman C

Sociology

- 1. Subramaniyan A
- 2. Manikandan J
- 3. Ajithkumar D J

Population Studies

1. Sheik Hyder I

Library and Information Science

- 1. Balakrishnan S
- 2. Natarajan K
- 3. Mohankumar L
- 4. Sundararajan D
- 5. Sanjeevi K
- 6. Meibalan V

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

Mathematics

- 1. Elangovan K
- 2. Kannadasan G
- 3. Anita Shanthi S
- 4. Mohanrai G
- 5. Seenivasan M
- 6. Karunakaran V
- 7. Pattabiraman S B
- 8. Manivasan S
- 9. Pattabiraman K
- 10. Saritha R
- 11. Elavarasan B
- 12. Satheesh Kumar G

Chemistry

- 1. Arulmozhivarman A
- 2. Ramachandran R
- 3. Rajamohan R
- 4. Kanagarajan V

- 5. Dharmaraja J
- 6. Sylvestre S
- 7. Stalin Elanchezhian
- 8. Amutha P
- 9. Chitra S
- 10. Selvam K
- 11. Thangamani A
- 12. Umamatheswari S
- 13. Kamatchi S
- 14. Rajeswari K
- 15. Balamurugan J
- 16. Krishnakumar B
- 17. Alexander N
- 18. Vimalraj V
- 19. Mahendravarman T
- 20. Sivasubramanian G
- 21. Balamurugan A
- 22. Mangalambal S

Statistics

- 1. Susiganeshkumar E
- 2. Ganesan A

Physics

- 1. Vijayasundaram V
- 2. Geetha A
- 3. Meganathan C
- 4. Thiyagarajan R
- 5. Gnanavel B
- 6. Kalaimagal P
- 7. Panneer Selvam A
- 8. Senthil Murugan S
- 9. Parivathini K
- 10. Pandian V

Botany

- 1. Vijayaragavan M
- 2. Rajasekaran S
- 3. Senthilkumar R

Biochemistry & Biotechnology

- 1. Muthukumaran S
- 2. Srinivasan M
- 3. Adluri Ram Sudheer
- 4. Manimaran A
- 5. Kaviarasan K

- 6. Panjamurthy K
- 7. Panneerselvam J
- 8. Harikrishnan B
- 9. Devika P T

Zoology

- 1. Manosathiya Devan M
- 2. Anandhan R
- 3. Pushpanathan T
- 4. Sathiyavathi S
- 5. Kavitha V
- 6. Natarajan E

Geology

- 1. Prabhakaran N
- 2. Thirunavukkarasu A

Marine Biology

- 1. Manivannan S
- 2. Palpandi C
- 3. Thillai Rajasekar K
- 4. Maloy Kumar Sahu
- 5. Kanagaraj G
- 6. Thirumaran G
- 7. Vijaya Baskar P
- 8. Thiruneelakandan G
- 9. Selvam J

FACULTY OF INDIAN LANGUAGES

Tamil

- 1. Raja J
- 2. Kalpana S
- 3. Kalpana K
- 4. Sudha R
- 5. Kathiravan K
- 6. Vadivelan S
- 7. Madhankumar R
- 8. Jafar Sadiq Ali M
- 9. Iyappan T
- 10. Veeramuthu K
- 11. Loganayagi M
- 12. Chitra K

- 13. Sampathkumar M
- 14. Chitra V
- 15. Ragu N
- 16. Karunakaran T
- 17. Guna S
- 18. Kumar T

Linguistics

- 1. Lakshmi C
- 2. Vanitha S

Hindi

1. Usharani T

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY

Civil Engineering

- 1. Srinivasan K
- 2. Venkatesh K R
- 3. Karthikeyan K
- 4. Nagarajan N
- 5. Balaji K
- 6. Sankaran S
- 7. Kumaravel B
- 8. Sivaprakasam. S
- 9. Jayamurugan R
- 10. Dhanaraj V

Civil & Structural Engineering

- 1. Raj Kumar D
- 2. Natarajan K
- 3. Palson P
- 4. Purushothaman M
- 5. Gopinath D
- 6. Anbu J
- 7. Prabaghar A
- 8. Balakrishna M N
- 9. Saravanan J
- 10. Ravichandran R S
- 11. Balamuralikrishnan R
- 12. Madhavan V
- 13. Ravichandran K

Mechanical

- 1. Karthikeyan B
- 2. Sivarajan C
- 3. Saravanan S
- 4. Ashok M P
- 5. Sivakumar K
- 6. Vivekanandan S
- 7. Prem Anand B
- 8. Chandra Mohan B
- 9. Murugan G
- 10. Karunakaran N
- 11. Jayakumar A

Computer Science Engineering

- 1. Venkatasekhar D
- 2. Kalaiselvi Geetha M
- 3. Ramya V
- 4. Suhasini A
- 5. Dhanalakshmi P

- 6. Balasubramanian M
- 7. Puviarasan N

Manufacturing Engineering

- 1. Raju S
- 2. Senthil Kumar C
- 3. Padmanaban G
- 4. Arulselvan M
- 5. Suganthi V
- 6. Senthil Kumar C R
- 7. Muthiah V
- 8. Raja Muthamilselvan M
- 9. Srinivasan K
- 10. Anbuselvan K
- 11. Seetharaman R
- 12. Seeman M

Electrical & Electronics Engineering

- 1. Mohan G
- 2. Baskaran B
- 3. Ashokkumar R
- 4. Balamurugan G
- 5. Padmathilagam V
- 6. Anitha M
- 7. Gayathri K
- 8. Neela R
- 9. Yamanu G
- 10. Kailasapathi P

Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering

- 1. Vinodha R
- 2. Thirugnanam G
- 3. Sakthivel G
- 4. Senthil Kumar M
- 5. Nachammai N
- 6. Sivagamasundari S
- 7. Rathikarani D

Chemical Engineering

- 1. Manikandan K
- 2. Vijay M
- 3. Devanesan M G
- 4. Suresh B
- 5. Sivaprakash B
- 6. Sasikumar E
- 7. Ramsenthil R

Pharmacy

1. Ashok Kumar D

FACULTY OF EDUCATION

Education

- Jayanthi N L N
 Manickavasagan T
- 3. Andal S
- 4. Mummoorthy R
- 5. Rajesh Kumar M
- 6. Samuel Gnana Muthu J
- 7. Arun Babu T
- 8. Rajasekaran K
- 9. Sarala T

Physical Education & Sports Sciences

- 1. Saravanan R
- 2. Raja Henry J
- 3. Aranga Panbinathan
- 4. Veeramani S
- 5. Santosh Kumar G
- 6. Agnes Princy S
- 7. Kolanji G
- 8. Ponnulingham M
- 9. Pradee Kumar N V
- 10. Manikandan S
- 11. Krishnasamy K

FACULTY OF FINE ARTS

Music / Dance

- 1. Jaishankar R
- 2. Kumar R K

3. Rajesh K

FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE

Agronomy

- 1. Karthikeyan S
- 2. Vigil Anbiah S
- 3. Elankavi S
- 4. Nambi J
- 5. Murugan G
- 6. Jawahar S
- 7. Jayaram S

Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry

- 1. Manimaran M
- 2. Sasikala S

Entomology

1. Dhanasekarapandian M

Horticulture

- 1. Rajeswari R
- 2. Ponni C
- 3. Arivazhagan E
- 4. Kathiravan J
- 5. Elakkuvan S
- 6. Lenin A R

- 7. Selvamani P
- 8. Vasugi C
- 9. Mullaimaran S
- 10. Kumar S

Agricultural Botany

- 1. Saravanan K R
- 2. Suganthi S
- 3. Sundararajan R
- 4. Palaniraja K

Microbiology

- 1. Pratap Vutla
- 2. Dinakar S

Plant Pathology

- 1. Muthukumar A
- 2. Sivakumar T

Agricultural Extension

- 1. Kavaskar M
- 2. Sujaivelu T
- 3. Darling B Suji
- 4. Karthikeyan M

FACULTY OF MEDICINE

- 1. Suseela M R
- 2. Amudhavalli N
- 3. Sudha M
- 4. Selvamuthukumaran S

- 5. Latha K
- 6. Thirunavukarasu S
- 7. Senthilnathan A
- 8. Padmavathy L

FACULTY OF DENTISTRY

1. Arularasi Aberna R

2. Sengottuvelu S

TABLE – 3
LIST OF CANDIDATES WHO WERE AWARDED THE M.PHIL
DEGREE DURING THE YEAR 2005

| SI. | Name | Reg. No. | Department | Date of Award |
|-----|-----------------------|----------|-------------------------|---------------|
| No. | | | | |
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) |
| 1. | Jayachandran A.S. | 02011 | English | 03.01.2005 |
| 2. | Sathiyasekaran S. | 02044 | History | 03.01.2005 |
| 3. | Seethalakshmi A. | 02045 | History | 03.01.2005 |
| 4. | Vijayalakshmi C. | 01090 | Library & Infn. Science | 03.01.2005 |
| 5. | Alamelumangai T. | 03095 | Library & Infn. Science | 03.01.2005 |
| 6. | Rajan D. | 02154 | Tamil | 03.01.2005 |
| 7. | Chitra K. | 03114 | Tamil | 03.01.2005 |
| 8. | Loganayaki M. | 03123 | Tamil | 03.01.2005 |
| 9. | Malathi M. | 03125 | Tamil | 03.01.2005 |
| 10. | Selvarani K. | 03133 | Tamil | 03.01.2005 |
| 11. | Sivabalan B. | 03134 | Tamil | 03.01.2005 |
| 12. | Eswari K. | 03152 | Mathematics | 03.01.2005 |
| 13. | Maninagakumar P. | 03155 | Mathematics | 03.01.2005 |
| 14. | Paramaguru N. | 03156 | Mathematics | 03.01.2005 |
| 15. | Sudha A. | 03159 | Mathematics | 03.01.2005 |
| 16. | Kaviyarasan J. | 03166 | Statistics | 03.01.2005 |
| 17. | Mariyappan P. | 03167 | Statistics | 03.01.2005 |
| 18. | Soundharam S. | 03180 | Physics | 03.01.2005 |
| 19. | Chandrasekaran S. | 03185 | Chemistry | 03.01.2005 |
| 20. | Geetha N. | 03188 | Chemistry | 03.01.2005 |
| 21. | Kamatchi S. | 03190 | Chemistry | 03.01.2005 |
| 22. | Kanagarajan V. | 03191 | Chemistry | 03.01.2005 |
| 23. | Praveena A. | 03196 | Chemistry | 03.01.2005 |
| 24. | Sumathi P. | 03204 | Chemistry | 03.01.2005 |
| 25. | Suganthi S. | 03202 | Chemistry | 03.01.2005 |
| 26. | Subash Babu P. | 02262 | Biochemistry | 03.01.2005 |
| 27. | Bhuvaneswari S. | 03222 | Botany | 03.01.2005 |
| 28. | Deepa N. | 03226 | Botany | 03.01.2005 |
| 29. | Lensha Mabel J. | 03229 | Botany | 03.01.2005 |
| 30. | Muralidharan V. | 03230 | Botany | 03.01.2005 |
| 31. | Panneerselvam M. | 03232 | Botany | 03.01.2005 |
| 32. | Prasanta Kumar Sikdar | 03233 | Botany | 03.01.2005 |
| 33. | Rajamohan S. | 03234 | Botany | 03.01.2005 |

| SI. No. | Name | Reg. No. | Department | Date of Award |
|------------|--------------------|----------|--------------------------|---------------|
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) |
| 34. | Senthilkumar R. | 03238 | Botany | 03.01.2005 |
| 35. | Sharmila D. | 03239 | Botany | 03.01.2005 |
| 36. | Sumathi K. | 03241 | Botany | 03.01.2005 |
| 37. | Vijayaraghavan M. | 03242 | Botany | 03.01.2005 |
| 38. | Kanagaraj G. | 03267 | Marine Biology | 03.01.2005 |
| 39. | Palpandi C. | 03271 | Marine Biology | 03.01.2005 |
| 40. | Ramesh T. | 03272 | Marine Biology | 03.01.2005 |
| 41. | Tamizhazhagan E. | 03273 | Marine Biology | 03.01.2005 |
| 42. | Muralikrishna M. | 03318 | Physical Education | 03.01.2005 |
| 43. | Saravanan R. | 03334 | Physical Education | 03.01.2005 |
| 44. | Mythili K. | 03320 | Physical Education | 03.01.2005 |
| 45. | Sasikumar C. | 03335 | Physical Education | 03.01.2005 |
| 46. | Umanath S. | 03344 | Physical Education | 03.01.2005 |
| 47. | Dhilleswara Rao K. | 03354 | Physical Education (SSP) | 03.01.2005 |
| 48. | Vetrivel S. | 2K666 | Education (SSP) | 03.01.2005 |
| 49. | Rajamohan R. | 03011 | English | 24.01.2005 |
| 50. | Rajeswari R. | 03012 | English | 24.01.2005 |
| 51. | Neppoliyan J. | 02062 | Economics | 24.01.2005 |
| 52. | Priya R. | 02063 | Economics | 24.01.2005 |
| 53. | Veeramani P. | 03057 | Sociology | 24.01.2005 |
| 54. | Babu R. | 02082 | Commerce | 24.01.2005 |
| 55. | Sivasami K. | 03103 | Library & Infn. Science | 24.01.2005 |
| 56. | Sivasankari B. | 03136 | Tamil | 24.01.2005 |
| 57. | Sivasankar S. | 03158 | Mathematics | 24.01.2005 |
| 58. | Vasanthi L. | 03161 | Mathematics | 24.01.2005 |
| 59. | Murugan T. | 03168 | Statistics | 24.01.2005 |
| 60. | Gnanasaravanan S. | 03172 | Physics | 24.01.2005 |
| 61. | Kalaimagal P. | 03173 | Physics | 24.01.2005 |
| 62. | Ponnarasan V. | 03177 | Physics | 24.01.2005 |
| 63. | Vembu M. | 03182 | Physics | 24.01.2005 |
| 64. | Consalata Vani T. | 03186 | Chemistry | 24.01.2005 |
| 65. | Dharmaraja J. | 03187 | Chemistry | 24.01.2005 |
| 66. | Kalaiselvi P. | 03189 | Chemistry | 24.01.2005 |
| 67. | Mangalam M. | 03194 | Chemistry | 24.01.2005 |
| 68. | Rajamohan R. | 03197 | Chemistry | 24.01.2005 |
| 69. | Selvam K. | 03200 | Chemistry | 24.01.2005 |
| 70. | Bhuvaneswari S. | 03221 | Botany | 24.01.2005 |

| SI. | Name | Reg. No. | Department | Date of Award |
|------|--------------------------|----------|--------------------------|---------------|
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) |
| 71. | Chandra P. | 03223 | Botany | 24.01.2005 |
| 72 | Chitra K. | 03224 | Botany | 24.01.2005 |
| 73. | Jagan Babu M. | 03227 | Botany | 24.01.2005 |
| 74. | Jayamala V. | 03228 | Botany | 24.01.2005 |
| 75. | Sanjiviraja K. | 03236 | Botany | 24.01.2005 |
| 76. | Sasi A. | 03237 | Botany | 24.01.2005 |
| 77. | Pushpanathan T. | 03259 | Zoology | 24.01.2005 |
| 78. | Manivannan S. | 03270 | Marine Biology | 24.01.2005 |
| 79. | Immanuel Jebaselvan S. | 01306 | Physical Education | 24.01.2005 |
| 80. | Aranga Panbilnathan | 03304 | Physical Education | 24.01.2005 |
| 81. | Nalan D. | 03321 | Physical Education | 24.01.2005 |
| 82. | Nirmala P. | 03322 | Physical Education | 24.01.2005 |
| 83. | Raja N. | 03327 | Physical Education | 24.01.2005 |
| 84. | Rajavelu M. | 03328 | Physical Education | 24.01.2005 |
| 85. | Ramesh A. | 03329 | Physical Education | 24.01.2005 |
| 86. | Renuga M. | 03332 | Physical Education | 24.01.2005 |
| 87. | Thiyagarajan N. | 03343 | Physical Education | 24.01.2005 |
| 88. | Anitha T. | 03351 | Mathematics | 02.02.2005 |
| 89. | Swarnalatha S. | 03360 | Mathematics | 02.02.2005 |
| 90. | Seshadri Rao N. | 02416 | Physical Education (SSP) | 02.02.2005 |
| 91. | Anbarasi R. | 03111 | Tamil | 05.02.2005 |
| 92. | Ramachandran R. | 03198 | Chemistry | 05.02.2005 |
| 93. | Prakash Chandra Varma G. | 01360 | Physical Education (SSP) | 05.02.2005 |
| 94. | Padmanaban K. | 03009 | English | 10.03.2005 |
| 95. | Pragadeeswari A. | 03041 | Economics | 10.03.2005 |
| 96. | Jamunarani N. | 02088 | Commerce | 10.03.2005 |
| 97. | Kannan K. | 03097 | Library & Infn. Science | 10.03.2005 |
| 98. | Kavitha P.S. | 03098 | Library & Infn. Science | 10.03.2005 |
| 99 | Kavitha T. | 03099 | Library & Infn. Science | 10.03.2005 |
| 100. | Savitha A. | 03101 | Library & Infn. Science | 10.03.2005 |
| 101. | Surulinathi M. | 03104 | Library & Infn. Science | 10.03.2005 |
| 102. | Usharani A. | 03105 | Library & Infn. Science | 10.03.2005 |
| 103. | Kalaimani C. | 03119 | Tamil | 10.03.2005 |
| 104. | Muniyammal K. | 03126 | Tamil | 10.03.2005 |
| 105. | Pappathi A. | 03127 | Tamil | 10.03.2005 |
| 106. | Selvakumar K. | 03132 | Tamil | 10.03.2005 |
| 107. | Venkatesan M. | 03141 | Tamil | 10.03.2005 |

| SI. No. | Name | Reg. No. | Department | Date of Award |
|------------|------------------------|----------|--------------------------|---------------|
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) |
| 108. | Vennilla T. | 03142 | Tamil | 10.03.2005 |
| 109. | Arulpavai R. | 03165 | Statistics | 10.03.2005 |
| 110. | Priyadharshini R.K. | 03169 | Statistics | 10.03.2005 |
| 111. | Thiyagarajan R. | 03181 | Physics | 10.03.2005 |
| 112. | Krishnaveni P. | 03174 | Physics | 10.03.2005 |
| 113. | Kiruthiga K. | 03192 | Chemistry | 10.03.2005 |
| 114. | Devika P.T. | 03212 | Biochemistry | 10.03.2005 |
| 115. | Panneerselvam J. | 03215 | Biochemistry | 10.03.2005 |
| 116. | Rajamani S. | 03217 | Biochemistry | 10.03.2005 |
| 117. | Suganthi R. | 03220 | Biochemistry | 10.03.2005 |
| 118. | Rathi R. | 03235 | Botany | 10.03.2005 |
| 119. | Sudhakar E. | 03240 | Botany | 10.03.2005 |
| 120. | Jayaprakash P. | 03266 | Marine Biology | 10.03.2005 |
| 121. | Maloy Kumar Sahu | 03269 | Marine Biology | 10.03.2005 |
| 122. | Thirumaran G. | 03274 | Marine Biology | 10.03.2005 |
| 123. | Augustin Irudayaraj S. | 03305 | Physical Education | 10.03.2005 |
| 124. | Durai Arokiya Raj A. | 03308 | Physical Education | 10.03.2005 |
| 125. | Giridharan K. | 03309 | Physical Education | 10.03.2005 |
| 126. | Josephin Hepsi Rani J. | 03311 | Physical Education | 10.03.2005 |
| 127. | Sridhar S. | 03337 | Physical Education | 10.03.2005 |
| 128. | Subashini T. | 03339 | Physical Education | 10.03.2005 |
| 129. | Sureshkumar D. | 03341 | Physical Education | 10.03.2005 |
| 130. | Vetrivel D. | 03345 | Physical Education | 10.03.2005 |
| 131. | Mella Joseph | 02360 | Physical Education | 10.03.2005 |
| 132. | Purnachandar K. | 01361 | Physical Education (SSP) | 10.03.2005 |
| 133. | Vijayakumar M. | 02422 | Physical Education (SSP) | 10.03.2005 |
| 134. | Nagendran R.V. | 03364 | Physical Education (SSP) | 10.03.2005 |
| 135. | Rathi R. | 03367 | Physical Education (SSP) | 10.03.2005 |
| 136. | Sabirabi A. | 03369 | Physical Education (SSP) | 10.03.2005 |
| 137. | Gomathi Selvam A. | 03378 | Physical Education (SSP) | 10.03.2005 |
| 138. | Anil Koshy | 02001 | English | 09.05.2005 |
| 139. | Arul Nayagam R. | 02003 | English | 09.05.2005 |
| 140. | Vasuki M. | 03015 | English | 09.05.2005 |
| 141. | Sumathi K. | 02049 | History | 09.05.2005 |
| 142. | Chandramegala S. | 03022 | History | 09.05.2005 |
| 143. | Srinivasan S. | 03036 | History | 09.05.2005 |
| 144. | Durai Murugan M. | 03043 | Economics | 09.05.2005 |

| SI. No. | Name | Reg. No. | Department | Date of Award |
|------------|------------------------|----------|--------------------------|---------------|
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) |
| 145. | Gayathri D. | 03044 | Economics | 09.05.2005 |
| 146. | Kumar G. | 03045 | Economics | 09.05.2005 |
| 147. | Subburaman C. | 03051 | Economics | 09.05.2005 |
| 148. | Nagarathinam T. | 03063 | Political Science | 09.05.2005 |
| 149. | Elayarani K. | 03072 | Commerce | 09.05.2005 |
| 150. | Kavitha S. | 03077 | Commerce | 09.05.2005 |
| 151. | Lalitha M. | 03079 | Commerce | 09.05.2005 |
| 152. | Subashini P. | 03089 | Commerce | 09.05.2005 |
| 153. | Sudarvalli E. | 03090 | Commerce | 09.05.2005 |
| 154. | Arumugam P. | 03112 | Tamil | 09.05.2005 |
| 155. | Chitra G. | 03113 | Tamil | 09.05.2005 |
| 156. | Jothimani G. | 03118 | Tamil | 09.05.2005 |
| 157. | Pushpalatha M. | 03128 | Tamil | 09.05.2005 |
| 158. | Vembu V. | 03140 | Tamil | 09.05.2005 |
| 159. | Dhanavathi R. | 03171 | Physics | 09.05.2005 |
| 160. | Moorthy A. | 03175 | Physics | 09.05.2005 |
| 161. | Panneerselvam A. | 03176 | Physics | 09.05.2005 |
| 162. | Manivannan N. | 03195 | Chemistry | 09.05.2005 |
| 163. | Stalin Elenchezhian V. | 03201 | Chemistry | 09.05.2005 |
| 164. | Adluri Ram Sudheer | 03211 | Biochemistry | 09.05.2005 |
| 165. | Kaviarasan K. | 03213 | Biochemistry | 09.05.2005 |
| 166. | Panjamurthy K. | 03214 | Biochemistry | 09.05.2005 |
| 167. | Punitha R. | 03216 | Biochemistry | 09.05.2005 |
| 168. | Rasalin Amali D. | 03218 | Biochemistry | 09.05.2005 |
| 169. | Srinivsan M. | 03219 | Biochemistry | 09.05.2005 |
| 170. | Selvi R. | 03260 | Zoology | 09.05.2005 |
| 171. | Manju G.L. | 03317 | Physical Education | 09.05.2005 |
| 172. | Ramesh K.A. | 03330 | Physical Education | 09.05.2005 |
| 173. | Ebeneezer A.S. | 01355 | Physical Education (SSP) | 09.05.2005 |
| 174. | Dhanalakshmi | 02397 | Physical Education (SSP) | 09.05.2005 |
| 175. | Deepa K. | 03353 | Physical Education (SSP) | 09.05.2005 |
| 176. | Jayalakshmi A. | 03357 | Physical Education (SSP) | 09.05.2005 |
| 177. | Shanmuganathan S. | 03370 | Physical Education (SSP) | 09.05.2005 |
| 178. | Munikrishnaiah P. | 03377 | Physical Education (SSP) | 09.05.2005 |
| 179. | Muthuraj M. | 03380 | Physical Education (SSP) | 09.05.2005 |
| 180. | Sampathkumar D. | 02014 | English | 08.07.2005 |
| 181. | Karpagam K. | 02027 | History | 08.07.2005 |

| SI. | Name | Reg. No. | Department | Date of Award |
|------|-----------------------|----------|--------------------------------|---------------|
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) |
| 182. | Gopikrishnan C. | 03024 | History | 08.07.2005 |
| 183. | Jagarunnisa Begam L. | 03025 | History | 08.07.2005 |
| 184. | Padmanaban R. | 03030 | History | 08.07.2005 |
| 185. | Pavendiran K. | 03031 | History | 08.07.2005 |
| 186. | Priya A. | 03032 | History | 08.07.2005 |
| 187. | Raja Alexander M. | 03033 | History | 08.07.2005 |
| 188. | Sankar P. | 03034 | History | 08.07.2005 |
| 189. | Sasikala J. | 03035 | History | 08.07.2005 |
| 190. | Varadarajan M. | 03037 | History | 08.07.2005 |
| 191. | Vijayavalli M. | 03038 | History | 08.07.2005 |
| 192. | Mariya Therasal J. | 03046 | Economics | 08.07.2005 |
| 193. | Ravichandran S. | 01052 | Sociology | 08.07.2005 |
| 194. | Kumar S. | 03122 | Tamil | 08.07.2005 |
| 195. | Jesintha S. | 03109 | Business Administration | 08.07.2005 |
| 196. | Kanmani R. | 03268 | Marine Biology | 08.07.2005 |
| 197. | Allirani S. | 03302 | Physical Education | 08.07.2005 |
| 198. | Balasubramanian C.M. | 03307 | Physical Education | 08.07.2005 |
| 199. | Kadhar Hussain B. | 03312 | Physical Education | 08.07.2005 |
| 200. | Ramesh Kumar S. | 03331 | Physical Education | 08.07.2005 |
| 201. | Asokan P. | 93502 | Education (SSP) | 08.07.2005 |
| 202. | Abaranji R. | 03001 | English | 25.07.2005 |
| 203. | Murugasamy M. | 03048 | Economics | 25.07.2005 |
| 204. | Nagaraj V. | 03049 | Economics | 25.07.2005 |
| 205. | Baskar P. | 03068 | Commerce | 25.07.2005 |
| 206. | Jayanthi L. | 03248 | Zoology | 25.07.2005 |
| 207. | Mahalakshmi K. | 03254 | Zoology | 25.07.2005 |
| 208. | Mano Sathiya Devan M. | 03256 | Zoology | 25.07.2005 |
| 209. | Shoba V. | 03261 | Zoology | 25.07.2005 |
| 210. | Annamalai R. | 03303 | Physical Education | 25.07.2005 |
| 211. | Gowrisankar V. | 03310 | Physical Education | 25.07.2005 |
| 212. | Muthiah K. | 03319 | Physical Education | 25.07.2005 |
| 213. | Palanivelrajan K. | 03323 | Physical Education | 25.07.2005 |
| 214. | Shajahan H. | 03346 | Physical Education | 25.07.2005 |
| 215. | Girisha D. | 03004 | English | 12.08.2005 |
| 216. | Jothikrishnan J. | 03074 | Commerce | 12.08.2005 |
| 217. | Kamali S. | 03076 | Commerce | 12.08.2005 |
| 218. | Kavitha C. | 03121 | Tamil | 12.08.2005 |

| SI. No. | Name | Reg. No. | Department | Date of Award |
|------------|---------------------------|----------|--------------------------|---------------|
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) |
| 219. | Sivasamy R. | 03135 | Tamil | 12.08.2005 |
| 220. | Manimegala G. | 03255 | Zoology | 12.08.2005 |
| 221. | Kavitha V. | 03252 | Zoology | 12.08.2005 |
| 222. | Varghese M. | 02382 | Physical Education | 12.08.2005 |
| 223. | Sanjoy Philipose | 03333 | Physical Education | 12.08.2005 |
| 224. | Senthamil Selvi K. | 03336 | Physical Education | 12.08.2005 |
| 225. | Padhmanaban V. | 02034 | History | 10.10.2005 |
| 226. | Jayaseelan N. | 03026 | History | 10.10.2005 |
| 227. | Nanthakumar G. | 03029 | History | 10.10.2005 |
| 228. | Sivasakthipriya C. | 03050 | Economics | 10.10.2005 |
| 229. | Marimuthu B. | 03062 | Political Science | 10.10.2005 |
| 230. | Christry Josphin Jaya M. | 03071 | Commerce | 10.10.2005 |
| 231. | Saravanan M. | 03085 | Commerce | 10.10.2005 |
| 232. | Senthil Chandrasekaran V. | 03087 | Commerce | 10.10.2005 |
| 233. | Subashchandar S.R. | 03137 | Tamil | 10.10.2005 |
| 234. | Sujatha M.P. | 03203 | Chemistry | 10.10.2005 |
| 235. | Kannan S. | 03250 | Zoology | 10.10.2005 |
| 236. | Kayalvizhi A. | 03253 | Zoology | 10.10.2005 |
| 237. | Meena R. | 03257 | Zoology | 10.10.2005 |
| 238. | Narmadha S. | 03258 | Zoology | 10.10.2005 |
| 239. | Vijayabaskar P. | 03275 | Marine Biology | 10.10.2005 |
| 240. | Baiju Joseph | 03306 | Physical Education | 10.10.2005 |
| 241. | Pradeep Kumar N.V. | 03325 | Physical Education | 10.10.2005 |
| 242. | Suraj Kumar R.K. | 03340 | Physical Education | 10.10.2005 |
| 243. | Asheervatham D. | 02394 | Physical Education (SSP) | 10.10.2005 |
| 244. | Karthikeyan M. | 03359 | Physical Education (SSP) | 10.10.2005 |
| 245. | Karthikeyan M. | 03360 | Physical Education (SSP) | 10.10.2005 |
| 246. | Krishnakumar S. | 03361 | Physical Education (SSP) | 10.10.2005 |
| 247. | Natarajan S. | 99357 | Physical Education | 10.10.2005 |
| 248. | Sekar D. | 02066 | Economics | 27.10.2005 |
| 249. | Lijin R.S. | 03316 | Physical Education | 27.10.2005 |

TABLE - 4
LIST OF CANDIDATES WHO WERE AWARDED THE PH.D. DEGREE DURING THE YEAR 2005

| | DURING THE TEAR 2005 | | | | |
|------------|-----------------------------|-------------------------------------|---|--|--|
| SI. No. | Name of the Candidate | Department | Title of the Thesis | | |
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | | |
| 1. | Mr. K. Adhinarayanan | Library & Information Science | Biotechnology Research in Indian and China : A Scientometric Analysis | | |
| 2. | Ms. K. Kargapavalli | Physics | ICP-AES, FT-IR and relevant studies on the effect of some heavy metals on groundnut (Archis Hygogaea L.) cultivar | | |
| 3. | Mr. S. Jayakumar | Botany | Induced mutagenesis in sunflower using gamma rays and EMS | | |
| 4. | Mr. B. Parameswara Kumar | Physical Education | Effect of Aerobic Dance Programme on Selected Physical Physiological and Psychological Variables of Sedentary Women | | |
| 5. | Ms. C. Inbam | Mathematics | Contributions to the Study on Regular Fuzzy Matrices | | |
| 6. | Mr. S. Ravi | Manufacturing Engineering | Some studies on fatigue and fracture behaviour of strength mis-match weldments | | |
| 7. | Mr. A. Murugan | Marine Biology | Biology and Culture of the Seahorse Hippocampus Trimaculatus (Leach, 1814) | | |
| 8. | Ms. S. Padmavathi | Agricultural Botany | Studies on Methodology for Hybrid Seed Production in Brinjal (Solanum melongena L.) | | |
| 9. | Ms. S. Rajeswari | Agricultural Botany | In Vitro Culture and field studies in interspecific and intergeneric hybrids of sugarcane (Saccharum officinarum L.) | | |
| 10. | Mr. V. Panneerselvam | Tamil | கனு 'ரண்ருபனு'ப்புகலுற்றோகரு"ா ம் | | |
| 11. | Mr. R. Ravisankar | Physics | Spectroscopic studies of beach rocks of south east coast of Tamilnadu, India | | |
| 12. | Mr. R. Vijayakumar | Physics | Investigation of Electron Momentum Distribution in some Dosimetric Materials by Compton Profile Method | | |
| 13. | Mr. P. Ramamoorthy | Zoology | Standardization and Nutrient Analysis of Vermicomposting Sugarcane Wastes Pressmud Trash Bagase by Eudrilus eugeniae (Kinberg) and Eisenia fetida (Savigny) and the Effect of Vermicompost of Soil Fertility and Crop productivity | | |
| 14. | Mr. T. Saravanakumar | Economics | Common Property Resources and dynamics of Rural Poverty in Tamil Nadu | | |

| SI. No. | Name of the Candidate | Department | Title of the Thesis |
|------------|-------------------------|-----------------------|---|
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) |
| 15. | Mr. B.P. Hemananda | Linguistics | Kannada Semantics: A Structural Approach |
| 16. | Ms. Lakshmi Srinivasan | Mathematics | Computational Analysis of Bulk queues with Vacation and Feedback |
| 17. | Mr. G. Viruthagiri | Physics | Spectroscopical Characterisation of some bricks and clays collected in Cuddalore district of Tamil Nadu |
| 18. | Mr. B. Senthilsivakumar | Chemistry | Synthesis and characterisation of some complexes of heterocyclic aroylhydrazones |
| 19. | Mr. M. Sivaraman | Botany | Effect of sugar mill effluent on the seedlings of Vigna mungo (L.) Hepper var CO-5 and Elensine coracana(L.) Gaertn. Var. CO-13 |
| 20. | Mr. T. Rameshkumar | Zoology | Studies on the impact of heavy metal zinc on selected tissues in the adult male Laccotrephes rubber(Linn.) (Heteroptera: Nepidae) in relation to reproduction |
| 21. | Mr. K. Sakthivel | Marine Biology | Studies on Marine Cyanobacteria from Mangrove Environment |
| 22. | Mr. N. Bhaskaran | Tamil | சச க னூ் ாக்கன்பா ' ' ' ன் பனு' ப்புகல்ா |
| 23. | Mr. S. Jegadeesan | Tamil | பார" னூசனன்ரகாப்பனூர் "னு ர் |
| 24. | Ms. S. Vadivambigai | Tamil | ா நூர்"ஞ்ரப்ப ஹர்"" "ஞ்ர புரா' இ" ஞா ச பாக "க்கரு" க்கஞ்ர |
| 25. | Mr. M. Vijayakumar | Tamil | புழு ஈஒழ் நப்பு ரும்புர ரும் |
| 26. | Mr. S. Palanivelraja | Civil Engineering | Modelling Studies on the Impact of Air Pollution around a Typical Super Thermal Power Station |
| 27. | Mr. R. Parivallal | Psychology | Marital counselling - Case Studies |
| 28. | Mr. V. Ambedkar | Education | Effectiveness of CAELL(Computer Assisted English Language Learning) at High School Level. |
| 29. | Mr. K.V. Balamurugan | Physical Education | Circadian Rhythmic Variations During Sleep Deprivation on Selected Performance Variables and Biochemical Parameters in Players |
| 30. | Mr. V. Balasubramanian | Agronomy | Evaluation of Cropping Systems in Partially Reclaimed Sodic Soils of North Western Zone of Tamil Nadu |
| 31. | Mr. R. Isaac Manuel | Agronomy | Optimization of nutrient and weed management practices for augmenting sugarcane yield and sugar recovery |

| SI. No. | Name of the Candidate | Department | Title of the Thesis |
|------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|---|
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) |
| 32. | Mr. V. Anbanandan | Agricultural Botany | Studies on Genetics of Interspecific and Intergeneric Hybrids in Sugarcane (Saccharum officinarum L.) |
| 33. | Mr. V. Ravisankar | Manufacturing Engineering | Some Investigations on welding of High Strength Aluminium Alloy |
| 34. | Ms. Sheela Immanuel | Agricultural Extension | Linkages Among Research Extension and Clientele Systems in Marine Fisheries in Kerala |
| 35. | Mr. G. Ganesan | Manufacturing Engineering | Some Investigations on the Hot Workability characteristics of Al/SiCp Composites |
| 36. | Ms. M.C. Arunmozhi Devi | Agricultural Extension | Research Extension Clientele Linkages in Dairy Sector in Karnataka |
| 37. | Mr. K. Srinivasamoorthy | Geology | Hydrogeochemistry of Ground water in Salem District, Tamilnadu, India |
| 38. | Mr. R. Desingurajan | Physical Education | Relationship Between the Game Performance and Group Skill of inter University volleyball Players |
| 39. | Mr. B. Muthuraman | Botany | Studies on Salt Tolerance in Aeiceras corniculatum Blanco |
| 40. | Dr. K. Kathiresan D.Sc.) | Marine Biology | Contributions to Mangrove Ecosystems |
| 41. | Mr. T. Krishnakumar | Political Science | Positive Discrimination and Social Justice in India: The Role of Supreme Court – A Study in Nation Building |
| 42. | Ms. V. Swarnapriya | Sociology | Gender in Health and Illness Behaviour |
| 43. | Mr. C. Abnalagan | Commerce | Wasteland Development in India - A Study with particular Reference in Tamilnadu |
| 44. | Mr. J. Kavikumar | Mathematics | Contribution to the Fuzzy Topology and Sequence Spaces |
| 45. | Mr. D. Sivakumar | Mathematics | A Study on Strongly Prime Ideals in Near-Rings, Minimal Weak Quasi – Ideals in Abstract Affine Near-Rings, Semi Commutative Π Regular Near-Rings and Generalization of Regularity |
| 46. | Ms. P. Sudha | Chemistry | A Study of Solvent Effects on the NMR spectra of some Heterocyclic Compounds |
| 47. | Mr. V. Thirunavukkarasu | Biochemistry | Beneficial effects of $\boldsymbol{\alpha}$ lipoic acid on dietinduced insulin resistance |
| 48. | Ms. Sivashanthini Kuganathan | Marine Biology | Comparative studies on the Reproductive Biology of Gerreids (PISCES: Gerreidae) from Parangipettai Waters, Southeast Coast of India |

| SI. No. | Name of the Candidate | Department | Title of the Thesis |
|------------|-------------------------------|---|---|
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) |
| 49. | Mr. S. Pandiyarajan | Tamil | கனு 'ர் ரு. கரு'ா ஜ் ஹை ர் பு"ன்ரங்கலுற் பா "" ஹ்ர பனு"ப்பு |
| 50. | Ms. B. Vidivelli | Structural Engineering | Repair and Rehabilitation of Reinforced Concrete Beams by Ferrocement laminates |
| 51. | Mr. Ramanathan | Manufacturing Engineering | A Study on Hot Working Behaviour of Al/SiCp Composites |
| 52. | Mr. R. John Louis Manharan | Education | Creative Problem Solving in Mathematics |
| 53. | Ms. R. Pushpavalli | Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry | Recycling of spentwash for sustainable sugarcane production |
| 54. | Ms. A. Ajantha | English | The Art and Form of Denise Levertov's Poetry |
| 55. | Mr. T. Jayaraman | English | A Study of Structuralism and Post- Structuralism in their Implications for Interpretation of Literary Texts |
| 56. | Mr. P. Sivaraman | Library & Information Science | Research productivity of Faculty Members in the Universities of Tamilnadu : A Bibliometric Analysis |
| 57. | Mr.P.S.Sankaranarayanan | Physical Education | Analysis of Academic achievement and selected psychological variables among urban and rural Higher Secondary School boys of high & low physical fitness |
| 58. | Ms. K. Rathika | Tamil | சங்க இக்கனும் காஃமே னுமன்னர்கல்ர |
| 59. | Ms. S. Vijayalakshmi | Tamil | " ஞாரு "பான்ரா்னர்யு முதைஞ்ர |
| 60. | Mr. B. Srinivasan | Mathematics | Contributions to the study on Retrial Queues |
| 61. | Ms. A.T. Anitha Nandhini | Biochemistry | Beneficial effects of taurine on diet-induced insulin resistance |
| 62. | Ms. S. Mirunalini | Biochemistry | Influences on melatonin on endocrine and biochemical circadian rhythms in Wistar rats |
| 63. | Mr. K. Prabakar | Zoology | Development of mosquito repellents from certain plants of tribal usage from Western Ghats, Tamil Nadu |
| 64. | Mr. T. Tamizh Selvan | Tamil | ா'்சன்πா∿் மா"ன் கா ன்ற ஹா6ே - ர்ஆ்வு |
| 65 | Mr. B. Natarajan | Business Administration | Brand Management of consumer Products |
| 66. | Dr. V. Unnamalai (D.Litt.) | Tamil | ப்பானனூ' மனுக னுஹக்சுக்கல்ூ- ப்பீே |
| 67. | Ms.B. Rajeswari Jayarani | English | Race and Gender Issues in the Novels of Alice-Walker |

| SI. No. | Name of the Candidate | Department | Title of the Thesis |
|------------|-------------------------------|---------------------------|--|
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) |
| 68. | Ms. G. Geetha | Physics | Studies on Groundwater Pollution, Soil Suitability and FT-IR Analysis on the Effect of Some Heavy Metals on White Radish (Raphanus sativus L.) |
| 69. | Mr. K. Selvaraju | Chemistry | Spectral Studies of some N-Acyl and N-Aroyl Derivatives of Piperidin 4 ones |
| 70. | Ms. M. Latha | Biochemistry | Antidiabetic effect of Scoparia dulcis (Sweet broomweed) in streptozotocin-induced diabetes |
| 71. | Mr.G. Chinnadurai | Marine Biology | Meiofauna of Mangroves of Southeast and Southwest Coasts of India, with Special reference to Nematodes |
| 72. | Ms. A. Selvamathi | Marine Biology | Few Aspects on Biology and Parasites of A Sciaenid Fish, Dendrophysa Russelli (Cuvier) Perciformes: Family: Sciaenidae) |
| 73. | Mr.R. Madesh | Tamil | பா சுப்ப ஹா ' ஹாாரனூ ர்"மன் ர் ப' னூ |
| 74. | Mr. C.V. Vaidyanathan | Structural Engineering | Analytical Methods and efficient techniques for Assessment of Safety of existing structures against Earthquakes |
| 75. | Mr.I. Gnanavel | Agronomy | Integrated and biological control of water hyacinth (Eichhornia crassipes (Mart.) Solms) |
| 76. | Mr.B. Sunilkumar | Agricultural Botany | Physiological and genetic basis of heterosis for quantitative characters in mungbean (Vigna radiata (L.) Wilczek) |
| 77. | Mr. P. Umashankar | Agricultural Botany | Studies on Combining Ability and Heterosis Breeding in Maize (Zea mays L.) |
| 78. | Mr. S. Chandrasekaran | Nursing | A Study of Cancer Awareness, Cancer Risk Assessment among the Educated People and the Effectiveness of Health Educational Material on Cancer Prevention |
| 79. | Ms. D. Karaline Karunagari | Nursing | The beneficial Effects of Yoga for Nursing Students |
| 80. | Mr.L. Rajasekaran | Physics | Modification of Electron Momentum Distribution in some Reactor Shielding Materials by Compton Profile Method |
| 81. | Ms. P. Selvakumari | Physics | Ultrasonic Investigation on Ternary Liquid Systems and Solids |

| SI. No. | Name of the Candidate | Department | Title of the Thesis |
|------------|-------------------------------------|------------------------------|--|
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) |
| 82. | Mr. R. Thiruneelakandan | Chemistry | Synthesis, spectral and single crystal structural studies on some simple and mixed ligand complexes of divalent Group X Planar dithiocarbamates with mono, bidentate phosphines and isothiocyanate |
| 83. | Ms. R. Rukkumani | Biochemistry | Protective Role of Natural Product and Analogues on Liver Toxicity |
| 84. | Mr. R. Santhanam | Physical Education | Effect of circuit and interval training with mental training on selected physical, physiological and psychological variables of pace bowlers |
| 85. | Mr. S. Kulasekara Perumal Pillai | Education | A Study of Environmental awareness of the Higher Secondary students of Cuddalore Educational District in relation to certain selected variables |
| 86. | Mr. K. Mahadevan | Manufacturing Engineering | Investigations on the Influence of Reinforcement and Secondary Processing of Al/SiCp Composites |
| 87. | Mr. P. Dinakaran | Political Science | Welfare Measures of the DMK Government (1996 – 2001) – A Study |
| 88. | Mr. R. Suresh | Commerce | A Study on H.R.D. in NLC Ltd., Neyveli |
| 89. | Mr. A. Ajayakumar | Physical Education | Effect of Running and Swimming Activities on Cardiac Risk Factors Among Middle Aged Men |
| 90. | Mr. M. Arumugam | Marine Biology | Studies on Bioactive Compounds (Heparin and Heparin-Like Glycosaminoglycans From Tridacna Maxima (Roeding, 1798) and Perna Viridis (Linnaeus, 1758) |
| 91. | Mr. S. Karuthapandian | Chemistry | Photocatalyzed reactions (Photooxidation of diphenylamine on semiconductors) |
| 92. | Mr. M. Ramajayam | Mechanical Engineering | Studies on the Role of Fuel Additives in SI Engine Emission Control |
| 93. | Ms. I. Anees Sultana | English | The Poetic Techniques of Marianne Moore: A Study |
| 94. | Mr. S. Manivannan | Zoology | Standardization and Nutrient Analysis of Vermicomposting Sugarcane Wastes, Pressmud-Trash-Bagasse by Lampito Mauritti (Kinberg) and perionyx Excavatus (Perrier) and the Effect of Vermicompost on Soil Fertility and Crop Productivity |
| 95. | Mr. P. Shanmugam | Economics | Alienation of Tribal Lands in Tamil Nadu |

| SI. No. | Name of the Candidate | Department | Title of the Thesis |
|------------|-----------------------|---------------------------|--|
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) |
| 96. | Mr.T. Deivasigamani | English | Sense and Sensibility in the Novels of Gloria Naylor |
| 97. | Mr. M. Natarajan | Sociology | A Study on Awareness of Child Care among the Urban and Rural Mothers |
| 98. | Mr.T. Manikandan | Botany | Physiological and Biochemical responses to NaCl stress in the halophyte Salicornia brachiata Roxb |
| 99. | Mr. M. Anantharaj | Botany | Separation and Analysis of Bio-active compounds from some marine macro algae |
| 100. | Ms. S. Sumathi | Zoology | Studies on the impact of endosulfan on certain selected tissues of the Adult male insect Gryllotalpa africana (Palisot be Beauvois) (Orthoptera: Gryllotalpidae) in Relation to Reproduction |
| 101. | Mr.K. Pannirselvam | Marine Biology | Eco – Biology, isolation and culture of cyanobacteria of uppanar estuary, Cuddalore (Lat 11" 42'N; Long 79" 46'E) and biodegradation studies of organophosphorus compounds |
| 102. | Mr. P. Vasanthakumar | Tamil | ருப்புக் கா ⁴ னு' ⁴ "க னூ மக் கான் சுலுன் யுசனூ ஞ் சுனு"கநூம் " ஞ ரனூக்கநூம் - வர் ஆ்வு |
| 103. | Ms. K. Sita Devi | Agricultural Economics | Impact of Micro finance in pushing back rural poverty in Cuddalore District |
| 104. | Mr. R. Venkatraman | Agricultural Economics | Environmics of groundwater Utilization on Agriculture in the Coastal Belts of Tamilnadu |
| 105. | Mr. R. Rajasekaran | Marine Biology | Studies on coral and seagrass associated polychaetes of great nicobar island , India |
| 106. | Mr. R. Ragavan | Plant Pathology | Studies on the management of blast disease of paddy incited by Pyricularia oryzae Cavara. |
| 107. | Mr. K. Venkatesan | Botany | Studies on the bioaccumulation of salts by halophytes for saline soil reclamation |
| 108. | Mr. D. Krishnasamy | Mathematics | Contributions to the study on range symmetric matrices in minkowski space |
| 109. | Ms. P. Vijayarani | Tamil | " மனுக ரசனூர் லூர்ச்சன்றம் கூறூர்(67/99) |
| 110. | Mr. M.A. Hassan | Physical Education | Effect of Taurine supplementation during resistance training on selected strength and biochemical variables |

| SI. | Name of the Candidate | Department | Title of the Thesis |
|------|-------------------------|---------------------------|--|
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) |
| 111. | Ms. G. Vasanthi | Physical Education | Exercise induced changes during menstrual cycle phases on selected performance variables and biochemical parameters in seclentary and sports women |
| 112. | Mr. R. Gunasekar | Horticulture | Studies on genetics of Economic traits in Brinjal (Solanum Melongena L) |
| 113. | Mr. C. Theerthalingam | Economics | Economics of Irrigation Systems in Dry Land Agriculture: A Study of Dharmapuri District in Tamil Nadu |
| 114. | Ms. Sugalana Dey | Commerce | Consumer Rights and Consumerism – A Study with reference to the Awareness of the Teachers of Annamalai University |
| 115. | Mr. S. Mullainathan | Physics | Radioactivity Hazards and Spectroscopical Characterisation of Sediments in Palaru River, Tamilnadu, India |
| 116. | Mr. T. Maruthavanan | Chemistry | Conformational studies of some 4 substituted 4 Hydroxypiperidines |
| 117. | Ms. S. Thirupurasundari | Tamil | " ளுய டில் லூறைழுக் கான்றா - ரு கனு ராழ் ழு ட்வு |
| 118. | Ms. C. Kalpana | Biochemistry | Effect of spices on nicotine-induced toxicity in experimental rats |
| 119. | Mr. S. Udayakumar | English | A Critical study of the Narrative Voice in the select Novels of Bhabani Battacharya |
| 120. | Ms. B. Preetha | Chemical Engineering | Biosorption of metals by Rhizopus arrhizus using bioreactors – Kinetics and Modelling |
| 121. | Mr. M. Saravanan | Chemistry | Synthesis, Structure and Spectra of Simple and Mixed Complexes of S, N, P, CN donors with some transition and main group metal ions |
| 122. | Mr. S. Vaidyanathan | Mechanical Engineering | Some Investigations on Simulation of Flow Through Nozzle |
| 123 | Mr. E. Kanagaraj | Economics | Human Development and Social Exclusion of Scheduled Tribes in Tamil Nadu |
| 124 | Mr. T. Manikantan | Mathematics | Contributions to the fuzzy algebraic structures in semigroups and near rings |
| 125 | Mr. K. Thillaivelavan | Physics | Impact of Coal Washery Water on the soil, Paddy and Dairy samples of Neyveli area, Tamilnadu, India |

| SI. No. | Name of the Candidate | Department | Title of the Thesis |
|------------|-----------------------|-------------------------|---|
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) |
| 126 | Ms. A. V. Kavitha | Zoology | Studies on the Toxicity Effect of Mercuric Chloride and the Influence of Tribulus terrestris, Zygophyllaceae and Selenium on Selected Tissues in mice Mus Musculus (Linn.) |
| 127 | Mr. Boby Ignatius | Marine Biology | Fishery and Biology of the selected octopus species octopus aegina gray, 1849 from Mandapam Waters (Palk Bay), South East Coast of India |
| 128 | Mr. B. Pugalendi | Tamil | க'்' "ாசன் க ஹா"கலுற்றைப ்"மற்றஇ க்கஹா யுச ்ாக் |
| 129 | Mr. L . Govindarajan | Chemical Engineering | Design of Reactors using Artificial Intelligence Techniques |
| 130 | Mrs. Alice Antony | Agricultural Botany | Studies on Genetic Variability in coconut cv chowghat Green dwarf (cocos nucifera (L.) cv chowghat green dwarf) |
| 131 | Mrs. S. Anuja | Horticulture | Genetic analysis of growth, yield and quality attributes in Amaranthus (Amaranthus spp.) |
| 132 | Mr. G. Palanivel | History | History of Annamalai University – A Study |
| 133 | Ms. M. Simaringa | Mathematics | Existence and Nonexistence of Some Labellings of Graphs |
| 134 | Mr. G. Chandru | Zoology | Studies of the effect of the herbal extract of thespesia populnea (Linn.) on the Biochemistry, hormones and histoarchitecture in relation to possible antifertility of female genital tract in mice |

TABLE - 5
LIST OF RESEARCH ASSOCIATES, SENIOR AND JUNIOR RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP HOLDERS DURING THE YEAR – 2004-2005

| SI. No. | Name | Sponsor | Award | Department | Date of Joining |
|---------|--------------------|---------|----------|--------------|--------------------|
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) | (6) |
| 1. | R.Thiruneelakandan | CSIR | JRF/ SRF | Chemistry | 01.07.2000 |
| 2. | R.Kaliselvan | ICMR | SRF | Pharmacy | 10.12.2004 |
| 3. | S.Kaviarasan | ICMR | SRF | Biochemistry | 15.12.2004 |
| 4. | K.Kolanjiappan | ICMR | SRF | Biochemistry | 27.12.2004 |
| 5. | V.Balasubramanian | ICMR | SRF | Biochemistry | 24.11.2004 |

LIST OF RESEARCH STUDENTSHIP FOR THE YEAR 2005

| SI. No. | Name | Department |
|---------|-----------------------|-----------------|
| 1. | G. Arputhavel Raja | English |
| 2. | Kangam Chanu Lemisana | English |
| 3. | P. Dhayuthapani | History |
| 4. | V. Anantharaman | Economics |
| 5. | K. Dhamodaran | Economics |
| 6. | S. Sampath | Economics |
| 7. | P. Saravanakumar | Commerce |
| 8. | S. Rajanarayanan | Commerce |
| 9. | M. Raja | Library Science |
| 10. | R.D. Senthamizhselvi | Philosophy |
| 11. | P. Arumugam | Statistics |
| 12. | K.T. Arulmozhi | Physics |
| 13. | K. Dharmalingam | Physics |
| 14. | B. Hemalatha | Physics |
| 15. | R. Uvarani | Physics |
| 16. | J. Hemalatha | Physics |
| 17. | T. Kalaivani | Physics |
| 18. | B. Dinaharan | Physics |
| 19. | D. Balamurugan | Physics |
| 20. | P. Parthiban | Chemistry |
| 21. | P. Sureshkumar | Chemistry |
| 22. | N. Sarathi | Chemistry |
| 23. | S. Sankari | Botany |
| 24. | V. Balakrishnan | Botany |
| 25. | P. Pavadai | Botany |

| SI. No. | Name | Department |
|---------|-----------------------|--------------------|
| 26. | M. Mohanasundari | Zoology |
| 27. | K. Aruldoss | Zoology |
| 28. | S. Sankarsamipillai | Zoology |
| 29. | B. Aruljothi | Zoology |
| 30. | P. Veerasamy | Zoology |
| 31 | P. Jayakumar | Zoology |
| 32. | M. Amarnath Satheesh | Biochemistry |
| 33. | P. Murugavel | Biochemistry |
| 34. | M. Padmanabhan | Biochemistry |
| 35. | B. Annida | Biochemistry |
| 36. | V. Manju | Biochemistry |
| 37. | P. Vidhya | Tamil |
| 38. | T.K. Anuradha | Tamil |
| 39 | T.K. Natesan | Tamil |
| 40. | J. Murugananthan | Tamil |
| 41. | N. Saravanan | Tamil |
| 42. | P. Pazhaniammal | Tamil |
| 43. | N. Sumathi | Tamil |
| 44. | T. Dhanarasu | Tamil |
| 45. | M. Jothi | Tamil |
| 46. | V. Rameshkumar | Tamil |
| 47. | K. Balaji Udayasankar | Tamil |
| 48. | A. Senthil | Tamil |
| 49. | K. Karuppasamy | Tamil |
| 50. | C. Arumugam | Tamil |
| 51. | K. Kumar | Tamil |
| 52. | R. Kumarasamy | Linguistics |
| 53. | D. Selvakumar | Civil Engg. |
| 54. | N. Panneerselvam | Structural Engg. |
| 55. | T. Sivakumar | Pharmacy |
| 56. | I. Sarathchandran | Pharmacy |
| 57. | D. Selvam | Physical Education |
| 58. | I. Devivaraprasad | Physical Education |
| 59. | S. Kalaisudarson | Agronomy |
| 60. | M. Jayalakshmi | Agrl. Extension |
| 61. | R. Suchindra | Horticulture |
| 62. | M. Thamarai Selvi | Plant Pathology |
| 63. | M. Arumugam | Education |

576

ENDOWMENT SCHOLARSHIP HOLDERS DURING THE YEAR 2005

| Name of the Endowment | Name of the Students | Department |
|---|---|------------------------------------|
| Ananthandavapuram Sri Durgamani- Sundaresa Endowment | R.Brindha K.Rajesh Suresh | Hindi Computer Science Maths |
| Goschen memorial Endowment | Sudha S | Economics |
| S.R.N.Badri Rao End. | Chandralekha S Palani M | Economics |
| Tmt.AR.Lakshmi Achi Endowment | Akiladevi T | Commerce |
| Sundareswari Muthuthambi Memorial Endowment | Karunakaran A Janani Nadesmoorthy | Music |
| Prof.V.Shanmugasundaram Endowment | R. Mahalakshmi M.Nagarajan | Physics |
| Prof V.Ganapathy lyer Endowment Scholarship | R.S.Manikandan T.Manikandan | Maths |
| Prof.PL.Ramasamy & Tmt Pon.Alagammai Endowment Scholarship | Chandralekha S Amaradeepa D | Chemistry Tamil |
| CAS In Ling.Silverr Jubilee Endowment | S. Jeyanthi Niruba Sarath JeyaSundara | Linguistics |
| Mangai Rathinam Endowment | Nagalakshmi P Senthilnathan K R | Electrical & Electronics |
| AUETAA S.Rajagopal Endowment | B.Aparajith | Chemical |
| Honble Justice V.Rathinam Endowment | Prakash S Edward Antony Raj | Music |
| Subramaniam Memorial Endowment | Megala R | Applied Economics |
| Prof.M.Rathinasamy Centenary Endowment | Rangarajan G | History |
| His Holiness Arul Thiru Bangaru Adigalar Endowment | Ganesamoorthy KG Anu I. Paul | Philosophy Nursing |
| Dr.S.Agesthialingam Incentive Endowment | S. Jayanthi | Linguistics |
| Honble Dr.Puratchithalaivi J.Jayalalitha Incentive Endowment | Shailaja NR Surbha Munet L Rashmi C Nancy George | Zoology |
| Sri Kasi Mutt Thirupanandal Incentive Endowment | All I&II year students | Tamil |

| Name of the Endowment | Name of the Students | Department |
|---|---|--|
| Prof.V.Baliah Endowment Scholarship | S.Susi P.Mangayairkarasi | Chemistry |
| Padma Bhushan Dr.Rajah Sir Muthiah Chettisar Silver Jubilee CAS in M.B. Endowment Scholarship | Dola Bhatta Charjee N.A.Nabeel | Marine Biology |
| Dr.Avvai Natarajam Endowment | D. Amaradeepa | Tamil |
| Saijo Lions Club-Madras Poovai Lions Club Endowment Scholarship | R.Kanmani | Marine Biology Indian Lang. |
| South Africa Rengasamy Pakkiri pillai Dhanalakshmi Ammal and Subramaniam Pakkiri pillai Endowment | D. Amaradeepa | Tamil |
| M.R.Madhavan Endowment Scholarship | K. Prabha | Economics |
| Vi-Micro System Endowment | R. Suganya | Comp.Sci |
| Prof.RM.Sethunarayanan Endowment Scholarship | Devi S Salliyamoorthi M Shankar Andha Krishnan V Anand M Vinoth Kaneswaran S LaLu Vinothini | Civil Civil & Structural Mechanical. Mechanical Electrical & |
| | LaLu Viilotiiiiii | Electrical & Electronics Instrumentation |
| AUETAA Endowment Scholarship | Devandiran R | Engg&Tech. |
| Wg.Cdr.K.G.Radhakrishnan Endowment Scholarship | Eng& Tech 4 Scholarships | |
| Justivs S.Natarajan Endowment Scholarship | Christivimalvathi S | Tamil |
| Meyyappan chettiar & Late Tmt M.Meenakshi Achi of Shanmugasundaram Scholarship | Gopalakrishnan T Preethi S | Manufacturing Computer Science |
| Pon.Pudupatti M.PL.RM.Family Endowment Scholarship | One student slected in each branch | Engg.& Technology |
| Rajarathinam End.for Renganathan Scholarship | Amaradeepa D | Tamil |
| Kalyan Scholarship | Madevi N Gowrisankar S Arul K | Structural.Engg. |

| Name of the Endowment | Name of the Students | Department |
|---|--|-----------------------------|
| M.S.Andul Salem Memorial Endowment Scholarship | VaniPriyadarshini Vasanth | Civil Civil & Structural |
| Panayapatti SP.A.Annamalai Chettiar & Nachiammai Memorial Endowment Scholarship | 4 students in Engg 4 students in Agri | Engineering Agriculture |
| RKSDJ Endowment | 4. Research scholarship in various faculties5 Merit-cum-means scholarship | |
| Vallalar Endowment scholarship | Selected students 88 | All department |
| Ramasamy Padayatchiar Endowment | Selected students 88 | All department |
| Tamil Nadu Co-operative Endowment | 88 students | All department |
| Ramesh Raminani Community Pharmacy Endowment | V.K. Jacob | Pharmacy |
| Bhuvaneswari Muthu Thamby Endowment | A.Parasurman S.Chandraprabha A k kavikarasi K. Prabhu | Economics |
| Kesav Raghavan Endowment | K.J. Prabhavathy | Music |
| Annamalai University Ph.D Awardees Endowment | K.Dheenathayalan | Physics |
| Major. M. Kunchithapatham Manivizha Endowment | Sangilivinaygam | Medicine |

TABLE - 6
STATEMENT OF RESEARCH PAPERS PUBLISHED

| Name of the Scholar | Subject | Where Published | | | | |
|---------------------|--|---|--|--|--|--|
| (1) | (2) | (3) | | | | |
| | DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH | | | | | |
| Dr. V. Lakshmanan | Conflicting Sensibility in A.J.M.Smith | Seva Bharathi Journal of English Studies, Vol.1, Jan. 2005 | | | | |
| | Affirmative Existentialism in Albee's <i>The Zoo Story</i> | Critical Essays on American Literature, New Delhi: Sarup & Sons, 2005 | | | | |
| Dr. K. Balachandran | The Cultural Sceneries of South India in "Russian Studies in Indian Languages, Literature and Culture in Comparison" | Trivandrum, Sep. 2005 | | | | |
| | | Indo-American Review, New Delhi, Sep. 2005 | | | | |
| | The Dramatic Significance of Tagore's Muktha-dhara | The Commonwealth Reviews, New Delhi, Sep. 2005 | | | | |
| | DEPARTMENT OF HISTOR | Υ | | | | |
| Dr. A. Subbian | | Deep & Deep Publications Pvt., Ltd., New Delhi, 2005 | | | | |
| Dr. N. Algappan | Kar Kalam Mudal Tar Kalam Varai Chettinadu | Dhanavanikan, January 2005 | | | | |
| | Nattukkottai Nagarathargalin Palaiya Peyargal | Dhanavanikan, February 2005 | | | | |
| | Nagarathargalin Kadavul Bakthi | Dhanavanikan, March 2005 | | | | |
| | Kanampul Nayanar | Seithi Kadir, April, 2005. | | | | |
| | Naveena Yugam | Dhanavanikan, April 2005 | | | | |
| | Bernad Shawum Nobel Parisum | Koodal Malar, April 2005. | | | | |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) | |
|-------------------------|--|---|--|
| | Varalarril Piranmalai | Dhanavanikan, May 2005. | |
| | Galileo | Kudal Malar, June 2005 | |
| | Karumuthu Thiagarajan Chettiar and Gandhiji | Dhanavanikan, July 2005 | |
| | Ramachandrapuram T.N. Nachi-appa Chettiarin Valvum Paniyum | Dhanavanikan, August 2005 | |
| | Chettinattil Uru Mari Valangum Tamil Sorgal | Dhanavanikan, September 2005 | |
| | Bhagavad Gitai | Sivaneri Arul, September 2005. | |
| | Karaikudi Chockalinga Ayya | Dhanavanikan, October 2005 | |
| | Festivals in the Later Pandya Period | Proceedings of Seminar on the Role of Temples in Promoting Spiritualism and Materialism. Vol I (PP 28 – 29 | |
| | Varalarril Malayakkoil | Dhanavanikan, Nov. 2005. (pp 49 -51). | |
| | Chettinattil Tali Katta Nadantha Porattam | Dhanavanikan, Dec 2005. (pp 24 - 26). | |
| Dr. P.E. Mohan | Tamilar Varalaru Variveyalin Munnodi- P.T. Srinivasa Iyengar | Journal of Tamil Studies, International Institute of Tamil Studies Vol.67, June 2005. | |
| Dr. K. Sankari | | Proceedings of the UGC National Seminar organized by the Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University, during March 2005, pp.46-49. | |
| | | Proceedings of the UGC National Seminar on 'Tirukkoil Vazhipadu', conducted by the Department of Tamil Studies and Research, Annamalai University during March 2005. | |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|----------------------------|--|--|
| | | Tamil Nadu History Congress Proceedings, 2005, pp. 55-58. |
| Dr. C. Nadarajan | Services of Sri Kumaradevar Mut | Proceedings Vol – I, of the National Seminar on the Role of Temples in Promoting Spiritualism and Materialism in Tamilnadu, organized by the Department of History, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Nov 2005. |
| Mr. V. Thirumurugan | · | Proceedings of National Seminar on Role of Temples in Promoting Spiritualism in Tamilnadu, held at the Department of History, D.D.E., Annamalai University, on 11 th and 12 th Nov 2005. |
| Dr. P. Ramar | • | Proceedings Vol – I of the National Seminar on the Role of Temples in Promoting Spiritualism and Materialism in Tamilnadu, organized by History wing D.D.E., Annamalai University, Nov. 2005. |
| Dr. S. Kannan | Thirukkurunkudi Agrahara Kalvettu (Tamil) | Avanam Vol.16, July 2005, P.86. |
| | Architecture of the | Proceedings of the Eleventh Session of Tamilnadu History Congress, 2005. |
| | The Rajagopalaswami Temple at Mannarkoyil : Mixed Style of the Cholas and the Pandyas | Sodha Samthana, 2005. |
| | Chola Stylistic Impact on the Medieval Pandya Temple at Tentiruppuvanam | Kala, 2005. |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|-------------------------|--|--|
| | Perspectives of the | Proceedings Vol – I of the National Seminar on the Role of Temples in Promoting Spiritualism and Materialism in Tamilnadu, History wing, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Nov 2005. |
| | DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SO | CIENCE |
| Dr. N. Swaminathan | River Disputes in India: Kerala Rivers under siege | Journal "Review Projector – India |
| | "Political and Administrative Integration of Princely States" by S.N.Sadasivam | Review Projector – India |
| | = | Journal of Integration Studies, Centre for Integration Studies, 2005. |
| | Book Chapter: "The Role of Nehru in Nation-Building" | N.K.Jha (ed) Nehru As Nation Builder (in press) |
| Dr. P. Sakthivel | Communalism in Tamil Nadu (accepted for publication) | Journal third concept, January 2005. |
| | "Perspectives on Panchayat Raj systems in Tamil Nadu" | Journal Third concept, Vol.No. 221, July 2005. |
| | The Elusive Women's Reservation in India | Journal Social change |
| | Women's Reservation in Doldrums | Journal - Third concept, Dec. 2005. |
| | DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMI | cs |
| Ms. T. Sudha | Should Higher Education be Internationalized? | In seminar Volume on 'Trade in Services' published by Economics Wing, DDE, Annamalai University on 18 th November 2005. |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|--|---|--|
| | DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLO | GY |
| Dr. R. Lakshmi | Festivals and Society | Proceedings of UGC Seminar on "Temples & Worship" on 2-3 March 2005 conducted by Dept. of Tamil, Annamalai University (March 2005), pp. 427-430. |
| | Aging with Dignity | Journal of the Third Concept (An International Journal of Ideas) Vol.19, No.220 (June 2005), pp.47-50. |
| Dr. B. Manickavasagam (co-authored) | Gender Issues in HIV/AIDS | Journal of Women's Link, Vol.11, No.1, (January-March, 2005) pp.32-34 |
| | DEPARTMENT OF COMMER | CE |
| Dr. S. Suresh & Mr. S. Subramanian | Relationship Marketing of Insur-ance Industry | Trade in Services, Economics Wing, DDE, AU 2005 |
| Dr. P. P. Vijayalakshmi & Mr. N.V.R. Rajagopal | • | Trade in Services, Economics Wing, DDE, AU 2005 |
| | CENTRE FOR POPULATION ST | UDIES |
| Dr. S. Ramachandran, Dr. A. Subbiah & Dr. A.K. Ravishankar | Self-Help Group in Women in Rural Development | Edited by Kiran Prasad (Delhi: The Women Press, 2005). |
| Dr. S. Ramachandran | | A micro level Investigation in women, health and development edited by Prof. Jayarami Reddy, Venkateswara University, Tripathi |
| Dr. S. Ramachandran & Dr. A.K. Ravishankar | Inequities in health in Tamil Nadu – a review evidences from RCH database | Ford Foundation, New Delhi and Rural women's Social Education Centre (RUWSEC) – Chengalpattu |

| Name of the Scholar | Subject | Where Published | |
|--|--|--|--|
| (1) | (2) | (3) | |
| Dr. P. Chandran & Health programme initiatives Dr. A. Subbiah in Tamil Nadu – a review | | Paper prepared as part of the projection on Health inequities in Tamil Nadu Ford Foundation, New Delhi and Rural women's Social Education Centre (RUWSEC) – Chengalpattu | |
| DEP | ARTMENT OF BUSINESS ADMINI | STRATION | |
| Dr. N. Panchanatham | | SMART Journal of Business Management Studies, Tiruchirappalli. Vol.1. No. 1, Pp. 17-21 | |
| | Problem solving Styles and Industrial Recruitment | Valar Thozhil (Business Development), February,Chennai | |
| Mr. C. Kathiravan, Dr. A. Selvarasu & Dr. N.Panchanatham | Solving Perceptional Problems to Strengthen Marketing Strategy | The ICFAI Journal of Organisational Behaviour. Vol. 1.No. 1. Pp. 57-68 | |
| Dr. S. Pragadeeswaran & Dr. N. Panchanatham | Yoga for Super Leadership in Management | Management Matters-A bi- annual Journal of Loyala Institute of Business Administration, Vol.1 no.4, pp.122-127 | |
| | Yoga and Ethical Politics in Management | In: Subashini et al. Ed. Ethics For The New Millennium Department of Philosophy, Annamalai Univeristy, Rasi Printers, Chidambaram. Pp.151- 157 | |
| Mr. N. Kumarasamy & Dr.N. Panchanatham | Behavioural Issues in Solving Organisational Problems | SMART Journal of Business Management Studies, Vol.1, No.2, pp 71-76 | |
| Dr.N. Panchanatham, Dr. A. Angayarkkanni & Mr. N. Kumarasamy | Eco-Friendliness as a Corporate Governance Strategy in Solving Pollution Problems | Indian Economic Panorama | |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|-------------------------|--|--|
| Dr. A. Rajmohan | Impulsive Buying Behaviour and Ethical Practices in the New millennium | National Seminar on Ethics for the New Millennium - held on 3 rd and 4 th March, 2005 Organised by Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University 131-137pp |
| | Business Ethics for Competitive Advantage | National Seminar on Ethics for the New Millennium - held on 3 rd and 4 th March, 2005 Organised by Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University 185-193pp |
| | Value Based Education in Students Services | Published by Department of Education, Annamalai University on the title 'Humanising Education' - Edited by Dr.V.Natarajan, 80 – 83pp |
| | | P.L.Rao in the Review Projector (India) – An Indian Book Review – Encyclopaedia of Education in South Asia – Publisher – Kalpaz Publications, Delhi. Vol.8 No.3 July – September 2005 Quarterly. Pp. 7-8. |
| | Review of the book 'Human Resource Management' | L.M.Prasad in the Review Projector (India) – An Indian Book Review – Encyclopaedia of Education in South Asia – Publisher – Kalpaz Publications, Delhi. Vol.8 No.3 July – September 2005 Quarterly. Pp. 10-11. |
| Dr. S. Pragadeeswaran | Yogavel Priya Co-operative Sugar Mills Limited | UGC Case Writing Workshop on 19 th March, 9-10, April, 2005. Organised by Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University |
| | Yoga for Super Leadership in Management | Management Matters,1.4, August,2005 pp 122-127 |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|---|---|---|
| S. Jambulingam and | "Global Warming" published | • |
| S. Pragadeeswaran | in "Trade in Services" book edited by Prof. Dr. D. Namasivayam, Department of Economics, (DDE) | 179 – 184. |
| S. Pragadeeswaran and Mr. C. Kathiravan | A monograph on "Computer Applications", | Department of Computer Science and Engineering. |
| | A monograph on "Communication practices in an organization" | Department of Computer Science and Engineering. |
| Dr.A. Selvarasu, Dr. N. Panchanathan and Mr.C. kathiravan | Solving perceptual problems in Marketing strateghies | ICFAI Journal of Organizational Behaviour, ICFAI press, Hyderabad, January 2005 |
| Dr.A.Selvarasu and Dr.S.B. Nageswara Rao | Pricing of Tealeaves: A case History of Tea estates and small Tea cultivators | The Assam Review and tea News, The Assam Review publishing company, Kolkata. Vol.94, No.2 April 2005 |
| Mr. S.K. Nagarajan | | http://www.emeraldinsight.com / rpsv / cgi-bin /emeraldrr.pl |
| | | |
| Mr.S.K.Nagarajan Ms.B.Vimala | | The chanakya Vol -V. Issue – 1, Jan – June 2005. |
| Ms. G. Sudha | Implementing KM – The challen-ging opportunity | Management matters – July 2005. |
| | Promoting IR through training – syndicate. | The journal of Business – May 2005. |

| Name of the Scholar | Subject | Where Published (3) |
|---|---|---|
| | (2) | (6) |
| Ms. S. Sowmiya | Value based education in students services | Education department. |
| Mr. C. Kathiravan | Solving the perceptional problem strengthening marketing strategy | |
| Mr.A.A. Ananth | The Changing Role of Indian Banking | publication in the January 2006. vol. 2, No. 1 issue in the scientific management and advanced research trust (SMART) Journal of business management studies. |
| DEPARTIV | IENT OF LIBRARY AND INFORM | IATION SCIENCE |
| Dr. T. Saravanan | UGC-JRF/SLET/NET for LIS (Paper-II) | APH Publisher, New Delhi November 2005. |
| | DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOP | HY |
| Dr. S. Rajendran | Ramana Shankara and the Forty Verses (Review article) | • |
| Dr.E.Arumugam | Role of Temples in Promoting Tourism | Department of History Wing (DDE), A.U.A.Nagar. 11 th & 12 th November, 2005 |
| Dr.C.Balu | Isai Valarchikku Alayangal | Department of History Wing (DDE), A.U.A.Nagar. 11 th & 12 th November, 2005 |
| | DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMA | TICS |
| Dr. P. Paulraja (with R. Balakrishnan) | Existence of Hamilton Cycles in Prism over graphs | Graphs, Combinatorics, Algorithms and Applications, Narosa publishing (2005) 17-22 |
| Dr. P. Paulraja (with Lakshmi) | On optimal orientations of tensor product of graphs and circulant graphs. | Accepted for publication in Ars Combinatoria |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|--|---|---|
| Dr. P. Paulraja (with R.S. Manikandan) | <u> </u> | Accepted for publication in Ars |
| Dr. P. Dheena (with S. Coumaressane) | Fuzzy ideals in Sub Commutative semirings | The Journal of Fuzzy Mathematics 12(2004) 659-667 |
| | Nilpotent Faithful Fuzzy ideals | Journal of Fuzzy Math.13 (2005) |
| Dr. P. Dheena (with D. Sivakumar) | BL-Regular Near rings | Journal of Indian Math. Soc. 72 (2005) |
| | N₀ - Pure Regular Near – rings | Journal of Indian Math. Soc. 72 (2005) |
| Dr. AL. Narayanan (with T. Manikantan) | (∈,∈vq) – Fuzzy sub near – rings and (∈,∈vq) fuzzy ideals of near – rings | |
| | Interval Valued fuzzy ideals generated by an interval valued fuzzy subset in semigroups | |
| Dr. AL. Narayanan (with S.Vijayabalaji) | Fuzzy n-normed linear space | Accepted for publication in International Journal of Mathematics and Mathematical Sciences. |
| Dr. R. Kalyanaraman (with B. Srinivasan) | On the waiting time of a tagged call in a single server retrial queue with two type of calls | Accepted for publication in JSMS. |
| | DEPARTMENT OF STATISTIC | cs |
| Dr. R. Kannan, Dr. M.K.Ravichandran & Dr. S. Parthasarathy | Expected time to recruitment in a Two Grade Organization – Shock Model Approach | |
| Dr. R. Elangovan, Mr. N.Vijayasankar & Dr. R. Sathiyamoorthi | Expected time of recruitment with wastage threshold as Erlang 2 distribution | |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|-------------------------------------|---|--|
| Dr.R.Kannan & Mr.R.Sathiyamorthi | A Study of Preventive Strategy in HIV infection | International Conference on Quantative Sciences and its Applications 2005 (ICOQSIA 2005) proceeding University of Utara, Malaysia PP 127 |
| Dr.R.Elangovan & Mr.C.Anantharaj | | Proceedings of the International Conference on Emerging Adaptive Systems and Technologies (EAST 2005) Noor Islam College of Engineering, Kumarakoil, Thuokalay, Kanyakumari. PP No. 325-331. |
| | DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS | S |
| Dr. An. Kannappan | Ultrasonic Inevstigation on ternary liquid mixtures of 1- ols with Cyclohexane in Decane | University, Part-B, Science :79- |
| Dr. V. Ramasamy | Mineralogical changes and struc-tural transformation of rhombo-hedral calcite to orthorhombic aragonite upon grinding of rece-ntly excavated natural sedimentary Calcitic crystals. | Indian Journal of Physics 79(2), 177-181 (2005). |
| | Study of effect of baking on nat-ural calcitic crystalline lime- stones at various temperatore through FTIR, XRD and TG- DTA analysis | Indian Journal of Physics 79 (8), 847-855 (2005) |
| | Evaluation of natural radioactivity and radiological hazards caused by different marbles of India | applied physics, 43, Nov. |
| | Effect of prehating inbiogenic shells – thermostimulated lum-inescence and FTIR study | |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|--|--|--|
| | Loss of TSL sensitivity at 700°C in naturally grown calcite crys-tals correlation through FTIR and ESR studies | Journal of Current Science, 7(2) 2005) |
| | Rapid analysis of river sediments and determination of crystallinity and distribution of quartz using FTIR | Journal of Current Science, 7(2) 2005) |
| | Distribution and character- ization of minerals in Cauvery river sediments by grain analysis: a new approach by FTIR study | The Indian Mineralogist, 39(2): 91-107 (2005) |
| | | Indian Journal of Physics 79 (11), 1291-1297 (2005) |
| Ms. B. Hemalatha, Dr. P. Vasatharani & Dr. AN. Kannappan | _ | Journal of Annamalai University Part-B Sciences 2005 Vol.XLI, P : 79-87. |
| Dr. B. Rajamannan | | Indian J. Phys. 79 (11), 1319- 1320 (2005) |
| | FT-IR study of Brick samples | J. Curr. Sci. 7(2), 423-425 (2005) |
| | Fourier transform infrared and Z-ray diffraction analysis of Ceramic brick specimens | J. Curr. Sci. 7(2), 589-594 (2005) |
| Dr. P. Sivagurunathan | , , | Z. Phys. Chem. (219), 1385- 1390 (2005) |
| | Hydrogen bonding interaction between methyl methcrylate and alcohols | Z. Phys. Chem. (219), 1635- 1638 (2005) |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|---------------------------------------|---|---|
| | | Indian J. of Pure & Applied Physics (43), 905-910 (2005) |
| | Molecular interaction studies of n-propanol with methyl methacrylate in inert solvents | Indian Journal of Physics, (79), 1403-1405 (2005) |
| | Seasonal variation in drinking water quality of Sethiathope area Cuddalore District | Indian Journal J. Environmental Protection, Vol. 25, No.10, October 2005. |
| Dr. S. Bakkialakshmi | Degradation of p-Toluidine by nitrobenzene and acetonirite | Journal of Current Science, 7(1): 33-36 (2005) |
| | Quenching of Diphenylamine by benzoic acid and carbon tetra chloride in chloroform | Journal of Current Science, 7(1): 177-181 (2005) |
| Dr. S. Bakkialakshmi & Dr. B. Shanthi | • | Asian Journal of Chemistry, (17): 1352-1354 (2005) |
| | · | Indian Journal of Environmental & Ecoplan, pp: 59-62 (2005) |
| | Flourescence spectra of p- Toluidine | Indian Journal of Environmental & Ecoplan,10(1):247-250 (2005) |
| | Influencing of Nitrobenzene and Aletronitrile in p-chloraniline | Asian Journal of Chemistry Vol:17(3), 1705-1708 (2005) |
| | | Asian Journal of Chemistry Vol:17(3), 2019-2021 (2005) |
| | | Bulletin of Pure and Applied Sciences. Vol : 24 D (No.1), 19- 27 (2005) |
| | | Bulletin of Pure and Applied Sciences. Vol : 24 D (No.1), 61- 64 (2005) |
| Dr. B. Shanthi | Degadation of p-Toluidine by nitrobenzene and acetonitrite | Journal of Current Sci.,7(1):33-36 (2005) |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|--|---|--|
| | Quenching of Diphenylamine by benzoic acid and carbon tetra chloride in chloroform. | |
| Dr. D. Geetha & Dr. C. Rakkappan | | Journal of molecular liquids 121 (2005) 102-104. |
| | Ultrasonic studies on drug release pattern from different ethylcellulose bases | Journal of molecular liquids 121 (2005) 99-104. |
| Mr. P.S. Ramesh, Dr. D. Geetha & Dr. C. Rakkappan | | Journal of Current Science 7(2) (2005) 427-432 |
| | • | Journal of Current Science 7(2) (2005) 585-588 |
| Dr. G. Sivakumar | Phorophysical behaviour of 40 hydroxy -3,5- dimethoxibenzoic acid in different solvents, P^H and β -cyclodextrin | Journal of Photochemistry and Photobilogy,pp:1-12 (2005) |
| | DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTE | RY |
| Dr. K. Pandiarajan Dr.RT. Sabapathy Mohan Ms.R. Gomathi Mr. G. Muthukumaran | Synthesis and NMR spectral study of some t(3)-aryl-r(2),c(4)- bisethoxycarbonyl-t(5)-hydroxy-c(5)-methylcyclohexanone. | Chemistry. 2005, 43, 430 - |
| Dr. K. Pandiarajan | X-ray Crystallographic study of r(2), c(6) –bis (2-chloro- phenyl)-t(3), t(5)-dimethyl-1- nitrosopiperidin-4-one | Acta Crystallographica, Section E 2005, 3987 – 3989. |
| Dr. M. Swaminathan & Ms. N. Radha | Static and dynamic quenching of 4-Aminobiphenyl | Spectro chimico Acto (in press). |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|---|---|--|
| Dr. M. Swaminathan & Mr.I.V.Muthu Vijayan Enoch | Spectral and cha-racteristics of 4-Aminobiphe-nyl in β-cyclodextrin. | Collect Check. Chem. Commun. (In press). |
| Dr.M. Swaminathan & Mr.M. Muruganandham | Solar photo catalytic degradation of Reactiveazo dye in TiO_2 suspension. | Solar energy, material & solar cells (In press). |
| Dr.M. Swaminathan, Mr.M. Muruganandham | Photo chemical oxidation of Reactive azo dye with UV $/$ H_2O_2 | Dies and Pigments (In press) |
| Dr.M. Swaminathan & Mr.I.V.Muthu Vijayan Enoch | Dual fluorescence and photo- prototropic characteristics of 2- Aminodiphenylsulfone-β- cyclodexteininclusioncomplex | |
| Dr. M. Swaminathan & Mr.M. Muruganandam | Photocatalyticdecolourisation and degradation of Reaactive Orange 4 by TiO ₂ -UV | process and Dyes and Pigments (in press) |
| Dr.M. Swaminathan, Mr.M. Muruganandam & Mr.K. Selvam | Enhanced heterogeneous fer- rioxalate photo-Fenton degra- dation of Reactive orange 4 by solar light | Solar Energy materials and Solar Cells, 89 (2005), 61 - 74. |
| Dr.M. Swaminathan & Mr.M. Muruganandam | Advanced oxidative decolorisation of Reactive yellow 14 azo dye by UV.TiO ₂ , UV/H ₂ O ₂ /Fe ²⁺ process – A comparative study | Separation and Purification Technology (in press). |
| Dr. C. Karunakaran & Mr.S. Senthilvelan | Photocatalysis with ZrO ₂ : oxidation of aniline | Journal of Molecular catalysis A Chemical (in press). |
| | Solar photocatalysis: oxidation of aniline on CdS. | Solar Energy (in press). |
| Dr. C. Karunakaran, Mr.S. Senthilvelan & Mr.S. Karuthapandian | TiO ₂ -photocatalyzed oxidation of aniline. | Journal of Photochemistry and Photobiology A: Chemical (in press). |
| Dr. C. Karunakaran, Mr.S. Senthilvelan & Mr.S. Karuthapandian | Photooxidation of aniline on alumina with sunlight and artificial UV light | • |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|--|---|--|
| Dr. C. Karunakaran & Mr.S. Senthilvelan | Semiconductor catalysis of solar photooxidation | Current Science (in press). |
| Dr. C. Karunakaran, Mr.S. Senthilvelan & Mr.S. Karuthapandian | Solar photooxidation of aniline on ZnO surfaces | Solar Energy Materials and Solar Cells (in press). |
| Dr. C. Karunakaran, Mr.R. Dhanalakshmi & Mr.S. Karuthapandian | • | Journal of Photochemistry and Photobiology A: Chemical, 2005, 170, 233-238. |
| Dr. A. Manimekalai, Mr.K. Selvaraj, Mr.N. Ashokkumar & Mr.C. Pari | Effect on N-benzoyl-o- phenylamine on streptozotoin induced changes in the lipid and lipoprotein profile in rats | Journal of Pharmacy and Pharmacology 57, 359 (2005). |
| Dr. A. Manimekalai & Mr.J. Anusuya | Spectral studies on some cyano-methylene derivatives of cis-2,6-diaryl tetrahydrothiopyans | Indian Journal of Chemistry (in press). |
| Dr.K. Ramalingam, Mr.M. Saravanan, Mr.B. Arul Prakasam, Mr.G. Bocelli & Mr.A. Cantoni | M(S) ₂ T ₂ (M=Zn, Cd) and Hg (S) ₃ I Coordination environment of transition metal complexes – Synthesis, spectral and single crystal X-ray structural investigations. | G. Bocelli and A. Cantoni.Z. Anorg. Allg. Chem. 2005, 632, 1688 – 1692. |
| Dr.K. Ramalingam, Mr.S. Thirumaran, Mr.V. Venkatachalam, Mr.A. Manohar, Mr.G. Bocelli Mr.A. Cantoni | Synthesis and characterization of bis(N-methyl, N-ethanoldithiocarbamato) M(II) M = Zn, Cd, Hg and bis (N,N-iminodiethylene) bispthalimidedithiocarbamato) M(II) (M = Zn, Cd, Hg) complexes and single crystal X-ray structure determination of bis9di(2-hydroxyethyl) dithiocarbamato) zinc (II) complex." | j. Coord., Chem., (In press). |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|---|--|--|
| Dr.K. Ramalingam, Mr.S.T. Lee, Mr.M. Parameswary, Mr.H.K. Fun and Mr.K. Sivakumar | Synthesis and spectra studies on Ru ₂ (CO) _{12-n} (Ph ₂ ASCH ₂ ASPh ₂) (L) (n = 3, L: PPh ₃ , Pcy ₂ Ph, P (OCH ₃): n = L: PH, PCH ₂ AsPH ₂): Crystal and molecular structures of Ru ₃ (CO) ₉ (Ph ₂ AsCH ₂ AsPH ₂)(Pcy ₂ Ph) and Ru ₃ (CO) ₈ (Ph ₂ AsCH ₂ AsPH ₂), Omar bin Shawkataly. | Polyhedron (in press) |
| Dr.S. Kabilan, Mr.S. Balasubramanian Mr.C. Ramalingam, Mr.G. Aridoss | | European Journal of Medicinal Chemistry.40(2005), 694 - 700. |
| Dr. K. Ramalingan, Mr. S. Thirumaran, Mr. G. Bocelli & Mr. L. Right | XPS, XRD and CV studies on 1,10-phenanthroline and 2,2' -bipyridine adducts of bis (piperidinecarbodithioto-S,S' cadmium (II) | J. Chem. Crystallography, 28, (in press). |
| Dr.S. Kabilan, Mr.S. Balasubramanian Mr.C. Ramalingam, Mr.G. Aridoss | Synthesis and microbiological evaluation of novel [N-acetyl-2,6-diarylpiperidin-4-yl]-5-spiro-4-acetyl-2-(acetyl amino)- Δ^2 -1,3,4-thiadiazoline | Medicinal Chemistry Research. (in press). |
| Dr.S. Kabilan, Ms.K. Suganya | Chlorination of N-phenylben- zenesulphonamides by NCP in aqueous ethanolic acid. Using the para/meta ratio of substit- uents effects for mechanism elucidation | Chemical Communications. (in |
| Dr.K.R. Sankaran & Mr. P. Kannan | Evidence for Synchronous cleavage of N - H and C - C Bonds: Bis $(2,2^1$ - bipyridyl) Copper (II) permangunate oxidation of Cobalt (III) bound and unbound α - amino acids. | |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|---|--|--|
| Dr. M. Gopalakrishnan Mr.P. Sureshkumar, Mr.V. Kanagarajan and Mr.J. Thanusu | | Letters in Organic Chemistry, 2005 (in press). |
| Dr. M. Gopalakrishnan Mr.P. Sureshkumar, Mr.V. Kanagarajan, Mr.J. Thanusu & Mr.R. Govindaraju | | Journal of Chemical Research, 2005 (in press) |
| Dr. M. Gopalakrishnan Mr.P. Sureshkumar, Mr.C.Prabhu & Mr.J. Thanusu | "One-pot conversion of 2,6-diarylpiperidin-4-ones to 2,6-diaryl hemopiperazine-5-ones under microwave irradiation. | Heterocyclic Communications, 2005 (in press). |
| Dr. M. Gopalakrishnan Mr.T. Balasankar & Mr.S. Nagarajan | | European J. Med. Chem. 2005, (in press). |
| Dr. V.R. Parameswaran Mr.J. Dhavamani & Mr.M. Dhamodaran | "Studies on polymer- anchored thiosemicarbazone transition metal complexes as catalyst for for oxidation, Proceedings of 17 th National Symposium on catalysis, CSCMRI, | Organised by catalysis society of India. |
| Dr. S. Nagarajan | · · | · |
| | | Journal of Industrial Pollution Control, 2005, 21(2), 247 – 254 |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|--|---|---|
| | Kinetics and mechanism of the oxidation of alkenes by Chromium (VI) in the presence of complexing agents. | Journal of Chemical Research, 2005, 73 – 79. |
| | Microwave - assisted synthesis and antibacterial activity of some 2-Amino-6-aryl-4-(2-thienyl) pyrimidines. | IL Farmaco, 2005, 60, 279 – 282. |
| | | Journal of Engineering & Technology, 2005, (in press) |
| | | Journal of Hazardous materials. 2005, (in press) |
| | | Journal of Hazardous materials, 2005 (in press) |
| | Plasmid-assisted phenoxyacetic acids degradation by Pseudomonas sp | World. J. Microbiol. And Biotechnol. (In press) |
| Dr. N. Rajendiran, Mr. T. Stalin & Mr.R. Anitha Devi | | Spectrochim. Acta, 61 A(2005) 2495 - 2504. |
| Dr. N. Rajendiran, Mr. T. Stalin & Mr.K. Sivakumar | | Spectrochimica Acta, 61 A, (2005) in press. |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|---------------------------------------|--|---|
| | (2) | |
| Dr. N. Rajendiran & Mr. T. Stalin | Effects of solvents, pH, and β-cyclodextrin on the Photophysi-cal properties of 4-hydroxy-3,5-dimethoxybenzal dehyde: inter-molecular charge transfer asso-ciated with hydrogen bonding effect | Spectrochim Acta, 61 A, (2005) in press. |
| Dr. N. Rajendiran | Photophysical behaviour of 4-hydroxy-3,5-dimethoxybenzoic acid in different solvents, pH and β -cyclodextrin | J. Photochem. Photobiol. A: Chem (in press) |
| | Solvatochromism, prototropism and complexation of para- aminobenzoic acid | J. Inclusion Phenomena and Macrocyclic Chemistry (in press) |
| | Intramolecular Charge Transfer Effects on 3- Aminobenzoic acid | Chem. Phys. (in press) |
| | A study on inclusion complex of 1,2,3 trihydroxybenzene with β-cyclodextrin | Indian J. Chem. (accepted) |
| | Intramolecular proton transfer reactions in 1,2,3- trihydroxybenzene: Effect of solvents and pH | J. Ind. Chem. Soc. (accepted) |
| | DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY | 1 |
| Dr. P. Vijayarengan & Dr. D. Dhanavel | | Ad. Plant Sci. 18 (1): 253-257, 2005. |
| Dr. P. Vijayarengan | Nitrogen and Potassium status of Green gram (<i>Vigna radiata</i>) cultivars under nickel stress. Nature Environ. Pollut. | Tech., 4 (1): 65-69, 2005 |
| Dr. P. Vijayarengan | Iron and Manganese status of black gram cultivar under nickel stress. | |

| | • | |
|---|--|---|
| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
| Dr. R. Panneerselvam, Dr. R. Gopi, Mr.S.N. Rajan | Influence of Bitertanol on growth and protein metabolism in Nacl Stressed green gram seedlings. | Crop Research Vol. 30(3), 2005 |
| Dr.AL.A.Chidambaram | , | Plant Archives Vol. 5 No. 149- 152, 2005 |
| Dr.P. Thamizhiniyan & Mr.M. Sivaraman | Effect of sago factory effluent on Biochemical and mineral contents of Blackgram (<i>Vigna mungo</i>). | |
| Dr.V. Venkatesalu, Mr.M. Chandrasekaran, Mr.M. Anantharaj & Mr.S. Sivasankari | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | Indian Drugs, 42(5), 275-280, 2005. |
| Dr.P. Sundaramoorthy & Mr.D. Ramamoorthy | Effect of weeds on the growth of root and root nodules in <i>Vigna mungo</i> under field conditions. | Advances in Plant Sciences. 18(I): 281-288, 2005 |
| Dr.D. Dhanavel, Mr.A. Sasi & Mr.P. Pavadai | Studies on induced chemical mutagenesis in bhendi [Abelmoschus esculentus (L.) Moench.). | Crop Res.30(2): 255-258, 2005. |
| Dr.P. Vijayarengan & Mr.R. Manivasagaperumal | Influence of Zinc on the biochemical constituents of Vigna radiata (L.) Wilczek. | Plant Archieves 5(2): 489 – 492, 2005. |
| | Effect of Copper on biochemical changes in <i>Vigna radiata</i> (L.) Wilczek. | Plant Archieves 5(2): 545 – 548, 2005. |
| Dr.P. Tamizhiniyan, Mr.S. Ravikumar & Mr.V. Karunanithi | Epidermal studies in some medicinal plants. | Plant Archieves 5(2): 533-536, 2005. |
| Dr. V. Venkatesalu, Dr. P. Sundaramoorthy, Mr. M. Anantharaj, Mr. M. Gopalakrishnan & Mr. M. Chandrasekaran | Studies on the fatty acid composition of some brown macro algae. | Seaweed Res. Utiln., 27(1 & 2): 45-48, 2005. |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|---|--|---|
| Dr. R. Selvaraj Mr. S.Kabilan Mr. M.Ayyappan & Ms. M.Selvi | Fatty acids of <i>Stoech-ospermum marginatum</i> (C. Ag) Kuetz. | Seaweed Res. Utiln., 27 (1 &2): 69 - 80, 2005. |
| Dr.K.C. Ravindran, Mr.K. Venkatesan, Mr.V. Balakrishnan, Mr.K.P.Chellappan & Mr. T.Balasubramanian, | | Ind. Jour. of Trad.Know. 4(4): 409-411, 2005. |
| | DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOG | Υ |
| Dr. L.S. Ranganathan | Vermibiotechnology – An Ecobiological for Soild waste management, Book, Chapter In: "Vermicomposting: An Eco- Biological Device for Solid Waste Management" | Company Ltd, New Delhi – In |
| | Plant Parasitic Nematode in Cardamom – Control method through natural manure | Popular article published in Spices India 18 – (6) 2-3 - 2005. |
| | Humification of canesugar wastes by <i>Eudrilus eugeniae</i> (Kinberg) | J. Ann. Univ. Sci. 41: 1 - 8, 2005. |
| | Activity of <i>Lampito mauritii</i> (Kinberg) and <i>Perionyx excovatus</i> (Perrier) National Seminar on Biovision – 2005 | Department of Zoology, A.U., |
| | | Current trends and perpeetives (Sep-23 – 25, 2005) Rajasthan University Jaipur. |
| | Efficacy of mono and polycultural earthworm in humification of organic wastes . | J.Ann.Uni. 42, 2006 |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|-------------------------|---|--|
| | (2) | |
| | Vermicomposting enhances humification, mineralization and chelation | J.Ann.Uni. 42, 2006 |
| | Diversity of microflora in the gut and casts of tropical compositing earthworms reared on different subshares | J. Environment Biol, 2005 28 (1) |
| Dr. R. Ramalingam | Utilization of sago industrial wastes for the culture of a compost earthworm <i>Eudilus eugeniae</i> (Kingberg) | |
| | Influence of sago wastes – pressmud mixtuse on the growth and reproduction of an Indian epigenic earthworm <i>Perionyx exeavatus</i> (Perrier) | Indian J.Environ & Ecoplan 10 (2): pp291 – 296 2005. |
| | . • | October 22, 2005 pps36- s42 Dept. of Civil Engineering, A.U. |
| | industrial solid wastes using an epigenic earthworm | Asian Journal of Microbiology, Biotechnology and Environmental Sciences Vol.7 No.(3): 2005: 377-381 |
| Dr. Selvisabanayagam | Studies on histophysiology of silk gland of Silkworm larvae <i>Bombyx mori L</i> . (Lepidoptera : Bombycidae) in relation to growth and development. | Journal of Annamalai University Science pp 211 – 220, 2005. |
| | | Indian Journal Environmental Protection – IJEP (7) : 629 – 634 (2005) |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|-------------------------|--|---|
| Dr. N. Indra | Studies on the effect of lead on the histology of gill tissue of the freshwater fish <i>Oreochromis mossambicus</i> (Peters) | Biochem.Cell. Arch.Vol.5No.2 pp225-228. 2005. |
| | Impact of lead on the histology of liver tissue of the freshwater fish, Oreochromis mossambicus | |
| Dr. V. Mathivanan | "An assessment of physico – chemical parameters of fish culture ponds at Viswanathapuram, Cuddalore district, | J.Curr. Sci. 7(1) 253 - 258 (2005) |
| | Pollution studies on River Cauvery in Mettur, Tamil Nadu, India. | J. Exp. Zool. India, Vol. 8, No.2, pp 321 – 328 (2005) |
| Dr. G. Jagadeesan | SEM-EDS Analysis of trace elements in some cesspool environment soils | IJEP 25 (4): 308 – 316 (2005) |
| | Influence of Taurine on phosphatases activity in selected tissues of mercuric chloride intoxicated mice. | J.Exp. Zool. India vol.8, 2: 295 - 300 (2005) |
| | Studies on skeletal deformation in the fingerlings stages of fresh water fish <i>Labeo rohita</i> induced by mercury | J.Exp. Zool. India vol.8, 2: 429 – 433 (2005) |
| | • | Tropical Biomedicine 22(1): 15-22 (2005). |
| Dr. A. Jebanesan | Evaluation of Seaweed extracts for IGR activity against the mosquito <i>Culex qinquefaciatus</i> (say). | Bull. Bio.Sci. 1 pp 1 - 3. |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|----------------------------|---|---|
| | | African Journal of Biomedical Research, Vol. 8 pp. 12 – 14, 2005. |
| | Oviposition deterrent and skin repellent activities of Solanum trilobatum leaf extract against the malarial vector Anopheles stephensi. | Journal of Insect Science, 5: 15, 2005. |
| | Studies on the biology and longivity of <i>Spalangia endius</i> wallegr (Hymenoptera : Pteromalidae) a pupul porasitoid of housetly | Bull Bio.Sci. 1, 5-8. 2005. |
| | Activity and relatione aboudance of <i>Splangia</i> Spp. agains! pupae of <i>Inusca domestica</i> .L dairy farms of Chidambaram Town | Environment and Ecology 23(3) 531 – 533. |
| | Larvicidal effect of extracellular secondary metabolites of different fungi against the mosquito Culex quinquefjsiftus (say). | Tropical Biomedicine 22(1) 1-3. |
| | Biology of <i>Spalangla</i> cameroni Perkins (Hemiptera: Pteromali-dae) a pupal parasitoid of <i>Musca domeslica</i> | Insect Environment 11 (2) 63, 64. |
| Dr.S.Hemalatha | | 'Environmental and Ecology', Vol.23, Vo.4 796-800, 2005 |
| | Cadmium chloride induced toxic effect on the skin of <i>Channa striatus</i> (Bloch) | |

| Name of the Scholar | Subject | Where Published |
|--|---|---|
| (1) | (2) | (3) |
| | Alterations Mystus vittatus (Bloch) | Proceedings of the research journal of International Congress of Chemistry and Environment 599-601, 2005. |
| Dr. G.Gunasekaran | Efficacy of mono and polycultural earthworm in humification of organic wastes. | J.Ann.Uni. (Accepted) |
| Dr.V.I.Paul | Sublethal cadmium chloride toxicity induced stress related alterations in the Protein profile of the fresh water cat fish Mystus vittatus (Bloch) | Bull. Env. Sci. Vol. XXIII ; 9 - 18. 2005. |
| Dr. K.Pugazhendhi | | J. of Exp. Zool. India Vol. 8 No. 2 (2005). |
| Dr. K. Parthasarathi | Humification of canesugar wastes by <i>Eudrilus eugeniae</i> (Kinberg) | J. Ann. Univ. Sci. 41: 1 - 8, 2005. |
| Dr. T. Rameshkumar | Impact of mercury on the ovary of adult female <i>Lacetrephes rebis</i> in relation to reproduction | |
| Dr. T. Rameshkumar, Dr. S. Milton Prabu & Dr. R. Gopal | cadmium induced alterations in | Environment conducted by |
| | CAS IN MARINE BIOLOGY | |
| Kumaraguru Vasagam, K. P., S. Rajagopal and T. Balasubramanian | Effect of salinity on gestation period, fry production, and growth performance of the sailfin molly (Poecilia Latipinna Lesueur) in captivity. | The Israeli Journal of Aquaculture, 57(3): 147-152. |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|--|---|--|
| Perumal, P. | Faunal diversity: Zooplankton | UNU-INWEA-UNESCO Intl. Training Course on Biodiversity in Mangrove Ecosystems – Course Manual (Eds. Kathiresan, K. & S. Ajmalkhan), Annamalai University (CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai) India, PP.192-197. |
| Rajkumar, M, K.P.K.Vasagam, P. Perumal & J.P.Triller | First record of cymothoa India, a cymothoid isopod parasite, from cultured catfish, Mystus gulio | India. Dis. Aqua. Org. 65(3) 269 - 272. |
| Ajmal Khan, S. and P. Murugesan | Polychaete diversity in Indian estuaries. | I. J. Mar.Sci., 34(1): 114-119. |
| | Polychaete diversity in Indian estuaries. | Indian J. Mar. Sci., Vol. 32 No. 3: 124 - 128. |
| Ajmal Khan, S., S. M. Raffi and P. S. Lyla. | Brachuran crab diversity in natural (Pitchvaram) and artificially developed mangroves (Vellar estuary). | Cur. Sci., 88(8): 1316-1324. |
| Alongi, M., A.L. Ramanthan, L. Kannan, F. Tirendi, L. A. Trott and M. Bala Krishna Prasad | Influence of human-induced disturbance on benthic microbial metabolism in the Pichavaram mangroves, Vellar-Coleroon estuarine complex, | India. Marine Biology , 147, 1033-1044. |
| Bragadeeswaran, S. | Influence of physico- chemical properties on the abundance of a few economically important Juvenile finfishes of Vellar estuary. | J.Environ.Biol., 26(1):109-112. |
| Brinda, S. and S. Bragadeeswaran | chemical properties on the | Journal of Environmental Biology, Vol. 26: (1) 05. 109- 111. |

| Name of the Scholar | Subject | Where Published |
|--|--|--|
| (1) | (2) | (3) |
| Dhanya, S., S. Rajagopal, S. Ajmal Khan and T. Balasubramanian | Embryonic development in alligator pipefish, Syngnathoides biaculeatus (Bloch, 1785). | Curr.Sci., 88(1):178-181 |
| | Embryonic development in from Cuddalore Fishing Harbour. | Poll. Res., 3 (3), (In press). |
| Kathiresan, K. and S.Z. Qasim | Biodiversity of mangrove ecosystems | Hindustan Publishing Corporation Ltd., New Delhi, pp. 450. |
| Kannan, L., and T. Thangaradjou | Seagrass ecosystem: Importance and need for conservation. | Souvenir National Symposium on Marine Plants, Their Chemistry and Utilization, 76 – 78. |
| Kannan, L., T. Thangaradjou and A. Duraisamy | Effects of tsunami on the coastal and marine biodiversity of India. | In: Tsunami: the Indian Context (eds.) S.M. Ramasamy and C.J. Kumanan, Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirappalli, pp 261-266. |
| Kathiresan, K. | Atlas of Mangrove Wetlands of India: Book Reviews | Current Science 88 (1): 182- 183. |
| | | Indian Journal of Experimental Biology 43:664-666. |
| | IUCN Conservation status of species; Distribution of mangroves; Ecology and environment of mangrove ecosystems; Biology of mangroves; Importance of mangroves; Restoration technologies; People participation; Role of institution; Conservation strategies in different countries; Propagation of mangroves | In : UNU-INWEH-UNESCO International training course on coastal biodiversity in mangrove ecosystems, (Eds. K. Kathiresan & S. Ajmal Khan) pp. 56-58,63-108,297-309,326-353. |

| Name of the Scholar | Subject | Where Published |
|---|---|---|
| (1) | (2) | (3) |
| | Bioresources and bioprospecting potentials: coastal mangrove ecosystems of India. | on Bioprospecting of |
| Kathiresan K. and N. Rajendran | Mangrone ecosystems of the Indian Ocean region. | I. J. Mar. Sci., 34(1): 104-113. |
| | Grow mangroves for protecting coral reefs! | Proceedings of the National Seminar on reef ecosystem remediation (ed. J. K. Patternson et al) pp.41-48. |
| | Mangroves | In : UNU-INWEH-UNESCO International training course on coastal biodiversity in mangrove ecosystems, (Eds. K. Kathiresan & S. Ajmal Khan), pp. 165-178. |
| | Coastal Mangrove forests mitigated tsunami. | Estuarine Coastal and Shelf Science 65:601-606. |
| Kathiresan, K. and T. Ramanathan. | Salt marsh and other coastal flora. | UNU - INWEH - UNESCO International Training Course on Coastal Biodiversity in Mangrove Ecosystems. Organised by Centre of Advanced study in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangipettai, during 14th-28th June, 2005. |
| | Salt marsh and other coastal flora | In : UNU-INWEH-UNESCO International training course on coastal biodiversity in mangrove ecosystems (Eds. K. Kathiresan & S. Ajmal Khan) pp. 179-190. |
| Kathiresan K., R. Balagurunathan and M. Masilamaiselvam | Fungicidal activity of marine actinomycetes against phyotopathogenic fungi. | I. J. Biotechnol., 4: 271-276. |
| Moloy Kumar Sahu, K. Sivakumar and L. Kannan | Isolation of actinomycetes from various samples of the Vellar estuary, south east coast of India. | Poll.Res., 24: 45-48. |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|---|---|--|
| Murugan, M. K. Kayal vizhi and M. Srinivasan | Tsunami | Souvenir of National Science Day. CAS in Marine Biology Souviner. |
| Natarajan, M., T. Balasubramanian, G. Ponnusamy and P. Raja | Distribution of dissolved and dispersed petroleum hydrocarbons (DDPH) in coastal waters of Tamilnadu and Andhrapradesh. | Journal of Annamalai University |
| Rajaram, R., M. Srinivasan and M. Rajaseagar | Seasonal distribution of physico chemical parameters in effluent discharge area of Uppanar estuary, Cuddalore. | Southeat coast of India. J. Environ.Bio 26(2): 291-297. |
| Ramanathan,T. | | Presented in the National Science day – 2005." Year of Physics" Organized by CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangipettai, Tamil Nadu during 28th February, 2005. |
| Ramanathan, T., D.Nagavally and S .Manivannan | Alkaline protease production and optimization in estuary isolate of <i>Aspergillus</i> sp. | Asian journal of Microbiology, Biotechnology and Environmental sciences .7(3): 495-500 |
| Sampathkumar, P. and G. Ananthan | Floral Diversity: Phytoplankton. | In: UNU – INWEH - UNESCO International Training Course on Coastal Biodiversity in Mangroves Ecosystem – Course Manual, Annamalai University (CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai), India. pp 134 - 140. |
| Senthilkumar, S. and L. Kannan | Ballast water: A potential carrier of pathogens. | Seshaiyana, 13(1): 11-12. |
| Senthilkumar, S., K. Sivakumar and L. Kannan | Mercury resistant halophilic actinomycete from the salt marsh environment of Vellar estuary, | Journal of Aquatic Biology, |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|--|--|---|
| Thangaradjou, T., L. Kannan and R. Balasubramanian | • . | Seminar on Rejuvenation and reclamation of coral reefs in |
| Thirumaran, G., K. Balaji, P. Anantharaman and L. Kannan | Fatal tsunami and its ecological shock. | Proceedings of the National Seminar on Effect of Tsunami on coastal ecosystem, CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai 1 – 8. |
| Veerappan, N.and A.Selvamathi | Parasitic fauna of fishes: Isopods, Copepods and Acanthocephalans. | In: course Manual of UNU – INWEH-UNESCO international training course on Coastal Biodiversity in Mangrove ecosystem p.270-278. |
| Anantharaman, P. and G.Thirumaran | | Journal of Aquatic Biology, 20 Vol.2,(In press) |
| Deivasigamani, B. | Histomorphology of immune organ of a fresh water fish | Anabas tesstudineus (Bloch).Geobios,.(accepted). |
| | Structure of immune organ. | J. of Fish Biology, 2005 (accepted) |
| | The fate of intraperitoneally injected carbon particles in <i>Mystus gulio</i> . | Geobios, (accepted). |
| Kathiresan, K. and K. Srinivasan | Making artificial honey using yeast cells from salivary glands of honey bees. | I. J. Exp. Biol., 43 (In press) |
| Manivannan, S., D.Nagavally and T.Ramanathan | Investigation of process parameters important for alkaline protease production in estuary isolate of Aspergillus sp. | Indian Journal of Applied Microbiology (Accepted). |
| Mayavu, P. and M. Rajasegar and S. Ajmalkhan | Length-weight relationship of loose-shell affected Penaeus monodon Fabricus, 1798 in grow-out system. | |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|---|--|---|
| Mayavu, P. and M. Rajkumar | | Indian Journal of Applied and Pure Biology.Vol.2 In press. |
| Rajasegar, M., S. Bragadeeswaran and R. Senthil Kumar | Distribution and abundance of eggs and larvae in Arasalar estuary, Karaikkal, Southeast coast of India. | Journal of Environmental Biology, Vol. 26: (2). (In press) |
| Ramanathan, T. , S.Manivannan and D.Nagavally | The optimum stage of cell growth for alkaline protease production in estuary isolate of <i>Aspergillus sp.</i> | Indian Journal of Microbiology. (Accepted). |
| Ravichandran .S ., T.Kannupandi and K. Kathiresan. | Processing of mangrove leaf litter by sesarmid crabs . | Hydrobiologia. (Communicated) |
| Ravichandran, S. | Incidence of isopod parasites on the fish <i>Strongyleura leiura</i> . | J. Parasitol. (Communicated). |
| Ravichandran, S. and T. Kannupandi | Total heterotrophic bacterial load in decomposing mangrove litter and gut of crabs. | Asian J. Microbiology (4) in press. |
| Sivakumar, K., Sahu, M.K and Kathiresan, K. | An antibiotic producing marine streptomycete from Pichavaram mangrove environment, | Annamalai University Journal B: 9-18. |
| | | Asian J. Microbial Biotech. Env. Sci. 7 (2): (in press) |
| | Isolation of actinomycetes from the mangrove environment of the southeast coast of India. | Ecology, Conservation and Management 4 (4):(in press) |
| Thavasi, R. and S. Jayalakshmi and T. Balasubramanian | Hydrocarbonoclastic bacteria in Cuddalore Fishing Harbour Waters, East Coast of India. | Poll. Res. No. 3. (In press). |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|---|--|--|
| Thirumaran, G, Pratapkarmakar, P.Anantharaman & L.Kannan | Effect of seaweed extacts used as liquid seaweed fertilizer in Abelmoscus esulentus, | Journal of Ecobiology, Vol.18,2006 (In press) |
| | Effect of crude seaweed extracts used as liquid fertilizer in Raphanus satiuvs (L) | Journal of ecobiology, Vol.18,2006, (In press) |
| Thirumaran,G., K.Balaji and P.Anantharaman | Antibacterial and antifungal activities of seaweed (Gracilaria crassa) from the Gulf of mannar Biosphere Reserve. | Journal of Aquatic Biology (20vol(1) 2005). (In press) |
| | DEPARTMENT OF EARTH SCIE | NCES |
| Dr.S.Chidambaram, K. Srinivasamoorthy, AL. Ramanathan, P. Aanandhan & M.V. Prasanna | A comparative study on coastal surface and ground water in around Puduchattiram region, Tamil nadu. | journal of Ecology and environment sciences vol.31 |
| | , , | Journal of applied hydrology, Vol XVII, No 2&3 pp69-77 (in press). |
| Dr.K. Srinivasamoorthy, Dr.S.Chidambaram, P. Aanandhan & S. Vasudevan | Application of Statistical analysis for the interpretation of geochemical data, Salem district a case study | Indian journal of Geochemistry, November issue (in Press). |
| Dr. S. Aravindan | Geohydrological characteristics of groundwater in the hard rock area of Gadilam river basin, Villupuram District, Tamil nadu | Journal of science, Annamalai University Vol.41, 2005 (June- 05) pp45-52 |
| Dr.S.Chidambaram, Dr.K. Srinivasamoorthy & AL. Ramanathan | Hydrogeochemical modeling- Principles & process controlling composition of water, Mathe-matical models in Hydrogeo chemistry, Assessment of Gro-undwater quality and mgt., | Ganga Publishing House, pp 11-27. |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|--|--|--|
| | Statistical analysis in interpretation of Hydro chemical data, Mathematical models in Hydrogeo-chemistry, assessment of Groundwater quality and management | Ganga Publishing house, pp 28-36. |
| DEPARTI | MENT OF BIOCHEMISTRY & BIO | TECHNOLOGY |
| Dr.Venugopal P. Menon, Dr.K.V.Pugalendi, N. Rajendra Prasad, V. Vasudev | Radioprotective effect of sesamol on γ -radiation induced DNA damage, lipid peroxidation and antioxidants levels in cultured human lymphocytes, | Toxicol.209, 225-235, 2005. |
| Dr.Venugopal P. Menon, K.Rukkumani, R., Aruna, K., Suresh Varma, P., Viswanathan, P., Rajasekaran, K.N. | Protective role of a novel curcuminoid on alcohol and PUFA-induced hyperlipidemia. | Toxicol. Mech Meth. 15, 227-234. |
| Dr.Venugopal P. Menon, Nagarajan Rajendra Prasad, Thirunavukkarasu Mahesh, R.K. Jeevanram, Kodukkur Viswanathan Pugalendi | Photoprotectivie effect of sesamol on UVB-radiation induced oxidative stress in human blood lymphocytes in vitro. | Environmental Toxicol. & pharmacol. 20,1-5., 2005. |
| Dr.Venugopal P. Menon, M.Srinivasan, R.Rukumani, A.Ram Sudheer | | Fundamen. Clin Pharmacol. 19,491-496., 2005. |
| Dr.Venugopal P. Menon, K. Aruna, R.Rukkumani, P.Suresh Varma, | Therapeutic role of cuminum cyminum on Ethanol and thermally oxidized sunflower oil induced toxicity. | Phytother. Res. 19, 416-421., 2005 |
| | Effect of ethanol and thermally oxidized sunflower oil ingestion on phospholipid fatty acid composition of rat liver: Protective role of | Cuminum cyminum L. 49, 300-303., 2005 |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|--|--|---|
| Dr.Venugopal P. Menon, R.Rukkumani. K. Aruna, Varma, Dr.P. Subramanian, KN. Rajasekharan | Comparative effects of curcumin and its analog on alcohol- and polyunsaturated fatty acid-induced alterations in circulatory lipid profiles. | J Med Food.8(2): 256-60., 2005. |
| Dr.Venugopal P. Menon, T.Mahesh, MS. Balasubashini | Effect of photo-irradiated curcumin treatment against oxidative stress in streptozotocin-induced diabetic rats. | J Med Food.8(2):251-5., 2005 |
| Dr.Venugopal P. Menon, C.Kalpana and KN. Rajasekharan | Modulatory effects of curcumin and curcumin analog on circulatory lipid profile during nicotine-induced toxicity in Wistar rats. | J Med Food. 8(2):246-50., 2005 |
| Dr.Venugopal P. Menon, K. Aruna, R.Rukkumani and PS. Varma | Expression pattern of matrix metalloproteinases in alcoholand thermally oxidized sunflower oil-induced toxicity: protective role of an aminothiazole derivative. | J Med Food. 8(2):242-5., 2005 |
| Dr.Venugopal P. Menon, K. Aruna, R.Rukkumani, PS. Varma | Effect of ethanol and thermally oxidized sunflower oil ingestion on phospholipid fatty acid composition of rat liver: protective role of Cuminum cyminum L. Annamalai Nagar. | Nutr Metab.49(5):300-3. Anals 2005 |
| Dr.K.V.Pugalendi, D. Sankar, G. Sambandam, M. Ramakrishna Rao | Sesame oil exhibits additive effect on Nifedipine and modulates oxidative stress and electrolytes in hypertensive patients. | J. Neutraceut. Func. Med. Food. 4 (3/4):133-146., 2005 |
| Dr.K.V.Pugalendi D. Sankar, G. Sambandam & M. Ramakrishna Rao | Modulation of blood pressure, lipid profiles and redox status in hypertensive patients taking different edible oils. | Clin. Chim. Acta. 355(1-2): 97- 104., 2005 |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|--|--|---|
| Dr.K.V.Pugalendi, A.Prakasam & S. Sethupathy | Influence of <i>Casearia</i> esculenta root extract on glycoprotein components in streptozotocin diabetic rats. | Pharmazie 60:229-32. 2005. |
| Dr.K.V.Pugalendi, Dr. Venugopal P. Menon., N. Rajendra Prasad & V. Vasudev | and Pugalendi, K.V.(2005) Radioprotective effect of sesamol on γ -radiation induced DNA damage, Lipid peroxidation and antioxidants levels in cultured human lymphocytes. | Toxicol. 209, 225-235. |
| Dr.K.V.Pugalendi, Dr. Venugopal P. Menon, N. Rajendra Prasad, T. Mahesh & R.K. Jeevanram | P | Environmental Toxicol. & Pharmacol. 20, 1-5., 2005 |
| Dr.K.V.Pugalendi & R. Saravanan, | Ursolic acid ameliorates alcohol-induced hepatic damage in <i>Rattus narvagicus</i> . | Alcohol Research 10(5): 186- 191., 2005 |
| Dr.K.V.Pugalendi, K. Kaviarasan & M.M. Arjunan | Lipid profile, oxidant- antioxidatant status and glycoprotein components in hyperlipidemic patients with/without diabetes. | Clin Chim Acta 362:49-56., 2005. |
| Dr.K.V.Pugalendi & P. Sridevi | (=000). / | Journal of the Annamalai University, Part-B, Science.53- 63., 2005 |
| Dr.K.V.Pugalendi G. Chandramohan N. Rajendra Prasad & C. Anandi | Antimicrobial activity of two south Indian medicinal plants. | Journal of the Annamalai University, Part-B, Science. 65- 71., 2005 |
| Dr. S.Nagini R. Kumaragururuparan, G. Chandra Mohan & SK. Abraham | Attenuation of N-methyl-N'-nitro-N-nitrosoguanidine induced genotoxicity and oxidative stress by tomato and garlic combination. | Life Sci. 76, 2247-2255., 2005 |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject | Where Published (3) |
|---|--|---|
| | (2) | |
| Dr. S.Nagini, R. Kumaragururuparan & J. Kabalimoorthy | Correlation of tissue lipid peroxidation and antioxidants with clinical stage and menopausal status in patients with adenocarcinoma of the breast. | Clin. Biochem. 38, 154-158. 2005 |
| Dr. S.Nagini, R. Kumaragururuparan, C. Balachandran & B. Murali Manohar. | Altered oxidant-antioxidant profile in canine mammary tumours. Vet. | Res Commun. 29 (4), 287-296., 2005 |
| Dr. S.Nagini & R. Subapriya | Medicinal properties of neem leaves: A review. | Curr Med. Chem. Anticancer Agents 5 149-156., 2005 |
| Dr. S.Nagini, R. Subapriya, V. Bhuvaneswari & V. Ramesh | | Cell Biochem Funct. 23, 229- 238., 2005 |
| Dr. S.Nagini V. Bhuvaneswari & S.K. Abraham, | Combinational antigenotoxic and anticarcinogenic effects of tomato and garlic through pouch | Nutrition. 21, 726-731., 2005 |
| Dr. S.Nagini, R. Subapriya & B. Velmurugan | | J. Exp. Clin. Cancer Res. 24, 207-214., 2005 |
| Dr. S.Nagini, B. Velmurugan & A. Mani | | Eur J Cancer Prev 14, 387-393., 2005 |
| Dr. S.Nagini, B. Velmurugan Chandra Mohan, SK. Abraham | Combination of S-allykcysteine and lycopene protects against N-methyl-N'-nitro-N-nitrosoguanidine-induced genotoxicity and oxidative stress in mice. | Nutr. Res. 25, 577-586., 2005 |

| Name of the Scholar | Subject | Where Published |
|--|---|--|
| (1) | (2) | (3) |
| Dr. S.Nagini, Dr.K.V.Pugalendi, Y. Hara, Chandra Mohan & S.K. Abraham | Comparative evaluation of the chemopreventive efficacy of green and black tea polyphenols in the hamster buccal pouch carcinogenesis model. | Clin. Biochem 38, 879-886., 2005 |
| Dr. S.Nagini, V. Bhuvaneswari & | Lycopene: a review of its potential as an anticancer agent. | Curr Med. Chem. Anticancer Agents 5, 149-156., 2005 |
| Dr. C.V. Anuradha, A.T.Anitha Nandhini & V. Thirunavukkarasu | | Singapore Med. J. 46, 82-87, 2005 |
| Dr. C.V. Anuradha, V. Thirunavukkarasu & A.T.Anitha Nandhini | Lipoic acid prevents collagen abnormalities in tail tendon of high fructose-fed rats. | |
| | Taurine prevents collagen abnormalities in high fructose fed-rats. | Sing. Med. J. 46, 116-121., 2005 |
| Dr. C.V. Anuradha, V. Thirunavukkarasu, A.T.Anitha Nandhini & M.K. Ravichandran | Taurine prevents fructose- diet induced collagen abnormalities in rat skin. | J. Diab. Comp. 19, 305-311., 2005 |
| Dr. C.V. Anuradha, P. Rajasekar & S.Kaviarasan | L-Carnitine administration prevents oxidative stress in high fructose-fed insulin resistant rats. | 2.00. |
| Dr. C.V. Anuradha, V. Thirunavukkarasu & A.T.Anitha Nandhini | Lipoic acid improves glucose utilisation and prevents protein glycation and AGE formation. | Pharmacie . 60,772-75., 2005 |
| Dr. C.V. Anuradha, A.T.Anitha Nandhini & V.Thirunavukkarasu | Taurine modifies insulinsignaling enzymes in the fructose-fed insulin resistant rats. | <i>Diab. Metab.</i> 31:337-344., 2005 |
| | Taurine prevents collagen abnormalities in high fructose fed-rats. | Ind. J. Med. Res. 122,171- 177., 2005 |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|--|--|---|
| Dr. C.V. Anuradha, G. Pushpakiran, K. Mahalakshmi & P. Viswanathan, | Taurine prevents ethanol induced alterations in lipids and ATPases in rat tissues. | Pharmacol. Rep. 57, 578-87., 2005 |
| Dr. N. Nalini & V. Manju | Chemopreventive efficacy of ginger, a naturally occurring anticarcinogen during the initiation post initiation stages of 1, 2-dimethyl hydrazine – induced colon cancer. | Clini Chimi Acta, 358, 60-67., 2005 |
| Dr. N. Nalini J. Panneer Selvam G. Sambandan & N. Nalini | _ | The J. clin. Hyper. 7(6), 340-345., 2005 |
| Dr. N. Nalini V. Manju & Balambramanian | Rat colonic lipid pecoxidation and antioxidant status: the effect of dietary luteolin on 1,2 dimethyl hydrazine challenge. | Celli Mol Biol lett. 10,535-51, 2005. |
| Dr. L. Pari M.Latha | Antihyperglycaemic effect of <i>Scoparia dulcis:</i> effect on key metabolic enzymes of carbohydrate metabolism in stresptozotocin induced diabets. | |
| | | Gen. Physiol Biophys.24, 1-6., 2005 |
| | Effect of aqueous extract of <i>Scoparia dulics</i> on plasma and tissue glycoproteins in streprozotocin induced diabetic rats. | |
| Dr. L. Pari & N. Asokkumar | Effect of N-benzoyl-D-phenylalanine and metformin on carbohydrate metabolic enzymes in neonatal streptozotocin diabetic rats. | Clin. Chim. Acta. 351, 105- 113., 2005 |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject | Where Published (3) |
|--|---|--|
| | (2) | (0) |
| | Effect of N-benzoyl-D-Phenylalanine and metformin on carbohydrate metabolic enzymes in neonatal streptozotocin diabetic rats. | Clinica Chimica Acta. 351: 105- 113, 2005 |
| Dr. L. Pari & D.Rosalin Amali | Protective role of tetrahydrocurcumin (THC) an active pronciple of turmeric on chloroquine induced hepatotoxicity in rats. | J Pharm Pharmaceu Sci. 8(1): 116-124., 2005. |
| Dr. L. Pari, N. Ashokkumar, A. Manimekalai & K. Selvaraju | | J Pharm Pharmacol. 57(3) : 359-366., 2005 |
| Dr. L. Pari & R. Saravanan | - / | Alternative Comparative Medicine, 5:14., 2005 |
| Dr. P. Subramanian & S. Miirunalini | Temporal oscillations of thyroid hormones in long-term melatonin treated rats. | Diepharmazie. 60,52-56., 2005 |
| Dr. P. Subramanian, S. Sundaresan & T. Manivasagam | Influence of garlic extract on temporal characteristics of lipid peroxidation products and antioxidant in tumor bearing rats. | Pharm. Biol. (The Netherlands.) 43: 1-10., 2005 |
| Dr. P. Subramanian, S. Monoharan, A.A.Baskar & T. Manivasagam | Circadian rhythmicity of plasma lipid perxodation and antioxidants in oral squamous cell carcinoma. | Sing. Med. J. 46, 116-121., 2005 |
| Dr. P. Subramanian, G. Suthakar & T. Manivasagam | Temporal expression patterns of period in cry ^b and γg mutants of Drosophila melanogastar. | Current. Sci. 88: 1462-1465. 2005. |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|---|---|---|
| | Temporal expression patterns of period in cry ^b and γg mutants of Drosophila melanogastar. | |
| Dr. P. Subramanian, M. Mohamed Essa, G. Suthakar, T. Manivasagam & K.B.Dakshayani | Protective influence of pongamia pinnata (karanja on blood ammonia and urea levels in ammonium chloride-induced hyperammonemia: antihyperammonemic effects of the leaf extract. | <i>JAPPI Biomed.</i> 8, 316-321. 2005. |
| Dr. P. Subramanian, Dr. S. Manoharan, M. Mohamed Essa, T. Manivasagam & K.B.Dakshayani | Melatonin modulates the oxidant-antioxidant imbalance during N-nitrosodiethyla in rats. | J. Pharm. Pharma. Sci. 8, 316-321. 2005. |
| Dr. S. Manoharan, A.A. Baskar, T. Manivasagam & Dr. P. Subramanian, | Circadian rhythmicity of plasma lipid peroxidation and antioxidants in oral squamous cell carcinoma. | Sing. Med. J. 46, 184-188. 2005. |
| Dr. S. Manoharan, K. Panjamurthy & C.R. Ramachandran | | Cellular and Molecular Biology Letters. 10, 255 – 264. 2005. |
| Dr. S. Manoharan, D. Vijayakumar & K. Suresh | Altered Pattern of lipids in plasma and erythrocyte membranes of Rheumatoid arthritis patients | Indian Journal of Clinical Biochemistry. 20, 52-55. 2005. |
| Dr. S. Manoharan, K.B. Dakshayani, Dr. P. Subramanian, T. Manivasagam & M. Mohamed Essa | Melatonin Modulates the oxidant-antioxidant imbalance during N-nitrosodiethylamine induced Hepatocarcinogenesis in rats. | J. Pharm pharmaceut Sci. 8, 316-312. 2005. |
| Dr. P. Stanely Mainzen Prince, M. Rajadurai & M. Padmanabhan | Effect of Aegle marmelos leaf extract and α -tocopherol on lipid peroxidation in rats. | - - |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|--|--|--|
| Dr. P. Stanely Mainzen Prince & M. Rajadurai | Antihyperlipidaemic effect of Aegle marmelos leaf extract and α -tocopherol in isoproterenol induced myocardial infarction in rats. | Singapore Medical Journal. 46(2), 78-81. Singapore. 2005. |
| Dr. P. Stanely Mainzen Prince, M. Srinivasan & M. Padmanabhan | | Journal of Pharmacy and Pharmacology. 57, 497-503. 2005. |
| Dr. P. Stanely Mainzen Prince & M. Rajadurai | Preventive effect of Aegle marmelos leaf extract on isoprenaline-induced myocardial infarction in rats: biochemical evidences. | |
| Dr. K.V. Pugalendi, B. Raja, K. Kaviarasan & M.M. Arjjunan | Melothria maderaspatana leaf extract for treating hypertension: Chemistry and effect on biomarks. | Alt & Comp ther 11,5: 264-68. 2005. |
| Dr. S. Manoharan, K. Suresh & D. Vijayakumar | Altered Pattern of lipids in plasma and erythrocyte membranes of Rheumatoid arthritis patients | Indian Journal of Clinical Biochemistry. 20, 52-55. 2005. |
| Dr. Venugopal Menon N. Rajendra Prasad, V. Vasudev & K.V. Pugalendi | Radioprotective effect of sesamol on γ -radiation induced DNA damage, Lipid peroxidation and antioxidants levels in cultured human lymphocytes. | Toxicol. 209, 225-235. 2005. |
| | DEPARTMENT OF HINDI | |
| Dr. V. Jagannadha Reddy | Working Women in Hindi Telugu Stories | Golden Jubilee Hindi Souvenir of S.V. University, Tirupathi. |
| | CAS IN LINGUISTICS | |
| Dr. A.G. Natarajan | Tense and Time Notion in old Tamil | Proceedings of "Tense and Time Notion in Indian Languages", CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University Publication, 2005. |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|--|---|---|
| Dr. S. Raja | Aspects of tense and time | Proceedings of "Tense and Time Notion in Indian Languages", CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University Publication, 2005. |
| | dialect dictionary of | Proceedings of ASIALEX 2005 held at National University of Singapore, during 1-3 June 2005. |
| Dr. S. Meenakshisundaram | Published a book on "Lexical Standardization" | Sura Patippakam, Thanjavur, 2005. |
| Dr. V. Geetha | Dimensions of Teaching Cultural elements of Tamil Language | Journal of the Annamalai University, Platinum Jubilee Special issue, 2004 (Pp.555- 562). |
| Dr. Sivashanmugam | Tense and Aspect in Spoken Tamil | Proceedings of "Tense and Time Notion in Indian Languages", CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University Publication, 2005. |
| Dr. A. Mubarakali | Tense and Time Notion in Urdu | Proceedings of "Tense and Time Notion in Indian Languages", CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University Publication, 2005. |
| Dr. A. Kamatchi | A Bibliography on Tense and Time Notion | Proceedings of "Tense and Time Notion in Indian Languages", CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University Publication, 2005. |
| Dr. M. Sivakumar | Tense and Time Notion IN "po:Du soliga | Proceedings of "Tense and Time Notion in Indian Languages", CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University Publication, 2005. |
| Dr. M. Ganesan | Corpus Analysis Tools for Tamil (CATT) Ver 1.0 | Wisdomsoft publications, Annamalainagar, 2005. |
| | DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINE | EERING |
| Dr. V. Kanakasabai & Mr. M. Rajendran | Trend of Micrometeorological Parameters during Tsunami on the East Coast of India | Journal "Science of Tsunami Hazards (The International Journal of the Tsunami Society)" Vol.23 (3) 2005 PP. 17 to 24. |

| Name of the Scholar | Subject | Where Published |
|---------------------------------------|--|---|
| (1) | (2) | (3) |
| Mr. V. Arutchelvan | Removal of Natural tannin from Tannery Wastewater using sequencing batch reactor | Journal of Industrial Pollution Control Vol.21 (2) 2005 PP 424- 429. |
| | Biodegradation of Cyanide using Bacillus megaterium | Journal of Indu.Pollution Control Vol.21 (2) 2005 PP 247-254. |
| | Biodegradation of high strength phenol using a salt tolerant serratia marcescens | Annamalai University Journal of Engineering & Technology, 2005. |
| | | Journal of Hazardous Materials online, 2005. |
| | Isolation and identification of novel high strength phenol degrading bacterial strains from phenol-formaldehyde resin manufacturing industrial wastewater | Journal of Hazardous Materials online, 2005. |
| Dr. S. Poongothai & Mr. S. Thayumanan | Resources Management of a watershed using GIS | Annamalai University Journal of Engineering & Technology, 2005. |
| Mr. K. Kannappan | Estimating Reference Crop Evapotranspiration – Influence of Angstrom Values | Journal of EEC, 2005. |
| | Comparison of Reference ET estimates | Proceedings of the National Seminar ITSDWR, Department of Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, 2005 PP.181-188. |
| | Reference Evapotranspiration over places of same latitude in Tamil Nadu | Proceedings of the National Seminar ITSDWR, Department of Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, 2005. PP.189-196. |
| DEPARTI | MENT OF CIVIL & STRUCTURAL | . ENGINEERING |
| Mr. G. Mohankumar | Effect of Fly Ash Addition on the Corrosion Inhibiting Characteristics of Concrete | Transactions of the SAEST (Society for Advancement of Electrochemical Science and Technology). Vol. 40 / No.1 January - March 2005, Karaikudi - 630 006 |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|---|---|---|
| | Concrete Repair by Electro Deposition | Indian Concrete Journal Vol. 79, No.8 August ,2005 |
| Dr.C.Antony Jeyasehar & Dr.B.Vidivelli | Effect of Ferrocement on Rehabilitation | The Annamalai University Journ of Engineering and Technoloç (AUJET) November 2005 |
| Dr.K.Suguna, Dr.V.Thiruvenkatachari & Dr.P.N.Raghunath | | The Annamalai University Journ of Engineering and Technoloç (AUJET) November 2005 |
| Dr.B.Vidivelli & Dr.C.Antony Jeyasehar | Rehabilitation of Corrosion Damaged RC Beams with Ferrocement Laminates | |
| | Repair and Rehabilitation of Damaged RC Beams using Plate Bonding Technique. | |
| Dr.RM.Senthamarai | Concrete with Ceramic Waste Aggregate | Journal of Cement & Concre- Composites, Volume 27 (2005 PP 910-913 |
| DEP | ARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENG | GINEERING |
| Dr. C.G. Saravanan, Mr. S. Sivaprakasam & Mr. A.P. Sathyagnanam | S . | Vol. 86 Journal of Institution of engineers July-2005 |
| Mr. AR. Ramanathan, Dr.M.Ramajayam, Dr.V.Gurumani, Mr. A.Jayasundar, Mr. K.Prakash & Mr. S.Ravikumar | On the evaluation of low Ethanol blends as fuels for Spark Ignited engines | Journal of Pollution research Vol. 24 (2) PP 319-323(2005) |
| Mr. C. Raju, Dr. V. Gurumani & Dr. M. Ramajayam | | Journal of Pollution research Vol. 24 (2) PP 443-445 (2005) |
| Mr. B.Sivaraman & Dr. N. Krishnamohan | Experimental analysis of Heat pipe Solar Collector with different L/D ratio of heat pipes | industrial research Vol. 64 PP |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|---|---|---|
| Dr. N. Kirhsnamohan & Mr. V. Sivaraman | Thermal Performance of Heat pipe Solar Collector | Annamalai University Journal for Engineering & technology PP 196-199 (2005) |
| DEPAF | RTMENT OF MANUFACTURING E | NGINEERING |
| L.G.Robin, G.Ganesan K.Raghukandan B.C. Pai U.T.S. Pillai | Deformation behavior of gravity cast 3Mg-3al-1zn alloy during hot compression test; A study with processing maps. | Materials forum Vol 29, (2005) Pp 161-165 |
| K. Mahadevan K.Raghukandan T.Senthilvelan B.C. Pai U.T.S. Pillai | | Materials science & Engineering part-A Vol 396, (2005)Pp 188-193 |
| S. Ravi V. Balasubramanian S. Nemat Nasser | | Int. journal of fatigue Vol. 27, (2005)Pp517-553 |
| S. Chidambaranathan C. Muralidharan S.G.Deshmuch | Product Life Cycle – A review and Extension | Udyog pragati Vol-29 No.1 JanMarch-05 Pp 31 |
| P.Manikandan, K.Hokamoto, K.Raghukandan, A.Chiba & A.A.Deribas | The effect of experimental parameters on the explosive welding Ti & Stainless Steel | <u> </u> |
| G.Ganesan, K.Raghukandan R.Karthikeyan B.C. Pai | | Journal of materials Processing technology Vol (2005) Pp 423- 429 |
| A.Thirugnanan, K.Sukumaran, K.Raghukandan, B.C. Pai U.T.S. Pillai | • | Trans. of Indian Institute of Metals Vol 58, No.5 Oct.'05 Pp 777-787 |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|---|--|--|
| G.Venkatesan, A.Srinivasan, K.Raghukandan, B.C. Pai U.T.S. Pillai | Creep behaviour of Mg.Al alloys-Au review | Indian foundry Journal Vol 51, No.10 Oct'05, Pp 31-37 |
| DEPARTME | NT OF ELECTRICAL & ELECTRON | ICS ENGINEERING |
| Mr. I.A. Chidambaram & Dr. S. Velusami | biased load frequency | International journal of Electric power components and systems. Vol. 33, Dec-2005. |
| | Design of decentralized biased load frequency controller for interconnected power systems. | Journal of Annamalai University 2005 |
| Mrs. R. Bhuvaneswari & Dr. S. Subramanian | induction motor using | International journal of Electric power components and systems. Vol. 33, Dec-2005. |
| S. Singaravelu & Dr. S. Velusami | | International journal of Emerging Electric power systems, October 2005 |
| DEPARTMENT (| OF ELECTRONICS & INSTRUMENT | TATION ENGINEERING |
| Mr.S. Abraham Lincon | | Journal of Indian Pulp and Paper Technical Association, January 2005. |
| Dr.S.P. Natarajan & Mrs.R. Kayalvizhi | | Annamalai University Journal of Engg and Technology, AUJET, 2005. |
| | | Annamalai University Journal of Engg and Technology, AUJET, 2005. |
| Dr.S.P. Natarajan & Mrs.T.S. Anandhi | | Annamalai University Journal of Engg and Technology, AUJET, |

converters

2005.

| | 0.11.7 | |
|--|---|--|
| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
| Mrs.P.Mangaiyarkarasi & Mr. G. Thirugnanam | coefficients using Genetic | Annamalai University Journal of Engg. and Technology AUJET, 2005. |
| DE | PARTMENT OF CHEMICAL ENGI | NEERING |
| Dr. T.Viruthagiri | Solvent extraction in antibiotics manufacture | Chemical Industry Digest, June 2005 PP. 59-74. |
| Dr. T.Viruthagiri & Mr. N.Sekar | | Chemical Engineering World, Vol. 40 No.4 April 2005 P. 61- 65. |
| | Preparation of sodium silicate from waste rice husk | Chemical Engineering World, Vol-40 No.9 Sep2005, PP-81- 85. |
| Dr. R.Dhanasekar & Dr.T.Viruthagiri | Batch Kinetics and modeling of poly – B – hydroxy Butyrate synthesis from azotobacter vinelandii using different carbon sources | Technology Vol.12, May 2005, |
| Dr. V.Vijayagopal & Dr.T.Viruthagiri | Kinetics of biodegradation of phenol using mixed culture isolated from mangrove soil | Pollution research 24(1)(2005) PP 157-162 |
| | | Indian Journal of Biotechnology, Vol.4 October 2005, pp- 565- 567. |
| Mrs. B.Preetha & Dr. T.Viruthagiri | | African Journal of Biotechnology; Vol 4 (6) PP. June 2005. |
| Mr. T.R.Manikandan, Dr.R.Dhanasekar & Dr.T.Viruthagiri | Bio-hydrogen production from damaged wheat grain using Bacillus sp. | |
| Dr. P.Nagarajan, Mr. S.Kamalakkannan & Dr. T.Karunanithi | | Chemical Engineering World, Vol-40 No.9 Sep2005, PP-89- 91. |
| Mr. P.K.Bhaba, Mr. K.Vaithiyanathan, Dr. T.Karunanithi & Mr.S.Abraham Lincon, | Productivity Improvement in a small scale paper mill. | Indian Pulp and Paper Technical Association, Vol. 17 No. 1, 55- 60, Jan 2005 |

| 627 | | |
|--|---|--|
| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
| Mr. P.K.Bhaba, Mr. Somasundaram & Dr.T.Karunanithi | New CDM controller for 1-1 shell and Tube Heat exchanger system | Chemical Engineering world, Vol40 No.7, July 2005, PP-75-79. |
| Dr. P.Mullai, Mr. B.Vivekanandan, Dr. T.Karunanithi & Dr.PL.Sabarathinam, | | Pollution Research 24 (2): PP. 383-388, 2005. |
| Mr. N.Rajamohan & Dr.C.Karthikeyan, | Treatment of dyehouse effluent in rotating perforated tubes biofilm reactor | African Journal of biotechnology, Vol.4 (8), August 2005. |
| Dr. C.Karthikeyan & Dr.PL.Sabarathinam, | | Asian Journal of Microbiology Biotechnology Environmental, Vol.7 No(2): 2005 |
| DEPART | MENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE & | ENGINEERING |
| Mrs. P. Aruna, Mr. N. Puviarasan, Prof. B. Palaniappan | An investingation of neuro- fuzzy systems in psychosomatic disorders | Elsevia Journal of Expert systems with applications, Vol.28, pp 673-679, 2005. |
| Ms. V. Ramya | (i) Paradigm of RISC processor using UHDL (ii) Noise reduction by fuzzy image filtering | Proceedings of National conference on Intelligent computing in communication and automation, held on April 1 st and 2 nd 2005 in the Department of Instrumentation and control Engineering, Arulmigu.Kalasalingem College of Engineering, Krishnankoil, Virudhunagar (Dt.) |

routing protocol

(i) Various colour restoration Proceedings of the national

techniques and their conference on "Recent trends in Science & Technology" entitled (ii) A QOS- aware multicast held on 26th and 27th May 2005

in Dr. M.G.R Educational &

Deemed

Maduravoyal,

Research Institute,

University,

Chennai.

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|--|--|---|
| Mr.M.Govindarajan | Comparative Study of Classification Algorithms | 8 th International conference on Computer Science and Informatics at Salt Lake City Marriott City Center in Salt lake City ,Utah,USA Pp 229-232 |
| | DEPARTMENT OF PHARMAC | CY |
| Vijoy roy, P.Sivasankar,, P.K.Manna, G.P.Mohanta and R.Manavalan | Clinical Pharmacy services: Public and Health Professional's Perception | Ind.J.Hosp.Pharm. 13-4,Jan-Feb,2005 |
| S.Shanmugam, A.Cendil Kumar, T.Vetrichelvan, R.Manavalan D.Venkappaya and V.P.Pandey | Spectrophotometric method for the estimation of Accelofenac in Tablets | Indian Drugs,42(2),106-7, Feb 2005. |
| D.Sathyanarayana, K.Kannan and R.Manavalan | Insights into Artificial Neural Network and its implications for Pharmacy-A tutorial review: Part-2 | Ind.J.Pharm.Edu.39(1),5-13,Jan- Mar 2005 |
| K.Valliappan | Reflections of Chiral Chromatographic Analysis | Ind.J.Pharm.Sci. 67(3),265-298,2005 |
| D.Sathyanarayana, K.Kannan and R.Manavalan | Insights into Artificial Neural Network and its implications for Pharmacy-A tutorial review: Part-3 | Ind.J.Pharm.Edu.39(2),62-70,Apr- Jun 2005 |
| S.C.Basak | Novel Drug Delivery Systems | Indian Pharmacist, 4(34), : 7-10 Apr (2005) |
| G.S.Prasad, S,C,Basak, A.Arunkumar and S.Senthilkumar | An attempt to develop community pharmacy practice: results of two surveys and two workshops | Ind.J.Pharm.Sci.,67(3),365-7(May-Jun)2005 |
| A.Kottaimuthu,P.K.Karar, S.Sethupathy and R.Manavalan | Hypolipidemic effect of Methanolic extract of <i>Dolichos biflora</i> (Linn) in high fat diet fed rats | Ind.J.Exp.Biol. 43,522-25, June 2005 |

| Name of the Scholar | Subject | Where Published |
|--|---|---|
| (1) | (2) | (3) |
| M.S.Gupta,S.C.Basak VVenkatachalam and R.Manavalan | Documentation in digital age | Pharma Times, Vol. 37 July, 2005 |
| D.Sathyanarayana, K.Kannan and R.Manavalan | Insights into Artificial Neural Network and its implications for Pharmacy-A tutorial review: Part-4 | |
| D.Raghu Pratap and V.Balaram | Determination of metallic constituents by Inductively Coupled Plasma-Mass Spectrophotometry | Indian Pharmacist, Vol. IV. No.39,75-78, Sep. 2005. |
| P.K.Manna,V.Kumaran, G.P.Mohanta and R.Manavalan | Physicochemical and biological studies of new Erythromycin Derivative-Erythromycin Folate | |
| S.Uma Devi, G.P.Mohanta and R.Manavalan | Anti-Pyretic and Anti- inflammatory activities of Scaevola frutescens | Di Pharmazie 60 (5),2005 |
| S.Uma Devi, G.P.Mohanta, K.Balakrishnan and R.Manavalan | Phytochemical investigation of leaves of <i>Flaveria trinervia</i> | Natural Product Sciences,11, No.: 1, 13-15,2005. |
| D.Sathyanarayana, K.Kannan and R.Manavalan | Principal component artificial neural network calibration moels for simultaneous Spectrophotometric estimation of Phenababrbitone and Phenytoin Sodium in Tablets | Acta. Chim. Slov., 52,(2),138-44,2005. |
| R.Saminathan, S.Babuji, S.Sethupathy, P.Viswanathan, T.Balasubramanian and T.Goplakrishnan | Clinico-toxicological characterization of the acute effects of the Venom of the marine snail, <i>Conus Ioroisii</i> | |
| D. Sathyanarayana, K.Kannan & R. Manavalan | Genetic Algorithm optimized neural network ensemble for estimation of mefanamic acid and paracetomal in tablets | Act. Chim. Solv. 52 (4), 440-9, 2005 |
| S.C. Basak, S. Durga Chandana, Jiaur Rahman & R. Manavalan | OTC Medicines | Indian Pharmacist Vol. 4(41), pp.20-22, November 2005. |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|---|---|---|
| A. Anton Smith, S. Parimalakrishnan, R. Manavalan & K. Kulathuran Pillai | Formulation and evaluation of nimesulide tablets | Annamalai University Journal of Engg. & Tech. (AUJET) pp.8-11, Nov 2005 |
| S.C. Basak, Y. Srinivasa Rao, R. Manavalan & P. Rama Rao | | Annamalai University Journal of Engg. & Tech. (AUJET) pp.34-7, Nov 2005 |
| C.K. Dhanapal, P.K. Manna, S.Ramesh, S. Madhusudhan, R.Manavalan & G.P. Mohanta | - . | Annamalai University Journal of Engg. & Tech. (AUJET) pp.53-5, Nov 2005 |
| K. Janakiraman & R. Manavalan | | Annamalai University Journal of Engg. & Tech. (AUJET) pp.65-7, Nov 2005 |
| N. Kannappan, K. Kannan & R. Manavalan | Simultaneous spectrophotometric estimation of cinnarzine and domperidone in tablets using orthogonal polynomial function method | Annamalai University Journal of Engg. & Tech. (AUJET) pp.72-6, Nov 2005 |
| P.K. Karar, A. Kottaimuthu & R. Manavalan | | Annamalai University Journal of Engg. & Tech. (AUJET) pp.83-6, Nov 2005 |
| P.K. Karar, A. Kottaimuthu, R. Manavalan & K. Gokulainimai | Studies on antibacterial activity of Rhinnacanthus nastua (Linn) | Annamalai University Journal of Engg. & Tech. (AUJET) pp.94-6, Nov 2005 |
| D. Rahu Pratap, M.K.M. Surulivel, V. Srinath & V. Balaram | | Annamalai University Journal of Engg. & Tech. (AUJET) pp.151-3, Nov 2005 |
| D. Sathyaranayana, K. Kannan & R. Manavalan | Neural Tool for multi- | Annamalai University Journal of Engg. & Tech. (AUJET) pp.168- 172, Nov 2005 |
| S.C. Basak | Safety issues of drug use : past lessons and presented dilemma | The Pharma Review, Vol.4, (14), pp.81-84, Dec 2005 |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|---|---|---|
| K. Valliappan | Chirality @ work in Drug discovery | Chonicle Pharmabiz, 196, spl. Supplement, Dec 2005 |
| | SCIENCE & HUMANITIES SECT | TION |
| | MATHEMATICS SECTION | |
| Dr. K. Vairamanickam & Mr. J. Kavikumar | Lower separation axioms on Fuzzy Bitopological Spaces | AUJET 2005 pp.218-222. |
| Dr. RM. Somasundaram & Mr. K. Ravikumar | Wavelet analysis on Corporate finance | AUJET 2005 pp.200-202. |
| Dr. Nirmala P. Ratchagar & Mrs. M. Chitra | A Mathematical model to study the Dynamics of Temperature and water vapur concentration in an idealized trachea | AUJET 2005 pp.126-129. |
| Dr. AR. Meenakshi & Dr. S. Sriram | Full rank factorization of fuzzy matrices | AUJET 2005 pp.108-110. |
| | PHYSICS SECTION | |
| Dr. N. Sundaraganesan & Mr. H. Saleem | FT-Raman and FT-IR Spectra assignments and ab initio calculations of 2- aminobenzyl alcohol | Spectrochimica Acta. AV 61, 377-385 (2005) |
| | FT-Raman and FTIR Spectra, assignments and DFT studies on f5-bromo-2 Nitropyridinl | · |
| | FTIR FT-Raman Spectra and ab Initio DFT Vibrational analysis of 2-bromo 4- methylphenylaminl | Spectrochimica Acta. 63A 746-757 (2005) |
| | CHEMISTRY SECTION | |
| Dr. V. Gurumani | No $_{\times}$ Reduction in C.I. engines through Diesel-Methanol emulsion fuels. | Poll. Res. 24(2) 2005. |
| | On the evaluation of low ethanol blends as fuels for separate ignited engines. | Poll . Res. 24(2) 2005. |

| Name of the Scholar | Subject | Where Published |
|--|---|--|
| (1) | (2) | (3) |
| Dr. T. Balasankar | | European journal of Medicinal Chemistry 40 (2005) 728-731. |
| Dr. T. Jeyakumar | Mechanistic Change in the reactivity of substituted Phenyl acetates over Phenyl thiolacetates toward imidazole in aqueous phase | Int.J.Chem.Kinet. (37) 211-21, 2005. |
| | DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION | ON |
| Dr.A.Selvaraj Gnanaguru, Dr.N.O.Nellaiappan & Dr.R.Muthumanickam | Perception of Guide Teacher about Guiding B.Ed students | Experiments in Education, Vol. XXXIII No. 3 April 2005. |
| Dr.(Mrs) S.Lilly Epsi Bai | • | Experiments in Education, Vol. XXXIII No.5 May 2005. |
| Dr.R.Muthumanickam | (Co – author)A Manual for Training to Guide Teachers – Training Manual for UGC Major Research Project | Department of Education, Annamalai University – 2005. |
| Dr.S.Rajasekar | "University Students" Attitude towards Computer" | and Psychology, Vol.10, Nos.I – II, January, 2005. |
| | "Quality Education through E-learning" | Edutracks, Vol.4, No.9, May, 2005. |
| | "Internet Knowledge of Research Scholars" | Journal of All India Association for Educational Research, Vol.17, Nos.1 & 2, March & June, 2005. |
| | "Higher Secondary Students" Achievement in Computer Science" | Edutracks, Vol.4, No.14, October, 2005. |
| Mr.R.Gnanadevan | students towards morality in | A Journal of Recent Researches in Education and Psychology ". Vol X, No 3-4, TG 95,2005. |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|--|---|---|
| | Value Education – need of the hour | Proceeding of the State Level Seminar on Humanizing Education organized by the Department of Education, Annamalai University, 2005. |
| Dr.(Mrs) N.L.N.Jayanthi | "Teaching of English" | B.Ed. students, March 2005. |
| | The Female Protagonist's Quest for Identity in Didion's Democracy | Voice, Vol.3, Tone. 3, June 2005. |
| Dr.(Mrs)C.Jayanthi | Effect of lead intoxication on total free amino acid and glutamate dehydrogenate in liver ad muscle tissues of a fresh water fish Cyprinus Caupio (Lion). | T. Exp. Zppl. India. Vol.8, No.2, Page No: 361-364, 2005. |
| DEPARTMENT | OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION & | SPORTS SCIENCES |
| Dr. (Mrs.) S.Mangayarkarasi | selected Physiological | Journal of Physical Education and Exercise Science at YMCA College of Physical Education, Chennai |
| Dr. P. Kanagasabai & Mr. M. Elayaraja | Know About Sport Dreges | JOPES July 2005, Vol.20:3 |
| Dr. V. Gopinath | SerumTestosterone Among Runner | Journal of Sports and Sciences at SAL -NSNIS -Patiola Vol.28:2 April 2005 |
| | | Journal of studies in Physical Education and Sports Sciences "Vol. 1:2 June 2005 |
| | DEPARTMENT OF AGRONOM | лү |
| Dr. Rm. Kathiresan | Allelopathy for biocontrol of Water Hyacinth | Proceedings of Fourth World Allelopathy Congress. Charles Sturt University, Australia, P. 64-70 |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|---|--|--|
| | | Proceeding of Fourth World Allelopathy Congress. Charles Sturt University, Australia, P. 266-270. |
| | Biotechnological approach for aquatic weed control | In: souvenir of National Biennial Conference of Indian Society of Weed Science, PAU, Ludhiana Punjab, Pp. 22-26. |
| Dr.Rm.Kathiresan & Mrs. T. Geetha Jebarethnam Kuttibai | management in maize with | In: Extended summaries of National Biennial Conference of Indian Society of Weed Science, PAU, Ludhiana Punjab, Pp. 125-126. |
| Dr. RM. Kathiresan, Mr. I.Gnanavel, Mr. U.V.Jayakanth, Mr. M.P.Arulchezhian, Mr. R.Anbhazhagan & Ms. S.P. Padmapriya | Bio-efficacy and phytotoxicity of oxadiargyl in onion (Allium cepa var. aggregatum). | Indian J. Weed Sci. 36 (3&4): 236-238. |
| Dr. Rm.Kathiresan & Mr. I.Gnanavel | · · | Indian J. Weed Sci. 36 (3&4): 253-255. |
| Dr.V.Vaiyapuri | • | International Journal of Tropical Agriculture, Vol. 23 Nos, 1-4 (2005) P. 127-131. |
| Dr. V. Vaiyapuri, Ms. A. Amudha, Dr. M.V. Sriramachandrasekaran & Dr. V. Imayavaramban | Effect of sulphur levels and organics on growth and yield of sesame | Advance Plant Sci. 17 (11), Pp. 681-685. |
| Ms. A. Amudha, Dr. V. Vaiyapuri, Dr. M.V. Sriramachandrasekaran & Dr. M. Ravichandran. | Effect of sulphur and organics on sulphur use efficiency and sulphur optimization of sesame. | Advance Plant Sci. 17(11) Pp. 663-666. |

| Name of the Scholar | Subject | Where Published |
|--|---|--|
| (1) | (2) | (3) |
| | Effect of Manure and sulphur on the Growth and yield of sesame | Intnl. J Tropical Agri. Vol. 23 Nos. 1-4 2005: Pp. 127-131. |
| Dr. V. Vaiyapuri, Mr. C. Ravikumar, Dr. M.V. Sriramachandrasekaran Dr. M. Ravichandran | Effect of sulphur on the growth, yields, quality and Nutrient uptake of sunflower | J. Interacad. 8(3): Pp. 371-376. |
| Mr. P. Kathirvelan, & Dr. V. Vaiyapuri. | Effect of pretilachlor alone and in combination with 2, 4-D on weeds and grain yield of rice. (<i>Oryza sativa</i> L.) | Indian J. Weed Sci. 36(3&4): Pp. 267-268. |
| Dr. M. Ganapathy & Ms. A.Amudha | Studies on the application of | Journal of Annamalai University 2005. |
| Mr. S.T. Rathish & Dr. M. Ganapathy | Sunflower in Rice based | Agricultural Research Bulletin – National Environemental Science Academy. Pp -3-7. |
| Dr. M. Ganapathy, Mr. G. Baradhan & Dr. N. Ramesh | Rehabilitating Degraded Ecosystems | In: Proceedings of Workshop on Environmental Rules and Regulations orgnaised by Tamil Nadu Environmental Associations CEDA Trust, during July 30 & 31, 2005 held at Madurai. |
| | maturity of agricultural, | In proceedings of the National Seminar on Solid and Hazards waste management strategies. Pp S43- S50. |
| | | Journal of Oilseeds Research Volume:2. |
| Dr. S. Natarajan, Dr. M. Ganapathy & Dr.K. Arivazhagan | Different Methods of Direct | J. Ecobiol. 17(3) Pp. 265-268. |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject | Where Published (3) |
|---|---|---|
| | (2) | |
| Dr. A. Sundari, Mr. V. Sivanesan, Mr. S. Kalaisudarsan & Mr. S.M. Suresh Kumar | Evaluation of sorghum based intercropping system. | Bulletin on Agricultural Sciences Published by National Environmental Science Academy |
| | • | In souvenir of National biennial conference of Indian Society of weed science, PAU, Ludhiana, Punjab |
| | Weed Management in irrigated cotton | In: Souvenir of National Biennial conference of Indian Society of weed science, PAU, Ludhiana, Punjab |
| Dr. R. Raman | Nodulation and yield of mungbean (<i>Vigna radiate</i> (L) influenced by integrated weed management practices | Legume Research. Vol. 28, No. 2, 2005. Pp. 128-130. |
| | • | Legume Research Vol. 28 No.2, 2005. Pp. 122-124. |
| Dr. D. Kalyanasundaram, Mr. S.R. Vinod Kumar & Mr. K.P. Senthil Kumar | Residual effect of Butachlor applied with organic manures in direct sown rice on succeeding black gram | |
| | Integrated Weed and Nutrient Management in Direct Sown puddle lowland rice | |
| Dr. D. Kalyanasundaram | Studies on the Effect of CA-B and Ghom in Yield and Quality Characters of Rice-Fallow Cotton | Advance Plant Science 18(11) Pp. 915-918, 2005 |
| Mrs. J.Geetha Jebarathnam Kuttibai | | Biennial conference of Indian society of Weed Science –2005 |
| | Goat grazing for perennial weed control in rainfed agriculture | Asian Pacific Weed Science society |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|--|---|--|
| Mr. Thirupathi, Dr. K.Thanunathan, Dr. M. Ganapathy, Dr. M. Prakash & Dr. V.Imayavaramban | Nutrient uptake and quality characters of sesame as influenced by micronutrients, biofertilizer and plant hormone | Journal of Annamalai University 2005. |
| Mr. G. Murugan, Dr. R.M. Kathiresan | Integrated Rice Farming Systems | Indian Farming 55(5). Pp. 4-7. |
| | Income and Economic Efficiency under low and integrated farming system. | Research on Crops Pp. 234-236 |
| Dr. S. Babu | Tissue culture – banana cultivation | The Hindu, August 18 th , 2005. |
| | Thissu Vazhai Sagupadi Murai | Kaalai Kathir, August, 18 th , 2005. |
| | DEPARTMENT OF ENTOMOLO | OGY |
| Mr.T.Selvamuthukumaran & Dr. Rm. Nachiappan | Survey of Tea mosquito bug, Helopeltis antonii Signoret. incidence in the major cashew growing tracts of Tamil Nadu. | Insect Environment, 11(1):16 |
| Mr. V. Baskaran, Mr. V. Sathyaseelan, Ms. P. Annakodi, Ms. M. Suganthy, Mr. N. Nagapasupathy & Dr. P. Narayanasamy. | extracts and plant products | pp. 32-37. In: Ignacimuthu, S. and S. Jayaraj. (Eds.) Green Pesticides for insect pest management, Narosa Publishing House Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi, p. 324. |
| Mr. V. Baskaran, Mr. V. Sathyaseelan & Dr. P. Narayanasamy | Traditional pest control practices against rice brown planthopper (<i>Nilaparvata lugens</i> Stal.). | pp. 303-309. In: Ignacimuthu, S. and S. Jayaraj. (Eds.) Green Pesticides for insect pest management, Narosa Publishing House Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi, p. 324. |
| Mr. G. Vijai Anandh & Dr. V. Selvanarayanan | Reaction of sesame germ- plasm against shoot webber, Antigastra catalaunalis Dupo- nchel and phyllody. | Indian Journal of Plant Protection, 33(1): 35-38. |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|---|---|---|
| Dr. S. Manickavasagam, Mr. A.Prabu & Mr. R. Kanagarajan | Record of a hyper parasitoid on <i>Psedogonatopus nudus</i> Perkins (Dryinidae : Chrysidoidae) parasitizing <i>Nilaparvata lugens</i> Stal from Asia. | IRRN (accepted). |
| Mr. M. Asaithambi & Dr. S. Manickavasagam | | Indian Journal of Entomology, 66 (1). (Accepted) |
| Mr.T.Selvamuthukumaran& Dr. S. Arivudainambi | Helicoverpa armigera Hubner on Brinjal, Solanum melongena. | Insect Environment, 11(1):41. |
| Mr.T.Selvamuthukumaran& Dr. Rm. Nachiappan | Survey of Tea mosquito bug <i>Helopeltis antonii</i> Signoret. incidence in the major cashew growing tracts of Tamil Nadu. | Insect Environment, 11(1):16 |
| ı | DEPARTMENT OF PLANT PATHO | LOGY |
| M.A.Wani & Dr. V. Kurucheve | In Vitro evaluation of fungitoxicity of some natural products on heavy inoculum and conidial germination of Aspergillus spp. | Advances in Plant Sciences 18: 597-600, 2005. |
| | DEPARTMENT OF MICROBIOLO | OGY |
| M.Vijaya Priya, Dr.SM. Muthukkaruppan | Effect of sulphur and <i>Rizo-bium</i> inoculant on nutrient uptake by soyabean and soil fertility | Advances in Plant science 18(1)) 19 -21 |
| | | Advances in plant science 18 (1) 105 – 110 |
| G.Usharani Dr. SM. Muthukkaruppan S. Dinakar C.Sekar | Siderophore mediated biocontrol of <i>pseudomonas</i> fluorescens isolates | National seminars on Emerging Trends in Plant Pathology and their social relevance at Dept of Plant Pathology march 7,8 2005 PP45 |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|---|--|---|
| | Salicyclic acid produced by pseudomonas fluorescens | National seminar on Emerging Trends in Plant Pathology and their social relevance at Dept of Plant Pathology March 7-8 2005 PP45 |
| | isolation of <i>pesudomonas</i> | National seminar on new frontiers of soil science Research Towards sustainable agriculture at Dept of soil science and Agrl Chemistry on march 11,2005 PP 67 |
| | | frontiers of soil science Research Towards sustainable |
| C.Kalpana & N.Ramanathan | Survival and nitrogen fixation by <i>Azospirillum</i> Medicinal Plants | |
| | Protection of Medicinal Plant through <i>Azospirillum</i> inoculation | National seminar on Emerging Trends in Plant Pathology and its social relevance Dept. of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University. P 38 |
| P.Thanunathan, N.Ramanathan V.Imayavaramban | Effect of chelated Micronu- trients on growth, Physiology and yeild of Blackgram | |
| P.Tholkappian M.Deiveeka sundram | fasciculatum on the | National seminar on Emerging Trends in plant Pathology of their social relevance at Dept of Plant Pathology Annamalai University P.62 |
| | Response of Peanut to Glomus faciculatum inoculant and Phosphorous levels | National seminar on Resource Management for sustainable Agriculture Dept. of Agronomy A.U P.63 |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|--|--|---|
| Leema Theresa, M.ReebaAbraham , P.Tholkappian | fasciculatum inoculation to | National seminar on Resource Management for sustainable Agriculture Dept. of Agronomy A.U P.63 |
| | Effect of Glomus fasciculatum inoculation to ADT-36 rice as influenced by the fungicides under upland rice condition | , |
| V.Arutchelvan V. Kanagasabai S.Nagarajan V.Muralikrishnan | Isolation and identification of novel high strength Phenol degrading bacterial strains from phenol formal dehyde resin manufacturing industrial waste water | Journal of Hazardous materials |
| | Biodegradation of high strength Phenol using a salt tolerant <i>serratia marcescens</i> | Journal of Engineering technology. Annamalai University. |
| Pratapvutlala V.Muralikrishnan R. Elango | Effect of herbicides 2,4-D and Glyphosate on soil microorganisms | Resource management for sustainable agriculture by Dept . of Agronomy A.U P.116 |
| | Effect of PH on the growth and enzymatic activities of <i>E.coli</i> | • |
| | | Seminar organized by Dept of soil science Agrl Chemistry A.U 2005 P116 |
| | Effect of Carbon on the Microbial population in soil | Seminar organised by Dept of soil science and Agrl chemistry A.U P.117 |
| D.Reetha A.Jabanesan M.Govindarajan | Larvicidal effect of extracellular secondary metabolites of different fungi against the mosquito <i>culex quniquifasciates</i> | Tropical biomedicine 22 (1): 1-3 |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|--|--|---|
| D.Reetha M.Muthulakshmi M.Deiveekasundaram | Effect of temperature on the adsorption and colonization of thermotolerent Azospirillum spp on sunflower roots | |
| V.S. Narmada D.Stella D.Reetha | Effect of <i>Azosprillum, Pseudomonas</i> inoculation of growth, regulator application on sunflower | U , |
| A.Sivarajan A.Jayanthkumar R.Elango J.Srimannarayan | Effect of graded levels of N.P.K along with coffee pulp compost on growth and yield attributes of bhendi | National symposium on Microbial Technology for productive agriculture Dept of Microbiology, T.N.A.U Dec 7,8,2005 P229 |
| M.Jayanthi D.Kanchana A.Sivarajan R.Elango | Effect of saline tolerant Brdy rhizobium sp on nitrogen fixing efficiency of groundnut | National symposium on Microbial Technology for agriculture productive Dept of Microbiology, T.N.A.U Dec 7,8,2005 P92 |
| D.Kanchana | Effect of inoculant of BGA along with different amendments of soil enzyme activities | |
| S.Dinakar G.Usharani E.Rubiya C.Sekar | Production of Pectinolyic enzymes by <i>Azospirillum</i> brasilense | National seminar on Emerging Trends in plant pathology and their social relevance at Dept of relevance at Dept of Pathology, Annamalai University on March 7,8, 2005 PP 45 |
| S.Dinakar E.Rupiya C.Sekar M.Deiveekasundaram | Biotic abiotic factors influencing <i>Azospirillum</i> rice endosymbioses | National symbosium on Microbial Technology for Productive agriculture at Dept of Microbiology T.N.A.U coimbatore on 7,8 October PP24,25 |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|--|---|---|
| E.Rupiya S.Dinakar G.Usharani SM.Muthukkaruppan C.Sekar | characteristics by <i>Pseudomonas</i> fluorescens | National seminar on new frontiers of soil science Research toward sustainable agriculture at dept of Soil science on March 11,2005 pp 67 |
| S.Dinakar G.Usharani C.Sekar | Effect of iron molybdenum on growth and siderophores production of <i>Azosprillum</i> | |
| S.Kalaiarasu | Development of Super efficacy Rhizobia by organic amendments grain yields of green gram | National seminar on Resource management for sustainable Agriculture at Dept of Agronomy A.U on March 17,2005. |
| | Dual inoculation of <i>Rhizobium</i> and Am Fungi for Tree sp. | National seminar on Resource management for sustainable Agriculture at Dept of Agronomy A.U on March 17,2005. |
| B.Karthikeyan J.srimannarayan K.Muthuselvam M.Deiveekasundaram | Studies on Rhizosphere Microflora and its antimicrobial properties of some medical plants | National seminar on Resource management for sustainable agriculture held on 17 march at Dept of Agronomy, Annamalai University PP 76. |
| S.Kamalakannan Haripriya B.Karthikeyan | Effect of solarization and Biofertilizer on number of nodules andnodules weight in vegetable soybean | National seminar on present scenario in plant science Research held on 19 February 2005 at Dept. of Botany A.U p 121 |
| S.Magendrakumar V.Prabudoss D.Stella S.Mahalakshmi J.Divakaran | Gluconacetobacter | National symposium on Microbial technology for Productive agriculture by Dept of Microbiology T.N A.U Coimbatore 7,8, October PP 38 |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|---|---|---|
| K.Menaga S.Kalaiarasu J.Divakaran | Effect of inoculation of acid tolerent mutant BGR DD-3m on growth and yield of black gram var ADT- 5 at graded levels of nitrogen | Microbial technology for Productive agriculture by Dept |
| S.Mahalakshmi S.M.Muthukkaruppan V.Prabudoss S.Dinakar | Studies on development and use of stress tolerant rhizobia for tree legume speies | • • |
| M.Rasavel M.Ravichandran M.V.Sriramachandra sekaran V.Prabudoss | Effect of sulfur source and levels on nutrient uptake and their availability in rice soil | National seminar on Resource management for sustainable Agriculture on Mar 17, 2005 at Dept Agronomy A.U |
| DEPARTMENT OF SOIL SCIENCE AND AGRICULTURAL CHEMISTRY | | |
| Dr. K. Arivazhagan, Dr. S. Natarajan & | Agronomic evaluation on different methods of direct | J. Ecobiol 17 (3) 265-268, 2005 |

| Dr. K. Arivazhagan, Dr. S. Natarajan & Dr. M. Ganapathy | Agronomic evaluation on different methods of direct sowing rice | J. Ecobiol 17 (3) 265-268, 2005 |
|--|---|--|
| Dr. K. Arivazhagan & Dr. M. Ravichandran | Interaction effect of nitrogen and potassium on yield and yield attributes in rice cv.IR.20 | Ad. Plant Sci. 18(1) 425-427 |
| Dr. S.M. Muthukaruppan, Dr.M.V.Srirama chandrasekaran & Ms. Vijayapriya | Effect of sulphur and rhizobium inoculation on nutrient uptake by soyabean and soil fertility | Ad. Plant Sci. 18(1) 19-21, 2005 |
| | Soyabean response to applied sulphur and brady rhizobium incoluation in clay loam soil | Ad. Plant Sci. 18(1) 105-109, 2005 |
| Dr. V. Vaiyapuri, Ms. A. Amudha, Dr.M.V.Srirama chandrasekaran & Dr. M. Ravichandran | Effect of poultry manure and sulphur on the growth and yield of sesame | Int. J. Tropic Agric. 23 (1-4) 127- 131 |
| Dr. K. Haripriya & Dr. P. Poonkodi | · · | Ad. Plant Sci. 18(1) 175-178, 2005 |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|---|--|--|
| Dr. K. Sivakumar | Quality of irrigation water in sugarcane growing areas of Kancheepuram and Evaluation with GIS | J. of Ecobiology 17 (1): 61-65 |
| Mr. N.S. Bolan & Dr. P.K. Karthikeyan | Soil pH Encyclopedia of soils in the environment Volume-I (ed. Deniel Hillel). Elseveir Ltd., Oxford U.K. | |
| Dr. N. Senthilkumar & Mr. R. Jayakumar | Degradation and persistence of clomozone T2, 4-DEE Ready mix in Rice Eco System | Journal of Agricultural Research Management, 4 (Suppl.) June 2005 : 365-366 |
| Dr. N. Senthilkumar, Dr. K. Sivakumar, Mr. S. Srinivasan, Dr. V. Arunkumar & Dr. P.K. Karthikeyan | Soil Pollution – Eco friendly techniques to manage soil pollution | Agrobios Newsletter Vol.3, No.13 |
| Dr.M.V.Srirama chandrasekaran, Ms. R.Bhuvaneswari & Dr. M.Ravichandran | | Adv. Plant Sci. 18 (2)-699-703, 2005 |
| | Response of rice to sulfur and organics in S deficient soil | Adv. Plant Sci. 18(2) – 853- 857, 2005 |
| Dr. P.K. Karthikeyan | • . | Proceedings in FAI – IPI/RC/Pondy -Balanced fertilization and INM training programme 4 : (1-6) |
| Mr. D.Elayaraja, Dr. K.Dhanasenaran, Dr. N.Senthilkumar Mr. S.Srinivasan | சுனாமனூ பா"ஞ்ர் ஹசா ஹங்கனுநூசீர்" ஞா "" யு"ாஞ்ர ஜ"பங்கலூ | Dinamalar |
| | சுனாமனூ "ாக்கனூ னு ழா னூங்கனுலூசீர்" ஞர ீ ம் ருனுசூல்ூ | Nilavalam |
| Dr. A. Angayarkanni & Dr. P. Poonkodi | மன் புளு இழ்றுகை ரம் - ரு க'்' ரா""ம் | Velankathir 5(2): 5-7 |
| | ரா கனனூலும ன்ன ச | Nilavalam 38 (7) :10 |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|--|---|---|
| Dr. A. Angayarkanni | ம'் லும் கொக் ம் ப'்னு'க் கே ஹோ நூம், ஆனுக்க ஹோ நூம் | Nilavalam 38 (3) pp 10-13 |
| | ம'் லூர்னு' மம்ப ே " ம் இ ழ்நை க லூர'்னும | Nilavalam 38 (3) pp 12-13 |
| | யு ் ஹ்ரீனுச்ச" மேர'்னும | Thagaval Neram 7, 2005 |
| Dr. P. Poonkodi & Ms. N.S. Kalpana | ம'் லூ ம் கா [*] மகசூ் யுபருக் ம்கரும்பானுக்க னூ | Nilavalam 37 (12) : pp 13, 2005 |
| | அ ழு ச் சனுப் யுபருக்க னூ ஃமேம் க [•] "கச்ச [®] | Nilavalam 38 (1) : pp 2, 2005 |
| Dr. P. Poonkodi & Dr. A. Angayarkanni, Mr. A. Marimuthu & Mr. S. Arunkumar | மாக ஹை ர்ச் யுபழு "னுச்ச ^{" இே} ப்ப ? | Nilavalam 38 (3) : pp 19, 2005 |
| Mr. S. Srinivasan, Mr. S. Rasavel, Dr. N. Senthilkumar, Dr. A. Angayarkanni & Dr. K. Sivakumar | ா ^{• ? *} ர்க் ம் கீனூகல்ா | Nilavalam September, 2005 : 21 |
| | ப ்து நூற் ற "னுக்கழ் ""ச" இ"் ''மேம் | Nilavalam September, 2005 : 25 |
| | ம'் லூர்்"ன்ர ""ச்ச"் மா'்னும | Dinamalar September : 28 |
| Dr. N. Senthilkumar, Dr. K. Sivakumar & Mr. D. Elayaraja | ீன ப ூ் றூசா ப ரு <u>ூழு</u> கநூம், ம'் லூ மம்பாமே் | Dinamalar |
| Dr. N. Senthilkumar, Dr.M.V.Srirama chandrasekaran, | லூ'் னுமன்ர ""ச்ச" மா'்னும | Nilavalam 28-29, 2005 |
| Mr. S. Rasavel & Dr. K. Sivakumar | | |
| DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURAL BOTANY | | |
| Dr. N. Senthil Kumar, Dr. K. Saravanan, Mr. T. Sabesan & Dr. J. Ganesan | • | Indian J. Agric. Res. 39(2): 150 – 153. |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|--|--|---|
| Mr. K. Elayaraja, Dr. M. Prakash, Dr. K. Saravanan, Dr. B. Sunilkumar & Dr. J. Ganesan | Studies on variability, heritability and genetic advance for certain quantitative characters in mutant population of rice. | Crop Res., 29(1): 134 - 137. |
| Mr. B. Bharathi Veeramani Dr. M.Prakash, Mr. S.Jagadeesan, Ms. S.Kavimani, Dr. K.Saravanan & Dr. J. Ganesan | Variability studies in M_2 generation of groundnut var. VRI 2. | Legume Res. 28(1): 68-70. |
| Mr. K. Elayaraja, Dr. M.Prakash, Dr. B. Sunil Kumar, Dr. K.Saravanan & Dr. J. Ganesan | Effect of physical and chemical mutagens on certain quantitative characters in rice (<i>Oryza sativa L.</i>). | Crop Res., 30 (2):309 - 312. |
| Dr. K. Thanunathan, Mr. M. Thiruppathi, Dr. M. Ganapathy & Dr. M. Prakash | Effect of Zinc, growth promoters and biofertilizers on the growth and yield of sesamum. | AUARA, (21). 11 – 16. |
| Dr. K. Thanunathan, Dr. V. Manivannan, Dr. V. Imayavaramban, Dr. N. Ramanathan & Dr. M. Prakash | Effect of chelated micronutuents on growth, physiology and yield of blackgram. | AUARA, (21): 29 – 34. |
| Ms. B. Ramya, Mr. A. Anandan, Mr. T. Sabesan, Dr. K. Saravanan & Dr. J. Ganesan. | | Proceedings of National Science Day – 2005, Organised by CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University sponsored by Dept. of Biotechnology, Ministry of Science & Technology, Govt. of India, during February 28, 2005. Page 27 – 33. |
| | Are we moving towards hydrological poverty!? | Proceedings of National Science Day. 2005, Organised by CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University sponsored by Dept of Biotechnology, Ministry of Science & Technology, Govt. of India, during February 28, 2005. Page 33 – 35. |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|---|--|--|
| | DEPARTMENT OF HORTICULT | URE |
| Dr. K. Haripriya & Dr. P. Poonkodi | Rote of organic mulches and foliar nutrition on changes in nutrient uptake and residual soil fertility in tuberose | |
| Dr. Arumugam Shakila Mr. S. Venkalesan Mr. D. Babu | Influence of osmopriming agents on seedling performance in chilli | Advances in Plant Sciences 18 (1): 147-155 |
| Dr. P. Karuppaiah | Correlation and path analysis in ridge gourd (<i>Luffa acutangula</i> . L) | Crop Research 29(3):490-494 |
| | Application of micromutrients growth, flowering and yield characters of brinjal CV. Annamalai | Plant Archives Vol 5(2): 605-608 |
| | Effect of Azospirillum, Phosphobacteria and orgaric manres on growth and yield of French marigold (<i>Tagetes</i> patula.L) | Plant Archives Vol 5(2):661-664. |
| Mrs. R. Kavitha & Mr. P. Senthilkumar | Nelli sagupadi – oru kannootam | Velan Kadir Vol.6:1-3. |
| Mr. Mohammed Tahirlone Dr. K. Harpriya & Mrs. T. Umamaheswari | Influence of plant growth regulators on growth and yield of chilli (<i>Capsicum annuml.</i>) CV. K2. | Crop Research Vol 29(1):111- 113 |
| DEP | ARTMENT OF AGRICULTURAL EC | CONOMICS |
| Dr.K.R. Sundaravaradarajan | Biological inputs usage in sustainable agriculture – Challenges and opportunities | Golden Jubilee National Conference on "Sustainable Agriculture. Challenges & opportuni-ties" at Agro Economic Research Centre University of Madras Chennai 19 th & 20 th April, 2005 |
| Dr. K. Sitadevi Co-Author | Statistical models for wet spell analysis | Ultra science 17 (2): 211- 214,2005 |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|--|---|---|
| | (2) | |
| | Methods of forecasting rainfall | 17 (2): 269-272,2005 |
| | Constraints in vegetables cultivation | Agro bios 3 (12): 37 2005. |
| Mrs. V. Banumathy Author | Women, horticulture and information technology | Kisan world 32 (6): 2005:55 |
| | Marketing of jasmine problems and suggestions | Agricultural marketing 47(3): 29-30,2004 (Published in June, 2005) |
| Ms. V. Banumathy & Mr. S. Ravichandran | "Consumer willingness to purchase sea food after tsunami", | |
| Dr. R. Venkataraman | Economic and environmental damage assessment of tsunami affected area of Vedaranyam taluk in Nagapattinam district, Tamilnadu. | Abstract of "Impact of Tsunami in the coastal Eco-system". Orga-nized by Centre for Advanced Studies in Marine Biology, Anna-malai University Parangipettai, 10 th April, 2005, p14. |
| Dr. R. Venkataraman & Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan | "Groundwater utilization and farmer's awareness for sust- ainable agricultural develo- pment: An environmental perspective" | · |
| Mr. R. Rengaraju | ார் ழ்ழு ாலூறா | "மனுக னூசா கம் னு 2005 பக்கம் 38 -39 |
| | Herbs on the menu make this hotel Unique | The New Indian Express 20.02.05 p.3 |
| Mr. R. Rengaraju & Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan | Socio Economic Solutions for Tsunami | National Commemorative Conference on Tsunami p.31, 2005. |
| DEP | ARTMENT OF AGRICULTURAL E | XTENSION |
| Mr. A. Sastikannan & Dr. Santha Govind | Adoption of Indigenous Plant Protection Practices by Paddy Farmers. | Karnataka Journal of Agricultural Science 18 (a) : 196 |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|---|---|--|
| Mrs. J. Meenambigai & Dr. G.Tamilselvi | | Journal of Communication studies, 23(1): -11 |
| Mr. D. Vengatesan & Dr. Santha Govind | Appropriate of extension methods and resource materials as perceived by Women SHG members | Mysore Journal of Agricultural sciences, 39 (1): 119-121. |
| Mr. T. Kalidasan & Dr. Santha Govind | Job Performance of women agricultural officers' | Kamataka Journal of Agricultural Sciences, 18(1): 200-202 |
| Mr. P. Ramesh & Dr. Santha Govind | | Karnataka Journal of Agricultural Sciences, 18 (1): 192-195 |
| Mr. M. Kavaskar & Dr. Santha Govind | Information sharing behaviour among banana growers | Journal of Communication Studies 22(1): 44-46. |
| Ms. S. Santhi, Dr. Santha Govind & Mr. D.Vengatesan | Vazhaiyil Aruvadaikku Pin Seiyakudiya Pinseinerthi Matrum Vazhaiyin Payankalum | Thozil Nutpa Thottak Kalai; 6(10) 29-30 |
| Dr. G. Tamilselvi & Mrs. K.Sitadevi | Constraints in vegetable cultivation | Agrobios Newsletter 3 (12) 36-37 |
| Mrs. J. Meenambigai | Self-Help Groups-A Boon for Rural Development. | Agrobios Newsletter, 3(9): 46-47 |
| | Farming system research and extension. | Agrobios Newsletter, 3 (11) 41 |
| Mr. M.Natarajan & Dr. Santha Govind | Agri-Clinics and Agri-Business Centres-Gateway to Professional Extension Service for Agriculture | Agrobios Newsletter, 3(9): 64-65 |
| Mr. M. Kavaskar & Dr. Santha Govind | Kisan Call Centre: Effective Demand Driven Extension Approach. | Agrobios Newsletter, 4(3): 32-33 |
| | DIVISION OF ANIMAL HUSBAN | IDRY |
| Dr. S. Kothandaraman & Dr. C. Veerapandian | Comparison of in vitro maturation of goat oocytes in TCM – 199 and Ham's F- 10 medium | Indian Vet – J. 82 : 851 – 854. |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|-------------------------------------|--|--|
| Dr. L. Murali Krishan | Total protein concentration of Ovarian follicular fluid in Buffalo ovaries | Karnataka J. Agri. Sci., 2004 – 2005 |
| | DEPARTMENT OF MEDICAL EDU | CATION |
| | ANATOMY | |
| Dr. R. Arulmoli | Malrotation of gut | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 59 |
| | Cystic hygroma | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 59 |
| | Anencephaly – A case report | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 60 |
| | Congenital diaphragmatic hernia – A case report | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 60 |
| | Congenital hydronephrosis – A case report | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 60 |
| | Gastroschisis - A case report | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 61 |
| | Dextrocardia - A case report | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 71 |
| | Cantrell pentology - A case report | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 72 |
| | Tracheo – oesophageal fistula - A case report | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 72 |
| Dr.R.Arulmoli & Mrs.M.J.Alphonsa | Anomalous superficial ulnar artery | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 37 to 38 |
| | Superficial ulnar artery | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 61 |
| Dr.S.Radha | Movements of the eye ball | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 51 |
| | Osteometric analysis of the position of mental foramen | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 51 |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|-------------------------|--|--|
| | Anatomical variations of Hard palate | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 51 |
| | Homeobox genes Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 51 | |
| | Root canal morphology of the tooth | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 52 |
| | Embryogenesis of tooth, How significant it is ? | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 52 |
| | Bundle bone of scanning electron microscopic surgery | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 52 |
| | Cranial steno sis | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 52 |
| | Intra Parotid structures | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 53 |
| | The story of tooth eruption | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 53 |
| | Anatomy of tempero- mandibular joint | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 53 |
| | Lymphnode involvelment in facio-maxillary carcinomas – A statistical study | |
| | Appendices epiplocae in appendix | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 54 |
| | Trigeminal neuralgia | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 55 |
| | Highways of danger | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 57 |
| | Beauty- the antomists perspective | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 72 |
| | Effects of some drugs at different levels of CNS | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 72 |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|---|---|--|
| | Effects of some drugs at different levels of CNS | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 72 |
| | Inferior alveolar nerve – concepts and contradictions | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 73 |
| | Gomphoses | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 73 |
| | Forensic odontology – Enigma soledi | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 73 |
| | Anatomical variations of hard palate | Anatomical Adjuncts Vol.4, No.2, 2005 pp 76 |
| | BIOCHEMISTRY | |
| M. Mohanasundari M. Sabesan & S. Sethupathy | Renoprotective effect of grape seeds extract in ethylene glycol induced nephrotoxic mice. | · |
| A.KottaiMuthu, S.Sethupathy, R.Manavalan & P.K.Karar. | meth-anolic extract of | Indian Journal of Experimental Biology, Vol.43, June 2005, pp.522-525. |
| | PATHOLOGY | |
| Dr. L. Lakshmana Rao | , | Vol.52 No.1 p31-35 Indian Journal of Tuberculosis January 2005. |
| | Larva Migrans – Quiz | Indian Journal of Medical Microbiology – June 2005 |
| | = | A case report the Antiseptic July 2005. |
| | Creeping Eruption A case report | Indian Journal of Medical Microbioogy, May 2005. |
| | Ulcerative Lupus Vulgaris | IJDVL 2005, Volume 71:2- p136. |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|---|---|--|
| Dr. P. Viswanathan PVS Prasad, A Balu, PK. Kaviarasan, Dr.P.Viswanathan & Dr.Rehana Tippoo | 1- / | Indian J.Dermato-Venereology Leprosy July – August 2005 Vol.71 Issue 4. |
| | MICROBIOLOGY | |
| Dr. Y. Lakshmi Sarayu (Co-author) | Colonization of Actinobacillus Actinomycetein comitans in orthodontic patients | |
| Dr.K.Prabhakar, Dr.S.Rajendran, Dr.P.Rajendran. | "Sero Prevalence of opportunistic & associated infections of HIV patients" | Journal o IABMS-in press |
| Dr.S.Rajendran | Antimicrobial activities of | Aureus in the Academy of Medical Sciences, RMMC&H in Feb. 2005. |
| Dr.S.Rajendran, Dr.K.prabhakar & Dr. P.Rajendran | Sero prevalence of some HIV associated infections in South Arcot District of Tamilnadu. | Biomedicine.25:2005, pages 17-21. |
| Dr.V.Anandi, Dr.S.Sasikala, Dr.C.S.Subramaniam, Dr.M.Rangarajan, Dr.P.Viswanathan & Dr.N.Chidambaram | Fusarium breast abscess | Accepted in Indian Journal of Medical Microbiology, 205, 23(3). Pages: 198-199 |
| Dr. V. Anandi | A Study chronic dermatophyte infection in a rural hospital | |
| | Primary cutaneous asperg- illosis | Indian Journal of Dermatol Venerol leprol, March –April 2005, page no.133-134 |
| | Immunology of leprosy– All about Leprosy written by Dr.P.V.S. Prasad | Jubilee publications. |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|--|---|---|
| Dr.M.Shraddha Dr.PVS Prasad & Dr.V. Anandi | Pasecilomycea causing penile ulcer. | Indian national Conference of Dermatology, 2005. |
| Dr.V. Anandi | "Effect Acaccia concinna on Dermatophylosis | A Invitro study. on 19 th & 20 th February, 2005. |
| | "Unusual manifestation of Leptospirosis" | |
| Dr.S.Rajendran, Dr.K.Prabhakar & Dr. P.Rajendrn. | "The prevalence of associated opportunistic infection in HIV patients" | Indian Journal of Biomedicine in August, 2005. |
| | Sero prevalence of some HIV associated infections in South Arcot District of Tamilnadu. | |
| Dr.S. Sasikala Dr. V.Anandi, Dr.M. Rangarajan, Dr. P.Viswanathan, Dr. N. Childambaram. | Fusarium breast abscess: Authors name: | Indian Journal of Medical Microbiology., 2005.23(3).198- 199 |
| V.Anandi, P.Viswanathan, C.S. subramaniyan, S.Sasikala, N.Chidambaram, M.Rangaraj | | Indian Journal of Medical Microbiology November 2005 Vol.23(198-199). |
| G. Shanthi R. Latha, S.Sasikala, C.Anandhi & Y.Lakshmisarayu | | |
| S. Rajendran | | |
| | COMMUNITY MEDICINE | |
| Dr. L. Padmavathy | Mycobacterial antigen in tissues in the diagnosis of cutaneous tuberculosis | Indian Journal of Tuberculosis – January 2005 Vol52; No.1, p31-35. |
| | Hand writing – its importance in medical | |

practice

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|---|---|---|
| | Creeping Eruption – A case report | Indian Journal of Medical Microbiology, April 2005. |
| | Unilateral pansclerotic Morphea – A case report. | IDVL – April 2005 |
| | Ulcerative Lupus Vulgaris – a case report | IJDVL- April 2005 |
| | Acrodermatitis Enteropathica - report of 4 cases | HIMS. September 2005. |
| | Vitiligo with submucous fibrosis and verrucous acarcinoma – a case report | The Antiseptic July 2005. |
| | Papulo-necrotic tuberculides - photo quiz | IJDVL – accepted |
| | Genital Elephantiasis – A sequel to tuberculosis | Report of two cases to IJSTD – accepted. |
| | MEDICINE | |
| Dr. N. Chidambaram Dr.S.Balasubramaniyan, Dr.R.Rani & Dr.Yusuf | | JAMA –Original Article January 26, 2005 Volume 293, No.4. |
| Dr.M.Ramakrishna Rao | | CLINICAL CHIMICA ACTA 355 (2005)Page No 97-104 |
| | Modulate oxidative stress | "Journal of Nutraceuticals, Functional and Medical Foods" Vol No 4 – Number ¾ page 133 to 146 (Published in New York) |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|---|---|---|
| DE | MERTOLOGY, VENEROLOGY & LE | PROLOGY |
| Dr. P.V.S. Prasad & Dr. P.K. Kaviarasan | Clinico histopathological study of MDT – MB therapy in PB Leprosy Patients. | |
| | Serum Zinc levels in Vitiligo. | Indian Journal of Dermatol Venerol Leprol 2005. |
| | Study of Chronic Derma-tophyte Infection. | Indian Journal of Dermatol Venerol Leprol 2005. |
| Dr. K. Chockalingam | Recurrent scarring ulcers on the glans penis | Indian Journal of Dermatol Venerol Leprol 2005. |
| | E.N.T. | |
| Dr. G.C. Sahoo & Dr.Rutashanmugam | Malignant Melanoma of Nasal Cavit | Asian Journal of Ear Nose & Throat, Jan-Mar' 2005 |
| | Sinonasal Angiofibroma – An Unusual presentation inspecial | Indian Journal of Otolaryngoloyg, Head Neck Surgery |
| | Sinonasal Angiofibroma – A case report | Special issue of IJO& HNS |
| Dr. G.C. Sahoo | Research Treands & Recent advance in otology | Otofous – Vol-1. |
| | Molecular Genetics of Olfaction – A review | Gujrat Journal of Otolaryngology & Head & Neck Surgery |
| | Bloodgas analysis as a parameter in Emergency Tracheostomy | Special issue of IJO &HNS |
| | Genesis of ENT in South India – An overview | Journal (Souviner) of south zone & TN ENT Conference |
| Dr. V.U. Shanmugam | Acquired Atresia of the External Audiboury canal – a case report | |
| | OPHTHALMOLOGY | |
| Dr.P.Mishra, Dr.R.Vasudevan, Dr.Kuppusamy Krishna Ram & Dr.M.Ramya | Article "Glaucoma & SICS" | Journal of the Intraocular Implant & Refractive Society, India Vol 1, No.5, 2005; Page 54-59. |

| Name of the Scholar | Subject | Where Published |
|--|--|---|
| (1) | (2) | (3) |
| | ORTHOPAEDICS | |
| Dr. B. Kanthimathi & Dr.C.S.Karishnamurthy | Congenital malformation of Extremities-Phocomelia a case report fractures | Academic of Medical Science, on 07.10.2005 |
| Dr. R. Neelakrishnan | Glomus Tumour | TNOCACON, February 2005 |
| Dr.V.Barathiselvan | Supracondylar Fracture Femur Treated with Supracondylar Nail | TNOCACON, February 2005 |
| | PAEDIATRIC SURGERY | |
| Dr. V. Raveenthiran | A technique for placing infants in the lithotomy position using towel rolls. | British journal of Urology International (Dublin) 2005 (January), Volume 95, Number 1, pages :189. |
| | Pre-cancerous changes in the nasal mucosa of atrophic rhinitis: A preliminary report | Indian Journal of Otrohinolaryngology abd Head & Neck Surgery (Kolkata)2005 (January-March), Volume 57, Number 1, pages 28-29. |
| | What do we discuss at IAPS meeting? An appraisal of free paper sessions at the 30 th annua conference | Journal of Indian Association of Pediatric Ssurgeons (New Delhi) 2005 (January-March), Volume 10, Number 1, Pages 31-36 |
| | Empyema thoracis: Controversies and technical hints | Jouarnal of Indian Association of Pediatric Surgeons (New Delhi) 2005 (July – September) Volume 10, Number 3, Pages 191-194 |
| | The ten Commandments of Oral Presentation | Student British medical Journal (London)2005(October) Volume 13, Pages 374-375 |
| | Congenital Spigelian Hernia with Cryptorchidism: Probably a new syndrome. | Hernia-The world Journal of Hernia and Abdominal Wall surgery (Germany) 2005 (December) Volume 9, Number 4, Pages 378-380 |

| Name of the Scholar (1) | Subject (2) | Where Published (3) |
|--|---|---|
| | Complications of urethral injuries | In: Sarin Y.K, Prasad GR(ed) Complication in Pediatric Surgery (In Press) |
| | Multiple Choice questions in Pediatric Otolaryngology. | In: Sahoo GC(ed) MCQs in ENT.(In press) |
| Dr. V. Raveenthiran Dr. P.V. Hayavadana Rao & Dr.M. Murugesan | Intussusception complication typhoid fever. | Journal of Royal Society of Medicine (London) 2005 (August) Volume 98, Number 8, Pages 368-369 |
| Dr. V. Raveenthiran & Dr. P.V. Hayavadana Rao | Choice of Drainage Procedure in Paediatric Pyopericardium: A 30 year experience. | Tropical Doctor (London)2005 (October)Volume 35, pages 200-204 |
| | PAEDIATRICS | |
| Dr. S. Ramesh, Dr.S.Chidambaranathan & Mr.Priyankur Roy | "KRABBE DISEASE – A Case Report" | Journal of the Indian Medical Association, Vol.103, No.10 October 2005: 548 – 550 |
| | "Japanese Encephalitis in India": An Overview Centre for Research in Medical Entomology, (ICMR) Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai Nagar & JIPMER, Pondicherry. | Indian Journal of Paediatrics. Volume 71 – July, 2004 |
| | DEPARTMENT OF DENTISTR | ΥΥ |
| Mr.S.Ranjith, Dr.R.Madhavan Nirmal.,Dr.Radha Ramanathan Dr.C.R.Ramachandran, | | Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology, Vol – 9, Jan – Jun 2005. |
| Dr.Ullal Anand Nayak, Dr. V. Arun Prasad Rao Dr. K.Sugumaran, Dr Meenakshi Sundaram | Lobster Claw Syndrome – A rare case report. | Indian Journal of Dental Research vol 16(1) Jan- March 2005. |

TABLE – 7
ST OF TEACHERS ATTENDED

LIST OF TEACHERS ATTENDED SEMINARS/CONFERENCES/SYMPOSIA/WORKSHOPS/COLLOQUIUM

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium |
|-------------------------|---|
| (1) | (2) |
| | DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH |
| All Staff members | Attended UGC sponsored National Seminar on "Developing a Model Syllabus for Improving the Skills of Researchers across Disciplines" on 15 th & 16 th March conducted by the Department of English, Annamalai University. |
| Dr. F. Abdul Rahim | Acted as a resource person at a UGC sponsored State Level Seminar on "Recent Approaches to Modern English Literary Criticism and their Impact on Reading and Teaching Practices" at Jamal Mohamed College, Trichy on Sep. 14-15, 2005 and delivered a lecture on "New (Old) Criticism." |
| Dr. V. Lakshmanan | Presented a plenary lecture on "Skillhunt: Guidelines for Dissertation Writing" in the "UGC National Seminar on Developing Model Syllabus for Researchers" organized by the Department of English, Annamalai University during 15-16, March 2005. |
| | Participated and presented a paper entitled "The Credible Made Incredible: Teaching Criticism the Indian Experience" in the International Conference on the Non-Native Phenomena of English jointly organized by the Institute of Advanced Studies in English and University of Pune, during 24-26 Feb. 2005. Attended the National Seminar on 'Translation of Canadian Works: Problems and Perspectives" organized by the Pondicherry University and presented a research paper on "The Problems of Translating Canadian Short Stories" during March 25 & 26, 2005. |
| Dr. K. Balachandran | Attended the National Seminar on "Ethnicity and Multicultural Problems" organized by the National College, Trichy and presented a paper on "Multicultural Problems in Ryga's The Ecstasy of Rita Joe" during Feb. 19-20, 2005. Attended XXI IACS International Conference on Canadian Studies, conducted by the Osmania University, Hyderabad on Feb. 24-26, 2005 and presented a research paper on "Can Environment Affect a Society? A Critique of Uma Parameswaran's Sons Must Die." |
| | Attended a National Seminar on "Indian Ethos in the Indo- Anglian Literature" organized by the Govt. College of Arts and Science, Durg (Chattisgarh) and presented a research paper on 'Indian Ethos in the Poetry of Nissim Ezekiel' (Sponsored by the UGC) on Oct. 21 st and 22 nd , 2005. |
| | Attended the National Seminar on "Indian English Literature" conducted by the English Wing of the DDE, Annamalai University on 8 th & 9 th November 2005 and presented a paper on "The Achivement of Nissin Ezekiel". |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|-------------------------|--|
| | Attended the National Seminar conducted by the Sociology Wing of the DDE, Annamalai University on 23 rd & 24 th November 2005 and presented a paper on "Some Writers Thinking about the Environment". |
| | Participated and presented a paper on "On-line teaching: A vision with TEFL" in the International Conference on "Gender Issues in E-Society" (WIT-2005) during 19-20 December 2005 at Annamalai University. |
| | Participated and presented a paper on "Haiku Character in Jayanta Mahapatra's Poetry" in the National Seminar on "Indian English Literature" conducted by the English Wing, DDE, Annamalai University. |
| Mr. K. Lawrence | Attended National Conference of ELTAI in Chennai during Feb. 2005. |
| | Attended National Conference of ELTAI at PKR Arts College, Gobichettipalayam, on July 2005. DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY |
| Dr. A. Subbian | "Peace and Security in an Era of Transformation: Towards a New Paradigm" paper presented in the World Peace Congress, Kolkatta Organized by the International Society for Intercultural Studies on 5 th to 9 th January, 2005. |
| | "The Legacy of the Justice Party" Paper presented in the UGC National Seminar on Temple Entry Movement in the 20 th Century at Bharathidasan University, Trichy on 28 th January, 2005. |
| | "Remembering Dr. Zahir Hussian" Paper presented in National Herald, New Delhi on 8 th February, 2005. |
| | "Jamsetji Nusserwanji Tata: 1839-1904" presented in National Herald, New Delhi on 3 rd March, 2005. |
| | "Albert Einstein" presented in National Herald, New Delhi on 16 th March 2005. |
| | "Toynbee's Challenge and Response" presented in National Herald, New Delhi on 13 th May, 2005. |
| | "Dag Hammarskjold Died for Peace" presented in National Herald, New Delhi on 28 th July, 2005. |
| | "Baron John Boyd-Orr Food for World Peace" presented in National Herald, New Delhi on 23rd September, 2005. |
| Dr. N. Alagappan | Attended the Seminar on Tamilnadu in the Last Millennium, held at A.V.C. College, Mayiladuthurai on 18 th February, 2005 – Presided over the second session of the seminar - Also presented a paper on 'Superstitions and Beliefs of the Medieval Tamil Country'. |
| | Attended the UGC Seminar on 'Need of Human Rights Education' conducted by the Department of History, Annamalai University on 25.02.2005 and 26.02.2005 – Presided over a session of the seminar- Also presented a paper on 'Violation of Human Rights and Compensation' |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|-------------------------|---|
| | Attended the UGC National Seminar on Human Rights, conducted by the Department of Political Science, Annamalai University on 23.02.2005 and 24.02.2005 – Presided over a session – Also presented a paper on 'Prisoners and Human Rights' |
| | Attended the UGC National Seminar on 'Tirukkoil Vazhipadu', conducted by the Department of Tamil Studies and Research, Annamalai University on 02.03.2005 and 03.03.2005 – Presented a paper on 'Tirukkoil Tiruvuruvangal' – the paper has been published. |
| | Attended the UGC National Seminar on "Ethics for the New Millennium" conducted by the Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University on 03.03.2005 and 04.03.2005 and Presided over a session of the seminar – Also presented a paper on 'The Code of Family Ethics in Tirukkural'. |
| | Attended the Symposium on Application of Spirituality in Education, Organized by Centre for Yoga Studies, Annamalai University on 16 th September, 2005. |
| | Attended the Tamilnadu History Congress 12 th Annual Session held at AVC College, Mayiladuthurai from 30.09.2005 to 02.10.2005 – Presented a paper on "Some Festivals of the Sangam Age" |
| | Attended the National seminar on the Role of Temples in Promoting Spiritualism and Materialism, organized by the History Wing, D.D.E., Annamalai University on 11 th & 12 th November 2005; Presented a paper on Festivals in the Later Pandya Period. |
| Dr. K. Sankari | A research paper entitled, 'Indian National Movement – A Fulcrum to Women Liberation Movement in Tamilnadu : A Brief Historical Note, was presented at South Indian History Congress held at Madurai Kamaraj University, during 20 th –22 nd January, 2005. |
| | A research paper entitled 'Developing Primordial Sentiments – A Requirement for Successful Implementation of Women's Right' was presented at the UGC Sponsored National Seminar organized by the Department of History, Annamalai University, during 25-26, February, 2005. |
| | A research paper entitled 'Transformation of Primordial Sentiment – a Requirement for Qualitative Higher Education' was presented at ICHR Sponsored National Conference organized by Department of History, St. Joseph's College, Trichy, during 17-19 March, 2005. |
| | A research paper entitled, 'Sufferings and Subaltenity of Peasants of Tamilnadu during the Medieval Period' was presented at the Tamilnadu History Congress, Organized by AVC College, Mayiladuthurai, during 30 th September and 1 st & 2 nd October, 2005. |
| | Attended UGC Sponsored National Seminar on 'Integrating Human Rights and Values in Law, Politics and Social Practice' organized by the Department of Political Science, Annamalai University during 23-24 February, 2005. |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|--|---|
| Dr. C. Nadarajan | "Emancipation of Women Tamil Nadu with Special Reference to 19 th Century", paper presented in the South Indian History Congress, held at Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai from 20 th January to 22 nd January 2005. |
| | Attended and presented a paper entitled "Services of Sri Kumaradevar Mut", in the National Seminar on the Role of Temples in Promoting spiritualism in Tamilnadu, organized by the Department of History, D.D.E., wing, Annamalai University on 11th and 12th Nov 2005. |
| | Attended and presented a paper entitled "Gender Differences in Education – Issues and Policies", in the International Conference on Gender Issues in E-Society, organized by Annamalai University Women's Training Centre in ICT, computing research association women chapter (CRA – W) Washington D.C; U.S.A; and Department of Computer Science & Mathematics, University of Houston – Downtown, Texas, U.S.A; at Annamalai nagar on 19 th and 20 th Nov 2005. |
| Mr. V. Thirumurugan | Participated in the 12 th Annual Conference of the Tamil Nadu History Congress held at AVC College (Autonomous), Mayiladuthurai on 30 th September, 1 st October and 2 nd October 2005 and presented a paper on "Slave Trade in French India and its Impact". |
| Dr. B. Sheela | Attended the UGC National Seminar on 'Tirukkoil Vazhipadu', conducted by the Department of Tamil Studies and Research, Annamalai University on 02.03.2005 and 03.03.2005 – Presented a paper on "Thirukazhippalai Palvannanathar Temple – A Study" – the paper has been published. |
| | Attended UGC National Seminar on "Need of Human Rights Education", organized by the Department of History, Annamalai University, Annamalai Nagar on 25 th and 26 th February 2005. |
| Dr. S. Kannan | Attended the Silver Jubilee Session of South Indian History Congress held at the School of Historical Studies, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai on $20^{th} - 22^{nd}$ January 2005 and presented a paper entitled 'Chola Influence on the Medieval Pandya Temples'. |
| Rights Education' | Attended UGC Sponsored National Seminar on 'Need of Human Rights Education' Organized by the Department of History, Annamalai University on 25th and 26th February, 2005. |
| | Attended UGC Sponsored National Seminar on 'Thirukkoyilkalum Vazhipadukalum' organized by the Department of Tamil Studies and Research, Annamalai University on 2 nd and 3 rd March, 2005 and presented an article 'Sivapuri Suyamprakasesvarar Koyilin Kattadakkalai (Tamil). |
| Mr. V. Thirumurugan, Mr. S. Sridhar, Dr. P. Ramar & Dr. S. Kannan | Participated in the National Seminar on Role of Temples in Promoting Spiritualism in Tamilnadu, held at the Department of History, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalai Nagar on 11 th and 12 th Nov 2005. |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|--|---|
| | DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE |
| Dr. N. Swaminathan, Dr. B. Krishnamurthy | Attended UGC National Seminar on "Integrating Human Rights and Values in Law, Politics and Social Practice, organized by Department of Political Science, Annamalai University on 23 rd & 24 th February, 2005. |
| Dr. P. Sakthivel, Dr. D. Devanathan, Dr. P. Chinnathurai, Dr. (Mrs.) Neelam Pandey, Dr. J. Subramaniyan, | Attended National Workshop on Evaluating the Distance Education System: the need for Developing new indicators, Organised by Department of History, Directorate of Distance Education, Annamalai University, on 17 th & 18 th Jan.2005. |
| Dr. K. Senthilkumar, Dr. N.K. Kumaresan Raja, Mr. S. Sivarajan, Dr. (Mrs.) Smarita Mishra, Dr. T. Natarajan & Dr. N. Swaminathan | Attended the UGC National Seminar on "Integrating Human Rights and Values in Law, Politics and Social Practice, organized by Department of Political Science, Annamalai University on 23 rd & 24 th February, 2005. |
| | Attended National Seminar on "Evaluation of the functioning of Panchayat Raj Institution in India" organized by Political Science Wing of the DDE, Annamalai University and Public Administration Wing-DDE, Annamalai University on 16.02.2005 & 17.02.2005. |
| Dr. P. Sakthivel | Attended UGC National Seminar on "Need of Human Rights Education" organized by the Department of History, Annamalai University on 25 th & 26 th February 2005. |
| | Attended the UGC National Seminar on "Integrating Human Rights and Values in Law, Politics and Social Practice, organized by Department of Political Science, Annamalai University on 23 rd & 24 th February, 2005 and presented a paper on "Politicization of Musline Rights in Tamil Nadu". |
| | Attended the three day annual session of Tamil Nadu History Congress organised by the AVC Collee, Myladuthurai from 30.09.2005 to 02.10.2005 and presented a paper on "Fragmentation of Muslim Politics in Tamil Nadu". |
| | Attended two day National Seminar on "Ambedkar and India's Socio-economic scenario" organized by Centre for B.R.Ambedkar Studies, Mangalore University Mangalore on 4 th & 5 th September 2005 and presented a paper on "Perils of Dalits Empowerment in Tamil Nadu". |
| Dr.N.Swaminathan, | Served as Academic Coordinator for the Plenary session III of the International Conference on Gender Issues in E-Society (WIT-2005) on 19-20 December, 2005 organized by the Department Library and Information Science at the Annamalai University |
| Dr.P.Sakthivel, Dr.D.Devanathan, Dr. P. Chinnathurai, Dr. (Mrs.) Neelam Pandey, | Participated in the International Conference on Gender Issues in E-Society (WIT-2005) on 19-20 December, 2005 organized by the Department Library and Information Science at the Annamalai University |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) | |
|--|--|--|
| Dr. J. Subramaniyan, Dr. K. Senthilkumar, Mr. S. Sivarajan. Dr. (Mrs.) Smarita Mishra, Dr. T. Natarajan & Dr. N. Swaminathan | Participated in the ICPR sponsored International Philosophy Day Special deliberation on the Topic "Philosophy of Education for Peace", organized by Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University on Nov. 16, 2005. | |
| Dr. J. Subramaniyan | Presented a paper, jointly on "International perspectives on Human Rights" in the one day state level seminar on Human Rights and Civil Society, organized by Thiruvalluvar Government Arts College, Rasipuram on Dec. 10, 2005. DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS | |
| Dr. N. Malathi | Attended Programme "Rural Women Empowerment" organized by Department of Adult Education, Annamalai University, on March 2005 and presented a paper on "Rural Women and Waste Management" | |
| | Attended One day Symposium on Union Budget 2005 and the Indian Economy on 21.03.2005, organized by the Department of Economics, Annamalai University and presented a paper on "Employment Prospects" | |
| Dr. N. Malathi, Mrs.A.Kumari & Mrs. S. Indradevi | Attended International Conference on Women in E-Society (WIT – 2005), 19-20 st December 2005, organized by the Department of Library and Information Science, Annamalai University and presented a paper on "Challenges and Opportunities of Women's ICT in E-society" | |
| Dr.N.Malathi Ms.R.Sathiyabama | Attended National Seminar on "Green Productivity in Small and Medium Enterprises" sponsored by All India Council for Technical Education, New Delhi and organized by the Department of Rural Industries and Management, Gandhigram Rural Institute, Gandhigram, during 12-13 January 05 and presented a paper on "Sustained Access to Water, Child Health and Development" | |
| Dr. N. Malathi & Mr. A. Pradhip Babu | Attended Presented a paper on in the UGC Seminar, organized by the Economics Wing, DDE, Annamalai University, on 18th and 19th November 2005 and presented a paper on "Micro Credit to Women and Food Security" | |
| Dr. G. Ravi | Presented a paper on "Globalisation and Human Rights", in the National Seminar organized by the Department of History, Annamalai University. | |
| | Presented a paper on "Behaviour of Indian Consumer: Some Reflections", in the Faculty Lecture Series – 2004-05, Department of Economics, Annamalai University. | |
| | Presented a paper on "Gross Fiscal Deflict and Domestic Macro Economic Imbalances in India since 1990 – An Empirical Study" in the International Seminar, organized by Adaikala Matha School of Management, Thanjavur, on 27 th and 28 th September 2005. | |
| | Presented a paper on "WTO and Services Trade" in the UGC Seminar on WTO and Services Trade, organized by the | |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|-------------------------|--|
| | Department of Economics, St. Joseph's College, Tiruchy, on 2 nd & 3 rd December 2005. |
| | Participated in the National Seminar on Psychology in Global Context on 4th and 5th October 2005, organized by the Psychology Wing, DDE, Annamalai University and presented a paper on "Environmental Benefits from Agriculture: Issues and Policies", |
| | Participated in the one day seminar, organized by the Department of Business Administration and Centre for Yoga Studies, Annamalai University, on 27.10.2005 and presented a paper on "Micro Credit - Heterodox Economics: Institutions and Globalisation" |
| | Presented a paper on "Micro Credit - Heterodox Economics: Institutions and Globalisation" in the UGC Seminar, organized by the Economics Wing, DDE, Annamalai University, on 18th and 19th November 2005 |
| | Presented a paper on "Urban Environment and Health" in the seminar on Globalization and Environment, on 22nd and 23rd November 2005, organized by the Sociology wing, DDE, Annamalai University. |
| Dr. E. Selvarajan | Attended International Conference on "Scaling up the Success of Capacity Building in Economic Education and Research", organized jointly by the World Bank and Central European University (CEU) held at CEU in Budapest, Hungary, between June 14-15, 2005. |
| Dr. B. Mathavan | Attended One day Symposium on Union Budget 2005 and the Indian Economy on 21.03.2005, organized by the Department of Economics, Annamalai University and presented a paper on "Impact of Budget on International Trade" |
| Dr.V.Ramamurthy | Attended National Seminar on "Green Productivity in Small and Medium Enterprises" sponsored by All India Council for Technical Education, New Delhi and organized by the Department of Rural Industries and Management, Gandhigram Rural Institute, Gandhigram, during 12-13 January 05 and presented a paper on "Small Scale Industries and Waste Minimization" |
| | Attended Professor. A.V. Rangachari Endowment Symposium on "Union Budget 2005-06 and the Indian Economy", organized by the Department of Economics, Annamalai University, on 21st March 05 and presented a paper on "Focus on Agriculture" |
| Dr.R.Sivakumaresan | Presented paper on "Issues on Direct Taxes" Prof. A.V.Rangachari Endowment Symposium on Union Budget – 2005 -06 and the economy organized by the Department of Economics, Annamalai University, on 21 March 2005 |
| | Presented paper on "Micro Credit and Women Self Help Groups in India" in the UGC National Seminar on Micro Credit and Women Empowerment organized by the Economics Wing DDE, Annamalai University, on 18-19 Nov. 2005. |
| | Attended UGC sponsored International Philosophy Day Seminar, organized by the Department of Philosophy on 16 .11.2005. |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|-------------------------|---|
| | Participated in State Level Symposium on Emerging Trends in Commerce Education through Distance Mode, organized by the Commerce Wing, DDE, Annamalai University, on 19.11.2005. |
| Ms. T. Sudha | Presented a paper on "Rural – Urban divide in Computer Literacy of Women" at International Conference on WIT – 2005, organized by Department of Library and Information Science, Annamalai University, during 19 th and 20 th Dec. 2005. |
| | Attended National Seminar on "Thirukoilgal and Vazhipadu", organized by the Department of Tamil, Annamalai University, during 2 – 3 March 2005 and presented a paper on Sakthi Deivathin Palveru Vadivangalum Athan Vazhipadukalum" |
| | Attended UGC National Seminar on "Ethics for New Millennium", organized by the Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University, during 3-4 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Women Centered Approaches to Ethics" |
| | Attended One day Symposium on Union Budget 2005 and the Indian Economy on 21.03.2005, organized by the Department of Economics, Annamalai University and presented a paper on "Highlights of State Budget". |
| | Presented and published a paper on 'Highlights of State Budget' at Symposium organized by the Department of Economics, Annamalai University on 21.03.2005. |
| | Presented a paper entitled 'Empowerment of Rural women in the Globalised Era' at UGC National Seminar on 'Micro Credit and Women Empowerment' organized by Economics Wing DDE, Annamalai University during 18th and 19th November 2005. |
| Mr. K. Ramu | Attended Prof.A.V.Rangachari Endowment Seminar on Union Budget 2005 and the Indian Economy, organized by the Department of Economics, Annamalai University, on 21 st March 2005 and presented a paper on "Highlights of Tamil Nadu Budget 2005 – 2006" |
| Mr. G. Natarajan | Presented a paper entitled "Urban Environment and Health" in the National Seminar on Environment and Society (23 rd , 24 th November 2005) organized by Sociology Wing, DDE, Annamalai University. |
| | Attended One day Symposium on Union Budget 2005 and the Indian Economy on 21.03.2005, organized by the Department of Economics, Annamalai University and presented a paper on "Urban Renewal fund" |
| | Attended one day National Seminar on "Philosophy of Education for Peace" 16 th November 2005, organized by Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University and ICPR. |
| Mr.P.Veerachamy | Attended One day Symposium on Union Budget 2005 and the Indian Economy on 21.03.2005, organized by the Department of Economics, Annamalai University and presented a paper on "Financial Sector Reforms" |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|---|---|
| Mr. G. Senthilkumar | Attended One day Symposium on Union Budget Urban Renewal 2005 and the Indian Economy on Fund, 21.03.2005, organized by the Department of Economics, Annamalai University |
| | Attended One day National Seminar on "Philosophy of Education for Peace" 16 th November 2005, organized by Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University and ICPR. |
| Mr. A. Pradhip Babu | Prof. A.V. Rangachari Endowment Seminar on Highlights of Union Budget – 2005 and the Indian Economy, Presented and published a paper entitled "12 th Finance Commission Recommendation" at a symposium organized by the Department of Economics, Annamalai University on 21.03.2005. |
| | Participated in the International Philosophy Day, organized by the Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University on 16.04.2005. |
| | Presented a paper entitled "Micro Credit to Women and Food Security" at the UGC National Seminar on Micro Credit and Women Empowerment, organized by Economics Wing, DDE, Annamalai University, on 18-19 November 2005. |
| Mr.A.Antony Joseph | Attended One day Symposium on Union Budget 2005 and the Indian Economy on 21.03.2005, organized by the Department of Economics, Annamalai University and presented a paper on "Trends in Deficit Finance" |
| | Attended one day National Seminar on "Philosophy of Education for Peace" 16 th November 2005, organized by Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University and ICPR. |
| Dr. M. Rajeswari Attended One day Indian Economy of of Economics, And "Highlights of Rails" Presented a paper Information and C Conference on WI and Information So 20th December 200 Attended worksho Applications in So of Econometrics, November 2005. Presented a paper Tamil Nadu" in twomen Empowers | Attended One day Symposium on Union Budget 2005 and the Indian Economy on 21.03.2005, organized by the Department of Economics, Annamalai University and presented a paper on "Highlights of Railway Budget" |
| | Presented a paper entitled "Empowering Women through Information and Communication Technologies" at International Conference on WIT-2005, organized by Department of Library and Information Science, Annamalai University, during 19 th and 20 th December 2005. |
| | Attended workshop on "Quantitative Techniques and Computer Applications in Social Sciences" organized by the Department of Econometrics, University of Madras, Chennai, on 28 -30 th November 2005. |
| | Presented a paper on "A Study on Credit Linkage of SHGs in Tamil Nadu" in the National Seminar on Micro-Credit and Women Empowerment, organized by Economics Wing DDE, Annamalai University, on 18-19 th November 2005 |
| Mr. N. Rajagopal | Attended One day Symposium on Union Budget 2005 and the Indian Economy on 21.03.2005, organized by the Department of Economics, Annamalai University and presented a paper on "Highlights on Rural Development Budget" |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|---|--|
| | Attended One day National Seminar on "Philosophy of Education for Peace" 16 th November 2005, organized by the Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University and ICPR. |
| Dr. D. Janakiraman | Participated in the National symposium on "Political Reforms" and presented a Research paper entitled as Political Reforms in Indian Political Parties: Some Observations, organized by Vellore Institute of Technology (Deemed University) Vellore, during Jan 28-29, 2005 |
| | Participated a State Level Workshop on "Human Development Perception Programme" organized by Central & State Planning Commission sponsored by United Union Development Programme during 22-24 August 2005 at Anna Institute of Management, Chennai. |
| | Attended and presented a paper on Micro-Finance: A Boon for Self-Help Groups in the National Seminar on Micro-Credit and Women Empowerment during November 18 & 19, 2005 organized by DDE, Economics Wing, Annamalai University. |
| Mr. S. Chandrasekaran | Attended and presented a paper titled Tsunami Adalat in the National Seminar on Effect of Tsunami on Coastal Ecosystem, organized by Centre of Advance Study in Marine Biology, Parangipettai on 09.04.2005 |
| | DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY |
| Dr.R.Rajendran | Participated in the National Seminar on Environment and Society Organised by Sociology Wing, DDE, Annamalai University on November 23-24, 2005. |
| | Participated in the International Conference on Gender Issues in E-Society Organised (Jointly) by Annamalai University Women's Training Centre in ICT, at Annamalainagar on 19-20 December, 2005 and he Acted as Convenor for the Theme "Gender Issues in E-Society & Gender and ICT Policy Issues in this Conference and he also Chaired a Technical Session (IV) in this Conference. |
| Dr. D. Selvaraju | Chaired a Session at the National Seminar on "Marginal Groups, Political Participation and Social Development, Organized by the Sociology Department, M.K. University, Madurai on 6-7 January, 2005. |
| Dr. D. Selvaraju & Dr. K. Somasundaram | Presented a Paper (Co-authored) on "Problems of Aged in Unorganised Sector", at the National Seminar on "Empowerment of Marginalised Groups, Organized by the Sociology Department, Gandhigram Rural Institute, Gandhigram on 24 February, 2005. |
| | Participated and Presented the papers (Co-authored) on "Caste in Politics; A Sociological Analysis" and "Political Socialisation and Development" at the National Seminar on "Marginal Groups, Political Participation and Social Development, Organized by the Sociology Department, M.K. University, Madurai on 6-7 January, 2005. |
| Dr.J.Krishnamurthy | Participated and Presented the papers on "People's Participation in Water Management", "Environmental Crisis and Social Conflict" and "The Nexus between Poverty and Environment" three Research |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium | |
|-------------------------|---|--|
| (1) | (2) | |
| | Papers (Co-authored) in the National Seminar on "Environment and Society" Organized by Sociology Wing, DDE, Annamalai University, at Annamalainagar during November 23-24, 2005 and he Chaired a Session on "Biodiversity and Society" in this Seminar. | |
| | Participated and Presented the papers on "Information Technology and Rural Women Development" and "Impact of Information Technology on Women Development" two Research Papers (Coauthored) in the International Conference on Gender Issues in E-Society Organised (Jointly) by Annamalai University Women's Training Centre in ICT, at Annamalainagar during December 19-20, 2005 and he Acted as Co-Convener for the Theme "Gender Issues in E-Society & Gender and ICT Policy Issues" in this Conference | |
| Dr.S.Ansiya Begum | Participated and Presented a Paper on "Impact of Modernisation on Forest" in the UGC National Seminar on "Environment and Society" Organized by Sociology Wing, DDE, Annamalai University during 23-24 December, 2005. | |
| | Participated and Presented a Paper on "Technology and Its Impact on the Rural Women" in the International Conference on Gender Issues in E-Society Organised (Jointly) by Annamalai University Women's Training Centre in ICT, at Annamalainagar on 19-20 December, 2005. | |
| Dr.R.Lakshmi | Participated and Presented a Paper on "Environment and Human Health" in the National Seminar on Environment and Society Organized by Sociology Wing, DDE, Annamalai University on 23-24 November, 2005. | |
| | Participated and Presented a Paper on "Gender and Information Technology" in the International Conference on Gender Issues in E-Society Organised (Jointly) by Annamalai University Women's Training Centre in ICT, at Annamalainagar on 19-20 December, 2005. | |
| Dr. C. Lingaganesan | Participated in the National Workshop on "Evaluating the Distance Education System: The Need for Developing New Indicators," Organized by The Directorate of Distance Education Council, New Delhi on 17-18 January, 2005 at Annamalai University. | |
| | Participated in the Symposium on "Application of Spirtuality in Education" Organized by the Sub Centre for Yoga Studies, Annamalai University on 16 September, 2005 at Annamalai University. | |
| | Participated and Presented a Paper on "Village Life and Emerging Environmentalism" in the National Seminar on "Environment and Society" during 23 rd & 24 th November, 2005 Organised by Sociology Wing, DDE, Annamalai University. | |
| | Participated and Presented a Paper on "E-Society and Changing Indian Women Values" in the International Conference on Gender Issues in E-Society Organised (Jointly) by Annamalai University Women's Training Centre in ICT, at Annamalainagar on 19-20 December, 2005. | |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|--|--|
| | Attended a Workshop on "Management of Red Ribbon Clubs" Organized by Red Ribbon Clubs of Annamalai University on 30 th December, 2005 at Annamalainagar. |
| Dr. K. Somasundaram | Participated and Presented a Paper (Co-authored) on "Problems of Aged in Unorganised Sector", at the National Seminar on "Empowerment of Marginalised Groups, Organized by the Sociology Department, Gandhigram Rural Institute, Gandhigram on 24.02.05. |
| Dr.B.Manickavasagam | Participated and Presented a Paper (Co-authored) on "People's Participation and Water Management" in the National Seminar on "Environment and Society" Organized by Sociology Wing, DDE., Annamalai University during 23-24 Nov., 2005 at Annamalainagar. |
| | Participated and Presented a Paper (Co-authored) on "Impact of Information Technology on Women Development" in the International Conference on Gender Issues in E-Society Organised (Jointly) by Annamalai University Women's Training Centre in ICT, at Annamalainagar on 19-20 December, 2005. |
| | Attended an International Philosophy Day Organized by the Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University on 16 th November 2005 at Annamalainagar. |
| Dr.K.Suriyan | Participated and Presented a Paper on "Relief and Rehabilitation Measures Rendered by NGOs of TSUNAMI Attacked Areas in Cuddalore District" in the National Seminar on "Environment and Society" Organised by Sociology Wing, DDE, Annamalai University during 23-24 November, 2005. |
| | Participated and Presented a Paper on "Information Technology among the SHG's in Madurai District: A Case Study", in the International Conference on "Gender Issues in E-Society" Organised (Jointly) by Annamalai University Women's Training Centre in ICT during 19-20 December, 2005. |
| | DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE |
| Dr. V. Namasivayam & Dr. H. Shankar | Participated in the Workshop on Commerce Education in the 21 st Century organsied by TANSCHE at Chennai on 16 th & 17 th December 2005. |
| Dr. V. Namasivayam | Participated and acted as Academic Coordiantor in the International Conference on "Gender Issues in E-society" organized by Annamalai University Women's Training Centre in ICT, Computing Research Association, USA UHD-Department of Computer Science & Mathematics, University of Houston, USA on 19 th & 20 th December 2005 at Department of Library & Information Science, Annamalai University. |
| Dr. H. Shankar | Participated and acted as Rapporteur in the International Conference on "Gender Issues in E-society" organized by Annamalai University Women's Training Centre in ICT, Computing Research Association, USA UHD-Department of Computer Science & Mathematics, University of Houston, USA on 19 th & 20 th December 2005 at Department of Library & |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|---|--|
| | Information Science, Annamalai University. |
| Dr. R. Chandramohan, Dr. H. Shankar, Dr. D. Ilangovan, Dr. G. Vasanthi, Dr. K. Govindarajan, Dr. K. Padhmanaban, Dr. S. Suresh, Mr. N. Periyasamy, Dr. V. Sunder, Mr. S. Subramanian, Dr. M. Somasundaram, Mr. D. Vijayarangam, Dr. P. Vijayalakshmi, Mr. N.V.R. Rajagopalan, Mr. N. Rajendran, Dr. B. Karthikeyan, Dr. Sulgna Dey, Mr. P. Veerakumar | Participated in the UGC State level Symposium on "Emerging Trends in Commerce Education through Distance Mode" organised Commerce Wing, DDE, Annamalai University on 19 th November 2005. |
| Dr. D. Ilangovan | Attended National Seminar on "Marketing Strategy and Techniques" at St. Joseph College of Arts & Science, Cuddalore on th & 11 th September 2005 and presented a paper on "Marketing of Banking Products – An overview" |
| Dr. D. llangovan, Dr. K. Padhmanaban & Mr. S. Subramanian | Participated in the CYP International Tutor Training Workshop organsied by Common Welath Secretariat from 23 rd to 25 th November 2005 at Annamalai University. |
| Dr. G. Vasanthi | Attended National Seminar on "Marketing Strategy and Techniques" at St. Joseph College of Arts & Science, Cuddalore on th & 11 th September 2005 and presented a paper on "Ethical Issues in Cable Television Advertising". |
| | Participated and presented a paper on "Capacity Building to Self-Help Groups to turn into micro enterprises" in the International Conference on "Gender Issues in E-society" organized by Annamalai University Women's Training Centre in ICT, Computing Research Association, USA UHD-Department of Computer Science & Mathematics, University of Houston, USA on 19 th & 20 th December 2005 at Department of Library & Information Science, Annamalai University. |
| Dr. K. Padhmanaban & Mr. S. Subramanian | Attended National Seminar on "Effect of Tsunami" organized by the CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University on 10.04.2005 and presented a paper on "Effect of Tsunami on Coatal Eco System" |
| Dr. K. Govindarajan, Dr. K. Padhmanaban, Dr. S. Suresh, Dr. V. Sunder & Mr. S. Subramanian | Participated in the International Conference on "Gender Issues in E-society" organized by Annamalai University Women's Training Centre in ICT, Computing Research Association, USA UHD-Department of Computer Science & Mathematics, University of Houston, USA on 19 th & 20 th December 2005 at Department of Library & Information Science, Annamalai University. |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|------------------------------|---|
| Dr. K. Padhmanaban | Attended National Seminar on "Application of Spirituality in Education" organized by the CAS in Marine Biology and Centre for Yoga Studies, Annamalai University on 16.09.2005 and presented a paper on "Application of Spirituality in Education" |
| | Attended National Seminar on "Marketing Strategy and Techniques" at St. Joseph College of Arts & Science, Cuddalore on 10 th & 11 th September 2005 and presented a paper on "Management of Risk in Marketing of online Banking". |
| Dr. K. Padhmanaban & | Attended National Workshop on "Recent Trends in Banking" at |
| Mr. N. Ramu Dr. S. Suresh | TVK Arts College, Karanthai, Thanjavur on 04.03.2005. Attended National Seminar on "Ethics for the New Millennium" organized by the Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University on 3 rd & 4 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Ethical issues in Human Resource Management". |
| | Attended UGC National Seminar on "Ohysiology in Global Context" organized by the Psychology Wing, DDE, Annamalai University on 4 th & 5 th October 2005 and presented a paper on "Current Trends and Issues in Organisational Behaviour with reference to Indian Organisation" |
| | Attended National Seminar on "Global Competitiveness in Business and Traits" at Ponnaiyah Ramajeyam Institute of Management, Thanjavur on 25.02.2005 and presented a paper on "Building Customer Relationship Management" |
| | Attended International Conference on "Business Economics and Finance-2005" at Adiakalamatha Institute of Management, Vallam, Thajavur on 29 th & 30 th September 2005 and presented a paper on "Human Resource Management in a changing Environment" |
| | Presented a paper on "Women Empowerment through Self Help Groups" in the UGC National Seminar on "Micro Credit and Women Empowerment" at Economics Wing, DDE, Annamalai University on 18 th & 19 th November 2005 |
| Mr. N. Periyasamy | Attendedn National Seminar on "Emering Trends Non-Banking Financial Companies" at AVVM Sri Pushpam College, Poondi, Thanjavur on 18th & 19th February 2005 and presented a paper on "Review of UTI with reference to U.S. 64" |
| | Attended National Seminar on "Global Competitiveness in Business and Traits" at Ponnaiyah Ramajeyam Institute of Management, Thanjavur on 25.02.2005 and presented the papers on "Privatization in Higher Education – An outlook" and "Impact of paramedical Industry in India – An overview" |
| Dr. M. Somasundaram | Attended National Seminar on "Global Competitiveness in Business and Traits" at Ponnaiyah Ramajeyam Institute of Management, Thanjavur on 25.02.2005 and presented a paper on "Business use of Internet – An outlook" |
| Mr. N. Ramu | Attended National Seminar on "Global Competitiveness in Business and Traits" at Ponnaiyah Ramajeyam Institute of Management, Thanjavur on 25.02.2005 and presented the |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|-------------------------|--|
| | papers on "Impact of paramedical Industry in India – An overview" and "Emerging Banking Scenario in India" |
| | Attended International Conference on "Business Economics and Finance-2005" at Adiakalamatha Institute of Management, Vallam, Thajavur on 29 th & 30 th September 2005 and presented a paper on "Organisational Effectiveness through a Sound Practice of HRM" |
| Mr. D. Vijayarangam | Attended National Seminar on "Emering Trends in Non-Banking Financial Companies" at AVVM Sri Pushpam College, Poondi, Thanjavur on 18 th & 19 th February 2005 and presented a paper on "Growth of NBFCs sector in India" |
| Mr. K. Muthalagu | Attended National Seminar on "Global Competitiveness in Business and Traits" at Ponnaiyah Ramajeyam Institute of Management, Thanjavur on 25.02.2005 and presented the papers on "Privatization in Higher Education – An outlook" and "Agriculture in Rural Development - An overview" |
| Mr. NVR. Rajagopalan | Attendedn National Seminar on "Emering Trends Non-Banking Financial Companies" at AVVM Sri Pushpam College, Poondi, Thanjavur on 18 th & 19 th February 2005 and presented the papers on "NBSCs – A SWOT Analysis" and "Pension Fund Management – Indian Railways" |
| | CENTRE FOR POPULATION STUDIES |
| Dr. A. Subbiah | Attended the XVII Annual Conference of the Indian Association of Population Studies, Chandigarh during 10 th - 12 th Feb. 2005 and presented paper on "Improving Maternal Health a Proximate to Population Stabilisation Tamil Nadu Experience". |
| | Attended the National Seminar on "Drought, Welfare Programmes and Demographic Change" held at Department of Population Studies S.V University, Tirupathi 28th & 29th March 2005 and presented a Paper an" Self Help Group Movement as a Means of Women Empowerment and promotion of Rural Health; A Micro Level Analysis in Tamilnadu. |
| | Attended the State Level Dissemination Workshop on continuous Social Assessment of World Bank assisted ICDS III Project at Chennai on 10.11.2005 and presented a research findings of the WBICDS Project "Convergence of Anganwadi Centres with Self Help Groups – present Status and Potential" conducted in Erode and Dindigul District. |
| | Attended the 3 rd Asia Pacific Conference on Reproductive and Sexual Health (3 rd APCHSH) at Petaling Jaya, Malaysia during 17-21November 2005, and presented a paper on "The Regional Variations in Exercising Reproductive Rights of Women in India: An Analysis from National Family Health Survey II. |
| | Attended the sixth International Conference on "Linkages between Population and Millennium Development Goals: The Asian Perspective" of the Population Association of Pakistan Islamabad during 29 th November to 1 st December 2005. and Presented a Paper |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|-------------------------|---|
| | on "Abortion as a Means to Control Unintended Pregnancies Causes by Contraceptive Failure in India: An Examination of Reversal Effect of Contraception on Reproductive Health". |
| Dr. S. Ramachandran | Presented paper on "Reproductive Rights of Women and Population Stabilisation in Tamil Nadu: Evidences from National Family Health Survey II" in XXVII Annual IASP Conference on "RCH and Population Stabilisation" during 9 th to 11 th February, 2005, held at Punjab University, Chandigargh. |
| | Presented paper on "Regional Diversity and Neonatal Health Inequity in Tamil Nadu" in the National Seminar on "Drought, Welfare Programmes and Demographic Change" during 28 th to 29.02.2005, held at Sri Venkateswara University at Tripathi. |
| | Attended the 3 rd Asia Pacific Conference on Reproductive and Sexual Health (3 rd APCHSH) at Petaling Jaya, Malaysia during 17-21November 2005, and presented a paper on "Socially Marginalised Scheduled Caste Community Suffers from Reproductive Health Disadvantages in India: Evidences from National family Health Survey II". |
| | Attended the sixth International Conference on "Linkages between Population and Millennium Development Goals: The Asian Perspective" of the Population Association of Pakistan Islamabad during 29 th November to 1 st December 2005. and Presented a Paper on "Improving Maternal Health is Pre-Requisite for Population Stabilisation in India: Tamil Nadu Experience". |
| Dr. P. Chandran | Attended XXVII National Annual conference of the Indian Association for the study of population held at chandigarh during Feb 10-12,2005. |
| Dr. K. Jothy | Presented a paper entitled, "Muslims in India – A Demographic perspective" in the National Seminar on "Marginal Groups: Political Participation and Social Development" organized by the Department of Sociology, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai during 6-7 January, 2005. |
| | Attended the XXVII Annual Conference of the Indian Association for the Study of Population, during 10-12, February 2005, at PRC, Punjab University, Chandigarh. |
| DEP | ARTMENT OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION |
| Dr. N. Panchanatham | Participated and presented the paper title of "Personal brand in business" a International Conference on Business Economics and Finance, Conducted by the Adaikalamatha Institute of Management, Vallam on 30 th Sep, 2005. |
| Dr. C. Madhavi | Attended International Conference on "Business Economics and Finance-2005" at Adiakalamatha Institute of Management, Vallam, Thajavur on 29th & 30th September 2005 and presented the papers on "Knowledge Management" and "Viewers opinion towards ad" |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|-----------------------------------|--|
| Dr. C. Madhavi & Dr. M. Ramesh | Attended International Conference on "Fostering Entrepreneurial Attitude" at Regional Engineering College from 25th to 27th July 05. |
| Dr. A. Rajamohan | Presented a paper on "Impulsive Buying Behaviour and Ethical Practices in the New Millennium" in the National Seminar on Ethics for the new millennium Organised by Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University on 3 rd and 4 th March 2005. |
| | Co-authored a paper on "Business Ethics for Competitive Advantage" in the National Seminar on Ethics for the new millennium Organised by Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University on 3 rd and 4 th March 2005. |
| | Co-authored a paper on "Value – Based Education in Students services" in the State Level Seminar on Humanising Education Organised by Department of Education, Annamalai University on 5 th and 6 th March 2005. |
| | Participated in the Symposium on "Application of Spirituality in Education" Jointly organised by the Sub-centre for Yoga Studies, Centre of Advanced Study in marine Biology and Centre for Yoga Studies, Annamalai University, on 16th September 2005. |
| | Presented a paper on "Spending Personalities and Influencing Factors Owing to Globalisation" in the Psychology Wing of Directorate of Distance Education, Annamalai University in the National Seminar on Psychology in Global Context on 4 th and 5 th October 2005. |
| | Attended and Participated in the "Empower Your Inner Power for Managerial Effectiveness" An inter-disciplinary workshop organised by the Department of Business Administration, and Centre for Yoga Studies, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar on 27,10.2005. |
| Dr. M. Arul | National Seminar cum Workshop on <i>Developing a Model Syllabus for Improving Writing Skills of Researchers across Disciplines</i> , organized by Dept. of English, Annamalai University, titled "Curriculum Design and Development for Professional Writing", during March 15-16, 2005. |
| | International Conference on <i>Services Management</i> , organized by Institute for International Management and Technology (IIMT) – Oxford Brookes University, New Delhi, titled "Software Product Development by Enhanced Quality Improvement", during March 11-12, 2005. |
| | Third International Conference on <i>Beyond Chalk and Talk : Challenges and Opportunities for teaching in the digital age</i> , organized by National Assessment and Accreditation Council, Dept. of Educational Technology, Bharathidasan University, Society for Educational Technology, Research and Development and Tamil Nadu State Council for Higher Education, Tiruchirappalli, titled "Interactive Management Learning: Case Method", during March 5-6, 2005. |
| | National Level Seminar on <i>Marketing Strategy and Techniques</i> , organized by Dept. of Commerce, St. Joseph's College of Arts |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|--------------------------------------|--|
| | and Science, Cuddalore, titled "Client Affiliation for Superior Product Enhancement", during September 10-11, 2005. |
| | Participated and presented a paper titled "Innovative Product Development & Trust Based Model" in the International Conference (ICBDF 2005) on Business Economics and Finance September 29-30, 2005 organised by Adailkalamatha Institute of Management, Vallam, Thanjavur. |
| Dr.M.Arul and Mr.S.K. Nagarajan | Participated and Presented a paper, titled "Technology Impact on cultural values and innovation" in the International Conference on <i>Gender Issues in e-Society</i> , organized by Annamalai University Women's Training Centre in ICT, Computing Research Association, USA, University of Houston, USA, Annamalai University during December 19-20, 2005. |
| Dr. S. Pragadeeswaran | Participated and Presented UGC Case Writing Workshop on 19.03.05, 9.04.05- 10.04.05 'Yogavel Priya Co-operative Sugar Mills Limited' case was developed in this workshop. Organized by Department of Business Administration. Annamalai University. |
| | Participated in the Regional Conference on AMARKALA 2005 on 08.05.05 at Indian Jaycees Zone XXIII. Thiruvarur. |
| | Participated in the Symposium on Spirituality in Education conducted on 16.09.05 organized by Sub-Centre for yoga studies, Centre for Advanced Study and Centre for Yoga Studies, Annamalai University. |
| Dr. S. Pragadeeswaran (Co-author) | Attended International Conference on "Business Economics and Finance-2005" at Adiakalamatha Institute of Management, Vallam, Thajavur on 29 th & 30 th September 2005 and presented papers on "Paradigm Shift in Jewelry Marketing Strategies", "Consumer Behaviour on Sugar Substitutes" and "Identifying training needs for effective management in NGOs". |
| Dr.A. Selvarasu | Attended national seminar on Global competitiveness in Business: Trends and Traits on 25 th Feb. organised by P.R. Group of Institutions, Ponnayah Ramajayam College, Vallam, Tanjore on 25.02.2005 and Presented a paper 'Business Design: A key for management professional' |
| | Attended national seminar on Need for Human Rights Education on 25 th and 26 th Feb., Department of History, Annamalai University and Presented a paper titled 'Human Rights vs Human Lives: A writing on the soul'. |
| | Presented a paper as an expert titled 'Third eye view on Corporate Sectors in Budget 2005' in a symposium organized by the Department of Economics on 'Union Budget 2005-06and The Economy' on 21st March. |
| | Attended national seminar on Finance, Telecommunication and Retailing by BIMS Institute of Management, Davangere, Bangalore on 15-16 th April and Presented two research papers on "GSM Mobile: A servqual measure" and "EBIZ KIOSK: A Test for new business Model". |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|---|--|
| | Participated in the workshop on Empower inner power through Yoga organized by Department of Business Administration and Centre for Yoga Studies, Annamalai Univeristy. |
| Mr. A.A. Ananth | Participated in the symposium on 'Spirituality in Education' organized by centre for yoga studies and centre of advanced study in marine biology, Annamalai University, on 16.09.2005. |
| Mr. A.A. Ananth & Mr. J. John Adaikalam | Presented a case in the UGC sponsored "Case Writing Workshop" conducted by Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University during 9 th and 10 th April 2005. |
| Mr. A.A. Ananth (Co-author) | Co-Authored a paper entitled "Growth scenario of Retail Marketing" in the international conference on "Business Economics and Finance 2005" conducted by Adaikalamatha institute of Management during 29 th and 30 th September 2005, Thanjavur. |
| Dr. A. Rajamohan, Dr. M. Arul, Mr. R. Arunmozhi, Mr. B. Venkatesan, Ms. G. Latha, Mr. S. Mohankumar, Mr. B. Karthikeyan, Ms. B. Vimala, Mr. C. Kathiravan, Mr. S.K. Nagarajan & Mr. J. John Adaikalam | Participated in the UGC Sponsored "Case Writing workshop" conducted by Dept. of Business Administration, Annamalai University during 19 th March, 9 th & 10 th April 2005. |
| Mr. S.K. Nagarajan | International Conference on <i>Business Economics and Finance</i> , organized by Adaikalamatha Institute of Management, Adaikalamatha College, Vallam, Thanjavur, titled "Innovative product development trust based model" and "Market presence: Global branding" during September 29-30, 2005. |
| | National Level Seminar on <i>Marketing Strategy and Techniques</i> , organized by Dept. of Commerce, St. Joseph's College of Arts and Science, Cuddalore, titled "Client Affiliation for Superior Product Enhancement", during September 10-11, 2005. |
| | National Seminar cum Workshop on <i>Developing a Model Syllabus for Improving Writing Skills of Researchers across Disciplines</i> , organized by Dept. of English, Annamalai University, titled "Curriculum Design and Development for Professional Writing", during March 15-16, 2005. |
| | International Conference on <i>Services Management</i> , organized by Institute for International Management and Technology (IIMT) – Oxford Brookes University, New Delhi, titled "Software Product Development by Enhanced Quality Improvement", during March 11-12, 2005. |
| | Third International Conference on Beyond Chalk and Talk: Challenges and Opportunities for teaching in the digital age, organized by National Assessment and Accreditation Council, Dept. of Educational Technology, Bharathidasan University, |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|--|---|
| | Society for Educational Technology, Research and Development and Tamil Nadu State Council for Higher Education, Tiruchirappalli, titled "Interactive Management Learning: Case Method" and "Interactive Teaching – Innovative Teaching (IT ²)" during March 5-6, 2005. |
| Mr. S.K. Nagarajan (Co-author) | "Understanding business using cases with multimedia", International Conference on <i>Business Economics and Finance</i> , organized by Adaikalamatha Institute of Management, Adaikalamatha College, Vallam, Thanjavur, during September 29-30, 2005. |
| | AN SWOT Analysis", International Conference on <i>Beyond Chalk and Talk Method</i> , organized by British Council and Bharathidasan University, Trichirapalli, during December 29-30, 2005. |
| Ms. G. Sudha | Presented a paper entitled "Emotional Intelligence" in the international conference on "Business Economics and finance 2005" conducted by Adaikalamatha Institute of Management during 29 th and 30 th September, 2005, Thanjavur. |
| Ms. S. Sowmiya | Attended National Seminar on "Ethics for the New Millennium" organized by the Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University on 3 rd & 4 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Impulsive buying behaviour". |
| | Presented a paper entitled "Some fundamental issues in international Entrepreneurship" in the International Conference on "Business Economics and finance 2005" conducted by Adaikalamatha Institute of Management during 29 th and 30 th September, 2005, Thanjavur. |
| | Attended UGC National Seminar on "Physiology in Global Context" organized by the Psychology Wing, DDE, Annamalai University on 4 th & 5 th October 2005 and presented a paper on "Spending personalities owing to globalization" |
| Mr. M. Jeyakumaran & Mr. C. Kathiravan | Participated in one day National Seminar on "Entepreneurship Development programme" on 11th February 2005, organized by A. K. College of Engineering Krishnakoil. Sponsored by Govt. of India. |
| Mr. M. Jeyakumaran | Participated in symposium on "Spirituality in Education" conducted by Centre for Yoga Studies, Annamalai University. |
| Ms. G. Latha | Participated in the Symposium on "Application of Spirituality in Education", organised by the sub-certer for Yoga studies, CAS in Marine Biology and Center for Yoga Studies, Annamalai University on 16 th September, 2005. Presented a paper entitled "Stress and Coping Strategies – A Road map to success for software professionals", in the International Conference on "Business Economics and Finance (ICBEF 2005); on September 29-30, 2005, organised by Adaikalamatha Institute of Management, Adaikalamatha College, Vallam, Thanjavur. |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|---|---|
| Mr. B. Karthikeyan | Participated two days in the UGC sponsored seminar-cumworkshop on "'Developing a model syllabus for improving writing skills of researchers across disciplines", organized by Department of English, Annamalai University on March 15 th and 16 th of 2005. |
| | Participated and presented the paper on "Problems in Retail Trading" and "Personal brand in business" in International Conference on Business Economics and Finance, Conducted by the Adaikalamatha Institute of Management, Vallam on 29 th & 30 th Sep, 2005. |
| Ms. B. Vimala | Participated in the symposium on 'spirituality in education' organized by sub-centre for yoga studies Centre for Advanced study and centre for yoga studies, Annamalai University on 16.09.2005. |
| Mr. J. John Adaikalam | Presented a paper entitled "Problems in Retail Marketing" in the International Seminar conducted at Adaikalamatha Institute of Management on 30 th September 2005. |
| Mr. C. Kathiravan | Presented a paper entitled "Human Rights vs Human Lives; a writing on the soul" In a National Seminar organized by Department of History on 25 th Feb. 2005. |
| Mr.A. Ramalingam | Attended and presented a paper at the National Seminar on :Quality Assurance and Accreditation of Library and Information Science Education (QAALISE) through Distance Learning" organised by the library and Information Science Wing, Directorate of Distance Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar, Tamil Nadu during 29th and 30th December 2005. |
| DEPARTM | IENT OF LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE |
| Dr.M. Nagarajan | Participated and presented a paper on "Status of Gender Perespectives in ICT Overview" in the International Conference on Gender Issues in E-Society (WIT-2005) on 19-20 December, 2005 organized by the Department Library and Information Science at the Annamalai University |
| | Participated and presented a paper on "Continuing Education for LIS personnel Practioners" and "Human Resource Development thorugh Distance Mode LIS Programmes in Tamil Nadu" in the National Seminar organized by the Library and Information Science Wing (DDE) on 29-30 December, 2005 at the Annamalai University |
| Dr.S. Mohamed Esmail | Participated in the International Conference on Gender Issues in E-Society (WIT-2005) on 19-20 December, 2005 organized by the Department Library and Information Science at the Annamalai University |
| Dr.S. Mohamed Esmail Dr.T. Saravanan | Participated in the National Seminar on QAALISE through Distance learning, organized by the Library and Information Science Wing (DDE) on 29-30 December, 2005 at the Annamalai University |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|--|---|
| Mr.K. Vijayakumar | Participated and presented papers on "Emerging Role of Women Knowledge Management through Network" and "Impact of E-Journals Accersibility of Women in Academic Libraries" in the International Conference on Gender Issues in E-Society (WIT-2005) on 19-20 December, 2005 organized by the Department of Library and Information Science at the Annamalai University. |
| | Participated and presented paper on "Curriculum Development of LIS Education in India" and "Human Resource Development through Distance Mode LIS Programmes in Tamil Nadu" in the National Conference Seminar on QAALISE organized by the Library and Information Science Wing (DDE) on 29-30 December, 2005 at the Annamalai University |
| Dr.T. Saravanan | Participated and presented a paper on "Online Teaching: A Study with TEFL" in the International Conference on Gender Issues in E-Society (WIT-2005) on 19-20 December, 2005 organized by the Department Library and Information Science at the Annamalai University. |
| | Participated and presented a paper on "Quality Assurance and Accreditation Agencies in LIS: An overview" in the Seminar (QAALISE) during 29-30 December held at Annamalainagar. |
| | DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY |
| All Faculty members | Attended and Presented their papers in the UGC National Seminar on "Ethics for the New Millennium" Organized by the Department of Philosophy during 3 rd and 4 th March 2005. |
| Dr. S. Rajendran, Dr. (Mrs.) Subashini Ramaswamy Gandhi, Dr. E. Arumugam, Dr. S. Veerapandian, Mr. R. Selvakumar & Dr. C. Balu | Participated in the National Symposium on "Application of Spirituality in Education", jointly organised by the Sub-Centre for Yoga Studies, Centre of Advanced Study in Marine Biology and Centre for Yoga Studies, Annamalai University on 16 th September 2005. |
| Dr. S. Rajendran | Attended and acted as Chair Person in the Regional Seminar on "Vethathirian System of Philosophy" Aliyar, Pollachi on April 2005. "Ethics for the New Millennium with Special reference to Islam" and "Socio-Religious Perspectives of Morality" at Department of Philosophy |
| Dr. (Mrs.) Subashini Ramaswamy Gandhi | Attended the Regional Seminar on "Vethathirian System of Philosophy" Aliyar, Pollachi on April 2005 and presented a paper on "Vethathirian Concepts through J.Krishnamurti's Philosophy" "Ethics for the New Millennium – J.Krishnamurthi's Approach" |
| | at Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University. |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|-------------------------|---|
| | Participated and Sessioned a session in the National Seminar on "The Life and Philosophy of Jean Paul Sartre" held on Madura College, Madurai on 8 th & 9 th Dec.2005. |
| Dr. E. Arumugam | Participated and presented a paper on "Globalization and Human Rights" in the UGC National Seminar, Organized by the Department of History, during 25 th & 26 th February, 2005. |
| | Participated and presented a paper on "Udayarkudi Arulmighu Anantheeswarar Thirukoil Kalvettu seithikal – Oru Parvai" in the National Seminar Organised by the Department of Tamil during 2^{nd} & 3^{rd} March 2005. |
| | "Sanga Illakiyangalil Tamilarkalin Arasinthanaikal – Or Aaivu" at Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University. |
| | Participated in the International Conference on "Gender Issues in E- Society (WIT 2005)" and Presented a paper on "Traditional bondage of women in information Technology" held on 19 th & 20 th Dec.2005, Annamalai University Annamalainagar. |
| Dr. S. Veerapandian | Participated and presented a paper on "Karaikkal Ammaiyarin Vazhvum Tattuva Karuthum" Organised by Periyapurana Ayvuk Kalanichiam, Parimalavel Tamil Uyaraivu Maiyam, Mylum 2005. |
| | Participated and presented a paper on "Viruthangalum Vizhakkalum Eraivazhipadu", Organized by the Department of Tamil, Annamalai University during 2005. |
| | "C.N.Annadurai's Social Ethics for the New Millennium" at Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University. |
| Dr. R. Selvakumar | Attended the Regional Seminar on "Vethathirian System of Philosophy" Aliyar, Pollachi on April 2005. |
| | "Gandhiji's Views on Ethics and Religion" at Department of Philosophy |
| Dr. C. Balu | "Periyapuranathil Nayanmarkalin Mukthi Peru" at Sindhi College, Chennai on 12-02-05. |
| | "Perumaimigu Sirkali" at Department of Tamil, A.U on 02-03-05. |
| | "Sivagna Siddhiyaril Arakotpadu" at Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University on 03-05-05. |
| | DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS |
| Dr. P. Paulraja | Delivered an invited talk at the UGC Sponsored National Seminar on "Recent Trends in the Applications of Mathematical Sciences" during August 11 th and 12 th , 2005, organized by the Vellalar College for Women, Erode. |
| | DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS |
| Dr. R. Sivasamy | Attended International Conference on Statistics in Honour of Professor Kai-Tai Fank's 65 th Birthday, Hong Kong Baptist University, Hong Kong from 20-24 th June 2005 and presented a paper on "An M/M/1 Retrial Queue with Two Orbits". |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|---|--|
| | Acted as Chair Person at an International Conference on Recent Developments in Statistics and their Applications, Dept. of Statistics, Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupati on 03.01.2005 & 04.01.2005. |
| Dr.M.K. Ravichandran & Dr. R. Kannan | Attended National Seminar on Evaluation of the functioning of Panchayat Raj Institution in India conducted by Department of Political Science and Public Administration Wing-DDE, Annamalai University on 16.02.2005 & 17.02.2005. |
| Dr.R. Kannan | Attended an International Conference on Quantative Sciences and its application 2005 (ICOQSIA 2005) Faculty of Quantative Sciences, University of Utara, Malaysia on 6-8 th December 2005 and paper presented with title "A Study of Preventive Strategy in HIV infection – A Stochastic Approach" |
| | Attended 3 rd National Conference on Mathematical and Computational Models (NCMCM) – 2005 conducted by Department of Mathematics and Computer Applications, PSG College of Technology, Coimbatore on 15-16 th December 2005 and paper presented with title "A Stochastic model with two sources of HIV infection" |
| Dr.M.K. Ravichandran, Dr. V. Rajagopalan, Dr. R. Elangovan, Dr. D. Venkatesan, Dr. R. Jaisankar & Dr. C. Subramanian | Attended UGC National Seminar on Need of Human Rights Education, Department of History, Annamalai University on 25.02.2005 & 26.02.2005. |
| Dr. V. Rajagopalan | Attended International Conference on Recent Developments in Statistics and their Applications, Dept. of Statistics, Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupati on 03.01.2005 & 04.01.2005. |
| Dr. R. Kannan, Dr. R. Elangovan, Dr. D. Venkatesan Dr. R. Jaisankar, Dr. P. Pandian & Dr. C. Subramanian | Attended National Workshop on Evaluating the Distance Education System: the need for Developing new indicators, Organised by Department of History, Directorate of Distance Education, Annamalai University, 17-18 th Jan.2005. |
| Dr. R. Elangovan | Attended International Conference on the Future of Statistical Theory, Practice and Education, Indian School of Business, Hyderabad, December 29, 2004 – January 1, 2005. Title of the paper presented "Appraisal of Least Absolute Value Analysis of Variance" |
| | Attended International Conference on Recent Developments in Statistics and their Applications, Dept. of Statistics, Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupati, 3-4 th January, 2005. Title of the Paper presented "Estimation of Expected time to Recruitment using Shock Model Approach" and "Manpower Planning Models and their Estimation" |
| | Attended the UGC National Seminar on present Scenario in Plant Research, Organised by Department of Botany, Annamalai University, Title of the paper presented "Design for Intercrops Raising" 19-20, Feb 2005. |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|--|--|
| | Attended the UGC Sponsored National Seminar on New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards sustainable Agriculture, Department of Soil Science and Agricultural Chemistry, Faculty of Agriculture, AU, Title of the paper presented "Design and Analysis of Data from Inter Cropping Experiments", 11-12 th March, 2005. |
| | Attended the International Conference on Statistics in Honour of Professor Kai-Tai Fank's 65 th Birthday, Hong Kong Baptist University, Hong Kong from 20-24 th June 2005 and Presented a Paper "Optimal Policy for Hiring of Expertise Service in Manpower Planning". |
| | Attended an International Conference on Emerging Adaptive Systems and Technologies (EAST 2005). Noorul Islam College of Engineering, Kumarakoil, Thucklay, Kanyakumari District. Title of the Paper: Women Students in Information Technology – A Statistical Appraisal of Kanyakumari District, during 16-17st December 2005. |
| | Attended an Conference on Gender Issues in E-Society(WIT-2005) Organised by Annamalai University Women's Training Centre in ICT (AUWTC in ICT), and Department of Library and Information Science, Annamalai Universithy and paper presented "Role of Rural Woman Students in Information an Communication Technology – A Statistics Appraisal of Cuddalore District"19-20, December 2005. |
| Dr. D. Venkatesan | Attended and Presented a paper in the Conference held on 6-8 th Jan. 2005, at the Department of Statistics, Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi, India. |
| Mrs. G. Meenakshi | Attended and Presented a paper entitled "A Bayenian procedure for the Detection of Outliers" in the Conference held on 6-8 th Jan. 2005, at the Department of Statistics, Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi, India. |
| Dr. P. Pandian & Dr. C. Subramanian | Attended the Workshop on "Methods of Industrial Statistics" at School of Mathematics, Madurai Kamaraj University on 18-02-2005. |
| | DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS |
| Dr. B. Rajamannan Dr. P. Sivagurunathan, Mrs. B. Shanthi, Dr. S. Bakkialakshmi & Dr. D. Geetha | Attended the International Conference on Spectro-physics held at Pachaiyappas College, Chennai, between, 9-12, Feb'2005. |
| Dr. V. Ramasamy Dr. P. Sivagurunathan, Mrs. B. Shanthi & Dr. S. Bakkialakshmi | Attended the National Seminar on Applied Research on Solid State Chemistry and Nanotechnology organized by the Department of Chemistry, Annamalai University, between 25-26, Feb'2005. |
| Dr. V. Ramasamy & Dr. B. Rajamannan | Attended the National Seminar on Earth Resources and Sustainable Developments organized by the Department of Earth Sciences, Annamalai University, between 23-24,Feb'2005 |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|--|---|
| | DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY |
| Dr. K.R. Sankaran | Attended National Seminar on applied Research on Solid State Chemistry and Nanotechnology, on 25^{th} – 26^{th} February 2005, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar. |
| Dr. S. Nagarajan | Attended DST Sponsored National Workshop on Green Chemistry on Jul. 15 to16, 2005, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai |
| | Attended UGC Sponsored State Level Seminar on the "New Vistas in Spectroscopic techniques" on Aug. 20 to 21, 2005, Islamiah College, Vaniyambadi |
| | Attended International Conference of Environmental Management – 2005 on Oct. 28 to 30, 2005, JNTU, Hyderabad. |
| Dr. N. Rajendiran | Attended National Conference on Solid States : A study on solid inclusion complex of syringaldazine with $\beta\text{-cyclodextrin},$ December 4-6, 2005, Goa University, Goa. |
| | DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY |
| Dr. K.C. Ravindran Dr. R. Ranganathan Dr. AL.A. Chidambaram Dr. P. Vijayarengan Dr. M. Selvaraju Dr. C. Anbazhagan Dr. L. Mullainathan Dr. S. Natarajan Dr. D. Dhanavel Dr. S. Saravanan & Mr. G.M. Alagu lakshmanan | Attended the National Seminar on "The effect of Tsunami on Coastal Ecosystem" on 10 th April 2005 conducted by CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangipettai. |
| Dr.R.Selvaraj,Dr.R.Gopi | Attended the workshop on ELISA techniques organized by the Department of Botany on 2 nd September & 22 nd October 2005 |
| Dr. B. Vembu | Attended a two day workshop on TRB-syllabus committee at the Directorate of Collegiate education, EVK Sambath Maligai, Chennai during 28-29 th June, 2005. |
| Dr. R. Selvaraj | Attended National Symposium on Marine Plants, their Chemistry and Utilization organized by Sea weed Research and Utilization association at S.D Marine Research Institute, Tuticorin during 23-25 th June, 2005. |
| Dr. R. Desingh | Attended orientation course at the Academic staff College, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry during 02 nd to 29 th June 2005. |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|---|---|
| | DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY |
| Dr. L.S. Ranganathan Dr.K.Ramasamy Dr.R.Ramalingam Dr.Selvisabhanayakam Dr.N.Indra Dr.V.Mathivanan Dr.G.Jagadeesan Dr.A.Jebanesan Dr.S.Hemalatha Dr.G.Gunasekaran Dr.T.Rameshkumar Dr.V.I.Paul Dr.C.Elanchezhiyan | Attended the National Seminar on "Biovision 2005" on 21.01.05 to 22.01.05 conducted by Department of Zoology, A.U. |
| Dr. L.S. Ranganathan | Attended and delivered plenary talk in the UGC sponsored National seminar on New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards sustainable Agriculture (NEFROSSA – 2005) in 11& 12.03.05 held at Department of Soil Science & Agriculture Chemistry, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University. |
| Dr.R.Ramalingam | Attended the National seminar on Solid & Hazardous waste management strategies on 22.10.05 held at Department of Civil Engineering Annamalai University, Annamalai Nagar. |
| Dr.R.Ramalingam & Dr.G.Jagadeesan | Attended and presented a paper in the UGC sponsored National seminar on New Frontiers of soil science research towards sustainable Agriculture (NEFROSSA – 2005) in 11& 12.03.05 held at Department of Soil Science & Agriculture Chemistry, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University. |
| Dr.G.Jagadeesan | Attended the VII – Convention of Mineralogical Society of India & National seminar on "Earth Research and Sustainable Development" (NASERSD – 2005) organized by Department of Earth Science, Annamalai University, 23 & 24.02.05. Attended the National seminar on "Applied Research on Solid State Chemistry and Nanotechnology" (NSASNH- 2005) organized by the Department of Chemistry, Annamalai University, & Indian Association of Solid state Chemists and |
| | Allied Scientists (ISCAS) during 25.02.05 & 26.02.05. Attended UGC Sponsored National seminar on Waste – Disposal, Management and Utilization (NSWAMD – 2005) organized by the Department of Mechanical Engineering, Faculty of Engineering and Technology, Annamalai University, during 04.03.05 & 05.03.05. |
| Dr. S. Hemalatha Dr.T.Rameshkumar Dr.S.Milton Prabu Dr.K.Pugazhendhi Dr.M.Muniyan Dr.R.Gopal | Attended the UGC Sponsored National Conference on Natural products in Health- 2005. 26.02.05 & 27.02.05 held at Department of Biochemistry, Annamalai University. |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|---|--|
| Dr.T.Rameshkumar Dr.S.Milton Prabu Dr.K.Pugazhendhi Dr.M.Muniyan Dr.R.Gopal | Attended the UGC Sponsored National Seminar on "Effect of Tsunami on Costal Ecosystem" on 10.04.05 held at CAS Marine Biology, Annamalai University. |
| Dr.S.Milton Prabu Dr.K.Pugazhendhi Dr.R.Gopal | Attended the workshop on "Herbal drug standardization" on 26.02.05 & 27.02.05 organized by Department of Pharmacy, Faculty of Engg. & Technology, Annamalai University. |
| Dr.G.Jagadeesan | Attended a Workshop on "Advances in Marine Bio-diversity Research, Conservation and Management" organized by Center for Advanced Study in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, 21.03.05 to 24.03.05. |
| Dr.Selvisabhanayakam & Dr.V. Mathivanan | Attended National Seminar on Environmental Impact assessment and management on 07.10.05 and 08.10.05. Research Department of Zoology Erode Arts College Erode. |
| Dr.Selvisabhanayakam | Attended and delivered a Special Lecture an "Environmental Monitoring through Biomarkers" in National Seminar on Environmental Impact assessment and management on 07.10.05 and 08.10.05. Research Department of Zoology Erode Arts College Erode. |
| Dr.G.Gunasekaran | Attended UGC – SAP Sponsored Workshop on ELISA Techniques organized by Department of Botany Annamalai University, on 02.09.05. |
| Dr.K.Pugazhendhi | Attended Symposion on application of Spiritualty in Education CAS in Marine Biology & Center for Yoga studies Annamalai University, 16.09.05. |
| Dr.S.Hemalatha | Attended a National Workshop on 'Recent trends in Biotechnology' organized by Department of Zoology and Microbiology, Thagarajar College, Madurai. from 11.02.05 to 25.02.05 |
| Dr.V.I.Paul | Attended Third all India summer Research Training programme on "Molecular techniques" held at School of Biological Science, Sengunthers Arts and Science College, Tiruchengode on 15.05.05 to 30.05.05. |
| Dr. L.S. Ranganathan | Attended and delivered plenary talk on vermicomposting in the National Conference on vermiculture, 28.01.05 & 29.01.05 at Mangalore University Mangalore. |
| Dr.G.Jagadeesan | Presented a paper in the National conference on "Ecological Restoration" held at the Department of Zoology, Abasabe Garware Collage, Pune, during 28 & 29.01.05. |
| Dr.G.Gunasekaran & Dr.V.I.Paul | Attended National Seminar cum Workshop on Aqua Cultural Biotechnology – on 05.01.05 to 07.01.05 held at Sree Narayana College, Kannur, Kerala. |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|--|--|
| Dr. S. Hemalatha, Dr. T. Rameshkumar & Dr. S. Milton Prabu | Attended and presented a paper in the International Congress of Chemistry and Environment (ICCE-2005) held at Emerald Heights International School, Indore during 24 th to 26 th December 2005. |
| Dr. R. Gopal & Dr. S. Hemalatha | Attended Workshop on Marine tools in Marine Biotechnology held on 17 th to 19 th November 2005 at CAS in Marine Biology, Portonovo, Annamalai University. |
| Dr. R. Gopal | Attended National Symposium on Conservation and valuation of "Marine Biodiversity" held at Zoological Survey of India, Marine Biological Station, Chennai from 26 th to 29 th December 2005. |
| | CAS IN MARINE BIOLOGY |
| Dr. Olivia Fernando Dr. S. Ajmal Khan, Dr. P. Sampathkumar & Dr. M. Kalaiselvam, Dr. G. Ananthan | Attended National Symposium on conservation and valuation of marine biodiversity organized by Zoological Survey of India in Chennai on 26-28, December 2005. |
| Dr. L. Kannan | Participated in the International Conference and Exhibition on Soilless culture – 2005 at Singapore, organized by the International Society for Horticulture. |
| | Participated in the National Seminar on "Untapped potential of seaweed resources of Tamil Nadu and scope for gainful employment of self help women groups of the coastal poor in seaweed forming" at CMFRI, Mandapam during 21st to 23rd February 2005. |
| | Participated in the workshop for preparation of India's 3 rd National Report to the Convention on Biological Diversity, organized by the Ministry of Environment and Forests, Government of India, New Delhi on 20-21 st May 2005. |
| | Participated in the one day workshop on "Biodiversity and bioresources conservation awareness", Organized by the National Biodiversity Authority at CARI Port Blair on 7 th October 2005. |
| Dr. S. Ajmal Khan | Attended National Seminar on Rejuvenation and Reclamation of Coral Reefs in Gulf of Mannar, held during 20-22 January, 2005 at Kamaraj college, Tuticorin. |
| | Attended National workshop on Preparation of Science Policy pertaining to natural hazards, National Institute of Oceanography, Goa, 18 & 19, February, 2005. |
| | Attended Seminar on Marine Living Resources of Gulf of Mannar Organised by National Biodiversity Authority of India and Aquaculture Foundation of India in Ramanathapuram on 17.12.05 and 18.12.05 |
| | Attended National Commemorative conference on Tsunami organized by School of Energy, Environment and Natural Resources and Dept. of Sociology, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai on 29.12.2005 |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium |
|--|--|
| (1) | (2) |
| Dr. K. Kathiresan | Attended National Seminar on Marine Biodiversity organized by Centre of Marine Biodiversity, Department of Aquatic biology and Fisheries, Kerala University campus, Kariavattom, Trivandrum, 15 November 2005. |
| Dr. M. Natarajan | Attended National Science day – 2005, organized by CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University on 28th Feb, 2005 |
| Dr. N. Veerappan | Attended Interactive workshop on conservation and sustainable Utilization of Marine resources Annamalai University, Annamalainagar,14th June 2005 |
| Dr. P. Anantharaman | Attended the UGC National Workshop on Herbal drug standardization at Dept. of Pharmacy, Annamalai University on 19th and 20th February, 2005 |
| | Participated the National Symposium on Marine Plants, Their chemistry and utilization held from 23 rd to 25 th June, 2005 at Suganthi Devadasan Marine Research Institute, Tuticorin. |
| | Participated in the Seminar on "Prominence – the future of HPLC". Spinco Biotech Pvt. Ltd., on 5 th August, 2005 at Pondicherry. |
| | Participated in the Symposium on Spiritual Education at Annamalai University on 16 th September, 2005. |
| | Participated in the National Symposium on conservation and valuation of Marine Biodiversity from 26-29 th December, 2005 at Zoological Survey of India, Chennai. |
| | Participated One Day workshop on Red Ribbon Club Management at Annamalai University on 30 th December, 2005. |
| Dr. N. Veerappan, Dr. M. Kalaiselvam, Dr. P. Soundarapandian, Dr. P. Anantharaman, Dr. S. Ravichandran & Dr. G. Ananthan | Participated in the National Seminar on "Biovision – 2005" organized by Department of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalai Nagar from 21 st & 22 nd January, 2005. |
| Dr. S. Jayalakshmi | Attended National seminar on Recent trends in biotechnology of fermented foods. On 13 th to 15 th July 2005, held at Tamil Nadu Agricultural University, Home Science College and Research Institute, Madurai. |
| Dr. S.T. Somasundaram | Participated in 'International Conference on apoptosis and cancer'2005 at Trivandrum 18 th to 21 st December 2005. |
| | Participated and chaired a session in Sanmicrofest – Recent Trends in Microbial Biotechnology 2005 at Sri Sankara Arts & Science College, Kanchipuram 28 th and 29 th December 2005. |
| Dr. S. Ravichandran | Attended National Seminar cum Workshop on Aquacultural Biotechnology, Kannur, 5-7 January, 2005 |
| Dr. G. Ananthan, Dr. S. Ravichandran, Dr. T.T. Ajith Kuamr | Attended the National Seminar on "Effect of Tsunami on Coastal Ecosystem" held CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai Univeristy, Parangipettai, on 10 th April 2005. |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|-----------------------------------|--|
| Dr. K. Sivakumar | Attended UGC National Seminar on Present Scenario in Plant Science Research, Department of Botany, Annamalai University, Tamilnadu, 2005. |
| Dr. T. Ramanathan | Participated in the "Training programme on Coastal Regulation Zone and coastal Zone Management for Middle level Officers" conducted by Institute for Ocean Management, Anna University, Chennai from 24 th – 28 th , January 2005. |
| | Participated in the UGC Sponsored "National level workshop on Herbal drug standardization" held in the dept. of Pharmacy, Faculty of Engineering & Technology, Annamalai University, India during 19 th & 20 th February 2005. |
| Dr. S. Bragadeeswaran | Attended "Fifth World congress of Herpetology", Stellenbosh University, Stellenbosh, and Cape Town, South Africa during 19 th and 26 th June, 2005. |
| | Attended the "National seminar on Biotechnolgy" held at Sourastra College, Madurai. |
| | Attended the "National Seminar on Impact of Tsunami" held at CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai. |
| Dr. P. Murugasen & Dr. S.M. Raffi | Attended one day workshop on conservation and sustainable utilization of marine bioresources held on 14 th June 2005, Annamalai University |
| Dr. T.T. Ajith Kuamr | Attended Seminar on Scott Research Forum at Scott Christian College, Nagercoil. |
| Dr. A. Saravanakumar | Attended National Scientific Seminar on Biodiversity issues West Coast of India (in Hindi) CMFRI Cochin, 2005. |
| Dr. Deivasigamani | Participated in the "National Seminar cum workshop on aquaculture Biotechnology" held at Kerala from 5-7 th January 2005. |
| | Participated in "International conference on Spectrophysics (INCONS 2005)" held at Chennai from 8-12 th February 2005. |
| | DEPARTMENT OF EARTH SCIENCE |
| Dr. M. Arumugam | Attended the "VII-Convention of Mineralogical Society of India & National Seminar on Earth Resources and Sustainable Development" held during 23 & 24 February 2005 at Dept. of Earth Sciences, Annamalai University and presented papers entitled: |
| | Study of Iron in Groundwater in gneissic terrain of Vaiyapurikombai and Rajamannar colony of Kadayampatty area, Salem District, Tamilnadu. |
| | 2. Environmental pollution of Nitrate in Nachinampatty area, Kadayampatti block of Omalur taluk, Salem district, Tamilnadu. |
| | 3. Effects of Fluoride in Pegmatite area of Melakombai, Kadayampatti block of Omalur taluk, Salem district, Tamil Nadu. |
| | 4. Ore Microscopic and scanning Electron Microscopic studies of Iron sulphide in Cuddalore formation of the Neyveli area, Tamilnadu. |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|----------------------------|--|
| - | 5. Heavy mineral Concentration in Beach Sands of Thirumullai-vasal to Portonovo along Tamil Nadu Coast line, East Coast of India |
| Dr. S.R.Singarasubramanian | Attended the VII-Convention of Mineralogical Society of India & National Seminar on <i>Earth</i> Resources and Sustainable Development and presented a paper entitled "Textural characters of Syenite Putteti, Kanyakumari District, Tamilnadu" during 23 & 24 February, 2005 at Dept. of Earth Science, Annamalai University. |
| | Attended the XXII-IAS convention & National Seminar on "Sedimentary Basins of the Himalaya: Challenges for the Future" from (21.12.05 to 23.12.05) at Wadia Institute, Dehradun. |
| Dr. R.S.Kumar | Attended the VII-Convention of Mineralogical Society of India & National Seminar on Earth Resources and Sustainable Development and presented the papers on "Impact of 26 th December 2004 Tsunami on the shoreline morphology of Cuddalore District, Tamil nadu" and "Study of Igneous flow fabrics in the Kadavur-Mammaniyur Anorthosite complex.held during 23 & 24 February 2005 at Dept. of Earth Sciences, Annamalai University." |
| | Attended the India National Conference held from 2.12.2005 to 4.12.2005 at Delhi University, Delhi. |
| | Attended the Conference organised by IGU Conference held from 8.12.2005 to 9.12.2005 at Bhopal University, Bhopal. |
| Dr.K.Srinivasamoorthy | Attended the VII-Convention of Mineralogical Society of India & National Seminar on Earth Resources and Sustainable Development and presented a paper entitled "Hydro geochemistry of a hard rock terrain-Mettur Taluk, Salem District – A case Study", during 23 & 24 February, 2005 at Dept. of Earth Sciences, Annamalai University. |
| Dr. S.Aravindan | Attended the VII-Convention of Mineralogical Society of India & National Seminar on Earth Resources and Sustainable Development and presented a paper entitled "Demarcation of ground water prospective zones in western Doon Valley using remote sensing & GIS techniques", during 23 & 24 February, 2005 at Dept. of Earth Sciences, Annamalai University. |
| Mr. S.Vasudevan | Attended the VII-Convention of Mineralogical Society of India & National Seminar on Earth Resources and Sustainable Development and presented a paper entitled Distribution of Heavy minerals in the Gadilam River Basin, Tamilnadu.", during 23 & 24 February 2005 at Dept. of Earth Science, Annamalai University. |
| Mr.T.Jayavelrajkumar | Attended the VII-Convention of Mineralogical Society of India & National Seminar on Earth Resources and Sustainable Development and presented a paper entitled "Identification of ground water potential zone in hard rock terrain of Paivallikottai Village, Thoothukudi district, Tamil nadu", during 23 & 24 February, 2005 at Dept. of Earth Science, Annamalai University. |
| Dr.R.Prabhakaran | Attended the VII convention of Mineralogical Society of India (MSI) and National Seminar on Earth resources and Sustainable |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium |
|---|--|
| . , | (2) |
| | development held at Department of Earth Sciences on February 23 & 24,2005 and presented a paper on "Geochemistry of Uttatur group Sediments in Cauvery basin Tamilnadu.", during 23 & 24 February, 2005 at Dept. of Earth Sciences, Annamalai University. |
| | Participated in the DST & CSIR sponsored National level workshop cum Training Programme on Coastal Non – living resources held at National College, Tiruchirapalli from 3.1.2005 to 12.1.2005. |
| Mr. B. Selvaraj | Attended the VII-Convention of Mineralogical Society of India & National Seminar on Earth Resources and Sustainable Development and presented a paper entitled "Evaluation of block granite (dolerite) deposits in Karasanur area Villupuram district, Tamil nadu", during 23 & 24 February, 2005 at Dept. of Earth Science, Annamalai University. |
| Dr. M.Arumugam | Attended the international Geological correlation. IGCP-464 Workshop on "continental shelves during the last glacial cycle: knowledge and applications" during 30 and 31st March 2005, at GSI, Visakhapatnam, and presented a paper entitled "Heavy mineral Concentration in Beach Sands of Thirumullaivasal to Portonovo along Tamil Nadu Coast line, East Coast of India". |
| Dr.T.Ramkumar | Attended and presented a paper on "Estuarine Sediments as Bio – makers for metal pollution on Tamilnadu coast (Bio – Geochemical study)" at International workshop on status of pollution of Heavy metals and persistent Toxic substances in India. Organized by Ehime University, Japan & Annamalai University, India, 6 th April 2005,at Annamalainagar. |
| | Attended the Interactive workshop on conservation and sustainable Utilization of Marine resources, 14 th June 2005, organised by National Biodiversity authority Govt. of India, & Annamalai University at Annamalainagar. |
| | Attended and presented a paper on Nature and textural characteristics of Sediments after Tsunami in Pondicherry & parangipattai regions of Tamilnadu at a workshop on Natural Disasters & their impact on the coastal Environment 4 th February 2005, Berhampur University (OSTC) Berhampur. |
| DEPARTM | ENT OF BIO-CHEMISTRY AND BIO-TECHNOLOGY |
| Dr. Venugopal P. Menon, Dr. K.V. Pugalendi, Dr. C.V. Anuradha, Mr. B. Raja, Dr. N. Rajedra Prasad | IV Annual Conference of the Society for Free Radical Research in India (SFRR), Department of Biochemistry & Biophysics, St. John's Medical College, Bangalore, Karnataka, Jan. 10-12, 2005. |
| Dr. S. Nagini | Altered expression of anti and proapoptotic proteins during chemoprevention of hamster buccal pouch carcinogenesis by tomato and garlic combination, 24th Annual convention of the Indian Association for Cancer Research and International Symposium on HPV infection and cervical cancer, Institute of |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|--|---|
| | Cytology and Prevention, Noida, UP, February 08-12, 2005. |
| Dr. N. Nalini | XVIII Annual conference of ISAR, International symposia on Atherosclerosis, Leptin augments inflammatory and profibrogenic response in mouse lever induced by the hepatotoxin - ethanol. |
| Dr. K.V. Pugalendi | The XXXVII th Annual Conference of Indian Pharmacological Society, Science City, Kolkata, January 14 – 16, 2005, delivered a lecture on "Influence of Piper betle leaf on blood sugar and oxidative stress parameters in streptozotocin induced diabetic rats". |
| | National workshop on Standardization of Traditional Indian Medicine for Global Acceptance as per WHO Guidelines, Sri Ramachandra Medical College, Chennai, May 25-29, 2005. |
| Dr. K.V. Pugalendi & Mr. B. Raja | Participated National Conference on Natural products in Health (Feb.26 & 27, 2005) at Dept. of Biochemistry, Annamalai University. |
| Dr. P. Subramanian | Participated in the XVII National Symposium on Chronobiology. (October 1st-3rd, 2004) at Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi and delivered an invited lecture on "Rhythmic Patterns of locomotor activity in mutants of <i>Drosophila melanogaster</i> under different wavelengths of light" |
| Mr. B. Raja | Participated in the UGC sponsored seminar on Concept of Quality assurance (CQA) (April 19 th & 20 th 2005) at Dept. of Pharmacy, Annamalai University. |
| Dr. P. Stanely Mainzen Prince | Participated in the workshop on "Advanced techniques in Microbiology and Biotechnology" organized by Dept. of Biotechnology" Selvamm Arts and Science College, Namakkal, Tamil Nadu from 9 th to 11 th June 2005. |
| | DEPARTMENT OF HINDI |
| Dr. L. Thillaiselvi | Presented a paper on "Vaazvum Valipadum" in National Seminar organized by the Department of Tamil, Annamalai University on 2^{nd} & 3^{rd} March 2005. |
| | CAS IN LINGUISTICS |
| Dr. V. Thiruvalluvan, Dr. M. Ganesan, Dr. S. Raja, Dr. S. Meenakshisundaram, Dr. D. Neduncheliyan, Dr. R. Durai & Dr. P. Kumaresan | Participated the symposium on "Application of Spirituality in Education" organized by CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University on 16.09.05 |
| Dr. S. Natanasabapathy | Presented a paper entitled "A learners Dictionary for Tribal Children" in the 2 nd International Conference on Indian Lexicography held at University of Madras, Chennai during 21-23 rd March 2005. |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|---------------------------|--|
| | Participated in the Workshop on European masters in language and communication technology, on 13 th June 2005 in the Department of Computational Linguistics at Copenhagen Business School, Denmark. |
| | Presented a research paper entitled, "Vowel 'a' in Tamil – A Co articulatory Acoustic Investigation" in the UGC- ASIHSS National Seminar on "Current Trends in Indian Linguistics" held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University during 21-23, Feb. 2005. |
| | Presented a research paper entitled, "Time and Tense in Kattunaika" in the UGC-National Seminar on Dravidian Tribal Studies held at Bharathiar University, Coimbatore during 03.03.05. |
| Dr. Ramakrishna T. Shetty | Attended and presented a paper entitled "Bhuta names in Tulu Lexicon _further requisites of encyclopedic information" in the 2 nd International Conference on Indian Lexicography held at University of Madras, Chennai during 21-23 rd March 2005. |
| | Presented a research paper entitled, "Tulu Script Development-Current Trends" in the UGC- ASIHSS National Seminar on "Current Trends in Indian Linguistics" held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University during 21-23, Feb. 2005. Functioned as chair person for one session. |
| | Presented a research paper entitled, "Koraga Tribe in Karnataka – Present Status" in the UGC-National Seminar on Dravidian Tribal Studies held at Bharathiar University, Coimbatore during 3-5 March 2005 and functioned as Chairperson for one Session. |
| Dr. N. Rajasekharan Nair | Presented a paper entitled, "Must verbs in Malayalam and Hindi" in the "International Conference on South Asian Languages", held at Osmania University, Hyderabad during 6-7, Jan. 2005. |
| | Presented a research paper entitled "Dictionary of Agricultural Vocabulary in Tamil" in the plenary session of the 2 nd International Conference on Indian Lexicography held at the University of Madras during 21-23 March 2005 and functioned as chairperson for one session. |
| | Presented a research paper entitled "Strategies for Lexical Disambiguation" in the UGC- ASIHSS National Seminar on "Current Trends in Indian Linguistics" held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University during 21-23, Feb. 2005 and functioned as Chairperson for one session. |
| | Presented a research paper entitled "The Speech Varieties of Tribals in Kerala" in the UGC-National Seminar on Dravidian Tribal Studies held at Bharathiar University, Coimbatore during 3-5 March 2005. |
| | Presented a research paper entitled "Dev, I have known" (original na:n ariyunna Dev by Thakazhi Sivasankara Pilla) in the Saarasa Creative Translation workshop sponsored by CIIL, Mysore and held at Dhvanyaloka, Mysore during 12-13 March 2005. |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|--------------------------------|--|
| | Finalized the manuscript "Proficiency Test Material in Malayalam" prepared at the Central Institute of Indian Languages, Ministry of Human Resource Development, Manasagantri, Mysore. |
| | Presented a paper entitled "On Translating Kannadasan's novel" in the 33 rd All India Conference of Dravidian Linguist held at the International School of Dravidian Linguistics, Trivandrum during 15-18 June 2005. I functioned as chairperson for one session. I also functioned as a member in the Best paper award judging Committee: I attended the Governing Council Meeting of the ISDL on 15.6.2005. |
| | Presented the paper "Cultural terms in Translation" in the National Seminar on Translation Today: State and Issues conducted at the University of Kerala, Trivandrum during 23-25, Aug2005, and functioned as Chairman for one session. |
| Dr. V. Thiruvalluvan | Attended and presented a paper entitled "Vocabulary Size and lexical communication Strategies in L2 Language Production" in the 2 nd International Conference on Indian Lexicography held at University of Madras, Chennai during 21-23 rd March, 2005. |
| Dr. A.G. Natarajan | Published an article entitled, "Arumuganavalar – A Historical Background" in Tamilarinar varicai, Sept. 2004 by International Institute of Tamil Research, Chennai –113. |
| | Presented a research paper entitled, "Adjectival Phrase in Tamil" in the UGC- ASIHSS National Seminar on "Current Trends in Indian Linguistics" held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University during 21-23, Feb. 2005. |
| Dr. M. Ganesan | Attended and presented a paper entitled "Corpus Design and corpus Analysis" (with reference to Tamil) in the 2 nd International Conference on Indian Lexicography held at University of Madras, Chennai during 21-23 rd March, 2005. |
| | Presented a research paper entitled, "Corpus Analysis Tools for Tamil" in the UGC- ASIHSS National Seminar on "Current Trends in Indian Linguistics" held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University during 21-23, Feb. 2005. |
| | Participated as an Invitee in the First National Sympoisum on "Tamil Classic Language Programme" and presented a view on "Tamil and Language Technology" organized by the Central Institute of Indian Languages, Mysore in the Department of Tamil, University of Madras on 18 th & 19 th November 2005. |
| Dr. M. Ganesan & Dr. V. Geetha | Participated and presented a paper on "Multimedia Tools for Education: Role of Women" in the International Conference on "Gender issues in e-society" organized by Annamalai University Women's Training Centre in ICT, Annamalai University on 19 th & 20 th December 2005. |
| Dr. S. Raja | Attend and Presented a paper entitled "The Lexicographic Treatment of Connotation in Monolingual Dictionary" in the Sixth International Conference on South Asian Languages held |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|--------------------------|--|
| | at Osmania University, Hyderabad, Andhra Predesh during 6-8, January, 2005. |
| | Attended and presented a paper entitled "component parts and Structures of a dialect dictionary of agricultural vocabulary in Tamil" in the 2 nd International Conference on Indian |
| | Lexicography held at University of Madras, Chennai during 21- 23^{rd} March, 2005. |
| | Attend and presented a paper entitled 'the Micro structure for a dialect dictionary of Agricultural vocabulary in Tamil' in the ASIALEX 2005 held at National University of Singapore, Singapore during 1 to 3, June 2005. |
| | Presented a paper entitled "Recent Development in the Typological Classification of Dictionaries" in the UGC- ASIHSS National Seminar on "Current Trends in Indian Linguistics" held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University during 21-23, Feb.2005. |
| | Presented a paper entitled, "Kinship System in Urali and Mulla Kurumba" in the UGC-National Seminar on Dravidian Tribal Studies held at Bharathiar University, Coimbatore during 3-5 March 2005. |
| Dr. S. Meenakshisundaram | Presented a paper entitled "The Neurolinguistic Perspectives of Alzheimer's" in the UGC- ASIHSS National Seminar on "Current Trends in Indian Linguistics" held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University during 21-23, Feb.2005. |
| | Presented the research paper entitled, "The Language use of Todas and Kotas" in the UGC-National Seminar on Dravidian Tribal Studies held at Bharathiar University, Coimbatore during 3-5 March 2005. |
| Dr. V. Geetha | Attended and presented a paper entitled- A Comparison; Cultural terms in English Dictionary and Tamil Lexicon in the 2 nd International Conference on Indian Lexicography held at University of Madras, Chennai during 21-23 rd March, 2005. |
| | Presented the research paper entitled, "WSD for movement verbs in Tamil" in the UGC- ASIHSS National Seminar on "Current Trends in Indian Linguistics" held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University during 21-23, Feb. 2005 (Co author with Dr. R. Saranya and Dr. A. Kamatchi). |
| Dr. M. Sivashanmugam | Presented a paper entitled "Bye-Bye to Caste Dialects and Hai - Hai to Class Dialects – A changing scenario in Tamilnadu" in the Sixth International Conference on South Asian Languages held at Osmania University, Hyderabad, Andhra Predesh during 6-8, January, 2005. |
| | Presented a research paper entitled, "Current Trends in the Study of Language and Gender" in the UGC- ASIHSS National Seminar on "Current Trends in Indian Linguistics" held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University during 21-23, Feb. 2005. |
| Dr. A. Mubarak Ali | Presented a research paper entitled, "The need of Linguistics in Arabic Colleges of Tamilnadu" in the UGC- ASIHSS National |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|-------------------------|---|
| | Seminar on "Current Trends in Indian Linguistics" held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University during 21-23, Feb. 2005. |
| Dr. R. Saranya | Presented a research paper entitled, "WSD for movement verbs in Tamil" in the UGC- ASIHSS National Seminar on "Current Trends in Indian Linguistics" held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University during 21-23, Feb. 2005 (Co author with Dr. V. Geetha and Dr. A. Kamatchi). |
| | Participated in the workshop on "Lexical Disambiguation Indian Languages for Machine Translation" and presented a paper entitled Disambiguation of "OoTu" in Tamil "run" in English from 8 th to 17 th Feb. 2005 at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University. |
| Dr. D. Neducheliyan | Presented a research paper entitled, "Action Verbs in modern Tamil" in the UGC- ASIHSS National Seminar on "Current Trends in Indian Linguistics" held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University during 21-23, Feb. 2005. |
| Dr. P. Manimaran | Participated in the UGC – ASIHSS National Seminar on "Current Trends in Indian Linguistics, and Presented a paper entitled "English translation for Sankam Literature – A short Riew", from 21 st to 23 rd Feb. 2005. CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar. |
| | Participated in the Workshop on "Lexical Disambiguation in Indian Languages for Machine Translation and presented a paper entitled "Word Phrase sense disambiguation" from 8-17 Feb. 2005 at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University. |
| Dr. A. Kamatchi | Participated and presented a research paper entitled, "Early Tamil Brahmi Vs. Tolkappiyam Lexical Disambiguation" in the UGC- ASIHSS National Seminar on "Current Trends in Indian Linguistics" held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University during 21-23, Feb. 2005. |
| | Participated and presented a research paper entitled, "WSD for movement verbs in Tamil" in the UGC- ASIHSS National Seminar on "Current Trends in Indian Linguistics" held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University during 21-23, Feb. 2005 (Co author with Dr. V. Geetha and Dr. R. Saranya). |
| | Participated and presented the research paper entitled, "Are the Short Vowels *e and *o Loss in Brahui?" in the UGC-National Seminar on Dravidian Tribal Studies held at Bharathiar University, Coimbatore during 3-5 March 2005. |
| | Participated and presented a paper entitled 'Why should not the so-called Indo Aryan Word in Sangam Tamil be treated as cognates?' in the 33 rd All India Conference of Dravidian Linguistics held at the International School of Dravidian Linguistics, Trivandrum during 16 –18 June 2005. |
| | Participated and presented a research paper entitled, "Linguistics and Teaching Sandhi" in the Seminar on "A role of Linguistics in Language Teaching" held at Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai during 30 th Sep. 2005. |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|-------------------------|--|
| | Participated in the UGC-SAP National Workshop on "Lexical disambiguation in Indian Languages for Machine Translation" held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University during 8 th –17 th Feb. 2005. |
| Dr. P. Chandramohan | Presented a research paper entitled, "Code Switching as an approval of Interference" in the UGC- ASIHSS National Seminar on "Current Trends in Indian Linguistics" held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University during 21-23, Feb. 2005. |
| | Participated and presented a paper on "Contextual Based Disambiguation of ATI in Tamil" in the Platinum Jubilee International Conference of the Linguistic Society of India" held at University of Hyderabad from 6 th to 8 th December 2005. |
| | Participated in the UGC-SAP Workshop on "Lexical disambiguation in Indian Languages for Machine Translation, and presented a paper entitled, "Contextual based disambiguation of aTi in Tamil" from 8 th to 17 th Feb. 2005 at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar. |
| | Presented a paper entitled "Second Language Teaching and Learning – A Metacognitive approach" in the Sixth International Conference on South Asian Languages held at Osmania University, Hyderabad, Andhra Predesh during 6-8, January, 2005. |
| Dr. M. Sivakumar | Presented a research paper entitled, "An Ethno linguistic Study of Nilgiris Tribes Kinship Terms" in the UGC- ASIHSS National Seminar on "Current Trends in Indian Linguistics" held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University during 21-23, Feb. 2005. |
| Dr. R. Durai | Attended a Workshop on "Finalizing and Editing's the English Translation of Bharathiyar's Poem's held at the Department of Linguistics, Bharathiyar University Coimbatore collaborated with central Institute of Indian Languages Mysore during 21 to 25 July 2004. |
| | Presented a research paper entitled, "Vowel 'a' in Tamil – A Co articulatory Acoustic Investigation" in the UGC- ASIHSS National Seminar on "Current Trends in Indian Linguistics" held at CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University during 21-23, Feb. 2005. |
| Dr. P. Kumaresan | Participated and presented a paper on "Learning Tamil by English Medium Children: Problems and Remedies" in the Platinum Jubilee International Conference of the Linguistic Society of India" held at University of Hyderabad from 6 th to 8 th December 2005. |
| | DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING |
| Dr. S. Poongothai | Attended the National Seminar on "New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture" on March 11,12-2005 in |

of Agriculture, Annamalai University.

the Department of Soil Science and Agricultural Chemistry, Faculty

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|--|---|
| DEPARTI | MENT OF CIVIL & STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING |
| Dr. P.N. Raghunath & Dr. G. Kumaran | Attended International Conference on "Advances in Concrete Composite and Structures (ICACS – 2005)" from 6 – 8 January 2005 at Structural Engineering Research Centre, Chennai. |
| Dr. C. Antony Jeyasehar & Dr. G. Kumaran | Attended Workshop on "Seismic Evaluation and retrofit of multistoreyed R.C.Buildings" on 12, March 2005 at I.I.T Madras, Chennai. |
| Mr.R.Baskar & Dr.C.Antony Jeyasehar | Attended International Conference on "Advances in Concrete Composite and Structures (ICACS – 2005)" from 6-8 January, 2005, SERC, Chennai and presented a paper on "Flexural Behaviour of Composite Deck Slab with (or) without Embossment" |
| Mr.B.Palani, Dr.R.Subramaniam & Mr.J.Saravanan | Attended International Conference on "Advances in Concrete Composite and Structures (ICACS – 2005)" from 6-8 January, 2005, SERC, Chennai and presented a paper on "Development of Strength with age of Mortars containing Silicafume and Flyash" |
| Dr.B.Vidivelli & Dr.C.Antony Jeyasehar | Attended National Seminar on "Protection of Structures and occupants against Hazards" on 7 th July 2005 at Crescent Engineering College, Vandalur, Chennai and presented a paper on "Behaviour of Corroded RC Beams rehabilitated with Ferrocement" |
| Dr.C.Antony Jeyasehar & Prof.G.Mohankumar | Attended International Conference on Recent Advances in Concrete and Construction Technology from 7-9 December 2005, SRM Engineering College, Kattankulathur, Chennai and presented a paper on "Electrochemical Study on Prestressed Concrete Beams for Stress Corrosion" |
| Dr. P.N. Raghunath & Dr. K. Suguna | Attended International Conference on Gender Issues in E-Society organized by the Department of Library & Information Science, Annamalai University on 19 th & 20 th December 2005. |

DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

| Mr.R.Karthikeyan | Attended National Seminar on "Waster disposal management and |
|------------------|---|
| Mr.R.Kalaivanan | utilization" on 4th & 5th March 2005 organised by Department of |
| Mr.A.Raja | Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University. |
| Mr.E.Elango | |
| Mr.R.Suresh | |
| Mr.G.Karthikeyan | |
| Mr.V.Venkatesan | |
| Mr.B.Guruprasad | |
| Mr.N.Pari | |
| Mr.P.Tamilarasan | |
| Mr.K.Syed jaffer | |
| Mr.K.Murugan | |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|--|--|
| Mr.C.Sivarajan Mr.A.Raja Mr.K.Sivakumar Mr.B.Chandramohan Mr.K.Sivakumar Mr.J.Prabakaran Mr.M.Karthikeyan Mr.R.Prem kumar Mr.B.Guru prasad Mr.K.Murugan Mr.M.Saravanan | Attended National Workshop on "Computational Fluid Dynamics and Heat Transfer" on 17 th & 18 th October 2005 organised by Department of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University. |
| Dr. C.G. Saravanan | Attended SAE International Mobility conference during 23 – 25 Oct 2005 at Chennai. |
| Mr. B. Sivaraman & Mr.A.Raghupathy | Attended and presented a paper at International Conference on Recent advances in Mechanical & Material Engineering, University of Malaya, Kaulalumpur, Malysia during 30 – 31 May 2005. |
| Dr.G.Kamaraj & Prof.T.Shanmugavadivel | Presented a paper on Experimental Investigation on Bio-mass as alternative fuel for running SI Engine. at second National conference on "Recent Trends in Renewable Energy Technology" held in National engineering College Kovilpatti |
| Mr.B.Premanand, Mr.T.Senthilkumar, Mr.S.Sivaprakasam & Dr.C.G.Saravanan | Presented a paper on Combustion and Emision Characteristies of DI Diesel Engine using Biodiesel at 19 th National conference on "IC engines an Combustion" |
| Mr.K.R.Baranidharan, Mr.M.Kannan, Mr.B.Premanand, Mr.T. Shanmugavadivel & Dr.C.G.Saravanan | Presented a paper on Experimental study on exhaust of SI engine using LPG, Gasoline and Blended Gasoline at 19 th National conference on "IC engines and Combustion" |
| Mr.P.K.Ezilkumar, Mr.A.P.Sathyagnanam, Mr.M.P.Ashok, Mr.S.Sivaprakasam & Dr.C.G.Saravanan | Presented a paper on Performance And Emission characteristics of Emulsified Ethanol Diesel Fuels. at 19 th National conference on "IC engines and Combustion" |
| DEPAR | TMENT OF MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING |

| Mr. A. Jebaraj | Attended Workshop on "Advanced in MIG / MAG welding process" on 23 Sep. 05 at CIT, Coimbatore |
|--|--|
| Mr. A. Jebaraj & Dr. P.R. Lakshminarayanan | Attended International Welding symposium IWS 245 and presented a paper on "A study on friction welding of 6061 Al/SiC $_{\rm P}$ MMC" |
| Mr. T.Senthilvelan Dr. K.Raghukandan & Mr. K.Mahadevan | Attended National conference on "Advances in Engineering Design" and presented a paper on "Optimization of flow characteristics of sintered copper performs using Goal Programming GA" on 29 th & 30 th April 2005, New Delhi. |
| K.Mahadevan, Dr. K.Raghukandan & | Attended National conference on "Advances in Engineering Design" and presented a paper on "Design and fabrication of Displacement |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|--|---|
| Mr. T.Senthilvelan | control mode fatigue testing Machine" on 29 th & 30 th April 2005, New Delhi |
| Dr. N.Anantharaman Dr. S.Pugazhandhi | Attended National seminar on Ethics for the new millennium and presented a paper on "Engineering as social Experimentation". |
| Dr. M.SivaPragash Dr. P.R.Lakshminarayanan | Attended Emerging Technologies in advanced Manufacturing ETAM and presented a paper on "Emerging Technologies in advanced Manufacturing ETAM". |
| Mr.P.Manikandan, Dr.K.Hokamoto, Dr. K.Raghukandan, Mr.A.Mori & Dr. M.Fujita | Attended International conference on computational & experimental engg. and sciences(ICCES'2005)on from 1 st to10 December at India IIT, Chennai and presented a paper on "Observations concerning Ti/stainless steel welded produced by conventional explosive welding & under water shock wave". |
| Dr. K.Raghukandan | Attended International conference on computational & experimental engg. and sciences(ICCES'2005)on from 1 st to10 December at India IIT, Chennai and presented an invited paper on "Axisymmetric underewater shock consolidation of A1-based composites using exlosives". |
| Mr.P.Tamilchelnan, Dr. K.Raghukandan, Mr.N.Manikandan & Mr.K.Sivakumar | Attended 59 th Annual technical meeting of the Indian Institute of metals and presented a paper on "Weldability windows for explosive cladding of Cu/SS & Br/SS plates. |

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING

| Mrs.R.Bhuvaneswari Dr.S.Subramanian | Attended International Conference on ROVISP05 at University sains Malaysia, Penang, Malaysia during July-2005 and presented a paper on "Fuzzy based design of single phase induction motor" |
|--|--|
| | Attended International Conference on CERA-05 at Roorkee –IIT from Sep 28 to Oct1, 2005 and presented a paper on "A fuzzy logic approach to three phase induction motor design" |
| | Presented a paper on "Radial basis function network based design of induction motor" at International Conference, IEEE, Indicon, IIT Madras, December 2005. |
| Dr.S.Subramanian Mrs.M.Anitha | Attended International Conference on ROVISP05 at University sains Malaysia, Penang, Malaysia during July-2005 and presented a paper on "Evolutionary programming based economic dispatch for practical power systems". |
| Mr.L.Lakshminarasimman Dr.S.Subramanian | Attended International Conference on CERA-05 at Roorkee –IIT from Sep 28 to Oct1, 2005 and presented a paper on "Multi-area economic dispatch with tie-line constraints using differential evolution." |
| Mr.T.Ravichandran | Attended Sixth Asian – Pacific conference on medical and biological engineering (APCMBE 2005) from 24-27, April-2005 and presented a paper on "Composite domain method for QRS detection A noval approach" |
| Mr. I.A. Chidambaram | Presented a paper on "Decentralised biased controllers for LFC of interconnected power system considering governor dead band non |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|---|--|
| | linearity" at International Conference, IEEE Indicon, IIT Madras during December 2005. |
| Dr. S. Subramanian & Dr. K. Srikrishna | Presented a paper on "A Novel dynamic programming approach for emission constrained economic dispatch" at International Conference on ROVISP05 at University sains Malaysia, Penang, Malaysia during July-2005 |
| DEPARTMENT C | OF ELECTRONICS & INSTRUMENTATION ENGINEERING |
| Mrs. R. Vinotha | Presented a paper titled, "Robust Controller design for TITO process", in the National Conference on Modern trends in Electrical and Instrumentation system at GCT, Coimbatore, and March 2005. |
| Prof. M. Natarajan | Presented a paper titled, "Value Based Education", in the State level Seminar on Humanizing Education organized by faculty of Education, Annamalai University on 6 th March, 2005. |
| Mrs.P.Mangaiyarkarasi & Mr.G. Thirugnanam | Presented a paper titled, "Medical Image Compression using Wavelet packets" in National Conference on Image Processing organized by MSRSAS, Bangalore during 22-25 March 2005. |
| | Presented the papers on "Optimization of wavelet packet coefficients using GA for ECG compression", "Image compression using Adaptive Run Length coding", "Auto tuning and adaptive PID controller", "Modified repetitive controller for periodic inputs", "Single channel Adaptive feed forward and feedback active noise control system" and "Medical Image Compression using SFQ coder" in the National conference on Intelligent computing in communication and automation organized by Department of Instrumentation and Control Engineering AKCE, Krishnanakovil during April 1-2, 2005. |
| Mr. G. Sakthivel | Presented a paper titled, "Design of RISC processor using VHDL" in the National Conference on Embedded Systems at Alagar Andal College of Engineering & Technology, Mamandur April, 2005. |
| Dr. S.P. Natarajan | Presented a paper titled, "Fuzzy logic control of parallel loaded resonant converter", in the National Conference NACPED 05 at GCE, Tirunelveli on 20 th April 2005. |
| Mr.P.S. Raja | Presented a paper titled, "Web based video monitoring of radiological procedures" in the National Conference on Recent trends in Bio-medical Instrumentation at BITS, Ranchi 28th - 29 th April 2005. |
| | Attended a National level Seminar/Workshop on "Embedded Systems for Instrumentation and Virtual Instrumentation" at SRM Engineering College, Chennai on 11 th February 2005. |
| Prof. M.Natarajan & Mr.P.S. Raja | Presented a paper titled, "Patient monitoring using Embedded Picoweb sensor" in the National Conference on Engineering Trends in Bio-medical Instrumentation at BITS, Ranchi 28 th - 29 th April 2005. |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|--|--|
| Dr. S.P. Natarajan | Participated the IEEE International Conference on Power Electronic Drives & Systems PEDS 2005 at Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia from 28.11.2005 to 01.12.2005 |
| Dr. S.P. Natarajan & Mrs.R.Kayalvizhi | Presented paper titled (1) TMS320F2407DSP based Fuzzy Logic Controller for Negative Output Luo Re-Lift Converter: Design, Simulation and Experimental Evaluation. (2)Control of Paralleled Negative Output Elementary Luo Converters (3) Development of Neuro Controller for Negative output Re-Lift Luo Converter at IEEE International Conference on Power Electronic Drives & Systems PEDS 2005 at Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia from 28.11.2005 to 01.12.2005 |
| Dr. S.P. Natarajan & Mrs.T.S.Anandhi | Presented a paper on "Circuit Level Comparison of Single Phase Five level Inverters" in the IEEE International Conference on Power Electronic Drives & Systems PEDS 2005 at Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia from 28.11.2005 to 01.12.2005 |
| Mrs.T.S.Anandhi MrsT.Anitha | Participated the IEEE International Conference INDICON 2005 at IIT, Chennai from 11.12.2005 to 13.12.2005 |
| Dr. S.P. Natarajan Mrs.T.S.Anandhi MrsT.Anitha | Presented a paper on "UC3907 ASIC and TMS320F2407A DSP bassed Controls for Paralleled Buck DC-DC Converters" in the IEEE International Conference INDICON 2005 at IIT Chennai from 11.12.2005 to 13.12.2005 |
| | Presented a paper on "TMS320F2407A DSP bassed Control of Input Parallel and Output Parallel Connected Modular Buck DC-DC Converters with Current Sharing" in the International Conference Intelligent Systems ICIS-2005 at Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia from 01.12.2005 to 03.12.2005 |
| Dr.S.P.Natarajan Mr.T.S.Sivakumaran | Presented a paper on "Simulation and real Time Implementation of Fuzzy Logic Controller for Parallel loaded Resonant Converter" in the IEEE International Conference INDICON 2005 at IIT Chennai from 11.12.2005 to 13.12.2005 |
| Mrs.V.Kalaichelvi Dr.D.Sivakumar | Presented a paper on "Tool Wear Control-An Intelligent approach" at the National Symposium on Instrumentation, Cochin University of Science and Technology from 30.11.2005 to 02.12.2005 |
| Mr.S.Anbu | Participated the National Symposium on Instrumentation, Cochin University of Science and Technology from 30.11.2005 to 02.12.2005 |
| Dr.D.Sivakumar Mrs.D.Rathikarani | Presented a paper on "A Novel Design Procedure for Auto tuning of Robust PI Controller and Dead Time Compensator for Stable Processes" at the International Conference ICIS'05 at University Teknologi Petronas, Malaysia from 01.12.2005 to 03.12.2005 |
| Dr.D.Sivakumar Mrs.N.Jaya | Presented a paper on "Development of Fuzzy Dynamic Model for a three capacity interacting system"at the International Conference ICIS'05 at University Teknologi Petronas, Malaysia from 01.12.2005 to 03.12.2005 |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|---------------------------------------|--|
| Dr.D.Sivakumar Mr.S.Abraham Lincon | Presented a paper on "Kalman Estimation Schemes for Estimation of State and Fault Parameters" at the International Conference ICIS'05 at University Teknologi Petronas, Malaysia from 01.12.2005 to 03.12.2005 |
| Dr.D.Sivakumar | Participated the International Conference ICIS'05 at University Teknologi Petronas, Malaysia from 01.12.2005 to 03.12.2005 and chaired a Technical Session on 01.12.2005. |
| DE | PARTMENT OF CHEMICAL ENGINEERING |
| Dr. T. Viruthagiri | Presented a paper in the Conference on "Emerging trends in Industrial Biotechnology (BIOXPLORE 2005)" on 14-15, Feb 2005 at Dept. of Industrial Biotechnology, Vivekanandha College of Engg. for Women, Thiruchengode, Tamil Nadu. Attended GENESIS2K5 at School of Engineering and Technology Bharathidasan University, Trichy-24. Tamil Nadu and presented a paper on "Enzyme Kinetics and Enzyme Reactors" |
| Mr.N.Rajamohan & Dr.C.Karthikeyan | Attended Conference on "Advances in Industrial Waste Water Treatment" from 09-02-05 to 11-02-05 at Anna University, Chennai and presented a paper on "Degradation of dyehouse effluent by fixed films of fungi in rotating perforated tubes biofilm reactor" |
| Dr. P. Mullai | Attended Conference on "Advances in Industrial Waste Water Treatment" from 09-02-05 to 11-02-05 at Anna University, Chennai and presented a paper on "Textile waste water treatment using a hybrid upflow anerobic sludge blanket reactor" |
| Mr. P. Kanthabhaba & Dr.T.Karunanithi | Attended Conference on "Control & Dynamical System (NCCDS'05)" on 27th Jan, 2005 and presented a paper on "Identification of model parameters for level maintaining system using Y-S Techniques". |
| | Attended International conference on Chemical & Bioprocess Engg. on 6.12.05 University of Malaysia, SABAH, Malaysia and presented the papers on "Real time Implementation of WMPIC in a conical tank level processor" and "Design of Polynomial controller for AFTS by CDM" |
| | Attended IIIrd National conference on mathematical and computational models – (NCMCM-2005) on 15.12.05 at PSG Tech. Coimbatore and presented a paper on "Simulation studies SIMC tuning rule based PI controller for conical tank level system." |
| | Attended National conference on NCPICD 2005 on 16.12.05 at MIT Chrompet Madras and presented a paper on "WMPIC in conical tank liquid level process" |
| Ms.S.Anuradha & Dr. V. Vijayagopal | Attended Conference on "SERL School organized by the Department of Applied mechanics and Chemical Engg.," from 22 nd Aug. to 26 th Aug. at RRT, Delhi and presented a paper on "Computational fluid Dynamics and its Engg., Applications" |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium |
|---|---|
| | (2) |
| Mr.R.Muthuvelayudham & Dr.T.Viruthagiri | Attended a Conference on CHEMCON-2005 from 14 – 17 th Dec. 05 at IIT Delhi and presented a paper on "Biodegradation of sugarcane bagasse using T.reesei cellulase protein" |
| Mr.M.Rajasimman & Dr.C.Karthikeyan | Attended a Conference on CHEMCON-2005 from 14 – 17 th December 2005 at IIT Delhi and presented a paper on "Hydrodynamics studies in a three phase fluidized bed bioreactor with low density particles" |
| Mr.R.Aravindan & Dr.T.Viruthagiri | Attended a Conference on CHEMCON-2005 from 14 – 17 th December 2005 at IIT Delhi and presented a paper on "Statistical optimization and medium composition for the production of lipase by pseudomonas fluorescence" |
| Dr.V.Vijayagopal | Attended a Conference on CHEMCON-2005 from 14 – 17 th December 2005 at IIT Delhi and presented a paper on "Kinetics of Biological treatment of phenolic wastewater in a three phase Draft tube fluidized bed bioreactor" |
| Ms.S.Anhuradha & Dr.V.Vijayagopal | Attended a Conference on CHEMCON-2005 from 14 – 17 th December 2005 at IIT Delhi and presented a paper on "Experimental studies on the sedimentation of aqueous suspension of sand" |
| | Attended a Conference on CHEMCON-2005 from 14 – 17 th December 2005 at IIT Delhi and presented a paper on "Biodegradation of distillery industrial effluent using chitosan as an adsorbent" |
| Dr. P. Mullai | Attended a Conference on CHEMCON-2005 from 14 – 17 th December 2005 at IIT Delhi and presented a paper on "Hydraulic characteristics of a sludge blanket anaerobic filter" |
| Mr. K. Manikandan | Attended National Seminar on "Protein Engineering" on 07.04.2005 and presented a paper on "Enzyme Hydrolysis of Starch" |
| DEPARTN | TENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING |
| Mrs. T.S. Subashini | Co-authored papers entitled "High Performance Scalable Image Compression with EBCOT", "Image Compression Based on Row and Column Encoding and Decoding", "A Novel Steganography Scheme for Binary Images" and "Video Object Tracking and Its Performance Measures" in National Conference on Intelligent Computing in Communication and Automation, Dept of Instrumentation and Control, Arulmigu Kalasalingam College of Engineering, Krishnankoil during 1st and 2nd April, 2005. |
| Mr. Rm. Chandrasekaran, Mrs. J. Sasikala & Prof. B. Palaniappan | Presented a paper on "Real coded GA based Lambda Optimization for Economic dispatch", Proc. of National conference on Computer Algorithms, Annamalai University, India during 19 th –20 th March 2005. |
| | Presented a paper on "GA based Solution Method for Mixed non liner fractional programming problems" in IASTED, Benalmadena, Spain during 15-17 June 2005. |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|---|---|
| | Presented a paper on "Simulated Annealing based algorithm for mixed non-linear fractional programming problems" in IASTED International conference on Modeling, Identification and Control (LIC 2005), Austria, on 16 th February 2005. |
| Mr. Rm. Chandrasekaran & Mr. S. Saravanan | Presented a paper on "Algorithm to solve separable non-linear fractional programming problem" on National conference Computing Mathematical Modeling, Gandhigram Rural Institute, Gandhigram, during 25-26 th March 2005. |
| | Presented a paper on "Complex Algorithm to solve Linear prgramming problems" in National conference on Intelligent comuting in Communication and Automation, Arulmigu Kalasalaingam College of Engineering, Krishnankoil, Virudhunagar (Dt.) |
| Mr. D. Venkatasekhar | Co-authored papers titled "Design of a flexible cryptographic module", "Data Hiding water marking for half tone images" and "Model of operation in cryptography for the Internet" in the National Conference on Network security conducted by Rajagiri College of social sciences, Kalamassery, Kochi, Kerala on 11 th and 12 th February 2005. |
| Mrs. R. Bhavani | Presented papers titled "Facial expression recognition through model based face traking" and "Analysis of facial motion" in National conference on Computing and mathematics modeling conducted by the Gandhigram rural Institute on 25^{th} – 26^{th} march 2005. |
| | Presented papers titled "Retrieval performance improvement for digital news video systems" and "Blurred Image restoration and classification" in National conference on Recent trends in Networking & Distributed computing conducted by Pavendar Bharathidasan college of Engineering & Technology on 17 th – 18 th march 2005. |
| | Presented a paper titled "Generation of facial model from sterio image sequence" in National conference on High performance computing conducted by the GEC, Thirunelveli, on 8 th March 2005. |
| Ms. V. Ramya | Participated and presented a paper entitled "Digital colour restoration of colour degradded images" in the National conference on computer communication and mobile computing systems, held on 9 th April 2005 in the Department of Electronics and communication Engineering, Government college of Engineering, Thirunelveli. |
| | Presented a paper entitled "Designing a embedded speech recognizing system" in the National conference on "Resent trends in science and technology" held on 26 th and 27 th May 2005 in Dr. M.G.R Educational & Research Institute, Deemed University, Maduravoyal, Chennai. |

| Name of the Teacher | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / |
|--|--|
| (1) | Colloquium (2) |
| Mr. M. Govindarajan | Participated in the National level conference on Biometrics and presented a paper on "Comparison of Data mining Association rules" conducted by Erode Arts college, Erode on 28 th and 29 th January 2005. |
| | Participated in the International conference on Systemics, Cybernetics and Informatics" and presented a paper on "Performance of Data mining Association rules" conducted by Pentagram Research Centre, Hyderabad, during 6 th to 9 th January 2005. |
| Mrs. J. Sasikala, Ms. V. Ramya, Mrs. M. Arulselvi, Ms. G. Gnanapriya, Mrs. L.R. Sudha, Mrs. G. Indirani, Mr. G. Govindarajan | Participated in the UGC sponsored National conference on "Analysis of Computer Algorithms" (NCACA-2005) held on 19 th and 20 th of March 2005 in the Department of Computer Science & Engineering, Annamalai University. |
| Prof. A.M. Sameeullah, Mr. S. Sakthivel & Prof. B. Palaniappan | Presented a paper on "Alternate to solve linear fractional programming problem" at ICORAID-2005-ORSI held at JN Tata Auditorium, Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore, during 27-29, 2005 |
| Mr. Rm. Chandrasekaran & Prof. B. Palaniappan | Presented a paper on "Generic Algorithm for solving Non-linear fractional programming problem" at ICORAID-2005-ORSI held at JN Tata Auditorium, Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore during 27-29, 2005 |
| | DEPARTMENT OF PHARMACY |
| Mr. N. Kannappan | Attended AICTE Sponsored workshop on Impact of Stereochemistry on drug development and use organized by Dept. of Pharmacy, Annamalai University from 7 th to 9 th Jan.2005. |
| Dr. V.P. Pandey | Participated in the National Symposium on "Futuristic trends in Pharmaco-therapeutics and Formulation Development" organized by Dept.of Pharamceutics, Varanasi, from 4 th to 5 th March 2005 and Chaired a Scientific Session |
| Mr. P. Venkatesan | Participated in 10 th APTI National Convention organized by Dept.of Pharm.Sciences, Nagpur University, Nagpur and presented a paper entitled "DSC; A Vital Characterization Technique in Pharmaceutical research"(Co-authors: Dr.K.Valliappan and Dr.R.Manavalan) |
| | SCIENCE & HUMANITIES SECTION |
| | PHYSICS SECTION |
| Dr. R. Narayanaswamy & Dr. S. Ravi | Attended National Seminar on "New Frontineers of Soil Science Research towards sustainable agriculture" at Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University on 11 th & 12 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Analysis of Aflaatoxin Bland variation in soil and seasonal using thin layer chromatography techniques" |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|---|--|
| Dr. R. Narayanaswamy & Mr. S. Velmurugan | Attended National Seminar on "New Frontineers of Soil Science Research towards sustainable agriculture" at Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University on 11 th & 12 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Irrigated water analysis of different sugarcane field with and without redroot disease incidence" |
| Dr. R. Narayanaswamy & Dr. R. Selvaraju | Attended National Seminar on "Biodivision-2005" at Department of Zoology, Annamalai University on 21 st & 22 nd January 2005 and presented a paper on "Biochemical analysis gall bladder stones". |
| | CHEMISTRY SECTION |
| Dr. V. Sundari | Attended National Seminar on "Applied Research on Solid state Chemistry and Nano Technology" during February 2005, Annamalai University and presented a paper on "Growth and Characterisation of Nonlinear optical Zts. Single crystals: Effect of complexing agent" |
| | DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION |
| Dr. V. Natarajan, Dr. B. Ellakakumar, Dr. PL. Ponnalagappan Dr. S. Krishnamurthy, Dr. (Mrs.) Sarah S. Williams, Dr. S. Rajasekar, Dr. R. Gnanadevan, Dr. M. Soundararajan, Dr. V. Ambedkar, Dr. S. Kulasekara Perumal Pillai, Dr. P.N. Nataraj, Dr. (Mrs.) D. Mohana, Mr. R. Ramachandran, Dr. M. Govindan, Mr. P. Ganesan, Mr. T. Manickavasagan, Dr. S.K. Sivasubramanian & Dr. G. Arumugam | Attended the state Level Seminar on "Humanising Education" in the Department of Education, Annamalai University between 5 th & 6 th March, 2005 |
| Dr. T. Padmanaban | Religion and spiritualized Importance – International workshop- Annamalai Nagar Yoga Centre, Annamalai Nagar. "Philosophy of Education" work-shop attended – Department of Philosophy, Annamalai Nagar. |
| Dr. (Mrs.) Sarah S. Williams, Dr. (Mrs.) S. Lilly Epsi Bai, Dr. (Mrs.) B. Minnalkodi, Dr. R. Gnanadevan, Dr. G. Raju, Dr. V. Ambedkar, | Participated in the symposium on "Application of spirituality in Education" on 16.09.2005 conducted jointly by the sub-centre for Yoga studies, center for Advanced study in Marine biology and center for Yoga studies Annamalai University, Annamalai Nagar. |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|---|--|
| Dr. S. Kulasekara Perumal Pillai, Dr. P.N. Nataraj, Dr. (Mrs.) D. Mohana, Dr. (Mrs.) P. Sugirtham, Mr. P. Ponraj, Dr. (Mrs.) C. Jayanthi, Dr. M. Govindan, Mr. P. Ganesanm Mr. T. Manickavasagan & Dr. G. Arumugam | |
| Dr. A. Selvaraj Gnanaguru & Dr. T. Padhmanaban | Attended the state Level Seminar on "Humanising Education" in the Department of Education, Annamalai University between 5th & 6th March, 2005 and presented a paper on "Altruism" |
| Dr. R. Babu | Attended International Conference on Rural Education conducted by AIAER – Chennai on 10.10.2005 to 12.10.2005. |
| Dr. M. Harikrishnan | Attended and participated in the National Level Seminar organized by DDE, Psychology wing, Annamalai University between 4 th and 5 th of Oct. 2005. Presented a paper on "Maintain Mental Health and protect Global threat" in the seminar organized by DDE, Psychology |
| Dr. R. Muthumanickam | wing of Annamalai University between 4 th and 5 th Oct. 2005. Attended UGC National Seminar on "Ethics for the New Millennium" organized by the Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University presented a paper entitled "Ethics for Trade and Commerce for sustainable Development" 2005. |
| Dr. S. Rajasekar | Attended International Conference on "Learning Centred Education" organized by All India Association for Educational Research held at St. Ignatius' college of Education, Tirunelveli from 27 th to 29 th January, 2005. |
| Dr. G. Raju | Attended National Level Seminar on 19 th and 20 th Feb. 2005 organised by Department of Botany and presented paper entitled "Present Scenario in plant science research". |
| | Attended State Level Seminar on 5 th and 6 th March 2005 organised by Department of Education and presented a paper entitled "Modernization and Human value". |
| Dr. (Mrs.) T. Thilagavathy | Participated in the U.G.C. sponsored National Seminar on Need of Human Rights Education organized by the Department of History, Annamalai University on 25 th & 26 th February 2005 and presented a paper entitled "Need for sensitizing the learners on Human Rights". |
| | Participated in the U.G.C. National Seminar on Ethics for the new millennium held on 3 rd and 4 th March 2005 and presented paper on "Need of value based Education in the emerging society" organized by the Department of Philosophy Annamalai University. Participated in the State level Seminar on "Humanizing" |
| | Education organized and conducted on 5 th and 6 th March 2005 by the department of Education, Annamalai University and |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|---|---|
| | presented a paper entitled "Strategies to inculcate peace Education in schools. |
| Dr. (Mrs.) D. Mohana & Dr. S.K. Sivasubramanian | Presented a paper at UGC sponsored national seminar on "Need of Human Rights Education" on 25 th & 26 th Feb. 2005 organised by the Department of History, Annamalai University. |
| Dr. (Mrs.) D. Mohana | Presented a paper at State level seminar organized by the Department of Botany, Annamalai University on present scenario of plant science" on Feb. 2005. |
| Dr. (Mrs.) N.L.N. Jayanthi | Participated and presented a paper entitled "Altruistic Education: The Need of the Hour", in the National Seminar organized by Department of Education, Annamalai University, during 5 th – 6 th March 2005, Annamalai Nagar. |
| | Participated in the National workshop on "Developing a Model Syllabus for Improving the skills of Researchers Across the Disciplines", conducted by the Department of English and American studies, during 5 th – 6 th March 2005, Annamalai Nagar. |
| | Participated in the National workshop on "Internet and Interactive Teaching of English" conducted by P.K.R. Arts College for Women and English Language Teachers Association of India (ELTAI), on 12 th – 13 th August 2005, at Gobichettipalayam, Tamil Nadu. |
| Dr. (Mrs.) P. Sugirtham | Attended the Seminar on 25 th & 26 th Feb. 2005 in the UGC sponsored National Seminar on "Need of Human Rights Education" and presented a paper on "21 st Century – Human rights curriculum for upper primary level" conducted by Department of History, Annamalai University, Annamalai Nagar. Attended the seminar on 3 rd & 4 th March in the National Seminar on "Ethics for the New Millennium" and presented a |
| | paper on "Need of value based Education in the emerging society conducted by Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University, Annamalai Nagar. |
| | Attended the seminar on 5 th & 6 th March 2005 in the State level seminar on "Humanizing Education" and presented a paper on "Co-living an analytical approach" conducted by Department of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalai Nagar. |
| Mr. P. Ponraj | Attended U.G.C. sponsored National Seminar on "Need of Human Rights Education" 25.02.2005 and 26.02.2005 Presented paper – "Human Rights and Religion". |
| | Attended State level Seminar on "Humanizing Education" 05.03.2005 and 06.03.2005 Presented paper – "Learning to Live together". |
| Dr. (Mrs.) C. Jayanthi | Attended National seminar on Biovision 2005. 21st & 22nd January 2005 Department of Zoology, Annamalai University. |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|-------------------------------------|---|
| Dr. T. Tamizhselvan | Attended National Level Seminar on "Thirukovil Valipadugal" conducted by Department of Tamil studies, Annamalai University and presented a paper "Mannaraja kovil valipadu" on 2 nd and 3 rd of March 2005. |
| | Attended National level seminar on "Professional Ethics" conducted by Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University and presented a paper "Nalladi Navilum Nallaram" on 4 th and 5 th of March 2005. |
| | Attended State Level Seminar on Humanizing Education, conducted by Department of Education, Annamalai University and presented a paper "Man making Education as viewed by Swami Vivekananda" on 5 th and 6 th of March 2005. |
| Mr. V. Balakrishnan | "Dissemination of Human values and promotion of Human Rights". Paper presented at UGC sponsored National Seminar on Need of Human Rights Education, 25 th and 26 th February, 2005 organised by Department of History, Annamalai University. |
| | "Ethics and community Life" paper presented at UGC sponsored National Seminar on Ethics for the New Millennium. 3 rd & 4 th March, 2005, organized by Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University. |
| | "Concept and objectives of value-based Education". Paper presented at State Level Seminar on Humanizing Education, 5 th and 6 th March 2005, organized by Department of Education, Annamalai University. |
| Dr. M. Govindan & Mr. P. Ganesan | Attended UGC National seminar on "Need of Human Rights Education" Department of History, 25 th & 26 th Feb. 2005. |
| Mr. P. Ganesan | Attended UGC sponsored National Seminar on "Ethics for the New Millennium" 3 rd & 4 th March 2005, organized by the Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University and presented a paper on "Values in Education". |
| Mr. T. Manickavasagan | Attended UGC sponsored National seminar on "Need of Human Rights Education" 25 th & 26 th Feb. 2005 and presented a paper on "Human Rights and Rights of Women". |
| | DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY |
| Dr. P. Venkatammal | Presented a paper on "Deiva Vazhipaadu – A Psychological view" in the UGC Seminar at the Department of Tamil, Annamalai University on 02-03-2005. |
| DEPARTMEN | T OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION & SPORTS SCIENCES |
| Dr. V. Gopinath | Attended National Seminar on Application of Statistics and Computers in Physical Education and Sports – LNIPE, Gwalior, (Deemed University) – 10 th to 11 th March, 2005 and presented a paper on "Oxidative Damage an Lipid peroxidation as a result of systematic Aerobic Training" |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|---|---|
| Dr. V. Gopinath & Dr. P. Karthikeyan | Attended National Seminar on Olympic Movement – Indinan Olympic Association – 12 th and 13 th March, 2005 – New Delhi. |
| Mr. M. Elayaraja | Presented a paper entitled Effects of Varied velocity resistance training followed by speed training on selected speed and strength parameters in UGC National Seminar on Application of Statistics and Computers in Physical Education and Sports organized by Lakshimibai National Institute of Physical Education, Gwalior from 10 th to 11 th March, 2005 |
| | DEPARTMENT OF AGRONOMY |
| Dr. G. Kuppuswamy | Participated and presented a lead paper on "Conservation tillage with Glyphosate as Pre-Planting application in rice-pulse cropping system in low land areas of Cauvery delta" in National Seminar on Resource Management of sustainable Agriculture, 2005, organized by the Department of Agronomy, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University. |
| Dr.P.Panneer Selvam | Participated and presented a lead paper on "Sugar industry organic waste recycling for crop production" in National Seminar on Resource Management of sustainable Agriculture, 2005, organized by the Department of Agronomy, Annamalai University. |
| | Participated and presented research papers on a) "Response of rice varieties to varied levels of nutrients" b) "Studies on certain photo herbicides in transplanted rice (Co.ADT.43)" in National Seminar on Resource Management for sustainable Agriculture, 2005. |
| | Participated and presented research papers on a) "Performance of different amendments in partially reclaimed sodic soils of North western zone of Tamilnadu" b) "Characterization of ground water quality in Salem district of Tamilnadu" in the National Seminar on New frontiers of soil science research towards sustainable agriculture, 2005. |
| Dr.K.Wahab | Participated and presented two research papers in the UGC sponsored National Seminar on Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture, 2005. |
| | Participated and presented two research papers in the UGC sponsored National Seminar on New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture, 2005. |
| Dr. RM. Kathiresan | Presented a paper entitled "Ecology and Control of Parthenium Invasion in Veeranum Command Area" in second International conference on Parthenium Management during 5-7 th December, 2005 at University of Agricultural Sciences, Bangalore, India. |
| Dr. K. Thanunathan | Participated and presented a research paper on "Impact of Rainfall aberration on yield performance of field crops in Iowland farming" in the National Seminar on Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture, 2005 |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|-------------------------|--|
| Dr.V.Vaiyapuri | Participated and presented a research paper on "Studies on the Economic analysis of sulphur application in Groundnut" in the National seminar on Resource Management for sustainable Agriculture, 2005. |
| Dr.M.Ganapathy | Participated and presented three research papers on a) "Criteria for identification of degraded coastal Agro Ecological regions of the Northern parts of Tamilnadu coast", b) "Studies on optimization of sunflower Production under Resource Constraints, c) "Studies on nutrient Management for Sunflower in Rice based cropping system" in National seminar on Resource Management for sustainable Agriculture, 2005. |
| | Participated and presented a research paper on "Studies on the compost maturity of Agricultural, Urban and Industrial Waste on Crop Production in National Seminar on Solid and Hazardous Management Strategies, organized by Department of Civil Engineering, Annamalai University |
| Dr.S.Natarajan | Participated and presented two research papers on a) "Evaluation of direct seeded rice under puddle conditions with different agronomic techniques", b) "Response of sunflower to bio-fertilizers" in Abstract of National seminar on Resource Management for sustainable agriculture, 2005. |
| | Participated and presented two research papers on "Effect of different levels of nitrogen and potassium on the yield attributes and yield of rice hybrid – DRRH-1 and KRH-2", b) "Effect of Magnesium of growth and yield of groundnut TMV7" in Abstract of National Seminar on "New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture, 2005. |
| Dr.V.Imayavaramban | Participated and presented two research papers in UGC sponsored National Seminar on Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture, 2005. |
| | Participated and presented two research papers in the Abstract of UGC sponsored National seminar on New frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture, NEFROSSA, 2005 |
| Dr.R.Raman | Participated and presented three research papers on a) "Effect of Genotypes and spacing on growth, yield and nutrient uptake of finger millet", b) "Impact of non-monetary inputs on growth and yield of finger millet", c) "Response of Integrated Nutrient Management on growth and yield of rice" in the UGC sponsored National Seminar on Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture organized by the Department of Agronomy, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University during March 17 th & 18 th 2005. |
| | Participated and presented two reseach papers in the 3 rd International Conference on "Sustainable Agriculture" during 22-27 August 2005 at St. Catharines, Canada. |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|--|---|
| Dr.D.Kalyanasundaram | Participated and presented two research papers in the UGC sponsored National Seminar on Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture organized by the Department of Agronomy, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University during March 17 th & 18 th 2005. |
| | Participated and presented two research papers in the UGC sponsored National Seminar on New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture organized by the Department of Soil Science and Agricultural Chemistry, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University during March 11 th & 12 th 2005. |
| Mr. S.Kandasamy | Participated and presented a research paper on "Effect of Varying plant population, graded levels of NPK fertilizers and seed coating on yield characters, nutrient uptake and yield of rice" in the National seminar on Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture, 2005. |
| Mr. M.Meyyappan | Participated and presented a research paper on "Effect of organics and inorganics on rice cv ADT 38 in mine spoil" in National Seminar on New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards sustainable Agriculture, 2005. |
| | Participated and presented two research papers on a) "Effect of methods of planting and intercropping on the growth and yield of manage" b) "Effect of seed coating with organics and inorganics nutrients on green gram in mine spoils in the National Seminar on Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture-2005. |
| Mr. P.Sudhakar | Participated and presented two research papers on "Studies on effect of microbial inoculants and weed management practices on growth and yield of finger millet" and "Studies on post harvest soils N and P status through application of Azospirillum, phosphobacteria and weed management practices in finger millet" in the National seminar on Resource Management for sustainable Agriculture, 2005. |
| Mrs. J. Geetha Jebarathnam Kuttibai | Participated and presented two research papers a) "Influence of Bio-resources on pre-harvest groundnut pod rots", b) "Sustenance of groundnut yield in rainfed areas" in the National Seminar on New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture, 2005. |
| | Participated and presented two research papers a) "Conceptrial Background of Biodiversity constraints and conservation" b) "Influence foliar nutrition of biogas slurry on rice fallow blackgram cv ADT 3" in the National Seminar on Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture, 2005. |
| Mrs. D.Kumari Manimuthu Veeral | Participated and presented a paper on "Unawareness of Environment" – A case study in the National Seminar on Biovision-2005 conducted by Department of Zoology, Annamalai University |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|-------------------------|--|
| | Participated and presented four papers on a) Weeds as a medicinal plant, b) "Technical feasibility of medicinal plants c) Medicinal plants starting of a new Era d) Credit support from NABARD for development of medicinal plants in India in the National seminar on Future trend in medicinal plant production marketing and trade organized by Department of Agricultural Economics, 2005 |
| Mr.C.Kalaiyarasan, | Participated and presented three research papers on a) "Effect of sources and levels of sulphur on NPK's uptake, their availability in soil and pod yield in groundnut" b) "Influence of Sulphur fertilization on quality characters of groundnut" c) "A viable low cost technology for increasing germination percentage of dryland crops" in the National Seminar on New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture, 2005. |
| Mr. M.Thiruppathi | Participated and presented three research papers on a) "Agronomic evaluation of Blackgram genotypes", b) "Effect of foliar application of organic micronized Sulphur on yield and quality of Tea", c) "Conservation of coastal ecosystem by adopting alternate land use system" in the National Seminar on Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture 2005. |
| Mr. R. Krishnamoorthy | Participated and presented two research papers on a) "Effect of nutrient management on the growth and yield characters of rice variety ADT 36 under field condition", b) "Effect of nutrient management of the root length shoot length and vigour index of rice cv ADT 36 under nursery condition" in the National Seminar on Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture, 2005. |
| Mr.S.Ramesh | Participated and presented two research papers on a) "Effect of pretilachlor +2,4 D (Ready mix) on weed control and Nutrient uptake of rice", b) "Studies on yield maximization and soil N status through rhizobium and foliar nutrition in rice fallow blackgram cv. ADT 5" in the National Seminar on Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture, 2005 |
| Mr. S.Krishnaprabu | Participated and presented two papers on a) "Effect of Integrated nutrient supply system on growth and yield of Ragi", b) "Effect of integrated Nutrient supply system on Nutrient uptake of Ragi" in the National Seminar on Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture, 2005. |
| Mr.M.Saravanaperumal | Participated and presented a paper on "Evaluation of Rice hybrids" under standardized package of practice for grain yield and quality, in the National Seminar on Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture, 2005. |
| Mr. G.Baradhan | Participated and presented four research papers a) "Effect of seed treatment and foliar nutrition on kernel yield of Sunflower cv Co-4", b) "Response of Sunflower to integrated Nutrient management", c) "Effect of off season land management practices on controlling weed in direct sown rice", d) "Efficacy |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|-------------------------|---|
| | of different pre emergence herbicides in direct sown rice of cauvery delta zone" in the National seminar on Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture, 2005. |
| | Participated and presented three papers a) "Unawareness of environment –a Case Study", b) "Ecofriendly method of recycling sugarcane trash as enriched manure for sustaining productivity", c) "Sugarcane serves as bioresource" in the National seminar on Bio-vision 2005 organized by Department of Zoology, Annamalai University. |
| | Participated and presented a paper on "Effect of green manure intercrops in sugarcane" in the National seminar on present scenario in plant science Research, 2005. |
| | Participated and presented two papers on a) "Effect of Sett treatment in controlling red rot of sugarcane CV CoC 92102", b) "Genetic source for resistance breeding in sugarcane" in the National seminar on Emerging trends in Plant Pathology and their social relevance, 2005 |
| | Participated and presented a paper on Effect of nutrient removal by the weed in direct sown rice ecosystem. In National seminar on New Frontiers of Soil Science research towards sustainable Agriculture, 2005. |
| | Participated and presented a research paper on "Studies on the compost maturity of Agricultural, Urban and Industrial Waste on Crop Production in National Seminar on Solid and Hazardous Management Strategies, organized by Department of Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, 2005. |
| Mr. N.Ramesh | Participated and presented a research paper on "Utilization of Bio-pesticide in the management of shoot webber in gingelly in coastal agro ecosystem" in the National seminar on present scenario in plant science research, 2005. |
| | Participated and presented two research papers on a) "Assessing the efficiency of bio control in control of rice sheath blight in paddy on coastal agro ecosystem", b) "Management of root rot incidence in gingelly" in the National seminar on emerging trends in plant pathology and their social relevance, 2005. |
| | Participated and presented two research papers on a) "Phosphorus, phosphate solubilizer and plant population management in groundnut and Fenugreek cropping system", b) "Effect of phosphatic fertilizers P-solubilizer and plant population on quality and uptake of nutrients by summer groundnut" in the National Seminar on NEFROSSA, 2005. |
| | Participated and presented two research papers on a) "Efficiency of different herbicides in sugarcane", b) "Influence of Weed management practices on yield of sugarcane" in the National Seminar on Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture, 2005 |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|-------------------------|---|
| | Participated and presented a research paper on "Studies on the compost maturity of Agricultural, Urban and Industrial Waste on Crop Production" in National Seminar on Solid and Hazardous Management Strategies, organized by Department of Civil Engineering, Annamalai University. |
| Mr. G.Murugan | Participated and presented two research papers on a) "Effective recycling of organic waste through integrated farming system" b) "A sustainable employment generation through rice based lowland farming system" in the National seminar on Resource Management for sustainable Agriculture, 2005. |
| Mr. R.Rex Immanuel | Participated and presented a research paper on "Effect of Phosphorus and Bio fertilizers on growth, yield and quality of summer irrigated Cowpea" in the National seminar on Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture, 2005. |
| | Participated and presented a research paper on "Biodegraded Coir Pith – A Resource for Sustainable Agriculture" in National Seminar on Solid and Hazardous Management Strategies, organized by Department of Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, 2005. |
| Mr. P.Stalin | Participated and presented two papers on a) "Effect of Integrated application organic and inorganic sources of Nitrogen and phosphorus in transplanted rice Cv Co-43", b) "Integrated plant management system for Rice-blackgram cropping" in the National Seminar on Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture, 2005. |
| Mr. P.Anandan | Participated and presented a paper on "Response of rice varieties to varied levels of nutrients" in the National seminar on Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture, 2005. |
| | Participated and presented a paper on "Nutrient uptake pattern of certain rice cultivars to graded levels of NPK nutrients" in the National Seminar on New Frontiers of Soil Science research towards sustainable Agriculture, 2005. |
| Dr.S.Babu | Participated and presented two research papers on a) "Studies on the Nursery nutrient management on growth and yield of rice Cv.C043 and ADT 43", b) "Visual climatic chart tool for fixing up growing season for rice during samba season to avoid adverse effect of cyclonic weather of cauvery delta zone of Tamil Nadu" in the National Seminar on Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture, 2005. |
| Mr. KP.Senthilkumar | Participated and presented two papers on a) "Studies on certain phytoherbicides in transplanted rice cv ADT 43", b) "Effect of phytoherbicides in combination with herbicides on weed control in transplanted rice cv ADT 43" in the National Seminar on Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture, 2005. |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|------------------------------------|---|
| Mr. R.Rex Immanuel | Participated and presented a research paper on "Sustainable Productivity of Rice-Tapioca cropping system through integrated nutrient management" in the National Workshop cum Seminar on Resource Efficient Rice Production. BMT, KVK, Thanjavur, Tamil Nadu held on August 11&12, 2005. |
| Dr. R.M. Kathiresan | Participated in Fourth World allelopathy Congress, Charless sturt University, Australia during 17 th to 21 st , August, 2005. |
| | Participated in World Fish Center, CSIR, Penany, Malaysia, during 1 st October, 2005. |
| | Presented a paper on "Weed Management in Integrated rice + Fish + Poultry farming System, Goat grazing for perennial weed control in rainfed agriculture, Integrated bio-control of <i>Eichorina crassipes</i> using plant product and insects" at 20 th Asian Pacific Weed Science Society held at Vietnam during 7-11 th Nov, 2005. |
| Dr.R.Raman | Participated and Presented two papers in 3 rd International Conference on "Sustainable Agriculture for Food, Energy and Industry" held at St. Catharines, Canada during 22 – 27, August, 2005. |
| Mr. N. Ramesh & Mr. G. Baradhan | Participated in a Workshop on Community based Forest Management on December 19 th to 21 st , 2005 at National Institute of Rural Development, Hyderabad and presented paper entitled "Participation of Women in Rehabilitation of degrades Lands with Multipurpose trees in the Coastal Agro Ecosystems of Tamil Nadu" |
| | DEPARTMENT OF ENTOMOLOGY |
| Dr. P. Narayanasamy | Attended Workshop on solid waste management for sustainable development conducted at Dept.of Technology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar. June 25, 2005. Attended UGC National Seminar ' Present scenario in plant – |
| | science Research' organized by Dept.of Botany – on Feb 19 & 20. |
| | Attended UGC sponsored National Seminar on Emerging trends in Plant Pathology and their social relevance organized by Dept.of Plant Pathology on March 7-8. |
| | Attended National Seminar on Present Status and Future Trends in Medicinal Plant and production, Marketing and trade organised by Dept.of Agrl Economics on March 2 nd & 3 rd 2005 |
| | Presented a paper on 'Biodiversity and application of mothcidal fungi of rice ecosystem' at National Symposium held at ERI, Loyola College, Chennai, February 3 & 4, 2005. |
| | Attended National Seminar cum Business meet on Use of Fly ash in Agriculture organized by Fly ash Utilisation Programme Dept.of Science and Technology, Govt. of India, New Delhi September 16, 2005. |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|--|--|
| | Attended and presented a paper at the International Congress on "Flyash utilization" at Department of Science & Technology, TIFAC, Government of India, New Delhi from 4 th to 7 th December 2005. |
| Dr. V. Selvanarayanan | Participated and presented a paper in the 57 th International Symposium on Crop Protection on May 10 th , 2005 at University of Gent, Belgium. |
| | DEPARTMENT OF PLANT PATHOLOGY |
| Dr. A. Eswaran | Attended a National Seminar cum Business Meet on use of fly ash in Agriculture held at India Habitat Centre, Lodi road, New Delhi on 16-09-05, and presented a paper "Utilization of Fly ash in Plant Disease Management". |
| | Participated first "International Symposium in Papaya" held at Malaysia during $22^{nd} - 24^{th}$ November 2005 and presented a paper on "Effect of foliar application of lignite fly ash on the management of papaya leaf curl to enhance the fruit yield". |
| | DEPARTMENT OF MICROBIOLOGY |
| Dr.M.Deiveekasundaram Dr.C.Sekar B.Ramakrishna | Attended National Symposium on Microbial Technology for Productive Agriculture held at Dept. of Microbiology, TamilNadu. Agricultural University Coimbatore, on 7,8 th October 2005 and presented a paper on "Studies on Panchakavya in relation to Plant microbe interaction" |
| Dr.M.Deiveekasundram Dr.SM. Muthukkaruppan Dr.D.Reetha Mr.R.Elango Mr.V.Prabudoos Mr.J.Divakaran | Attended National symposium on Microbial Technology for Productive Agriculture held at Tamilnadu Agrl. University, Coimbatore during October 7-8. 2005 and Presented research papers. |
| Dr.M.Deiveeksundaram | Acted as chairman for the scientific session on pollution control in the seminar organized by the Department of Civil engineering on 3 rd march 2005 |
| | Attended the Annual conference of Association of Microbiologist of India held during 8 to 10 December 2005 at Osamania University Hydrabad and presented a lead paper on "Potentialities of Microbial inoculants (Biofertilizers) to establish crop species in Mine spoils and Ashpond of Neyveli" |
| | Delivered a lecture on "Potential of Biofertilizers in establishing crop species in the degraded lands to the participants of refresher course on 19 th December 2005 held at the Department of Chemical Engg., A.U |
| | Chaired a Scientific Session to select the best research papers for the Narasimha Merit award during National Symposium on Modern concepts in Plant disease management and their Global trust (MCPDMGT) and IPS Annual meet held on 29 th & 30 th December 2005 at the Department of Plant Pathology, Fac.of |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|--|--|
| | Agriculture, A.U. |
| J.Srimannarayanan & K.Muthuselvam | Attended UGC – SAP sponsored workshop on ELISA techniques at Dept of Botany A.U in 2005. |
| DEPARTMEN | T OF SOIL SCIENCE & AGRICULTURAL CHEMISTRY |
| Dr. A. Angayarkanni & Dr. P. Poonkodi | Attended the "70 th Annual Convention of Indian Society of Soil Science" at Tamil Nadu Agricultural Chemistry, Coimbatore from 28 th September to 1 st October 2005 and presented a paper on "Effect of Azospirillum enriched industrial and urban wastes on nutrient uptake and yield of rice". |
| | Attended a National Seminar on "Solid and Hazardous Waste Management strategies" at Department of Civil Engineering, Annamalai University on 22.10.2005 and presented a paper on "Application of azospiirllum enriched industrial and ubran waste for sustainable rice yields. S:51-58. |
| | Attended a National Seminar on "Effect of Tsunami on Coastal Ecosystem" at CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University on 10.04.2005 and presented the papers on "Contamination of ground water due to Tsunami – An overview" and "The after math of Tsunami – Impact on agriculture". |
| Dr. A. Angayarkanni | Attended the "70 th Annual Convention of Indian Society of Soil Science" at Tamil Nadu Agricultural Chemistry, Coimbatore from 28 th September to 1 st October 2005 and presented a paper on "Fertilizer gradient experiment for rationalized fertilizer prescription to rice". |
| Dr.M.V.Srirama handrasekaran & Dr. M. Ravichandran | Attended the National Seminar on "IPNS for Sustainable Agriculture" held at Mahatma Phule Krishi Vidyapeeth, College of Agriculture, Pune between 30 th & 31 st August 2005 and presented the papers on "Integration of organic and sulphur on yield, sulphur nutrition and soil fertility in rice-rice sequence" and "Interaction between sulphur and phosphorus on rice yield, nutrient uptake and nutrient use efficiency". |
| | Attended the "70 th Annual Convention of Indian Society of Soil Science" at Tamil Nadu Agricultural Chemistry, Coimbatore from 28 th September to 1 st October 2005 and presented the papers on "Effect of sulphur and potassium on yield, nutrient uptake and nutrient use efficiency in soil" and "Response of rice fallow blackgram Var. ADT 5 to foliar application of nutrients and growth regulators". |
| | Attended a National Seminar on "New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture (NEFROSSA-2005)" at Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University on 11 th & 12 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Effect of sulphur and zinc on the rice yield, nutrient uptake and soil fertility in rice". |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium |
|--|---|
| | Attended a National Seminar on "Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture (RMSA)" at Department of Agronomy, Annamalai University on 17 th & 18 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Growth and sink potentials of rice as influenced by sulphur and zinc". |
| Dr. R. Singaravel | Attended a National Workshop cum Seminar on "Resource Efficient Rice Production" held at BMT Krishi Vygyan Kendra, Tanjore on 11 th & 12 th August 2005 and presented a paper on "Effect of bioresources in the soil biological activity and yield of rice in coastal saline soil". |
| | Attended the National Seminar on "IPNS for Sustainable Agriculture" held at Mahatma Phule Krishi Vidyapeeth, College of Agriculture, Pune between 30 th & 31 st August 2005 and presented a paper on "Study on the interagrated phosphorus management for rice in a coastal soil". |
| Dr. K. Dhanasekaran | Attended the National Seminar on "IPNS for Sustainable Agriculture" held at Mahatma Phule Krishi Vidyapeeth, College of Agriculture, Pune between 30 th & 31 st August 2005 and presented a paper on "Effect of NPK and foliar application of enriched humic substances on Tomato". |
| Dr. A. Angayarkanni & Mr. D. Elayaraja | Attended a National Seminar on "Emerging Trends in Plant Pathology and their Social Relevence (ETPPSR)" at Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University on 7 th & 8 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Recycling of organic waste for sustainable crop production" |
| Dr. A. Angayarkanni & Dr. M. Ravichandran | Attended a National Seminar on "New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture (NEFROSSA-2005)" at Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University on 11 th & 12 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Establishing the relationship between soil nitrogen status, N uptake and yield of rice in different soils". |
| Dr. A. Angayarkanni, Dr. P. Poonkodi & Mr. S. Srinivasan | Attended a National Seminar on "Effect of Tsunami on Coastal Ecosystem" at CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University on 10.04.2005 and presented a paper on "Post Tsunami salinization of agricultural lands – Reconstitution strategies needed". |
| Dr. K. Arivazhagan | Attended a National Seminar on "New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture (NEFROSSA-2005)" at Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University on 11 th & 12 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Effect of different levels of nitrogen and potassium the yield attributes and yield of rice hybrids – DRRH – 1 and KRH –2" |
| Dr. K. Arivazhagan & Dr. K. Dhanasekaran | Attended a National Seminar on "New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture (NEFROSSA-2005)" at Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|---|--|
| | Annamalai University on 11 th & 12 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Effect of magnesium on growth and yield of groundnut CV. TMV 7" |
| Dr. M.V. Srirama chandrasekaran, Dr. M. Ravichandran & Dr. N. Senthilkumar | Attended a National Seminar on "Emerging Trends in Plant Pathology and their Social Relevence (ETPPSR)" at Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University on 7 th & 8 th March 2005 and presented a lead paper on "Environments impact of agrochemicals in intensive agriculture". |
| Dr. M.V. Srirama chandrasekaran | Attended a National Seminar on "New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture (NEFROSSA-2005)" at Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University on 11 th & 12 th March 2005 and presented the papers on "Effect of sources and levels of sulphur on NPKS uptake their availability in soil and pod yield in groundnut" and "Effect of sulphur and rhizobium interactions on sulphur nutrition in soyabean". |
| | Attended a National Seminar on "Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture (RMSA)" at Department of Agronomy, Annamalai University on 17 th & 18 th March 2005 and presented papers on "Influence of sulphur fertilization on quality characters of groundnut" and "Studies on the economic analysis of sulphur application in groundnut". |
| | Attended the International Congress on Flyash held at New Delhi between 4 & 7 th , December 2005 and presented a paper on Integration of lignite flyash and phosphobacteria on manifold yield, phosphorus nutrition and phosphotase activity in red soil |
| Dr. P. Poonkodi | Attended a UGC National Seminar on present Scenario in Plant Science Research, Department of Botany, Annamalai University on 19 th & 20 th February 2005 and presented a paper on "Effect of lignite flyash on growth and yield of Brinjal" |
| | Attended a National Seminar on "Emerging Trends in Plant Pathology and their Social Relevence (ETPPSR)" at Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University on 7 th & 8 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Influence of lignite flyash and micronutrients on the health component of sunflower grown soil". |
| | Attended a National Seminar on "New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture (NEFROSSA-2005)" at Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University on 11 th & 12 th March 2005 and presented papers on "Effect of micronutrients and sulphur on growth performance and yield of sunflower" and "Influence of pressmud on growth, yield attributes and yield of brinjal". |
| | Attended a National Seminar on "Resource management for Sustainable Agriculture" at Department of Agronomy, Annamalai University on 17 th & 18 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Growth and yield of sunflower as |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium |
|---|---|
| | (2) influenced by Gypsum, lignite flyash and micronutrients". |
| Dr. R. Singaravel, Mr. S. Srinivasan & Mr. D. Elayaraja | Attended a National Seminar on "Emerging Trends in Plant Pathology and their Social Relevence (ETPPSR)" at Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University on 7 th & 8 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Effect of organic sources on the microbial population in a coastal saline soil". |
| Dr. R. Singaravel & Mr. D. Elayaraja | Attended a National Seminar on "Emerging Trends in Plant Pathology and their Social Relevence (ETPPSR)" at Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University on 7 th & 8 th March 2005 and presented the papers on "Integrated nutrient management on the dynamics of soil nutrients and microbial population in a coastal saline soil" and "Effect of IPNS on the enzymatic activity and microfauna of groundnut cultivated in coastal saline soil" |
| | Attended a National Seminar on "New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture (NEFROSSA-2005)" at Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University on 11 th & 12 th March 2005 and presented the papers on "Effect of IPNS on the enzymatic activity and microfauna of groundnut cultivated coastal saline soil" and "Management of coastal irrigation water for sustainable agriculture production" |
| | Attended a National Seminar on "Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture (RMSA)" at Department of Agronomy, Annamalai University on 17 th & 18 th March 2005 and presented the papers on "Effect of bioresource on the nutrient release pattern in the coastal saline soil" |
| Dr. R. Singaravel | Attended a National Seminar on "New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture (NEFROSSA-2005)" at Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University on 11 th & 12 th March 2005 and presented the papers on "GIS application on assessment of ground water qualities of coastal areas of Chidambaram Taluk", "Influence of soil characteristics on the distribution of micronutrients in coastal soil profiles", "Conservation of coastal ecosystem by adopting alternate land use system", "Effect of foliar application of micronutrients on the yield and the uptake by rice CV. ADT 43", "Impact of Tsunami on soil and water quality", "Foliar application - Its effect on macro and micro nutrients uptake by rice CV. ADT 43", "Multi micronutrient foliar application on the growth and physiology of cotton" and "Impact of INM on nutrient uptake and post harvest soil status of Samba Rice". |
| | Attended a National Seminar on "Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture (RMSA)" at Department of Agronomy, Annamalai University on 17 th & 18 th March 2005 and presented papers on "Integrated plant nutrient system on |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|---|--|
| | groundnut in a coastal sandy soil" and "Influence of soil characteristics on the distribution of micronutrients in coastal soil profiles" |
| | Attended the First International Conference on Management of Tropical Sandy Soils for Sustainable Agriculture held at Khon Kaen, Thailand during 27 th November – 2 nd December, 2005 and presented a paper on Role of bio-resources in improving fertility of coastal sandy soils for sustainable groundnut production |
| Dr. R. Singaravel & Mr. V. Prasath | Attended the National Seminar on Strategies for Improved Farming and Ecological Security of Coastal Region held at CTCRI, Trivandrum between 21 & 24 th December 2005 and presented the papers on "Response of groundnut to mcironutrients along with organics in coastal sandy soils" and "Biological properties of coastal soils under rice and groundnut cultivation using different organics" |
| Dr. K. Dhansekaran & Mr. D. Venkatakrishnan | Attended a National Seminar on present Scenario in Plant Science Research, Department of Botany, Annamalai University on 19 th & 20 th February 2005 and presented a paper on "Studies on the suitability of crops for intercropping in cashew". |
| Dr. K. Dhansekaran | Attended a National Seminar on "Emerging Trends in Plant Pathology and their Social Relevence (ETPPSR)" at Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University on 7 th & 8 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Effect of foliar application of lignite humic acid on the disease influence of early blight of tomato". |
| | Attended a National Seminar on "New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture (NEFROSSA-2005)" at Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University on 11 th & 12 th March 2005 and presented the papers on "Studies on the effect of lignite humic acid on the germination and seedling vigour of tomato" and "Effect of lignite humic acid on the release pattern of micronutrients in vegetable growing soils of cuddalore district" |
| Mr. D. Venkatakrishnan, Dr. K. Sivakumar, Dr. K. Dhansekaran & Mr. S. Srinivasan | Attended a National Seminar on "New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture (NEFROSSA-2005)" at Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University on 11 th & 12 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Influence of copper on the quality of tomato CV. PKM – 1 in a Typic Ustifluent soil". |
| Mr. D. Venkatakrishnan, Dr. K. Sivakumar & Dr. M. Ravichandran | Attended a National Seminar on "Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture (RMSA)" at Department of Agronomy, Annamalai University on 17 th & 18 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Effect of copper on growth and yield of tomato in Typic Ustilfluents Soil (cv. PKM-1) |

| Name of the Teacher | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / |
|--|--|
| (1) | Colloquium (2) |
| Mr. S. Srinivasan & Mr. M. Rasavel | Attended a National Seminar on "New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture (NEFROSSA-2005)" at Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University on 11 th & 12 th March 2005 and presented the papers on "Response of integrated nutrient management on post-harvest soil available phosphorus in Bhendi (Abelmoschus esculentus (L.) Loench)" and "IPNS on bhendi yield". |
| Mr. S. Srinivasan & Dr. A. Angayarkanni | Attended a National Seminar on present Scenario in Plant Science Research, Department of Botany, Annamalai University on 19 th & 20 th February 2005 and presented the papers on "Impact of chemical fertilizers on P and K uptake on rice (Oryza Sativa L.)" and "Influence of the NPK fertilizer nutrients uptake in rice (Oryza Sativa L.)" |
| | Attended a National Seminar on "Emerging Trends in Plant Pathology and their Social Relevence (ETPPSR)" at Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University on 7 th & 8 th March 2005 and presented the papers on "Effect of phosphorus and boron on the yield and Tikka leaf spot incidence of groundnut" and Influence of NPK fertilizers on the yield and sesame leaf spot incidence of paddy". |
| Mr. S. Srinivasan | Attended a National Seminar on "Emerging Trends in Plant Pathology and their Social Relevence (ETPPSR)" at Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University on 7 th & 8 th March 2005 and presented the papers on "Effect of certain macro and micronutrients on Helminthosporium oryzae" and "Phytotoxicity – A Review". |
| Mr. S. Srinivasan, Dr. A. Angayarkanni, Dr. M. Ravichndran & Mr. D. Venkatakrishnan | Attended a National Seminar on "New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture (NEFROSSA-2005)" at Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University on 11 th & 12 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Fertility gradient experiment under STCR with exhaust crop of rice". |
| | Attended a National Seminar on "Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture (RMSA)" at Department of Agronomy, Annamalai University on 17 th & 18 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Soil fertility status with response to P and K as influenced by different dose of NPK fertilizers for rice(Oryza sativa)". |
| Mr. S. Srinivasan, Dr. A. Angayarkanni & Dr. M. Ravichndran | Attended a National Seminar on "New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture (NEFROSSA-2005)" at Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University on 11 th & 12 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Physio-Chemical characteristics of garden land soil in Annamalai University experimental farm". Attended a National Seminar on "Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture (RMSA)" at Department of Agronomy, Annamalai University on 17 th & 18 th March 2005 and |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|--|--|
| | presented a paper on "Development of soil fertility gradients for soil available nitrogen (Alkaline KmnO4) by rice" |
| Mr. M. Rasavel, Dr. M. Ravichandran & Dr. M.V. Srirama chandrasekaran | Attended a National Seminar on "New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture (NEFROSSA-2005)" at Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University on 11 th & 12 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Studies on the impact of different sources and graded levels of sulphur on rice CV. ADT 43" |
| | Attended a National Seminar on "Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture (RMSA)" at Department of Agronomy, Annamalai University on 17 th & 18 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Effect of sulphur sources and levels on nutrient uptake and their availability in rice soil" |
| Mr. M. Rasavel | Attended a National Seminar on "Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture (RMSA)" at Department of Agronomy, Annamalai University on 17 th & 18 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Sustainable resource management through self-help groups (SHG) – Case study in Chithiraichavadi village". |
| Dr. V. Arunkumar & Dr. K. Sivakumar | Attended a National Seminar on "New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture (NEFROSSA-2005)" at Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University on 11 th & 12 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "An appraisal of production potential of soils of Vellamadai Village, Coimbatore District, Tamil Nadu" |
| | Attended a National Seminar on "Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture (RMSA)" at Department of Agronomy, Annamalai University on 17 th & 18 th March 2005 and presented the papers on "GIS based soil information system of kodagipalayam village, Coimbatore district for land use planning" and "Geostatistical analysis of spatial variation of some agricultural land characteristics and their thematic mapping" Attended a National Seminar on "Emerging Trends in Plant |
| | Pathology and their Social Relevance (ETPPSR)" at Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University on 7 th & 8 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Management of rice diseases by humic acid application". |
| Dr. V. Arunkumar | Attended a National Seminar on "Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture (RMSA)" at Department of Agronomy, Annamalai University on 17 th & 18 th March 2005 and presented the papers on "Studies on yield maximization and soil N status through rhizobium and foliar nutrition in rice fallow blackgram cv. ADT 5" and "Studies on post harvest soil N and P status through application of rhizobium, phosphobacteria and weed management practices in finger millet" |
| Dr. N. Senthilkumar | Attended a National Seminar on "Emerging Trends in Plant Pathology and their Social Relevance (ETPPSR)" at Department |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|--|---|
| | of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University on 7 th & 8 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Physio-chemical properties of ash and its utilization for cultivation" |
| | Attended a National Seminar on Environmental and Society at Sociology Wing, Director of Distance Education, Annamalai University between 23 & 24 th November, 2005 and presented a paper on "Properties of ash and its use in greengram cultivation" |
| Dr. N. Senthilkumar & Dr. K. Sivakumar | Attended a National Seminar on "New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture (NEFROSSA-2005)" at Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University on 11 th & 12 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Effect of lignite flyash on yield and yield attributes of greengram in pondash". |
| Dr. K. Sivakumar & Mr. D. Venkatakrishnan | Attended a National Seminar on "New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture (NEFROSSA-2005)" at Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University on 11 th & 12 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Delineation studies on soil organic matter in Tirunelveli and Tuticorin Districts of Tamil Nadu". |
| Dr. K. Sivakumar, Dr. V. Arunkumar & Dr. N. Senthilkumar | Attended a National Seminar on "New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture (NEFROSSA-2005)" at Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University on 11 th & 12 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Characterisation of sugarcane growing soils of Kancheepuram Taluk, Tamil Nadu" |
| Dr. K. Sivakumar | Attended a National Seminar on "New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture (NEFROSSA-2005)" at Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University on 11 th & 12 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Biometrics of rice and chemical properties of lateritic acid soil as influenced by flyash and industrial wastes". |
| | Attended a National Seminar on "Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture (RMSA)" at Department of Agronomy, Annamalai University on 17 th & 18 th March 2005 and presented the papers on "Quality of irrigation water in sugarcane growing areas of Kancheepuram District", "Recycling of organic wastes and enriched manure for wetland rice" and "Phosphorus and iron enriched compost for sustainable soil fertility and enhanced sugarcane production" |
| Dr. K. Sivakumar & Dr. V. Arunkumar | Attended a National Seminar on "Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture (RMSA)" at Department of Agronomy, Annamalai University on 17 th & 18 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Integrated nutrient management for direct seeded rice under coastal saline eco-system". |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|---|---|
| Dr. K. Sivakumar, Dr. V. Arunkumar & Mr. D. Venkatakrishnan | Attended a National Seminar on "Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture (RMSA)" at Department of Agronomy, Annamalai University on 17 th & 18 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Management of soil constraints in sugarcane growing areas of Kancheepuram" |
| Mr. D. Elayaraja, Dr. R. Singaravel & Dr. A. Angayarkanni | Attended a National Seminar on "Emerging Trends in Plant Pathology and their Social Relevence (ETPPSR)" at Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University on 7 th & 8 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Role of sewage waste in sustaining soil fertility and crop productivity" |
| Mr. D. Elayaraja & Dr. A. Angayarkanni | Attended a National Seminar on "New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture (NEFROSSA-2005)" at Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University on 11 th & 12 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Effect of different levels of phosphorus and rhizobium treatment on the nutrient uptake and yield of blackgram (CV. ADT 5) |
| | Attended a National Seminar on "Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture (RMSA)" at Department of Agronomy, Annamalai University on 17 th & 18 th March 2005 and presented a paper on "Effect of phosphorus and rhizobium treatment on the protein yield of blackgram (CV. ADT 5) |
| DE | PARTMENT OF AGRICULTURAL BOTANY |
| Dr. V. Anbanandan, Mr. T. Sabesan, Dr. P. Jayaprakash & Mr. A. Anandan | Attended UGC sponsored National level workshop on "Herbal Drug Standardization" held at Department at Pharmacy, Annamalai University during 19 th & 20 th Feb' 05. |
| Dr. B. Sunil Kumar & Mr. A. Anandan | Attended one day workshop on ELISA technique under UGC – SAP programme on 02.09.2005 at the Dept. of Botany, Annamalai University. |
| Mr. R. Eswaran | Attended one day workshop on ELISA technique under UGC – SAP programme on 22.10.2005 at the Dept. of Botany, Annamalai University. |
| Dr.S. Murugan | Attended International Conference on Human Centred Sustainable Development Paradigm held from 07 to 10, August 2005 at Chennai Trade Centre, Chennai. |
| | DEPARTMENT OF HORTICULTURE |
| Dr. Arumugam Shakila, Ms. R. Rajeswari & Mr. S. Raja | Attended National Seminar on Emerging trends in Industrial Biotechnology, Vivekanantha College of Engineering for Women, Tiruchengodu on 14-15 ^h Feb 2005 and presented a paper on " <i>In-vitro</i> growth response of Tomato as influenced by different explants and growth regulators" |
| Ms. P. Madhanakumari Dr. Arumugam Shakila | Attended UGC National Seminar on present Scenario in Plant Science Research, Department of Botany, Annamalai University on 19-20 Feb, 2005 and presented the papers on "Studies on |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|---|---|
| | the seed protein profiles in Radish" and "Studies on the peroxidase activity in Radish" |
| Dr. Arumugam Shakila, Ms. R. Rajeswari, Mr. N. Thilakar & Ms. A. Sundari | Attended UGC National Seminar on present Scenario in Plant Science Research, Department of Botany, Annamalai University on 19-20 Feb, 2005 and presented the papers on "Screening of Casuarina clones for salt tolerance under in-vitro conditions" and "Organogenesis in casuarina clones as influenced by NaCI" |
| | Attended National Conference on Advances in Solid Waste Management , Department of Biology, Gandhigram Rural Institute, Gandhigram on 22-23 Feb, 2005 and presented a paper on "Organic cultivation of <i>Phyllanthus niruri</i> " |
| Ms. R. Rajeswari, Dr. M. Kader Mohideen & Dr. Arumugam Shakila | Attended UGC National Seminar on New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture on 11-12 March 2005 and presented a paper on "Integrated nutrient management on annual drumstick cv. PKM-1" |
| Dr. Arumugam Shakila, Ms. R. Rajeswari & Mr. V. Sivakumar | Attended UGC National Seminar on New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture on 11-12 March 2005 and presented a paper on "Integrated use of NPK with organic manures and zinc on Bhendi" |
| Ms. C. Ponni, Dr. K. Manivannan & Dr. Arumugam Shakila | Attended UGC National Seminar on New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture on 11-12 March 2005 and presented a paper on "Effect of nutrition on flower yield in Nerium" |
| Ms. R. Rajeswari, Dr. Arumugam Shakila, Ms. A. Sundari & Mr. S.M Sureshkumar | Attended UGC National Seminar on resource management for sustainable Agriculture on 17-18 March 2005 and presented the papers on "In-vitro response of Teak to salt stress" and "Organogenesis in Teak as influenced by salt" |
| Dr. A. Anburani, Dr. K. Manivannan & H.Vidhyapriyadharshini | Attended UGC National Seminar on Solid waste management Dindugul on 22 -23 Feb, 2005 and presented a paper on "Influence of integrated crop management on yield parameters in Brinjal cv. Annamalai" |
| A. Anburani, D. Senthil kumar and Ms. H.Vidhyapriyadharshini | Attended UGC National Seminar on Solid waste management Dindugul on 22 -23 Feb, 2005 and presented a paper on "Influence of organic and bio mulches on weed management in rose (<i>Rosa centifolia</i>) cv. Andhara red." |
| Dr, A. Anburani, Ms. P. Barani & Ms. H.Vidhyapriyadharshini | Attended UGC National Seminar on Bio-Vision, Department of Zoology, Annamalai University on 21 -22 Jan, 2005 and presented a paper on "Role of vermicomposting on enhancing fruit yield and quality in Bhendi (<i>Abelmoschus esculentus</i> (L) Monech) var. Arka Anamika" |
| Ms. R. Suchindra & Dr. A. Anburani | Attended UGC National Seminar on Emerging trends in Plant Pathology on 7-8 March 2005 and presented the papers on "Soil solarisation" and "Influence of soil solarisation on rhizome rot disease management in Turmeric" |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|--|---|
| Dr. A. Anburani, Mr. N. Ramesh & Ms. R. Suchindra | Attended UGC National Seminar on Present scenario in plant science research 19-20 Feb 2005 and presented a paper on "Influence of bulb size and storage temperature on flowering and yield in tuberose" |
| Dr. A. Anburani, Mr. N. Ramesh & Ms. H. Vidhyapriyadharshini | Attended UGC National Seminar on Present scenario in plant science research 19-20 Feb 2005 and presented a paper on "Bulb yield and nutrient uptake of plant as influenced by storage temperature and bulb size in tuberose" |
| Mr. M. Rajkumar & Dr. P. Karuppaiah | Attended National Seminar on "Present status and future trend in Medicinal plants production marketing and trade (MPPMT), Department of Agrl. Economics on 2-3 March 2005 and presented the papers on "Rice fallow cultivation of medicinal plants – A Boon for farming community of Cauvery" and "Trichosanthes sp. A. Versatile money spining medicinal crop" |
| Dr. P. Karuppaiah | Attended UGC National seminar on present scenario in Plan Science Research, Department of Botany, Annamalai University on 19-20 Feb. 2005 and presented a paper on "Studies on standardization of Agro technique for Coleus Vettiveroides Jacob." |
| Mr. T. Kamalakannan & Dr. P. Karuppaiah | Attended UGC Sponsored National Seminar on Emerging trends in plant pathology and social relevance, Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University on 7-8 March, 2005 and presented a paper on "Evaluation of parents and F1 hybrids in Brinjal for combined resistance to bacterial wilt and root knot nematode" |
| Dr. P. Karuppaiah & Mr.G Krishna | Attended UGC Sponsored National Seminar on Emerging trends in plant pathology and social relevance, Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University on 7-8 March, 2005 and presented a paper on "Effect of Azospirillum, phophobacteria and organics on growth and yield of french marigold (<i>Tagetus patula</i> L.)" |
| Ms. K. Balasankari, Mr. T. Kathiravan & Dr. P. Karuppaiah | Attended UGC sponsored National Seminar on Resource management for sustainable agriculture, Department of Agonomy, Annamalai University on 17-18 March 2005 and presented a paper on "Studies on the effect of tillage organic and inorganic nutrient on the performance of cucumber (<i>Cucumber sativus</i> L.) in rice fallow condition" |
| Mr. M. Rajkumar, Dr. R. Kandasamy, Mr. J. Sam Ruban & Dr. P. Karuppaiah | Attended UGC sponsored National Seminar on Resource management for sustainable agriculture, Department of Agonomy, Annamalai University on 17-18 March 2005 and presented a paper on "Integrated nutrient management in fruit crops" |
| Mr. S. Kumar Dr. P. Karuppaiah Mr. S. Venkatesan & Mr. A.R. Lenin | Attended UGC National Seminar on New frontiers on Soil Science Research towards sustainable Agriculture, Department of Soil Science, Annamalai University on 7-8 March 2005 and presented a paper on "Impact of foliar nutrition on hybrid tea rose variety 'Skyline'" |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|--|--|
| Mr. J. Sam Ruban & Mr.Dhivyanand Andrew | Attended UGC National Seminar on Bio-viscon -2005, Department of Zoology, Annamalai University on 21 -22 Jan, 2005 and presented a paper on "Use of broad leafed forest species in production of eco-friendly plant crops and its uses in aesthetic sense – An alternative in ecological and bioaesthetic planning" |
| Mr. J. Sam Ruban and Mr. Ebeneser Babu Rajan | Attended UGC National Seminar on Present Scenario in Plant Science Research, Department of Botany, Annamalai University on 19-20 Feb, 2005 and presented a paper on "Genetics of earliness in tomato" |
| Mr. J. Sam Ruban & Dr. M. Kader Mohideen | Attended UGC National Seminar on Present Scenario in Plant Science Research, Department of Botany, Annamalai University on 19-20 Feb, 2005 and presented the papers on "Studies on heritability and GA in tomato", "Effect of mutagens on the frequency of chlorophyll mutations in bhendi" and "Mutagen induced meiotic abbreviation in bhendi" |
| Mr. J. Sam Ruban & Mr. Dhivyanand Andrew | Attended UGC National Seminar on Present Scenario in Plant Science Research, Department of Botany, Annamalai University on 19-20 Feb, 2005 and presented the papers on "Nutraceutical – Designer food for disease protection" and "Genetically modified (GM) foods" |
| Ms. P. Madhanakumari & Dr. K. Sekar | Attended UGC National Seminar on New Frontiers of Soil Science Research towards Sustainable Agriculture on 11-12 March 2005 and presented the papers on "Holy-thistle (or) Milk thistle for effective utilization of dryland" and "Cultivation of Guggal (or) Indian Bedellium in drylands." |
| Ms. T. Uma Maheswari, Dr. K. Haripriya & Dr. S. Kamalakannan | Attended Seminar on Present status future trend in medicinal plants production, marketing and trade (MPPMT) Department of Agrl. Economics, Annamalai University on 2 nd & 3 rd March 2005 and presented a paper on "Kewda- A boon for salt affected soil". |
| Ms. T. Uma Maheswari & Dr. K. Haripriya | Attended Seminar on Present status future trend in medicinal plants production, marketing and trade (MPPMT) Department of Agrl. Economics, Annamalai University on 2 nd & 3 rd March 2005 and presented a paper on "Intensified cropping system with medicinal plants effective utilization of land". |
| Ms. J.P. Sajitha, Dr. K. Haripriya & Ms. T. Uma Maheswari | Attended Seminar on Present status future trend in medicinal plants production, marketing and trade (MPPMT) Department of Agrl. Economics, Annamalai University on 2 nd & 3 rd March 2005 and presented a paper on "Prospects of growing edible aroids for their medicinal value" |
| Dr. K. Manivannan | Participated in the International Symposium on "Papaya" in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia from 22 nd to 24 th November 2005 and presented a paper on "Influence of humic acid on yield and quality of papaya". |
| Mr. M. Rajkumar | Participated in the International Symposium on "Papaya" in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia from 22^{nd} to 24^{th} November 2005 and |

| Name of the Teacher | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / |
|---------------------|--|
| (1) | Colloquium |
| | (2) |

presented a paper on "Pest harvest quality of papaya fruits".

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS

Dr. K.R. Sundarayaradarajan Attended UGC sponsored National Seminar on "Present Status

Ms. K. Sita Devi

Ms. V. Banumathy

Mr. G. Ramanathan

Mr. R. Venkataraman

Mr. S. Ravichandran

Mr. M.P. Saravanan

Ms. T. Ponnarasi

Mr. R. Rengaraju

Mr. G. Srinivasan

Mr. C. Prabakar

Mr. D. Velmurugan

and Future Trend in Medicinal Plants Production, Marketing and Trade (MPPMT)", conducted by Department of Agricultural Economics, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University on 2nd and 3rd March 2005.

Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan Presented a paper on "Local Governance and Empowerment of Rural Women in Delivery of Rural Services - Evidence from Field Survey" at International Conference on Gender Issues in E-Society (WIT -2005), on 19th & 20th December 2005 at Department of Library & Information Science, Annamalai University, Annamalai Nagar

> Attended "Pre WTO Hong Kong Ministerial Meeting Consultation Workshop: Identifying India's Core Concerns" organized by Centre for International Trade in Agriculture and Agro-based Industries (CITA), Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Government of India and United Nations Conference on Trade and Development (UNCTAD) at New Delhi on 19th &20th Nov.2005.

Ms. V. Banumathy

Attended National Seminar on "New frontiers of Soil Science Research Towards Sustainable Agriculture", Department of Soil Science and Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University, March 11th and 12th 2005.

Mr. R. Venkataraman & Mr. S. Ravichandran

Presented a paper on "Sociological Perspectives of Best Management Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan Practices (BMP) Approach in Ground Water Pollution-A Case Study in Tamil Nadu " at National Seminar on Environment and Society 23rd & 24th November, 2005 Sociology Wing, Directorate of Distance Education, Annmalai University.

> Presented a paper on "Sociological and Health Impact of Pesticide Use in Cotton Belts" at National Seminar on Environment and Society 23rd & 24th November, 2005 Sociology Wing, Directorate of Distance Education, Annmalai University.p.42.

Mr. R. Venkataraman Mr. C. Prabakar &

Presented a paper on "A Socio-Economic Analysis on the Effect of Sago Industrial Effluent on Human Health" at National Seminar on Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan Environment and Society 23rd & 24th November, 2005 Sociology Wing, Directorate of Distance Education, Annmalai University.

Mr. R. Venkataraman Mr. S. Ravichandran

Attended National Seminar on "Bio-vision 2005", Department of Zoology, Annamalai University, January 21st and 22nd, 2005.

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|---|--|
| Mr. R.Rengaraju | Attended UGC Sponsored Seminar on "Present Scenario in Plant Science Research", Department of Botany, Annamalai University. Feb 19 th &20 th .2005. |
| | Attended National Seminar on "Effect of Tsunami on Coastal Ecosystem.", Organized by Centre of Advanced Study in Marine Biology. Annamalai University, Parangipettai on 10 th April, 2005. |
| | Attended UGC sponsored workshop on "Standardization of Herbal drugs", conducted by Dept. of Pharmacy Annamalai University on $19^{\rm th}$ & $20^{\rm th}$ February, 2005. |
| | Attended and presented a paper on Socio-economic solutions for Tsunami at National Commemorative conference on Tsunami organized by School of Energy, Environment and Natural resources & Department of Sociology Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai. on 26 th to 29 th , December 2005. |
| Mr.G. Srinivasan | Attended UGC Seminar on "Resource management for sustainable Agriculture " conducted by Department of Agronomy, Annamalai University March 17 th & 18 th 2005. |
| Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan | Attended Golden Jubilee National Conference on "Sustainable Agriculture. Challenges & Opportunities" at Agro Economic Research Centre University of Madras Chennai19 th &20 th April, 2005 |
| | Attended UGC sponsored national level conference on "Strengthening Agricultural marketing system in post – WTO world trade order", at Bhadrak autonomous college, Bhadrak, Orissa, on March 27 th and 28 th , 2005. |
| & Mr. R. Rengaraju | Participated in a special meet on District Industrial Seminar at District Industries Center at Cuddalore on September 05-09-05 |
| DEPA | RTMENT OF AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION |
| Dr. Santha Govind | Presented a paper on "Connecting Farm Women through e-extension" in the International Conference on "Gender Issues in E-society" held at Annamalai University on 19 th & 20 th December 2005. |
| | DIVISION OF ANIMAL HUSBANDRY |
| Dr. S. Kothandarman and Dr.L.Murali Krishnan | Attended Seminar on Bio vision 2005, Department of Zoology, Annamalai Universtiy on 21.01.2005 and 22.01.2005 |
| Dr. S. Vigil Anbiah | Attended a Workshop on Herbal drug standardization, Department of Pharmacy, A.U on 18.02.2005 |
| | Participated in a National Symposium on "Modern Concepts in Plant Disease Management and their Global Thrust" cum Indian Phytopathological Society Annual Meet at, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University during December 29 th & 30 th , 2005 and presented a lead paper on Pharmacological values of Mushrooms: An overview. |
| Dr. S. Vigil Anbiah, Dr.R.John Christy, | Attended Seminar on Present status and future trend in medicinal plants production, marketing and trade (MPPMT), |

| Name of the Teacher | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / |
|---|---|
| (1) | Colloquium (2) |
| Dr. A. Varadharajan, Dr. R. Gnanasekar Dr. S. Kothandarman & Dr. L. Murali Krishnan | Department of Agrl. Economics, A.U on 02.03.2005 and 03.03.2005 |
| Dr. R. John Chrsity Dr. R. Gnanasekar Dr. S. Kothandaraman Dr. L. Murali Krishnan | Attended Seminar on Protein Engineering NSPE – 2005, Department of Chemical Engineering, A.U on 07.03.2005 and 08.03.2005 |
| Dr. S. Vigil Anbiah Dr. A. Varadharajan | Attended Seminar on Emerging trends in plant pathology and its social relevance (ETPPSR), Department of Plant Pathology, A.U on 07.03.2005 and 08.03.2005 |
| Dr. S. Vigil Anbiah, Dr. A. Varadharajan, Dr. L. Murali Krishnan | Attended Seminar on New frontiers of soil science research towards sustainable agriculture (NEFROSSA), Department of Soil Science and Chemistry, A.U on 11.03.2005 and 12.03.2005 |
| | Attended Seminar on Resource Management for sustainable agriculture (RMSA), Department of Agronomy, A.U on 17.03.2005 and 18.03.2005 |
| DEPARTMENT OF MEDICAL EDUCATION ANATOMY | |
| Dr. A. Krishnamurti | Attended International Conference on Spiritual Wisdom for Value based society at Annamalai University From 6 th & 7 th November 2005. |
| Dr.A.Krishnamurti, Dr.R.Arulmoli, Dr.J.P.Gunasegaran, Dr.S.Radha, Dr.V.Muniappan Mrs.M.J.Alphonsa, Mr.S.Rajasankar& Mr.T.K.Balaji, | Annual Conference of Association of Anatomists ANATCON @ ANNAMALAI-2005 held at Rajah Muthish Institute of Health Sciences – 17 th & 18 th Sept. '05 |
| Dr.S.Rajasankar | Attended Indian association of Biomedical Scientists – 26 th annual national Conference held at neuroscience Centre, University of Kolkotta from 25 th to 27 th November 2005 and Presented a paper "Antioxidant effects of Withania Somnifera in MpTP induced mice" |
| | PHYSIOLOGY |
| Dr.J. Sathishkumar | Paper a presented on 'Ancient temples of India correleated with neurological centers in brain' at National Seminar on BIOVISION-2005 Dept. of Zoology, Annamalai University, sponsored by UGC.(21.1.2005) A Paper presented on 'Olfaction from odorant molecules to |
| | olfactory cortex'at National Seminar on Ethics structured in Human Physioogy' –Academy of Medical Science (29.4.2005) |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|--|--|
| | Paper Presented on 'Ethis structured in Human Physiology and in Indian geography' at National Seminar on Ethics for the new millenum – Dept. of Philosophy |
| Dr.D. Rajakumar & Mr. Mathew Jeraud | Participated in the UGC sponsored National level workshop on HERBAL DRUG STANDARDIZATION held in the Dept. of Pharmacy during 19 & 20 Feburary 2005. |
| Dr.D. Rajakumar | Participated in the 51st National Course on Educational Science for health Professionals held at JIPMER, Pondicherry from12th to 21st September 2005. |
| | BIOCHEMISTRY |
| Dr. K. Santha & Dr.Sethupathy | Attended the Effect of taurine supplementation in diabetes at the academy of Medical Sciences, 29th April 2005, RMMC, Annamalai University. |
| Dr.R. Inmozhi | Attended the Effect of methanolic extract of tribulus terrestris on ethyleneglycol induced crystalluria ath the Academy of Medical Science 7th October 2005, Annamalai University. |
| | PHARMACOLOGY |
| | Participated in the WHO Sponsored National Workshop on Good Clinical Practice & Regulatory Requirements for Clinical Trials in India. Coordinated by Department Clinical Pharmacology, T.N. MedicalCollege & BYL Nair Ch. Hospital from 18th October to19th October 2005 at JIPMER, Pondicherry. In collaboration with Drugs Controller General India, Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, Government of India. |
| Dr.AR.Annamalai | Attended 38th Annual Conference Indian Pharmacological |
| Dr.Vanitha Samuel | Society from 28.12.2005 to 30.12.2005 at Chennai. |
| Dr.A.Syivaia Santhakumari | |
| | PATHOLOGY |
| Dr. P. Viswanathan | Attended a workshop on "Leadership in Medical Education" held at Sri Ramachandra Medical College and Research Institute, Porur, Chennai from 25 th to 27 th January 2005. |
| Dr. Rehana Tippoo | Attended a National Conference on Cytology at Bangalore Medical College, Bangalore on 02.10.2005 and chaired the session FNAC diagnosis of thyroid lesions. |
| Dr. B. Krishnaswamy | Attended a workshop on "Faculty Development Workshop" held at Sri Ramachandra Medical College and Research Institute, Porur, Chennai on 28th to 30th January 2005. |
| | MICROBIOLOGY |
| Dr. Y. Lakshmi Sarayu, | Attended CME Programme 1.Approach to Limb Ischaemia. 2.G.I. Problems in General surgery on 11 th March 2005 at OT A/C Lecture Hall in RMMC., Annamalai University. |
| | Attended National seminar on waste-disposal Management utilization on 4-5 th March, 2005 Annamalai University, Annamalainagar. |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|--|--|
| | Attended 28 th Annual Conference organized by Association of Anatomists, Tamil Nadu for Rajah Muthiah Institute of Health Sciences, Annamalai University Annamalainagar on 17 th & 18 th September 2005. |
| Dr. Y. Lakshmi Sarayu, Dr.K.Prabhakar, Dr.S.Rajendran, Dr.B.Uma & Dr.T. Tirumalasundari | Attended UGC sponsored National seminar in new Frontiers of soil science Research towards sustainable agriculture in March 11 th & 12 th 2005 at Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University and presented a paper on "Antifungal activity of some Indian Medicinal plants against candida species" |
| Dr.K.Prabhakar, Dr.S.Rajendran Dr.M. Chandrasekaran, Dr.V.Venkatesulu & Dr.A.K.Sajithkhan | Attended UGC National seminar on "present Scenario in plant science research "held at the Department of Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainaar, Tamilnadu, India on February. 19 th & 20 th 2005 and presented a paper "Antibacerial activity of some Mangroves against Methicillin resistant staphylococcus aureus" |
| Dr.K.Prabhakar, Dr.SRajendran Dr.M.Chandrasekaran & Dr.V.Venkaesulu | Attended UGC sponsored National Seminar on "Biovision 2005" held at the Department of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar, Tamilnadu, India on January, 21 st and 22 nd 2005 and presented a paper "Antibacterial activity of fatty acid methyl esters of Rhizophora apiculata against methicillin resistance staphylococcus aureus" |
| Dr.K.Prabhakar, Dr.S.Rajendran Dr.M. Chandrasekaran, Dr.L. Sathishkumar, Dr.K. Bhaskar & Dr.A.K.Sajithkhan | Antifungal activity of some herbs against candida species isolated from oral lesions |
| Dr.Y.Lakshmisarayu. Dr.K.prabhakar, Dr.S.Rajendran, Dr.M. Chandrasekaran, Dr.M.V.Venkatesulu, Dr.S.Sivasankari, Dr. K.Kannadasan & Dr.A.K.Sajithkhan | Antibacterial activity of certain mangroves against methicillin resistance staphylococcus aureus Research and utilization 2005 (on press) |
| Dr.V. Anandi | Attended CME programme on 11 th March, 2005. 1.Approach to limb Ischaemia 2. G.I. Problems in general surgery at ot a/c lecture hall RMMC. |
| | Attended CRRI orientation programme: Proflaxia and prevention of Infection disease and perusal higene for youth. |
| | Invited faculty for forming Microbiology Curriculum in Master of Public Health course at National Institute of Cholera and enteric diseases sponsored by WHO at New Delhi on 10,11 & 12 August, 2005 |
| Dr.M. Jeya & Dr.V. Natarajan | Attended CME programme on pediatric Cardiology At A/c lecture hall, RMMC on 29^{th} January, 2005. |
| | Attended one day workshop on Medical Education- Evaluation methods and techniques on 16 th March 2005, conducted by |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|--|---|
| _ | Community Medicine department, RMMC., A.U. |
| | Attended National Seminar on Human values and the emerging problems of Science and Technological developments "HESTECH" –2005 (sponsored by UGC) on 10 th & 11 th , August, 2005. |
| | Attended National Indian Association of Medical Microbilolgists conference held at Ramachandra medical College at Chennai on 22 nd October, 2005 and presented a paper. |
| Dr.S. Rajendran, Dr.D. Joseph Pushpa Innocent, | Attended the Bi-decennial Celebrations a CME programme At RMMC on 19 th August, 2005. |
| Dr.V. Natarajan, Dr.V. Udhaya, Dr. G. Shanthi, Dr.M.R. Suseela & Dr.S. Sasikala | |
| Dr.S. Rajendran | Attended International Conference on spectro Physics (INCOMS) 2005 Feb. 12,2005 and Presented paper in the "Structure and elemental analysis of different ground nut (Arachis hypogiea L) sample using SEM with EDX techniques organized by Indian Spectro Physics Association at Pachaiyappa's College, Chennai, India & same was accepted for publication viz, INCOMS proceeding & Journal. |
| | Attended National seminar and Presented a paper on Antimicrobial activities of some marine plant in the organized by the Department of Botany, Faculty of Science, Annamalai University on Feb, 2005. |
| | Presented a paper on Antibacterial activities of certain Indian Medical Plants against methicilin resistant saphyloicoccus aureus in the Academy of Medical Sciences, RMMCH., Faculty of Medicine, in Feb.2005. |
| Dr.S.Rajendran, Dr.K. Prabhakar, Dr.Y.Lakshmisarayu, Dr.B.Uma, Dr.T.Tirumalasundari & Dr.S.Durairaj | UGC sponsored National seminar in New Frontiers of soil science Research towards sustainable agriculture on March 11 th & 12 th 2005 at faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University and Presented a paper on "Antifungal activity of some Indian Medicinal plants against candida species" |
| Dr.S.Rajendran | Attended Biovision 2005 held at Department of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar on Jan.21 st and 22 nd 2005 and Presented on Antimicrobial activities of different component of different species of Earthworm. |
| Dr. S. Rajendran, Dr. K. Prabhakar & Dr. P. Rajendran. | Presented a paper as a co-author on Antimicrobial activities of certain Indian Medicinal plants against Methicillium resistant staph. Aureus in he Academy of Medical Sciences, RMMC & H in Feb. 2005. |
| Dr. S. Rajendran, Dr. K. Prabhakar, Dr.L. Sathishkumar, | Antifungal activity of some herbs against candida species isolated from oral lesions. |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|---|---|
| Dr.M.Chandrasekaran, Dr.K. Bhaskar, & Dr.A.K. Sajithkhan | |
| Dr. S. Rajendran, Dr. K. Prabhakar, Dr.Y. Lakshmisarayu, Dr.M.Chandrasekaran, Dr.V.Venkatesulu, Dr.S.Sivasankari, Dr.K. Kannadasan & Dr.A.K. Sajithkhan | Antibacterial activity of certain Mangroves against methicillin resistance staphylococcus aureus Research and Utilization 2005 (on press) |
| Dr.D. Joseph Pushpa Innocent | Attended as a participant in the workshop on Polyclonal and Monoclonal antibodies from 3-10-05 to 7-10-05 PSG College of Science, Coimbatore |
| Dr. V. Natarajan | Attended Indian Association of Medical Microbiologists (IAMM) Chapter meeting (TN& Pondicherry) at Dr. ALM Post Graduate Institute of Basic Medical Sciences Taramani on 04.01.05. |
| | Attended the Indian Association of Pathology and Microbioology (IJPM) Tamilnadu & Pondicherry chapter meeting on 12 th February, 2005 at RMMC., A.U. |
| | Attended UGC National Seminar on present scenario in Plant science research on 19 th to 20 th Feb. 2005 and also presented a paper."Effect of Acaccia Concinna on Dermatophylosis-inbvitro study. |
| | Attended a Workshop on "Optimising Labour & Delivery" on Saturday 12 th March 2005 at RMMCH (Department of O&G) |
| | Attended Indian Association of Medical Microbiologists Tamilnadu and Pondicherry Chapter meeting on 13 th August, 2005 at Taramani, Chennai. |
| Dr.V. Udhaya | Attended "State level seminar on Environmental Pollution Heading for a Catastroph conducted by the Central Law College at Salem on 5 th March, 2005. |
| Dr.G. Shanthi | Attended "Indo-Australian Symposium "Modern Biological approaches for disease caused by mycobacteria and Hselicobacter" at CDFD, Hyderabad on March 5 th 2005. |
| | Attended the International Medical Sciences Academy Annamalainagar branch Unit programme On Quiz on Diabetes and a CME on Diabetes on July 31 st 2005 at RMMC. |
| | Attended "Gram writing workshop" and Pre applications meeting conducted by NIAID at Banghok, Thailand from 20-04-2005 to 24-04-2005. |
| | Presented "lodine povidone prophylaxix in cataract surgery" in Academy of Medical Sciences, 25-8-05. |
| | Attended International Aids Conference at Chennai Image Auditorium by MGR University and presented a paper" HIV & H.Pylori" October, 23 rd to 27 th 2005" |

| Co-guide for the paper presented in International Aids Conference at Osaka , Japan. July 13 to 17 "Recurrent gram negative infections in HIV". Presented a paper "Tuberculosis and HIV" Preavalance of Hapatities B and C virus by Maternal Transmission-A study done in RMMC&H-Paper sent for International Acceptance. |
|--|
| Preavalance of Hapatities B and C virus by Maternal Transmission-A study done in RMMC&H-Paper sent for International Acceptance. |
| study done in RMMC&H-Paper sent for International Acceptance. |
| |
| Attended the International Medical Sciences Academy, Annamalainagar branch unit programme on Quiz on Diabete4s and a CME on Diabetes on July 31st 2005 (Sunday) at RMMC. |
| Attended the CME &Workshop on computers in Medicine & Internet usage on 21-8-2005 at Annamalai University. |
| Attended a CME on "HIV an Update" held at Sri Ramachandran Medical College, Chennai at 19 th October, 2005. |
| Attended IAMM conference at Sri Ramachandra Medical College, Chennai, between 21-23 October, 2005. |
| Presented a paper entitled "Colonisation of Actinobacillus actinomy cetemcomitans in orthodontic patients to IJMN for publication". |
| Fungal Meningitis in Chidambaram |
| |
| Attended the workshop on HIV RT therapy 'HIV care continium' at Madras Medical College, Egmore, Chennai on November 2005. |
| Attended workshop on Red Ribbon Clubs at Annamalainagar on 30.12.2005 |
| FORENSIC MEDICINE |
| Attended the Paediatric Cardiology on 29 th Jan.2005 |
| Attended the CME Programme conducted by International Medical Sciences Academy on 31.07.2005. |
| Attended the CME Programme conducted by division of Obstetrics & Gynaecology on 19.08.2005 |
| COMMUNITY MEDICINE |
| Attended the CME Programme on HIV & TB" delivered by Dr.Rajasekaran, Tambaram, Chennai at RMMC on 06.03.2005. |
| |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|--|--|
| Dr. N. Ethirajan Dr. N. Srinivasan | Attended National Seminar on "Ethics for the New Millennium" and presented the paper 'Ethical Guidelines in Medical Practice' at Dept. of Philosophy, A.U. on 3 rd & 4 th March 2005. |
| Dr. N. Ethirajan Dr. Roseline Fatima William Dr. T.M. Jayasree Dr. P. Kalyani | Attended the Workshop on "Medical Education and Evaluation" at RMMC on 16.03.2005. |
| Dr. N. Ethirajan | Attended National Symposium vision 2020 towards Global standards in Health Sciences Education at PSG, Coimbatore on 28 th & 29 th September 2005. |
| | Attended WHO sponsored workshop on Good Clinical Practice for Ethics committee members at JIPMER, Pondicherry on 18 th & 19 th Oct. 2005. |
| | Attended 5 th International Conference on AIDS INDIA at Chennai on 20 th Oct. to 24 th Oct. 2005. |
| | Attended Annual IAPSM Conference at LONI, Maharashtra on $17^{\text{th}}~\&~19^{\text{th}}$ Feb. 2005. |
| Dr. L. Padmavathy | Attended 33 rd National Conference of IJDVL & 4 th South Asian Regional Conference of Dermatology Venereology & Leprology – DERMACON 2005 and presented a paper 'Lewendowsky Luptz-Syndrome' at New Delhi for the month of Feb. 2005. |
| Dr. N. Ethirajan Dr. P.K. Govindarajan Dr. T.M. Jayasree Dr. R. Gowthaman Dr. P. Kalyani Dr. V. Swarnapriya Dr. N. Srinivasan Mr.T.K. Senthilmurugan | Attended the CME Programme on "Fostering Clinical Competence – A Multi Dimensional Approach" delivered by Dr.Sethuraman, JIPMER at RMMC on 16.03.2005. |
| Dr. Roseline Fatima William | Attended Conference on Health Education for Rural Youth and Women and presented the paper 'Health for Village Youth and Women' and 'Women welfare and Health Education' at Centre for Adult Education, A.U. on 30 th & 31 st March 2005. |
| | Attended workshop on Medical Education at SRMC, Chennai on 28^{th} Jan. to 30^{th} Jan. 2005. |
| | Attended National Course on Education Science for Teachers for Health Professionals at Dept. Medical Education, JIPMER on 21st Feb. to 2nd March 2005. |
| Dr. P.K. Govindarajan | Attended Seminar on "Ninth Wave of Behaviour Surveillance survey Disseminated" conducted by APAC at Coimbatore on 9 th May 2005. |
| Dr. P. Kalyani | Attended Seminar for Health Workers and presented a paper 'Malnutirition and Anaemia' at TNVHA, Virdhachalam on 17 th June 2005. |
| Dr. T.M. Jayasree Dr. R. Gowthaman | Attended Conference on Recent Advances in Medical Genitics by Dr.Sarath Chandra at RMMC, A.U. on 15 th March 2005. |

| Name of the Teacher | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / |
|---|--|
| (1) | Colloquium (2) |
| Dr. P. Kalyani Mr. John William Felix Dr. V. Swarnapriya Dr. N. Srinivasan Mr.T.K. Senthilmurugan | (2) |
| Dr. V. Swarnapriya | Attended Workshop on "Addressing Gender issues in Nutrition and Health Education" (NIPCCD-NIRD) at National Institute of Rural Development, Hyderabad, A.P. on 22 nd to 24 th March 2005. |
| Dr. N. Srinivasan | Attended Conference on Business Response to HIV/AIDS on Confederation of Indian Industry, Pondicherry on 21st Oct. 2005. |
| Mr. John William Felix | Attended Silver Jubilee Celebrations of RMDCH and presented a paper on 'Uses of Statistical Methods' in Periodontics at RMDCH, A.U. on 30 th Jan. 2005. |
| | Attended Workshop on "Analytical Practical and Regulatory issues in Clinical Trials" at CMC, Vellore on 1 st & 2 nd April 2005. |
| | Attended Workshop on "Classification and Regression tree (CART) at CMC, Vellore on 11 th to 13 th May 2005. |
| Mr.T.K. Senthilmurugan | Attended National Seminar on Biovision UGC and paper presented "Environmental Awareness" at Dept. of Zoology, A.U. on 21st & 22nd Jan. 2005. |
| | MEDICINE |
| Dr. I. Subramaniam | Presented a paper on "Isolated systolic Hypertension in elderly" at All Indian Institute of Medical Sciences – New Delhi On 07.01.2005 |
| | Attended "World congress on Diabetes 2005" at Taj. Coromendal, Chennai and presented the paper on "Plasma level of Fibrinogen as a diagnostic and prognostic factor for vascular complications in type 2 Diabetes" |
| | Attended "Diamond APICON 2005" at Mumbai, from 22.01.05 to 25.01.05 |
| Dr. N. Chidambaram | Attended " PRoFESS Investigators Meeting" at Goa from 18^{th} June to 20^{th} June 2005 |
| | Attended the "24 th National Conference on Geriatrics and Gerontology" at Pondicherry from 02.09.2005 to 04.09.2005, also chaired a session on "Dyslipidaemia in elderly" in the above conference. |
| | Attended the 10 th Annual conference of Indian Academy of Echocardiography from 11.02.2005 to 13.02.2005 at R.N.T. Medical College, Udaipur, Rajasthan. |
| | Attended "Investigators project study meeting" at Sri Ramachandra Medical College & Research Institution at Chennai on 18.01.2005 |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) |
|---|--|
| | Attended "Poise study investigators meeting" held in St. John's Medical College, Bangalore on 29 th & 30 th January 2005. |
| | Attended the 11 th Asia Pacific congress of Doppler Echocardiography (APCDE) Escorts Heart Institute and Resarch Centre Ltd, New Delhi from 26 th to 28 th November 2005. |
| Dr. R. Umarani | Attended "Diamond APICON 2005" at Mumbai Conference from 22.01.05 to 25.01.05. |
| | Attended "Carding" (Investigational cardiology meet in Pondy from 21 September 2005 |
| | Attended "Endocrinology update 2005" at JIPMER on August 2005 |
| Dr. S. Selvamuthukumaran | Attended "Neuro update 2005" at Salem on March 2005 |
| | Attended "Diabetic Foot workshop" by M.V.Diabetic center at Chennai on May 2005. |
| DERMATOLOGY, VENEROLOGY & LEPROLOGY | |
| Dr. P.V.S. Prasad | Attended the National Pediatric Dermatology Conference "Leprosy in Children" at Chennai August 2005. |
| | Attended the 35 th National Conference of IADVL "Recent Trends in the Management of Leprosy" at New Delhi. |
| | Participated in the International Symposium at Dubai from 10.06.2005 to 12.06.2005. |
| | Attended the Vth Asia Pacific Conference on "Pediatric Dermatology" at Kulalumpur from 28.10.2005 to 01.11.2005 and presented a paper on Papillon Le Fever Syndrome. |
| | Attended National Skin Care Centre, Singapore on 03.11.2005 "Discussion on Leprosy". |
| | Pariticipated in the International Conference on Occupational and Environmental Dermatology at Manila, Phillipines from 25.10.2005 to 27.10.2005. |
| Dr. K. Chockalingam | Attended the 29 th National Conference of Indian Association for the Study of STD& AIDS – ASTICON 2005 held at Kolkatta from 21.10.2005 to 23.10.2005 and chaired the Scientific session. |
| | SURGERY |
| Dr. C.S. Subramanian, Dr.J.Kabalimurthy, Dr.Aseer, Dr.T.A.Chandralathan & Dr.Ajit Raguvaran | Attended Surgical Workshop on Oncology for General surgerons held at Chennai conducated by Adyar Cancer institute on 15 th & 16 th July 2005. |
| Dr. C.S. Subramanian | Attended Course convener and Faculty for Ethicon Surgical Training Orgainsed by Johnson and Johnson (Once in Every two months). |
| | Attended CME Programme on General Surgery conducted by ASI at Nagercoil on 17 th and 18 th June 2005. |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) | | | |
|---|---|--|--|--|
| Dr. C.S. Subramanian, Dr.J.Kabalimurthy & Dr. Ajit J. Raguvaran | Attended Diabetic Foot Conference at Chennai on 05.05.2005. | | | |
| Dr.T.A.Chandralathan & Dr.Ajit Raguvaran | Attended the Workshop on Portal Hyper tension at Pondichery 23.07.2005 & 24.07.2005. | | | |
| Dr. C.S. Subramanian, Dr.J.Kabalimurthy, Dr.Aseer, | Attended the Conference ASI, Tamil Nadu and Pondy chapter from 12.08.2005 to 14.08.2005. | | | |
| Dr.T.A.Chandralathan & | | | | |
| | E.N.T. | | | |
| Dr. G.C. Sahoo, Dr. V.U. Shanmugam, Dr. Ruta Shanmugam & Dr. V. Nirmal Coumare | Attended 57 th National AOI Conference at Hyderabed from 06.01.2005 to 09.01.2005 and Dr.G.C. Sahoo, chaired a symposium in one of the scientific session. | | | |
| Dr. G.C. Sahoo | Attended a National Teachers Training Course (NTTC) at JIPMER, Pondy from 21.02.2005 to 02.03.2005 and presented project work "Attitutdinal study in Medical Teaching". | | | |
| Dr. V.U. Shanmugam & Dr. Ruta Shanmugam | Attended Chaired Scientific Sessions and present paper in the Conference. | | | |
| | Attended the advanced Work shop at Madras E.N.T. Research Foundation | | | |
| | Attended the workshop & CME on Leryngotracheal Surgeries on 2^{nd} & 3^{rd} December at CMC, Vellore. | | | |
| Dr. V.U. Shanmugam | Attended the National Workshop on Rhinoplasty at Delhi from 04.11.2005 to 06.11.2005. | | | |
| Dr.Balaji Swaminathan | Attended All India Live SurgicalWorkshop on Advanced E.N.T. Surger, Mauthi Hospital at Trichy on Feb'2005. | | | |
| | Attended Endoscopic Surger Worksop on Advanced skull base surgery-SMF at Chennai on Feb'2005 | | | |
| | Attended Conference "Otoendoscon 2005" at Sri Ramachandra medical College at chennai. | | | |
| | OPHTHALMOLOGY | | | |
| Dr. Kuppusamy Krishan ram Dr.V. Sridevi, Dr.Aravind Sivam, Dr.Elayaraja & Dr.Sivakumar | Attended Tamil Nadu Ophthalmic Association Conference (TNOA) at Kodaikanan from 13.08.2005 to 15.08.2005 | | | |
| Dr.S. Manavalan | Attended CME on Diabetic Retinopathy at Madurai on Aug'05 | | | |
| | Attended Seminar on "Diabetic Retinopathy" at Aravind Eye Hospital, Madurai during October 2005 | | | |
| | Attended Indo Israel International Conference at Chennai during November 2005. | | | |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) | | | | |
|---|--|--|--|--|--|
| ORTHOPAEDICS | | | | | |
| Dr. R. Neelakrishnan, Dr.R. prabhakar, Dr.PS.Balamurugavel & Dr.Barathiselvan | Attended TNOACON 2004 at Cuddalore in February 2005. | | | | |
| Dr. R. Neelakrishnan & Dr.P.S.Balamurugavel | Attended A.O.Seminor LCDCP at Chennai on April 2005. | | | | |
| Dr.C.S. Krishnamurthy, Dr. R. Neelakrishnan & Dr.P.S.Balamurugavel | Attended AO Seminar a Pitfalls in nailing on June 2005 at Chennai. | | | | |
| Dr.C.S. Krishnamurthy, Dr. R. Neelakrishnan, Dr.B.Kanthimathi & Dr.P.S.Balamurugavel | Attended OASIS-2005 at SRMS, Porur, Chennai, from5 th to 8 th August 2005. | | | | |
| Dr.B.Kanthimathi & Dr.P.S.Balamurugavel | Attended IOACON 2005 from 25^{th} to 30^{th} December 2005 at Mumbai | | | | |
| | ANAESTHESIOLOGY | | | | |
| Dr. G.N. Pitchchaiya | Attended 9th conference of International Trauma Anaesthesia and Critical care society at Chennai on 21.10.2005 | | | | |
| | Attended South zone conference of ISA at Trivandrum from 13.08.2005 to 15.08.2005 and Presented a paper on General anaesthesia is hot ideal techniques for Obstetric surgical procedures | | | | |
| | Attended ISA state conference at HYCOME-2005 at Hyderabad from 23.07.2005 to 24.07.2005 | | | | |
| | Attended ISA state conference at YERCARD at Hillcon on 16.07.2005 and presented a paper on problems on Laparoscopic surgeries | | | | |
| Dr.G.N.Pitchchaiya and Dr.N.K. Sekaran | Attended Hillcon 2005 World Anaesthesiology at Chennai on October 2005 | | | | |
| | Attended ITACCS State Conference at Chennai on November 2005 | | | | |
| Dr.S.M. Amirthagadeswar | Attended ISA state conference at YERCARD at Hillcon on 16.07.2005 and presented a paper on Intrathacheal pentazocaine for emergency LSCS | | | | |
| Dr.B.Balamurugam | Attended ISA state conference at YERCARD at Hillcon on 16.07.2005 and presented a paper on Continuous cervical epidural for thyroid; breast upper limb surgeries with Bupivacaine | | | | |
| Dr.C.B.Sridhar | Attended ISA state conference at YERCARD at Hillcon on 16.07.2005 and presented a paper on Combination of Bupivacaine 0.5% with Bupernorphine 75 mmg for upper limb surgeries by brachial plexus block for post operative – analgesia. | | | | |
| Dr.B. Vasanthakumar | Attended ISA state conference at YERCARD at Hillcon on 16.07.2005 and presented a paper on Effect of Thoracic epidural for Intra – operative anaesthesia and Post-operative analgesia with 2% | | | | |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) | |
|--|---|--|
| | xylocaine with adrenaline and Ketermine for emergency Hollow viscos perforation cases. | |
| PH | YSICAL MEDICINE & REHABILITATION | |
| Dr. U. Nandakumar Nair | Attended Annual National Conference of Indian Association of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation hosted by NIMHANS, Bangalore from 26 th to 30 th January 2005. | |
| | PAEDIATRIC SURGERY | |
| Dr. P.V. Hayavadana Rao & Dr. V. Raveenthiran | Attended the Fourth Annual Conference of the Tamil Nadu and Pondicherry Chapter of Indian Association of Pediatric surgeons (TPPS) at Madurai from 06 th to 07 th August 2005. | |
| | Attended workshop on Hypospadis by Dr.Shivaji Mane at Madurai on 6^{th} August 2005. | |
| Dr. V. Raveenthiran | Attended the Workshop on Advanced Pediatric Surgery at Kanchi Kanakoti Childs trust Hospital, Chennai from 9 th to 11 th December 2005. | |
| | Attended the Millennium Oration of Childs Trust Hospital by Prof. Klass Bax (Topic Endoscopic surgery in Children) at Taj Coromandel on 11 th December 2005 | |
| | PLASTIC SURGERY | |
| Dr.S. Mishra | Attended the Lymphology Society of India and presented the papers on "Liposuction for lymphoedema of the limb due to filariasis", "Unusual infection in lymphoedema of the limb due to filariasis – A case report", "Low negative pressure suction for reducing lymphoedema of the limb due to filariasis at Kakinad – A case report" and "Lymphoedema distichiasis syndrome" at Kakinad from 13.08.2005 to 14.08.2005. | |
| | Attended the Surgery of the Hand and presented the papers on "A new test for demonstrating action of FDS (Plexor Digitorum Superficials)" and "A distally based cross finger flap" at Kochi on 26.08.2005 to 28.08.2005. | |
| Dr.Naveen Ravipatti & Dr.Narendiran | Attended 42 nd National Conference of Indian Academy of Pediatrics at Kolkotta on 06.01.2005 & 07.01.2005 | |
| Dr.S.Chidambaranathan Dr.Pradeep Kumar Dr.N.Bhavanarayana | Attended Pediatric Emergency Medical Care at KKCTH, Chennai on 18.02.2005 & 19.02.2005. | |
| Dr.Sathiyarathini Dr.Sathyan Dr.Chidambaranathan Dr.Prabakar Dr.Narendrian Dr.Neethimannan Dr.Ramdoss Dr.N.Saravanan | Attended the PALS Course at Kanchi Kamakoti Childs Trust Hospital, Chennai on 10.06.2005 & 11.06.2005. | |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) | | |
|--|---|--|--|
| Dr.Chidambaranathan Dr.Venkatesh | Attended the CME on Recent Advances in Pediatrics, Chennai on 12.06.2005 | | |
| Dr.S.Chidambaranathan Dr.A.S.Kumar Dr.M.Venkatesh | Attended the CME Programme – Update on Neonatal Care at Triple Helix Auditorium, Adayar, Chennai. on 10.07.2005 | | |
| Dr.Judy Babu Thomas Dr.Kannan Dr.S.Chidambaranathan Dr.M.Venkatesh Dr.Anil Kumar Shetty Dr.Sivakumar Dr.Gaensan | Attended the CME at Vaideeswaran Koil on 17.07.2005 | | |
| Dr.Vargkey Ashok Dr.Narendira Babu Dr.Sunu Cherian Dr.Bhavanarayana | Attended the CME and PALS Course at Christian Medical College, Vellore from 13.07.2005 to 16.07.2005 | | |
| Dr. Kannan Dr.Siva Dr.Madhavamoorthy Dr.Nrithya Radhakrishna Dr.Rekha John Dr.Senthil Arun Dr.Vijay Chandran | Attended the C.M.E Prgoramme on Emergencies in Pediatrics at Christian Medical College, Vellore from 15.07.2005 to 16.07.2005 | | |
| Dr.S.Chidambaranathan Dr.Pravin Asir Dr.M.Venkatesh | Attended the Ventilation workshop at Chennai on 23.07.2005 | | |
| Dr.M.Venkatesh Dr.Pradeep Kumar | Attended the NNF Quiz competition at Institute of Child Health, Chennai from 12.08.2005 to 13.08.2005 | | |
| Dr.M.Venkatesh Dr.S.Chidambaranathan Dr.Pravin Asir Dr.A.S.Kumar Dr.Manikandajothi senthil | Attended the PEDENDO – 2005, Russian Cultural centre, Chennai on 14.08.2005. | | |
| Dr.Ganesan Dr.Nrithya Radhakrishna | | | |
| Dr.M.Venkatesh | Attended the DAKSHIN PEDICON 2005 at Trivandrum from 30.09.2005 to 03.10.2005 | | |
| Dr.S.Ramesh, Dr.S.Murugan, Dr.M.Subramanian, Dr.C.S.Balachandran, Dr.P.Soundararajan, Dr.R.Ramanathan, Dr.Pradeepkumar, | The IAP & Unicef in association with NLC-Integrated Management of neonatal & Child Hook illnesses at Neyveli on 25.12.2005 | | |
| Dr.Ganesan, Dr.Venkatesh, Dr.VargiAshok, Dr.V.J.Siva | | | |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) | | | | | |
|--|---|--|--|--|--|--|
| DEPARTMENT OF NURSING | | | | | | |
| Dr. (Mrs.) Vijayalakshmi Ethiraj | Attended International Conference on 07.02.2005 at NIMHANS Bangalore and Presented a paper Wellness among adolescents. | | | | | |
| Mrs.K. Latha | ttended International Conference(ISPN) from 07.02.2005to 9.02.2005 at NIMHANS, Bangalore and Presented a paper ssessing the knowledge and attitude of adolescents regarding opulation related health issues | | | | | |
| Mrs.B.Sara | Attened State level Seminar on 06.03.2005 at Education Department and Presented a paper Value based education for the Nursing professionals | | | | | |
| Dr.(Mrs)M.N. A.Savarimuthammal | Attended the CNE programme at Mahe, Government of Pondicherry from 23.01.05 to 20.02.05 and Topic was universal precaution for Nursing personnel. | | | | | |
| | Attended CME programme for staff nurses in Govt general hospital, Pondicherry to update the recent developments in nursing care. | | | | | |
| Mrs. S.Jeyalakshmi | Attended the international conference (ISPN) at NIMHANS Bangalore from from 07.02.05 to 09.02.05. | | | | | |
| Dr.S.Kalavathy, Dr.S.Jeyagowri, Dr.A.Savarimuthammal, Mrs.S.Kamala, Mrs.M.Gandhimathi, Mrs.K.Sreedevi, Mrs.T.Chandra & Mrs.S.Sivapriya | Attended International conference on gender issues in E-Society(WIT 2005) on 19 – 20 Dec 05 held at Annamalai University. | | | | | |
| | DENTISTRY | | | | | |
| II MDS Periodontia Students | Attended the World Symposium on Periodontology International PG Convention, organized by ISP January 2005 | | | | | |
| Dr.R.Mythili | Attended and delivered a guest lecture on 'role of molecular biology in periodontal pathology' in the national conference of indian society of period ontology – mangalore. Attended and delivered a guest Lecture on 'Oral hygiene for women' in national conference of NSS Unit - conducted by Department of commerce, Annamalai University. | | | | | |
| Dr.Veeravarmal | Attended and presented a paper "Distribution of fibers in gingival lesions – a histochemical study at 'XIII National conference of Indian Academy of Oral & Maxillofacial Pathologist' held on 19,20 & 21st of Nov at calicut, Kerala. | | | | | |
| Dr. S. Rupesh | Attended and presented a paper 'Genetics of taste perception – Newer insights into Dental caries' on 28 th State Annual Conference of Association of Anatomists of Tamilnadu, Chidambaram, September 2005. | | | | | |

| Name of the Teacher (1) | Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops / Colloquium (2) | | |
|---|--|--|--|
| Dr. Sivasankari | Attended and presented a paper on "Forensic Odontology – A resolving issue" at Academy of Dental Science, January 2005, RMDCH | | |
| | Attended and presented a paper on "Fibers of gingival" at 28 th State Annual Conference of Association of Anatomists of Tamilnadu, Chidambaram, September 2005 | | |
| | Attended and presented a paper on "An evaluation of types of fibers in the gingival tissue" at Academy of Dental Science, RMDCH, September 2005, | | |
| Dr. Joby Peter | Attended and presented a paper on "Management of severely mutilated primary anterior teeth" at Academy of Dental Science , RMDCH, Jan 2005 | | |
| Dr. D. Vinola | Attended and presented a paper on "Assessing child dental anxiety using facial image scale- A clinical Study" at Clinical Society Meeting, Feb 2005 | | |
| Dr.Jai Shankar, Dr. Ramasamy, Dr. Senthil Valli, Dr. Geetha, Dr. Meena | Attended the 23 rd State IDA Conference held at Rajah Muthia Dental College & Hospital on 5 th & 6 th November 2005. | | |
| Dr. Ravi David Austin | Attended National Student Convention in Oral Medicine & Radiology organized by the Indian Academy of Oral Medicine & Radiology at Saveetha Dental College, Chennai on 04.12.2005 and was Chairman of Scientific Session. | | |

TABLE - 8
ENDOWMENTS MADE DURING THE YEAR 2005

| | | Rupees | Paise | | |
|--|---|----------|-------|--|--|
| Endowments made by our Founder-Pro-Chancellor | | | | | |
| 1. | Dr. T. Balakrishnan Endowment | 25000 | 00 | | |
| 2. | Hon'ble Justice Thiru S. Ratnavel Pandian Endowment | 25000 | 00 | | |
| 3. | Prof. V.S. Ramamurthy Endowment | 25000 | 00 | | |
| Endo | Endowments made by others | | | | |
| 1. | Lt.Col. K.R. Karra Endowment | 20,000 | 00 | | |
| 2. | Mrs. Senbaham Ramachandran | 25,000 | 00 | | |
| 3. | Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan NSS Endowment | 51,000 | 00 | | |
| 4. | Prof.K. Krishnamurthy Endowment | 25,000 | 00 | | |
| 5. | Tmt. S. Gowthami Devi Endowment | 25,000 | 00 | | |
| 6. | Physical Education Alumni Endowment | 4,50,000 | 00 | | |
| 7. | Advocate Thiru T.S. Subramania Pillai & Smt. S. Paruvatham Ammal Satha Abishega Memorial Endowment | 50,000 | 00 | | |
| Additional Corpus Fund to the existing endowment | | | | | |
| 1. | Thiru Kesav Raghavan Endowment | 86,600 | 00 | | |
| 2. | RKSDJ Charitable Scholarships and Prizes Endowment | 25,000 | 00 | | |
| 3. | Dr. K. Ramaswamy Endowment | 60,000 | 00 | | |
| | Total Amount Rs. | 8,92,600 | 00 | | |

PART - III ANNEXURES

PART - III

ANNEXURE - I

LIST OF MEMBERS OF THE SENATE

(From 6-12-2004 to 5-12-2007)

CLASS I - Ex-officio Members

Chancellor

1. His Excellency Thiru Surjit Singh Barnala, Governor of Tamilnadu, Raj Bhavan, Guindy, Chennai – 600 022.

Pro-Chancellor

2. Dr. M.A.M. Ramaswamy, B.A., D.Litt., D.Sc., M.P. (Rajya Sabha) Founder Pro-Chancellor, Annamalai University, "Chettinad House", Rajah Annamalaipuram, Chennai - 028.

Vice - Chancellor

3. Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan, M.Sc., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Vice-Chancellor, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar - 608 002.

Director of Collegiate Education

4. The Director, Directorate of Collegiate Education, E.V.K. Sampath Building, College Road, Nungambakkam, Chennai - 600 006.

Chairman of the Chidambaram Municipal Council

5. Thiru M.S.N. Kumar, Chairman, Chidambaram Municipal Council, Chidambaram Municipality, Chidambaram - 608 001.

Heads of Departments of Study

- 6. Dr. F. Abdul Rahim, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 7. Dr. A. Subbian, M.A.(His), M.A. (Pol. Sci.), Ph.D., D.Litt., Prof. & H.D. of History, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 8. Dr. N. Swaminathan, M.A, M.A., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Political Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 9. Dr. R. Elango, M.A., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 10. Dr. D. Selvaraj, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 17.10.2005)
- 10(a). Dr. R. Rajendran, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 18.10.2005)
 - 11. Dr. V. Namasivayam, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
 - 12. Dr. A. Subbiah, M.A., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Population Studies, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
 - 13. Dr. N. Panchanatham, M.Sc., M.B.A., M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 14. Dr. (Tmt.) M. Suriya, M.A., M.L.I.S, M.Phil., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Library & Information Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 15. Dr. S. Rajendran, M.A., B.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Philosophy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 16. Dr. P. Paulraja, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Mathematics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 17. Dr. R. Sivasamy, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 18. Dr. AN. Kannappan, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 19. Dr. K. Pandiarajan, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 20. Dr. R. Panneerselvam, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 21. Dr. L.S. Ranganathan, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 22. Dr. T. Balasubramanian, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Portonovo 608 502.
- 23. Dr. M. Arumugam, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Earth Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 24. Dr. Venugopal P. Menon, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Biochemistry & Biotechnology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 25. Dr. P. Thangaraju, M.A., B.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2005)
- 25(a). Dr. D. Pattabiraman, M.A., B.O.L., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2005)
- 26. Thiru C.V. Seshadri, M.A. (Eng.), M.A. (Sans), M.Phil., Prof. & H.D. of Sanskrit, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2005)
- 26(a). The Head of the Department of Sanskrit, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 27. Dr. V. Jegannadha Reddy, M.A., Ph.D., Lecturer & H.D. i/c of Hindi, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 28. Dr. S. Natanasabapathy, M.A.(Ling.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 29. Dr. V. Kanagasabai, M.E., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Civil Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 30. Dr. C. Antony Jeyasekhar, B.E. (Hons.), M.E., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Civil & Structural Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 31. Dr. G. Kamaraj, B.E., M.Sc. (Engg.), Ph.D. Prof. & H.D. of Mechanical Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 32. Dr. N. Anantharaman, M.E., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Manufacturing Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 33. Dr. S. Velusami, M.E., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 34. Prof. M. Natarajan, B.E., M.Sc. (Engg.), Prof. & H.D. of Electronics & Instrumentation Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 35. Dr. T. Viruthagiri, M.E., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Chemical Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 36. Prof. B. Palaniappan, B.E. (Hons.) M.Sc. (Engg.), Prof. & H.D. of Computer Science & Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 37. Dr. R. Manavalan, M.Pharm Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 38. Dr. V. Natarajan, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 39. Dr. K. Rajendran, M.A., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Psychology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 40. Dr. K. Vaithianathan, M.P.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Physical Education & Sports Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 41. Prof. O.S. Thiagarajan, B.Com., Prof. & H.D. of Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 42. Dr. G. Kuppuswamy, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 43. Dr. RM. Nachiappan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 44. Dr. V. Kurucheve, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 45. Dr. M. Deiveekasundaram, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 46. Dr. M. Ravichandran, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Soil Science & Agrl. Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 47. Dr. J. Ganesan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Agricultural Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 48. Dr. M. Kader Mohideen, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 49. Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader & H.D. i/c of Agrl. Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 50. Dr. J. Vasanthakumar, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Agricultural Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 51. Dr. M. Ramanathan, M.S., Principal, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 52. Prof. (Mrs.) Vijayalakshmi Ethiraj, M.Sc. (Nursing), Prof. & H.D. of Nursing, Rani Meyammai College of Nursing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

53. Dr. C.R. Ramachandran, M.D.S., Principal, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar – 608 002.

Director of Distance Education

54. Dr. S.B. Nageswara Rao, M.Com., Ph.D., Director, Directorate of Distance Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar - 608 002.

Vice - Chancellor of Madras and Andhra Universities

- 55. The Vice Chancellor, University of Madras, Chepauk, Chennai 600 005.
- 56. The Vice- Chancellor, Andhra University, Waltair, Andhra Pradesh.

Collector of Cuddalore District

57. Thiru Gagan Deep Singh Bedi, I.A.S., Collector of Cuddalore District, Cuddalore - 607 001.

Advocate General, Chennai

58. The Advocate General, High Court, Chennai - 600 001.

Members of the Syndicate who are not otherwise members of the Senate

- 59. Thiru Narayana Vishwanath, Group General Manager (Retd.), Rail India Technology & Economics Services, Block AD, 48, Anna Nagar, Chennai 600 040.
- 60. Thiru M.A.M.R. Muthiah, "Chettinad House", Rajah Annamalaipuram, Chennai 600 028.
- 61. Thiru R.K. Ganapathy, B.A., 12, Kanagasabai Nagar, Chidambaram 608 001.

One member elected by the Academic Council to Syndicate

62. Dr. R.T. Sabapathy Mohan, M.Sc., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar - 608 002.

Class II - Other Members

Twelve Members elected by the Registered Graduates

- 63. Thiru S. Annadurai, Village Administrative Officer, PGS Colony, Pudaiyur Po., Kattumannarkoil Tk., 608 701.
- 64. Thiru G. Antony Xavier, PG Teacher, 7, Vaithilingam Street, N K Nagar, Thindivanam 604 002.
- Thiru P. Jayakumar, Correspondent, Jay English School, Villianur, Pondicherry 605 110.
- 66. Thiru S. Kalaichelvan, (Senior Lecturer Physics), No.6/951, Maruthi Nagar, Trichy Road, Namakkal 603 701.
- 67. Thiru S. Kamaraju, 138, SS Illam, Near National ITI, Thuraimangalam Po., Perambalur Dt. 621 220.
- 68. Thiru S. Manogaran, (Jr. Asst. A.U.) 18-B, East Yadhava Street, Bhuvanagiri Po. 608 601. Chidambaram Tk.,
- 69. Dr. R. Ponnudurai, Reader, Dept. of Library and Information Sci., Annamalai University, Annamalai Nagar 608 002.
- 70. Thiru P. Santhakumar Jebadurai, 5/36, West Street, Anaigudi Po., Idaiyangudi (Via) Radhapuram Tk., Tirunelveli Dt.

- 71. Dr. V. Selvam, Reader in Physical Education & Sports Science, Annamalai University, Annamalai Nagar 608 002.
- 72. Thiru D. Subramanian, Physical Director, Govt. Boys Hr. Sec. School, Valavanur Po., Villupuram Tk. & Dt. 605 108.
- 73. Thiru N. Sundaram, 6, North Madavilagam, Sirkali 609 110.
- 74. Dr. P. Vasantharani, W/o S. Selvam, 1, Pathinaru Kal Mandapa Street, Chidambaram 608 001.

Four Members elected by the Academic Council

- 75. Dr. E. Arumugam, Reader in Philosophy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 76. Dr. V. Balasubramanian, Professor of Manufacturing Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 77. Dr. S. Natarajan, Reader in Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalai nagar 608 002.
- 78. Dr. G. Rajasekaran, Professor of English, DDE Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

Three Members elected by the Madras Legislative Council

- 79. Thiru P. Rajarethinam, M.L.A., Old No.9 (Opp.) PWD Office, Tiruchi-Perambular Main Road, Thuraimangalam, Perambalur, Perambalur Dist.
- 80. Thiru G. Gothandaraman, M.L.A., Kodugal Village, Thirukoliur Taluk, Villupuram District.
- 81. Thiru Durai K.Saravanan, M.L.A., 20/46, Second Main Salai, Kalaimagal Nagar, Ekkattuthangal, Chennai 600 097.

Eight Members nominated by the Chancellor

- 82. Dr. John Joseph, Director YMCA, No. 6, Central Street, Kilpauk Garden Colony, Chennai 600 010.
- 83. Dr. H.M. Ghazzali, No.2 Cathedral Garden Road, Nungambakkam, Chennai 600 034.
- 84. Prof. A. Swamidurai, Former Registrar I.I.T. No.22/8, Ponniamman Koil Street, Kotturpuram, Chennai 600 085.
- 85. Thiru Natana Kasinathan, Former Director of Archeology, Plot No.136, 5th Street, Malleeswari Nagar, Selaiyur, Chennai 600 073.
- 86. Dr. P.V. Hayavadana Rao, Prof. & Head, Paediatric Surgery and Co-ordinator, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 87. Thiru P.R. Sundararajan, Principal, Annamalai Polytechnic, Chettinad 630 102, Sivagangai District
- 88. Thiru V. Krishnamohan Rao, "Sri Saradha Nilayam Valluri", Plot No. 15, Opp. To Royal Habitat Housing Colony, HSR Layout, Sector II, Kormangala, Bangalore 560 034.
- 89. Tmt. B. Latha, New No.80, Solayappan Street, Old Washermenpet, Chennai 600 021.

Four Members nominated by the Founder Pro-Chancellor

- 90. Thiru C.R. Lakshmikandhan, D.R.S., M.Ed., Kamaraj Matriculation Higher Secondary School, 70, Vengan Street, Chidambaram 608 001.
- 91. Dr. S. Vembar, M.B.B.S., M.Sc., former Dean, Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, No.5, Narayanaswamy Pillai Street, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 92. Dr. V. Shanmugasundaram, M.Sc., Ph.D., No.136, Bazaar Street, Chidambaram 608 001.
- 93. Dr. A. Krishnamurthi, M.B.B.S., Ph.D., FAZ., FZS., Professor of Anatomy & Project Co-ordinator, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.

One Member elected by the Municipal Councillors of Cuddalore District

94. Vacant

One Member elected by the Municipal Councillors of Chidambaram from among themselves

95. Thiru M. Appun @ Kamalanathan, Municipal Councillor, (Ward No.28, Chidambaram Municipality), 63, Thoppiyan Street, Chidambaram - 608 001.

One member elected by the Nanthanar Kalvi Kazhagham

96. Thiru M. Damodaran, (Vice-President) Sri Nandanar Kalvi Kazhagam, No.44-B, Kamatchi Amman Koil Street, Near Omakulam, Chidambaram – 608 001.

One member elected by the Muhammadan Educational Association of Southern India

97. Thiru Noman H. Millwala, B.A., B.L., 33, Sembudoss Street, Chennai - 600 001.

One Member elected by the Teaching Staff of the Sanskrit College, Thiruvaiyaru and the Rameswaram Sanskrit Padasala, Madurai.

98. Dr. S. Chockalingam, (Reader in Tamil, Rajah's College) No.305, Indirani Akkal Lane, North Ajaram, Thanjavur – 613 009.

One Member elected by the Madurai Tamil Sangam

99. Thiru M. Sankarapandian, B.A., B.L., Plot No.14, EB Nagar, Surveyar Colony, Madurai – 625 007.

One member elected by the Karanthai Tamil Sangam, Thanjavur.

100. Thiru N. Kaliayamurthy, 1830, South Street, Palliyagraharam, Thanjavur - 613 003.

One member elected by the Southern India Chamber of Commerce

101. Thiru S. Ramanathan, Managing Director, S.R.P. Tools Ltd., AA-99, First Street, Third Main Road, Anna Nagar, Chennai - 600 040.

One Member elected by the Madras Chamber of Commerce

102. Thiru G.V. Raman, Executive Chairman, Shriram Group Companies, Mookambika Complex, II Floor, 4 Lady Desikachari Road, Mylapore, Chennai – 600 004.

ANNEXURE - 2

LIST OF MEMBERS OF THE ACADEMIC COUNCIL

(From 6-12-2004 to 5-12-2007)

Class I - EX Officio Members

1. Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan, M.Sc., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Vice-Chancellor, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar - 608 002.

The Director of Collegiate Education

2. The Director, Directorate of Collegiate Education, E.V.K. Sampath Building, College Road, Nungambakkam, Chennai - 600 006.

The Professors and Readers of the University

- 3. Dr. F. Abdul Rahim, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. V. Thanuvalingam, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. V. Lakshmanan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 6. Dr. K. Balachandran, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 7. Dr. S. Padmini, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 8. Dr. M. Anbanandam, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 9. Dr. K. Palaniappan, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 10. Thiru K. Lawrence, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Professor of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 11. Thiru V. Kulothungan, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., Professor of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 12. Thiru S. Sethuraman, M.A., M.Phil., BGL., Professor of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 13. Dr. H.D. Mansard, M.A.(French), D.S.A., Ph.D., Reader in French, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 04.05.2005)
- 14. Dr. K. Muthuraman, M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D., Reader in English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 15. Dr. K. Rajaraman, M.A., Ph.D., Reader in English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 16. Dr. A. Subbian, M.A. (His.), M.A. (Pol. Sci.), Ph.D., D.Litt., Prof. & H.D. of History, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 17. Dr. N. Alagappan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of History, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 18. Dr. P.E. Mohan, M.A., Ph.D., Professor of History, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 19. Dr. N. Swaminathan, M.A. (His), M.A. (Pol.Sci.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Political Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 20. Dr. B. Krishnamurthy, M.A., Ph.D., Reader in Political Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 21. Dr. R. Elango, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 22. Dr. N. Malathi, M.A., M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 23. Dr. T.S. Kalyani, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 24. Dr. N. Ramagopal, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 25. Dr. G. Ravi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 26. Dr. E. Selvarajan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 27. Dr. B. Mathavan, M.Sc., M.A., M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 28. Dr. V. Ramamoorthy, M.A., Ph.D., Reader in Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 29. Dr. R. Sivakumaresan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 30. Dr. T.R. Jeayaraaj, M.A., M.A., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Economics (Development Studies), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 31. Dr. R. Murugesan, M.Sc., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., DCP., Professor of Rural Development, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar- 608 002.
- 32. Dr. D. Janakiraman, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Rural Development, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar- 608 002.
- 33. Dr. R. Rajendran, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 34. Dr. D. Selvaraj, M.A., M.Phil., D.L.L., Ph.D., Professor of Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 35. Dr. J. Krishnamurthy, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 36. Dr. S. Ansiya Begum, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 37. Dr. R. Lakshmi, M.A., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 38. Dr. C. Lingaganesan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)

- 39. Dr. V. Namasivayam, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 40. Dr. R. Chandramohan, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 41. Dr. H. Shankar, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 42. Dr. R. Selvaraju, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 43. Dr. D. Ilangovan, M.Com., Ph.D., Reader in Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 44. Dr. G. Vasanthi, M.Com., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Reader in Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 45. Dr. K. Govindarajan, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 46. Dr. K. Padhmanaban, M.Com., B.Ed., Ph.D., Reader in Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 47. Dr. S. Suresh, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 48. Dr. A. Subbiah, M.A. (Eco.), M.A. (Demo.), M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor-cum-Director for Population Studies, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 49. Dr. S. Ramachandran, M.A., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Population Studies, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar- 608 002.
- 50. Dr. P. Chandran, M.A., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Population Studies, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar- 608 002.
- 51. Dr. J. Vijayalakshmi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Population Studies, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar- 608 002.
- 52. Dr. N. Panchanatham, M.Sc., M.B.A., M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 53. Dr.C.Madhavi, M.B.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 54. Dr.A. Rajamohan, M.B.A., B.L., Ph.D., Reader in Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 55. Dr. G. Udayasuriyan, M.B.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 56. Dr. M. Arul, M.B.A., Ph.D., Reader in Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 57. Dr. S. Pragadeeswaran, B.E., M.B.A., Ph.D., Reader in Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 58. Dr. M. Ramesh, M.Com., M.B.A., Ph.D., Reader in Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 59. Thiru B. Natarajan, MCom., M.B.A., Reader in Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 60. Dr. A. Selvarasu, M.B.A., Ph.D., Reader in Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 61. Dr. (Tmt.) M. Suriya, M.A., M.L.I.S., M.Phil., Ph.D., Librarian & H.D. of Library & Information Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 62. Dr. M. Nagarajan, M.A., M.L.I.S., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Library & Information Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar- 608 002.
- 63. Thiru R. Visvanathan, M.A., M.L.I.S., M.Phil., Professor in Library & Information Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar- 608 002.
- 64. Dr. P. Pichappan, M.A., ML.I.S., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Library & Information Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar- 608 002.
- 65. Dr. R. Ponnudurai, M.A., M.L.I.S., Ph.D., Reader in Library & Information Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar- 608 002.
- 66. Dr. S. Rajendran, M.A., B.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Philosophy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 67. Dr. (Tmt.) Subhashini Ramaswami Gandhi, M.A., Ph.D., Professor of Philosophy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 68. Dr. R. Gopalakrishnan, M.A., Ph.D., Professor of Philosophy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 69. Dr. E. Arumugam, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Philosophy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 70. Dr. S. Veerapandian, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Philosophy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 71. Dr. P. Paulraja, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Mathematics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 72. Dr. P. Dheena, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Mathematics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 73. Dr. AL. Narayanan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Mathematics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 74. Dr. R. Sampathkumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Mathematics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 75. Dr. R. Kalyanaraman, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Mathematics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 76. Dr. R. Sivasamy, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 77. Dr. M.K. Ravichandran, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 78. Dr. V. Rajagopalan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 79. Dr. R. Kannan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 80. Dr. R. Elangovan, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 81. Dr. D. Venkatasean, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 82. Thiru R. Elangovan, M.Sc., Reader in Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 83. Dr. R. Jaisankar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 84. Dr. AN. Kannappan, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 85. Dr. S. Krishnan, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2005)
- 86. Dr. M. Dheenathayalu, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2005)
- 87. Dr. PL. RM. Palaniappan, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 88. Dr. R. Palanivelu, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 89. Dr. T. Sridharan, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 90. Dr. N. Ramamurthy, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 91. Dr. V. Arumugam, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 92. Dr. S. Bharathan, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 93. Dr. V. Ramaswamy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 94. Dr. P. Vasantharani, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 95. Dr. B. Rajamannan, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 96. Dr. P. Sivagurunathan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 97. Dr. K. Pandiarajan, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 98. Dr. R.T. Sabapathy Mohan, M.Sc., M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 99. Dr. M. Swaminathan, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 100. Dr. C. Karunakaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 101. Dr. (Tmt.) A. Manimekalai, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 102. Dr. SP. Meenakshisundaram, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 103. Dr. K. Ramalingam, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 104. Dr. S. Kabilan, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 105. Dr. K.R. Sankaran, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 106. Dr. M. Gopalakrishnan, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 107. Dr. V.R. Parameswaran, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 108. Dr. S. Nagarajan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 109. Dr. J. Jayabharathi, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 110. Dr. M. Shanthi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 111. Dr. K. Krishnasamy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 112. Dr. R. Panneerselvam, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 113. Dr. R. Selvaraj, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 114. Dr. B. Vembu, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 115. Dr. V. Venkatesalu, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 116. Dr. P. Sundaramoorthy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 117. Dr. K.C. Ravindran, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 118. Dr. P. Thamizhiniyan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 119. Dr. L. S. Ranganathan, M.Sc., B.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 120. Dr. CE. K. Ramaswamy, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 121. Dr. R. Ramalingam, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 122. Dr. Selvi Sabanayagam, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 123. Dr. N. Indra, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 124. Dr. V. Mathivanan, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D., Reader in Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 125. Dr. G. Jagadeesan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 126. Dr. Arulsamy Jebanesan, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D., Reader in Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 127. Dr. (Mrs.) S. Hemalatha, M.Sc., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 128. Dr. G. Gunasekaran, M.Sc., B.Ed., Ph.D., Reader in Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 129. Dr. T. Balasubramanian, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. & Director of Marine Biology, (Annamalai University), Portonovo 608 502.
- 130. Dr. L. Kannan, M.Sc., Ph.D., D.Sc., Profesor of Marine Biology, (Annamalai University), Portonovo 608 502.
- 131. Dr. S. Ajmalkhan, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Portonovo 608 502.
- 132. Dr. K. Kathiresan, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Portonovo 608 502.
- 133. Dr. S. Rajagopal, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Portonovo 608 502.
- 134. Dr. (Mrs.) Olivia A. Fernando, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Portonovo 608 502.
- 135. Dr. M. Natarajan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physics (O.D. to CAS in Marine Biology), Annamalai University, Portonovo 608 502.
- 136. Dr. N. Veerappan, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Portonovo 608 502.
- 137. Dr. M. Srinivasan, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Portonovo 608 502.
- 138. Dr. P. Perumal, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Portonovo 608 502.
- 139. Dr. A. Shanmugam, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Portonovo 608 502.
- 140. Dr. P.S. Lyla, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Portonovo 608 502.
- 141. Dr. M. Arumugam, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Earth Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 142. Dr. T. Ramkumar, M.Sc., M.Sc., M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Earth Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 143. Dr. B. Gurugnanam, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Tech., Ph.D., Reader in Earth Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 144. Dr. S. Chidambaram, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Earth Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 145. Dr. Venugopal P. Menon, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Biochemistry & Biotechnology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 146. Dr. K.V. Pugalendhi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Biochemistry & Biotechnology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 147. Dr. S. Nagini, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Biochemistry & Biotechnology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 148. Dr. C.V. Anuradha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Biochemistry & Biotechnology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 149. Dr. N. Nalini, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Biochemistry & Biotechnology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 150. Dr. L. Pari, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Biochemistry & Biotechnology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 151. Dr. P. Subramanian, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Biochemistry & Biotechnology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 152. Dr. P. Thangaraju, M.A, B.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2005)
- 153. Dr. D. Pattabiraman, M.A., B.O.L., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 154. Dr. V. Unnamalai, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Tamil, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 155. Dr. J. Chandrasekaran, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Tamil, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 156. Dr. B. Malini, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., M.Phil., Ph.D., Ph.D., Professor of Tamil, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 157. Dr. P. Gnanam, M.A., Ph.D., Professor of Tamil, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 158. Dr. M. Valliammai, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Tamil, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 159. Dr. G. Nachinarkiniyan, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Tamil, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 160. Dr. R. Pari, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Reader in Tamil, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 161. Dr. A. Sivaperuman, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Reader in Tamil, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 162. Thiru C.V. Seshadri, M.A.(Eng.), M.A.(Sans.), M.Phil., Prof. & H.D. of Sanskrit, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2005)
- 163. Dr. V. Jegannadha Reddy, M.A., Ph.D., Lecturer & H.D. i/c of Hindi, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 164. Dr. S. Natanasabapathy, M.A. (Ling.), Ph.D., Professor-cum-Director, CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 165. Dr. Ramakrishna T. Shetty, M.A.(Ling), M.A.(Kan.), M.A.(Eng.), M.A.(Soc.) Ph.D., Professor of Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 166. Dr. N. Rajasekharan Nair, M.A. (Ling.), Ph.D., Professor of Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 167. Dr. V. Thiruvalluvan, M.A.(Ling.), M.A.(Tamil), M.Phil.(Ling.) Ph.D., Professor of Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 168. Dr. A. G. Natarajan, M.A., BOL, M.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 169. Dr. M. Ganesan, M.A.(Ling.), M.A.(Tamil), M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 170. Dr. S. Raja, M.A., Ph.D., Reader in Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 171. Dr. S. Meenakshisundaram, M.A., Ph.D., Reader in Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 172. Dr. V. Geetha, M.A., Ph.D., Reader in Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from01.04.2005)
- 173. Dr. V. Kanagasabai, B.E., M.E., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. in Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 174. Dr. A. Murugappan, B.E., M.E., Ph.D., Professor of Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 175. Dr. V. Gopalsamy, B.E., M.E., Ph.D. Professor of Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 176. Thiru K. Kannappan, B.E., M.E., Professor of Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 177. Thiru V. Arutchelvan, B.E., M.E., Reader in Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 178. Dr. V. Nehrukumar, M.E., Ph.D., Reader in Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 179. Dr. S. Poongothai, M.E., Ph.D., Reader in Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 180. Thiru S. Palanivel Raja, M.E., Reader in Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 181. Thiru T. Ramesh, M.E., Reader in Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.12.2005)
- 182. Dr. C. Antony Jeyasehar, B.E.(Hons.), M.E., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 183. Dr. R. Subramanian, B.E., M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 184. Thiru P. Babulal, B.E., M.Sc. (Engg.), Professor of Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 185. Dr. P.N. Raghunath, B.E., M.E., Ph.D., Professor of Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 186. Thiru. G. Mohankumar, B.E., M.E., Professor of Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 187. Thiru A.K. Ramakrishnan, B.E., M.E., Professor of Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 188. Dr. RM. Senthamarai, B.E., M.E., Professor of Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 189. Thiru A. Rajasekaran, B.E., M.E., Reader in Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 190. Dr. G. Kumaran, B.E., M.E., Ph.D., Reader in Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 191. Dr. K. Suguna, B.E., M.E., Ph.D., Reader in Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 192. Tmt. B. Vidivelli, B.E., M.E., Reader in Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 193. Dr. G. Kamaraj, B.E., M.Sc. (Engg.) Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 194. Thiru AR. Ramanathan, B.E., M.Sc. (Engg.), Professor of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 195. Thiru K. Ratnam, B.E., M.Tech., Professor of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 196. Dr. N. Krishnamohan, B.E., M.E., Ph.D., Professor of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 197. Dr. R. Rathinasamy, B.E., M.Tech., Ph.D., Professor of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 198. Thiru M.N. Swaminathan, B.Sc., B.E., M.E., Professor of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 199. Dr. C.G. Saravanan, B.E., M.E., Ph.D., Professor of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 200. Dr. M. Ramajayam, B.E., M.E., Professor of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 201. Thiru N. Virudhagiri, B.E., M.E., Professor of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 202. Thiru T. Shanmugavadivel, B.E., M.E., Professor of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 203. Thiru T. Ananthanatesan, B.E., M.E., Reader in Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2005)
- 204. Thiru A. Pannirselvam, B.Tech., M.E., Reader in Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 205. Thiru B. Sivaraman, M.E., Reader in Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. [from 01.12.2005]
- 206. Thiru B. Karthikeyan, M.E., Reader in Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. [from 01.12.2005]

- 207. Thiru S. Saravanan, M.E., Reader in Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. [from 01.12.2005]
- 208. Thiru P. Balaguru, M.E., Reader in Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. [from 01.12.2005]
- 209. Dr. N. Anantharaman, B.E., M.E., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 210. Dr. S. Pugazhendi, B.E., M.E., Ph.D., Professor of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 211. Dr. K. Raghukandan, B.E., M.E., Ph.D., Prof. & Placement Officer i/c, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 212. Dr. S. Sundaram, B.E., M.Sc. (Engg.), Ph.D., Professor of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 213. Thiru A. Jebaraj, B.E., M.E., A.M.I.E., Professor of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 214. Dr. C. Muralidharan, B.E., M.E., Ph.D., Professor of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 215. Thiru G. Ganesan, B.E., M.E., Professor of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 216. Dr. R. Karthikeyan, B.E., M.E., Ph.D., Professor of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 217. Dr. V. Balasubamanian, B.E., M.E., Ph.D., Professor of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 218. Thiru T.R. Manoharan, B.E., M.E., AMIE., Reader in Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 219. Dr. P.R. Lakshminarayanan, B.E., M.E., Ph.D., Reader in Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 220. Thiru V. Ravishankar, B.E., M.E., Reader in Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 221. Dr. R. Padmanaban, B.E., M.E., Ph.D., Reader in Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 08.07.2005)
- 222. Thiru S. Ramanathan, B.E., M.E., Reader in Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 223. Dr. S. Ravi, B.E., M.E., Ph.D., Reader in Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 224. Thiru P. Narendersingh, M.E., Reader in Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.12.2005)
- 225. Dr. S. Velusami, B.E., M.E., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 226. Thiru S. Baladhandayutham, B.E.(Hons.), M.Sc. (Engg.), Professor of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2005)
- 227. Lt. Cdr. V.C. Pazhani, B.E., M.Sc. (Engg.), Professor of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 228. Thiru D. Sathiah, B.E., M.Tech., Professor of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 229. Dr. N. Kumarappan, B.E., M.E., Ph.D., Professor of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 230. Thiru MR. Thenappan, B.E., M.E., Professor of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 231. Thiru R. Selvam, B.E., M.E., Professor of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- Thiru P. Kailaspathi, B.E., M.E., Reader in Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar - 608 002.
- 233. Thiru M. Ramaswamy, B.E., M.E., Reader in Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 234. Tmt. R.K. Santhi, B.E., M.E., Reader in Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 235. Thiru B. Baskaran, B.E., M.E., Reader in Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 236. Thiru I.A. Chidambaram, B.E., M.E., Reader in Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 237. Dr. S. Subramanian, B.E., M.E., Ph.D., Reader in Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 238. Dr. P. Aravindhababu, B.E., M.E., Ph.D., Reader in Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 239. Thiru G. Mohan, M.E., Reader in Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.12.2005)
- 240. Thiru T. Ravichandran, M.E., Reader in Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.12.2005)
- 241. Thiru S. Singaravelu, M.E., Reader in Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.12.2005)
- 242. Thiru M. Natarajan, B.E., M.Sc. (Engg.), Prof. & H.D. of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 243. Dr. SP. Natarajan, B.E., M.E., Ph.D., Professor of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 244. Dr. D. Sivakumar, B.E., M.E., Ph.D., Professor of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 245. Thiru K. Sakthidoss, B.E., M.Sc. (Engg.), Professor of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 246. Tmt. R. Kayalvizhi, B.E., M.E., Reader in Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 247. Thiru S. Abraham Lincoln, B.E., M.E., Reader in Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 248. Tmt S. Shanthi, M.E., Reader in Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. [from 01.12.2005]

- 249. Dr. T. Viruthagiri, B.E.(Chem.), M.E.(Chem.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 250. Dr. T. Karunanithi, B.E.(Chem.), M.E.(Chem.), Ph.D., Professor of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 251. Dr. C. Karthikeyan, B.E.(Chem.), M.Tech., Ph.D., Professor of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 252. Thiru N. Manickam, B.E.(Chem.), M.E.(Chem.), Professor of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 253. Dr. V. Vijayagopal, B.E.(Chem.), M.E.(Chem.), Ph.D., Professor of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 254. Dr. RM. Meyyappan, B.E.(Chem.), M.Tech., Ph.D., Professor of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 255. Thiru P. Kanthababha, B.E.(Chem.), B.Sc.(Tech), M.E.(Chem.), Reader in Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 256. Thiru K. Vaithiyanathan, B.E.(Chem.), M.E.(Chem.), Reader in Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 257. Dr. G. Maria Francis Anand, B.E.(Chem.), M.Tech., Ph.D., Reader in Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 258. Dr. R. Dhanasekar, B.E.(Chem.), M.E. (Chem.), Ph.D., Reader in Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 259. Dr. P. Mullai, B.E.(Chem.), M.E. (Chem.), Ph.D., Reader in Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 260. Prof. B. Palaniappan, B.E., M.Sc. (Engg.), Prof. & H.D. of Computer Science & Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 261. Thiru A.M. Sameullah, B.E., M.Sc. (Engg.), Professor of Computer Science & Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 262. Dr. R. Krishnamurthy, B.E., M.Sc., PGDCP., M.Tech., Ph.D., Professor of Computer Science & Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 263. Thiru V. Ramalingam, M.Sc., M.Tech., Reader in Computer Science & Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 264. Thiru RM. Chandrasekaran, B.E., M.E., M.B.A., Reader in Computer Science & Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 265. Thiru V. Srinivasan, M.E., M.Tech., Reader in Computer Science & Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 266. Thiru R. Chandrasekaran, M.Sc., PGDCA, M.S. (Engg.), Reader in Computer Science & Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalai nagar - 608 002. [from 01.12.2005]
- 267. Thiru D. Venkatasekhar, B.Tech., M.S. (Engg.), Reader in Computer Science & Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. [from 01.12.2005]
- 268. Thiru N. Puviarasan, M.Sc., M.S. M.S. [Soft Sys.] Reader in Computer Science & Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. [from 01.12.2005]

- 269. Dr. R. Manavalan, M.Pharm., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 270. Dr. K. Kannan, M.Pharm., Ph.D., Professor of Pharmaceutical Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 271. Dr. Prabal Kumar Manna, M.Pharm., Ph.D., Professor of Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 272. Dr. S. Babuji, M.Pharm., Ph.D., Professor of Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 273. Dr. Akalanka Dey, M.Pharm., Ph.D., Professor of Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 274. Dr. G.P. Mohanta, M.Pharm., MISTE., Ph.D., Professor of Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 275. Dr. V.P. Pandey, M.Pharm., Ph.D., Professor of Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 276. Thiru N.S. Jegannathan, M.Pharm., Reader in Pharmacognosy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 277. Thiru G.S. Prasad, M.Pharm., Reader in Pharmaceutics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 278. Thiru M.K.M. Surulivel, M.Pharm., Reader in Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 279. Thiru D. Raghu Pratab, M.Pharm., Reader in Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 280. Thiru V. Srinath, M.Pharm., MISTE., Reader in Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 281. Dr. Pradip Kumar Karar, M.Pharm., Ph.D., Reader in Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 282. Dr. K. Valliappan, M.Pharm., Ph.D., Reader in Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 283. Thiru Subal Chandra Basak, M.Pharm., Reader in Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. [from 01.12.2005]
- 284. Thiru D. Sathyanarayana, M.Pharm., Reader in Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. [from 01.12.2005]
- 285. Thiru V.V. Venkatachalam, M.Pharm., Reader in Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. [from 01.12.2005]
- 286. Dr. K. Vairamanickam, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Mathematics (Engg.), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 287. Dr. RM. Somasundaram, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Mathematics (Engg.), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 288. Thiru A. Chockalingam, M.Sc., M.Phil., Professor of Mathematics (Engg.), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 289. Dr. Nirmala P. Ratchagar, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Mathematics (Engg.), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 290. Dr. N. Thillai Govindan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Mathematics (Engg.), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 291. Dr. S. Sriram, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Mathematics (Engg.), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 292. Thiru AL. Muthu, M.Sc., Reader in Mathematics (Engg.), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2005)
- 293. Thiru M. Manickam, M.Sc., M.Phil., Reader in Mathematics (Engg.), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 294. Thiru SP. Subramanian, M.Sc., M.Phil., Reader in Mathematics (Engg.), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. [from 01.12.2005]
- 295. Dr. R. Narayanasami, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Physics (Engg.), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 296. Dr. R. Udayakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physics (Engg.), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 297. Dr. N. Sundaraganesan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physics (Engg.), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 298. Thiru M. Sathappan, M.A., Reader in English (Engg.), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 299. Dr. (Miss) V. Sundari, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry (Engg.), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 300. Dr. V. Gurumani, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry (Engg.), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 301. Thiru S. Annamalai, M.Sc., M.Phil., Professor of Chemistry (Engg.), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2005)
- 302. Dr. V. Chidambaranathan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry (Engg.), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 303. Dr. S. Deivarajan, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry (Engg.), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 304. Dr. M. Amutha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Chemistry (Engg.), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 305. Dr. S. Kothainayagi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Chemistry (Engg.), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 306. Dr. Sasmita Dash, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Chemistry (Engg.), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 307. Dr. P. Subramani, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Chemistry (Engg.), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 308. Dr. V. Natarajan, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 309. Dr. (Mrs.) Mamota Das, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 31.08.2005)
- 310. Dr. A. Selvaraj Gnanaguru, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 311. Dr. T. Padmanabhan, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 312. Dr. N.O. Nellaiyappan, M.Sc., M.H.Ed., M.Ed., Ph.D, Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 313. Dr. B. Ellakkakumar, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 314. Dr. PL. Ponnalagappan, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Tamil, (O.D. to Dept. of Education), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 315. Dr. A.R. Annamalai, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 316. Dr. K. Balakrishnan, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of English (Dept. of Education), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2005)
- 317. Dr. S. Krishnamurthy, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 318. Dr. (Tmt.) Sarah Santhakumari Williams, M.A.(Psy.), M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 319. Dr. R. Krishnakumar, M.A., M.H.Ed., M.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 320. Dr. R. Babu, M.Com., M.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 321. Dr. G. Visvanathan, M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 322. Thiru A.M. Ashrafullah, M.A., M.Ed., Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 323. Dr. M. Harikrishnan, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 324. Dr. S. Lilly Epsybai, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 325. Dr. R. Muthumanickam, M.Com., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 326. Dr. B. Minnalkodi, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 327. Dr. S. Rajasekar, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 328. Dr. R. Gnanadevan, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 329. Dr. G. Raju, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D., Reader in Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 330. Dr. (Mrs.) S. Umayaparvathi, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Adult Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 331. Dr. T. Rengasamy, M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D., Reader in Adult Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)

- 332. Thiru R. Mayilanarayanan, M.A., B.Ed., Reader in Adult Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.12.2005)
- 333. Dr. K. Rajendran, M.A., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Psychology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 334. Dr. (Tmt.) P. Venkatammal, M.A., Ph.D., Professor of Psychology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 335. Thiru E.C.P. Christopher, M.A., Reader in Psychology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2005)
- 336. Dr. K. Vaithianathan, M.P.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & Director of Physical Education & Sports Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 337. Dr. (Tmt.) S. Mangayarkarasi, M.P.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Physical Education & Sports Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 338. Dr. G. Ravindran, M.P.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Physical Education & Sports Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 339. Dr. P. Prince Jayakumar, M.P.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Physical Education & Sports Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 340. Dr. P. Periaiya, M.P.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Physical Education & Sports Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 341. Dr. P. Samraj, M.A., M.P.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Physical Education & Sports Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 342. Dr. (Tmt.) V. Jayanthi, M.P.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Physical Education & Sports Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 343. Dr. P.M. Ramakrishna Reddy, M.P.Ed., Ph.D, Reader in Physical Education & Sports Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2005)
- 344. Dr. P. Kanagasabai, M.A., M.P.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D, Reader in Physical Education & Sports Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 345. Dr. A. Yobu, M.A., M.P.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physical Education & Sports Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 346. Dr. RL. Sudhan Paulraj, M.P.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physical Education & Sports Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 347. Dr. R. Gopinath, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physical Education & Sports Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 348. Dr. V. Selvam, M.P.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physical Education & Sports Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 349. Dr. V. Gopinath, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physical Education & Sports Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 350. Dr. S. Senthilvelan, M.Com., M.P.E.S., Ph.D., Reader in Physical Education & Sports Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 351. Dr. M. Rajasekharan, M.P.Ed., Ph.D., Reader in Physical Education & Sports Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 352. Prof. O.S. Thiagarajan, B.Com., Prof. & H.D. of Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 353. Thiru S. Gnanaprakasam, Sangeetha Bushnam Devaram, Reader in Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 354. Thiru B. Govindarajan, M.A., TTC., Reader in Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 355. Thiru P.S.V. Raja, Reader in Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 356. Dr. T. Arutselvi, Ph.D., Reader in Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 357. Dr. G. Kuppuswamy, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D. Prof. & H.D. of Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 358. Dr. P. Panneerselvam, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Professor of Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 359. Dr. K. Wahab, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Professor of Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 360. Dr. Rm. Kathiresan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Professor of Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 361. Dr. K. Thanunathan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Professor of Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 362. Dr. V. Vaiyapuri, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Professor of Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 363. Dr. M. Ganapathy, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Professor of Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 364. Dr. S. Natarajan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 365. Dr. V. Imayavaramban, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 366. Dr. A. Sundari, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 367. Dr. R. Raman, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 368. Dr. D. Kalyanasundaram, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 369. Dr. RM. Nachiappan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 370. Dr. P. Narayanasamy, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Professor of Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 371. Dr. R. Veeravel, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Professor of Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 372. Dr. Y. Hariprasad, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 373. Dr. V. Selvanarayanan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 374. Dr. S. Manickavasagam, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 375. Dr. S. Arivudainambi, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 376. Dr. V. Kurucheve, M.Sc., (Ag.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 377. Dr. A. Eswaran, M.Sc., (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 378. Dr. S. Usha Rani, M.Sc., (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 379. Dr. M. Deiveekasundaram, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 380. Dr. S.M. Muthukaruppan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Professor of Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 381. Dr. N. Ramanathan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Professor of Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 382. Dr. P. Tholkappian, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 383. Dr. V. Muralikrishnan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 384. Dr. (Mrs.) D. Stella, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 385. Dr. S. Kalaiarasu, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 386. Dr. P.K. Sivakumar, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 387. Dr. D. Reetha, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 388. Dr. C. Sekar, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 389. Dr. M. Ravichandran, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Soil Science & Agrl. Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 390. Dr. A. Angayarkanni, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Soil Science & Agrl. Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 391. Dr. K. Arivazhagan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Soil Science & Agrl. Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 392. Dr. M.V. Sriramachandrasekaran, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Soil Science & Agrl. Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 393. Dr. P. Poonkodi, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Soil Science & Agrl. Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 394. Dr. R. Singaravel, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Soil Science & Agrl. Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 395. Dr. K. Dhanasekaran, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Soil Science & Agrl. Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 396. Dr. J. Ganesan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Professor & H.D. of Agrl. Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 397. Dr. M. Prakash, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Agrl. Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 398. Dr. S. Murugan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Agrl. Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 399. Dr. S. Thirugnanakumar, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Agrl. Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 400. Dr. P. Senthilkumar, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Agrl. Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 401. Dr. S. Padmavathi, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Agrl. Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 402. Dr. Y. Anbuselvam, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Agrl. Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 403. Dr. P. Thangavel, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Agrl. Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 404. Dr. K. Saravanan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Agrl. Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 405. Dr. M. Khader Mohideen, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Professor & H.D. of Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 406. Dr. K. Manivannan, M.Sc. (Agri..), Ph.D., Professor of Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 407. Dr. K. Sekar, M.Sc. (Agri.), Ph.D., Reader in Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 408. Dr. K. Haripriya, M.Sc. (Hort.), Ph.D., Reader in Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 409. Dr. Arumugam Shakila, M.Sc. (Hort.), Ph.D., Reader in Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 410. Dr. A. Anburani, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 411. Dr. P. Karuppaiah, M.Sc. (Hort.), Ph.D., Reader in Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 412. Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader & H.D. i/c of Agricultural Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 413. Dr. J. Vasanthakumar, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Agricultural Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 414. Dr. Santha Govind, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Professor of Agricultural Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 415. Dr. K. Kanagasabapathi, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Agricultural Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 416. Dr. S. Thyagarajan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Agricultural Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 417. Dr. M. Vetriselvan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Agricultural Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 418. Dr. G. Tamilselvi, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Agricultural Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 419. Dr. M. Ramanathan, MBBS, M.S., Professor of Surgery & Principal, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 420. Dr. A. Krishnamurthi, M.B.B.S., Ph.D. Project Co-ordinator & Professor of Anatomy, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 02.
- 421. Dr. J.P. Gunasekaran, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Anatomy, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 422. Dr. S. Radha, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Anatomy, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 423. Dr. R. Arulmoli, M.S., Professor of Anatomy, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 424. Dr. V.Muniappan, M.S., Professor of Anatomy, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 425. Mrs. R.N. Jayakumari, M.Sc., Reader in Anatomy, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 426. Mrs. Mary Josphine Alphonsa, M.Sc., Reader in Anatomy, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 427. Dr. D. Rajkumar, MBBS, M.D., Professor of Physiology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 428. Dr. P.C. Tripathy, MBBS, M.D., Professor of Physiology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 429. Dr. S. Sivakumar, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Physiology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 430. Dr. M. Somasundaram, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Physiology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 431. Dr. R. Loganayaki, M.D., Professor of Physiology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 432. Dr. T. Balasubramanian, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Physiology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 433. Dr. S. Sethupathy, MBBS, M.D., Professor of Bio-chemistry & Bio-technology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 434. Dr. R. Inmozhi Sivakamasundari, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Bio-chemistry & Bio-technology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 435. Dr. K. Santha, M.D., Reader in Bio-chemistry & Bio-technology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 436. Dr. G. Radhika, M.D., Reader in Bio-chemistry & Bio-technology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 437. Dr. P. Ashokkumar, M.D., Reader in Bio-chemistry & Bio-technology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 438. Dr. P.Muralidhar, M.D., Professor of Pharmacology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 439. Dr. AR. Annamalai, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Pharmocology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 440. Dr. P. Nirmala, M.D., Professor of Pharmacology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 441. Dr. M. Sekkizhar, M.D., Reader in Pharmacology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 442. Dr. Vanitha Samuel, M.D., Reader in Pharmacology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 443. Dr. A. Sylvia Santhakumari, M.D., Reader in Pharmacology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 444. Dr. P. Viswanathan, M.D., Professor of Pathology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 445. Dr. Lanka Lakshmana Rao, M.B.B.S., M.D., Professor of Pathology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 446. Dr. Rehana Tipoo, M.D., Professor of Pathology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 447. Dr. B. Krishanasamy, M.D., Professor of Pathology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 448. Dr. P. Arumugam, M.D., Reader in Pathology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 449. Dr. U. Manohar, M.D., Reader in Pathology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 450. Dr. Y. Lakshmi Sarayu, M.D., Professor of Microbiology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 451. Dr. K. Prabhakar, M.Sc., Ph.D. Professor of Microbiology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 452. Dr. V. Anandi, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Microbiology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 453. Dr. M. Jeya, M.D., Professor of Microbiology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 454. Dr. S. Rajendran, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Microbiology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 455. Dr. Joseph P. Innocent, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Microbiology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 456. Dr. V. Natarajan, M.D., Ph.D., Professor of Microbiology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 457. Dr. V. Udhaya, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Microbiology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 458. Dr. G. Santhi, M.D., Reader in Microbiology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 459. Dr. M.R. Suseela, M.D., Reader in Microbiology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 460. Dr. B. Sivareddy, M.D., DFM, Professor of Forensic Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 461. Dr. N. Ethirajan, MBBS, M.D., Professor of Community Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 462. Dr. Roseline Fathima William, M.D., Reader in Community Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 463. Dr. P.K. Govindarajan, M.D., Reader in Community Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 464. Dr. I. Subramanian, M.D., Professor of Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 465. Dr. N. Chidambaram, MBBS, M.D., Professor of Medicine & Medical Superintendent, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 466. Dr. D.C. Arumainayagam, MBBS, M.D., Professor of Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 467. Dr. S. Balasubramanian, MBBS, M.D., Professor of Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 468. Dr. M. Ramakrishna Rao, M.D., Professor of Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 469. Dr. S.C. Sigalan, M.D., Professor of Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 11.03.2005).
- 470. Dr. R. Umarani, M.D., Professor of Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 471. Dr. M. Senthilvelan, M.D., Professor of Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 472. Dr. S.M. Rajendran, M.D., Professor of Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 473. Dr. S. Sudharsan, M.D., Reader in Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 474. Dr. R. Rajanayagam, M.D., Professor of T.B. & Chest Diseases, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 475. Dr. R. Gandhibabu, M.D., Reader in Psychiatry, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 476. Dr. P.V.S. Prasad, M.D., D.V., Professor of Dermatology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 477. Dr. K. Chockalingam, M.D., D.V., Professor of Venerology & STD, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 478. Dr. C.S. Subramanian, MBBS, M.S., Professor of Surgery, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 479. Dr. R. Natana Sabapathy, M.S., Professor of Surgery, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 480. Dr. M.A.S. Warrier, M.S., Professor of Surgery, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 481. Dr. M.K. Theagarajan, M.S., Professor of Surgery, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 482. Dr. J. Kabalimurthy, M.S., Professor of Surgery, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 483. Dr. R. Ramesh, M.S., Professor of Surgery, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 484. Dr. M. Rangarajan, M.S., Reader in Surgery, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 485. Dr. R. Baskaran, M.S., Reader in Surgery, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 486. Dr. T.A. Chandralathan, M.S., FRCS, Reader in Surgery, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 487. Dr. G.C. Sahoo, M.S., Professor of E.N.T, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 488. Dr. V.U. Shanmugam, M.S., A.M.S., Reader in E.N.T, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 489. Dr. Ruta Shanmugam, M.S., Reader in E.N.T, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 490. Dr. R. Mariappan, M.S., D.L.O., Reader in E.N.T, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 491. Dr. R. Vasudevan, MBBS, D.O., M.S., Professor of Opthalmology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 492. Dr. P. Mishra, M.S., Professor of Opthalmology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 493. Dr. S. Manavalan, M.S., Reader in Opthalmology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 494. Dr. M. Balakrishanan, M.S., M.S.(Ortho.), Professor of Orthopaedics, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 495. Dr. T. Radhakrishnan, M.S., D.Ortho., Professor of Orthopaedics, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 496. Dr. C.S. Krishanmurthy, M.S.(Ortho.), Professor of Orthopaedics, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 497. Dr. A. Senthilnathan, M.S., DNB, Professor of Orthopaedics, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 498. Dr. R. Neelakrishnan, M.S., Reader in Orthopaedics, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 499. Dr. B. Kandhimathi, D.N.B.(Ortho) Reader in Orthopaedics, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 500. Dr. P. Chakradharrao, M.D., Professor of Anaesthesiology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2005)
- 501. Dr. C.S. Prakash, M.D., Professor of Anaesthesiology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 502. Dr. N.K. Sekaran, M.D., Professor of Anaesthesiology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 503. Dr. G.N. Pitchaiya, M.D., D.A., Professor of Anaesthesiology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 504. Dr. M. Dakshinamurthy, M.D., Professor of Anaesthesiology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 505. Dr. P. Swaminathan, M.D., Reader in Anaesthesiology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 506. Dr. C. Dhanasekaran, M.D., Reader in Anaesthesiology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 507. Dr. S.K. Srinivasan, M.D., Reader in Anaesthesiology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 508. Dr. R. Gowthaman, M.D., Reader in Anaesthesiology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 509. Dr. R. Sampath, M.D., D.M.R.D., Professor of Radiotherophy, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 510. Dr. V.P. Narayanan, M.D., D.M.R.D., Professor of Radiology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 511. Dr. M.K. Sivakolundu, M.D., D.M.R.T., Professor of Radio-Diagnosis, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar- 02.
- 512. Dr. Y. Thiruvarul, M.D., D.M.R.T., D.T.C.D., Professor of Radio-Diagnosis, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar- 02.
- 513. Dr. M. Adaikkappan, M.B.B.S., Ph.D., D.M.R.D., D.N.B., Reader in Radiology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar- 02.
- 514. Dr. U. Nandakumaran Nair, MBBS, DNB., Professor of Physical Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar –02.
- 515. Dr. V.K. Mohandas Kurup, MBBS., DPMR., Professor of Physical Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar- 02.
- 516. Dr. P.G. Chandrasekharan Nair, Professor of Physical Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 20.05.2005)
- 517. Dr. P.V. Hayavadana Rao, M.Sc., M.Ch., Professor of Paediatric Surgery, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar–02.
- 518. Dr. V. Raveenthiran, M.Sc., M.Ch., Reader in Paediatric Surgery, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 519. Dr. S. Mishra, M.S., DNB., M.Ch., Professor of Plastic Surgery, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 520. Dr. S.V. Jothiramalingam, MBBS, M.Ch. (Neuro), Professor of Neuro Surgery, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar–02.
- 521. Dr. S.M. Jayakar, MBBS, M.Ch., Professor of Urology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 522. Dr. A. Radhakrishana, M.D., D.C.H., Professor of Paediatrics, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 523. Dr. S. Ramesh, M.B.B.S., M.D., D.C.H., Professor of Paediatrics, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 524. Dr. M. Subramanian, M.D., D.C.H., Professor of Paediatrics, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 525. Dr. S. Murugan, M.B.B.S., M.D., D.C.H., Professor of Paediatrics, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 526. Dr. P.T. Tamizharasu, M.D., D.C.H., Professor of Paediatrics, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 527. Dr. M. Manivasagam, M.D., D.C.H., M.Sc., Professor of Paediatrics, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 27.06.2005)
- 528. Dr. C.S. Balachandran, M.D., D.C.H., Reader in Paediatrics, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 529. Dr. R. Balu, M.D., Reader in Paediatrics, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 530. Dr. M. Indhuvadani, M.D., D.G.O., Professor of Obstetrics & Gynaecology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar–02.
- 531. Dr. S. Viswanathan, M.D., D.G.O., Professor of Obstetrics & Gynaecology & Deputy Medical Superintendent, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 532. Dr. Biswajit Chakravarthy, M.D., D.G.O., Professor of Obstetrics & Gynaecology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalai nagar 608 002.
- 533. Dr. K. Lavanyakumari, M.D., Professor of Obstetrics & Gynaecology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar- 02.
- 534. Dr. K. Latha, M.D., Professor of Obstertics & Gynaecology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 535. Dr. Punam M. Satpute, Professor of Obstertics & Gynaecology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 02.05.2005)
- 536. Dr. A. Malliga, M.D., Reader in Obstetics & Gynaecology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 537. Prof. (Mrs.) Vijayalakshmi Ethiraj, M.Sc. (Nur.), Prof. & H.D. of Nursing, Rani Meyyammai College of Nusring, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 02.

- 538. Dr. S. Kalavathy, M.Sc. (Nur.), Ph.D., Professor of Nursing, Rani Meyyammai College of Nusring, Department of Nursing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 02.
- 539. Thiru S. Chandrasekaran, M.Sc. (Nur.), Professor of Nursing, Rani Meyyammai College of Nusring, Department of Nursing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 540. Ms. Savarimuthammal, M.Sc. (Nur.), Professor of Nursing, Rani Meyyammai College of Nusring, Department of Nursing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 541. Mrs. Jeya Gowri, M.Sc. (Nur.), Professor of Nursing, Rani Meyyammai College of Nusring, Department of Nursing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 02.
- 542. Mrs. Karoline Karunagari, M.Sc. (Nur.), Professor of Nursing, Rani Meyyammai College of Nusring, Department of Nursing, Annamalai University, Annamalai nagar 608 002.
- 543. Mrs. K. Sreedevi, M.Sc. (Nur.), Reader in Nursing, Rani Meyyammai College of Nusring, Department of Nursing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 02.
- 544. Mrs. M. Gandhimathi, M.Sc., Reader in Nursing, Department of Nursing, Annamalai University 608 002.
- 545. Mrs. S. Kamala, M.Sc. (Nur.), Reader in Nursing, Rani Meyyammai College of Nusring, Department of Nursing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 02.
- 546. Dr. C.R. Ramachandran, M.D.S., Professor & Principal, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 547. Dr. (Tmt) R. Mythili, M.D.S. Professor of Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 548. Dr. Ravi David Austin, M.D.S., Professor of Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 549. Dr. S. Senthilkumar, M.D.S., Professor of Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 550. Dr. K. Rajasigamani, M.D.S., Professor of Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 551. Dr. R.S. Rajaram, M.D.S. Professor of Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 552. Dr. D. Srinivasan, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 553. Dr. V. Krishnan, M.D.S., Professor of Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 554. Dr. Suma Karthikeyan, M.D.S., Professor of Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 555. Dr. P. Sampathkumar, M.D.S., Professor of Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 556. Dr. A. Thangavelu, M.D.S., Professor of Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 557. Dr. Venugopal Reddy, M.D.S., Professor of Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 558. Dr. Carounanidi Usha, M.D.S., Professor of Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 559. Dr. R. Sathyanarayanan, M.D.S., Professor of Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 560. Dr. G. Alavandar, M.D.S., Professor of Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 561. Dr. R. Balasubramanian, M.D.S., Professor of Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 562. Dr. Ullal Anand Nayak, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 563. Dr. S. Rajasekaran, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 564. Dr. P. Arumozhi, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 565. Dr. V. Baskar, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 566. Dr. A. Shafie Ahamed, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 567. Dr. T. Siji Jacob, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 568. Dr. V. Arun Prasad Rao, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 569. Dr. Ranjith Varghese, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 570. Dr. Mathew Philip, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 571. Dr. Thanikonda Rambabu, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 572. Dr. S. Gowri Sankar, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 573. Dr. S. Syed Ashraf Ali, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 574. Dr. P. Srinivasan, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 575. Dr. S. Seetharaman, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 576. Dr. Needem Jeddy, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 577. Dr. Satheesh George, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 578. Dr. Aby Mammen, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 579. Dr. K. Manikandan, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 580. Dr. P.M. Sunil, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 581. Dr. N. Jai Sanghar, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 582. Dr. R.S. Chenguttuvan, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 583. Dr. R. Krishnakumar, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 584. Dr. R. Joe Louis, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 585. Dr. C. Ramesh, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 19.01.2005)
- 586. Dr. R.T. Arun, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 09.03.2005)
- 587. Dr. S. Saravanan, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 588. Dr. S. Chidambaram, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 04.08.2005)
- 589. Dr. M. Muthusubramanian, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 08.08.2005)
- 590. Dr. J. Sivakumar, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 591. Dr. R. Meyyappan, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 592. Dr. S.B. Nageswara Rao, M.Com., Ph.D., Director, Directorate of Distance Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 593. Dr. PL. Muthuveerappan, M.A., Ph.D., Professor of Tamil, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 594. Dr. C. Nammalvar, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Tamil, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 595. Dr. T. Rajavannian, M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Tamil, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 596. Dr. N. Subramanian, M.O.L., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Tamil, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 597. Dr. V. Palaniappan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Tamil, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 598. Dr. A. Muthuvelan, M.A., Ph.D., Professor of Tamil, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 599. Dr. A. Jambulingam, M.A., Ph.D., B.Ed., Professor of Tamil, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 600. Dr. R. Arunagiri, M.A., Ph.D., Reader in Tamil, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 601. Dr. G. Rajasekaran, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of English, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 602. Dr. S. Bharadwaj, M.A., Ph.D., Professor of English, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 603. Dr. R. Venkataraman, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of English, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 604. Dr. L. Thirunavukkarasu, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of English, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 605. Thiru L. Thiagarajan, M.A., M.Phil., Professor of English, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 606. Thiru T. Marimuthu, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., Reader in English, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 607. Thiru M. Subramanian, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., B.Ed., Reader in English, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 608. Dr. V. Suresh, M.A., M.Phil, Ph.D., Professor of Psychology, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 609. Dr. S. Saraswathy, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil, Ph.D., Professor of Sociology, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 610. Dr. Kirubakaran Samuel, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Sociology, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 611. Dr. G. Sundaramoorthy, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Sociology, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 612. Dr. SM. Chockalingam, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Commerce, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 613. Dr. T. Aranganathan, M.Com., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Commerce, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 614. Dr. K. Vijayarani, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Commerce, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 615. Dr. R. Elangovan, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Commerce, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 616. Dr. K. Rajamohan, M.Com., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Reader in Commerce, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 617. Dr. T.M. Singaravel, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Mathematics, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 618. Thiru D. Sivakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Reader in Mathematics, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 619. Dr. S.B. Kalyanaraman, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Physics, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 620. Dr. C. Rakkappan, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Physics, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 621. Dr. S. Balamuralikrishnan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physics, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 622. Dr. R. Venkatachalapathy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physics, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 623. Dr. L. Palaniappan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physics, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 624. Dr. AN. Palaniappan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 625. Dr. L.D. Prabhakar, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Chemistry, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 626. Dr. V. Thanikachalam, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Chemistry, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 627. Dr. V. Meenakshi, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Zoology, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 628. Dr. M. Sabesan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Zoology, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 629. Dr. Valasala Sivakumar, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Zoology, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 630. Dr. R. Karuppasamy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Zoology, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 631. Dr. G. Veeraiyan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Zoology, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 632. Dr. R. Sampathkumar, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Botany, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2005)
- 633. Dr. K. Arumugam, M.Sc., B.Ed., Ph.D., Reader in Botany, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 634. Dr. S. Govindaraju, M.A., M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of History, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 635. Thiru S. Radhakrishnan, M.A., M.Phil., Professor of History, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 636. Dr. J. Rubavathi, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in History, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 637. Dr. A. Thanikodi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Political Science, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 638. Dr. D. Namasivayam, M.A., Ph.D., Professor of Economics, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 639. Dr. M.S. Kalavathy, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Economics, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 640. Dr. V. Radha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Economics, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.04.2005)
- 641. Thiru A.Jayapal, M.A., M.L., Professor of Law, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 642. Dr. P. Elango, M.A., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Population Studies, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar -608 002.
- 643. Dr. S. Ravi, M.A., M.L.I.S., Ph.D., Reader in Library & Information Science, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 644. Dr. V. Balakrishnan, M.B.A., M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Business Administration, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar -608 002.
- 645. Dr. M. Syedzafar, B.A., M.B.A., M.Phil., D.L.L., Ph.D., Reader in Business Administration, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar -608 002.
- 646. Dr. C. Samudhra Rajakumar, B.E., M.B.A., Ph.D., Reader in Business Administration, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar -608 002.
- 647. Dr. M. Sivasubramanian, B.Sc., M.B.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Business Administration, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar -608 002.
- 648. Thiru A. Panchatcharam, B.Sc., B.E., M.Sc. (Engg.), Professor of Engineering Wing, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar -608 002.
- 649. Thiru A. Prabaghar, M.E. (Struct.), Reader in Structural Engineering Wing, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar -608 002. [from 01.12.2005]
- 650. Dr. R. Rajagopal, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil, Ph.D., Professor of English & Admistrative Officer, D.D.E., Study Centre, Egmore, Chennai 600 008.
- 651. Dr. Vanathi Vembar, M.B.A., Ph.D., Reader-cum-Liaison Officer, II Floor,149, GST Road, Chromepet, Chennai 600 044.
- 652. Dr. G. Vallarasi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader-cum-Liaison Officer, No.15, Dr. Subbarayan Road, (Near Palace Theatre) Salem 636 001.
- 653. Thiru S. Balamuruganandam, M.E., Reader-cum-Liaison Officer, No.160 & 161, North Masi Street, Madurai 625 001.

The Chairman, Board of Studies

654. Hon'ble Justice M. Maruthamuthu, Judge (Retd.) No.14, Aspiran Garden, Kilpauk, Chennai – 600 010.

Members of the Syndicate who are not otherwise members of the Academic Council

- 655. Thiru Narayana Vishwanath, B.E., M.B.A., LLB., M.I. (Struct) Group General Manager, Rail India Technical & Economic Services, Block AD, 48, Anna Nagar, Chennai 600 040.
- 656. Thiru M.A.M.R. Muthiah, "Chettinad House", Rajah Annnamalaipuram, Chennai 600 028.
- 657. Thiru R.K. Ganapathy, B.A., No.12, Kanagasabai Nagar, Chidambaram 608 001.
- 658. Thiru C.R. Lakshmikandhan, D.R.S., M.Ed., Kamaraj Matriculation Higher Secondary School, 70, Vengan Street, Chidambaram 608 001.
- 659. Dr. S. Vembar, M.B.B.S., M.Sc., former Dean, Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, No.5, Narayanaswamy Pillai Street, Annamalainagar 608 002.

Ten members Elected by the teachersother than Professors and Readers

660. Thiru R. Ashok Kumar, M.E., Lecturer (SG) in Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.

- 661. Dr. M. Govindan, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Lecturer in Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 662. Dr. P. Karunanidhi, M.B.B.S., Tutor, Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 663. Thiru M. Meyyappan, M.Sc. (Ag.) Lecturer in Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 664. Thiru K. Rajesh Kumar, B.Sc., M.B.A., Lecturer in Management Wing, D.D.E. Wing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 665. Thiru P. Rajmohan, B.E., M.B.A., Lecturer in Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 666. Thiru M. Senthilkumar, M.E., Lecturer in Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.

Five members Elected by the Senate to the Academic Council

- 667. Thiru G. Antony Xavier, PG Teacher, 7, Vaithilingam Street, N K Nagar, Thindivanam 604 002.
- 668. Thiru P. Jayakumar, Correspondent, Jay English School, Villianur, Pondicherry 605 110.
- 669. Thiru S. Kalaichelvan, (Senior Lecturer Physics), No.6/951, Maruthi Nagar, Trichy Road, Namakkal 603 701.
- 670. Thiru P. Santhakumar Jebadurai, 5/36, West Street, Anaigudi Po., Idaiyangudi (Via) Radhapuram Tk., Tirunelveli Dt.
- 671. Thiru D. Subramanian, Physical Director, Govt. Boys Hr. Sec. School, Valavanur Po., Villupuram Tk. & Dt. 605 108.

ANNEXURE - 3

LIST OF MEMBERS OF THE SYNDICATE (From 6-12-2004 to 5-12-2007) CLASS I EX - OFFICIO MEMBERS

Vice-Chancellor

1. Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan, M.Sc., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Vice-Chancellor, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar - 608 002.

Director of Collegiate Education

2. The Director, Directorate of Collegiate Education, E.V.K. Sampath Building, College Road, Chennai - 600 006.

Deans of Faculties

- 3. Dr. A. Subbian, M.A.(His), M.A. (Pol. Sci.), Ph.D., D.Litt., Dean, Faculty of Arts, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. L.S. Ranganathan, M.Sc., Ph.D., B.Ed., Dean, Faculty of Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. S. Natanasabapathy, M.A., Ph.D., Dean, Faculty of Indian Languages, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 6. Prof. B. Palaniappan, B.E. (Hons.) M.Sc. (Engg.), Dean, Faculty of Engineering and Technology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 7. Dr. K. Vaithianathan, M.P.Ed, Ph.D., Dean, Faculty of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 8. Prof. O.S. Thiagarajan, B.Com., Dean, Faculty of Fine Arts, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 9. Dr. G. Kuppuswamy, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Dean, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 10. Dr. M. Ramanathan, M.S., Dean, Faculty of Medicine, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 11. Dr. C.R. Ramachandran, M.D.S., Dean, Faculty of Dentistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

Class II Other Members

(i) Three Members elected by the Senate

- 12. Dr. T. Balasubramanian, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. & Director, CAS in Marine Biology, [Annamalai University], Portonovo 608 502.
- 13. Thiru C.R. Lakshmikandhan, D.R.S., M.Ed., Kamaraj Matriculation Higher Secondary School, 70, Vengan Street, Chidambaram 608 001.
- 14. Dr. S. Vembar, M.B.B.S., M.Sc., Former Dean, RMMCH, No.5 Narayanaswamy Pillai Street, Annamalainagar 608 002.

(ii) One Member Elected by the Academic Council

15. Dr. R.T. Sabapathy Mohan, M.Sc., M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar - 608 002.

(iii) Two Members nominated by the Chancellor

- 16. Thiru Narayana Vishwanath, B.E., M.B.A., LLB., M.I. (Struct) Group General Manager, Rail India Technical & Economic Services, Block AD, 48, Anna Nagar, Chennai 600 040.
- 17. Dr. (Tmt.) M. Suriya, M.A., M.Phil., M.LIS., M.Phil., Ph.D., Prof. & Head, Dept. of Library & Information Science & Librarian, University Library, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.

(iv) Two Members nominated by the Pro-Chancellor

- 18. Thiru M.A.M.R. Muthiah, "Chettinad House", Rajah Annamalaipuram, Chennai 600 028.
- 19. Thiru R.K. Ganapathy, B.A., 12, Kanagasabai Nagar, Chidambaram 608 001.

ANNEXURE - 4

LIST OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF SELECTION (From 06-12-2004 To 05-12-2007)

- 1. Dr. M.A.M. Ramaswamy, B.A., D.Litt., D.Sc., M.P. (Rajya Sabha), (Founder Pro-Chancellor, Annamalai University) "CHETTINAD HOUSE" Rajah Annamalaipuram, Chennai 600 028.
- 2. Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan, M.Sc., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Vice-Chancellor, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

One member nominated by the Chancellor

3. Thiru. A. Murugesan, Ex. M.P. No.12, Theradipillair Koil Street, Chidambaram - 608 001.

One member elected by the Members of the Senate

4. Dr. V. Shanmugasundaram, M.Sc., Ph.D., No.136, Bazaar Street, Chidambaram – 608 001.

One member elected by the Members of the Syndicate

5. Thiru R.K. Ganapathy, B.A., 12, Kanagasabai Nagar, Chidambaram – 608 001.

ANNEXURE - 5

LIST OF MEMBERS OF THE FACULTIES FACULTY OF ARTS

(From 06-12-2004 to 05-12-2007)

- 1. Dr. A. Subbian, (Dean) Head of the Department of History, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. F. Abdul Rahim, Head of the Department of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. N. Swaminathan, Head of the Department of Political Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. R. Elango, Head of the Department of Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. D. Selvaraj, Head of the Department of Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 17.10.2005)
- 5(a). Dr. R. Rajendran, Head of the Department of Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 18.10.2005)
 - 6. Dr. V. Namasivayam, Head of the Department of Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
 - 7. Dr. A. Subbiah, Head of the Department of Population Studies, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
 - 8. Dr. N. Panchanatham, Head of the Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
 - 9. Dr. (Tmt.) M. Suriya, Head of the Department of Library & Information Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
 - 10. Dr. S. Rajendran, Head of the Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
 - 11. Dr. A. Thanikodi, Reader in Political Science, DDE Wing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
 - 12. Dr. N. Malathi, Professor of Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
 - 13. Dr. P. Elango, Professor of Population Studies, DDE Wing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
 - 14. Dr. S.M. Chockalingam, Professor of Commerce, DDE Wing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
 - 15. Dr. L.S. Viswanath, Prof. & Head, Dept. of History, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry 605 014
 - 16. Dr. N. Adinarayanam, Prof. & Head, Dept. of Population Studies, Bharathiar University, Coimbatore 641 046.
 - 17. Dr. R.M. Chidambaram, Prof. of Bank Management, Alagappa University, Karaikudi 630 003.
 - 18. The Director, Directorate of Collegiate Education, E.V.K. Sampath Building, College Road, Chennai 600 006.

- 19. Dr. M. Naganathan, Professor of Economics, University of Madras, Chennai 600 005.
- 20. Dr. R. Gopalakrishnan, Prof. & H.D. of Philosophy, University of Madras, Chennai 600 005.
- 21. Dr. T. Chandramohan Reddy, Prof. & H.D. of Sociology, Bharathiar University, Coimbatore 641 046.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

(From 06-12-2004 to 05-12-2007)

- 1. Dr. L.S. Ranganathan, (Dean), Head of the Department of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. P. Paulraja, Head of the Department of Mathematics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. R. Sivasamy, Head of the Department of Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. AN. Kannappan, Head of the Department of Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. K. Pandiarajan, Head of the Department of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 6. Dr. R. Panneerselvam, Head of the Department of Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 7. Dr. T. Balasubramanian, Head of the Department of Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangipettai 608 502.
- 8. Dr. M. Arumugam, Head of the Department of Earth Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 9. Dr. Venugopal P. Menon, Head of the Department of Biochemistry & Biotechnology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- Dr. R. Ramalingam, Professor of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar
 608 002.
- 11. Dr. B. Vembu, Professor of Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 12. Dr. S.B. Kalyanaraman, Professor of Physics, DDE Wing, Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 13. Dr. AN. Palaniappan, Professor of Chemistry, DDE Wing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 14. Prof. A.M. Sameeullah, Professor of Computer Science & Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 15. Dr. N. Munusamy, Professor of Zoology, Life Science Building, University of Madras, Guindy Campus, Chennai 25.
- 16. Dr. S. Jayachandran, Prof. & Head, Dept. of Biotechnology, Pondicherry University, Kalapet, Pondicherry 605 014.
- 17. Prof. G. Sankararaman, Professor of Chemistry, I.I.T. Adayar, Chennai 600 036.

- 18. Dr. K.V. Krishnamurthy, Prof. & Head of Plant Science, Bharathidasan University, Trichy 620 024.
- 19. Dr. S. Arumugam, Senior Professor of Mathematics, Arulmigu Kalasalingam College of Engineering, Anand Nagar, Krishnankoil 626 190.
- Dr. K.V.S. Sharma, Professor of Statistics, Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupathi – 517 502.
- 21. Dr. M. Arumugam, Professor of Physics, Anna University, Chennai 600 025.

FACULTY OF INDIAN LANGUAGES

(From 23-08-2003 to 22-08-2006)

- 1. Dr. S. Natanasabapathy, (Dean), Head of the Department of Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002 (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. P. Thangaraju, Head of the Department of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2005)
- 2(a). Dr. D. Pattabiraman, Head of the Department of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2005)
 - 3. Thiru C.V. Seshadri, Head of the Department of Sanskrit, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2005)
 - 4. Dr. V. Jegannadha Reddy, Lecturer & Head of the Department of Hindi i/c, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
 - 5. Dr. B. Malini, Professor of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
 - 6. Dr. P. Gnanam, Professor of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
 - 7. Dr. G. Nachinarkinian, Professor of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
 - 8. The Head, Tamil Wing i/c., D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
 - 9. Dr. Ramakrishna T Shetty, Prof. of Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
 - 10. Dr. N. Rajasekaran Nair, Prof. of Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
 - 11. Dr. Vishnu Pothy, Prof. & H.D. of Sanskrit, Sri Chandrasekarandra Saraswathi Deemed University, Enattur, Kancheepuram 631 561.
 - 12. Dr. Vijayalakshmi, Prof. & H.D. of Hindi, Pondicherry Central University, Pondicherry 605 014.
 - 13. Dr. K.V. Balasubramanian, Prof. & H.D. of Tamil Literature, Tamil University, Thanjavur 613 005.
 - 14. Dr. A. Arivunambi, Prof. & H.D. of Tamil, Pondicherry Central University, Pondicherry 605 014.
 - 15. Dr. L.P. KR. Ramanathan Chettiar, No.48, Venkatesh Nagar, Virugambakkam, Chennai 600 092.
 - 16. Dr. N. Thirumalai, Prof. & Head of the Literary Criticism, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai 625 021.

17. Dr. S. Krishnamurthy, Director, World Tamil Research Institute, C.I.T., Complex, Tharamani, Chennai – 600 113.

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY (From 8-5-2002 to 7-5-2005)

- 1. Prof. B. Palaniappan, (Dean) Head of the Department of Computer Science & Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 2. Dr. V. Kanagasabai, Head of the Department of Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. C. Antony Jeyasekhar, Head of the Department of Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. G. Kamaraj, Head of the Department of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. N. Anantharaman, Head of the Department of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 6. Dr. S. Velusami, Head of the Department of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 7. Prof. M. Natarajan, Head of the Department of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 8. Dr. T. Viruthagiri, Head of the Department of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 9. Dr. R. Manavalan, Head of the Department of Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 10. Dr. A. Murugappan, Professor of Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 11. Prof. AR. Ramanathan, Professor of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 12. Lt. Cdr. V.C. Pazhani, Professor of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 13. Dr. K. Kannan, Professor of Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 14. Dr. K. Vairamanickam, Professor of Mathematics, (Engg.) Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 15. Dr. V. Sundari, Professor of Chemistry, (Engg.) Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- Dr. L. Vijayaraghavan, Associate Professor, Dept. of Mechanical Engineering, IIT, Chennai - 600 036.
- 17. Dr. J. Shanmugam, Professor & Head, Dept. of Avionics, M.I.T., Chrompet, Chennai 600 044.
- 18. Dr. Chidambaram, Prof. of Chemical Engineering, IIT, Chennai 600 036.
- 19. Dr. V. Sankaranarayanan, Professor, Ramanujam Computing Centre, Anna University, Chennai 600 025.

- 20. Dr. V. Balasubramanian, Professor of Physics, 14, Jamindar Gardens, Pondicherry 605 012.
- 21. Dr. R. Narayanan, Retd. Prof. of Structural Engineering, Duke University, Sowndarya Apartments, 164-A Eldams Road, Alwarpet, Chennai 600 018.

(From 8-5-2005 to 7-5-2008)

- 1. Prof. B. Palaniappan, (Dean) Head of the Department of Computer Science & Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 2. Dr. V. Kanagasabai, Head of the Department of Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. C. Antony Jeyasekhar, Head of the Department of Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. G. Kamaraj, Head of the Department of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. N. Anantharaman, Head of the Department of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 6. Dr. S. Velusami, Head of the Department of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 7. Prof. M.Natarajan, Head of the Department of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 8. Dr. T. Viruthagiri, Head of the Department of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 9. Dr. R. Manavalan, Head of the Department of Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 10. Dr.R. Subramanian, Professor of Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 11. Dr.K. Raghukandan, Professor of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 12. Dr.S.P. Natarajan, Professor of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 13. Dr.T. Karunanithi, Professor of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 14. Dr.R. Narayanaswamy, Professor of Physics (Engg.) Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 15. Dr.K. Natarajan, Deputy Director, SERC, Taramani, Chennai.
- 16. Dr.N. Saileswaran, Managing Director, National Repair & Rehabilitation Company Ltd., No.5, CSI Building, Fort Main Road, Salem 636 001
- 17. Dr.M.R. Mohan, Professor of Electrical Engineering, Anna University, Chennai.
- 18. Dr.Vasantha, Principal, College of Pharmacy, Sri Ramachandra Medical College & Research Institute, Porur, Chennai.
- 19. Dr.Seetharamiah, HOD, Mathematics, Pondicherry Engineering College, Pondicherry.

- 20. Mr.K.A. Asokan, Scientist (Chemistry), Central Electro Chemical Research Institute, Karaikudi 630 006.
- 21. Er.S. Tamilvanan, General Manager Civil, Thermal Station II, Neyveli.

FACULTY OF EDUCATION

(From 6-10-2002 to 5-10-2005)

- 1. Dr. K. Vaithianathan, (Dean), Head of the Dept.of Physical Education & Sports Sci., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. V. Natarajan, Head of the Department of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. K. Rajendran, Head of the Department of Psychology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. N.O. Nellaiyappan, Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. P. Venkatammal, Professor of Psychology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 6. Dr. P.M. Ramakrishna Reddy, Reader in Physical Education & Sports Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2005)
- 7. The Director, Directorate of School Education, EVK. Sampath Building, College Road, Chennai 600 006.
- 8. Dr. N. Balasubramanian, Director, Academic Staff College, Bharathiar University, Coimbatore 641 046.
- 9. 9.Dr. R.N. Anantharaman, Professor of Psychology, Department of Humanities and Social Sciences, I.I.T., Chennai 600 036.
- 10. Dr. A.M. Moorthy, Prof. & H.D. of Physical Education & Sports Sciences, Alagappa University, Karaikudi-630 004.
- 11. Mrs. D. Mary Stella, Chief Inspector of Physical Education, YMCA College of Physical Education, Nandhanam, Chennai 600 035.

(From 6-10-2005 to 5-10-2008)

- 1. Dr. K. Vaithianathan, (Dean), Head of the Dept.of Physical Education & Sports Sci., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. V. Natarajan, Head of the Department of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. K. Rajendran, Head of the Department of Psychology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. PL. Ponnalagappan, Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. V. Suresh, Professor of Psychology, (DDE Wing), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 6. Dr. P. Kanagasabai, Reader in Physical Education Sports Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 7. The Director, Directorate of School Education, Chennai 600 006.

- 8. Dr. R. Karpaga Kumaravel, Professor & Head, Department of Educational Technology, Bharathidasan University, Khajamalai Campus, Tiruchirappalli 620 023.
- 9. Dr. V. Ganesh, Professor & Head, Department of Psychology, Bharathiar University, Coimbatore 641 046.
- 10. Dr. A. Pushparajan, Professor & Director, Department of Physical Education, Bharathiar University, Coimbatore.
- 11. Dr. Esther Ranjini, Principal, YMCA College of Physical Education, Nandhanam, Chennai 600 035.
- 12. Thiru C.R. Lakshmikandan, Kamaraj Matriculation Hr. Sec. School, 70, Vengan Street, Chidambaram 608 001.

FACULTY OF FINE ARTS

(From 29-3-2002 to 28-3-2005)

- 1. Prof. O.S. Thiagarajan, (Dean) Head of the Department of Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Thiru P.S.V. Raja, Reader in Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Mrs. Uma Anand, Lecturer in Bharathanatiyam, Department of Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. The Dean, Faculty of Indian Languages, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Thiru S. Gnanaprakasam, Reader in Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 6. Mrs. Suguna Purushothaman, 24(c) 46(c) 3rd Street, Abiramapuram, Chennai 600 018.
- 7. Dr. Ritharajan, H.D. of Music, Queen Marys College (Autonomous), Chennai 600 004.
- 8. Thiru K.N. Sirnivasan, Advocate, Author & Musicologist, "Manipaduka" Seshadripuram, Sri Rangam, Trichy 620 006.
- 9. "Padmabhushan" Kalanidhi Narayanan 2, 12th Cross Street, Sastri Nagar, Adayar, Chennai 600 020.
- 10. Dr. G. Sivachidambaram, 9, Isai Illam, 8th Trust Cross Street, Mandaivellipakkam, Chennai 600 028.
- 11. Smt. Veena E. Gaayathri, 49, III Main Road, 3rd Part, V.G.P. layout, Palavakkam, Chennai 600 041.

(From 29-3-2005 to 28-3-2008)

- 1. Prof. O.S. Thiagarajan, (Dean) Head of the Department of Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. The Dean, Faculty of Indian Languages, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. The H.D. of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 4. Thiru S. Gnanaprakasam, Reader in Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Thiru B. Govindarajan, Reader in Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 6. Thiru P.S.V. Raja, Reader in Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 7. Dr. T. Arutselvi, Lecturer in Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 8. Mrs. Uma Anand, Lecturer in Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 9. Thiru K.V. Ramanujam, 99 (Old 8) V C Garden First Street, Mandavelli, Chennai 600 028.
- 10. Ms. S. Rajeswari, 6 (Old No.14), Anandapuram, Off. Ranga Road, Chennai 600 040
- 11. Thiru K.R. Saranathan, D 9, Reddamma Apartments, 44 B, Arcot Road, Chennai 600 092.
- 12. Ms. Sugandha Kalamegam, 5, 1st Street, Abiramapuram, Chennai 600 018.
- 13. N. Vijay Siva, 39, Ramakrishnapuram, III Street, West Mambalam, Chennai 600 033.
- 14. Dr. G. Sivachidambaram, 9, Isai Illam, 8th Trust Cross Street, Mandivellipakkam, Chennai 600 028.
- 15. Ms. Shailaja, "Sri Ramaraj" 21, Chamiers Road, Nandanam, Chennai 600 035.

FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE (From 19-10-2002 to 18-10-2005)

- 1. Dr. G. Kuppusamy, (Dean), Head of the Department of Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. RM. Nachiappan, Head of the Department of Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. V. Kurucheve, Head of the Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. M. Deiveekasundaram, Head of the Department of Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. M. Ravichandran, Head of the Department of Soil Science & Agrl. Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 6. Dr. J. Ganesan, Head of the Department of Agrl. Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 7. Dr. M. Khader Mohideen, Head of the Department of Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 8. Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan, Head i/c of the Department of Agrl. Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 9. Dr. J. Vasanthakumar, Head of the Department of Agrl. Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 10. Dr. K. Manivannan, Professor of Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 11. Dr. (Mrs.) A. Angayarkanni, Reader in Soil Science & Agrl. Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 12. Dr. K. Kanagasabapathi, Reader in Agrl. Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 13. Dr. R. Vijayalakshmi, Lecturer in Animal Husbandary, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 14. Dr. S. Nagarajan, Director, Indian Agricultural Research Institute, New Delhi 12.
- 15. The Dean, (PG Studies) Tamilnadu Agriculture University, Coimbatore.
- 16. Dr. Rabindra, Director (Project Directorate of Biological Control) Hebbal, Bangalore.
- 17. The Director of Agriculture, Government of Tamilnadu, Chennai.
- 18. The Dean, Veterinary College, TANVASU, Vepery, Chennai.
- 19. Dr. V. Shanmugasundaram, 139, Bazaar Street, Chidambaram 608 001.
- The Regional Director, (National Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development)
 48 (Old No.105/106) Mahatma Gandhi Road, Post Box No.6074, Chennai –
 600 034.

(From 19-10-2005 to 18-10-2008)

- 1. Dr. G. Kuppusamy, (Dean), Head of the Department of Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. RM. Nachiappan, Head of the Department of Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. V. Kurucheve, Head of the Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. M. Deiveekasundaram, Head of the Department of Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. M. Ravichandran, Head of the Department of Soil Science & Agrl. Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 6. Dr. J. Ganesan, Head of the Department of Agrl. Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 7. Dr. M. Khader Mohideen, Head of the Department of Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 8. Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan, Head i/c of the Department of Agrl. Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 9. Dr. J. Vasanthakumar, Head of the Department of Agrl. Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 10. Dr. S.M. Muthukarruppan, Professor of Microbiology, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 11. Dr. K. Thanunathan, Professor of Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 12. Dr. A. Eswaran, Reader in Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 13. Mrs. K. Sita Devi, Lecturer (SG) in Agricultural Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 14. Dr. V. Selvanarayanan, Reader in Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 15. The Director of Agriculture, Government of Tamil Nadu, Chepauk, Chennai 600 005.
- 16. The Dean (PG) Studies, Tamil Nadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore 641 003.
- 17. The Dean, Horticultural College & Research Institute, Periyakulam 625 604.
- 18. The Dean, Agricultural College & Research Institute, University of Agricultural Sciences, GKVK Campus, Bangalore 560 065.
- 19. The Principal / Dean, S.V. Agricultural College, Andhra Pradesh Agricultural University, Thirupathi 517 502.
- 20. The Dean, College of Agriculture, Kerala Agricultural University, Vellayani, Kerala 695 522.
- 21. Thiru R.K. Sivakumar, Kanagasabai Nagar, Chidambaram 608 001.

FACULTY OF MEDICINE

(From 9-10-2004 to 8-10-2007)

- 1. Dr.M.Ramanathan, (Dean) Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. (Mrs.) Vijayalakshmi Ethiraj, Head of the Department of Nursing, Rani Meyyammai College of Nursing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. The Medical Superintendent, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University.
- 4. The Head of the Division of Anatomy, Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalai University.
- 5. The Head of the Division of Pharmacology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalai University.
- 6. The Head of the Division of Pathology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalai University.
- 7. The Head of the Division of Community Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalai University.
- 8. The Head of the Division of Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalai University.
- 9. The Head of the Division of Surgery, Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalai University.
- 10. The Head of the Division of Obstetrics & Gynaecology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalai University.

- 11. The Head of the Division of Radio-Diagnosis, Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalai University.
- 12. The Head of the Division of Physical Medicine & Rehablitation, Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalai University.
- 13. Dr. S. Vembar, Advisor to Vice-Chancellor, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 14. Dr. Ketan Desai, 4A, Vasishtha Apartments, Ambavadi, Ahmedabad 380 015.
- 15. The Director, JIPMER, Pondicherry.
- 16. The Director of Medical Education, Govt. of Tamilnadu, Kilpauk, Chennai 600 010.
- 17. Dr. Mohan Das, Director, Chithirai Thirunal Institute & Vice-President, Common Wealth Universities, Tiruvananthapuram, Kerala.
- 18. Dr. R. Jeyachandran, Medical Director, Trinity Nursing Home P. Ltd., A2, Kumara Vijayam, Royapettah High Road, Mylapore, Chennai 600 004.
- 19. Dr. V. Krishnamurthy, (Advisor (ENT), Child Trusts Hospital) 'Skandalaya', Block –AE-49, Plot No. 2300 Anna Nagar, Chennai 600 040.
- 20. Dr. M. Somasundaram, D-165, R.V. Nagar Main Road, Annanagar East, Chennai 600 102.

FACULTY OF DENTISTRY

(From 1.4.2002 to 31.3.2005)

- 1. Dr. C.R. Ramachandran, (Dean), Head of the Department of Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. The Dean, Faculty of Medicine, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. K. Rajasigamani, Professor of Orthodontics, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. R. Sathyanarayanan, Reader in Conservative Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. D. Srinivasan, Professor of Pharmacology, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 6. Dr. Ravi David Austin, Professor of Oral Medicine, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 7. Dr. R. Balasubramanian, Reader in Prosthodontics, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 8. The Principal, Tamilnadu Government Dental College, Chennai.
- 9. The Principal, Meenakshi Ammal Dental College, Chennai.
- 10. Dr. Vasanthakumari, Asst. Professor of Pedodontics, M.G. Dental College, Pondicherry.
- 11. Dr. Sivakumar, Prof. & H.D. of Community Dentistry, Shri B.V.V. Sangha's P.M. Nadagouda Memorial Dental College & Hospital, Bagalkot 587 101, Karnataka.
- 12. Dr. M.J. Ramakrishnan, Dean, Sri Ramachandra Medical College & Hospital, Dental Wing, No.1, Ramachandra Nagar, Porur, Chennai.

13. Dr. S.M. Balaji, M.D.S., 30, K.B. Dasan Road, Opposite to S.I.E.T. College, Teynampet, Chennai – 18.

(From 1.4.2005 to 31.3.2008)

- 1. Dr. C.R. Ramachandran, (Dean), Head of the Department of Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. The Dean, Faculty of Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. A. Thangavelu, Professor, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. R. Sathyanarayanan, Professor, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. Suma Karthikeyan, Professor, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 6. Dr. K. Rajasigamani, Professor, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 7. Dr. S. Senthilkumar, Professor, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 8. Dr. Ullal Anand Nayak, Associate Professor, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 9. Dr. M.P. Sunil, Reader, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 10. The Principal, T.N. Government Dental College, Fort, Chennai.
- 11. Dr. Jeyakumar, Principal, Meenakshi Ammal Dental College, Maduravoyal, Chennai.
- 12. Dr. Nagesh, Principal, R.V. Dental College, No.CA-37, 24th Main, I Phase, J.P. Nagar, Bangalore 560 078.
- 13. Dr. Ravi, Professor of Orthodontics, S.R.M. Dental College, Ramapuram, Chennai.
- Dr. Anil Kholi, M.D.S., No.28, Feorze Gandhi Road, Lajpat Nagar-III, New Delhi 110 024
- 15. Dr. George Paul, Professor, Ambedkar Dental College, Bangalore.
- 16. Dr. Anandkumar, C.S.R. Dental Clinic, No.10, Tata Bad, Coimbatore.

FACULTY OF LAW

(From 8.5.2002 to 7.5.2005)

- 1. Hon'ble Justice Thiru. M. Maruthamuthu, (Retired Judge) No:14, Aspirian Garden, Kilpauk, Chennai 600 010. (Chairman).
- 2. Thiru A. Jayapal, Professor of Law, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Convener).
- 3. The Government Pleader, High Court, High Court of Madras, Chennai.
- 4. The Secretary, Law Department, Government of Tamilnadu, Secretariat, Fort St. George, Chennai 600 009.

- 5. Thiru M. Abdul Razak Khapoor Khan, Lecturer in Law, Dr. Ambedkhar Law College, Pondicherry.
- 6. Thiru R. Muthukumaraswamy, Additional Advocate General, No.8, VIII St., Dr.Radhakrishnan Road, Mylapore, Chennai 600 004.
- 7. The Principal, Madras Law College, Chennai 600 104.
- 8. The Principal, Coimbatore Law College, Coimbatore.

(From 8.5.2005 to 7.5.2008)

- 1. Hon'ble Justice Thiru. M. Maruthamuthu, (Retired Judge) No:14, Aspirian Garden, Kilpauk, Chennai 600 010. (Chairman).
- 2. Thiru A. Jayapal, Professor of Law, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Convener).
- 3. The Government Pleader, High Court, High Court of Madras, Chennai.
- 4. The Secretary, Law Department, Government of Tamilnadu, Secretariat, Fort St. George, Chennai 600 009.
- 5. Thiru M. Abdul Razak Khapoor Khan, Principal In-charge, Dr. Ambedkhar Government Law College, Pondicherry.
- 6. Thiru R. Muthukumarasamy, Additional Advocate General, No.8, 8th Street, Dr.Radhakrishnan Salai, Mylapore, Chennai 600 004.
- 7. The Principal, Madras Law College, Chennai 600 001.

ANNEXURE - 6

LIST OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF STUDIES ENGLISH

(From 6-12-2004 to 5-12-2007)

- 1. Dr. A. Abdul Rahim, Head of the Dept. of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. V. Lakshmanan, Professor of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 3. Dr. R. Venkatraman, Professor of English, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 4. Dr. P. Geetha, Professor of English, School of Letters Mahatma Gandhi University, Kottayam, Kerala.
- 5. Dr. S. Ravindranathan, Professor & H.D. of English, Manonmanium Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli.
- 6. Dr. A. Sankara Kumar, Reader in English, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai 625 021.
- 7. Dr. Jeyaraju, Professor of English, Gandhigram Deemed University, Gandhigram.

FRENCH

(From 28-1-2004 to 27-1-2007)

- 1. Dr. A. Abdul Rahim, Head of the Department of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. H.D. Mansard, Reader in French, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 04.05.2005)
- 3. Dr. Jayaraj Daniel, Department of French, Kanchi Munivar Centre for P.G. Studies, Pondicherry.
- 4. Dr. Savariyar, Department of French, St. Joseph's College, Trichy.
- 5. Mrs. Ranjani Rajendran, Department of French, PSG Women's College, Peelamedu, Coimbatore.
- 6. Dr. Xavier Raj, Department of French, Loyala College, Chennai.
- 7. Dr. Balakumar, Department of French, University of Madras, Chennai 600 005.

HISTORY

(From 6-12-2004 to 5-12-2007)

- 1. Dr. A. Subbian, Head of the Dept. of History, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. N. Alagappan, Professor of History, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 3. Dr. K. Sankari, Sr. Lecturer in History, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. Thiruvankadam, Professor of History, Pachaiyappa's College, Chennai.
- 5. Dr. K.V. Jayaraj, Professor of Modern History, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai 625 021.
- 6. Dr. G. Chandrika, Reader in History, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry 605 014.
- 7. Dr. G. Venkatraman, Professor & Head, Department of History, University of Madras, Chennai 600 005.

POLITICAL SCIENCE

(From 26-4-2003 to 25-4-2006)

- 1. Dr. N. Swaminathan, Head of the Department of Political Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. B. Krishnamurthy, Reader in Political Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. V. Chandra Mouliswara Rao, Prof. & H.D. of Political Science & Public Administration, Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupathi 517 502.
- 4. Dr. Gopa Kumar, Professor of Political Science, University of Kerala, Kariavattam Post, Thiruvananathapuram 695 581, Kerala State
- 5. Dr. V.K. Padmanaban, Director, Centre for South and South East Asian Studies, Chennai 600 005.
- 6. Dr. Velerian Rodrigues, Prof. & Chairman of the Dept. of Political Science, Mangalore University, Mangalogangothri 574 199, Karnataka State.

ECONOMICS

(From 6-12-2004 to 5-12-2007)

- 1. Dr. R. Elango, Head of the Dept. of Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. N. Malathi, Professor of Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 3. Dr. R. Arunachalam, Professor of Economics, University of Madras, Chennai 600 005.
- 4. Dr. Dhananjeyan, Head of the Department of Economics, Bharathiar University, Coimbatore 641 046.
- 5. Dr. J. Jeyaranjan, Director, Institute of Development Alternatives, Thiruvanmiyur, Chennai 600 040.
- 6. Dr. K. Sham Bhat, Head of the Department of Economics, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry 605 014.
- 7. Dr. G. Subramanian, Head of the Department of Agricultural Economics, School of Economics, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai 625 021.

DEVELOPMENT STUDIES

(From 23-12-2003 to 22-12-2006)

- 1. Dr. R. Elango, Head of the Department of Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. A. Subbiah, Head of the Department of Population Studies, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. B. Krishnamurthi, Reader in Political Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. M. Ramadoss, Professor of Economics, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry 605 014.
- 5. Dr. Manonmoney, Co-ordinator, School of Economics, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai 625 021.
- 6. Dr. Soundararajan, Head of the Department of Economics, Madras Christian College, Tambaram (East), Chennai 600 059.
- 7. Dr. Sumangala, Head of the Department of Economics, Gandhigram Rurual Institute, Gandhigram 624 302, Dindigul Dist.

SOCIOLOGY

(From 11-11-2002 to 10-11-2005)

- 1. Dr. R. Selvaraj, Head of the Department of Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman). (till 17.10.2005)
- 1(a). Dr. R. Rajendran, Head of the Department of Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman). (from 18.10.2005)
 - 2. Dr. J. Krishnamurthy, Professor of Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
 - 3. Dr. John Katakayam, Professor of Sociology, Director, Academic Staff College, Kerala University, Trivandrum 695 034.
 - 4. Dr. Uma Mohan, Prof. & H.D. of Sociology, Nagarjuna University, Nagarjuna Nagar, Anantapur, Gungut 522 510.
 - 5. Dr. T. Chandra Mohan Reddy, Prof. & H.D. of Sociology, Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore 641 046.
 - 6. Dr. L. Thara Bhai, Prof. & H.D. of Sociology, M.K. University, Madurai 625 021.

(From 11-11-2005 to 10-11-2008)

- 1. Dr. R. Rajendran, Head of the Department of Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. S. Saraswathy, Professor of Sociology, Sociology Wing, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. J. Krishnamurthy, Professor of Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 4. Dr. D. Jayalakshmi, Professor & Head, Sociology Department, Madras University, Chennai 600 005.
- 5. Dr. R. Shankar, Professor & Head, Sociology Department, Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirappalli 620 024.
- 6. Dr. S. Gokilavani, Professor & Head, Department of Women Studies, Alagappa University, Karaikudi 630 003.
- 7. Dr. Venkata Subbiah, Professor & Head, Bangalore University, Bangalore 560 056.

COMMERCE

(19-12-2003 to 18-12-2006)

- 1. Dr. V. Namasivayam, Head of the Department of Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. H. Shankar, Professor of Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. RM. Chidambaram, Professor of Bank Management, Alagappa University, Karaikudi 630 003.
- 4. Prof. Shanmugasundaram, Professor of Commerce, Periyar University, Salem 636 011.
- 5. Dr. K. Sasikumar, Professor of Commerce, University of Kerala, Thiruvananthapuram 695 581, Kerala State.
- 6. Dr. M. Ramachandra Gowda, Professor of Commerce, Bangalore University, Bangalore 560 001.
- 7. Dr. M. Ranganathan, Professor of Commerce, University of Madras, Chennai-600 005

Co-opted Member

1. The Head of the Commerce Wing, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar- 608 002.

POPULATION STUDIES

(From 28-3-2002 to 27-3-2005)

- 1. Dr. A. Subbiah, Head of the Department of Population Studies, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. P. Chandran, Reader in Population Studies, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. G. Rangaiyan, Director of Projects, No.142, Golf Links (FF), New Delhi 110 003.
- 4. Dr. N. Audinarayana, Professor of Population Studies, Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore 641 046.
- 5. Dr. Jayarammi Reddy, Professor of Population Studies, S.V. University, Tirupathi 517 502.

- 6. Dr. P.S. Nair, Prof. & H.D. of Demography, University of Kerala, Kariyavattam, Thiruvananthapuram 695 581, Kerala State.
- 7. Dr. M. Ubaidullah, Associate Professor of Population Studies, S.V. University, Tirupathi 517 502.

(From 28-3-2005 to 27-3-2008)

- 1. Dr. A. Subbiah, Head of the Department of Population Studies, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. S. Ramachandran, Reader in Population Studies, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. P. Elango, Professor of Population Studies, Directorate of Distance Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. C.P. Prakasam, Professor, International Institute for Population Sciences, Govandi Station Road, Deonar, Mumbai 400 088.
- 5. Dr. T.V. Sekher, Associate Professor, Population Research Centre, Institute of Social and Economic Change (ISEC), Nagarbhavi, Bangalore 560 072. Karnataka.
- 6. Dr. (Mrs.) K. Jyothikamalam, Reader, Department of Demography, University of Kerala, Kariavattom campus, Trivandrum 695 581.
- 7. Dr. P. Ramachandran, Professor & Head, Department of Population Studies, Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupathi 517 502.

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

(From 8-5-2002 to 7-5-2005)

- 1. Dr. N. Panchanatham, Head of the Dept. of Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. C. Madhavi, Reader in Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. A. Rajamohan, Reader in Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. R.B. Kumar, Prof. & Head of Management Studies, Anna University, Chennai 600 025.
- 5. Dr. R. Venkatapathy, Director of Management Studies, Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore 641 046.
- 6. Dr. K. Mohan, Reader in School of Management, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry 605 014.
- 7. Dr. S. Kaliamoorthy, Professor of Management, Alagappa Institute of Management, Karaikudi 630 003.

(From 8-5-2005 to 7-5-2008)

1. Dr. N. Panchanatham, Head of the Dept. of Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar - 608 002. (Chairman).

- 2. Dr. G. Udayasuriyan, Reader in Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. V. Balakrishnan, Prof. & Head, Management Wing, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. Raja, Reader in Management Studies, National Institute of Technology, Trichy.
- 5. Dr. Thirumalvalavan, Professor, School of Management, Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore 641 046.
- 6. Dr. R. Panneerselvam, Professor & Head, School of Management, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry 605 014.
- 7. Dr. Peeru Mohamed, Professor of Management Studies, Anna University, Chennai.

LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE

(From 30-9-2003 to 29-9-2006)

- 1. Dr. (Mrs.) Suriya, Head of the Department of Library & Information Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. M. Nagarajan, Professor of Library & Information Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Thiru R. Visvanathan, Reader in Library & Information Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. A. Amudavalli, Professor of Library & Information Science, University of Madras, Chennai 600 005.
- 5. Dr. G. Devarajan, Professor of Library Science, University of Kerala, Kariavattam, Trivandrum 695 581.
- 6. Dr. Harish Chandra, Librarian, Indian Institute of Technology, Chennai 600 036
- 7. Dr. Rajagopal, Professor of Library &Information Science, Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupathi 517 502.

PHILOSOPHY

(From 6-12-2004 to 5-12-2007)

- 1. Dr. S. Rajendran, Head of the Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. R. Gopalakrishnan, Professor of Philosophy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 3. Dr. E. Arumugam, Reader in Philosophy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 4. Dr. P. Krishnan, Professor & Head, Department of Saiva Siddhanta, University of Madras, Chennai 600 005.
- 5. Dr. N. Bhaskaran, Head of the Department of Philosophy, National College, Trichy 620 001.

- 6. Dr. S. Radha, Professor & Head, Department of Philosophy, University of Calicut, Malappuram Dt. 673 635
- 7. Dr. Leurthanathan, Head of the Department of Philosophy, Arulananthar College (Autonomous) Karumathur, Madurai.

MATHEMATICS

(From 6-12-2004 to 5-12-2007)

- 1. Dr. P. Paulraja, Head of the Department of Mathematics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 2. Dr. P. Dheena, Professor of Mathematics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 3. Dr. AL. Narayanan, Reader in Mathematics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 4. Dr. S. Arumugam, Senior Professor of Mathematics, Arulmigu Kalasalingam College of Engineering, Anand Nagar, Krishnankoil 626 190.
- 5. Dr. K.G. Subramanian, Professor of Mathematics, Madras Christian College, Tambaram, Chennai 600 059.
- 6. Dr. A. Vijayakumar, Head of the Department of Mathematics, Cochin University of Science & Technology, Kochi 682 022.
- 7. Dr. N. Sridharan, Professor and Head, Department of Mathematics, Alagappa University, Karaikudi 630 003.

STATISTICS

(From 2-12-2003 to 1-12-2006)

- 1. Dr. R. Sivasamy, Head of the Department of Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002 (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. V. Rajagopalan, Reader in Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 3. Dr. R. Kannan, Reader in Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 4. Dr. G. Arivaringan, Prof.& Head, School of Mathematical Science, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai-625 021.
- 5. Dr. K.V.S. Sharma, Professor of Statistics, Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupathi 517 502.
- 6. Dr. M. Bhagavan Doss, Prof. & Head, Department of Statistics, Madras Christian College, Tambaram, Chennai- 600 054.
- 7. Dr. A. Subbarayan, Reader in Statistics, Presidency College, Chepauk, Chennai 600 005.

PHYSICS

(From 6-12-2004 to 5-12-2007)

- 1. Dr. AN. Kannappan, Head of the Department of Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002 (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. N. Ramamurthy, Professor of Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. V. Arumugam, Professor of Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. The Head, Physics Division, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. M. Arumugam, Professor of Physics & Head, Anna University, Chennai 600 025.
- 6. Dr. M. Kalidoss, Professor and Head, Department of Physics, St. Joseph's College, Trichy 620 002.
- 7. Dr. G. Chandrasekar, Reader, Raman School of Physics, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry 605 014.

CHEMISTRY

(From 6-12-2004 to 5-12-2007)

- 1. Dr. K. Pandiarajan, Head of the Department of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Prof. A. Manimekalai, Professor of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Prof. S.P. Meenakshisundaram, Professor of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. K. Ramalingam, Reader in Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 5. Prof. G. Sankararaman, Professor of Chemistry, Indian Institute of Technology, Chennai 600 036.
- 6. Prof. N.S. Nagarajan, Professor of Chemistry, Gandhigram Rural Institute (Deemed University), Gandhigram 624 302.
- 7. Prof. P. Ramesh, Professor of Chemistry, Madurai Kamaraj University, Palkalainagar, Madurai 625 025.

BOTANY

(From 28-1-2004 to 27-1-2007)

- 1. Dr. R. Panneerselvam, Head of the Department of Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. B. Vembu, Professor of Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 3. Dr. V. Venkatesalu, Reader in Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. P. Sundaramoorthy, Reader in Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002
- 5. Dr. Sivadhasan, Professor of Botany, Calicut University, Calicut, Kerala.
- 6. Dr. A. Sriramulu, Head of the Department of Botany, S.V. University, Tirupathi-517 502.
- 7. Dr. K.V. Krishnamoorthy, Prof. & Head of the Plant Science, Bharathidasan University, Trichy-620 024.

Co-opted Member

- 1. The Senior Most Staff of the Botany Wing, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 2. The Head of the Department of Agricultural, Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

ZOOLOGY

(From 28-1-2004 to 27-1-2007)

- 1. Dr. L.S. Ranganathan, Head of the Department of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. R. Ramalingam, Professor of Zoology, Annamalai University. Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. N. Indra, Professor of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. Sivagnanamoorthy, Professor of Zoology, Bangalore University, Gnanabarathy, Bangalore 560 001.
- 5. Dr. Munusamy, Professor of Zoology, University of Madras, Madras 600 005.
- 6. Dr. Vanithakumari, Prof. & Head, Dept. of Zoology, Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore 641 046.
- 7. Dr. P.P. Mathur, Professor of Zoology, Pondicherry Central University, Pondicherry 605 014.

Co-opted Member

1. The Senior Most Staff of the Zoology Wing, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar – 608 002.

MARINE BIOLOGY

(From 28-3-2002 to 27-3-2005)

- 1. Dr. T. Balasubramanian, Head of the Dept. of Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangepettai 608 502. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. S. Rajagopal, Reader in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangipettai 608 502.

- 3. Dr. (Mrs.) Olivia J. Fernando, Reader in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangipettai 608 502.
- 4. Dr. N. Munuswamy, Professor of Zoology, University of Madras, Guindy Campus, Chennai 600 025.
- 5. Dr. N. Ramanathan, Prof. & H.D. of Farming & Extension Fisheries College & Research Institute, Tuticorin 628 008.
- 6. Dr. A.K. Kumaraguru, Prof. & Director, Centre for Coastal Area Studies, Madurai Kamaraj University, Palkalai Nagar, Madurai -625 021.
- 7. Dr. S. Sujatha, Professor of Marine Living Resources, Andhra University, Vishakkapattinam 530 003.

(From 28-3-2005 to 27-3-2008)

- 1. Dr. T. Balasubramanian, Head of the Dept. of Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangepettai 608 502. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. S. Ajmal Khan Professor of Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangipettai 608 502.
- 3. Dr. K. Kathiresan, Professor of Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangipettai 608 502.
- 4. Dr. M. Natarajan, Reader in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangipettai 608 502.
- 5. Dr. AR. Thirunavakkarasu, Principal Scientist, Central Institute of Brackish Water Aquaculture, 75, Santhome High Road, R.A. Puram, Chennai 600 021
- 6. Dr. A. Yogamoorthi, Reader, Centre for Future Studies, Pondicherry University, Kalapet, Pondicherry 605 014.
- 7. Dr. S. Ramachandran, Director, Institute of Ocean Management, Anna University, Chennai 600 025.

EARTH SCIENCES

(From 25-1-2002 to 24-1-2005)

- 1. Dr. A. Arumugam, Head of the Department of Earth Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002 (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. T. Ramkumar, Reader in Earth Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. M.S. Pandian, Reader, Dept. of Earth Sciences, Pondicherry University, Kalapet, Pondicherry 605 014.
- 4. Dr. V. Damodara Reddy, Professor, Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupathi 517 502.
- 5. Prof. A.M. Sameeullah, Professor of Computer Science & Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 6. Dr. S.P. Mohan, Prof. & Head of the Dept. of Geology, University of Madras, A.C. College Campus, Guindy, Chennai 600 025.

7. Dr. K. Byrappa, Prof. & Chairman, Dept. of Geological Studies, University of Mysore, Manasagangotri, Mysore - 570 006.

(From 25-1-2005 to 24-1-2008)

- 1. Dr. A. Arumugam, Head of the Department of Earth Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002 (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. B. Gurugnanam, Reader in Earth Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 3. Dr. N. Shadaksharaswamy, Professor and Head, Department of Geology, Bangalore University, Bangalore 560 056.
- 4. Dr.R.C. Hanumanth, Professor, Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupathi 517 502.
- 5. Dr. I. Elangovan, Professor and Head, Department of Geology, Anna University, Guindy, Chennai 600 025.
- 6. Dr. G.B. Sukumaran, rof. & Head, Department of Geology, Presidency College, (Autonomous), Chennai 600 005.
- 7. Dr. P.Periakali, Prof. & Head, Dept. of Applied Geology, University of Madras, AC College Campus, Chennai.

BIOCHEMISTRY & BIOTECHNOLOGY

(From 24-8-2003 to 23-8-2006)

- 1. Dr. Venugopal P. Menon, Head of the Department of Biochemistry & Biotechnology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. K.V. Pugalendi, Professor of Biochemistry & Biotechnology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. S. Nagini, Reader in Biochemistry & Biotechnology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. H. Manjunath, Prof. & Head of the Dept. of Bio-Chemistry, Central College, Bangalore University, Bangalore 560 001.
- 5. Dr. P.R. Sudhakaran, Prof. & Head of the Dept. of Bio-Chemistry, University of Kerala, Kariavattam, Trivandrum 695 581 Kerala State.
- 6. Prof. C. Rajamanickam, Professor of Bio-Chemistry, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai 625 021.
- 7. Dr. S. Jayachandran, Professor & Head, Department of Bio-technology, Pondicherry University, Kalapet, Pondichery 605 014.

TAMIL

(From 23-8-2003 to 22-8-2006)

- 1. Dr. P. Thangaraju, Head of the Department of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman) (till 30.06.2005)
- 2. Dr. D. Pattabiraman, Head of the Department of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2005)

- 3. Dr. J. Chandrasekaran, Professor of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. The Head Tamil Wing i/c., Directorate of Distance Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Prof. L.P. KR. Ramanathan Chettiar, No.48, Venkatesh Nagar, Virugambakkam, Chennai 600 092.
- 6. Dr. Chandrasekaran, Professor & H.D. of Tamil, Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore 641 046.
- 7. Dr. R. Mohan, Professor & H.D. of Comparative Literature, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai 625 021.

SANSKRIT

(From 10-1-2002 to 9-1-2005)

- 1. Thiru C.V. Seshadri, Head of the Department of Sanskrit, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. P. Thangaraju, Prof. & Head of the Dept. of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Thiru T. Duraiswamiratna Dikshitar, Part-time Lecturer in Sanskrit, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. S. Srinivasa Sarma, C/o. Sri Kanchi Kamakodi Mutt, Kancheepuram) Second Cross (West), Muthiah Nagar, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. K. Radha, Reader in Sanskrit, Raja's College of Sanskrit and Tamil Studies, Thiruvaiyaru 613 204.
- 6. Dr. S. Ramaratnam, Head of the Dept. of Sanskrit and Principal, Sri Ramakrishna Mission, Vivekananda College, Mylapore, Chennai 600 004.
- 7. Dr. D.A. Joseph, Prop. Arivu Publications, 18, 4th Cross (Upstairs) Rainbow Nagar, Pondicherry 605 011.

(From 10-1-2005 to 9-1-2008)

- 1. The Head of the Department of Sanskrit, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. D. Pattabiraman, Prof. & Head of the Dept. of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Thiru T. Duraiswamiratna Dikshitar, Part-time Lecturer in Sanskrit, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. S. Ramaratnam, Professor of Sanskrit, Maduram Flats, Balakrishna Road, Mylapore, Chennai 600 004.
- 5. Dr. S. Srinivasa Sarma, (H.D. of Sanskrit, A.U. (Retd.)) 16, T.T.D. Guest House, Salai Street, Kancheepuram 631 502.
- 6. Dr. T.N. Aravamudan, Professor of Sanskrit, Rajah's College, Thiruvaiyaru, Tanjore District.

7. Dr. R. Thirunarayanan, Professor of Sanskrit, St. Joseph's College, Thiruchirappalli.

HINDI

(From 10-4-2004 to 9-4-2007)

- 1. Dr. V. Jegannadha Reddy, Lecturer & Head i/c, Department of Hindi, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Prof. Mohanan, Head of the Department of Hindi, Cochin University of Arts & Science, Cochin 682 022, Kerala State.
- 3. Prof. B. Ganesh, Chairman, Department of Hindi, Gnanabharathi, Bangalore University, Bangalore 560 056.
- 4. Prof. K. Leelavathy, Department of Hindi, Andhra University, Visakhapatnam 530 003 Andhra Pradesh State.

LINGUISTICS

(From 29-1-2004 to 28-1-2007)

- 1. Dr. S. Natanasabapathy, Head of the Department of Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. Ramakrishna T. Shetty, Professor of Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. N. Rajasekharan Nair, Professor of Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002 .
- 4. Dr. V. Thiruvalluvan, Reader in Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. N. Suseela, Professor of Linguistics, Tamil University, Thanjavur 613 005.
- 6. Dr. N. Rajendran, Prof. & Head of the Department of Linguistics, University of Kerala, Kariyavattom Post, Trivandrum 695 381 Kerala State.
- 7. Dr. N. Deivashundaram, Director, Linguistics Studies, University of Madras, Chennai 600 005.

CIVIL ENGINEERING

(From 13-9-2002 to 12-9-2005)

- 1. Dr. V. Kanagasabai, Head of the Department of Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. C. Antony Jeyasekhar, Head of the Department of Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. A. Murugappan, Professor of Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Mr. R. Ramachandran, Addl. Chief Environmental Engineer, Tamil Nadu Pollution Control Board, Chennai.
- 5. Dr. K. Thanasekaran, Professor of Civil Engineering, Center for Environmental Studies, Anna University, Chennai 600 025.

- 6. Dr. D. Govindarajan, Prof. & H.D. of Civil Engineering, Pondicherry Engineering College, Pondicherry.
- 7. Dr. A. Veeraraghavan, Reader in Civil Engineering, Bangalore University, Gnana Bharathi, Bangalore 560 056.

(From 13-9-2005 to 12-9-2008)

- 1. Dr. V. Kanagasabai, Head of the Department of Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. C. Antony Jeyasekhar, Head of the Department of Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Mr. V. Arutchelvan, Reader in Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. S. Mohan, Head of the Dept. of Civil Engineering, IIT Madras, Chennai.
- 5. Dr. Navaneetha Gopalakrishnan, Professor of Civil Engineering, CES, Anna University, Chennai.
- 6. Dr. P. Chandramohan, Managing Director, Indomer Coastal Hydraulics (P) Ltd., 26, Kumaran Colony Main Road, Vadapalani, Chennai 600 026.
- 7. Mr. A. Prabagaran, Sr.Gr. Lecturer, DDE Engineering Wing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

CIVIL & STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING

(From 13-09-2002 to 12-09-2005)

- 1. Dr. C. Antony Jeyasekhar, Head of the Department of Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. V. Kanagasabai, Head of the Department of Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. R. Subramanian, Professor of Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. N. Rajagopalan, Chief Technical Advisor-Bridges & Structures, L&T Ramboli Consulting Engineers Ltd., 339/340, Anna Salai, Nandanam, Chennai 600 035.
- 5. Dr. N. Lakshmanan, Director, Structural Engineering Research Centre, CSIR Complex, Taramani, Chennai 600 113.
- 6. Dr. N. Ganesan, Professor of Civil Engineering, Regional Engineering College, Calicut 673 601. Kerala.
- 7. Dr. K. Ramamurthy, Associate Professor of Civil Engineering, Building Technology Division, Indian Institute of Technology, Chennai 600 036.

(From 13-09-2005 to 12-09-2008)

- 1. Dr. C. Antony Jeyasekhar, Head of the Department of Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. V. Kanagasabai, Head of the Department of Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 3. Dr. RM. Senthamarai, Reader in Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. K. Muthumani, Deputy Director & Head, Structural Dynamics and Earthquake Engg Lab, Structural Engineering Research Centre, CSIR Complex, Taramani, Chennai 600 113.
- 5. Dr. K. Ananthanarayanan, Professor of Civil Engineering, Building Technology Division, Indian Institute of Technology, Chennai –600 036.
- 6. Dr. P. Devadoss Manoharan, Processor of Civil Engineering, Structural Engineering Division, Anna University, Chennai 600 025.
- 7. Dr. S. Kothandaraman, Professor of Civil Engineering, Pondicherry Engineering College, Pondicherry 605 014.

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

(From 13-9-2002 to 12-9-2005)

- 1. Dr. G. Kamaraj, Head of the Department of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. N. Anantharaman, Head of the Department of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. N. Krishnamohan, Professor of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. A. Mani, Associate Prof., R & AC Department, Indian Institute of Technology, Chennai 600 036.
- 5. Mr. R. Thirunavukkarasu, Joint Managing Director, Cethar Vessels (P) Ltd., 4, Dindigul Road, Tiruchirappalli 620 001.
- 6. Mr. K. Swaminathan, Additional Divisional Railway Manager (ADRM), Chennai Division, Southern Railway, Chennai 600 003.
- 7. Dr. S. Sridhar, Scientist, Dy. Director CVRDE, DRDO, Ministry of Defence, Avadi, Chennai 600 054.

(From 13-9-2005 to 12-9-2008)

- 1. Dr. G. Kamaraj, Head of the Department of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. N. Anantharaman, Head of the Department of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Prof. M.N. Swaminathan, Professor of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. Anand A. Samuel, Dean (Academic), Vellore Institute of Technology, Vellore 632 014.
- 5. Dr. R. Velraj, Deputy Director, Centre for Engineering Partnership, Anna University, Guindy 600 25.
- 6. Dr. S. Rajaram, General Manager, Engineering and Commercial (FB), BHEL 24 Building, Bharat Heavy Electricals Ltd., Trichy 620 014.

7. Prof. A. Panchatcharam, Wing Head, DDE Engineering Wing, Annamalai University.

MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING

(From 13-1-2002 to 12-1-2005)

- 1. Dr. N. Anantharaman, Head of the Department of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. G. Kamaraj, Head of the Department of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Thiru G. Ganesan, Reader in Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. P.V. Mohan Ram, Prof. of Production Engg., P.S.G. College of Technology, Coimbatore-641 004.
- 5. Dr. S. Venugopal, Materials Technology Division, Indira Gandhi Centre for Atomic Research, Kalpakkam 603 102.
- 6. Dr. V. Jayabalan, Head, Manufacturing Engg. Division, Department of Mechanical Engg., Anna University, Guindy, Chennai 600 025.
- 7. Ln. A.N. Rajendran, Proprietor, Precitech Moulds Co., 4, Anna Street, Srinivasa Nagar, Padi., Chennai 600 050.

(From 13-1-2005 to 12-1-2008)

- 1. Dr. N. Anantharaman, Head of the Department of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. G. Kamaraj, Head of the Department of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Thiru T.R. Manoharan, Reader in Manufacturing Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. B. Rajmohan, Head, Department of Production Technology, M.I.T. Campus, Chrompet, Chennai 600 044.
- 5. Mr. S. Krithivasan, Senior Manager (Marketing), BHEL, Boiler Auxilaries Plant, Ranipet 632 406.
- 6. Dr. A. Noorul Haq, Head, Department of Production Engineering, National Institute of Technology, Trichy 620 015.
- 7. Mr. V.E. Annamalai, DGM Technical, Carborundum Universal Ltd., Post Box No.2272, Thiruvottiyur, Chennai 600 019.

ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING

(From 13-9-2002 to 12-9-2005)

- 1. Dr. S. Velusami, Head of the Department of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Prof. M. Natarajan, Head of the Department of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 3. Mr. MR. Thennappan, Reader in Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. M.R. Mohan, Professor of Electrical Engineering, Anna University, Chennai 600 025.
- 5. Dr. A. Shanmugam, Prof. & H.D. of Electronics & Communication Engg., PSG College of Engg. & Technology, Coimbatore 641 004.
- 6. Mr. S. Velayutham, Sr. Deputy General Manager, Control and Instrumentation Division, BHEL, Trichy 620 014.
- 7. Dr. A.S.R. Murthy, Power Systems Division, Central Power Research Institute, P.B.No.80066, Sir C.V. Raman Road, Bangalore 560 080.

(From 13-9-2005 to 12-9-2008)

- 1. Dr. S. Velusami, Head of the Department of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Prof. M. Natarajan, Head of the Department of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. N. Kumarappan, Professor of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. R. Arumugam, Chairman, Faculty of Electrical Engineering, Anna University, Chennai 600 025.
- 5. Dr. B. Viswanathan, Principal, Institute of Road and Transport Technology, Erode 638 316.
- 6. Dr. K. Manivannan, Professor & Head, Department of Electrical Engineering, Pondicherry Central University, Pondicherry 605 014.
- 7. Dr. P.V. Balasubramaniyan, Joint Director, Power System Division, Central Power Research Institute, PB No.:8066, Sir C.V. Raman Road, Sadashivanagar (PO), Bangalore 560 012.

ELECTRONICS & INSTRUMENTATION ENGINEERING

(From 25-6-2003 to 24-6-2006)

- 1. Prof. M. Natarajan, Head of the Department of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. S. Velusami, Head of the Department of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Mr. S. Abraham Lincon, Reader in Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering, Annamalai University.
- 4. Dr. S. Jayaraman, Prof. of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, PSG College of Technology, Coimbatore 641 004.
- 5. Dr. (Mrs.) Uma Seshadri, Head of Process Instrumentation Division, Indira Gandhi Centre for Atomic Research, Kalpakkam 603 102.
- 6. Dr. J. Shanmugam Prof. & H.D. of Electronics, Madras Institutes of Technology, Chennai 600 044.

7. Dr. P. Umapathy, Professor & Head, Control and Instrumentation Dept. Regional Engineering College, Trichy – 620 015.

CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

(From 13-9-2002 to 12-9-2005)

- 1. Dr. T. Viruthagiri, Head of the Department of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. R. Manavalan, Head of the Department of Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. C. Karthikeyan, Professor of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. M. Chidambaram, Head of the Department of Chemical Engineering, I.I.T., Chennai 600 036.
- 5. Mr. S. Nammalvar, Vice-President, JK Pharmachem Ltd., Cuddalore.
- 6. Dr. P.G. Rao, H.D. of Chemical Engineering Division, CLRI, Chennai 600 020.
- 7. Dr. V. Sundaram, H.D. of Chemical Engineering, REC, Trichy.

(From 13-9-2005 to 12-9-2008)

- 1. Dr. T. Viruthagiri, Head of the Department of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. R. Manavalan, Head of the Department of Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. V. Vijayagopal, Professor of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. S. Jayachandran, Dean & H.D. of Biotechnology, Pondicherry University, Kalapet, Pondicherry 14.
- 5. Mr. S. Natarajan, Senior General Manager, Madras Cements Ltd., Alathiyur Works Cement Nagar (Post) Perambalur Dist. 621 730.
- 6. Prof. E. Ramasamy, H.O.D. of Chemical Engineering & Administrative Officer, Coimbatore Institute of Technology, Coimbatore 641 014.
- 7. Dr. K. Ethirajulu, Dean, School of Engineering & Technology, Bharathidasan University, Palkalai Perur, Thiruchirappalli 24.

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

(From 10-1-2002 to 9-1-2005)

- 1. Prof. B. Palaniappan, Head of the Department of Computer Science & Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Prof. A.M. Sameeullah, Professor of Computer Science & Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Mr. R.M. Chandrasekaran, Reader in Computer Science & Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 4. Dr. K.M. Mehatha, Director, School of Computer Science & Engineering Anna University, Chennai 600 025.
- 5. Dr. S. Sakthivel, H.D. of Computer Science & Engineering, Alagappa University, Karaikudi.
- 6. Mr. R. Vijayarajeswaran, Managing Director, Vi Micro Systems, Plot No. 75, Electronics Estate, Perungudi, Chennai 600 096.
- 7. Dr. N. Ramraj, Prof. & H.D. of Computer Science & Engineering, Thiyagarajar College of Engineering, Madurai.

(From 10-1-2005 to 9-1-2008)

- 1. Prof. B. Palaniappan, Head of the Department of Computer Science & Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. R. Krishnamoorthy, Professor of Computer Science & Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Mr. V. Ramalingam, Reader in Computer Science & Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. V. Sankaranarayanan, Director, Tamil Virtual University, Chennai.
- 5. Dr. S. Thamaraiselvi, Head of the Department of Computer Science, M.I.T., Chennai.
- 6. Dr. S. Kuppusamy, Dean & H.O.D. of Computer Science, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry.
- 7. Mr. M. Srinivasan, Managing Director, KENGS India Pvt. Ltd., No.2, Ragaviah Road, T. Nagar, Chenai 17.

PHARMACY

(From 1-7-2003 to 30-6-2006)

- 1. Dr. R. Manavalan, Head of the Department of Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. T. Viruthagiri, Head of the Department of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. S. Babuji, Professor of Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Prof. Shantha, Head of the Department of Pharmacy Chemistry, Madras Medical College, Chennai.
- 5. Dr. K.P.R. Chowdary, Professor of Pharmaceutics, Department of Pharm Sciences, Andhra University, Visakapatnam.
- 6. Prof. Y. Haribabu, R.V.S. College of Pharmaceutical Sciences, 242-B, Trichy Road, Sulur, Coimbatore.
- 7. Mr. K.B. Shankar Rao, Vice-President, Dr. Reddy's Laboratories Ltd., Bachupally, Quthuballapur, Ranga Reddy Dist, Andhra Pradesh.

EDUCATION

(From 6-12-2004 to 5-12-2007)

- 1. Dr. V. Natarajan, Head of the Department of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. (Mrs.) Sara Williams, Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. R. Krishnakumar, Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. R. Babu, Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. D. Kumaran, Professor of Education, University of Madras, Cheapuk, Chennai 600 005.
- 6. Dr. G. Pugazhendhi, Principal, Thiagaraja College of Preceptors, Madurai.
- 7. Dr. V. Sumathi, Principal, Sri Saradha College of Education, Salem.

PSYCHOLOGY

(From 24-6-2002 to 23-6-2005)

- 1. Dr. K. Rajendran, Head of the Department of Psychology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Thiru E.C.P. Christopher, Reader in Psychology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. V. Suresh, Professor of Psychology, DDE Wing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. V. Ganesan, Professor of Psychology, Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore 641 046.
- 5. Dr. G. Mohan Kumar, Professor of Psychology, Bangalore University, Jnana Bharathi, Bangalore.
- 6. Dr. P.S. Halyal, Professor of Psychology, Karnataka University, Pavate Nagar, Dharward 580 001.
- 7. Dr. B. Nagarathna, Prof. & H.D. of Psychology, S.V. University, Tirupathi 517 502.

(From 24-6-2005 to 23-6-2008)

- 1. Dr. K. Rajendran, Head of the Department of Psychology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. P. Venkattammal, Professor of Psychology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. V. Suresh, Professor of Psychology, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. S. Karunanidhi, Professor of Psychology, University of Madras, Chennai 600 005.

- 5. Dr. R. Sivasankara Reddy, Professor of Psychology, S.V. University, Tirupathi 517 502.
- 6. Dr. Indira Jayaprakash, Professor of Psychology, Bangalore University, Jnana Bharathi, Bangalore.
- 7. Dr. Usha Subramaniam, Reader and Head, Department of Psychology, Presidency College, Chennai 600 005.

PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS SCIENCES

(From 9-12-2004 to 8-12-2007)

- 1. Dr. K. Vaithianathan, Head of the Department of Physical Education and Sports Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. R.L. Sudhan Paul Raj, Reader in Physical Education & Sports Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. R. Gopinath, Reader in Physical Education & Sports Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. C.S. Prasad Babu, Director of Physical Education, Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupathi 517 502.
- 5. Dr. Esther Ranjani, Principal, YMCA College of Physical Education, Nandanam, Chennai 600 035.
- 6. Dr. A.M. Moorthy, Professor & Head, Department of Physical Education, Alagappa University, Karaikudi 630 004.
- 7. Dr. S. Sivaramakrishnan, Principal, Dr. Sivanthi Aditanar College of Physical Education, Thiruchendur.

MUSIC

(From 29-1-2004 to 28-1-2007)

- 1. Prof. O.S. Thiagarajan, Head of the Department of Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. The Head of the Department of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar.
- 3. Thiru S. Gnanaprakasam, Reader in Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. Jayasitalakshmi, Head of the Department of Music, Queen Marys College, Chennai 600 004.
- 5. Sangeetha Kalanithi Umayalpuram K. Sivaraman, 27, Dr. Rangachari Road, Mylapore, Chennai 600 004.
- 6. Sangeetha Sudamani Prof. T.R. Subramanian, L-24, Anna Nagar, Cauvery Colony, Chennai 600 102.
- 7. Thiru Narayana Vishwanath, Group General Manager, Rail India Tech. & Economic Services (Retd.) Block-AD, 48 Anna Nagar, Chennai 600 040.

B.SC AGRICULTURE / HORTICULTURE

(From 6-3-2003 to 5-3-2006)

- 1. Dr. G. Kuppuswamy, Dean, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.(Chairman)
- 2. Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan, Head i/c of the Department of Agricultural Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. V. Kurucheve, Head of the Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. M. Deiveekasundaram, Head of the Department of Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. J. Vasanthakumar, Head of the Department of Agricultural Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 6. The Principal, Agriculture College, Bapatla, A.P.
- 7. The Dean, College of Horticulture, Periyakulam.

SPECIAL INVITEES

- 1. Dr. RM. Nachiappan, Head of the Department of Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 2. Dr. J. Ganesan, Head of the Department of Agricultural Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. M. Khader Mohideen, Head of the Department of Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. M. Ravichandran, Head of the Department of Soil Science and Agrl., Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

M.SC. (AGRI) AGRONOMY

(From 6-3-2003 to 5-3-2006)

- 1. Dr. G. Kuppusamy, Head of the Department of Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. K. Wahab, Professor of Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. S. Natarajan, Reader in Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. V. Imayavaramban, Reader in Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. S. Thimmeegowda, Professor & Head, Department of Agronomy, College of Agricultural University of Agrl. Sciences, GKVK Campus, Bangalore 560 065.
- 6. Dr. P. Subbian, Professor of Agronomy & Deputy Registrar, (Aca-1) Tamilnadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore 641 003.
- 7. Dr. Veeraraghaviah Ravuri, Prof. & H.D. of Agronomy, Acharya N G Ranga Agricultural University, Agriculture College, Bapatla, A.P. 522 101.

M.SC. (AGRI.) ENTOMOLOGY (From 6-3-2003 to 5-3-2006)

- 1. Dr. RM. Nachiappan, Head of the Department of Entomology, Annamalai
- University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

 2. Dr. P. Narayanasamy, Professor of Entomology, Annamalai University,
- Annamalainagar 608 002.

 3. Dr. S. Manickavasagam, Reader in Entomology, Annamalai University,
- Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. A. Raghupathy, Professor of Entomology, Tamil Nadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore.
- 5. Dr. Mythianantha, Director, R & D Rallis India (P) Ltd., 12-22. Peenya Industrial Area, Phase-II, Bangalore.
- 6. Dr. Savadamma, Sarika, TC No.48/684-3, Ambalathera Poorthare, Thiruvananthapuram 695 026.
- 7. Dr. G. Logeeswaran, Professor of Entomology Retd., 25 C, Buddhar Street, New Perungalathur, Chennai 600 063.

M.SC. (AGRI.) PLANT PATHOLOGY (From 6-3-2003 to 5-3-2006)

- 1. Dr.V. Kurucheve, Head of the Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 2. Dr. A. Eswaran, Reader in Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. S. Usha Rani, Reader in Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. T. Marimuthu, Director, Centre for Plant Protection Studies, Coimbatore 641 003.
- 5. Dr. G. Arjunan, Professor & Head, Department of Crop Protection, Agricultural College & Research Institute, Navalur Kuttapattu, Tiruchirapalli 620 009.
- 6. Dr. R. Bhaskaran, Professor of Plant Pathology, Agricultural College & Research Institute, Madurai 625 104.

M.SC., (AGRI.) MICROBIOLOGY

(From 6-3-2003 to 5-3-2006)

- 1. Dr. M. Deiveekasundram, Head of the Department of Microbiology, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.(Chairman)
- 2. Dr. SM. Muthukaruppan, Professor of Microbiology, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. N. Ramanathan, Reader in Microbiology, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 4. Dr. K. Ramasamy, Director, Centre for Plant Molecular Biology, TNAU, Coimbatore 641 003.
- 5. Dr. S. Anthoniraj, Dean, Anbil Dharmalingam Agrl. College & Research Institute, Navalur, Kattapattu, Trichy 620 009.
- 6. Dr. P. Santhanakrishnan, Controller of Examinations, TNAU, Coimbatore 641 003.
- 7. Dr. A.R. Alagawadi, Prof. & Head, Dept. of Agricultural Microbiology, University of Agricultural Sciences, Krishinagar, Dharwad-580 005, Karnataka.

M.SC. (AGRI.) SOIL SCIENCE AND AGRICULTURAL CHEMISTRY (From 6-3-2003 to 5-3-2006)

- 1. Dr. M. Ravichandran, Head of the Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. M.V. Sriramachandrasekaran, Reader in Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. (Mrs.) P. Poonkodi, Reader in Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. M.S. Badrinath, Prof. of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Agricultural College, GKVK Complex, Bangalore 560 035.
- 5. Dr. K. Venugopal, Prof. & H.D. of Soil Science & Agrl. Chemistry, Agricultural College, Velyani 695 522, Trivandrum, Kerala State.
- 6. Dr. R. Nagarajan, Prof. of Soil Science & Agrl. Chemistry, Anbil Dharmalingam Agrl. College & Research Institute, Navalur, Kattapattu, Trichy 620 009.

M.SC. (AGRI.) AGRICULTURAL BOTANY (From 16-7-2004 to 15-7-2007)

- 1. Dr. J. Ganesan, Prof. & Head of the Department of Agrl. Botany, Annamlai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. S. Thirugnanakumar, Reader in Genetics & Plant Breeding, Department of Agricultural Botany, Annamalai University.
- 3. Dr. P. Senthilkumar, Reader in Genetics & Plant Breeding, Department of Agricultural Botany, Annamalai University.
- 4. Dr. R.S. Purushothaman, Professor of Plant Breding, Sugarcane Research Station, Cuddalore –1.
- 5. Dr. K. Thiyagarajan, Professor and Head, Dept. of Rice, Tamilnadu Agrl. University, Coimbatore 641 003.
- 6. Dr. P. Vivekanandan, Professor and Head, Dept. of Plant Breeding and Genetics, Agrl. College and Research Institute, Madurai 625 104.
- 7. Dr. R.S. Kulkarani, Professor, Dept. of Genetics & Plant Breeding, University of Agrl. Science, Bangalore, G.K.V.K. Campus, Bangalore 560 065.

M.SC. (AGRI.) HORTICULTURE

(From 12-3-2003 to 11-3-2006)

- 1. Dr. M. Khader Mohideen, Head of the Department of Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. K. Manivannan, Professor of Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. K. Sekar, Reader in Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. Arumugam Shakila, Reader in Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. T. Thangaraj, Dean, Horticultural College and Research Institute, Periyakulam East 625 604 Theni Dist.
- 6. Dr. S. Natarajan, Professor of Horticulture, Horticulture College and Research Institute, Tamilnadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore 641 003.
- 7. Dr. T.N. Balamohan, Professor (Hort.) Horticulture College and Research Institute, Coimbatore 641 003.

M.SC. (AGRI.) AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS (From 12-3-2003 to 11-3-2006)

- 1. Dr. K.R. Sundaravadarajan, Head i/c of the Department of Agricultural Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Mrs. V. Banumathy, Lecturer (SS) in Agricultural Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Mr. G. Ramanathan, Lecturer (SS) in Agricultural Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. R. Sivasamy, Prof. & H.D. of Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. N. Raveendaran, Director, Centre for Agricultural and Rural Development Studies (CARDS) Tamilnadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore 641 003.
- 6. Dr. K. Palanisami, Director, Water Technology Centre, Tamilnadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore 641 003.
- 7. Dr. L.P. Swaminathan, Professor of Agricultural Economics, Tamilnadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore 641 003.

M.SC. (AGRI.) AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION (From 27-7-2004 to 26-7-2007)

- 1. Dr. J. Vasanthakumar, Head of the Department of Agrl. Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. Santha Govind, Professor of Agricultural Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.

- 3. Dr. G. Tamilselvi, Reader in Agricultural Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 4. Dr. K.A. Ponnusamy, Professor of Agricultural Extension, Dept. of Agrl. Extension and Rural Sociology, Tamilnadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore 641 003.
- 5. Dr. V. Sekar, Professor & Head, Dept. of Agricultural Extension & Rural Sociology, Agricultural College & Research Institute, Tamilnadu Agricultural University, Madurai 625 104.
- 6. Dr. C. Baskaran, Associate Professor & Head of Agrl. Extension, Kerala Agricultural University, Vellayani, Thiruvananthapuram 696 522.
- 7. Dr. M. Sudharsan Reddy, Principal, Extension Education Institute, Acharya N.G. Renga Agrl. University, Rajendra Nagar, Hyderabad 500 030.

MEDICAL EDUCATION

(From 1-4-2004 to 31-3-2007)

- 1. Dr. M. Ramanathan, Head of the Department of Medical Education, Annamlai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. C.R. Ramachandran, Dean, Faculty of Dentistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. The Medical Superintendent, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University.
- 4. Dr. James Pandian, Plastic Surgeon, (presently Dean, Madras Medical College), Madras 3.
- 5. The Professor & Head, Division of Community Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University.
- 6. Prof. K.R. Sethuraman, Prof. & HOD of Medicine, JIPMER, Pondicherry 6.
- 7. The Professor & Head, Division of Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital Annamalai University.

NURSING

(From 10-5-2004 to 9-5-2007)

- 1. Prof. (Mrs.) Vijayalakshmi Ethiraj, Head of the Department Nursing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. The Medical Superintendent, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 3. Prof. P.V. Ramachandran, Chairman, Nursing Education, College of Nursing, SRMC & R1(Deemed University) Porur, Chennai 600 116.
- 4. The Principal, College of Nursing, Chennai Medical College, Chennai 600 003.
- 5. Dr. (Mrs.) Rajalakshmi, Ph.D., Professor of Nursing, No.21.II Main Street, Vengeeswarar Nagar, Vadapalani, Chennai-26.
- 6. Mrs. A. Savarimuthammal, Professor of Nursing, Rani Meyyammai College of Nursing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

7. Mrs. S. Jeyagowri, Professor of Nursing, Rani Meyyammai College of Nursing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar - 608 002.

DENTISTRY

(From 1-10-2003 to 30-9-2006)

- 1. Dr. C.R. Ramachandran, Head of the Department of Dentistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. The Dean, Faculty of Medicine, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. Ravi David Austin, Prof. of Oral Medicine & Radiology, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University.
- 4. Dr. Carounanidi Usha, Prof. of Conservative Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University.
- 5. The Principal, Meenakshi Ammal Dental College, Maduravoyal, Chennai 600 095.
- 6. The Dean, Sri Ramachandra Dental College, Dental Wing, Porur, Chennai 600 116.
- 7. Dr. Suresh Chandra, Vice-Principal, A.B. Shetty Memorial Institute of Dental Sciences, Deralakatte 574 160 Mangalore, Karnataka

LEGAL STUDIES

(From 8-5-2002 to 7-5-2005)

- 1. Hon'ble Justice M. Maruthamuthu. Judge (Retd.) High Court of Judicature, Chennai (Chairman).
- 2. Thiru A. Jayapal, Professor of Law, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Convener)
- 3. The Director of Legal Studies, Government of Tamilnadu, Chennai.
- 4. The Chairman, Bar Council of Tamilnadu, Chennai 600 001.
- 5. Thiru T.S. Subramania Pillai, B.A., B.L., Advocate, No.48, South Fort Street, Virudhachalam 606 001.
- 6. Thiru R. Vedanayagam, Advocate, No.74, North Car Street, Chidambaram 608 001.
- 7. Dr. Hara Gopal Reddy, M.L., Ph.D., Dean of Law, Nagarjuna University, Nagarjuna Nagar, A.P.

(From 8-5-2005 to 7-5-2008)

- 1. Hon'ble Justice M. Maruthamuthu. Judge (Retd.) High Court of Judicature, Chennai (Chairman).
- 2. Thiru A. Jayapal, Professor of Law, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Convener)
- 3. Thiru R. Vedhanayagam, University Lawyer, North Car Street, Chidambaram-608 001.

- 4. The Chairman, Bar Council of Tamilnadu, Chennai.
- 5. Dr. M.V. Nagarajan, Reader in Law, DDE Madurai Kamaraj University, Palkalai Nagar, Madurai 625 021.
- 6. Dr. Hara Gopal Reddy, M.L., Ph.D., Dean of Law, Nagarjuna University, Nagarjuna Nagar, A.P.

FOUNDATION PROGRAMME

(From 1-12-2004 to 30-11-2007)

- 1. Dr. S.B. Nageswara Rao, Director, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. The Director of School Education, College Road, Chennai 600 006.
- 3. Dr. S. Saraswathi, Professor of Sociology, D.D.E, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. M.S. Kalavathi, Reader in Economics, D.D.E, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. S. Ramamurthi, Principal, National College, Trichy.
- 6. Dr. K.C.S. Chandrasekar Rao, H.D. of Commerce, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry 605 014.
- 7. Dr. D. Jambulingam, Professor of Tamil, DDE Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.